The State of New Jersey SEVEN YEAR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN

FISCAL YEAR 2025











Making New Jersey the Best Place to Raise a Family

> PHILIP D. MURPHY, GOVERNOR TAHESHA L. WAY, LT. GOVERNOR

State of New Jersey Commission on Capital Budgeting and Planning

Fiscal Year 2025 Seven Year Capital Improvement Plan



Philip D. Murphy, Governor Tahesha L. Way, Lt. Governor

James Langsdorf Executive Director

James Rutala Commission Chair

Office of Management and Budget July 26, 2024

This document is available via the internet at https://www.nj.gov/treasury/omb/

Table of Contents

	Page
Section I: Introduction	
Commission Members	1
Commission Staff	2
Summary of the Fiscal 2025 State Capital Improvement Plan	
Section II: Fiscal Year 2025 Recommendations by Department	
Summary of Capital Requests and Recommendations	9
Department of Agriculture	
Department of Corrections	
Department of Environmental Protection	17
Department of Health	
Department of Human Services	
Juvenile Justice Commission	
Department of Military and Veterans' Affairs	
Department of Transportation	
Interdepartmental Accounts	
Section III-A: Departmental Seven-Year Capital Improvement Plan	
State Capitol Joint Management Commission	30
Department of Agriculture	
Department of Children and Families	
Department of Corrections	
Department of Education	
Department of Environmental Protection	
Palisades Interstate Park Commission	
Department of Health	
Department of Human Services	
Department of Law and Public Safety	
1	

Juvenile Justice Commission	228
Department of Military and Veterans' Affairs	239
Department of Transportation	
Office of Information Technology	
Interdepartmental Accounts	

Section III-B: Higher Education Seven-Year Capital Improvement Plan

Rutgers, The State University	
New Jersey Institute of Technology	
Rowan University	
New Jersey City University	
Kean University	
William Paterson University	
Montclair State University	
The College of New Jersey	
Ramapo College of New Jersey	
Stockton University	
University Hospital	

Section IV-A: Departmental Project Status Report

Department of Children and Families	414
Department of Corrections	
Department of Education	
Department of Environmental Protection	
Department of Health	
Department of Human Services	
Department of Law and Public Safety	
Juvenile Justice Commission	
Interdepartmental Accounts	446
1	

Section IV-B: Higher Education Project Status Report

Rutgers, The State University	
Rowan University	
Kean University	
William Paterson University	
Montclair State University	
The College of New Jersey	
Ramapo College of New Jersey	
Stockton University	
University Hospital	

Appendices:

Commission Legislation (Appendix A)	
By-Laws of the Commission (Appendix B)	

SECTION I

INTRODUCTION

Fiscal Year 2025

The New Jersey

Commission on Capital Budgeting and Planning

Fiscal 2025 Members

Executive Director James Langsdorf Deputy Director, DPM&C

Executive Branch Members

Aaron Binder Office of the State Treasurer

> Lisa Almeida Office of the Governor

> Leila Collins Office of the Governor

> David Drescher Office of the Governor

Legislative Members

Senator Paul A. Sarlo Legislative District 36

Senator Douglas J. Steinhardt Legislative District 23

Assemblywoman Nancy Muñoz Legislative District 21

Assemblyman William W. Spearman Legislative District 5

Public Members

James Rutala, Commission Chairperson Rutala Associates, LLC

Elizabeth Mahn, Commission Vice-Chairperson Director of Budget and Fiscal Analysis, Senate Majority Office

Patrick Brennan Deputy Executive Director for Budget, Assembly Majority Office

> (Vacant) Governor's Office Public Appointee

Commission Alternates Commission Staff Acknowledgements

Commission Staff

Brian Onda	Assistant Executive Director
Bartosz Zajac	OMB Capital Staff

Acknowledgements

Office of the State Treasurer

Office of Management and Budget

Tariq Shabazz	Acting Director
Hannah Good	Deputy Director
Carisa Marone	Associate Director

Office of Public Finance

David K. Moore	Director
Anthony M. Longo	Deputy Director
Ryan M. Feeney	Senior Manager

Summary of the Fiscal 2025 State Capital Improvement Plan

Introduction

The State of New Jersey's capital program invests in critical short-term and long-term needs essential to the citizens of the state. These needs include preservation of existing capital equipment and facilities; investments in the transportation system; improvements to wastewater treatment and water supply facilities; cleanup of hazardous waste sites; preservation of open space; and construction at local schools and higher education facilities. Together, these investments ensure a clean and healthy environment, provide recreational space, enhance mobility and generate economic growth and jobs for New Jersey citizens.

The annual capital budget is largely based on the recommendations of the New Jersey Commission on Capital Budgeting and Planning, as provided in this State Capital Improvement Plan. The Commission is composed of members of the Executive Branch, Legislative Branch and the public. It prepares the State's Annual Capital Improvement Plan and serves in an advisory role to the Governor and the Legislature. In addition to the Commission, the capital budgeting process includes the Governor's Office, the Office of Management and Budget, the Department of the Treasury and other State departments and agencies.

This fiscal 2025 plan recommends funding for recurring environmental, transportation and open space capital expenditures. The plan also recommends \$38.721 million for non-recurring capital expenditures to improve State facilities. Pursuant to P.L.2024, c.18, these non-recurring capital projects are being funded from the Debt Defeasance and Prevention Fund.

Role of the New Jersey Commission on Capital Budgeting and Planning

The New Jersey Commission on Capital Budgeting and Planning was established in 1975 (P.L.1975, c. 208) and provides the State with a systematic and concentrated focus on the investment of limited capital resources and preservation of capital assets. Acting in an advisory role to the Governor and the Legislature, the Commission's specific responsibilities are:

- to develop the State Capital Improvement Plan and submit it to the Governor and the Legislature;
- to recommend capital projects for inclusion in the annual budget;
- to analyze and report on the impact of capital spending programs on future operating expenses;
- to develop and prioritize short and long-term capital spending plans and the means to fund them;
- to review capital projects recently completed or under construction;
- to make recommendations as to the maintenance of State facilities; and
- to consider the annual State of New Jersey Debt Report.

Comprised of four public members, four legislative members and four members from the Executive Branch including the Treasurer or their designee, the Commission is designed to be a permanent and bipartisan body. Of the four public members, the Governor appoints two members while the President of the Senate and the Speaker of the Assembly each appoint one member. The chairperson of the Commission is annually elected from the four public members. The Commission's staff consists of an Executive Director from the Division of Property Management and Construction and staff from the Capital Planning Unit of the Office of Management and Budget.

New Jersey's Capital Planning Process

As a member of the Commission on Capital Budgeting and Planning, the Treasurer determines the amount of funding available and provides target figures for the upcoming fiscal year's capital recommendations. The Governor's office provides guidance to ensure capital recommendations meet policy goals and objectives. Accordingly, the Governor's Office is also represented on the Commission.

State agencies are responsible for evaluating the condition of their facilities, determining their priorities, estimating capital costs and preparing a seven-year capital request. These agencies have the opportunity to appear before the Commission on Capital Budgeting and Planning to present testimony on their capital requirements and provide additional information as requested by the Commission.

To provide a consistent and integrated system for capital requests and information, the State of New Jersey uses a database that resides on the State's information network and is accessible to all participating agencies. Agencies are required to input their capital needs over a seven-year period, including project descriptions, justifications, priorities, costs, funding sources and impact on future operating costs, which becomes their annual capital request. The information submitted in agencies' capital requests is reviewed and analyzed by the Commission and Office of Management and Budget capital staff. Through this analysis, the Commission will provide a recommendation of projects for inclusion in the annual Governor's proposed budget. Ultimately, those recommendations and the requests submitted by the agencies culminate into this publication, the annual State Capital Improvement Plan.

Capital Definition and Funding Methods

A capital project includes the acquisition of land, new structures and equipment, and other projects whose cost of land, planning, furnishing and equipment is estimated over \$50,000. Projects or acquisitions under \$50,000 are appropriated in the maintenance accounts in the Direct State Services section of the Budget. New Jersey funds capital projects by means of five methods:

- through general obligation bonds approved by voters and guaranteed by the State;
- through bonds issued by semi-autonomous authorities, normally repaid over the life-expectancy of the project and funded by annual appropriation of the Legislature;
- an Energy Savings Improvement Program (ESIP) project;
- a master lease program; or
- annual pay-as-you-go capital appropriations.

New construction, major rehabilitation of buildings, and land acquisition, with a useful life of at least 20 years, are typically undertaken by semi-autonomous authorities or paid through general obligation bonds. Energy efficiency projects, which utilize utility cost savings to fund the annual costs of the project are funded through the ESIP. In the master lease program, debt service on projects cannot exceed three years and the useful life must be at least five years. The types of projects funded through the master lease include automobiles, computers and telecommunication systems. The pay-as-you-go capital projects are funded through annual appropriations. These projects include roof replacements, building equipment acquisition, renovations, life/safety improvements, and mandated programs such as open space acquisition, shore protection, remediation of hazardous waste and industrial sites, and transportation programs.

Funding Criteria

Because of the large number of capital requests, the Commission applies strict criteria to ensure that only the most urgent and necessary projects are recommended for funding. The Commission centers its attention on projects that are focused on life safety requirements, critical to essential programs, mandated by statute, use non-State funding sources or preserve State assets.

Fiscal 2025 Capital Recommendations

For fiscal year 2025, the Commission was presented with \$8.278 billion in General Fund capital requests from State departments, authorities and institutions of Higher Education. After holding public hearings from November of 2023 through Feburary of 2024, the Commission recommended funding of \$2.012 billion for capital projects and expenditures.

Of the \$2.012 billion recommended for capital projects in fiscal 2025, \$1.929 billion (or 96%) is for non-

discretionary projects that are largely supported by dedicated revenue in the State Budget. Dedicated revenues will support the following Commission Recommendations: \$1.658 billion for transportation infrastructure improvements, \$98 million for open space preservation, \$50 million for shore protection, \$48 million for drinking water and clean water infrastructure, \$22.6 million to clean up contaminated industrial sites, \$19.5 million for flood control, \$16.2 million for underground storage tank remediation, and \$16.2 million for mitigation of hazardous waste sites. Also recommended is \$83.7 million for discretionary capital investments and projects for various departments and agencies.

A summary of recommendations, by departments that have requested capital funding, is displayed in the table below.

Department	Recommended
State Capitol Joint Management Commission	-
Agriculture	2,900
Children and Families	-
Corrections	23,056
Education	-
Environmental Protection	172,485
Palisades Interstate Park Commission	-
Health	1,497
Human Services	3,880
Law and Public Safety	-
Juvenile Justice Commission	818
Military and Veterans Affairs	2,860
Transportation	1,658,219
Office of Information Technology	-
Interdepartmental Accounts	146,739
Total	\$ 2,012,454

FY 2025 Capital Recommendations (\$000's)

The recommendations of the Commission on Capital Budgeting and Planning reflected in this Capital Improvement Plan were proposed and included in the Governor's Budget Message. These projects, along with other capital construction projects approved via the Appropriations Act, separate legislation or other means, may be funded through various sources including the General Fund, the New Jersey Building Authority, the Economic Development Authority, the New Jersey Debt Defeasance and Prevention Fund (DDPF), general obligation bond funds and other funding sources. For fiscal 2025, the funding sources of the \$83.7 million of discretionary capital investments are the General Fund and the DDPF.

Highlights – Recommendations by Departments and Programs

Environmental Protection

For the Department of Environmental Protection, \$172.5 million is recommended, including \$50 million for shore protection, \$22.6 million in loans and grants for the Brownfields redevelopment projects, \$16.2 million for underground storage tank remediation and \$16.2 million for cleanup of hazardous substance discharges. These mandated programs are funded, at least partially, through dedicated sources. In addition, \$48 million is recommended for drinking water and clean water infrastructure and \$19.5 million is

recommended for the HR-6 flood prevention program. Both the shore protection and HR-6 programs will generate substantial federal matching funds.

Department of Transportation

New Jersey lies at the heart of a giant metropolitan area stretching from Washington, D.C. to Boston. To take advantage of this unique position, New Jersey's highways, buses and rail service provides businesses with a responsive and reliable transportation system that moves people and goods. To ensure such a system's effectiveness, the fiscal 2025 recommendation to support the Transportation Trust Fund debt service is \$1.658 billion. The Commission's recommendation reflects a debt service need that comports with the fiscal 2023 Debt Report.

Funding is derived from the constitutional dedications of motor fuel taxes and the petroleum products gross receipts tax, as well as a portion of the sales tax, toll road authority contributions and an annual electric vehicle fee. Such funds, will pay for debt service on bonds issued by the Transportation Trust Fund Authority and for capital improvements to the State's highway and mass transit systems. Funding in excess of the amount required for debt service, in combination with federal funds will support pay-as-you-go funding to support transportation related capital improvements.

In March of 2024, the New Jersey Transportation Trust Fund was reauthorized for five more years, from fiscal 2025 to 2029. The reauthorization authorizes roughly \$10.37 billion in appropriations for the State's Annual Transportation Capital Program, and provides up to \$8.84 billion in bonding authority for the Transportation Trust Fund Authority over the five-year period.

Interdepartmental Accounts

The Commission recommended funding to Interdepartmental Accounts totaling \$146.7 million. This is comprised of debt service payments of \$98 million for the constitutionally-mandated Open Space, Farmland, Parks and Historic Preservation programs. Discretionary recommendations for Interdepartmental include \$31 million for critical life safety, emergency and information technology projects, \$9 million to support contingency costs of capital improvements, \$5 million for capital security projects, as well as \$3.7 million for asbestos abatement at the State Library.

Other Capital Recommendations

Other funding recommended for various departments totaled \$35 million for preservation, life safety, compliance and other critical projects including:

- \$2.9 million for a shortfall on the laboratory renovation project at the Phillip Alampi Beneficial Insect Laboratory (PABIL) building operated by the Department of Agriculture;
- \$23.1 million for various projects at the Garden State Youth Correctional Facility, including \$13.2 million for the replacement of the kitchen floor and \$3.2 million for roof replacements, and \$6.7 million for a boiler replacement project at the South Woods State Prison operated by the Department of Corrections;
- \$1.5 million for a ligature and harm risk reduction project at the Greystone Psychiatric Hospital operated by the Department of Health;
- \$3.9 million for an electrical system upgrade project at the New Lisbon Developmental Center operated by the Department of Human Services;
- \$818 thousand for suicide resistance improvements at the Albert Elias Residential Community Home operated by the Juvenile Justice Commission; and
- \$2.9 million for active threat alert system updates at the Paramus, Menlo Park and Vineland Veterans Homes operated by the Department of Military and Veterans Affairs.

Maintenance of State Facilities

As part of its mission, the Commission is required to comment on the maintenance of State buildings and building systems. The Commission recommends that State departments and agencies review their facility maintenance operations to ensure that they adhere to the principles, practices and techniques of maintenance management. Because proper maintenance is critical to the protection and preservation of New Jersey's capital assets, each facility's maintenance operation should, at a minimum, incorporate a set of management practices that include:

- an inventory of items that require periodic maintenance, such as HVACs, pumps, motors, and other electrical and mechanical systems;
- a preventive maintenance program;
- a work order system that distinguishes the various types of maintenance work performed;
- a work control center responsible for planning, estimating, scheduling and tracking work;
- a materials inventory system; and
- a maintenance management information system that determines what has been accomplished with the available work force, time and material resources.

The Commission strongly believes that adherence to such principles, practices and techniques will preserve the State's capital investments in buildings, equipment and building systems, and prevent premature deterioration and replacements.

Long-term Debt

The State Capital Improvement Plan is required to include a report on the overall State debt, assessing the State's ability to increase such debt and recommending the amount of increase, if any. In April 2024, the Commission reviewed the fiscal 2023 *State of New Jersey Debt Report* submitted by the Office of Public Finance and voted to accept the report's contents. The debt report can be found at the following link: <u>https://www.nj.gov/treasury/public_finance/pdf/DebtReportFY2023.pdf</u>. The Commission advocates a prudent policy of debt management to ensure fiscal responsibility. Capital projects that are undertaken utilizing long range financing, whether through general obligation debt or debt subject to appropriation, must be essential to the citizens of the state and critical to State operations.

The Commission endorses the concept that pay-as-you-go capital funds should be used primarily for repairs, renovations and additions to State-owned facilities. Projects funded with pay-as-you-go capital are relatively small, less costly, and can be funded through annual appropriations. General obligation debt and debt incurred by autonomous authorities, however, should be used to finance costly capital construction projects that yield substantial benefits to present and future generations. Such projects should have a useful life equal to, or exceeding, the time required to retire the debt.

SECTION II

CAPITAL RECOMMENDATIONS BY DEPARTMENT

Fiscal Year 2025

Fiscal Year 2025 Summary of Capital Requests and Recommendations (\$ in Thousands)

excludes non-State funds

Department	Amount Requested	Commission Recommendation	Governor's Budget Message
State Capital Joint Management Commission	14,871	-	-
Department of Agriculture	56,575	2,900	2,900
Department of Children and Families	2,672	_,,, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	_,> 。 。
Department of Corrections	589,061	23,056	23,056
Department of Education	16,987	-	-
Department of Environmental Protection	844,799	172,485	172,485
Palisades Interstate Park Commission	20,750		-
Department of Health	208,968	1,497	1,497
Department of Human Services	191,873	3,880	3,880
Department of Law and Public Safety	37,561	-	-
Juvenile Justice Commission	19,436	818	818
Department of Military and Veterans Affairs	19,171	2,860	2,860
Rutgers, The State University	3,652,121		-
New Jersey Institute of Technology	62,936	-	-
Rowan University	84,950	-	-
New Jersey City University	55,420	-	-
Kean University	34,200	-	-
William Paterson University	78,803	-	-
Montclair State University	27,495	-	-
The College of New Jersey	98,813	-	-
Ramapo College of New Jersey	8,897	-	-
Stockton University	42,968	-	-
University Hospital	34,300	-	-
Department of Transportation	1,667,219	1,658,219	1,658,219
Office of Information Technology	40,200	-	-
Interdepartmental Accounts	367,441	146,739	146,739
Grand Total	\$ 8,278,487	\$ 2,012,454	\$ 2,012,454

Department of Agriculture

Agen	cy Capital Budget	Request	(000's)		
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	COMMISSION
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY- 2028 - 2031	RECOMMENDED

DIVISION OF PLANT I	DIVISION OF PLANT INDUSTRY								
	LABORATORY	RENOVATION							
Dept Priority 1	LOCATION:								
Project ID:									
10-45.00									
General:	\$3,075	\$3,075	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$2,900			
Sub-Total:	\$3,075	\$3,075	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$2,900			

Department of Agriculture

Agen	cy Capital Budge	t Request	(000's)		
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	COMMISSION
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY- 2028 - 2031	RECOMMENDED

Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 **Operating Impact:**

The Philip Alampi Beneficial Insect Rearing Laboratory (PABIL) is a 21,000 square-foot special use facility constructed in 1985. Designed for biological pest control, the facility allows State entomologists to develop insect rearing techniques and mass produce beneficial insects to be used to help reduce insect and weed populations.

Over the years, the New Jersey Department of Agriculture has introduced hundreds of varieties of beneficial insects into forests and crops of New Jersey. Many of the beneficial insects have established and are controlling pest populations, year after year, in thousands of acres. Beneficial insects help control damaging weeds and insects, and reduce the amount of pesticides used by farmers and gardeners.

The laboratory's 11,000 square-foot center section was designed to have 22 environmentally controlled insect rearing rooms with the ability to regulate temperature, humidity, and photo period to simulate any season or time of day. However, HVAC control problems and inefficiencies have severely hampered insect rearing capabilities. Currently, only six (6) of the rearing rooms are operable because of the failing HVAC.

Agriculture has engaged an Architectural Engineering Company to design a new HVAC system, but the funding received by BPU (\$5.2 million) is insufficient due to increased costs since the original capital budget request. As a result, associated equipment such as boilers, water pumps, expansion tanks and corroding pipes, which need major repairs or replacement, have been removed from the design.

Although the entire system is beyond its useful life and requires complete replacement, Agriculture can only afford to renovate portions of the system. Consequently, Agriculture is greatly concerned with how the reduced scope will affect the life cycle and the efficiency of the new equipment they can afford to install. The cost to complete the HVAC renovation as per the AE's recommendations would require an additional \$2,900,000.

Additionally, years of uncontrolled humidity has resulted in excessive mold throughout the laboratories, which has not only severely damaged ceilings, walls and floors but all of the cabinetry in all of the laboratory rooms.

Laboratories need quality cabinetry in place to house materials and tools used daily as well as chemicals and components that might be needed in the future. Having a variety of cabinetry that is also mobile will allow Agriculture the flexibility they need to set up their lab for success - not only for today but for many years to come.

Agriculture is also requesting funding for mobile laboratory casework made with polycarbonate material that is impervious to high humidity conditions that can accommodate various size insect rearing cages - \$175,000.

FY2025 Recommendation: Of the amount requested, the Commission recommends funding for HVAC renovations.

Totals For: Department of Agriculture

General:	\$3,075	\$3,075	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$2,900
Bond:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Federal:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sub-total:	\$3,075	\$3,075	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$2,900

Agen	cy Capital Budge	t Request	(000's)	_	
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	COMMISSION
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY- 2028 - 2031	RECOMMENDED

GARDEN STATE YOUTH CORRECTIONAL FACILITY

	INFRAST	RUCTURE PLAN OF	ACTION - CONSOLI	DATIONS		
Dept Priority 1	LOCATI	ON:				
Project ID:						
26-31.00						
General:	\$169,633	\$98,494	\$64,827	\$450	\$5,862	\$16,356
			* ***	A 1 - 0		
Sub-Total:	\$169,633	\$98,494	\$64,827	\$450	\$5,862	\$16,356

Ageno	cy Capital Budget	t Request	(000's)		
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	COMMISSION
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY- 2028 - 2031	RECOMMENDED

Decrease: \$286 **Operating Impact:** Increase: \$0

GSYCF is the only remaining NJDOC youth facility. It also serves as the central processing unit for all adult and youth males sentenced to the NJDOC. This facility is responsible for objectively classifying all State IPs and providing all intake examinations and evaluations including medical, dental, education and psychological. Key critical infrastructure issues need to be addressed to accommodate the expanded population, the additional custody and civilian staff and to ensure a safe and secure environment. The Capital Commission recommended \$16.4 million in funding in FY 2024 to begin several roof replacements, asbestos abatement, locking systems, and fire safety upgrades. This request proposes to continue the efforts to bring this facility to a total state of repair.

The following requests are ranked by priority:

A. Replace Various Roofs at the Facility - FY 2025 - \$7.7M; FY 2026 - \$6.5M

This funding request is to continue the replacement of roofs at the facility, which has approximately 140,000 sq. ft. of roofs. The roofs at this facility have been leaking for a number of years. Throughout the years DOC has made several patch and spot repairs to many roofs at this facility, but unfortunately, as one section of a roof is repaired, a new section begins to leak. DOC received \$5.0 million in the FY 2024 Capital Commission Recommendation for the Vocational Building and North 3 roofs. DOC will request funding over the next two years to replace the remaining roofs at this facility.

B. Waste Water Treatment Plant Upgrades - RBC Replacement Plan - FY 2025 - \$450K; FY 2026 - \$450K; FY 2027 - \$450K; FY 2028 - \$600K

The Waste Water Treatment Plant (WWTP) sits on the property of the former Albert C. Wagner Youth Correctional Facility (ACWYCF) which was closed in January 2020. Two remaining housing units of ACWYCF became a satellite of Garden State Youth Correctional Facility (GSYCF). The WWTP services the entire population of GSYCF (approximately 2,100 incarcerated persons) as well as the Township of Chesterfield.

Several critical components of the WWTP require replacement in order for the plant to continue to operate. If not replaced, the DOC runs the risk of not meeting Department of Environmental Protection agency's standards resulting in fines and potential plant shutdown. If the plant is shut down, the DOC will lose its ability to remove waste from the facility.

Rotating Biological Contractor (RBC) – An RBC is a large series of rotating discs and are the main component of the WWTP's biological dissolved solids removal process. The WWTP contain thirteen (13) RBCs, aligned in three (3) separate trains. Currently one (1) RBC is inoperable in Train #3. All thirteen RBCs were installed in 2004 during a capital project. According to the manufacturer, an RBC's lifespan is approximately twenty (20) years, at which time they need complete replacement. A preliminary cost estimate for the replacement of one RBC is \$150,000. A multivear replacement project should be initiated to replace all thirteen (13) over a span of four (4) years.

Filter 1 & 2 Removal and Replacement - FY 2025 - \$1.0M - The WWTP's process contains two (2) tertiary filters in its final treatment stages. The filters are of 1980's design and are operationally problematic.

C. Water Distribution System Upgrade - FY 2025 - \$500k; FY 2026 - \$7.1M

During November 2023 GSYCF experienced several major water main breaks in their onsite underground distribution system which rendered the facility with no usable water for sanitary or consumption purposes.

Ageno	cy Capital Budget	t Request	(000's)		
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	COMMISSION
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY- 2028 - 2031	RECOMMENDED

While repairs to the leaking pipes were made, there exists a need for an infrastructure risk evaluation engineering study to be performed. A study would assess water infrastructure risks, an actual assessment of pipe sizes and lengths along with potential ties in locations, valve locations and reports on whether the system should be double fed in the future, provide cost estimates and potential solutions. The Department is requesting funding for the study in FY 2025 as well as an estimated cost of \$7.1 million in FY2026 is to replace underground water piping leading into Garden State Youth Correctional Facility. Based on the study, the FY 2026 cost estimate could be adjusted.

D. Kitchen Exhaust Replacement - FY 2025 - \$750K - The GSYCF Kettle area kitchen exhaust system in not properly functioning. During an evaluation of the system, it was determined that two (2) of the four (4) roof fans are inoperable, and the duct work connecting all four (4) fans to the area have deteriorated and collapsed. This has rendered the system completely inoperable and causing a health and life safety issue for the GSYCF kitchen staff. In order to remedy the problem in the short term, a portable AC Unit has been placed in the courtyard and vented through the exterior windows. The cost per month for the portable AC Unit is \$40.812 and will need to be rented from May through November annually until the exhaust system is replaced.

E. Main Kitchen Floor Replacement - FY 2025 - \$13.156M

The main kitchen at GSYCF, which is responsible for serving meals to up to 2,100 incarcerated persons, has a mild reinforced, cast-in-place concrete floor framing system. The main floor framing is one-way slabs spanning between concrete girders and columns. The existing epoxy seamless floor system, originally applied over the concrete floor finish, has outlived its useful life expectancy and in need of full replacement. The current seamless epoxy flooring system is badly deteriorated and delaminated. The continued deterioration of the epoxy floor is allowing water to infiltrate the concrete support slabs below, possibly compromising the structural integrity of the floor. The floor has visible signs of inadequate sloping and ponding is occurring. The uneven surface poses a tripping hazard for staff and inmates. It is imperative the epoxy flooring be replaced before physical damage occurs impacting the structural integrity of the existing floor.

F. Repair and Enlargement of Parking Lot - FY 2025 - \$1.040M

This capital request is for the repair and enlargement of the parking lot at Garden State Youth Correctional Facility. All work shall comply with NJDOT specifications especially regarding proper drainage and ADA accommodations. The current parking lot at the facility is deteriorating and becoming a safety hazard. In addition, because of the transfer of nearly 100 staff resulting from the recent consolidations, the parking area is inadequate to meet the needs of the facility.

G. Heat Mitigation Efforts - FY 2025 - \$709K

A study (\$250K) is required to determine the need for HVAC upgrades, additional equipment and/or other cooling mechanisms. This is necessary to ensure that the Department is in compliance with all Public Employees Occupational Safety and Health and New Jersey Department of Health Clean Air Standards. In addition, the following areas have been identified for as needing HVAC replacements: A & D Reception Medical (\$131K) and PRU Air Conditioning (\$328K).

H. Funding to Address Fire Code Safety Violations Based on Study - FY 2025 - \$6.170M; FY 2026 - \$1.333M A fire safety study was necessitated by violations issued by the New Jersey Division of Fire Safety. The

Ageno	cy Capital Budget	t Request	(000's)		
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	COMMISSION
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY- 2028 - 2031	RECOMMENDED

team conducted visual non-destructive observations of the fire safety components within the various connected and stand-alone buildings on the campus. The study concluded that, the cost to correct ALL fire code safety violations for GSYCF totals \$14.2 million. The \$14.2 million is the cost if the work is all completed as one project. The FY 2024 Capital Commission recommended \$6.9 million to cover Buildings 1 through 3, and an additional \$1.2 million was identified in the Long-Term Obligation and Capital Expenditure Fund to utilize for Building 4. The department is requesting funding to address the fire code safety violations for the remaining buildings over a two-year period.

In year one funding is requested for all violations in the following buildings as identified in the Fire Safety Study: Building 5 - \$1,233,652, Building 6 - \$1,183,680, Building 7 - \$1,242,543, Building 8 - \$1,088,285 and Building 10 – \$1,421,658. The total for year one is \$6,169,818.

In year two funding is requested for all violations in the following buildings as identified in the Fire Safety Study: Building 9 – \$261,886, Building 13 – \$704,973, Building 14 – \$150,914, Building 15 – \$121,296 and Building 16 – \$93,257. The total for year two is \$1,332,326.

I. Various Repairs at Garden State Youth Correctional Facility -Asbestos Abatement Main Facility - FY 2025 - \$49.4M; FY 2026 - \$49.4M Roof Top Alarm System - FY 2025 - \$13.4M Window Replacement Housing Units - FY 2028 - \$5.3M Perimeter Road Replacement - FY 2025 - \$1.0M Tower Renovations - FY 2025 - \$1.1M Storm Water Outfall Repair - FY 2025 - \$2.0M

FY2025 Recommendation: Of the amount requested, the Commission recommends \$3.2m for the roof replacement of outer housing units North, South, East and West, and \$13.2m for the main kitchen floor replacement.

Agen	cy Capital Budge	t Request	(000°s)		
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	COMMISSION
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY- 2028 - 2031	RECOMMENDED

SOUTH WOODS STATE PRISON

	SOUTH	NOODS STATE PRIS	ON BOILER REPLAC	CEMENT AND TE		
Dept Priority 2	LOCAT	ION:				
Project ID:						
26-45.00						
General:	\$9,900	\$9,900	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$6,700
		* 0.000		* 0	* 0	\$0.700
Sub-Total:	\$9,900	\$9,900	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$6,700
			*			

Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$2,500

On December 21, 2021 and January 27, 2022, South Woods State Prison's (SWSP) Powerhouse experienced occurrences/explosions on two (2) separate boilers (boilers #4 and #2.) These two (2) separate occurrences rendered both boilers unsafe for use. Evaluations were performed on the two remaining existing boilers (boilers #1 and #3) in order to identify what changes or modifications were required to restore these boilers to their original condition and to meet current code requirements. The evaluation determined that the cost to repair one (1) boiler would be approximately \$1,074,000 (includes DPMC related fees) while the cost to replace one (1) boiler would be approximately \$1,675,000 (includes DPMC related fees). Boilers #1 and #3 were installed in 1996 and are approximately 27 years old, however a typical service life for steam boilers is 30 years. These boilers are nearing the end of their service life, and even after extensive repairs, there would still be some original components of the boilers which will only have an estimated 3 years of remaining service life. Replacement of one (1) boiler is approximately \$601,000 more than the repairs of one (1) boiler, however, replacement of the boilers will provide 30 years of service life. Boilers #2 and #4 cannot be repaired and are in need of total replacement. The below request assumes the replacement of all four (4) boilers and includes all applicable DPMC fees.

Boiler Replacement - FY 2025 - \$6.7M

The occurrences on December 21, 2021 and January 27, 2022 resulted in a full investigation of the existing condition of the operating plant. The findings led to the Department of Labor mandating the shutdown of the remaining operating boilers which resulted in the rental of temporary boilers. The rental of the temporary boilers will need to remain in place/operation until the replacement of the boilers is completed. The current estimated rental cost of the temporary boilers is \$2.5 million annually (before any DPMC related fees). The below request includes expected increases in the rental costs as well as all applicable DPMC fees. Temporary Boiler Rentals - FY 2025 - \$3.2M

FY2025 Recommendation: Of the amount requested, the Commission recommends funding for the boiler replacement.

Totals For: Department of Corrections

General:	\$179,533	\$108,394	\$64,827	\$450	\$5,862	\$23,056
Bond:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Federal:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sub-total:	\$179,533	\$108,394	\$64,827	\$450	\$5,862	\$23,056

Department of Environmental Protection

Agency Capital Budget Request

TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	COMMISSION
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY- 2028 - 2031	RECOMMENDED

(000's)

PUBLIC FUNDED SITE REMEDIATION

	HAZARDO	OUS DISCHARGE RE	EMEDIATION			
Dept Priority 14	LOCATI	ON:				
Project ID:						
42-4.00						
General:	\$106,449	\$35,692	\$23,693	\$14,696	\$32,368	\$16,172
Sub-Total:	\$106,449	\$35,692	\$23,693	\$14,696	\$32,368	\$16,172
Operating In	npact: Increase	: \$0	Decrease: \$0			

Funding is required for the continuation of clean-up efforts currently in progress which are of the highest priority to protect human health and the environment. The funding is also used for mitigation of hazardous vapors to which humans are being exposed in the way of gas or contamination of drinking water for homes. This work also involves large treatment systems for public supply wells as well as water main extensions. The program also supports the EPA Superfund program and requires a 10% match to fund for lead remedial action/long term remedial action. Lack of funding for these projects would have a potentially negative impact on both health and the well-being of the environment. These costs also reflect the additional costs the Department would assume to address contamination from newly regulated contaminants of emerging concern.



The Safe Drinking Water Act authorized capitalization grants to eligible states for Drinking Water State Revolving Funds. States use these grants to provide low interest loans to assist publicly and privately owned community water systems and nonprofit non-community water systems to finance the costs of infrastructure needed to achieve or maintain compliance with Safe Drinking Water Act requirements and to protect public health. New Jersey estimates its share will be \$20m annually. NOTE: Capital Request includes non-state funds utilized from the Environmental Infrastructure Trust: \$60m annually for FY's 25-27 and \$31m annually in repayments.

Department of Environmental Protection

Ageno	Agency Capital Budget Request				
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	COMMISSION
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY- 2028 - 2031	RECOMMENDED

ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION SHORE PROTECTION

	SHORE PROTECTION- USACE FEDERAL LEAD PROJECTS							
Dept Priority 5 Project ID: 42-43.00	LOCAT	ION:						
General:	\$298,360	\$46,692	\$51,925	\$53,750	\$145,993	\$50,000		
Sub-Total:	\$298,360	\$46,692	\$51,925	\$53,750	\$145,993	\$50,000		
		^						

Decrease: \$0 **Operating Impact:** Increase: \$0

Shore Protection-NJ Back Bay Studies, USACE Feasibility Studies (CAP & GI), Dredged Material Utilization (DMU), Commercial and Maurice River Twps, Mordecai Island, Gloucester City Seawall, Cape May Seawall, Brigantine Island, Sunset Ave and Chelsea Heights AC study; USACE Beach fill and other Shore Protection Projects: Manasquan Inlet to Barnegat Inlet, Barnegat Inlet to Little Egg Inlet (LBI), Brigantine Inlet to Great Egg Harbor Inlet-Brigantine Island, Brigantine Inlet to Great Egg Harbor Inlet-Absecon Island, Great Egg Harbor Inlet to Peck Beach (Ocean City Beach Fill), Great Egg Harbor Inlet to Townsends Inlet, Townsends Inlet to Cape May Inlet (Beach fill 7-Mile Island), Cape May Inlet to Lower Twp (Cape May City Beach fill), Lower Cape May Meadows-Cape May Point Environmental Restoration, Cape May Villas and Vicinity, Reeds Beach to Pierces Point, Oakwood Beach, Keansburg, Minish Park, Port Monmouth, Union Beach, SH-Barnegat-Section I-Sea Bright to Ocean Twp. (incl. Deal), SH-Barnegat-Section II-Asbury Park to Manasquan.

ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION FLOOD CONTROL

Dept Priority 3 Project ID: 42-182.00	FLOOD CONTF LOCATION:	ROL- URGENT				
General:	\$42,806	\$6,908	\$5,358	\$5,608	\$24,932	\$19,500
Sub-Total:	\$42,806	\$6,908	\$5,358	\$5,608	\$24,932	\$19,500
Operating Impac	t: Increase: \$)	Decrease: \$0			

Encompasses O&M costs for Flood Control projects Molly's Ann Brook (\$250k); Ramapo River (\$500k); Greenbrook (\$1.5M); USGS Flood gages (\$500k) plus costs for urgent flood control projects including Green Brook, Saddle River, Passaic & other urgent flood control projects.

Department of Environmental Protection

Agency Capital Budget Request

TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	COMMISSION
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY- 2028 - 2031	RECOMMENDED

(000's)

PUBLIC FUNDED SITE REMEDIATION

	BROWNF	ELDS REMEDIATIO	N			
Dept Priority 15 Project ID:	LOCATI	ON:				
42-203.00						
General:	\$159,831	\$22,833	\$22,833	\$22,833	\$91,332	\$22,641
Sub-Total:	\$159,831	\$22,833	\$22,833	\$22,833	\$91,332	\$22,641
Operating Im	pact: Increase	\$0	Decrease: \$0			

Funding is provided from the constitutional dedication of Corporate Business Tax (CBT) revenue for Brownfields site cleanup. Provides for loans and grants for investigating and remediating Brownfields. These may be commercial or industrial contaminated sites that are currently vacant or underutilized, and on which there has been, or there is suspected to have been a discharge of a contaminant. This will lead to the restoration of brownfield sites to productive use.

PUBLIC FUNDED SITE R	EMEDIATION								
	PETROLEUM UST REMEDIATION, UPGRADE & CLOSURE								
Dept Priority 16	LOCATION	:							
Project ID:									
42-253.00									
General:	\$181,000	\$25,000	\$26,000	\$26,000	\$104,000	\$16,172			
Sub-Total:	\$181,000	\$25,000	\$26,000	\$26,000	\$104,000	\$16,172			
Operating Impact:	Increase:	\$0	Decrease: \$0						
Funding is provided fr	om the constitu	tional dedicatio	on of Corporate B	usiness Tax (CBT) revenue for Petro	bleum			
Inderground Storage	Tank remediat	ion (aveludas S	State-owned tank	s) Provides for lo	w interest loans ar	hd			

Underground Storage Tank remediation (excludes State-owned tanks). Provides for low interest loans and grants for the closure and replacement of petroleum underground storage tanks, as well as the cost of remediating any discharges therefrom. Lack of funding for these projects could result in tank discharges that would have a negative impact on drinking water supplies, surface water bodies, sensitive populations and other receptors. This would affect both the health and well-being of residents and the environment.

Totals For: Department of Environmental Protection

General:	\$1,266,446	\$173,125	\$166,809	\$167,887	\$758,625	\$172,485
Bond:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Federal:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sub-total:	\$1,266,446	\$173,125	\$166,809	\$167,887	\$758,625	\$172,485

Department of Health

Agen	cy Capital Budget	Request	(000's)		
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	COMMISSION
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY- 2028 - 2031	RECOMMENDED

	LIGATUR	E AND HARM RISK F	REDUCTION			
Dept Priority 1	LOCAT	ION:				
Project ID:						
46-20.00						
40-20.00						
General:	\$11,007	\$1,497	\$9,510	\$0	\$0	\$1,497
Sub-Total:	\$11,007	\$1,497	\$9,510	\$0	\$0	\$1,497

Department of Health

Ager	icy Capital Budge	t Request	(000 S)		
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	COMMISSION
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY- 2028 - 2031	RECOMMENDED

(000-)

Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0

The accrediting bodies for psychiatric hospitals, the Joint Commission of Accrediting Health Organizations (JCAHO) and the Center for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS), have been focused on the reduction of ligature points in recent surveys. JCAHO requires that anti-ligature hardware should not only be used to address ligature risks in patient living areas, but in all areas to which a patient may have access. They have the authority to issue citations for areas where there is a ligature risk. Unaddressed citations can result in a loss of accreditation, which could lead to a loss of Federal funding.

HCFFA funding approved for use for this project category, pending availability.

FY2025:

1. Greystone Psychiatric Hospital (357 patients benefit):

At Greystone Psychiatric Hospital, JCAHO recommendations and legal obligations require modifications to the Patient Information Counters (PICs) on each patient ward. The current PICs are regular height counters where nursing staff are available to provide information, interact with patients, and dispense medicine. The challenge with the PICs as they are currently configured is that patients can, and have, climbed on top of the counters during behavioral episodes or when they are frustrated with nursing staff. In addition to the risk of harm this poses to staff, JCAHO recommends modifying the PICs to avert a situation where patients can access objects behind the counter or access the ceiling or other ligature points and cause harm to themselves or others.

DOH intends to modify the PICs to feature a fire rated security glazing between the counter and the ceiling to preserve the fire rating of the ceiling assembly, conversion of areas that are not currently security ceiling to security ceilings, and relocations of sprinkler heads, ductwork, and lighting, where impacted by the new ceiling configuration. There are a total of 18 PICs in total. Greystone funded an initial phase (Phase 1) of PIC modifications from FY22 operating funds that started with the design of modifications of two (2) PICs under the DOH Agency Consultant Program. That project is now in plan review and gearing up to be bid as a DPMC Type II project. DOH allocated funding from FY23 operating funds for Phase 1 construction and for all of Phase 2, which will address four (4) PICs using the basis of design developed in Phase 1. The PICs being addressed in Phases 1 and 2 are in the highest criticality wards that feature higher acuity behavioral needs. This project request will address the remaining twelve (12) PICs. (\$1.497M)

FY2026:

2. Ann Klein Forensic Center (194 patients benefit):

Ann Klein Forensic Center is the State's only forensic psychiatric hospital and the only of four psychiatric hospitals that is not currently accredited by CMS. DOH plans to apply for CMS accreditation in the near future, which would make the facility eligible for Federal Medicaid and Medicare reimbursements.

Because Ann Klein is a highly secure facility, within the same International Building Code use group (Institutional - 3) as other correctional facilities, patients are never unsupervised unless in their rooms. Patient movements throughout the facility are highly coordinated, typically in larger groups, and supported by Medical Officers, the behavioral health analog of a correctional officer. As a result, ligature risk was not previously a

Department of Health

Agend	cy Capital Budget	t Request	(000's)		
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	COMMISSION
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY- 2028 - 2031	RECOMMENDED

key focus of JCAHO surveys, as any citations or recommendations to abate ligature risks could be reasonably responded to by the hospital declaring the areas an "acceptable risk" due to the prevalence of medical officers and the high degree of surveillance tools available throughout the facility.

However, in pursuit of CMS accreditation, the facility plans to ascertain all ligature risks throughout the facility and develop a plan to abate all discovered risks. DOH has just issued a Notice to Proceed to an architect to survey Ann Klein and deliver a comprehensive report on ligature risks in all areas to which patients have access.

Though a final report is still forthcoming, DOH has estimated the cost of abating all ligature risks throughout Ann Klein based on applying an estimated unit cost derived from the recently awarded M1530-00 Trenton Psychiatric Hospital Anti-Ligature Hardware Upgrades project that is installing security ceilings, replacing light fixtures, modifying doors, frames, and hardware, and targeting other miscellaneous risks in common areas at 7 buildings at Trenton Psych. It is assumed that implementing similar improvements at Ann Klein will help achieve its goals of CMS accreditation. (\$9.510M)

Totals For: Department of Health

General:	\$11,007	\$1,497	\$9,510	\$0	\$0	\$1,497
Bond:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Federal:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sub-total:	\$11,007	\$1,497	\$9,510	\$0	\$0	\$1,497

Agen	cy Capital Budget	t Request	(000's)		
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	COMMISSION
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY- 2028 - 2031	RECOMMENDED

DIVISION OF DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES

	ELECTRI	CAL SYSTEM UPGRA	ADES			
Dept Priority 2 Project ID: 54-10.00	LOCAT	ION:				
General:	\$66,846	\$40,135	\$7,701	\$19,010	\$0	\$3,880
Sub-Total:	\$66,846	\$40,135	\$7,701	\$19,010	\$0	\$3,880

Ageno	cy Capital Budget	t Request	(000's)		
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	COMMISSION
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY- 2028 - 2031	RECOMMENDED

Decrease: \$647 **Operating Impact:** Increase: \$0

Potential alternative funding sources include State Facilities Infrastructure fund (SFI), Line of Credit, and Energy Savings Incentive Program (ESIP).

HCFFA funding approved for use for this project category, pending availability.

Projects in priority order are:

FY2025:

1. Vineland Developmental Center (148 clients benefit): This project would replace the ATS (automated transfer switch) and switchgears for the emergency generators, the former of which are in poor condition and well past the end of their useful lives. The project will also evaluate during the design phase increasing the size of this equipment to facilitate future building electrification goals as part of DHS' energy strategy and the Energy Master Plan. (\$3.547M)

2. Vineland Developmental Center (148 clients benefit): This project would replace 60 battery Uninterruptible Power Supplies (UPS) throughout the facility. The current campus generators have recently failed to activate before the existing UPS system batteries died, and frequent generator tests and switching between utility and generation power can strain UPS systems. The UPS systems support a variety of IT systems, and their failure can impede communications during emergent events. (\$.518M)

3. New Lisbon Developmental Center (242 clients benefit): This project will replace approximately 18,000 linear feet of antiquated main feeder cables throughout the facility. The existing cables are well past their life expectancy. The project would also increase service sizes to facilitate future building electrification projects and install twelve (12) Level 3 electric vehicle (EV) rapid chargers. (\$3.880M)

4. Green Brook Regional Center (61 clients benefit): This project would replace inefficient fluorescent lighting throughout the entire facility with more efficient LED lighting, and to comply with the current energy code, replace existing light switches with advanced lighting controls, including occupancy and vacancy sensors, as well as the ability to dim lights and color lighting color temperature for maximum occupant comfort.

DHS previously was waiting on ESIP projects to complete campus LED lighting upgrades but given the current statewide ESIP schedule and delays of the award of a new ESIP project financing mechanism, it was determined that in order for DHS to keep pace with Energy Master Plan targets for the State's transition to 100% clean energy, LED upgrades were a necessary first step in its goal of building electrification. Many DHS facilities have electrical distribution systems over 50 years old. DHS sees the first step in electrification to be making large reductions of electrical demand on its existing distribution and standby generation infrastructure so this infrastructure can be properly evaluated to determine what upgrades are needed to transition HVAC loads from existing fossil fuel systems to electrical or renewable equivalents.

Many of DHS' existing fluorescent lighting fixtures are 40+ year old fixtures that were installed when low efficiency fluorescent (T12) fixtures became commercially viable. Over the years, facilities have under their UCC annual construction permits or through DPMC projects retrofitted some of these fixtures to accommodate high efficiency fluorescent (T8), or in some limited instances, LED luminaries. The fixtures themselves are old and have been subject to warping over time from the lights' heat generation. This project

Agency Capital Budget Request			(000's)		
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	COMMISSION
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY- 2028 - 2031	RECOMMENDED

would replace all fixtures rather than retrofit existing fixtures which are well past their life expectancy. The estimated unit cost of full campus replacement is \$10.29 per square foot vs. closer to \$2 per square foot for fixture retrofit. (\$2.975M)

5. Woodbine Developmental Center (202 clients benefit): This project would replace inefficient fluorescent lighting throughout the entire facility with more efficient LED lighting, and to comply with the current energy code, replace existing light switches with advanced lighting controls, including occupancy and vacancy sensors, as well as the ability to dim lights and color lighting color temperature for maximum occupant comfort.

DHS previously was waiting on ESIP projects to complete campus LED lighting upgrades but given the current statewide ESIP schedule and delays of the award of a new ESIP project financing mechanism, it was determined that in order for DHS to keep pace with Energy Master Plan targets for the State's transition to 100% clean energy, LED upgrades were a necessary first step in its goal of building electrification. Many DHS facilities have electrical distribution systems over 50 years old. DHS sees the first step in electrification to be making large reductions of electrical demand on its existing distribution and standby generation infrastructure so this infrastructure can be properly evaluated to determine what upgrades are needed to transition HVAC loads from existing fossil fuel systems to electrical or renewable equivalents.

Many of DHS' existing fluorescent lighting fixtures are 40+ year old fixtures that were installed when low efficiency fluorescent (T12) fixtures became commercially viable. Over the years, facilities have under their UCC annual construction permits or through DPMC projects retrofitted some of these fixtures to accommodate high efficiency fluorescent (T8), or in some limited instances, LED luminaries. The fixtures themselves are old and have been subject to warping over time from the lights' heat generation. This project would replace all fixtures rather than retrofit existing fixtures which are well past their life expectancy. The estimated unit cost of full campus replacement is \$10.29 per square foot vs. closer to \$2 per square foot for fixture retrofit. (\$10.211M)

6. Vineland Developmental Center (148 clients benefit): This project would replace the facility's two emergency standby generators, one of which is currently inoperable, with two 750kW generators to meet the facility's peak demand during emergencies.

Emergency standby power generation is required in order for our facilities to comply with Federal accreditation standards enforced by the Center for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) and the Joint Commission on Accreditation of Healthcare Organizations (JCAHO). Vineland Developmental Center is classified as an "Intermediate Care Facility for Individuals with Intellectual Disabilities" (ICF/IID) within the Medicaid statute and regulations. As such, pursuant to 42 CFR 483.470, it must, by incorporation, comply with the life safety codes, including but not limited to NFPA 99. The requirement is stipulated in NFPA 99 -Standard for Health Care Facilities - 2005 Edition Section A.4.4.1.1.1, Connection to Dual Source of Normal Power.

This estimate reflects the cost for replacing the existing equipment in-kind, with no increase in capacity. (\$6.819M)

7. New Lisbon Developmental Center (242 clients benefit): This project would replace 17 exterior campus

Ageno	cy Capital Budget	t Request	(000's)		
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	COMMISSION
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY- 2028 - 2031	RECOMMENDED

switchgears, which are beyond their useful life and have required emergency cabinet repairs over the last year. (\$2.080M)

8. New Lisbon Developmental Center (242 clients benefit): This project would replace inefficient fluorescent lighting throughout the entire facility with more efficient LED lighting, and to comply with the current energy code, replace existing light switches with advanced lighting controls, including occupancy and vacancy sensors, as well as the ability to dim lights and color lighting color temperature for maximum occupant comfort.

DHS previously was waiting on ESIP projects to complete campus LED lighting upgrades but given the current statewide ESIP schedule and delays of the award of a new ESIP project financing mechanism, it was determined that in order for DHS to keep pace with Energy Master Plan targets for the State's transition to 100% clean energy, LED upgrades were a necessary first step in its goal of building electrification. Many DHS facilities have electrical distribution systems over 50 years old. DHS sees the first step in electrification to be making large reductions of electrical demand on its existing distribution and standby generation infrastructure so this infrastructure can be properly evaluated to determine what upgrades are needed to transition HVAC loads from existing fossil fuel systems to electrical or renewable equivalents.

Many of DHS' existing fluorescent lighting fixtures are 40+ year old fixtures that were installed when low efficiency fluorescent (T12) fixtures became commercially viable. Over the years, facilities have under their UCC annual construction permits or through DPMC projects retrofitted some of these fixtures to accommodate high efficiency fluorescent (T8), or in some limited instances, LED luminaries. The fixtures themselves are old and have been subject to warping over time from the lights' heat generation. This project would replace all fixtures rather than retrofit existing fixtures which are well past their life expectancy. The estimated unit cost of full campus replacement is \$10.29 per square foot vs. closer to \$2 per square foot for fixture retrofit. (\$10.105M)

FY2026:

9. New Lisbon Developmental Center (242 clients benefit): This project would replace 30 medium voltage transformers throughout the campus with high efficiency transformers. The project would also include sub-meter installation on each transformer to provide more granular details on energy usage, which will help the facility comply with new energy benchmarking requirements. The existing campus high voltage was replaced in 2012 during several energy projects funded with ARRA funds. This would address all remaining transformers on grounds, some of which are oil filled and contain toxic PCBs. (\$5.060M)

10. Woodbine Developmental Center (216 clients benefit): Upgrade electrical service to 400 amps, and upgrade transformers, interior wiring, and electrical panels that supply power to Cottages #2, 3, 4, and 6. Cottages #2, 3, and 4 were built in 1928 and Cottage #6 in 1945. There have been no upgrades to these electrical systems since they were built. The project would also upgrade existing transformers that supply power to Cottage #13, Laundry, Maintenance, Galley (Food Service) and the Administration Building. All new transformers would include the installation of sub-meters to provide more granular details on energy usage. which will help the facility more closely monitor energy usage in accordance with DHS's strategic energy goals. Additionally, during design phase, these transformers would be evaluated to ensure that they could provide adequate capacity for future building electrification efforts. (\$2.641M)

Agency Capital Budget Request

TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	COMMISSION
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY- 2028 - 2031	RECOMMENDED

(000's)

FY2027:

11. Hunterdon Developmental Center (363 clients benefit): This project would replace the existing medium voltage transformers that supply power throughout the campus with newer energy efficient transformers. The existing transformers are the original transformers that were installed when the facility was built in the late 1960's. This project was originally slated to be a part of the A1226-00 Hunterdon Developmental Center and Edna Mahan Correctional Facility (EMCF) ESIP project. However, high bid prices, especially those for individual energy conservation measures (ECMs) at EMCF forced the project team to drop this particular ECM from the project. This project was projected by the ESIP project consultant to generate approximately \$59,000 a year in electrical savings. (\$3.219M)

12. Woodbine Developmental Center: The Administration is on a different electrical utility service from the rest of the campus. Currently, this building is without power during power outages. During the current generator replacement project for the campus, it will be evaluated connected the Administration building to the campus generators, but this may not be within budget or technically feasible due to differing high voltage ratings. In the interim, a generator tap would facilitate the quick connection of a rental emergency standby generator without the need for additional permitting or plan review. (\$0.544M)

13. Vineland Developmental Center (148 clients benefit): Replace approximately 14,087 linear feet of antiquated main feeder cables throughout the facility. The existing cables are well past their life expectancy. The project would also increase service sizes to facilitate future building electrification projects and install ten (10) Level 3 electric vehicle (EV) rapid chargers. (\$2.504M)

14. Vineland Developmental Center (148 clients benefit): This project would replace inefficient fluorescent lighting throughout the entire facility with more efficient LED lighting, and to comply with the current energy code, replace existing light switches with advanced lighting controls, including occupancy and vacancy sensors, as well as the ability to dim lights and color lighting color temperature for maximum occupant comfort.

DHS previously was waiting on ESIP projects to complete campus LED lighting upgrades but given the current statewide ESIP schedule and delays of the award of a new ESIP project financing mechanism, it was determined that in order for DHS to keep pace with Energy Master Plan targets for the State's transition to 100% clean energy, LED upgrades were a necessary first step in its goal of building electrification. Many DHS facilities have electrical distribution systems over 50 years old. DHS sees the first step in electrification to be making large reductions of electrical demand on its existing distribution and standby generation infrastructure so this infrastructure can be properly evaluated to determine what upgrades are needed to transition HVAC loads from existing fossil fuel systems to electrical or renewable equivalents.

Many of DHS' existing fluorescent lighting fixtures are 40+ year old fixtures that were installed when low efficiency fluorescent (T12) fixtures became commercially viable. Over the years, facilities have under their UCC annual construction permits or through DPMC projects retrofitted some of these fixtures to accommodate high efficiency fluorescent (T8), or in some limited instances, LED luminaries. The fixtures themselves are old and have been subject to warping over time from the lights' heat generation. This project would replace all fixtures rather than retrofit existing fixtures which are well past their life expectancy. The

Ageno	cy Capital Budget	t Request	(000's)		
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	COMMISSION
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY- 2028 - 2031	RECOMMENDED

estimated unit cost of full campus replacement is \$10.29 per square foot vs. closer to \$2 per square foot for fixture retrofit. (\$12.472M)

15. Green Brook Regional Center (61 clients benefit): This project will install variable frequency drives (VFDs) on all chilled and hot water pumps, boiler draft fans, feed water pumps, and process pumps to allow for energy reductions through variable electrical demand of equipment. (\$0.271M)

FY2025 Recommendation: Of the amount requested, the Commission recommends funding for electrical system upgrades including the replacement of the main feeder cables at the New Lisbon Developmental Center.

Totals For: Department of Human Services

General:	\$66,846	\$40,135	\$7,701	\$19,010	\$0	\$3,880
Bond:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Federal:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sub-total:	\$66,846	\$40,135	\$7,701	\$19,010	\$0	\$3,880

Juvenile Justice Commission

Agen	cy Capital Budge	t Request	(000's)		
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	COMMISSION
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY- 2028 - 2031	RECOMMENDED

DIVISION OF JUVENILE SERVICES SUICIDE RESISTANCE IMPROVEMENTS RESIDENTIAL UNITS Dept Priority 1 LOCATION: Project ID: 66A135.00 General: \$2,442 \$818 \$676 \$507 \$441 \$818 \$2,442 \$818 \$676 \$507 \$441 \$818 Sub-Total: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 **Operating Impact:** Suicide Safety Upgrades. Prison Rape Elimination Act (PREA) compliant operation of all JJC Facilities. The

conversion of the bathroom and shower areas to meet the compliance of our Suicide Safety unit will enhance the safety and supervision without violating the current PREA regulations. Phase 1 FY 25; Albert Elias/Valentine Hall Phase 2 FY 26: Vineland Prep, Phase 3 FY 27: NRI-RSC

Totals For: Juvenile Justice Commission

General:	\$2,442	\$818	\$676	\$507	\$441	\$818
Bond:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Federal:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sub-total:	\$2,442	\$818	\$676	\$507	\$441	\$818

Department of Military and Veterans Affairs

Agency Capital Budget Request

TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	COMMISSION
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY- 2028 - 2031	RECOMMENDED

(000's)

VETERANS' PROGRAM SUPPORT

	ACTIVE THREAT	FALERT SYST	EM			
Dept Priority 1 Project ID: 67-58.00	LOCATION:					
General:	\$2,860	\$2,860	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$2,860
Sub-Total:	\$2,860	\$2,860	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$2,860
Operating Impact	: Increase: \$0		Decrease: \$0			

This request will provide three Veterans Homes with a system to mitigate the effects of an active threat scenario. In the event of an active threat event aimed at targeting our military Veterans, Veterans Spouses and Gold Star Families who reside in the facility, the immediate need would be to secure each nursing unit

within the facility to contain the threat. The NJ Office of Homeland Security Vulnerability Assessments determined that the first priority is to secure each nursing unit within the facilities to contain a potential threat. The installed system will achieve the following: prevent the threat from accessing the nursing units and allow staff and first responders the ability to remotely lock down the facility and comply with all fire and safety regulations.

Totals For:

Department of Military and Veterans Affairs

General:	\$2,860	\$2,860	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$2,860
Bond:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Federal:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sub-total:	\$2,860	\$2,860	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$2,860

Department of Transportation

 Ageno	cy Capital Budget	t Request	(000's)		
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	COMMISSION
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY- 2028 - 2031	RECOMMENDED

TRANSPORTATION SYSTEMS IMPROVEMENTS

	TRANSPORT	ATION TRUST FU	IND			
Dept Priority 1 Project ID:	LOCATION:					
78-4.00						
General:	\$11,736,474	\$1,658,219	\$1,696,715	\$1,676,308	\$6,705,232	\$1,658,219
Sub-Total:	\$11,736,474	\$1,658,219	\$1,696,715	\$1,676,308	\$6,705,232	\$1,658,219
Operating Im	oact: Increase:	\$0	Decrease: \$0			

Funds to pay the debt service of Transportation Trust Fund Authority, provide capital maintenance assistance to NJ Transit and to provide funding for pay-as-you-go Transportation Capital Program. The funds are derived from the constitutional dedication of motor fuel tax, the constitutional dedication of a portion of the sales and use tax, contributions from various transportation related authorities, motor vehicle surcharges, and commercial motor vehicle registration.

Totals For: Department of Transportation

General:	\$11,736,474	\$1,658,219	\$1,696,715	\$1,676,308	\$6,705,232	\$1,658,219
Bond:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Federal:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sub-total:	\$11,736,474	\$1,658,219	\$1,696,715	\$1,676,308	\$6,705,232	\$1,658,219
Ageno	cy Capital Budget	t Request	(000's)			
------------	-------------------	-----------	-----------	-----------------	-------------	
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	COMMISSION	
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY- 2028 - 2031	RECOMMENDED	

OPEN SPACE PRESERVATION PROGRAM OPEN SPACE PRESERVATION PROGRAM 28 Dept Priority LOCATION: Project ID: 94-10.00 \$686,000 \$98,000 \$98,000 General: \$98,000 \$392,000 \$98,029 \$686,000 \$98,000 \$98,000 \$98,000 \$392,000 \$98,029 Sub-Total: Decrease: \$0 Increase: \$0 **Operating Impact:**

The Open Space Preservation program uses a constitutional dedication of approximately \$98 million annually from the State Sales tax to provide for open space and farmland preservation, historic preservation and park development in urban, suburban, and rural areas. This was initiated as a ten-year program, which ended in fiscal year 2009. Since the dedication of sales tax monies are being used to fund debt service requirements of bonds and other obligations incurred to fund the program.

Ageno	cy Capital Budget	t Request	(000's)		
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	COMMISSION
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY- 2028 - 2031	RECOMMENDED

STATEWIDE CAPITAL PROJECTS

	STATE LI	BRARY BUILDING IN	IPROVEMENTS			
Dept Priority 3 Project ID: 94-159.00	LOCATI	ON:				
General:	\$26,920	\$26,920	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$3,710
Sub-Total:	\$26,920	\$26,920	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$3,710

Agen	cy Capital Budget	(000's)		
TOTAL OCOT	DEGUEGTED	DEQUERTED	DEQUERTED	BEQUEATE

7 YR PROG FY - 2025 FY - 2026 FY - 2027 FY - 2028 - 2031 RECOMMENDED	TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	COMMISSION
	7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY- 2028 - 2031	RECOMMENDED

Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0

Replacement of Elevators - Estimated cost of \$500,000 per elevator, \$1,000,000 in total for both The State Library has two elevators used by staff, state employees and the public to traverse the five floors of the building. In the last two years, the elevators broke down 21 times including 10 instances involving the entrapment of passengers. Entrapments are of particular concern as the State Library is open to the public, and we have experienced 2 entrapments in the same week in August 2023. There have been numerous times that the elevator has broken down several days in a row, and even a few times that it has had multiple failures in a single day. According to the elevator repair company, there is not one chronic problem affecting the elevators, but different issues each time. This speaks to the age of the mechanical systems and the need for a complete overhaul of all mechanical and electrical parts. Our main elevator has been out of service since March 14th of this year, and the secondary elevator is prone to breaking down as well, which causes accessibility issues for both staff and the public. The State Library therefore requests the replacement of the two elevators.

Asbestos Abatement - \$3,710,000

1st and 5th floors are in need of asbestos abatement above the ceilings. The existing wiring has asbestos covering it. In addition, the ballasts are original to the building circa 1963; they contain PCBs and are now failing, with many areas without lighting. Existing ceilings on these floors and several others need to be replaced with drop-type ceilings and upgraded lighting.

Mechanical Systems HVAC - \$14,200,000

Air Handling Units and fan coil units have exceeded their useful life cycle and need to be replaced. There is missing or damaged ductwork insulation in several areas. There are leaking fan coil units and reheat coils that are clogged with dust and debris from deteriorating insulation. Due to the design of the facility, access to coils for cleaning is limited. These units are original to the building (1963) and have been used beyond normal use.

Sprinkler System Upgrade - \$3,000,000

When this system was replaced in the 1980's, the piping that was used was changed to a lower grade, which is now causing leaks through the building. The insurance company recommended the building's piping be replaced with the proper grade piping to prevent any further issues with the system.

Storm Windows Level 5 - \$150,000

The State Library underwent a partial renovation starting in 1989 which renovated levels one and four of the building. Due to budgetary constraints, work was halted in 1990 before levels two, three and five could be renovated and they remain unchanged since the building's initial construction in the 1960's. The windows on level five are all single-pane glass with no weather-proofing; as such this floor gets uncomfortably cold in winter months.

Inclusion in Capitol Complex Security System - \$330,000

In 2017 the State Police relocated to the State Library offices yet the Library building's security system continues to operate independently of the Capitol Complex security monitoring system. As a result, the State Police have no visible access within the entire five-story building. As a building that is part of the Capitol Complex in all other respects, and with space used by the State Police to monitor other Capitol Complex properties, the State Library respectfully requests that the Library be added to the current security system, including security cameras, alarm systems and swipe cards for staff.

Ageno	cy Capital Budget	t Request	(000's)		
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	COMMISSION
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY- 2028 - 2031	RECOMMENDED

This would ensure the continued safety of Library staff as well as the state employees and library patrons who use the Library on a daily basis. This will also ensure the safety and security of the Library's irreplaceable collections of New Jersey historical documents and library materials, which represent a significant investment on the part of the State, as well as State-published documents for which we are the central repository.

Upgrade to Electrical Closets - \$1,650,000

Electrical closets are located on levels 2, 3, and 5 of the State Library. These electrical panels are original to the building since they were not addressed when the renovation was halted back in 1990. Upgrading the electrical panels from circuit breakers to switches would bring the system into compliance with New Jersey's electrical code. The State Library, therefore, requests that DPMC upgrade the electrical closets in the building.

Renovations of Public Restrooms - \$1,280,000

Public restrooms are located on levels 2, 3, and 5 of the State Library. The fixtures in these restrooms are more than 50 years old and it is extremely difficult to find replacement parts due to the age of the fixtures. There are also holes in tiles where fixtures have been removed in the past. In addition, these restrooms are not easily accessible to someone in a wheelchair since there are no automatic door openers for the heavy restroom doors. In addition, in light of the current COVID-19 pandemic, the safety needs of the public as well as Library staff would be best met if all current, outdated fixtures were replaced with touchless fixtures. The State Library requests that the public restrooms on Levels 3 and 4 in our building be renovated to more modern, functional, accessible facilities.

Environmental Concerns - \$1,600,000

The New Jersey State Library was built in 1962. Flooring and wire insulation associated with the light fixtures have been confirmed as asbestos-containing materials. These conditions are found throughout the building. In addition, a number of mechanical system insulations and their components are assumed to contain asbestos materials. These units will require additional sampling and analysis to determine any renovation activities. The presence of lead-based paint will be an issue associated with any building renovations.

STATEWIDE CAPITAL PROJECTS LIFE SAFETY, EMERGENCY AND IT PROJECTS Dept Priority 27 LOCATION: Project ID: 94-244 00

FY2025 Recommendation: Of the amount requested, the Commission recommends funding for asbestos abatement.

General:	\$217,000	\$31,000	\$31,000	\$31,000	\$124,000	\$31,000
Sub-Total:	\$217,000	\$31,000	\$31,000	\$31,000	\$124,000	\$31,000

Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0

Provides necessary funding for life safety, emergency and IT projects.

	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY- 2028 - 2031	COMMISSION RECOMMENDED
O ORGANIZAT	ION					
	CAPITA	L IMPROVEMENTS, C	ONTINGENCY			
Dept Priority 3 Project ID: 14-267.00	0 LOCA	TION:				
	#00.000	\$9,000	\$9,000	\$9,000	\$36,000	\$9,000
General:	\$30,600	\$3,000	. ,			
General: Sub-Total:	\$30,600	\$9,000	\$9,000	\$9,000	\$36,000	\$9,000
Sub-Total: <i>Operating</i> ovides fundir	\$30,600	\$9,000	Decrease: ^{\$0} rojects throughou			
Sub-Total: <i>Operating</i> ovides fundir	\$30,600 Impact: Increasing for shortfalls on g and resulting in	se: \$0 ongoing capital p the inability to finis	<i>Decrease:</i> \$0 rojects throughou h projects.			
Sub-Total: Operating ovides fundir een increasing	\$30,600 Impact: Increasing for shortfalls on g and resulting in ION	se: \$0 ongoing capital p the inability to finis	<i>Decrease:</i> \$0 rojects throughou h projects.			
Sub-Total: Operating a ovides fundir een increasing NO ORGANIZAT	\$30,600 Impact: Increasing for shortfalls on g and resulting in ION	se: \$0 ongoing capital p the inability to finis	<i>Decrease:</i> \$0 rojects throughou h projects.			
Sub-Total: Operating ovides fundir een increasing IO ORGANIZAT	\$30,600 Impact: Increasing for shortfalls on g and resulting in ION CAPITA 1 LOCA	se: \$0 ongoing capital p the inability to finis L SECURITY POJECT TION:	<i>Decrease:</i> \$0 rojects throughou h projects.	it various agencie	es. Project shortfa	lls have

public who utilize these facilities.

Totals For: Interdepartmental Accounts

General:	\$1,027,920	\$169,920	\$143,000	\$143,000	\$572,000	\$146,739
Bond:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Federal:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sub-total:	\$1,027,920	\$169,920	\$143,000	\$143,000	\$572,000	\$146,739

STATEWIDE TOTALS:

General:	\$14,296,603	\$2,158,043	\$2,089,238	\$2,007,162	\$8,042,160	\$2,012,454
Bond:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Federal:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sub-total:	\$14,296,603	\$2,158,043	\$2,089,238	\$2,007,162	\$8,042,160	\$2,012,454

SECTION III-A

DEPARTMENTAL SEVEN-YEAR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN

Fiscal Years 2025 – 2031

State Capitol Joint Management Commission Department of Agriculture Department of Children and Families Department of Corrections Department of Education Department of Environmental Protection Palisades Interstate Park Commission Department of Health Department of Human Services Department of Law and Public Safety Juvenile Justice Commission Department of Military and Veterans' Affairs Department of Transportation Office of Information Technology Interdepartmental Accounts

Fiscal Year 2025

7 Year Agency Summary of Capital Requests and Recommendations

General Fund

* Amounts Expressed in Thousands (000's)

	Total 7 Yr Program	Request FY 2025	Request FY 2026	Request FY 2027	Request FY 2028 - 2031	FY 2025 Commission
DEPARTMENT	riogram	11 2023	11 2020	11 2027	FT 2020 - 2031	Recommendation
State Capitol Joint Management Commission	\$14,871	\$14,871	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Department of Agriculture	\$56,575	\$56,575	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$2,900
Department of Children and Families	\$4,452	\$2,672	\$890	\$890	\$0	\$0
Department of Corrections	\$988,797	\$589,061	\$170,259	\$120,000	\$109,477	\$23,056
Department of Education	\$16,987	\$16,987	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Department of Environmental Protection	\$5,017,121	\$844,799	\$891,120	\$931,468	\$2,349,734	\$172,485
Palisades Interstate Park Commission	\$44,700	\$20,750	\$11,700	\$5,750	\$6,500	\$0
Department of Health	\$390,240	\$208,968	\$83,262	\$59,167	\$38,843	\$1,497
Department of Human Services	\$419,082	\$191,873	\$100,155	\$76,108	\$50,946	\$3,880
Department of Law and Public Safety	\$37,561	\$37,561	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Juvenile Justice Commission	\$114,163	\$19,436	\$36,609	\$8,102	\$50,016	\$818
Department of Military and Veterans Affairs	\$45,250	\$19,171	\$1,412	\$0	\$24,667	\$2,860
Rutgers, The State University	\$9,680,848	\$3,652,121	\$1,244,015	\$1,359,435	\$3,425,277	\$0
University Hospital	\$70,400	\$34,300	\$27,500	\$8,600	\$0	\$0
New Jersey Institute of Technology	\$377,848	\$62,936	\$62,480	\$145,120	\$107,312	\$0
Rowan University	\$451,150	\$84,950	\$178,200	\$85,250	\$102,750	\$0
New Jersey City University	\$55,420	\$55,420	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Kean University	\$105,000	\$34,200	\$37,000	\$14,300	\$19,500	\$0
William Paterson University	\$346,030	\$78,803	\$81,814	\$49,877	\$135,536	\$0
Montclair State University	\$362,701	\$27,495	\$119,435	\$115,398	\$100,373	\$0
The College of New Jersey	\$472,540	\$98,813	\$180,864	\$76,163	\$116,700	\$0
Ramapo College of New Jersey	\$47,919	\$8,897	\$17,497	\$21,525	\$0	\$0
Stockton University	\$467,504	\$42,968	\$169,794	\$189,050	\$65,692	\$0
Department of Transportation	\$11,745,474	\$1,667,219	\$1,696,715	\$1,676,308	\$6,705,232	\$1,658,219
Department of the Treasury	\$64,800	\$40,200	\$16,100	\$8,500	\$0	\$0
Interdepartmental Accounts	\$1,220,041	\$367,441	\$147,500	\$147,500	\$590,000	\$146,739
GRAND TOTALS:	\$32,649,874	\$8,278,487	\$5,274,321	\$5,098,511	\$13,998,555	\$2,012,454

STATE CAPITOL JOINT MANAGEMENT COMMISSION

Overview

The State Capitol Joint Management Commission was created in 1992 by the New Jersey Legislature (see P.L.1992, c.67, N.J.S.A. 52:31-34 et seq.). The Commission was given the responsibility to maintain, monitor and preserve the architectural, historical, cultural and artistic integrity of any completed project for the restoration, preservation and improvement of the State capitol complex and to safeguard any related artifacts, documents and objects; maintain custody of the State capitol complex, with exclusive jurisdiction with respect to its management and operation, including maintenance, repair, renovation, improvement, security, parking, furnishing, artifact displays, and space utilization; and consult with the Capital City Redevelopment Corporation, established pursuant to P.L.1987, c.58 (C.52:9Q-9 et seq.), regarding matters of common concern.

FY 2025 Capital Budget Request

By Project Category and Project Type: All Fund Sources

				* Amou	nts Expressed	in Thousands (000)'s)
		Number of			Department	Request	
		FY 2025 Projects	FY 2025	FY 2026	FY 2027	FY 2028 - 2031	Total
Preservation							
A02 Preservation-HVAC		2	\$940	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$940
A03 Preservation-Critical Repairs		3	\$6,800	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$6,800
A04 Preservation-Roofs & Moisture Protection		3	\$5,341	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$5,341
A06 Preservation-Other		1	\$100	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$100
	Sub Totals:	9	\$13,181	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$13,181
Compliance							
B02 Compliance-Fire Safety Over \$50,000		1	\$1,100	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$1,100
	Sub Totals:	1	\$1,100	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$1,100
Acquisition							
D02 Acquisition-Equipment		1	\$300	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$300
	Sub Totals:	1	\$300	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$300
Infrastructure							
F04 Infrastructure-Other		2	\$290	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$290
	Sub Totals:	2	\$290	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$290
	Grand Totals:	13	\$14,871	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$14,871

By Department Priority

State Capitol Joint Management Commission

	Agend	y Capital Budget	Request	(000's)		
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2024	REQUESTED FY- 2025	REQUESTED FY - 2026	REQUESTED FY 2027 - 2030	
STATE CAPITOL		IT COMMISSION ATIVE STATE HOUSE	ASSEMBLY ROOF			
Dept Priority 1 Project ID: 0	LOCA		JSE COMPLEX			
Project Type Cod	e: A04 Pro	ject Type Description:	Preservation-Ro	ofs & Moisture Protec	tion	
General:	\$300	\$300	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Sub-Total:	\$300	\$300	\$0	\$0	\$0	
e building through	the failing roof and b	fixed first. There are e alustrades, it could cau IT COMMISSION	ise mold and poor air	quality.	noisture invades the in	-
state CaPitol	d balustrades must be the failing roof and b JOINT MANAGEMEN CAPITO LOCA	fixed first. There are e alustrades, it could cau IT COMMISSION DL COMPLEX ASSEME	ISE MOID AND POOR AIR	quality.		-
state Capitol state Capitol Dept Priority 2 Project ID: 0	d balustrades must be the failing roof and b JOINT MANAGEMEN CAPITO LOCA	fixed first. There are e alustrades, it could cau IT COMMISSION DL COMPLEX ASSEME TION: STATE HO	ISE MOID AND POOR AIR	uality.		-
state Capitol State Capitol Dept Priority 2 Project ID: 0 Project Type Cod	Joint MANAGEMEN CAPITC LOCA 1-025 e: A04 Pro	fixed first. There are e alustrades, it could cau IT COMMISSION DL COMPLEX ASSEME TION: STATE HOU ject Type Description:	ISE MOID AND POOR AIR BLY CHAMBERS WA JSE COMPLEX Preservation-Ro	uality. L WATER INTRU	tion	-
state CAPITOL STATE CAPITOL Dept Priority 2 Project ID: 0 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I he 2022 Consultat	d balustrades must be the failing roof and b JOINT MANAGEMEN CAPITO LOCA 1-025 e: A04 Pro \$265 \$265 mpact: Increase th report on the roof in	fixed first. There are ealustrades, it could cau IT COMMISSION DL COMPLEX ASSEME TION: STATE HO ject Type Description: \$265 \$265	ISE MOID AND POOR AIR BLY CHAMBERS WA JSE COMPLEX Preservation-Ro \$0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	quality. LL WATER INTRU ofs & Moisture Protect \$0 \$0 Chamber's exterior w	tion \$0 \$0	aterior of
e building through STATE CAPITOL Dept Priority 2 Project ID: 0 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I he 2022 Consultat trusion. The consu	d balustrades must be the failing roof and b JOINT MANAGEMEN CAPITO LOCA 1-025 e: A04 Pro \$265 \$265 mpact: Increas nt report on the roof ic ultant's recommendat	fixed first. There are e alustrades, it could cau IT COMMISSION DL COMPLEX ASSEME TION: STATE HOU ject Type Description:]\$265]\$265 se: \$0 lentified a structural pro- ion is to stop water intro-	ISE MOID AND POOR AIR BLY CHAMBERS WA JSE COMPLEX Preservation-Ro \$0 Decrease: \$0 bblem with Assembly usion and stabilize the	quality. LL WATER INTRU ofs & Moisture Protect \$0 \$0 Chamber's exterior w	tion \$0 \$0	aterior of
e building through STATE CAPITOL Dept Priority 2 Project ID: 0 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I he 2022 Consultat trusion. The consu STATE CAPITOL Dept Priority 3	d balustrades must be the failing roof and b JOINT MANAGEMEN CAPITO LOCA 1-025 e: A04 Pro \$265 \$265 mpact: Increas nt report on the roof ic ultant's recommendat	fixed first. There are e alustrades, it could cau IT COMMISSION IL COMPLEX ASSEME TION: STATE HO ject Type Description:] \$265 [\$265 [\$265 [\$265 [\$265] [\$26	ISE MOID AND POOR AIR BLY CHAMBERS WA JSE COMPLEX Preservation-Ro \$0 Decrease: \$0 bblem with Assembly usion and stabilize the	quality. LL WATER INTRU ofs & Moisture Protect \$0 \$0 Chamber's exterior w	tion \$0 \$0	aterior of
e building through STATE CAPITOL Dept Priority 2 Project ID: 0 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I he 2022 Consultat trusion. The consu STATE CAPITOL Dept Priority 3 Project ID: 0	Joint MANAGEMEN CAPITO LOCA 1-025 e: A04 Pro \$265 mpact: Increas nt report on the roof id ultant's recommendat JOINT MANAGEMEN STATE LOCA 1-003	fixed first. There are e alustrades, it could cau IT COMMISSION IL COMPLEX ASSEME TION: STATE HO ject Type Description:] \$265 [\$265 [\$265 [\$265 [\$265] [\$26	SE mold and poor air BLY CHAMBERS WA JSE COMPLEX Preservation-Ro \$0 Decrease: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Deblem with Assembly usion and stabilize the REPAIRS JSE COMPLEX	quality. LL WATER INTRU ofs & Moisture Protect \$0 \$0 Chamber's exterior w	tion \$0 \$0 all in the attic area due	aterior of
e building through STATE CAPITOL Dept Priority 2 Project ID: 0 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I he 2022 Consultat trusion. The consu STATE CAPITOL Dept Priority 3	Joint MANAGEMEN CAPITO LOCA 1-025 e: A04 Pro \$265 mpact: Increas nt report on the roof id ultant's recommendat JOINT MANAGEMEN STATE LOCA 1-003	fixed first. There are e alustrades, it could cau IT COMMISSION IL COMPLEX ASSEME TION: STATE HOI ject Type Description: 1 \$265 (\$265 (\$265 (\$265) (\$	SE mold and poor air BLY CHAMBERS WA JSE COMPLEX Preservation-Ro \$0 Decrease: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Deblem with Assembly usion and stabilize the REPAIRS JSE COMPLEX	quality. L WATER INTRU	tion \$0 \$0 all in the attic area due	aterior of

As noted in a February 2022 consultant report, the lack of proper through-wall flashing in the balustrade/parapet wall construction continues to be a problem and is the primary source of water infiltration into the State House Annex building. If the whole roof cannot be addressed, the south corner of the west wing and east wing need to be addressed first at a cost of \$350,000. The request for the entire project consists of \$1,000,000 for balustrade repairs and \$3,200,000 for roof replacement.

	Agenc	y Capital Budget	Request	(000's)		
	TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	
l	7 YR PROG	FY - 2024	FY- 2025	FY - 2026	FY 2027 - 2030	
STATE CAPITOL	JOINT MANAGEMEN	T COMMISSION	CHAMBERS BOOF	SKYLIGHT AND		
D (D) () (LOCAT		STATE STREET TRE			
Dept Priority 4 Project ID: 0)1-023					
Project Type Coc	le: A04 Proj	ect Type Description:	Preservation-Roo	ofs & Moisture Protect	ion	
General:	\$180	\$180	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Sub-Total:	\$180	\$180	\$0	\$0	\$0	
				ψŪ	ψŬ	
Operating I	Impact: Increas		Decrease: \$0	and halusters Water	infiltration is causing	damage to
	historical plaster and p	•	metal root, skylight,		initiation is causing t	
STATE CAPITOL	JOINT MANAGEMEN					
		L COMPLEX SENATE	CHAMBERS WALL	WATER INTRUSI		
Dept Priority 5	LOCAT	TION: 135 WEST S	STATE STREET			
1 2)1-024					
Project Type Coc	le: A04 Proj	ect Type Description:	Preservation-Roo	ofs & Moisture Protect	ion	
General:	\$265	\$265	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Sub-Total:	\$265	\$265	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Operating	Impact: Increas	e: \$0	Decrease: \$0			
	port on the roof identifi			mbers exterior wall in	the attic due to water	intrusion.
The consultant's re	commendation is to sto	op water intrusion and	stabilize the wall.			
STATE CAPITOL	JOINT MANAGEMEN	T COMMISSION				
	LEGISLA	TIVE STATE HOUSE	STUCCO REPAIR			
Dept Priority 6	LOCAT	TION: STATE HOU	JSE COMPLEX			
Project ID: 0	01-002					
Project Type Coc	le: A03 Proj	ect Type Description:	Preservation-Crit	ical Repairs		
General:	\$1,510	\$1,510	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Sub-Total:	\$1,510	\$1,510	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Operating	Impact: Increas	e: \$0	Decrease: \$0			

This is a life safety issue as falling delaminating stucco on the remaining walls of the LSH that were not addressed during previous projects could occur. Also, there are environmental concerns that as moisture invades the interior of the building through the failing stucco, it could cause mold and poor air quality.

	JESTED 27 - 2030 \$0 \$0 airs to this g
STATE HOUSE GARAGE REPAIRS LOCATION: STATE HOUSE COMPLEX Project ID: 01-006 Project Type Code: A03 Project Type Description: Preservation-Critical Repairs General: \$3,400 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$3,400 \$3,400 \$0 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Garage repairs at the State House remain a potential life safety issue. A consultant study recommends various repaires State CAPITOL JOINT MANAGEMENT COMMISSION	\$0
STATE HOUSE GARAGE REPAIRS LOCATION: STATE HOUSE COMPLEX Dept Priority 7 Project ID: 01-006 Project Type Code: A03 Project Type Description: Preservation-Critical Repairs General: \$3,400 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$3,400 \$3,400 \$0 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Garage repairs at the State House remain a potential life safety issue. A consultant study recommends various repaires State CAPITOL JOINT MANAGEMENT COMMISSION	\$0
Dept Priority 7 Project ID: 01-006 Project Type Code: A03 Project Type Description: Preservation-Critical Repairs General: \$3,400 \$3,400 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$3,400 \$3,400 \$0 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Garage repairs at the State House remain a potential life safety issue. A consultant study recommends various repaires State CAPITOL JOINT MANAGEMENT COMMISSION	\$0
Project Type Code: A03 Project Type Description: Preservation-Critical Repairs General: \$3,400 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$3,400 \$3,400 \$0 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Garage repairs at the State House remain a potential life safety issue. A consultant study recommends various repaires State CAPITOL JOINT MANAGEMENT COMMISSION	\$0
Sub-Total: \$3,400 \$3,400 \$0 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Garage repairs at the State House remain a potential life safety issue. A consultant study recommends various repaires experiments in a critical level if not addressed. STATE CAPITOL JOINT MANAGEMENT COMMISSION	\$0
Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Garage repairs at the State House remain a potential life safety issue. A consultant study recommends various repaired terms are compared to a critical level if not addressed. State CAPITOL JOINT MANAGEMENT COMMISSION	
Garage repairs at the State House remain a potential life safety issue. A consultant study recommends various repairs at the State House remain a potential life safety issue. A consultant study recommends various repairs experiments in the state of the	iirs to this g
starte CAPITOL JOINT MANAGEMENT COMMISSION	hirs to this g
esser priority items could elevate to a critical level if not addressed. STATE CAPITOL JOINT MANAGEMENT COMMISSION	
Project ID: 01-021 Project Type Code: A03 Project Type Description: Preservation-Critical Repairs	
General: \$1,000 \$1,000 \$0 \$0	\$0
Sub-Total: \$1,000 \$0 \$0	\$0
Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0	
Restoration of decorative plaster and painting of the Assembly Chambers due to water infiltration and moisture issu- ifts and painting of chambers. Current plaster is failing, and as a result it is falling off and becoming a safety concer	-
Advance impact if not funded. Sefety exposure due to peoplific failure and failing of deteriorating plaster	
dverse impact if not funded: Safety concerns due to possible failure and falling of deteriorating plaster.	
STATE CAPITOL JOINT MANAGEMENT COMMISSION	
INTERIOR PAINTING & PLASTER RESTORATION OF SENATE	
INTERIOR PAINTING & PLASTER RESTORATION OF SENATE LOCATION: 135 W STATE ST TRENTON Pept Priority 9	
INTERIOR PAINTING & PLASTER RESTORATION OF SENATE	
Dept Priority 9 INTERIOR PAINTING & PLASTER RESTORATION OF SENATE Dept Priority 9 135 W STATE ST TRENTON Project ID: 01-013	\$0

Restoration of decorative plaster and painting is overdue in the chambers due to moisture issues; requires scaffolding and partial painting of chambers (Last done in 2002).

_

	Agency Capital Budget Request				
	TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
	7 YR PROG	FY - 2024	FY- 2025	FY - 2026	FY 2027 - 2030
				-	
STATE CAPITOL J	OINT MANAGEMEN	T COMMISSION			
	FIRE PA	NEL UPGRADES			
Dept Priority 10	LOCAT	ION: STATE HO	USE COMPLEX		
Project ID: 01-0	009				
Project Type Code:	B02 Proj	ect Type Description:	Compliance-Fire	Safety Over \$50,000	
General:	\$950	\$950	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sub-Total:	\$950	\$950	\$0	\$0	\$0
Operating Im	pact: Increas	e: \$0	Decrease: \$0		
Various fire panels an available.	nd devices in the Cor	nplex are between 15	and 20 years old. We	e have attempted to u	se BOSS funding when

Adverse impact if not funded: System down time when under repair requires manual fire watches to maintain building safety. Replacement parts are becoming harder to procure according to the contract vendor.

Totals For: State Capitol Joint Management Commission

General:	\$12,290	\$12,290	\$0	\$0	\$0
Bond:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Federal:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sub-total:	\$12,290	\$12,290	\$0	\$0	\$0

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

Overview

The Department of Agriculture protects the citizenry of the state by ensuring the safety and quality of agricultural products through monitoring and surveillance that keeps agricultural commodities free from plant and animal diseases. This involves biological control programs as well as emergency management functions. The Department also preserves our farmland, promotes New Jersey agricultural and aquacultural products, protects and conserves agricultural and natural resources, and administers nutrition programs by reimbursing schools, child care centers and after-school programs for providing healthy meals to children. The Department helps provide emergency feeding assistance to our state's food insecure.

The Department is responsible for preserving farms and protecting and conserving natural and agricultural resources. The State Agriculture Development Committee (SADC), which is in, but not of, the Department, administers the Farmland Preservation Program. The Department seeks to protect producers and consumers by ensuring safe, high-quality agricultural products and services. The Department's programs also aim to support and expand profitable, innovative agricultural and food industry development. The Department helps to ensure that children, the needy and other New Jersey citizens get access to fresh and nutritious foods. It promotes agricultural awareness and involvement through education programs, and it seeks to guarantee the delivery of high-quality services by its workforce.

FY 2025 Capital Budget Request

By Project Category and Project Type: All Fund Sources

)'s)			
		Number of		Department Request			
		FY 2025 Projects	FY 2025	FY 2026	FY 2027	FY 2028 - 2031	Total
Acquisition							
D02 Acquisition-Equipment		1	\$3,500	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$3,500
	Sub Totals:	1	\$3,500	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$3,500
Construction							
E03 Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation		2	\$53,075	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$53,075
	Sub Totals:	2	\$53,075	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$53,075
Gr	rand Totals:	3	\$56,575	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$56,575

Ager	ncy Capital Budget	t Request	(000's)		
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031	

DIVISION OF PLANT IND	JSTRY				
	LABORATORY	RENOVATION			
Dept Priority 1 Project ID: 10-045	LOCATION:	PABIL BLDG	- EWING TOWNSH	P NJ	
Project Type Code:	E03 Project Ty	pe Description:	Construction-Rer	novations and Rehabi	litation
General:	\$3,075	\$3,075	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sub-Total:	\$3,075	\$3,075	\$0	\$0	\$0
Operating Impact:	Increase: \$	0	Decrease: \$0		

The Philip Alampi Beneficial Insect Rearing Laboratory (PABIL) is a 21,000 square-foot special use facility constructed in 1985. Designed for biological pest control, the facility allows State entomologists to develop insect rearing techniques and mass produce beneficial insects to be used to help reduce insect and weed populations.

Over the years, the New Jersey Department of Agriculture has introduced hundreds of varieties of beneficial insects into forests and crops of New Jersey. Many of the beneficial insects have established and are controlling pest populations, year after year, in thousands of acres. Beneficial insects help control damaging weeds and insects, and reduce the amount of pesticides used by farmers and gardeners.

The laboratory's 11,000 square-foot center section was designed to have 22 environmentally controlled insect rearing rooms with the ability to regulate temperature, humidity, and photo period to simulate any season or time of day. However, HVAC control problems and inefficiencies have severely hampered insect rearing capabilities. Currently, only six (6) of the rearing rooms are operable because of the failing HVAC.

Agriculture has engaged an Architectural Engineering Company to design a new HVAC system, but the funding received by BPU (\$5.2 million) is insufficient due to increased costs since the original capital budget request. As a result, associated equipment such as boilers, water pumps, expansion tanks and corroding pipes, which need major repairs or replacement, have been removed from the design.

Although the entire system is beyond its useful life and requires complete replacement, Agriculture can only afford to renovate portions of the system. Consequently, Agriculture is greatly concerned with how the reduced scope will affect the life cycle and the efficiency of the new equipment they can afford to install. The cost to complete the HVAC renovation as per the AE's recommendations would require an additional \$2,900,000.

Additionally, years of uncontrolled humidity has resulted in excessive mold throughout the laboratories, which has not only severely damaged ceilings, walls and floors but all of the cabinetry in all of the laboratory rooms.

Laboratories need quality cabinetry in place to house materials and tools used daily as well as chemicals and components that might be needed in the future. Having a variety of cabinetry that is also mobile will allow Agriculture the flexibility they need to set up their lab for success – not only for today but for many years to come.

Agriculture is also requesting funding for mobile laboratory casework made with polycarbonate material that is impervious to high humidity conditions that can accommodate various size insect rearing cages - \$175,000.

Agency Capital Budget Request			(000's)	
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

DIVISION OF ANIMAL HEALTH LAB FACILITY EXPANSION PHEAL BLDG - EWING TOWNSHP NJ LOCATION: Dept Priority 2 Project ID: 10-044 Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation Project Type Code: E03 \$50,000 \$50,000 \$0 \$0 \$0 General: \$50,000 \$50,000 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total:

Agen	cy Capital Budget	Request	(000's)		
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031	

Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$100

The NJ Department of Agriculture (NJDA) operates the Animal Health Diagnostic Laboratory (AHDL) and Plant Laboratory services at PHEAL. The services benefit all New Jerseyans including farmers, pet owners, zoos, universities, and non-profits, in addition to, State and Federal agencies. Stakeholders rely on laboratory services to protect animal, human, plant, and environmental health (One Health). The lab services help secure food supply (agro-security), public health, and animal welfare through high-quality services provided using cutting-edge technologies.

The Animal Health necropsy caseload has increased by 300% since 2011 when the PHEAL facility was built. The necropsy facility built in 2011 is inadequate to handle the present necropsy caseload. The necropsy caseload is expected to increase another 100% by 2025 due to increased interest in utilizing necropsy services by New Jerseyans and anticipated collaboration with academic partners at Rowan University. Collaboration with Rowan is essential to train the future generation of veterinarians and public health professionals in New Jersey and avoid duplication of services.

The NJ One Health Task Force was established statutorily in 2021. The need to ensure protection from zoonotic diseases has become prioritized with other disciplines in One Health to prepare for and control future pandemics from affecting people and the economy. The One Health Task Force will require the laboratory facilities to research better diagnostic tests for zoonotic diseases, develop protocols for outbreak response and recovery, investigate antibiotic resistance, and reduce hazards to human, environmental, and animal health.

The Division of Plant Industry's Laboratory provides a critical diagnostic function for many of the State's regulatory and surveillance programs. These functions require specialized equipment and resources for staff to conduct morphological identification, taxonomic determinations, chemical, and molecular analysis. Many of the programs rely on the Plant Laboratory to regulate the interstate and international movement of agricultural material. These programs serve to safeguard against the movement of unwanted and threatening agents or organisms. The laboratory is an International Organization for Standardization-(IS0) 17025 accredited testing state regulatory laboratory. The laboratory is responsible for enforcing several agricultural testing rules.

In a recent study, a consultant hired by the Department of Treasury to study the PHEAL lab expansion feasibility estimated that the NJDA current footprint (16,000 sq ft.) at PHEAL would need to increase by 70% to support the lab services. The consultant estimated additional 5,000 sq ft. is needed to fulfill the mission of the One Health Task Force.

Funding Requested:

The amount requested (\$50,000,000) is based on the NJDA portion of the study performed by the consultant hired by the Department of Treasury to study the needs of the PHEAL facility expansion. NJDA Animal Health Diagnostic Lab: \$38,000,000 NJDA One Health Lab: \$5,500,000 NJDA Plant Lab: \$6,500,000

Funding Significance:

Animal Health: Increased submissions of all species of animals, including livestock, pets, and zoo/wild animals, have reached a threshold requiring the NJDA lab facility expansion. The lack of adequate facilities is forcing the AHDL to reject a significant number of necropsies considering the current upward trajectory of the cases. This leaves animal welfare, public health (One Health), and food safety vulnerable to diseases, pests, and foreign adversaries. Early detection of diseases in animals helps protect the public from zoonotic diseases. Without adequate facilities, the timely detection and response to diseases of economic importance like foot and mouth disease and avian influenza (bird flu) are compromised. Adequate facilities are needed to perform the statutorily required duties of the Division of Animal Health to mitigate threats to animal and human health (N.J.S.A.4:1-11, 4:1-11.1, 4:1-17, 4:1-21.2, 4:1-21.5).

Adequate necropsy facilities are also needed to support academic collaboration with Rowan University. The academic collaboration will help the future of veterinary medicine and animal healthcare by bringing operational cost, efficiency, tuition affordability, and job readiness. The collaboration will allow New Jerseyans to pursue the field of animal healthcare without leaving the State. The program will also be attractive to out-of-state residents, bringing funds for economic development. The collaboration will avoid unnecessary competition between the two state facilities ensuring efficient utilization of resources.

Ageno	Agency Capital Budget Request			
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

The NJDA AHDL facility expansion at PHEAL is expected to increase annual lab fee revenue by approximately \$100,000.

One Health: The facility expansion will provide space needed on behalf of the NJ One Health Task Force administered through the NJDA. The facility expansion will promote the One Health approach throughout NJ State agencies, address public health threats efficiently, and leverage the State's research institutions in a manner that prevents duplication. One Health is a statutorily required program.

Plant Industry: To meet the demand of increasing globalization the PHEAL Plant Laboratory expansion will allow for the development and utilization for surveillance, detection, and diagnostic tools to focus on preparedness while maintaining regulatory compliance. Plant Industry increased laboratory space will be utilized to detect and determine threats related to agriculture with the increased ability to respond to agricultural-related emergencies. The expansion will also allow for additional testing and expanded surge capacity of the laboratory. During emergency events, it is critical to support the farming community with the least amount of disruption to production, processing, and food supply chain while maintaining agricultural security.

The Plant Laboratory Services provides laboratory support to the farming community, citizens, health department, forestry, USDA, and the FDA. Plant Laboratory services include hemp regulatory analysis, nursery testing, seed testing, chemistry analysis of feed and fertilizer, mycotoxin analysis, apiary, and insect rearing. The laboratory is a member of the FERN (Food Emergency Response Network), with participation in national survey work, and frequently partners with the Department of Health. The plant laboratory has exceeded its capacity to meet the requested workload and staffing the laboratory requires additional space to accommodate these programs. In addition to, participation in the One Health program to address concerns to the environment, agriculture, and citizens of New Jersey.

	Agenc	y Capital Budget	Request	(000's)		
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031	
DIVISION OF AN	IMAL HEALTH					
	TISSUE	DIGESTER / NECRO	PSY ANIMAL DIAGN	OSTIC		
Dept Priority	B LOCA	TION: WEST TRE	NTON			
Project ID:	10-043					
Project Type Code: D02 Project Type Description: Acquisition-Equipment						
General:	\$3,500	\$3,500	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Sub-Total:	\$3,500	\$3,500	\$0	\$0	\$0	

Agency Capital Budget Request			(000's)	
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

Operating Impact:	Increase:	\$0	Decrease:	\$217
-------------------	-----------	-----	-----------	-------

The Department seeks an investment of \$3.5 million to purchase a tissue digester and make modifications to install the equipment in the NJ Public Health Environmental and Agriculture Laboratory (NJPHEAL) located in Ewing, NJ.

Initially planned in the preliminary design of the NJPHEAL, the tissue digester was removed during the planning stages due to funding restrictions. However, the need for such equipment is still needed despite its removal during construction. The Animal Health Diagnostic Laboratory (AHDL) – https://www.jerseyvetlab.nj.gov/, is an International Organization for Standardization (ISO) 17025 accredited laboratory and is the only laboratory in NJ that offers this service to the public and agriculture community. The AHDL performs over 400 necropsies per year, from companion animals to farm animals, including wildlife and marine species. The need for a digester is vital due to the high volume.

A tissue digester is an instrument that liquefies animal carcasses and safely disposes of them using the existing municipal discharge infrastructure. The hydrolysis process eliminates dangerous pathogens allowing the disposal of contaminated waste from BSL2, BSL3, and BSL4 class laboratories. NJPHEAL has several BSL2 and BSL3 laboratories that would benefit from the equipment.

The AHDL serves as a conduit for the United States Department of Agriculture and the Center for Disease Control by performing necropsies on food animals that may harbor diseases infectious to other animals, including humans. The Division's ability to expand both its function and attract increased federal funding is linked to its ability to perform these services safely. Since carcass disposal without a digester is cost-prohibitive, the Division has been limited to draw funds from public or federal sources.

The AHDL, together with practicing veterinarians, is the front-line defense that protects our domestic, and wild animal populations as well as human health and economic welfare. The early identification at the animal disease diagnostic laboratory of foreign diseases and emerging and re-emerging diseases enables the State to respond rapidly. Early containment and elimination are essential to restoring livestock industries and critically important export markets. The incorporation of a tissue digester into the AHDL mitigates the ability to dispose of infected materials properly.

Tissue digestion is the most cost-effective and medically secure method for medical waste and carcass disposal. There are no private or public companies offering these services and for this reason, procuring the services is not an option.

The importance of the installation of the digester is highlighted by the risks that the Agency is incurring for not having the technology to properly dispose of infective tissues or chemically contaminated samples, e.g., prion disease in deer, also known as chronic wasting disease, and the current use of pentobarbital to euthanize horses and pets. These carcasses cannot be rendered or recycled and placing them in a landfill, if not done properly, could lead to secondary poisoning through the consumption of residues by wildlife/pets and environmental hazards through soil contamination.

The lack of a digester also affects the necropsy capacity. After necropsy, the carcass waste is stored in a freezer room, and waste must be emptied to make space for additional carcass waste as animals are submitted daily. However, the pick-up services can only pick up the carcass waste once or twice per month as there are few commercial animal pick-up services in NJ and only one of them services the Trenton area at the lowest cost. New cases of animal carcasses cannot be accepted for necropsy until the carcass waste is picked up due to limited space for carcass storage. It is estimated that approximately 50% of cases are declined due to lack of an onsite digester leading to loss of revenue. This could lead to diseases going undetected and adversely affecting animal and public health in New Jersey. Additionally, utilizing the only carcass pick-up vendor servicing the Trenton area is a high-risk method as there is no backup to the service.

The installation of a digester would resolve these problems and allow others to use the service. NJ DEP can use it for roadkill and deer carcass disposal, and NJDOH can use it for medical waste and BSL3 effluent disposal. The NJPHEAL laboratory has several BSL3 laboratories from which all waste, including SARS-CoV-2 (COVID-19) and bioterrorism organism-contaminated waters must be treated. The COVID-19 pandemic has helped us understand the cost of diseases. The digester is a critical piece of equipment to minimize the disease cost.

The Department currently uses a rendering service to dispose of its animal carcasses. As a medical waste, the average cost of this service for an average size horse or cow (about 1,500 lbs.) would cost about \$825. Utilizing a tissue digester, this cost would be reduced to approximately \$150 for the same size animal. The same carcass would cost \$400 to remove using a dead animal removal company that will dispose in a landfill.

Agency Capital Budget Request			(000's)	
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

Because of this reduction in operational costs and revenue increases, the Department can save and generate a revenue stream of up to \$187,000 per year. Increased necropsy services will also increase other revenue-producing laboratory services, resulting in an estimated increase of \$30,000 to \$35,000 per year for ancillary services as necropsy services generate additional samples for further ancillary testing such as bacterial culture and PCR for disease diagnoses.

In commercial operations, with the generation of biogas to be used as fuel for heating, cooking etc. and the sale of the byproduct to fertilizing plants, the cost of operation can be reduced to \$0.07/lb. from \$ 0.50 to \$0.75 charged by carcass pick-up and medical waste businesses.

Cost of equipment purchase, maintenance and repairs of the digester.

Tissue Digester Equipment: \$1,500,000

Design, Site Prep, Retrofitting, and Renovations Needed to Accommodate Tissue Digester at PHEAL: \$2,000,000 Total: \$3,500,000

Totals For: Department of Agriculture

General:	\$56,575	\$56,575	\$0	\$0	\$0
Bond:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Federal:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sub-total:	\$56,575	\$56,575	\$0	\$0	\$0

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

Overview

In collaboration with state and local government agencies, and in partnership with New Jersey's nongovernmental organizations and community members, the Department of Children and Families (DCF) administers programs and services that help families stay safe, healthy and connected.

With a staff of over 6,000 employees, DCF includes public service programming within the Divisions of: Child Protection and Permanency; Children's System of Care; Family and Community Partnerships; and Women; as well as, the Office of Education.

DCF currently supports forty-nine leased sites, housing local Child Protection and Permanency (DCP&P) staff, area offices, licensing and administrative staff. In addition, DCF supports thirteen State-owned Regional Schools, two State-owned support facility and one training site.

Department of Children and Families

FY 2025 Capital Budget Request

By Project Category and Project Type: All Fund Sources

			* Amoui	nts Expressed	in Thousands (000)'s)
	Number of		Department Request			
	FY 2025 Projects	FY 2025	FY 2026	FY 2027	FY 2028 - 2031	Total
Preservation						
A04 Preservation-Roofs & Moisture Protection	1	\$2,048	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$2,048
A05 Preservation-Security Enhancements	1	\$624	\$890	\$890	\$0	\$2,404
Sut	o Totals: 2	\$2,672	\$890	\$890	\$0	\$4,452
Grand	d Totals: 2	\$2,672	\$890	\$890	\$0	\$4,452

By Department Priority

Department of Children and Families

	Agen	cy Capital Budget	Request	(000's)		
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031	
OFFICE OF EDU						
1.10]000121	LOCA 6-151		ONAL SCHOOLS	ofs & Moisture Protec	tion	
Project Type Coc		bject Type Description:	-i			
General:	\$2,048	\$2,048	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Sub-Total:	\$2,048	\$2,048	\$0	\$0	\$0	
	ools were built in the 1				ife expectancy of 20 yea 00) campuses.	ars. If
OFFICE OF EDU		S CONTROL/ SECUR	ITY			
Dept Priority 2 Project ID: 1 Project Type Coc	6-154	TION: 13 VARIOU	JS SCHOOL CAMPUS	SES curity Enhancements		
General:	\$624	\$624	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Sub-Total:	\$624	\$624	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Operating Install access contr the DCF students a	rol systems to 13 DCF		<i>Decrease:</i> \$0 eate a robust security	egress system and pr	ovide a secure environr	nent for
DIVISION OF CH	ILD PROTECTION AI VIDEO	AND ACCESS CONTR		S		
Dept Priority 3 Project ID: 1	6-153	TION: 23 VARIOU	JS SITES			
Project Type Coc	le: A05 Pro	pject Type Description:	Preservation-Se	curity Enhancements		
General:	\$1,780	\$0	\$890	\$890	\$0	
Sub-Total:	\$1,780	\$0	\$890	\$890	\$0	
Operating	Impact: Increa	se: \$0	Decrease: \$0	<u></u>		

Installation and implementation of video recording and access control systems at 23 local offices and the DCF training center to provide a safe and secure environment for our clients and employee population.

Department of Children and Families

Agency Capital Budget Request			(000's)	
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

Totals For: Department of Children and Families

General:	\$4,452	\$2,672	\$890	\$890	\$0
Bond:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Federal:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sub-total:	\$4,452	\$2,672	\$890	\$890	\$0

DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS

Overview

The New Jersey Department of Corrections' (DOC) mission is to advance public safety and promote successful reintegration in a dignified, safe, secure, gender--informed, and rehabilitative environment supported by a professional, trained and diverse workforce enhanced by community engagement. The mission is realized through ensuring the safety and security of staff and incarcerated persons, providing the highest quality rehabilitative and reintegration programs, guided by gender--informed care and trauma services with the support of community partners.

The DOC consists of eight Divisions: Operations, Programs & Reintegration Services, Women's Services, Diversity and Legal Affairs, Special Investigations, Human Resources and Labor Relations, Administration, and Training, Recruitment and Professional Development. The Department operates nine institutions: seven facilities providing custody for adult men, one for women and one for young adult males that also serves as the intake facility for all males, with a total population of approximately 14,050 incarcerated persons.

The Edna Mahan Correctional Facility, New Jersey's only correctional institution for women, houses incarcerated persons at all security levels and offers licensed substance use disorder treatment services. The Mid-State Correctional Facility is dedicated for the treatment of male incarcerated persons with substance use disorders. The substance use disorder treatment program is licensed by the Division of Mental Health and Addiction Services within the Department of Human Services. The Adult Diagnostic and Treatment Center operates a rehabilitative program for habitual sex offenders. Additionally, the DOC is responsible for housing civilly committed sex offenders with treatment provided by the Department of Health.

The Division of Operations is responsible for the security, management and operations of all State prisons and correctional facilities. This Division also oversees the Special Operations Group and the Health Services Unit. The Division of Programs & Reintegration Services provides institutional program opportunities for incarcerated persons, including academic and vocational educational programs (Office of Educational Services) and transitional services (Office of Programming and Supportive Services). This Division includes the Office of Community Programs which contracts with private, nonprofit providers throughout the state to provide community-based residential treatment programs for offenders under community supervision. The Office of Community Engagement and Reintegration Initiatives is responsible for administering the Locally Empowered Accountable and Determined (NJLEAD) program, Providing Access to Community Employment initiatives, Volunteer Services and the Office of Victim Services.

FY 2025 Capital Budget Request

By Project Category and Project Type: All Fund Sources

		* Amounts Expressed in Thousands (000's)				
	Number of			Department	Request	
	FY 2025 Projects	FY 2025	FY 2026	FY 2027	FY 2028 - 2031	Total
Preservation						
A01 Preservation-Electrical	1	\$10,665	\$17,980	\$28,083	\$6,276	\$63,004
A02 Preservation-HVAC	1	\$28,416	\$5,447	\$2,821	\$10,508	\$47,192
A03 Preservation-Critical Repairs	1	\$9,941	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$9,941
A04 Preservation-Roofs & Moisture Protection	1	\$31,513	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$31,513
A05 Preservation-Security Enhancements	1	\$58,814	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$58,814
A06 Preservation-Other	1	\$2,582	\$2,112	\$170	\$3,956	\$8,820
Sub Totals:	6	\$141,931	\$25,539	\$31,074	\$20,740	\$219,284
Compliance						
B02 Compliance-Fire Safety Over \$50,000	1	\$10,000	\$10,000	\$10,000	\$10,000	\$40,000
Sub Totals:	1	\$10,000	\$10,000	\$10,000	\$10,000	\$40,000
Environmental						
C01 Environmental-Hazardous Substances	1	\$7,123	\$6,415	\$6,415	\$7,697	\$27,650
C05 Environmental-Other	1	\$4,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$4,000
Sub Totals:	2	\$11,123	\$6,415	\$6,415	\$7,697	\$31,650
Construction						
E01 Construction-Demolition	1	\$5,809	\$2,344	\$0	\$0	\$8,153
E03 Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation	5	\$152,962	\$19,783	\$39,560	\$29,054	\$241,359
E04 Construction-Other	1	\$3,970	\$195	\$4,684	\$0	\$8,849
Sub Totals:	7	\$162,741	\$22,322	\$44,244	\$29,054	\$258,361
Infrastructure						
F01 Infrastructure-Energy Improvements	4	\$45,420	\$5,486	\$1,615	\$8,343	\$60,864
F03 Infrastructure-Water Supply-State Facilities	1	\$21,985	\$6,506	\$2,526	\$18,810	\$49,827
F04 Infrastructure-Other	3	\$175,947	\$77,079	\$10,750	\$5,862	\$269,638
Sub Totals:	8	\$243,352	\$89,071	\$14,891	\$33,015	\$380,329
Public Purpose						
G04 Public Purpose-Road and Bridge Repair or Construction	1	\$6,495	\$0	\$0	\$8,773	\$15,268
G10 Public Purpose-Other	1	\$13,419	\$16,912	\$13,376	\$198	\$43,905
Sub Totals:	2	\$19,914	\$16,912	\$13,376	\$8,971	\$59,173
Grand Totals:	26	\$589,061	\$170,259	\$120,000	\$109,477	\$988,797

By Department Priority

Department of Corrections

Agen	Agency Capital Budget Request			
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

GARDEN STATE	YOUTH CORRECTIO	NAL FACILITY			
	INFRAS ⁻	TRUCTURE PLAN OF	ACTION - CONSOLI	DATIONS	
110,000112.	LOCA1 -031 e: F04 Proi		IATE YTH. CORR. F		
Project Type Code	Proj	ect Type Description:	initastructure-Oti		
General:	\$169,633	\$98,494	\$64,827	\$450	\$5,862
Sub-Total:	\$169,633	\$98,494	\$64,827	\$450	\$5,862

Agency Capital Budget Request			(000's)	
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$286

GSYCF is the only remaining NJDOC youth facility. It also serves as the central processing unit for all adult and youth males sentenced to the NJDOC. This facility is responsible for objectively classifying all State IPs and providing all intake examinations and evaluations including medical, dental, education and psychological. Key critical infrastructure issues need to be addressed to accommodate the expanded population, the additional custody and civilian staff and to ensure a safe and secure environment. The Capital Commission recommended \$16.4 million in funding in FY 2024 to begin several roof replacements, asbestos abatement, locking systems, and fire safety upgrades. This request proposes to continue the efforts to bring this facility to a total state of repair.

The following requests are ranked by priority:

A. Replace Various Roofs at the Facility - FY 2025 - \$7.7M; FY 2026 - \$6.5M

This funding request is to continue the replacement of roofs at the facility, which has approximately 140,000 sq. ft. of roofs. The roofs at this facility have been leaking for a number of years. Throughout the years DOC has made several patch and spot repairs to many roofs at this facility, but unfortunately, as one section of a roof is repaired, a new section begins to leak. DOC received \$5.0 million in the FY 2024 Capital Commission Recommendation for the Vocational Building and North 3 roofs. DOC will request funding over the next two years to replace the remaining roofs at this facility.

B. Waste Water Treatment Plant Upgrades - RBC Replacement Plan - FY 2025 - \$450K; FY 2026 - \$450K; FY 2027 - \$450K; FY 2028 - \$600K

The Waste Water Treatment Plant (WWTP) sits on the property of the former Albert C. Wagner Youth Correctional Facility (ACWYCF) which was closed in January 2020. Two remaining housing units of ACWYCF became a satellite of Garden State Youth Correctional Facility (GSYCF). The WWTP services the entire population of GSYCF (approximately 2,100 incarcerated persons) as well as the Township of Chesterfield.

Several critical components of the WWTP require replacement in order for the plant to continue to operate. If not replaced, the DOC runs the risk of not meeting Department of Environmental Protection agency's standards resulting in fines and potential plant shutdown. If the plant is shut down, the DOC will lose its ability to remove waste from the facility.

Rotating Biological Contractor (RBC) – An RBC is a large series of rotating discs and are the main component of the WWTP's biological dissolved solids removal process. The WWTP contain thirteen (13) RBCs, aligned in three (3) separate trains. Currently one (1) RBC is inoperable in Train #3. All thirteen RBCs were installed in 2004 during a capital project. According to the manufacturer, an RBC's lifespan is approximately twenty (20) years, at which time they need complete replacement. A preliminary cost estimate for the replacement of one RBC is \$150,000. A multiyear replacement project should be initiated to replace all thirteen (13) over a span of four (4) years.

Filter 1 & 2 Removal and Replacement - FY 2025 - \$1.0M - The WWTP's process contains two (2) tertiary filters in its final treatment stages. The filters are of 1980's design and are operationally problematic.

C. Water Distribution System Upgrade - FY 2025 - \$500k; FY 2026 - \$7.1M

During November 2023 GSYCF experienced several major water main breaks in their onsite underground distribution system which rendered the facility with no usable water for sanitary or consumption purposes. While repairs to the leaking pipes were made, there exists a need for an infrastructure risk evaluation engineering study to be performed. A study would assess water infrastructure risks, an actual assessment of pipe sizes and lengths along with potential ties in locations, valve locations and reports on whether the system should be double fed in the future, provide cost estimates and potential solutions. The Department is requesting funding for the study in FY 2025 as well as an estimated cost of \$7.1 million in FY2026 is to replace underground water piping leading into Garden State Youth Correctional Facility. Based on the study, the FY 2026 cost estimate could be adjusted.

D. Kitchen Exhaust Replacement - FY 2025 - \$750K - The GSYCF Kettle area kitchen exhaust system in not properly functioning. During an evaluation of the system, it was determined that two (2) of the four (4) roof fans are inoperable, and the duct work connecting all four (4) fans to the area have deteriorated and collapsed. This has rendered the system completely inoperable and causing a health and life safety issue for the GSYCF kitchen staff. In order to remedy the problem in the short term, a portable AC Unit has been placed in the courtyard and vented through the exterior windows. The cost per month for the portable AC Unit is \$40,812 and will need to be rented from May through November annually until the exhaust system is replaced.

E. Main Kitchen Floor Replacement - FY 2025 - \$13.156M

Agency Capital Budget Request			(000's)	
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

The main kitchen at GSYCF, which is responsible for serving meals to up to 2,100 incarcerated persons, has a mild reinforced, cast-in-place concrete floor framing system. The main floor framing is one-way slabs spanning between concrete girders and columns. The existing epoxy seamless floor system, originally applied over the concrete floor finish, has outlived its useful life expectancy and in need of full replacement. The current seamless epoxy flooring system is badly deteriorated and delaminated. The continued deterioration of the epoxy floor is allowing water to infiltrate the concrete support slabs below, possibly compromising the structural integrity of the floor. The floor has visible signs of inadequate sloping and ponding is occurring. The uneven surface poses a tripping hazard for staff and inmates. It is imperative the epoxy flooring be replaced before physical damage occurs impacting the structural integrity of the existing floor.

F. Repair and Enlargement of Parking Lot - FY 2025 - \$1.040M

This capital request is for the repair and enlargement of the parking lot at Garden State Youth Correctional Facility. All work shall comply with NJDOT specifications especially regarding proper drainage and ADA accommodations. The current parking lot at the facility is deteriorating and becoming a safety hazard. In addition, because of the transfer of nearly 100 staff resulting from the recent consolidations, the parking area is inadequate to meet the needs of the facility.

G. Heat Mitigation Efforts - FY 2025 - \$709K

A study (\$250K) is required to determine the need for HVAC upgrades, additional equipment and/or other cooling mechanisms. This is necessary to ensure that the Department is in compliance with all Public Employees Occupational Safety and Health and New Jersey Department of Health Clean Air Standards. In addition, the following areas have been identified for as needing HVAC replacements: A & D Reception Medical (\$131K) and PRU Air Conditioning (\$328K).

H. Funding to Address Fire Code Safety Violations Based on Study - FY 2025 - \$6.170M; FY 2026 - \$1.333M

A fire safety study was necessitated by violations issued by the New Jersey Division of Fire Safety. The team conducted visual non-destructive observations of the fire safety components within the various connected and stand-alone buildings on the campus. The study concluded that, the cost to correct ALL fire code safety violations for GSYCF totals \$14.2 million. The \$14.2 million is the cost if the work is all completed as one project. The FY 2024 Capital Commission recommended \$6.9 million to cover Buildings 1 through 3, and an additional \$1.2 million was identified in the Long-Term Obligation and Capital Expenditure Fund to utilize for Building 4. The department is requesting funding to address the fire code safety violations for the remaining buildings over a two-year period.

In year one funding is requested for all violations in the following buildings as identified in the Fire Safety Study: Building 5 - \$1,233,652, Building 6 - \$1,183,680, Building 7 - \$1,242,543, Building 8 - \$1,088,285 and Building 10 - \$1,421,658. The total for year one is \$6,169,818.

In year two funding is requested for all violations in the following buildings as identified in the Fire Safety Study: Building 9 – \$261,886, Building 13 – \$704,973, Building 14 – \$150,914, Building 15 – \$121,296 and Building 16 – \$93,257. The total for year two is \$1,332,326.

I. Various Repairs at Garden State Youth Correctional Facility -Asbestos Abatement Main Facility - FY 2025 - \$49.4M; FY 2026 - \$49.4M Roof Top Alarm System - FY 2025 - \$13.4M Window Replacement Housing Units - FY 2028 - \$5.3M Perimeter Road Replacement - FY 2025 - \$1.0M Tower Renovations - FY 2025 - \$1.1M Storm Water Outfall Repair - FY 2025 - \$2.0M

Agenc	y Capital Budget	(000's)		
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

SOUTH WOODS STATE PRISON

	SOUTH WO	DODS STATE PRIS	ON BOILER REPLAC	CEMENT AND TE	
Dept Priority 2 Project ID: 26-04	LOCATIO	N: SOUTH WO	ODS STATE PRISO	N	
Project Type Code:	F01 Project	t Type Description:	Infrastructure-En	ergy Improvements	
General:	\$9,900	\$9,900	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sub-Total:	\$9,900	\$9,900	\$0	\$0	\$0
Operating Impa	act: Increase:	\$0	Decrease: \$2,50	00	

On December 21, 2021 and January 27, 2022, South Woods State Prison's (SWSP) Powerhouse experienced occurrences/explosions on two (2) separate boilers (boilers #4 and #2.) These two (2) separate occurrences rendered both boilers unsafe for use. Evaluations were performed on the two remaining existing boilers (boilers #1 and #3) in order to identify what changes or modifications were required to restore these boilers to their original condition and to meet current code requirements. The evaluation determined that the cost to repair one (1) boiler would be approximately \$1,074,000 (includes DPMC related fees) while the cost to replace one (1) boiler would be approximately \$1,675,000 (includes DPMC related fees). Boilers #1 and #3 were installed in 1996 and are approximately 27 years old, however a typical service life for steam boilers is 30 years. These boilers are nearing the end of their service life, and even after extensive repairs, there would still be some original components of the boilers which will only have an estimated 3 years of remaining service life. Replacement of one (1) boiler is approximately \$601,000 more than the repairs of one (1) boiler, however, replacement of the boilers will provide 30 years of service life. Boilers #2 and #4 cannot be repaired and are in need of total replacement. The below request assumes the replacement of all four (4) boilers and includes all applicable DPMC fees.

Boiler Replacement - FY 2025 - \$6.7M

The occurrences on December 21, 2021 and January 27, 2022 resulted in a full investigation of the existing condition of the operating plant. The findings led to the Department of Labor mandating the shutdown of the remaining operating boilers which resulted in the rental of temporary boilers. The rental of the temporary boilers will need to remain in place/operation until the replacement of the boilers is completed. The current estimated rental cost of the temporary boilers is \$2.5 million annually (before any DPMC related fees). The below request includes expected increases in the rental costs as well as all applicable DPMC fees.

Temporary Boiler Rentals - FY 2025 - \$3.2M

-	Agen	cy Capital Budget	(000's)	
	TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
	7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

DIVISION OF MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL SUPPORT

		REFURBIS	HMENT OF FORME	R MODULAR HOUS	SING UNITS	
Dept Priority Project ID:	3 26-044	LOCATIC	N: DEPARTME	NTWIDE		
Project Type C	ode:	E03 Projec	t Type Description:	Construction-Rer	novations and Rehab	ilitation
Genera	al:	\$66,000	\$66,000	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sub-Tota	al:	\$66,000	\$66,000	\$0	\$0	\$0
Operatin	g Impact	: Increase:	\$0	Decrease: \$0		

The NJDOC is proactively exploring potential sites for the refurbishment of former modular housing units, which have been condemned, and have resulted in the loss of necessary bed space. Following several years of a then declining population and four (4) facility closures, there was a 6.1% increase in the incarcerated population in FY 2023. With the population increasing, these closures have resulted in the department compressing the increasing population into available bed space. Over the last twelve (12) months, the population has increased at a rate of 100 monthly. Infrastructure issues at every facility are plaguing the department and affect available bed space. Ongoing capital projects result in the temporary closure of beds while aging infrastructure often results in the permanent closure of beds. Finally, there is no availability of "swing space" to relocate the IPs in the event of an emergency. The following sites have been evaluated for refurbishment:

A. Bayside State Prison Rehabilitation - FY 2025 - \$44.0M - Bayside State Prison (BSP), located in Leesburg, Cumberland County, is exploring possible refurbishment of existing sites within the facility that previously held 800 beds. BSP's interior complex contains five (5) potential locations for refurbishment. Each site formerly included modular housing units designated as Trailers 1 – 5. Trailer sites 1, 2 and 5 were previously demolished and removed, therefore, these locations require minimal site preparation for the proposed refurbishment. Trailer sites 3 and 4 are currently condemned, and if selected, would require demolition and removal prior to rehabilitation at the cost of \$339,075 each. Each location provides walkway access to the main institution with clear site lines by multiple perimeter and interior towers. The NJDOC would be looking to refurbish two of the sites with two (2), two-story modular dorm style wood framed units with the capacity to house up to 400 IPs each, for a total of 800 beds. The cost per unit is estimated at \$22.0 million.

B. Northern State Prison Rehabilitation - FY 2025 - \$22.0M - Northern State Prison (NSP), located in the City of Newark, Essex County, is exploring possible refurbishment of existing sites within the facility that previously held 300 beds. NSP's interior complex contains two (2) potential locations for refurbishment. Each site formerly included modular housing units designated as G Trailer and I Trailer. Each of these units are currently condemned and will require demolition and removal prior to rehabilitation at the cost of \$339,075 each. The NJDOC would be looking to refurbish one (1) of the sites with a two-story modular dorm style wood framed unit with the capacity to house up to 400 IPs. The cost per unit is estimated at \$22.0 million.

Agen	Agency Capital Budget Request			
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

NORTHERN STATE PRISON

		NSP INFRAS	STRUCTURE PLAN	OF ACTION		
Dept Priority Project ID:	4 26-038	LOCATION	I: NORTHERN	STATE PRISON		
Project Type C	ode:	F04 Project	Type Description:	Infrastructure-Oth	her	
Genera	d:	\$48,734	\$26,182	\$12,252	\$10,300	\$0
Sub-Tota	ı:	\$48,734	\$26,182	\$12,252	\$10,300	\$0
Operatin	Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$1,000					

The following are ranked by priority:

A. CHILLER REPLACEMENT - FY 2025 - 4.0M

Northern State Prison's (NSP) air conditioning chillers are over thirty (30) years old and in need of replacement. Unit #1 is running at 10% capacity with refrigerant leaks in the coils. The air purge system has also failed and in need of replacement. Unit #2 is inoperable. The oil purps need to be replaced. Due to the age of the system, rebuild kits and replacement parts are not readily available.

The facility is currently renting three (3) chillers and generators at a monthly cost of approximately \$164,000 per month for the remainder of the cooling season through mid-November. If the chillers are not replaced, annual rental costs for 6 months of the cooling season would total close to \$1.0 million with an additional \$600,000 in associated fuel costs.

B. REPLACE VARIOUS ROOFS AT THE FACILITY - FY 2025 - \$10.3M; FY 2026 - \$10.3M; FY 2027 - \$10.3M

This funding request is for the replacement of the roofs at NSP to Housing Units A - F, Buildings 3, 4 & 5 and Min 1 & 2. DOC is requesting funding over the next three years to replace these roofs at this facility. These roofs at this facility have been leaking for a number of years. Throughout the years DOC has made several patch and spot repairs to many of the roofs at this facility, but unfortunately, as one section of a roof is repaired, a new section begins to leak. DOC's approach is to replace a few roofs each year at this facility.

C. BUILDING #5 KITCHEN FLOOR REPLACEMENT - FY 2025 - \$5.0M

Construction was completed on NSP's Building #5 in 1988. Building #5, along with the entire complex, was built on a former landfill site. The landfill foundation has proven to be problematic and caused multiple problems within the past years. Building #5 houses NSP's Main Kitchen. The drain system under the kitchen has been compromised due to excessive settling under the concrete floor. Several floor and sink drains have collapsed and separated, rendering them unusable. The floor itself shows signs of cracking and deterioration due to the lack of foundational support. The Building #5 Main Kitchen floor will need to be removed, drains will need replacement and a new supported floor system installed.

D. MINIMUM UNIT FENCING - FY 2025 - \$1.0M

The main facility of NSP was constructed in 1990, while the Minimum Housing Facility was constructed approximately nine (9) years later. The Minimum Housing Facility accommodates inmates who are serving the last five (5) years of their prison sentence. These inmates are frequently assigned to various light duties both on and off prison grounds. The Minimum Housing Facility consists of two independent structures. The larger of the two is the Housing Unit and is fully enclosed within the secure-perimeter. The smaller is the Administrative Unit. The existing secure-perimeter fence is a combination of fencing projects built within a multi-year time frame. All fence sections surrounding the Minimum Housing Facility extend to eight feet above grade, with coils of razor-ribbon tied to the top and bottom of each fence section. The replacement secure-perimeter fencing will be fourteen feet tall and consist of a dual-fencing system, creating a "dog-run" between the inner and outer fences.

E. ACSU ABOVE GROUND STEAM LINES AND PNEUMATIC HEAT CONTROL REPLACEMENT - FY 2025 - \$5.882M; FY 2026 - \$1.952M This capital request is also for the repair/replacement of hot water, steam lines at the ACSU at NSP as well as the pneumatic heat control.

_	Ageno	cy Capital Budget	Request	(000's)	
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTEDREQUESTEDFY - 2025FY- 2026		REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031
BAYSIDE STATE	PRISON				
	BAYSIC	E STATE PRISON INF	FRASTRUCTURE PL/	AN OF ACTION	
Dept Priority 5 Project ID: 2	LOCA 6-043	TION: BAYSIDE S	STATE PRISON		
Project Type Cod	e: E03 Pro	pject Type Description:	Construction-Rei	novations and Rehabi	ilitation
General:	\$20,900	\$7,300	\$6,800	\$6,800	\$0
Sub-Total:	\$20,900	\$7,300	\$6,800	\$6,800	\$0
Operating I	mpact: Increa	se: \$0	Decrease: \$0		
Infrastructure Ris Y 2025 - 500K	sk Evaluation Enginee	ering Study			

In FY2025, A study is required to assess water infrastructure risks, an actual assessment of pipe sizes and lengths along with potential ties in locations, valve locations and reports on whether the system should be double fed in the future, provide cost estimates and potential solutions.

B. Window Replacement Project - FY 2025 - \$6.8M; FY 2026 - \$6.8M; FY 2027; \$6.8M

BSP is requesting replacement of all windows in the Housing Unit courtyards. The windows have a diminished visibility to the extent that it is exponentially increasing the hazard to life factor. In addition to placing the IPs at greater risk, the officers are required to conduct routine tours of the unit while their partner watches them from the control panel booth. The condition of the windows prohibits the officers from being able to properly observe the other officer's movements. Staff should be afforded proper sight lines to ensure the safety of the population and custody. This request assumes the replacement of windows in two (2) housing units each year, for a total of six (6) housing units over three (3) years.

DIVISION OF MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL SUPPORT

Dept Priority Project ID:	6 26-006	ROOF REP LOCATIO	LACEMENTS N: DEPARTMEN	ITWIDE		
Project Type C	Code:	A04 Project	Type Description:	Preservation-Roo	ofs & Moisture Protec	tion
Genera	al:	\$31,513	\$31,513	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sub-Tota	al:	\$31,513	\$31,513	\$0	\$0	\$0
Operatin	g Impact:	Increase:	\$0	Decrease: \$0		

Many facility roofs have been leaking for a number of years and are beyond repair. Without funding for roof replacements, facilities will experience continued structural damage and the potential for health and safety hazards to staff and inmates. Funding of these projects would result in a reduction of temporary repairs to equipment and man-hours associated with maintaining and repairing leaking roofs.

A. Replace roof on various buildings in minimum, medium - Bayside State Prison - FY 2025 \$8.871M

B. Replace various roofs - East Jersey State Prison - FY 2025 - \$13.661M

C. Roof replacement on North Compound - New Jersey State Prison - FY 2025 - \$4.358M

D. Roof replacement on South Compound - New Jersey State Prison - FY 2025 - \$4.358M

E. Install new sheeting & shingle roofing - Wilson Building - Central Office - FY 2025 - \$265K

	Agency	Capital Budget	Request	(000's)	
	TAL COST YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031
DIVISION OF MANAGE	EMENT AND GENE	RAL SUPPORT			
	FIRE SAFE	ETY PLAN OF ACTI	ON		
Dept Priority 7	LOCATIO	DN: DEPARTME	INTWIDE		
Project ID: 26-034					
Project Type Code:	B02 Projec	t Type Description:	Compliance-Fire	Safety Over \$50,000	
General:	\$40,000	\$10,000	\$10,000	\$10,000	\$10,000
Sub-Total:	\$40,000	\$10,000	\$10,000	\$10,000	\$10,000
Operating Impac	t: Increase:	\$0	Decrease: \$0		

DOC has assessed each of our institutions' on-going fire safety issues via Fire Safety Studies. The studies allow DOC to develop a strategic and tactical plan of action to prioritize and abate the numerous fire code violations throughout those facilities. The Department's goal is to systematically eliminate all fire code violations in all facilities while ensuring the longevity of old and new equipment and circuitry.

This request is for annual funding to address the department's fire safety needs. The goal is for DOC to have dedicated fire safety funding available in fiscal year 2025 and beyond to address and complete fire safety needs as well as funding for open DPMC project shortfalls. Due to unanticipated cost overruns, initial funding received for a project is most times not sufficient to continue the project. If additional funding cannot be identified, the project is put on hold until funds are identified. If DOC had a dedicated fire safety funding source, these project shortfalls would be immediately funded and the project would continue uninterrupted.

EAST JERSEY STATE PRISON									
	POND DRAINAGE AND REMEDIATION								
Dept Priority Project ID:	8 26-033	LOCATION:	EAST JERSE	Y STATE PRISON					
Project Type C	ode:	C05 Project Typ	pe Description:	Environmental-O	ther				
Genera	l:	\$4,000	\$4,000	\$0	\$0	\$0			
Sub-Tota	l:	\$4,000	\$4,000	\$0	\$0	\$0			
Operatin	g Impact:	Increase: \$	0	Decrease: \$0					

Since inception of East Jersey State Prison (EJSP), the campus has utilized a pond adjacent to the facility for a storm water retention system. Over time, the pond and the downstream outflow channel have accumulated sediment and experienced severe erosion within the side walls intake outfalls. This deterioration has increased the water level in the pond. As a result, during large storm events, the reduction of available storage within the pond area is now contributing to storm water backups into the prison basement mechanical rooms. Recently, Hurricane Ida hit the area and flooded the pond and the overflowing pond water rushed into the facility causing a loss of power to Wings 1 & 2. The infiltration of storm water into the basement of EJSP, understanding the area contains the facility's main electric and steam distribution centers, could render the facility a complete loss. In addition to potential catastrophic flooding problems, other areas have also been identified that are in need of repair. These include a roadside ditch upstream, the pond side slopes, and the natural channel downstream of the pond. Finally, the Department needs to address current DEP violations in which DOC is in danger of being assessed daily fees for failure to abate the violations. Not addressing this drainage issue could lead to the loss of the facility. A remediation plan will provide a solution to the drainage issue at the pond.
	Agenc	y Capital Budget	Request	(000's)		
ſ	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031	
L		I				
ADULT DIAGNOS		IT CENTER, AVENEL				
			BISHMENT GNOSTIC AND TRE/			
Dept Priority 9	LUCA	HON: ADOLT DIA	GNOSTIC AND TREA			
Project ID: 26	6-042					
Project Type Code	e: E03 Proj	ect Type Description:	Construction-Rei	novations and Rehabi	ilitation	
General:	\$3,600	\$3,600	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Sub-Total:	\$3,600	\$3,600	\$0	\$0	\$0	
	•		•	•	Treatment Unit (STU.)	
Previously, court pro protocols allowed for located adjacent to t The trailers are well would be a joint proj A new Modular Hard existing Court House 2,000 square foot, th type will be compose concrete floors and	beceedings were held in r the proceedings to ta the STU. The existing beyond their usable li ject for all parties invo den Construction build e area is located near wo (2) story essentiall ed of masonry and pre roof structures with co	n a modified trailer insi ake place via live video former courthouse bui ifespan and do not cor lved, namely, Administ ling would be installed the STU and encomp y square building conta ecast concrete exterior oncrete columns and b	de the secure perime o (i.e. Zoom). The exi ildings (2) are wood fr itain the hardened, ba trative Offices of the C in the area currently asses in detention gra aining a courtroom, w	ter of the STU. Howe sting former Residen amed temporarily insi illistic type court room court, Department of I occupied by the forme ade security fencing, aiting area, meeting r llistic windows, and p	ever, COVID-19 court's t Court House structure talled double wide traile n required construction. Health, and DOC. er Court House Trailers The new Modular unit ooms/offices. The consourced in place precast	es are ers. This . The will be
Previously, court pro protocols allowed for located adjacent to t The trailers are well would be a joint proj A new Modular Hard existing Court House 2,000 square foot, th type will be compose concrete floors and	beceedings were held in r the proceedings to ta the STU. The existing beyond their usable li- iect for all parties invo den Construction build e area is located near wo (2) story essentially ed of masonry and pro- roof structures with co-	n a modified trailer insi ake place via live video former courthouse bui ifespan and do not cor lved, namely, Administ ling would be installed the STU and encompo- y square building conta ecast concrete exterior oncrete columns and b	de the secure perime o (i.e. Zoom). The exi ildings (2) are wood fr ttain the hardened, ba trative Offices of the C in the area currently asses in detention gra aining a courtroom, w r and interior walls, ba earns. The building p	ter of the STU. Howe sting former Residen amed temporarily insi illistic type court room Court, Department of I occupied by the forme ade security fencing. aiting area, meeting n llistic windows, and p er the UCC will be AE	ever, COVID-19 court's t Court House structure talled double wide traile n required construction. Health, and DOC. er Court House Trailers The new Modular unit ooms/offices. The consoured in place precast	es are ers. This . The will be
Previously, court pro protocols allowed for located adjacent to to The trailers are well would be a joint proj A new Modular Hard existing Court House 2,000 square foot, to type will be compose concrete floors and DIVISION OF MAN	beceedings were held in r the proceedings to ta the STU. The existing beyond their usable li iect for all parties invo den Construction build e area is located near wo (2) story essentiall ed of masonry and pro- roof structures with co- NAGEMENT AND GEI STEAM	n a modified trailer insi ake place via live video former courthouse bui ifespan and do not cor lved, namely, Administ ling would be installed the STU and encomp y square building cont ecast concrete exterior oncrete columns and b NERAL SUPPORT AND CONDENSATE L	de the secure perime o (i.e. Zoom). The exi- lidings (2) are wood fr tatin the hardened, ba- trative Offices of the C in the area currently asses in detention gra aining a courtroom, w · and interior walls, ba- eams. The building p	ter of the STU. Howe sting former Residen amed temporarily insi illistic type court room Court, Department of I occupied by the forme ade security fencing. aiting area, meeting n llistic windows, and p er the UCC will be AE	ever, COVID-19 court's t Court House structure talled double wide traile n required construction. Health, and DOC. er Court House Trailers The new Modular unit ooms/offices. The consoured in place precast	es are ers. This . The will be
Previously, court pro protocols allowed for located adjacent to the The trailers are well would be a joint proj A new Modular Hard existing Court House 2,000 square foot, the type will be compose concrete floors and DIVISION OF MAN	beceedings were held in r the proceedings to ta the STU. The existing beyond their usable li ject for all parties invo den Construction build e area is located near wo (2) story essentially ed of masonry and pro- roof structures with co NAGEMENT AND GEI STEAM J LOCAT	n a modified trailer insi ake place via live video former courthouse bui ifespan and do not cor lved, namely, Administ ling would be installed the STU and encomp y square building cont ecast concrete exterior oncrete columns and b NERAL SUPPORT AND CONDENSATE L	de the secure perime o (i.e. Zoom). The exi- ildings (2) are wood fr ttain the hardened, ba trative Offices of the C in the area currently asses in detention gra aining a courtroom, w and interior walls, ba eams. The building p	ter of the STU. Howe sting former Residen amed temporarily insi illistic type court room Court, Department of I occupied by the forme ade security fencing. aiting area, meeting n llistic windows, and p er the UCC will be AE	ever, COVID-19 court's t Court House structure talled double wide traile n required construction. Health, and DOC. er Court House Trailers The new Modular unit ooms/offices. The consoured in place precast	es are ers. This . The will be
Previously, court pro protocols allowed fo located adjacent to t The trailers are well would be a joint proj A new Modular Harc existing Court House 2,000 square foot, th type will be compose concrete floors and DIVISION OF MAN Dept Priority 10 Project ID: 26	beceedings were held in r the proceedings to ta the STU. The existing beyond their usable li ject for all parties invo den Construction build e area is located near wo (2) story essentially ed of masonry and pro- roof structures with co NAGEMENT AND GEI STEAM J LOCAT	n a modified trailer insi ake place via live video former courthouse bui ifespan and do not cor lved, namely, Administ ling would be installed the STU and encomp y square building conta ecast concrete exterior oncrete columns and b NERAL SUPPORT AND CONDENSATE L TION: DEPARTME	de the secure perime o (i.e. Zoom). The exi- ildings (2) are wood fr ttain the hardened, ba trative Offices of the C in the area currently asses in detention gra aining a courtroom, w and interior walls, ba eams. The building p	ter of the STU. Howe sting former Residen amed temporarily insi illistic type court room Court, Department of I occupied by the forme ide security fencing. aiting area, meeting n llistic windows, and p er the UCC will be AE	ever, COVID-19 court's t Court House structure talled double wide traile n required construction. Health, and DOC. er Court House Trailers The new Modular unit ooms/offices. The consoured in place precast	es are ers. This . The will be
Previously, court pro protocols allowed fo located adjacent to t The trailers are well would be a joint proj A new Modular Hard existing Court House 2,000 square foot, th type will be compose concrete floors and DIVISION OF MAN Dept Priority 10 Project ID: 26 Project Type Code	beceedings were held in r the proceedings to ta the STU. The existing beyond their usable li iect for all parties invo den Construction build e area is located near wo (2) story essentiall ed of masonry and pre roof structures with co NAGEMENT AND GEI STEAM LOCAT 6-005 e: F01 Proj	n a modified trailer insi ake place via live vided former courthouse bui ifespan and do not cor lved, namely, Administ ling would be installed the STU and encompo- y square building conta ecast concrete exterior oncrete columns and b NERAL SUPPORT AND CONDENSATE L TION: DEPARTME	de the secure perime o (i.e. Zoom). The exi- ildings (2) are wood fr tain the hardened, ba trative Offices of the O in the area currently of asses in detention gra aining a courtroom, w • and interior walls, ba earns. The building p INES REPLACEMEN ENTWIDE	ter of the STU. Howe sting former Residen amed temporarily insi illistic type court room Court, Department of I occupied by the forme ade security fencing. aiting area, meeting r Illistic windows, and p er the UCC will be AE IT	ever, COVID-19 court's t Court House structure talled double wide traile n required construction. Health, and DOC. er Court House Trailers The new Modular unit to ooms/offices. The con- toured in place precast DA compliant.	es are ers. This . The will be

This request is for funding to replace the Steam Line and Condensate Lines at East Jersey State Prison and Bayside State Prison. Both prisons rely on the steam line system to provide heating, hot water, and cooking services to the facilities. The original systems are failing and deteriorating. Leaks are occurring in several sections of the lines. DOC has been repairing sections of the lines only to have new leaks emerge. DOC's goal is to replace the lines to avoid complete failure of the systems.

- A. Replace steam and condensate lines East Jersey State Prison FY 2025 \$7.078M
- B. Replace steam and condensate lines Bayside State Prison FY 2025 \$4.0M
- C. System & exchanger, pump transmission & condensate lines Bayside State Prison FY 2025 \$12.190M
- D. Replacement of steam hot water heaters, power house Bayside State Prison FY 2026 \$5.486M
- E. Replace piping for steam & hot water for tag shop Bayside State Prison FY 2027 \$1.615M
- F. Pneumatic heat control replacement Bayside State Prison FY 2028 \$2.049M
- G. Hydronic heating system replacement Bayside State Prison FY 2028 \$1.125M
- H. Boiler trim & feed water system Bayside State Prison FY 2028 \$2.518M
- I. Fire tube steam boiler Bayside State Prison FY 2028 \$2.651M

	Agency	Capital Budget	Request	(000's)	
	OTAL COST YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031
DIVISION OF MANAG	EMENT AND GEN	ERAL SUPPORT			
	HVAC RE	PAIRS & UPGRADE	S		
Dept Priority 11	LOCATI	ON: DEPARTME	ENTWIDE		
Project ID: 26-01	5				
Project Type Code:	A02 Proje	ct Type Description:	Preservation-HV	AC	
General:	\$47,192	\$28,416	\$5,447	\$2,821	\$10,508
Sub-Total:	\$47,192	\$28,416	\$5,447	\$2,821	\$10,508
Operating Impa	ct: Increase	<i>:</i> \$0	Decrease: \$0		
his is a request for fund	ding to upgrade and	d repair HVAC equipi	ment at various faciliti	es. The existing equi	pment is inefficient a

frequently breaking down. This work is necessary to ensure that the DOC is in compliance with all Public Employees Occupational Safety and Health and NJ Department of Health Clean Air Standards.

A. Replace four chillers and centrifugal air handlers - South Woods State Prison - FY 2025 - \$25M

B. Engineer study for air conditioning installation - New Jersey State Prison - FY 2025 - \$250K

C. Engineer study for air conditioning installation - East Jersey State Prison - FY 2025 - \$250K

D. Engineer study for air conditioning installation - Bayside State Prison - FY 2025 - \$250K

E. Replace STU annex air conditioning unit - Adult Diagnostic and Treatment Center - FY 2025 - \$954K

F. HVAC Trane tracer control system replacement/update - South Woods State Prison - FY 2025 - \$1.462M

G. Replace 5 wing air conditioning unit - Adult Diagnostic and Treatment Center - FY 2026 - \$264K

H. Replace air conditioning units for admin building - Adult Diagnostic and Treatment Center - FY 2026 - \$309K

I. Install air conditioning, medium - Bayside State Prison - FY 2026 - \$645K

J. Climate control west arcade - Bayside State Prison - FY 2026 - \$840K

K. Replacement of air handling unit, tag shop - Bayside State Prison - FY 2026 - \$1.841M

L. HVAC upgrade, visit building - East Jersey State Prison - FY 2026 - \$1.537M

M. Ductwork replacement, housing - Bayside State Prison - FY 2027 - \$2.303M

N. STU ductwork cleaning/repair - Adult Diagnostic and Treatment Center - FY 2027 - \$518K

O. Compound air handlers - Northern State Prison - FY 2028 - \$3.438M

P. Replace 10 AC - Northern State Prison - FY 2028 - \$3.647M

Q. ACSU - rooftop unit replacement - Northern State Prison - FY 2028 - \$3.422M

	Agenc	y Capital Budget	Request	(000's)		
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031	
DIVISION OF MA	NAGEMENT AND GEI	NERAL SUPPORT				
	HEALTH	& ENVIRONMENTA				
Dept Priority 1	2 LOCA	FION: DEPARTM	ENTWIDE			
Project ID: 2	26-009					
Project Type Coo	le: C01 Proj	ect Type Description:	Environmental-H	lazardous Substances	8	
General:	\$27,650	\$7,123	\$6,415	\$6,415	\$7,697	
Sub-Total:	\$27,650	\$7,123	\$6,415	\$6,415	\$7,697	
Operating	Impact: Increas	e: \$0	Decrease: \$0			
0 1	st is for the study and s	•	t of health and enviror	nmental hazards such	as asbestos and pote	ential toxic
material leaks/spill	s at four (4) DOC institu	itions.				
*Asbestos removal	admin, Silzer, Ackerm	an, Conover & Max Ir	firmary - Edna Mahan	Correctional Facility	- FY 2025 - \$2.0M; FY	′ 2026 -
	\$1.0M; FY 2028 - \$1.0N medium & minimum u		ricon EV 2025 \$2.6	06M- EV 2026 \$2.04	6M. EV 2027 \$2 044	
\$3.046M	medium & minimum u	nits - Dayside State P	nson - F f 2025 - \$2.0	901VI, FT 2020 - \$3.04	ON, FY 2027 - \$3.040	NVI, F Y 2020 -
*Removal of asbes \$2.369M	tos contamination - Ea	st Jersey State Prisor	n - FY 2025 - \$2.096M	; FY 2026 - \$2.369M;	FY 2027 - \$2.369M; F	-Y 2028 -
	ust collection system -					
*Replacement of fu	iel tanks - Bayside Stat	e Prison - FY 2028 - :	\$1.281M			
NEW JERSEY S	TATE PRISON					
	INFRAS	TRUCTURE RENOV	ATIONS			
Dept Priority 1	3 LOCA	FION: NEW JERS	SEY STATE PRISON			
	26-007					
Project Type Coo	le: F04 Proj	ect Type Description:	Infrastructure-Ot	her		
General:	\$51,271	\$51,271	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Sub-Total:	\$51,271	\$51,271	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Operating	Impact: Increas	e: \$0	Decrease: \$0			
This request is to f	und projects necessary	to stabilize current o	perational bod space of	at the only NUDOC me	vinum socurity priso	o Current

This request is to fund projects necessary to stabilize current operational bed space at the only NJDOC maximum security prison. Current NJDOC jurisdictional population forecasts do not necessitate the building of new prisons, thus maintaining and stabilizing the current housing is critical to efficient bed space management. In prior fiscal years, NJDOC received funding to renovate New Jersey State Prison West Compound. The funding was received as a result of a lawsuit regarding conditions of confinement. The first phase is complete and additional funding is needed for the continuation of the project to address similar conditions.

West Compound infrastructure phase 2 - FY 2025 - \$19.765m

Wing 4 renovation - FY 2025 - \$31.506M

	Agenc	y Capital Budget	Request	(000's)		
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031	
DIVISION OF MAN	AGEMENT AND GE	NERAL SUPPORT				
	EMERG	ENCY GENERATOR	& CONTROL SYSTEM	Л		
Dept Priority 14	LOCA	TION: EDNA MAH	AN			
	-010					
Project Type Code	: F01 Proj	ject Type Description:	Infrastructure-En	ergy Improvements		
General:	\$481	\$481	\$0	\$0	\$0	
General.	۱ ۲ ۰۱	φ + στ	ψU	ψυ	ψU	
Sub-Total:	\$481	\$481	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Operating In	npact: Increas	e: \$0	Decrease: \$0			
	•		200100001	MII generator fuel tar	nk at the EMCFW Sate	llite is old
•		in. The system is requ	v			
DIVISION OF MAN	AGEMENT AND GE					
		RICAL DISTRIBUTION				
		TION DEPARTM	ENTWIDE			
Dept Priority 15	LOCA					
	-011					
	-011	ject Type Description:	Preservation-Ele	ctrical		
Project ID: 26	-011		Preservation-Ele \$17,980	ctrical \$28,083	\$6,276	
Project ID: 26 Project Type Code	-011 : A01 Proj	ject Type Description:	\$17,980		\$6,276	
Project ID: 26 Project Type Code General:	-011 : A01 Proj \$63,004 \$63,004	ject Type Description: \$10,665 \$10,665	\$17,980	\$28,083		

This request is for funding to repair/renovate the primary electrical distribution systems in various facilities. The existing systems are outdated and unreliable resulting in frequent power outages and costly emergency repairs. These upgrades are necessary to maintain safe and secure operations within the prisons.

*Electrical renovations - Edna Mahan Correctional Facility - FY 2025- \$6.572M

*Replace primary feeder and secondary branch electric – Bayside State Prison - FY 2025 - \$4.093M; FY 2026 - \$14.114M

*Electrical upgrade, Wing 3 – East Jersey State Prison - FY 2026 - \$3.866M

*Upgrade electrical distribution – East Jersey State Prison - FY 2027 - \$12.670M

*Replace electrical distr. system, minimum unit – Bayside State Prison - FY 2027 - \$6.543M

*Electrical upgrade, Wing 2 - East Jersey State Prison - FY 2027 - \$8.871M

*New utility service - Bayside State Prison - FY 2028 - \$4.011M

*North Side feeder replacement - Northern State Prison - FY 2028 - \$2.265M

	Agenc	Request	(000's)		
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031		
DIVISION OF MA	ANAGEMENT AND GE	NERAL SUPPORT			
	PERIME	TER SECURITY - TO	WERS & GATES		
Dopt : nonity	16 LOCA ⁻ 26-013	TION: DEPARTM	ENTWIDE		
Project Type Co	de: G10 Proj	ject Type Description:	Public Purpose-0	Other	
General:	\$43,905	\$13,419	\$16,912	\$13,376	\$198
Sub-Total:	\$43,905	\$13,419	\$16,912	\$13,376	\$198

 Operating Impact:
 Increase:
 \$0
 Decrease:
 \$0

 This request is for funding to replace perimeter security towers and gates at correctional facilities throughout the state. The gates and
 The gates and</

towers are an integral part of each of the facilities perimeter security and must be replaced due to their failing structural components.

*Perimeter & recreation yards fence - New Jersey State Prison - FY 2025 - \$5.0M

*Perimeter security enhancements - Edna Mahan Correctional Facility - FY 2025 - \$3.188M; FY 2026 - \$10.806M

*Minimum unit 2 security fencing - Northern State Prison - FY 2025 - \$1.778M

*Perimeter security enhancement - Northern State Prison - FY 2025 - \$801K

*Perimeter fence and intrusion detection system - Satellite of Edna Mahan - FY 2025 - \$859K

*Perimeter fence - Mid-State Correctional Facility - FY 2025 - \$1.793M

*Shaker system - Mid-State Correctional Facility - FY 2026 - \$113K

*Fence detection - Shaker system - South Woods State Prison - FY 2026 - \$5.879M

*Intake sally port - Mid-State Correctional Facility - FY 2026 - \$114K

*Replace big yard fence - Adult Diagnostic and Treatment Center - FY 2027 - \$328K

*Replace yard and sally port gates - Northern State Prison - FY 2027 - \$4.482M

*Replace sally port gate at inmate transport area - East Jersey State Prison - FY 2027 - \$336K

*Replace sally port/receiving gate - East Jersey State Prison - FY 2027 - \$4.453M

*Replacement of interior gates - Bayside State Prison - FY 2027 - \$3.777M

*Rahway Camp fence upgrade - East Jersey State Prison - FY 2028 - \$198K

	AND GENERAL S SECURITY AND		REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031
DIVISION OF MANAGEMENT	AND GENERAL S	SUPPORT			FY 2028 - 2031
	SECURITY AND		NCE SYSTEMS IMPR	OVEMENTS	
	SECURITY AND		NCE SYSTEMS IMPR	OVEMENTS	
DIVISION OF MANAGEMENT	SECURITY AND		NCE SYSTEMS IMPR	OVEMENTS	
	SECURITY AND		NCE SYSTEMS IMPR	OVEMENTS	
2		SURVEILLAI			
Dant Drianity 17					
Dept Priority 17	LOCATION:	DEPARTME	ENTWIDE		
Project ID: 26-014					
Project Type Code: A05	Project Type	Description:	Preservation-Se	curity Enhancements	
			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
General:	\$58,814	\$58,814	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sub-Total:	\$58,814	\$58,814	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sub-Total.	ψ00,01 1	φ00,014	φυ	φυ	φυ
Operating Impact:	Increase: \$0		Decrease: \$0		
his is a request for funding to s	support security im	provements ir	n correctional facilities	throughout the state	e. The projects will inclu

replacement and/or improvement of the security surveillance system cameras that record, pan, tilt, and zoom. The new surveillance systems will improve staff's ability to view, record and retrieve video records of inmate activities such as group gatherings, assaults on staff and inmates, contraband exchanges and escape attempts. These improvements will increase the transparency throughout the institution and increase the safety of both staff and inmates.

*Security surveillance update - Adult Diagnostic and Treatment Center - FY 2025 - \$3.171M

*Surveillance system - New Jersey State Prison - FY 2025 - \$14.222M

*Surveillance camera system - Mid-State Correctional Facility - FY 2025 - \$152K

*8 wing / control point compound - East Jersey State Prison - FY 2025 - \$283K

*Camera system - East Jersey State Prison - FY 2025 - \$1.133M

*Perimeter and FMU security camera system - Satellite of Edna Mahan - FY 2025 - \$643K

*TV system replacement - Northern State Prison - FY 2025 - \$284K

*Camera and DVR replacement for SID - Northern State Prison - FY 2025 - \$2.832M

*Locking system replacement - East Jersey State Prison - FY 2025 - \$30.0M

*Roof top alarm system - New Jersey State Prison - FY 2025 - \$6.095M

[Request	(000's)	
	TOTAL CO 7 YR PRO		REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031
L						
DIVISION OF MA			G, WATER & SEWA	GE SYSTEM		
		LOCATI	·			
Dept Priority 18						
	6-017					
Project Type Cod	le: F03	Proje	ct Type Description:	Infrastructure-Wa	ater Supply-State Fac	ilities
General:	\$	49,827	\$21,985	\$6,506	\$2,526	\$18,810
Sub-Total:	\$	49,827	\$21,985	\$6,506	\$2,526	\$18,810
			<u>-</u> \$0	Decrease: \$0		
Operating I	-	Increase	-			
		aetructura	improvemente/renai		It tunded the project	te will ronair ronlaco
lis request is for i	unung ior inna	astructure	improvements/repai	irs to various facilities.	ii iuliueu, ille piojec	is will repair, replace
				and plumbing fixtures.		
pgrade the water s	supply lines, th					
pgrade the water s eed of repairs or re	supply lines, th eplacement.	ne sewage	e drainage systems a		The systems and fixt	
pgrade the water s leed of repairs or re Upgrade water sup	supply lines, th eplacement. pply and plumb	ne sewage bing syste	e drainage systems a	and plumbing fixtures. orrectional Facility - F	The systems and fixt	
pgrade the water s eed of repairs or ro Upgrade water sup Water tower replac	supply lines, the placement. pply and plumb cement - Edna	ne sewage bing syste i Mahan C	e drainage systems a ms - Edna Mahan Co correctional Facility -	and plumbing fixtures. orrectional Facility - F ^v FY 2025 - \$4.653M	The systems and fixt	
pgrade the water s need of repairs or re Upgrade water sup Water tower replac ACSU sewer line r	supply lines, th eplacement. pply and plumb cement - Edna replacement - I	ne sewage bing syste i Mahan C Northern S	e drainage systems a ms - Edna Mahan Co correctional Facility - State Prison - FY 202	and plumbing fixtures. orrectional Facility - F ^v FY 2025 - \$4.653M 25 - \$793K	The systems and fixt Y 2025 - \$11.824M	
pgrade the water s leed of repairs or re Upgrade water sup Water tower replac ACSU sewer line r Replace broken dr	supply lines, the eplacement. pply and plumb cement - Edna replacement - I rain lines in Bu	he sewage bing syste Mahan C Northern S hilding 5/m	e drainage systems a ms - Edna Mahan Co correctional Facility - State Prison - FY 202 in unit 1 - Northern S	and plumbing fixtures. orrectional Facility - F` FY 2025 - \$4.653M 25 - \$793K State Prison - FY 2025	The systems and fixt Y 2025 - \$11.824M	
pgrade the water s leed of repairs or re Upgrade water sup Water tower replac ACSU sewer line r Replace broken dr Disposal plant med	supply lines, th eplacement. pply and plumt cement - Edna replacement - I rain lines in Bu dia replacement	he sewage bing syste Mahan C Northern S iilding 5/m nt - Satelli	e drainage systems a ms - Edna Mahan Co correctional Facility - State Prison - FY 202 in unit 1 - Northern S ite of Edna Mahan - I	and plumbing fixtures. orrectional Facility - F ^v FY 2025 - \$4.653M 25 - \$793K State Prison - FY 2025 FY 2025 - \$158K	The systems and fixt Y 2025 - \$11.824M - \$1.557M	
pgrade the water s leed of repairs or re Upgrade water sup Water tower replac ACSU sewer line r Replace broken dr Disposal plant med Replace toilets and	supply lines, th eplacement. pply and plumt cement - Edna replacement - I rain lines in Bu dia replacemen d sinks mediur	he sewage bing syste Mahan C Northern S hilding 5/m nt - Satelli m compou	e drainage systems a ms - Edna Mahan Co correctional Facility - State Prison - FY 202 in unit 1 - Northern S ite of Edna Mahan - I ind - Bayside State F	and plumbing fixtures. orrectional Facility - F ^N FY 2025 - \$4.653M 25 - \$793K State Prison - FY 2025 FY 2025 - \$158K Prison - FY 2026 - \$6.5	The systems and fixt Y 2025 - \$11.824M 5 - \$1.557M 506M	
pgrade the water s eed of repairs or re Upgrade water sup Water tower replac ACSU sewer line r Replace broken dr Disposal plant med Replace toilets and Water distribution	supply lines, th eplacement. pply and plumb cement - Edna replacement - I rain lines in Bu dia replacemen d sinks mediur system upgrad	he sewage bing syste Mahan C Northern S iilding 5/m nt - Satelli m compou de - Garde	e drainage systems a ms - Edna Mahan Co correctional Facility - State Prison - FY 202 in unit 1 - Northern S ite of Edna Mahan - I ind - Bayside State F en State Youth Corre	and plumbing fixtures. orrectional Facility - F ^N FY 2025 - \$4.653M 25 - \$793K State Prison - FY 2025 FY 2025 - \$158K Prison - FY 2026 - \$6.5 vectional Facility - FY 20	The systems and fixt Y 2025 - \$11.824M 5 - \$1.557M 506M	
pgrade the water s leed of repairs or re Upgrade water sup Water tower replac ACSU sewer line r Replace broken dr Disposal plant med Replace toilets and Water distribution s Solar domestic hot	supply lines, th eplacement. pply and plumt cement - Edna replacement - I rain lines in Bu dia replacemen d sinks mediur system upgrad t water system	he sewage bing syste Mahan C Northern S hilding 5/m nt - Satelli m compou de - Garde n - Bayside	e drainage systems a ms - Edna Mahan Co correctional Facility - State Prison - FY 202 in unit 1 - Northern S ite of Edna Mahan - I und - Bayside State F en State Youth Corre e State Prison - FY 2	and plumbing fixtures. orrectional Facility - F ¹ FY 2025 - \$4.653M 25 - \$793K State Prison - FY 2025 FY 2025 - \$158K Prison - FY 2026 - \$6.5 ectional Facility - FY 20 027 - \$2.526M	The systems and fixt Y 2025 - \$11.824M 5 - \$1.557M 506M	
pgrade the water s leed of repairs or re Upgrade water sup Water tower replac ACSU sewer line r Replace broken dr Disposal plant med Replace toilets and Water distribution Solar domestic hot Laundry water recy	supply lines, th eplacement. pply and plumb cement - Edna replacement - I rain lines in Bu dia replacemen d sinks mediur system upgrad t water system ycle / treatmer	he sewage bing syste Mahan C Northern S illding 5/m nt - Satelli n compou de - Garde n - Bayside nt - Bayside	e drainage systems a ms - Edna Mahan Co correctional Facility - State Prison - FY 202 in unit 1 - Northern S ite of Edna Mahan - I und - Bayside State F en State Youth Corre e State Prison - FY 2 le State Prison - FY 2	and plumbing fixtures. orrectional Facility - F ^N FY 2025 - \$4.653M 25 - \$793K State Prison - FY 2025 FY 2025 - \$158K Prison - FY 2026 - \$6.5 ectional Facility - FY 20 027 - \$2.526M 2028 - \$1.052M	The systems and fixt Y 2025 - \$11.824M 5 - \$1.557M 506M 027 - \$7.116M	
pgrade the water se eed of repairs or re Upgrade water sup Water tower replace ACSU sewer line re Replace broken dr Disposal plant med Replace toilets and Water distribution so Solar domestic hot Laundry water recy New sewage system	supply lines, th eplacement. pply and plumb cement - Edna replacement - I rain lines in Bu dia replacemen d sinks mediur system upgrac t water system ycle / treatmer em main, traini	ne sewage bing syste Mahan C Northern S iilding 5/m nt - Satelli n compou de - Garde n - Bayside nt - Baysid ng, and T	e drainage systems a ms - Edna Mahan Co correctional Facility - State Prison - FY 202 in unit 1 - Northern S ite of Edna Mahan - I und - Bayside State F en State Youth Corre e State Prison - FY 2 le State Prison - FY 2 owers 7 and 8 - Bays	and plumbing fixtures. orrectional Facility - F ¹ FY 2025 - \$4.653M 25 - \$793K State Prison - FY 2025 FY 2025 - \$158K Prison - FY 2026 - \$6.5 ectional Facility - FY 20 027 - \$2.526M 2028 - \$1.052M side State Prison - FY	The systems and fixt Y 2025 - \$11.824M 5 - \$1.557M 506M 027 - \$7.116M	
pgrade the water s leed of repairs or re Upgrade water sup Water tower replace ACSU sewer line r Replace broken dr Disposal plant med Replace toilets and Water distribution s Solar domestic hot Laundry water recy New sewage system	supply lines, th eplacement. pply and plumb cement - Edna replacement - I rain lines in Bu dia replacemen d sinks mediur system upgrac t water system ycle / treatmer em main, traini	ne sewage bing syste Mahan C Northern S iilding 5/m nt - Satelli n compou de - Garde n - Bayside nt - Baysid ng, and T	e drainage systems a ms - Edna Mahan Co correctional Facility - State Prison - FY 202 in unit 1 - Northern S ite of Edna Mahan - I und - Bayside State F en State Youth Corre e State Prison - FY 2 le State Prison - FY 2	and plumbing fixtures. orrectional Facility - F ¹ FY 2025 - \$4.653M 25 - \$793K State Prison - FY 2025 FY 2025 - \$158K Prison - FY 2026 - \$6.5 ectional Facility - FY 20 027 - \$2.526M 2028 - \$1.052M side State Prison - FY	The systems and fixt Y 2025 - \$11.824M 5 - \$1.557M 506M 027 - \$7.116M	
pgrade the water se leed of repairs or re Upgrade water sup Water tower replace ACSU sewer line re Replace broken dr Disposal plant med Replace toilets and Water distribution so Solar domestic hot Laundry water recy New sewage system Compost system -	supply lines, the eplacement. pply and plumb cement - Edna replacement - I rain lines in Bu dia replacement d sinks mediur system upgrace t water system ycle / treatmer em main, traini wastewater -	ne sewage bing syste Mahan C Northern S iilding 5/m nt - Satelli n compou de - Garde n - Bayside nt - Bayside ing, and T Bayside S	e drainage systems a ms - Edna Mahan Co correctional Facility - State Prison - FY 202 in unit 1 - Northern S ite of Edna Mahan - I und - Bayside State F en State Youth Corre e State Prison - FY 2 le State Prison - FY 2 owers 7 and 8 - Bays	and plumbing fixtures. orrectional Facility - F ¹ FY 2025 - \$4.653M 25 - \$793K State Prison - FY 2025 FY 2025 - \$158K Prison - FY 2026 - \$6.5 ectional Facility - FY 20 027 - \$2.526M 2028 - \$1.052M side State Prison - FY 8 - \$2.680M	The systems and fixt Y 2025 - \$11.824M 5 - \$1.557M 506M 027 - \$7.116M	
pgrade the water se leed of repairs or re Upgrade water sup Water tower replace ACSU sewer line re Replace broken dr Disposal plant med Replace toilets and Water distribution so Solar domestic hot Laundry water recy New sewage system Compost system - New sewerage col	supply lines, th eplacement. pply and plumt cement - Edna replacement - I rain lines in Bu dia replacemen d sinks mediur system upgrad t water system ycle / treatmer em main, traini wastewater - llection system	ne sewage bing syste Mahan C Northern S iilding 5/m nt - Satelli n compou de - Garde n - Bayside nt - Bayside ing, and T Bayside S n - East Je	e drainage systems a ms - Edna Mahan Co correctional Facility - State Prison - FY 202 in unit 1 - Northern S ite of Edna Mahan - I und - Bayside State F en State Youth Corre e State Prison - FY 2 le State Prison - FY 2 owers 7 and 8 - Bays State Prison - FY 202 arsey State Prison - FY 202	and plumbing fixtures. orrectional Facility - F ¹ FY 2025 - \$4.653M 25 - \$793K State Prison - FY 2025 FY 2025 - \$158K Prison - FY 2026 - \$6.5 ectional Facility - FY 20 027 - \$2.526M 2028 - \$1.052M side State Prison - FY 8 - \$2.680M	The systems and fixt Y 2025 - \$11.824M 5 - \$1.557M 506M 027 - \$7.116M 2028 - \$7.433M	
pgrade the water se eed of repairs or re Upgrade water sup Water tower replace ACSU sewer line re Replace broken dr Disposal plant med Replace toilets and Water distribution so Solar domestic hot Laundry water recy New sewage system Compost system - New sewerage col Replace wastewate	supply lines, the eplacement. pply and plumb cement - Edna replacement - I rain lines in Bu dia replacement d sinks mediur system upgrad t water system ycle / treatmer em main, traini wastewater - llection system ter collection system	ne sewage bing syste Mahan C Northern S iilding 5/m nt - Satelli n compou de - Garde n - Bayside nt - Bayside nt - Bayside S n - East Je ystem Wir	e drainage systems a ms - Edna Mahan Co correctional Facility - State Prison - FY 202 in unit 1 - Northern S ite of Edna Mahan - I und - Bayside State F en State Youth Corre e State Prison - FY 2 le State Prison - FY 2 owers 7 and 8 - Bays State Prison - FY 202 arsey State Prison - FY 202	and plumbing fixtures. orrectional Facility - F ¹ FY 2025 - \$4.653M 25 - \$793K State Prison - FY 2025 FY 2025 - \$158K Prison - FY 2026 - \$6.5 octional Facility - FY 20 027 - \$2.526M 2028 - \$1.052M side State Prison - FY 88 - \$2.680M FY 2028 - \$3.845M State Prison - FY 2028	The systems and fixt Y 2025 - \$11.824M 5 - \$1.557M 506M 027 - \$7.116M 2028 - \$7.433M	
pgrade the water s leed of repairs or re Upgrade water sup Water tower replace ACSU sewer line r Replace broken dr Disposal plant med Replace toilets and Water distribution s Solar domestic hot Laundry water recy New sewage syste Compost system - New sewerage col Replace wastewate Hot water heater re	supply lines, the eplacement. pply and plumb cement - Edna replacement - I rain lines in Bu dia replacement d sinks mediur system upgrad t water system ycle / treatmer em main, traini wastewater - llection system ter collection sy eplacement - N	ne sewage bing syste Mahan C Northern S iilding 5/m nt - Satelli n compou de - Garde n - Bayside nt - Bayside nt - Bayside S n - East Je ystem Wir Northern S	e drainage systems a ms - Edna Mahan Co correctional Facility - State Prison - FY 202 in unit 1 - Northern S ite of Edna Mahan - I und - Bayside State F en State Youth Corre e State Prison - FY 2 le State Prison - FY 2 owers 7 and 8 - Bays State Prison - FY 202 ersey State Prison - F ng 1-4 - East Jersey State Prison - FY 202	and plumbing fixtures. orrectional Facility - F ¹ FY 2025 - \$4.653M 25 - \$793K State Prison - FY 2025 FY 2025 - \$158K Prison - FY 2026 - \$6.5 octional Facility - FY 20 027 - \$2.526M 2028 - \$1.052M side State Prison - FY 88 - \$2.680M FY 2028 - \$3.845M State Prison - FY 2028	The systems and fixt Y 2025 - \$11.824M 5 - \$1.557M 506M 027 - \$7.116M 2028 - \$7.433M 8 - \$2.832M	
pgrade the water se eed of repairs or re Upgrade water sup Water tower replace ACSU sewer line re Replace broken dr Disposal plant med Replace toilets and Water distribution so Solar domestic hot Laundry water recy New sewage system Compost system - New sewerage col Replace wastewate Hot water heater re Infrastructure Risk	supply lines, the eplacement. opply and plumb cement - Edna replacement - I rain lines in Bu dia replacement d sinks mediur system upgrad t water system ycle / treatmer em main, traini wastewater - llection system eplacement - N Evaluation Er	he sewage bing syste Mahan C Northern S iilding 5/m nt - Satelli n compou de - Garde n - Bayside nt - Bayside nt - Bayside San - East Je ystem Wir Northern S ngineering	e drainage systems a ms - Edna Mahan Co correctional Facility - State Prison - FY 202 in unit 1 - Northern S ite of Edna Mahan - I und - Bayside State F en State Youth Corre e State Prison - FY 2 le State Prison - FY 2 owers 7 and 8 - Bays State Prison - FY 202 ersey State Prison - F ng 1-4 - East Jersey State Prison - FY 202 state Prison - FY 202	and plumbing fixtures. orrectional Facility - F ¹ FY 2025 - \$4.653M 25 - \$793K State Prison - FY 2025 FY 2025 - \$158K Prison - FY 2026 - \$6.5 octional Facility - FY 20 027 - \$2.526M 2028 - \$1.052M side State Prison - FY 88 - \$2.680M FY 2028 - \$3.845M State Prison - FY 2028 28 - \$968K	The systems and fixt Y 2025 - \$11.824M 5 - \$1.557M 506M 2028 - \$7.116M 2028 - \$7.433M 8 - \$2.832M sy - FY 2025 - \$500k	
pgrade the water se eed of repairs or re Upgrade water sup Water tower replace ACSU sewer line re Replace broken dr Disposal plant med Replace toilets and Water distribution so Solar domestic hot Laundry water recy New sewage system Compost system - New sewerage col Replace wastewate Hot water heater re Infrastructure Risk Infrastructure Risk	supply lines, the eplacement. oply and plumb cement - Edna replacement - I rain lines in Bu dia replacement d sinks mediur system upgrad t water system ycle / treatmer em main, traini wastewater - llection system eplacement - N Evaluation Er Evaluation Er	ne sewage bing syste Mahan C Northern S iilding 5/m nt - Satelli n compou de - Garde n - Bayside nt - Bayside nt - Bayside nt - Bayside San - East Je ystem Wir Northern S ngineering ngineering	e drainage systems a ms - Edna Mahan Co correctional Facility - State Prison - FY 202 in unit 1 - Northern S ite of Edna Mahan - I und - Bayside State F en State Youth Corre e State Prison - FY 2 le State Prison - FY 2 owers 7 and 8 - Bays State Prison - FY 202 ersey State Prison - F ng 1-4 - East Jersey State Prison - FY 202 Study - Adult Diagn Study - East Jersey	and plumbing fixtures. orrectional Facility - F ¹ FY 2025 - \$4.653M 25 - \$793K State Prison - FY 2025 FY 2025 - \$158K Prison - FY 2026 - \$6.5 ectional Facility - FY 20 027 - \$2.526M 2028 - \$1.052M side State Prison - FY 88 - \$2.680M FY 2028 - \$3.845M State Prison - FY 2028 28 - \$968K ostic Treatment Facilit	The systems and fixt Y 2025 - \$11.824M 5 - \$1.557M 506M 2028 - \$7.116M 2028 - \$7.433M 8 - \$2.832M 8 - \$2.832M 4y - FY 2025 - \$500k 25 - \$500k	
pgrade the water s leed of repairs or re Upgrade water sup Water tower replace ACSU sewer line r Replace broken dr Disposal plant med Replace toilets and Water distribution s Solar domestic hot Laundry water recy New sewage syste Compost system - New sewerage col Replace wastewate Hot water heater re Infrastructure Risk Infrastructure Risk	supply lines, the eplacement. pply and plumb cement - Edna replacement - I rain lines in Bu dia replacement d sinks medium system upgrad t water system ycle / treatmer em main, traini wastewater - llection system replacement - N Evaluation Er Evaluation Er	ne sewage bing syste Mahan C Northern S iliding 5/m nt - Satelli n compou de - Garde a - Bayside nt - Bayside nt - Bayside nt - Bayside San East Je ystem Wir Northern S ngineering ngineering ngineering	e drainage systems a ms - Edna Mahan Co correctional Facility - State Prison - FY 202 in unit 1 - Northern S ite of Edna Mahan - I und - Bayside State P en State Youth Corre e State Prison - FY 2 le State Prison - FY 2 owers 7 and 8 - Bays State Prison - FY 202 ersey State Prison - F ng 1-4 - East Jersey State Prison - FY 202 study - Adult Diagn Study - East Jersey Study - Mid-State C	and plumbing fixtures. orrectional Facility - F ¹ FY 2025 - \$4.653M 25 - \$793K State Prison - FY 2025 FY 2025 - \$158K Prison - FY 2026 - \$6.5 ectional Facility - FY 20 027 - \$2.526M 2028 - \$1.052M side State Prison - FY 2028 - \$3.845M State Prison - FY 2028 R - \$968K ostic Treatment Facilit State Prison - FY 2022 correctional Facility - F	The systems and fixt Y 2025 - \$11.824M 5 - \$1.557M 506M 2027 - \$7.116M 2028 - \$7.433M 8 - \$2.832M 8 - \$2.832M 4y - FY 2025 - \$500k 25 - \$500k Y 2025 - \$500k	
pgrade the water s leed of repairs or re Upgrade water sup Water tower replace ACSU sewer line r Replace broken dr Disposal plant med Replace toilets and Water distribution s Solar domestic hot Laundry water recy New sewage syste Compost system - New sewerage col Replace wastewate Hot water heater re Infrastructure Risk Infrastructure Risk Infrastructure Risk	supply lines, the eplacement. oply and plumb cement - Edna replacement - I rain lines in Bu dia replacement d sinks medium system upgrad t water system ycle / treatmer em main, traini wastewater - llection system cer collection sy eplacement - N Evaluation Er Evaluation Er Evaluation Er	ne sewage bing syste Mahan C Northern S iliding 5/m nt - Satelli n compou de - Garde a - Bayside nt - Bayside nt - Bayside nt - Bayside San East Je ystem Wir Northern S ngineering ngineering ngineering ngineering	e drainage systems a ms - Edna Mahan Co correctional Facility - State Prison - FY 202 in unit 1 - Northern S ite of Edna Mahan - I und - Bayside State P en State Youth Corre e State Prison - FY 2 le State Prison - FY 2 owers 7 and 8 - Bays State Prison - FY 202 ersey State Prison - F ng 1-4 - East Jersey State Prison - FY 202 study - Adult Diagn Study - East Jersey Study - Mid-State C Study - New Jersey	and plumbing fixtures. orrectional Facility - F ¹ FY 2025 - \$4.653M 25 - \$793K State Prison - FY 2025 FY 2025 - \$158K Prison - FY 2026 - \$6.5 ectional Facility - FY 20 027 - \$2.526M 2028 - \$1.052M side State Prison - FY 2028 - \$3.845M State Prison - FY 2020 28 - \$968K ostic Treatment Facilit State Prison - FY 2020	The systems and fixt Y 2025 - \$11.824M 5 - \$1.557M 506M 2027 - \$7.116M 2028 - \$7.433M 8 - \$2.832M 8 - \$2.832M 4y - FY 2025 - \$500k 25 - \$500k Y 2025 - \$500k 25 - \$500k	

	TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	Request	(000's) REQUESTED	REQUESTED
	7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031
		J			
DIVISION OF MAN	AGEMENT AND GEI				
				KITCHEN	
Dept Priority 19	LOCAT	TION: DEPARTME			
Project ID: 26	6-018				
Project Type Code	e: E03 Proj	ect Type Description:	Construction-Rer	novations and Rehabi	litation
General:	\$29,997	\$21,971	\$4,501	\$2,278	\$1,247
Sub-Total:	\$29,997	\$21,971	\$4,501	\$2,278	\$1,247
Operating In	npact: Increas	e: \$0	Decrease: \$0		
cleanings. *Replace all flooring *Gym floor replacem *Kitchen floor replac	and interior ceiling in nent - Edna Mahan Co ement - New Jersey S	all buildings at facility prrectional Facility - FY State Prison - FY 2025 State Prison - FY 202	- Edna Mahan Correc 2025 - \$835K - \$19.636M		ofs and from multiple daily 25 - \$1.500M
*Dining room floor re *Replace gymnasiur *Drill Hall floor replac	pplacement - East Jer n floor - New Jersey S cement - East Jersey HAGEMENT AND GEI		- \$790K 8 - \$1.247M		
*Dining room floor re *Replace gymnasiur *Drill Hall floor replac	pplacement - East Jer n floor - New Jersey S cement - East Jersey IAGEMENT AND GEI WINDOV	State Prison - FY 2027 State Prison - FY 2027 NERAL SUPPORT V & DOOR REPLACEI	- \$790K 8 - \$1.247M MENTS		
*Dining room floor re *Replace gymnasiur *Drill Hall floor replac	Applacement - East Jer n floor - New Jersey S cement - East Jersey IAGEMENT AND GEI WINDOV	State Prison - FY 2027 State Prison - FY 2027 NERAL SUPPORT V & DOOR REPLACEI	- \$790K 8 - \$1.247M MENTS		
¹ Dining room floor re Replace gymnasiur ¹ Drill Hall floor replace DIVISION OF MAN Dept Priority 20 Project ID: 26	Applacement - East Jer n floor - New Jersey S cement - East Jersey IAGEMENT AND GEI WINDOV LOCAT	State Prison - FY 2027 State Prison - FY 2027 NERAL SUPPORT V & DOOR REPLACEI TION: DEPARTME	- \$790K 8 - \$1.247M MENTS ENTWIDE		
^a Dining room floor re Replace gymnasiur Drill Hall floor replace DIVISION OF MAN Dept Priority 20	Applacement - East Jer n floor - New Jersey S cement - East Jersey IAGEMENT AND GEI WINDOV LOCAT	State Prison - FY 2027 State Prison - FY 2027 NERAL SUPPORT V & DOOR REPLACEI	- \$790K 8 - \$1.247M MENTS	er	
*Dining room floor re *Replace gymnasiur *Drill Hall floor replace DIVISION OF MAN Dept Priority 20 Project ID: 26	Applacement - East Jer n floor - New Jersey S cement - East Jersey IAGEMENT AND GEI WINDOV LOCAT	State Prison - FY 2027 State Prison - FY 2027 NERAL SUPPORT V & DOOR REPLACEI TION: DEPARTME	- \$790K 8 - \$1.247M MENTS ENTWIDE	er \$170	\$3,956
*Dining room floor re *Replace gymnasiur *Drill Hall floor replace DIVISION OF MAN Dept Priority 20 Project ID: 26 Project Type Code	Applacement - East Jer n floor - New Jersey S cement - East Jersey IAGEMENT AND GEI WINDOV LOCAT 6-020 e: A06 Proj	State Prison - FY 2027 State Prison - FY 2027 VERAL SUPPORT V & DOOR REPLACE TION: DEPARTME ect Type Description:	- \$790K 8 - \$1.247M MENTS ENTWIDE Preservation-Oth		\$3,956
*Dining room floor ref *Replace gymnasiur *Drill Hall floor replace DIVISION OF MAN Dept Priority 20 Project ID: 26 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In	Applacement - East Jersey S cement - East Jersey S IAGEMENT AND GEI WINDOW LOCAT 6-020 9: A06 Proj \$8,820 \$8,820 \$8,820	State Prison - FY 2027 State Prison - FY 2027 NERAL SUPPORT V & DOOR REPLACE TION: DEPARTME ect Type Description: \$2,582 \$2,582	- \$790K 8 - \$1.247M MENTS ENTWIDE Preservation-Oth \$2,112 \$2,112 Decrease: \$0	\$170 \$170	\$3,956

*Security door replacement, rotunda - East Jersey State Prison - FY 2026 - \$1.376M

*Medium Center - glass replacement - Bayside State Prison - FY 2026 - \$736K

*Tower windows - Mid-State Correctional Facility - FY 2027 - \$170K

*Security type bilco doors-unit A-F - Bayside State Prison - FY 2028 - \$2.668M

*Glass replacement units A-F courtyard - Bayside State Prison - FY 2028 - \$1.288m

_

	Agenc	y Capital Budget	Request	(000's)	
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031
DIVISION OF MA	ANAGEMENT AND GE	NERAL SUPPORT AY & PARKING LOT	REPAIRS		
Dopt Priority	LOCA				
	26-021				
Project Type Co	de: G04 Pro	ect Type Description:	Public Purpose-F	Road and Bridge Repa	air or Construction
General:	\$15,268	\$6,495	\$0	\$0	\$8,773
Sub-Total:	\$15,268	\$6,495	\$0	\$0	\$8,773
Operating	Impact: Increas	e- \$0	Decrease: \$0		
*Medium road pav *Parking lot paving *Parking lot enlarg *Pave parking & d *Repaving around *Pave in front of 1 *Expansion of staf *Sidewalk repair - *Parking lot paving	e to meet the needs of ing - Bayside State Pris g - New Jersey State Pri ement - Edna Mahan C riveway areas - Bayside pump house, perimete wing - East Jersey Sta f parking lot and repairs Northern State Prison - g - maintenance, min tw across street from main	son - FY 2025 - \$2.0M ison - FY 2025 - \$2.26 correctional Facility - F e State Prison - FY 202 r road - Adult Diagnos te Prison - FY 2025 - \$ s to access roadways - FY 2028 - \$1.017M o, north and frontage	50M Y 2025 - \$1.065M 25 - \$801K tic and Treatment Cer 5245K - East Jersey State Pr - Northern State Priso	son - FY 2028 - \$4.3 n - FY 2028 - \$1.699N	58M M
Dept Priority 2 Project ID:	22 LOCA ⁻ 26-030	ADDRESS / SECURI TION: DEPARTMI			
Project Type Co		ect Type Description:			
General:	. ,	\$3,970	\$195	\$4,684	\$0
Sub-Total:	\$8,849	\$3,970	\$195	\$4,684	\$0
Operating	Impact: Increas	e: \$0	Decrease: \$0		

This request involves the installation or repairs to the Public Address systems at three correctional facilities. These systems are integral to security operations within the prisons and are essential when emergency response codes are called. The presence of such systems will significantly improve the safety and security of staff and inmates.

*Public address system - Edna Mahan Correctional Facility - FY 2025 - \$2.054M

*New public address system - South Woods State Prison - FY 2025 - \$791K

*Duress alarm system replacement / update - South Woods State Prison - FY 2025 - \$1.125M

*Nursing call system - South Woods State Prison - FY 2026 - \$195K

*Replace public address system - Bayside State Prison - FY 2027 - \$4.684M

		Capital Budget	Request	(000's)	
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031
DIVISION OF MANA					
		URAL REPAIRS & RE			
Dept Priority 23 Project ID: 26-0	LOCAT	ION: DEPARTME	ENTWIDE		
Project Type Code:		ect Type Description:	Construction-Rer	novations and Rehabi	litation
	,				
General:	\$120,862	\$54,091	\$8,482	\$30,482	\$27,807
Sub-Total:	\$120,862	\$54,091	\$8,482	\$30,482	\$27,807
Operating Imp	act: Increase	e: \$0	Decrease: \$0		
Vest compound big y Replacement of food Max Infirmary renova Ackerman Building re Replacement of gate Replacement of opera Juderground steam p Project C0920-00 free DEPTCOR oven and Storm drainage/leveli Refrigeration unit rep	ard concrete replac chillers - Edna Maha tion (extended care) novation - Edna Ma house and visitor ce ations trailer - Edna tipe repair - STU An ezer repair - I Buildir building upgrades - ng ACSU - Northern acement in Building	an Correctional Facilit - Edna Mahan Corre- han Correctional Faci inter - Edna Mahan C Mahan Correctional F nex - Adult Diagnostic og - South Woods Sta DEPTCOR Bakery at State Prison - FY 20 5 & steel ceiling - No ht system - East Jers	State Prison - FY 2025 y - FY 2025 - \$470K ctional Facility - FY 20 lity - FY 2025 - \$5.406 orrectional Facility - F facility - FY 2025 - \$34 c and Treatment Center te Prison - FY 2025 - \$. BSP - FY 2025 - \$4.9	25 - \$2.222M M Y 2025 - \$16.493M I3K er - FY 2025 - \$312K \$3.417M N15M	

TOTAL COST TYR PROG REQUESTED FY - 2028 REQUESTED FY - 2027 REQUESTED FY - 2027 REQUESTED FY - 2027 DVISION OF MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL SUPPORT ENERGY ENERGY Dept Priority 24 Project 10: 26-024 Project 10: 26-024 Project 10: 50-03 Sub-Total: \$11.770 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$11.770 \$0 \$0 \$00 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 "Obsearation tank replacement - FY 2025 - \$1.538M ************************************		Agenc	y Capital Budget	Request	(000's)		
Division of MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL SUPPORT ENERGY Dept Priority 24 Project 10: 26 024 Project 10: 511.770 Sub-Total: \$11.770 Sub-Total: \$12.54.875M Operering Impact: Increase:	Γ				-		
ENERGY LOCATION: BAYSIDE STATE PRISON Project U: 26-024 Project U: 26-027 Project D: 26-027	L	7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031	
ENERGY Det Priorit 24 Project IV: 26-24 Project Type Code: F01 Project Type Description: Infrastructure-Energy Improvements General: \$11.770 \$11.770 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$11.770 \$11.770 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 Decrease: \$0' Decrease: \$0' \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 The request is for electric co-greateration initiatives and the utility conversion from electricity to natural gas. Funding of the energy initiatives, would result in a yearly utility cost savings. """"""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""							
ENERGY LOCATION: BAYSIDE STATE PRISON Project ID: 2-6924 Project ID: 2-611.770 50 50 Sub-Total: 11.770 511.770 50 50 Sub-Total: 11.770 511.770 50 50 50 Decrease: 80 Decrease: 80 50 50 Decrease: 80 Decrease: 80 50 50 Operating Impact: Increase: 80 Decrease: 80 Project ID: 2-9125< \$1.538M							
LOCATION: BAYSIDE STATE PRISON Project 17: 26-024 Project 17: FOID General: \$11.770 \$11.770 \$11.770 \$11.770 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$11.770 \$11.770 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$11.770 \$11.770 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0	DIVISION OF MAI						
Project ID: 26-024 Project Type Code: F01 Project Type Description: Infrastructure-Energy Improvements: General: \$11,770 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$11,770 \$11,770 \$0 \$0 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 The request is for electric co-generation initiatives and the utility conversion from electricity to natural gas. Funding of the energy initiatives, would result in a yearly utility cost savings. *Deaeration tank replacement - FY 2025 - \$1,538M *Micro steam turbine - FY 2025 - \$4,807M Division OF MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL SUPPORT Bull.DING DEMOLITION Dept Priority 25 Project T0: 26-027 Project T0: 26-027 Project Type Code: E01 Project Type Description: Construction-Demolition General: \$8,153 \$5,809 \$2,344 \$0 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Diversion of funding to remove old dilapidated buildings that are health and safety concerns at institutions statewide. * *Demolish condemned buildings - Edna Mahan Corre		LOCAT		TATE PRISON			
Project Type Code: F01 Project Type Description: Infrastructure-Energy Improvements: General: \$11,770 \$11,770 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$11,770 \$11,770 \$0 \$0 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 The request is for electric co-generation initiatives and the utility conversion from electricity to natural gas. Funding of the energy initiatives, would result in a yearly utility cost savings. **Descration tank replacement - FY 2025 - \$1.538M *Micro steam turbine - FY 2025 - \$4.807M DIVISION OF MANGEMENT AND GENERAL SUPPORT BULDING DEMOLITION DUCATION: DEPARTMENTWIDE Project Type Code: E01 Project Type Code: E01 Project Type Code: S11.53 Statoal S5.809 \$2.344 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$8.153 S5.809 \$2.344 \$0 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Disto request is for funding to remove old dilapidated builidings tha							
General: \$11,770 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$11,770 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$11,770 \$0 \$0 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 The request is for electric co-generation initiatives and the utility conversion from electricity to natural gas. Funding of the energy initiatives, would result in a yearly utility cost savings. "Deceration tank replacement - FY 2025 - \$1.538M "Micro steam turbine - FY 2025 - \$4.807M "Oresting Impact: FV 2025 - \$4.807M DIVISION OF MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL SUPPORT BUILDING DEMOLITION Dept Priority 25 LOCATION: Dept Priority 25 LOCATION: Dept Project Type Code: E01 Project Type Code: \$15.809 \$2.344 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$8,153 \$5.809 \$2.344 \$0 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 This request is for funding to remove old dilapidated buildings that are health and safety concerns at institutions statewi	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		ect Type Description:	Infrastructure-En	erav Improvements		
Sub-Total: \$11,770 \$0 \$0 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 The request is for electric co-generation initiatives and the utility conversion from electricity to natural gas. Funding of the energy initiatives, would result in a yearly utility cost savings. "Deaeration tank replacement - FY 2025 - \$5.425M "Computerized energy management - FY 2025 - \$4.807M DIVISION OF MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL SUPPORT BUILDING DEMOLITION Dept Priority 25 Project ID: 26-027 Project Type Code: E01 Project Type Description: Construction-Demolition General: \$8,153 \$5,809 \$2,344 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$8,153 \$5,809 \$2,344 \$0 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Division OF MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL SUPPORT ELEVATOR REPAIRS & REPLACEMENTS Locating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Division OF MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL SUPPORT ELEVATOR REPAIRS & REPLACEMENTS </td <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>¢0.</td> <td></td>						¢0.	
Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 The request is for electric co-generation initiatives and the utility conversion from electricity to natural gas. Funding of the energy initiatives, would result in a yearly utility cost savings. ************************************	General:	\$11,770	\$11,770	\$0	\$0	\$0	
The request is for funding to remove old diapidated buildings that are health and safety concerns at institutions statewide. The request is for funding to remove old diapidated buildings that are health and safety concerns at institutions statewide. Dept Priority 26 This request is for funding to remove old diapidated buildings that are health and safety concerns at institutions statewide. Division of MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL SUPPORT BUILDING DEMOLITION Dept Priority 25 Project 1D: 26-027 Project Type Code: E01 Project Type Description: Construction-Demolition General: \$8,153 \$5,809 \$2,344 \$0 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 This request is for funding to remove old diapidated buildings that are health and safety concerns at institutions statewide. *Demolish condemned buildings - Edna Mahan Correctional Facility - FY 2025 - \$5.809M Back kitchen demolition - East Jersey State Prison - FY 2025 - \$2.344M Division of MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL SUPPORT ELEVATOR REPAIRS & REPLACEMENTS LOCATION: DEPARTMENTWIDE Parting Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 This request is for funding to remove old diapidated buildings that are health and safety concerns at institutions statewide. *Demolish condemned buildings - Edna Mahan Correctional Facility - FY 2025 - \$5.809M Back kitchen demolition - East Jersey State Prison - FY 2025 - \$5.809M Back kitchen demolition - East Jersey State Prison - FY 2025 - \$5.809M Back kitchen demolition - East Jersey State Prison - FY 2025 - \$5.809M Back kitchen demolition - East Jersey State Prison - FY 2025 - \$5.809M Back kitchen demolition - East Jersey State Prison - FY 2025 - \$5.809M Back kitchen demolition - East Jersey State Prison - FY 2025 - \$5.809M Back kitchen demolition - East Jersey State Prison - FY 2025 - \$5.809M Back kitchen demolition - East Jersey State Prison - FY 2025 - \$5.809M Back kitchen demolition - East Jersey State Prison - FY 2025 - \$5.809M Back kitchen demolition - East Jersey State Prison - FY 2025 - \$5.809M Back kitchen demolition - East Jersey State Prison	Sub-Total:	\$11,770	\$11,770	\$0	\$0	\$0	
would result in a yearly utility cost savings. *Deaeration tank replacement - FY 2025 - \$1.538M *Micro steam turbine - FY 2025 - \$4.807M Division OF MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL SUPPORT BUILDING DEMOLITION Dept Priority 25 Project ID: 26-027 Project Type Code: E01 Project Type Description: Construction-Demolition General: \$8.153 \$5.809 \$2.344 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$8.153 \$5.809 \$2.344 \$0 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 This request is for funding to remove oid dilapidated buildings that are health and safety concerns at institutions statewide. *Demolish condemned buildings - Edna Mahan Correctional Facility - FY 2025 - \$5.809M *Back kitchen demolition - East Jersey State Prison - FY 2026 - \$2.344M Division OF MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL SUPPORT ELEVATOR REPAIRS & REPLACEMENTS LOCATION: DEPARTMENTWIDE Perject ID: 26-028 Project ID: 26-028 Project Type Code: A03 Project Type Description: Preservation-Critical Repairs General: \$9.941 \$9.941 \$0 \$0 \$0 S 0 \$0 \$0 S 0	Operating li	mpact: Increas	e: \$0	Decrease: \$0			
*Deaeration tank replacement - FY 2025 - \$1.538M *Micro steam turbine - FY 2025 - \$5.425M *Computerized energy management - FY 2025 - \$4.807M DIVISION OF MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL SUPPORT BUILDING DEMOLITION LOCATION: DEPARTMENTWIDE Dept Priority 25 LOCATION: DEPARTMENTWIDE Project ID: 26-027 Project Code: E01 Project Type Code: E01 Project Type Code: S0 Sub-Total: \$8,153 \$8,153 \$5,809 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 S0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Decrease: <td< td=""><td>The request is for el</td><td>lectric co-generation ir</td><td>nitiatives and the utility</td><td>conversion from elec</td><td>tricity to natural gas.</td><td>Funding of the energy</td><td><i>i</i> initiatives,</td></td<>	The request is for el	lectric co-generation ir	nitiatives and the utility	conversion from elec	tricity to natural gas.	Funding of the energy	<i>i</i> initiatives,
*Micro steam turbine - FY 2025 - \$5.425M *Computerized energy management - FY 2025 - \$4.807M DIVISION OF MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL SUPPORT BUILDING DEMOLITION LOCATION: DEPARTMENTWIDE Dept Priority 25 Project Type Code: E01 Project Type Description: Construction-Demolition General: \$8,153 \$5.809 \$2,344 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$8,153 \$5.809 \$2,344 \$0 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 This request is for funding to remove old dilapidated buildings that are health and safety concerns at institutions statewide. *Demolish condemned buildings - Edna Mahan Correctional Facility - FY 2025 - \$5.809M *Back kitchen demolition - East Jersey State Prison - FY 2026 - \$2.344M DIVISION OF MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL SUPPORT ELEVATOR REPAIRS & REPLACEMENTS LOCATION: DEPARTMENTWIDE Project Type Code: A03 Project Type Description: Preservation-Critical Repairs General: \$9,941 \$0 \$0 \$9,941 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	would result in a yea	arly utility cost savings					
*Micro steam turbine - FY 2025 - \$5.425M *Computerized energy management - FY 2025 - \$4.807M DIVISION OF MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL SUPPORT BUILDING DEMOLITION LOCATION: DEPARTMENTWIDE Dept Priority 25 Project Type Code: E01 Project Type Description: Construction-Demolition General: \$8,153 \$5.809 \$2,344 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$8,153 \$5.809 \$2,344 \$0 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 This request is for funding to remove old dilapidated buildings that are health and safety concerns at institutions statewide. *Demolish condemned buildings - Edna Mahan Correctional Facility - FY 2025 - \$5.809M *Back kitchen demolition - East Jersey State Prison - FY 2026 - \$2.344M DIVISION OF MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL SUPPORT ELEVATOR REPAIRS & REPLACEMENTS LOCATION: DEPARTMENTWIDE Project Type Code: A03 Project Type Description: Preservation-Critical Repairs General: \$9,941 \$0 \$0 \$9,941 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0			A. 5001				
*Computerized energy management - FY 2025 - \$4.807M DIVISION OF MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL SUPPORT BUILDING DEMOLITION LOCATION: DEPARTMENTWIDE Dept Priority 25 Project Type Code: E01 Project Type Description: Construction-Demolition General: \$8,153 \$5,809 \$2,344 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$8,153 \$5,809 \$2,344 \$0 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 This request is for funding to remove old dilapidated buildings that are health and safety concerns at institutions statewide. *Demolish condemned buildings - Edna Mahan Correctional Facility - FY 2025 - \$5.809M *Back kitchen demolition - East Jersey State Prison - FY 2026 - \$2.344M DIVISION OF MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL SUPPORT ELEVATOR REPAIRS & REPLACEMENTS LOCATION: DEPARTMENTWIDE Dept Priority 26 Project Type Code: A03 Project Type Description: Preservation-Critical Repairs General: \$9,941 \$0 \$0		•					
DIVISION OF MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL SUPPORT BUILDING DEMOLITION Dept Priority 25 Project ID: 26-027 Project Type Code: E01 Project Type Description: Construction-Demolition General: \$8,153 \$5,809 \$2,344 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$8,153 \$5,809 \$2,344 \$0 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 This request is for funding to remove old dilapidated buildings that are health and safety concerns at institutions statewide. * *Demolish condemmed buildings - Edna Mahan Correctional Facility - FY 2025 - \$5.809M * * *Back kitchen demolition - East Jersey State Prison - FY 2026 - \$2.344M * * DIVISION OF MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL SUPPORT ELEVATOR REPAIRS & REPLACEMENTS LOCATION: DEPARTMENTWIDE Dept Priority 26 Project Type Description: Preservation-Critical Repairs Project Type Code: A03 Project Type Description: Preservation-Critical Repairs General: \$9,941 \$9,941 \$0 \$0 \$0							
General: \$8,153 \$5,809 \$2,344 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$8,153 \$5,809 \$2,344 \$0 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 This request is for funding to remove old dilapidated buildings that are health and safety concerns at institutions statewide. *Demolish condemned buildings - Edna Mahan Correctional Facility - FY 2025 - \$5.809M *Back kitchen demolition - East Jersey State Prison - FY 2026 - \$2.344M DIVISION OF MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL SUPPORT ELEVATOR REPAIRS & REPLACEMENTS LOCATION: DEPARTMENTWIDE Peroject ID: 26-028 Project Type Code: A03 Project Type Description: Preservation-Critical Repairs General: \$9,941 \$0 \$0		BUILDIN	G DEMOLITION				
Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 This request is for funding to remove old dilapidated buildings that are health and safety concerns at institutions statewide. *Demolish condemned buildings - Edna Mahan Correctional Facility - FY 2025 - \$5.809M *Back kitchen demolition - East Jersey State Prison - FY 2026 - \$2.344M DIVISION OF MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL SUPPORT ELEVATOR REPAIRS & REPLACEMENTS LOCATION: DEPARTMENTWIDE Perject ID: 26-028 Project Type Code: A03 Project Type Code: A03 Sp.941 \$9,941	Project ID: 26	5 LOCAT 6-027	ION: DEPARTMI		nolition		
Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 This request is for funding to remove old dilapidated buildings that are health and safety concerns at institutions statewide. * *Demolish condemned buildings - Edna Mahan Correctional Facility - FY 2025 - \$5.809M * *Back kitchen demolition - East Jersey State Prison - FY 2026 - \$2.344M DIVISION OF MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL SUPPORT ELEVATOR REPAIRS & REPLACEMENTS LOCATION: DEPARTMENTWIDE Dept Priority 26 Project ID: 26-028 Project Type Code: A03 Project Type Code: A03 S9,941 \$9,941	Project ID: 26 Project Type Code	5 LOCAT 6-027 e: E01 Proj	TION: DEPARTM	Construction-Der		\$0	
This request is for funding to remove old dilapidated buildings that are health and safety concerns at institutions statewide. *Demolish condemned buildings - Edna Mahan Correctional Facility - FY 2025 - \$5.809M *Back kitchen demolition - East Jersey State Prison - FY 2026 - \$2.344M DIVISION OF MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL SUPPORT ELEVATOR REPAIRS & REPLACEMENTS LOCATION: DEPARTMENTWIDE Dept Priority 26 Project ID: 26-028 Project Type Code: A03 Project Type Description: Preservation-Critical Repairs General: \$9,941 \$9,941 \$0 \$0 \$0	Project ID: 26 Project Type Code General:	5 LOCAT 6-027 e: E01 Proj \$8,153	TION: DEPARTMI	Construction-Der	\$0		
*Demolish condemned buildings - Edna Mahan Correctional Facility - FY 2025 - \$5.809M *Back kitchen demolition - East Jersey State Prison - FY 2026 - \$2.344M DIVISION OF MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL SUPPORT ELEVATOR REPAIRS & REPLACEMENTS LOCATION: DEPARTMENTWIDE Dept Priority 26 Project ID: 26-028 Project Type Code: A03 Project Type Description: Preservation-Critical Repairs General: \$9,941 \$9,941 \$0 \$0 \$0	Project ID: 26 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total:	5 LOCAT 6-027 e: E01 Proj \$8,153 \$8,153	TION: DEPARTMI	Construction-Der \$2,344 \$2,344	\$0		
*Back kitchen demolition - East Jersey State Prison - FY 2026 - \$2.344M DIVISION OF MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL SUPPORT ELEVATOR REPAIRS & REPLACEMENTS LOCATION: DEPARTMENTWIDE Dept Priority 26 Project ID: 26-028 Project Type Code: A03 Project Type Description: Preservation-Critical Repairs General: \$9,941 \$9,941 \$0 \$0 \$0	Project ID: 26 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In	5 LOCAT 6-027 e: E01 Proj \$8,153 \$8,153 mpact: Increas	TION: DEPARTMI ect Type Description: \$5,809 \$5,809 e: \$0	Construction-Der \$2,344 \$2,344 Decrease: \$0	\$0 \$0	\$0	
*Back kitchen demolition - East Jersey State Prison - FY 2026 - \$2.344M DIVISION OF MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL SUPPORT ELEVATOR REPAIRS & REPLACEMENTS LOCATION: DEPARTMENTWIDE Dept Priority 26 Project ID: 26-028 Project Type Code: A03 Project Type Description: Preservation-Critical Repairs General: \$9,941 \$9,941 \$0 \$0 \$0	Project ID: 26 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In	5 LOCAT 6-027 e: E01 Proj \$8,153 \$8,153 mpact: Increas	TION: DEPARTMI ect Type Description: \$5,809 \$5,809 e: \$0	Construction-Der \$2,344 \$2,344 Decrease: \$0	\$0 \$0	\$0	
DIVISION OF MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL SUPPORT ELEVATOR REPAIRS & REPLACEMENTS LOCATION: DEPARTMENTWIDE Dept Priority 26 Project ID: 26-028 Project Type Code: A03 Project Type Description: Preservation-Critical Repairs General: \$9,941 \$9,941 \$0 \$0 \$0	Project ID: 26 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In This request is for fu	5 LOCAT 6-027 Proj e: E01 Proj \$8,153 \$8,153 \$8,153 \$8,153 mpact: Increas unding to remove old c	TION: DEPARTMI ect Type Description: \$5,809 \$5,809 e: \$0 lilapidated buildings th	Construction-Der \$2,344 \$2,344 Decrease: \$0 hat are health and safe	\$0 \$0	\$0	
ELEVATOR REPAIRS & REPLACEMENTS LOCATION: DEPARTMENTWIDE Dept Priority 26 Project ID: 26-028 Project Type Code: A03 Project Type Description: General: \$9,941 \$0 \$0	Project ID: 26 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating II This request is for fu *Demolish condemr	5 LOCAT 6-027 Proj e: E01 Proj \$8,153 \$8,153 \$8,153 \$8,153 mpact: Increas unding to remove old context Increas	TION: DEPARTMI ect Type Description: \$5,809 \$5,809 e: \$0 lilapidated buildings the lahan Correctional Fa	Construction-Der \$2,344 \$2,344 Decrease: \$0 hat are health and safe cility - FY 2025 - \$5.80	\$0 \$0	\$0	
Dept Priority 26 Project ID: 26-028 Project Type Code: A03 Project Type Code: A03 Project Type Ode: \$9,941 \$9,941 \$0 \$0 \$0	Project ID: 26 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating II This request is for fu *Demolish condemr	5 LOCAT 6-027 Proj e: E01 Proj \$8,153 \$8,153 \$8,153 \$8,153 mpact: Increas unding to remove old context Increas	TION: DEPARTMI ect Type Description: \$5,809 \$5,809 e: \$0 lilapidated buildings the lahan Correctional Fa	Construction-Der \$2,344 \$2,344 Decrease: \$0 hat are health and safe cility - FY 2025 - \$5.80	\$0 \$0	\$0	
Dept Priority 26 Project ID: 26-028 Project Type Code: A03 Project Type Description: Preservation-Critical Repairs General: \$9,941 \$0 \$0	Project ID: 26 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In This request is for fu *Demolish condemr *Back kitchen demo	5 LOCAT 6-027 e: E01 Proj \$8,153 \$8,153 mpact: Increas unding to remove old c ned buildings - Edna M blition - East Jersey Sta	TION: DEPARTMI ect Type Description: \$5,809 \$5,809 e: \$0 lilapidated buildings the lahan Correctional Fa ate Prison - FY 2026 -	Construction-Der \$2,344 \$2,344 Decrease: \$0 hat are health and safe cility - FY 2025 - \$5.80	\$0 \$0	\$0	
Project ID: 26-028 Project Type Code: A03 Project Type Description: Preservation-Critical Repairs General: \$9,941 \$0 \$0 \$0	Project ID: 26 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In This request is for fu *Demolish condemr *Back kitchen demo	5 LOCAT 6-027 e: E01 Proj \$8,153 \$8,153 mpact: Increas unding to remove old of the buildings - Edna M vilition - East Jersey Stat NAGEMENT AND GEN	TION: DEPARTMI ect Type Description: \$5,809 (\$5,809 e: \$0 lilapidated buildings the lahan Correctional Fa ate Prison - FY 2026 -	Construction-Der \$2,344 \$2,344 Decrease: \$0 hat are health and safe cility - FY 2025 - \$5.80 \$2.344M	\$0 \$0	\$0	
Project Type Code: A03 Project Type Description: Preservation-Critical Repairs General: \$9,941 \$0 \$0	Project ID: 26 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In This request is for fu *Demolish condemr *Back kitchen demo	5 LOCAT 6-027 e: E01 Proj \$8,153 \$8,153 mpact: Increas unding to remove old contend buildings - Edna M voltion - East Jersey Stat NAGEMENT AND GEN ELEVATION LOCAT	TION: DEPARTMI ect Type Description: \$5,809 \$5,809 e: \$0 lilapidated buildings the lahan Correctional Fa lahan Correctional Fa lahan Correctional Fa lahan Correctional Fa lahan Correctional Fa	Construction-Der \$2,344 \$2,344 Decrease: \$0 hat are health and safe cility - FY 2025 - \$5.80 \$2.344M	\$0 \$0	\$0	
General: \$9,941 \$9,941 \$0 \$0 \$0	Project ID: 26 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In This request is for fu *Demolish condemr *Back kitchen demo DIVISION OF MAN	5 LOCAT 6-027 e: E01 Proj \$8,153 \$8,153 mpact: Increas unding to remove old of the buildings - Edna M buildings - Edna M NAGEMENT AND GEN ELEVATION COCAT	TION: DEPARTMI ect Type Description: \$5,809 \$5,809 e: \$0 lilapidated buildings the lahan Correctional Fa lahan Correctional Fa lahan Correctional Fa lahan Correctional Fa lahan Correctional Fa	Construction-Der \$2,344 \$2,344 Decrease: \$0 hat are health and safe cility - FY 2025 - \$5.80 \$2.344M	\$0 \$0	\$0	
	Project ID: 26 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In This request is for fu *Demolish condemr *Back kitchen demo DIVISION OF MAI	5 LOCAT 6-027 e: E01 Proj \$8,153 \$8,153 mpact: Increas unding to remove old of the buildings - Edna M value of the buildings - Edna M buildings - Edna M state of the buildings - Edna M buildings - Edna M LOCAT 5 LOCAT 5 -028	TION: DEPARTMI ect Type Description: \$5,809 \$5,809 e: \$0 lilapidated buildings the lahan Correctional Fa ate Prison - FY 2026 - IERAL SUPPORT OR REPAIRS & REPI TION: DEPARTMI	Construction-Der \$2,344 \$2,344 Decrease: \$0 hat are health and safe cility - FY 2025 - \$5.80 \$2.344M ACEMENTS ENTWIDE	\$0 \$0 ety concerns at institu	\$0	
Sub-Total: \$9,941 \$0 \$0 \$0	Project ID: 26 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating II This request is for ft *Demolish condemr *Back kitchen demo DIVISION OF MAN Dept Priority 26 Project ID: 26	5 LOCAT 6-027 e: E01 Proj \$8,153 \$8,153 mpact: Increas unding to remove old of the buildings - Edna M value of the buildings - Edna M buildings - Edna M state of the buildings - Edna M buildings - Edna M LOCAT 5 LOCAT 5 -028	TION: DEPARTMI ect Type Description: \$5,809 \$5,809 e: \$0 lilapidated buildings the lahan Correctional Fa ate Prison - FY 2026 - IERAL SUPPORT OR REPAIRS & REPI TION: DEPARTMI	Construction-Der \$2,344 \$2,344 Decrease: \$0 hat are health and safe cility - FY 2025 - \$5.80 \$2.344M ACEMENTS ENTWIDE	\$0 \$0 ety concerns at institu	\$0	
	Project ID: 26 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In This request is for fu *Demolish condemr *Back kitchen demo DIVISION OF MAN Dept Priority 26 Project ID: 26 Project Type Code	5 LOCAT 6-027 e: E01 Proj \$8,153 \$8,153 mpact: Increas unding to remove old condition - East Jersey State NAGEMENT AND GEN ELEVATI 5 LOCAT 6-028 e: A03 Proj	TION: DEPARTMI ect Type Description: \$5,809 \$5,809 e: \$0 lilapidated buildings th lahan Correctional Fa ate Prison - FY 2026 - IERAL SUPPORT OR REPAIRS & REPI TION: DEPARTMI ect Type Description:	Construction-Der \$2,344 Decrease: \$0 hat are health and safe cility - FY 2025 - \$5.80 \$2.344M ACEMENTS ENTWIDE Preservation-Crit	\$0 \$0 ety concerns at institu 09M	\$0	
	Project ID: 26 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In This request is for fu *Demolish condemr *Back kitchen demo DIVISION OF MAN Dept Priority 26 Project ID: 26 Project ID: 26 Project Type Code General:	5 LOCAT 6-027 e: E01 Proj \$8,153 \$8,153 mpact: Increas unding to remove old c ned buildings - Edna M bilition - East Jersey Sta NAGEMENT AND GEN ELEVATI 5 LOCAT 6-028 e: A03 Proj \$9,941	TION: DEPARTMI ect Type Description: \$5,809 \$5,809 e: \$0 lilapidated buildings th lahan Correctional Fa ate Prison - FY 2026 - NERAL SUPPORT OR REPAIRS & REPI TION: DEPARTMI ect Type Description: \$9,941	Construction-Der \$2,344 \$2,344 Decrease: \$0 hat are health and safe cility - FY 2025 - \$5.80 \$2.344M LACEMENTS ENTWIDE Preservation-Crit \$0	\$0 \$0 ety concerns at institu 09M ical Repairs \$0	\$0 tions statewide. \$0	
	Project ID: 26 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In This request is for fu *Demolish condemr *Back kitchen demo DIVISION OF MAN Dept Priority 26 Project ID: 26 Project ID: 26 Project Type Code General:	5 LOCAT 6-027 e: E01 Proj \$8,153 mpact: Increas unding to remove old c ned buildings - Edna M slition - East Jersey Sta NAGEMENT AND GEN ELEVATI 5-028 e: A03 Proj \$9,941 \$9,941	TION: DEPARTMI ect Type Description: \$5,809 (\$5,809 e: \$0 lilapidated buildings the lahan Correctional Fa ate Prison - FY 2026 - NERAL SUPPORT OR REPAIRS & REPH TION: DEPARTMI ect Type Description: \$9,941	Construction-Der \$2,344 \$2,344 Decrease: \$0 hat are health and safe cility - FY 2025 - \$5.80 \$2.344M LACEMENTS ENTWIDE Preservation-Crit \$0	\$0 \$0 ety concerns at institu 09M ical Repairs \$0	\$0 tions statewide. \$0	

repairs or upgrades to the elevator systems at these two facilities. *Elevator overhaul, Building 1 - Northern State Prison - FY 2025 - \$844K

*Replace 7 elevators north & south compound & cookhouse - New Jersey State Prison - FY 2025 - \$9.097M

Ageno	cy Capital Budget	(000's)		
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

Totals For: Department of Corrections

General:	\$988,797	\$589,061	\$170,259	\$120,000	\$109,477
Bond:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Federal:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sub-total:	\$988,797	\$589,061	\$170,259	\$120,000	\$109,477

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Overview

The mission of the New Jersey Department of Education (DOE) is to provide support to educators and districts to ensure all of New Jersey's 1.4 million students have equitable access to high quality education, and achieve academic excellence.

Facilities Planning and School Building Aid

Approves architectural review, master plans and site acquisitions; evaluates facilities for educational adequacy, health and safety; and periodically surveys public school buildings. Reviews and approves long-range facilities plans, as well as applications for school facilities projects. Project review includes the determination of consistency with the district's long-range plan and compliance with facilities efficiency standards and area allowances per FTE student derived from those standards. Based on that review, the preliminary eligible costs for State financing are calculated. School Building Aid provides State support for debt service on projects approved prior to the enactment of the Educational Facilities Construction and Financing Act of 2000 (EFCFA). The School Construction and Renovation Fund provides for State debt service for school construction projects approved under the provisions of EFCFA. School Construction Debt Service Aid provides aid for local debt for EFCFA projects.

Marie H. Katzenbach School for the Deaf

The Marie H. Katzenbach School for the Deaf provides academic, career and technical educational services to students who are deaf and students who are deaf with additional disabilities from preschool through the age of twenty-one. Special programs to broaden the population served by the school include programs for preschool ages (3-5). The school's operating costs are supported by State appropriation and tuition.

Regional Day Schools

Regional Schools for the Disabled are authorized by the State Facilities for the Handicapped Bond Fund (Chapter 149, Laws of 1973). Funds were used for the construction of 11 regional schools to provide educational services to children with severe disabilities. The first schools opened in the fall of 1981, and by September 1984 all schools were serving children. There are currently six schools in operation that are managed by local school districts, county educational services commissions and/or vocational school districts, under contract, and are funded primarily by receipts from the sending school districts.

FY 2025 Capital Budget Request

By Project Category and Project Type: All Fund Sources

				* Amour	nts Expressed	in Thousands (000	1's)
		Number of		Department Request			
		FY 2025 Projects	FY 2025	FY 2026	FY 2027	FY 2028 - 2031	Total
Environmental							
C05 Environmental-Other		1	\$741	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$741
	Sub Totals:	1	\$741	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$741
Construction							
E01 Construction-Demolition		1	\$1,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$1,000
E03 Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation		6	\$15,246	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$15,246
	Sub Totals:	7	\$16,246	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$16,246
G	rand Totals:	8	\$16,987	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$16,987

Ag	ency Capital Budge	(000's)		
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

MARIE H. KATZENBACH S	CHOOL FOR THE D	EAF			
	MKSD ROOF RE	PLACEMENT	ACADEMIC CENTE	R BUILDING 26	
Dept Priority 1 Project ID: 34-084	LOCATION:	320 SULLIVA	AN WAY, EWING		
Project Type Code: E0	3 Project Type	e Description:	Construction-Rer	novations and Rehab	litation
General:	\$1,300	\$1,300	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sub-Total:	\$1,300	\$1,300	\$0	\$0	\$0
Operating Impact:	Increase: \$0		Decrease: \$0		

Marie Katzenbach School for the Deaf Academic Center (Building 26) Roof Replacement – MKSD recently received \$3 million in State Facilities Initiative (SFI) funding for energy efficiency improvements in the Vocational High School (Building 25). MKSD received approximately \$1.9 million to upgrade the HVAC in the gymnasium and an additional \$1.1 million to address the mission heating coils throughout the building.

DOE's agency consultant completed a study on the Building 25 energy improvements. It was determined that Building 25's roof doesn't have sufficient space to house the new HVAC unit. This insufficient space is due to the existing mechanical equipment and skylights. Our consultant suggested housing the new HVAC unit in MKSD's adjacent Building 26.

The existing built-up roofing throughout Building 26 is in poor condition. There are signs of wear and deterioration, including blisters, bubbles, soft spots, exposed roofing plies, fishmouths, alligatoring, and split-open blisters. The Roof System at Building No.26 was replaced under DPMC Project E0252-00 "Emergency Roof Replacement" in 1996. The Roof is currently twenty-seven (27) years old and beyond its serviceable life.

MKSD is requesting Capital Funding to replace 19,280 sf of roof on Building 26. Securing the Building 26 roof would enable Katzenbach to move forward with their BPU funded \$3 million of energy efficiency upgrades.

MARIE H. KATZENBACH SCHO	OL FOR THE DEAF					
Μ	IKSD CURTAIN WALL REPL/	ACEMENT (BUILDIN	G 25)			
Dept Priority 2 LOCATION: 320 SULLIVAN WAY, EWING						
Project ID: 34-085						
Project Type Code: E03	Project Type Description:	Construction-Rei	novations and Rehab	ilitation		
General: \$	\$2,200 \$2,200	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Sub-Total: \$	\$2,200 \$2,200	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Operating Impact:	Increase: \$0	Decrease: \$0				

The Marie Katzenbach School for the Deaf (MKSD) Vocational High School (Building 25) Curtain Wall Repair - Water infiltration has been reported during moderate to heavy rainstorms. Water infiltration occurs on all building exposures. According to the facility staff, the leaks have been occurring for over 15 years. Sealant has been applied to the exterior mullion to mullion joints and glass to glass joints in that area on multiple occasions, however the leaks continue to occur.

The DOE's agency consultant, Ronald A. Seabring Associates, recently completed a study regarding the water infiltration. The study recommended replacing the building's curtain wall. MKSD self-funded \$2.8 million to cover the replacement cost. We believed that this would be adequate. A recent construction cost estimate by the project A/E provided a working cost estimate of \$4.77 million after completing the design phase. MKSD is requesting \$2.2 million in Capital Funding to address the funding shortfall. The existing DPMC project # is E0398-00.

	Ageno	cy Capital Budget	(000's)		
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031
DIVISION OF ADI	VINISTRATION				
	BLESH	MAN REGIONAL DAY	SCHOOL HVAC UPO	RADE	
Dept Priority 3	LOCA	TION: 333 E RIDO	GEWOOD AVE, PARA	MUS	
	4-086				
· · - , · - ·			Construction Do	novations and Rehab	litation
Project Type Cod	e: E03 Pro	pject Type Description:	Construction-Rei	novations and Renad	liltation
General:	\$5,000	\$5,000	\$0	\$0	\$0
			-		
Sub-Total:	\$5,000	\$5,000	\$0	\$0	\$0
Operating I	mpact: Increa	se: \$0	Decrease: \$0		
• •	•	School serves nearly 1	100 students ages 3 to	21 with multiple disa	bilities. The school employs si
	0 ,	needs. Some students i	0	•	
			,		
The Normon A Die	shman Regional Day	School in Paramus is r	requesting Capital fun	ding to upgrade their	existing HVAC system. The sy
The Norman A. Dies				· · -	
	ed of sixteen AAON g	gas fired roof top units.	The units were initially	y installed 28 years a	go and are in poor condition.

As heatwaves become more frequent, warm classrooms are highly detrimental to student learning. In classrooms without properly working air conditioning, it is also a public health issue. Our goal is to improve the safety and comfort of Bleshman's disabled students.

The Board of Public Utilities conducted an Energy Audit at the Bleshman Regional Day School on August 8, 2023. The report contains detailed estimated replacement costs.

MARIE H. KATZENBACH	CHOOL FOR THE D	EAF			
	MKSD CLOCKT	OWER (BUILDI	NG 7) RETAINING W	VALL REPAIR	
Dept Priority 4	LOCATION:	320 SULLIVA	N WAY, EWING		
Project ID: 34-087					
Project Type Code: E	03 Project Type	e Description:	Construction-Rer	ovations and Rehab	ilitation
General:	\$1,600	\$1,600	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sub-Total:	\$1,600	\$1,600	\$0	\$0	\$0
Operating Impact:	Increase: \$0		Decrease: \$0		

Marie Katzenbach School for the Deaf Clock Tower (Building 7) Retaining Wall Repair and Tunnel Collapse – MKSD is requesting \$1.6 million to replace the retaining wall and collapse the abandoned tunnel directly underneath the wall. Most of the abandoned tunnel was filled in during the recent ESIP project. The tunnel was reduced to 36 feet. The remaining 36 feet is allowing water to infiltrate the Clock Tower Building.

Ageno	cy Capital Budget	(000's)		
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

MARIE H. KATZENBACH SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF

	ROOF REPLA	CEMENT BUILDI	NG 14		
Dept Priority 5 Project ID: 34-083	LOCATION:	320 SULLIVA			
Project Type Code:	E03 Project Ty	pe Description:	Construction-Rei	novations and Rehab	ilitation
General:	\$3,546	\$3,546	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sub-Total:	\$3,546	\$3,546	\$0	\$0	\$0
Operating Impact:	Increase:	\$0	Decrease: \$0		

Marie Katzenbach School for the Deaf Lower School (Building 14) Roof Replacement - In June of 2022, Ronald A. Sebring Associates, LLC (RASA) was commissioned by the State of New Jersey, Department of Education (DOE) under the NJ Department of the Treasury, Division of Property Management and Construction, Agency Consultant Program, to conduct a Rehabilitation and Roof Replacement Study for the Low-slope TPO Roof System and Vaulted Metal Pyramidal Roof over Skylight Wells throughout Building No.14 at the Marie Katzenbach School for the Deaf (MKSD).

The Low-slope Roof System consists of a Thermoplastic Polyolefin covering system (TPO). The TPO System was installed approximately twenty-five (25) years after the original building construction (1968). The TPO System is well beyond its predicted service life of twenty (20) to twenty-five (25) years, at an approximate thirty (30) years.

The approximate thirty (30) years' service of this TPO Roofing System has resulted observable signs of damage, failure of seam adhesives, and UV degradation. The existing membrane is ripped, punctured, and unadhered in various locations, causing substantial water infiltration to the interior of the building.

MKSD is requesting Capital Funding to install the recommended options, including the full replacement of metal roof panels, under the study.

MARIE H. KATZENBACH	MARIE H. KATZENBACH SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF										
	MKSD DEMOLI	SH M.S. GIRL'S	DORMITORIES BU	ILDING 29							
Dept Priority 6 Project ID: 34-088	LOCATION:	320 SULLIVA	N WAY, EWING								
Project Type Code:	E01 Project Typ	be Description:	Construction-Der	nolition							
General:	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$0	\$0	\$0						
Sub-Total:	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$0	\$0	\$0						
Operating Impact:	Increase: \$0	D	Decrease: \$0								

MKSD is requesting Capital Funding to demolish Building 29. This building is unoccupied. The utility lines have been removed and the building is currently boarded up.

	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031	
L						1
DIVISION OF AD	MINISTRATION					
		Y CITY REGIONAL DA				
Dept Priority 7	LOC	ATION: 425 JOHNS	STON AVE, JERSEY (
Project ID: 3	4-089					
Project Type Cod	e: E03 Pr	oject Type Description:	Construction-Rer	novations and Rehab	ilitation	
General:	\$1,600	\$1,600	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Sub-Total:	\$1,600	\$1,600	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Sub-Total.	φ1,000	\$1,000	¢ö	¢0	<u></u>	
		**				
	gional Day School (J	use: \$0 CRDS) is requesting fur ucted in 1983. The floor	• • •	• •	ym floor. This gym flo	oor is original
he Jersey City Re o the building. The Recent rubber gym evealed that rubbe me as the Jersey (chools was the Sta	gional Day School (J building was constru floor replacement pr r gym floors from this City Regional Day So ate's number 1 health	CRDS) is requesting fur incted in 1983. The floor ojects for the State own is time period contained school. This may be a pos in concern in early 2020,	nding to fully replace t is worn and past it's u ed Blesham Regional Mercury. The aforement ssible public health co	seful life. Day School and Mar entioned schools wer ncern. Mercury-conta	nington Regional Day	y School the same
he Jersey City Re o the building. The Recent rubber gym evealed that rubbe me as the Jersey (chools was the Sta	gional Day School (J building was constru floor replacement pr r gym floors from this City Regional Day Sc ate's number 1 health	CRDS) is requesting fur incted in 1983. The floor ojects for the State own is time period contained school. This may be a posi- in concern in early 2020, OR THE DEAF	nding to fully replace t is worn and past it's u ed Blesham Regional Mercury. The aforeme ssible public health co prior to the pandemic	seful life. Day School and Mar entioned schools wer ncern. Mercury-conta	nington Regional Day	y School the same
he Jersey City Re o the building. The Recent rubber gym evealed that rubbe me as the Jersey (chools was the Sta	gional Day School (J building was constru floor replacement pr r gym floors from this City Regional Day So ate's number 1 health NBACH SCHOOL F REMO	CRDS) is requesting fur incted in 1983. The floor ojects for the State own is time period contained school. This may be a posi- in concern in early 2020, OR THE DEAF VAL OF ABOVE GROU	nding to fully replace t is worn and past it's u led Blesham Regional Mercury. The aforeme ssible public health co prior to the pandemic ND OIL TANK	seful life. Day School and Mar entioned schools wer ncern. Mercury-conta	nington Regional Day	y School the same
he Jersey City Re o the building. The Recent rubber gym evealed that rubbe me as the Jersey (chools was the Sta MARIE H. KATZE Dept Priority 8	gional Day School (J building was constru- floor replacement pr r gym floors from this City Regional Day Sc ate's number 1 health NBACH SCHOOL F REMO LOC	CRDS) is requesting fur incted in 1983. The floor ojects for the State own is time period contained school. This may be a posi- in concern in early 2020, OR THE DEAF VAL OF ABOVE GROU	nding to fully replace t is worn and past it's u ed Blesham Regional Mercury. The aforeme ssible public health co prior to the pandemic	seful life. Day School and Mar entioned schools wer ncern. Mercury-conta	nington Regional Day	y School the same
he Jersey City Re o the building. The Recent rubber gym evealed that rubbe me as the Jersey (chools was the Stat MARIE H. KATZE Dept Priority 8 Project ID: 3	floor replacement pr r gym floors from this City Regional Day So ate's number 1 healti INBACH SCHOOL F REMO LOC/	CRDS) is requesting fur incred in 1983. The floor ojects for the State own is time period contained school. This may be a posi- n concern in early 2020, OR THE DEAF VAL OF ABOVE GROU ATION: OUTSIDE E	nding to fully replace t is worn and past it's u ed Blesham Regional Mercury. The aforeme ssible public health co prior to the pandemic ND OIL TANK BUILDING 22	seful life. Day School and Mar entioned schools were ncern. Mercury-conta	nington Regional Day	y School the same
he Jersey City Re o the building. The Recent rubber gym evealed that rubbe me as the Jersey (chools was the Sta MARIE H. KATZE Dept Priority 8	floor replacement pr r gym floors from this City Regional Day So ate's number 1 healti INBACH SCHOOL F REMO LOC/	CRDS) is requesting fur incted in 1983. The floor ojects for the State own is time period contained school. This may be a posi- in concern in early 2020, OR THE DEAF VAL OF ABOVE GROU	nding to fully replace t is worn and past it's u led Blesham Regional Mercury. The aforeme ssible public health co prior to the pandemic ND OIL TANK	seful life. Day School and Mar entioned schools were ncern. Mercury-conta	nington Regional Day	y School the same
he Jersey City Re o the building. The Recent rubber gym evealed that rubbe me as the Jersey (chools was the Stat MARIE H. KATZE Dept Priority 8 Project ID: 3	floor replacement pr r gym floors from this City Regional Day So ate's number 1 healti INBACH SCHOOL F REMO LOC/	CRDS) is requesting fur incted in 1983. The floor ojects for the State own is time period contained school. This may be a posi- in concern in early 2020, OR THE DEAF VAL OF ABOVE GROU ATION: OUTSIDE E oject Type Description:	nding to fully replace t is worn and past it's u ed Blesham Regional Mercury. The aforeme ssible public health co prior to the pandemic ND OIL TANK BUILDING 22	seful life. Day School and Mar entioned schools were ncern. Mercury-conta	nington Regional Day	y School the same
he Jersey City Re o the building. The Recent rubber gym evealed that rubber me as the Jersey (chools was the Sta MARIE H. KATZE Dept Priority 8 Project ID: 3 Project Type Cod	floor replacement pr r gym floors from this City Regional Day So ate's number 1 health INBACH SCHOOL F REMO LOC/ 4-082 e: C05 Pr	CRDS) is requesting fur incted in 1983. The floor ojects for the State own is time period contained school. This may be a posi- in concern in early 2020, OR THE DEAF VAL OF ABOVE GROU ATION: OUTSIDE E oject Type Description: \$741	nding to fully replace t is worn and past it's u led Blesham Regional Mercury. The aforeme ssible public health co prior to the pandemic ND OIL TANK BUILDING 22 Environmental-O	seful life. Day School and Mar entioned schools were ncern. Mercury-conta	nington Regional Day e constructed around ining flooring in New	y School the same
he Jersey City Re be the building. The Recent rubber gym evealed that rubber me as the Jersey (chools was the State MARIE H. KATZE Dept Priority 8 Project ID: 3 Project Type Cod General:	sional Day School (J building was constru- floor replacement pr r gym floors from this City Regional Day So ate's number 1 health INBACH SCHOOL F REMO LOC/ 4-082 e: C05 Pr \$74'	CRDS) is requesting fur incted in 1983. The floor ojects for the State own is time period contained school. This may be a posi- in concern in early 2020, OR THE DEAF VAL OF ABOVE GROU ATION: OUTSIDE E oject Type Description: \$741	nding to fully replace t is worn and past it's u ed Blesham Regional Mercury. The aforeme ssible public health co prior to the pandemic ND OIL TANK BUILDING 22 Environmental-O \$0	seful life. Day School and Mar entioned schools were ncern. Mercury-conta	nnington Regional Day e constructed around ining flooring in New \$0	y School the same

which come out to be \$3,600 annually.

Totals For: Department of Education

General:	\$16,987	\$16,987	\$0	\$0	\$0
Bond:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Federal:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sub-total:	\$16,987	\$16,987	\$0	\$0	\$0

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

Overview

The mission of the New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) is to protect the air, waters, land and public health and to preserve and manage the natural and historic resources of the State to ensure continued public benefit, especially in overburdened communities. This mission is advanced through effective and balanced implementation and enforcement of environmental laws to protect these resources and the health and safety of residents. Major capital development program areas are as follows:

State Parks, Wildlife Management Areas and Open Space Preservation

The State's parks and wildlife management areas are among the most capital-intensive areas within the Department. The Department oversees, maintains, operates and provides stewardship for 40 State parks, 5 recreation areas, 11 State forests, 6 marinas, 4 public golf courses, more than 50 historic sites and districts, 122 wildlife management areas, 2 fish hatcheries and many other natural and interpretive facilities. These facilities provide a major source of recreational, educational, and cultural activities for over 20 million people annually. The primary funding source for the capital improvement and development of these lands and facilities is constitutionally dedicated Corporate Business Tax (CBT) revenues, provided through the authority of the Preserve New Jersey Act.

Funding sources for open space preservation include funds authorized under the Preserve New Jersey Act, the Garden State Preservation Trust Act, and several legacy state general obligation bond acts., These sources dedicate funding for open space acquisition and flood prone property acquisition including structures that are prone to damage by storms or storm-related flooding. DEP also administers federal disaster funding to acquire damaged and flood prone properties.

Shore Protection, Flood Engineering, and Dam Repairs

The Jersey Shore, the State's most valuable tourist attraction, is integral to the State's economy. To restore, protect and increase the resilience of the beaches and coastal regions, the Shore Protection Program receives an annual appropriation of \$50 million from the realty transfer fee revenue. In addition, the Flood Engineering program receives an annual appropriation to support flood control projects. The majority of these appropriations are used to provide state match in partnership with the <u>U.S. Army Corps of Engineers</u> (USACE).

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) Feasibility Studies include NJ Back Bays Study (NJBB), Dredged Material Utilization, Bay Hurricane Storm Damage Reduction Study, and NYNJ Harbors and Tributaries (HATS) Study.

Shore Protection projects include: Absecon Island, Manasquan Inlet to Barnegat Inlet, Brigantine Island, Cape May Inlet to Lower Township, Long Beach Island, Sandy Hook to Manasquan Inlet, Great Egg Harbor to Peck Beach, Townsends Inlet to Cape May Inlet, Keansburg, Minish Park bulkhead, Oakwood Beach, Hereford Inlet to Cape May Inlet beachfills. Other projects include Lower Cape May Meadows-Cape May Point Environmental Restoration, Storm Damage Reduction in Port Monmouth, Green Brook Flood Risk Management Project, Passaic Tidal, and Peckman River.

The DEP is also overseeing the continued development of two Rebuild by Design projects awarded to New Jersey. The DEP is coordinating with HUD, municipalities, and other entities on construction of the \$392 million project for Hoboken–Jersey City–Weehawken and the \$186 million project for the Meadowlands.

The DEP is committed to developing a strategy for the State's resilience in response to climate change and sea level rise. Given the significant levels of coastal erosion resulting from increasing coastal storms, the DEP has been working to protect tidal communities and, through the Department's permitting functions,

assisting in the timely and resilient rebuilding of the public infrastructure in the shore region that supports the State's tourism industry. The DEP is also continuing to administer funding for the resilient repair and rehabilitation of dams through the Dam Safety and Inland Water Program.

Site Remediation and Brownfields Remediation

There are approximately 13,500 known contaminated sites in the state. These include brownfields, industrial facilities, as well as sites with underground storage tanks. The Department plans to continue financing the cleanup of certain contaminated sites. This includes the closure and remediation of privately-owned underground storage tanks, as well as the investigation and remediation of brownfields that can be redeveloped into productive use by means of constitutionally dedicated CBT funding.

Water and Wastewater Infrastructure

The DEP administers the New Jersey (Water Bank) Environmental Infrastructure Financing Program, which provides loans to local government units for the construction of environmental infrastructure facilities through the Clean Water State Revolving Fund and the Drinking Water State Revolving Fund, with funds made available under the federal Clean Water Act, Safe Drinking Water Act, various State bond acts and State appropriations. Projects are financed through the DEP along with the New Jersey Infrastructure Bank, an independent State financing authority.

FY 2025 Capital Budget Request

By Project Category and Project Type: All Fund Sources

				* Amou	ints Expressed	l in Thousands (0	00's)
		Number of			Departmen	t Request	
		FY 2025 Projects	FY 2025	FY 2026	FY 2027	FY 2028 - 2031	Total
Preservation							
A04 Preservation-Roofs & Moisture Protection		1	\$12,150	\$13,000	\$13,000	\$0	\$38,150
A06 Preservation-Other		5	\$5,400	\$6,350	\$53,500	\$8,500	\$73,750
	Sub Totals:	6	\$17,550	\$19,350	\$66,500	\$8,500	\$111,900
Compliance							
B01 Compliance-ADA		1	\$3,300	\$3,900	\$2,000	\$600	\$9,800
B03 Compliance-Fire Safety Under \$50,000		1	\$2,000	\$2,000	\$2,000	\$6,000	\$12,000
B04 Compliance-Other		3	\$15,925	\$3,450	\$3,000	\$0	\$22,375
	Sub Totals:	5	\$21,225	\$9,350	\$7,000	\$6,600	\$44,175
Environmental							
C01 Environmental-Hazardous Substances		2	\$47,833	\$48,833	\$48,833	\$195,332	\$340,831
C03 Environmental-Wastewater Treatment		4	\$813,160	\$925,160	\$800,160	\$3,206,984	\$5,745,464
C05 Environmental-Other		2	\$7,000	\$8,000	\$8,500	\$0	\$23,500
	Sub Totals:	8	\$867,993	\$981,993	\$857,493	\$3,402,316	\$6,109,795
Acquisition							
D02 Acquisition-Equipment		2	\$2,932	\$1,124	\$1,139	\$3,989	\$9,184
D03 Acquisition-Computer Equipment & Systems		2	\$500	\$0	\$2,000	\$200	\$2,700
D04 Acquisition-Other		3	\$115,500	\$115,000	\$122,000	\$600,500	\$953,000
	Sub Totals:	7	\$118,932	\$116,124	\$125,139	\$604,689	\$964,884
Construction							
E01 Construction-Demolition		4	\$21,500	\$23,500	\$24,000	\$91,500	\$160,500
E02 Construction-New		9	\$85,400	\$107,900	\$118,100	\$83,000	\$394,400
E03 Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation		43	\$240,975	\$233,900	\$167,950	\$273,050	\$915,875
E04 Construction-Other		5	\$17,200	\$32,850	\$30,350	\$0	\$80,400
	Sub Totals:	61	\$365,075	\$398,150	\$340,400	\$447,550	\$1,551,175
Infrastructure							
F01 Infrastructure-Energy Improvements		1	\$500	\$1,500	\$1,500	\$0	\$3,500
F02 Infrastructure-Roads and Approaches		2	\$4,000	\$4,000	\$4,000	\$8,000	\$20,000
F04 Infrastructure-Other		3	\$3,200	\$6,000	\$5,900	\$19,000	\$34,100
	Sub Totals:	6	\$7,700	\$11,500	\$11,400	\$27,000	\$57,600

FY 2025 Capital Budget Request

By Project Category and Project Type: All Fund Sources

			* Amo	unts Expressed	in Thousands (0	00's)
	Number of			Department	Request	
	FY 2025 Projects	FY 2025	FY 2026	FY 2027	FY 2028 - 2031	Total
Public Purpose						
G01 Public Purpose-Dredging & Harbor Clean-up	2	\$4,000	\$4,000	\$4,000	\$16,000	\$28,000
G02 Public Purpose-Flood Control	7	\$102,450	\$235,858	\$142,358	\$346,882	\$827,548
G03 Public Purpose-Hazardous Waste Site Clean-up	4	\$50,808	\$30,967	\$21,362	\$42,288	\$145,425
G05 Public Purpose-Recreational or Open Space Development	6	\$29,050	\$59,000	\$61,100	\$21,650	\$170,800
G07 Public Purpose-Shore Protection	5	\$166,542	\$179,297	\$188,697	\$507,899	\$1,042,435
G09 Public Purpose-Water Supply	3	\$399,771	\$324,071	\$338,271	\$1,104,000	\$2,166,113
G10 Public Purpose-Other	2	\$2,000	\$5,420	\$5,175	\$1,050	\$13,645
Sub Totals:	29	\$754,621	\$838,613	\$760,963	\$2,039,769	\$4,393,966
Grand Totals:	122	\$2,153,096	\$2,375,080	\$2,168,895	\$6,536,424	\$13,233,495

By Department Priority

Department of Environmental Protection

_

Agen	cy Capital Budget	Request	(000°s)	
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

(0.0.01.)

WATER SUPPLY	MANAGEMENT				
	WATER B	ANK /SRF- DRINKING	G WATER		
Dept Priority 1 Project ID: 42	LOCATI	ON: STATEWIDE			
Project Type Code	: G09 Proje	ct Type Description:	Public Purpose-V	Vater Supply	
Federal:	\$636,113	\$237,771	\$160,071	\$158,271	\$80,000
General:	\$478,000	\$36,000	\$37,000	\$45,000	\$360,000
Other:	\$1,052,000	\$126,000	\$127,000	\$135,000	\$664,000
Sub-Total:	\$2,166,113	\$399,771	\$324,071	\$338,271	\$1,104,000
Operating In	pact: Increase	<u>:</u> \$0	Decrease: \$0		

The Safe Drinking Water Act authorized capitalization grants to eligible states for Drinking Water State Revolving Funds. States use these grants to provide low interest loans to assist publicly and privately owned community water systems and nonprofit non-community water systems to finance the costs of infrastructure needed to achieve or maintain compliance with Safe Drinking Water Act requirements and to protect public health. New Jersey estimates its share will be \$20m annually. NOTE: Capital Request includes non-state funds utilized from the Environmental Infrastructure Trust: \$60m annually for FY's 25-27 and \$31m annually in repayments.

PUBLIC WASTEWA	TER FACILITIES				
	WATER B	ANK/SRF- CLEAN WA	ATER		
Dept Priority 2 Project ID: 42-0	LOCATIO	ON: STATEWIDE			
Project Type Code:	C03 Projec	ct Type Description:	Environmental-Wa	astewater Treatment	
Other:	\$4,284,842	\$550,500	\$655,500	\$530,500	\$2,548,342
General:	\$688,172	\$98,310	\$98,310	\$98,310	\$393,242
Federal:	\$754,950	\$161,850	\$168,850	\$168,850	\$255,400
Bond:	\$17,500	\$2,500	\$2,500	\$2,500	\$10,000
Sub-Total:	\$5,745,464	\$813,160	\$925,160	\$800,160	\$3,206,984
Operating Imp	act: Increase:	\$0	Decrease: \$0		

Funds will be utilized to provide low-interest loans to Local Governments Units for the construction of wastewater treatment facilities through the NJ Environmental Infrastructure Financing Program. The Clean Waters Fund finances projects required for compliance with permits issued pursuant to the Water Pollution Control Act, to provide adequate treatment in areas where septic systems have malfunctioned and are therefore polluting the groundwater or to connect malfunctioning or obsolete wastewater treatment systems to another system. NOTE: Capital Request includes non-state funds utilized from the Environmental Infrastructure Trust in the amount of \$325m for FY25-FY27. Other funds represent each other.

_

_

	Agenc	y Capital Budget	Request	(000's)	
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031
_					
ENGINEERING &		OOD CONTROL			
		CONTROL- URGENT			
Dept Priority 3	LOCAT	FION: STATEWID	E		
Project ID: 42	2-182				
Project Type Code	e: G02 Proj	ect Type Description:	Public Purpose-F	Flood Control	
Federal:	\$388,250	\$24,500	\$155,000	\$61,250	\$147,500
General:	\$42,806	\$6,908	\$5,358	\$5,608	\$24,932
Other:	\$3,850	\$550	\$550	\$550	\$2,200
Sub-Total:	\$434,906	\$31,958	\$160,908	\$67,408	\$174,632
Operating In	npact: Increas	e: \$0	Decrease: \$0		
•		ol projects Molly's Anr control projects includ		,	, .
ENGINEERING &	CONSTRUCTION FLO	OOD CONTROL			
	FLOOD	CONTROL- NON URC	GENT		
Dept Priority 4	LOCAT	FION: STATEWID	E		

Dept i nonty	4	LUCAT		-		
Project ID:	42-166					
Project Type Co	de:	G02 Proje	ect Type Description:	Public Purpose-F	Flood Control	
Other	:	\$4,300	\$4,300	\$0	\$0	\$0
General	:	\$126,250	\$27,950	\$22,950	\$22,950	\$52,400
Federal	:	\$260,392	\$36,542	\$52,000	\$52,000	\$119,850
Sub-Total:		\$390,942	\$68,792	\$74,950	\$74,950	\$172,250
Operating	Impact:	Increase	e: \$0	Decrease: \$0		

Flood Control - Passaic Tidal, NY/NJ Harbor FCSA, Upper Greenbrook FCSA, Peckman River and other emergent flood control project needs. Lack of funding for these projects will negatively impact flood control efforts in the state, potentially resulting in the loss of property and impact to public safety in the event of flooding.

	Agenc	y Capital Budget	Request	(000's)	
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031
ENGINEERING &	CONSTRUCTION SH	ORE PROTECTION			
	SHORE	PROTECTION- USAC	E FEDERAL LEAD P	ROJECTS	
Dept Priority 5	LOCAT	ION: STATEWID	E		
Project ID: 4	2-043				
Project Type Cod	le: G07 Proj	ect Type Description:	Public Purpose-S	Shore Protection	
Federal:	\$556,995	\$91,955	\$96,320	\$104,720	\$264,000
General:	\$298,360	\$46,692	\$51,925	\$53,750	\$145,993
Other:	\$83,641	\$13,118	\$16,275	\$15,450	\$38,798
Sub-Total:	\$938,996	\$151,765	\$164,520	\$173,920	\$448,791
Operating I	mpact: Increas	e: \$0	Decrease: \$0		

Shore Protection— NJ Back Bay Studies, USACE Feasibility Studies (CAP & GI), Dredged Material Utilization (DMU), Commercial and Maurice River Twps, Mordecai Island, Gloucester City Seawall, Cape May Seawall, Brigantine Island, Sunset Ave and Chelsea Heights AC study; USACE Beach fill and other Shore Protection Projects: Manasquan Inlet to Barnegat Inlet, Barnegat Inlet to Little Egg Inlet (LBI), Brigantine Inlet to Great Egg Harbor Inlet-Brigantine Island, Brigantine Inlet to Great Egg Harbor Inlet-Absecon Island, Great Egg Harbor Inlet to Peck Beach (Ocean City Beach Fill), Great Egg Harbor Inlet to Townsends Inlet, Townsends Inlet to Cape May Inlet (Beach fill 7-Mile Island), Cape May Inlet to Lower Twp (Cape May City Beach fill), Lower Cape May Meadows-Cape May Point Environmental Restoration, Cape May Villas and Vicinity, Reeds Beach to Pierces Point, Oakwood Beach, Keansburg, Minish Park, Port Monmouth, Union Beach, SH-Barnegat-Section I-Sea Bright to Ocean Twp. (incl. Deal), SH-Barnegat-Section II-Asbury Park to Manasquan.

ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION SHORE PROTECTION

	SHORE PI	ROTECTION- STATE	PROJECTS		
Dept Priority 6 Project ID: 42-238	LOCATIO	ON: STATEWIDE			
Project Type Code:	G07 Projec	ct Type Description:	Public Purpose-S	Shore Protection	
Other:	\$11,690	\$1,670	\$1,670	\$1,670	\$6,680
General:	\$91,749	\$13,107	\$13,107	\$13,107	\$52,428
Sub-Total:	\$103,439	\$14,777	\$14,777	\$14,777	\$59,108
Operating Impac	:t: Increase:	\$0	Decrease: \$0		

Project encompasses funding for Shore Protection (HR6) State lead projects and Operations and maintenance. Additional Projects include: Stevens Institute, Bayshore Floodgate, Geological Survey, Stockton College, Division of Fish and Wildlife, and Administration. Without funding, State lead shore protection projects at the above areas will not be completed. Therefore, beach erosion and other protection problems could negatively impact New Jersey's coastal communities, tourism and the related economy (there may be some cost share with locals at 75(state)/25(local), specifics TBD based on funding).

	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031	
	·	•			•	-
PARKS AND FOR	ESTRY RECREATION	IAL DEVELOPMENT				
	HEALTH	LIFE SAFETY & EN	VIRON COMPLIANC	E		
Dept Priority 7	LOCAT	ION: STATEWID	E			
	-013					
Project Type Code	: C05 Proje	ect Type Description:	Environmental-O	ther		
General:	\$15,000	\$5,000	\$5,000	\$5,000	\$0	1
	\$10,000	\$0,000	\$0,000	\$0,000	\$	_
I	¢15 000	\$5,000	\$5,000	\$5,000	\$0	
vith health and safet afety requirements	r asbestos removal, r y requirements at var at various facilities. La	e: \$0 adon mitigation, remo ious facilities. Funds a ack of funding for this	Decrease: \$0 val of underground st are needed for update project will mean a cri	d playgrounds to con itical lack of complian	nply with accessibility ce with various healt	and h and
Operating In Funds are needed for vith health and safet afety requirements afety standards and	ppact: Increase r asbestos removal, r y requirements at var at various facilities. La the possible danger ESTRY - LIBERTY ST EMERGE	e: \$0 adon mitigation, remo ious facilities. Funds a ack of funding for this to the safety of park c ATE PARK NCY BARGE REPLA	Decrease: \$0 val of underground st are needed for update project will mean a cri lients. Some facilities	d playgrounds to con itical lack of complian	nply with accessibility ce with various healt	and h and
Operating In Funds are needed for vith health and safet afety requirements afety standards and	ppact: Increase r asbestos removal, r y requirements at var at various facilities. La the possible danger ESTRY - LIBERTY ST	e: \$0 adon mitigation, remo ious facilities. Funds a ack of funding for this to the safety of park c ATE PARK NCY BARGE REPLA	Decrease: \$0 val of underground st are needed for update project will mean a cri lients. Some facilities	d playgrounds to con itical lack of complian	nply with accessibility ce with various healt	and h and
Operating In Funds are needed for vith health and safet afety requirements afety standards and PARKS AND FORI Dept Priority 8	ppact: Increase r asbestos removal, r y requirements at var at various facilities. La the possible danger ESTRY - LIBERTY ST EMERGE LOCAT	e: \$0 adon mitigation, remo ious facilities. Funds a ack of funding for this to the safety of park c ATE PARK NCY BARGE REPLA	Decrease: \$0 val of underground st are needed for update project will mean a cri lients. Some facilities	d playgrounds to con tical lack of complian may need to be clos	nply with accessibility ce with various healt	and h and
Operating In Funds are needed for vith health and safet afety requirements afety standards and PARKS AND FORM Dept Priority 8 Project ID: 42	ppact: Increase r asbestos removal, r y requirements at var at various facilities. La the possible danger ESTRY - LIBERTY ST EMERGE LOCAT	e: \$0 adon mitigation, remo ious facilities. Funds a ack of funding for this to the safety of park c ATE PARK NCY BARGE REPLA ION: HUDSON C	Decrease: \$0 val of underground st are needed for update project will mean a cri lients. Some facilities CEMENT OUNTY	d playgrounds to con tical lack of complian may need to be clos	nply with accessibility ce with various healt	and h and
Operating In Funds are needed for vith health and safet afety requirements afety standards and PARKS AND FORM Dept Priority 8 Project ID: 42 Project Type Code	r asbestos removal, r. y requirements at var at various facilities. La the possible danger ESTRY - LIBERTY ST EMERGE LOCAT -295 : B04 Proje	9: \$0 adon mitigation, remo ious facilities. Funds a ack of funding for this to the safety of park c ATE PARK NCY BARGE REPLA ION: HUDSON C ect Type Description:	Decrease: \$0 val of underground st are needed for update project will mean a cri lients. Some facilities CEMENT OUNTY Compliance-Othe	d playgrounds to con tical lack of complian may need to be clos	nply with accessibility ce with various healt ed until work is comp	and h and
Operating In Funds are needed for vith health and safet afety requirements afety standards and PARKS AND FORM Dept Priority 8 Project ID: 42 Project Type Code General:	ppact: Increase r asbestos removal, r. y requirements at var at various facilities. La the possible danger ESTRY - LIBERTY ST EMERGE LOCAT -295 : B04 Proje \$2,000	S S adon mitigation, remo ious facilities. Funds a ack of funding for this to the safety of park c ATE PARK ENCY BARGE REPLA ION: HUDSON C ect Type Description: \$2,000 \$2,000	Decrease: \$0 val of underground st are needed for update project will mean a cri lients. Some facilities CEMENT OUNTY Compliance-Othe \$0	d playgrounds to con tical lack of complian may need to be clos er \$0	nply with accessibility ce with various healt ed until work is comp	and h and

This project is separate and independent of the Liberty State Park Revitalization Program.

PARKS AND FORESTRY -			RINA BULKHEAD			
Dept Priority 9 Project ID: 42-273	LOCATION:	HUDSON CO	YTNUC			
,	03 Project Typ	e Description:	Construction-Rei	novations and Rehab	ilitation	
General:	\$60,000	\$60,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Sub-Total:	\$60,000	\$60,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Operating Impact:	Increase: \$0		Decrease: \$0			

To repair the marina bulkhead for public safety and protection of the area. Lack of funding for this project could potentially lead to unsafe conditions for patrons and visitors to the marina. * Estimate is from the marina operator.

This project is separate and independent of the Liberty State Park Revitalization Program.

	Agenc	y Capital Budget	Request	(000's)		
[TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031	
PARKS AND FOF		TORICAL DEVELOPI		VATION		
Dept Priority 10 Project ID: 42 Project Type Code	2-019	FION: STATEWID		Recreational or Open	Space Development	
General:	\$85,650	\$19,200	\$22,650	\$23,400	\$20,400	
Sub-Total:	\$85,650	\$19,200	\$22,650	\$23,400	\$20,400	
iberty-Boxwood Ha lingwood S.P Rin atsto Village, Waw	all, Long Pond Iron Wo ngwood Manor, Skylar vayanda State Park - H	orks, Princeton Battlefi nds Manor, Six Mile Ru digh Brooke Farm, Dou ding for this project will	n, Stowe Creek S. P. Ible Pond Village, and	- Wheaton House, W d Round Valley Walla	/harton State Forest-A ce House. Also includ	useum, Atsion Store, les historic
Ringwood S.P Rin Batsto Village, Waw building planning ar safety of the sites. PARKS AND FOF	all, Long Pond Iron Wo ngwood Manor, Skylar vayanda State Park - I nd survey. Lack of fund RESTRY RECREATIO ADA, F/ LOCA	nds Manor, Six Mile Ru High Brooke Farm, Dou Jing for this project will NAL DEVELOPMENT ACILITIES IMPROVEM	n, Stowe Creek S. P. uble Pond Village, and result in increased do	- Wheaton House, W d Round Valley Walla	/harton State Forest-A ce House. Also includ	useum, Atsion Store, les historic
iberty-Boxwood Ha Ringwood S.P Rin Batsto Village, Waw wilding planning ar afety of the sites. PARKS AND FOF	all, Long Pond Iron Wo ngwood Manor, Skylar vayanda State Park - H nd survey. Lack of fund RESTRY RECREATIO ADA, F/ LOCA 2-011	nds Manor, Six Mile Ru High Brooke Farm, Dou Jing for this project will NAL DEVELOPMENT ACILITIES IMPROVEM	n, Stowe Creek S. P. uble Pond Village, and result in increased do	- Wheaton House, W d Round Valley Walla eferred costs and will	/harton State Forest-A ce House. Also includ	useum, Atsion Store, les historic
Liberty-Boxwood Ha Ringwood S.P Rin Batsto Village, Waw building planning ar safety of the sites. PARKS AND FOR Dept Priority 1 ⁴ Project ID: 4 ¹	all, Long Pond Iron Wo ngwood Manor, Skylar vayanda State Park - H nd survey. Lack of fund RESTRY RECREATIO ADA, F/ LOCA 2-011	nds Manor, Six Mile Ru High Brooke Farm, Dou Jing for this project will NAL DEVELOPMENT ACILITIES IMPROVEM FION: STATEWID	In, Stowe Creek S. P. uble Pond Village, and result in increased do IENT E	- Wheaton House, W d Round Valley Walla eferred costs and will	/harton State Forest-A ce House. Also includ	useum, Atsion Store, les historic
Liberty-Boxwood Ha Ringwood S.P Rin Batsto Village, Waw building planning ar safety of the sites. PARKS AND FOF Dept Priority 1 ⁴ Project ID: 4 ¹ Project Type Cod	all, Long Pond Iron Wo ngwood Manor, Skylar vayanda State Park - I nd survey. Lack of fund RESTRY RECREATIO ADA, F/ LOCA 2-011 e: B01 Pro	nds Manor, Six Mile Ru digh Brooke Farm, Dou ding for this project will NAL DEVELOPMENT ACILITIES IMPROVEM FION: STATEWID ect Type Description:	n, Stowe Creek S. P. Ible Pond Village, and result in increased de IENT E Compliance-ADA	- Wheaton House, W d Round Valley Walla eferred costs and will	/harton State Forest-A ce House. Also includ diminish the usability	useum, Atsion Store, les historic
Liberty-Boxwood Ha Ringwood S.P Rin Batsto Village, Waw building planning ar safety of the sites. PARKS AND FOF Dept Priority 1 ^r Project ID: 4 ^r Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating In Funds are requeste	all, Long Pond Iron Wo ngwood Manor, Skylar vayanda State Park - H nd survey. Lack of fund RESTRY RECREATIO ADA, F/ LOCA 2-011 e: B01 Pro \$9,800 \$9,800 mpact: Increas d for renovations requ	Ads Manor, Six Mile Ru High Brooke Farm, Dou ding for this project will NAL DEVELOPMENT ACILITIES IMPROVEM FION: STATEWID ect Type Description: \$3,300 \$3,300	In, Stowe Creek S. P. able Pond Village, and result in increased de IENT Compliance-ADA \$3,900 Decrease: \$0 ities to comply with th	- Wheaton House, W d Round Valley Walla eferred costs and will \$2,000 \$2,000 e American Disabilitie	/harton State Forest-A ce House. Also includ diminish the usability \$600 \$600	useum, Atsion Store, les historic and
Liberty-Boxwood Ha Ringwood S.P Rin Batsto Village, Waw building planning an safety of the sites. PARKS AND FOR Dept Priority 1 ⁻¹ Project ID: 4 ⁻¹ Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In Funds are requester Resource facilities. DIVISION OF FISE Dept Priority 1 ⁻²	All, Long Pond Iron Wo ngwood Manor, Skylar vayanda State Park - H nd survey. Lack of fund RESTRY RECREATIO ADA, F/ LOCA 2-011 e: B01 Pro \$9,800 \$9,800 \$9,800 \$9,800 \$9,800 All Cock \$9,800 Barborner Lack of funding for th HAND WILDLIFE DAM RE 22037	Ads Manor, Six Mile Ru High Brooke Farm, Dou Jing for this project will NAL DEVELOPMENT ACILITIES IMPROVEM FION: STATEWID ect Type Description: \$3,300 e: \$0 ired at State Park facil is project will mean fail PAIR, MAINTENANCE	In, Stowe Creek S. P. Ible Pond Village, and result in increased de IENT Compliance-ADA \$3,900 Decrease: \$0 ities to comply with the ure to comply with the E & RENOVATION E	- Wheaton House, W d Round Valley Walla eferred costs and will \$2,000 \$2,000 e American Disabilitie	/harton State Forest-A ce House. Also includ diminish the usability \$600 \$600 \$600 \$600	useum, Atsion Store, les historic and
Liberty-Boxwood Ha Ringwood S.P Rin Batsto Village, Waw building planning ar safety of the sites. PARKS AND FOR Dept Priority 1 ^r Project ID: 4 ^r Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In Funds are requeste Resource facilities. DIVISION OF FISI Dept Priority 1 ² Project ID: 4 ^r	All, Long Pond Iron Wo ngwood Manor, Skylar vayanda State Park - H nd survey. Lack of fund RESTRY RECREATIO ADA, F/ LOCA 2-011 e: B01 Pro \$9,800 \$9,800 \$9,800 \$9,800 \$9,800 All Cock \$9,800 Barborner Lack of funding for th HAND WILDLIFE DAM RE 22037	Ads Manor, Six Mile Ru High Brooke Farm, Dou Jing for this project will NAL DEVELOPMENT ACILITIES IMPROVEN FION: STATEWID ect Type Description: \$3,300 e: \$0 ired at State Park facil is project will mean fail PAIR, MAINTENANCE FION: STATEWID	In, Stowe Creek S. P. Ible Pond Village, and result in increased de IENT Compliance-ADA \$3,900 Decrease: \$0 ities to comply with the ure to comply with the E & RENOVATION E	- Wheaton House, W d Round Valley Walla eferred costs and will \$2,000 \$2,000 e American Disabilitie e American Disabilitie	/harton State Forest-A ce House. Also includ diminish the usability \$600 \$600 \$600 \$600	useum, Atsion Store, les historic and

Funding will enable the Division to make needed repairs on approximately 50 Low Hazard Dams owned by the State and to bring them up to Dam Safety regulation standards. If funding is not provided, lakes will need to be drained for safety reasons, resulting in the total loss of their fishery resource, the elimination of their substantial recreational values, and the loss of aesthetic qualities of these water bodies.

	Agenc	y Capital Budget	Request	(000's)		
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031	
DIVISION OF FISH						
		VIDE, HEALTH & LIFE		MENTS		
Dept Priority 13	LOCA	TION: STATEWID	'E			
Project ID: 42	-190					
Project Type Code	: E03 Proj	ject Type Description:	Construction-Rei	novations and Rehab	ilitation	
General:	\$3,500	\$500	\$500	\$500	\$2,000	
ſ			· ·	1		
Sub-Total:	\$3,500	\$500	\$500	\$500	\$2,000	
Operating In	npact: Increas	:e: \$0	Decrease: \$0			
This program is design	gned to deal with life	safety upgrades at all	Division structures an	nd facilities including r	adon, carbon monoxide	э,
asbestos abatement	, fire safety inspection	ns and compliance, se	ptic system upgrades	, roof replacements a	nd other structural upgr	ades
				.	gs, offices, recreational	
					ignificant maintenance	costs
all existing buildings	as well as the contin	uation of chronic empl	oyee and public safety	y problems.		
PUBLIC FUNDED	SITE REMEDIATION					
	HAZARI	OOUS DISCHARGE R	EMEDIATION			
	LOCA	TION: STATEWID	E			
Dept Priority 14						
	-004					
Project Type Code	: G03 Proj	ject Type Description:	Public Purpose-F	Hazardous Waste Site	e Clean-up	
General:	\$106,449	\$35,692	\$23,693	\$14,696	\$32,368	
[A0 1 1 1		¢0	A0		
Bond:	\$8,460	\$2,807	\$2,797	\$2,504	\$352	
Federal:	\$10,500	\$1,500	\$1,500	\$1,500	\$6,000	
1		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				

 Bond:
 \$8,460
 \$2,807
 \$2,797
 \$2,504
 \$352

 Federal:
 \$10,500
 \$1,500
 \$1,500
 \$1,500
 \$6,000

 Other:
 \$20,016
 \$10,809
 \$2,977
 \$2,662
 \$3,568

 Sub-Total:
 \$145,425
 \$50,808
 \$30,967
 \$21,362
 \$42,288

Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0

Funding is required for the continuation of clean-up efforts currently in progress which are of the highest priority to protect human health and the environment. The funding is also used for mitigation of hazardous vapors to which humans are being exposed in the way of gas or contamination of drinking water for homes. This work also involves large treatment systems for public supply wells as well as water main extensions. The program also supports the EPA Superfund program and requires a 10% match to fund for lead remedial action/long term remedial action. Lack of funding for these projects would have a potentially negative impact on both health and the well-being of the environment. These costs also reflect the additional costs the Department would assume to address contamination from newly regulated contaminants of emerging concern.

	Agency Ca	apital Budget I	Request	(000's)		
	TAL COST YR PROG	EQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031	
PUBLIC FUNDED SITE	REMEDIATION					
Dept Priority 15 Project ID: 42-203 Project Type Code:		DS REMEDIATIOI STATEWIDE ype Description:	1	azardous Substances	5	
General:	\$159,831	\$22,833	\$22,833	\$22,833	\$91,332	
Sub-Total:	\$159,831	\$22,833	\$22,833	\$22,833	\$91,332	
	prownileid sites to pro					
			ION, UPGRADE & C	LOSURE		
PUBLIC FUNDED SITE Dept Priority 16 Project ID: 42-253	REMEDIATION PETROLEUM LOCATION	I UST REMEDIAT	E	LOSURE azardous Substances	5	
PUBLIC FUNDED SITE Dept Priority 16 Project ID: 42-253	REMEDIATION PETROLEUM LOCATION	I UST REMEDIAT	E		\$104,000	
PUBLIC FUNDED SITE Dept Priority 16 Project ID: 42-253 Project Type Code:	C01 Project T	I UST REMEDIAT STATEWIDE	Environmental-H	azardous Substances		
PUBLIC FUNDED SITE Dept Priority 16 Project ID: 42-253 Project Type Code: General: Gub-Total: Operating Impac Unding is provided from emediation (excludes St nderground storage tan ank discharges that wou	REMEDIATION PETROLEUM LOCATION: C01 Project T \$181,000 [\$181,000 [t: Increase: the constitutional ded ate-owned tanks). Pri- ks, as well as the cost Id have a negative im	I UST REMEDIAT STATEWIDE ype Description: \$25,000 \$25,000 \$0 lication of Corpora ovides for low inte c of remediating an pact on drinking w	Environmental-Ha \$26,000 \$26,000 Decrease: \$0 Ite Business Tax (CB rest loans and grants by discharges therefro ater supplies, surface	T) revenue for Petrolo for the closure and r m. Lack of funding f water bodies, sensit	\$104,000 \$104,000 eum Underground Sto eplacement of petrole or these projects could	um d result in
PUBLIC FUNDED SITE Dept Priority 16 Project ID: 42-253 Project Type Code: General: Sub-Total:	REMEDIATION PETROLEUM LOCATION: C01 Project T \$181,000 [\$181,000 [\$181,000 [t: Increase: the constitutional ded ate-owned tanks). Pro- ks, as well as the cost Id have a negative im- fect both the health ar STRUCTION FLOOD DAM SAFETY LOCATION:	UST REMEDIAT STATEWIDE ype Description: \$25,000 \$25,000 \$0 lication of Corpora ovides for low inte of remediating an pact on drinking w ad well-being of res CONTROL	Environmental-Ha \$26,000 \$26,000 \$26,000 Decrease: \$0 the Business Tax (CB rest loans and grants by discharges therefro rater supplies, surface sidents and the enviro	T) revenue for Petrolo for the closure and r m. Lack of funding f water bodies, sensit	\$104,000 \$104,000 eum Underground Sto eplacement of petrole or these projects could	um d result in
PUBLIC FUNDED SITE Dept Priority 16 Project ID: 42-253 Project Type Code: General: Sub-Total: Operating Impace Unding is provided from emediation (excludes St nderground storage tan ank discharges that wou eceptors. This would aff ENGINEERING & CON	REMEDIATION PETROLEUM LOCATION: C01 Project T \$181,000 \$181,000 \$181,000 (ct: Increase: the constitutional ded ate-owned tanks). Pro- ks, as well as the cost ld have a negative im fect both the health ar STRUCTION FLOOD DAM SAFETY LOCATION:	UST REMEDIAT STATEWIDE ype Description: \$25,000 \$25,000 \$0 lication of Corpora ovides for low inte of remediating an pact on drinking w ad well-being of res CONTROL	Environmental-Ha \$26,000 \$26,000 \$26,000 Decrease: \$0 the Business Tax (CB rest loans and grants by discharges therefro rater supplies, surface sidents and the enviro	azardous Substances \$26,000 \$26,000 T) revenue for Petrolo for the closure and r om. Lack of funding f e water bodies, sensit onment.	\$104,000 \$104,000 eum Underground Sto eplacement of petrole or these projects could	um d result in
PUBLIC FUNDED SITE Dept Priority 16 Project ID: 42-253 Project Type Code:	REMEDIATION PETROLEUM LOCATION: C01 Project T \$181,000 \$181,000 \$181,000 (ct: Increase: the constitutional ded ate-owned tanks). Pro- ks, as well as the cost ld have a negative im fect both the health ar STRUCTION FLOOD DAM SAFETY LOCATION:	UST REMEDIAT STATEWIDE STATEWIDE Sype Description: \$25,000 \$25,000 \$0 (cation of Corpora ovides for low inte or fremediating an pact on drinking w ad well-being of res CONTROL (-DAM REMOVAL STATEWIDE	Environmental-Ha \$26,000 \$26,000 Decrease: \$0 Ate Business Tax (CB rest loans and grants ny discharges therefro rater supplies, surface sidents and the environ	azardous Substances \$26,000 \$26,000 T) revenue for Petrolo for the closure and r om. Lack of funding f e water bodies, sensit onment.	\$104,000 \$104,000 eum Underground Sto eplacement of petrole or these projects could	um d result in

Funding is needed for the purpose of removing or repairing dams that are determined to be in imminent danger of failure with a resultant potential danger to life or property located downstream of the unsafe dams in accordance with the Safe Dam Act, N.J.S.A. 58:4-5d. Lack of funding would prevent proper implementation of the Safe Dam Act and would potentially endanger both life and property downstream of the unsafe dams.

_

	Agenc	y Capital Budget	(000's)		
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031
PARKS AND FOR	RESTRY - LIBERTY S	TATE PARK			
	LIBERT	Y STATE PARK REVI	TALIZATION PROGR	AM PHASE 1B	
Dept Priority 18		TION: HUDSON C	OUNTY		
Project ID: 42	2-342				
Project Type Code	e: E03 Pro	ject Type Description:	Construction-Rei	novations and Rehabi	litation
Project Type Code General:	e: E03 Pro \$240,500	ject Type Description:	1	novations and Rehabi \$38,300	litation \$100,600
		, <u>,</u>	\$65,800		
General:	\$240,500	\$35,800	\$65,800	\$38,300	\$100,600
General: Federal:	\$240,500 \$30,000 \$270,500	\$30,000 \$30,000 \$65,800	\$65,800	\$38,300 \$0	\$100,600
General: Federal: Sub-Total: <i>Operating l</i> i	\$240,500 \$30,000 \$270,500 mpact: Increas	\$30,000 \$30,000 \$65,800	\$65,800 \$0 \$65,800 Decrease: \$0	\$38,300 \$0 \$38,300	\$100,600 \$0 \$100,600

Program will bring more than one hundred acres of active recreational, arts, and cultural improvements to LSP's perimeter and create a central park at its heart with world-class natural landscapes that build resilience to flooding and climate change while providing passive recreation and educational opportunities for the public. Phase 1B of the program focuses on the northern area of the park, and proposes to construct public amenities along the Audrey Zapp Drive corridor (Liberty Science Center to the Central Railroad of New Jersey (CRRNJ) Terminal Building), including: a Northern Athletics Hub of multi-purpose athletic fields and support facilities; rehabilitation and repurposing of the historic CRRNJ train sheds as covered outdoor public community space and marketplace; community center; arts and cultural spaces; public outdoor amphitheater; playgrounds, concessions, and other public gathering spaces; and, transportation improvements.

PARKS AND FORESTRY RECREATIONAL DEVELOPMENT

	REBUILD WC	ORTHINGTON ST	ATE PARK		
Dept Priority 19 Project ID: 42-328	LOCATION:		CON STATE FORES		
Project Type Code:	EUZ Project I	ype Description:	COnstruction-men	NV	
General:	\$165,000	\$50,000	\$55,000	\$60,000	\$0
		. 1			
Sub-Total:	\$165,000	\$50,000	\$55,000	\$60,000	\$0
Operating Impact	: Increase:	\$0	Decrease: \$0		

The park lies in a flood zone and many of the buildings, bathrooms (including showers) and roads will need to be moved out of the flood zone. This project includes the planning, design and construction portions of this project. These are all composting bathrooms as there can be no septic and there is no sewer.

_

	Agenc	y Capital Budget	Request	(000's)	
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031
		L			I
PARKS AND FO	RESTRY - LIBERTY S	TATE PARK			
	SOUTH	ERN WATERFRONT F TION: HUDSON C			
1 2	0	HON. HODSON C	CONT		
Project ID: 4 Project Type Coc	l2-095 le: E03 Pro	ject Type Description:	Construction-Rei	novations and Rehabi	litation
General:	\$8,000	\$8,000	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sub-Total:	\$8,000	\$8,000	\$0	\$0	\$0
Operating			Decrease: \$0	ΨŪ	¢°
		renovations to Liberty S n increased future cos			
This project is curre Phase 2.	ently separate and inde	ependent of the Liberty	v State Park Revitaliza	tion Program, althoug	gh could be incorpora
SITE REMEDIAT	ION				
	FENIMO	RE LANDFILL			
Dept Priority 2	1 LOCA	TION: ROXBURY	TOWNSHIP		
	2-269				
Project Type Coc	le: B04 Pro	ject Type Description:	Compliance-Oth	er	
Other:	\$12,875	\$11,925	\$950	\$0	\$0
Sub-Total:	\$12,875	\$11,925	\$950	\$0	\$0
Operating	Impact: Increas	se: \$0	Decrease: \$0		
Funding is required	for operation and mai	intenance of the cap a	nd a new long-term ga	is treatment system.	
MOSQUITO CON	ITROL COMMISSION				
		IENT REPLACEMENT TION: STATEWID			
Doptimenty	2 LOCA	HON: STATEWID	L		
	12-290				
Project Type Coc	de: D02 Pro	ject Type Description:	Acquisition-Equi	oment	
General:	\$1,304	\$752	\$174	\$189	\$189
Sub-Total:	\$1,304	\$752	\$174	\$189	\$189
Operating	Impact: Increas	se: \$0	Decrease: \$0		
Funding is request	ed for new low volume	spravers with support	ing equipment (\$30.0(0 per machine) and	an amphibious tracke

Funding is requested for new low volume sprayers with supporting equipment (\$30,000 per machine), and an amphibious tracked machine (\$170,000), Compact track loader (\$110,000), Mini Excavator (\$148,000). Funding is also requested for replacement of heavy equipment from the 1980s that play a crucial role regulating state mosquito population. The Office of Mosquito Control Coordination annually expends a significant portion of its budget to maintain and make major repairs to this existing equipment, which is old and becoming too costly to repair. The State Mosquito Control Commission provides various types of equipment to the counties and the NJ Agricultural Experiment Station, on a year to year basis, under its Equipment Use Program. Equipment needed: 2x Bulldozer (\$173,514 per machine), 2x Hydraulic Excavator (\$188,514 per machine). There is a substantial potential risk that the current aging equipment will not be economically repairable, which could impair ongoing statewide mosquito control and surveillance operations.

	Agency					
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031	
GREEN ACRES P		D ACQUISITION AN	ID DEVELOPMENT G	RANTS		
Dept Priority 23 Project ID: 42 Project Type Code	-245	N: STATEWID	E Construction-Nev	v		
General:	\$140,000	\$20,000	\$20,000	\$20,000	\$80,000	
Sub-Total:	\$140,000	\$20,000	\$20,000	\$20,000	\$80,000	
-	rnments for the acquisiti increase the provision o	of open space and r	ecreational facilities ir			
GREEN ACRES PF	LOANS AN	D GRANTS (LOCA	L AND NON-PROFIT	8)		
GREEN ACRES PR	ROGRAM LOANS AN LOCATIC	D GRANTS (LOCA	L AND NON-PROFIT			
GREEN ACRES PR Dept Priority 24 Project ID: 42	ROGRAM LOANS AN LOCATIC	D GRANTS (LOCA)N: STATEWID	L AND NON-PROFITS		\$320,000	
GREEN ACRES PR Dept Priority 24 Project ID: 42 Project Type Code	ROGRAM LOANS AN LOCATIC -249 : D04 Projec	D GRANTS (LOCA DN: STATEWID t Type Description:	L AND NON-PROFITS E Acquisition-Other		\$320,000	
GREEN ACRES PR Dept Priority 24 Project ID: 42 Project Type Code General: [Sub-Total: [Operating In coans and grants to ecreational purpose ocal preservation an	ROGRAM LOANS AN LOCATIC -249 D04 Projec \$490,000 \$490,000	D GRANTS (LOCA) N: STATEWID t Type Description: \$55,000 \$55,000 \$0 nonprofits conserva e funds from the Ga ojects that are aligne	L AND NON-PROFITS E Acquisition-Other \$55,000 \$55,000 Decrease: \$0 tion organizations for irden State Preservati	\$60,000 \$60,000 the acquisition and/or on Trust will allow the	\$320,000 the development (for program to continue	
GREEN ACRES PR Dept Priority 24 Project ID: 42 Project Type Code General: [Sub-Total: [Operating In Loans and grants to recreational purpose local preservation an	ROGRAM LOANS AN LOCATIC -249 : D04 Projec \$490,000 [\$490,000 [\$490,000 [mpact: Increase: local governments and s) of open space. Thes istoric/cultural resource ROGRAM	D GRANTS (LOCA) DN: STATEWID t Type Description: \$55,000 \$0 s0 nonprofits conserva e funds from the Ga jects that are aligne protection.	L AND NON-PROFITS E Acquisition-Other \$55,000 \$55,000 Decrease: \$0 tion organizations for irden State Preservati ed with the State's foct	\$60,000 \$60,000 the acquisition and/or on Trust will allow the	\$320,000 the development (for program to continue	
GREEN ACRES PR Dept Priority 24 Project ID: 42 Project Type Code General: [Sub-Total: [Operating Im coans and grants to recreational purpose ocal preservation an ustice and natural/hi GREEN ACRES PR	ROGRAM LOANS AN LOCATIC -249 : D04 Projec \$490,000 \$490,000 (\$490,000 (subject: Increase: local governments and s) of open space. Thes istoric/cultural resource ROGRAM STATE OP LOCATIC	D GRANTS (LOCA) DN: STATEWID t Type Description: \$55,000 \$0 s0 nonprofits conserva e funds from the Ga jects that are aligne protection.	L AND NON-PROFITS E Acquisition-Other \$55,000 \$55,000 Decrease: \$0 tion organizations for irden State Preservati ed with the State's foct	\$60,000 \$60,000 the acquisition and/or on Trust will allow the	\$320,000 the development (for program to continue	
GREEN ACRES PR Dept Priority 24 Project ID: 42 Project Type Code General: [Sub-Total: [Operating Im coans and grants to recreational purpose ocal preservation an ustice and natural/hi GREEN ACRES PR	ROGRAM LOANS AN LOCATIC -249 : D04 Projec \$490,000 \$490,000 \$490,000 [mpact: Increase: local governments and s) of open space. Thes istoric/cultural resource ROGRAM STATE OP LOCATIC -248	D GRANTS (LOCA) DN: STATEWID t Type Description: \$55,000 \$0 s0 nonprofits conserva e funds from the Ga jects that are aligne protection.	L AND NON-PROFITS E Acquisition-Other \$55,000 \$55,000 Decrease: \$0 tion organizations for irden State Preservati ed with the State's foct	\$60,000 \$60,000 the acquisition and/or on Trust will allow the us on climate change	\$320,000 the development (for program to continue	
GREEN ACRES PR Dept Priority 24 Project ID: 42 Project Type Code General: [Sub-Total: [Operating Im coans and grants to recreational purpose ocal preservation an ustice and natural/hi GREEN ACRES PR Dept Priority 25 Project ID: 42	ROGRAM LOANS AN LOCATIC -249 : D04 Projec \$490,000 \$490,000 \$490,000 [mpact: Increase: local governments and s) of open space. Thes istoric/cultural resource ROGRAM STATE OP LOCATIC -248	D GRANTS (LOCA) D GRANTS (LOCA) STATEWID t Type Description: \$55,000 \$55,000 \$0 nonprofits conserva e funds from the Ga jects that are aligned protection. EN SPACE PRESE DN: STATEWID	L AND NON-PROFITS E Acquisition-Other \$55,000 \$55,000 Decrease: \$0 tion organizations for irden State Preservati ed with the State's foct	\$60,000 \$60,000 the acquisition and/or on Trust will allow the us on climate change	\$320,000 the development (for program to continue	

Acquisition, by the state, of land statewide for the preservation of open space including but not limited to: Blue Acres, Natural Areas, Highlands, Pinelands; Water Access areas, Historic Resources, Greenways, as well as technical and contingency costs. Funding will allow the DEP to preserve properties that support the state's priorities of protecting against and adapting to climate change; resilience; environmental justice; watershed protection; historic preservation; critical natural and historic resources; and recreation.

	Agenc	y Capital Budget	Request	(000's)		
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031	
ENGINEERING &						
	LOCA	R DREDGING AND C FION: STATEWID				
Dept Priority 26 Project ID: 42	5 2-046					
Project Type Code		ect Type Description:	Public Purpose-[Dredging & Harbor Cle	ean-up	
General:	\$14,000	\$2,000	\$2,000	\$2,000	\$8,000	
Sub-Total:	\$14,000	\$2,000	\$2,000	\$2,000	\$8,000	
	mpact: Increas d to remove abandone ese abandoned vessel	ed vessels from the wa	-			ries.
Dept Priority 27 Project ID: 4 Project Type Cod	7 LOCA ⁻ 2-158	IC BUILDING RESTO)E	novations and Rehabi	litation	
General:	\$55,750	\$10,900	\$14,250	\$15,300	\$15,300	
Sub-Total:	\$55,750	\$10,900	\$14,250	\$15,300	\$15,300	
Lusscroft Farm (\$1, (\$400,000,\$600,000 \$600,000), Bldg. 9/I Houses (\$1,000,000 (5,000,000, \$5,500,	Increase building restoration ar 000,000, \$1,000,000, 0, \$600,000), Fort Mot Duplexes (\$500,000, \$ 0, \$2,000,000, \$2,000, 000, \$5,500,000); Bas tion of these buildings	nd renovation: Ringwo \$1,000,000); Stokes \$ t SP West Tower (\$50 6750,000, 1,000,000), ,000); Swartswood S.f ss River Lighthouse (\$	SF-Roper Cabin (\$200 00,000, \$1,000,000, \$1 Swedish Cabin (\$300, P Stillwater Mill(\$200,0 1,000,000, \$1,000,000	,000, \$200,000 \$200, 1,500,000), Hancock H 000, \$300,000, \$600, 000, \$800,000, \$800,0 0, \$1,000,000); Lack d	,000), Dr. James Still H House(\$300,000, \$600 000); D and R Canal \$ 000); High Point SP M of funding will result in	House D,000, SP-Canal onument
Dept Priority 28 Project ID: 42	3 LOCA ⁻ 2-042					
Project Type Cod		ect Type Description:				
General:	\$6,500	\$500	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$4,000	
Sub-Total:	\$6,500	\$500	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$4,000	
Operating l	mpact: Increas	e: \$0	Decrease: \$0			

Over the past twenty years or so, we have been accumulating derelict buildings but have had limited funds available to demolish them. As a result, we have developed a serious backlog of buildings that require demolition and more will be acquired in the not too distant future. Approximately \$500,000 per year is needed to demolish all the structures currently on our list. These old structures are magnets for illegal uses and represent significant sources of potential liability as attractive nuisances. The Division regularly receives complaints from local officials about dealing with them. This is a growing need. This funding would also be used to clean up dumped tar at the site of the former Kramer Tar Plant on Pequest WMA. The State will be exposed to serious liability issues if the demolition of these buildings is not accomplished.

	Agen	cy Capital Budget	Request	(000's)		
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031	
DIVISION OF FIS	H AND WILDLIFE	WIDE FISHING/BOATI				
Dept Priority 2 Project ID: 4	LOCA	ATION: STATEWID		JPMENI		
Project Type Cod		oject Type Description:	Infrastructure-Otl	her		
General:	\$20,900	\$2,100	\$3,900	\$3,900	\$11,000	
Sub-Total:	\$20,900	\$2,100	\$3,900	\$3,900	\$11,000	
		poor boat launching fac				
	LOCA	wide ROADS, BRIDG	ES, PARKING AREAS			
DIVISION OF FIS	H AND WILDLIFE STATE D LOC/ 2-039	WIDE ROADS, BRIDG	ES, PARKING AREAS E			
DIVISION OF FIS Dept Priority 30 Project ID: 4	H AND WILDLIFE STATE D LOC/ 2-039	WIDE ROADS, BRIDG ATION: STATEWID pject Type Description:	ES, PARKING AREAS E	3	\$6,000	
DIVISION OF FIS Dept Priority 30 Project ID: 4 Project Type Cod	H AND WILDLIFE STATE D LOC/ 2-039 e: F02 Pr	WIDE ROADS, BRIDG ATION: STATEWID Dject Type Description: \$2,000	ES, PARKING AREAS E Infrastructure-Ro	S ads and Approaches	\$6,000	
DIVISION OF FIS Dept Priority 30 Project ID: 4 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I Funding is requeste refurbishment, roac watchers, fishermen these facilities, new	H AND WILDLIFE STATE 2-039 e: F02 Pr \$12,000 \$12,000 mpact: Increa d to repair access ro grading, bush cleari h, hunters and for the requipment in the for	WIDE ROADS, BRIDG ATION: STATEWID Diject Type Description: \$2,000 \$2,000	ES, PARKING AREAS E Infrastructure-Ro \$2,000 \$2,000 Decrease: \$0 ng areas on WMAs. Re ire breaks. The divisio life viewing and other r statewide use and 2	s ads and Approaches \$2,000 \$2,000 spairs include blackto n has over 100 WMA types of outdoor recr front end loaders are	\$6,000 pping, gravel, structur s that are utilized by b eation. In order to mai needed. There are co	ird ntain ntinual
DIVISION OF FIS Dept Priority 30 Project ID: 4 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I Funding is requeste refurbishment, road watchers, fishermed these facilities, new needs to grade head	H AND WILDLIFE STATE 2-039 e: F02 Pr \$12,000 \$12,000 \$12,000 grading, bush cleari h, hunters and for the requipment in the for vily traveled dirt road	WIDE ROADS, BRIDG ATION: STATEWID oject Type Description: \$2,0000 \$2,000	ES, PARKING AREAS E Infrastructure-Ro \$2,000 \$2,000 Decrease: \$0 ng areas on WMAs. Re ire breaks. The divisio life viewing and other r statewide use and 2 avel. If funding is not p	s ads and Approaches \$2,000 \$2,000 spairs include blackto n has over 100 WMA types of outdoor recr front end loaders are	\$6,000 pping, gravel, structur s that are utilized by b eation. In order to mai needed. There are co	ird ntain ntinual
DIVISION OF FIS Dept Priority 30 Project ID: 4 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I Funding is requeste refurbishment, road watchers, fishermel these facilities, new needs to grade hea PARKS AND FOF Dept Priority 3	H AND WILDLIFE STATE LOC/ 2-039 e: F02 Pr \$12,000 \$12,000 \$12,000 \$12,000 mpact: Increa ed to repair access ro grading, bush cleari h, hunters and for the e equipment in the for vily traveled dirt road RESTRY SPECIAL/H SITEW LOC/ 2-156	WIDE ROADS, BRIDG ATION: STATEWID oject Type Description: \$2,000 \$	ES, PARKING AREAS E Infrastructure-Ro \$2,000 \$2,000 Decrease: \$0 ng areas on WMAs. Re ire breaks. The divisio life viewing and other r statewide use and 2 avel. If funding is not p MENT RIC E	s ads and Approaches \$2,000 \$2,000 spairs include blackto n has over 100 WMA types of outdoor recr front end loaders are	\$6,000 pping, gravel, structur s that are utilized by b eation. In order to mai needed. There are co /MAs will be severely l	ird ntain ntinual
DIVISION OF FIS Dept Priority 34 Project ID: 4 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I Funding is requeste refurbishment, roac watchers, fishermet these facilities, new needs to grade hea PARKS AND FOF Dept Priority 3 Project ID: 4	H AND WILDLIFE STATE LOC/ 2-039 e: F02 Pr \$12,000 \$12,000 \$12,000 \$12,000 mpact: Increa ed to repair access ro grading, bush cleari h, hunters and for the e equipment in the for vily traveled dirt road RESTRY SPECIAL/H SITEW LOC/ 2-156	WIDE ROADS, BRIDG ATION: STATEWID oject Type Description: \$2,000 \$	ES, PARKING AREAS E Infrastructure-Ro \$2,000 \$2,000 Decrease: \$0 ng areas on WMAs. Re ire breaks. The divisio life viewing and other r statewide use and 2 avel. If funding is not p MENT RIC E	S ads and Approaches \$2,000 \$2,000 \$2,000 types of outdoor recr front end loaders are provided, access to W	\$6,000 pping, gravel, structur s that are utilized by b eation. In order to mai needed. There are co /MAs will be severely l	ird ntain ntinual

Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0

Funding is requested for site work improvements to the following special/historic locations: Leonardo State Marina-Twin Lights site (\$1,000,000, \$1,000,000);Ft. Mott Battery Concrete Restoration (\$2,000,000, \$2,000,000). Lack of funding for these projects will result in the further deterioration of the sites and potential safety concerns for clients.

	Agenc	y Capital Budget	Request	(000's)		
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031	
PARKS AND FO						
Project ID:	2 LOCA 12-089		≣	novations and Rehabi	114 - 41	
Project Type Coo		ject Type Description:	- 1			
General:	\$63,000	\$14,500	\$15,500	\$16,500	\$16,500	
Sub-Total:	\$63,000	\$14,500	\$15,500	\$16,500	\$16,500	
of the bulkheads a	itate bulkheads at Barn nd to allow the continue	legat Light State Park a ed safe operation of the ed accessibility and saf	e marinas. Lack of fu			
PARKS AND FO	RESTRY RECREATION	VIDE, DEMOLISH UNU		i		
	3 LOCA 12-010 de: E01 Pro	TION: STATEWIDI	E Construction-Der	molition		
General:	\$8,500	\$1,000	\$2,000	\$2,000	\$3,500	
Sub-Total:	\$8,500	\$1,000	\$2,000	\$2,000	\$3,500	
previous years has	l for the demolition of u resulted in an increas	se: \$0 Inused, unsafe structur ing number of seriously ct on the safety of the s	/ deteriorated structur	es that need to be de	-	-
DIVISION OF FIS	6H AND WILDLIFE					
	LOCA	VIDE WMA STORAGE TION [.] STATEWIDI				
Deptimenty	4 LOCA 12-035					
Project ID: 4 Project Type Cod		ject Type Description:	Construction-Rer	novations and Rehabi	litation	
General:	\$5,500	\$500	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$3,000	
	. ,					

Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0

Storage Buildings - Northern Central and Southern Regions. Regional storage building upgrades are needed to house and maintain existing equipment inventories. The crews assigned to this area are responsible for over 100 WMAs approximately 300,000 acres in size. Heavy equipment operations for much of the State are administered from these field offices. Over the last ten years, one garage and one storage building was never replaced. The existing shops and office structures are in poor condition. In some cases, tractors, graders and other heavy equipment are stored outdoors due to a lack of storage facilities. This results in accelerated deterioration and increased maintenance costs.

	Agenc	y Capital Budget	(000's)		
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031
_					
DIVISION OF FISH	HAND WILDLIFE				
	PEQUES	ST HATCHERY UPGF	RADES AND PRESER	RVATION	
Dept Priority 35	LOCA	TION: WARREN O	COUNTY		
, ,	2-207				
Project Type Code	e: E04 Proj	ect Type Description:	Construction-Oth	her	
General:	\$10,300	\$2,700	\$4,050	\$3,550	\$0
Sub-Total:	\$10,300	\$2,700	\$4,050	\$3,550	\$0
Operating Ir	npact: Increas	e: \$0	Decrease: \$0		
Funds are needed a	at the Pequest Trout h	atchery for repairs and	d replacement of the f	ollowing: Building upg	rades & repairs (500,000
,000,000; 1,000,00	0) Well repairs and re	builds (\$200,000; \$25	0,000; \$250,000) Edu	cation Pond Liner rep	blacement (\$1,000,000;
51,000,000; \$1,000,	000) Fuel pump upgra	ade (\$200,000; \$200,0	000; \$200,000) Electri	cal replacement (\$250	0,000; \$1,000,000; \$1,00
	ent & repair items for t	feed bins & nurserv bu	uilding wall tank & fish	tank replacement tota	aling (\$550,000; \$600,00
and other replaceme	one a ropan normo for	,	5		5 (*****) ****

All upgrades and repairs are required in order for the hatchery to continue its functionality to prevent loss of trout as well as improve health and safety concerns.

PARKS AND FORESTRY	RECREATIONAL DE	VELOPMENT			
	LAKE ABESEGA	MI DREDGING			
Dept Priority 36	LOCATION:	BASS RIVER STA	TE FOREST		
Project ID: 42-198					
Project Type Code:	E03 Project Type	e Description: C	onstruction-Renovatio	ons and Rehabilitatior	ı
General:	\$7,250	\$250	\$2,000	\$2,500	\$2,500
Sub-Total:	\$7,250	\$250	\$2,000	\$2,500	\$2,500
Operating Impact:	Increase: \$0	Dec	crease: \$0		
Eunding is requested for th	a dradging of Laka Ab	oggami logated in th	o Poco Divor Stato E	oroot The lake is the	contor of the forest's

Funding is requested for the dredging of Lake Abesegami located in the Bass River State Forest. The lake is the center of the forest's recreational activities and provides areas for swimming, boating and canoeing. The dredging is necessary to remove the buildup of silt deposits in the lake bed. Without funding the recreational usage of the lake will be diminished impacting on the ability of clients to swim and boat. Water quality could also deteriorate, resulting in public health and safety concerns.
	Agenc	y Capital Budget	Request	(000's)		
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031	
PARKS AND FOR	RESTRY - LIBERTY ST					
	FERRY S		COUNTY			
Dept Priority 3	7					
Project ID: 4 Project Type Cod	2-178 le: E03 Proi	ect Type Description:	Construction-Rei	novations and Rehabi	litation	
	\$18,000	\$6,000	\$6,000	\$6,000	\$0	
General:	\$18,000	\$0,000	\$0,000	\$0,000	φŪ	
Sub-Total:	\$18,000	\$6,000	\$6,000	\$6,000	\$0	
		NAL DEVELOPMENT	D&R CANAL STATE F	PARK		
PARKS AND FOR	RESTRY RECREATION SITEWO 8 LOCAT	NAL DEVELOPMENT		PARK		
PARKS AND FOR Dept Priority 3 Project ID: 4	RESTRY RECREATION SITEWO 8 LOCAT 2-215	NAL DEVELOPMENT IRK RENOVATIONS-I FION: HUNTERDO	D&R CANAL STATE F DN, MERCER AND S	PARK OMERSET	litation	
PARKS AND FOR Dept Priority 3 Project ID: 4 Project Type Cod	RESTRY RECREATION SITEWO 8 LOCAT 2-215 le: E03 Proj	NAL DEVELOPMENT NRK RENOVATIONS-I TION: HUNTERDO	D&R CANAL STATE F DN, MERCER AND S Construction-Rei	PARK OMERSET novations and Rehabi		
PARKS AND FOR Dept Priority 3 Project ID: 4	RESTRY RECREATION SITEWO 8 LOCAT 2-215	NAL DEVELOPMENT IRK RENOVATIONS-I FION: HUNTERDO	D&R CANAL STATE F DN, MERCER AND S	PARK OMERSET	litation \$500	
PARKS AND FOR Dept Priority 3 Project ID: 4 Project Type Cod	RESTRY RECREATION SITEWO 8 LOCAT 2-215 le: E03 Proj	NAL DEVELOPMENT NRK RENOVATIONS-I TION: HUNTERDO	D&R CANAL STATE F DN, MERCER AND S Construction-Rei	PARK OMERSET novations and Rehabi		
PARKS AND FOR Dept Priority 3 Project ID: 4 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I Funding is requester	RESTRY RECREATION SITEWO 8 LOCAT 2-215 le: E03 Proj \$2,000 \$2,000	NAL DEVELOPMENT IRK RENOVATIONS-I FION: HUNTERDO Nect Type Description: \$500 \$5	D&R CANAL STATE F DN, MERCER AND S Construction-Rei \$500 \$500 Decrease: \$0 & Canal State Park. Li	PARK OMERSET novations and Rehabi \$500 \$500	\$500 \$500	Irther site
PARKS AND FOR Dept Priority 33 Project ID: 4 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I Funding is requeste deterioration, increa	RESTRY RECREATION SITEWO 2-215 le: E03 Proj \$2,000 \$2,000	NAL DEVELOPMENT IRK RENOVATIONS-I FION: HUNTERDO ect Type Description: \$500 \$500 ec: \$0 ements at the D and F costs and possible sa	D&R CANAL STATE F DN, MERCER AND S Construction-Rei \$500 \$500 Decrease: \$0 & Canal State Park. Li	PARK OMERSET novations and Rehabi \$500 \$500	\$500 \$500	Irther site
PARKS AND FOR Dept Priority 33 Project ID: 4 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I Funding is requeste deterioration, increa	RESTRY RECREATION SITEWO LOCAT 2-215 le: E03 Proj \$2,000 \$2,000 mpact: Increas ed for site work improv ased for site work improv ased future renovation	NAL DEVELOPMENT IRK RENOVATIONS-I FION: HUNTERDO Dect Type Description: \$500 \$500 \$500 Dec: \$0 ements at the D and Fi costs and possible sa NAL DEVELOPMENT NE ROAD IMPROVEM	D&R CANAL STATE F DN, MERCER AND S Construction-Rei \$500 \$500 Decrease: \$0 R Canal State Park. La fety concerns for clier	PARK OMERSET novations and Rehabi \$500 \$500	\$500 \$500	Irther site
PARKS AND FOR Dept Priority 34 Project ID: 4 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I Funding is requeste deterioration, increase PARKS AND FOR Dept Priority 3	RESTRY RECREATION SITEWO 2-215 le: E03 Proj \$2,000 \$2,000 mpact: Increas ed for site work improv- ased for site work improv- site work improv- ased for site	NAL DEVELOPMENT RK RENOVATIONS-I FION: HUNTERDO Net Type Description: \$500	D&R CANAL STATE F DN, MERCER AND S Construction-Rei \$500 \$500 Decrease: \$0 R Canal State Park. Li fety concerns for clier	PARK OMERSET novations and Rehabi \$500 \$500	\$500 \$500	Irther site
PARKS AND FOR Dept Priority 34 Project ID: 4 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I Funding is requeste deterioration, increas PARKS AND FOR Dept Priority 3	RESTRY RECREATION SITEWO 2-215 le: E03 Proj \$2,000 \$2,000 mpact: Increas ed for site work improvi ased future renovation RESTRY RECREATION OLD MIN 9 LOCAT 2-194	NAL DEVELOPMENT RK RENOVATIONS-I FION: HUNTERDO Net Type Description: \$500	D&R CANAL STATE F DN, MERCER AND S Construction-Rei \$500 Decrease: \$0 R Canal State Park. La fety concerns for clier IENTS-URGENT FON COUNTY	PARK OMERSET novations and Rehabi \$500 \$500	\$500 \$500 project will result in fu	Irther site
PARKS AND FOR Dept Priority 3 Project ID: 4 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I Funding is requested deterioration, increase PARKS AND FOR Dept Priority 3 Project ID: 4	RESTRY RECREATION SITEWO 2-215 le: E03 Proj \$2,000 \$2,000 mpact: Increas ed for site work improvi ased future renovation RESTRY RECREATION OLD MIN 9 LOCAT 2-194	NAL DEVELOPMENT IRK RENOVATIONS-I FION: HUNTERDO Dect Type Description: \$500 \$500 \$500 Sec: \$0 ements at the D and F costs and possible sa NAL DEVELOPMENT NE ROAD IMPROVEM FION: WOTHING	D&R CANAL STATE F DN, MERCER AND S Construction-Rei \$500 Decrease: \$0 R Canal State Park. La fety concerns for clier IENTS-URGENT FON COUNTY	PARK OMERSET novations and Rehabi \$500 \$500 ack of funding for this tts.	\$500 \$500 project will result in fu	Irther site
PARKS AND FOR Dept Priority 34 Project ID: 4 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I Funding is requested deterioration, increas PARKS AND FOR Dept Priority 34 Project ID: 4 Project Type Cod	RESTRY RECREATION SITEWO 8 LOCAT 2-215 le: E03 Proj \$2,000 \$2,000 mpact: Increas ed for site work improv ased future renovation RESTRY RECREATION OLD MIN 9 LOCAT 2-194 le: E03 Proj	NAL DEVELOPMENT IRK RENOVATIONS-I IION: HUNTERDO Dect Type Description: \$500 \$500 Dec: \$0 Dece: \$0	D&R CANAL STATE F DN, MERCER AND S Construction-Rei \$500 Decrease: \$0 R Canal State Park. Li fety concerns for clier IENTS-URGENT FON COUNTY Construction-Rei	PARK OMERSET novations and Rehabi \$500 \$500 ack of funding for this its.	\$500 \$500 project will result in fu	irther site

Road improvements are necessary to improve client and employee access to various forest areas. The current road conditions present a potential safety hazard and will continue to deteriorate further unless repairs are implemented. Lack of funding for this project will result in the further deterioration of the road creating a greater safety hazard and impairing access to the area.

	Agenc	y Capital Budget	Request	(000's)		
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031	
PARKS AND FOR	ESTRY RECREATION					
		SHION OF THE WAR TION [.] WARREN	REN MILL DAM			
Dept Priority 40		HON. WARKEN				
	2-330		Construction Do			
Project Type Code	e: E01 Proj	ect Type Description:	Construction-Der	nonuon		
General:	\$110,500	\$15,000	\$15,500	\$16,000	\$64,000	
Sub-Total:	\$110,500	\$15,000	\$15,500	\$16,000	\$64,000	
Operating li	npact: Increas	e: \$0	Decrease: \$0			
, ,		n Mill Dam. This is a H	200.0000	does not meet dam s	afety standards This	will include
-		return the river and riv	-		alety standards. This	
			5			
he Warren Mill Dai	m does not meet curre	ent dam safety require	ments. The dam is in	poor condition and re	moval costs less then	repairs.
				poor condition and re	moval costs less then	repairs.
	ESTRY SPECIAL/HIS		I ENT	poor condition and re	moval costs less then	repairs.
	ESTRY SPECIAL/HIS	RETIVE FACILITES D	IENT ISP. REN/REHAB	poor condition and re	moval costs less then	repairs.
	ESTRY SPECIAL/HIS	RETIVE FACILITES D	IENT ISP. REN/REHAB	poor condition and rei	moval costs less then	repairs.
PARKS AND FOR	ESTRY SPECIAL/HIS	RETIVE FACILITES D	IENT ISP. REN/REHAB	poor condition and re	moval costs less then	repairs.
PARKS AND FOR Dept Priority 41	RESTRY SPECIAL/HIS INTERPI LOCA ⁻ 2-025	RETIVE FACILITES D	IENT ISP. REN/REHAB		moval costs less then	repairs.
PARKS AND FOR Dept Priority 41 Project ID: 42 Project Type Code	EESTRY SPECIAL/HIS INTERPI LOCA ⁻ 2-025 e: A06 Proj	RETIVE FACILITES D TION: STATEWID	IENT ISP. REN/REHAB E Preservation-Oth	ier		repairs.
PARKS AND FOR Dept Priority 41 Project ID: 42	2-025 e: A06 Proj	RETIVE FACILITES D TION: STATEWID ect Type Description: \$800	ISP. REN/REHAB E Preservation-Oth	er \$800	moval costs less then	repairs.
PARKS AND FOR Dept Priority 41 Project ID: 42 Project Type Code	EESTRY SPECIAL/HIS INTERPI LOCA ⁻ 2-025 e: A06 Proj	RETIVE FACILITES D TION: STATEWID	IENT ISP. REN/REHAB E Preservation-Oth	ier		repairs.
PARKS AND FOR Dept Priority 41 Project ID: 42 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total:	2-025 e: A06 Proj \$3,200	RETIVE FACILITES D TION: STATEWID ect Type Description: \$800 \$800	ISP. REN/REHAB E Preservation-Oth	er \$800	\$800	repairs.
PARKS AND FOR Dept Priority 41 Project ID: 42 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In	EESTRY SPECIAL/HIS INTERP LOCA 2-025 a: A06 Proj \$3,200 \$3,200 mpact: Increas	STORICAL DEVELOPM RETIVE FACILITES D FION: STATEWID lect Type Description: \$800 \$800	MENT ISP. REN/REHAB E Preservation-Oth \$800 \$800 Decrease: \$0	er \$800 \$800	\$800	
PARKS AND FOR Dept Priority 41 Project ID: 42 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In	EESTRY SPECIAL/HIS INTERP LOCA ² 2-025 a: A06 Proj \$3,200 \$3,200 mpact: Increas d in order to upgrade	RETIVE FACILITES D TION: STATEWID ect Type Description: \$800 \$800	AENT ISP. REN/REHAB E Preservation-Oth \$800 \$800 Decrease: \$0 e displays at the follo	er \$800 \$800 wing locations: Doubl	\$800 \$800	, Barnegat,
PARKS AND FOR Dept Priority 41 Project ID: 42 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In Funding is requeste Vawayanda, Kittatin	EESTRY SPECIAL/HIS INTERP LOCA ² 2-025 a: A06 Proj \$3,200 \$3,200 mpact: Increas d in order to upgrade anny Valley and Forest	STORICAL DEVELOPIN RETIVE FACILITES D FION: STATEWID lect Type Description: \$800 \$800 \$800 se: \$0 and expand interpretiv	AENT ISP. REN/REHAB E Preservation-Oth \$800 \$800 Decrease: \$0 e displays at the follo Center. These upgrade	er \$800 \$800 wing locations: Doubles and expansions wi	\$800 \$800 e Trouble, High Point Il provide a more mea	, Barnegat, ıningful
PARKS AND FOR Dept Priority 41 Project ID: 42 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In Funding is requeste Vawayanda, Kittatir earning experience	ESTRY SPECIAL/HIS INTERP LOCA 2-025 a: A06 Proj \$3,200 \$3,200 mpact: Increas d in order to upgrade nny Valley and Forest for clients visiting the	STORICAL DEVELOPIN RETIVE FACILITES D FION: STATEWID iect Type Description: \$800	AENT ISP. REN/REHAB E Preservation-Oth \$800 \$800 Decrease: \$0 e displays at the follo Center. These upgrade	er \$800 \$800 wing locations: Doubles and expansions wi	\$800 \$800 e Trouble, High Point Il provide a more mea	, Barnegat, ıningful
PARKS AND FOR Dept Priority 41 Project ID: 42 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In Funding is requeste Vawayanda, Kittatin	ESTRY SPECIAL/HIS INTERPI LOCA 2-025 a: A06 Proj \$3,200 \$3,200 mpact: Increas d in order to upgrade nny Valley and Forest for clients visiting the HAND WILDLIFE	STORICAL DEVELOPI RETIVE FACILITES D FION: STATEWID lect Type Description: \$800 \$800 \$800 \$800 set: \$0 and expand interpretiv Resource Education C se facilities. Lack of fu	AENT ISP. REN/REHAB E Preservation-Oth \$800 \$800 Decrease: \$0 re displays at the follo Center. These upgraden nding for this project w	er \$800 \$800 wing locations: Doubles and expansions wi	\$800 \$800 e Trouble, High Point Il provide a more mea	, Barnegat, ıningful
PARKS AND FOR Dept Priority 41 Project ID: 42 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In Funding is requeste Vawayanda, Kittatir earning experience	EESTRY SPECIAL/HIS INTERPI LOCA ² 2-025 a: A06 Proj \$3,200 \$3,200 mpact: Increas d in order to upgrade my Valley and Forest for clients visiting the HAND WILDLIFE EAST PO	STORICAL DEVELOPI RETIVE FACILITES D FION: STATEWID iect Type Description: \$800	AENT ISP. REN/REHAB E Preservation-Oth \$800 \$800 Decrease: \$0 e displays at the follo Center. These upgrade nding for this project v EPAIRS	er \$800 \$800 wing locations: Doubles and expansions wi	\$800 \$800 e Trouble, High Point Il provide a more mea	, Barnegat, ıningful
PARKS AND FOR Dept Priority 41 Project ID: 42 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In Funding is requeste Vawayanda, Kittatir earning experience DIVISION OF FISE	ESTRY SPECIAL/HIS INTERP LOCA 2-025 a: A06 Proj \$3,200 \$3,200 mpact: Increas d in order to upgrade nny Valley and Forest for clients visiting the HAND WILDLIFE EAST PC LOCA	STORICAL DEVELOPI RETIVE FACILITES D FION: STATEWID iect Type Description: \$800	AENT ISP. REN/REHAB E Preservation-Oth \$800 \$800 Decrease: \$0 e displays at the follo Center. These upgrade nding for this project v EPAIRS	er \$800 \$800 wing locations: Doubles and expansions wi	\$800 \$800 e Trouble, High Point Il provide a more mea	, Barnegat, ıningful
PARKS AND FOR Dept Priority 41 Project ID: 42 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In Funding is requeste Vawayanda, Kittatir earning experience DIVISION OF FISH Dept Priority 42	ESTRY SPECIAL/HIS INTERP LOCA 2-025 a: A06 Proj \$3,200 \$3,200 mpact: Increas d in order to upgrade nny Valley and Forest for clients visiting the HAND WILDLIFE EAST PC LOCA	STORICAL DEVELOPI RETIVE FACILITES D FION: STATEWID iect Type Description: \$800	AENT ISP. REN/REHAB E Preservation-Oth \$800 \$800 Decrease: \$0 e displays at the follo Center. These upgrade nding for this project v EPAIRS	er \$800 \$800 wing locations: Doubles and expansions wi	\$800 \$800 e Trouble, High Point Il provide a more mea	, Barnegat, ıningful
PARKS AND FOR Dept Priority 41 Project ID: 42 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In Funding is requeste Vawayanda, Kittatin earning experience DIVISION OF FISH	EESTRY SPECIAL/HIS INTERPILOCA 2-025 a: A06 Proj \$3,200 \$3,200 mpact: Increas d in order to upgrade any Valley and Forest for clients visiting the HAND WILDLIFE EAST PO LOCA 2-292	STORICAL DEVELOPI RETIVE FACILITES D FION: STATEWID iect Type Description: \$800	AENT ISP. REN/REHAB E Preservation-Oth \$800 \$800 Decrease: \$0 e displays at the follo Center. These upgrad nding for this project v EPAIRS LLE WMA	er \$800 \$800 wing locations: Doubles and expansions wi	\$800 \$800 I provide a more mea ng experience for clie	, Barnegat, ıningful
PARKS AND FOR Dept Priority 41 Project ID: 42 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating Is Funding is requeste Vawayanda, Kittatin earning experience DIVISION OF FISH Dept Priority 42 Project ID: 42	EESTRY SPECIAL/HIS INTERPILOCA 2-025 a: A06 Proj \$3,200 \$3,200 mpact: Increas d in order to upgrade any Valley and Forest for clients visiting the HAND WILDLIFE EAST PO LOCA 2-292	STORICAL DEVELOPI RETIVE FACILITES D FION: STATEWID iect Type Description: \$800	AENT ISP. REN/REHAB E Preservation-Oth \$800 \$800 Decrease: \$0 e displays at the follo Center. These upgrad nding for this project v EPAIRS LLE WMA	er \$800 \$800 wing locations: Doubles and expansions wi vill diminish the learni	\$800 \$800 e Trouble, High Point Il provide a more mea ng experience for clie	, Barnegat, ıningful
PARKS AND FOR Dept Priority 41 Project ID: 42 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In Funding is requeste Vawayanda, Kittatin earning experience DIVISION OF FISH Dept Priority 42 Project ID: 42 Project Type Code	ESTRY SPECIAL/HIS INTERPILIOCA 2-025 a: A06 Proj \$3,200 \$3,200 \$3,200 mpact: Increas d in order to upgrade mny Valley and Forest for clients visiting the HAND WILDLIFE EAST Proj 2-292 a: E03 Proj	TORICAL DEVELOPI RETIVE FACILITES D TION: STATEWID lect Type Description: \$800 \$800 e: \$0 and expand interpretiv Resource Education C se facilities. Lack of fu DINT LIGHTHOUSE R TION: HEISLERVI lect Type Description:	AENT ISP. REN/REHAB E Preservation-Oth \$800 Decrease: \$0 re displays at the follo Center. These upgrade nding for this project w EPAIRS LLE WMA Construction-Rei	er \$800 \$800 wing locations: Doubles and expansions wi vill diminish the learni	\$800 \$800 I provide a more mea ng experience for clie	, Barnegat, ıningful

Funding is needed for long term protection of the lighthouse from the impact of tidal flooding. If funding is not provided, tidal flooding will impact the stability of the lighthouse.

_	Agenic	y Capital Budget	Request	(000's)		
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031	
L						
		NAL DEVELOPMENT				
FARKS AND FOR		TRY FIRE SERVICE B	UILDING IMPROVEN	IENTS		
Dept Priority 4: Project ID: 4	3 LOCA 2-243	TION:				
Project Type Cod	e: E03 Pro	ject Type Description:	Construction-Rei	novations and Rehabi	litation	
General:	\$1,500	\$500	\$500	\$500	\$0	
Sub-Total:	\$1,500	\$500	\$500	\$500	\$0	
Operating I	mpact: Increas	se: \$0	Decrease: \$0			
S.P.) and at Coyle I	Field (Chattsworth). V	improvements at Fore Vork includes roof repart	airs, exterior/structural	pole barn repairs and	l exterior power plant	-
Lack of funding for	this project will result i	in further deterioration	or these structures an	d increased luture rep		
PARKS AND FOI		NAL DEVELOPMENT	IRS/REHABILITATIO	N		
Dept Priority 44	FORES 4 LOCA 2-251	T FIRE TOWER REPA	E Construction-Rei	N novations and Rehabil \$1,000		
Dept Priority 4 Project ID: 4 Project Type Cod General:	FORES 4 LOCA 2-251 e: E03 Pro \$5,000	T FIRE TOWER REPA TION: STATEWID ject Type Description: \$3,000	E Construction-Rei \$1,000	novations and Rehabil	\$0	
Dept Priority 44 Project ID: 4 Project Type Cod	FORES 4 LOCA 2-251 e: E03 Pro	T FIRE TOWER REPA TION: STATEWID ject Type Description: \$3,000	E Construction-Rei \$1,000 \$1,000	novations and Rehabil		
Dept Priority 44 Project ID: 4 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I	FORES 4 LOCA 2-251 e: E03 Pro \$5,000 \$5,000 mpact: Increas	T FIRE TOWER REPA TION: STATEWID ject Type Description: 3 \$3,000 \$3,000 \$56: \$0	E Construction-Rei \$1,000 \$1,000 Decrease: \$0	novations and Rehabi \$1,000 \$1,000	\$0 \$0	
Dept Priority 44 Project ID: 4 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I Renovation and Re	FORES 4 LOCA 2-251 e: E03 Pro \$5,000 (\$5,000 mpact: Increas habilitation of Forest F	T FIRE TOWER REPA TION: STATEWID ject Type Description: \$3,000	E Construction-Rei \$1,000 \$1,000 Decrease: \$0 s A and C. Renovatio	novations and Rehabi \$1,000 \$1,000	\$0 \$0	he towers
Dept Priority 44 Project ID: 4 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I Renovation and Re to extend their usef	FORES 4 LOCA 2-251 e: E03 Pro \$5,000 (\$5,000 mpact: Increas habilitation of Forest F ul life and to improve f	T FIRE TOWER REPA TION: STATEWID ject Type Description: \$3,000 \$3,000 \$6: \$0 Fire Towers in Division	E Construction-Rei \$1,000 \$1,000 Decrease: \$0 s A and C. Renovatio	novations and Rehabi \$1,000 \$1,000	\$0 \$0	he towers
Dept Priority 44 Project ID: 4 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I Renovation and Re to extend their usef	FORES 4 LOCA 2-251 e: E03 Pro \$5,000 \$5,000 mpact: Increas habilitation of Forest F ul life and to improve to H AND WILDLIFE	T FIRE TOWER REPA TION: STATEWID ject Type Description: \$3,000 \$3,000 \$6: \$0 Fire Towers in Division	E Construction-Ren \$1,000 \$1,000 Decrease: \$0 s A and C. Renovatio	novations and Rehabil \$1,000 \$1,000 ns are needed to impl	\$0 \$0	he towers
Dept Priority 44 Project ID: 4 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I Renovation and Re to extend their usef	FORES 4 LOCA 2-251 e: E03 Pro \$5,000 (\$5,000 mpact: Increas habilitation of Forest F ul life and to improve f H AND WILDLIFE HIGBEE LOCA	T FIRE TOWER REPA TION: STATEWID ject Type Description: 3,000 \$3,000 \$60 \$50 \$50 \$50 \$50 \$50 \$50 \$50 \$50 \$50 \$5	E Construction-Rei \$1,000 \$1,000 Decrease: \$0 s A and C. Renovatio 7. EK MARSH RESTORA	novations and Rehabil \$1,000 \$1,000 ns are needed to impl	\$0 \$0	he towers
Dept Priority 44 Project ID: 4 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I Renovation and Re to extend their usef DIVISION OF FIS Dept Priority 45	FORES 4 LOCA 2-251 e: E03 Pro \$5,000 (\$5,000 mpact: Increas habilitation of Forest F ul life and to improve f H AND WILDLIFE HIGBEE LOCA	T FIRE TOWER REPA TION: STATEWID ject Type Description: 3,000 \$3,000 \$60 \$50 \$50 \$50 \$50 \$50 \$50 \$50 \$50 \$50 \$5	E Construction-Rei \$1,000 \$1,000 Decrease: \$0 s A and C. Renovatio 7. EK MARSH RESTORA	novations and Rehabil \$1,000 \$1,000 ns are needed to impl	\$0 \$0	he towers
Dept Priority 44 Project ID: 4 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I Renovation and Re to extend their usef DIVISION OF FIS Dept Priority 4	FORES 4 LOCA 2-251 e: E03 Pro \$5,000 \$5,000 \$5,000 \$5,000 \$5,000 \$5,000 \$7,000 \$1,000\$1,000\$1,000\$1,000\$1,000\$1,000\$1,000\$1,000\$1,000\$1	T FIRE TOWER REPA TION: STATEWID ject Type Description: 3,000 \$3,000 \$60 \$50 \$50 \$50 \$50 \$50 \$50 \$50 \$50 \$50 \$5	E Construction-Rei \$1,000 \$1,000 Decrease: \$0 s A and C. Renovatio 7. EK MARSH RESTORA	novations and Rehabil \$1,000 \$1,000 ns are needed to impo NTION	\$0 \$0	he towers
Dept Priority 44 Project ID: 4 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I Renovation and Re to extend their usef DIVISION OF FIS Dept Priority 44 Project ID: 4	FORES 4 LOCA 2-251 e: E03 Pro \$5,000 \$5,000 \$5,000 \$5,000 \$5,000 \$5,000 \$7,000 \$1,000\$1,000\$1,000\$1,000\$1,000\$1,000\$1,000\$1,000\$1,000\$1	T FIRE TOWER REPA TION: STATEWID ject Type Description: 3,000 (\$3,000) (\$3,	E Construction-Rei \$1,000 \$1,000 Decrease: \$0 s A and C. Renovatio s A and C. Renovatio country COUNTY Construction-Oth	novations and Rehabil \$1,000 \$1,000 ns are needed to impo NTION	\$0 \$0	he towers
Dept Priority 44 Project ID: 4 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I Renovation and Re to extend their usef DIVISION OF FIS Dept Priority 44 Project ID: 4 Project Type Cod	FORES 4 LOCA 2-251 e: E03 Pro \$5,000 mpact: Increas habilitation of Forest F ul life and to improve f HAND WILDLIFE HIGBEE 5 LOCA 2-210 e: E04 Pro	T FIRE TOWER REPA TION: STATEWID ject Type Description: 3,000 (\$3,000) (\$3,	E Construction-Rei \$1,000 \$1,000 Decrease: \$0 s A and C. Renovatio s A and C. Renovatio county COUNTY Construction-Oth \$500	novations and Rehabil \$1,000 \$1,000 ns are needed to impo NTION	\$0 \$0	he towers

Funding is needed to improve habitat for waterfowl and migratory shorebirds, eliminate invasive plant species and to control both flooding and mosquito problems in the area. In addition, signage and restroom facilities would also be constructed. Funding for this project would represent a four-way partnership among the Army Corp. of Engineers, the US Fish and Wildlife Service, Cape May County and the State of NJ. Lack of funding would prevent this partnership funding driven project from proceeding. It would significantly diminish the recreational and educational opportunities at the location for constituents.

	Agenc	y Capital Budget	Request	(000's)	
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031
		NAL DEVELOPMENT			
PARKS AND FORE		AD/PIER REHABILIT	ATIONS		
Dept Priority 46	LOCA	TION: FORKED R	IVER STATE MARIN	A	
Project ID: 42-3	331				
Project Type Code:		ect Type Description:	Construction-Rei	novations and Rehab	litation
General:	\$7,500	\$2,000	\$2,500	\$3,000	\$0
Sub-Total:	\$7,500	\$2,000	\$2,500	\$3,000	\$0
L.			- *		
Operating Imp Replacement of all five		e : \$ 0 I catwalks within the m	Decrease: \$0	flood resiliency	
	eu piers, pilirigs and			libba resiliency	
PARKS AND FORE	STRY RECREATIO	NAL DEVELOPMENT			
	WATER	SYSTEMS REPLACE	MENT		
	WATER LOCA	SYSTEMS REPLACE			
Dept Priority 47	LOCA				
Dept Priority 47 Project ID: 42-3	LOCA	TION: STATEWID	E	er	
Dept Priority 47 Project ID: 42-3 Project Type Code:	LOCA 332 B04 Pro	FION: STATEWID	E Compliance-Othe		\$0
Dept Priority 47 Project ID: 42-3 Project Type Code: General:	LOCA 332 804 Pro \$7,500	FION: STATEWID	E Compliance-Othe \$2,500	\$3,000	\$0
Dept Priority 47 Project ID: 42-3 Project Type Code:	LOCA 332 B04 Pro	FION: STATEWID	E Compliance-Othe \$2,500		\$0 \$0
Dept Priority 47 Project ID: 42-3 Project Type Code: General: Sub-Total:	B04 Pro \$7,500 \$7,500 pact: Increas	FION: STATEWID lect Type Description: \$2,000 \$2,000 \$2,000 lect \$0 \$2,000	E Compliance-Othe \$2,500 \$2,500 Decrease: \$0	\$3,000 \$3,000	\$0
Dept Priority 47 Project ID: 42-3 Project Type Code: General: Sub-Total: Operating Imp	B04 Pro \$7,500 \$7,500 pact: Increas	FION: STATEWID iect Type Description: \$2,000 \$2,000 \$2,000	E Compliance-Othe \$2,500 \$2,500 Decrease: \$0	\$3,000 \$3,000	\$0
Dept Priority 47 Project ID: 42-3 Project Type Code: General: Sub-Total:	B04 Pro \$7,500 \$7,500 pact: Increas	FION: STATEWID lect Type Description: \$2,000 \$2,000 \$2,000 lect \$0 \$2,000	E Compliance-Othe \$2,500 \$2,500 Decrease: \$0	\$3,000 \$3,000	\$0
Dept Priority 47 Project ID: 42-3 Project Type Code: General: Sub-Total: Operating Imp	LOCA 332 B04 Pro \$7,500 \$7,500 pact: Increas replace all oil, natur STRY - LIBERTY S	FION: STATEWID lect Type Description: \$2,000 (\$2,000 (\$2,000 (\$2,000) (\$2,0	E Compliance-Othe \$2,500 \$2,500 Decrease: \$0	\$3,000 \$3,000	\$0
Dept Priority 47 Project ID: 42-3 Project Type Code: General: Sub-Total: Operating Imp Funding is needed to	LOCA 332 B04 Pro \$7,500 \$7,500 pact: Increas replace all oil, natur STRY - LIBERTY S TRAIN S	FION: STATEWID lect Type Description: \$2,000 (\$2,000) (\$2,000 (\$2,000 (\$2,000) (\$2,000 (\$2,000) (\$2,000 (\$2,000) (\$2,0	E Compliance-Othe \$2,500 \$2,500 Decrease: \$0 and hot water system	\$3,000 \$3,000	\$0
Dept Priority 47 Project ID: 42-3 Project Type Code: General: Sub-Total: Operating Imp Funding is needed to	LOCA 332 B04 Pro \$7,500 \$7,500 pact: Increas replace all oil, natur STRY - LIBERTY S	FION: STATEWID lect Type Description: \$2,000 (\$2,000) (\$2,000 (\$2,000 (\$2,000) (\$2,000 (\$2,000) (\$2,000 (\$2,000) (\$2,0	E Compliance-Othe \$2,500 \$2,500 Decrease: \$0 and hot water system	\$3,000 \$3,000	\$0
Dept Priority 47 Project ID: 42-3 Project Type Code: General: 5 Sub-Total: 5 Operating Imp Funding is needed to PARKS AND FORE	LOCA 332 B04 Pro \$7,500 \$7,500 pact: Increas replace all oil, natur STRY - LIBERTY S TRAIN S LOCA	FION: STATEWID lect Type Description: \$2,000 (\$2,000) (\$2,000 (\$2,000 (\$2,000) (\$2,000 (\$2,000) (\$2,000 (\$2,000) (\$2,0	E Compliance-Othe \$2,500 \$2,500 Decrease: \$0 and hot water system	\$3,000 \$3,000	\$0
Dept Priority 47 Project ID: 42-3 Project Type Code: General: 5 Sub-Total: 5 Operating Imp Funding is needed to PARKS AND FORE Dept Priority 48	LOCA 332 B04 Pro \$7,500 \$7,500 pact: Increas replace all oil, natur STRY - LIBERTY S TRAIN S LOCA 091	FION: STATEWID lect Type Description: \$2,000 (\$2,000) (\$2,000 (\$2,000 (\$2,000) (\$2,000 (\$2,000) (\$2,000 (\$2,000) (\$2,0	E Compliance-Othe \$2,500 \$2,500 Decrease: \$0 and hot water system	\$3,000 \$3,000	\$0
Dept Priority 47 Project ID: 42-3 Project Type Code: General: 5 Sub-Total: 5 Operating Imp Funding is needed to PARKS AND FORE Dept Priority 48 Project ID: 42-0	LOCA 332 B04 Pro \$7,500 \$7,500 pact: Increas replace all oil, natur STRY - LIBERTY S TRAIN S LOCA 091	FION: STATEWID lect Type Description: \$2,000 (\$2,000) (\$2,000 (\$2,000) (\$2,000 (\$2,000) (\$	E Compliance-Othe \$2,500 \$2,500 Decrease: \$0 and hot water system	\$3,000 \$3,000	\$0
Dept Priority 47 Project ID: 42-3 Project Type Code: General: 5 Sub-Total: 5 Operating Imp Funding is needed to PARKS AND FORE Dept Priority 48 Project ID: 42-0 Project Type Code:	LOCA 332 B04 Pro \$7,500 \$7,500 pact: Increas replace all oil, natur STRY - LIBERTY S TRAIN S LOCA 091 A06 Pro	FION: STATEWID lect Type Description: \$2,000	E Compliance-Othe \$2,500 \$2,500 Decrease: \$0 and hot water system COUNTY Preservation-Oth	\$3,000 \$3,000 ns with electric system	\$0

Funds are being requested for structural repairs and roof replacement required to expand historic preservation of and public access to the site. Lack of funding for this project will result in increased future repair costs if the work is deferred and diminished access to the site for clients.

Development of the Train Sheds is included in the Liberty State Park Revitalization program, although the cost as currently designed has not yet been estimated.

	Agenc	y Capital Budget	Request	(000's)		
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031	
		I				
PARKS AND FOI	RESTRY RECREATIO	NAL DEVELOPMENT				
	STATEW	/IDE DAM REPAIRS &		II		
Dept Priority 4	9	ION. STATEWID				
Project ID: 4 Project Type Cod	2-012 le: E03 Proi	ect Type Description:	Construction-Rer	novations and Rehab	litation	
	,	\$5,000	1			
General:	\$20,000	\$5,000	\$5,000	\$5,000	\$5,000	
Sub-Total:	\$20,000	\$5,000	\$5,000	\$5,000	\$5,000	
PARKS AND FOR	RESTRY SPECIAL/HIS WATERI					
Dept Priority 5	0 LOCAT	TION: STANHOPE	E			
Project ID: 4	0 2-236					
	0 2-236	CION: STANHOPE	Preservation-Oth		\$4,000	
Project ID: 4 Project Type Cod	0 2-236 le: A06 Proj	ect Type Description:	Preservation-Oth	er	\$4,000	
Project ID: 4 Project Type Cod General:	0 .2-236 le: A06 Proj \$11,000 \$11,000	ect Type Description: \$1,000 \$1,000	Preservation-Oth \$2,000	er \$4,000		
Project ID: 4 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I Funds are needed fincreasing state of	0 .2-236 le: A06 Proj \$11,000 \$11,000	ect Type Description: \$1,000 \$1,000 e: \$0 s and renovations to hi ing for this project will	Preservation-Oth \$2,000 \$2,000 Decrease: \$60 istoric buildings within result in the continue	er \$4,000 \$4,000 the Waterloo Village d deterioration of the	\$4,000 facility which are in ar historic buildings locat	ted within
Project ID: 4 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I Funds are needed increasing state of the village causing	0 2-236 le: A06 Proj \$11,000 \$11,000 Impact: Increas for preservation/repairs disrepair. Lack of fund	ect Type Description: \$1,000 \$1,000 e: \$0 s and renovations to hi ing for this project will damage to the structur	Preservation-Oth \$2,000 \$2,000 Decrease: \$60 istoric buildings within result in the continue- res or at least greatly	er \$4,000 \$4,000 the Waterloo Village d deterioration of the	\$4,000 facility which are in ar historic buildings locat	ted within
Project ID: 4 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I Funds are needed increasing state of the village causing	0 2-236 le: A06 Proj \$11,000 \$11,000 (mpact: Increas for preservation/repairs disrepair. Lack of fund potentially irreparable RESTRY SPECIAL/HIS WATERI	ect Type Description: \$1,000 \$1,000 e: \$0 s and renovations to hi ing for this project will damage to the structure TORICAL DEVELOPM OO VILLAGE SITE IN	Preservation-Oth \$2,000 \$2,000 Decrease: \$60 istoric buildings within result in the continuer res or at least greatly MENT MPROVEMENTS	er \$4,000 \$4,000 the Waterloo Village d deterioration of the	\$4,000 facility which are in ar historic buildings locat	ted within
Project ID: 4 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I Funds are needed increasing state of the village causing PARKS AND FOR Dept Priority 5	0 2-236 le: A06 Proj \$11,000 \$11,000 Impact: Increas for preservation/repairs disrepair. Lack of fund potentially irreparable RESTRY SPECIAL/HIS WATERI 1	ect Type Description: \$1,000 \$1,000 e: \$0 s and renovations to hi ing for this project will damage to the structure TORICAL DEVELOPM COO VILLAGE SITE IN	Preservation-Oth \$2,000 \$2,000 Decrease: \$60 istoric buildings within result in the continuer res or at least greatly MENT MPROVEMENTS	er \$4,000 \$4,000 the Waterloo Village d deterioration of the	\$4,000 facility which are in ar historic buildings locat	ted within
Project ID: 4 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I Funds are needed increasing state of the village causing PARKS AND FOR Dept Priority 5	0 2-236 le: A06 Proj \$11,000 \$11,000 (mpact: Increas for preservation/repairs disrepair. Lack of fund potentially irreparable RESTRY SPECIAL/HIS WATERI 1 2-079	ect Type Description: \$1,000 \$1,000 e: \$0 s and renovations to hi ing for this project will damage to the structure TORICAL DEVELOPM COO VILLAGE SITE IN	Preservation-Oth \$2,000 \$2,000 Decrease: \$60 istoric buildings within result in the continuer res or at least greatly MENT MPROVEMENTS	er \$4,000 \$4,000 the Waterloo Village d deterioration of the ncreased future renc	\$4,000 facility which are in ar historic buildings locat	ted within
Project ID: 4 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I Funds are needed increasing state of the village causing PARKS AND FOI Dept Priority 5 Project ID: 4	0 2-236 le: A06 Proj \$11,000 \$11,000 (mpact: Increas for preservation/repairs disrepair. Lack of fund potentially irreparable RESTRY SPECIAL/HIS WATERI 1 2-079	ect Type Description: \$1,000 \$1,000 e: \$0 s and renovations to hi ing for this project will damage to the structur TORICAL DEVELOPM COO VILLAGE SITE IN COO VILLAGE SITE IN TION: STANHOPE	Preservation-Oth \$2,000 \$2,000 Decrease: \$60 istoric buildings within result in the continuer res or at least greatly MENT MPROVEMENTS	er \$4,000 \$4,000 the Waterloo Village d deterioration of the ncreased future renc	\$4,000 facility which are in ar historic buildings locat	ted within
Project ID: 4 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I Funds are needed f increasing state of the village causing PARKS AND FOF Dept Priority 5 Project ID: 4 Project Type Cod	0 2-236 le: A06 Proj \$11,000 \$11,000 (mpact: Increas for preservation/repairs disrepair. Lack of fund potentially irreparable RESTRY SPECIAL/HIS WATERI 1 2-079 le: A06 Proj	ect Type Description: \$1,000 \$1,000 e: \$0 s and renovations to hi ing for this project will damage to the structur TORICAL DEVELOPM COO VILLAGE SITE IN TION: STANHOPE ect Type Description:	Preservation-Oth \$2,000 Decrease: \$60 istoric buildings within result in the continue- res or at least greatly MENT MPROVEMENTS Preservation-Oth	er \$4,000 \$4,000 the Waterloo Village d deterioration of the ncreased future renc	\$4,000 facility which are in ar historic buildings locat vation/rehabilitation co	ted within

Site improvements at Waterloo Village: the purchase and installation of fencing, underground utilities and landscape site development to upgrade the facility and to make it safer and more aesthetically pleasing for clients. Lack of funding for this project would adversely affect the safety and enjoyment of clients.

	Ageno	y Capital Budget	Request	(000's)		
[TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031	
DIVISION OF FISH						
		REPLACEMENT	TOWN STATE FISH	HATCHE		
Dept Priority 52	2			The second se		
1.10/001.121	2-329 	is at Time Description.	Construction Por	novations and Rehab	ilitation	
Project Type Code	e: E03 Pro	ect Type Description:	Construction-Rei	lovations and Renab	lination	
General:	\$1,800	\$600	\$600	\$600	\$0	
Sub-Total:	\$1,800	\$600	\$600	\$600	\$0	
Operating li	mpact: Increa	se: \$0	Decrease: \$0			
	•	run 24/7 for 8 months c	200104001	we been replacing pr	arts appually and servi	<u></u>
	-	chambers are getting v	-		-	
	•	degree fish recirculatio		of both of these bolie	ers during the season	wiii resuit
	STATE	PARK POLICE FACILI	TES IMPROVEMENT	S		
	3 LOCA 2-277	TION: VARIOUS				
	3 LOCA 2-277		TES IMPROVEMENT Public Purpose-C \$3,000		\$0	
Project ID: 42 Project Type Code	2-277 e: G10 Prc	TION: VARIOUS	Public Purpose-0	Dther	\$0	
Project ID: 42 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total:	LOCA 2-277 e: G10 Pro \$7,500	TION: VARIOUS oject Type Description: \$1,500 \$1,500	Public Purpose-0 \$3,000 \$3,000	0ther \$3,000		
Project ID: 42 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In	LOCA 2-277 e: G10 Pro \$7,500 \$7,500 mpact: Increas	TION: VARIOUS oject Type Description: \$ 1,500 \$ 1,500 \$ 5e: \$0	Public Purpose-0 \$3,000 \$3,000 Decrease: \$0	Other \$3,000 \$3,000	\$0	
Project ID: 42 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating II These are building i	LOCA 2-277 e: G10 Pro \$7,500 \$7,500 mpact: Increas mprovements to allow	TION: VARIOUS uject Type Description: \$ 1,500 \$ 1,500 \$ 5 6 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9	Public Purpose-C \$3,000 \$3,000 Decrease: \$0 e updated functional	Other \$3,000 \$3,000 police stations includi	\$0 ng an armory, evidend	-
Project ID: 42 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In These are building i and interview rooms	LOCA 2-277 e: G10 Pro \$7,500 \$7,500 mpact: Increas mprovements to allow s. The project focus is	TION: VARIOUS ject Type Description: \$ 1,500 \$ 1,500 \$ 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	Public Purpose-C \$3,000 \$3,000 Decrease: \$0 e updated functional	Other \$3,000 \$3,000 police stations includi	\$0 ng an armory, evidend	-
Project ID: 42 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In These are building i and interview rooms	LOCA 2-277 e: G10 Pro \$7,500 \$7,500 mpact: Increas mprovements to allow	TION: VARIOUS ject Type Description: \$ 1,500 \$ 1,500 \$ 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	Public Purpose-C \$3,000 \$3,000 Decrease: \$0 e updated functional	Other \$3,000 \$3,000 police stations includi	\$0 ng an armory, evidend	-
Project ID: 42 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In These are building i and interview rooms affect the necessary	LOCA 2-277 e: G10 Pro \$7,500 \$7,500 mpact: Increa: mprovements to allow s. The project focus is y certifications needed	TION: VARIOUS ject Type Description: \$ 1,500 \$ 1,500 \$ 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	Public Purpose-C \$3,000 \$3,000 Decrease: \$0 e updated functional	Other \$3,000 \$3,000 police stations includi	\$0 ng an armory, evidend	-
Project ID: 42 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In These are building i and interview rooms affect the necessary	LOCA 2-277 e: G10 Pro \$7,500 \$7,500 mpact: Increa: mprovements to allow s. The project focus is y certifications needed RESTRY RECREATION	TION: VARIOUS oject Type Description: \$1,500 \$1,500 \$1,500 \$50 \$1,500 \$50 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	Public Purpose-C \$3,000 \$3,000 Decrease: \$0 e updated functional pre S.P., and Kittatinny	Other \$3,000 \$3,000 police stations includi	\$0 ng an armory, evidend	-
Project ID: 42 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In These are building i and interview rooms affect the necessary	LOCA 2-277 e: G10 Pro \$7,500 \$7,500 mpact: Increas mprovements to allow s. The project focus is y certifications needed certifications needed RESTRY RECREATION URBAN	TION: VARIOUS oject Type Description: \$1,500 \$1,500 \$1,500 \$50 \$60 \$1,500 \$50 \$50 \$50 \$50 \$50 \$50 \$50 \$50 \$50	Public Purpose-C \$3,000 \$3,000 Decrease: \$0 e updated functional p re S.P., and Kittatinny	Other \$3,000 \$3,000 police stations includi	\$0 ng an armory, evidend	-
Project ID: 42 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In These are building i and interview rooms affect the necessary	LOCA 2-277 e: G10 Pro \$7,500 \$7,500 mpact: Increa: mprovements to allow s. The project focus is y certifications needed CESTRY RECREATION URBAN	TION: VARIOUS oject Type Description: \$1,500 \$1,500 \$1,500 \$50 \$60 \$1,500 \$50 \$50 \$50 \$50 \$50 \$50 \$50 \$50 \$50	Public Purpose-C \$3,000 \$3,000 Decrease: \$0 e updated functional p re S.P., and Kittatinny	Other \$3,000 \$3,000 police stations includi	\$0 ng an armory, evidend	-
Project ID: 42 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In These are building i and interview rooms affect the necessary PARKS AND FOR Dept Priority 54	LOCA 2-277 e: G10 Pro \$7,500 \$7,500 mpact: Increa: mprovements to allow s. The project focus is y certifications needed CESTRY RECREATION URBAN	TION: VARIOUS oject Type Description: \$1,500 \$1,500 \$1,500 \$50 \$60 \$1,500 \$50 \$50 \$50 \$50 \$50 \$50 \$50 \$50 \$50	Public Purpose-C \$3,000 \$3,000 Decrease: \$0 e updated functional p re S.P., and Kittatinny	Other \$3,000 \$3,000 police stations includi	\$0 ng an armory, evidend	-
Project ID: 42 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In These are building i and interview rooms affect the necessary PARKS AND FOR Dept Priority 54	LOCA 2-277 e: G10 Pro \$7,500 \$7,500 \$7,500 mpact: Increa: mprovements to allow s. The project focus is certifications needed RESTRY RECREATION URBAN LOCA 2-219	TION: VARIOUS oject Type Description: \$1,500 \$1,500 \$1,500 \$50 \$60 \$1,500 \$50 \$50 \$50 \$50 \$50 \$50 \$50 \$50 \$50	Public Purpose-C \$3,000 \$3,000 Decrease: \$0 e updated functional p re S.P., and Kittatinny	Other \$3,000 \$3,000 police stations includi Valley S.P. Lack of t	\$0 ng an armory, evidend	-
Project ID: 42 Project ID: 42 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating I These are building i and interview rooms affect the necessary PARKS AND FOR Dept Priority 54 Project ID: 42	LOCA 2-277 e: G10 Pro \$7,500 \$7,500 \$7,500 mpact: Increa: mprovements to allow s. The project focus is certifications needed RESTRY RECREATION URBAN LOCA 2-219	TION: VARIOUS oject Type Description: \$ 1,500 \$ 1,500 \$ 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	Public Purpose-C \$3,000 \$3,000 Decrease: \$0 e updated functional p re S.P., and Kittatinny T E	Other \$3,000 \$3,000 police stations includi Valley S.P. Lack of t	\$0 ng an armory, evidend	-
Project ID: 42 Project ID: 42 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In These are building i and interview rooms affect the necessary PARKS AND FOR Dept Priority 54 Project ID: 42 Project Type Code	LOCA 2-277 e: G10 Pro \$7,500 \$7,500 mpact: Increa: mprovements to allow s. The project focus is certifications needed RESTRY RECREATION URBAN LOCA 2-219 e: E02 Pro	TION: VARIOUS pject Type Description: \$ 1,500 \$ 1,500 \$ 1,500 \$ 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	Public Purpose-C \$3,000 Decrease: \$0 e updated functional p re S.P., and Kittatinny T E Construction-New	Other \$3,000 \$3,000 police stations includi v Valley S.P. Lack of t	\$0 ng an armory, evidend funding for this project	-

Funding is needed for park development at various locations. Lack of funding will prevent development work from proceeding at these locations, resulting in missed recreational opportunities for potential park clients.

	Agen	cy Capital Budget	Request	(000's)		
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031	
Dept Priority Project ID: Project Type Co General:	STATE 55 LOC 42-164 de: E03 Pr \$9,00		E Construction-Rei \$2,500	novations and Rehabi \$2,500	\$2,500	
Sub-Total	\$9,00	\$1,500	\$2,500	\$2,500	\$2,500	
			iect will mean failure t	o comply with the Da	m Safety Act	
PARKS AND FC	2 Class III dams. La RESTRY RECREATI ROOF	CK of funding for this pro DNAL DEVELOPMENT REPLACEMENTS/SOL ATION: STATEWID	AR PANELS	o comply with the Da	m Safety Act.	
PARKS AND FC	2 Class III dams. La RESTRY RECREATI ROOF 56 LOC 42-333	ck of funding for this pro	AR PANELS E	o comply with the Da		
PARKS AND FC	2 Class III dams. La RESTRY RECREATI ROOF 56 42-333 de: E03 Pi	ck of funding for this pro DNAL DEVELOPMENT REPLACEMENTS/SOL ATION: STATEWID roject Type Description:	AR PANELS E			
PARKS AND FC Dept Priority Project ID: Project Type Co	2 Class III dams. La RESTRY RECREATI ROOF 56 LOC 42-333 de: E03 Pr \$7,50	ck of funding for this pro DNAL DEVELOPMENT REPLACEMENTS/SOL ATION: STATEWID oject Type Description: \$2,000	AR PANELS E Construction-Rei \$2,500	novations and Rehabi	litation	
PARKS AND FC Dept Priority Project ID: Project Type Co General: Sub-Total: Operating Replace deteriora	2 Class III dams. La RESTRY RECREATI ROOF 56 LOC 42-333 de: E03 Pr \$7,50 \$7,50 Impact: Increa	ck of funding for this pro DNAL DEVELOPMENT REPLACEMENTS/SOL ATION: STATEWID oject Type Description: 0 \$2,000 0 \$2,000	AR PANELS E Construction-Rei \$2,500 \$2,500 Decrease: \$0	novations and Rehabi	litation \$0	
equired repairs to PARKS AND FC Dept Priority Project ID: Project Type Co General: Sub-Total: Operating Replace deteriora DIVISION OF FI Dept Priority	2 Class III dams. La RESTRY RECREATI ROOF 42-333 de: E03 Pr \$7,500 \$7,500 Impact: Increations SH AND WILDLIFE BUILD 57 LOC 42-293	ck of funding for this pro DNAL DEVELOPMENT REPLACEMENTS/SOL ATION: STATEWID oject Type Description: () \$2,000 () \$2,000 () \$2,000 () \$2,000 () \$2,000 () \$2,000	AR PANELS E Construction-Rei \$2,500 \$2,500 Decrease: \$0 solar energy options	novations and Rehabi	litation \$0 \$0	
PARKS AND FC Dept Priority Project ID: Project Type Co General: Sub-Total: Operating Replace deteriora DIVISION OF FI Dept Priority Project ID:	2 Class III dams. La RESTRY RECREATI ROOF 56 LOC 42-333 de: E03 Pr \$7,50 \$7,50 Impact: Increation red roofs on buildings SH AND WILDLIFE BUILD 57 LOC 42-293 de: E03 Pr	ck of funding for this pro	AR PANELS E Construction-Rei \$2,500 \$2,500 Decrease: \$0 solar energy options	novations and Rehabi \$3,000 \$3,000	litation \$0 \$0	

Funding is needed for the rehabilitation and renovation of buildings located in the Southern, Central and Northern regions. Rehabilitation and renovation of these facilities will extend their useful lives and improve their overall usability and safety for clients. Lack of funding for this project will result in increased repair/renovation costs in the future if the work is deferred.

		Agency Ca	pital Budget	Request	(000's)	
	TOTAL CO 7 YR PRO		EQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031
DIVISION OF F	ISH AND WILD	LIFE				
		NEW OFFICES	3			
Dept Priority Project ID:	58 42-301	LOCATION:	STATEWID	θE		
Project Type C	ode: E02	Project Ty	pe Description:	Construction-New	V	

General:	\$5,000	\$1,000	\$2,000	\$2,000	\$0
Sub-Total:	\$5,000	\$1,000	\$2,000	\$2,000	\$0

Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 **Operating Impact:**

Funding is needed for the design and construction of two new Offices.

Based off of 2016 facilities assessment, both demolition of old dilapidated office space as well as construction of 2 new office areas is needed.

The Northern Region area currently has staff that are spread out and working from dilapidated buildings. The new building would provide workspace for 35 FTEs and allow the Division to consolidate staff from 5 different field offices.

The second office is located at the Delaware Bayshore Complex. Staff numbers in our Marine Fisheries Administration have grown over the past year and additional office space is needed at this site. Additionally, other division field staff are working out of a dilapidated building in the area. This building would provide workspace for 8 FTEs and allow the division to accommodate new staff and consolidate staff from other outdated buildings in the area.

PARKS AND FORESTRY -	LIBERTY STATE P	ARK			
	COLLAPSED D	RAINAGE REPA	AIRS		
Dept Priority 59 Project ID: 42-294	LOCATION:	LIBERTY ST	ATE PARK		
Project Type Code: G	02 Project Typ	e Description:	Public Purpose-F	lood Control	
General:	\$1,700	\$1,700	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sub-Total:	\$1,700	\$1,700	\$0	\$0	\$0
Operating Impact:	Increase: \$0)	Decrease: \$0		

Funding is needed to repair and replace collapsed drains located on North Clove Field, Zapp Drive and Pesin Drive.

This project is separate and independent of the Liberty State Park Revitalization Program.

	Agent	y Capital Budget	Request	(000's)		
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031]
Dept Priority 60	PRINCE	NAL DEVELOPMENT TON BATTLEFIELD S TION: PRINCETO		ENTER		
Project Type Code	e: E02 Pro	ject Type Description:	Construction-New	N		_
General:	\$8,500	\$500	\$4,000	\$4,000	\$0	
Sub-Total:	\$8,500	\$500	\$4,000	\$4,000	\$0]
		visitors of the opportun	ity to learn important	environmental and hi	storical information at	oout
Princeton Battlefield	ESTRY SPECIAL/HI MORRIS	STORICAL DEVELOPM	MENT	environmental and hi	storical information at	pout
Princeton Battlefield PARKS AND FOR Dept Priority 61	ESTRY SPECIAL/HI MORRIS LOCA 2-022	STORICAL DEVELOPM	MENT ENT NG STATE PARK		storical information at	pout
Princeton Battlefield PARKS AND FOR Dept Priority 61 Project ID: 42	ESTRY SPECIAL/HI MORRIS LOCA 2-022	STORICAL DEVELOPM CANAL DEVELOPMI TION: HOPATCOM	MENT ENT NG STATE PARK			pout
Princeton Battlefield PARKS AND FOR Dept Priority 61 Project ID: 42 Project Type Code	EESTRY SPECIAL/HI MORRIS LOCA 2-022 e: G05 Pro	STORICAL DEVELOPM S CANAL DEVELOPM TION: HOPATCO! ject Type Description:	MENT ENT NG STATE PARK Public Purpose-F	Recreational or Open	Space Development	pout
Princeton Battlefield PARKS AND FOR Dept Priority 61 Project ID: 42 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In Hopatcong S.P Ca	ESTRY SPECIAL/HI: MORRI: LOCA 2-022 9: G05 Pro \$850 \$850 mpact: Increas	STORICAL DEVELOPM S CANAL DEVELOPM TION: HOPATCOM ject Type Description: [\$100 \$100 \$100 \$100 \$100 \$100 \$100 \$100	MENT ENT NG STATE PARK Public Purpose-F \$250 \$250 Decrease: \$0	Recreational or Open \$250 \$250	Space Development \$250 \$250]
Princeton Battlefield PARKS AND FOR Dept Priority 61 Project ID: 42 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In dopatcong S.P Ca negatively impact th PARKS AND FOR	ESTRY SPECIAL/HI: MORRIS LOCA 2-022 : G05 Pro \$850 \$850 mpact: Increas anal Development to e safety and accessil ESTRY RECREATIO WASHIN	STORICAL DEVELOPM S CANAL DEVELOPM TION: HOPATCON ject Type Description: (\$100 \$100	MENT ENT NG STATE PARK Public Purpose-F \$250 \$250 Decrease: \$0 site access and usefu	Recreational or Open \$250 \$250 lness for clients. Lac	Space Development \$250 \$250]
Princeton Battlefield PARKS AND FOR Dept Priority 61 Project ID: 42 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In dopatcong S.P Ca negatively impact th PARKS AND FOR Dept Priority 62	ESTRY SPECIAL/HI MORRIS LOCA 2-022 a: G05 Pro \$850 \$850 \$850 mpact: Increas anal Development to e safety and accessil EESTRY RECREATIO WASHIN LOCA 2-239	STORICAL DEVELOPM S CANAL DEVELOPM TION: HOPATCON ject Type Description: (\$100 \$100	MENT ENT NG STATE PARK Public Purpose-F \$250 \$250 Decrease: \$0 site access and usefu	Recreational or Open \$250 \$250 Iness for clients. Lac	Space Development \$250 \$250 \$250]
Princeton Battlefield PARKS AND FOR Dept Priority 61 Project ID: 42 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In Hopatcong S.P Ca legatively impact th PARKS AND FOR Dept Priority 62	ESTRY SPECIAL/HI MORRIS LOCA 2-022 a: G05 Pro \$850 \$850 \$850 \$850 mpact: Increas anal Development to e safety and accessil ESTRY RECREATIO WASHII LOCA	STORICAL DEVELOPM S CANAL DEVELOPM TION: HOPATCON ject Type Description: (\$100 \$100	MENT ENT NG STATE PARK Public Purpose-F \$250 \$250 Decrease: \$0 site access and usefu	Recreational or Open \$250 \$250 lness for clients. Lac	Space Development \$250 \$250 \$250]
Princeton Battlefield PARKS AND FOR Dept Priority 61 Project ID: 42 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In Hopatcong S.P Ca Dept Priority 62 PARKS AND FOR Dept Priority 62 Project ID: 42	ESTRY SPECIAL/HI MORRIS LOCA 2-022 a: G05 Pro \$850 \$850 \$850 \$850 mpact: Increas anal Development to e safety and accessil ESTRY RECREATIO WASHII LOCA	STORICAL DEVELOPM S CANAL DEVELOPM TION: HOPATCON ject Type Description:	MENT ENT NG STATE PARK Public Purpose-F \$250 \$250 Decrease: \$0 site access and usefu	Recreational or Open \$250 \$250 Iness for clients. Lac	Space Development \$250 \$250 \$250]

Funding is needed for restoration work at the Washington Rock State Park monument. Lack of funding for this project will result in continued deterioration of the monument and surrounding site and increased future restoration costs.

	TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	
1	7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031	
L						
PARKS AND FOR	RESTRY RECREATIO	NAL DEVELOPMENT				
	MAGNE	SITE INTERPRETIVE	FACILITY SITE IMPR	OVEMENT		
Dept Priority 63	LOCA	FION: CAPE MAY	COUNTY			
. ,	2-145					
Project Type Code		ect Type Description:	Construction-Oth	er		
General:	\$9,000	\$1,500	\$3,500	\$4,000	\$0	
General:	\$9,000	\$1,500	\$3,500	\$4,000	φU	
Sub-Total:	\$9,000	\$1,500	\$3,500	\$4,000	\$0	
Operating li	mpact: Increas	e: \$0	Decrease: \$175			
	-	lagnesite industrial site	for the new Cane Ma	y Point interpretive c	enter This includes c	lemolition of
		-		•		
	•	preparation work. Also				
		pe May Point interpreti			deprive visitors of the	
oportunity to learn	important environmer	tal and historical inform	nation about the Cape	e May Point area.		
PARKS AND FOR	RESTRY SPECIAL/HIS	TORICAL DEVELOPN	IENT			
	SITEWC	RK-SPECIAL/HISTOR	IC			
	LOCA		=			
Dept Priority 64	1		-			
Project ID: 42	2-157					
		ect Type Description:	Construction-Rer	novations and Rehabi	litation	
Project ID: 42 Project Type Code	e: E03 Proj	ect Type Description:		novations and Rehabi		
		ect Type Description: \$1,450	Construction-Rer \$1,700	novations and Rehabi \$1,700	litation \$1,700	
Project Type Code	e: E03 Proj					
Project Type Code General: Sub-Total:	e: E03 Pro \$6,550 \$6,550	\$1,450	\$1,700	\$1,700	\$1,700	
Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In	e: E03 Proj \$6,550 \$6,550 mpact: Increas	\$1,450 \$1,450 e: \$0	\$1,700 \$1,700 Decrease: \$0	\$1,700 \$1,700	\$1,700 \$1,700	
Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In	e: E03 Proj \$6,550 \$6,550 mpact: Increas ed for site work improv	\$1,450 \$1,450 e: \$0 ements at the following	\$1,700 \$1,700 Decrease: \$0 special/historic locat	\$1,700 \$1,700 ions: Double Trouble	\$1,700 \$1,700	
Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In Funding is requeste xpansion; Washing	e: E03 Proj \$6,550 \$6,550 mpact: Increas d for site work improv gton Crossing S.P.; Pr	e: \$0 ements at the following inceton Battlefield; D a	\$1,700 \$1,700 Decrease: \$0 special/historic locat nd R Canal S.P. towp	\$1,700 \$1,700 ions: Double Trouble	\$1,700 \$1,700	
Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In Funding is requeste xpansion; Washing	e: E03 Proj \$6,550 \$6,550 mpact: Increas d for site work improv gton Crossing S.P.; Pr	\$1,450 \$1,450 e: \$0 ements at the following	\$1,700 \$1,700 Decrease: \$0 special/historic locat nd R Canal S.P. towp	\$1,700 \$1,700 ions: Double Trouble	\$1,700 \$1,700	
Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In Funding is requeste xpansion; Washing	e: E03 Proj \$6,550 \$6,550 mpact: Increas d for site work improv gton Crossing S.P.; Pr	e: \$0 ements at the following inceton Battlefield; D a	\$1,700 \$1,700 Decrease: \$0 special/historic locat nd R Canal S.P. towp	\$1,700 \$1,700 ions: Double Trouble	\$1,700 \$1,700	
Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In Funding is requeste xpansion; Washing esult in safety cond	e: E03 Proj \$6,550 \$6,550 mpact: Increas d for site work improv gton Crossing S.P.; Pr	e: \$0 ements at the following inceton Battlefield; D a I as reduced usability of	\$1,700 \$1,700 Decrease: \$0 special/historic locat nd R Canal S.P. towp	\$1,700 \$1,700 ions: Double Trouble	\$1,700 \$1,700	
Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In Funding is requeste xpansion; Washing esult in safety cond	e: E03 Proj \$6,550 \$6,550 mpact: Increas d for site work improv gton Crossing S.P.; Pr cerns for clients as we	\$1,450 \$1,450 e: \$0 ements at the following inceton Battlefield; D a I as reduced usability of NAL DEVELOPMENT	\$1,700 \$1,700 Decrease: \$0 I special/historic locat nd R Canal S.P. towp of the areas.	\$1,700 \$1,700 ions: Double Trouble	\$1,700 \$1,700	
Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In Funding is requeste xpansion; Washing esult in safety cond	e: E03 Proj \$6,550 \$6,550 mpact: Increas d for site work improv gton Crossing S.P.; Pr cerns for clients as we RESTRY RECREATIO LAKE AI	\$1,450 \$1,450 e: \$0 ements at the following inceton Battlefield; D a I as reduced usability of NAL DEVELOPMENT ND POND IMPROVME	\$1,700 \$1,700 Decrease: \$0 I special/historic locat nd R Canal S.P. towp of the areas.	\$1,700 \$1,700 ions: Double Trouble	\$1,700 \$1,700	
Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In Funding is requeste xpansion; Washing esult in safety conce PARKS AND FOR	e: E03 Proj \$6,550 \$6,550 mpact: Increas of for site work improv gton Crossing S.P.; Pr cerns for clients as we RESTRY RECREATIO LAKE AI	\$1,450 \$1,450 e: \$0 ements at the following inceton Battlefield; D a I as reduced usability of NAL DEVELOPMENT ND POND IMPROVME	\$1,700 \$1,700 Decrease: \$0 I special/historic locat nd R Canal S.P. towp of the areas.	\$1,700 \$1,700 ions: Double Trouble	\$1,700 \$1,700	
Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating Is runding is requeste xpansion; Washing esult in safety conce PARKS AND FOR Dept Priority 65	e: E03 Proj \$6,550 \$6,550 mpact: Increas d for site work improv gton Crossing S.P.; Pr serns for clients as we RESTRY RECREATIO LAKE AN LOCA	\$1,450 \$1,450 e: \$0 ements at the following inceton Battlefield; D a I as reduced usability of NAL DEVELOPMENT ND POND IMPROVME	\$1,700 \$1,700 Decrease: \$0 I special/historic locat nd R Canal S.P. towp of the areas.	\$1,700 \$1,700 ions: Double Trouble	\$1,700 \$1,700	
Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating I Funding is requeste xpansion; Washing esult in safety conce PARKS AND FOR Dept Priority 65 Project ID: 42	e: E03 Proj \$6,550 \$6,550 mpact: Increas d for site work improv gton Crossing S.P.; Pr serns for clients as we RESTRY RECREATIO LAKE AI LOCA 2-2222	\$1,450 \$1,450 e: \$0 ements at the following inceton Battlefield; D a I as reduced usability of NAL DEVELOPMENT ND POND IMPROVME FION: STATEWIDE	\$1,700 \$1,700 Decrease: \$0 Ispecial/historic locat nd R Canal S.P. towp of the areas.	\$1,700 \$1,700 ions: Double Trouble ath restoration. Lack	\$1,700 \$1,700 9; Monmouth Battlefiel 14 of funding for these p	
Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating Is runding is requeste xpansion; Washing esult in safety conce PARKS AND FOR Dept Priority 65	e: E03 Proj \$6,550 \$6,550 mpact: Increas d for site work improv gton Crossing S.P.; Pr serns for clients as we RESTRY RECREATIO LAKE AI LOCA 2-2222	\$1,450 \$1,450 e: \$0 ements at the following inceton Battlefield; D a I as reduced usability of NAL DEVELOPMENT ND POND IMPROVME	\$1,700 \$1,700 Decrease: \$0 Ispecial/historic locat nd R Canal S.P. towp of the areas.	\$1,700 \$1,700 ions: Double Trouble	\$1,700 \$1,700 9; Monmouth Battlefiel 14 of funding for these p	
Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating I Funding is requeste xpansion; Washing esult in safety conce PARKS AND FOR Dept Priority 65 Project ID: 42	e: E03 Proj \$6,550 \$6,550 mpact: Increas d for site work improv gton Crossing S.P.; Pr serns for clients as we RESTRY RECREATIO LAKE AI LOCA 2-222	\$1,450 \$1,450 e: \$0 ements at the following inceton Battlefield; D a I as reduced usability of NAL DEVELOPMENT ND POND IMPROVME FION: STATEWIDE	\$1,700 \$1,700 Decrease: \$0 Ispecial/historic locat nd R Canal S.P. towp of the areas.	\$1,700 \$1,700 ions: Double Trouble ath restoration. Lack	\$1,700 \$1,700 9; Monmouth Battlefiel 14 of funding for these p	
Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In Funding is requeste xpansion; Washing esult in safety conce PARKS AND FOR Dept Priority 65 Project ID: 42 Project Type Code General:	e: E03 Proj \$6,550 mpact: Increase of for site work improv gton Crossing S.P.; Pro- terns for clients as we RESTRY RECREATIO LAKE AI 52-222 e: E03 Proj \$17,300	\$1,450 \$1,450 e: \$0 ements at the following inceton Battlefield; D a I as reduced usability of NAL DEVELOPMENT ND POND IMPROVME FION: STATEWIDE ect Type Description: \$800	\$1,700 \$1,700 Decrease: \$0 I special/historic locat nd R Canal S.P. towp of the areas. NTS Construction-Rer \$5,500	\$1,700 \$1,700 ions: Double Trouble path restoration. Lack novations and Rehabi \$5,500	\$1,700 \$1,700 c; Monmouth Battlefiel c of funding for these p litation \$5,500	
Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In Funding is requeste xpansion; Washing esult in safety conce PARKS AND FOR Dept Priority 65 Project ID: 42 Project Type Code	e: E03 Proj \$6,550 \$6,550 mpact: Increas d for site work improv gton Crossing S.P.; Pr eerns for clients as we RESTRY RECREATIO LAKE AT LOCA 2-222 e: E03 Proj	\$1,450 \$1,450 e: \$0 ements at the following inceton Battlefield; D a I as reduced usability of NAL DEVELOPMENT ND POND IMPROVME FION: STATEWIDE ect Type Description:	\$1,700 \$1,700 Decrease: \$0 I special/historic locat nd R Canal S.P. towp of the areas.	\$1,700 \$1,700 ions: Double Trouble ath restoration. Lack	\$1,700 \$1,700 c; Monmouth Battlefiel c of funding for these p	

Funding is needed for lake dredging and aeration at Swartswood State Park, for lake dredging at Lake Steenykill in High Point State Park and for Stoney and Ocquittunk Lakes in Stokes State Forest. Lack of funding for these projects will severely limit their use by clients and negatively impact on client safety. Lack of funding for the Forestry State Nursery pond will create a water shortage issue for the watering of nursery plant stock and could result in the costly loss of plants.

r	Ageno	y Capital Budget	Request	(000's)		
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031	
PARKS AND FOR		NAL DEVELOPMENT UPGRADES, DECON	IMISSIONS AND REN	NOVATIONS		
Dept Priority 66 Project ID: 4 Project Type Cod	6 2-334	TION: STATEWID	E Environmental-O	ther		
General:	\$8,500	\$2,000	\$3,000	\$3,500	\$0	
	\$8,500	\$2,000	\$3,000	\$3,500	\$0	
Sub-Total:	\$8,500	se: \$0	Decrease: \$0	\$3,300	ψU	
Dept Priority 6 Project ID: 4	WASHII 7 LOCA 2-179	NAL DEVELOPMENT NGTON CROSSING S TION: MERCER C	OUNTY		litetion	
			COnstruction-Rei	novations and Rehab	intation	
Project Type Cod General:	\$950	\$300	\$300	\$350	\$0	
		1	1			
General: Sub-Total: <i>Operating I</i> Upgrade sanitary fa	\$950 \$950 \$950 \$950 \$950 \$950 \$950 \$950	\$300 \$300	\$300 \$300 Decrease: \$0 p improve health, safe	\$350 \$350 ty and handicapped a	\$0 \$0 access issues. Lack o	f funding
General: Sub-Total: Operating I Upgrade sanitary fa for this project will s PARKS AND FOR Dept Priority	\$950 \$950 \$950 \$950 \$950 \$950 \$950 \$950	\$300 \$300 \$300 \$86: \$0 Crossing State Park to	\$300 \$300 Decrease: \$0 b improve health, safe b use the facility due to	\$350 \$350 ty and handicapped a	\$0 \$0 access issues. Lack o	f funding
General: Sub-Total: Operating I Upgrade sanitary fa for this project will s PARKS AND FOR Dept Priority 64	\$950 \$950 mpact: Increa. acilities at Washingtor severely impact on the RESTRY RECREATION STATEN B LOCA 2-049	\$300 \$300 \$300 \$56: \$0 Crossing State Park to ability of customers to NAL DEVELOPMENT NIDE TRAIL SYSTEM	\$300 \$300 Decrease: \$0 b improve health, safe b use the facility due to	\$350 \$350 ty and handicapped a	\$0 \$0 access issues. Lack o sues.	f funding
General: Sub-Total: Operating I Upgrade sanitary fa for this project will s PARKS AND FOR Dept Priority 64 Project ID: 4	\$950 \$950 mpact: Increa. acilities at Washingtor severely impact on the RESTRY RECREATION STATEN B LOCA 2-049	\$300 \$300 \$300 \$200 \$300 \$200 \$200 \$200	\$300 \$300 Decrease: \$0 b improve health, safe b use the facility due to	\$350 \$350 ty and handicapped a p safety and health iss	\$0 \$0 access issues. Lack o sues.	f funding
General: Sub-Total: Operating I Upgrade sanitary fa for this project will s PARKS AND FOR Dept Priority 64 Project ID: 4 Project Type Cod	\$950 \$950 mpact: Increa acilities at Washingtor severely impact on the RESTRY RECREATIO STATEN B LOCA 2-049 e: G05 Pro	Source State Park to \$300 Se: \$0 Crossing State Park to ability of customers to NAL DEVELOPMENT NIDE TRAIL SYSTEM TION: STATEWID oject Type Description: \$1,000	\$300 \$300 Decrease: \$0 b improve health, safe b use the facility due to E Public Purpose-F	\$350 \$350 ty and handicapped a p safety and health iss	\$0 \$0 access issues. Lack o sues. Space Development	f funding

Funds are being requested for the preparation of trail surfaces, and the replacement or improvement of trail bridges for increased trail continuity and safety. Lack of funding for this project will mean increased future costs if the work is deferred and a possible negative impact on the safety of park customers.

	Agency	y Capital Budget	Request	(000's)	
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031
-					
PARKS AND FOR		NAL DEVELOPMENT			
Dept Priority 69	LOCAT	MILL IMPROVEMENT TION: SWARTSW	S OOD STATE PARK		
	2-146				
Project Type Code	e: E03 Proj	ect Type Description:	Construction-Rer	novations and Rehabi	litation
General:	\$1,200	\$200	\$500	\$500	\$0
Sub-Total:	\$1,200	\$200	\$500	\$500	\$0
Operating li	mpact: Increas	e: \$0	Decrease: \$0		
	h the educational expe		wartswood State Park	c regarding the history	of the area.
	LOCAT	GHT FACILITIES	E		
Dept Priority 70	LOCAT	GHT FACILITIES	E		
Dept Priority 70) LOCAT 2-008	GHT FACILITIES	E Construction-Oth	er	
Dept Priority 70 Project ID: 42) LOCAT 2-008	GHT FACILITIES TION: STATEWID	_	er \$22,800	\$0
Dept Priority 70 Project ID: 42 Project Type Code	2-008 e: E04 Proj	GHT FACILITIES TON: STATEWID ect Type Description:	Construction-Oth		\$0
Dept Priority 70 Project ID: 42 Project Type Code General:	LOCAT 2-008 e: E04 Proj \$59,200 \$59,200	GHT FACILITIES TON: STATEWID ect Type Description: \$11,600 \$11,600	Construction-Oth \$24,800	\$22,800	
Dept Priority 70 Project ID: 42 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating I vernight Facilities ghpoint S.P., Kitta harton S.P. This p	LOCAT 2-008 e: E04 Proj \$59,200 \$59,200	GHT FACILITIES TON: STATEWID ect Type Description: \$11,600 \$11,600 e: \$3,000 nt, Improvement and F vin S.P., Stevens S.P. d enhance the usabilit	Construction-Oth \$24,800 \$24,800 Decrease: \$0 Repair - Allaire S.P., B , Swartswood S.P., W y of the overnight facil	\$22,800 \$22,800 elleplain F.F., Double awayanda S.P., Stok ities, including the bu	\$0 Trouble S.P., D and es S.F., and Worthing ilding of cabins at var

PARKS AND FORESTRY	RECREATIONAL	DEVELOPMENT			
	STATE FOR	ESTRY NURSERY	GROUNDS		
Dept Priority 71 Project ID: 42-018	LOCATION	N: OCEAN COU	JNTY		
Project Type Code:	E03 Project	Type Description:	Construction-Rer	novations and Rehab	ilitation
General:	\$1,800	\$450	\$450	\$450	\$450
Sub-Total:	\$1,800	\$450	\$450	\$450	\$450
Operating Impact:	Increase:	\$0	Decrease: \$0		

State Forestry Nursery - Grounds Renovation. Rehabilitation and renovation of the facility will extend its productivity and improve and enhance its usability and safety for clients and employees. Extensive work needs to be done to rehabilitate the planting beds and to renovate the grounds around the FREC facility. Lack of funding for this project will increase future costs if work is deferred and will negatively impact on the operations of the facility and its usefulness and safety for visitors. Not rehabilitating the planting beds will substantially impair the ability of the facility to efficiently grow specimen plants.

_

_

Γ	TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	
L	7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031]
PARKS AND FOR		ONAL DEVELOPMENT				
Dept Priority 72 Project ID: 42	LOC	SE AREAS ATION: STATEWID	E			
Project Type Code	: G05 Pr	oject Type Description:	Public Purpose-F	Recreational or Open	Space Development	
			¢9,600	\$7,950	\$0	
General:	\$22,150	\$5,600	\$8,600	\$1,000	+-	
General: Sub-Total: <i>Operating Ir</i>	\$22,150	\$5,600	\$8,600 \$8,600 Decrease: \$108	\$7,950	\$0	
Sub-Total: <i>Operating In</i> Day Use Areas - De River S.P., Bellplain Reservoir, Spruce F and improve the over	\$22,150 npact: Increa velopment, Expans S.F., Highpoint S.P Run Reservoir, Stok erall usability of the	\$5,600	\$8,600 Decrease: \$108 Ringwood-Shepherd I , Jenny Jump S.P.,K n S.F These develo	\$7,950 ake facilities, Allaire ittatinney Valley S.P., pments, expansions	\$0 S.P., Barnegat Light \$, Ringwood S.P., Rou and improvements w	nd Valley /ill add to
Sub-Total: Operating In Day Use Areas - De River S.P., Bellplain Reservoir, Spruce F and improve the ov afety of the facilities	\$22,150 mpact: Increa welopment, Expans S.F., Highpoint S.P Run Reservoir, Stok erall usability of the s for clients. ESTRY RECREATION) \$5,600 (se: \$0 ion and Improvement - I ., Hopatcong State Park es S.F. and Worthingto	\$8,600 Decrease: \$108 Ringwood-Shepherd I , Jenny Jump S.P.,K n S.F These develo	\$7,950 ake facilities, Allaire ittatinney Valley S.P., pments, expansions	\$0 S.P., Barnegat Light \$, Ringwood S.P., Rou and improvements w	nd Valley /ill add to
Sub-Total: Operating In Day Use Areas - De River S.P., Bellplain Reservoir, Spruce F and improve the ov- safety of the facilities PARKS AND FOR Dept Priority 73	\$22,150 npact: Increa welopment, Expans S.F., Highpoint S.P Run Reservoir, Stok erall usability of the s for clients. ESTRY RECREATION SITE A L OCC	\$5,600 (in and Improvement - I (in And Improvement - I (in Hopatcong State Park es S.F. and Worthingto facilities for its clients. (In Albert State Park ponal Development	\$8,600 Decrease: \$108 Ringwood-Shepherd I , Jenny Jump S.P.,K n S.F These develo Lack of funding for t	\$7,950 ake facilities, Allaire ittatinney Valley S.P., pments, expansions	\$0 S.P., Barnegat Light \$, Ringwood S.P., Rou and improvements w	nd Valley /ill add to
Sub-Total: Operating In Day Use Areas - De River S.P., Bellplain Reservoir, Spruce F and improve the ov- safety of the facilities PARKS AND FOR Dept Priority 73	\$22,150 npact: Increa evelopment, Expans S.F., Highpoint S.P tun Reservoir, Stok erall usability of the s for clients. ESTRY RECREATION SITE A LOC/ -016	\$5,600 se: \$0 ion and Improvement - I ., Hopatcong State Park es S.F. and Worthingto facilities for its clients. DNAL DEVELOPMENT REAS / FACILITIES	\$8,600 Decrease: \$108 Ringwood-Shepherd I , Jenny Jump S.P.,K n S.F These develo Lack of funding for t	\$7,950 ake facilities, Allaire ittatinney Valley S.P., pments, expansions	\$0 S.P., Barnegat Light \$, Ringwood S.P., Rou and improvements w æ the enjoyment and	nd Valley /ill add to
Sub-Total: Operating In Day Use Areas - De River S.P., Bellplain Reservoir, Spruce F and improve the ow safety of the facilities PARKS AND FOR Dept Priority 73 Project ID: 42	\$22,150 npact: Increa evelopment, Expans S.F., Highpoint S.P tun Reservoir, Stok erall usability of the s for clients. ESTRY RECREATION SITE A LOC/ -016	S,600 See: \$0 ion and Improvement - I ., Hopatcong State Park es S.F. and Worthingto facilities for its clients. DNAL DEVELOPMENT REAS / FACILITIES ATION: STATEWID oject Type Description:	\$8,600 Decrease: \$108 Ringwood-Shepherd I , Jenny Jump S.P.,K n S.F These develo Lack of funding for t	\$7,950 ake facilities, Allaire ittatinney Valley S.P., pments, expansions his project will reduc	\$0 S.P., Barnegat Light \$, Ringwood S.P., Rou and improvements w æ the enjoyment and	nd Valley /ill add to

Site Areas/Facilities - Development, Rehabilitation and Repair - Voorhees S.P., Allaire S.P., Allamuchy, Bass River, Belleplain S.P., Cape May Point, Central Regional Office, Cheesequake, Highpoint, Hopatcong S.P., Jenny Jump S.F., Kittatinny Valley S.P., Leonardo State Marina, Long Pond Ironworks S.P., Parvin S.P., Monmouth Battlefield, Ringwood Manor, Round Valley Reservoir, Spruce Run R.A., Stokes S.F., Swartswood S.P., Washington Crossing S.P., Wawayanda S.P., and Wharton State Forest. Intended to improve and enhance the overall usability and safety of the sites/facilities for their clients. Lack of funding for this project will increase future costs if the work is deferred and will diminish the overall usability and safety of the sites.

PARKS AND FORESTRY F	ECREATIONAL DE		CILITY		
Dept Priority 74 Project ID: 42-020	LOCATION:	STATEWIDE			
Project Type Code: G	05 Project Typ	e Description:	Public Purpose-F	Recreational or Open	Space Development
General:	\$35,150	\$2,150	\$16,500	\$16,500	\$0
Sub-Total:	\$35,150	\$2,150	\$16,500	\$16,500	\$0
Operating Impact:	Increase: \$0)	Decrease: \$72,0	000	

Funding is requested in order to upgrade and expand interpretive displays at the following locations: Allamuchy, Belleplain, Double Trouble S.P., Bass River S.F and Parvin S.P. These upgrades and expansions will provide a more meaningful learning experience for clients visiting these facilities.

	Agency	Capital Budget	Request	(000's)		
	OTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031	
PARKS AND FORES						
Dept Priority 75 Project ID: 42-2	LOCAT	GINE MUSEUM ION: ALLAIRE S	TATE PARK			
Project Type Code:	G05 Proje	ect Type Description:	Public Purpose-F	Recreational or Open	Space Development	
General:	\$23,000	\$1,000	\$10,000	\$12,000	\$0	
Sub-Total:	\$23,000	\$1,000	\$10,000	\$12,000	\$0	
Operating Imp a Funding is requested to			Decrease: \$0 ise and interpret the D	ey Collection.		
PARKS AND FORES			NAND RENOVATION			
Dept Priority 76 Project ID: 42-0	LOCAT					
Project Type Code:		ect Type Description:	Construction-Rer	novations and Rehabi	litation	
General:	\$32,125	\$5,975	\$10,250	\$7,950	\$7,950	
Sub-Total:	\$32,125	\$5,975	\$10,250	\$7,950	\$7,950	
Operating Imp Buildings - Rehabilitation Cheesequake, D and F Jump, Kittatinney Valle of these facilities will ex result in increased repart	on and Renovation- R Canal, Forked Riv y S.P., Washington ktend their useful liv	Bass River S.F., Bell er Marina, Fort Mott, Crossing S.P. Wawa es and improve their	Hackelbarney, High P yanda S.P.,Wharton S	oint, Hopatcong State S.F. and Worthington	e Park, Island Beach S S.F. Rehabilitation an	S.P., Jenny d renovation
PARKS AND FORES	TRY RECREATION	AL DEVELOPMENT				
		ONG STATE PARK E				
Dept Priority 77 Project ID: 42-12		ION: HOPATCO	NG STATE PARK			
Project Type Code:	E02 Proje	ect Type Description:	Construction-Ne	N		
General:	\$6,400	\$400	\$3,000	\$3,000	\$0	

 Sub-Total:
 \$6,400
 \$400
 \$3,000
 \$3,000
 \$0

 Operating Impact:
 Increase:
 \$0
 Decrease:
 \$0

Construct new bathhouse complex at Hopatcong State Park along with necessary municipal sewerage connection. This facility is needed to better serve the health and sanitary needs of the growing number of visitors to the park. Lack of funding for this project would mean that the sanitary facilities would be inadequate to properly serve the park clients, creating potential safety and sanitary issues.

		Capital Budget	Request	(000's)		
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031	
PARKS AND FOR	ESTRY RECREATION					
			TENANCE FACILITIE	ES		
Dept Priority 78 Project ID: 42	LOCATI 2-223	ON: STATEWIDI	-			
Project Type Code	e: E02 Proje	ct Type Description:	Construction-New	v		
General:	\$20,100	\$2,100	\$6,900	\$11,100	\$0	
Sub-Total:	\$20,100	\$2,100	\$6,900	\$11,100	\$0	
Operating Ir	npact: Increase	- \$0	Decrease: \$0			
Dept Priority 79	RAMAPO	AL DEVELOPMENT PARKING/TRAILHE ON: BERGEN C				
Dept Priority 79 Project ID: 42	RAMAPO LOCATI	PARKING/TRAILHE	OUNTY	novations and Rehabi	litation	
Dept Priority 79	RAMAPO LOCATI	PARKING/TRAILHE. ON: BERGEN C	OUNTY	novations and Rehabi \$300	litation \$0	
Dept Priority 79 Project ID: 42 Project Type Code	RAMAPO LOCATI 2-160 3: E03 Proje	PARKING/TRAILHE ON: BERGEN C ct Type Description:	OUNTY Construction-Rer			
Dept Priority 79 Project ID: 42 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating Ir nprovements to pa	RAMAPO LOCATI 2-160 9: E03 Proje \$800 \$800	PARKING/TRAILHE ON: BERGEN C ct Type Description: \$200 \$200 ; \$0 heads at Ramapo Sta	OUNTY Construction-Rer \$300 \$300 Decrease: \$0 ate Park. Lack of fund	\$300 \$300	\$0 \$0	se the ability
Dept Priority 79 Project ID: 42 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating Ir nprovements to pa	RAMAPO LOCATI 2-160 9: E03 Projec \$800 \$800 mpact: Increase rking facilities and trail facility and will also have	PARKING/TRAILHE ON: BERGEN C ct Type Description: \$200 \$200 ; \$0 heads at Ramapo Sta	OUNTY Construction-Rer \$300 \$300 Decrease: \$0 ate Park. Lack of fund	\$300 \$300	\$0 \$0	se the ability
Dept Priority 79 Project ID: 42 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating Ir nprovements to pa f clients to use the BUREAU OF PAR Dept Priority 80 Project ID: 42	RAMAPO LOCATI 2-160 9: E03 Proje \$800 \$800 \$800 mpact: Increase rking facilities and trail facility and will also hav tks PARKS E4 LOCATI	PARKING/TRAILHE ON: BERGEN C ct Type Description: \$200 \$200 \$200 \$200 \$200 \$200 \$200 \$20	OUNTY Construction-Rer \$300 \$300 Decrease: \$0 ate Park. Lack of fund on their safety. PARK EQUIPMENT E	\$300 \$300	\$0 \$0	se the ability
Dept Priority 79 Project ID: 42 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In nprovements to pa f clients to use the BUREAU OF PAR	RAMAPO LOCATI 2-160 9: E03 Proje \$800 \$800 \$800 mpact: Increase rking facilities and trail facility and will also hav tks PARKS E4 LOCATI	PARKING/TRAILHE ON: BERGEN C ct Type Description: \$200 \$200 \$200 \$200 \$200 \$200 \$200 \$20	OUNTY Construction-Rer \$300 \$300 Decrease: \$0 ate Park. Lack of fund on their safety.	\$300 \$300	\$0 \$0	se the ability
Dept Priority 79 Project ID: 42 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating Ir nprovements to pa f clients to use the BUREAU OF PAR Dept Priority 80 Project ID: 42	RAMAPO LOCATI 2-160 9: E03 Proje \$800 \$800 \$800 mpact: Increase rking facilities and trail facility and will also hav tks PARKS E4 LOCATI	PARKING/TRAILHE ON: BERGEN C ct Type Description: \$200 \$200 \$200 \$200 \$200 \$200 \$200 \$20	OUNTY Construction-Rer \$300 \$300 Decrease: \$0 ate Park. Lack of fund on their safety. PARK EQUIPMENT E	\$300 \$300	\$0 \$0	se the ability
Dept Priority 79 Project ID: 42 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In nprovements to pa f clients to use the BUREAU OF PAR Dept Priority 80 Project ID: 42 Project Type Code	RAMAPO LOCATI 2-160 :: E03 Proje \$800 \$800 \$800 mpact: Increase rking facilities and trail facility and will also hav KS PARKS E4 LOCATI 2-280 :: D02 Proje	PARKING/TRAILHE ON: BERGEN C ct Type Description: \$200 \$200 \$200 \$200 \$200 \$200 \$200 \$20	OUNTY Construction-Rer \$300 \$300 Decrease: \$0 ate Park. Lack of fund on their safety. PARK EQUIPMENT E Acquisition-Equip	\$300 \$300 ding for this project w	\$0 \$0	se the ability

Funding is required to replace the service equipment needed to maintain State Parks. Heavy equipment requested are as follows 5- John Deere 810 Backhoes \$550,000, 4-John Deere 5100 tractors \$220,000, 1- John Deere road grader \$150,000, 2-Bobcat track skid steers T770 \$134,000, 2-John Deere 400 series mowers \$140,000, 1-John Deere Wheel loader \$180,000, 2-Kubota Model U55-4 excavators \$120,000, 10-Ford F-450 dump trucks with snow plows \$500,000. Without funding for these vehicles, the State Park employees will have a difficult time both maintaining parks. Failure to do either one of these could cause for a safety concern.

_		y Capital Budget		(000's)		
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031	
_						
PARKS AND FOR	ESTRY RECREATIO	NAL DEVELOPMENT				
		BOAT FACILITY IMP				
Dept Priority 81	LOCA	FION: STATEWID	E			
Project ID: 42	2-221					
Project Type Code	e: E03 Proj	ect Type Description:	Construction-Rer	novations and Rehabi	litation	
General:	\$2,300	\$300	\$900	\$1,100	\$0	
Sub-Total:	\$2,300	\$300	\$900	\$1,100	\$0	
ronworks, for the He _ack of funding for th	or improvements at th endershot Point boat	e newly acquired Islar ramp and livery at Swa	artswood State Park a	nd for dock improver	construction at Long Po nents at Leonardo State I mpact on the safety of cli	Marina.
Funding is needed for ronworks, for the He Lack of funding for th hese facilities.	or improvements at th endershot Point boat	te newly acquired Islar ramp and livery at Swa the ability of clients to	nd Beach State Park N artswood State Park a	nd for dock improver	nents at Leonardo State I	Marina.
Funding is needed for ronworks, for the He Lack of funding for th hese facilities.	erimprovements at the endershot Point boat his project will impair ESTRY - LIBERTY S PENINS	the newly acquired Islar ramp and livery at Swa the ability of clients to TATE PARK ULA PARK ACCESS I	MPROVEMENTS	nd for dock improver	nents at Leonardo State I	Marina.
Funding is needed for ronworks, for the He Lack of funding for the hese facilities. PARKS AND FOR Dept Priority 82	endershot Point boat his project will impair ESTRY - LIBERTY S PENINS LOCA	the newly acquired Islar ramp and livery at Swa the ability of clients to TATE PARK ULA PARK ACCESS I	MPROVEMENTS	nd for dock improver	nents at Leonardo State I	Marina.
Funding is needed for ronworks, for the He Lack of funding for the hese facilities. PARKS AND FOR Dept Priority 82	ESTRY - LIBERTY S PENINS LOCA	the newly acquired Islar ramp and livery at Swa the ability of clients to TATE PARK ULA PARK ACCESS I	MPROVEMENTS	nd for dock improven ould also negatively i	nents at Leonardo State I	Marina.
Funding is needed for ronworks, for the He Lack of funding for the hese facilities. PARKS AND FOR Dept Priority 82 Project ID: 42	ESTRY - LIBERTY S PENINS LOCA	ramp and livery at Swa the ability of clients to FATE PARK ULA PARK ACCESS I FION: HUDSON C	MPROVEMENTS	nd for dock improven ould also negatively i	nents at Leonardo State I	Marina.
Funding is needed for ronworks, for the He Lack of funding for the hese facilities. PARKS AND FOR Dept Priority 82 Project ID: 42 Project Type Code	ESTRY - LIBERTY S PENINS LOCA 2-093 ED2 Pro	Tamp and livery at Swa the ability of clients to TATE PARK ULA PARK ACCESS I TION: HUDSON C	MPROVEMENTS CONStruction-New	nd for dock improverr ould also negatively ii v	nents at Leonardo State I	Marina.
Funding is needed for ronworks, for the He Lack of funding for the hese facilities. PARKS AND FOR Dept Priority 82 Project ID: 42 Project Type Code General:	ESTRY - LIBERTY S PENINS LOCA 2-093 2: E02 Pro \$10,000 \$10,000	ramp and livery at Swa the ability of clients to TATE PARK ULA PARK ACCESS I TION: HUDSON C iect Type Description: \$1,000	MPROVEMENTS CONStruction-New \$4,000	nd for dock improverr ould also negatively ii v v \$5,000	nents at Leonardo State I mpact on the safety of cli	Marina.
Funding is needed for ronworks, for the He Lack of funding for the hese facilities. PARKS AND FOR Dept Priority 82 Project ID: 42 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In Funding is needed for	ESTRY - LIBERTY S PENINS LOCA 2-093 E E02 Proj \$10,000 \$10,000 Part: Increas or improvements and	ramp and livery at Swa the ability of clients to TATE PARK ULA PARK ACCESS I TION: HUDSON C lect Type Description: \$1,000 \$1,000 access to the Hudson	MPROVEMENTS CONStruction-New \$4,000 Decrease: \$0 River Waterfront Wal	nd for dock improver ould also negatively in w \$5,000 \$5,000 kway within the Morria	nents at Leonardo State I mpact on the safety of cli \$0 \$0 \$0	Marina. ients at
Funding is needed for ronworks, for the He Lack of funding for the hese facilities. PARKS AND FOR Dept Priority 82 Project ID: 42 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In Funding is needed for ncreased public acc	ESTRY - LIBERTY S PENINS LOCA 2-093 E E02 Proj \$10,000 \$10,000 Part: Increas or improvements and	ramp and livery at Shar ramp and livery at Swa the ability of clients to TATE PARK ULA PARK ACCESS I TION: HUDSON C iect Type Description: (\$1,000) (\$1,00	MPROVEMENTS CONStruction-New \$4,000 Decrease: \$0 River Waterfront Wal	nd for dock improver ould also negatively in w \$5,000 \$5,000 kway within the Morria	nents at Leonardo State I mpact on the safety of cli \$0 \$0	Marina. ients at

PARKS AND FOREST	RY RECREATIONAL DE ROADS, PARKII		EPAIRS			
Dept Priority 83 Project ID: 42-014	LOCATION:	STATEWIDE				
Project Type Code:	E03 Project Type	e Description:	Construction-Rer	ovations and Rehabilita	ition	
General:	\$59,000	\$15,000	\$15,000	\$15,500	\$13,500	
Sub-Total:	\$59,000	\$15,000	\$15,000	\$15,500	\$13,500	
Operating Impac	ct: Increase: \$0		Decrease: \$0			

Funding is provided from the constitutional dedication of Corporate Business Tax (CBT) revenue for Parks and Forestry Recreational Development. Priorities include recreational fish and wildlife development as well as renovation and construction of park facilities, amenities and historical sites. There is an urgent need to complete the Wharton State Forest road improvements to improve the safety of roads to increase accessibility of first responders, emergency personnel and visitors. Lack of funding for these projects will result in increased future costs to defer the maintenance/improvements, and a possible negative impact on the safety of and access for park clients.

	/ goin	cy Capital Budget	Request	(000's)		
[TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031	
DIVISION OF FIS						
		ANK REPLACEMENT	MWA			
Dept Priority 84	1					
Project ID: 4 Project Type Cod	2-284 e: F04 Pro	pject Type Description:	Infrastructure-Otl	ner		
General:	\$200		\$100	\$0	\$0	
Sub-Total:	\$200	\$100	\$100	\$0	\$0	
DIVISION OF FIS	LAKE E LOCA	DREDGING - WMAS ATION: STATEWID	E			
Dept Priority 8	LAKE E 5 LOCA 2-038			Dredging & Harbor Cl	ean-up	
Dept Priority 85 Project ID: 4	LAKE E 5 LOCA 2-038	TION: STATEWID		Dredging & Harbor Cl \$2,000	ean-up \$8,000	
Dept Priority 85 Project ID: 4 Project Type Cod	LAKE C 5 LOCA 2-038 e: G01 Pro	NTION: STATEWID	Public Purpose-L			
Dept Priority 84 Project ID: 4 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I Funding is requester recreational potentia	LAKE C LOCA 2-038 e: G01 Pro \$14,000 \$14,000 mpact: Increa ed for the dredging of al of these lakes has the Governor's and C	TION: STATEWID	Public Purpose-E \$2,000 \$2,000 Decrease: \$0 her Lake and Tuckaho d due to the buildup o	\$2,000 \$2,000 e Improvement #2. F f sediments. This pro	\$8,000 \$8,000 or a number of years t ject will improve fishin	g access
Dept Priority 84 Project ID: 4 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I Funding is requester recreational potentia n accordance with	LAKE D LOCA 2-038 e: G01 Pro \$14,000 \$14,000 mpact: Increa ed for the dredging of al of these lakes has the Governor's and C inue to decline.	TION: STATEWID bject Type Description: \$2,000 \$\$2,000 \$\$55 \$\$0 \$\$477500 \$\$55 \$\$0 \$\$4775000 \$\$100	Public Purpose-E \$2,000 \$2,000 Decrease: \$0 her Lake and Tuckaho d due to the buildup o	\$2,000 \$2,000 e Improvement #2. F f sediments. This pro	\$8,000 \$8,000 or a number of years t ject will improve fishin	g access
Dept Priority 84 Project ID: 44 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I Funding is requester recreational potentian n accordance with imited and will cont	LAKE D LOCA 2-038 e: G01 Pro \$14,000 \$14,000 mpact: Increa ed for the dredging of al of these lakes has the Governor's and C inue to decline.	TION: STATEWID	Public Purpose-E \$2,000 \$2,000 Decrease: \$0 err Lake and Tuckaho d due to the buildup o es. If dredging does n	\$2,000 \$2,000 e Improvement #2. F f sediments. This pro	\$8,000 \$8,000 or a number of years t ject will improve fishin	g access
Dept Priority 84 Project ID: 44 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I Funding is requester recreational potentian n accordance with imited and will cont	LAKE D LOCA 2-038 e: G01 Pro \$14,000 \$14,000 mpact: Increa ed for the dredging of al of these lakes has the Governor's and C inue to decline. HAND WILDLIFE STATE	ATION: STATEWID bject Type Description: \$2,000 \$2,000 \$2,000 \$e: \$0 Harrisonville Lake, Elm been severely degrade commissioner's initiative	Public Purpose-E \$2,000 \$2,000 Decrease: \$0 err Lake and Tuckaho d due to the buildup o es. If dredging does n	\$2,000 \$2,000 e Improvement #2. F f sediments. This pro	\$8,000 \$8,000 or a number of years t ject will improve fishin	g access
Dept Priority 84 Project ID: 44 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I Funding is requester recreational potentia n accordance with imited and will cont DIVISION OF FISI Dept Priority 84 Project ID: 4	LAKE D LOCA LOCA 2-038 e: G01 Pro \$14,000 \$14,000 \$14,000 mpact: Increa d for the dredging of al of these lakes has the Governor's and C inue to decline. HAND WILDLIFE STATE COCA 2-264	ATION: STATEWID oject Type Description: \$2,000 \$2,000 \$2,000 \$e: \$0 Harrisonville Lake, Elm been severely degrade commissioner's initiative WIDE HABITAT ACCE ATION: STATEWID	Public Purpose-E \$2,000 \$2,000 Decrease: \$0 err Lake and Tuckaho d due to the buildup o es. If dredging does n SS E	\$2,000 \$2,000 e Improvement #2. F f sediments. This pro ot occur, the recreation	\$8,000 \$8,000 or a number of years t ject will improve fishin onal use of these lakes	g access
Dept Priority 84 Project ID: 44 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I Funding is requeste recreational potentia n accordance with imited and will cont DIVISION OF FISE	LAKE D LOCA LOCA 2-038 e: G01 Pro \$14,000 \$14,000 \$14,000 mpact: Increa d for the dredging of al of these lakes has the Governor's and C inue to decline. HAND WILDLIFE STATE COCA 2-264	TION: STATEWID	Public Purpose-E \$2,000 \$2,000 Decrease: \$0 err Lake and Tuckaho d due to the buildup o es. If dredging does n SS E	\$2,000 \$2,000 e Improvement #2. F f sediments. This pro	\$8,000 \$8,000 or a number of years t ject will improve fishin onal use of these lakes	g access
Dept Priority 84 Project ID: 44 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I Funding is requester recreational potentia n accordance with imited and will cont DIVISION OF FISI Dept Priority 84 Project ID: 4	LAKE D LOCA LOCA 2-038 e: G01 Pro \$14,000 \$14,000 \$14,000 mpact: Increa d for the dredging of al of these lakes has the Governor's and C inue to decline. HAND WILDLIFE STATE COCA 2-264	ATION: STATEWID oject Type Description: \$2,000 \$2,0	Public Purpose-E \$2,000 \$2,000 Decrease: \$0 Der Lake and Tuckaho d due to the buildup o es. If dredging does n SS E Construction-Rer	\$2,000 \$2,000 e Improvement #2. F f sediments. This pro ot occur, the recreation	\$8,000 \$8,000 or a number of years t ject will improve fishin onal use of these lakes	g access

Funding is requested for the construction of projects that will enhance access and enhance the public's experience within the state's various wildlife management areas. Lack of funding would negatively impact access and recreational opportunities at State WMA's.

	Agency	Capital Budget	Request	(000's)		
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031	
DIVISION OF FISH						
		RY ALTERNATIVE E	NERGY GENERATIC	N		
Dept Priority 87	, LOCATI	ON: WARREN C	OUNTY			
· · - j · · - ·	2-230					
Project Type Code		ct Type Description:	í	ergy Improvements		
General:	\$3,500	\$500	\$1,500	\$1,500	\$0	
Sub-Total:	\$3,500	\$500	\$1,500	\$1,500	\$0	
Operating In	mpact: Increase		Decrease: \$0			
Dept Priority 88 Project ID: 42	3 LOCATI 2-126	ND IRONWORKS SA ON: LONG PON	D IRONWORKS			
Dept Priority 88 Project ID: 42 Project Type Code	LONG PO LOCATI 2-126 e: E02 Proje	ND IRONWORKS S/ ON: LONG PON ct Type Description:	D IRONWORKS			
Dept Priority 88 Project ID: 42	LONG PO 3 LOCATI 2-126	ND IRONWORKS SA ON: LONG PON	D IRONWORKS	v \$3,000	\$3,000	
Dept Priority 88 Project ID: 42 Project Type Code	LONG PO LOCATI 2-126 e: E02 Proje	ND IRONWORKS S/ ON: LONG PON ct Type Description:	D IRONWORKS		\$3,000	
Dept Priority 88 Project ID: 42 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating Ir his project consists isitor population at	LONG PO 3 LOCATI 2-126 e: E02 Proje \$9,400 \$9,400	ND IRONWORKS S/ ON: LONG PONI ct Type Description: \$400 \$400 : \$0 new sanitary facilities impact: Lack of func	D IRONWORKS Construction-New \$3,000 \$3,000 Decrease: \$0 at Long Pond Iron W	\$3,000 \$3,000	\$3,000	-
Dept Priority 88 Project ID: 42 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In his project consists isitor population at opulation and pote	LONG PO LOCATI 2-126 e: E02 Proje \$9,400 \$9,400 mpact: Increase s of the construction of this park site. Adverse	ND IRONWORKS SA ON: LONG PONI ct Type Description: \$400 \$400 : \$0 new sanitary facilities impact: Lack of func- ons.	D IRONWORKS Construction-New \$3,000 \$3,000 Decrease: \$0 at Long Pond Iron W	\$3,000 \$3,000	\$3,000	-
Dept Priority 88 Project ID: 42 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In his project consists isitor population at opulation and pote	LONG PO LOCATI 2-126 e: E02 Proje \$9,400 \$9,400 mpact: Increase s of the construction of 1 this park site. Adverse ntial health code violati EESTRY RECREATION.	ND IRONWORKS SA ON: LONG PONI ct Type Description: \$400 \$400 \$400 \$400 \$400 \$400 \$400 \$40	D IRONWORKS Construction-New \$3,000 \$3,000 Decrease: \$0 at Long Pond Iron W ling for this project wo	\$3,000 \$3,000	\$3,000	-
Dept Priority 88 Project ID: 42 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In his project consists isitor population at opulation and pote PARKS AND FOR Dept Priority 89 Project ID: 42	LONG PO LOCATI 2-126 e: E02 Proje \$9,400 \$9,400 mpact: Increase s of the construction of this park site. Adverse ntial health code violatii RESTRY RECREATION. WAWAYA LOCATI	ND IRONWORKS SA ON: LONG PONI ct Type Description: \$400 \$400 \$400 \$400 \$400 \$400 \$400 \$40	D IRONWORKS Construction-New \$3,000 \$3,000 Decrease: \$0 at Long Pond Iron W ling for this project wo DAY USE AREA OUNTY	\$3,000 \$3,000 forks. These units are build mean inadequate	\$3,000 e needed to meet the i e sanitary facilities for t	-
Dept Priority 88 Project ID: 42 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In his project consists isitor population at opulation and pote PARKS AND FOR	LONG PO LOCATI 2-126 e: E02 Proje \$9,400 \$9,400 mpact: Increase s of the construction of this park site. Adverse ntial health code violatii RESTRY RECREATION. WAWAYA LOCATI	ND IRONWORKS SA ON: LONG PONI ct Type Description: \$400 \$400 \$400 \$400 \$400 \$400 \$400 \$40	D IRONWORKS Construction-New \$3,000 \$3,000 Decrease: \$0 at Long Pond Iron W ling for this project wo DAY USE AREA OUNTY	\$3,000 \$3,000	\$3,000 e needed to meet the i e sanitary facilities for t	-
Dept Priority 88 Project ID: 42 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In his project consists isitor population at opulation and pote PARKS AND FOR Dept Priority 89 Project ID: 42	LONG PO LOCATI 2-126 e: E02 Proje \$9,400 \$9,400 mpact: Increase s of the construction of this park site. Adverse ntial health code violatii RESTRY RECREATION. WAWAYA LOCATI	ND IRONWORKS SA ON: LONG PONI ct Type Description: \$400 \$400 \$400 \$400 \$400 \$400 \$400 \$40	D IRONWORKS Construction-New \$3,000 \$3,000 Decrease: \$0 at Long Pond Iron W ling for this project wo DAY USE AREA OUNTY	\$3,000 \$3,000 forks. These units are build mean inadequate	\$3,000 e needed to meet the i e sanitary facilities for t	-
Dept Priority 88 Project ID: 42 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In his project consists isitor population at opulation and pote PARKS AND FOR Dept Priority 89 Project ID: 42 Project Type Code	LONG PO LOCATI 2-126 e: E02 Proje \$9,400 \$9,400 mpact: Increase s of the construction of this park site. Adverse intial health code violation RESTRY RECREATION. WAWAYA LOCATI 2-154 e: E03 Proje	ND IRONWORKS SA ON: LONG PONI ct Type Description: \$400 \$400 \$400 \$400 \$400 \$400 \$400 \$40	D IRONWORKS Construction-Nev \$3,000 \$3,000 Decrease: \$0 at Long Pond Iron W ling for this project wo DAY USE AREA OUNTY Construction-Rer	\$3,000 \$3,000 forks. These units are build mean inadequate	\$3,000	-

Day Use Areas - Development, Expansion and Improvement at the following location: Wawayanda State Park. This project will add to and improve both the overall usability and safety of the facilities for clients. Lack of funding for this project will reduce the usability of the site and result in potential safety issues.

	Agenc	y Capital Budget	Request	(000's)		
	TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	
	7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031	
PARKS AND FO	RESTRY SPECIAL/HIS	TORICAL DEVELOPI RETIVE CONSER.RE				
Dept Priority 9	LOCAT					
, ,	2-024					
Project Type Coc	le: A06 Proj	ect Type Description:	Preservation-Oth	er		
General:	\$800	\$200	\$200	\$200	\$200	
Sub-Total:	\$800	\$200	\$200	\$200	\$200	
			· · · ·			
Operating	•		Decrease: \$0			
	eing requested for the		-		-	
	uture generations. Lac ature cannot be replace		oject may cause irrep	arable damage to the	se artifacts, which due	to their
•						
DIVISION OF FIS	H AND WILDLIFE					
	COMFO	RT STATION RENOV	ATIONS & ACCESS I	MPROVMENTS		
Dept Priority 9	LOCAT	ION: ROUND VA	LLEY			
1 5	2-335					
Project ID: 4 Project Type Coc		ect Type Description:	Construction-Rer	novations and Rehabi	litation	
General:	\$16,500	\$1,500	\$2,500	\$2,500	\$10,000	
General.		\$1,300		φ2,500	\$10,000	
Sub-Total:	\$16,500	\$1,500	\$2,500	\$2,500	\$10,000	
Operating	Impact: Increas	e: \$0	Decrease: \$0			
	equesting funding to up			r. new entrance sign	date/fence repave wh	ere
necessary.	squooting funding to up			n, now onliance eigh,	gato, folioo, ropavo m	
-						
DIVISION OF FIS	H AND WILDLIFE					
	GREAT	BAY FISH FACTORY				
Dept Priority 9	2 LOCAT	ION: ATLANTIC	COUNTY			
	2-184					
Project Type Coc			Public Purpose-0)ther		
General:	le: G10 Proj	ect Type Description:				
General:	····				د م	
	\$2,500	\$500	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$0	
Sub-Total:	····		\$1,000		\$0 \$0	
Sub-Total: Operating	\$2,500	\$500	\$1,000	\$1,000		

Funding is needed to demolish an old fish oil factory located on Crab Island in Great Bay. This derelict factory, owned by the State since the mid 1970s, represents an unattractive nuisance and a serious potential liability for the State of NJ. Without funding, the old fish oil factory will continue to be an unattractive nuisance and a serious potential liability.

	Agend	y Capital Budget	Request	(000's)		
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031	
ARKS AND FOR						
	LOCA	CE CRRNJ TRANSFEF TION: HUDSON C				
1 5	3 12-305					
Project Type Cod		ject Type Description:	Construction-Rei	novations and Rehab	ilitation	
General:	\$100	\$100	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Sub-Total:	\$100	\$100	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Sub-rotal:	\$100	\$100	ψυ	ψυ	ψυ	
		that building codes are of the Liberty State Pa			to the public.	
· · · ·	4	TION: ASSUNPINI	K LAKE			
Project ID: 4 Project Type Cod	4 12-308 Je: E03 Pro	ject Type Description:	Construction-Rei	novations and Rehab		
Project ID: 4	4			novations and Rehab \$2,500	ilitation \$0	
Project ID: 4 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total:	4 I2-308 Je: E03 Pro \$5,500 \$5,500	ject Type Description: \$500 \$500	Construction-Rei \$2,500 \$2,500			
Project ID: 4 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I ssunpink Lake is o ke for nearly 25 y crease in the nur redging to remove e lake. Sedimenta ydrilla and Water	4 12-308 de: E03 Pro \$5,500 \$5,500 Impact: Increase centrally located and of years, with anglers common of trophy bass green accumulated sedimentation has significantly Chestnut, which exact	ject Type Description: \$500 \$500	Construction-Rei \$2,500 \$2,500 Decrease: \$0 WMA lakes in the sta emouth Bass over 5 recent years, while the the lake is recomme mwater fish. The lake ion rate. The applicat	\$2,500 \$2,500 ate. The lake has bee lbs. WMA Tourname ne overall catch for ba nded to improve the has been impacted ion of aquatic herbici	\$0 \$0 an managed as a Lunk nt Reports have showr ass remains rather con carrying capacity and h by invasive plants inclu	n a isistent. nabitat of uding
Project ID: 4 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I ssunpink Lake is o ke for nearly 25 y crease in the nur redging to remove e lake. Sedimenta ydrilla and Water edging. Angler ut	4 12-308 de: E03 Pro \$5,500 \$5,500 Impact: Increase centrally located and of years, with anglers common of trophy bass green accumulated sedimentation has significantly Chestnut, which exact	ject Type Description: \$500	Construction-Rei \$2,500 \$2,500 Decrease: \$0 WMA lakes in the sta emouth Bass over 5 recent years, while the the lake is recomme mwater fish. The lake ion rate. The applicat	\$2,500 \$2,500 ate. The lake has bee lbs. WMA Tourname ne overall catch for ba nded to improve the has been impacted ion of aquatic herbici	\$0 \$0 an managed as a Lunk nt Reports have showr ass remains rather con carrying capacity and h by invasive plants inclu	n a isistent. nabitat of uding
Project ID: 4 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I ssunpink Lake is o ke for nearly 25 y crease in the nur redging to remove e lake. Sedimenta ydrilla and Water edging. Angler ut	4 12-308 de: E03 Pro \$5,500 \$5,500 Impact: Increase centrally located and of years, with anglers con mber of trophy bass gr e accumulated sedime ation has significantly Chestnut, which exact tillization and catch rate RESTRY - LIBERTY S	ject Type Description: \$500	Construction-Ref \$2,500 \$2,500 Decrease: \$0 WMA lakes in the sta emouth Bass over 5 recent years, while the the lake is recomme mwater fish. The lake ion rate. The applicat the lake is not dr	\$2,500 \$2,500 ate. The lake has bee lbs. WMA Tourname ne overall catch for ba nded to improve the has been impacted ion of aquatic herbici edged.	\$0 \$0 an managed as a Lunk nt Reports have showr ass remains rather con carrying capacity and h by invasive plants inclu	n a isistent. nabitat of uding
Project ID: 4 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I ssunpink Lake is o ke for nearly 25 y crease in the nur redging to remove e lake. Sedimenta ydrilla and Water edging. Angler ut	4 12-308 de: E03 Pro \$5,500 \$5,500 Impact: Increase centrally located and of years, with anglers commber of trophy bass gri- e accumulated sedimer ation has significantly Chestnut, which exacci- tillization and catch rate RESTRY - LIBERTY S ROAD, I LOCA	ject Type Description: \$500	Construction-Rei \$2,500 \$2,500 Decrease: \$0 WMA lakes in the sta emouth Bass over 5 recent years, while th the lake is recomme mwater fish. The lake ion rate. The applicat the if the lake is not dr BLOT IMPROVEMEN	\$2,500 \$2,500 ate. The lake has bee lbs. WMA Tourname ne overall catch for ba nded to improve the has been impacted ion of aquatic herbici edged.	\$0 \$0 an managed as a Lunk nt Reports have showr ass remains rather con carrying capacity and h by invasive plants inclu	n a isistent. nabitat of uding
Project ID: 4 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I ssunpink Lake is o lake for nearly 25 y crease in the nur redging to remove e lake. Sedimenta ydrilla and Water edging. Angler ut PARKS AND FOI Dept Priority 9 Project ID: 4	4 12-308 de: E03 Pro \$5,500 \$5,500 Impact: Increase centrally located and c years, with anglers commber of trophy bass gri- e accumulated sedime ation has significantly Chestnut, which exaccit chestnut, which exaccit RESTRY - LIBERTY S ROAD, 1 5 LOCA 12-296	ject Type Description: \$500	Construction-Ref \$2,500 \$2,500 Decrease: \$0 WMA lakes in the sta emouth Bass over 5 recent years, while th the lake is recomme mwater fish. The lake ion rate. The applicat the lake is not dr G LOT IMPROVEMEN OUNTY	\$2,500 \$2,500 ate. The lake has been lbs. WMA Tournament the overall catch for banded to improve the shas been impacted ion of aquatic herbicited edged.	\$0 \$0 an managed as a Lunk nt Reports have showr ass remains rather cor carrying capacity and h by invasive plants inclu des should be conside	n a isistent. nabitat of uding
Project ID: 4 Project ID: 4 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I support Lake is of the for nearly 25 y crease in the nur redging to remove e lake. Sedimenta ydrilla and Water edging. Angler ut PARKS AND FOR	4 12-308 de: E03 Pro \$5,500 \$5,500 Impact: Increase centrally located and c years, with anglers commber of trophy bass gri- e accumulated sedime ation has significantly Chestnut, which exaccit chestnut, which exaccit RESTRY - LIBERTY S ROAD, 1 5 LOCA 12-296	ject Type Description: \$500 \$500 \$500 \$500 \$500 \$62: \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	Construction-Ref \$2,500 \$2,500 Decrease: \$0 WMA lakes in the sta emouth Bass over 5 recent years, while th the lake is recomme mwater fish. The lake ion rate. The applicat the lake is not dr G LOT IMPROVEMEN OUNTY	\$2,500 \$2,500 ate. The lake has bee lbs. WMA Tourname ne overall catch for ba nded to improve the has been impacted ion of aquatic herbici edged.	\$0 \$0 an managed as a Lunk nt Reports have showr ass remains rather cor carrying capacity and h by invasive plants inclu des should be conside	n a isistent. nabitat of uding
Project ID: 4 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I ssunpink Lake is o lake for nearly 25 y crease in the nur redging to remove e lake. Sedimenta ydrilla and Water edging. Angler ut PARKS AND FOI Dept Priority 9 Project ID: 4	4 12-308 de: E03 Pro \$5,500 \$5,500 Impact: Increase centrally located and c years, with anglers commber of trophy bass gri- e accumulated sedime ation has significantly Chestnut, which exaccit chestnut, which exaccit RESTRY - LIBERTY S ROAD, 1 5 LOCA 12-296	ject Type Description: \$500	Construction-Ref \$2,500 \$2,500 Decrease: \$0 WMA lakes in the sta emouth Bass over 5 recent years, while th the lake is recomme mwater fish. The lake ion rate. The applicat the lake is not dr G LOT IMPROVEMEN OUNTY	\$2,500 \$2,500 ate. The lake has been lbs. WMA Tournament the overall catch for banded to improve the shas been impacted ion of aquatic herbicited edged.	\$0 \$0 an managed as a Lunk nt Reports have showr ass remains rather cor carrying capacity and h by invasive plants inclu des should be conside	n a isistent. nabitat of uding
Project ID: 4 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I sunpink Lake is a kee for nearly 25 y crease in the nur edging to remove lake. Sedimenta drilla and Water adging. Angler ut PARKS AND FOP	4 12-308 de: E03 Pro \$5,500 Impact: Increas centrally located and c years, with anglers commber of trophy bass gri- e accumulated sedimer ation has significantly Chestnut, which exaccitilization and catch rate RESTRY - LIBERTY S ROAD, 1 5 LOCA 12-296 de: F02 Pro	ject Type Description: \$500	Construction-Rei \$2,500 Decrease: \$0 WMA lakes in the sta emouth Bass over 5 recent years, while the the lake is recomme mwater fish. The lake ion rate. The applicat the lake is not dr GLOT IMPROVEMEN OUNTY Infrastructure-Ro	\$2,500 \$2,500 ate. The lake has been lbs. WMA Tournament the overall catch for back anded to improve the thas been impacted ion of aquatic herbicited edged. ITS	\$0 \$0 \$0 an managed as a Lunk nt Reports have showr ass remains rather con carrying capacity and h by invasive plants inclu des should be conside	n a isistent. nabitat of uding

need resurfacing and curb rebuilding. Lack of funding for this project could affect the safety of park visitors.

This project is separate and independent of the Liberty State Park Revitalization Program.

	Ageno	y Capital Budget	Request	(000's)	
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031
PARKS AND FO					
	LOCA	NG RENOVATION/REI TION: STATEWID			
1 7	6 12-153				
Project Type Coc		ject Type Description:	Construction-Re	novations and Rehabi	litation
General:	\$24,400	\$5,450	\$5,950	\$6,500	\$6,500
Sub-Total:	\$24,400	\$5,450	\$5,950	\$6,500	\$6,500
Operating	Impact: Increa	se: \$0	Decrease: \$0		
3,000,000); Spru	ce Run (\$2,800,000);	Wharton State Forest (ture costs due to deferr	(\$1,550,000). Lack of	funding for these loca	ations will result in the
DIVISION OF FIS	ce Run (\$2,800,000); ation and increased fu H AND WILDLIFE NACOT	Wharton State Forest (\$1,550,000). Lack of red maintenance.		ations will result in the
\$3,000,000); Spru continued deteriora DIVISION OF FIS Dept Priority 9	ce Run (\$2,800,000); ation and increased fu H AND WILDLIFE NACOT 17 12-316	Wharton State Forest (ture costs due to deferr E CREEK RESEARCH	(\$1,550,000). Lack of red maintenance.		
\$3,000,000); Spru continued deteriora DIVISION OF FIS Dept Priority 9 Project ID: 4	ce Run (\$2,800,000); ation and increased fu H AND WILDLIFE NACOT 17 12-316	Wharton State Forest (ture costs due to deferr E CREEK RESEARCH TION:	(\$1,550,000). Lack of red maintenance.	PAIRS	
\$3,000,000); Spru ontinued deteriora DIVISION OF FIS Dept Priority 9 Project ID: 4 Project Type Coc	ce Run (\$2,800,000); tation and increased fu H AND WILDLIFE NACOT 7 12-316 de: A04 Pro	Wharton State Forest (ture costs due to deferr E CREEK RESEARCH TION:	(\$1,550,000). Lack of red maintenance.	PAIRS	tion
\$3,000,000); Spru continued deteriors DIVISION OF FIS Dept Priority 9 Project ID: 4 Project Type Coc General: Sub-Total: Operating is	ce Run (\$2,800,000); ation and increased fu SH AND WILDLIFE NACOT 7 LOCA 12-316 1e: A04 Pro \$38,150 \$38,150 <i>Impact: Increa</i> for roof repairs on the	Wharton State Forest (ture costs due to deferr E CREEK RESEARCH TION: oject Type Description: \$12,150 \$12,150	(\$1,550,000). Lack of red maintenance. I STATION ROOF RE Preservation-Roo \$13,000 \$13,000 Decrease: \$0 and two storage buildir	PAIRS ofs & Moisture Protec \$13,000 \$13,000	tion \$0 \$0
\$3,000,000); Spru continued deteriora DIVISION OF FIS Dept Priority 9 Project ID: 4 Project Type Coc General: Sub-Total: Operating 5 Funding is needed unsafe work condit	ce Run (\$2,800,000); ation and increased fu CH AND WILDLIFE NACOT LOCA 12-316 de: A04 Pro \$38,150 \$38,150 Impact: Increa for roof repairs on the ions and damage/loss CH AND WILDLIFE	Wharton State Forest (ture costs due to deferr E CREEK RESEARCH TION: ject Type Description: \$12,150 \$12,150 se: \$0 main facility building a of equipment and files	(\$1,550,000). Lack of red maintenance. A STATION ROOF RE Preservation-Roo \$13,000 \$13,000 Decrease: \$0 and two storage buildir s.	PAIRS ofs & Moisture Protec \$13,000 \$13,000	tion \$0 \$0
\$3,000,000); Spru continued deteriora DIVISION OF FIS Dept Priority 9 Project ID: 4 Project Type Coc General: Sub-Total: Operating Funding is needed unsafe work condit DIVISION OF FIS Dept Priority 9	ce Run (\$2,800,000); ation and increased fu H AND WILDLIFE NACOT LOCA 42-316 de: A04 Pro \$38,150 \$38,150 Impact: Increa for roof repairs on the ions and damage/loss H AND WILDLIFE NACOT 8 42-319	Wharton State Forest (ture costs due to deferr E CREEK RESEARCH TION: ject Type Description: \$12,150 \$12,150 se: \$0 main facility building a	(\$1,550,000). Lack of red maintenance. A STATION ROOF RE Preservation-Roo \$13,000 Decrease: \$0 and two storage buildir 5.	PAIRS ofs & Moisture Protec \$13,000 \$13,000 igs. Failure to make r	tion \$0 \$0
\$3,000,000); Spru continued deteriora DIVISION OF FIS Dept Priority 9 Project ID: 4 Project Type Cocc General: Sub-Total: Operating is needed insafe work condit DIVISION OF FIS Dept Priority 9 Project ID: 4	ce Run (\$2,800,000); ation and increased fu H AND WILDLIFE NACOT LOCA 42-316 de: A04 Pro \$38,150 \$38,150 Impact: Increa for roof repairs on the ions and damage/loss H AND WILDLIFE NACOT 8 42-319	Wharton State Forest (ture costs due to deferred E CREEK RESEARCHITION: oject Type Description: \$12,150 \$12,150 \$12,150 se: \$0 main facility building a of equipment and files E CREEK BOAT RAM TION: NACOTE C	(\$1,550,000). Lack of red maintenance. I STATION ROOF RE Preservation-Roo \$13,000 Decrease: \$0 and two storage buildir P REEK Infrastructure-Ot	PAIRS ofs & Moisture Protec \$13,000 \$13,000 igs. Failure to make r	tion \$0 \$0

Funding is needed for long overdue maintenance to boat ramp and boat basin used to deploy/store state vessels used in survey and enforcement work is necessary to ensure safe operations

	Agency	Capital Budget	Request	(000's)		
	OTAL COST YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031	
DIVISION OF FISH AN	D WILDLIFE					
	BOAT AN	D EQUIPMENT STO	RAGE AREA			
Dept Priority 99	LOCATI	ON: CLINTON V	VMA			
Project ID: 42-310)					
Project Type Code:	E03 Proje	ct Type Description:	Construction-Rer	novations and Rehabi	litation	
	\$2,800	\$300	\$1,000	\$1,500	\$0	
General:	\$2,800	4 500	÷.,			
	\$2,800	\$300	\$1,000	\$1,500	\$0	
Sub-Total:	\$2,800	\$300 : \$0	\$1,000 Decrease: \$0			sonal
Sub-Total: Operating Impac esign is underway for c aff. 5 Division field offic orage greatly increases	\$2,800 et: Increase construction of new ces will be consolid s. Two five bay po ilers, ATVs, boats (\$300 5 \$0 9 Northern Regional C 1 dated into one large r 1 le barns (Ten bays) v	\$1,000 Decrease: \$0 Office for Fish and Will regional office. As pro will be needed, with co	dlife. Office will serve ogress on office is ma oncrete floors, interior	e 45 FTEs and 18 sea de urgency to addres and exterior lighting,	s to
Sub-Total: Operating Impac esign is underway for c aff. 5 Division field offic orage greatly increases ccommodate boats, trai	\$2,800 ct: Increase construction of new ces will be consolid s. Two five bay po ilers, ATVs, boats (D WILDLIFE	\$300 5 \$0 9 Northern Regional C 1 dated into one large r 1 le barns (Ten bays) v	\$1,000 Decrease: \$0 Diffice for Fish and Will regional office. As pro- will be needed, with co- ng boat), tractors, mo-	dlife. Office will serve ogress on office is ma oncrete floors, interior	e 45 FTEs and 18 sea de urgency to addres and exterior lighting,	s to
Sub-Total: Operating Impact esign is underway for context taff. 5 Division field office torage greatly increases cocommodate boats, train	\$2,800 ct: Increase construction of new ces will be consolid s. Two five bay po ilers, ATVs, boats (D WILDLIFE	\$300 \$0 Northern Regional C dated into one large r le barns (Ten bays) v (including electrofishi POND IMPROVEM	\$1,000 Decrease: \$0 Diffice for Fish and Will regional office. As pro- will be needed, with co- ng boat), tractors, mo-	dlife. Office will serve ogress on office is man oncrete floors, interior wers, and other relate	e 45 FTEs and 18 sea de urgency to addres and exterior lighting,	s to
Sub-Total: Operating Impact esign is underway for context taff. 5 Division field office torage greatly increases commodate boats, trais DIVISION OF FISH AN	\$2,800 ct: Increase construction of new ces will be consolid s. Two five bay po ilers, ATVs, boats (D WILDLIFE CULTURE LOCATI	\$300 \$0 Northern Regional C dated into one large r le barns (Ten bays) v (including electrofishi POND IMPROVEM	\$1,000 Decrease: \$0 Office for Fish and Will regional office. As pro- will be needed, with co- ng boat), tractors, mo- ENT EQUIPMENT	dlife. Office will serve ogress on office is man oncrete floors, interior wers, and other relate	e 45 FTEs and 18 sea de urgency to addres and exterior lighting,	s to
Sub-Total: Operating Impac esign is underway for c aff. 5 Division field offli orage greatly increases ccommodate boats, trai DIVISION OF FISH AN Dept Priority 100 Project ID: 42-313	\$2,800 ct: Increase construction of new ces will be consolid s. Two five bay po ilers, ATVs, boats (D WILDLIFE CULTURE LOCATI	\$300 \$0 Northern Regional C dated into one large r le barns (Ten bays) v (including electrofishi POND IMPROVEM	\$1,000 Decrease: \$0 Office for Fish and Will regional office. As pro- will be needed, with co- ng boat), tractors, mo ENT EQUIPMENT TOWN FISH HATCH	dlife. Office will serve ogress on office is man oncrete floors, interior wers, and other relate	e 45 FTEs and 18 sea de urgency to addres and exterior lighting, ad sampling equipmen	s to
Sub-Total: Operating Impac esign is underway for c aff. 5 Division field offli orage greatly increases ccommodate boats, trai DIVISION OF FISH AN Dept Priority 100 Project ID: 42-313	\$2,800 ct: Increase construction of new ces will be consolid s. Two five bay po ilers, ATVs, boats (D WILDLIFE CULTURE LOCATI	\$300 \$0 Northern Regional C dated into one large r le barns (Ten bays) v (including electrofishi E POND IMPROVEM ON: HACKETTS	\$1,000 Decrease: \$0 Office for Fish and Will regional office. As pro- will be needed, with co- ng boat), tractors, mo ENT EQUIPMENT TOWN FISH HATCH	dlife. Office will serve ogress on office is man oncrete floors, interior wers, and other relate	e 45 FTEs and 18 sea de urgency to addres and exterior lighting, ad sampling equipmen	s to
Sub-Total: Operating Impact resign is underway for c taff. 5 Division field offic torage greatly increases ccommodate boats, trai DIVISION OF FISH AN Dept Priority 100 Project ID: 42-313 Project Type Code:	\$2,800 ct: Increase construction of new ces will be consolid s. Two five bay po ilers, ATVs, boats (D WILDLIFE CULTURE LOCATI 3 E03 Proje	\$300 \$300 Northern Regional C dated into one large r le barns (Ten bays) v (including electrofishi POND IMPROVEM ON: HACKETTS ct Type Description:	\$1,000 Decrease: \$0 Office for Fish and Wil- regional office. As pro- will be needed, with co- ng boat), tractors, mo- ENT EQUIPMENT TOWN FISH HATCH Construction-Rer	dlife. Office will serve gress on office is ma oncrete floors, interior wers, and other relate ERY novations and Rehabi	e 45 FTEs and 18 sea de urgency to addres and exterior lighting, ad sampling equipmen	s to

located throughout the 235 acre facility. Much of the required pond maintenance (dredging, outfall replacement/improvement, bank stabilization) and the hatchery's extensive access road maintenance is performed by hatchery staff. To improve efficiency of these undertakings a skid steer (tracks) would allow access in pond bank/outlet area, placement of stone in tight areas for bank stabilization. Additional attachments for wood chipping would assist in maintenance of brush along the hatchery's extensive fence line.

	Agency	Request	(000's)		
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031	
ADMINISTRATIVE	OPERATIONS				
	AERIAL C	RTHOIMAGERY			
Dept Priority 10 Project ID: 42	1 LOCATI 299	ON: STATEWID	E		
Project Type Code	e: D04 Proje	ct Type Description:	Acquisition-Other		
General:	\$1,000	\$500	\$0	\$0	\$500
Sub-Total:	\$1,000	\$500	\$0	\$0	\$500
Operating In	npact: Increase	: \$0	Decrease: \$0		

Funding is needed for aerial orthoimagery. Aerial orthoimagery is the single most important data set in the state's geospatial data library. It is a mapping product made by combining numerous photographs taken vertically downward from an airplane and processing them to remove distortions caused by the orientation and perspective of the camera or topography of the land. The result is an image product with high spatial accuracy that can be used as a base for mapping elements on the ground.

New Jersey is a dynamic state. The coastline is always changing, and our interior land use is becoming increasingly urban. The impact of these changes has a direct impact on the state's natural resources, economy and security. The amount of landscape change is very significant over a 5-year period. It is critical that we acquire a fresh snapshot of the state so legal, regulatory and planning initiatives are made with sound data. It is also imperative to have this data updated in the event of a large scale storm which has the potential to impact the State's landscape.

ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATI	ONS				
	LAND USE/LAN	ID COVER UPD	ATE		
Dept Priority 102 Project ID: 42-300	LOCATION:	STATEWIDE			
Project Type Code: G10) Project Typ	e Description:	Public Purpose-C	Other	
General:	\$1,000	\$0	\$500	\$0	\$500
Sub-Total:	\$1,000	\$0	\$500	\$0	\$500
Operating Impact:	Increase: \$0)	Decrease: \$0		

Funding is needed to conduct a screening update for Land Use/Land Cover. Examples include screening for constraints in the development of new roadways (protection and preservation of artifacts and endangered species habitat is required by law); identifying areas populated by humans and their activities to protect specific populations, provide access to them and estimate potential for new development; inputting up to date and accurate data into analysis such as habitat fragmentation, transportation planning, air quality and build-out analysis; updating the State Strategic Plan, and supporting stakeholders in academia such as Rowan and Rutgers Universities, as well as private engineering and environmental protection firms. The older the data gets, the less accurate is the base upon which investigations are made, and the greater the potential for time consuming and flawed research. This is why the land use/land cover data must be updated whenever new statewide aerial orthoimagery is available.

	Ageno	y Capital Budget	Request	(000's)		
[TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031	
	CONSTRUCTION FL					
ENGINEERING &		ESTORATION AND RE	PAIR PRO IECTS - I	OANS		
Dept Priority 10 Project ID: 42	LOCA	TION: STATEWID				
Project Type Code	e: E03 Pro	ject Type Description:	Construction-Rer	novations and Rehabi	litation	
Bond:	\$80,000	\$0	\$40,000	\$0	\$40,000	
Sub-Total:	\$80,000	\$0	\$40,000	\$0	\$40,000	
Operating I Funding is needed f Act and the 1992 Da restoration and repa funding would preve	mpact: Increase from available funds in am Restoration and C air projects and flood		Decrease: \$0 Stream, Flood Contro to provide loans to pr ation projects. NOFA	ol, Water Resources, rivate dam owners an Pending and legislatio	and Wastewater Treat d local government un on introduction follows	its for dam . Lack of
Operating I Funding is needed f Act and the 1992 Da restoration and repa	mpact: Increase from available funds in am Restoration and C air projects and flood ont proper implementa	se: \$0 n the 2003 Dam, Lake, Clean Water Trust Fund control and lake restora	Decrease: \$0 Stream, Flood Contro to provide loans to pr ation projects. NOFA	ol, Water Resources, rivate dam owners an Pending and legislatio	and Wastewater Treat d local government un on introduction follows	its for dam . Lack of
Operating I Funding is needed f Act and the 1992 Da restoration and repa funding would preve the unsafe dams.	mpact: Increase from available funds in am Restoration and C air projects and flood ent proper implementa E OPERATIONS	se: \$0 n the 2003 Dam, Lake, Clean Water Trust Fund control and lake restora	Decrease: \$0 Stream, Flood Contro to provide loans to pr ation projects. NOFA Act and would potentia	ol, Water Resources, rivate dam owners an Pending and legislatio	and Wastewater Treat d local government un on introduction follows	its for dam . Lack of
Operating In Funding is needed f Act and the 1992 Da restoration and repa funding would prevent the unsafe dams. ADMINISTRATIVE Dept Priority 10	mpact: Increase from available funds in am Restoration and C air projects and flood ent proper implementa E OPERATIONS LIDAR E	se: \$0 n the 2003 Dam, Lake, Clean Water Trust Fund control and lake restora ation of the Safe Dam A	Decrease: \$0 Stream, Flood Contro to provide loans to pration projects. NOFA Act and would potentia	ol, Water Resources, rivate dam owners an Pending and legislatio	and Wastewater Treat d local government un on introduction follows	its for dam . Lack of
Operating In Funding is needed f Act and the 1992 Da restoration and repa funding would prevent the unsafe dams. ADMINISTRATIVE Dept Priority 10	mpact: Increase from available funds in am Restoration and C air projects and flood of ent proper implementa E OPERATIONS LIDAR E 04 2-324	se: \$0 n the 2003 Dam, Lake, Clean Water Trust Fund control and lake restora ation of the Safe Dam A	Decrease: \$0 Stream, Flood Contro to provide loans to pration projects. NOFA Act and would potentia	ol, Water Resources, i rivate dam owners an Pending and legislatio ally endanger both life	and Wastewater Treat d local government un on introduction follows	its for dam . Lack of
Operating In Funding is needed f Act and the 1992 Da restoration and repa funding would preve the unsafe dams. ADMINISTRATIVE Dept Priority 10 Project ID: 42	mpact: Increase from available funds in am Restoration and C air projects and flood of ent proper implementa E OPERATIONS LIDAR E 04 2-324	se: \$0 n the 2003 Dam, Lake, Clean Water Trust Fund control and lake restora ation of the Safe Dam A ELEVATION DATA CO TION: REGIONAL oject Type Description:	Decrease: \$0 Stream, Flood Contro to provide loans to pration projects. NOFA Act and would potentia	ol, Water Resources, i rivate dam owners an Pending and legislatio ally endanger both life	and Wastewater Treat d local government un on introduction follows	its for dam . Lack of

Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0

LiDAR is a remote sensing technology that uses laser light pulses to make accurate measurements of landscape features. It is now the preferred method for collecting very accurate ground elevation data which are critical to creating bare earth digital elevation models (DEM). These models are needed for generating drainage area maps, flood zone and flood hazard area maps, and tidal water inundation layers, among others. All of these are critically important to protecting the people and the natural resources of the state, particularly in light of the increasing inundation threats posed by sea level rise. Besides these uses, LIDAR data can also be used to generate data on other landscape features such as buildings, forest tree canopies and distribution of impervious surfaces, all of which are important in developing accurate models of the changing NJ landscape.

TOTAL COST YN PROG REQUESTED PY 2028 REQUESTED PY 2028 REQUESTED PY 2028 REQUESTED PY 2028 - 2031 ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS STREAM & RIVER CENTERLINE MAPPING LOCATION: STATEWIDE Project You was a stream of the state of the stream of the state of the stream of the state of the stream of		Agenc	y Capital Budget	Request	(000's)		
STREAM & RIVER CENTERLINE MAPPING Der Proit it Der Proit it Proite it	[-			
STREAM & RIVER CENTERLINE MAPPING Der Proit it Der Proit it Proite it							
LOCATION: STATEWIDE Project Ty: Maintain Project Ty: Maintain Project Ty: Maintain Commentain State Project Ty: Maintain Commentain State Project Ty: Maintain Commentain State State State Definition Maintain Maintain Accesses Maintain Maintain State Accesses Maintain Maintain State Accesses Maintain Maintain State Accesses State Accesses State Accesses Maintain Maintain Maintain </td <td>ADMINISTRATIVI</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	ADMINISTRATIVI						
Dept Proving 105 Project 10: 42-323 Project 10: 42-323 Project 17:pe Code: G10 Project 7:pe Description: Public Purpose-Other General: 5200 50 50 5200 50 Sub-Total: 5200 50 50 5200 50 Operating Impact: Increase: 50 Decrease: 50 DEP first developed a detailed stream and river GIS centerline layer in 2002, which was based on the interpretation of high-resolution aerial imagery. Importantly, this layer not only mapped the centerlines but also developed the connectivity and flow direction of all centerline sectors. which enables tracking the movement of water and water borne materials throughout the state. Together, waterbodies and streams contain the water resources through which water, and water borne materials flow throughout the state. As such, having and maintaining accurate and up to date catalogues and maps of all water features is critical to monitoring and protecting the health of both the people and the natural resources of New Jersey. DMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS IDECATION: RENTON CAMPUS Dept Prointy 106 LOCATION: RENTON CAMPUS Sub-Total: \$100 \$100 \$0 \$0 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 \$0 \$0							
Project Type Code: 61 Project Type Description: Public Purpose-Other General: \$200 \$0 \$0 \$200 \$0 Sub-Total: \$200 \$0 \$0 \$200 \$0 Deparing Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Sections, which enables tracking the movement of water and water borne materials through out the state. As such, having and maintaining accurate and up to date catalogues and maps of all water features is critical to monitoring and protecting the health of both the people and the natural resources of New Jersey. DMINISTRATIC DEPERATIONS EldER UPGRADE FOR 401 CAMPUS Decrease: \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 <td>Dept Priority 10</td> <td>15 LUCA</td> <td>HON: STATEWID</td> <td>E</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	Dept Priority 10	15 LUCA	HON: STATEWID	E			
General: \$200 \$0 \$0 \$200 \$0 Sub-Total: \$200 \$0 \$0 \$200 \$0 DPF first developed a detailed stream and inversel's Gis centrefine layer in 2002, which was based on the interpretation of high-resolution aerial imagery. Importantly, this layer not only mapped the centerlines but also developed the connectivity and flow direction of all centerline sections, which enables tracking the movement of water and water borne materials throughout the state. Specifier, waterbodies and states of Gis centerline layer in 2002, which was based on the interpretation of high-resolution aerial imagery. Importantly, this layer not only mapped the centerlines but also developed the connectivity and flow direction of all centerline sections, which enables tracking the movement of water and water borne materials flow throughout the state. Specifier, waterbodies and maps of all water features is critical to monitoring and protecting the health of both the people and the natural resources of New Jersey. DMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS FIBER UVGRADE FOR 401 CAMPUS Dept Priority 106 LOCATION: TRENTON CAMPUS Orgenting Impact: Not on 30 \$0 \$0 Stob Total: \$100 \$100 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$100 \$100 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$100 \$100 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 </td <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>							
Sub-Total: \$200 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$200 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 DEP first developed a detailed stream and river GIS centerline layer in 2002, which was based on the interpretation of high-resolution aerial imagery. Importantly, this layer not only mapped the centerlines but also developed the connectivity and flow direction of all centerline sections, which enables tracking the movement of water and water borne materials flow throughout the state. As such, having and maintaining accurate and up to date catalogues and maps of all water features is critical to monitoring and protecting the health of both the people and the natural resources of New Jersey. ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS FIBER UPGRADE FOR 401 CAMPUS Dept Priority 106 Project Type Code: D03 Project Type Description: Accusition-Computer Equipment & Systems General: \$100 \$100 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$100 \$100 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$100 \$100 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 Project Type Code: Nor and East State \$10 (9 Ewing, 428, 432, 432, 434, 430, 501, and 401 E State \$31. Mither for the Trenton campus terminates in the computer room on the 1st flow for 40 401 E States \$1. Mither for the Trenton campus was completed over 20 years a	Project Type Cod	e: G10 Pro	ject Type Description:	Public Purpose-C	Other		
Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 DEP first developed a detailed stream and river GIS centerline layer in 2002, which was based on the interpretation of high-resolution aerial imagery. Importantly, this layer not only mapped the centerlines but also developed the connectivity and flow direction of all centerline sections, which enables tracking the movement of water and water borne materials flow throughout the state. Together, waterbodies and streams contained in the water resources through which water, and water borne materials flow throughout the state. As such, having and maintaining accurate and up to date catalogues and maps of all water features is critical to monitoring and protecting the health of both the people and the natural resources of New Jersey. ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS FIBER UPGRADE FOR 401 CAMPUS Dept Priority 106 LOCATION: TRENTON CAMPUS Dept Priority 106 \$100 \$0 \$0 \$00 Store D03 Project Type Description: Acquisition-Computer Equipment & Systems General: \$100 \$100 \$0 \$00 \$00 Sub-Total: \$100 \$100 \$0 \$00 \$00 Project Type Code: D03 Project Type Code: \$0 \$0 \$00 \$00 Sub-Total: \$100 \$100 \$0 \$0 \$0	General:	\$200	\$0	\$0	\$200	\$0	
DEP first developed a detailed stream and river GIS centerline layer in 2002, which was based on the interpretation of high-resolution aerial imagery. Importantly, this layer not only mapped the centerlines but also developed the connectivity and flow direction of all centerline sections, which enables tracking the movement of water and water borne materials throughout the state. Together, waterbodies and maintaining accurate and up to date catalogues and maps of all water features is critical to monitoring and protecting the health of both the people and the natural resources of New Jersey. ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS FIBER UPGRADE FOR 401 CAMPUS Dept Priority 106 LOCATION: TRENTON CAMPUS Dept Priority 106 Both Type Code: Project Type Code: D03 Project Type Description: Acquisition-Computer Equipment & Systems General: \$100 \$100 \$0 \$0 Variant of the tode to caprate the departments Fiber network to ensure reliability and functionality. The DEP campus network includes several buildings around East State St (9 Ewing, 428, 432, 436, 440, 501, and 401 E State St). All fiber for the Trenton campus terminates in the computer room on the 1st floor of 401 E State. The installation of 62.5 Multimode fiber was used. PARKS AND FORESTRY - LIBERTRY STATE PARK EV CHARGING STATIONS (NEW) Dept 107 107 Project Dipe Code: E04 Portion Time, the older and slower fiber specification of 62.5 Multimode fiber was used. PARKS AND	Sub-Total:	\$200	\$0	\$0	\$200	\$0	
DEP first developed a detailed stream and river GIS centerline layer in 2002, which was based on the interpretation of high-resolution aerial imagery. Importantly, this layer not only mapped the centerlines but also developed the connectivity and flow direction of all centerline sections, which enables tracking the movement of water and water borne materials throughout the state. Together, waterbodies and maintaining accurate and up to date catalogues and maps of all water features is critical to monitoring and protecting the health of both the people and the natural resources of New Jersey. ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS FIBER UPGRADE FOR 401 CAMPUS Dept Priority 106 LOCATION: TRENTON CAMPUS Dept Priority 106 Both Type Code: Project Type Code: D03 Project Type Description: Acquisition-Computer Equipment & Systems General: \$100 \$100 \$0 \$0 Variant of the tode to caprate the departments Fiber network to ensure reliability and functionality. The DEP campus network includes several buildings around East State St (9 Ewing, 428, 432, 436, 440, 501, and 401 E State St). All fiber for the Trenton campus terminates in the computer room on the 1st floor of 401 E State. The installation of 62.5 Multimode fiber was used. PARKS AND FORESTRY - LIBERTRY STATE PARK EV CHARGING STATIONS (NEW) Dept 107 107 Project Dipe Code: E04 Portion Time, the older and slower fiber specification of 62.5 Multimode fiber was used. PARKS AND							
imagery. Importantly, this layer not only mapped the centerlines but also developed the connectivity and flow direction of all centerline sections, which enables tracking the movement of water and water borne materials throughout the state. As such, having and maintaining accurate and up to date catalogues and maps of all water features is critical to monitoring and protecting the health of both the people and the natural resources through which water, and water borne materials flow throughout the state. As such, having and maintaining accurate and up to date catalogues and maps of all water features is critical to monitoring and protecting the health of both the people and the natural resources of New Jersey. ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS FIBER UPGRADE FOR 401 CAMPUS Dept Priority 106 Project ID: 42:336 Project Type Code: D03 Project Type Description: Acquisition-Computer Equipment & Systems General: \$100 \$100 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$100 \$100 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$100 \$100 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 Funds are needed in order to upgrade the departments Fiber network to ensure reliability and functionality. The DEP campus network includes several buildings around East State St(9 Ewing, 428, 432, 436, 440, 501, and 401 E State St). All fiber for the Trenton campus terminates in the computer room on the 1st floor of 401 E State. The installation of the fiber infrastruture in th		-		200100001			
sections, which enables tracking the movement of water and water borne materials throughout the state. Together, waterbodies and streams contain the water resources through which water, and water borne materials flow throughout the state. As such, having and maintaining accurate and up to date catalogues and maps of all water features is critical to monitoring and protecting the health of both the people and the natural resources of New Jersey. ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS FIBER UPGRADE FOR 401 CAMPUS Dept Priority 106 Project TOP LOCATION: TRENTON CAMPUS TRENTON CAMPUS Beneral: \$100 \$100 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$100 \$100 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$100 \$100 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 Forestrond between the object of the object of the inflation of the fiber inflation campus was completed over 20 years ago. At that time, the older and slower fiber specification of 62.5 Multimode fiber was used. PARKS AND FORESTRY - LIBERTY STATE PARK EV CHARGING STATIONS (NEW) LOCATION: HUDSON COUNTY Project Type Code: EV Project Type Description: Construction-Other \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: 100 \$1.000 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	-			-		-	
streams contain the water resources through which water, and water borne materials flow throughout the state. As such, having and maintaining accurate and up to date catalogues and maps of all water features is critical to monitoring and protecting the health of both the people and the natural resources of New Jersey. ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS FIBER UPGRADE FOR 401 CAMPUS Dept Priority 106 Project Type Code: D03 Project Type Code: D03 Project Type Code: 01 \$100 \$100 \$0 Sub-Total: \$100 \$100 \$100 \$0 Sub-Total: \$100 \$100 \$100 \$0 Sub-Total: \$100 \$100 Project Type Code: \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$100 \$100 \$0 \$0 Version \$100 \$100 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$100 \$100 \$0 \$0 \$0 Project Type Code: \$0 \$10 \$10 \$10 \$10 Sub-Total: \$100 \$100 \$0 \$0 \$0 Funds are needed in order to upgrade the departments Fiber network to ensure reliability and	imagery. Important	y, this layer not only r	mapped the centerlines	but also developed t	he connectivity and flo	ow direction of all cen	terline
maintaining accurate and up to date catalogues and maps of all water features is critical to monitoring and protecting the health of both the people and the natural resources of New Jersey. ADMINISTRATVE OPERATIONS FIBER UPGRADE FOR 401 CAMPUS Dept Priority 106 Project Dir 42-336 Project Type Code: D03 Project Type Description: Advisition-Computer Equipment & Systems General: \$100 \$100 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$100 \$100 \$0 \$0 \$0 Funds are needed in order to upgrade the departments Fiber network to ensure reliability and functionality. The DEP campus network includes several buildings around East State \$1(9 Ewing, 428, 432, 436, 440, 501, and 401 E State \$1). All fiber for the Trenton campus terminates in the computer room on the 1st floor of 401 E State. The installation of the fiber infrastructure in the Trenton campus was completed over 20 years ago. At that time, the older and slower fiber specification of 62.5 Multimode fiber was used. PARKS AND FORESTRY - LIBERTY STATE PARK EV CHARGING STATIONS (NEW) LOCATION: HUDSON COUNTY Perjoet Type Code: E04 Project Type Code: E04 Project Type Code: E04 Project Type Code: E04 Project Type Code: E04 Proj	sections, which ena	bles tracking the mov	ement of water and wa	ter borne materials th	roughout the state. To	ogether, waterbodies	and
people and the natural resources of New Jersey. ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS FIBER UPGRADE FOR 401 CAMPUS Dept Priority 106 Project D: 42-336 Project Type Code: D03 Project Type Description: Acquisition-Computer Equipment & Systems General: \$100 \$100 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$100 \$100 \$0 \$0 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Funds are needed in order to upgrade the departments Fiber network to ensure reliability and functionality. The DEP campus network includes several buildings around East State St (9 Ewing, 428, 432, 436, 440, 501, and 401 E State St). All fiber for the Trenton campus terminates in the computer room on the 1st floor of 401 E State. The installation of the fiber infrastructure in the Trenton campus was completed over 20 years ago. At that time, the older and slower fiber specification of 62.5 Multimode fiber was used. PARKS AND FORESTRY - LIBERTY STATE PARK EV CHARGING STATIONS (NEW) LOCATION: HUDSON COUNTY Project Type Code: EV Project Type Code: EV Project Type Description: Construction-Other General: \$1,000 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	streams contain the	water resources through	ugh which water, and w	vater borne materials	flow throughout the s	tate. As such, having	and
ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS FIBER UPGRADE FOR 401 CAMPUS Dept Priority 106 Project ID: 42-336 Project Type Code: D03 Project Type Code: S100 \$100 \$100 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$100 \$100 \$0 \$0 Funds are needed in order to upgrade the departments Fiber network to ensure reliability and functionality. The DEP campus network includes several buildings around East State St (9 Ewing, 428, 432, 436, 440, 501, and 401 E State St). All fiber for the Trenton campus was completed over 20 years ago. At that time, the older and slower fiber specification of 62.5 Multimode fiber was used. PARKS AND FORESTRY - LIBERTY STATE PARK EV CHARGING STATIONS (NEW) Dept Priority 107 Project Type Code: E04 Project Type Code: E04 Project Type Code: E04 Project Type Code: S1,000 S1,000 \$1,000 \$0 Sub-Total: \$1,000 \$1,000 <td>maintaining accurat</td> <td>e and up to date catal</td> <td>logues and maps of all</td> <td>water features is critic</td> <td>cal to monitoring and</td> <td>protecting the health</td> <td>of both the</td>	maintaining accurat	e and up to date catal	logues and maps of all	water features is critic	cal to monitoring and	protecting the health	of both the
HBER UPGRADE FOR 401 CAMPUS Dept Priority 106 Project ID: 42:36 Project Type Code: 03 Project Type Description: Acquisition-Computer Equipment & Systems General: \$100 \$100 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$100 \$100 \$0 \$0 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Funds are needed in order to upgrade the departments Fiber network to ensure reliability and functionality. The DEP campus network includes several buildings around East State St (9 Ewing, 428, 432, 436, 440, 501, and 401 E State St). All fiber for the Trenton campus terminates in the computer room on the 1st floor of 401 E State. The installation of the fiber infrastructure in the Trenton campus was completed over 20 years ago. At that time, the older and slower fiber specification of 62.5 Multimode fiber was used. PARKS AND FORESTRY - LIBERTY STATE PARK EV CHARGING STATIONS (NEW) Dept Priority 107 Project Type Code: EV Project Type Code: EV Project Type Dode: Project Type Description: Construction-Other Construction-Other General: \$1,000 \$1,000 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 <	people and the natu	ral resources of New	Jersey.				
LocATION: TRENTON CAMPUS Project ID: 42:336 Project Type Code: D03 Project Type Description: Acquisition-Computer Equipment & Systems General: \$100 \$100 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$100 \$100 \$0 \$0 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Fundes are needed in order to upgrade the departments Fiber network to ensure reliability and functionality. The DEP campus network includes several buildings around East State St (9 Ewing, 428, 432, 436, 440, 501, and 401 E State St). All fiber for the Trenton campus terminates in the computer room on the 1st floor of 401 E State. The installation of the fiber infrastructure in the Trenton campus was completed over 20 years ago. At that time, the older and slower fiber specification of 62.5 Multimode fiber was used. PARKS AND FORESTRY - LIBERTY STATE PARK EV CHARGING STATIONS (NEW) LocATION: HUDSON COUNTY Period: 100 \$1,000 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 Project Type Code: EV Project Type Description: Construction-Other \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 Period: 100 \$1,000 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	ADMINISTRATIV	OPERATIONS					
Dept Priority 106 Destruction Project ID: 42-336 Project Type Code: D03 Project Type Description: Acquisition-Computer Equipment & Systems General: \$100 \$100 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$100 \$100 \$0 \$0 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Funds are needed in order to upgrade the departments Fiber network to ensure reliability and functionality. The DEP campus network includes several buildings around East State St (9 Ewing, 428, 432, 436, 440, 501, and 401 E State St). All fiber for the Trenton campus was completed over 20 years ago. At that time, the older and slower fiber specification of 62.5 Multimode fiber was used. PARKS AND FORESTRY - LIBERTY STATE PARK EV CHARGING STATIONS (NEW) LOCATION: HUDSON COUNTY Per Priority 107 Project Type Code: E04 Project Type Description: Construction-Other General: \$1,000 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$1,000 \$1,000 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0		FIBER L	JPGRADE FOR 401 C	AMPUS			
Dept Priority 106 Project ID: 42-336 Project Type Code: D03 Project Type Description: Acquisition-Computer Equipment & Systems General: \$100 \$100 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$100 \$100 \$0 \$0 \$0 Depreting Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Funds are needed in order to upgrade the departments Fiber network to ensure reliability and functionality. The DEP campus network includes several buildings around East State St (9 Ewing, 428, 432, 436, 440, 501, and 401 E State St). All fiber for the Trenton campus terminates in the computer room on the 1st floor of 401 E State. The installation of the fiber infrastructure in the Trenton campus was completed over 20 years ago. At that time, the older and slower fiber specification of 62.5 Multimode fiber was used. PARKS AND FORESTRY - LIBERTY STATE PARK EV CHARGING STATIONS (NEW) LOCATION: HUDSON COUNTY Dept Priority 107 Project Type Code: E04 Project Type Description: Construction-Other Generat: \$1,000 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$1,000 \$1,000 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 <td></td> <td>LOCA</td> <td>TION: TRENTON</td> <td>CAMPUS</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>		LOCA	TION: TRENTON	CAMPUS			
Project Type Code: D03 Project Type Description: Acquisition-Computer Equipment & Systems General: \$100 \$100 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$100 \$100 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 Project Type Code: \$100 \$100 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$100 \$100 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 Funds are needed in order to upgrade the departments Fiber network to ensure reliability and functionality. The DEP campus network includes several buildings around East State St (9 Ewing, 428, 432, 436, 440, 501, and 401 E State St). All fiber for the Trenton campus terminates in the computer room on the 1st floor of 401 E State. The installation of the fiber infrastructure in the Trenton campus was completed over 20 years ago. At that time, the older and slower fiber specification of 62.5 Multimode fiber was used. PARKS AND FORESTRY - LIBERTY STATE PARK EV CHARGING STATIONS (NEW) LOCATION: HUDSON COUNTY Dept Priority 107 Project Type Description: Construction-Other General: \$1,000 \$1,000 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	Dopti nontj						
General: \$100 \$100 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$100 \$100 \$0 \$0 \$0 Decrease: \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 Funds are needed in order to upgrade the departments Fiber network to ensure reliability and functionality. The DEP campus network includes several buildings around East State St (9 Ewing, 428, 432, 436, 440, 501, and 401 E State St). All fiber for the Trenton campus terminates in the computer room on the 1st floor of 401 E State. The installation of the fiber infrastructure in the Trenton campus was completed over 20 years ago. At that time, the older and slower fiber specification of 62.5 Multimode fiber was used. PARKS AND FORESTRY - LIBERTY STATE PARK EV CHARGING STATIONS (NEW) LOCATION: HUDSON COUNTY Perject Type Code: E04 Project Type Description: Construction-Other General: \$1,000 \$1,000 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$1,000 \$1,000 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	Troject iB.						
Sub-Total: \$100 \$100 \$0 \$0 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Funds are needed in order to upgrade the departments Fiber network to ensure reliability and functionality. The DEP campus network includes several buildings around East State St (9 Ewing, 428, 432, 436, 440, 501, and 401 E State St). All fiber for the Trenton campus terminates in the computer room on the 1st floor of 401 E State. The installation of the fiber infrastructure in the Trenton campus was completed over 20 years ago. At that time, the older and slower fiber specification of 62.5 Multimode fiber was used. PARKS AND FORESTRY - LIBERTY STATE PARK EV CHARGING STATIONS (NEW) LOCATION: HUDSON COUNTY Dept Priority 107 Project ID: 42-337 Project Type Code: E04 Project Type Code: E04 StabTotal: \$1,000 \$1,000 \$0 \$0 \$1,000 \$1,000 \$0 \$0	Project Type Cod	e: D03 Pro	ject Type Description:	Acquisition-Com	outer Equipment & Sy	stems	
Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Funds are needed in order to upgrade the departments Fiber network to ensure reliability and functionality. The DEP campus network includes several buildings around East State St (9 Ewing, 428, 432, 436, 440, 501, and 401 E State St). All fiber for the Trenton campus terminates in the computer room on the 1st floor of 401 E State. The installation of the fiber infrastructure in the Trenton campus was completed over 20 years ago. At that time, the older and slower fiber specification of 62.5 Multimode fiber was used. PARKS AND FORESTRY - LIBERTY STATE PARK EV CHARGING STATIONS (NEW) LOCATION: HUDSON COUNTY Dept Priority 107 Project Type Code: E04 Project Type Description: Construction-Other \$1,000 \$10 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$1,000 \$1,000 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	General:	\$100	\$100	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Funds are needed in order to upgrade the departments Fiber network to ensure reliability and functionality. The DEP campus network includes several buildings around East State St (9 Ewing, 428, 432, 436, 440, 501, and 401 E State St). All fiber for the Trenton campus terminates in the computer room on the 1st floor of 401 E State. The installation of the fiber infrastructure in the Trenton campus was completed over 20 years ago. At that time, the older and slower fiber specification of 62.5 Multimode fiber was used. PARKS AND FORESTRY - LIBERTY STATE PARK EV CHARGING STATIONS (NEW) LOCATION: HUDSON COUNTY Dept Priority 107 Project ID: 42-337 Project Type Code: E04 Project Type Description: Construction-Other General: \$1,000 \$0 \$0 \$1,000 \$1,000 \$0 \$0 \$0	Sub-Total:	\$100	\$100	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Funds are needed in order to upgrade the departments Fiber network to ensure reliability and functionality. The DEP campus network includes several buildings around East State St (9 Ewing, 428, 432, 436, 440, 501, and 401 E State St). All fiber for the Trenton campus terminates in the computer room on the 1st floor of 401 E State. The installation of the fiber infrastructure in the Trenton campus was completed over 20 years ago. At that time, the older and slower fiber specification of 62.5 Multimode fiber was used. PARKS AND FORESTRY - LIBERTY STATE PARK EV CHARGING STATIONS (NEW) LOCATION: HUDSON COUNTY Dept Priority 107 Project ID: 42-337 Project Type Code: E04 Project Type Description: Construction-Other General: \$1,000 \$0 \$0 \$1,000 \$1,000 \$0 \$0 \$0	Operating I	mpact: Incroas	so: \$0	Decrease: \$0			
includes several buildings around East State St (9 Ewing, 428, 432, 436, 440, 501, and 401 E State St). All fiber for the Trenton campus terminates in the computer room on the 1st floor of 401 E State. The installation of the fiber infrastructure in the Trenton campus was completed over 20 years ago. At that time, the older and slower fiber specification of 62.5 Multimode fiber was used. PARKS AND FORESTRY - LIBERTY STATE PARK EV CHARGING STATIONS (NEW) Dept Priority 107 Project ID: 42-337 Project Type Code: E04 Project Type Description: Construction-Other General: \$1,000 \$10 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$1,000 \$1,000 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0		-		200104001			6
terminates in the computer room on the 1st floor of 401 E State. The installation of the fiber infrastructure in the Trenton campus was completed over 20 years ago. At that time, the older and slower fiber specification of 62.5 Multimode fiber was used. PARKS AND FORESTRY - LIBERTY STATE PARK EV CHARGING STATIONS (NEW) LOCATION: HUDSON COUNTY Dept Priority 107 Project ID: 42-337 Project Type Code: E04 Project Type Description: Construction-Other General: \$1,000 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$1,000 \$1,000 \$0 \$0			-		•	-	
completed over 20 years ago. At that time, the older and slower fiber specification of 62.5 Multimode fiber was used. PARKS AND FORESTRY - LIBERTY STATE PARK EV CHARGING STATIONS (NEW) LOCATION: HUDSON COUNTY Dept Priority 107 Project ID: 42-337 Project Type Code: E04 Project Type Code: E04 Project Type Code: \$1,000 \$1,000 \$0 \$1,000 \$0 \$1,000 \$0		-		132, 436, 440, 501, ar	id 401 E State St). All	fiber for the Trenton	campus
PARKS AND FORESTRY - LIBERTY STATE PARK EV CHARGING STATIONS (NEW) LOCATION: HUDSON COUNTY Dept Priority 107 Project ID: 42-337 Project Type Code: E04 Project Type Description: Construction-Other General: \$1,000 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$1,000 \$1,000 \$0 \$0							
EV CHARGING STATIONS (NEW) Dept Priority 107 Project ID: 42-337 Project Type Code: E04 Project Type Description: Construction-Other General: \$1,000 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$1,000 \$1,000 \$0 \$0		•				•	
EV CHARGING STATIONS (NEW) Dept Priority 107 Project ID: 42-337 Project Type Code: E04 Project Type Description: Construction-Other General: \$1,000 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$1,000 \$1,000 \$0 \$0		•				•	
Dept Priority 107 Project ID: 42-337 Project Type Code: E04 Project Type Code: E04 Project Type Code: \$1,000 \$1,000 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$1,000 \$0 \$0 \$ub-Total: \$1,000 \$0 \$0	completed over 20	years ago. At that time	e, the older and slower			•	
Dept Priority 107 Dept Notation Project ID: 42-337 Project Type Code: E04 Project Type Description: Construction-Other General: \$1,000 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$1,000 \$1,000 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	completed over 20	RESTRY - LIBERTY S	e, the older and slower TATE PARK	fiber specification of 6		•	
Project ID: 42-337 Project Type Code: E04 Project Type Description: Construction-Other General: \$1,000 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$1,000 \$1,000 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	completed over 20	RESTRY - LIBERTY S	e, the older and slower TATE PARK RGING STATIONS (N	fiber specification of 6		•	
Project Type Code: E04 Project Type Description: Construction-Other General: \$1,000 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$1,000 \$1,000 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	Completed over 20 Y	RESTRY - LIBERTY S EV CHA	e, the older and slower TATE PARK RGING STATIONS (N	fiber specification of 6		•	
General: \$1,000 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$1,000 \$1,000 \$0 \$0	PARKS AND FOR	RESTRY - LIBERTY S EV CHA D7 D7	e, the older and slower TATE PARK RGING STATIONS (N	fiber specification of 6		•	
Sub-Total: \$1,000 \$1,000 \$0 \$0 \$0	completed over 20 y PARKS AND FOR Dept Priority 10 Project ID: 42	RESTRY - LIBERTY S EV CHA D7 2-337	e, the older and slower TATE PARK RGING STATIONS (N TION: HUDSON C	fiber specification of (EW) OUNTY	S2.5 Multimode fiber v	•	
	completed over 20 y PARKS AND FOR Dept Priority 10 Project ID: 42	RESTRY - LIBERTY S EV CHA D7 2-337	e, the older and slower TATE PARK RGING STATIONS (N TION: HUDSON C	fiber specification of (EW) OUNTY	S2.5 Multimode fiber v	•	-
	completed over 20 y PARKS AND FOR Dept Priority 10 Project ID: 42 Project Type Code	e: E04 Pro	e, the older and slower TATE PARK RGING STATIONS (N TION: HUDSON C ject Type Description:	fiber specification of 6 EW) OUNTY Construction-Oth	62.5 Multimode fiber v	vas used.	-
	Completed over 20 y PARKS AND FOR Dept Priority 10 Project ID: 42 Project Type Code General:	e: E04 Pro \$1,000	e, the older and slower TATE PARK RGING STATIONS (N TION: HUDSON C ject Type Description: \$1,000	fiber specification of 6 EW) OUNTY Construction-Oth \$0	S2.5 Multimode fiber v er \$0	vas used. \$0	-

Funds are needed to purchase and install level 3 electric vehicle chargers in all parking lots throughout the park. This would require an upgrade to the electrical infrastructure.

This project is separate and independent of the Liberty State Park Revitalization Program.

	Agenc	y Capital Budget	Request	(000's)		
[TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031	
PARKS AND FOR	RESTRY - LIBERTY S	TATE PARK AL COMPLEX INT/EX				
	LOCA					
1 5	2-338					
Project ID: 4 Project Type Cod		ect Type Description:	Construction-Re	novations and Rehab	ilitation	
General:	\$4,800	\$4,000	\$800	\$0	\$0	
Sub-Total:	\$4,800	\$4,000	\$800	\$0	\$0	
Sub-Total.	\$1,000			\$3	ψŬ	
Operating I	-		Decrease: \$0			
estorations, ceiling	to refurbish the second replacement, as well , and general improver	as redesigning the offi	-			
sinang, repairang	, and general improver	nonto.				
		TATE PARK	MEMBRANCE (NEW)			
PARKS AND FOR Dept Priority 1 Project ID: 4 Project Type Cod	RESTRY - LIBERTY S FLAG PI 09 LOCA 2-339 e: E03 Proj	TATE PARK AZA/GROVE OF REI TION: HUDSON C	IEMBRANCE (NEW) OUNTY Construction-Rei	novations and Rehab		
PARKS AND FOR Dept Priority 1 Project ID: 4	RESTRY - LIBERTY S FLAG PL 09 LOCA ⁻ 2-339	TATE PARK AZA/GROVE OF REI TION: HUDSON C	MEMBRANCE (NEW)		ilitation \$0	
PARKS AND FOR Dept Priority 1 Project ID: 4 Project Type Cod	RESTRY - LIBERTY S FLAG PI 09 LOCA 2-339 e: E03 Proj	TATE PARK AZA/GROVE OF REI TION: HUDSON C	IEMBRANCE (NEW) OUNTY Construction-Rei	novations and Rehab		
PARKS AND FOR Dept Priority 1 Project ID: 4 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total:	RESTRY - LIBERTY S FLAG PL 09 2-339 e: E03 Proj \$750 \$750	TATE PARK LAZA/GROVE OF REI TION: HUDSON C iect Type Description: \$750 \$750	MEMBRANCE (NEW) OUNTY Construction-Rei \$0 \$0	novations and Rehab \$0	\$0	
PARKS AND FOR Dept Priority 1 Project ID: 4 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I	RESTRY - LIBERTY S FLAG PL 009 LOCA 2-339 e: E03 Proj \$750 \$750 mpact: Increas	TATE PARK AZA/GROVE OF REI TION: HUDSON C lect Type Description: \$750 \$750 	MEMBRANCE (NEW) COUNTY Construction-Rei \$0 Decrease: \$0	novations and Rehab \$0 \$0	\$0 \$0	the
PARKS AND FOR Dept Priority 11 Project ID: 4 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I unds are requester	RESTRY - LIBERTY S FLAG PL 09 2-339 e: E03 Proj \$750 \$750	TATE PARK LAZA/GROVE OF REI TION: HUDSON C lect Type Description: \$750 \$750 \$750 and rehabilitation to the	VEMBRANCE (NEW) COUNTY Construction-Rei \$0 \$0 Decrease: \$0 e Grove of Remembra	novations and Rehab \$0 \$0 ance Flag Plaza. Thes	\$0 \$0	the
PARKS AND FOR Dept Priority 11 Project ID: 4 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I unds are requeste epairing and replace	RESTRY - LIBERTY S FLAG PL LOCA 2-339 e: E03 Proj \$750 \$750 mpact: Increas ed for the renovations a cement of sidewalks, o	TATE PARK LAZA/GROVE OF REI TION: HUDSON C lect Type Description: \$750 \$750 \$750 \$750 and rehabilitation to theorete, kiosks, lands	MEMBRANCE (NEW) COUNTY Construction-Rei \$0 Decrease: \$0 e Grove of Remembra caping, as well as all	novations and Rehab \$0 \$0 ance Flag Plaza. Thes ighting.	\$0 \$0	the
PARKS AND FOR Dept Priority 11 Project ID: 4 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I unds are requeste epairing and replace	RESTRY - LIBERTY S FLAG PL LOCA 2-339 e: E03 Proj \$750 \$750 mpact: Increas ed for the renovations a	TATE PARK LAZA/GROVE OF REI TION: HUDSON C lect Type Description: \$750 \$750 \$750 \$750 and rehabilitation to theorete, kiosks, lands	MEMBRANCE (NEW) COUNTY Construction-Rei \$0 Decrease: \$0 e Grove of Remembra caping, as well as all	novations and Rehab \$0 \$0 ance Flag Plaza. Thes ighting.	\$0 \$0	the
PARKS AND FOR Dept Priority 11 Project ID: 4 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I unds are requeste epairing and replac	RESTRY - LIBERTY S FLAG PL LOCA 2-339 e: E03 Proj \$750 \$750 mpact: Increas ed for the renovations a cement of sidewalks, c	TATE PARK LAZA/GROVE OF REI TION: HUDSON C lect Type Description: \$750 \$750 \$750 \$750 and rehabilitation to theorete, kiosks, lands	MEMBRANCE (NEW) COUNTY Construction-Rei \$0 Decrease: \$0 e Grove of Remembra caping, as well as all	novations and Rehab \$0 \$0 ance Flag Plaza. Thes ighting.	\$0 \$0	the
PARKS AND FOR Dept Priority 11 Project ID: 4 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I unds are requeste epairing and replace	RESTRY - LIBERTY S FLAG PL LOCA 2-339 e: E03 Proj \$750 \$750 mpact: Increas cement of sidewalks, c rate and independent E OPERATIONS	TATE PARK LAZA/GROVE OF REI TION: HUDSON C lect Type Description: \$750 \$750 \$750 \$750 and rehabilitation to theorete, kiosks, lands	MEMBRANCE (NEW) COUNTY Construction-Rei \$0 Decrease: \$0 e Grove of Remembra caping, as well as all rk Revitalization Prog	novations and Rehab \$0 \$0 ance Flag Plaza. Thes ighting.	\$0 \$0	the
PARKS AND FOR Dept Priority 14 Project ID: 4 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I unds are requeste epairing and replac this project is sepa ADMINISTRATIV	RESTRY - LIBERTY S FLAG PL LOCA 2-339 e: E03 Proj \$750 \$750 mpact: Increas ed for the renovations a cement of sidewalks, c rate and independent E OPERATIONS NETWO LOCA	TATE PARK AZA/GROVE OF REI FION: HUDSON C fiect Type Description: fiect Type D	MEMBRANCE (NEW) COUNTY Construction-Rel \$0 \$0 Decrease: \$0 e Grove of Remembra caping, as well as all rk Revitalization Prog	novations and Rehab \$0 \$0 ance Flag Plaza. Thes ighting.	\$0 \$0	the
PARKS AND FOR Dept Priority 11 Project ID: 4 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I unds are requeste epairing and replac this project is sepa ADMINISTRATIV Dept Priority 1	RESTRY - LIBERTY S FLAG PL D9 LOCA 2-339 e: E03 Proj \$750 \$750 mpact: Increas cement of sidewalks, c rate and independent E OPERATIONS NETWO 10 LOCA	TATE PARK AZA/GROVE OF REI FION: HUDSON C fiect Type Description: fiect Type D	MEMBRANCE (NEW) COUNTY Construction-Rel \$0 \$0 Decrease: \$0 e Grove of Remembra caping, as well as all rk Revitalization Prog	novations and Rehab \$0 \$0 ance Flag Plaza. Thes ighting.	\$0 \$0	the
PARKS AND FOR Dept Priority 11 Project ID: 4 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I unds are requeste epairing and replace his project is sepa ADMINISTRATIV Dept Priority 1 Project ID: 4	RESTRY - LIBERTY S FLAG PL D9 LOCA 2-339 e: E03 Proj \$750 \$750 mpact: Increas d for the renovations a cement of sidewalks, of rate and independent E OPERATIONS NETWO 10 LOCA 2-325	TATE PARK AZA/GROVE OF REI TION: HUDSON C fect Type Description: fect Type Description: fect Type Description: ficult for the liberty State Para RK INFRASTRUCTUF FION: TRENTON	MEMBRANCE (NEW) COUNTY Construction-Rel \$0 \$0 Decrease: \$0 e Grove of Remembra caping, as well as all rk Revitalization Prog RE REFRESH CAMPUS	novations and Rehab \$0 \$0 ance Flag Plaza. Thes lighting. iram.	\$0 \$0 se renovations include	the
PARKS AND FOR Dept Priority 11 Project ID: 4 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I unds are requeste epairing and replac this project is sepa ADMINISTRATIV Dept Priority 1	RESTRY - LIBERTY S FLAG PL D9 LOCA 2-339 e: E03 Proj \$750 \$750 mpact: Increas d for the renovations a cement of sidewalks, of rate and independent E OPERATIONS NETWO 10 LOCA 2-325	TATE PARK AZA/GROVE OF REI TION: HUDSON C lect Type Description: \$750 \$750 \$750 and rehabilitation to the concrete, kiosks, lands of the Liberty State Par RK INFRASTRUCTUF	MEMBRANCE (NEW) COUNTY Construction-Rel \$0 \$0 Decrease: \$0 e Grove of Remembra caping, as well as all rk Revitalization Prog RE REFRESH CAMPUS	novations and Rehab \$0 \$0 ance Flag Plaza. Thes ighting.	\$0 \$0 se renovations include	the
PARKS AND FOR Dept Priority 11 Project ID: 4 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I unds are requeste epairing and replace his project is sepa ADMINISTRATIV Dept Priority 1 Project ID: 4	RESTRY - LIBERTY S FLAG PL D9 LOCA 2-339 e: E03 Proj \$750 \$750 mpact: Increas d for the renovations a cement of sidewalks, of rate and independent E OPERATIONS NETWO 10 LOCA 2-325	TATE PARK AZA/GROVE OF REI TION: HUDSON C fect Type Description: fect Type Description: fect Type Description: ficult for the liberty State Para RK INFRASTRUCTUF FION: TRENTON	MEMBRANCE (NEW) COUNTY Construction-Rel \$0 \$0 Decrease: \$0 e Grove of Remembra caping, as well as all rk Revitalization Prog RE REFRESH CAMPUS	novations and Rehab \$0 \$0 ance Flag Plaza. Thes lighting. iram.	\$0 \$0 se renovations include	the
PARKS AND FOR Dept Priority 11 Project ID: 4 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I unds are requeste epairing and replac this project is sepa ADMINISTRATIV Dept Priority 1 Project ID: 4 Project Type Cod	RESTRY - LIBERTY S FLAG PL D9 LOCA 2-339 e: E03 Proj \$750 \$750 mpact: Increas coment of sidewalks, c rate and independent E OPERATIONS NETWO 10 LOCA 2-325 e: D03 Proj	TATE PARK AZA/GROVE OF REI FION: HUDSON C ject Type Description: \$750 \$75	MEMBRANCE (NEW) COUNTY Construction-Rei \$0 Construction-Rei \$0 Decrease: \$0 e Grove of Remembra caping, as well as all rk Revitalization Prog RE REFRESH CAMPUS Acquisition-Com	novations and Rehab \$0 \$0 ance Flag Plaza. Thes lighting. ram.	\$0 \$0 se renovations include	the

Refresh the following IT infrastructure components as follows: Wireless Access Points (\$400k in FY25), Network Switches (\$2.0 million in FY27-28), and Core Router (\$200k in FY30-31). Estimated network switch costs increased substantially compared to prior estimates due to OIT mandate to switch all of DEP's remaining Extreme (Enterasys) switches to Cisco which is significantly more expensive.

Agen	Agency Capital Budget Request			
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

Totals For: Department of Environmental Protection

General:	\$5,017,121	\$844,799	\$891,120	\$931,468	\$2,349,734
Bond:	\$105,960	\$5,307	\$45,297	\$5,004	\$50,352
Federal:	\$2,637,200	\$584,118	\$633,741	\$546,591	\$872,750
Other:	\$5,473,214	\$718,872	\$804,922	\$685,832	\$3,263,588
Sub-total:	\$13,233,495	\$2,153,096	\$2,375,080	\$2,168,895	\$6,536,424

PALISADES INTERSTATE PARK COMMISSION

Overview

The Palisades Interstate Park Commission was formed under an interstate compact in 1900 to protect the Palisades from destruction by stone and gravel quarries operating along the western banks of the Lower Hudson River. As the nation's first bi-state partnership established to protect and conserve natural lands, the Commission's role expanded through the years to incorporate more state parks and the creation of the Palisades Interstate Parkway.

Today, the Commission manages 30 parks and historic sites in New York and New Jersey spanning over 125,000 acres and nine million annual visitors.

FY 2025 Capital Budget Request

By Project Category and Project Type: All Fund Sources

			* Amoui	•	in Thousands (000	•
	Number of FY 2025			Department	Request	
	Projects	FY 2025	FY 2026	FY 2027	FY 2028 -	Total
					2031	
Compliance	_					
B04 Compliance-Other	2	\$3,000	\$2,400	\$0	\$0	\$5,400
Sub Totals:	2	\$3,000	\$2,400	\$0	\$0	\$5,400
Construction						
E03 Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation	3	\$3,250	\$1,500	\$1,500	\$1,500	\$7,750
Sub Totals:	3	\$3,250	\$1,500	\$1,500	\$1,500	\$7,750
Infrastructure						
F02 Infrastructure-Roads and Approaches	1	\$7,500	\$4,000	\$0	\$0	\$11,500
F04 Infrastructure-Other	1	\$4,000	\$4,000	\$4,000	\$4,000	\$16,000
Sub Totals:	2	\$11,500	\$8,000	\$4,000	\$4,000	\$27,500
Public Purpose						
G04 Public Purpose-Road and Bridge Repair or Construction	2	\$4,000	\$3,000	\$250	\$1,000	\$8,250
Sub Totals:	2	\$4,000	\$3,000	\$250	\$1,000	\$8,250
Grand Totals:	9	\$21,750	\$14,900	\$5,750	\$6,500	\$48,900

By Department Priority

Palisades Interstate Park Commission

Ageno	cy Capital Budget	(000's)		
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

(0.0.01.)

.....

PALISADES INTERST	ATE PARK COMMISSIC	N			
	SAFETY AND (CODE COMPLIA	NCE REPAIR		
Dept Priority 1 Project ID: 43-001	LOCATION:	PALISADES	INTERSTATE PARK	K	
Project Type Code:	B04 Project Typ	e Description:	Compliance-Othe	er	
General:	\$4,900	\$2,500	\$2,400	\$0	\$0
Sub-Total:	\$4,900	\$2,500	\$2,400	\$0	\$0
Operating Impac	t: Increase: \$)	Decrease: \$30		

Several of the recreation areas in the park have deteriorated water supply and electrical systems. In fact, the Ross Dock Park area has been without electrical service for the entire summer of 2023. This Park in particular was serviced with an antiquated electrical supply system which dates back to the 1950s. The existing lines are over 60 years old and wholesale system failures are increasing monthly, thereby threatening the use of these public facilities. The project would consist of assessments from our service providers and design work from engineering firms. The construction scope would consist of excavation and the complete replacement of our main water supply lines, control valves, wells, and pumping stations. The electrical supply would consist of replacing electrical supply lines, switches, and terminals. If the project is not funded, the water supply and electrical systems will continue to deteriorate and threaten the permanent use of these public facilities. The maintenance building emergency generator is more than 40 years old and past the end of its original service life. Loss of this item would make it impossible for maintenance and the Police to manage our facilities during power outages related to severe weather.

PALISADES INTERSTATE PARK COMMISSION							
HENRY HUDSON DRIVE REPAIRS							
Dept Priority 2 LOCATION: HENRY HUDSON DRIVE Project ID: 43-005							
Project Type Code: F0	2 Project Type	e Description:	Infrastructure-Ro	ads and Approaches			
General:	\$7,500	\$7,500	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Sub-Total:	\$7,500	\$7,500	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Operating Impact:	Increase: \$0		Decrease: \$20				

An eight mile park road along a base of cliffs is the only access road to shoreline recreation facilities. The road is deteriorated and a safety hazard in several locations. The proposed project would include resurfacing of the roadway, storm drain and culvert rehabilitation and safety improvements to the parapet stone wall and retention walls. The only access road to the shoreline recreational facilities will continue to deteriorate and continue to be a safety hazard, especially for bicycles. As the primary access road to Henry Hudson Drive, continued deterioration will increase the safety hazards for patrons and if not funded may lead to its closure.

	Agenc	y Capital Budget	Request	(000's)		
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031	
						1
PALISADES IN	ERSTATE PARK COM	MISSION				
	FORT LI LOCA		RENOVATIONS HISTORIC PARK			
1 3	3					
Project ID: Project Type Co	43-006 de: E03 Pro	ect Type Description:	Construction-Rei	novations and Rehabi	ilitation	
General		\$1,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	1
	,					1
Sub-Total:	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	
received no substa comprehensive re	onstructed in 1976 as a antial improvements in furbishing as we prepar	New Jersey contributi the nearly 50 years that e for U.S. 250TH (Ser	at have passed, leavin niquincentennial) in 20	g the building in a dila 026. Much of the site	apidated condition an 's significance as the	d in need of location of
This facility was car received no subst comprehensive re mportant Revolut overgrowth of the accompanying pa	onstructed in 1976 as a antial improvements in t	New Jersey contributi the nearly 50 years that e for U.S. 250TH (Ser ts and spectacular loc ation project would red s would include a rede	on to the nation's bice at have passed, leavin niquincentennial) in 20 ation are lost to park v quire new architectura ssign and restoration c	g the building in a dila 026. Much of the site visitors due to poor inf I drawings and desigr	apidated condition an 's significance as the terpretive facilities an ns for the existing buil	d in need of location of d significant ding and
This facility was can received no subst comprehensive re mportant Revolution overgrowth of the accompanying par soffit replacement	onstructed in 1976 as a antial improvements in furbishing as we prepar onary War Engagemen viewshed. The rehabilit k. Required renovation as well as upgrading a rERSTATE PARK COM	New Jersey contributi the nearly 50 years that e for U.S. 250TH (Ser ts and spectacular loc ation project would red s would include a rede nd replacing interpreti	on to the nation's bice at have passed, leavin niquincentennial) in 20 ation are lost to park v quire new architectura esign and restoration o ve displays.	g the building in a dila 026. Much of the site visitors due to poor inf I drawings and desigr	apidated condition an 's significance as the terpretive facilities an ns for the existing buil	d in need of location of d significant ding and
This facility was careceived no substracomprehensive re mportant Revolutiovergrowth of the accompanying particity of the solution of the solut	onstructed in 1976 as a antial improvements in furbishing as we prepar onary War Engagemen viewshed. The rehabilit k. Required renovation as well as upgrading a TERSTATE PARK COM FORT LI	New Jersey contributi the nearly 50 years that e for U.S. 250TH (Ser ts and spectacular loc ation project would red s would include a rede nd replacing interpreti MISSION EE HISTORIC PARK	on to the nation's bice at have passed, leavin niquincentennial) in 20 ation are lost to park v quire new architectura esign and restoration o ve displays.	g the building in a dila 026. Much of the site visitors due to poor inf I drawings and desigr	apidated condition an 's significance as the terpretive facilities an ns for the existing buil	d in need of location of d significant ding and
This facility was concerned and the second received no substrate and the second received and the second receive	onstructed in 1976 as a antial improvements in f furbishing as we prepar onary War Engagemen viewshed. The rehabilit k. Required renovation as well as upgrading a rerestate PARK COM FORT LI LOCA	New Jersey contributi the nearly 50 years that e for U.S. 250TH (Ser ts and spectacular loc ation project would red s would include a rede nd replacing interpreti MISSION EE HISTORIC PARK	on to the nation's bice at have passed, leavin niquincentennial) in 20 ation are lost to park v quire new architectura esign and restoration o ve displays.	g the building in a dila 026. Much of the site visitors due to poor inf I drawings and desigr	apidated condition an 's significance as the terpretive facilities an ns for the existing buil	d in need of location of d significant ding and
This facility was careceived no subst comprehensive re mportant Revolutiovergrowth of the accompanying participation of the soffit replacement PALISADES INT Dept Priority	onstructed in 1976 as a antial improvements in f furbishing as we prepar onary War Engagemen viewshed. The rehabilit k. Required renovation as well as upgrading a TERSTATE PARK COM FORT LI 4 43-011	New Jersey contributi the nearly 50 years that e for U.S. 250TH (Ser ts and spectacular loc ation project would red s would include a rede nd replacing interpreti MISSION EE HISTORIC PARK	on to the nation's bice at have passed, leavin niquincentennial) in 20 ation are lost to park v quire new architectura esign and restoration of ve displays. RENOVATIONS HISTORIC PARK	g the building in a dila 026. Much of the site visitors due to poor inf I drawings and desigr	apidated condition an 's significance as the terpretive facilities an ns for the existing buil xterior siding, facial b	d in need of location of d significant ding and
This facility was careceived no subst comprehensive re mportant Revolutiovergrowth of the accompanying participation of the accompanying participation of the PALISADES INT Dept Priority Project ID:	onstructed in 1976 as a antial improvements in f furbishing as we prepar onary War Engagemen viewshed. The rehabilit k. Required renovation as well as upgrading a rerestate park com FORT LI FORT LI 43-011 de: E03 Pro	New Jersey contributi the nearly 50 years that e for U.S. 250TH (Ser ts and spectacular loc ation project would red s would include a rede nd replacing interpreti MISSION EE HISTORIC PARK FION: FORT LEE	on to the nation's bice at have passed, leavin niquincentennial) in 20 ation are lost to park v quire new architectura sign and restoration of ve displays. RENOVATIONS HISTORIC PARK	g the building in a dila 226. Much of the site risitors due to poor int I drawings and desigr of the museum roof, e	apidated condition an 's significance as the terpretive facilities an ns for the existing buil xterior siding, facial b	d in need of location of d significant ding and
This facility was careceived no subst comprehensive re mportant Revolutiovergrowth of the accompanying pais soffit replacement PALISADES INT Dept Priority Project ID: Project Type Co	onstructed in 1976 as a antial improvements in f furbishing as we prepar onary War Engagemen viewshed. The rehabilit k. Required renovation as well as upgrading a rerestate park com FORT LI 43-011 de: E03 Pro \$750	New Jersey contributi the nearly 50 years that e for U.S. 250TH (Ser ts and spectacular loc ation project would red s would include a rede nd replacing interpreti MISSION EE HISTORIC PARK FION: FORT LEE ect Type Description:	on to the nation's bice at have passed, leavin niquincentennial) in 20 ation are lost to park v quire new architectura resign and restoration of ve displays. RENOVATIONS HISTORIC PARK Construction-Rei	g the building in a dila 026. Much of the site risitors due to poor inf I drawings and desigr of the museum roof, e	apidated condition an 's significance as the terpretive facilities an ns for the existing buil xterior siding, facial b	d in need of location of d significant ding and
This facility was careceived no subst comprehensive re mportant Revolutiovergrowth of the accompanying parts soffit replacement PALISADES INT Dept Priority Project ID: Project Type Co General:	onstructed in 1976 as a antial improvements in f furbishing as we prepar onary War Engagemen viewshed. The rehabilit k. Required renovation as well as upgrading a FERSTATE PARK COM FORT LI 43-011 de: E03 Pro \$750	New Jersey contributi the nearly 50 years that e for U.S. 250TH (Ser ts and spectacular loc ation project would red s would include a rede nd replacing interpreti MISSION EE HISTORIC PARK FION: FORT LEE ect Type Description: \$750	on to the nation's bice at have passed, leavin niquincentennial) in 20 ation are lost to park v quire new architectura resign and restoration of ve displays. RENOVATIONS HISTORIC PARK Construction-Rei	g the building in a dila 026. Much of the site risitors due to poor inf I drawings and desigr of the museum roof, e	apidated condition an 's significance as the terpretive facilities an ns for the existing buil xterior siding, facial b	d in need of location of d significant ding and
This facility was careceived no subst comprehensive re mportant Revolutiovergrowth of the accompanying para soffit replacement PALISADES INT Dept Priority Project ID: Project Type Co General: Sub-Total: Operating Exterior renovatio	onstructed in 1976 as a antial improvements in i furbishing as we prepar onary War Engagemen viewshed. The rehabilit k. Required renovation as well as upgrading a FERSTATE PARK COM FORT LI 4 43-011 de: E03 Pro \$750 \$750 Impact: Increase as would address the h	New Jersey contributi the nearly 50 years that e for U.S. 250TH (Ser ts and spectacular loc ation project would red s would include a rede nd replacing interpreti MISSION EE HISTORIC PARK FION: FORT LEE lect Type Description: \$750 (\$750 storic park's living hist	on to the nation's bice at have passed, leavin niquincentennial) in 20 ation are lost to park v quire new architectura sign and restoration of ve displays. RENOVATIONS HISTORIC PARK Construction-Ren \$0 Decrease: \$0 ory interpretive zone,	g the building in a dila 226. Much of the site risitors due to poor int I drawings and design f the museum roof, e novations and Rehabi \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	apidated condition an 's significance as the terpretive facilities an ns for the existing buil xterior siding, facial b ilitation \$0 \$0 ery and battlements,	d in need of location of d significant ding and oards, and
This facility was careceived no subst comprehensive re mportant Revolutiovergrowth of the accompanying para soffit replacement PALISADES INT Dept Priority Project ID: Project Type Co General: Sub-Total: Operating Exterior renovation officer hut, and int	Anstructed in 1976 as a matual improvements in furbishing as we prepare onary War Engagement viewshed. The rehabilities is well as upgrading a swell as upgrading a swell as upgrading a FERSTATE PARK COM FORT Line to the system of the system	New Jersey contributi the nearly 50 years that e for U.S. 250TH (Ser ts and spectacular loc ation project would red s would include a rede nd replacing interpreti MISSION EE HISTORIC PARK FION: FORT LEE lect Type Description: \$750 (\$750 storic park's living hist project would also resi	on to the nation's bice at have passed, leavin niquincentennial) in 20 ation are lost to park v quire new architectura sign and restoration of ve displays. RENOVATIONS HISTORIC PARK Construction-Ren \$0 Decrease: \$0 ory interpretive zone, urface decaying pathw	g the building in a dila 226. Much of the site risitors due to poor int I drawings and design f the museum roof, e novations and Rehabi \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	apidated condition an 's significance as the terpretive facilities an ns for the existing buil xterior siding, facial b ilitation \$0 \$0 ery and battlements, ty hazards for our pat	d in need of location of d significant ding and oards, and

	FIGNIC ANLA NE	NOVATIONS			
Dept Priority 5 Project ID: 43-014	LOCATION:	PALISADES I	NTERSTATE PARK	ς.	
Project Type Code: E	03 Project Type	Description:	Construction-Rer	novations and Rehabili	itation
General:	\$6,000	\$1,500	\$1,500	\$1,500	\$1,500
Sub-Total:	\$6,000	\$1,500	\$1,500	\$1,500	\$1,500
Operating Impact:	Increase: \$0		Decrease: \$100		

Renovation of septic systems and potable water supply systems at several areas including Englewood Picnic Area and Undercliff Picnic Area is necessary in order to maintain adequate water supply for park operations and sanitary facilities and to comply with health and safety standards. The project scope includes new reinforced septic tanks, high density fiberglass, and waste supply lines from our facilities to the septic system. The Park must address all eight septic systems located through the 2,500 acre park. Additionally, all eight septic fields must be addressed with new fill to adequately contain and control the waste. A failure of any one of the septic systems may result in closure of public restroom facilities.

	Agency Capital Budget Request (000's)							
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031			
PALISADES INT	ERSTATE PARK COM	MISSION						
		LINE AND PUBLIC AC		RATION				
Dept Priority 6	LOCA	TION: ENGLEWO	OD AND ALPINE					
Project ID: 4	3-008							
Project Type Coc	le: F04 Proj	ject Type Description:	Infrastructure-Ot	her				
General:	\$16,000	\$4,000	\$4,000	\$4,000	\$4,000			
			1	· · · · ·				
				64000	¢4 000			
prevent a safety d potential floodi	ting seawall are critical hazard due to erosion ng. A Professional Ma	l in two areas (Englewo . The project will cons arine Construction Con	Decrease: \$5 bood & Alpine) heavily ist of securing the em sultant will design and	bankment that defend d provide specificatior	ds the shoreline from e	erosion of a new		
Operating epairs to the exist prevent a safety nd potential floodi eawall. Rehabilita ccreation areas the maining) along the	Impact: Increas ting seawall are critical hazard due to erosion ng. A Professional Ma ting the seawall would e Palisades Interstate the Hudson River. If this	se: \$0 l in two areas (Englewo . The project will cons	Decrease: \$5 bood & Alpine) heavily ist of securing the em sultant will design and ock, base, reinforced s ntains. These are two	used by the public for bankment that defend d provide specificatior steel, and fill. These a b very important fishin	picnicking and fishing ds the shoreline from e ns for the construction are two of the Hudson g access points (amo	erosion of a new River ng very few		
Operating epairs to the exist prevent a safety nd potential floodi eawall. Rehabilita ccreation areas the maining) along the creased safety ha	Impact: Increas ting seawall are critical hazard due to erosion ng. A Professional Ma ting the seawall would e Palisades Interstate the Hudson River. If this	se: \$0 I in two areas (Englewa . The project will cons arine Construction Con consist of concrete, ro Park Commission mail s project is not funded	Decrease: \$5 bood & Alpine) heavily ist of securing the em sultant will design and ock, base, reinforced s ntains. These are two	used by the public for bankment that defend d provide specificatior steel, and fill. These a b very important fishin	picnicking and fishing ds the shoreline from e ns for the construction are two of the Hudson g access points (amo	erosion of a new River ng very few		
Operating Repairs to the exist oprevent a safety nd potential floodi eawall. Rehabilita ecreation areas the emaining) along the acceased safety ha	Impact: Increas ting seawall are critical hazard due to erosion ng. A Professional Ma ting the seawall would e Palisades Interstate he Hudson River. If thi azard. ERSTATE PARK COM	se: \$0 I in two areas (Englewa . The project will cons arine Construction Con consist of concrete, ro Park Commission mail s project is not funded	Decrease: \$5 bood & Alpine) heavily ist of securing the em isultant will design and ock, base, reinforced s ntains. These are two , critical repairs to the	used by the public for bankment that defend d provide specificatior steel, and fill. These a b very important fishin	picnicking and fishing ds the shoreline from e ns for the construction are two of the Hudson g access points (amo	erosion of a new River ng very few		
Operating A Repairs to the exist oprevent a safety ind potential floodi eawall. Rehabilita ecreation areas the emaining) along the increased safety hat PALISADES INTI Dept Priority 7	Impact: Increas ting seawall are critical hazard due to erosion ng. A Professional Ma ting the seawall would e Palisades Interstate the Hudson River. If thi azard. ERSTATE PARK COM PALISAI	se: \$0 l in two areas (Englewu . The project will cons arine Construction Con consist of concrete, ro Park Commission main s project is not funded MISSION DES PARKWAY RENO	Decrease: \$5 bood & Alpine) heavily ist of securing the em isultant will design and ock, base, reinforced s ntains. These are two , critical repairs to the	used by the public for bankment that defend d provide specificatior teel, and fill. These a o very important fishin existing seawall will r	picnicking and fishing ds the shoreline from e ns for the construction are two of the Hudson g access points (amo	erosion of a new River ng very few		
Operating A Repairs to the exist oprevent a safety ind potential floodi eawall. Rehabilita ecreation areas the emaining) along the increased safety hat PALISADES INTI Dept Priority 7	Impact: Increas ting seawall are critical hazard due to erosion ng. A Professional Ma ting the seawall would e Palisades Interstate ie Hudson River. If thi azard. ERSTATE PARK COM PALISAI LOCA ³ 3-012	se: \$0 l in two areas (Englewu . The project will cons arine Construction Con consist of concrete, ro Park Commission main s project is not funded MISSION DES PARKWAY RENO	Decrease: \$5 bood & Alpine) heavily ist of securing the em isultant will design and ock, base, reinforced s intains. These are two , critical repairs to the DVATIONS S INTERSTATE PAR	used by the public for bankment that defend d provide specificatior teel, and fill. These a o very important fishin existing seawall will r	picnicking and fishing ds the shoreline from e ns for the construction are two of the Hudson g access points (amou not be completed, resu	erosion of a new River ng very few		
Operating A Repairs to the exist oprevent a safety ind potential floodi eawall. Rehabilita ecreation areas the emaining) along the marceased safety hat PALISADES INT Dept Priority 7 Project ID: 4	Impact: Increas ting seawall are critical hazard due to erosion ng. A Professional Ma ting the seawall would e Palisades Interstate ie Hudson River. If thi azard. ERSTATE PARK COM PALISAI LOCA ³ 3-012	se: \$0 I in two areas (Englewo . The project will cons arine Construction Con consist of concrete, ro Park Commission main s project is not funded MISSION DES PARKWAY RENO TION: PALISADES	Decrease: \$5 bood & Alpine) heavily ist of securing the em isultant will design and ock, base, reinforced s ntains. These are two , critical repairs to the DVATIONS S INTERSTATE PARI Public Purpose-F	used by the public for bankment that defend d provide specificatior teel, and fill. These a o very important fishin existing seawall will r	picnicking and fishing ds the shoreline from e ns for the construction are two of the Hudson g access points (amou not be completed, resu	erosion of a new River ng very few		
Operating a Repairs to the exist o prevent a safety nd potential floodi eawall. Rehabilita ecreation areas the emaining) along the nereased safety has PALISADES INTI Dept Priority 7 Project ID: 4 Project Type Coordination	Impact: Increas ting seawall are critical hazard due to erosion ng. A Professional Ma ting the seawall would e Palisades Interstate ne Hudson River. If thi azard. ERSTATE PARK COM PALISAI LOCA 3-012 le: G04 Pro	se: \$0 I in two areas (Englewa . The project will cons arine Construction Con consist of concrete, ro Park Commission mail s project is not funded MISSION DES PARKWAY RENO TION: PALISADES ject Type Description:	Decrease: \$5 bood & Alpine) heavily ist of securing the em isultant will design and ock, base, reinforced s ntains. These are two , critical repairs to the DVATIONS S INTERSTATE PARH Public Purpose-F \$3,000	used by the public for bankment that defend d provide specificatior iteel, and fill. These a o very important fishin existing seawall will r <way Road and Bridge Rep</way 	picnicking and fishing ds the shoreline from e ns for the construction are two of the Hudson g access points (amo not be completed, resu	erosion of a new River ng very few		

and culvert rehabilitation, sidewalk and curbing reconstruction, historic retaining wall rehabilitation, and safety improvements. Over the course of the next few years our parking lots and access roads will continue to deteriorate which will increase the safety hazards for patrons and park visitors and if not properly addressed in an efficient manner will lead to possible closures.

PALISADES INTERSTATE PARK COMMISSION							
FUEL DISPENSING SYSTEM							
Dept Priority 8 LOCATION: PALISADES INTERSTATE PARK Project ID: 43-013							
Project Type Code:	B04 Project Type	e Description:	Compliance-Othe	er			
General:	\$500	\$500	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Sub-Total:	\$500	\$500	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Operating Impact:	Increase: \$0		Decrease: \$10				

The proposed project would include replacement of the Palisades Interstate Park Commission Maintenance Yard fuel dispensing system situated in Alpine, NJ. Work would include design drawings specifically targeting DEP regulations and codes to ensure full compliance with fuel dispensing requirements. Additionally, the project would address the removal of the existing structure and a complete rehabilitation and reconstruction of a new fuel dispensing system and platform.

1	TOTAL COST	cy Capital Budget	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	
	7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031
•					
PALISADES INTI	ERSTATE PARK CON	MISSION			
	DYKMA	N HILL ROAD RENOV	ATION		
Dept Priority 9	LOCA	TION: DYKMAN H	IILL ROAD		
Project ID: 4	3-004				
Project Type Cod	le: F02 Pro	ject Type Description:	Infrastructure-Ro	ads and Approaches	
Federal:	\$3,200	\$0	\$3,200	\$0	\$0
General:	\$800	\$0	\$800	\$0	\$0
	\$4,000	\$0	\$4,000	\$0	\$0
Sub-Total:	\$4,000				
Sub-Total: Operating I	. ,	se: \$0	Decrease: \$20		
Operating l	Impact: Increas			e Park. It was criticall	y damaged during Hurric
Operating I yckman Road is t	Impact: Increas	int to 3 entrances into t	he Palisades Interstat		y damaged during Hurric erous sinkholes formed,

failed in multiple locations. The proposed project would include reconstruction of the roadway, storm drain and culvert rehabilitation, sidewalk and curbing reconstruction, historic retaining wall rehabilitation and safety improvements. In its deteriorated state and without functioning drainage, the road represents a significant safety hazard for hikers who can easily bypass barriers and warning signs. Therefore, this is a major liability for the park and will only get worse with each new passing storm. This project was previously coupled with Henry Hudson Drive but is now being prioritized as a separate undertaking.

PALISADES INTERSTATE PARK COMMISSION

PARKWAY GUARDRAIL REPLACEMENT								
Dept Priority 10 Project ID: 43-01	LOCATION: PALISADES INTERSTATE PARKWAY							
Project Type Code:	G04 Projec	ct Type Description:	Public Purpose-F	Road and Bridge Rep	air or Construction			
Federal:	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$0	\$0	\$0			
General:	\$1,250	\$0	\$0	\$250	\$1,000			
Sub-Total:	\$2,250	\$1,000	\$0	\$250	\$1,000			
Operating Impa	nct: Increase:	\$0	Decrease: \$0					

Sections of the parkway's guard rails are beginning to show excessive deterioration, resulting in dangerous conditions. The parkway serves 22 million cars annually. Continued deterioration will result in an increase in liability claims due failure of the parkway guard rails to properly contain vehicles from entering high speed damage zones.

Totals For: Palisades Interstate Park Commission

General:	\$44,700	\$20,750	\$11,700	\$5,750	\$6,500
Bond:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Federal:	\$4,200	\$1,000	\$3,200	\$0	\$0
Other:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sub-total:	\$48,900	\$21,750	\$14,900	\$5,750	\$6,500

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Overview

The mission of the Department of Health is to improve public health. The Department has three major branches: Public Health Services, which represents traditional public health programs; Health Systems, where the emphasis is on improving the quality of health care through oversight efforts, such as the licensure and inspection of various health care facilities as well as analysis and monitoring of indicators of financial stability; and Integrated Health Services, designed to increase efficiency, coordination, and integration of the State's psychiatric hospitals, support and strengthen long term care facilities, and deliver services to residents that are proven to prevent chronic illness or control chronic conditions and ensure access to high quality integrated health care, including oral and behavioral health services.

The Department seeks to:

- Improve the health of all New Jersey residents by strengthening our health care ecosystem. This is achieved by focusing on population health, which promotes prevention, wellness and equity in all environments and throughout the human lifecycle. Core activities include using public health surveillance data to drive measurable health improvements; identifying vulnerable populations for targeted interventions; eliminating health disparities; collaborating across sectors; utilizing the social determinants of health to establish health policies to promote equity; educating residents on making informed health care decisions; and increasing the under/uninsured populations' access to health care.
- Eliminate disparities in access to health care, treatment and clinical outcomes between racial, ethnic and socioeconomic populations. Strengthen public health engagement through cultural competency, education and partnerships with minority-oriented health organizations.
- Prevent and control communicable and chronic diseases, foster and support services to improve maternal and child health, reduce the risk of transmission of sexually transmitted diseases (STDs) and increase access to services for persons living with hepatitis, HIV and STDs.
- Provide comprehensive, person-centered care to residents and individuals served at the State-operated psychiatric hospitals, with the goal of helping all individuals achieve their greatest personal potential and return to the most integrated setting in the community.
- Reduce overall overdose deaths and reduce the social and economic consequences of the overdose epidemic on the State.
- Strengthen New Jersey's local public health system and improve the performance and practice of local health departments through the Department's Office of Public Health.
- Partner with community-based health care organizations and health care providers to promote wellness and activities related to the prevention of illness and the management of chronic diseases.
- Strengthen New Jersey's health care infrastructure by adopting best practices, inspecting and monitoring health care facilities and services, improving the delivery system and funding our safety net programs.
- Create a comprehensive communications system that links health care providers and institutions statewide, form a coordinated disease surveillance and response network and provide quality and comprehensive public health and environmental laboratory diagnostic testing services.
- Implement scientific, evidence-based primary and secondary prevention programs designed to decrease mortality and morbidity from health conditions such as heart disease, cancer, obesity, stroke, HIV, STDs and tuberculosis and to identify and mitigate newborn metabolic deficiencies
- Provide grants to community-based organizations to conduct outreach, education, screening, referrals and follow-up focusing on special child and early intervention services, diabetes, asthma, chronic disease self-management, HIV and STDs.
- Prepare New Jersey first responders and medical providers to rapidly detect, identify and respond to health-related aspects of biological, chemical, radiological, nuclear, explosive and incendiary acts of terrorism, as well as natural disasters and disease outbreaks.

• Maintain the certification of more than 22,600 Emergency Medical Technicians, as well as provide licensure of more than 3,200 mobility assistance vehicles, ambulances, mobile intensive care units, specialty care transport units and air medical units that will respond to nearly 1.4 million emergencies.

Office of the Chief State Medical Examiner

This Office oversees the investigation of all violent or suspicious deaths and those that constitute a threat to public health within the state. Investigations involve conducting postmortem examinations and providing forensic laboratory analyses of body fluids and organs. This Office also provides general supervision over county medical examiners and, by court order, may supersede the medical examiner of any county. In addition, the Office operates the State Toxicology Laboratory that performs urine drug analysis on all sworn law enforcement officers in New Jersey for illegal drug use.

Behavioral Health Services

Greystone Park Psychiatric Hospital (C.30:4-160) provides services for legally committed individuals who have a mental illness and individuals who have been criminally charged, but were subsequently acquitted of the charge by reason of insanity from Bergen, Essex, Hudson, Hunterdon, Morris, Passaic, Somerset, Sussex, Union and Warren counties.

Trenton Psychiatric Hospital (C.30:4-160) provides services for legally committed individuals who have a mental illness from Mercer, Middlesex, Monmouth, and all northern counties served by Greystone Park Psychiatric Hospital, including: criminal defendants, individuals being examined for competency to stand trial, and individuals who have been criminally charged, but were subsequently acquitted of the charge by reason of insanity.

The Ann Klein Forensic Center (C.30:4-160) serves the entire state in providing forensic psychiatric services for legally committed individuals who have a mental illness, based upon offense and acuity, including all main offense categories. The hospital serves criminal defendants, individuals being examined for competency to stand trial, individuals who have been criminally charged, but were subsequently acquitted of the charge by reason of insanity, and State sentenced incarcerated person(s).

Ancora Psychiatric Hospital (C.30:4-160) provides services for legally committed individuals who have a mental illness from Atlantic, Burlington, Camden, Cape May, Cumberland, Gloucester, Ocean, and Salem counties, including: criminal defendants, individuals being examined for competency to stand trial and individuals who have been criminally charged, but were subsequently acquitted of the charge by reason of insanity.

All of the above hospitals are accredited by the Joint Commission.

Department of Health

FY 2025 Capital Budget Request

By Project Category and Project Type: All Fund Sources

		Number of		* Amou	-	<i>in Thousands (00</i> Request	
		FY 2025 Projects	FY 2025	FY 2026	FY 2027	FY 2028 - 2031	Total
Preservation							
A01 Preservation-Electrical		1	\$33,030	\$5,982	\$0	\$0	\$39,012
A02 Preservation-HVAC		1	\$46,050	\$26,834	\$25,373	\$17,771	\$116,028
A03 Preservation-Critical Repairs		2	\$9,996	\$3,671	\$3,671	\$0	\$17,338
A04 Preservation-Roofs & Moisture Protection		2	\$23,194	\$15,573	\$21,843	\$21,072	\$81,682
A05 Preservation-Security Enhancements		1	\$5,476	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$5,476
A06 Preservation-Other		2	\$377	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$377
	Sub Totals:	9	\$118,123	\$52,060	\$50,887	\$38,843	\$259,913
Compliance							
B01 Compliance-ADA		1	\$190	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$190
B02 Compliance-Fire Safety Over \$50,000		1	\$11,067	\$8,362	\$0	\$0	\$19,429
B04 Compliance-Other		3	\$9,978	\$15,122	\$4,309	\$0	\$29,409
	Sub Totals:	5	\$21,235	\$23,484	\$4,309	\$0	\$49,028
Environmental							
C02 Environmental-Asbestos		1	\$909	\$909	\$0	\$0	\$1,818
	Sub Totals:	1	\$909	\$909	\$0	\$0	\$1,818
Construction							
E01 Construction-Demolition		1	\$37,629	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$37,629
E02 Construction-New		1	\$3,607	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$3,607
E03 Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation		1	\$4,674	\$5,366	\$0	\$0	\$10,040
	Sub Totals:	3	\$45,910	\$5,366	\$0	\$0	\$51,276
Infrastructure							
F02 Infrastructure-Roads and Approaches		1	\$184	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$184
F03 Infrastructure-Water Supply-State Facilities		1	\$15,209	\$1,443	\$3,971	\$0	\$20,623
F04 Infrastructure-Other		1	\$7,398	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$7,398
	Sub Totals:	3	\$22,791	\$1,443	\$3,971	\$0	\$28,205
	Grand Totals:	21	\$208,968	\$83,262	\$59,167	\$38,843	\$390,240
By Department Priority

Department of Health

Age	ncy Capital Budget	Request	(000's)	
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

GREYSTONE PARK PSYCHIATRIC HOSPITAL							
	LIGATURE AND HARM RISK REDUCTION						
Dept Priority 1 Project ID: 46-020 Project Type Code: B04 Project Type Description: Compliance-Other							
Floject Type Code	Project Type Code: B04 Project Type Description: Compliance-Other						
General:	\$11,007	\$1,497	\$9,510	\$0	\$0		
Sub-Total:	\$11,007	\$1,497	\$9,510	\$0	\$0		

Agency Capital Budget Request			(000's)	
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0

The accrediting bodies for psychiatric hospitals, the Joint Commission of Accrediting Health Organizations (JCAHO) and the Center for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS), have been focused on the reduction of ligature points in recent surveys. JCAHO requires that anti-ligature hardware should not only be used to address ligature risks in patient living areas, but in all areas to which a patient may have access. They have the authority to issue citations for areas where there is a ligature risk. Unaddressed citations can result in a loss of accreditation, which could lead to a loss of Federal funding.

HCFFA funding approved for use for this project category, pending availability.

FY2025:

1. Greystone Psychiatric Hospital (357 patients benefit):

At Greystone Psychiatric Hospital, JCAHO recommendations and legal obligations require modifications to the Patient Information Counters (PICs) on each patient ward. The current PICs are regular height counters where nursing staff are available to provide information, interact with patients, and dispense medicine. The challenge with the PICs as they are currently configured is that patients can, and have, climbed on top of the counters during behavioral episodes or when they are frustrated with nursing staff. In addition to the risk of harm this poses to staff, JCAHO recommends modifying the PICs to avert a situation where patients can access objects behind the counter or access the ceiling or other ligature points and cause harm to themselves or others.

DOH intends to modify the PICs to feature a fire rated security glazing between the counter and the ceiling to preserve the fire rating of the ceiling assembly, conversion of areas that are not currently security ceiling to security ceilings, and relocations of sprinkler heads, ductwork, and lighting, where impacted by the new ceiling configuration. There are a total of 18 PICs in total. Greystone funded an initial phase (Phase 1) of PIC modifications from FY22 operating funds that started with the design of modifications of two (2) PICs under the DOH Agency Consultant Program. That project is now in plan review and gearing up to be bid as a DPMC Type II project. DOH allocated funding from FY23 operating funds for Phase 1 construction and for all of Phase 2, which will address four (4) PICs using the basis of design developed in Phase 1. The PICs being addressed in Phases 1 and 2 are in the highest criticality wards that feature higher acuity behavioral needs. This project request will address the remaining twelve (12) PICs. (\$1.497M)

FY2026:

2. Ann Klein Forensic Center (194 patients benefit):

Ann Klein Forensic Center is the State's only forensic psychiatric hospital and the only of four psychiatric hospitals that is not currently accredited by CMS. DOH plans to apply for CMS accreditation in the near future, which would make the facility eligible for Federal Medicaid and Medicare reimbursements.

Because Ann Klein is a highly secure facility, within the same International Building Code use group (Institutional - 3) as other correctional facilities, patients are never unsupervised unless in their rooms. Patient movements throughout the facility are highly coordinated, typically in larger groups, and supported by Medical Officers, the behavioral health analog of a correctional officer. As a result, ligature risk was not previously a key focus of JCAHO surveys, as any citations or recommendations to abate ligature risks could be reasonably responded to by the hospital declaring the areas an "acceptable risk" due to the prevalence of medical officers and the high degree of surveillance tools available throughout the facility.

However, in pursuit of CMS accreditation, the facility plans to ascertain all ligature risks throughout the facility and develop a plan to abate all discovered risks. DOH has just issued a Notice to Proceed to an architect to survey Ann Klein and deliver a comprehensive report on ligature risks in all areas to which patients have access.

Though a final report is still forthcoming, DOH has estimated the cost of abating all ligature risks throughout Ann Klein based on applying an estimated unit cost derived from the recently awarded M1530-00 Trenton Psychiatric Hospital Anti-Ligature Hardware Upgrades project that is installing security ceilings, replacing light fixtures, modifying doors, frames, and hardware, and targeting other miscellaneous risks in common areas at 7 buildings at Trenton Psych. It is assumed that implementing similar improvements at Ann Klein will help achieve its goals of CMS accreditation. (\$9.510M)

Ageno	cy Capital Budget	(000's)		
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

DIVISION OF MENTAL HEALTH AND ADDICTION SERVICES

 FIRE SAFETY UPGRADES

 Dept Priority
 2

 Project ID:
 46-003

 Project Type Code:
 B02

 Project Type Description:
 Compliance-Fire Safety Over \$50,000

 General:
 \$19,429

 \$11,067
 \$8,362

 \$0

General:	\$19,429	\$11,067	\$8,362	\$0	\$0
Sub-Total:	\$19,429	\$11,067	\$8,362	\$0	\$0

Agency Capital Budget Request			(000's)	
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0

FY2025:

1. Greystone Psychiatric Hospital (357 patients benefit):

A recent smoke condition in Greystone Psychiatric Hospital's switchgear room caused by a smoldering connection point on an Automated Transfer Switch (ATS) prompted a risk assessment of conditions in other ATS and equipment within the switchgear room. During this assessment, it was determined that there is a critical strategic vulnerability in the fire suppression system in the two switchgear rooms. Both of these rooms house a pre-activation wet fire suppression system. A pre-activation system contains pipes that are dry until there's an actual fire, at which point water is released. Analysis showed that if water was released in these rooms and damaged one of the switchgears, the hospital could conceivably be completely shut down. A damaged switchgear would leave the hospital with no safe or feasible location to connect a portable generator to temporarily support facility operations. While Greystone has a Continuous Operations (COOP) plan, the other hospitals do not have the spare capacity to absorb all of Greystone's patients. And with current lead times for large electrical equipment, such as switchgears, average over 18 months, any temporary solution would likely not be able to support patients until the hospital's electric could be restored.

Given the severity of such a vulnerability, this project would replace the fire suppression system in this 4,516 square foot area of the hospital with a clean agent or dry agent fire suppression system. Such systems are often used in data centers or in other locations with sensitive electronics when activation of a wet system could result in catastrophic failures. The new system will be connected to the existing hospital automated fire detection system. (\$0.683M)

2. Ancora Psychiatric Hospital (306 patients benefit):

Ancora Psychiatric Hospital has an extensive network of underground pedestrian tunnels connecting a majority of its buildings, originally constructed as a safe mechanism for evacuating staff and patients to a nearby safe location. Tunnels between patient buildings have fire suppression in the event of a fire, since these locations typically only have two points of escape and infrequent smoke and fire rated doors and assemblies to allow for safe passage during a fire.

NJDCA Division of Fire Safety (DFS) has previously cited some of the tunnels between support buildings as not having fire suppression, which was likely not originally installed due to costs. There is a provision in the International Fire Code that says all windowless basements above a specified square footage are required to have either a secondary method of ingress for firefighters or automatic fire suppression. The tunnels do fall into the category of a windowless basement. Since the tunnels also are adjacent to utility tunnels housing steam, water, and other utilities, adding secondary ingress at a variety of locations along the tunnels' path is impractical and likely more expensive than adding an automated fire suppression system to these areas.

This project will install an automatic fire suppression system in cited areas, including the tunnel between Main and Service buildings (approximately 1,380 square feet), and between the Service building and Maple, with branch-offs at Spruce and Willow (approximately 4,980 square feet). The sprinkler will be enclosed in soffit to avoid costly ceiling installation while still protecting the line and avoiding a potential ligature point. All sprinkler heads will be institutional grade ligature resistant heads. (\$0.888M)

3. Trenton Psychiatric Hospital (306 patients benefit):

This project will address DFS citations at Trenton Psychiatric Hospital relating to areas of delaminated or missing fire and smoke stop on structural members and fire ratings. This project will be similar in scope, albeit at fewer locations, to the completed M1496-00 Life Safety Upgrades project at Greystone Psychiatric Hospital. (\$2.012M)

4. Trenton Psychiatric Hospital (306 patients benefit):

This project will either replace, or repair and recertify existing smoke and fire doors, frames, and assemblies throughout patient areas of Trenton Psychiatric Hospital. Many doors have been modified or damaged and repaired over the years, and may no longer meet the requirements of the UL certification for the equipment's smoke or fire rating. During the M1525-00 Ancora Smoke and Fire Door project, the design team engaged with a service that will re-certify a repaired door, depending on the severity of the non-conformity. DOH intends to repair and re-certify where possible to avoid unnecessary replacement of doors. This project will address 230 doors throughout all patient

Agency Capital Budget Request			(000's)	
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

buildings. Pricing is based on escalated unit costs from the M1525-00 of \$8,500 per door. (\$3.899M)

5. Ancora Psychiatric Hospital (306 patients benefit):

In 1977 at the Main Building, Birch, Cedar, Holly, and Larch cottages, 25 fire escapes were added to comply with changing fire codes since the facility's construction. Several of the fire escapes are beginning to separate from the buildings, showing signs of structural deterioration. This project would include a structural survey of all of the fire escapes and a number of anticipated repairs. (\$3.585M)

FY2026:

6. Ancora Psychiatric Hospital (306 patients benefit):

The 71,940 square foot Food Service building at APH is currently only partially suppressed. This is a frequent FM Global recommendation and would protect critical infrastructure during a fire, as this building is the primary source of food for APH patients. This project would upgrade approximately 15,554 square feet of existing fire suppression system and install new fire suppression system in the remaining 56,386 square feet of the building as well as ensure that the water service is appropriately sized. (\$8.362M)

Agency Capital Budget Request			(000's)	
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

DIVISION OF MENTAL HEALTH AND ADDICTION SERVICES

	ELEVATOR	R REPLACEMENTS			
Dept Priority 3 Project ID: 46-	LOCATIO	N: MULTIPLE L	OCATIONS		
Project Type Code:	A03 Project	t Type Description:	Preservation-Crit	ical Repairs	
General:	\$13,615	\$6,273	\$3,671	\$3,671	\$0
Sub-Total:	\$13,615	\$6,273	\$3,671	\$3,671	\$0
Operating Im	pact: Increase:	\$0	Decrease: \$0		

Elevators are used by DOH facilities for the efficient movement of patients and employees. Geriatric patients and patients with disabilities are particularly affected by elevator malfunctions or outages. Additionally, elevators are needed to ensure the delivery of goods and services to client residential and program units. The delivery of meals to patients who cannot or will not take their meals in communal settings (due to behavioral issues) must be handled efficiently using elevators in order to preserve proper food temperatures. All facilities must comply with the Federal Safe Food Handling Act.

HCFFA funding approved for use for this project category, pending availability.

FY2025:

1. Ancora Psychiatric Hospital (306 patients benefit): This project will replace the 5 elevators in the worst condition at the facility, including 3 cable operated elevators in the main building, a hydraulic elevator in Cedar Hall, and a hydraulic elevator in the Food Service building. The existing equipment is more than 50 years old. A conversion project completed in 1998 addressed some issues, but the converted equipment is past the end of its life cycle. Frequent failures of these elevators have been experienced. (\$3.671M)

2. Trenton Psychiatric Hospital (306 patients benefit): This project will replace the 3 elevators in the worst condition in the Lincoln and Stratton buildings. These elevators are used to deliver meals. The existing elevators are aged, replacement parts are difficult to obtain, and reliability is waning. In fact, there recently was an electrical fire in one of the elevators, causing the elevator to be removed from service, pending repairs. Most of the elevators have not been replaced since the 1970s. (\$2.602M)

FY2026:

3. Ancora Psychiatric Hospital (306 patients benefit): This project will replace the remaining 5 elevators throughout the facility. The existing equipment is more than 50 years old. A conversion project completed in 1998 addressed some issues, but the converted equipment is past its life cycle. Frequent failures have been experienced. (\$3.671M)

FY2027:

4. Trenton Psychiatric Hospital (306 patients benefit): This project will replace the remaining 5 elevators throughout the facility. Most of the elevators have not been replaced since the 1970s. (\$3.671M)

Agend	Agency Capital Budget Request			
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

DIVISION OF MANAGEMENT AND ADMINISTRATION

HVAC INFRASTRUCTURE UPGRADES							
LOCATI	ON: MULTIPLE LO	DCATIONS					
A02 Proje	ct Type Description:	Preservation-HVA	AC				
\$116,028	\$46,050	\$26,834	\$25,373	\$17,771			
\$116,028	\$46,050	\$26,834	\$25,373	\$17,771			
	LOCATI A02 Proje \$116,028	LOCATION: MULTIPLE LC A02 Project Type Description: \$116,028 \$46,050	LOCATION: MULTIPLE LOCATIONS A02 Project Type Description: Preservation-HV/ \$116,028 \$46,050 \$26,834	LOCATION: MULTIPLE LOCATIONS A02 Project Type Description: Preservation-HVAC \$116,028 \$46,050 \$26,834 \$25,373			

Agency Capital Budget Request			(000's)	
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$88

The existing HVAC systems are aged, inefficient, and do not maintain adequate comfort levels for patient care. Improperly maintained temperatures can lead to health and behavioral risks. The following projects include the replacement of HVAC equipment and controls in order to ensure adequate heating, ventilation, and air conditioning are supplied to all buildings. Due to the age of the systems, replacement parts are often not available. These systems are NOT energy efficient. Failure of systems presents the risk of requiring an expensive rental unit in order to maintain safe temperatures.

Additionally, in an effort to improve the environment of care and safeguard residents during the COVID-19 pandemic, DHS-OPMC sought to understand the role that existing developmental center HVAC systems play in the airborne transmission of pathogens. To this end, DHS-OPMC commissioned a study of potential improvements that could be made to existing HVAC systems to improve the quality of air throughout client residential buildings without placing additional strain on aged equipment. Though the recommendations were aimed at improving care in a DHS developmental center residential cottage, the unit costs have been estimated based on the square footage or residential areas at the DOH psychiatric hospitals.

DOH has also included those components into all of its HVAC Infrastructure Upgrade projects that include replacement of ventilation infrastructure. DOH strongly recommends replacement of aged equipment rather than modifications of existing equipment and believes that doing so will achieve economy of scope savings that would not be achieved by completing the projects separately.

Potential alternative funding sources include the Clean Energy Fund (BPU), Line of Credit, and Energy Savings Incentive Program (ESIP).

HCFFA funding approved for use for this project category, pending availability.

FY2025:

1. Ann Klein Forensic Center (194 patients benefit): The underground piping providing steam from the Trenton Psychiatric Hospital (TPH) Powerhouse to the Ann Klein Forensic Center (AKFC) is in poor condition. Because of the high costs of trenching and replacing steam piping, this project could not be included in the A1241-00 TPH/AKFC ESIP project, as it would not fit within the 18-year debt service payback period. The delivery of steam to mechanical systems at AKFC is critical for the operation of the facility, including steam driven equipment that will be installed as part of the ESIP project. All existing HVAC systems are steam driven. The replacement of those lines is critical to preventing interruptions of heat and hot water that would negatively impact the project's ability to achieve the savings needed to make debt service payments.

Additionally, AKFC has had to fund two emergency steam line repairs within the last two heating seasons, totaling nearly \$200,000.00.

Moreover, AKFC is the state's only forensic psychiatric hospital and there are no other options for relocation if there is an interruption of steam and the facility loses the ability to provide heating or cooling. Patients residing at the facility present a danger to themselves and others. This project will replace approximately 1,200 linear feet of steam line. (\$3.785M)

2. Trenton Psychiatric Hospital (Approximately 200 patients benefit): This project would replace the three (3) chillers and fan coil units in the Drake and Raycroft buildings, as well as install a building automation system (BAS) and variable frequency drives (VFD) on all pumps. The chillers are antiquated and frequently in need of repairs. These replacements, in addition to restoring resiliency, would provide energy savings by allowing for adjustable control over the HVAC systems in these buildings. The A1241-00 TPH/AKFC ESIP project could not include these projects because the payback period was outside of the 18-year threshold allowable by the project. The equipment is well past the end of its life cycle and provides critical cooling comfort to patients in these buildings, who often have difficulty regulating internal temperatures due to their medications. (\$6.990M)

3. Northern Regional Medical Examiner's Office - Per recommendations in a 2016 Miller-Remick report, in addition to the ongoing M1526-00 Rutgers cogeneration project, substantial HVAC upgrades are needed at the Northern Regional Medical Examiner's Office (NRMEO) in Newark. The facility has unique needs from an HVAC perspective, primarily because of the prevalence of odors produced from its operations and the delicate balance of providing a comfortable working environment for medical examiners and other staff while maintaining adequate cooling for proper storage of bodies and laboratory specimens.

The NRMEO provides critical services to the State, including providing medical examiner services to four counties who are without their

Agency Capital Budget Request			(000's)	
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

own medical examiner facilities (Essex, Hudson, Passaic, and Somerset), as well as serving as the State's forensic laboratory. The NRMEO receives approximately 5,600 cases annually, which approximately 50% of require some kind of autopsy. Approximately 20% of autopsies require visitation by the public, primarily traumatic and emotional visits from family of the deceased, but also including various law enforcement agencies. The facility throughout the year stores the remains of up to 2,500 deceased NJ residents. The NRMEO also houses the State Toxicology Lab, processing 20,000 Law Enforcement Drug Tests (LEDTs) and 3,500 toxicology cases per year.

The NRMEO recently received a PEOSH complaint regarding inadequate cooling in staff areas. The facility has for the last two seasons required the use of a rental chiller. The M1526-00 Rutgers Cogeneration project will address many of the facility's heating needs, but cooling issues will not be completely resolved at the completion of the project. DOH also has concerns that spaces with inadequately controlled temperatures might mold growth and further PEOSH complaints if left unaddressed. The NRMEO's accreditation could be at risk if it is unable to maintain the lab standards that it enforces on other County medical examiner offices throughout the state.

This project will upgrade the five building air handler units and two rooftop chiller units, and include the installation of a water softener system to help prolong the life of mechanical equipment, as well as other ancillary upgrades indicated in the Miller Remick report.

As part of DOH's efforts of working towards its strategic energy reduction goals and the Energy Master Plan's electrification goals, during the design phase, DOH will include in its scope of work an Investigation Phase wherein consultants will be tasked with evaluating the cost effectiveness of direct replacement of the existing equipment vs. efforts to upgrade cooling via electrification initiatives, such as heat pumps, electric mini splits, or variable refrigerant flow (VRF) systems. The report will recommend other necessary requirements to deliver such a system, including but not limited to: upgrades of electrical feeders and building main distribution panels to account for additional thermal loads being transferred to electrical systems, whether the existing generators and switchgear can support these additional loads, and the identification of any challenges with implementing air or ground source heat pumps within the City of Newark. Design will proceed based on the evaluation of options presented in the Investigation Phase report. (\$6.917M)

4. Trenton Psychiatric Hospital (Approximately 150 patients benefit): This project would replace the rooftop HVAC units (RTUs) at the King, Kennedy, Lazarus, and Lincoln buildings. These RTUs are at the end of their useful life. Replacement of these RTUs was not recommended as part of the current ESIP project at Trenton Psychiatric Hospital and Ann Klein Forensic Center because the installation costs pushed the payback period beyond 15 years. The equipment is well past the end of its life cycle and provides critical cooling comfort to patients in these buildings, who often have difficulty regulating internal temperatures due to their medications. (\$3.606M)

5. Ann Klein Forensic Center - Special Treatment Unit Annex: The STU Annex currently has antiquated equipment that is driven from the steam produced at the NJDOC East Jersey State Prison Powerhouse. The facility experiences frequent steam outages when DOC has to make repairs on the equipment, and the facility maintenance is often unable to easily obtain parts to make repairs. Further, Elizabethtown Gas already has a natural gas service available for STU Annex to tap into. The Department commissioned a study by agency consultant Schiller and Hersh evaluating options for transitioning STU Annex from the existing steam service to newer, more energy efficient gas fired equipment. This project would install a new natural gas service and upgrade existing equipment, much of which is over 40 years old. (\$5.089M)

6. Ann Klein Forensic Center (194 patients benefit): This project would replace 33 rooftop HVAC units (RTUs) at the Ann Klein Forensic Center. The RTUs are original to the facility's construction in the mid-1990s and are at the end of their life cycle. Because of the nature of patients living at AKFC, there are no other options for relocation if HVAC equipment fails and the facility is unable to provide safe temperatures. Patients residing at the facility present a danger to themselves and others. (\$5.011M)

7. Trenton Psychiatric Hospital (306 patients benefit): This project would replace the remaining 968 linear feet of underground steam and condensate piping that feeds the Drake and Raycroft buildings. Project M1347-00 was completed in 2010 and replaced most of the campus steam infrastructure, with the two lines not replaced, the Drake/Raycroft line and the previously requested line that feeds Ann Klein Forensic Center. This project is also critical because it helps to shore up savings generated by the pending installation of a new natural gas fired combined heat and power turbine (CHP) that is part of an ongoing ESIP project. The A1241-00 TPH/AKFC ESIP project could not include these projects because the payback period was outside of the 18-year threshold allowable by the project.

Additionally, TPH has had to fund two emergency steam line repairs within the last two heating seasons, totaling nearly \$200,000.00. (\$3.171M)

Agency Capital Budget Request			(000's)	
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

8. Greystone Psychiatric Hospital (357 patients benefit): This project would replace end of service life controllers that are part of the Honeywell EMI building automation system (BAS) with a currently supported system. The EMI system was state of the art when the new hospital was constructed in the mid-2000s but is no longer supported by Honeywell. The BAS allows for remote monitoring and control of all of the critical building systems and is a useful tool in diagnosing and troubleshooting equipment operational deficiencies and failures. A fully functioning BAS is critical to being able to provide predictive maintenance and have meaningful energy use analytics. The facility has begun a phased replacement of key BAS components. This project would replace remaining controllers and unsupported equipment. (\$2.650M)

9. Greystone Psychiatric Hospital (357 patients benefit): This project represents the first of four phases (Phase 1) of chiller replacements at Greystone. The chillers are the originally installed chillers from the facility's construction in 2005 and are nearing the end of their useful life. This project would replace Chiller 2, which was requested to be prioritized because of the increasing need for service and the fact that it provides cooling for the primary patient areas. The chiller is an 800T water cooled chiller. Because of advances in chiller technology, newer chillers are more efficient and use fewer kilowatts per ton (kW/T), therefore new equipment is projected to produce annual energy savings. Replacing the chiller is estimated to save \$4.2M over the life of the equipment. Additional savings may potentially be obtained through the evaluation of upgrades to ancillary pumps, controls, variable frequency drives (VFDs), and other equipment. These will be evaluated during design. (\$7.949M)

10. Greystone Psychiatric Hospital (357 patients benefit): This project would install isolation valves on all of the chilled water lines running to each RTU cooling unit throughout the hospital. Currently, larger shutdowns are needed to work on RTUs, and this would allow for more isolated shutdowns, which would facilitate reducing the impact to patients when repairs and maintenance need to be completed. (\$0.440M)

11. Ann Klein Forensic Center (194 patients benefit): The original Trane Tracer BAS system is no longer supported, and in 2019, the facility lost the ability to control its chillers, so it initiated the primary phase of a BAS upgrade project, establishing a new Automated Logic BACnet open-protocol head end and tying in the chiller, cooling tower, and associated pumps, variable frequency drives (VFD's), valves, and fans. The remaining components of the HVAC system remain on the old Trane system. This project would tie in those remaining systems into Automated Logic system, including rooftop units, exhaust fans, fan coil units, and variable air volume (VAV) terminals, to provide a fully integrated BAS system with control over all HVAC components. Additional BAS upgrades were evaluated, but not recommended as part of the A1241-00 TPH/AKFC ESIP project because the installation costs pushed the payback period beyond the 18-year debt service limit. This project is priced to be completed through an existing DPP contract. (\$0.442M)

FY2026:

12. Ancora Psychiatric Hospital (306 patients benefit): The steam distribution system at Ancora Psychiatric Hospital conveys steam generated from its central boiler plant throughout the campus via underground utility tunnels to provide heating, hot water, and process steam for food service operations. This project is the first of two phases (Phase 1) to replace steam lines throughout the campus. Phase 1 focuses on centrally pertinent buildings such as the Service (food service), Laundry, and Powerhouse, as well as all patient residential and program buildings. The project will replace 2,862 linear feet of steam line.

Though electrification and departure from fossil fuel energy production is part of the Energy Master Plan, currently funded projects that are not yet constructed include a replacement of a portion of Ancora's campus standby generators and upgrades to its boiler burners. An immediate electrification project would not only require a campus-wide replacement of existing central plant thermal generation via decentralized campus-wide installation of geothermal heat pumps or electrical HVAC systems and redesign of several process steam systems including the facility's food service and laundry functions, but it would also likely need to supplement funding for the in progress generator upgrade project, as well as funding for upgrades of existing electrical feeders and main distribution panels. This is because additional electrical demand for thermal energy production would be shifted onto an antiquated electrical distribution system. Further, Federal CMS requirements require HVAC loads to be supported by legally required standby power under NFPA 110 and NEC Article 701. This could require an increase in the size of generation, automated transfer switch (ATS), and switchgear systems which were previously budgeted based on existing electrical demand.

As part of DOH's efforts of working towards its strategic energy reduction goals and the Energy Master Plan's electrification goals, during the design phase, DOH will include in its scope of work an Investigation Phase wherein consultants will be tasked with evaluating the cost

Agency Capital Budget Request			(000's)	
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

effectiveness and feasibility of replacement of existing steam infrastructure vs. decentralized provision of heating, cooling, and process heat via some other mechanism, such as geothermal heat pumps, variable refrigerant flow (VRF) systems, or electric mini splits throughout the campus. The report will recommend other necessary requirements to deliver such a system, including but not limited to: upgrades of electrical feeders and building main distribution panels to account for additional thermal loads being placed on electrical systems, whether the existing generators and switchgear can support these additional loads as required by Federal accrediting agency CMS (as per NFPA 110 and NEC Article 701), and the best location and environmental impacts of sub-surface heat exchange systems, especially as it pertains to Pinelands requires since Ancora is in a Pinelands Preservation Area as designated by the Pinelands Master Plan. Design will proceed based on the evaluation of options presented in the Investigation Phase report. (\$7.005M)

13. Greystone Psychiatric Hospital (362 patients benefit): This project would replace variable frequency drives (VFDs) throughout the hospital. The VFDs were original to the construction of the hospital in the mid-2000s and are frequently failing and needing replacement. The VFDs are equipped on all HVAC equipment and allow more gradient control over temperature, which would otherwise operate in an on/off state. In addition to providing the facility with greater control over patient comfort, fully functioning VFDs provide electrical savings because they allow motors and pumps to operate along a spectrum of power consumption rather than at peak load at all times. This project would be the second of three phases (Phase 2) of VFD replacements and focus on the medium criticality locations throughout the hospital. (\$6.493M)

14. Greystone Psychiatric Hospital (362 patients benefit): This project represents the second of four phases (Phase 2) of chiller replacements at Greystone. The chillers are the originally installed chillers from the facility's construction in 2005 and are nearing the end of their useful life. This project would replace Chiller 1, which is a 800T water cooled chiller. Because of advances in chiller technology, newer chillers are more efficient and use fewer kilowatts per ton (kW/T), therefore new equipment is projected to produce annual energy savings. Replacing the chiller is estimated to save \$4.2M over the life of the equipment. Additional savings may potentially be obtained through the evaluation of upgrades to ancillary pumps, controls, variable frequency drives (VFDs), and other equipment. These will be evaluated during design. (\$7.949M)

15. Trenton Psychiatric Hospital (306 patients benefit): This project would replace the rooftop HVAC units (RTUs) at the Stratton building. These RTUs are at the end of their useful life. Replacement of these RTUs was not recommended as part of the A1241-00 TPH/AKFC ESIP project because the installation costs pushed the payback period beyond the 18-year debt service limit. This infrastructure is still in need of replacement. (\$4.535M)

16. Trenton Psychiatric Hospital (306 patients benefit): This project would improve comfort in the Trading Post, which is a café style eatery that Trenton Psychiatric Hospital patients and staff can visit for leisure. This project would replace building air handlers, replace the commercial range hood exhaust system, and install either a variable refrigerant flow (VRF) or a mini split for HVAC on the second floor. (\$0.852M)

FY2027:

17. Trenton Psychiatric Hospital (306 patients benefit): This project would replace the boiler control system at the Powerhouse, which is antiquated and is getting harder to find replacement parts and services for. The project would also replace fan coil units (FCUs) at the Stratton building and Main Cafeteria. (\$3.989M)

18. Greystone Psychiatric Hospital (362 patients benefit): This project would replace variable frequency drives (VFDs) throughout the hospital. The VFDs were original to the construction of the hospital in the mid-2000s and are frequently failing and needing replacement. The VFDs are equipped on all HVAC equipment and allow more gradient control over temperature, which would otherwise operate in an on/off state. In addition to providing the facility with greater control over patient comfort, fully functioning VFDs provide electrical savings because they allow motors and pumps to operate along a spectrum of power consumption rather than at peak load at all times. This project would be the last of 3 phases (Phase 3) of VFD replacements and focus on the lowest criticality locations throughout the hospital. (\$6.493M)

19. Ancora Psychiatric Hospital (306 patients benefit): The steam distribution system at Ancora Psychiatric Hospital conveys steam

Agency Capital Budget Request			(000's)	
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

generated from its central boiler plant throughout the campus via underground utility tunnels to provide heating, hot water, and process steam for food service operations. This project is the second of two phases (Phase 2) to replace steam lines throughout the campus. Phase 2 focuses on remaining support buildings throughout the campus. The project will replace 3,570 linear feet of steam line.

Though electrification and departure from fossil fuel energy production is part of the Energy Master Plan, currently funded projects that are not yet constructed include a replacement of a portion of Ancora's campus standby generators and upgrades to its boiler burners. An immediate electrification project would not only require a campus-wide replacement of existing central plant thermal generation via decentralized campus-wide installation of geothermal heat pumps or electrical HVAC systems and redesign of several process steam systems including the facility's food service and laundry functions, but it would also likely need to supplement funding for the in progress generator upgrade project, as well as funding for upgrades of existing electrical feeders and main distribution panels. This is because additional electrical demand for thermal energy production would be shifted onto an antiquated electrical distribution system. Further, Federal CMS requirements require HVAC loads to be supported by legally required standby power under NFPA 110 and NEC Article 701. This could require an increase in the size of generation, automated transfer switch (ATS), and switchgear systems which were previously budgeted based on existing electrical demand.

As part of DOH's efforts of working towards its strategic energy reduction goals and the Energy Master Plan's electrification goals, during the design phase, DOH will include in its scope of work an Investigation Phase wherein consultants will be tasked with evaluating the cost effectiveness and feasibility of replacement of existing steam infrastructure vs. decentralized provision of heating, cooling, and process heat via some other mechanism, such as geothermal heat pumps, variable refrigerant flow (VRF) systems, or electric mini splits throughout the campus. The report will recommend other necessary requirements to deliver such a system, including but not limited to: upgrades of electrical feeders and building main distribution panels to account for additional thermal loads being placed on electrical systems, whether the existing generators and switchgear can support these additional loads as required by Federal accrediting agency CMS (as per NFPA 110 and NEC Article 701), and the best location and environmental impacts of sub-surface heat exchange systems, especially as it pertains to Pinelands requires since Ancora is in a Pinelands Preservation Area as designated by the Pinelands Master Plan. Design will proceed based on the evaluation of options presented in the Investigation Phase report. (\$10.289M)

20. Greystone Psychiatric Hospital (362 patients benefit): This project represents the third of four phases (Phase 3) of chiller replacements at Greystone. The chillers are the originally installed chillers from the facility's construction in 2005 and are nearing the end of their useful life. This project would replace Chiller 4, which is a 450T water cooled chiller. Because of advances in chiller technology, newer chillers are more efficient and use fewer kilowatts per ton (kW/T), therefore new equipment is projected to produce annual energy savings. Replacing the chiller is estimated to save \$2.4M over the life of the equipment. Additional savings may potentially be obtained through the evaluation of upgrades to ancillary pumps, controls, variable frequency drives (VFDs), and other equipment. These will be evaluated during design. (\$4.602M)

FY2028-2031:

21. Trenton Psychiatric Hospital: This project will make HVAC improvements to the Main Cafeteria to improve cooling and air circulation, including upgrades to the kitchen exhaust hoods. Exhaust heat recovery will also be evaluated as an energy savings measure. (\$4.911M)

22. Greystone Psychiatric Hospital (362 patients benefit): This project represents the last of four phases (Phase 4) of chiller replacements at Greystone. The chillers are the originally installed chillers from the facility's construction in 2005 and are nearing the end of their useful life. This project would replace Chiller 3, which is an 800T water cooled chiller. Because of advances in chiller technology, newer chillers are more efficient and use fewer kilowatts per ton (kW/T), therefore new equipment is projected to produce annual energy savings. Replacing the chiller is estimated to save \$4.2M over the life of the equipment. Additional savings may potentially be obtained through the evaluation of upgrades to ancillary pumps, controls, variable frequency drives (VFDs), and other equipment. These will be evaluated during design. (\$7.949M)

23. Ancora Psychiatric Hospital: This project will make HVAC improvements to the Regional Laundry building at Ancora, which provides Laundry services for 3 psychiatric hospitals. Exhaust heat recovery will also be evaluated as an energy savings measure. (\$4.911M)

Agency Capital Budget Request			(000's)	
TOTAL COST	REQUESTEDREQUESTEDFY - 2025FY- 2026		REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG			FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

DIVISION OF MANAGEMENT AND ADMINISTRATION

ROOF REPLACEMENTS MULTIPLE LOCATIONS LOCATION: Dept Priority 5 Project ID: 46-005 Project Type Code: A04 Project Type Description: Preservation-Roofs & Moisture Protection \$74,733 \$16,245 \$15,573 \$21,843 \$21,072 General: \$16,245 \$15,573 \$21,843 \$74,733 \$21,072 Sub-Total:

Agency Capital Budget Request			(000's)	
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0

The Department has many facilities with roofs that are in poor condition. These roofs are aged well beyond their warranty periods and, in many cases, are actively leaking. Water infiltration can damage equipment, materials, and the structural integrity of a building. In addition, hidden moisture can lead to mold, bacterial, and fungal growth. These conditions present a life safety and health hazard to our patients and employees. The Department risks being cited by our accrediting bodies if roof leaks result in the closure of patient residential and/or program space.

Roofing project priorities are assigned based on a variety of factors, including: the presence of active leaks, the building use (residential or support building), whether the building contains critical infrastructure, and the age of the roof. No roof projects are included for roofs which are still under warranty. Projects in priority order are:

HCFFA funding approved for use for this project category, pending availability.

Projects in priority order are:

FY2025:

1. Northern Regional Medical Examiner's Office - This project will replace the 15,765 square foot roof, associated skylights, and two (2) of the worst condition RTUs that make sense to replace while the roof is being removed. The roof and skylights at the NRMEO have been a consistent source of water infiltration into the facility. Leaks have worsened to the point where critical laboratory equipment has been damaged from leaks. The NRMEO provides critical services to the State, including providing medical examiner services to four counties who are without their own medical examiner facilities (Essex, Hudson, Passaic, and Somerset), as well as serving as the State's forensic laboratory. The NRMEO receives approximately 5,600 cases annually, which approximately 50% require some kind of autopsy. Approximately 20% of autopsies require visitation by the public, primarily traumatic and emotional visits from family of the deceased, but also including various law enforcement agencies. The facility throughout the year stores the remains of up to 2,500 deceased NJ residents. The NRMEO also houses the State Toxicology Lab, processing 20,000 Law Enforcement Drug Tests (LEDTs) and 3,500 toxicology cases per year. (\$5.044M)

2. Ann Klein Forensic Center - Special Treatment Unit Annex- Replace the 20,730 square foot roof on the Special Treatment Unit located in Woodbridge, NJ. This roof is actively leaking. This project will also replace the rooftop heating and cooling unit. This combined rooftop heating and cooling unit is in extremely poor condition, and since it was custom fabricated, getting parts and making repairs has become increasingly challenging. It currently leaks condensate onto the roof system and controls have been bypassed making the system extremely inefficient. (\$1.876M)

3. Ancora Psychiatric Hospital - Replace the actively leaking roof on the Poplar building, which houses the hospital visitor center, Human Services Police offices, and the business office. Leaks have been persistent, even after numerous attempts to patch. The facility received a PEOSH complaint this year about mold growth and subsequently had to engage a microbial remediation contractor. This project would replace the 6,750 square feet roof, comprised of mixed roofing systems. (\$0.460M)

4. Trenton Psychiatric Hospital (306 patients benefit): Replace the 13,625 square foot roof on the Powerhouse, including some structural repairs to roof beams. The Powerhouse houses the facility's central steam plant and electrical distribution infrastructure. (\$1.629M)

5. Greystone Psychiatric Hospital (Approximately 100 patients benefit): Replace actively leaking roofs on the ten (10) worst leaking cottages in the Mountain Meadow Cottage (MMC) complex (Phase 1). Each cottage roof is approximately 4,822 square feet. Half of the MMC complex is used as Greystone's transitional living space, and the other half is leased to a community behavioral health service provider. (\$3.077M)

6. Ancora Psychiatric Hospital - Replace the 14,500 square foot roof on the Maintenance building. This roof has several active leaks, including one over a transformer room. (\$1.734M)

7. Trenton Psychiatric Hospital - Replace the 4,920 square foot actively leaking roof on the Storeroom building. There are active leaks in this

Agency Capital Budget Request			(000's)	
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

roof in the main storage area and work areas which have caused damage to ceilings and walls. Multiple unsuccessful repair and patching attempts have been made. In 2018, mold was found and since then the facility has initiated microbial remediation efforts when necessary. (\$0.940M)

8. Ancora Psychiatric Hospital - Replace the remaining 9 roofs of the Fern and Laurel Lane homes, which is leased by two community behavioral health service providers. Each home is repurposed former staff housing that is used as a group home, averaging 2,500 square foot per roof. Ancora has so far replaced 2 roofs, with 4 additional roofs currently being designed. (\$1.485M)

FY2026:

9. Greystone Psychiatric Hospital (Approximately 100 patients benefit): Replace actively leaking roofs on the remaining ten (10) cottages in the Mountain Meadow Cottage (MMC) complex (Phase 2). Each cottage roof is approximately 4,822 square feet. Half of the MMC complex is used as Greystone's transitional living space, and the other half is leased to a community behavioral health service provider. (\$3.077M)

10. Ancora Psychiatric Hospital (Approximately 40 patients benefit): Replace 6,553 square feet of roofing on Elm Hall. (\$3.230M)

11. Trenton Psychiatric Hospital (approximately 50 patients benefit): Replace the roof on the Drake patient treatment building and its associated transformer building, totaling 32,000 square feet. (\$3.701M)

12. Trenton Psychiatric Hospital: Replace older sections of the roof on the Stratton Complex, totaling 45,108 square feet. This roof is in disrepair and is beyond warranty. The building houses keys administrative areas for the facility and client programming and banking functions, as well as the campus auditorium. (\$4.280M)

13. Ancora Psychiatric Hospital: Replace 10,751 square feet of roof on Sycamore Hall. (\$1.285M)

FY2027:

14. Trenton Psychiatric Hospital (306 patients benefit): Replace the 11,625 square roof on the Main Cafeteria, which was last replaced in 1987. (\$1.388M)

15. Ancora Psychiatric Hospital - Replace 6,553 square feet of roof on Evergreen Hall, which is leased to a community behavioral health service provider. (\$0.809M)

16. Ann Klein Forensic Center (194 patients benefit): Replace the 143,200 square foot roof on the Ann Klein Forensic Center (AKFC), which is the original roof installed when the facility was constructed in 1993. AKFC is the State's sole forensic psychiatric facility and patients who reside at the facility are considered a risk to themselves and others. (\$15.331M)

17. Trenton Psychiatric Hospital: Replace the roof on the Quonset Hut, which is used to store emergency response materials and equipment. (\$0.317M)

18. Ancora Psychiatric Hospital - Replace the roof on the Spruce and Willow cottages where the former Department of Corrections' Bayside State Prison Satellite Unit was located. This project would also include some make-safe repairs on the interior and some minor HVAC modifications so that the building can be re-purposed as a climate controlled storage space for PPE for the Department. (\$3.998M)

FY2028-2031:

19. Greystone Psychiatric Hospital (357 patients benefit): Replace the roof on the 166,653 square foot Greystone Psychiatric Hospital, whose roof is original to the facility's 2005 construction. (\$17.842M)

20. Ancora Psychiatric Hospital (approximately 60 patients benefit): Replace the 27,931 square foot roof on the Holly Hall patient treatment building, last replaced in 2006. (\$3.230M)

	Agency Capital Budget Request			(000's)	
	TOTAL COST REQUESTED 7 YR PROG FY - 2025		REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031
DIVISION OF MA	ANAGEMENT AND AD	MINISTRATION			
	SECUR	ITY IMPROVEMENTS			
Dept Priority 6	B	TION: MULTIPLE	LOCATIONS		
Project ID: 4	46-011				
Project Type Coo	de: A05 Pro	pject Type Description:	Preservation-Sec	curity Enhancements	
General:	\$5,476	\$5,476	\$0	\$0	\$0

\$5,476

FY2025:

Sub-Total:

Operating Impact:

1. Public Health, Environmental, and Agricultural Laboratory:

\$5,476

Increase:

\$0

The original construction of the Public Health, Environmental, and Agricultural Laboratory (PHEAL) did not include a building-wide public address system. Minimal paging was previously accessible through the analog phone system. That phone system was upgraded to a VOIP system. The VOIP system does not have any paging or PA features. A PA system enhances communications by allowing clear and effective communication throughout your business premises, improves productivity by enabling staff to receive instructions and updates more efficiently, leading to smoother operations and better time management and increases safety and security of the facility by swiftly disseminating emergency announcements, evacuation procedures, etc. keeping everyone informed about necessary actions to take. Due to the high hazard use of the building, a public address system is recommended for personnel safety in case of emergency, building evacuation, or secure lockdown. In addition, the laboratory has been converted to a VoIP phone system, the minimal paging that was here is no longer available.

\$0

\$0

Decrease:

\$0

\$0

The NJ State Police (NJSP) campus has a campus wide notification system between NJSP headquarters and the buildings comprising the Regional Operations and Intelligence Center (ROIC) campus. If emergencies occur within the PHEAL, especially of the type which could cause an impact outside the building, it would be significantly beneficial to have the ability to immediately alert our campus co-dwellers. Accordingly, DOH intends to integrate this system with the State Police Campus Wide Security Notification System.

Though this property is technically owned by Treasury, DOH considers the facility to be integral to its operations. The project will install a new PA system that connects to the NJSP HQ and ROIC campus wide notification system. (\$1.063M)

2. Trenton Psychiatric Hospital (306 patients benefit):

This project will replace card access systems, which are at the end of their life and for which technical support is starting to be phased out, with new IP based card access systems at all patient buildings. The proposed new systems will be able to log all swipes of proxy cards into buildings and will facilitate incident response and investigations. (\$4.125M)

3. Northern Regional Medical Examiner's Office:

This project will replace an antiquated existing surveillance system with a fully National Defense Authorization Act (NDAA) and NJOIT compliant IP based, cloud managed surveillance system with analytics capabilities. The facility contains sensitive laboratory equipment, and the remains of NJ residents from four counties awaiting autopsies. It also receives public visitors there to identify the remains of loved once, which can be a traumatic and stressful experience. The facility also performs Law Enforcement Drug Testing (LEDT) and toxicology lab functions. Upgraded surveillance systems will help ensure the integrity of operations, safety of staff during stressful interactions with the public, and aid in any necessary investigations. (\$0.288)

Agency Capital Budget Request			(000's)	
TOTAL COST			REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG			FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

\$0 \$0

DIVISION OF MANAGEMENT AND ADMINISTRATION

ELECTRICAL SYSTEM UPGRADES Dept Priority 7 MULTIPLE LOCATIONS Project ID: 46-009					
Project Type Code:	A01 Proje	ct Type Description:	Preservation-Ele	ctrical	
General:	\$39,012	\$33,030	\$5,982	\$0	
Sub-Total:	\$39,012	\$33,030	\$5,982	\$0	

Agency Capital Budget Request			(000's)	
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED REQUESTED		REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025 FY- 2026		FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$614

FY2025:

HCFFA funding approved for use for this project category, pending availability.

1. Ancora Psychiatric Hospital (306 patients benefit):

In late 2021, Ancora experienced a medium voltage (15kV) electrical feeder burnout that prompted an emergency feeder replacement project, M1565-00. M1565-00 replaced approximately 475 linear feet of 15kV feeder. In 2010, one of the parallel main feeders from Spring Garden Road to the Powerhouse was replaced, approximately 2,100 linear feet. The rest of the feeders on the grounds are at least 30 years old. This project will replace the remaining distribution loop feeders and the remaining parallel main feeder, totaling approximately 16,100 linear feet. The project will also increase the service size as part of the Department's efforts to upgrade electrical infrastructure in its goal to work towards building electrification as per the Energy Master Plan. The project will also accommodate the installation of 12 new Level 3 rapid electrical vehicle (EV) chargers. (\$4.247M)

2. Trenton Psychiatric Hospital (306 patients benefit):

After the completion of the in progress M1570-00 Lincoln Main Distribution Panel Upgrade project, this project will replace main distribution panels throughout the facility, starting with the five (5) remaining patient treatment buildings, and the Powerhouse, as it is the central electrical distribution hub for the campus. The existing panels are at the end of life and difficult to find parts for. This project will also facilitate electrical distribution system upgrades needed for future work toward meeting the Department's building electrification goals to comply with the Energy Master Plan. (\$4.088M)

3. Ancora Psychiatric Hospital (306 patients benefit):

This project will replace 10 medium voltage transformers in patient buildings, including separate dedicated HVAC transformers that supply power to building chillers (Phase 1). The transformers are antiquated, in poor condition, energy inefficient, and likely are oil filled, containing PCBs. The project would also include sub-meter installation on each transformer to provide more granular details on energy usage, which will help the facility comply with new energy benchmarking requirements. (\$4.371M)

4. Northern Regional Medical Examiner's Office:

This project would replace inefficient fluorescent lighting throughout the building with more efficient LED lighting, and to comply with the current energy code, replace existing light switches with advanced lighting controls, including occupancy and vacancy sensors, as well as the ability to dim lights and color lighting color temperature for maximum occupant comfort.

DOH previously was waiting on ESIP projects to complete campus LED lighting upgrades, but given the current statewide ESIP schedule and delays of the award of a new ESIP project financing mechanism, it was determined that in order for DOH to keep pace with Energy Master Plan targets for the State's transition to 100% clean energy, LED upgrades were a necessary first step in its goal of building electrification. Many DOH facilities have electrical distribution systems over 50 years old. DOH sees the first step in electrification to be making large reductions of electrical demand on its existing distribution and standby generation infrastructure so this infrastructure can be properly evaluated to determine what upgrades are needed to transition HVAC loads from existing fossil fuel systems to electrical or renewable equivalents.

Many of DOH' existing fluorescent lighting fixtures are 40+ year-old fixtures that were installed when low-efficiency fluorescent (T12) fixtures became commercially viable. Over the years, facilities have under their UCC annual construction permits or through DPMC projects retrofitted some of these fixtures to accommodate high-efficiency fluorescent (T8), or in some limited instances, LED luminaries. The fixtures themselves are old and have been subject to warping over time from the lights' heat generation. This project would replace all fixtures rather than retrofit existing fixtures which are well past their life expectancy. The estimated unit cost of full campus replacement is \$10.29 per square foot vs. closer to \$2 per square foot for fixture retrofit. (\$0.656M)

This project is currently in design, and the project request includes funding for construction and a \$20k amendment to the design consultant to provide bid support and construction administration of a DPMC project.

Agency Capital Budget Request			(000's)	
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

5. Ancora Psychiatric Hospital (306 patients benefit):

This project would replace inefficient fluorescent lighting throughout the entire campus with more efficient LED lighting, and to comply with the current energy code, replace existing light switches with advanced lighting controls, including occupancy and vacancy sensors, as well as the ability to dim lights and color lighting color temperature for maximum occupant comfort.

DOH previously was waiting on ESIP projects to complete campus LED lighting upgrades, but given the current statewide ESIP schedule and delays of the award of a new ESIP project financing mechanism, it was determined that in order for DOH to keep pace with Energy Master Plan targets for the State's transition to 100% clean energy, LED upgrades were a necessary first step in its goal of building electrification. Many DOH facilities have electrical distribution systems over 50 years old. DOH sees the first step in electrification to be making large reductions of electrical demand on its existing distribution and standby generation infrastructure so this infrastructure can be properly evaluated to determine what upgrades are needed to transition HVAC loads from existing fossil fuel systems to electrical or renewable equivalents.

Many of DOH' existing fluorescent lighting fixtures are 40+ year-old fixtures that were installed when low-efficiency fluorescent (T12) fixtures became commercially viable. Over the years, facilities have under their UCC annual construction permits or through DPMC projects retrofitted some of these fixtures to accommodate high-efficiency fluorescent (T8), or in some limited instances, LED luminaries. The fixtures themselves are old and have been subject to warping over time from the lights' heat generation. This project would replace all fixtures rather than retrofit existing fixtures which are well past their life expectancy. The estimated unit cost of full campus replacement is \$10.29 per square foot vs. closer to \$2 per square foot for fixture retrofit. (\$9.833M)

6. Greystone Psychiatric Hospital (357 patients benefit):

This project would replace inefficient fluorescent lighting throughout the entire campus with more efficient LED lighting, and to comply with the current energy code, replace existing light switches with advanced lighting controls, including occupancy and vacancy sensors, as well as the ability to dim lights and color lighting color temperature for maximum occupant comfort.

DOH previously was waiting on ESIP projects to complete campus LED lighting upgrades, but given the current statewide ESIP schedule and delays of the award of a new ESIP project financing mechanism, it was determined that in order for DOH to keep pace with Energy Master Plan targets for the State's transition to 100% clean energy, LED upgrades were a necessary first step in its goal of building electrification. Many DOH facilities have electrical distribution systems over 50 years old. DOH sees the first step in electrification to be making large reductions of electrical demand on its existing distribution and standby generation infrastructure so this infrastructure can be properly evaluated to determine what upgrades are needed to transition HVAC loads from existing fossil fuel systems to electrical or renewable equivalents.

Many of DOH' existing fluorescent lighting fixtures are 40+ year-old fixtures that were installed when low-efficiency fluorescent (T12) fixtures became commercially viable. Over the years, facilities have under their UCC annual construction permits or through DPMC projects retrofitted some of these fixtures to accommodate high-efficiency fluorescent (T8), or in some limited instances, LED luminaries. The fixtures themselves are old and have been subject to warping over time from the lights' heat generation. This project would replace all fixtures rather than retrofit existing fixtures which are well past their life expectancy. The estimated unit cost of full campus replacement is \$10.29 per square foot vs. closer to \$2 per square foot for fixture retrofit. (\$7.003M)

7. Trenton Psychiatric Hospital (306 patients benefit):

In 2021, a portion of the defunct Huntsinger building, awaiting funding for demolition, collapsed into itself through the floor and penetrated the utility tunnels beneath the building, damaging coaxial cable for television running through the tunnels. There are other data and communications cables running through the tunnels as well, and possibly some electrical feeders. This project would completely sever those lines back to the two nearest junction points on either side of Huntsinger and re-route the utilities around the footprint of the building. (\$1.731M)

8. Greystone Psychiatric Hospital (357 patients benefit):

Agency Capital Budget Request			(000's)	
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

This project will install a new dedicated electrical service and 12 new Level 3 EV rapid chargers to support the State's efforts to electrify its vehicle fleet. (\$1.101M)

FY2026:

9. Ancora Psychiatric Hospital (306 patients benefit):

This project will replace 12 medium voltage transformers in the hospital's support buildings (Phase 2). The transformers are antiquated, in poor condition, energy inefficient, and likely are oil filled, containing PCBs. The project will also upgrade undersized services and transformer capacity for the program building Ivy and for the Food Service building. The project would also include sub-meter installation on each transformer to provide more granular details on energy usage, which will help the facility comply with new energy benchmarking requirements. (\$5.982M)

Agend	y Capital Budget	(000's)					
TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031			
N OF MENTAL HEALTH AND ADDICTION SERVICES							

DIVIS

WATER INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENTS Dept Priority 8 LOCATION: MULTIPLE LOCATIONS Project ID: 46-004						
Project ID: Project Type Co		F03 Projec	t Type Description:	Infrastructure-Wa	iter Supply-State Fac	ilities
General		\$20,623	\$15,209	\$1,443	\$3,971	\$0
Sub-Total	:	\$20,623	\$15,209	\$1,443	\$3,971	\$0

Agency Capital Budget Request			(000's)	
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0

FY2025:

1. Ann Klein Forensic Center (194 patients benefit): In recent years, the facility has observed an increase in water hardness. Hard water can reduce the lifespan of equipment and mute the disinfectant effects of chlorine. The facility has seen increased corrosion of its mechanical equipment, including hot water and condensate return lines. In fact, this past year, AKFC experienced a large leak in one of its condensate lines that required an expensive emergency repair and the rental of a boiler to help avoid a potential loss of heating in the winter to a facility where emergency evacuation of patients is not feasible. This project would install a dedicated water softener for the facility and replace hot water and condensate return lines in mechanical areas. (\$1.094M)

2. Trenton Psychiatric Hospital (306 patients benefit): Recent boiled water notices from the Trenton Water Authority have prompted Trenton Psychiatric Hospital to evaluate the condition of how water heaters throughout the campus to ensure adequate disinfection of hot water, especially as it pertains to preventing the growth of Legionella as part of its water management plan. This project will replace steam to hot water heaters throughout the facility. This equipment was not recommended to be included in the TPH/AKFC ESIP project. (\$3.891M)

3. Ancora Psychiatric Hospital (306 patients benefit): In recent years, the facility has observed an increase in water hardness. Hard water can reduce the lifespan of equipment, and in particular, cause greater wear and tear on boilers. Additionally, hard water can mute the disinfectant effects of chlorine. A separate project is currently in plan review to install a secondary chlorine disinfection system. That project will install a chlorine injection system in an existing mechanical building near where the incoming water service enters the first building. There will not be sufficient room in that building for a water softener, so it may be necessary to construct a small building to contain the additional equipment. (\$2.109M)

4. Ancora Psychiatric Hospital (306 patients benefit): Juvenile Justice Commission's (JJC) recent investigation of site utility requirements to construct a facility on the grounds of Ancora Psychiatric Hospital has shown that off site water and sewer connections would be extremely challenging to get approved by the Pinelands Commission, would be lengthy and costly. (JJC) will likely need to connect its new site to existing aged domestic water infrastructure at Ancora, which maintains its own distribution system, water tower, wells, and is gearing up to install a secondary disinfection system. This project will replace the entire campus domestic water distribution system, including approximately 13,500 linear feet of 8" pipe, including the mains, laterals, and isolation valves. The domestic water system has not been upgraded in decades. (\$3.336M)

5. Trenton Psychiatric Hospital (306 patients benefit) - Restore the facility water tower, as per DEP regulations, including the following tasks:

A. Phase 1 and Phase 2 environmental assessment;

B. Tower draining and internal cleaning;

C. Inspection of the welded seams and valves, and correction of any noted deficiencies;

- D. Exterior power washing with an anti-fungal solution;
- E. Abatement or encapsulation of any lead based paint (inside and out);
- F. Update of controls to assure compliance with all applicable codes and standards; and,
- G. Completion of any necessary repairs uncovered during the inspection.

The above project is necessary to ensure that the tower can provide:

- A. Compliance with NJDEP clean water standards;
- B. An adequate supply of clean water for operations; and,

Agency Capital Budget Request			(000's)	
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

C. Adequate water volume and pressure to supply the facilities' fire suppression systems.

Furthermore, the hospital leases space on the top of the water tower to cellular communications providers in return for monthly lease revenue. All lease revenue is paid directly to the Treasury General Fund. Over the last twenty years, substantial revenue has been generated from these leases. Ensuring the long term safety and stability of the water tower also protects a long term revenue source. In fact, the State House Commission approved at its latest meeting a lease to DISH Network to install an additional cellular antenna. (\$1.443M)

7. Trenton Psychiatric Hospital (306 patients benefit): This project will replace the entire campus domestic water distribution system, including approximately 13,500 linear feet of 8" pipe, including the mains, laterals, and isolation valves. The domestic water system has not been upgraded in decades. (\$3.336M)

FY2026:

8. Ancora Psychiatric Hospital (306 patients benefit) - Restore the facility water tower, as per DEP regulations, including the following tasks:

A. Phase 1 and Phase 2 environmental assessment;

- B. Tower draining and internal cleaning;
- C. Inspection of the welded seams and valves, and correction of any noted deficiencies;
- D. Exterior power washing with an anti-fungal solution;
- E. Abatement or encapsulation of any lead based paint (inside and out);
- F. Update of controls to assure compliance with all applicable codes and standards; and,
- G. Completion of any necessary repairs uncovered during the inspection.
- The above project is necessary to ensure that the tower can provide:
- A. Compliance with NJDEP clean water standards;
- B. An adequate supply of clean water for operations; and,
- C. Adequate water volume and pressure to supply the facilities' fire suppression systems.

Furthermore, the hospital leases space on the top of the water tower to cellular communications providers in return for monthly lease revenue. All lease revenue is paid directly to the Treasury General Fund. Over the last twenty years, substantial revenue has been generated from these leases. Ensuring the long term safety and stability of the water tower also protects a long term revenue source. In fact, the State House Commission approved at its latest meeting a lease to DISH Network to install an additional cellular antenna. (\$1.443M)

FY2027:

Greystone Psychiatric Hospital: From 2015 to 2016, Greystone Psychiatric Hospital received complaints from the surrounding community regarding odors coming from hospital's wastewater treatment plant. The plant is an open air type plant; after the construction of the new Greystone hospital, it received much less flow than it was designed to treat, resulting in the slowing down of effluent treatment processes. This leads to a longer throughput processing time for waste material, which can contribute to the development of odors.

Through a changing of plant operators, implementation of new preventive maintenance procedures, entering into an agreement with Parsippany/Troy-Hills to accept their flow to increase the effluent processing speed, and engaging consultants to design a number of plant

Agen	cy Capital Budget	(000's)		
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

alterations, the facility was able to abate all odor complaints. While these measures have reduced odors, an opportunity to connect the Greystone waste collection system to the nearby Morris Township treatment facility was discussed at the time. Morris Township conducted a feasibility study to assess whether or not their infrastructure could accept Greystone's wastewater flow. The results were very encouraging. The opportunity to close the plant would allow the Department of Health to get out of the business of operating wastewater treatment plants, which is neither a core competency nor part of the Department's mission.

The scope of this project will include connecting the Greystone waste collection system to Morris Township by a gravity fed main, and the demolition of the existing wastewater treatment plant in compliance with DEP standards. (\$3.971M)

DIVISION OF MENTAL HEALTH AND ADDICTION SERVICES							
	FOOD SERVICE	RENOVATION	IS				
Dept Priority 9 LOCATION: MULTIPLE LOCATIONS Project ID: 46-013							
Project Type Code: A03	B Project Type	Description:	Preservation-Crit	ical Repairs			
General:	\$3,723	\$3,723	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Sub-Total:	\$3,723	\$3,723	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Operating Impact:	Increase: \$0		Decrease: \$0				

The facility kitchens are aged, many working with equipment that is 30-40 years old. The equipment, in some cases, can no longer be repaired; replacement parts are no longer being manufactured. This equipment is also not energy efficient. Failure to address these conditions could negatively impact client health and safety and jeopardize accreditation and Federal funding. Compliance with Safe Food Handling Act may be in jeopardy.

HCFFA funding approved for use for this project, pending availability.

FY2025:

1. Trenton Psychiatric Hospital (306 patients benefit): The kitchen equipment has not been replaced since the 1960's. This project would replace all the equipment and remodel and modernize the kitchen work area. (\$1.908M)

2. Ancora Psychiatric Hospital (306 patients benefit): This project will replace refrigeration equipment, including existing walk-in cooler boxes, walk-in freezers, and condensers. The existing units are aged, with once through water cooled condensers. They are not repairable, and energy inefficient. The existing walk-in freezers also do not provide adequate storage capacity to comply with the Joint Commission for the Accreditation of Healthcare Organizations (JCAHO) long term food storage requirements. As such, the project will install an additional 480 square foot exterior walk-in freezer. Finally, Ancora has had two losses of power within the last year that lasted several hours. The campus emergency standby generators carry the loads in patient residential buildings, but do not carry the loads of the Food Service building. This has resulted in the loss of thousands of dollars of frozen food. This project would install a dedicated natural gas fired generator for the Food Service building, which will function as a tertiary generator. (\$1.815M)

	Agency Capital Budget Request			(000's)	
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031
DIVISION OF M	ENTAL HEALTH AND	ADDICTION SERVICE	s		
	IT AND	TELECOM UPGRADE	ES		
Dept Priority	10 LOCA	TION: MULTIPLE	LOCATIONS		

Project ID: 46-	033					
Project Type Code:	F04	Projec	ct Type Description:	Infrastructure-Ot	her	
General:		\$7,398	\$7,398	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sub-Total:		\$7,398	\$7,398	\$0	\$0	\$0
Operating Im	pact:	Increase:	\$0	Decrease: \$0		

FY2025:

1. Greystone Psychiatric Hospital (357 patients benefit):

A recent smoke condition in the switchgear room at Greystone Psychiatric Hospital, located in the basement, exposed some key vulnerabilities in communications throughout the hospital. The dense poured concrete basement is disruptive to cellular and radio communications and can make communication during emergencies challenging, creating the potential for delayed responsiveness and life safety risks. The existing equipment does not support 4G or 5G cellular signals. Additionally, the existing equipment throughout the rest of the hospital is near the end of its useful life and is no longer supported by the manufacturer. This project would replace existing equipment throughout the hospital, and install additional repeater equipment and cabling in the basement to extend coverage. (\$0.530M)

2. Greystone Psychiatric Hospital (357 patients benefit):

The existing programmable logic controller (PLC) at Greystone Psychiatric Hospital is at the end of its life and is no longer supported. The PLC controls a variety of systems throughout the hospital, including doors connected to the access control system, fire alarm integration with the access control system, duress alarms, code alerts, and other patient functions including pay phones, televisions, water fountains, and touch screens at Patient Information Counters (PICs). This project would include a firmware update to existing PLC head end and upgrade of existing rackmount equipment. (\$2.652M)

3. Ancora Psychiatric Hospital (306 patients benefit):

This project would replace existing multi-mode OM-1 fiber optic cable throughout the campus, installed nearly 20 years ago, with modern higher bandwidth single-mode OS2 to support up to 10 Gbps transfer speeds. These upgrades will be critical to support surveillance upgrades as existing cameras migrating from analog coaxial to digital IP-based cameras, transmitting 5+ megapixel images, as well as the variety of building functions that are migrating to smart technology on network-based platforms as technologies improve. These include building automation systems, PLC control systems, card access, fire alarm systems, voice over IP (VOIP), and could even include lighting in the future. (\$2.108M)

4. Greystone Psychiatric Hospital (357 patients benefit):

This project would replace existing multi-mode OM-1 fiber optic cable throughout the campus, installed nearly 20 years ago, with modern higher bandwidth single-mode OS2 to support up to 10 Gbps transfer speeds. These upgrades will be critical to support surveillance upgrades as existing cameras migrating from analog coaxial to digital IP-based cameras, transmitting 5+ megapixel images, as well as the variety of building functions that are migrating to smart technology on network-based platforms as technologies improve. These include building automation systems, PLC control systems, card access, fire alarm systems, voice over IP (VOIP), and could even include lighting in the future. (\$2.108M)

_

Agency Capital Budget Request (000's)						
Γ	TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	
	7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031	
_						
GREYSTONE PAR						
		ENCY PREPAREDNE				
Dept Priority 11	LOCA	TION: GREYSTO	NE PSYCHIATRIC HO	JSPITAL		
Project ID: 46	6-031					
Project Type Code	e: E02 Proj	ect Type Description:	Construction-New	w		
General:	\$3,607	\$3,607	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Sub-Total:	\$3,607	\$3,607	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Operating Ir	npact: Increas	e: \$0	Decrease: \$0			
Greystone Psychiat	ric Hospital (357 patie	nts benefit): Storage o	of personal protective	equipment (PPE), can	ned food, and dry go	ods has
00	0		atric hospitals are requ	0		
1 ,		00 0	nd adequate climate-c	0 1	, 0	
• •	•	•	staff maneuvering pa		• • •	
, ,	•		ric Hospital has experi	•	, ,	
		1 0	e. Furthermore, DCA [,		
0 0 1			ecifically designed to co IVAC and tie the build	0 0		Duia
construct a climate-	controlled storage lac	muy with electric and F	TVAC and the the build	ing into the campus in	ie alaini. (\$3.007101)	

ANN KLEIN FORENSIC CENTER							
SANI	ATION IMPROVEMENTS						
Dept Priority 12 LOC Project ID: 46-032	ATION: ANN KLEIN F	ORENSIC CENTER	R				
	raight Turne Description	Preservation-Oth	or				
Project Type Code: A06 F	roject Type Description:	Freservation-Oth	CI				
General: \$21	4 \$214	\$0	\$0	\$0			
Sub-Total: \$21	4 \$214	\$0	\$0	\$0			
Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0							

This project would replace commercial grade medium pressure steam powered laundry equipment that was installed when the facility was constructed in the 1990s, including 3 new washers and 4 dryers. The existing equipment is at the end of its life, and it is increasingly challenging to find parts to make repairs. The project would evaluate more energy efficient modern equipment and the possibility of installing heat recovery to recapture and use waste heat. (\$0.214M)

	Agency Capital Budget Request				
-	OTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031
DIVISION OF MENTA	L HEALTH AND AD		3		
	BUILDING	RENOVATIONS			
Dept Priority 13	LOCATI	ON: MULTIPLE	LOCATIONS		
Project ID: 46-02	23				
Project Type Code:	E03 Proje	ct Type Description:	Construction-Rer	novations and Rehabi	litation
General:	\$10,040	\$4,674	\$5,366	\$0	\$0
Sub-Total:	\$10,040	\$4,674	\$5,366	\$0	\$0
Operating Impa	act: Increase	<u>:</u> \$0	Decrease: \$0		

FY2025:

1. Greystone Psychiatric Hospital (Approximately 100 patients benefit): This project would replace approximately 4,300 square feet of siding per cottage on the worst ten (10) of twenty (20) cottages (Phase 1) within the Greystone Mountain Meadow Cottage (MMC) Complex. The existing siding was original to the cottages' construction in the late 1970s and is currently delaminating and causing water infiltration. (\$3.001M)

2. Ann Klein Forensic Center: The goal of this project is to renovate the Our House building on the shared Trenton Psychiatric Hospital/Ann Klein Forensic Center campus. The facility intends to use the building to provide additional office space for staff, which would then free up space within the Ann Klein Forensic Center to be used for more clinical functions. The project would include replacement of windows and flooring, installation of a split system HVAC unit to replace the inefficient window air conditioning units, upgrades of the bathrooms to bring them in compliance with the ADA requirements for a Business use group, and the installation of a secondary means of egress for the second floor. (\$1.351M)

3. Ann Klein Forensic Center: This project will install new carpet and modify cubicles in the Administrative wing of the Ann Klein Forensic Center. The area has not seen any major renovations since the facility's construction in 1993. This would optimize office space which currently is barely sufficient for staff. Cost estimates were developed using quotes from existing State contracts. (\$0.322M)

FY2026:

4. Greystone Psychiatric Hospital (Approximately 100 patients benefit): This project would replace approximately 4,300 square feet of siding per cottage on the remaining ten (10) of twenty (20) cottages (Phase 2) within the Greystone Mountain Meadow Cottage (MMC) Complex. The existing siding was original to the cottages' construction in the late 1970s and is currently delaminating and causing water infiltration. (\$3.001M)

5. Ann Klein Forensic Center Special Treatment Unit (STU) Annex: The goal of this project is to renovate the STU Annex to better utilize space in the building. The building currently has extensive unused space because of deficiencies in the HVAC system and because of ADA accessibility issues. The project would include modifications to corridors, room entrances, and bathrooms to facilitate ADA accommodations, an exterior wheelchair lift to make sure of unused second-floor space, HVAC upgrades, and any modifications needed to change the use of the building. (\$2.365M)

_	Agen	cy Capital Budget	Request	(000's)	
	TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
	7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

DIVISION OF MANAGEMENT AND ADMINISTRATION

		BUILDING E	ENVELOPE REPAIR	RS		
Dept Priority 14 Project ID: 46	-028	LOCATIO	N: MULTIPLE L	OCATIONS		
Project Type Code	: A04	Project	Type Description:	Preservation-Ro	ofs & Moisture Protec	tion
General:		\$6,949	\$6,949	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sub-Total:		\$6,949	\$6,949	\$0	\$0	\$0
Operating In		Increase:	\$0	Decrease: \$0		
Operating in	ipaci.	increase.	ψΟ	Decrease. $\psi \phi$		

Many dollars can be wasted heating and cooling buildings with a poor building envelope. Improper insulation, structural cracks, and inefficient windows can all allow cold or hot air to escape, causing equipment to run longer than necessary. An insecure building envelope can also lead to water infiltration and possibly contribute to mold growth.

Potential alternative funding sources include the Clean Energy Fund (BPU), Line of Credit, and Energy Savings Incentive Program (ESIP).

FY2025:

1. Northern Regional Medical Examiner's Office: Not only are windows at the NRMEO causing thermal loss, but they are causing water infiltration into the building. This project would replace all windows. (\$1.781M)

2. Trenton Psychiatric Hospital (Approximately 75 patients benefit): This project would replace 306 drafty windows throughout the King, Kennedy, and Lazarus patient treatment buildings. (\$5.168M)

Agen	cy Capital Budget	Request	(000's)	
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

DIVISION OF MENTAL HEALTH AND ADDICTION SERVICES

	STORMWATER	MANAGEMENT	Γ PLAN		
Dept Priority 15 Project ID: 46-017	LOCATION:	MULTIPLE LO	DCATIONS		
Project Type Code: B0	4 Project Type	e Description:	Compliance-Othe	er	
General:	\$8,045	\$6,216	\$1,829	\$0	\$0
Sub-Total:	\$8,045	\$6,216	\$1,829	\$0	\$0
Operating Impact:	Increase: \$0		Decrease: \$0		

All DOH facilities, as required by NJDEP, have developed Stormwater Management Plans. Funding is needed to implement these plans and assure NJDEP compliance. Some facilities require new drainage lines, catch basins and retention basins, for example. In other locations, site grading and appropriate landscaping is required to avoid soil erosion.

Compliance with NJDEP requirements eliminates the possibility of fines and penalties.

Stormwater management is essential to protect and extend the lives of our buildings and roadways. It assures that the facility can receive essential supplies during major weather events (i.e., hurricanes, blizzards, etc.). It also assures that the facility is not contributing to the pollution of the area's groundwater.

FY2025:

1. Greystone Psychiatric Hospital (Approximately 100 patients benefit): During the construction of the new Greystone Psychiatric Hospital, there were a number of civil engineering and grading improvements with the adjacent Mountain Meadow Cottage (MMC) complex. The existing grading of the MMC complex does a very poor job of diverting stormwater away from buildings, and in some instances diverts water towards walkways and buildings. This can lead to water infiltration into the cottages and icing of walkways that may create dangers for patients as they move throughout the complex. This project will evaluate grading changes and improvements to the stormwater system to divert water away from buildings and walkways. (\$4.387M)

2. Ancora Psychiatric Hospital: Develop a stormwater management plan and make repairs and improvements to inlets, outfalls, collection system, culverts, and retention basins. (\$1.829M)

FY2026:

3. Trenton Psychiatric Hospital: Develop a stormwater management plan and make repairs and improvements to inlets, outfalls, collection system, culverts, and retention basins. (\$1.829M)

Ageno	y Capital Budget	Request	(000's)	
TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031
			<u> </u>	<u> </u>

DIVISION OF MENTAL HEALTH AND ADDICTION SERVICES

		520020		221100		
Dept Priority Project ID:	16 46-019	LOCAT	TION: MULTIPLE I	OCATIONS		
Project Type C	Code:	E01 Proj	ect Type Description:	Construction-De	molition	
Genera	al:	\$37,629	\$37,629	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sub-Tota	al:	\$37,629	\$37,629	\$0	\$0	\$0
Operatir	a Impact:	: Increas	e : \$0	Decrease: \$15		

Derelict buildings are a safety hazard for patients and staff, they present a fire safety risk, and they are a continual drain on the facilities' operating dollars to board up windows and doors, change keying, and monitor the structures for security purposes. Considerable environmental remediation (asbestos, lead-based paint, PCBs, mold, etc.) will be required as part of the demolition work.

HCFFA funding approved for use for this project category, pending availability.

1. Trenton Psychiatric Hospital - This project would include only an investigation report outlining how to safely demolish vacant and unsafe 19th-century portions of the hospital, including sections of the Parker, Haines, Dix, and Paton buildings. Sections of these buildings are completely boarded up because of the prevalence of hazardous materials and are not well maintained. They present a risk to the safety of staff, patients, and the public, as thrill seekers and ghost hunters have attempted to break into the boarded-up areas. Because the Stratton building was constructed later and adjoins the Parker and Haines buildings, the investigation will include recommendations on how to protect areas in the demolition radius and construct new exterior walls for buildings that would remain after adjoining buildings are demolished. Consideration would also need to be given to the underground utility tunnels under the length of the contiguous buildings. (\$1.410M)

2. Trenton Psychiatric Hospital - McCray Annex Complex - Includes McCray Center, East, and West Annexes (\$27.036M)

3. Ancora Psychiatric Hospital - Hemlock Building (\$1.686M)

4. Trenton Psychiatric Hospital - Huntsinger and Forst Building (\$4.899M)

5. Trenton Psychiatric Hospital - Laboratory Building, Laboratory Garage, Refrigeration Building, Rice House, and Gate Houses 1 and 2 (\$2.598M)

ANN KLEIN FORENSIC CE	NTER				
	ACCESSIBILI	TY IMPROVEME	NTS		
Dept Priority 17 Project ID: 46-030	LOCATION:	LOADING D	OCK		
Project Type Code: B0	01 Project Ty	pe Description:	Compliance-ADA	A	
General:	\$190	\$190	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sub-Total:	\$190	\$190	\$0	\$0	\$0
Operating Impact:	Increase:	\$0	Decrease: \$0		

This project would install a ramp at the rear loading dock of Ann Klein Forensic Center to assist with deliveries to the facility. The ramp would also provide an additional ADA accessible alternative means of egress in an area of the building where there is none currently. (\$0.190M)

_

	Agency	Capital Budget	Request	(000's)		
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031	
TRENTON PSYC	HIATRIC HOSPITAL					
	REPLAC	E FLOORING				
	8 LOCAT	ION: RAYCROFT	Г			
1.10,000.12.1	46-027					
Project Type Co	de: A06 Proje	ect Type Description:	Preservation-Oth	ier		
General:	\$163	\$163	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Sub-Total:	\$163	\$163	\$0	\$0	\$0	
<i>Operating</i> FY2025:	Impact: Increase	<u>ə:</u> \$0	Decrease: \$0			

Trenton Psychiatric Hospital - This project would address an uneven subfloor in the basement of the Raycroft building. The center hallways experience frequent separation of floor tiles caused by the uneven subfloor, and the Joint Commission for the Accreditation of Healthcare Organizations (JCAHO) have cited the tile repairs previously. (\$0.163M)

ANN KLEIN FORENSIC CENT	ER				
	PAVING				
Dept Priority 19 Project ID: 46-026	LOCATION: ANN KLEI	N FORENSIC CENTE	R		
Project Type Code: F02	Project Type Description	: Infrastructure-Ro	oads and Approaches		
General:	\$184 \$18	4 \$0	\$0	\$0	
Sub-Total:	\$184 \$18	4 \$0	\$0	\$0	
Operating Impact:	Increase: \$0	Decrease: \$0			

Roads are an integral part of psychiatric hospital infrastructure. Facilities do their best to address paving within their annual operating budgets, but typically this limits them to only repairing one or two small sections per year. Roads in poor condition affect the safety of staff and patients. Transportation of patients can present challenges when roads are in poor condition. Potholes and cracks present potential safety hazards for patients that have access to freely move on the grounds.

Projects in priority order are:

FY2025:

1. Ann Klein Forensic Center - Depending on the season, water either floods causing excessive standing water/puddles which erodes the soil, or it creates unsafe icy conditions in pedestrian/vehicular thoroughfares. In order to protect pedestrians from the risk of falls/accidents, preserve landscaping, prevent parking on the grass, and to direct stormwater to catch basins as required by EPA, adequate curbing should be installed along the parking lots and driveway. (\$.184M)

	Agency	Capital Budget	Request	(000's)	
-	AL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
	R PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

ANCORA PSYCHIATRIC HOSPITAL

		LANDFILL F	REMEDIATION			
Dept Priority Project ID:	20 46-016	LOCATIO	N: ANCORA PS	YCHIATRIC HOSPI	TAL	
Project Type C	ode:	B04 Project	Type Description:	Compliance-Othe	er	
Genera	ıl:	\$10,357	\$2,265	\$3,783	\$4,309	\$0
Sub-Tota	ıl:	\$10,357	\$2,265	\$3,783	\$4,309	\$0
Operatin	q Impact:	Increase:	\$0	Decrease: \$0		

Ancora ceased using its three landfills in the 1980s but the landfills were not properly closed as required by the NJDEP and the NJ Pinelands Commission. The landfills must be capped with a substantial depth of previous material in order to comply with NJDEP and NJ Pinelands Commission requirements.

Both the NJDEP and the NJ Pinelands Commission are aware of these landfills and have expressed their concern, based on test reports, and their expectation that the landfills be properly closed and capped.

If the landfills are to remain uncapped, precipitation that returns to groundwater has the potential to disturb the landfill materials risking contamination of the groundwater in and around the facility.

The NJ Pinelands Commission required that we submit a plan to cap the three landfills before they would approve our application to tie Ancora Psychiatric Hospital to the Camden County MUA for wastewater treatment. We are out of compliance with that plan; we have not met any milestone dates or the overall project timeline which would have had all the landfills capped by the end of CY2014.

FY25: Ancora Psychiatric Hospital - Cap Ball Field Landfill (\$2.265M)

FY26: Ancora Psychiatric Hospital - Cap Northern Landfill (\$3.783M)

FY27: Ancora Psychiatric Hospital - Cap Railroad Landfill (\$4.309M)

Other potential funding sources for this project include:

NJDEP Landfill Remediation Trust Fund (requires budget language)

NJ Pinelands Infrastructure Trust Fund (managed by NJDEP)

	Agency	/ Capital Budget	Request	(000's)		
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031	
_						
TRENTON PSYC	HIATRIC HOSPITAL					
	ASBEST	OS ABATEMENT				
Dept Priority 2 ⁻		ION: CAMPUS				
Project ID: 4	6-018					
Project Type Cod	e: C02 Proj	ect Type Description:	Environmental-A	sbestos		
General:	\$1,818	\$909	\$909	\$0	\$0	
Sub-Total:	\$1,818	\$909	\$909	\$0	\$0	
Operating I	mpact: Increas	e: \$0	Decrease: \$0			
nis project will pro	vide for the identification	on, encapsulation, and	l/or abatement of asbe	estos containing mate	rials at Trenton Psych	

Asbestos presents a significant health hazard for both DOH patients and staff. It is found in various types of piping and roof insulation, floor tiles, and adhesives.

When asbestos becomes friable (airborne) it must be abated immediately. Being proactive, by removing known asbestos before it becomes friable, removes the health risk to our patients and staff and protects the State against lawsuits for asbestos related illnesses.

This project will focus on patient occupied areas and mechanical rooms where it is more likely to be damaged and, thereby, cause a friable release.

FY2025: Trenton Psychiatric Hospital (\$0.909M)

FY2026: Ancora Psychiatric Hospital (\$0.909M)

Totals For: Department of Health

Hospital.

General:	\$390,240	\$208,968	\$83,262	\$59,167	\$38,843
Bond:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Federal:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sub-total:	\$390,240	\$208,968	\$83,262	\$59,167	\$38,843

DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES

Overview

The Department of Human Services (DHS) is the largest State agency in New Jersey. It runs the State's Medicaid program and serves individuals with developmental disabilities and late-onset disabilities; people who are blind, visually impaired, deaf, hard of hearing, or deaf-blind; older residents; individuals and families with low incomes; those needing mental health and addiction services, and new Americans.

The Department uses both State and federal funding to provide services and supports designed to give eligible individuals and families the resources and assistance they need. The Department partners with county and municipal governments, as well as community-based provider agencies to administer its programs and services.

Division of Developmental Disabilities

The Division of Developmental Disabilities (DDD) serves eligible New Jersey adults, age 21 and older, with intellectual and developmental disabilities (I/DD). Services are primarily provided through community-based provider agencies and include day and residential programs and family support in the community. DDD serves approximately 26,500 individuals with I/DD in its two waiver programs, the Supports Program and the Community Care Program. Additionally, DDD operates five residential developmental centers serving approximately 1,000 individuals. DDD strives to provide individuals with the choice and the ability to self-direct the services and supports that meet an individual's needs.

DDD strives to provide individuals with the choice and the ability to self-direct the services and supports that meet an individual's needs. DDD is also committed to providing a variety of housing choices for clients, including appropriate placements in the community.

DDD is also committed to providing a variety of housing choices for clients, including appropriate placements in the community

Department of Human Services

FY 2025 Capital Budget Request

By Project Category and Project Type: All Fund Sources

				* Amou	nts Expressed	in Thousands (00	0's)
		Number of			Department	Request	
		FY 2025 Projects	FY 2025	FY 2026	FY 2027	FY 2028 - 2031	Total
Preservation							
A01 Preservation-Electrical		1	\$40,135	\$7,701	\$19,010	\$0	\$66,846
A02 Preservation-HVAC		1	\$9,682	\$18,483	\$7,291	\$9,682	\$45,138
A03 Preservation-Critical Repairs		4	\$21,955	\$4,600	\$2,533	\$0	\$29,088
A04 Preservation-Roofs & Moisture Protection		1	\$20,679	\$17,844	\$17,398	\$18,178	\$74,099
A05 Preservation-Security Enhancements		1	\$5,657	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$5,657
A06 Preservation-Other		1	\$2,551	\$1,318	\$0	\$0	\$3,869
	Sub Totals:	9	\$100,659	\$49,946	\$46,232	\$27,860	\$224,697
Compliance							
B02 Compliance-Fire Safety Over \$50,000		1	\$6,896	\$4,633	\$1,568	\$4,502	\$17,599
B04 Compliance-Other		2	\$3,983	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$3,983
	Sub Totals:	3	\$10,879	\$4,633	\$1,568	\$4,502	\$21,582
Environmental							
C02 Environmental-Asbestos		1	\$2,450	\$1,918	\$2,450	\$959	\$7,777
C04 Environmental-Underground Tanks		1	\$615	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$615
C05 Environmental-Other		1	\$4,123	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$4,123
	Sub Totals:	3	\$7,188	\$1,918	\$2,450	\$959	\$12,515
Construction							
E01 Construction-Demolition		1	\$3,956	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$3,956
E03 Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation		1	\$5,177	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$5,177
E04 Construction-Other		1	\$2,827	\$3,580	\$2,827	\$2,827	\$12,061
	Sub Totals:	3	\$11,960	\$3,580	\$2,827	\$2,827	\$21,194
Infrastructure							
F01 Infrastructure-Energy Improvements		2	\$48,473	\$36,367	\$21,828	\$14,103	\$120,771
F02 Infrastructure-Roads and Approaches		1	\$1,165	\$2,450	\$0	\$0	\$3,615
F03 Infrastructure-Water Supply-State Facilities		1	\$11,549	\$1,261	\$1,203	\$695	\$14,708
	Sub Totals:	4	\$61,187	\$40,078	\$23,031	\$14,798	\$139,094
Gr	and Totals:	22	\$191,873	\$100,155	\$76,108	\$50,946	\$419,082

Department of Human Services

Agen	cy Capital Budget	(000's)		
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

DIVISION OF DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES							
HVAC INFRASTRUCTURE							
LOCATION: MULTIPLE LOCATIONS Dept Priority 1 Project ID: 54-255 Project Type Code: F01 Project Type Description: Infrastructure-Energy Improvements							
General:	\$95,397	\$43,084	\$30,472	\$15,074	\$6,767		
Sub-Total:	\$95,397	\$43,084	\$30,472	\$15,074	\$6,767		
Agen	cy Capital Budget	Request	(000's)				
------------	-------------------	-----------	-----------	-----------------------			
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED			
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031			

Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$66

The existing HVAC systems are aged, inefficient, and do not maintain adequate comfort levels for client care. Improperly maintained temperatures can lead to health and behavioral risks. The following projects include the replacement of HVAC equipment and controls in order to ensure adequate heating, ventilation and air conditioning are supplied to all buildings. Due to the age of many of these systems, replacement parts are often not available, making repairs challenging. These systems are NOT energy efficient. Failure of systems presents the risk of requiring an expensive rental unit in order to maintain safe temperatures.

Additionally, in an effort to improve the environment of care and safeguard residents during the COVID-19 pandemic, DHS sought to understand the role that existing developmental center HVAC systems play in the airborne transmission of pathogens. Towards this end, DHS commissioned a study of potential improvements that could be made to existing HVAC systems to improve the quality of air throughout client residential buildings without placing additional strain on aged equipment.

DHS has also included those components into all of its HVAC Infrastructure Upgrade projects that include replacement of ventilation infrastructure. DHS strongly recommends replacement of aged equipment rather than modifications of existing equipment and believes that doing so will achieve economy of scope savings that would not be achieved by completing the projects separately.

Potential alternative funding sources include State Facilities Infrastructure fund (SFI), Line of Credit, and Energy Savings Incentive Program (ESIP).

HCFFA funding approved for use for this project category, pending availability.

Projects in priority order are:

FY2025:

1. Vineland Developmental Center (148 clients benefit):

This project will replace the two chillers that supply cooling to the seven client cottages that were constructed in the 1960s, located at Bassett and Kimble cottages. Though these chillers are only about 16 years old, they are frequently malfunctioning and in need of repairs. The highly specific nature of these chillers means that Broad USA, the manufacturer, is the only company able to work on these chillers. The lack of competition causes Broad to frequently increase their rates, making subsequent repairs more expensive. In the summer of 2020, the facility required a rental chiller for the entire cooling season at a cost of almost \$134k. This project would replace the existing absorption chillers with more efficient chillers (one 280-ton chiller and one 210-ton chiller), as well retrofit the existing BMS controls and variable frequency drives (VFDs) to attain optimum efficiency and shore up resiliency.

As part of DHS' efforts of working towards its strategic energy reduction goals and the Energy Master Plan's electrification goals, during the design phase, DHS will include in its scope of work an Investigation Phase wherein consultants will be tasked with evaluating the cost effectiveness of chiller replacement vs. decentralized electrical cooling via some other mechanism, such as geothermal heat pumps or electric mini splits at the seven cottages. The report will recommend other necessary requirements to deliver such a system, including but not limited to: upgrades of electrical feeders and building main distribution panels to account for additional thermal loads being placed on electrical systems, whether the existing generators and switchgear can support these additional loads as required by Federal accrediting agency CMS (as per NFPA 110 and NEC Article 701), and the best location and environmental impacts of sub-surface heat exchange systems. Design will proceed based on the evaluation of options presented in the Investigation Phase report (\$6.566M).

2. New Lisbon Developmental Center (Approximately 70 clients benefit):

This project would replace the air handler units (AHUs) in 6 of the 12 "upper cottages." The AHUs are original to the construction of the cottages in the 1960's and are frequently malfunctioning, and difficult to find parts for repairs. The facility has worked diligently to keep these units operational, but the lack of available parts makes this increasingly challenging. This project would also upgrade variable air volume (VAV) boxes that were installed in the 2012 ARRA funded New Lisbon campus energy upgrade project. Replacement of the large attic AHUs will also require building new eaves at the end of each attic to facilitate access. In each cottage where new AHUs are replaced, higher efficacy MERV-13 filters and bipolar ionization units in ductwork will be specified. This will be the first phase of residential HVAC upgrades at New Lisbon Developmental Center. (\$5.799M)

Agency Capital Budget Request			(000's)	
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

3. Hunterdon Developmental Center (Approximately 100 clients benefit):

This project would replace the air handler units (AHUs) in the third loop of cottages, which includes Cottages 18 through 23. The buildings' existing AHUs are original to their construction in the late 1960s, and are frequently malfunctioning, and difficult to find parts for repairs. This project would also convert older pneumatic valve controls to electronically controlled valves tied back into a campus BMS system for enhanced control and greater efficiency. This project was originally slated to be a part of the A1226-00 Hunterdon Developmental Center and Edna Mahan Correctional Facility (EMCF) ESIP project. However, high bid prices, especially those for individual energy conservation measures (ECMs) at EMCF forced the project team to drop this particular ECM from the project. This project is projected by ESIP project consultant to generate approximately \$66,000 a year in energy savings.

Added to this project scope is the increase in AHU motor size to accommodate higher efficacy MERV-13 filters and the installation of bi-polar ionization units in the ductwork. This upgrade of filters to MERV-13 may become a future OSHA/PEOSH requirement - (\$7.037M)

4. Vineland Developmental Center (Approximately 80 clients benefit):

This project would replace three (3x) 100-ton HVAC condensing units at the Wyckoff and Wolverton buildings. The existing condensers are over 20 years old. (\$1.040M)

5. Joseph Kohn Training Center (Approximately 60 students per year benefit):

Joseph Kohn Training Center is still currently renting a chiller while a replacement chiller is being designed. Even when using a rental chiller with a built-in pump, the existing chilled water pump system inside the building is required due to the distance from the rental chiller's distance to the most distant end of the building. If this pump were to fail, the facility would lose the ability to provide cooling to the entire building and would have to close during cooling season. This project would install a secondary chilled water pump, valves, and controls for additional resiliency. (\$0.123M)

6. New Lisbon Developmental Center (242 clients benefit):

This project would provide an overhaul and upgrade the two new chillers installed in 2012 as part of the energy projects installed with Federal ARRA funds. The project costs are (\$0.334M)

7. Vineland Developmental Center (148 clients benefit):

After numerous steam and condensate line repairs and difficulties with the central steam plant boilers in meeting DEP stack test and emissions requirements, and in an effort to reduce energy consumption and improve the Department's energy usage and greenhouse gas emissions in accordance with the Energy Master Plan, DHS is proposing to decentralize the boiler plant at Vineland Developmental Center. This project will include the decommissioning of the central plant's 3 variable fuel boilers and abandon in place all steam infrastructure.

As part of DHS' efforts of working towards its strategic energy reduction goals and the Energy Master Plan's electrification goals, during the design phase, DHS will include in its scope of work an Investigation Phase wherein consultants will be tasked with evaluating the cost effectiveness of replacement of the central boiler plant with natural gas fired decentralized boilers vs. decentralized electrical cooling via some other mechanism, such as geothermal heat pumps or electric mini splits throughout the campus. The report will recommend other necessary requirements to deliver such a system, including but not limited to: upgrades of electrical feeders and building main distribution panels to account for additional thermal loads being placed on electrical systems, whether the existing generators and switchgear can support these additional loads as required by Federal accrediting agency CMS (as per NFPA 110 and NEC Article 701), and the best location and environmental impacts of sub-surface heat exchange systems. Design will proceed based on the evaluation of options presented in the Investigation Phase report. Cost estimates are based on escalated costs for the M1378-00 boiler decentralization project at Hunterdon Developmental Center. DHS completed a Local Government Energy Audit (LGEA) at Vineland in 2010 and is awaiting an updated LGEA audit. (\$21.956M)

It is further requested that if this project is recommended for funding, that HVAC Infrastructure Priority 1 (Vineland DC Basset and Kimble

Ageno	cy Capital Budget	Request	(000's)	
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

Chillers) is also funded, as decommissioning of the central steam plant will render the existing chilled water system obsolete. Additional funding would likely be required for any proposed cooling alternatives.

8. Green Brook Regional Center (61 clients benefit):

Install a dehumidification system in AHU 1, reroute condensate piping, and rebalance air to reduce consistently high humidity that has caused recurring indoor air quality issues. (\$.229M)

FY2026:

9. New Lisbon Developmental Center (Approximately 70 clients benefit):

This project would replace the air handler units (AHUs) in 6 of the 12 "upper cottages." The AHUs are original to the construction of the cottages in the 1960's and are frequently malfunctioning, and difficult to find parts for repairs. The facility has worked diligently to keep these units operational, but the lack of available parts makes this increasingly challenging. This project would also upgrade variable air volume (VAV) boxes that were installed in the 2012 ARRA funded New Lisbon campus energy upgrade project. Replacement of the large attic AHUs will also require building new eaves at the end of each attic to facilitate access. In each cottage where new AHUs are replaced, higher efficacy MERV-13 filters and bipolar ionization units in the ductwork will be specified. This will be the second phase of residential HVAC upgrades at New Lisbon Developmental Center. (\$5.799M)

10. Hunterdon Developmental Center (363 clients benefit):

This project would replace end of life exhaust fans at the Pool building and make repairs to a structural platform needed to access and maintain the exhaust fans. (\$0.426M)

11. Hunterdon Developmental Center (Approximately 100 clients benefit):

This project would replace the air handler units (AHUs) in the first loop of cottages, which includes Cottages 6 through 11. The buildings' existing AHUs are original to their construction in the late 1960s, and are frequently malfunctioning, and difficult to find parts for repairs. This project would also convert older pneumatic valve controls to electronically controlled valves tied back into the campus BMS system for enhanced control and greater efficiency. This project was originally slated to be a part of the A1226-00 Hunterdon Developmental Center and Edna Mahan Correctional Facility (EMCF) ESIP project. However, high bid prices, especially those for individual energy conservation measures (ECMs) at EMCF forced the project team to drop this particular ECM from the project. This project is projected by ESIP project consultant to generate approximately \$57,000 a year in energy savings.

Added to this project scope is the increase in AHU motor size to accommodate higher efficacy MERV-13 filters and the installation of bi-polar ionization units in the ductwork. This upgrade of filters to MERV-13 may become a future OSHA/PEOSH requirement - (\$6.181M)

11. Green Brook Regional Center (61 clients benefit):

This project would replace AHUs 3 and 4, which are at the end of their life cycle.

Added to this project scope is the increase in AHU motor size to accommodate higher efficacy MERV-13 filters and the installation of bi-polar ionization units in the ductwork. This upgrade of filters to MERV-13 may become a future OSHA/PEOSH requirement - (\$2.316M)

12. Woodbine Developmental Center (202 clients benefit):

Woodbine DC has replaced two thirds of its steam distribution infrastructure and all 3 of its boilers in the last 15 years, spending over \$13.5M between the M1361-00 and M1504-00 steam line replacement and the M1361-01 boiler replacement (Boiler 1) and M1422-00 boiler upgrade (Boilers 2 and 3) projects, which also configured Woodbine's boiler plant to be able to fire landfill gas (biogas) from the nearby County landfill to take advantage of low cost green fuel that would otherwise be wasted.

Agen	cy Capital Budget	(000's)		
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

In 2008, a cogeneration feasibility study was conducted by Miller Remick to evaluate the feasibility of replacing Boilers 2 and 3 with a combined heat and power (CHP), either a gas turbine generator (GTG) or gas engine generator (GEG). The study ultimately concluded that because at the time there was not a CHP solution that could meet Woodbine's peak winter thermal demand, because there was not a nearby natural gas utility option that could guarantee 52 weeks of fuel demand, and because Boiler 2 was at the end of its life expectancy, that the boilers should be upgraded, but that supplementing the boilers with the installation of a 1.5MW GTG and a 11,000 lb./hour heat recovery steam engineer (HRSG) could produce about 90% of the 2008 annual electrical usage and about 40% of the 2008 annual steam demand. Using calculations from the Trenton Psychiatric Hospital ESIP project Energy Savings Report, which are projected to employ a similar GTG and HRSG approach, it's estimated that 1.1M lbs. of CO2 could be reduced and a net reduction of 7,000 MMBTU could be achieved via this scenario over the current operating scenario.

Though electrification and departure from fossil fuel energy production is part of the Energy Master Plan, DHS feels that the installation of a CHP may be an interim operating scenario in DHS' long term efforts to electrify facilities that leverage previous investments in central steam plant infrastructure and current capital awards towards in progress electrical projects to achieve significant reduction in energy usage and greenhouse gas emissions, while boosting resiliency for Woodbine Developmental Center residents and the local community. Currently funded projects that are not yet constructed include a replacement of a portion of Woodbine's electrical feeders, its campus standby generators, and cooling towers. An immediate electrification project would not only require a campus wide replacement of existing central plant thermal generation via decentralized campus wide installation of geothermal heat pumps or electrical HVAC systems, hot water heating system upgrades, and redesign of several process steam systems including the facility's food service and laundry functions, but it would also likely need to supplement funding for the in progress feeder upgrade and generator upgrade projects, as well as funding for upgrades of existing electrical distribution panels. The additional electrical demand for thermal energy production would be shifted onto an antiquated electrical distribution system. Further, Federal CMS requirements require HVAC loads to be supported by legally required standby power under NFPA 110 and NEC Article 702. This would require an increase in the size of generation, automated transfer, and switchgear systems which were previously budgeted based on existing electrical demand. Further, resiliency is even more critical at Woodbine, as it serves as a regional evacuation center for Cape May County residents and was critical to providing shelter during Superstorm Sandy. Woodbine currently can provide thermal energy from 3 different fuel sources - natural gas, landfill gas (biofuel), and #2 fuel oil. And electrical generation is bifurcated but is made more resilient through the use of diesel-powered generators with the capabilities to run for 72 hours. Woodbine is also served by a temporary generator tap that was installed out of concerns for its existing end of life generators that are slated to be replaced.

As part of DHS' efforts of working towards its strategic energy reduction goals and the Energy Master Plan's electrification goals, during the design phase, DHS will include in its scope of work an Investigation Phase wherein consultants will be tasked with evaluating the cost effectiveness of replacement of the central boiler plant with natural gas fired decentralized boilers vs. decentralized electrical cooling via some other mechanism, such as geothermal heat pumps or electric mini splits throughout the campus. The report will recommend other necessary requirements to deliver such a system, including but not limited to: upgrades of electrical feeders and building main distribution panels to account for additional thermal loads being placed on electrical systems, whether the existing generators and switchgear can support these additional loads as required by Federal accrediting agency CMS (as per NFPA 110 and NEC Article 701), and the best location and environmental impacts of sub-surface heat exchange systems, especially as it pertains to Pinelands requires since Woodbine Borough is a Pinelands Town as designated by the Pinelands Master Plan. Design will proceed based on the evaluation of options presented in the Investigation Phase report. Cost estimates are based on escalated pricing from the Trenton Psych ESIP for the pending GTG and HRSG installation. (\$12.409M)

12. Woodbine Developmental Center (202 clients benefit):

This project would upgrade pneumatic HVAC controls by installing electronic variable air volume (VAV) controls that are tied into the existing campus Building Automation System (BMS) for enhanced temperature and comfort control and greater energy savings. (\$3.341M)

FY2027:

13. New Lisbon Developmental Center (Approximately 70 clients benefit):

This project would replace the air handler units (AHUs) in 5 "lower cottages." The AHUs were installed in the 1960's and are frequently malfunctioning, and difficult to find parts for repairs. The facility has worked diligently to keep these units operational, but the lack of

Agency Capital Budget Request			(000's)	
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

available parts makes this increasingly challenging. This project would also upgrade variable air volume (VAV) boxes that were installed in the 2012 ARRA funded New Lisbon campus energy upgrade project. In each cottage where new AHUs are replaced, higher efficacy MERV-13 filters and bipolar ionization units in ductwork will be specified. This will be the third phase of residential HVAC upgrades at New Lisbon Developmental Center. (\$4.725M)

14. Woodbine Developmental Center (202 clients benefit):

This project would replace the last of the three steam loops on grounds, comprising 2,480 linear feet of steam pipe. This project would save approximately \$413,000 in annual operating costs from gas and water savings, paying for itself in 17 years.

As part of DHS' efforts of working towards its strategic energy reduction goals and the Energy Master Plan's electrification goals, during the design phase, DHS will include in its scope of work an Investigation Phase wherein consultants will be tasked with evaluating the cost effectiveness of replacement of the steam lines vs. decentralized provision of heating, cooling, and process heat via some other mechanism, such as geothermal heat pumps or electric mini splits throughout the campus. The report will recommend other necessary requirements to deliver such a system, including but not limited to: upgrades of electrical feeders and building main distribution panels to account for additional thermal loads being placed on electrical systems, whether the existing generators and switchgear can support these additional loads as required by Federal accrediting agency CMS (as per NFPA 110 and NEC Article 701), and the best location and environmental impacts of sub-surface heat exchange systems, especially as it pertains to Pinelands requires since Woodbine Borough is a Pinelands Town as designated by the Pinelands Master Plan. Design will proceed based on the evaluation of options presented in the Investigation Phase report. (\$8.398M)

15. Woodbine Developmental Center (202 clients benefit):

Replace window air conditioning units with a centralized HVAC system in the Learning Center, Human Resources, the Clothing Center, and Cottages 2, 3, and 4. (\$1.951M)

FY2028-2031:

16. Hunterdon Developmental Center (Approximately 120 clients benefit):

This project would replace the air handler units (AHUs) in the second loop of cottages, which includes Cottages 12 through 17. The buildings' existing AHUs are original to their construction in the late 1960s, and are frequently malfunctioning, and difficult to find parts for repairs. This project would also convert older pneumatic valve controls to electronically controlled valves tied back into the campus BMS system for enhanced control and greater efficiency. This project was originally slated to be a part of the A1226-00 Hunterdon Developmental Center and Edna Mahan Correctional Facility (EMCF) ESIP project. However, high bid prices, especially those for individual energy conservation measures (ECMs) at EMCF forced the project team to drop this particular ECM from the project. This project is projected by ESIP project consultant to generate approximately \$62,000 a year in energy savings.

Added to this project scope is the increase in AHU motor size to accommodate higher efficacy MERV-13 filters and the installation of bi-polar ionization units in the ductwork. This upgrade of filters to MERV-13 may become a future OSHA/PEOSH requirement - (\$6.514M)

17. Hunterdon Developmental Center:

This project would install an ozone system on the laundry building, which would increase the efficacy of equipment and improve the quality and life expectancy of laundered garments, thus reducing water usage and electricity because of reduced wash times. This project was originally slated to be a part of the A1226-00 Hunterdon Developmental Center and Edna Mahan Correctional Facility (EMCF) ESIP project. However, high bid prices, especially those for individual energy conservation measures (ECMs) at EMCF forced the project team to drop this particular ECM from the project. (\$.253M)

Agen	cy Capital Budget	(000's)		
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

DIVISION OF DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES

riojoorib.	54-010	LOCATI		OCATIONS	atrical	
Project Type Co	de:	A01 Proje	ct Type Description:	Preservation-Ele	curical	
General:		\$66,846	\$40,135	\$7,701	\$19,010	\$0
Sub-Total:		\$66,846	\$40,135	\$7,701	\$19,010	\$0
ous rotai			,	• 7 -	• - ,	

Agency Capital Budget Request			(000's)	
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$647

Potential alternative funding sources include State Facilities Infrastructure fund (SFI), Line of Credit, and Energy Savings Incentive Program (ESIP).

HCFFA funding approved for use for this project category, pending availability.

Projects in priority order are:

FY2025:

1. Vineland Developmental Center (148 clients benefit): This project would replace the ATS (automated transfer switch) and switchgears for the emergency generators, the former of which are in poor condition and well past the end of their useful lives. The project will also evaluate during the design phase increasing the size of this equipment to facilitate future building electrification goals as part of DHS' energy strategy and the Energy Master Plan. (\$3.547M)

2. Vineland Developmental Center (148 clients benefit): This project would replace 60 battery Uninterruptible Power Supplies (UPS) throughout the facility. The current campus generators have recently failed to activate before the existing UPS system batteries died, and frequent generator tests and switching between utility and generation power can strain UPS systems. The UPS systems support a variety of IT systems, and their failure can impede communications during emergent events. (\$.518M)

3. New Lisbon Developmental Center (242 clients benefit): This project will replace approximately 18,000 linear feet of antiquated main feeder cables throughout the facility. The existing cables are well past their life expectancy. The project would also increase service sizes to facilitate future building electrification projects and install twelve (12) Level 3 electric vehicle (EV) rapid chargers. (\$3.880M)

4. Green Brook Regional Center (61 clients benefit): This project would replace inefficient fluorescent lighting throughout the entire facility with more efficient LED lighting, and to comply with the current energy code, replace existing light switches with advanced lighting controls, including occupancy and vacancy sensors, as well as the ability to dim lights and color lighting color temperature for maximum occupant comfort.

DHS previously was waiting on ESIP projects to complete campus LED lighting upgrades but given the current statewide ESIP schedule and delays of the award of a new ESIP project financing mechanism, it was determined that in order for DHS to keep pace with Energy Master Plan targets for the State's transition to 100% clean energy, LED upgrades were a necessary first step in its goal of building electrification. Many DHS facilities have electrical distribution systems over 50 years old. DHS sees the first step in electrification to be making large reductions of electrical demand on its existing distribution and standby generation infrastructure so this infrastructure can be properly evaluated to determine what upgrades are needed to transition HVAC loads from existing fossil fuel systems to electrical or renewable equivalents.

Many of DHS' existing fluorescent lighting fixtures are 40+ year old fixtures that were installed when low efficiency fluorescent (T12) fixtures became commercially viable. Over the years, facilities have under their UCC annual construction permits or through DPMC projects retrofitted some of these fixtures to accommodate high efficiency fluorescent (T8), or in some limited instances, LED luminaries. The fixtures themselves are old and have been subject to warping over time from the lights' heat generation. This project would replace all fixtures rather than retrofit existing fixtures which are well past their life expectancy. The estimated unit cost of full campus replacement is \$10.29 per square foot vs. closer to \$2 per square foot for fixture retrofit. (\$2.975M)

5. Woodbine Developmental Center (202 clients benefit): This project would replace inefficient fluorescent lighting throughout the entire facility with more efficient LED lighting, and to comply with the current energy code, replace existing light switches with advanced lighting controls, including occupancy and vacancy sensors, as well as the ability to dim lights and color lighting color temperature for maximum occupant comfort.

DHS previously was waiting on ESIP projects to complete campus LED lighting upgrades but given the current statewide ESIP schedule and delays of the award of a new ESIP project financing mechanism, it was determined that in order for DHS to keep pace with Energy Master Plan targets for the State's transition to 100% clean energy, LED upgrades were a necessary first step in its goal of building electrification. Many DHS facilities have electrical distribution systems over 50 years old. DHS sees the first step in electrification to be making large

Agency Capital Budget Request			(000's)	
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

reductions of electrical demand on its existing distribution and standby generation infrastructure so this infrastructure can be properly evaluated to determine what upgrades are needed to transition HVAC loads from existing fossil fuel systems to electrical or renewable equivalents.

Many of DHS' existing fluorescent lighting fixtures are 40+ year old fixtures that were installed when low efficiency fluorescent (T12) fixtures became commercially viable. Over the years, facilities have under their UCC annual construction permits or through DPMC projects retrofitted some of these fixtures to accommodate high efficiency fluorescent (T8), or in some limited instances, LED luminaries. The fixtures themselves are old and have been subject to warping over time from the lights' heat generation. This project would replace all fixtures rather than retrofit existing fixtures which are well past their life expectancy. The estimated unit cost of full campus replacement is \$10.29 per square foot vs. closer to \$2 per square foot for fixture retrofit. (\$10.211M)

6. Vineland Developmental Center (148 clients benefit): This project would replace the facility's two emergency standby generators, one of which is currently inoperable, with two 750kW generators to meet the facility's peak demand during emergencies.

Emergency standby power generation is required in order for our facilities to comply with Federal accreditation standards enforced by the Center for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) and the Joint Commission on Accreditation of Healthcare Organizations (JCAHO). Vineland Developmental Center is classified as an "Intermediate Care Facility for Individuals with Intellectual Disabilities" (ICF/IID) within the Medicaid statute and regulations. As such, pursuant to 42 CFR 483.470, it must, by incorporation, comply with the life safety codes, including but not limited to NFPA 99. The requirement is stipulated in NFPA 99 - Standard for Health Care Facilities - 2005 Edition Section A.4.4.1.1.1, Connection to Dual Source of Normal Power.

This estimate reflects the cost for replacing the existing equipment in-kind, with no increase in capacity. (\$6.819M)

7. New Lisbon Developmental Center (242 clients benefit): This project would replace 17 exterior campus switchgears, which are beyond their useful life and have required emergency cabinet repairs over the last year. (\$2.080M)

8. New Lisbon Developmental Center (242 clients benefit): This project would replace inefficient fluorescent lighting throughout the entire facility with more efficient LED lighting, and to comply with the current energy code, replace existing light switches with advanced lighting controls, including occupancy and vacancy sensors, as well as the ability to dim lights and color lighting color temperature for maximum occupant comfort.

DHS previously was waiting on ESIP projects to complete campus LED lighting upgrades but given the current statewide ESIP schedule and delays of the award of a new ESIP project financing mechanism, it was determined that in order for DHS to keep pace with Energy Master Plan targets for the State's transition to 100% clean energy, LED upgrades were a necessary first step in its goal of building electrification. Many DHS facilities have electrical distribution systems over 50 years old. DHS sees the first step in electrification to be making large reductions of electrical demand on its existing distribution and standby generation infrastructure so this infrastructure can be properly evaluated to determine what upgrades are needed to transition HVAC loads from existing fossil fuel systems to electrical or renewable equivalents.

Many of DHS' existing fluorescent lighting fixtures are 40+ year old fixtures that were installed when low efficiency fluorescent (T12) fixtures became commercially viable. Over the years, facilities have under their UCC annual construction permits or through DPMC projects retrofitted some of these fixtures to accommodate high efficiency fluorescent (T8), or in some limited instances, LED luminaries. The fixtures themselves are old and have been subject to warping over time from the lights' heat generation. This project would replace all fixtures rather than retrofit existing fixtures which are well past their life expectancy. The estimated unit cost of full campus replacement is \$10.29 per square foot vs. closer to \$2 per square foot for fixture retrofit. (\$10.105M)

FY2026:

9. New Lisbon Developmental Center (242 clients benefit): This project would replace 30 medium voltage transformers throughout the campus with high efficiency transformers. The project would also include sub-meter installation on each transformer to provide more granular details on energy usage, which will help the facility comply with new energy benchmarking requirements. The existing campus high voltage was replaced in 2012 during several energy projects funded with ARRA funds. This would address all remaining transformers

Ageno	cy Capital Budget	(000's)		
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

on grounds, some of which are oil filled and contain toxic PCBs. (\$5.060M)

10. Woodbine Developmental Center (216 clients benefit): Upgrade electrical service to 400 amps, and upgrade transformers, interior wiring, and electrical panels that supply power to Cottages #2, 3, 4, and 6. Cottages #2, 3, and 4 were built in 1928 and Cottage #6 in 1945. There have been no upgrades to these electrical systems since they were built. The project would also upgrade existing transformers that supply power to Cottage #13, Laundry, Maintenance, Galley (Food Service) and the Administration Building. All new transformers would include the installation of sub-meters to provide more granular details on energy usage, which will help the facility more closely monitor energy usage in accordance with DHS's strategic energy goals. Additionally, during design phase, these transformers would be evaluated to ensure that they could provide adequate capacity for future building electrification efforts. (\$2.641M)

FY2027:

11. Hunterdon Developmental Center (363 clients benefit): This project would replace the existing medium voltage transformers that supply power throughout the campus with newer energy efficient transformers. The existing transformers are the original transformers that were installed when the facility was built in the late 1960's. This project was originally slated to be a part of the A1226-00 Hunterdon Developmental Center and Edna Mahan Correctional Facility (EMCF) ESIP project. However, high bid prices, especially those for individual energy conservation measures (ECMs) at EMCF forced the project team to drop this particular ECM from the project. This project was projected by the ESIP project consultant to generate approximately \$59,000 a year in electrical savings. (\$3.219M)

12. Woodbine Developmental Center: The Administration is on a different electrical utility service from the rest of the campus. Currently, this building is without power during power outages. During the current generator replacement project for the campus, it will be evaluated connected the Administration building to the campus generators, but this may not be within budget or technically feasible due to differing high voltage ratings. In the interim, a generator tap would facilitate the quick connection of a rental emergency standby generator without the need for additional permitting or plan review. (\$0.544M)

13. Vineland Developmental Center (148 clients benefit): Replace approximately 14,087 linear feet of antiquated main feeder cables throughout the facility. The existing cables are well past their life expectancy. The project would also increase service sizes to facilitate future building electrification projects and install ten (10) Level 3 electric vehicle (EV) rapid chargers. (\$2.504M)

14. Vineland Developmental Center (148 clients benefit): This project would replace inefficient fluorescent lighting throughout the entire facility with more efficient LED lighting, and to comply with the current energy code, replace existing light switches with advanced lighting controls, including occupancy and vacancy sensors, as well as the ability to dim lights and color lighting color temperature for maximum occupant comfort.

DHS previously was waiting on ESIP projects to complete campus LED lighting upgrades but given the current statewide ESIP schedule and delays of the award of a new ESIP project financing mechanism, it was determined that in order for DHS to keep pace with Energy Master Plan targets for the State's transition to 100% clean energy, LED upgrades were a necessary first step in its goal of building electrification. Many DHS facilities have electrical distribution systems over 50 years old. DHS sees the first step in electrification to be making large reductions of electrical demand on its existing distribution and standby generation infrastructure so this infrastructure can be properly evaluated to determine what upgrades are needed to transition HVAC loads from existing fossil fuel systems to electrical or renewable equivalents.

Many of DHS' existing fluorescent lighting fixtures are 40+ year old fixtures that were installed when low efficiency fluorescent (T12) fixtures became commercially viable. Over the years, facilities have under their UCC annual construction permits or through DPMC projects retrofitted some of these fixtures to accommodate high efficiency fluorescent (T8), or in some limited instances, LED luminaries. The fixtures themselves are old and have been subject to warping over time from the lights' heat generation. This project would replace all fixtures rather than retrofit existing fixtures which are well past their life expectancy. The estimated unit cost of full campus replacement is \$10.29 per square foot vs. closer to \$2 per square foot for fixture retrofit. (\$12.472M)

15. Green Brook Regional Center (61 clients benefit): This project will install variable frequency drives (VFDs) on all chilled and hot water pumps, boiler draft fans, feed water pumps, and process pumps to allow for energy reductions through variable electrical demand of equipment. (\$0.271M)

Agen	cy Capital Budget	Request	(000's)	
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

DIVISION OF DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES

DOMESTIC WATER & WASTEWATER INFRASTRUCTURE							
Doptimenty	3 54-304	LOCATI	ION: MULTIPLE L	OCATIONS			
Project Type Co	ode:	F03 Proje	ct Type Description:	Infrastructure-Wa	ater Supply-State Fac	ilities	
General	:	\$14,708	\$11,549	\$1,261	\$1,203	\$695	
Sub-Total	:	\$14,708	\$11,549	\$1,261	\$1,203	\$695	

Agency Capital Budget Request			(000's)	
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$12

FY2025:

1. Woodbine Developmental Center (202 clients benefit):

After a positive Legionellosis case, which though later found to be a false positive, was discovered at Woodbine Developmental Center, County DOH oversight was prompted. DHS conducted an investigation and found insufficient chlorine residuals in potable water entering the campus from the local water utility, with some results having barely any free chlorine at all. After discussions with the water utility failed to yield in any commitment to increase residuals, DHS determined to as it had done at Hunterdon Developmental Center in 2019, construct a secondary water treatment plant.

The plant will be a small building housing secondary disinfection equipment, including flow metering and chlorine injection system. The plant will also feature a campus water softening system to alleviate hard water that accelerates wear on mechanical and plumbing systems. The plant will also have a fire alarm system to ensure safety and large roll up doors to accommodate chemical delivery and equipment recharge. (\$1.909M)

2. Green Brook Regional Center (61 clients benefit):

This project will replace two (2) steam powered hot water heaters with natural gas fired instantaneous. The existing hot water heaters are at the end of their life and wastefully require the facility's central boiler plan to run during the summer just to provide steam for hot water generation.

As part of DHS' efforts of working towards its strategic energy reduction goals and the Energy Master Plan's electrification goals, during the design phase, DHS will include in its scope of work an Investigation Phase wherein consultants will be tasked with evaluating the feasibility and cost effectiveness of replacement of the hot water heaters with comparable electrical systems. The report will recommend other necessary requirements to deliver such a system, including but not limited to: upgrades of electrical feeders and building main distribution panels to account for additional thermal loads being placed on electrical systems, whether the existing generators and switchgear can support these additional loads as required by Federal accrediting agency CMS (as per NFPA 110 and NEC Article 701), and, if geothermal systems are recommended, the best location and environmental impacts of sub-surface heat exchange systems. Design will proceed based on the evaluation of options presented in the Investigation Phase report (\$0.902M).

3. New Lisbon Developmental Center (242 clients benefit):

This project will replace the gas fired high temp hot water (HTHW) boiler in the Food Service building, which provides energy for building heating and process heating for campus food service operations. It will also replace the building hot water heater in the Quince residential cottage. Both of these units have required an excessive number of repairs, which hints that they are at the end of their useful life. This project is cost estimated based on proceeding with the design through DHS' Agency Consultant Program design contracts and managing the project as a DPMC Type II project to reduce costs. (\$0.201M)

4. New Lisbon Developmental Center (242 clients benefit):

This project will replace approximately 1,350 linear feet of 8" domestic water distribution piping between the water mains and building water service manholes. The project will also replace 27 isolation valves. The domestic water service has not been upgraded in decades. (\$1.120M)

5. Woodbine Developmental Center (202 clients benefit):

This project will replace the entire campus domestic water distribution system, including approximately 17,330 linear feet of 8" pipe, including the mains, laterals, and isolation valves. The domestic water system has not been upgraded in decades. (\$4.108M)

6. Hunterdon Developmental Center (363 clients benefit):

This project will replace the entire campus domestic water distribution system, including approximately 13,500 linear feet of 8" pipe,

Agency Capital Budget Request			(000's)	
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

including the mains, laterals, and isolation valves. The domestic water system has not been upgraded in decades. (\$3.309M)

FY2026:

7. Woodbine Developmental Center (202 clients benefit):

This project will upgrade existing pneumatic domestic hot water distribution system to a digital system that can be tied into a Building Automation System (BAS), and install a new hot water generator, mixing valves, and shut off annunciator. (\$1.261M)

FY2027:

8. Vineland Developmental Center (148 clients benefit): Water towers, per NJDEP regulations, must be periodically:

- 1. Drained and internally cleaned;
- 2. Inspected at the welded seams and valves;
- 3. Have the exterior power washed with an anti-fungal solution;
- 4. Abate or encapsulate lead-based paint (inside and out);
- 5. Update controls to assure compliance with all applicable codes and standards; and,
- 6. Have necessary repairs completed.

This project is necessary to assure:

- (1) compliance with NJDEP clean drinking water standards;
- (2) an adequate supply of clean water for operations; and,
- (3) adequate water volume and pressure to supply the facilities' fire suppression systems.

FY2028-2031:

9. Hunterdon Developmental Center (363 clients benefit):

This project will install a secondary water main to the campus. The Center for Medicaid and Medicare Services (CMS) requires a secondary water supply, which the campus does not currently have. (\$0.695M)

	Agency Capital Budget Request			(000's)	
TOTAL CO	-	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PRO		FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

DIVISION OF DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES

Dept Priority 4 Project ID: 54-31:	LOCATI	ETY UPGRADES ON: MULTIPLE L	OCATIONS		
Project Type Code:	B02 Proje	ct Type Description:	Compliance-Fire	Safety Over \$50,000	
General:	\$17,599	\$6,896	\$4,633	\$1,568	\$4,502
Sub-Total:	\$17,599	\$6,896	\$4,633	\$1,568	\$4,502

Agency Capital Budget Request			(000's)	
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0

Projects in priority order are:

FY2025:

1. Joseph Kohn Training Center (Approximately 60 students per year benefit): This project would replace the proprietary fire alarm system that is no longer supported by the manufacturer with a non-proprietary system at the Joseph Kohn Training Center which provides vocational and life skills training for individuals with visual impairments. The proposed fire alarm system will also feature a voice evacuation system, which provides pre-recorded voice messages, and low frequency audio signals to support the students of the school that have visual impairments and require a lower stress alarm environment in the event of an emergency. (\$0.745M)

2. New Lisbon Developmental Center (242 clients benefit): The 28,865 square foot Community Center functions as a multi-purpose building for the residents of New Lisbon Developmental Center and hosts programming and activities including worship services, a gymnasium, and major events and entertainment. The building currently has no fire suppression in the building. The Federal accrediting agency, Center for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) has been citing client program buildings for not having fire suppression and intends to make this a requirement for any buildings to which clients have access. It has additionally been recommended as a risk reduction measure by FM Global, the State's insurer. This project would install fire suppression throughout the building, ensure that the domestic water service is sized to provide adequate pressure for sprinklers, and tie the new system into the building fire alarm system. The project would also install fire suppression or a second means of firefight ingress from grade level. The Office of Staff Development (OSD) and Myrtle basements equal 10,272 square feet. (\$3.881M)

3. Woodbine Developmental Center (202 clients benefit) - Division of Fire Safety (DFS) requires that NFPA 80 standards are met on smoke and fire rated partitions, including doors. Over time, smoke and fire doors throughout Woodbine Developmental Center have become damaged and required repairs that have either negated or made it difficult to determine the UL rating of the doors. This project would replace 120 smoke and fire rated doors throughout the facility to ensure DFS compliance. (\$2.270M)

FY2026:

4. Woodbine Developmental Center (202 clients benefit) - The fire alarm panels at Woodbine Developmental Centers were converted to addressable panels in 9 cottages as part of project M1439-00. The remaining panels on campus are only zoned systems, which makes troubleshooting and maintenance more difficult and time consuming, and always presents the possibility of a difficulty in locating smoke or fire.

This Phase 2 project would convert the remaining zone addressable panels in all buildings to individually addressable panels and replace each detection device with fully addressable devices. (\$2.429M)

5. Hunterdon Developmental Center (363 clients benefit): This project would replace fire alarm systems that were excluded from the M1513-00 Fire Alarm Upgrade project because of budgetary reasons or were constructed after the project design was completed, including the Engineering/Warehouse/Laundry/DOT Motor Pool building, the Maintenance shops, the Johnson building, the two greenhouses, and the new water treatment building. This will install or replace all antiquated and older proprietary systems with new, non-proprietary systems. (\$0.556M)

6. Hunterdon Developmental Center (363 clients benefit): This project would replace any remaining smoke and fire doors not replaced as part of the M1498-00 Smoke and Fire Door Replacement project. (\$1.648M)

FY2027:

7. New Lisbon Developmental Center (242 clients benefit) - This project would install fire suppression in the remaining 3 wings of the Health Services building. DHS is in the process of installing fire suppression in the clinical and rehab wing of the building, as part of the M1521-00 project, to comply with the impending CMS requirement for fire suppression in all areas where clients have access. The remaining 3 wings of the building currently have no suppression and clients do have free access to the building. Additionally, the campus' dental hygiene suite is located in one of the unsuppressed wings. The M1521-00 included verification that the fire suppression main is sized adequately to

Agency Capital Budget Request			(000's)	
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

support a system throughout the entire building, so this project would only need to install the system throughout the remaining 18,677 square feet of un-suppressed first floor area and tie it into the fire alarm system. (\$1.568M)

FY2028-2031:

8. Hunterdon Developmental Center - The final remaining un-suppressed building at Hunterdon Developmental Center is the Administration Building. Although the 10,228 square foot building does not contain programs, the residents of the facility have free access to the Administration building, triggering the CMS and FM Global recommendations for the installation of a fire suppression system. (\$1.642M)

9. New Lisbon Developmental Center - The facility is interested in changing the use group of the West Apartments, which previously had been leased out to a private service provider. The existing use group is R-3, which is used for group homes. Now that the building is no longer leased because of Olmstead compliance restrictions to leases on the grounds of developmental centers, the facility would like to convert the building to a B use group and use it as space for vocational training for clients. The facility evaluated what would be required to change the use of the building, and in order to permit that, there would need to be modifications to the fire suppression system. (\$.290M)

10. Woodbine Developmental Center - The facility is interested in changing the use of Rhapsody House, which had formerly been leased out to a private service provider as a group home. The existing use group is R-3. Now that the building is no longer leased because of Olmstead compliance restrictions to leases on the grounds of developmental centers, the facility would like to convert the building to a B use group and use it for administrative functions. The facility previously had commissioned a report to evaluate the change of use. In order to permit the change of use, fire suppression modifications would be required, as well as the installation of a secondary egress and other building modifications. (\$1.874M)

11. Woodbine Developmental Center - The facility is interested in changing the use of Pioneer Lodge, which had formerly been leased out to a private service provider as a group home. The existing use group is R-3. Now that the building is no longer leased because of Olmstead compliance restrictions to leases on the grounds of developmental centers, the facility would like to convert the building to a B use group and use it for administrative functions. The facility previously had commissioned a report to evaluate the change of use. In order to permit the change of use, fire suppression modifications would be required, as well as interior and exterior modifications to the secondary egress stairs. (\$0.696M)

Agency Capital Budget Request			(000's)	
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

DIVISION OF DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES

		ROOF RE	EPLACEMENTS			
Dept Priority Project ID:	5 54-187	LOCAT	ION: MULTIPLE F	ACILITIES		
Project Type C	ode:	A04 Proje	ect Type Description:	Preservation-Roo	ofs & Moisture Protect	tion
Genera	al:	\$74,099	\$20,679	\$17,844	\$17,398	\$18,178
Sub-Tota	al:	\$74,099	\$20,679	\$17,844	\$17,398	\$18,178

Agency Capital Budget Request			(000's)	
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0

The Department has facilities with many roofs that are in poor condition. These roofs are aged well beyond their warranty periods and, in many cases, are actively leaking. Water infiltration can damage equipment, materials, and the structural integrity of a building. In addition, hidden moisture can lead to mold, bacterial, and fungal growth. These conditions present a life safety and health hazard to our clients and employees. The Department risks being cited by accrediting bodies if roof leaks result in the closure of patient residential and/or program space.

Roofing project priorities are assigned based on a variety of factors, including: the presence of active leaks, the building use (residential or support building), whether the building contains critical infrastructure, and the age of the roof. No roof projects are included in this request for roofs which are still under warranty as of the requested capital funding year. Projects in priority order are:

HCFFA funding approved for use for this project category, pending availability.

FY2025:

1. Replace roof at the Vineland Developmental Center (Food Service). Numerous leaks have occurred at the Food Service building, which presents a safety hazard for staff working within the building and poses a potential interruption to food preparation services to residents. The roof was last replaced in 1987. This project would replace 36,153 square feet of roofing, encompassing two A-frame shingle sections of roof and two large flat roof areas. To achieve economies of scope, the project scope was expanded to also include replacement of rooftop HVAC units that are well past their useful life - 148 clients benefit. (\$5.153M)

2. Replace residential cottage roof at New Lisbon Developmental Center (Ivy) - approximately 15 clients benefit. (\$1.020M)

3. Replace residential cottage roof at Woodbine Developmental Center (Cottage 19) - approximately 18 clients benefit. (\$1.799M)

4. Replace roof at Hunterdon Developmental Center (Storeroom/Engineering/Laundry/Central Motor Pool Garage Complex). This building has been experiencing a number of leaks and the facility has attempted numerous repairs and patches. (\$2.566M)

5. Replace residential cottage roof at Hunterdon Developmental Center (Cottage 10) - approximately 20 clients benefit. (\$1.359M)

6. Replace the 19,840 square foot roof at the Vineland Developmental Center (Grounds). This project also includes some costs needed for structural repairs. The building houses most of the facility's heavy equipment and salt storage, as well as the Grounds shop offices. (\$1.389M)

7. Replace 2 residential/correctional cottage roofs at New Lisbon Developmental Center (Moderate Security Units A and B) - approximately 20 clients benefit. (\$1.008M)

8. Replace actively leaking roof at Vineland Developmental Center (Main Building). (\$0.661M)

9. Replace residential cottage roof at Woodbine Developmental Center (Cottage 15) - approximately 18 clients benefit. (\$1.809M)

10. Replace roof at the New Lisbon Developmental Center (Maple), where DHS is currently engaged in a project to retrofit space to function as a satellite office for the Human Services Police Department. The roof was last replaced in 1995. (\$1.573M)

11. Replace roof at Hunterdon Developmental Center (Adaptive Learning Center), where The Department is currently engaged in a project to convert the building to a central Food Service building - 363 clients benefit. (\$2.343M)

FY2026:

12. Replace the roof at the Vineland Developmental Center (Powerhouse)- 148 clients benefit. (\$.902M)

13. Replace the hospital roof at New Lisbon Developmental Center (Health Services Building), last replaced in 1987 - 242 clients benefit. (\$2.624M)

Agency Capital Budget Request			(000's)	
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

14. Replace the 13,650 square foot roof at Woodbine Developmental Center (Cottage 6) - approximately 18 clients benefit. (\$0.918M)

15. Replace the 10,426 square foot roof at Woodbine Developmental Center (Cottage 1) - approximately 18 clients benefit. (\$1.247M)

16. Replace roof at New Lisbon Developmental Center (Red Oak) client programming building, last replaced in 1986- 242 clients benefit. (\$1.573M)

17. Replace cottage roof for the Employee Training Center at Hunterdon Developmental Center (located in Cottage 22). (\$1.542M)

18. Replace residential cottage roof at Woodbine Developmental Center (Cottage 16) - approximately 18 clients benefit. (\$1.809M)

19. Replace roof at the Vineland Developmental Center (Housekeeping). (\$0.369M)

20. Replace residential cottage roof at Woodbine Developmental Center (Cottage 17) - approximately 18 clients benefit. (\$1.809M)

21. Replace the 23,950 square foot Administration roof at Woodbine Developmental Center. The roof is technically still under warranty but experiencing repeated leaks. Attempts by the warranty contractor to repair leaks have been largely unsuccessful. (\$2.770M)

22. Replace residential cottage roof at Woodbine Developmental Center (Cottage 13) - approximately 18 clients benefit. (\$0.670M)

23. Replace residential cottage roof at Woodbine Developmental Center (Cottage 2) - approximately 18 clients benefit. (\$0.537M)

24. Replace residential cottage roof at Woodbine Developmental Center (Cottage 4) - approximately 18 clients benefit. (\$0.537M)

25. Replace residential cottage roof at Woodbine Developmental Center (Cottage 3) - approximately 18 clients benefit. (\$.537M)

FY2027:

26. Replace the Hospital roof at Woodbine Developmental Center - 216 clients benefit. (\$5.904M)

27. Replace the roof at the Vineland Developmental Center (Multi-Purpose Building). (\$1.149M)

28. Replace the roofs on the Food Service/Trading Post/Storeroom complex at New Lisbon Developmental Center. The Food Service/Trading Post portion of the building is 24,109 square feet, and the Storeroom is an additional 18,625 square feet. The roofs were last replaced in 1981 and 1986, respectively -248 clients benefit. (\$4.227M)

29. Replace residential cottage roof at Woodbine Developmental Center (Cottage 18) - approximately 18 clients benefit. (\$1.809M)

30. Replace the roof at the Vineland Developmental Center (Giles). (\$.788M)

31. Replace residential cottage roof at Woodbine Developmental Center (Cottage 10) - approximately 18 clients benefit. (\$0.470M)

32. Replace roof on the Vocation building at Woodbine Developmental Center (\$1.484M)

33. Replace the roofs on the Fiscal and Vocation buildings at New Lisbon Developmental Center, totaling 8,357 square feet. The roofs were last replaced in 1995. (\$0.926M)

34. Replace the roofs at the Woodbine Developmental Center (Clothing Center and General Services) administrative buildings. (\$0.641M)

FY2028-2031:

Agency Capital Budget Request			(000's)	
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

38. Replace the 13,853 square foot residential roof at Hunterdon Developmental Center (Cottage 18), whose roof warranty just recently expired - approximately 20 clients benefit. (\$1.542M)

39. Replace the roof at the Vineland Developmental Center (Maintenance Shops), which include the Carpentry, Electric, Plumbing, and Transportation shops. (\$1.598M)

40. Replace the 14,074 square foot roof on the Engineering building at New Lisbon Developmental Center. (\$0.928M)

41. Replace roofs at Woodbine Developmental Center (Food Service and Maintenance/Laundry Building). (\$1.533M)

42. Replace roof at Vineland Developmental Center (Administration Annex). This building has been experiencing a number of leaks, and numerous attempts to repair have been unsuccessful. The leaks have caused other issues within the building, which is currently unoccupied. (\$1.016M)

43. Replace the 13,853 square foot residential roof at Hunterdon Developmental Center (Cottage 23), whose roof warranty just recently expired - approximately 20 clients benefit. (\$1.542M)

44. Replace the 14,464 square foot roof at the New Lisbon Developmental Center (Wagner Unit). The Wagner Unit is used by NJDOC for various training programs and was last replaced in 1991. (\$1.729M)

45. Replace the roof at the Vineland Developmental Center (Pond). (\$0.695M)

46. Replace the 13,583 square foot roof at Woodbine Developmental Center (Cottage 19) - approximately 18 clients benefit. (\$1.542M)

47. Replace the 7,378 square foot roof at Hunterdon Developmental Center (Pool Building) - 363 clients benefit. (\$0.503M)

48. Replace the roof at the Vineland Developmental Center (Lee). (\$0.895M)

59. Replace the roof at the Vineland Developmental Center (East Building). (\$0.914M)

50. Replace the 13,583 square foot roof at Woodbine Developmental Center (Cottage 20) - Approximately 18 clients benefit. (\$1.542M)

51. Replace the roof at the Vineland Developmental Center (North Building). (\$0.995M)

52. Replace the 2,112 square foot roof at Hunterdon Developmental Center (Johnson Building). (\$0.261M)

53. Replace the 14,300 square foot shingle roof at the Joseph Kohn Training Center - approximately 60 students per year benefit. (\$0.943M)

Α	gen	cy Capital Budget	Request	(000's)	
TOTAL COS	Г	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG		FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

DIVISION OF DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES

		FOOD SER	VICE RENOVATIO	NS		
Dept Priority 6 Project ID: 5	4-112	LOCATIO	N: MULTIPLE L	OCATIONS		
Project Type Coc	le: A03	Project	Type Description:	Preservation-Crit	ical Repairs	
General:		\$6,865	\$5,783	\$1,082	\$0	\$0
		\$6,865	\$5,783	\$1,082	\$0	\$0
Sub-Total:		\$0,000	\$0,7 0 3	\$1,062	\$U	Φ Ο
Operating	Impact:	Increase:	\$0	Decrease: \$0		

The facility kitchens are aged, many working with equipment that is 30-40 years old. The equipment, in some cases, can no longer be repaired; replacement parts are no longer being manufactured. This equipment is also not energy efficient. Failure to address these conditions could negatively impact client health and safety and jeopardize accreditation and Federal funding. Compliance with the Safe Food Handling Act may be in jeopardy.

Projects in priority order are:

FY2025:

1. Vineland Developmental Center (148 clients benefit): This project will address a number of deficiencies at the Food Service building. Currently, two air conditioning units in the ingredient room experience frequent failures; one is currently inoperable, impacting the ability to keep food within safe food handling temperatures. The building has a total of 4 walk in refrigerator boxes and 3 freezer boxes that are currently deteriorated and having difficulty maintaining temperature, either stemming from issues related to the AC compressors or from the airtightness of the structure. The project would evaluate and likely replace most of the boxes. The project would also remove and replace older, energy inefficient equipment including steam tables, a cutter/mixer, and steam kettles. (\$3.318M)

2. Greenbrook Regional Center (61 clients benefit): The existing kitchen was installed 50 years ago. Current requirements stipulate that the facility be capable of storing a 3-week supply of food, and the facility is only capable of storing 2.5 weeks of food with existing storage capacity. The 3 existing walk in freezers are over 20 years old. In addition to not providing adequate storage space, these units have required a number of repairs in recent years. New freezer units are also more energy efficient and will result in annual energy savings. This project will replace the walk-in freezers.

The kitchen hood and its fire suppression system will be replaced as well. The existing hood does not meet code and can no longer be certified. Other equipment targeted to be replaced includes the dishwasher and ceiling and lighting fixtures, as well as providing additional storage space. (\$2.465M)

FY2026:

3. Woodbine DC (202 clients benefit): Replace refrigeration equipment, 2 walk-in freezers, and condensers. Existing units are aged, un-repairable, and energy inefficient. They also do not provide adequate storage capacity. (\$1.082M)

Agen	cy Capital Budget	(000's)		
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

VINELAND DEVELOPMENTAL CENTER

	ELEVATOR REF	PLACEMENTS			
Dept Priority 7 Project ID: 54-291	LOCATION:	VINELAND DE	EVELOPMENTAL C	ENTER	
Project Type Code:	A03 Project Type	e Description:	Preservation-Criti	cal Repairs	
General:	\$9,428	\$3,377	\$3,518	\$2,533	\$0
Sub-Total:	\$9,428	\$3,377	\$3,518	\$2,533	\$0
Operating Impac	t: Increase: \$0		Decrease: \$0		

Elevators are used by DHS facilities for the efficient movement of clients and employees. Moreover, elevators are sometimes the only means of transportation between client rooms and program areas or other critical services. Individuals who are non-ambulatory or have reduced mobility rely heavily on elevators for movement throughout the facility. Additionally, elevators facilitate the delivery of goods and services to patient residential and program units. The delivery of meals to clients who cannot or will not take their meals in communal settings (due to behavioral issues) must be handled efficiently using elevators in order to preserve proper food temperatures, in compliance with the Federal Safe Food Handling Act.

HCFFA funding approved for use for this project category, pending availability

Projects in priority order are:

FY2025:

1. Vineland Developmental Center (148 clients benefit): Replace 4 of the worst condition elevators throughout the campus. The newest elevator was a wheelchair lift installed in 1995, but the remaining elevators were installed as early as the 1960s. Funding was approved in FY09 but was rescinded. (\$3.377M)

FY2026:

2. Woodbine Developmental Center (202 clients benefit): Replace elevators throughout the campus. The campus has two elevators which were both installed before 1972. (\$1.759M)

3. Hunterdon Developmental Center (Approximately 60 clients benefit): This project would replace two elevators in the Health Services Residence (HSR). Both are original, installed in 1967. Elevator transport is especially critical in the HSR building, as many of the clients that live there are extremely medically fragile, non-ambulatory, and require oxygen. Many of these clients need to be manually transported by staff, which would be complicated if the elevators were ever out of service. (\$1.759M)

FY2027:

4. Vineland Developmental Center (148 clients benefit): Replace remaining elevators throughout the campus. The newest elevator was installed in 1995, but the remaining elevators were installed as early as the 1960s. Funding was approved in FY09 but was rescinded. (\$2.533M)

	Agency	y Capital Budget	(000's)						
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031						
HUNTERDON DE	ELOPMENTAL CEN	TER							
	REPLAC	E CHILLED WATER I	INES						
Dept Priority 8	LOCAT	ION: CAMPUS							
Project ID: 54	-326								
Project Type Code	Project Type Code: A02 Project Type Description: Preservation-HVAC								
General:	\$45,138	\$9,682	\$18,483	\$7,291	\$9,682				
Sub-Total:	\$45,138	\$9,682	\$18,483	\$7,291	\$9,682				

Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0

Hunterdon Developmental Center's chilled water lines are over 50 years old. There have been multiple leaks which have been repaired by facility personnel at considerable expense. The chilled water lines were not deemed to yield sufficient energy savings to be included in the Hunterdon ESIP project, primarily because water is less costly than electricity and thermal energy, thus resulting in longer payback periods. This, however, overlooks the fact that if the lines continue to deteriorate, the facility could experience an interruption in chilled water, which would leave buildings without cooling during summer months. This would present a life safety hazard, as the facility is home to many residents with temperature sensitivities. Many residents also are non-ambulatory, so lack the ability to adequately affect their body temperature. Additionally, relocating residents to another cottage is not always feasible.

This project includes replacing the chilled water distribution system, valves, manholes, and all appurtenances requiring replacement. The project will be split into phases over several years, targeting a distribution loop at a time, prioritizing the most actively leaking portions of the system first.

Note that an alternative to replacement of chilled water piping would be decentralization of cooling systems with the installation of electrical split systems or geothermal heat pumps at each building. As part of DHS' efforts of working towards its strategic energy reduction goals and the Energy Master Plan's electrification goals, during the design phase, DHS will include in its scope of work an Investigation Phase wherein consultants will be tasked with evaluating the cost effectiveness of chilled water line replacement vs. decentralized electrical cooling via some other mechanism, such as geothermal heat pumps or electric mini splits at the seven cottages. The report will recommend other necessary requirements to deliver such a system, including but not limited to: upgrades of electrical feeders and building main distribution panels to account for additional thermal loads being placed on electrical systems, whether the existing generators and switchgear can support these additional loads as required by Federal accrediting agency CMS (as per NFPA 110 and NEC Article 701), and the best location and environmental impacts of sub-surface heat exchange systems. Design will proceed based on the evaluation of options presented in the Investigation Phase report.

FY2025:

1. Hunterdon Developmental Center - Unit 1 Loop (\$9.682M)

FY2026:

2. New Lisbon Developmental Center - Replace chilled water piping at Lower Cottages, approximately 2,000 linear feet. (\$9.682M)

3. Hunterdon Developmental Center - Unit 2 Loop (\$8.801M)

FY2027:

4. Hunterdon Developmental Center - Unit 3 Loop (\$7.291M)

FY2028-2031:

5. Vineland Developmental Center - Replace chilled water piping at cottages, approximately 2,000 linear feet. (\$9.682M)

Ageno	cy Capital Budget	(000's)		
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

DIVISION OF DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES

	IT AND TELECOMMUNICATION UPGRADES									
Dept Priority Project ID:	9 54-332	LOCA	TION:	MULTIPLE L	OCATIONS					
Project Type C	ode:	A03 Pro	ject Type	e Description:	Preservation-Crit	ical Repairs				
Genera	ıl:	\$11,351]	\$11,351	\$0	\$0	\$0			
Sub-Tota	ıl:	\$11,351		\$11,351	\$0	\$0	\$0			

Agen	cy Capital Budget	Request	(000's)	
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0

Developmental center communications and data upgrades are critical to resident safety. As more and more capital infrastructure is tied into the network and as aged copper telephone cables deteriorate, there is an increasing need for capital projects to rejuvenate this infrastructure. If phones and PA systems fail, facilities lose their ability to effectively coordinate resources during emergencies. Fire alarms, security equipment, and building automation systems, and the associated equipment that they control all interface with the network and require adequate bandwidth apart from phone and data equipment. If these systems fail because of communication disruptions, their failure could go unnoticed during a life safety emergency, creating a real risk to residents. Alignment between capital construction and IT is more important than ever, as cyber security has increasingly been thrust into focus by high profile network breaches in the public and private sectors. National Defense Authorization Act (NDAA) compliance is critical to maintaining Federal funding.

FY2025:

1. All Developmental Centers (1,094 clients benefit): This project will refresh Avaya telecommunications switching equipment at all 5 developmental centers. This project cost is developed as an OIT purchase and installation of equipment rather than a capital construction project. (\$0.426M)

2. Hunterdon Developmental Center (363 clients benefit): The existing copper telephone cables are well beyond their life expectancy. Underground and overhead lines have deteriorated, and the facility is frequently having to switch pairs to maintain effective communication between buildings. The facility does have an existing fiber optic backbone with existing 2" conduit runs between most of the buildings. This project would pull an additional 10,000 linear feet of 6 pairs OS-2 single mode fiber optic cable through the existing conduit, and upgrade switches to accommodate transitioning to VOIP (voice over IP) phone infrastructure. The fiber will be more resilient than the existing direct bury copper, as the fiber will be in conduit. The estimated project costs are based on escalated costs from the 2008 M1367-00 New Lisbon DC Fiber Optic Installation project. (\$2.108M)

3. Woodbine Developmental Center (202 clients benefit): The existing copper telephone cables are well beyond their life expectancy. Underground and overhead lines have deteriorated, and the facility is frequently having to switch pairs to maintain effective communication between buildings. The facility has a limited existing fiber optic backbone with existing 2" conduit runs between some of the buildings. This project would pull an additional 10,000 linear feet of 6 pairs OS-2 single mode fiber optic cable through the existing conduit, and upgrade switches to accommodate transitioning to VOIP (voice over IP) phone infrastructure. The fiber will be more resilient than the existing direct bury copper, as the fiber will be in conduit. The estimated project costs are based on escalated costs from the 2008 M1367-00 New Lisbon DC Fiber Optic Installation project. (\$2.108M)

4. New Lisbon Developmental Center (242 clients benefit): New Lisbon Developmental Center's fiber optic cable is approximately 15 years old but is approaching the upper end of its bandwidth due to increasing data demands. Additionally, future plans to implement campus wide building automation systems, few fire alarms that will communicate over fiber optic, VOIP phone infrastructure, and a SCADA system for the wastewater plant will require additional available bandwidth. The facility does have an existing fiber optic backbone with existing conduit runs between most of the buildings. This project would pull an additional 10,000 linear feet of 6 pairs OS-2 single mode fiber optic cable through the existing conduit, and upgrade switches to accommodate transitioning to VOIP phone infrastructure. The estimated project costs are based on escalated costs from the 2008 M1367-00 New Lisbon DC Fiber Optic Installation project. (\$2.108M)

5. Green Brook Regional Center (61 clients benefit): This project would refresh fiber optic cable throughout the building with 6 pairs OS-2 single mode fiber optic cable and upgrade switches to accommodate transitioning to VOIP phone infrastructure. The estimated project costs are based on escalated costs from the 2008 M1367-00 New Lisbon DC Fiber Optic Installation project. (\$0.532M)

6. Hunterdon Developmental Center (363 clients benefit): The facility currently has a total of 6 cottages where the public address (PA) system is no longer working. The PA system is used to announce various codes, which indicate to other staff within the building or throughout campus when nursing staff is needed to assist a client with a healthcare need. It can also be used during emergent events to provide critical information quickly. The existing system is the original installation from the late 1960s, and much of the cabling is deteriorated and no longer weather tight. Existing speaker cones have also degraded, and original power amplifiers are a single point of failure for the campus equipment. New PA systems utilize IP based addressed speakers, do not require power amplifiers, and have robust customization features. Additionally, newer systems can be integrated into the existing security control system for added value and additional features. This project will replace all of the speakers throughout the campus and install new switches and cabling. (\$4.069M)

Agen	cy Capital Budget	(000's)		
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

DIVISION OF DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES

		SECURIT	Y IMPROVEMENTS			
Bopti nonij	0 i4-321	LOCAT	ION: MULTIPLE	LOCATIONS		
Project Type Cod	le:	A05 Proje	ect Type Description:	Preservation-See	curity Enhancements	
General:		\$5,657	\$5,657	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sub-Total:		\$5,657	\$5,657	\$0	\$0	\$0

Ageno	cy Capital Budget	Request	(000's)	
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0

FY2025:

1. Vineland Developmental Center (148 clients benefit):

Passage of the National Defense Authorization Act (NDAA) Section 889 requires that entities receiving Federal funds are prohibited from purchasing or maintaining telecommunications or surveillance equipment produced by a covered list of manufacturers that are deemed detrimental to national cyber-security. Some of the equipment covered under Section 889 was subsequently de-certified by the FCC. Compounding the need is a recently updated NJOIT circular de-listing many of the same products that are de-listed under NDAA Section 889.

Some developmental centers had previously purchased covered equipment before these rules went into effect, and the Department is in the process of deactivating and replacing covered equipment. The priority of the situation was elevated when earlier this year NJ Office of Homeland Security and Preparedness (NJOHSP) advised DHS Division of Developmental Disabilities (DDD) of an attempted breach of the DHS IT network. DDD-IT was able to implement a temporary workaround, and Vineland is in the midst of an incremental upgrade of its system using operating funds and running necessary cabling with in-house maintenance staff under its UCC annual permit, but that approach could take some time.

Though DHS developmental centers are not required to have cameras, cameras are an important tool to monitor activity outside of buildings, particularly entry into facilities and buildings. They also serve as an investigatory tool, especially as it pertains to enforcing traffic rules and speed limits throughout facilities, where developmental centers residents are sometimes unaccompanied and vulnerable to unsafe driving.

This project would replace covered equipment at Vineland Developmental Center with equipment that has already been approved by NJOIT and NJOHSP and is readily available under State contract. This would include surveillance equipment at building exterior entrances and covering roadways within the facility. Many of the existing devices are analog cameras, so new cabling would be needed at most device locations. The need for this project (\$2.604M)

2. Greystone Psychiatric Hospital:

Though Greystone Psychiatric Hospital is operated by NJ Department of Health, Human Services supports police functions at NJDOH psych hospitals through the provision of services by the Human Services Police Department (HSPD). As a majority of HSPD services are related to supporting psychiatric hospital patients, proximity to hospitals is critical. HSPD operates a northern regional field office on the grounds of Greystone. HSPD recently saw a considerable increase in staffing, and DHS would like to expand the facilities at the northern field office. This project would expand the modular facility and add additional bathroom and locker space, as well as additional work locations. Parking lot modifications would also be required to accommodate the addition, as well as additional staffing. (\$1.049M)

3. Hunterdon Developmental Center (363 clients benefit):

Recent events at schools nationwide and across the country have caused DHS facilities to reevaluate the security infrastructure that is currently in place. This project would pilot increased security measures at Hunterdon Developmental Center. The project will include the installation of two gated guard booths at each facility entrance, the installation of security cameras in shared spaces throughout the facility, additional exterior lighting for increased visibility, and the installation of proximity access card readers at building entrances and facility entry gates. The project would also include the installation of a 6,500 linear foot perimeter fence. (\$1.902M)

4. Joseph Kohn Training Center (Approximately 60 students per year benefit):

The Joseph Kohn Training Center in New Brunswick has over the last two years experienced some break-ins, primarily aimed at theft of equipment and appliances. Out of concern for safety to safety of students and property loss, DHS just completed a Phase 1 camera upgrade, converting antiquated, blurry, analog cameras with newer multi-sensor digital IP cameras with more coverage. Phase 1 addressed the first floor and exterior cameras. This project would implement Phase 2, which would replace the remainder of the system in the basement and the second floor with equipment that has already been approved by NJOIT and NJOHSP and is readily available under State contract. The cost estimate is developed assuming use of existing DPP contracts for the camera installation and for the data cabling installation. (\$0.102M)

Agen	cy Capital Budget	(000's)		
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

WOODBINE DEVELOPMENTAL CENTER

		INFECTIO	N CONTROL UPGRA	ADES		
Dept Priority Project ID:	11 54-331	LOCATIO	DN: LAUNDRY B	UILDING		
Project Type C	Code:	E03 Projec	t Type Description:	Construction-Rei	novations and Rehab	ilitation
Genera	al:	\$5,177	\$5,177	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sub-Tota	al:	\$5,177	\$5,177	\$0	\$0	\$0

Ageno	cy Capital Budget	Request	(000's)	
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$341

Woodbine Developmental Center currently engages NJ Department of Health (DOH) Ancora Psychiatric Hospital for the provision of Laundry services. Woodbine formerly laundered clothes and linens for its residents until Ancora Psychiatric Hospital (under DHS at the time) made upgrades to its Laundry building and equipment to position itself as a regional State laundry facility. At the time, labor resources for the Laundry building were primarily provided through an NJ Department of Corrections (DOC) inmate detail that was based at the DOC Bayside State Prison satellite unit that was located at the Spruce and Willow buildings on the Ancora campus, immediately across from the Laundry building.

In 2017, the Bayside satellite unit left the Ancora Spruce and Willow buildings. DOC still provided the inmate detail for laundry services until the pandemic. Ancora has recently had to replace the Laundry inmate detail with full time employees, which has raised the cost of operations for their regional laundry. Woodbine DC received notice that the unit rate that they pay Ancora via MOU is soon going to increase substantially. They have also been advised that laundry will no longer be picked up by Ancora staff, but that Woodbine would have to arrange for delivery and return laundry from Ancora.

Woodbine has been exploring the cost effectiveness of other alternatives to utilizing the Ancora regional laundry, including utilizing an existing Treasury Division of Purchase and Property contract with vendor ACCSESNJ, who provides laundry for several other developmental centers. Woodbine sees limitations to utilizing ACCSESNJ, as during the pandemic, there were service delays and refusal by their staff to enter the facility or comply with COVID access restrictions. Additionally, unlike the other developmental centers that rent linens from ACCSESNJ, Woodbine owns all of its linens already.

Additionally, Federal accrediting agency Center for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) has standards for laundering, particularly as it pertains to water temperature, that are considered to be part of its infection control standards. Compliance with CMS standards can be challenging to prove when performed by a third party vendor. Further, having an on-site laundry would provide additional resiliency to the facility in the event of emergency. Woodbine serves as a regional evacuation center for Cape May County residents, and was critical to providing shelter during Superstorm Sandy.

Woodbine proposes to restore its existing Laundry building, which does have existing limited staffing. Woodbine proposes providing laundry services for other State facilities in the region, including other developmental centers that are currently using ACCSESNJ to launder clothes and rent linens.

An analysis of multiple operating scenarios, including paying the increased Ancora rate, switching to ACCSESNJ, and upgrading Woodbine DC's existing Laundry building for site only and regional laundry capabilities, and found that upgrading Woodbine's Laundry to function as a regional laundry facility would reduce operating costs by \$341,000 per year and pay for itself in fifteen (15 years.

This project would renovate the Laundry building at Woodbine Developmental Center, replacing or upgrading all former commercial laundry equipment and bringing the building up to current codes, particularly as it pertains to HVAC and fire safety requirements, returning the building to use as an on-site, or even regional, laundry facility. Cost estimates were developed utilizing escalated pricing from the 2006 M1389-00 project which upgraded, equipment at the Ancora Laundry building.

As part of DHS' efforts of working towards its strategic energy reduction goals and the Energy Master Plan's electrification goals, during the design phase, DHS will include in its scope of work an Investigation Phase wherein consultants will be tasked with evaluating the cost effectiveness of upgrading laundry equipment with steam or high temp hot water (HTHW) driven equipment, utilizing the existing campus steam distribution system vs. electrically powered equipment. The report will recommend other necessary requirements to deliver such a system, including but not limited to: upgrades of electrical feeders and building main distribution panels to account for additional thermal loads being placed on electrical systems, whether the existing generators and switchgear can support these additional loads as required by Federal accrediting agency CMS (as per NFPA 110 and NEC Article 701), and the best location and environmental impacts of sub-surface heat exchange systems, especially as it pertains to Pinelands requires since Woodbine Borough is a Pinelands Town as designated by the Pinelands Master Plan. Design will proceed based on the evaluation of options presented in the Investigation Phase report. (\$5.177M)

	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031	
VINELAND DEVE	LOPMENTAL CENTE					
		NMENTAL COMPLIA				
Dept Priority 12		FION: POWERHO	DUSE			
	4-333					
Project Type Cod	e: C04 Proj	ect Type Description:	Environmental-U	nderground Tanks		
General:	\$615	\$615	\$0	\$0	\$0	
	\$615	\$615	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Sub-Total:	\$015	\$015	ψŰ			
Operating I ineland Developm asoline/diesel stor dministrative Cons ave need to refuel	mpact: Increase ental Center until this age tank (UST) and as sent Order (ACO) required vehicles, it is currently	e: \$0 year operated a fuelin ssociated pumping equ irring a supplemental e y in the midst of workir	Decrease: \$0 g station for State veh uipment. The tank rec environmental project i ng with a Licensed Sc	ently failed an NJDEI to comply with the AC il Remediation Profes	P inspection, with NJE CO. Since Vineland co ssional (LSRP) and er	DEP issuing a ntinues to nvironmental
Operating I neland Developm asoline/diesel stor dministrative Cons ave need to refuel ngineer to design onstruction of a ne ne cost estimate for	mpact: Increas ental Center until this age tank (UST) and as ent Order (ACO) required vehicles, it is currently he UST removal and w above ground stora	e: \$0 year operated a fuelin ssociated pumping equ iring a supplemental e	Decrease: \$0 g station for State veh uipment. The tank rec environmental project ng with a Licensed Sc ispond with DEP regan placement of antiquate	ently failed an NJDEI to comply with the AC il Remediation Profes rding ACO milestones d pumping equipmen	P inspection, with NJE CO. Since Vineland co ssional (LSRP) and er s, and design, permit, t. Design is currently	DEP issuing a intinues to invironmental and oversee underway.
Operating I ineland Developm asoline/diesel stor dministrative Cons ave need to refuel ngineer to design onstruction of a ne he cost estimate for 0.615M)	mpact: Increas ental Center until this age tank (UST) and as sent Order (ACO) required vehicles, it is currently the UST removal and w above ground stora or this project is based	e: \$0 year operated a fuelin ssociated pumping equ iring a supplemental e y in the midst of workir site remediation, corre ge tank (AST) and rep I on bidding through ar TER	Decrease: \$0 g station for State veh uipment. The tank rec environmental project i ng with a Licensed Sc espond with DEP regar placement of antiquate n existing Division of F	ently failed an NJDEI to comply with the AC il Remediation Profes rding ACO milestones d pumping equipmen	P inspection, with NJE CO. Since Vineland co ssional (LSRP) and er s, and design, permit, t. Design is currently	DEP issuing a intinues to invironmental and oversee underway.
Operating I ineland Developm asoline/diesel stor dministrative Cons ave need to refuel ngineer to design onstruction of a ne he cost estimate for 0.615M)	mpact: Increas ental Center until this age tank (UST) and as eent Order (ACO) requive vehicles, it is currently the UST removal and w above ground stora or this project is based VELOPMENTAL CEN DEMOLI	re: \$0 year operated a fuelin ssociated pumping equ iring a supplemental e y in the midst of workir site remediation, corre ge tank (AST) and rep I on bidding through ar TER TION OF VACANT BU	Decrease: \$0 g station for State veh uipment. The tank rec environmental project i ng with a Licensed Sc isspond with DEP regan blacement of antiquate n existing Division of F	ently failed an NJDEI to comply with the AC il Remediation Profes rding ACO milestones d pumping equipmen	P inspection, with NJE CO. Since Vineland co ssional (LSRP) and er s, and design, permit, t. Design is currently	DEP issuing a intinues to invironmental and oversee underway.
Operating I ineland Developm asoline/diesel stor dministrative Cons ave need to refuel ngineer to design onstruction of a ne he cost estimate for 0.615M)	mpact: Increas ental Center until this age tank (UST) and as sent Order (ACO) requivehicles, it is currently the UST removal and w above ground stora or this project is based VELOPMENTAL CEN DEMOLI	re: \$0 year operated a fuelin ssociated pumping equ iring a supplemental e y in the midst of workir site remediation, corre ge tank (AST) and rep I on bidding through ar TER TION OF VACANT BU	Decrease: \$0 g station for State veh uipment. The tank rec environmental project i ng with a Licensed Sc espond with DEP regar placement of antiquate n existing Division of F	ently failed an NJDEI to comply with the AC il Remediation Profes rding ACO milestones d pumping equipmen	P inspection, with NJE CO. Since Vineland co ssional (LSRP) and er s, and design, permit, t. Design is currently	DEP issuing a intinues to invironmental and oversee underway.
Operating I ineland Developm asoline/diesel stor dministrative Cons ave need to refuel ngineer to design onstruction of a ne he cost estimate for 0.615M) NEW LISBON DE Dept Priority 1: Project ID: 5	mpact: Increas ental Center until this age tank (UST) and as sent Order (ACO) requ vehicles, it is currently the UST removal and w above ground stora or this project is based VELOPMENTAL CEN DEMOLI LOCA 4-323	re: \$0 year operated a fuelin ssociated pumping equ iring a supplemental e y in the midst of workir site remediation, corre ge tank (AST) and rep I on bidding through ar TER TION OF VACANT BU	Decrease: \$0 g station for State veh uipment. The tank rec environmental project it ng with a Licensed Sc sspond with DEP regan blacement of antiquate n existing Division of F JILDINGS LOCATIONS	ently failed an NJDEI to comply with the AC il Remediation Profes ding ACO milestones d pumping equipmen Purchase and Propert	P inspection, with NJE CO. Since Vineland co ssional (LSRP) and er s, and design, permit, t. Design is currently	DEP issuing a intinues to invironmental and oversee underway.
Operating I ineland Developm asoline/diesel stor dministrative Cons ave need to refuel ngineer to design onstruction of a ne he cost estimate fr i0.615M) NEW LISBON DE Dept Priority	mpact: Increas ental Center until this age tank (UST) and as sent Order (ACO) requ vehicles, it is currently the UST removal and w above ground stora or this project is based VELOPMENTAL CEN DEMOLI LOCA 4-323	re: \$0 year operated a fuelin ssociated pumping equ iring a supplemental e y in the midst of workir site remediation, corre ge tank (AST) and rep I on bidding through ar TER TION OF VACANT BU	Decrease: \$0 g station for State veh uipment. The tank rec environmental project i ng with a Licensed Sc isspond with DEP regan blacement of antiquate n existing Division of F	ently failed an NJDEI to comply with the AC il Remediation Profes ding ACO milestones d pumping equipmen Purchase and Propert	P inspection, with NJE CO. Since Vineland co ssional (LSRP) and er s, and design, permit, t. Design is currently	DEP issuing a intinues to invironmental and oversee underway.
Operating I ineland Developm asoline/diesel stor dministrative Cons ave need to refuel ngineer to design onstruction of a ne ne cost estimate fo 0.615M) NEW LISBON DE Dept Priority 1: Project ID: 5	mpact: Increas ental Center until this age tank (UST) and as sent Order (ACO) requ vehicles, it is currently the UST removal and w above ground stora or this project is based VELOPMENTAL CEN DEMOLI LOCA 4-323	re: \$0 year operated a fuelin ssociated pumping equ iring a supplemental e y in the midst of workir site remediation, corre ge tank (AST) and rep I on bidding through ar TER TION OF VACANT BL TION: MULTIPLE	Decrease: \$0 g station for State veh uipment. The tank rec environmental project i ng with a Licensed Sc spond with DEP regated placement of antiquate n existing Division of F JILDINGS LOCATIONS	ently failed an NJDEI to comply with the AC il Remediation Profes ding ACO milestones d pumping equipmen Purchase and Propert	P inspection, with NJE CO. Since Vineland co ssional (LSRP) and er s, and design, permit, t. Design is currently	DEP issuing a intinues to invironmental and oversee underway.
Operating I ineland Developm asoline/diesel stor dministrative Cons ave need to refuel ngineer to design onstruction of a ne he cost estimate fr 0:0:615M) NEW LISBON DE Dept Priority 1: Project ID: 5 Project Type Cod	mpact: Increase ental Center until this age tank (UST) and as age tank (UST) and as sent Order (ACO) required vehicles, it is currently the UST removal and as w above ground stora as or this project is based DEMOLI VELOPMENTAL CEN DEMOLI A-323 E01 Project	e: \$0 year operated a fuelin ssociated pumping equ iring a supplemental e y in the midst of workir site remediation, corre ge tank (AST) and rep I on bidding through an TER TION OF VACANT BL TION: MULTIPLE ect Type Description:	Decrease: \$0 g station for State veh uipment. The tank rec environmental project in g with a Licensed Sc ispond with DEP regard placement of antiquate in existing Division of F JILDINGS LOCATIONS	ently failed an NJDEI to comply with the AC il Remediation Profes ding ACO milestones d pumping equipmen Purchase and Propert	P inspection, with NJE CO. Since Vineland co ssional (LSRP) and er s, and design, permit, t. Design is currently y (DPP) AST/UST cor	DEP issuing a intinues to invironmental and oversee underway.

environmental remediation (asbestos, lead based paint, PCB's, mold, etc.) will be required as part of the demolition work.

HCFFA funding approved for use for this project category, pending availability.

FY2025:

1. New Lisbon Developmental Center - Lupin Building (\$1.509M)

2. Hagedorn Psychiatric Hospital - Infirmary. This building is starting to collapse in certain areas. (\$2.447M)

	Agen	cy Capital Budget	(000's)			
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031	
DIVISION OF I	DEVELOPMENTAL DIS	ABILITIES				
	EMER	GENCY PREPAREDNE	ESS			
Dept Priority Project ID:	14 LOC 54-329	LOCATION: MULTIPLE LOCATIONS				

roject Type Code	: B04 Proje	ect Type Description:	Compliance-Othe	er	
General:	\$2,128	\$2,128	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sub-Total:	\$2,128	\$2,128	\$0	\$0	\$0

Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 **Operating Impact:**

Storage of personal protective equipment (PPE), canned food, and dry goods has been challenging during the COVID-19 pandemic. DHS developmental centers are required to store enough PPE and food to meet strict CMS requirements, and some have found themselves struggling to find adequate climate controlled storage space. Also, storage areas must be large enough to receive large deliveries on pallets and facilitate staff maneuvering pallets to ensure that materials are being properly rotated for timely usage ahead of expiration dates. Hunterdon and Woodbine Developmental Centers have experienced greater difficulty in maintaining these stores, as the campuses have fewer buildings with unused space. Furthermore, Hunterdon Developmental Center has received citations from DCA Division of Fire Safety for impromptu storage space constructed in buildings not properly designed to code for storage use. These projects would construct 40' x 80' pole barns, built on a slab on grade, with electric and HVAC for lighting, heating, and cooling. The Hunterdon pole barn would also be capable of accommodating spillover storage needs of Green Brook Regional Center.

Projects in priority order are:

Project Type Code:

FY2025:

1. Hunterdon Developmental Center (\$1.064M)

2. Woodbine Developmental Center (\$1.064M)

Agen	cy Capital Budget	(000's)		
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

DIVISION OF DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES

		BUILDING	PRESERVATION			
Dept Priority Project ID:	15 54-324	LOCATIC	DN: MULTIPLE E	BUILDINGS		
Project Type C	ode:	A03 Projec	t Type Description:	Preservation-Crit	ical Repairs	
Genera	I:	\$1,444	\$1,444	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sub-Tota	I:	\$1,444	\$1,444	\$0	\$0	\$0
Operatin	g Impact:	Increase:	\$0	Decrease: \$0		

Projects in priority order are:

FY2025:

1. Vineland Developmental Center - This project will preserve and stabilize two stone masonry construction porches at Vineland Developmental Center. The East building and the Administration Annex building both have stone masonry porches which are in very poor condition. The facilities do not allow staff to exit through these porches over concerns about structural integrity. This limits egress points for both buildings, creating a safety hazard.

The facility recently engaged a civil engineer to provide repair details for emergency make-safe repairs meant to slow the degradation of the porches. However, these porches will still require additional work to restore them to use. (\$0.759M)

2. Woodbine Developmental Center - This project will repair masonry façade cracks that were observed during the design phase of the M1514-00 Woodbine Powerhouse Stack Upgrades project, but the budget did not support repairs to the façade at that time. This project would make the recommended repairs to the facade before they worsen and threaten the structural integrity of the building, which houses the facility's central steam plant. The project will also replace energy inefficient windows that contain lead materials. (\$0.512M)

3. New Lisbon Developmental Center - This project would make structural repairs to a building for which an employee struck with a car several years ago, and the facility has been unable to fund the repairs from their operating budget. The stucco exterior of the building also contains asbestos, so this would need to be abated as part of the project. A design for the repairs and abatement was already completed but would need to be updated to current code. The project cost is estimated based on the project being bid as a DPMC Type II project. (\$0.173M)

Age	ncy Capital Budge	(000's)		
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

WOODBINE DEVELOPMENTAL CENTER

		REPLACE	E FLOORING			
Dept Priority Project ID:	16 54-322	LOCATI	ON: VARIOUS BI	UILDINGS		
Project Type C	Code:	A06 Proje	ct Type Description:	Preservation-Oth	er	
Genera	al:	\$3,869	\$2,551	\$1,318	\$0	\$0
Sub-Tota	al:	\$3,869	\$2,551	\$1,318	\$0	\$0
Operatin	ng Impact:	Increase	: \$0	Decrease: \$0		

FY2025:

1. Woodbine Developmental Center (202 clients benefit): The flooring in Cottages 1, 7, 8, 9, 19, and the Learning Center is over 25 years old and is aged beyond that due to constant wear and tear from residents and staff over the 24 hours a day operation of the facility. Much of this flooring is in poor condition. This project would install new flooring in these buildings and coat any new flooring with an anti-skid applicant to promote the safety of residents. (\$2.551M)

FY2026:

2. Woodbine Developmental Center (202 clients benefit): The flooring in Cottages 5, 11, 12, and 14 is over 25 years old and is aged beyond that due to constant wear and tear from residents and staff over the 24 hours a day operation of the facility. Much of this flooring is in poor condition. This project would install new flooring in these buildings and coat any new flooring with an anti-skid applicant to promote the safety of residents. (\$1.318M)

	Agenc	y Capital Budget	(000's)		
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031	
HUNTERDON D	EVELOPMENTAL CEN				

		PATIENT S	AFE HANDLING RE	NOVATIONS		
Dept Priority Project ID:	17 54-325	LOCATIO	N: BATHROOM	S		
Project Type C	ode:	E04 Project	Type Description:	Construction-Oth	er	
Genera	d:	\$12,061	\$2,827	\$3,580	\$2,827	\$2,827
Sub-Tota	ıl:	\$12,061	\$2,827	\$3,580	\$2,827	\$2,827
Operatin	g Impact:	Increase:	\$0	Decrease: \$0		

The 2008, New Jersey passed the Safe Patient Handling Act in an effort to reduce injuries to staff and patients resulting from cumbersome manual transfers of patients. The law requires that State developmental centers and psychiatric hospitals develop a safe patient handling program, which may consist of policies and training programs designed to increase awareness of proper body mechanics and assistive devices to aid in patient transfers. Hunterdon Developmental Center and Woodbine Developmental Center have identified deficiencies in their safe patient handling program, specifically in cottage bathrooms. The facilities have proposed renovations to their bathrooms in residential buildings that include modifications to the shower stalls, the installation of shower trolleys and ceiling lifts, modification of bathroom stalls, and the modification of existing sink heights and clearances, as well as some lighting modifications to improve visibility. The bathrooms have been prioritized over several fiscal years based on the acuity and mobility of the clients living in each building. The project will improve safety for clients and staff at the facilities.

FY2025:

1. Hunterdon Developmental Center - Unit 1 (Approximately 100 clients benefit): Unit 1 is comprised of individuals who are non-ambulatory, many of whom require a wheelchair. (\$2.827M)

FY2026:

2. Woodbine Developmental Center - (202 clients benefit) - \$3.580M

FY2027:

3. Hunterdon Developmental Center - Unit 2 (Approximately 100 clients benefit) - \$2.827M

FY2028-2031:

4. Hunterdon Developmental Center - Unit 3 (Approximately 100 clients benefit) - \$2.827M

Agen	cy Capital Budget	(000's)		
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

DIVISION OF DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES

Dopti nontj	18 54-317	BUILDING	G ENVELOPE REPAIF ON: MULTIPLE E			
Project Type Co	de:	F01 Proje	ct Type Description:	Infrastructure-En	ergy Improvements	
General:		\$25,374	\$5,389	\$5,895	\$6,754	\$7,336
Sub-Total:		\$25,374	\$5,389	\$5,895	\$6,754	\$7,336

Agen	cy Capital Budget	(000's)		
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$11

Many dollars can be wasted heating and cooling buildings with a poor building envelope. Improper insulation, structural cracks, and inefficient windows can all allow cold or hot air to escape, causing equipment to run longer than necessary. An insecure building envelope can also lead to water infiltration and possibly contribute to mold growth.

Potential alternative funding sources include the Clean Energy Fund (BPU), Line of Credit, and Energy Savings Incentive Program (ESIP).

Projects in priority order are:

FY2025:

1. New Lisbon Developmental Center (Approximately 40 clients benefit):

Replace five (5x) sets of automatic bi-folding glass doors at the Health Services and Knoll Manor buildings. The former provides health services to all of the residents at New Lisbon and the latter is a residential building for medically sensitive individuals with developmental disabilities. The doors have had a high rate of failure, and often let cold air in, which can adversely affect the health of residents. They also sometimes fail to close, which can present a fire hazard if staff and residents have difficulty opening the doors. This project would also install air curtains at each automatic door location to reduce the amount of thermal loss from the doors opening. Neither building has a foyer to mitigate thermal loss. (\$0.245M)

2. New Lisbon Developmental Center (Approximately 40 clients benefit):

The existing windows in Knoll Manor are not only inefficient but allow drafts in cooler months to pass into client bedrooms. The clients in this building are medically fragile. This project would replace all of the windows in Knoll Manor. (\$1.771M)

3. Woodbine Developmental Center (Approximately 202 clients benefit):

Replace windows in 8 residential cottage buildings, the General Services building, and Food Service. The windows have lead paint which must be abated as part of the replacement. (\$2.442M)

4. Vineland Developmental Center (166 clients benefit):

Replace windows in 7 residential cottages (\$0.704M)

5. Hunterdon Developmental Center (398 clients benefit):

This project would reapply weather-stripping on all doors and re-caulk all windows and building envelope penetrations to reduce thermal loss from a degraded building envelope. This project was originally slated to be a part of the A1226-00 Hunterdon Developmental Center and Edna Mahan Correctional Facility (EMCF) ESIP project. However, high bid prices, especially those for individual energy conservation measures (ECMs) at EMCF forced the project team to drop this particular ECM from the project. This project is projected by ESIP project consultant to generate approximately \$11,000 a year in energy savings. (\$0.196M)

FY2026:

6. Hunterdon Developmental Center (Approximately 150 clients benefit):

Replace the windows in the Health Services Residence and 6 residential cottage buildings. The current ESIP project did not include window replacement in the Energy Savings Plan, because the currently used energy modeling shows that window replacement would not fit into the overall project payback period. This is primarily due to the fact that the replacement windows would have to be custom sized to fit existing frames. DHS believes that the modeling methodology is also overly conservative. Additional energy savings could be realized. (\$5.895M)

FY2027:

Agency Capital Budget Request (000's) TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG REQUESTED FY - 2025 REQUESTED FY - 2026 REQUESTED FY - 2027 REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031

7. Green Brook Regional Center (61 clients benefit):

Replace windows throughout the facility (\$2.442M)

8. Hunterdon Developmental Center (Approximately 100 clients benefit):

Replace windows in 6 residential cottage buildings (\$4.312M)

FY2028-2031:

9. Hunterdon Developmental Center (Approximately 100 clients benefit):

Replace windows in 6 residential cottage buildings (\$7.336M)

DIVISION OF DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES									
	PAVING								
Dept Priority 19 Project ID: 54-327	LOCATIO	N: MULTIPLE L	OCATIONS						
Project Type Code:	F02 Project	Type Description:	Infrastructure-Ro	ads and Approaches					
General:	\$3,615	\$1,165	\$2,450	\$0	\$0				
Sub-Total:	\$3,615	\$1,165	\$2,450	\$0	\$0				
Operating Impact:	Increase:	\$0	Decrease: \$0						

Roads are an integral part of the developmental center campus infrastructure. Facilities do their best to address paving within their annual operating budgets, but typically this limits them to only repairing one or two small sections per year. Roads in poor condition affect the safety of staff and clients. Transportation of clients can present challenges when roads are in poor condition. Potholes and cracks present potential safety hazards for more ambulatory clients. Damaged curbing can create trip hazards. Additionally, after the New Lisbon experienced an automotive related fatality on campus in 2019, developmental centers have been installing speed bumps on campus.

Projects in priority order are:

FY2025:

1. Hunterdon Developmental Center (363 clients benefit): This project would pave the 1st circle of cottages and a section near the Engineering/Laundry/Warehouse/DOT Motor Pool building and replace curbing in the first 3rd circle of cottages. (\$0.586M)

2. New Lisbon Developmental Center (242 clients benefit): This project would repave parking lot areas at Azalea, Birch, Fern, Spruce, Maple, and Food Service, as well as repave driveways at Academic building and the food service entrance of Azalea. This project cost is developed assuming all work with be done by DOT contractors via the DOT paving services MOU. (\$0.479M)

3. Joseph Kohn Training Center (Approximately 60 students per year benefit): This project would pave and repaint the back parking lot. (\$0.100M)

FY2026:

4. Woodbine Developmental Center (202 clients benefit): This project will repave roadways and repair curbing, as well as investigate the installation of a campus traffic light. (\$2.450M)
Department of Human Services

	Agency Capital Budget Request				
_	AL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
	R PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

WOODBINE DEVELOPMENTAL CENTER

	S	FORMWATER M	ANAGEMEN	T PLAN			
Dept Priority 20 Project ID: 54	-252	LOCATION:	THROUGHO	UT CAMPUS			
Project Type Code	: B04	Project Type D	Description:	Compliand	e-Othe	r	
General:	\$	1,855	\$1,855		\$0	\$0	\$0
Sub-Total:	\$	1,855	\$1,855		\$0	\$0	\$0
Operating In	npact: li	ncrease: \$0		Decrease:	\$0		

All DHS facilities, as required by NJDEP, have developed Storm water Management Plans. Funding is needed to implement these plans and assure NJDEP compliance. Some facilities require new drainage lines, catch basins and retention basins, for example. In other locations, site grading and appropriate landscaping is required to avoid soil erosion.

Compliance with NJDEP requirements eliminates the potential for fines and penalties.

Storm water management is essential to protect and extend the lives of our buildings and roadways. It assures that the facility can receive essential supplies during major weather events (i.e., hurricanes, blizzards, etc.). It also assures that the facility is not contributing to the pollution of the area's groundwater.

FY2025:

Woodbine Developmental Center (\$1.855M)

Department of Human Services

-	Agen	cy Capital Budget	(000's)		
	TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
	7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

HUNTERDON DEVELOPMENTAL CENTER

		ASBESTOS	S ABATEMENT			
Dept Priority Project ID:	21 54-256	LOCATIC)N: THROUGHC	OUT CAMPUS		
Project Type C	ode:	C02 Project	t Type Description:	Environmental-A	sbestos	
Genera	al:	\$7,777	\$2,450	\$1,918	\$2,450	\$959
Sub-Tota	d:	\$7,777	\$2,450	\$1,918	\$2,450	\$959
Operatin	g Impact:	Increase:	\$0	Decrease: \$0		

This project will provide for the identification, encapsulation and/or abatement of asbestos containing materials at various developmental centers.

Asbestos presents a significant health hazard for both DHS clients and staff. It is found in various types of piping and roof insulation, floor tiles, and adhesives.

When asbestos becomes friable (airborne) it must be abated immediately. Being proactive by removing known asbestos before it becomes friable, removes the health risk to our clients and staff and protects the State against lawsuits for asbestos related illnesses.

This project will focus on patient occupied areas and mechanical rooms where it is more likely to be damaged and, thereby, cause a friable release.

FY2025:

1. Hunterdon Developmental Center (363 clients benefit): Asbestos covers the upper walls of the day rooms in 13 older style residential cottages. The asbestos was originally installed as an acoustical material to control the noise in the cottage dayrooms. A 1990's project encapsulated the asbestos with paint, which reduced friability. Over the years, the paint has worn away and the asbestos has loosened from the walls. This project would replace the old asbestos tiles with a newer acoustical tile to reduce the sound in the high-ceiling dayrooms. (\$2.450M)

FY2026:

2. Greenbrook Regional Center (61 clients benefit) - \$0.959M

3. New Lisbon Developmental Center (242 clients benefit) -\$0.959M

FY2027:

4. Vineland Developmental Center (148 clients benefit) - \$2.450M

FY2028-2031:

5. Woodbine Developmental Center (202 clients benefit) - \$0.959M

This project will be an ongoing request until all DHS facilities have the asbestos in resident occupied areas and mechanical rooms fully abated.

Department of Human Services

	Agency	y Capital Budget	Request	(000's)	
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031
NO ORGANIZAT	ION				
	LANDFIL	L REMEDIATION			
Dept Priority 2 Project ID: 5	2 LOCAT	ION: HAGEDORI	N PSYCHIATRIC HO	SPITAL	
Project Type Cod	le: C05 Proj	ect Type Description:	Environmental-O	Other	
General:	\$4,123	\$4,123	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sub-Total:	\$4,123	\$4,123	\$0	\$0	\$0
Operating I	Impact: Increas	e: \$0	Decrease: \$0		
	orn Psychiatric Hospita		he Department of the	Treasury the Depart	ment of Human Servic

Though the Hagedorn Psychiatric Hospital is now operated by the Department of the Treasury, the Department of Human Services is requesting capital to cap a landfill here that was never addressed when the facility was operated by the Department. If the landfill remains uncapped, precipitation that returns to groundwater has the potential to disturb the landfill materials, risking contamination of the groundwater in and around the facility. (\$4.123M)

Other potential funding sources for this project include:

NJDEP Landfill Remediation Trust Fund (requires budget language)

NJ Pinelands Infrastructure Trust Fund (managed by NJDEP)

Totals For: Department of Human Services

General:	\$419,082	\$191,873	\$100,155	\$76,108	\$50,946
Bond:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Federal:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sub-total:	\$419,082	\$191,873	\$100,155	\$76,108	\$50,946

DEPARTMENT OF LAW AND PUBLIC SAFETY

Overview

The Department of Law and Public Safety (DLPS) is dedicated to protecting the safety and security of the people of New Jersey. Under the oversight of the Attorney General, the DLPS performs far-reaching and diverse duties involving law enforcement and criminal justice, legal representation, and the regulation of key industries such as casinos, horse racing and combative sports. The DLPS houses the State's consumer protection division, which includes dozens of professional boards that license activities from barbering to nursing to social work. The Department includes the State's civil rights division that enforces one of the nation's most powerful civil rights laws, the Law Against Discrimination. As head of the DLPS, the Attorney General is both the State's chief law enforcement officer, with oversight over the 21 county prosecutors and 38,000 law enforcement officers, including approximately 3,200 within the DLPS, and chief legal officer, responsible for providing legal advice and counseling to all Executive Branch agencies. The DLPS also includes the Division of State Police and the State Office of Emergency Management.

With 11 divisions and offices, as well as independent commissions and boards, the DLPS performs such critical tasks as prosecuting significant criminal actions, bringing civil actions in court on behalf of State agencies, protecting citizens' civil and consumer rights, promoting highway traffic safety, and regulating and maintaining public confidence in the casino, combative sports, alcoholic beverage, gaming and racing industries. The DLPS includes the newly established Division of Violence Intervention and Victim Assistance, codified into statute in October 2023, which coordinates the State's violence intervention work and oversees the Victims of Crime Compensation Office as the payer of last resort to victims of crime. The Department also includes innovative, cross-cutting units such as the Office of Justice Data, which coordinates the vast amounts of data analysis required of and conducted in the DLPS.

Other DLPS responsibilities include overseeing criminal justice policies across the State; engaging in criminal investigations and prosecutions, including corruption matters and auto thefts/carjackings; combatting gun violence; providing emergency services through the State Office of Emergency Management; supporting and providing guidance for State and local law enforcement agencies; and maintaining and operating criminal records and identification systems. In addition, the DLPS investigates violations of public trust and develops policies that rebuild faith in government institutions and the criminal justice system.

Through the Division of State Police, the DLPS provides law enforcement services throughout the state, including rural section patrols and all major state highway patrols. Other functions include investigation of violent and organized crime, racketeering, narcotics trafficking and white-collar crime. In addition, the Division remains involved with efforts to recover from the effects of the COVID-19 pandemic and major disaster events such as Hurricane Ida, as well as other federally-declared disasters that impact the State. This includes coordinating with the Federal Emergency Management Agency and other State agencies through the Governor's Disaster Recovery Office to educate the public, as well as county and local entities regarding the various categories of assistance that may be available.

Through the Division of Criminal Justice, the DLPS is charged with the responsibility to detect, enforce against and prosecute criminal activity in the State through the uniform and efficient administration of our criminal laws. In addition to its direct law enforcement operations, the Division provides oversight and coordination over the 21 county prosecutor offices and local law enforcement agencies. The Office of Public Integrity and Accountability is dedicated to ensuring public trust in government institutions by pursuing corruption cases against public officials and implementing best practices in the area of policing. In addition, the Office of Securities Fraud and Financial Crimes Prosecutions (OSFFCP) focuses on pursuing major financial crimes, including securities fraud, and holding white collar criminals accountable for their wrongdoing. The Attorney General created this new, dedicated office within the Division of

Criminal Justice to enhance and expand the State's existing efforts to prosecute financial crimes. The OSFFCP is specifically charged with investigating and prosecuting crimes that undermine the fairness and integrity of our financial systems, exploit investors and prey on vulnerable individuals across the State of New Jersey and beyond. The Office of the Insurance Fraud Prosecutor is responsible for investigating, prosecuting, and deterring insurance fraud, and serves as the statewide coordinator for all anti-insurance fraud efforts in New Jersey.

Through the Division of Gaming Enforcement, the DLPS is charged with ensuring the integrity of the casino, internet gaming and sports wagering operations in the State and protecting the public interest by maintaining a legitimate and viable industry, free from the influences of organized crime. Over the last year, the Division has ramped up its programming for responsible gaming, which includes an innovative, first-in-the-nation initiative for gaming operators to proactively identify actions and trends of problematic gaming behavior to allow for early intervention. In addition, the Division is tasked with assuring the honesty, good character and integrity of casino owners, operators, employees and vendors. The Division also works cooperatively with other law enforcement agencies to ensure the public safety in and around the casino district.

Through the Division of Law, the DLPS provides legal services to all offices, departments and entities of State government, as well as county Boards of Election and Taxation. The Division renders written legal opinions to governmental agencies, makes appearances at hearings, and represents the State in litigation and appeals in State and federal courts, administrative hearings and proceedings to protect the rights of children under the care of Child Protection and Permanency.

Through the Division of Consumer Affairs, the DLPS enforces, among other things, the Consumer Fraud Act, which regulates advertising and sales techniques to prevent fraud, deceit and misrepresentation in the sale of goods and services. The Division also regulates buyers and sellers of securities, fundraising organizations, employment agencies, Bingo games and raffles, adherence to uniform standards of weights and measures and oversees the Prescription Monitoring Program. In addition, the Division is responsible for the registration, investigation and monitoring of fantasy sports operators. The Division also oversees the various professional and occupational boards that regulate hundreds of thousands of individuals licensed as professionals or to perform services.

Through the Division on Civil Rights, the DLPS enforces the New Jersey Law Against Discrimination, which makes it illegal to discriminate in employment, contracting, housing and places of accommodation. The Division also enforces the Family Leave Act, which requires covered employers to grant time off from work to employees to care for or bond with a child within one year of the child's birth or adoption, to care for a family member or the equivalent of a family member with a serious health condition, and for certain other reasons. The Division also enforces the Fair Chance in Housing Act, which limits housing providers' ability to consider a person's criminal history in deciding whether to extend an offer or whether to rent a home after extending an offer. In addition, the Division provides training to the general public, government agencies, volunteer organizations and the business community to promote awareness of the laws it enforces, to reduce prejudice and bias and to educate members of the public about available resources if they believe their rights have been violated.

Through the Division of Violence Intervention and Victim Assistance, the DLPS advances a unified strategy for public safety by bringing together victim services, including victims of domestic violence and sexual assault, and the Department's violence intervention and prevention programming. The Division centralizes these services under one roof and provides staffing to support these programs statewide.

The DLPS also includes the Statewide Affirmative Firearms Enforcement (SAFE) Office, which was established in response to the passage and signing of P.L.2022, c.56, and which authorizes the Attorney

General to bring statutory public nuisance cause of action and investigate potential violations of the statute. The SAFE Office is a first-in-the-nation office with the mandate of bringing civil enforcement actions against firearms companies to hold them accountable for violations of the law that harm the health and safety of New Jersey residents.

FY 2025 Capital Budget Request

By Project Category and Project Type: All Fund Sources

				* Amounts Expressed in Thousands (000's)				
		Number of			Department	Request		
		FY 2025 Projects	FY 2025	FY 2026	FY 2027	FY 2028 - 2031	Total	
Preservation								
A02 Preservation-HVAC		1	\$2,500	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$2,500	
A05 Preservation-Security Enhancements		1	\$300	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$300	
A06 Preservation-Other		2	\$8,600	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$8,600	
	Sub Totals:	4	\$11,400	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$11,400	
Acquisition								
D04 Acquisition-Other		2	\$5,051	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$5,051	
	Sub Totals:	2	\$5,051	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$5,051	
Construction								
E02 Construction-New		1	\$2,500	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$2,500	
E04 Construction-Other		1	\$9,850	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$9,850	
	Sub Totals:	2	\$12,350	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$12,350	
Infrastructure								
F04 Infrastructure-Other		3	\$8,760	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$8,760	
	Sub Totals:	3	\$8,760	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$8,760	
	Grand Totals:	11	\$37,561	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$37,561	

By Department Priority

Department of Law and Public Safety

Agen	cy Capital Budget	(000's)	_	
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

DIVISION OF STATE POL	LICE				
	HAMILTON T	ECHNOLOGY CO	MPLEX HVAC CHIL	LERS	
Dept Priority 1 Project ID: 66-199	LOCATION	HAMILTON	FECHNOLOGY CON	IPLEX	
Project Type Code:	F04 Project T	ype Description:	Infrastructure-Ot	her	
General:	\$3,600	\$3,600	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sub-Total:	\$3,600	\$3,600	\$0	\$0	\$0
Operating Impact:	Increase:	\$0	Decrease: \$300		

The Hamilton Technology Complex houses several different state agencies including the New Jersey State Police, OAG Criminal Justice, New Jersey Office of Homeland Security and Preparedness, the FBI, and New Jersey Office of Information Technology. There are several NJSP Units that operate in this space, including the NJSP Central Lab, Ballistics Unit, Forensics Unit, and Internet Crimes Against Children. These agencies and units play a crucial role in safeguarding the citizens and facilities of the State of New Jersey. As a result, this building and its infrastructure are operating twenty-four hours a day, seven days a week, 365 days a year at full capacity. The pace of operations puts a significant strain on equipment, which has been in service for twenty years.

The HVAC systems, specifically the chillers, which are the primary component used to provide cold air to the building have reached the end of life. Climate control in this building is critical, as the building houses significant quantities of evidence necessary for the prosecution of thousands of criminal offenses, as well as equipment valued in the millions of dollars. Four chillers are in desperate need of replacement. Each chiller is rated at approximately 275 tons each. One chiller is completely down, the other is working at 25% capacity and two chillers are operating at 50% capacity. When brand new, the cooling system is designed to handle outside temperatures up to ninety degrees. Temperatures above ninety degrees will cause the building begins to warm throughout the day, as the units cannot circulate enough chilled air to maintain a constant temperature. Currently, the building begins to warm inside when outside temperatures reach approximately 75 degrees. To compensate for the systems inability to cool efficiently, the temperature of the building needs to be dropped overnight when it is cooler outside to bring the indoor temperature down. As a result, the chillers are pushed to work harder overnight and further stress a failing system.

Personnel from the NJSP Facility and Asset and Control Bureau currently go through great lengths to keep these units running. Often, they are unable to source parts or parts take an exorbitant amount of time to ship. In coordination with our HVAC contractors, they must improvise repairs or have parts that are no longer in production fabricated. Additionally, due to their age, some manufacturers have ceased technical support for parts, components, and rental of a chillers. It is estimated that these chillers have approximately one year of life left. Note: These chillers are not just for comfort. They are for the maintaining evidence and the scientific labs and testing requirements. Delay in replacing these chillers will cause a catastrophic failure of the system which will require closing of the building and loss of evidence integrity.

	Agen	cy Capital Budget	(000's)		
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031
DIVISION OF ST	ATE POLICE				
	HVAC	& ROOF REPLACEMEI	NT		
Dept Priority 2 Project ID: 6	LOCA	ATION: TROOP "A"	HQ BUENA VISTA S	UBST	
Project Type Coc	le: A06 Pr	oject Type Description:	Preservation-Oth	ier	
General:	\$6,100	\$6,100	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sub-Total:	\$6,100	\$6,100	\$0	\$0	\$0
Operating	mpact: Increa	se: \$0	Decrease: \$210		

Replacement of HVAC system \$1,950,000

NJSP Troop "A" Headquarters is responsible for command and control of all NJSP police operations in the southern portion of New Jersey. NJSP Buena Vista Sub-Station is the primary police agency for multiple municipalities and state highways. The 911 Call Center houses dispatchers to handle all State Police communications for the southern portion of New Jersey. Like most of our NJSP facilities, this building is operational twenty-four hours a day, seven days a week, 365 days a year and is critical in ensuring the safety of the citizens and facilities in the whole southern portion of the state. The pace of operations puts a significant strain on the infrastructure of the building. The building which houses all the above entities was built in 1995 and the chillers were put into service in 1996, thus being twenty-seven years old. The HVAC systems, specifically the chillers, which are the primary component used to provide cold air to the building have reached the end of life. The building has a total of two chillers, approximately ninety tons each, and both need replacement. For the last seven years, members of the NJSP Facility and Asset Control Bureau in coordination with various private contractors have spent significant time maintaining and repairing multiple issues at a significant cost to the State.

There are significant obstacles to maintaining these units which make it nearly impossible to keep them operational and will pose insurmountable roadblocks. Firstly, technical support for certain units and components is no longer provided by manufacturers. Therefore, the ability to make repairs relies solely on the knowledge of our maintenance staff and/or the private contractor. Secondly, certain parts are no longer in production and cannot be sourced so repairs can only be completed by retrofitting parts from different manufacturers not specifically designed for the unit. The average yearly cost to maintain these systems is approximately \$15,000.00. Chiller Maintenance and Failure - Buena

In the current state, a complete failure of two chillers at the Buena Facility Technology would result in the need for an emergency rental of two chillers to keep the building operational. The estimated monthly cost of these rentals would be approximately \$16,500.00 per month. Ultimately, the level of maintenance needed and ability to procure the necessary parts to keep these units operational is not sustainable. Expected remaining service left in these units is approximately one year.

Replacement of Roof: \$4,150,000

The roof at the Troop "A" Headquarters and Buena Vista Station has been in place since the construction of the building in 1995. It needs dire replacement. The granular material, which protects the roof sub-surface has disintegrated or washed away in multiple large areas. Over the years there have been multiple patch repairs performed for a total of approximately forty patches. Every year maintenance crews or contractors need to make approximately three repairs. Each patch undermines the overall integrity of the waterproofing on the roof structure. As a result, the roof continuously leaks and damages internal infrastructure.

	Agenc	y Capital Budget	Request	(000's)	
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031
DIVISION OF ST					
	HVAC/C	HILLER			
Dept Priority 3 Project ID: 6	LOCA ⁻	TION: FIREARM T	RAINING FACILITY		
Project Type Cod	e: F04 Pro	ject Type Description:	Infrastructure-Ot	her	
General:	\$3,880	\$3,880	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sub-Total:	\$3,880	\$3,880	\$0	\$0	\$0
Operating I	mpact: Increas	se: \$0	Decrease: \$372		

Redesign/Replacement of the HVAC System: \$2,500,000

The Troop "C" Firearm Training Facility is an important component in maintaining the training standards set out by the NJ Attorney General's Office. The building houses the Troop "C" Field Training Office, Troop "C" Risk Management Range Operations Office, Patrol Operations Office, Armorer's Unit, and NJSP T.E.A.M.S Central Unit. The building is also utilized for periodic firearms qualifications for all weapons systems including our service sidearm, patrol shotgun, and patrol rifle. Approximately 2,000 enlisted personnel cycle through the range each year to perform these qualifications. In addition, the range is used for advanced training of enlisted personnel in police tactics involving motor vehicle stops, response to an active shooter, and trauma/bleeding control.

Besides proper bullet retention to safeguard a shooter, the next most important component to firearms range safety is ventilation. From its inception, the ventilation and HVAC system at the Troop "C" Firearm Training Facility has had operational issues regarding its efficiency and effectiveness in properly circulating the air in the range. NJSP Facility and Asset Control Bureau personnel, in coordination with outside contractors, have been able to mitigate these issues through the years with various repairs and fixes, but the system has reached a point of critical failure. The system is currently twenty years old. Various parts can no longer be obtained as they are no longer in production. Technical support for the current system and its components is no longer provided by the manufacturers. For example, a heat exchanger is currently damaged to the extent where it cannot be repaired. In the winter months, this component is necessary to pull fresh air from outside the building, warm that air, and then push that air down range to push out air that is contaminated with lead. In its current state, the unit which circulates the air for half of the firing range cannot be operated because the damage to the heat exchanger will introduce carbon monoxide into the firing range. To make this repair, a new heat exchanger needs to be fabricated, which is a lengthy and very expensive process. The remaining heating unit, which is responsible for the other half of the range, is currently operating at approximately fifty percent efficiency. Soon, the state of this system will continue to present the same kinds of maintenance issues resulting in excessive down time, interruption of operations, and exorbitant costs for repairs and maintenance. The level of maintenance necessary is not sustainable. Large portions of the duct work are located on the roof and are rotted. When originally installed, all duct work was properly wrapped and protected by insulation and protective coatings. Over the years, weather and the elements have destroyed and completely removed approximately ninety five percent of this material. The resulting exposure of the duct work has caused rust and decay. To fix the myriad of HVAC and ventilation issues at the Troop "C" Firearm Training Facility, an engineering study needs to be conducted in conjunction with vendors/contractors well versed in the design and installation of firing range ventilation systems. Upon completion of this study and a new design, a complete replacement of the system should be undertaken to ensure proper air circulation, system efficiency, and personnel safety.

A failure of the ventilation and HVAC system and any of the components will result in a shutdown of the Troop "C" Firearms Training Facility. The ventilation system has been fixed and repaired by so many different employees and contractors over the years, that it is essentially an ad-hoc system in its current state. At this point in time, there is no redundancy remaining in the ventilation system. Any significant breakdown will result in the improper circulation of air in the firing range and put the firing range out of service until it can be properly repaired. Yearly maintenance cost is approximately \$170,000.00 due to the age of the system.

Troop "C" Firearm Training Facility Roof Replacement: \$1,380,000

The roof at the Troop "C" Firearm Training Facility has been in place since the construction of the building in 2002. It is in dire need of replacement. The granular material, which protects the roof sub-surface has disintegrated or washed away in multiple large areas. Over the years there have been multiple patch repairs performed. Each patch undermines the overall integrity of the waterproofing on the roof structure. As a result, the roof continuously leaks. Conducting regular maintenance of other infrastructure located on the roof results in additional leaks, from contractors simply walking across the surface.

_

	Agency Capital Budget Request			(000's)	
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031
DIVISION OF STATI	E POLICE				
	OPERAT	IONAL TECH & PHO	NE SYSTEM UPGRA	DE	
Dept Priority 4 Project ID: 66-2	LOCAT	ION: TOTOWA S	SYSTEM UPGRADE		
Project Type Code:	D04 Proje	ect Type Description:	Acquisition-Othe	r	
General:	\$1,395	\$1,395	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sub-Total:	\$1,395	\$1,395	\$0	\$0	\$0
Operating Imp	pact: Increase	ə: \$0	Decrease: \$0		

The Division phone system consists of a network of phone switches at Totowa HQ, Division HQ Building 15, ROIC, Hamilton HQ, Hamilton TechPlex, Buena HQ, and Wilburtha. Totowa HQ is no longer connected to the statewide system, as it was not upgraded from CM3 to CM6 when the rest of the state was completed several years ago. Totowa HQ is in need of an upgrade to CM10, both to reconnect it to the Division-wide system and to bring it to a level that Avaya will support. Reconnecting Totowa to the rest of the phone network will improve better and faster preventive and corrective maintenance by providing remote access from other locations within the network, i.e., technicians will be able to perform adds/moves/changes to Totowa telephone extensions from Division.

The CM6 system currently used at the other sites is end of life and will not be supplied much longer. The best approach is to upgrade the phone switches at all locations to CM10, including Totowa, which is Avaya's latest release. This will bring all sites up to a supportability level that will last several years.

	Agenc	y Capital Budget	Request	(000's)	
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031
DIVISION OF STA	TE POLICE				
	NJSP BF	RIDGETON STATION			
Dept Priority 5 Project ID: 66	LOCA1	TION: BRIDGETO	N, CUMBERLAND C	OUNTY	
Project Type Code	E04 Proj	ect Type Description:	Construction-Oth	er	
General:	\$9,850	\$9,850	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sub-Total:	\$9,850	\$9,850	\$0	\$0	\$0
Operating In	npact: Increas	e: \$0	Decrease: \$0		

Construction of a new Bridgeton Station on State of New Jersey property at the existing location, 2 Landis Avenue, Bridgeton, Cumberland County, New Jersey

In 1984, the State of New Jersey leased a building for the New Jersey State Police Bridgeton Station from a private entity. At that time, approximately 35 troopers were assigned to the Station. In 2011, when the building lease expired, the State of New Jersey purchased the property, which also contains a radio communications tower. This purchase was necessary for the New Jersey State Police to continue to serve the densely populated Bridgeton area and surrounding communities, which are high crime areas. The radio communications tower serves 35 State agencies, two local municipalities, the National Guard, the Coast Guard, the United States Marshal's Service, and the New Jersey Statewide Public Safety Interoperability Communications System.

At the time that the Station was purchased in 2011, the property was already in disrepair and in need of major expansion and renovations, however it was imperative for the State to keep the location. Since its opening in 1984, the number of troopers assigned to Bridgeton Station has more than doubled, to 71 troopers and 7 detectives, 1 Administrative Assistant and 1 Crisis Social Worker for a total of 80 personnel as of August 25, 2023. The assignment of troopers to this Station increases in conjunction with the increase in population and the further development of the communities that the State Police serves.

Due to the need for required equipment, technology, community policing, outreach needs, and new laws and regulations, the State Police has an immediate need for additional space at this location.

Additionally, the Station requires specialized rooms such as a dedicated Domestic Violence room (as required by the Office of the Attorney General), additional interview rooms, proper holding cells to separate male, female, and juvenile arrestees from required sight and sound contact, mother's/nursing room, crisis social worker office, a conference room to interact with community leaders, school officials and other community groups.

Bridgeton Station is one of the busiest State Police stations in New Jersey and conducts its operations from one of the smallest buildings that the State Police has. Due to the layout and design of the Station, accommodating restroom needs for arrestees is very problematic and creates a safety risk to the public, the troopers, and the arrestees themselves, because the only public restroom is in the Station lobby area, where victims and members of the community are present.

The Station cannot accommodate the number of assigned male and female troopers. A temporary trailer is parked in the Station parking lot to accommodate the overflow of troopers; providing a changing area, and a place for the troopers to secure their equipment. The troopers on the on-duty squad are confined to a small room in the Station where they complete their reports. There are many instances when the troopers are unable to complete their required reports in a timely manner due to the lack of available space. Providing funding for this capital project will allow the New Jersey State Police to better serve the public. The existing Station will be upgraded and remodeled for use by specialty units of the State Police to better serve the public in that region.

	Agenc	y Capital Budget	Request	(000's)	
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031
DIVISION OF CO	NSUMER AFFAIRS				
	AUTOM	ATED FENCE/GATES	& SURVEILLANCE S	SYSTEM	
Dept Priority 6	LOCA	TION: AVENEL			
Project ID: 6	6-187				
Project Type Cod	e: A06 Pro	ject Type Description:	Preservation-Oth	er	
General:	\$2,500	\$2,500	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sub-Total:	\$2,500	\$2,500	\$0	\$0	\$0
Operating I	mpact: Increas	se: \$0	Decrease: \$0		
-		ucks, trailers and prove semi-trucks pull into the	-		
		rking lot have been va	-	j	·····
DIVISION OF CO		TY SYSTEM FOR OF	FICE OF WEIGHTS A	ND MEASURES	
Dept Priority 7	SECURI LOCA 6-190			ND MEASURES	
Dept Priority 7 Project ID: 6	SECURI LOCA 6-190	TION: AVENEL			\$0
Dept Priority 7 Project ID: 6 Project Type Cod	SECURI LOCA 6-190 e: A05 Pro	TION: AVENEL	Preservation-Sec	surity Enhancements	\$0
Dept Priority 7 Project ID: 6 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total:	SECURI LOCA 6-190 e: A05 Pro \$300 \$300	TION: AVENEL ject Type Description: \$300 \$300	Preservation-Sec \$0	curity Enhancements	
Dept Priority 7 Project ID: 6 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: <i>Operating I</i>	SECURI LOCA 6-190 e: A05 Pro \$300 \$300 mpact: Increas	TION: AVENEL ject Type Description: \$300 \$300	Preservation-Sec \$0 \$0 Decrease: \$0	surity Enhancements \$0 \$0	\$0
Dept Priority 7 Project ID: 6 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: <i>Operating I</i> The building and pa	SECURI LOCA 6-190 e: A05 Pro \$300 \$300 mpact: Increas arking lot have been va	TION: AVENEL ject Type Description: \$300 \$300 \$300 \$300	Preservation-Sec \$0 \$0 Decrease: \$0 install outdoor camera	surity Enhancements \$0 \$0 s and security access	\$0 s points to monitor bu
Dept Priority 7 Project ID: 6 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I The building and pa entrances, fence ga	SECURI LOCA 6-190 e: A05 Pro \$300 \$300 mpact: Increas arking lot have been va	TION: AVENEL ject Type Description: \$300 \$300 \$62: \$0 andalized. Looking to	Preservation-Sec \$0 \$0 Decrease: \$0 install outdoor camera	surity Enhancements \$0 \$0 s and security access	\$0 s points to monitor bu
Dept Priority 7 Project ID: 6 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I The building and pa entrances, fence ga	SECURI LOCA 6-190 e: A05 Pro \$300 \$300 mpact: Increas arking lot have been va ates, etc., as well as in NSUMER AFFAIRS	TION: AVENEL ject Type Description: \$300 \$300 \$62: \$0 andalized. Looking to	Preservation-Sec \$0 \$0 Decrease: \$0 install outdoor camera	surity Enhancements \$0 \$0 s and security access	\$0 s points to monitor bu
Dept Priority 7 Project ID: 6 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I The building and pa entrances, fence ga	SECURI LOCA 6-190 e: A05 Pro \$300 \$300 mpact: Increas arking lot have been va ates, etc., as well as in NSUMER AFFAIRS	TION: AVENEL ject Type Description: \$300 (\$300 \$300 \$300 \$300 \$300 \$300 \$30	Preservation-Sec \$0 \$0 Decrease: \$0 install outdoor camera	surity Enhancements \$0 \$0 s and security access	\$0 s points to monitor bu
Dept Priority 7 Project ID: 6 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating D The building and pa entrances, fence ga DIVISION OF CO	SECURI LOCA 6-190 e: A05 Pro \$300 \$300 mpact: Increas arking lot have been va ates, etc., as well as in NSUMER AFFAIRS AC EQU LOCA	TION: AVENEL ject Type Description: \$300 (\$300 \$300 \$300 \$300 \$300 \$300 \$30	Preservation-Sec \$0 \$0 Decrease: \$0 install outdoor camera	surity Enhancements \$0 \$0 s and security access	\$0 s points to monitor bu
Dept Priority 7 Project ID: 6 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating D The building and pa entrances, fence ga DIVISION OF CO	SECURI LOCA 6-190 e: A05 Pro \$300 \$300 mpact: Increas arking lot have been va attes, etc., as well as in NSUMER AFFAIRS AC EQU LOCA 6-189	TION: AVENEL ject Type Description: \$300 (\$300 \$300 \$300 \$300 \$300 \$300 \$30	Preservation-Sec \$0 \$0 Decrease: \$0 install outdoor camera	surity Enhancements \$0 \$0 s and security access any tampering with s	\$0 s points to monitor bu
Dept Priority 7 Project ID: 6 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I The building and pa entrances, fence ga DIVISION OF CO	SECURI LOCA 6-190 e: A05 Pro \$300 \$300 mpact: Increas arking lot have been va attes, etc., as well as in NSUMER AFFAIRS AC EQU LOCA 6-189	TION: AVENEL ject Type Description: \$300 \$30	Preservation-Sec \$0 \$0 Decrease: \$0 install outdoor camera of sensors to monitor	surity Enhancements \$0 \$0 s and security access any tampering with s	\$0 s points to monitor bu
Dept Priority 7 Project ID: 6 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating 1 The building and pa entrances, fence ga DIVISION OF CO Dept Priority 8 Project ID: 6 Project Type Cod	SECURI LOCA 6-190 e: A05 Pro \$300 \$300 mpact: Increas arking lot have been va ates, etc., as well as in NSUMER AFFAIRS AC EQU LOCA 6-189 e: A02 Pro	TION: AVENEL ject Type Description: \$300 (\$300 se: \$0 andalized. Looking to stallation of some type IIPMENT UPGRADE TION: AVENEL ject Type Description:	Preservation-Sec \$0 Decrease: \$0 install outdoor camera of sensors to monitor Preservation-HV/	surity Enhancements \$0 \$0 s and security access any tampering with s	\$0 s points to monitor bu gates.

The AC system in the building is decades old and has required repeated, expensive maintenance & repair. A separate system for the metrology laboratory has long been discussed as temperature/humidity controls for the lab are vital to the maintenance of highly sensitive equipment. Consultants were brought in for a cost estimate, but it was advised that an engineer study is first needed for both the small balance room and main building since everything is dependent upon environmental control pertaining to laboratory needs and what the intensions are.

_

	Agency	Capital Budget	Request	(000's)	
-	YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031
DIVISION OF STATE P	OLICE				
	HVAC SY	STEM ROOF, WIND	OW & DOOR REPLA	CEMENT	
Dept Priority 9 Project ID: 66-202		ION: SEA GIRT			
Project Type Code:	F04 Proje	ect Type Description:	Infrastructure-Otl	her	
General:	\$1,280	\$1,280	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sub-Total:	\$1,280	\$1,280	\$0	\$0	\$0
Operating Impac	t: Increase	<u>s:</u> \$0	Decrease: \$0		

East Laboratory HVAC System, Roof, Window & Door Replacement

The NJSP East Regional Laboratory was built in 1980 and currently operates a 50-ton AAON HVAC system that was installed in August of 2003. The roof was also replaced in 2003 and the window are original to the building which is currently 43 years old. The HVAC unit is currently out of warranty (since 2018) and maintenance for the HVAC unit is becoming increasingly more difficult due to lack of parts and operating deficiencies. The system needs to be manually controlled and the thermostats are not operational due to lack of manufacturing parts. The current unit produces condensation causing it to leak water into the building and creates humidity issues. In the winter, the low humidity can cause an increase in static electricity, which causes poor conditions for evidence integrity. In the summer months, too much humidity can affect the precision of scientific instrumentation and cause evidence disintegration. The items described in this request are critical in maintaining the building infrastructure and the mission of the NJSP East Laboratory located in Sea Girt, NJ.

	Agency	Capital Budget	Request	(000's)	
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031
DIVISION OF STA	TE POLICE				
	STATEW	IDE MICROWAVE EX	XPANSION PROJECT	r	
Dept Priority 10 Project ID: 66	LOCAT	ION: MULTIPLE	LOCATIONS		
Project Type Code	: D04 Proje	ect Type Description:	Acquisition-Other	-	
General:	\$3,656	\$3,656	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sub-Total:	\$3,656	\$3,656	\$0	\$0	\$0
Operating In	npact: Increase	s: \$0	Decrease: \$0		

The New Jersey State Police (NJSP), Operational Technology & Interoperability Bureau (OTIB), Communications Infrastructure Unit (CIU), would like to present a critical "Microwave Expansion" project to consider for capital budget funding. CIU is asking for funding to upgrade nine (9) physical tower sites with new modernized microwave link equipment, please see below:

Proposed Sites for Microwave Link Upgrades: Cumberland Tower to Woodbine: \$385,663.16 Port Republic to Bass River: \$360,696.08 BC Bass River to Warren Grove: \$449,917.82 Bordentown to Bordentown: \$394,524.52 Warren Grove to Barnegat NJT: \$496,109.72 Barnegat NJT to Toms River: \$568,765.10 Sub-total for Phase 1 Proposal: \$2,655,676.40 Hill 1606 to Netcong: \$474,924.46 High Point to Hamburg: \$425,690.02 Edison to Woodbridge: \$422,240.56 Sub-total for Phase 2 Proposal: \$1,322,855.04 Total Overall for Project – Phase 1 & 2: \$3,655,531.44 (after \$323,000.00 state contract/volume discount)

Currently, CIU supports twenty-five (25) NJSP owned tower sites. We partner with an additional fifty-two (52) tower sites throughout the State of New Jersey. It is critical not only for our agency, but for our partner agencies that NJSP invest in and upgrade these nine (9) sites. This upgrade is necessary to provide resilience to our radio & phone networks and the ability to create a failover loop for each of the nine (9) towers listed above. This loop provides alternate routing and the option for redundant communications that our current equipment does not offer.

Please keep in mind, currently in Troop A, both our radios and phone networks utilize the microwave networks to connect to the ROIC phone systems. These links are critical and needed to ensure continuity of communications should an outage occur. It is necessary to insulate the Division from the risk of losing communications utilized by our state, county, and local partners. This upgrade not only offers the new technology to build in resiliency but also replaces 20-year-old equipment, in addition to adding an enhanced layer of security to the communication infrastructure. Extending these links aide the NJSP and partner agencies in preventing the loss of communications in the event a catastrophic event damages a tower site.

During a weather disaster affecting the east coast of the State, the upgraded microwave links in the shore regions will provide sustained connectivity if the traditional transmission equipment were to become overwhelmed or compromised. Once the backup generators come online at a downed tower site, the new microwave antennas would provide connectivity to other tower sites statewide.

	Agency	y Capital Budget	Request	(000's)	
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031
DIVISION OF CR	IMINAL JUSTICE				
	EVIDEN	CE PARKING LOT			
Dept Priority 1	LOCAT 1 6-186	ION: JJC PROPI	ERTY		
Project ID: 6 Project Type Cod		ect Type Description:	Construction-Net	w	
General:	\$2,500	\$2,500	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sub-Total:	\$2,500	\$2,500	\$0	\$0	\$0
Operating I	mpact: Increas	e: \$0	Decrease: \$360		
	ure lot for evidence vel rge SUV's, pick-up truc				

small, medium & large SUV's, pick-up trucks, cargo vans, etc.) with appropriate paving, lighting, security/surveillance system, perimeter fencing and automated gate. An office trailer with restrooms/plumbing must be rented for the operation. Covered processing stalls are needed for evidence preservation and investigation work, protection from elements (possibly use solar panels for cover and gain power/lighting). While the exact site has not been determined yet, LPS is planning to build the secure lot on land owned by JJC. This project would result in \$360,000 in operating impact savings by eliminating the need for the currently rented evidence parking lot. The cost estimate is so high because engineering consultant costs are also needed.

Totals For: Department of Law and Public Safety

General:	\$37,561	\$37,561	\$0	\$0	\$0
Bond:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Federal:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sub-total:	\$37,561	\$37,561	\$0	\$0	\$0

THE JUVENILE JUSTICE COMMISSION

Overview

The Juvenile Justice Commission was created as an "in-but-not- of" agency in the Department of Law and Public Safety pursuant to P.L.1995, c.284 to serve as the single agency of State government with centralized authority for planning, policy development, and provision of services in the juvenile justice system. The Commission is mandated to provide custody, care and treatment to youth committed to State custody or placed in a community residential program as a condition of probation. The Commission is further authorized to coordinate and distribute funding to support local continuums of youth justice services, including State/Community Partnership funding provided to County Youth Services Commissions pursuant to P.L.1995, c.283.

The Office of Community Programs provides regional coordination and on-site supervision for all community-based operations for youth in custody. A total of ten community residential programs provide services for male and female youth throughout the state who have been committed to State custody or placed into a residential program by the court as a condition of probation. Community programs provide services and opportunities for personal growth and development that encourage rehabilitation and reintegration into the community, including but not limited to education, employment, and counseling services.

Through the Office of Local Programs and Services, the Commission leads collaborative efforts to prevent young people from entering the youth justice system and supports the development of effective communitybased interventions for at-risk and court-involved youth to prevent delinquency and as alternatives to outof-home placement and incarceration. Funding is provided to counties to offer a continuum of youth justice services. Delinquency prevention is intended to provide strategies and services to increase the likelihood that youth will remain free from initial involvement in the youth justice system. Diversionary programs offer youth facing delinquency charges an opportunity to avoid arrest and/or prosecution by providing alternatives to the formal youth justice process. Detention alternative programs provide supervision and support to youth who would otherwise be placed in a secure facility while awaiting their adjudicatory hearing. Dispositional options are community-based programs, services, and sanctions ordered by the court for youth adjudicated delinquent, and can serve as an alternative to out-of-home placement or incarceration. Community reentry programs support youth following release from a secure facility, residential program or other structured dispositional placement.

The Commission operates secure facilities located on two campuses: the New Jersey Training School in Monroe Township, Middlesex County; and the Juvenile Medium Secure Facility and Juvenile Female Secure Care and Intake Facility, located on the Johnstone campus in Bordentown Township, Burlington County. Secure facilities are full-care institutions providing all services on the grounds of the facility, including education, vocational programs, counseling, and medical services. All facilities provide year-round education focused on the attainment of a high school diploma, equivalency diploma, or college credit, as well as vocational programming. Religious opportunities, group and individual counseling, substance use treatment, physical education, family life and health education, and post-release planning are also provided at secure facilities. Correctional Police Officers are employed at these facilities to maintain a secure setting.

The Office of Juvenile Parole and Transitional Services ensures public safety by providing intensive community supervision and support services to youth who have completed their stay at residential programs or secure facilities, and otherwise assists youth to achieve successful reentry into their community.

Administration and Support Services provides administrative services required for the effective operation of the Commission and all of its activities. This includes, but is not limited to, fiscal, human resources, and

information technology functions, as well as facilities and support services, which includes managing the operation of the physical assets of the Commission such as utilities, buildings and structures, grounds, vehicles and equipment.

FY 2025 Capital Budget Request

By Project Category and Project Type: All Fund Sources

				* Amoui	nts Expressed	in Thousands (00	0's)
		Number of			Department	Request	
		FY 2025 Projects	FY 2025	FY 2026	FY 2027	FY 2028 - 2031	Total
Preservation							
A01 Preservation-Electrical		2	\$1,845	\$2,607	\$2,188	\$7,200	\$13,840
A02 Preservation-HVAC		1	\$1,100	\$1,100	\$621	\$1,531	\$4,352
A03 Preservation-Critical Repairs		1	\$631	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$631
A04 Preservation-Roofs & Moisture Protection		1	\$1,500	\$1,250	\$1,300	\$1,562	\$5,612
A05 Preservation-Security Enhancements		2	\$663	\$1,086	\$380	\$450	\$2,579
s	Sub Totals:	7	\$5,739	\$6,043	\$4,489	\$10,743	\$27,014
Compliance							
B02 Compliance-Fire Safety Over \$50,000		1	\$796	\$580	\$646	\$405	\$2,427
s	Sub Totals:	1	\$796	\$580	\$646	\$405	\$2,427
Environmental							
C03 Environmental-Wastewater Treatment		2	\$1,545	\$1,200	\$0	\$0	\$2,745
s	Sub Totals:	2	\$1,545	\$1,200	\$0	\$0	\$2,745
Construction							
E01 Construction-Demolition		0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$38,007	\$38,007
E02 Construction-New		3	\$2,777	\$750	\$0	\$0	\$3,527
E03 Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation		4	\$7,924	\$5,786	\$2,417	\$441	\$16,568
s	Sub Totals:	7	\$10,701	\$6,536	\$2,417	\$38,448	\$58,102
Infrastructure							
F01 Infrastructure-Energy Improvements		2	\$655	\$22,250	\$550	\$420	\$23,875
s	Sub Totals:	2	\$655	\$22,250	\$550	\$420	\$23,875
Gra	and Totals:	19	\$19,436	\$36,609	\$8,102	\$50,016	\$114,163

-

Juvenile Justice Commission

	Agend	cy Capital Budget	Request	(000's)	
_	AL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
	R PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

DIVISION OF JUVE		RESISTANCE IMPRO				
Dept Priority 1 Project ID: 66/	LOCAT		JVEMENTS RESIDE	NHAL UNITS		
Project Type Code:	E03 Proje	ect Type Description:	Construction-Re	novations and Rehab	ilitation	
General:	\$2,442	\$818	\$676	\$507	\$441	
Sub-Total:	\$2,442	\$818	\$676	\$507	\$441	
shower areas to mee	ides. Prison Rape Eli t the compliance of o	e: \$0 mination Act (PREA) ur Suicide Safety unit v alentine Hall Phase 2	will enhance the safe	ty and supervision wi	thout violating the cur	
DIVISION OF JUVE	NILE SERVICES					
Dept Priority 2 Project ID: 66/ Project Type Code:	LOCAT	I HOOD FIRE SUPPR ION: VARIOUS ect Type Description:		ISTALLATION Safety Over \$50,000		
General:	\$2,427	\$796	\$580	\$646	\$405	
Sub-Total:	\$2,427	\$796	\$580	\$646	\$405	
sleeping quarters and have outdated non-U and the Division of Fi	, maintain full comme d that have received f L 300 listed hood sys re Safety has been ci	e: \$0 rcial kitchens with kitch ire code violations fror tems that can no long ting these violations o remain in violation an	n the Division of Fire er be certified by lice n several of the JJC	Safety. Several of the nsed/insured vendors Residential sites. Voc	e residential communi . Parts are becoming	ty homes obsolete,
DIVISION OF JUVE	NILE SERVICES					
Dept Priority 3 Project ID: 66/	SECURIT LOCAT A158	Y CAMERA & VIDEO ION: VARIOUS L		ALLATION		
Project Type Code:	A05 Proje	ect Type Description:	Preservation-Sec	curity Enhancements		
General:	\$1,465	\$420	\$215	\$380	\$450	

 Operating Impact:
 Increase:
 \$0
 Decrease:
 \$0

 This project will include installation of video camera and recording equipment to address "blind" areas to comply with Prison Rape
 \$10

\$420

\$1,465

Sub-Total:

Elimination Act (PREA) and security needs at various locations. The JJC falls under the guidelines of the Federal Prison Rape Elimination Act and must ensure appropriate supervision is maintained at all times, which includes relying on video technology. Phase 1 in FY25 will include Warren Residential Community Home (RCH), Juvenile Medium Security Facility (JMSF) Complex Link Walkway; Phase 2 for FY26 will include JMSF analog camera upgrades and adding cameras to the big yard.

\$215

\$380

\$450

I	TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	
	7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031	
L	J L	<u>+</u>				
JUVENILE MEDIU	JM SECURITY CENTE					
		PGRADE PROJECT				
Dept Priority 4	LOCAT	FION: VARIOUS L	OCATIONS			
Project ID: 6	6A180					
Project Type Cod	e: A02 Proj	ect Type Description:	Preservation-HV	AC		
General:	\$4,352	\$1,100	\$1,100	\$621	\$1,531	
Sub-Total:	\$4,352	\$1,100	\$1,100	\$621	\$1,531	
				\$621	\$1,531	
Operating I	mpact: Increas	e : \$0	Decrease: \$0	·		40 to 60
Operating I Phase 1: Funding S	mpact: Increase Shortfall for S0648-00 J	e: \$0 IMSF-North Replacem	Decrease: \$0 nent and Upgrade of 5	HAVC air handlers.	These air handlers are	
Operating I Phase 1: Funding S rears old and are w	mpact: Increas	e: \$0 IMSF-North Replacem ctancy. Phase 2: The	Decrease: \$0 nent and Upgrade of 5 8 roof top HVAC units	HAVC air handlers. are approaching 23	These air handlers are years of age and have	outlived
Operating I Phase 1: Funding S rears old and are w neir life expectancy	mpact: Increase shortfall for S0648-00 J rell past their life expect	e: \$0 JMSF-North Replacem ctancy. Phase 2: The econdition the main co	Decrease: \$0 nent and Upgrade of 5 8 roof top HVAC units mponents and bring th	HAVC air handlers. are approaching 23 nem up to today's sta	These air handlers are years of age and have ndards. There have be	e outlived een several
Operating I Phase 1: Funding S ears old and are w heir life expectancy ailures of these uni	mpact: Increase shortfall for S0648-00 J rell past their life expect r. This project would re	e: \$0 JMSF-North Replacem ctancy. Phase 2: The econdition the main co caused natural gas lea	Decrease: \$0 nent and Upgrade of 5 8 roof top HVAC units mponents and bring th	HAVC air handlers. are approaching 23 nem up to today's sta	These air handlers are years of age and have ndards. There have be	e outlived een several
Operating I Phase 1: Funding S ears old and are w heir life expectancy ailures of these uni Future projects inclu	mpact: Increas Shortfall for S0648-00 J vell past their life expect . This project would re ts, that, at times have	e: \$0 JMSF-North Replacem ctancy. Phase 2: The econdition the main co caused natural gas lea	Decrease: \$0 nent and Upgrade of 5 8 roof top HVAC units mponents and bring th	HAVC air handlers. are approaching 23 nem up to today's sta	These air handlers are years of age and have ndards. There have be	e outlived een several
Operating I Phase 1: Funding S ears old and are w heir life expectancy ailures of these uni Future projects inclu	mpact: Increase shortfall for S0648-00 J rell past their life expect . This project would re ts, that, at times have ude Vineland Rooftop of VENILE SERVICES	e: \$0 JMSF-North Replacem ctancy. Phase 2: The econdition the main co caused natural gas lea	Decrease: \$0 nent and Upgrade of 5 8 roof top HVAC units mponents and bring th	HAVC air handlers. are approaching 23 nem up to today's sta	These air handlers are years of age and have ndards. There have be	e outlived een several
Operating I Phase 1: Funding S ears old and are w heir life expectancy ailures of these uni Future projects inclu	mpact: Increase shortfall for S0648-00 J rell past their life expect . This project would re ts, that, at times have ude Vineland Rooftop of VENILE SERVICES	e: \$0 JMSF-North Replacem stancy. Phase 2: The econdition the main co caused natural gas lea unit replacement. EPLACEMENTS	Decrease: \$0 nent and Upgrade of 5 8 roof top HVAC units mponents and bring th	HAVC air handlers. are approaching 23 nem up to today's sta	These air handlers are years of age and have ndards. There have be	e outlived een several
Operating I Phase 1: Funding S ears old and are w heir life expectancy ailures of these uni future projects inclu DIVISION OF JUV	mpact: Increase shortfall for S0648-00 J rell past their life expect 7. This project would re ts, that, at times have ude Vineland Rooftop to VENILE SERVICES ROOF R	e: \$0 JMSF-North Replacem stancy. Phase 2: The econdition the main co caused natural gas lea unit replacement. EPLACEMENTS	Decrease: \$0 nent and Upgrade of 5 8 roof top HVAC units mponents and bring th	HAVC air handlers. are approaching 23 nem up to today's sta	These air handlers are years of age and have ndards. There have be	e outlived een several
Operating I Phase 1: Funding S ears old and are w heir life expectancy ailures of these uni Future projects inclu DIVISION OF JUV	mpact: Increase shortfall for S0648-00 J rell past their life expect 7. This project would re ts, that, at times have ude Vineland Rooftop to VENILE SERVICES ROOF R LOCAT 6A118	e: \$0 JMSF-North Replacem stancy. Phase 2: The econdition the main co caused natural gas lea unit replacement. EPLACEMENTS	Decrease: \$0 nent and Upgrade of 5 8 roof top HVAC units mponents and bring th aks and building evac	HAVC air handlers. are approaching 23 nem up to today's sta	These air handlers are years of age and have ndards. There have be ially hazardous conditi	e outlived een several
Operating I Phase 1: Funding S ears old and are w neir life expectancy ailures of these uni iuture projects inclu DIVISION OF JUV Dept Priority 5 Project ID: 6	mpact: Increase shortfall for S0648-00 J rell past their life expect 7. This project would re ts, that, at times have ude Vineland Rooftop to VENILE SERVICES ROOF R LOCAT 6A118	e: \$0 JMSF-North Replacem stancy. Phase 2: The eccondition the main co caused natural gas lea unit replacement. EPLACEMENTS FION: VARIOUS	Decrease: \$0 nent and Upgrade of 5 8 roof top HVAC units mponents and bring th aks and building evac	HAVC air handlers. are approaching 23 nem up to today's sta uations due to potent	These air handlers are years of age and have ndards. There have be ially hazardous conditi	e outlived een several
Operating I Phase 1: Funding S ears old and are w heir life expectancy ailures of these uni Future projects inclu DIVISION OF JUV Dept Priority 5 Project ID: 6 Project Type Cod	mpact: Increase shortfall for S0648-00 J rell past their life expect . This project would re ts, that, at times have ude Vineland Rooftop of /ENILE SERVICES ROOF R LOCAT 6A118 e: A04 Proje	e: \$0 IMSF-North Replacem stancy. Phase 2: The econdition the main co caused natural gas lea unit replacement. EPLACEMENTS FION: VARIOUS ect Type Description:	Decrease: \$0 nent and Upgrade of 5 8 roof top HVAC units mponents and bring th aks and building evac	HAVC air handlers. are approaching 23 nem up to today's sta uations due to potent	These air handlers are years of age and have ndards. There have be ially hazardous conditi	e outlived een several

1. Warren main bldg.

2. NRI-RSC

3. JMSF-North

These roofs are all beyond their lifespan. Priority #1 Warren RCH Building is actively leaking and has had prior repairs. Building is in use 365 days a year and is an integral part of Community Programs. This roofing system is past its life expectancy and is in need of extensive repair. It is also affecting the health and safety of the JJC residents and employees.

	Agend	y Capital Budget	Request	(000's)	
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031
DIVISION OF JUV	ENILE SERVICES				
		ENCY GENERATOR			
Dept Priority 6	LOCA	TION: VARIOUS I	OCATIONS		
Project ID: 66	6A157				
Project Type Code	e: A01 Pro	ject Type Description:	Preservation-Ele	ctrical	
General:	\$3,131	\$881	\$1,450	\$800	\$0
General.	\$6,101	\$001	ψ1,400	4000	ΨŬ
Sub-Total:	\$3,131	\$881	\$1,450	\$800	\$0
kitchen and cooking detection systems, a generator was desig the need to supply e	equipment, heating a and other critical need gned to only supply er emergency power to a	and air conditioning eq Is to securely operate nergency lighting and a greater number of cri	uipment, lighting, secu the building in the eve minimal critical needs tical resources has inc	urity doors and equipr ent of a power outage. . The buildings use ha creased. This project v	reezers and refrigerators, nent, fire suppression and FY26: Pinelands RCH. The as changed over the years and would provide for emergency opression and detection systems
JUVENILE MEDIU	IM SECURITY CENTI SOLAR LOCA	PARKING CANOPY P			
Dept Priority 7					
r reject ib.	6A177		–		
Project Type Code	e: F01 Pro	ject Type Description:	Infrastructure-En	ergy Improvements	
General:	\$22,415	\$415	\$22,000	\$0	\$0
Sub-Total:	\$22,415	\$415	\$22,000	\$0	\$0
Operating li	mpact: Increas	se: \$0	Decrease: \$106		

Installation of a 60 car, double row PV canopy across from the Valentine Hall building that would generate approximately 191.76kWdc per year. The projected energy cost savings would be equal to approximately \$106k per year. Phase 1 for FY25 is for design and Phase II for FY26 is for construction.

	Age	ncy Capital Budget	Request	(000's)	
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031
Dept Priority 8 Project ID: 6 Project Type Coor General: Sub-Total: Operating 1 The main yard at the recurity fence is in ederal and State la concrete rat walls a vell as the DOE, rec	VENILE SERVICES PER LO 6A160 le: A05 (\$1,1 (\$1,1 (\$1,1 (\$1,1) (\$1,1 (\$1,1) (\$1,1) (\$1,1 (\$1,1)(\$1,1)(METER SECURITY FEN CATION: JOHNSTO Project Type Description: 14 \$243	ICE REPLACEMENTS NE CAMPUS Preservation-Sec The community while re- the commun	curity Enhancements \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 use recreation yard. This h nal time which is require pports, fencing material, use. State and federal is oue to the fence condition ding by these laws. Both
main yard and segi		encing are in the same de ign in FY25 (\$243k) and l		-	
main yard and segi lawsuits. Phase I w JUVENILE MEDI	OULD CONSIST OF DESIGNATION OF DESIGNATIONO OF DESIGNATIANO OF DESIGNATIANO OF DESIGNAT	ign in FY25 (\$243k) and l NTER / POLE BARN INSTALLA	Phase II would be con	-	
main yard and segi lawsuits. Phase I w JUVENILE MEDI Dept Priority 9	ould consist of des UM SECURITY CE NEW LO 6A175	ign in FY25 (\$243k) and I NTER / POLE BARN INSTALLA	Phase II would be con TION NE CAMPUS	struction in FY26 (\$87	
main yard and segi lawsuits. Phase I w JUVENILE MEDI Dept Priority 9 Project ID: 6	ould consist of des UM SECURITY CE NEW LO 6A175	ign in FY25 (\$243k) and I NTER / POLE BARN INSTALLA CATION: JOHNSTOI Project Type Description:	Phase II would be con TION NE CAMPUS Construction-Nev	struction in FY26 (\$87	
main yard and segr lawsuits. Phase I w JUVENILE MEDI Dept Priority 9 Project ID: 6 Project Type Coc	OULD CONSIST OF DES UM SECURITY CE NEW LO 6A175 Ie: E02	ign in FY25 (\$243k) and I NTER / POLE BARN INSTALLA CATION: JOHNSTOI Project Type Description: 50 \$1,200	Phase II would be con TION NE CAMPUS Construction-Nev	struction in FY26 (\$87 v	71k).
main yard and segr lawsuits. Phase I w JUVENILE MEDI Dept Priority 9 Project ID: 6 Project Type Coc General: Sub-Total: Operating I Phased approach t refrigerators, waref complete with bath	ould consist of des UM SECURITY CE NEW LO 6A175 le: E02 \$1,9 mpact: Incr o construct two pol nouse area, comple rooms and a small	ign in FY25 (\$243k) and I NTER / POLE BARN INSTALLA CATION: JOHNSTOI Project Type Description: 50 \$1,200	Phase II would be con: TION NE CAMPUS Construction-New \$750 Decrease: \$0 ase 1(\$1.2M): Central fice space. Phase 2(\$7 prose plan when the 3	struction in FY26 (\$87 w \$0 Receiving to include to 750K): Maintenance so new facilities are cor	71k). \$0 \$0 food storage freezer and shops and equipment sto
main yard and segr JUVENILE MEDI Dept Priority 9 Project ID: 6 Project Type Coc General: Sub-Total: Operating i Phased approach t refrigerators, waref complete with bath the Johnstone Car	ould consist of des UM SECURITY CE NEW LO 6A175 le: E02 S1,9 Impact: Incr o construct two pol nouse area, comple rooms and a small npus as a central re VENILE SERVICES KITC	ign in FY25 (\$243k) and I NTER POLE BARN INSTALLA CATION: JOHNSTOL Project Type Description: 50 \$1,200 50 \$1,200 rease: \$0 e barn type buildings. Pha- ete with bathrooms and of office. As part of the repu acceiving and maintenance BHEN UPGRADES	Phase II would be con: TION NE CAMPUS Construction-New \$750 Decrease: \$0 ase 1(\$1.2M): Central fice space. Phase 2(\$7 prose plan when the 3	struction in FY26 (\$87 w \$0 Receiving to include to 750K): Maintenance so new facilities are cor	71k). \$0 \$0 food storage freezer and shops and equipment sto
main yard and segr JUVENILE MEDI Dept Priority 9 Project ID: 6 Project Type Coc General: Sub-Total: Operating 1 Phased approach t refrigerators, waref complete with bath the Johnstone Carr DIVISION OF JUV	ould consist of des UM SECURITY CE NEW LO 6A175 le: E02 S1,9 Mapact: Incr o construct two pol nouse area, comple rooms and a small npus as a central re VENILE SERVICES KITC 0 LO 6A195	ign in FY25 (\$243k) and I NTER POLE BARN INSTALLA CATION: JOHNSTOL Project Type Description: 50 \$1,200 50 \$1,200 rease: \$0 e barn type buildings. Phi- ste with bathrooms and of office. As part of the repu sceiving and maintenance HEN UPGRADES	Phase II would be cons TION NE CAMPUS Construction-New Construction-New (1) \$750 Decrease: \$0 ase 1(\$1.2M): Central fice space. Phase 2(\$) provider for the three LOCATIONS	struction in FY26 (\$87 w \$0 Receiving to include to 750K): Maintenance so new facilities are cor	\$0 \$0 \$0 food storage freezer and shops and equipment sto istructed JJC plans on u
main yard and segr JUVENILE MEDI Dept Priority 9 Project ID: 6 Project Type Cocc General: Sub-Total: Operating I Phased approach t refrigerators, wareh complete with bath the Johnstone Carr DIVISION OF JUY Dept Priority 1 Project ID: 6	ould consist of des UM SECURITY CE NEW LO 6A175 le: E02 S1,9 Mapact: Incr o construct two pol nouse area, comple rooms and a small npus as a central re VENILE SERVICES KITC 0 LO 6A195	ign in FY25 (\$243k) and I NTER POLE BARN INSTALLA CATION: JOHNSTOL Project Type Description: 50 \$1,200 (50 \$	Phase II would be con: TION NE CAMPUS Construction-New Construction-New Decrease: \$0 ase 1(\$1.2M): Central fice space. Phase 2(\$) provider for the three LOCATIONS Construction-Rer	struction in FY26 (\$87 w \$0 Receiving to include to 750K): Maintenance s enew facilities are cor new facilities.	\$0 \$0 \$0 food storage freezer and shops and equipment sto istructed JJC plans on u

Kitchens are an integral part of everyday operation of our facilities. Most of our equipment and infrastructure for preparing the 3 meals daily for our Residents is outdated and in need of replacement.

	Agent	y Capital Budget	Request	(000's)		
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031	
DIVISION OF JU			_			
1 ,	1 LOCA 36A196	SYSTEM UPGRADES TION: COSTELLC ject Type Description:	PREPARATORY AC	ADEMY /astewater Treatment		
General:	\$2,200	\$1,000	\$1,200	\$0	\$0	
Sub-Total:	\$2,200	\$1,000	\$1,200	\$0	\$0	
Operating	Impact: Increas	e: \$0	Decrease: \$0			
inction of the feet						
UNCTION OF THE FACI	VENILE SERVICES		ING STATIONS			
DIVISION OF JU	VENILE SERVICES ELECTF 2 LOCA 36A197		OCATIONS	ergy Improvements		
DIVISION OF JU Dept Priority 1 Project ID: 6	VENILE SERVICES ELECTF 2 LOCA 36A197	TION: VARIOUS L	OCATIONS	ergy Improvements \$550	\$420	
DIVISION OF JU Dept Priority 1 Project ID: 6 Project Type Cod	VENILE SERVICES ELECTF 2 LOCA 36A197 de: F01 Pro	TION: VARIOUS L	OCATIONS		\$420 \$420	
DIVISION OF JU Dept Priority 1 Project ID: 6 Project Type Coo General: Sub-Total: Operating The NJ State Ener Installation of Sola	VENILE SERVICES ELECTF 2 LOCA 36A197 de: F01 Pro \$1,460 \$1,460	TION: VARIOUS L ject Type Description: 240 \$240 \$240 \$240 \$240 \$240 \$240 \$240	OCATIONS Infrastructure-En \$250 \$250 Decrease: \$0 acing the current fleet ng with FY25 for Cent	\$550 \$550 with Electric Vehicles	\$420 (EV) or plug-in hybrid	
DIVISION OF JU Dept Priority 1 Project ID: 6 Project Type Coo General: Sub-Total: Operating The NJ State Ener Installation of Sola ool vehicles are k	VENILE SERVICES ELECTF 2 LOCA 36A197 de: F01 Pro \$1,460 \$1,460 Impact: Increas gy Master Plan instruct charging stations at v ept then expanding to VENILE SERVICES	TION: VARIOUS L ject Type Description: 240 \$240 \$240 \$240 \$240 \$240 \$240 \$240	OCATIONS Infrastructure-En \$250 \$250 Decrease: \$0 acing the current fleet ng with FY25 for Cent	\$550 \$550 with Electric Vehicles	\$420 (EV) or plug-in hybrid	
DIVISION OF JU Dept Priority 1 Project ID: 6 Project Type Coo General: Sub-Total: Operating The NJ State Ener Installation of Sola ool vehicles are k DIVISION OF JU Dept Priority 1	VENILE SERVICES ELECTF 2 LOCA 36A197 de: F01 Pro \$1,460 \$1,460 Impact: Increas gy Master Plan instruct charging stations at v ept then expanding to VENILE SERVICES ELECTF 3	TION: VARIOUS L ject Type Description:	OCATIONS Infrastructure-En \$250 \$250 Decrease: \$0 acing the current fleet ng with FY25 for Cent	\$550 \$550 with Electric Vehicles	\$420 (EV) or plug-in hybrid	
DIVISION OF JU Dept Priority 1 Project ID: 6 Project Type Coo General: Sub-Total: Operating The NJ State Ener Installation of Sola ool vehicles are k DIVISION OF JU Dept Priority 1	VENILE SERVICES ELECTR 2 LOCA 36A197 de: F01 Pro \$1,460 \$1,460 Impact: Increas gy Master Plan instruct charging stations at v ept then expanding to VENILE SERVICES ELECTR 3 LOCA 36A198	TION: VARIOUS L ject Type Description:	OCATIONS Infrastructure-En \$250 Decrease: \$0 acing the current fleet ng with FY25 for Cent the next 5 years.	\$550 \$550 with Electric Vehicles ral Office and Johnsto	\$420 (EV) or plug-in hybrid	
DIVISION OF JU Dept Priority 1 Project ID: 6 Project Type Coo General: Sub-Total: Operating the NJ State Ener the NJ Sta	VENILE SERVICES ELECTR 2 LOCA 36A197 de: F01 Pro \$1,460 \$1,460 Impact: Increas gy Master Plan instruct charging stations at v ept then expanding to VENILE SERVICES ELECTR 3 LOCA 36A198	TION: VARIOUS L ject Type Description:	OCATIONS Infrastructure-En \$250 Decrease: \$0 acing the current fleet ng with FY25 for Cent the next 5 years. OCATIONS Preservation-Ele	\$550 \$550 with Electric Vehicles ral Office and Johnsto	\$420 (EV) or plug-in hybrid	

Install surge suppression on main power supply to facility. Warren, Voorhees and Pinelands have been struck by lightning numerous times causing significant damage to Life Safety (Fire Sprinkler) systems, IT equipment and other electrical infrastructure.

	Agenc	y Capital Budget	Request	(000's)		
[TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031	
JUVENILE MEDIU	JM SECURITY CENTE	R				
Dept Priority 14	LOCA1	ION: JOHNSTOI	NE CAMPUS ADMIN.	BLDG.		
	6A174				114 - 41	
Project Type Code	e: E03 Proj	ect Type Description:	Construction-Re	novations and Rehab		
General:	\$2,956	\$830	\$966	\$1,160	\$0	
Sub-Total:	\$2,956	\$830	\$966	\$1,160	\$0	
Operating li	mpact: Increas	e: \$0	Decrease: \$0			
urther repairs to ot	IM SECURITY CENTE	w in the next few fisca	l years.	to staff and preserve	the integrity of the built	ding.
JUVENILE MEDIL Dept Priority 15 Project ID: 66	JM SECURITY CENTE DECOMI 5 LOCAT 56A179	Win the next few fisca R MISSIONING OF SEV TION: JOHNSTO	VER PLANT			ding.
JUVENILE MEDIU	JM SECURITY CENTE DECOMI 5 LOCAT 56A179	R MISSIONING OF SEV	VER PLANT	to staff and preserve		ding.
JUVENILE MEDIL Dept Priority 15 Project ID: 66 Project Type Code General:	JM SECURITY CENTE DECOMI 5 LOCAT 5A179 e: C03 Proj	w in the next few fisca R MISSIONING OF SEV FION: JOHNSTON ect Type Description:	VER PLANT NE CAMPUS Environmental-V	√astewater Treatmen	t	ding.
JUVENILE MEDIL Dept Priority 15 Project ID: 66 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total:	JM SECURITY CENTE DECOMI 5 LOCAT 5 A179 e: C03 Proj \$545 \$545	w in the next few fisca R MISSIONING OF SEV FION: JOHNSTOP ect Type Description: \$545 \$545	VER PLANT NE CAMPUS Environmental-V \$0	Vastewater Treatmen	t \$0	ding.
JUVENILE MEDIL Dept Priority 15 Project ID: 66 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In	In SECURITY CENTE DECOMI 5 LOCAT 5 A179 e: C03 Proj \$545 \$545 mpact: Increas	w in the next few fisca R MISSIONING OF SEV FION: JOHNSTOP ect Type Description: \$545 (\$545 e: \$0	VER PLANT NE CAMPUS Environmental-V \$0 Decrease: \$53	Vastewater Treatmen \$0 \$0	t \$0 \$0	
JUVENILE MEDIL JUVENILE MEDIL Dept Priority 15 Project ID: 66 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In ne sewer plant has	In SECURITY CENTE DECOMI 5 LOCAT 5 A179 e: C03 Proj \$545 \$545 mpact: Increas s been closed for over	w in the next few fisca R MISSIONING OF SEV TION: JOHNSTOP ect Type Description: \$545 (\$545 e: \$0 19 years but the slud	VER PLANT NE CAMPUS Environmental-V \$0 Decrease: \$53 ge tanks still remain a	Vastewater Treatmen \$0 \$0 nd collect rain water.	t \$0	nping of
JUVENILE MEDIL Dept Priority 15 Project ID: 66 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In the sewer plant has is water at a cost of	In SECURITY CENTE DECOMI 5 LOCAT 5 A179 e: C03 Proj \$545 \$545 mpact: Increas s been closed for over	w in the next few fisca WISSIONING OF SEV FION: JOHNSTOP ect Type Description: \$545 ect \$0 19 years but the slud JJC also pays fees to	VER PLANT NE CAMPUS Environmental-V \$0 Decrease: \$53 ge tanks still remain a b DEP since the plant	Vastewater Treatmen \$0 \$0 nd collect rain water.	t \$0 The JJC funds the pu	nping of
JUVENILE MEDIL JUVENILE MEDIL Dept Priority 15 Project ID: 66 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In ne sewer plant has is water at a cost of puld remove the reference	In security center DECOMI DECOMI DECOMI DECOMI LOCAT 6A179 e: C03 Proj \$545 \$545 \$545 mpact: Increas is been closed for over of \$53,000 yearly. The emaining tanks and re	w in the next few fisca WISSIONING OF SEV FION: JOHNSTOP ect Type Description: \$545 ect \$0 19 years but the slud JJC also pays fees to	VER PLANT NE CAMPUS Environmental-V \$0 Decrease: \$53 ge tanks still remain a b DEP since the plant	Vastewater Treatmen \$0 \$0 nd collect rain water.	t \$0 The JJC funds the pu	nping of
JUVENILE MEDIL JUVENILE MEDIL Dept Priority 15 Project ID: 66 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In ne sewer plant has is water at a cost of puld remove the reference	In SECURITY CENTE DECOMI DECOMI COCAT 6A179 e: C03 Proj \$545 \$545 \$545 mpact: Increas is been closed for over of \$53,000 yearly. The emaining tanks and re	w in the next few fisca WISSIONING OF SEV FION: JOHNSTOP ect Type Description: \$545 ect \$0 19 years but the slud JJC also pays fees to	VER PLANT NE CAMPUS Environmental-V \$0 Decrease: \$53 ge tanks still remain a b DEP since the plant y decommissioned.	Vastewater Treatmen \$0 \$0 nd collect rain water.	t \$0 The JJC funds the pu	nping of
JUVENILE MEDIL JUVENILE MEDIL Dept Priority 15 Project ID: 66 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In the sewer plant has is water at a cost of build remove the re- DIVISION OF JUV	An er buildings will follow JM SECURITY CENTE DECOMI DECOMI 5 6A179 e: C03 Proj \$545 \$545 mpact: Increas s been closed for over of \$53,000 yearly. The emaining tanks and re VENILE SERVICES CONSTF LOCAT	w in the next few fisca R MISSIONING OF SEV TION: JOHNSTON ect Type Description: \$545 (\$545)))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))	VER PLANT NE CAMPUS Environmental-V \$0 Decrease: \$53 ge tanks still remain a b DEP since the plant y decommissioned.	Vastewater Treatmen \$0 \$0 nd collect rain water.	t \$0 The JJC funds the pu	nping of
JUVENILE MEDIL JUVENILE MEDIL Dept Priority 15 Project ID: 66 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In the sewer plant has is water at a cost of ould remove the re DIVISION OF JUV	An er buildings will follow JM SECURITY CENTE DECOMI DECOMI 5 6A179 e: C03 Proj \$545 \$545 mpact: Increas s been closed for over of \$53,000 yearly. The emaining tanks and re VENILE SERVICES CONSTF LOCAT	w in the next few fisca R MISSIONING OF SEV TION: JOHNSTON ect Type Description: \$545 (\$545)))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))	VER PLANT NE CAMPUS Environmental-V \$0 Decrease: \$53 ge tanks still remain a b DEP since the plant y decommissioned.	Vastewater Treatmen \$0 \$0 nd collect rain water.	t \$0 The JJC funds the pu	nping of
JUVENILE MEDIL JUVENILE MEDIL Dept Priority 15 Project ID: 66 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In the sewer plant has is water at a cost of build remove the re DIVISION OF JUV	ther buildings will follow JM SECURITY CENTE DECOMI 5 6A179 e: C03 Proj \$545 \$545 mpact: Increas s been closed for over of \$53,000 yearly. The emaining tanks and re VENILE SERVICES CONSTE 5 6A068	w in the next few fisca R MISSIONING OF SEV TION: JOHNSTON ect Type Description: \$545 (\$545)))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))	VER PLANT NE CAMPUS Environmental-V \$0 Decrease: \$53 ge tanks still remain a b DEP since the plant y decommissioned.	Vastewater Treatmen \$0 \$0 nd collect rain water. has not been officiall	t \$0 The JJC funds the pu	nping of
JUVENILE MEDIL JUVENILE MEDIL Dept Priority 15 Project ID: 66 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In the sewer plant has is water at a cost of bould remove the reserved DIVISION OF JUV Dept Priority 16 Project ID: 66	ther buildings will follow JM SECURITY CENTE DECOMI 5 6A179 e: C03 Proj \$545 \$545 mpact: Increas s been closed for over of \$53,000 yearly. The emaining tanks and re VENILE SERVICES CONSTE 5 6A068	w in the next few fisca R MISSIONING OF SEV TION: JOHNSTON ect Type Description: \$545 (\$545 e: \$0 19 years but the slud yJC also pays fees to nder this plant officiall RUCT VOC ED/MAINT TION: TABERNAG	VER PLANT NE CAMPUS Environmental-V Environmental-V \$0 Decrease: \$53 ge tanks still remain a b DEP since the plant y decommissioned. C/STORAGE BLDG CLE Construction-Ne	Vastewater Treatmen \$0 \$0 nd collect rain water. has not been officiall	t \$0 The JJC funds the pu ly decommissioned. Th	nping of
JUVENILE MEDIL Dept Priority 15 Project ID: 66 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In the sewer plant has is water at a cost of build remove the re DIVISION OF JUV Dept Priority 16 Project ID: 66 Project Type Code	In security center DECOMI DECOMI DECOMI COCAT 6A179 e: C03 Proj \$545 \$545 mpact: Increas is been closed for over of \$53,000 yearly. The emaining tanks and re VENILE SERVICES CONSTR CONSTR 6A068 e: E02 Proj	w in the next few fisca WISSIONING OF SEV MISSIONING OF SEV TION: JOHNSTON ect Type Description: \$545 e: \$0 19 years but the slud s JJC also pays fees to nder this plant official RUCT VOC ED/MAINT TION: TABERNAG ect Type Description:	VER PLANT NE CAMPUS Environmental-V Environmental-V \$0 Decrease: \$53 ge tanks still remain a b DEP since the plant y decommissioned. C/STORAGE BLDG CLE Construction-Ne	Vastewater Treatmen \$0 \$0 nd collect rain water. has not been officiall	t \$0 The JJC funds the pu ly decommissioned. Th \$0	nping of

This request is to construct a pre-engineered building to serve as a combination vocational education, maintenance and storage facility at the Costello Prep site. The project has already been approved by the Pinelands Commission as part of a Master Plan for the program.

	U	cy Capital Budget	Request	(000's)		
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031	
DIVISION OF JUV	/ENILE SERVICES					
	CONS	FRUCT VOCATIONAL I	BLDG, OCEAN R.C.H			
Dept Priority 17	LOC	ATION: FORKED R	RIVER			
	6A019					
Project Type Code	e: E02 Pr	oject Type Description:	Construction-New	N		
General:	\$613	\$613	\$0	\$0	\$0	
General.	3010	φ013	ψU	ψU	φυ	
Sub-Total: <i>Operating Ii</i> his project is to col	•		Decrease: \$0	\$0 and storage space for	\$0	on-site
Operating I his project is to con ocational training w nsightly and incom	mpact: Increa nstruct a 2,400 squa vill allow the curricul	ase: \$0	Decrease: \$0 de vocational training s increasing students'	and storage space for opportunities for emp	the facility. Providing	
Operating I his project is to con ocational training w nsightly and incom	mpact: Increa nstruct a 2,400 squa vill allow the curricul venient rental contai VENILE SERVICES WATEI	nse: \$0 re foot building to provid um to be expanded, thu ners, now used for stora	Decrease: \$0 de vocational training s s increasing students' age, will no longer be n	and storage space for opportunities for emp	the facility. Providing	
Operating I his project is to con ocational training w nsightly and incom	mpact: Increa nstruct a 2,400 squa vill allow the curricul venient rental contai /ENILE SERVICES WATEI	nse: \$0 re foot building to provid um to be expanded, thu ners, now used for stora	Decrease: \$0 de vocational training s s increasing students' age, will no longer be n	and storage space for opportunities for emp	the facility. Providing	
Operating II his project is to con ocational training w nsightly and incom DIVISION OF JUV	mpact: Increa nstruct a 2,400 squa vill allow the curricul venient rental contai /ENILE SERVICES WATEI	nse: \$0 re foot building to provid um to be expanded, thu ners, now used for stora	Decrease: \$0 de vocational training s s increasing students' age, will no longer be n	and storage space for opportunities for emp	the facility. Providing	
Operating In his project is to con ocational training w nsightly and incom DIVISION OF JUV	mpact: Increa nstruct a 2,400 squa vill allow the curricul venient rental contai VENILE SERVICES WATEI 3 66A025	nse: \$0 re foot building to provid um to be expanded, thu ners, now used for stora	Decrease: \$0 de vocational training s s increasing students' age, will no longer be r N OWN	and storage space for opportunities for emp needed.	the facility. Providing	
Operating In his project is to con ocational training w nsightly and incom DIVISION OF JUW Dept Priority 18 Project ID: 66	mpact: Increa nstruct a 2,400 squa vill allow the curricul venient rental contai VENILE SERVICES WATEI 3 66A025	nse: \$0 re foot building to provid um to be expanded, thu hers, now used for stora R TOWER DEMOLITIO ATION: BORDENTO	Decrease: \$0 de vocational training s increasing students' age, will no longer be r N OWN Preservation-Crit	and storage space for opportunities for emp needed.	the facility. Providing	
Operating In this project is to con- ocational training winsightly and income DIVISION OF JUV Dept Priority 18 Project ID: 66 Project Type Code	mpact: Increa nstruct a 2,400 squa vill allow the curricul venient rental contai VENILE SERVICES WATEI 3 6A025 e: A03 Pr	Inse: \$0 re foot building to provid um to be expanded, thu hers, now used for stora R TOWER DEMOLITIO ATION: BORDENTO oject Type Description: \$631	Decrease: \$0 de vocational training s increasing students' age, will no longer be r N OWN Preservation-Crit	and storage space for opportunities for emp needed. ical Repairs	the facility. Providing	

Johnstone's 100,000 gallon water tower was built in 1922 and has lead paint on the structure. The mercury contamination in the adjacent valve pit has been abated. The completion of the water main tie in to Bordentown's 800,000 gallon water tank has rendered the tank useless and requiring demolition.

	Agenc	y Capital Budget	Request	(000's)		
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031	
DIVISION OF JU	ENILE SERVICES					
	TRAMB	URG BUILDING REN	OVATION			
Dept Priority 19		TION: JOHNSTO	NE CAMPUS TRAMB	URG BLDG		
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	6A156				11	
Project Type Cod	e: E03 Pro	ject Type Description:	Construction-Rei	novations and Rehabi	litation	
General:	\$9,395	\$5,726	\$3,669	\$0	\$0	
Sub-Total:	\$9,395	\$5,726	\$3,669	\$0	\$0	
Operating I	mpact: Increas	se: \$0	Decrease: \$0			
Since 1996, the JJC	C has been committed	to improving the infra	structure of the buildin	gs on the Johnstone	Campus to eventually	serve as
the hub of the Juve	nile Justice Commissi	on. The campus is on	the National and State	e Historic Registers. J	JC has restored other	[.] buildings at
•			Buildings (\$5m in 200	,	•	
			ty. The Tramburg build		•	
			ne include the Admini	e 1	•	
administrative staff.	The Tramburg Bldg.	has been partially reno	ovated and is occupied	d by 35 staff. An abate	ement project is now o	ompleted

which removed all environmental concerns and present a clean building to move forward. The JJC through the FY17 Capital request has received funds to replace the roof on the entire building which has been completed. Phase II of the plan is to replace the mechanical systems, windows, doors, lighting and reflective ceilings throughout the occupied and unoccupied area of the building. The next and final phase will be to renovate the interior walls, doors, bathrooms and floors of the occupied and unoccupied areas of the building. This project will allow for additional office and meeting space and will also provide the JJC with an Emergency Management Operations area. This will ensure the uninterrupted security and administrative operations to all JJC sites in the event of a weather or catastrophic event that would cause the shutdown of the current administrative space. This project will also ensure that Federal and State requirements for maintaining historical structures are met.

NEW JERSEY TRAINING SCHOOL FOR BOYS

		FACILITY	SHUTDOWN & DEM	IOLITION		
Dept Priority Project ID:	20 66A176	LOCATI	ON: NJTS			
Project Type C	ode:	E01 Proje	ct Type Description:	Construction-De	molition	
Genera	l:	\$38,007	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$38,007
Sub-Tota	l:	\$38,007	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$38,007
Operatin	g Impact:	Increase	: \$0	Decrease: \$0		

As part of the overall JJC repurposing plan and the anticipated closure of this facility the JJC will need to move forward with the transitional shutdown of any current unoccupied buildings and plan for the shutdown of all future vacated buildings. In the following years the JJC will need to begin the demolition process and will plan to accomplish this over a span of 2 to 3 years.

Totals For: Juvenile Justice Commission

General:	\$114,163	\$19,436	\$36,609	\$8,102	\$50,016
Bond:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Federal:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sub-total:	\$114,163	\$19,436	\$36,609	\$8,102	\$50,016

DEPARTMENT OF MILITARY AND VETERANS' AFFAIRS

Overview

The Department of Military and Veterans' Affairs (DMAVA) provides operational forces for rapid civil and military response as well as dedicated, considerate service to New Jersey's veterans, families and citizens.

The Department is committed to providing highly-trained military forces poised for rapid response to preserve peace and public safety on the orders of the Governor and to respond to national security threats at the direction of the President. The Department also strives to provide comprehensive support to New Jersey veterans through a statewide network of services that run the gamut from mental health treatment to long term care to ensuring that veterans receive all applicable State and federal entitlements.

Support to Our Veterans

The Division of Veterans Healthcare Services operates three long term care facilities located in Paramus, Menlo Park and Vineland that deliver high-quality long term care and have a combined rated capacity of 948 beds.

The Division of Veterans Services (DVS), through its network of regional Veterans Service Offices, provides the state's 300,000 veterans and their dependents with information and guidance in filing claims with the United States Department of Veterans Affairs (USDVA). Trained veterans service officers at those offices also assist veterans with issues pertaining to employment, education, burial, counseling, housing, transportation, social and medical services, and other areas of concern to veterans and their families. In addition, the Division maintains the State's three major war memorials located in Holmdel, Trenton and Atlantic City. The Division is also responsible for determining veteran eligibility for State civil service for preference and pension purposes as well as administering various grants-in-aid tuition assistance and other benefits. Post-Traumatic Stress Disorder (PTSD) counseling for veterans and their families is available at no cost through a statewide network of professional providers, along with the Transportation Program and the NJ Catastrophic Program. The Division is responsible for the NJ Vet to Vet Helpline which is available 24-hours a day, 7 days a week, for veterans and their families at 1-866-VETS NJ 4U (1-866-838-7654).

The Division is also responsible for the State Approving Agency (SAA). SAA reviews, evaluates and approves the quality of education and training programs under the State and federal criteria. The SAA conducts on-site technical assistance and compliance visits to approved institutions and to those seeking approval. The SAA engages in outreach activities to encourage wider use of the GI Bill by veterans, other beneficiaries, schools and employers.

The Brigadier General William C. Doyle Veterans' Memorial Cemetery continues to be one of the nation's busiest State-operated veterans' cemeteries with over 3,200 interments conducted during fiscal 2023. Approximately 13 burials occur each business day, and the cemetery is visited by thousands of individuals each year. Military honors are accorded to all veterans interred at the cemetery and the New Jersey National Guard performs over 400 off-site honors each month.

The DVS operates two transitional housing programs located in Winslow Township and Glen Gardner. The programs provide effective rehabilitation services for up to 230 homeless veterans living in the state. Funded by both the State and the USDVA, these veterans receive outstanding support from a wide variety of service organizations, community agencies and private citizens. The average combined daily population of both facilities is projected to be approximately 230 in fiscal 2025

New Jersey National Guard Support Services

Provides operational command and control as well as support to the State National Guard, whose mission

is to protect life and property, and preserve peace, order and public safety during times of emergency or disaster. In addition, provides for a trained and organized military force and individuals available at the call of the President in the event of a war or other national emergency to augment the active military forces. It also comprises the planning, management and operation of the physical assets of the Department and its subordinate activities, including 30 armories (27 housing National Guard units), buildings, and equipment of all kinds, as well as alteration, expansion, construction,

FY 2025 Capital Budget Request

By Project Category and Project Type: All Fund Sources

			* Amou	nts Expressed	in Thousands (00	0's)
	Number of			Department	Request	
	FY 2025 Projects	FY 2025	FY 2026	FY 2027	FY 2028 - 2031	Total
Preservation						
A01 Preservation-Electrical	1	\$842	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$842
A02 Preservation-HVAC	0	\$0	\$950	\$0	\$0	\$950
A03 Preservation-Critical Repairs	3	\$3,605	\$137	\$0	\$0	\$3,742
A05 Preservation-Security Enhancements	1	\$2,860	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$2,860
A06 Preservation-Other	1	\$4,670	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$4,670
Sub Tota	ils : 6	\$11,977	\$1,087	\$0	\$0	\$13,064
Environmental						
C05 Environmental-Other	1	\$50	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$50
Sub Tota	ils: 1	\$50	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$50
Acquisition						
D04 Acquisition-Other	1	\$1,850	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$1,850
Sub Tota	ils: 1	\$1,850	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$1,850
Construction						
E02 Construction-New	1	\$161	\$800	\$0	\$15,000	\$15,961
E03 Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation	14	\$12,920	\$0	\$0	\$38,667	\$51,587
Sub Tota	ils: 15	\$13,081	\$800	\$0	\$53,667	\$67,548
Infrastructure						
F01 Infrastructure-Energy Improvements	1	\$210	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$210
F02 Infrastructure-Roads and Approaches	1	\$2,108	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$2,108
Sub Tota	Ils: 2	\$2,318	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$2,318
Grand Tota	lls: 25	\$29,276	\$1,887	\$0	\$53,667	\$84,830

By Department Priority

Department of Military and Veterans Affairs

Agency Capital Budget Request			(000's)	
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

VETERANS' PROC	GRAM SUPPORT				
	ACTIVE THE	EAT ALERT SYSTEM			
Dept Priority 1	LOCATION	: PARAMUS,MENLC	PARK, VINELAND		
Project ID: 67	-058				
Project Type Code	A05 Project	Type Description: Pre	eservation-Security Er	nhancements	
General:	\$2,860	\$2,860	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sub-Total:	\$2,860	\$2,860	\$0	\$0	\$0
Operating In		\$0 Decr	rease: \$0	tive threat scenario. In	the event of

threat event aimed at targeting our military Veterans, Veterans Spouses and Gold Star Families who reside in the facility, the immediate need would be to secure each nursing unit within the facility to contain the threat. The NJ Office of Homeland Security Vulnerability Assessments determined that the first priority is to secure each nursing unit within the facility to contain the facilities to contain a potential threat. The installed system will achieve the following: prevent the threat from accessing the nursing units and allow staff and first responders the ability to remotely lock down the facility and comply with all fire and safety regulations.

NATIONAL GUARD PROGRAMS SUPPORT

	NEWARK AF	RMORY CONSTRU	ICTION		
Dept Priority 2 Project ID: 67-01	LOCATION	N: NEWARK			
Project Type Code:	E03 Project	Type Description:	Construction-Rer	novations and Rehabi	ilitation
Federal:	\$30,600	\$1,600	\$0	\$0	\$29,000
General:	\$10,467	\$800	\$0	\$0	\$9,667
Sub-Total:	\$41,067	\$2,400	\$0	\$0	\$38,667
Operating Impa	ct: Increase:	\$0	Decrease: \$0		

To construct a 44,725 SQFT National Guard Readiness Center that supports training, administrative, and logistical requirements for 136 Soldiers authorized for the A CO 2/113th INF. The current structure was built in 1909, is past its lifecycle and fails to meet the basic training requirements of the assigned units. Part of the design process will be to conduct environmental assessments on the current bldg. footprint as well as an adjacent property that DMAVA is in the process of acquiring. We are currently under contract for the demolition design to properly prepare the current bldg. and protect adjacent structures and rail system from the demo process. Project is on the Federal budget projected for design in FY25 and funding in FY28. Any delay in receiving the State funding could ultimately jeopardize the receipt of Federal funding.

	Ageno	cy Capital Budget	Request	(000's)	
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031
CENTRAL OPER	ATIONS				
	RANGE	COMPLEX MODERN	IZATION		
Dept Priority 3		TION: SEA GIRT	NGTC		
Project ID: 6	7-090				
Project Type Cod	le: A06 Pro	oject Type Description:	Preservation-Oth	er	
General:	\$4,670	\$4,670	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sub-Total:	\$4,670	\$4,670	\$0	\$0	\$0
Operating I	Impact: Increa	se: \$0	Decrease: \$0		

This project rehabilitates and expands the firing range at the National Guard Training Center, Sea Girt, to modernize existing firing points and increase capacity by 25 firing lanes to meet the significant increase in law enforcement and military demand. Currently, various State and local law enforcement entities including the Division of Criminal Justice, Juvenile Justice Commission, and the U.S. Drug Enforcement Administration utilize the range. Army National Guard incidental readiness training is also performed at the firing range. The Department of Corrections previously utilized the range but dislocated (at a higher state cost) to Joint Base McGuire-Dix-Lakehurst due to insufficient firing lanes. The proposed project includes grading and general site preparation, range construction and new underground service. The total cost of the project is estimated to be 4.67 million dollars per a comprehensive design study. There is no federal funding available for this project.

Agency Capital Budget Request			(000's)	
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

MENLO PARK VETERANS' MEMORIAL HOME

	MENLO PAR	K HOME RENOVA	TIONS		
Dept Priority 4 Project ID: 67-059	LOCATION	I: MENLO PARI	K		
Project Type Code:	E03 Project T	Type Description:	Construction-Ren	ovations and Rehabi	litation
Federal:	\$1,859	\$1,859	\$0	\$0	\$0
General:	\$1,001	\$1,001	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sub-Total:	\$2,860	\$2,860	\$0	\$0	\$0
Operating Impact:	Increase:	\$0	Decrease: \$0		

This request is for seven projects to provide much needed facility renovations and improvements to maintain continued operations that are in compliance with both Federal and State regulations regarding resident safety, security and well-being. The projects are:

1. Replace HVAC Chiller System(\$112k) - The current units are over 30 years old and are beyond normal life expectancy. If these units are not replaced in the near future, the facility runs the risk of a significant shutdown effecting the life/safety of residents.

2.Replacement of Hot Water Storage Tanks(\$67K) - These tanks are original to the building and require frequent repairs due to the unit's inability to maintain a constant temperature.

3. Renovate Existing Nurses' Call Stations(\$276K) - This project will reconfigure the six call stations to accommodate the latest electronic patient monitoring and data systems.

4. Replace Resident Room Latrine Flooring(\$155K) - This project will replace the existing tile flooring with new "Jetrock" Flooring. This flooring will improve traction and aid in the infection control process.

5. Installation of Emergency Standby Generator(\$125K) - This project is for the installation of a 1,000KW generator. This will provide the necessary power to continue operations in the event of a power outage as required by State Law.

6. Louvered Porch Roof(\$41K) - This project is for the replacement of porch roof with a louvered system to open and close as weather conditions permit. Current roof is deteriorating beyond repair.

7. Courtyard Walkway Renovation(\$217K) - This project will repair/replace where necessary all walkways and patio areas where current concrete sidewalks/pavers are heaving or breaking apart with a poured in place resilient recycled rubberized surface. it is weatherproof and will provide a trip resistant softer surface for all residents to move around freely.

This project is 65% federally funded with a pending VA grant. Projects under this request were consolidated from individual requests to mirror the VA grant.

	Agend	y Capital Budget	Request	(000's)		
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031	
VETERANS' PRO	OGRAM SUPPORT					
			ATORS .RK &PARAMUS VMH	1		
Dept Priority 5 Project ID: 6	i7-089	TION: MENLO PA		I		
Project Type Cod	le: A03 Pro	ject Type Description:	Preservation-Crit	tical Repairs		
Federal:	\$2,326	\$2,326	\$0	\$0	\$0	
General:	\$1,254	\$1,254	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Sub-Total:	\$3,580	\$3,580	\$0	\$0	\$0	
crucial in moving no	on ambulatory resider	its and starr throughou	Luit latinity.			
BRIGADIER GEN	federally funded with IERAL DOYLE MEMO REPAV LOCA	a pending VA grant.	S/ APPROACHES			
This project is 65% BRIGADIER GEN Dept Priority 6 Project ID: 6	federally funded with IERAL DOYLE MEMO REPAV LOCA	a pending VA grant. RIAL CEMETERY E CEMETERY ROADS TION: WRIGHTST	G/ APPROACHES	oads and Approaches		
This project is 65% BRIGADIER GEN Dept Priority 6	federally funded with IERAL DOYLE MEMO REPAV LOCA	a pending VA grant. PRIAL CEMETERY E CEMETERY ROADS	S/ APPROACHES FOWN Infrastructure-Rc	pads and Approaches	\$0	
This project is 65% BRIGADIER GEN Dept Priority 6 Project ID: 6 Project Type Cod	federally funded with IERAL DOYLE MEMC REPAV LOCA 17-066 le: F02 Pro	a pending VA grant. RIAL CEMETERY E CEMETERY ROADS TION: WRIGHTST iject Type Description:	G/ APPROACHES FOWN Infrastructure-Rc \$0	1 1	\$0	
This project is 65% BRIGADIER GEN Dept Priority 6 Project ID: 6 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I This project will rep	federally funded with IERAL DOYLE MEMO REPAV LOCA 67-066 le: F02 Pro \$2,108 \$2,108 Impact: Increase vave and rebuild roads	a pending VA grant. PRIAL CEMETERY E CEMETERY ROADS TION: WRIGHTST ject Type Description: \$2,108 \$2,108	S/ APPROACHES TOWN Infrastructure-Ro \$0 Decrease: \$0 n the old spoils area u	\$0 \$0	\$0	Sections
This project is 65% BRIGADIER GEN Dept Priority 6 Project ID: 6 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I This project will rep M and R. This project	federally funded with IERAL DOYLE MEMO REPAV LOCA 17-066 le: F02 Pro \$2,108 1000 \$2,108 1000	a pending VA grant. RIAL CEMETERY E CEMETERY ROADS TION: WRIGHTST ject Type Description: \$2,108 \$2,108 Se: \$0 and catch basins from tillizing the DOT paving	6/ APPROACHES TOWN Infrastructure-Ro \$0 Decrease: \$0 n the old spoils area up g contract.	\$0 \$0	\$0	Sections
This project is 65% BRIGADIER GEN Dept Priority 6 Project ID: 6 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I This project will rep M and R. This project VETERANS' PRC Dept Priority 7	federally funded with IERAL DOYLE MEMO REPAV LOCA 17-066 le: F02 Pro \$2,108 1000 1	a pending VA grant. RIAL CEMETERY E CEMETERY ROADS TION: WRIGHTST ject Type Description: ject Type Description: \$2,108	6/ APPROACHES TOWN Infrastructure-Ro \$0 Decrease: \$0 n the old spoils area up g contract.	\$0 \$0 p to and including the	\$0	Sections
This project is 65% BRIGADIER GEN Dept Priority 6 Project ID: 6 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I This project will rep M and R. This proje VETERANS' PRC Dept Priority 7	federally funded with IERAL DOYLE MEMO REPAV LOCA 17-066 Ie: F02 Pro \$2,108 Impact: Increas Impact: Increas Impact VETER LOCA 17-062	a pending VA grant. RIAL CEMETERY E CEMETERY ROADS TION: WRIGHTST ject Type Description: \$2,108 \$2,108 \$2,108 se: \$0 and catch basins from utilizing the DOT paving ANS MEMORIAL LIGH	6/ APPROACHES FOWN Infrastructure-Rc \$0 Decrease: \$0 n the old spoils area up g contract.	\$0 \$0 p to and including the	\$0	Sections
This project is 65% BRIGADIER GEN Dept Priority 6 Project ID: 6 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I This project will rep M and R. This proje VETERANS' PRC Dept Priority 7 Project ID: 6	federally funded with IERAL DOYLE MEMO REPAV LOCA 17-066 Ie: F02 Pro \$2,108 Impact: Increas Impact: Increas Impact VETER LOCA 17-062	a pending VA grant.	6/ APPROACHES TOWN Infrastructure-Ro \$0 Decrease: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Decrease: \$0 In the old spoils area up g contract.	\$0 \$0 p to and including the MORIAL	\$0	Sections
This project is 65% BRIGADIER GEN Dept Priority 6 Project ID: 6 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I This project will rep M and R. This project VETERANS' PRC Dept Priority 7 Project ID: 6 Project Type Cod	federally funded with IERAL DOYLE MEMO REPAV LOCA 7-066 le: F02 Pro \$2,108 Impact: Increase Pave and rebuild roads ect will be completed to DGRAM SUPPORT VETERJ LOCA 17-062 le: F01 Pro	a pending VA grant.	S/ APPROACHES FOWN Infrastructure-Ro four solution Infrastructure-Ro four the old spoils area up for contract. ITING UPGRADES EAN & VIETNAM ME Infrastructure-En four solution	\$0 \$0 p to and including the MORIAL	\$0	Sections

Memorial in Holmdel, and the Korean Veterans Memorial in Atlantic City. The existing lighting systems, which are expensive to maintain and are energy inefficient, would be replaced with efficient LED lighting systems that would reduce operation costs and improve security at the sites.

Agen	cy Capital Budget	Request	(000's)	_
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

NATIONAL GUARD PROGRAMS SUPPORT

	ROOF LIFE	CYCLE REPLACEN	IENT		
Dept Priority 8 Project ID: 67-091	LOCATION	N: WESTFIELD	AND HAMMONTON	١	
Project Type Code:	E03 Project	Type Description:	Construction-Rei	novations and Rehab	ilitation
Federal:	\$1,990	\$1,990	\$0	\$0	\$0
General:	\$1,150	\$1,150	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sub-Total:	\$3,140	\$3,140	\$0	\$0	\$0
Operating Impact:	Increase:	\$0	Decrease: \$0		

Roof Replacement: Hammonton, Construction Estimate: \$1,679,000

Replace existing EPDM flat roof on Armory with new standing seam metal pitch roof including metal framing, insulation, fascia, soffit, gutter and leader system. Replace existing built up roofing system on MVSB with new asphalt shingles roofing system. To repair and restore weather deteriorated masonry as needed. To perform hazmat investigative and remediation services related to existing materials in scope of work areas.

Justification for Project:

- Roof Leaks reported, timely repairs are performed to protect leaks but are not successful.
- Existing EPDM roofing system lost adhesiveness, loose, popped, open seams and unsecured at corners.
- Existing roofing system lacks in positive roof water drainage resulting substantial water ponding in some areas.
- Existing built-up roofing (BUR) system on MVSB has lasted its useful performance and needs replacement.

New metal pitch roof on armory and new asphalt shingles roof on MVSB will protect building from further deterioration. New roofs will provide weather tightness, energy conservation and will enhance building aesthetics.

Project Description: Westfield Armory; Cost Estimate \$1,461,000

Replace existing asphalt shingles on drill hall pitch roof with standing seam metal roof panels. Restore existing modified bitumen roof on rest of the armory with protective coating. Replace existing EPDM (rubber) roof on garages with new cold applied Modified Bitumen Roof (MBR) system. Repair and restore weather deteriorated masonry and stucco surfaces. To perform hazmat investigative and remediation services related to existing materials in scope of work areas.

Project Justification:

- Existing asphalt shingle roof on drill hall is +/- 20 years old and have passed its useful performance and needs replacement.
- Restoration of existing MBR roof with protective coating on rest of the armory will increase useful performance to another 10 to 12 years.

Existing EPDM (rubber) roof on garages is 20 plus years old. It has lost adhesiveness, loose, popped, open seams and unsecured at corners.

- Active roof leaks reported though timely repairs were performed to protect leaks but are not successful.
- Existing roofing system described above has lasted their useful performance expectancy and needs replacement/restoration.
- These roof replacement/restoration works will protect building from further deterioration and will enhance weather tightness and energy conservation.

	Agenc	y Capital Budget	Request	(000's)		
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031	
NATIONAL GUA	RD PROGRAMS SUPP	ORT				
	RENOVA	TE BATHROOMS				
Dept Priority 9	LOCAT	ION: FREEHOLD), TOMS RIVER			
Project ID: 6	7-072					
Project Type Cod	le: E03 Proj	ect Type Description:	Construction-Rei	novations and Rehabi	litation	
Federal:	\$525	\$525	\$0	\$0	\$0	
General:	\$525	\$525	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Sub-Total:	\$1,050	\$1,050	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Operating I	mpact: Increas		Decrease: \$25			

Project to renovate the existing bathrooms at the 1. Freehold (\$525K), and 2. Toms River (\$525k) armories. The current mix of bathrooms fail to account for gender integration of the military and sufficient female facilities are lacking across the state. Additionally, these facilities have deteriorated beyond normal repair and are in need of lifecycle replacement to meet current standards. Water leaks behind walls has caused damage to adjacent areas and deterioration of tile walls. Energy saving systems will be utilized to the fullest extent in the renovation process. These projects are 50% federally funded.

VINELAND VETERANS' MEMORIAL HOME						
VINELAND HOME RENOVATIONS						
Dept Priority 10 LOCATION: VINELAND						
Project ID: 67-074						
Project Type Code: E03 Project Type Description:	Construction-Rer	novations and Rehab	ilitation			
Federal: \$304 \$304	\$0	\$0	\$0			
General: \$164 \$164	\$0	\$0	\$0			
Sub-Total: \$468 \$468	\$0	\$0	\$0			
Operating Impact: Increase: \$0	Decrease: \$10					

This request is for four projects to provide much needed renovations that will once completed meet the facilities ADA Compliance issues, perimeter security measures, and provide measurable energy savings. The projects are:

1.Glass insert for Rotunda and Air Curtain(\$51K) - This project entails the design and installation of a 40' diameter plexiglass insert over the rotunda that exists between the 2nd and 3rd floor of the main Bldg. Also included in this project is the installation of an air curtain at the main entrance of the second floor. The energy savings derived from this project will translate in reduced energy costs.

2. Wheelchair Accessible Ramp(\$32K) - This project is the installation of a 500 linear foot ramp having six switchbacks that will provide fully compliant ADA access from the homes west side of the main bldg. to a sidewalk leading to the facilities grove area.

3. Security Fencing(\$44K) - This project is for the installation of 4,060 feet of new security fencing along the three boundaries of the 27 acre property.

4. Bathroom Renovation(\$37K) - A complete remodeling of common area bathrooms will be carried out to bring into compliance with current ADA and bldg. code standards.

This project is 65% federally funded with a pending VA grant. Projects under this grant were consolidated from individual requests to mirror the VA grant.
	Ageno	cy Capital Budget	Request	(000's)		
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031	
VETERANS' PRO		OOM RENOVATION V	/LIC			
Dept Priority 1	1 LOCA		S HAVEN SOUTH			
Project ID: 6 Project Type Cod	67-068 le: A03 Pro	ect Type Description:	Preservation-Crit	ical Repairs		
General:	\$162		\$137	\$0	\$0	
Sub-Total:	\$162	\$25	\$137	\$0	\$0	
Operating	Impact: Increa	se: \$0	Decrease: \$0			
separation. Comple	ete renovation is requi	service beyond their us red for the health and v a layout for code compli	velfare of residents ar	d to meet ADA comp	iance. Proper renova	-
BRIGADIER GEN	LOCA	DRIAL CEMETERY SENCY GENERATOR- TION: ARNEYTON				
	2 67-083					
Project Type Coc	le: E02 Pro	ject Type Description:	Construction-New	v		
General:	\$161	\$161	\$0	\$0	\$0	
• • - · •	\$161	\$161	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Sub-Total:	÷.•.	,	ψυ	ψŬ	\$ 3	
Sub-Total: Operating			Decrease: \$0	ΨŬ		
Operating Veterans Cemetery	Impact: Increa / is a facility that requi	se: \$0 res electricity at all time	<i>Decrease:</i> \$0 es to operate, includin	g for heating and A/C	units. The facility has	-
Operating Veterans Cemetery of loss of electricity	Impact: Increa y is a facility that requi y; this year alone we h	se: \$0 res electricity at all time ave lost power at least	Decrease: \$0 es to operate, includin 6 times, and for sever	g for heating and A/C al days at a time. Our	units. The facility has water is supplied by a	a well
Operating Veterans Cemetery of loss of electricity which requires elect	Impact: Increa y is a facility that requi ; this year alone we h stricity. Not having the	se: \$0 res electricity at all time	Decrease: \$0 es to operate, includin 6 times, and for sever ay the least, extremely	g for heating and A/C al days at a time. Our unsanitary. We curre	units. The facility has water is supplied by ntly have over 50 staf	a well f
Operating A Veterans Cemetery of loss of electricity which requires elec members and bath depressed state and	Impact: Increa. (is a facility that requi (; this year alone we h ctricity. Not having the rooms are a necessity id our mission is to pro-	se: \$0 res electricity at all time ave lost power at least use of the well is, to sa y. Shutting down our op ovide services to vetera	Decrease: \$0 es to operate, includin 6 times, and for sever ay the least, extremely lerations causes undu ans and their family mo	g for heating and A/C al days at a time. Our unsanitary. We curre e stress to family mer embers. Having our s	units. The facility has water is supplied by ntly have over 50 staf nbers that are already ystems down also bac	a well f in a
Operating A Veterans Cemetery of loss of electricity which requires elec members and bath depressed state an administrative requ	Impact: Increa. y is a facility that requi- t; this year alone we h- tricity. Not having the rooms are a necessity ad our mission is to pro- irements, so this gene	se: \$0 res electricity at all time ave lost power at least use of the well is, to sa v. Shutting down our op	Decrease: \$0 es to operate, includin 6 times, and for sever ay the least, extremely lerations causes undu ans and their family mo	g for heating and A/C al days at a time. Our unsanitary. We curre e stress to family mer embers. Having our s	units. The facility has water is supplied by ntly have over 50 staf nbers that are already ystems down also bac	a well f in a
Operating A Veterans Cemetery of loss of electricity which requires elec members and bath depressed state an administrative requ	Impact: Increa y is a facility that requi y; this year alone we h stricity. Not having the rooms are a necessity ad our mission is to pro- irements, so this gene DGRAM SUPPORT	se: \$0 res electricity at all time ave lost power at least use of the well is, to sa v. Shutting down our op povide services to vetera erator project should be	Decrease: \$0 es to operate, includin 6 times, and for sever ay the least, extremely verations causes undu ans and their family me e a priority and would a	g for heating and A/C al days at a time. Our unsanitary. We curre e stress to family mer embers. Having our s	units. The facility has water is supplied by ntly have over 50 staf nbers that are already ystems down also bac	a well f in a
Operating A Veterans Cemetery of loss of electricity which requires elec members and bath depressed state an administrative requ	Impact: Increa. r is a facility that requi r; this year alone we h ctricity. Not having the rooms are a necessity id our mission is to pro- irements, so this gene DGRAM SUPPORT ELEC. U	se: \$0 res electricity at all time ave lost power at least use of the well is, to sa /. Shutting down our op povide services to vetera erator project should be	Decrease: \$0 es to operate, includin 6 times, and for sever ay the least, extremely verations causes undu ans and their family me e a priority and would a	g for heating and A/C al days at a time. Our unsanitary. We curre e stress to family mer embers. Having our s	units. The facility has water is supplied by ntly have over 50 staf nbers that are already ystems down also bac	a well f in a
Operating A Veterans Cemetery of loss of electricity which requires elec members and bath depressed state an administrative requ VETERANS' PRC Dept Priority 1	Impact: Increa. y is a facility that requi r; this year alone we h ctricity. Not having the rooms are a necessity do our mission is to pro- irements, so this gene DGRAM SUPPORT ELEC. U A A A A A A A A A A A A A	se: \$0 res electricity at all time ave lost power at least use of the well is, to sa v. Shutting down our op ovide services to vetera erator project should be	Decrease: \$0 es to operate, includin 6 times, and for sever ay the least, extremely erations causes undu ans and their family me e a priority and would a ICY GENERATOR	g for heating and A/C al days at a time. Our unsanitary. We curre e stress to family mer embers. Having our s	units. The facility has water is supplied by ntly have over 50 staf nbers that are already ystems down also bac	a well f in a
Operating of Veterans Cemetery of loss of electricity which requires elec members and bath depressed state an administrative required VETERANS' PRC Dept Priority 1 Project ID: 6	Impact: Increa y is a facility that requi r; this year alone we h stricity. Not having the rooms are a necessity d our mission is to pro- irements, so this gene DGRAM SUPPORT ELEC. I 3 S7-088	se: \$0 res electricity at all time ave lost power at least use of the well is, to sa v. Shutting down our op povide services to vetera erator project should be UPGRADE/ EMERGEN TION: VETERANS	Decrease: \$0 es to operate, includin 6 times, and for sever ay the least, extremely erations causes undu ans and their family me e a priority and would a ICY GENERATOR	g for heating and A/C al days at a time. Our unsanitary. We curre e stress to family mer embers. Having our sy illow us to continue w	units. The facility has water is supplied by ntly have over 50 staf nbers that are already ystems down also bac	a well f in a
Operating A Veterans Cemetery of loss of electricity which requires elec members and bath depressed state an administrative requ VETERANS' PRC Dept Priority 1	Impact: Increa y is a facility that requi r; this year alone we h stricity. Not having the rooms are a necessity d our mission is to pro- irements, so this gene DGRAM SUPPORT ELEC. I 3 S7-088	se: \$0 res electricity at all time ave lost power at least use of the well is, to sa v. Shutting down our op ovide services to vetera erator project should be UPGRADE/ EMERGEN TION: VETERANS	Decrease: \$0 es to operate, includin 6 times, and for sever ay the least, extremely verations causes undu ans and their family me a priority and would a ICY GENERATOR 5 HAVEN SOUTH Preservation-Ele	g for heating and A/C al days at a time. Our unsanitary. We curre e stress to family mer embers. Having our sy illow us to continue w	units. The facility has water is supplied by ntly have over 50 staf nbers that are already ystems down also bac	a well f in a
Operating A Veterans Cemetery of loss of electricity which requires elec members and bath depressed state an administrative required VETERANS' PRC Dept Priority 1 Project ID: 6 Project Type Coc	Impact: Increa. (is a facility that requi c; this year alone we h ctricity. Not having the rooms are a necessity id our mission is to pro- irements, so this gene DGRAM SUPPORT ELEC. U 3 57-088 de: A01 Pro-	se: \$0 res electricity at all time ave lost power at least use of the well is, to sa v. Shutting down our op ovide services to vetera erator project should be UPGRADE/ EMERGEN TION: VETERANS oject Type Description: \$842	Decrease: \$0 es to operate, includin 6 times, and for sever ay the least, extremely verations causes undu ans and their family me e a priority and would a ICY GENERATOR 5 HAVEN SOUTH Preservation-Ele \$0	g for heating and A/C al days at a time. Our unsanitary. We curre e stress to family mer embers. Having our s illow us to continue w	units. The facility has water is supplied by a ntly have over 50 staf nbers that are already ystems down also bac ithout interference.	a well f in a

The project would consist of upgrading the electrical system throughout Veterans Haven South to ensure compliance with State and local code officials. In addition, the electrical upgrade would be necessary to support the installation and operation of the emergency generator. Moreover, the electrical upgrade would also allow for additional renovations to be made in residents rooms and throughout the facility. The emergency generator would enable Veterans Haven South to continue daily operations through the capability to of providing electricity to the facility.

Agency Capital Budget Request				(000's)			
TOTAL COST 7 YR PROGREQUESTED FY - 2025REQUESTED FY - 2026REQUESTED FY - 2027REQUESTED FY - 2027REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031							
BRIGADIER GENI	ERAL DOYLE MEMOR	IAL CEMETERY					
	CEMETE	RY LAND ACQUISIT	ION				
Dept Priority 14	LOCAT	ION: ARNEYTO	WN				
Project ID: 67	7-057						
Project Type Code	e: D04 Proje	ct Type Description:	Acquisition-Othe	r			
General:	\$1,850	\$1,850	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Sub-Total:	\$1,850	\$1,850	\$0	\$0	\$0		

Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0

This request is for the land acquisition to expand the burial capacity of the cemetery. There is a projected 413,000 Veterans population in the State, and of those, 82,600 are projected to be interred at the cemetery. On average the cemetery conducts 15 interments daily. Of the 15, 5 are second interments and 10 are new burials. The need for new gravesites over the next ten years is approximately 18,958. There are currently 6,430 gravesites remaining, with the potential of an additional 17,920 sites. Acquisition of the land is imperative to position the cemetery for continued operations for the next 25+ years.

NATIONAL GUARI	D PROGRAMS SUPPO ARMORY	RT VAULT RENOVATIOI	NS				
Dept Priority 15 Project ID: 67- Project Type Code:	Project ID: 67-061						
Federal:	\$424	\$424	\$0	\$0	\$0		
General:	\$424	\$424	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Sub-Total:	\$848	\$848	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Operating Im	Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0						

Project will be to renovate the existing vaults at the 1. Hammonton (\$232,000) 2. Westfield (\$328,000) and 3. Woodbridge (\$288,000) Armories. Due to unit reconfigurations at the three locations, vault storage space is less than the requirements to support sensitive equipment and weapons storage of various types. Therefore, in order to improve the Command Supply Discipline, maintain readiness and to properly secure sensitive equipment, the vaults must be modernized to meet the current and future mission requirements. These projects are 100% designed and DCA approved and are 50% federally funded.

TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG REQUESTED FY - 2025 REQUESTED FY - 2026 REQUESTED FY - 2027 REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031 NATIONAL GUARD PROGRAMS SUPPORT RENOVATE BATHROOMS LOCATION: SEA GIRT, HAMMONTON Dept Priority 16 LOCATION: SEA GIRT, HAMMONTON Project ID: 67-053 Project Type Code: E03 Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation Federal: \$1.077 \$1.077 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$2.154 \$2.154 \$0 \$0 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$25 Project Will be to renovate the existing bathrooms at the 1. Sea Girt (1,260K), 2.Hammonton (893K) Armories. The current bathrooms fail to account for gender integration of the military and sufficient female facilities are lacking. Additionally, these facilities have deteriorated beyond normal repair and are in need of lifecycle replacement to meet current standards. Water leaks behind walls have caused damage to adjacent areas and deterioration of tile walls. Energy saving systems will be utilized to the fullest extent in the renovation process. These projects are 50% federally funded. CENTRAL OPERATIONS LISRP SERVICES FOR JERSEY CITY COLGATE CLOCK PROPER Dept Priority 17 LOCATION: JERSEY CITY <t< th=""><th>Dept Priority 16 Project ID: 67 Project Type Code</th><th>7 YR PROG RD PROGRAMS SUPP RENOVA LOCAT 7-053 e: E03 Proj</th><th>FY - 2025 PORT ATE BATHROOMS FION: SEA GIRT,</th><th>FY- 2026</th><th></th><th></th><th></th></t<>	Dept Priority 16 Project ID: 67 Project Type Code	7 YR PROG RD PROGRAMS SUPP RENOVA LOCAT 7-053 e: E03 Proj	FY - 2025 PORT ATE BATHROOMS FION: SEA GIRT,	FY- 2026			
ENEROVATE BATHROOMS Dept Priority 16 Project ID: 67-053 Project Type Code: E03 Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation Federal: \$1,077 \$1,077 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$2,154 \$0 \$0 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$25 Project Type Code: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$25 Project are as and deterioration of the military and sufficient female facilities are lacking. Additionally, these facilities have deteriorated beyond normal repair and are in need of lifecycle replacement to meet current standards. Water leaks behind walls have caused damage to adjacent areas and deterioration of the military and sufficient female facilities are lacking. Additionally, these facilities have deteriorated beyond normal repair and are in need of lifecycle replacement to meet current standards. Water leaks behind walls have caused damage to adjacent areas and deterioration of the walls. Energy saving systems will be utilized to the fullest extent in the renovation process. These projects are 50% federally funded. CENTRAL OPERATIONS LOCATION: JERSEY/ICES FOR JERSEY CITY COLGATE CLOCK PROPER Dept Priority 17 Project Type Description: Environmental-Other Dept Priority 17 So	Dept Priority 16 Project ID: 67 Project Type Code	RENOVA LOCAT 7-053 e: E03 Proj	ATE BATHROOMS FION: SEA GIRT,	HAMMONTON			
RENOVATE BATHROOMS Dept Priority 16 Project ID: 67-053 Project Type Code: E03 Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation Federal: \$1,077 \$1,077 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$2,154 \$2,154 \$0 \$0 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$25 Project areas and deterioration of the military and sufficient female facilities are lacking. Additionally, these facilities have deteriorated beyond normal repair and are in need of lifecycle replacement to meet current standards. Water leaks behind walls have caused damage to adjacent areas and deterioration of the military and sufficient female facilities are lacking. Additionally, these facilities are subject to the fullest extent in the renovation process. These projects are 50% federally funded. CENTRAL OPERATIONS LISEP SERVICES FOR JERSEY CITY COLGATE CLOCK PROPER LOCATION: JERSEY CITY Dept Priority 17 Project Type Code: C05 Project Type Description: Entropic Type Code: C05 Project Type Description: Environmental-Other Dept Priority 17 Project Type Code: C05 Project Type Descr	Dept Priority 16 Project ID: 67 Project Type Code	RENOVA LOCAT 7-053 e: E03 Proj	ATE BATHROOMS FION: SEA GIRT,	HAMMONTON			
LOCATION: SEA GIRT, HAMMONTON Dept Priority 16 Project ID: 67-053 Project Type Code: E03 Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation Federal: \$1,077 \$1,077 \$0 \$0 \$0 General: \$1,077 \$1,077 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$2,154 \$2,154 \$0 \$0 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$25 Project of gender integration of the military and sufficient female facilities are lacking. Additionally, these facilities have deteriorated beyond normal repair and are in need of lifecycle replacement to meet current standards. Water leaks behind walls have caused damage to adjacent areas and deterioration of the walls. Energy saving systems will be utilized to the fullest extent in the renovation process. These or originates are 50% federally funded. CENTRAL OPERATIONS LOCATION: JERSEY CITY COLGATE CLOCK PROPER LOCATION: JERSEY CITY COLGATE CLOCK PROPER Dept Priority 17 Project Type Code: COS Project Type Description: Environmental-Other General: \$50 \$50 \$0 \$0 \$0	Project ID: 67 Project Type Code	3 LOCAT 7-053 e: E03 Proj	TION: SEA GIRT,	HAMMONTON			
Dept Priority 16 Project ID: 67-053 Project Type Code: E03 Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation Federal: \$1,077 \$1,077 \$0 \$0 \$0 General: \$1,077 \$1,077 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$2,154 \$2,154 \$0 \$0 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$25 Project or renovate the existing bathrooms at the 1. Sea Girt (1,260K), 2. Hammonton (893K) Armories. The current bathrooms fail to account for gender integration of the military and sufficient female facilities are lacking. Additionally, these facilities have deteriorated deeyond normal repair and are in need of lifecycle replacement to meet current standards. Water leaks behind walls have caused damage to adjacent areas and deterioration of tile walls. Energy saving systems will be utilized to the fullest extent in the renovation process. These projects are 50% federally funded. CENTRAL OPERATIONS LOCATION: JERSEY CITY COLGATE CLOCK PROPER LOCATION: JERSEY CITY Project Type Code: C05 Project Type Description: Environmental-Other General: \$50 \$50 \$0 \$0 \$0	Project ID: 67 Project Type Code	5 7-053 e: E03 Proj		HAMMONTON			
Project Type Code: E03 Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation Federal: \$1,077 \$1,077 \$0 \$0 \$0 General: \$1,077 \$1,077 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$2,154 \$2,154 \$0 \$0 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$25 Project will be to renovate the existing bathrooms at the 1. Sea Girt (1,260K), 2.Hammonton (893K) Armories. The current bathrooms fail to account for gender integration of the military and sufficient female facilities are lacking. Additionally, these facilities have deteriorated beyond normal repair and are in need of lifecycle replacement to meet current standards. Water leaks behind walls have caused damage to adjacent areas and deterioration of tile walls. Energy saving systems will be utilized to the fullest extent in the renovation process. These or opicits are 50% federally funded. CENTRAL OPERATIONS LSRP SERVICES FOR JERSEY CITY COLGATE CLOCK PROPER LOCATION: JERSEY CITY Dept Priority 17 Project Type Code: C05 Project Type Description: Environmental-Other General: \$50 \$50 \$0 \$0 \$0 Torigot Type Code: C05 Project Type Description: <	Project Type Code	e: E03 Proj	ect Type Description:				
Federal: \$1,077 \$1,077 \$0 \$0 \$0 General: \$1,077 \$1,077 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$2,154 \$2,154 \$0 \$0 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$25 Project will be to renovate the existing bathrooms at the 1. Sea Girt (1,260K), 2.Hammonton (893K) Armories. The current bathrooms fail to account for gender integration of the military and sufficient female facilities are lacking. Additionally, these facilities have deteriorated beyond normal repair and are in need of lifecycle replacement to meet current standards. Water leaks behind walls have caused damage to adjacent areas and deterioration of tile walls. Energy saving systems will be utilized to the fullest extent in the renovation process. These projects are 50% federally funded. CENTRAL OPERATIONS LOCATION: JERSEY CITY COLGATE CLOCK PROPER LOCATION: JERSEY CITY Dept Priority 17 Project ID: 67-085 Project Type Code: C05 Project Type Description: Environmental-Other \$50 \$0 \$0 General: \$50 \$50 \$0 \$0 \$0		,	ect Type Description:				
General: \$1,077 \$1,077 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$2,154 \$2,154 \$0 \$0 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$25 Project will be to renovate the existing bathrooms at the 1. Sea Girt (1,260K), 2.Hammonton (893K) Armories. The current bathrooms fail to account for gender integration of the military and sufficient female facilities are lacking. Additionally, these facilities have deteriorated beyond normal repair and are in need of lifecycle replacement to meet current standards. Water leaks behind walls have caused damage to adjacent areas and deterioration of tile walls. Energy saving systems will be utilized to the fullest extent in the renovation process. These projects are 50% federally funded. CENTRAL OPERATIONS LSRP SERVICES FOR JERSEY CITY COLGATE CLOCK PROPER LOCATION: JERSEY CITY Dept Priority 17 Project ID: 67-085 Project Type Code: C05 Project Type Code: C05 Project Type Description: Environmental-Other General: \$50 \$0 \$0 \$0	Federal:	\$1.077		Construction-Rer	novations and Rehabi	litation	
Sub-Total: \$2,154 \$0 \$0 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$25 Project will be to renovate the existing bathrooms at the 1. Sea Girt (1,260K), 2.Hammonton (893K) Armories. The current bathrooms fail to account for gender integration of the military and sufficient female facilities are lacking. Additionally, these facilities have deteriorated beyond normal repair and are in need of lifecycle replacement to meet current standards. Water leaks behind walls have caused damage to adjacent areas and deterioration of tile walls. Energy saving systems will be utilized to the fullest extent in the renovation process. These projects are 50% federally funded. CENTRAL OPERATIONS LSRP SERVICES FOR JERSEY CITY COLGATE CLOCK PROPER LOCATION: JERSEY CITY Dept Priority 17 Project ID: 67-085 Project Type Code: C05 Project Type Description: Environmental-Other \$0 \$0 General: \$50 \$50 \$0 \$0 \$0			\$1,077	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Sub-Total: \$2,154 \$0 \$0 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$25 Project will be to renovate the existing bathrooms at the 1. Sea Girt (1,260K), 2. Hammonton (893K) Armories. The current bathrooms fail to account for gender integration of the military and sufficient female facilities are lacking. Additionally, these facilities have deteriorated beyond normal repair and are in need of lifecycle replacement to meet current standards. Water leaks behind walls have caused damage to adjacent areas and deterioration of tile walls. Energy saving systems will be utilized to the fullest extent in the renovation process. These projects are 50% federally funded. CENTRAL OPERATIONS LSRP SERVICES FOR JERSEY CITY COLGATE CLOCK PROPER LOCATION: JERSEY CITY Dept Priority 17 Project ID: 67-085 Project Type Code: C05 Project Type Description: Environmental-Other \$0 \$0 General: \$50 \$50 \$0 \$0 \$0		¢4.077	¢4.077	* 0	¢0.	*0	
Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$25 Project will be to renovate the existing bathrooms at the 1. Sea Girt (1,260K), 2.Hammonton (893K) Armories. The current bathrooms fail to account for gender integration of the military and sufficient female facilities are lacking. Additionally, these facilities have deteriorated beyond normal repair and are in need of lifecycle replacement to meet current standards. Water leaks behind walls have caused damage to adjacent areas and deterioration of tile walls. Energy saving systems will be utilized to the fullest extent in the renovation process. These projects are 50% federally funded. CENTRAL OPERATIONS LSRP SERVICES FOR JERSEY CITY COLGATE CLOCK PROPER LOCATION: JERSEY CITY Dept Priority 17 Project ID: 67-085 Project Type Code: C05 Project Type Description: Environmental-Other General: \$50 \$50 \$0 \$0	General:	\$1,077	\$1,077	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Project will be to renovate the existing bathrooms at the 1. Sea Girt (1,260K), 2.Hammonton (893K) Armories. The current bathrooms fail to account for gender integration of the military and sufficient female facilities are lacking. Additionally, these facilities have deteriorated beyond normal repair and are in need of lifecycle replacement to meet current standards. Water leaks behind walls have caused damage to adjacent areas and deterioration of tile walls. Energy saving systems will be utilized to the fullest extent in the renovation process. These projects are 50% federally funded. CENTRAL OPERATIONS LSRP SERVICES FOR JERSEY CITY COLGATE CLOCK PROPER LOCATION: JERSEY CITY Dept Priority 17 Project ID: 67-085 Project Type Code: C05 Project Type Description: Environmental-Other General: \$50 \$50 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	Sub-Total:	\$2,154	\$2,154	\$0	\$0	\$0	
LSRP SERVICES FOR JERSEY CITY COLGATE CLOCK PROPER LOCATION: JERSEY CITY Project ID: 67-085 Project Type Code: C05 Project Type Description: Environmental-Other General: \$50 \$50 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	beyond normal repa adjacent areas and	ir and are in need of li deterioration of tile wa	fecycle replacement to	o meet current standa	rds. Water leaks behi	nd walls have caused	damage to
Dept Priority 17 Project ID: 67-085 Project Type Code: C05 Project Type Code: C05 Project Type Code: \$50 \$50 \$50 \$50 \$0 \$0 \$0	CENTRAL OPER/	ATIONS					
Dept Priority 17 Project ID: 67-085 Project Type Code: C05 Project Type Description: Environmental-Other General: \$50 \$50 \$0 \$0 Image: Solid State Image: Solid State \$0 \$0 \$0		LSRP SE			LOCK PROPER		
Project Type Code: C05 Project Type Description: Environmental-Other General: \$50 \$50 \$0 \$0	Dept Priority 17	, LOCAT	TION: JERSEY CI	TY			
General: \$50 \$50 \$0 \$0	Project ID: 67	7-085					
	Project Type Code	e: C05 Proj	ect Type Description:	Environmental-O	ther		
Sub-Total: \$50 \$50 \$0 \$0 \$0	General:	\$50	\$50	\$0	\$0	\$0	
	Sub-Total:	\$50	\$50	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0	Operating li	mpact: Increas	e: \$0	Decrease: \$0			

directly to Treasury. DMAVA no longer has any appropriated funds to cover this activity. We have an open case with the NJDEP regarding soil contamination and a cap was and is the lowest cost option to comply. The NJDEP UST discharge case was closed.

NATIONAL GUARD PROGRAMS SUPPORT						
	YOUTH CI	HALLENGE ACADEM	IY			
Dept Priority 18 Project ID: 67-079	LOCATIO	ON: SEA GIRT				
Project Type Code:	E02 Projec	ct Type Description:	Construction-Nev	V		
General:	\$15,800	\$0	\$800	\$0	\$15,000	
Sub-Total:	\$15,800	\$0	\$800	\$0	\$15,000	
Operating Impac	t: Increase:	\$0	Decrease: \$0			

The Youth ChalleNGe Academy recently relocated to the National Guard Training Center at Sea Girt. It is a 24-hour residential educational institution of excellence and currently occupies inadequate facilities. The Department needs to plan for a lifecycle replacement for the program and wants to build new facilities at Sea Girt. The facility needs to support 150 male/female students, be equipped with at least 6 classrooms accommodating 25 students and 2 teachers each, 4 open bay bed down areas, and sufficient lavatory areas for 60 male/female staff plus the 150 cadets in residence.

	TOTAL COSTREQUESTEDREQUESTEDREQUESTEDREQUESTEDREQUESTED7 YR PROGFY - 2025FY - 2026FY - 2027FY 2027					
NATIONAL GUA	RD PROGRAMS SUPF	PORT				
	INSTALL	AIR CONDITIONING	G IN ASSY. AREA			
Dept Priority 1	9 LOCAT	TION: LAWRENC	EVILLE			
	57-048					
Project Type Coc	le: A02 Proj	ject Type Description:	Preservation-HV	AC		
Federal:	\$475	\$0	\$475	\$0	\$0	
General:	\$475	\$0	\$475	\$0	\$0	
	\$950	\$0	\$950	\$0	\$0	
Sub-Total:						

This request will provide funding to install air conditioning in the Public Assembly Area at the Lawrenceville Armory which is adjacent to the Department of Military and Veterans HQ. The Public Assembly Area is used by the Adjutant General for ceremonies, meetings and veterans' outreach and assistance programs. The installation of the A/C system will provide the proper climate control to hold these events. The ESIP will be utilized for Capital avoidance. This project is 50% federally funded.

Totals For: Department of Military and Veterans Affairs

General:	\$45,250	\$19,171	\$1,412	\$0	\$24,667
Bond:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Federal:	\$39,580	\$10,105	\$475	\$0	\$29,000
Other:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sub-total:	\$84,830	\$29,276	\$1,887	\$0	\$53,667

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Overview

The DOT's mission is to provide a world class transportation system that enhances the quality of life for residents and traveling public, achieves consistent progress through focused investment to keep infrastructure in a state of good repair, stimulates and sustains smart development and economic growth, employs the latest technologies to adapt to changing conditions and environments, respects and protects the distinctive and delicate character of the state's natural resources, and eagerly embraces its role as a customer service organization.

The DOT is a public agency that provides services to a wide variety of constituencies every day. These constituencies include Department staff as well as the general public, county and municipal governments, partner and regulatory agencies, transportation advocacy groups and the transportation industry. Embodied in the Department's "Commitment to Communities" are core values that define the DOT as an organization. The five core values that define how the DOT will interact with all its constituent communities are: inform, innovate, collaborate, empower and evolve.

In furtherance of the Department's "Commitment to Communities" is the effort to advance communitycentered transportation projects that considers the needs of Asset Limited, Income Constrained, Employed persons (ALICE), and to carry out Department activities with the goal of planning, building, and maintaining a more safe, equitable and sustainable transportation system.

New Jersey's highway system has the highest volume of roadway and bridge use in the nation, while the network's size and scope make it one of the more complex systems to maintain in the country. The activity at New Jersey's ports acts as an economic catalyst for the state, region and nation.

Managing New Jersey's complex transportation system requires a comprehensive strategy that combines sound capital investment with maintaining a state of good repair. Balanced investments in roads, bridges, public transit, airports and pedestrian and bicycle facilities help stimulate the state's economy. The DOT is committed to advancing capital construction projects that enhance safety, upgrade aging infrastructure and support new transportation opportunities. The DOT's operations and maintenance programs preserve these capital investments and help to ensure public safety.

By partnering with New Jersey's counties and municipalities, the DOT improves the condition of the local roadway networks through the use of State and federal grants. These grants fund street improvements, rehabilitation and safety projects in various New Jersey towns.

In March of 2024, the New Jersey Transportation Trust Fund was reauthorized (P.L.2024, c.7) for five more years, from fiscal 2025 to 2029. The reauthorization authorizes roughly \$10.37 billion in appropriations for the State's Annual Transportation Capital Program and provides up to \$8.84 billion in bonding authority for the Transportation Trust Fund Authority over the five-year period.

FY 2025 Capital Budget Request

By Project Category and Project Type: All Fund Sources

	Number of			•	l <i>in Thousands (C</i> t Request	•
	FY 2025 Projects	FY 2025	FY 2026	FY 2027	FY 2028 - 2031	Total
Preservation						
A03 Preservation-Critical Repairs	1	\$9,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$9,000
Sub Totals:	1	\$9,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$9,000
Public Purpose						
G04 Public Purpose-Road and Bridge Repair or Construction	1	1,658,219	\$1,696,715	\$1,676,308	\$6,705,232	\$11,736,474
Sub Totals:	1	1,658,219	\$1,696,715	\$1,676,308	\$6,705,232	\$11,736,474
Grand Totals:	2	\$1,667,219	\$1,696,715	\$1,676,308	\$6,705,232	\$11,745,474

	Agency Capital Budget Request			(000's)	
TOTAL CO		REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PRO		FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

TRANSPORTATION	SYSTEMS IMPROVEME	NTS			
	TRANSPORTA	TION TRUST FU	ND		
Dept Priority 1	LOCATION:	STATEWIDE			
Project ID: 78-0	004				
Project Type Code:	G04 Project Ty	pe Description:	Public Purpose-Ro	ad and Bridge Repair c	r Construction
General:	\$11,736,474	\$1,658,219	\$1,696,715	\$1,676,308	\$6,705,232
Sub-Total:	\$11,736,474	\$1,658,219	\$1,696,715	\$1,676,308	\$6,705,232
Operating Imp	act: Increase: \$	0	Decrease: \$0		
unds to pay the debt	service of Transportation	Trust Fund Autho	rity, provide capital m	aintenance assistance	to NJ Transit and

Funds to pay the debt service of Transportation Trust Fund Authority, provide capital maintenance assistance to NJ Transit and to provide funding for pay-as-you-go Transportation Capital Program. The funds are derived from the constitutional dedication of motor fuel tax, the constitutional dedication of a portion of the sales and use tax, contributions from various transportation related authorities, motor vehicle surcharges, and commercial motor vehicle registration.

PHYSICAL PLAN AND SUPPORT SERVI	CE			
FACILITY	ASSESSMENT-IMMED	IATE NEEDS		
Dept Priority 2 LOCATIO Project ID: 78-006	ON: STATE-WIDE			
Project Type Code: A03 Project	ct Type Description:	Preservation-Criti	cal Repairs	
General: \$9,000	\$9,000	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sub-Total: \$9,000	\$9,000	\$0	\$0	\$0

Agen	cy Capital Budget	Request	(000's)	
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0

The Department recently ordered a facility condition assessment to identify the necessary improvements and capital needs for NJDOT's facilities over the next ten years. The assessment, conducted by SSP Architects, looked at the Department's headquarters buildings, maintenance yards, weigh stations, rest areas, and airports. The effort Identified the Department's needs in a wide range of categories including building envelope (foundation, roof, walls, windows, doors, etc.), electrical, fire alarm/protection, interior architecture, mechanical, plumbing, site improvements, and space adaptations.

Additionally, the report provided a ranking of work by priority and need. While the assessment identified over \$400 million dollars in needs over the next ten years, this funding request is concerned with a subset of the immediate needs.

This request seeks \$9M in funding for the "immediate Improvements" at eight of the Department's most necessitous sites recently identified through this facility assessment.

The critical improvements for all NJDOT's facilities, estimated at \$24.3M, cover items that have been identified to have less than one year of useful life remaining. In many instances, these improvements are to make corrective actions to avoid electrical and mechanical system failure and safety/quality of life issues.

The eight locations referenced below account for roughly 37% of the "immediate" needs highlighted by the assessment, and these locations pose the greatest risk to the department.

Funding for NJDOT's immediate improvements is well above the threshold for FY24 funding.

Breakdown of Costs by Facility: Jersey City Yard - \$2.238M; (Building Envelope - \$2.107M, Mechanical - \$0.131M) Total Staff-11 staff and significant investment in equipment.

Metuchen Yard - \$1.597M; (Building Envelope - \$1.366M, Electrical - \$0.019M, Interior Architecture - \$0.212M) Total Staff-10 staff and significant investment in equipment.

Washington Yard - \$1.455M; (Building Envelope - \$0.476M, Electrical - \$0.007M, Interior Architecture - \$0.143M, Mechanical- \$0.315M, Plumbing - \$0.461M, Site Improvements - \$0.001M, Space Adaptations - \$0.052M) Total Staff-10 staff and significant investment in equipment.

Thiokol Complex -\$1.126M; (Building Envelope - \$0.846M, Electrical - \$0.041M, Interior Architecture - \$0.239M) Total Staff-94 staff and significant investment in equipment.

Hackettstown Yard - \$1.008M; (Building Envelope - \$0.734M, Interior Architecture - \$0.048M, Mechanical - \$0.136M, Space Adaptions-\$0.090M)

Cherry Hill HQ -\$0.692M; (Mechanical - \$0.628M, Plumbing - \$0.061M, Site Improvements - \$0.003M) Total Staff-124 staff-3 floors

Glassboro Yard - \$0.424M; (Building Envelope - \$0.046M, Electrical - \$0.222M, Mechanical - \$0.13DM, Site Improvements - \$0.026M) Total Staff-12 staff and significant investment in equipment.

Mays Landing Yard - \$0.455M; (Mechanical - \$0.455M) Total Staff-12 staff and significant investment in equipment.

TOTAL-\$9M

Agency Capital Budget Request			(000's)	
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

Totals For: Department of Transportation

General:	\$11,745,474	\$1,667,219	\$1,696,715	\$1,676,308	\$6,705,232
Bond:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Federal:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sub-total:	\$11,745,474	\$1,667,219	\$1,696,715	\$1,676,308	\$6,705,232

OFFICE OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

Overview

Under the authority of The Office of Information Technology Reorganization Act, P.L.2007, c.56 as amended by P.L.2013, c.253, the Office of Information Technology (OIT) operates under the direction of the State Chief Technology Officer (CTO) and the Governor's Office. The OIT serves an integral role in providing essential State services, developing the State's technical infrastructure and maintaining an efficient and transparent State government.

The OIT's core responsibilities include information technology governance (i.e., policies and standards), enterprise application development and maintenance (for packaged and/or custom developed software), enterprise data center operations and telecommunications (i.e., statewide networking and Internet connectivity) and enterprise services (e.g., email, timekeeping, identity management, cloud services). Additionally, the OIT works in conjunction with the Office of Homeland Security and Preparedness (OHSP) and NJ Cybersecurity & Communications Integration Cell (NJCCIC) in data management and systems security, including critical oversight of enterprise level cyber security.

The OIT provides business applications in support of statewide operations. A partial list of such programs includes: centralized payroll, budget, general accounting, pensions and employment and personnel services. In addition, the OIT's Project Management Office assists with proper planning and execution of IT projects.

FY 2025 Capital Budget Request

By Project Category and Project Type: All Fund Sources

				* Amour	nts Expressed	in Thousands (000	's)
		Number of			Department	Request	
		FY 2025 Projects	FY 2025	FY 2026	FY 2027	FY 2028 - 2031	Total
Construction E04 Construction-Other		1	\$40,200	\$16,100	\$8,500	\$0	\$64,800
	Sub Totals:	1	\$40,200	\$16,100	\$8,500	\$0	\$64,800
	Grand Totals:	1	\$40,200	\$16,100	\$8,500	\$0	\$64,800

_	Agency Capital Budget Request			(000's)	
	TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
	7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

OFFICE OF INFORMATI	ON TECHNOLOGY				
	ENTERPRISE	DATA CENTER P	OWER STABILIZATI	ON	
Dept Priority 1 Project ID: 82-001	LOCATION:	WEST TREN			
Project Type Code:	E04 Project Ty	pe Description:	Construction-Other	-	
General:	\$64,800	\$40,200	\$16,100	\$8,500	\$0
Sub-Total:	\$64,800	\$40,200	\$16,100	\$8,500	\$0
Sub-rolai.	\$0 I,000	Ψ 1 0,200	\$10,100	ψ0,000	ψυ

Agency Capital Budget Request			(000's)	
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

Operating Impact: Increase:	\$0	Decrease:	\$1,100
-----------------------------	-----	-----------	---------

Project Description

New Jersey Office of Information Technology is requesting capital funding for the second subphase of a multi-year, multi-phase project for the New Jersey Enterprise Data Center Reconfiguration and Power Stabilization to replace the 36-year-old electrical and mechanical systems.

The NJ Enterprise Data Center is vital to the executive branch as it supports many essential IT services and provides 24/7 access to critical applications utilized by the residents of NJ. However, these systems have surpassed their effective operational life cycle, persistently present safety hazards, and are no longer eligible for manufacturer support. As a result of the age of the equipment, replacement parts and technical resources familiar with the systems are no longer available.

The risks of not completing this project may result in the executive branch experiencing extended disruptions in IT services and potential loss of data and finances in the event of a data center outage.

Project Status

The BPU-sponsored Local Government Energy Audit Report (LGEA) of the data center was completed in March 2023. The LGEA report aided in determining the most energy-efficient and sustainable infrastructure to replace the failing electrical and mechanical systems supporting the data center, thus increasing the original projected cost estimate. The audit report also includes various opportunities for energy-efficient incentives and rebates using renewable energy sources available through the New Jersey Clean Energy Act. In addition, the Inflation Reduction Act presents opportunities for tax credits, which are not available with the existing electrical infrastructure design.

In August 2023, the schematic design was completed, and bidding for the design is anticipated to begin in January 2024, leading us to phase two of construction. Construction will begin on or before January 2024, with an estimated six months to completion. Concurrently, the architectural engineering designs will be created for side A and B electrical and mechanical distribution systems, reducing future operational risks and costs.

Multi-Phase

• Phase 1 – Schematic design of architectural plans to create 5,600 sq. ft. of usable space. (Complete)

• Phase 2 – Physical construction of phase 1 schematic design. Create the architectural engineering designs for side A and B electrical and mechanical distribution systems.

• Phase 2A - FY25 - Estimated \$40.2m - Purchase and install side A electrical and mechanical distribution systems.

• Phase 2B – FY26 – Estimated \$16.1m – Demolition and removal of 36-year-old electrical and end-of-life mechanical systems. The physical construction of Side B electrical and mechanical distribution systems.

• Phase 3 - FY27 - Estimated \$8.5m - Purchase and installation of side B electrical and mechanical distribution systems.

Project Justification

Phase two – subphase A is paramount in the project as it marks the initial steps in transitioning from the deteriorating and failing systems. This phase includes acquiring and installing the new electrical and mechanical systems for the data center, thereby replacing the outdated 36-year-old systems that have exceeded their intended life cycle. Throughout this stage, the uninterrupted 24/7 operation of the data center is imperative until the migration to the replacement system is successfully concluded.

Upon completion of this project phase, the NJ State Enterprise Data Center will position itself on a reliable, environmentally friendly, and resilient system to provide the NJ State Executive Branch and constituents with uninterrupted IT access to vital state agency applications, including the Department of Labor, Health, Treasury, Motor Vehicle Commission, and a host of others.

With the ongoing support from the BPU Division of State Energy Services, OIT continues to ensure we remain aligned with the Governor's vision for "a clean energy future" and with the NJ Clean Energy Act of 2018.

Agency Capital Budget Request			(000's)		
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031	

Totals For: Department of the Treasury

General:	\$64,800	\$40,200	\$16,100	\$8,500	\$0
Bond:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Federal:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sub-total:	\$64,800	\$40,200	\$16,100	\$8,500	\$0

INTERDEPARTMENTAL ACCOUNTS

Overview

The Interdepartmental Accounts provide funds for the cost of certain services that are administered centrally on behalf of all agencies of State government.

Capital Projects – Statewide

Provides for statewide programs and capital projects administered by the Department of the Treasury on behalf of State agencies. Statewide programs address needs in the following areas: removal of underground storage tanks and hazardous material, roof repairs and replacements, life safety and fire safety repairs, information technology, statewide energy efficiency and Americans with Disabilities Act compliance. Also included is funding for the purchase of open space through the Garden State Preservation Trust Fund.

FY 2025 Capital Budget Request

By Project Category and Project Type: All Fund Sources

			* Amou	nts Expressed	in Thousands (0	00's)
	Number of			Department	Request	
	FY 2025 Projects	FY 2025	FY 2026	FY 2027	FY 2028 - 2031	Total
Preservation						
A01 Preservation-Electrical	1	\$3,620	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$3,620
A02 Preservation-HVAC	1	\$8,620	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$8,620
A03 Preservation-Critical Repairs	20	\$226,359	\$40,000	\$40,000	\$160,000	\$466,359
A04 Preservation-Roofs & Moisture Protection	2	\$15,567	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$15,567
A05 Preservation-Security Enhancements	1	\$5,000	\$5,000	\$5,000	\$20,000	\$35,000
Sub Totals:	25	\$259,166	\$45,000	\$45,000	\$180,000	\$529,166
Compliance						
B01 Compliance-ADA	1	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$4,000	\$7,000
B02 Compliance-Fire Safety Over \$50,000	1	\$775	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$775
Sub Totals:	2	\$1,775	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$4,000	\$7,775
Environmental						
C01 Environmental-Hazardous Substances	1	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$4,000	\$7,000
Sub Totals:	1	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$4,000	\$7,000
Construction						
E03 Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation	2	\$7,500	\$2,500	\$2,500	\$10,000	\$22,500
Sub Totals:	2	\$7,500	\$2,500	\$2,500	\$10,000	\$22,500
Public Purpose						
G05 Public Purpose-Recreational or Open Space Development	1	\$98,000	\$98,000	\$98,000	\$392,000	\$686,000
Sub Totals:	1	\$98,000	\$98,000	\$98,000	\$392,000	\$686,000
Grand Totals:	31	\$367,441	\$147,500	\$147,500	\$590,000	\$1,252,441

 Agen	cy Capital Budget	(000's)	_	
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

STATEWIDE CAPITAL PROJECTS							
	MARY ROEBLI	NG BUILDING IN	MPROVEMENTS				
Dept Priority 1 Project ID: 94-155	LOCATION:	20 W. STATE	ST., TRENTON				
Project Type Code:	A03 Project Typ	e Description:	Preservation-Crit	ical Repairs			
General:	\$22,545	\$22,545	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Sub-Total:	\$22,545	\$22,545	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Operating Impact:	Increase: \$0)	Decrease: \$0				

Building Automation System - \$1,570,000

The Mary Roebling Building located at 20 West State Street in Trenton is a twelve-story office building housing the headquarters of the Department of Banking and Insurance and other agencies. The facility, constructed in 1987, has a Siebe Building Automation System that is original to the building and is obsolete. Replacement parts are difficult to obtain. A total upgrade of the building automation system (BAS) and upgrade of the supply and return fans to variable frequency drives (VFD) is required. This system allows building operators to control and adjust heating, cooling, and lighting needs for the tenant population. By replacing this outdated and inefficient unit, DPMC-trained staff can meet or exceed the mandates of energy efficiency. This upgrade translates into longer equipment life while reducing some maintenance expenses.

Upgrade supply and return fans to Variable Frequency Drives (VFD) - \$350,000

Chiller Removal - \$450,000

Removal of chillers from the mechanical room and cooling tower from the roof.

Roof Replacement - \$2,670,000

Replace the existing rubber roof with a new one, the current roof is over 30 years old and in serious need of replacement due to many leaks. There are multiple leaks on the 12th floor causing disruption to workflow and damaging the overhead lighting and ceiling grid. Indoor air quality would be improved by reducing water infiltration and mold growth. This project would allow the resources of the Department to go to other critical needs by avoiding patchwork roofing 6 to 10 times a year.

HVAC Replacement - \$17,505,000

This system was renovated in 1998 and cannot accommodate COVID-19-rated filters. Current units cannot support COVID-rated filters without starving the units of air and overworking the system causing overheating of motors. This would allow staff and the public to safely occupy the building, new units would be more cost-effective to run saving energy and dollars and we would spend less money on filters. This system is dated and has numerous breakdowns and it's extremely hard to get parts to maintain the required air exchange ratio set forth by Treasury's Health and Safety guidelines.

Agen	cy Capital Budget	(000's)		
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

STATEWIDE CAPITAL PROJECTS

		ASBURY F	PARK OFFICE BLDG	AND PARKING GA	RAGE	
Dept Priority Project ID:	2 94-263	LOCATIO	ON: 605 BANGS	AVENUE, ASBURY	PARK	
Project Type C	ode:	A03 Projec	t Type Description:	Preservation-Crit	ical Repairs	
Genera	l:	\$3,190	\$3,190	\$0	\$0	\$0
Out Tata	. —	\$3,190	\$3,190	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sub-Tota	ı:	\$5,190	φ5, 190	φ0	φU	φ 0
Operatin	g Impact:	Increase:	\$0	Decrease: \$0		

Replace HVAC Roof Top Units (3) - Estimated Cost: \$1,200,000

The rooftop units are original when the building was built in the mid-1990s and beyond economical repairs. The HVAC water coils, one of the main components of the HVAC units, are corroded and leaking from exposure due to the coastal water elements. Work that needs to be performed includes the following:

- Remove and dispose of the existing three (3) 50-ton McQuay rooftop units
- Provide and install three (3) new Daiken rooftop units of equal capacity, with an economizer & coated condenser coils for coastal areas.
- Provide unit rigging and crane lift.
- · Reconnect existing power wires and make necessary modifications
- · Startup and check operations
- Provide 1-year parts and labor warranty

Replace Boiler - \$190,000

The boiler is leaking water and exhaust gases. We have been instructed to keep it off until repaired/replaced. The unit is 20 years old and parts are non-existent or hard to find.

Asbury Park Garage

Garage Construction Estimated Cost: \$1,800,000

The garage was purchased by the State around 2013 and was constructed over 40 years ago. The entire garage is in need of construction repairs/updates to walls, floors, and ceilings. Upgrades and repairs to concrete, electrical conduits, lighting, ceilings, doors, door frames, and fireproofing are required to update this space. In its current condition, there are safety and insurance issues. There are many structural damages that need to be repaired including but not limited to; cracked foundation and cement, cracked walls, mold and rust stains, chipped paint, etc.

Agen	cy Capital Budget	(000's)		
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

185 WEST STATE STREET, TRENTON

STATEWIDE CAPITAL PROJECTS

STATE LIBRARY BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS

Dept Priority 3 Project ID: 94-159

Project Type Code: A03 Project Type Description: Preservation-Critical Repairs

LOCATION:

General:	\$26,920	\$26,920	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sub-Total:	\$26,920	\$26,920	\$0	\$0	\$0

Ageno	cy Capital Budget	Request	(000's)	
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0

Replacement of Elevators - Estimated cost of \$500,000 per elevator, \$1,000,000 in total for both

The State Library has two elevators used by staff, state employees and the public to traverse the five floors of the building. In the last two years, the elevators broke down 21 times including 10 instances involving the entrapment of passengers. Entrapments are of particular concern as the State Library is open to the public, and we have experienced 2 entrapments in the same week in August 2023. There have been numerous times that the elevator has broken down several days in a row, and even a few times that it has had multiple failures in a single day. According to the elevator repair company, there is not one chronic problem affecting the elevators, but different issues each time. This speaks to the age of the mechanical systems and the need for a complete overhaul of all mechanical and electrical parts. Our main elevator has been out of service since March 14th of this year, and the secondary elevator is prone to breaking down as well, which causes accessibility issues for both staff and the public. The State Library therefore requests the replacement of the two elevators.

Asbestos Abatement - \$3,710,000

1st and 5th floors are in need of asbestos abatement above the ceilings. The existing wiring has asbestos covering it. In addition, the ballasts are original to the building circa 1963; they contain PCBs and are now failing, with many areas without lighting. Existing ceilings on these floors and several others need to be replaced with drop-type ceilings and upgraded lighting.

Mechanical Systems HVAC - \$14,200,000

Air Handling Units and fan coil units have exceeded their useful life cycle and need to be replaced. There is missing or damaged ductwork insulation in several areas. There are leaking fan coil units and reheat coils that are clogged with dust and debris from deteriorating insulation. Due to the design of the facility, access to coils for cleaning is limited. These units are original to the building (1963) and have been used beyond normal use.

Sprinkler System Upgrade - \$3,000,000

When this system was replaced in the 1980's, the piping that was used was changed to a lower grade, which is now causing leaks through the building. The insurance company recommended the building's piping be replaced with the proper grade piping to prevent any further issues with the system.

Storm Windows Level 5 - \$150,000

The State Library underwent a partial renovation starting in 1989 which renovated levels one and four of the building. Due to budgetary constraints, work was halted in 1990 before levels two, three and five could be renovated and they remain unchanged since the building's initial construction in the 1960's. The windows on level five are all single-pane glass with no weather-proofing; as such this floor gets uncomfortably cold in winter months.

Inclusion in Capitol Complex Security System - \$330,000

In 2017 the State Police relocated to the State Library offices yet the Library building's security system continues to operate independently of the Capitol Complex security monitoring system. As a result, the State Police have no visible access within the entire five-story building. As a building that is part of the Capitol Complex in all other respects, and with space used by the State Police to monitor other Capitol Complex properties, the State Library respectfully requests that the Library be added to the current security system, including security cameras, alarm systems and swipe cards for staff.

This would ensure the continued safety of Library staff as well as the state employees and library patrons who use the Library on a daily basis. This will also ensure the safety and security of the Library's irreplaceable collections of New Jersey historical documents and library materials, which represent a significant investment on the part of the State, as well as State-published documents for which we are the central repository.

Upgrade to Electrical Closets - \$1,650,000

Electrical closets are located on levels 2, 3, and 5 of the State Library. These electrical panels are original to the building since they were not addressed when the renovation was halted back in 1990. Upgrading the electrical panels from circuit breakers to switches would bring the system into compliance with New Jersey's electrical code. The State Library, therefore, requests that DPMC upgrade the electrical closets in the building.

Renovations of Public Restrooms - \$1,280,000

Public restrooms are located on levels 2, 3, and 5 of the State Library. The fixtures in these restrooms are more than 50 years old and it is

Ageno	cy Capital Budget	Request	(000's)	
TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031

extremely difficult to find replacement parts due to the age of the fixtures. There are also holes in tiles where fixtures have been removed in the past. In addition, these restrooms are not easily accessible to someone in a wheelchair since there are no automatic door openers for the heavy restroom doors. In addition, in light of the current COVID-19 pandemic, the safety needs of the public as well as Library staff would be best met if all current, outdated fixtures were replaced with touchless fixtures. The State Library requests that the public restrooms on Levels 3 and 4 in our building be renovated to more modern, functional, accessible facilities.

Environmental Concerns - \$1,600,000

The New Jersey State Library was built in 1962. Flooring and wire insulation associated with the light fixtures have been confirmed as asbestos-containing materials. These conditions are found throughout the building. In addition, a number of mechanical system insulations and their components are assumed to contain asbestos materials. These units will require additional sampling and analysis to determine any renovation activities. The presence of lead-based paint will be an issue associated with any building renovations.

STATEWIDE CAPITAL PROJECTS								
	MUSEUM AND F	PLANETARIUM						
Dept Priority 4 Project ID: 94-257	LOCATION:	205 W STAT	E STREET					
Project Type Code:	A03 Project Type	e Description:	Preservation-Crit	ical Repairs				
General:	\$2,630	\$2,630	\$0	\$0	\$0			
Sub-Total:	\$2,630	\$2,630	\$0	\$0	\$0			
Operating Impact	: Increase: \$0		Decrease: \$0					

Museum Water Intrusion - Compact Storage Room - \$200,000

Throughout the years, there have been several attempts to address the ongoing water intrusion. The most recent repair to the foundation wall occurred in 2011. Several cracks were injected with an epoxy injection material. The process was repeated a few times but has not yielded lasting results. Prior to the crack injections, the plaza above underwent a repair project in 2009. As part of this work, the waterproofing membrane was replaced over the compact storage room. This storage area is where the State's fine and historical art is stored making this repair critical.

Study completed by Joseph B. Callaghan (J0382-00 WO#1)

Planetarium Video System - \$530,000

The project is to replace the Planetarium's full-dome video system to enable the continuation of revenue-generating programming serving the educational community and general public, in keeping with the Museum's mission and history. The current system, state-of-the-art when installed in 2009, has become obsolete and is in constant need of repair. Frequent downtime for emergency repair jeopardizes the revenue stream, which is dependent on a functioning video system for educational and entertainment value. Without replacement, the potential annual revenue of over \$130k will be impacted, along with broader public benefits derived from the facility.

The proposed capital funding will enable the purchase of equipment, installation, and configuration of new, state-of-the-art equipment. The new system will enable the continuation of video shows already licensed by the equipment vendor, along with other programming options enabled by the updated technology. Installation of the new video system will avoid the continuation of repairs and downtime of the current equipment. During FY19-20, emergency repairs resulted in diminished program quality, event cancellations or discounting of admission, and over \$25k in repair expenses. More importantly, the new equipment will preserve and enhance the revenue-generating capacity of the Planetarium.

Museum Roof Replacement - \$1,900,000

The State Museum suffers from a long history of significant water infiltration into occupied areas during heavy rain events, exacerbated by high winds. Typically, the response is to dry wetted areas and engage a consultant to evaluate the cause of infiltration and make necessary repairs. Over the past several years, consultants, manufacturers and installers have inspected the State Museum roof to identify a root cause. Numerous attempts to resolve the issue have been unsuccessful. Items discussed as possible sources have been broken glazing, failing caulk joints in window curtain walls, incorrectly installed moldings, flashings, and membrane product failure. With every rain event, water continues to enter the building, causing damage to occupied areas and to the building envelope. The overall roof is well beyond its life expectancy and requires complete replacement.

 Agen	cy Capital Budget	(000's)		
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

\$0 \$0

STATEWIDE CAPITAL PROJECTS

DEP BUILDING FACILITY PROJECTS									
Dept Priority Project ID:	5 94-251	LOCATIO	ON: 401 EAST S	TATE ST. TRENTON	I, NJ				
Project Type C		A03 Projec	ct Type Description:	Preservation-Crit	ical Repairs				
, ,, ,		,	71 1		·				
Genera	al:	\$44,630	\$44,630	\$0	\$0				
Sub-Tota	al:	\$44,630	\$44,630	\$0	\$0				
			-						

Agency Capital Budget Request

TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

(000's)

Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0

Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning (HVAC) Air Handlers

\$8,900,000

There are seven floors at the DEP building with four air handlers per floor. The air handlers (28) are thirty years old and are refrigerant 22 DX units. Refrigerant 22 DX is no longer manufactured and refrigerant leaks are a common issue with all units. The air handler units are built into the mechanical rooms. They must be dismantled, removed and the new units built in place. The project will be very labor intensive.

Duct Cleaning - \$5,800,000

The duct work has never been clean and the HVAC has been running for 35 years. With today's emphasis on the air quality within our buildings duct cleaning should be of utmost importance.

Perimeter Heat Pump Replacement - \$ 5,900,000

There are 551 perimeter heat pumps installed in 2013. Due to changes with communication boards and the availability of these generation 4 boards as well as parts expense of other components a project to replace all heat pumps should be introduced.

Ceiling Tile Replacement Project - Estimated cost: \$3,500,000

The project is necessary because the original ceiling tiles were discontinued at the time of installation 35 years ago. Due to the 5' X 5' grid system, the tiles collapsed due to fatigue.

Modular Furniture Replacement - \$7,000,000

The existing modular systems workstations are the original furnishing that are more than 30 years old. The system is obsolete and no longer in production. Damaged components are no longer available. This limits the ability to optimize office space and presents safety concerns as the materials are failing (i.e., broken metal brackets, warped overhead cabinets and work surfaces, stripped wooden end caps) and the fabric is torn, soiled, and faded. Electric ballasts in overhead lighting are also failing. New systems furniture would provide an opportunity to optimize office space, thus eliminating the need for expansion that would require additional leased space. If a new design provided additional space, DEP could also consider consolidating existing leased space.

Parking Lot Resurfacing (Area 34) - \$400,000

There are two-inch to three-inch cracks throughout the parking lot surface creating a safety tripping hazard and unsightly weed growth during summer months. During winter months puddling creates ice patches.

Roof Top Air Supply / Exhaust Enclosures - \$60,000

Enclosures leak into building during windy rain storms due to membrane deterioration.

LED Lighting Retrofit Project - \$2,600,000

Replacing fluorescent lamps with LED lamps would see an immediate return on the investment.

Window Blinds - \$2,000,000

The window blinds are in disrepair and most inoperable. Proper use of window blinds reduces heat load within the building.

Parking Lot Resurfacing Project (Area 27) - \$120,000

The asphalt surface is in disrepair with large potholes and deteriorated surfaces that create safety hazards for employees.

Gender Neutral Restroom - \$850,000

DEP would like to modify the first floor, west wing restrooms to become gender-neutral/all-gender restrooms. A feasibility study is currently underway to determine the actual cost.

A1302-00 DEP Controls Project -\$ 7,500,000

The project was in design but put on hold due to funding issues. The project is to replace all pneumatic VAV boxes and install new electric VAVs along with a new BAC system. Lighting controls would also be added and included in this project.

Agen	cy Capital Budget	(000's)		
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

STATEWIDE CAPITAL PROJECTS

		WAR MEMO	ORIAL - BUILDING I	IMPROVEMENTS		
Dept Priority Project ID:	6 94-255	LOCATIO	N: 1 MEMORIA	L DRIVE		
Project Type Co	ode:	A03 Project	Type Description:	Preservation-Crit	ical Repairs	
Genera	I:	\$10,079	\$10,079	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sub Tata		\$10,079	\$10,079	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sub-Tota		\$10,079	\$10,079	φυ	φU	φυ
Operating	g Impact:	Increase:	\$0	Decrease: \$0		

Roof Replacement - \$2,440,000

Replace the existing metal roof with a new one, the current roof is over 30 years old and in serious need of replacement due to many leaks. There are multiple leaks above the stage and damage to the overhead lighting and stage curtains as well as the stage flooring. Indoor air quality would be improved by reducing water infiltration and mold growth and would also preserve the historical plaster ceiling and ornamental fixtures. This project would allow the resources of the Department to go to other critical needs by avoiding patchwork roofing 3 to 4 times a year.

Painting and Plaster Work - \$615,000

Repair the plasterwork and repaint. Due to multiple water leaks, the plaster has deteriorated and collapsed. The walls in many areas are in such poor condition that the risk of mold outbreaks is great. Remediation of a mold condition will likely require a partial, temporary evacuation of the affected areas while the various chemicals used to destroy and clean the spores. In many areas the plaster has degraded due to water infiltration. The project addresses potential health and safety issues.

HVAC replacement - \$6,053,000

This HVAC system was last renovated in 1998 and cannot accommodate COVID-19-rated filters. Current units cannot support COVID-rated filters without starving the units of air and overworking the system, causing overheating of motors. This would allow staff and the public to safely occupy the building. New units would be more cost-effective to run, saving in energy and dollars, and we would spend less money on filters.

Exterior Door Replacement/Repair - \$611,000

Repair existing exterior doors. The doors are historical and original to the building. Due to the weight, age, and prevalent use of salt during the winter months, the exterior doors are rusted and failing to operate as intended. Door locks and handles are not operating properly and the security of the building is seriously jeopardized.

Dimmer Lighting Upgrade - \$360,000

Upgrade dimmer lighting. The existing is from the building upgrade done in the 90's and is starting to fail in many locations and we are not able to get replacement parts.

Agen	cy Capital Budget	(000's)		
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

STATEWIDE CAPITAL PROJECTS

		DEPARTM	ENT OF STATE - BL	JILDING UPGRADES	3	
Dept Priority Project ID:	7 94-245	LOCATIC	DN: 225 WEST S	STATE ST, TRENTO	N, NJ	
Project Type C	ode:	A03 Projec	t Type Description:	Preservation-Crit	ical Repairs	
Genera	al:	\$2,975	\$2,975	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sub-Tota		\$2,975	\$2,975	\$0	\$0	\$0
300-1012	···	<i>\\</i> 2,010	φ2,010	¢0	¢0	
Operatin	g Impact:	Increase:	\$0	Decrease: \$0		

Backup Generator

When the facility was built in the 1960s and later rehabilitated in the late 1990s, a generator was not included in the project. There is emergency lighting in place in case of a loss of power. DPMC contracted with an agency consultant to review and assess potential needs to keep a majority of the building operational during a power outage. Installation of a permanent 1000KW diesel generator capable of running all essential systems required for continued occupancy of the building during an extended power outage.

STATEWIDE CAR	PITAL PROJECTS				
	AUDITOF	RIUM ELECTRICAL S	YSTEM		
Dept Priority 8 Project ID: 9		ION: 205 W STAT	E STREET		
Project Type Cod	le: A01 Proje	ect Type Description:	Preservation-Ele	ctrical	
General:	\$3,620	\$3,620	\$0	\$0	\$0
LOCATION: 205 W STATE STREET Dept Priority 8 Project ID: 94-258 Project Type Code: A01 Project Type Description: Preservation-Electrical General: \$3,620 \$3,620 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$3,620 \$3,620 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0					
Operating I	mpact: Increase	e: \$0	Decrease: \$0		

Electrical System Upgrade - \$1,850,000

The New Jersey State Museum's Auditorium was built in 1964 and the existing electrical panels that distribute electrical power throughout the NJSM Auditorium are from the original design and installation. All other buildings within the Cultural Complex have received electrical upgrades over the past years, with the exception of the NJSM Auditorium.

Due to severe limitations in the current electrical system, the Museum can no longer offer the types of educational programming that patrons expect for an institution of this size. In addition, the Museum has lost revenue from corporate training, and community theater presentations including concerts, dance recitals, etc. because the current electrical service can no longer support the requirements of the equipment needed for these types of events.

The electrical distribution system needs to be replaced and there is no safe way to work on these panels in accordance with electrical safety codes and PEOSHA/OSHA standards. Another issue is the electrical parts are becoming less available to make any repairs inside the electrical panels. These electrical service upgrades will be sized to accommodate the State Museum's new audio/sound stage equipment/interior lighting and other electrical components required within the Auditorium.

The New Jersey State Museum's Auditorium is an integral part of the State Museum's educational programming used for lectures demonstration school lessons, large-scale curriculum-based theatre performances, film festivals, musical and dance performances, spoken word presentations, and more. In addition, the Auditorium is a vital revenue-producing space available for government (State, county, and municipal), business, non-profit, and community rentals. Revenue earned from rentals, averaging S40 -50k per year, and, is critical to advancing the Museum's mission and meeting its operational needs.

Exterior Doors/ Foyer Doors - \$1,770,000

New exterior doors and new doors for the foyer area are original to the building that was built in 1963 and multiple repairs have been made to them. They continue to fail on a regular basis which leaves the building unsecured.

	Ageno	cy Capital Budget	t Request	(000's)	
TOTAL CO	-	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PRO		FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

STATEWIDE CAPITAL PROJECTS

	CAPITAL	PLACE ONE BUILDI	NG IMPROVEMENT	S	
Dept Priority 9 Project ID: 94-1	LOCATI 05	ON: 222 SO. WA	RREN ST, TRENTO	N NJ	
Project Type Code:	A04 Proje	ct Type Description:	Preservation-Ro	ofs & Moisture Protec	tion
General:	\$14,190	\$14,190	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sub-Total:	\$14,190	\$14,190	\$0	\$0	\$0
Operating Imp	act: Increase	: \$0	Decrease: \$0		

Roof Replacement - \$1,500,000

There are 3 distinct rooftop areas all in poor condition. The roof is 23-plus years old and very brittle. The roof has literally been torn open during wind and rain storms necessitating emergency repairs. ARMM associate was contracted to conduct a study for repair. ARMM determined all areas need to be removed down to the deck substrate and replaced with a completely new roof system.

HVAC Air Duct Cleaning - \$2,306,500

Clean six air handlers and air supply and return air ducts on six floors. Tennant complaints are increasing.

Engineer study for emergency backup boiler - \$150,000

Due to more frequent heating hot water shutdowns at the Vicinity generation plant, an emergency boiler and building hook-up connections must be available to heat the building.

Carpet replacement \$1,500,000

The carpeting within the complex is 23 years old and there are many stained areas due to condensation and flooding issues. The existing carpet is currently a tripping/safety issue.

Elevator Re-Modification Upgrade - \$5,860,000

The swift 5000 controlled elevators at CP1 are no longer supported by the manufacturer and new parts are no longer available. The used parts supply is depleting rapidly. An elevator upgrade needs to be implemented.

Cat 6A wiring for VOIP & Data - \$720,000

Upgrading obsolete network data/telecom cabling throughout the building. Existing data wiring connecting all computers to the network will not be able to support any upgrades to the network switches controlling communication nor any modem VoIP telephones, computers and laptops.

Hot Water and Chilled Water Coil Replacement Project - \$2,104,000

Due to the age of the coils and air handlers 1, 2 and 6 are located on the roof. Being proactive could alleviate having to address flooding issues and staff relocation should one of the coils fail and burst.

Revolving Door Replacement - \$50,000

The revolving door is in disrepair and after repeated vendor attempts to resolve the issues the door is inoperable. Installing a revolving door would save energy used to heat and cool the building.

Agen	cy Capital Budget	Request	(000's)	
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

STATEWIDE CAPITAL PROJECTS

Dept Priority Project ID:	10 94-219	PHEAL - B LOCATIC	UILDING CONTROL DN: 3 SCHWARZ	UPGRADES KOPF DRIVE, EWIN	IG, NJ	
Project Type C	ode:	A03 Projec	t Type Description:	Preservation-Crit	ical Repairs	
Genera	I:	\$2,961	\$2,961	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sub-Tota	I:	\$2,961	\$2,961	\$0	\$0	\$0

 Agen	cy Capital Budget	(000's)		
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

.....

Operating Impact: Increase: \$0

Decrease: \$0

Chiller Rebuilds – \$240,000 each (Total of \$720,000)

There are three (3) 700-ton chillers at the PHEAL which have been in service for over 11 years. Each of these chillers needs a major overhaul to ensure continued reliability and energy efficiency. One chiller rebuild could be performed each fiscal year to spread the costs out over time.

(4th Year Requested)

Switchgear Maintenance/Testing and Arch Flash Analysis and Short Circuit Study - \$135,000

The primary switchgear has not received cleaning, testing, or comprehensive maintenance since the opening of the facility in 2011. Due to the essential nature of this public health facility, it is critical that the switchgear be properly serviced to ensure that it will continue to reliably supply electrical power to the lab.

(6th year requested)

Control Upgrades to Metasys System - \$165,000

Phase 1 of the building automation system was completed in FY17. Additional upgrades are required to address deficiencies with the controls for the high containment Biosafety Level 3 (BSL-3) laboratories, along with upgrades of the controls for the chilled water plant. (9th year requested)

AHU 1 & 2 Isolation Damper Replacement - \$65,000

Current dampers do not close properly and cause safety concerns during maintenance of the BSL-3 air system (9th year requested)

Dump Damper Installation - \$64,000

The PHEAL continues to experience airflow reversals in the high containment labs each time there is a power outage. To eliminate this problem, it is proposed to install dump dampers on the air supply trunks that would vent off any excess air pressure before over-pressurizing the lab spaces. (2nd year requested)

Repair of Dual Fuel Burners on Boilers and Hot Water Heaters - \$60,000

The 4 boilers and 4 hot water heaters at the PHEAL can burn natural gas or #2 fuel oil. The oil-burning equipment has started to fail, and replacement burners and pumps are needed on all the boilers and hot water heaters to ensure continued facility operation in the event of a loss of natural gas supply.

(2nd year requested)

Glycol Pipe Repairs - \$130,000

The gaskets in the 57 Victaulic fittings of the glycol piping are showing evidence of failure which is resulting in leaks. Replacement of the gaskets is necessary which requires draining the entire system. In addition, the current ethylene glycol would be replaced with the less toxic propylene glycol.

(3rd year requested)

Wrap and Fireproof Structural Steel Columns for Loading Dock Area - \$95,000

The fireproofing on the exterior structural steel columns is exposed to the weather. This is causing large sections of the fireproofing to fall off and is allowing corrosion of the structural steel. The columns need to be sandblasted and a new application of fireproofing applied that will resist the effects of the weather.

(8th year requested)

Parking Lot Pavement Repairs and Restriping - \$155,000

The pavement of the PHEAL parking lot has extensive cracking and is suffering from freeze/thaw action due to water infiltration. Six (6) stormwater basins are starting to collapse due to water infiltration. Repairs are necessary to prevent further deterioration. (5th Year Requested)

Building-Wide Public Address System - \$325,000

The original construction of the laboratory did not include a building-wide public address system. Due to the high-hazard use of the building,

Ageno	cy Capital Budget	Request	(000's)	
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

a public address system is recommended for personnel safety in case of emergency, building evacuation, or secure lockdown. (9th year requested)

Integration with State Police Campus Wide Security Notification System - \$255,000

The State Police recently installed a campus-wide security notification system, but it does not include the PHEAL or OITS HUB. This project would allow for the integration of the State Police system to the two Treasury operated facilities. This will improve building security and police response times in times of emergency or crisis at these high-security, mission-critical buildings. (7th year requested)

Lobby Artwork Illuminators - \$52,000

The PHEAL has 14 high-intensity illuminators that are a major component of the public art installation. The existing illuminators draw a lot of energy and create a lot of heat. The existing illuminators used to run 24/7 but we have discontinued using them due to the high energy costs, and the repeated failures due to overheating. There are direct replacement illuminators available to upgrade all the existing units to energy efficient LED units.

(2nd year requested)

Mill and Re-Pave Schwarzkopf Drive - \$440,000

The pavement on Schwarzkopf Drive, which serves the PHEAL, HUB, and ROIC, is severely deteriorated, with numerous cracks, potholes, and other pavement losses. In addition, several stormwater catch basins are collapsing due to water infiltration and require repair. (5th Year Requested)

Add Hood on the SF-2 Building Intake Louvers - \$50,000

During periods of snowfall, snow is drawn into the SF-2 fan system causing the filters to become full of snow and snow being distributed into the SF-2 supply ductwork. This condition causes the building automation to shut down the boilers during snowstorms because it reads the supply air duct as blocked. This condition also causes melted snow water to leak from the ductwork. (8th year requested)

Replacement Trees - \$125,000

In FY-18, 59 ash trees on the grounds of PHEAL were found to have been infected by emerald ash borer. The emerald ash borer is an invasive species that destroys ash trees and is quickly spreading to surrounding trees in the area. Pursuant to guidance from the Department of Agriculture, all suspect ash trees on the grounds were cut down and ground up to reduce the spread of this invasive insect. Replacement trees of another species are needed to maintain the integrity of the original landscape design. (6th year requested)

Design for 10 Electric Vehicle Charging Stations - \$125,000

Electric vehicles have been mandated by the Governor and are being used a wider basis. The PHEAL currently has no provisions for charging of these vehicles. This project will require the services of an engineer to prepare design documents for the construction of the new charging stations. A future capital request will be made for the cost of construction. (2nd year requested)

-	Agen	cy Capital Budget	(000's)		
	TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
	7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

STATEWIDE CAPITAL PROJECTS

		DSS & REC	ORD STORAGE - E	BUILDING IMPROVE	MENTS	
Dept Priority Project ID:	11 94-256	LOCATIO	N: 1620 & 2300	STUYVESANT AVE		
Project Type C	ode:	A03 Project	Type Description:	Preservation-Crit	ical Repairs	
Genera	I:	\$1,780	\$1,780	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sub-Tota	I:	\$1,780	\$1,780	\$0	\$0	\$0
Operatin	a Impact:	Increase:	\$0	Decrease: \$0		

Treasury's Distribution and Support Services (DSS) maintains and operates a central facility for purchasing and distributing goods throughout the State of New Jersey. By buying in bulk and distributing to State agencies, counties, municipalities, and school boards, DSS provides significant savings to its Government customers and to New Jersey taxpayers. DSS is a substantial provider of numerous food and household commodities to NJ's State agencies.

DSS- Replace (1) Roof Top Package Units - \$270,000

One 60-Ton Roof Top Package Unit is located at DSS (for Office Space). The unit is not working correctly and is beyond economical repair. The unit is over 40 years old. The heat section has been abandoned (steam coils are full of holes; they have been valved off and have not been utilized for many years). Parts are obsolete and the system is R-22 refrigerant (very expensive; no longer produced).

Record Storage Building - Upgrade Fire Alarm System \$415,000

Notifier Panel outdated parts becoming unavailable, along with the replacement of the outdated Simplex 4002 Fire Alarm Panel (parts no longer available) and dial-out modem (needed because no existing phone line and no way of monitoring) located at the Pump House.

Record Storage and DSS - Ground Storage Tank - \$260,000

Refurbish 250,000 Gallon Ground Storage Tank for the fire hydrant and sprinkler systems at both the Record Storage and DSS buildings. Numerous deficiencies were found during an internal tank inspection in 2015.

Record Storage - Replacement of Concrete Sidewalk at Front of Building - \$85,000

Approximately 450 SQ YD is located at the front entrance. Concrete is crumbling from weather and the use of rock salt for ice melt over many years. This has become a tripping hazard and needs to be replaced. There is approximately 100 LN FT of curbing that borders the sidewalk which is also crumbling and needs to be replaced.

Record Storage - Replace Hot Water Heater for HVAC Closed Cooling Loop - \$270,000

The existing Heater is original to the building (1980) and the heat exchanger is rotting out, as well as the fire bricks and the metal box itself. Also, there are likely more efficient systems that are designed now.

Record Storage - Install Emergency Back-Up Generator - \$480,000

The existing system is not a total coverage system. We've had a lot of our three-phase equipment end up damaged due to single phasing because of this. We've had several times (recently even) where our cooling towers single phase during these events and do not reset, resulting in an overheating, warping, and destruction of our loop piping which in turn has flooded rooms and caused very expensive damage to tenant equipment. The new system would be a three-phase full coverage backup generator and would prevent the damage from occurring as well as no interruption of service when we do have a brown/blackout.

Ag	enc	y Capital Budget	Request	(000's)	
TOTAL COST		REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG		FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

STATEWIDE CAPITAL PROJECTS

		OLD BARF	RACKS MUSEUM BL	IILDING UPGRADES	3	
Dept Priority Project ID:	12 94-171	LOCATIO	ON: 101 BARRA	CK STREET, TRENT	ON	
Project Type C	ode:	E03 Projec	t Type Description:	Construction-Rei	novations and Rehab	ilitation
Genera	d:	\$4,500	\$4,500	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sub-Tota	ı:	\$4,500	\$4,500	\$0	\$0	\$0
Operatin	g Impact:	Increase:	\$0	Decrease: \$0		

Officers' House Foundation Remediation - Priority: 01

\$1,000,000 Study Needed

The basement walls of the Officers' House have been exhibiting efflorescence for quite some time, bubbling up under the paint. When the water table is high, a significant amount of water begins to seep from the wall. This is particularly noticeable in the staff locker room, where a large amount of black mold has formed. This long-term damage has also resulted in parts of the wall crumbling in the basement. The continued black mold growth is providing a significant health and safety concern for the employees of the Old Barracks Association, as well as any visitors who may come into this area. It also represents a significant threat to a State asset, as this kind of long-term water damage to the foundation can affect the structural integrity of the building.

This project would most likely be conducted over three phases: First, a structural engineer is needed to assess the current damage, plan any emergency remediation and/or stabilization, and to come up with a solution to fix the damage and to solve any further water flow issues. Phase Two would see the emergency stabilization implemented. Phase Three would then put into action the structural engineer's recommendations for permanent solutions to the issue.

Complete HVAC Replacement - \$1,400,000

Replacement would stop the continued damage to the State-owned property and historical artifacts, as well as save the manpower required to respond to these constant leaks. It would also resolve the health and safety dangers posed by sitting water for both staff and visitors.

Replacement of LULA Handicap Elevator – \$100,000

The current elevator in the Old Barracks Museum has reached the end of its life. Categorized as a Limited Use/Limited Application (LULA) elevator, it is 25 years old, and over the years has repeatedly needed repairs. At this point, Trenton Elevator is highly reluctant to repair it yet again as it is their professional opinion it will still present a danger to passengers. Without a functioning elevator, visitors with mobility handicaps cannot access most of the building, making it a State-owned building that is no longer ADA-compliant.

Building Automation System - \$1,800,000

In order to ensure proper preservation of the artifacts, the building requires proper temperature and humidity control. The building was fully restored between the years of 1995 and 1998. The mechanical equipment currently operating within the building was installed in 1998. During the past few years, the control system front end has been upgraded by Johnson Controls, but that did not include any new control end devices or graphics.

A program should be initiated to replace all controllers, control valves, and the front-end system with a new system containing a graphics package. This estimate, provided by a consultant, is extremely rough without seeing the difficulties of trying to run new wiring. Project # A1390-00 Federal grant money

Estimated cost: \$3,040,000

Agend	Agency Capital Budget Request			
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

STATEWIDE CAPITAL PROJECTS JUSTICE COMPLEX - BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS 25 WEST MARKET STREET, TRENTON LOCATION: Dept Priority 13 Project ID: 94-183 Preservation-Critical Repairs Project Type Code: A03 Project Type Description: \$31,465 \$31,465 \$0 \$0 \$0 General: \$31,465 \$31,465 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total:

Agency Capital Budget Request

				_
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

(000's)

Operating Impact:	Increase:	\$0	Decrease:	\$0

Skylight Seals- Atrium Section E - \$260,000

The Skylights located in the Atrium Section E of the building are leaking during rain storms.

Restroom Renovation Project - Estimated cost for shortfall: \$1,720,000

Funding is needed to fully fund Project A1371-00 Restroom Renovation Project. The Tenant Agencies have agreed to fund most of the money necessary at current funding.

Replacement of Insulated Air Ducting throughout Building - \$4,630,000

The HVAC system was placed into service in the late 1970's the air duct lining is deteriorating and causing debris to be discharged to the occupied spaces throughout the building. The interior insulation on the supply ducting requires replacement as necessary to provide clean debris freer air and proper efficiency. The impact is continued deterioration of duct lining causing air quality issues for personnel and lowering system efficiency.

Replacement of 27 Air Handler Units - \$4,625,000

They have been in operation since the late 1970's the control valves, dampers, insulation, and steel has deteriorated over this period of time. The condensate drip pans have deteriorated completely and the bottom of the units have been sealed with hardened sealer and a drain cut in the deteriorated bottom. The new units should be equipped with humidity control. The units have exceeded their life expectancy.

Budget Cost of this project is approximately \$28,625,000

Project A1383-00 funded at \$24,000,000. Currently in scope development and AE Advertisement phase.

Replacement of all the Cast Iron Storm Drain Piping on the 8th and 9th Floors - Revised estimate: \$3,080,000

The piping is failing and has caused numerous events where water intrusion has caused displacement of tenants and damage to equipment and sensitive records due to water leak events after a storm. An Engineer Study was performed and the CWE of \$1,650,000.00 was developed to complete the replacement of the affected piping. An Option may be Wet-out lining inside existing piping to save money and be less invasive to agency staff.

Elevator Upgrade - \$5,720,000

Obsolete mechanical controls of the 10 Elevators Public Elevators and 2 Freight Elevators located at the R.J. Hughes Justice Complex. An engineering study should be conducted to analyze the overall viability of the entire mechanical system to assure a complete upgrade is brought up to date and we can maintain increased safety and less down time.

Escalator Replacement - Estimated cost: \$1,855,000

The Justice Complex has four escalators that were installed in the late 1970s and becoming mechanically unreliable. We have been having many mechanical breakdowns. I suggest an engineering study be performed to obtain an assessment of the equipment and a budget estimate to upgrade or replace the units.

Replace Windows - \$1,200,000

Windows throughout the Justice Complex need replacement due to the internal failure of the vacuum chamber between glass panes causing the window to frost over distorting the glass appearance and insulation resistance. Additionally, all the building windows require re-caulking. Currently, we have 120 Windows identified by visual survey.

HVAC System - Communication Wiring - \$2,270,000

It was advised during the process of the HVAC Upgrade Project that the communication wiring for the HVAC System be replaced. Currently, the wiring is outdated and is a bottleneck in our newly upgraded system. Replacing this will ensure better response times to all the points of the system as well as more accurate data being reported back to the main computer to aid in troubleshooting and to have as close to live data as possible. I suggest an engineering study be performed to obtain an assessment of the equipment and a budget estimate to upgrade wiring.

Installation of Ram Barriers on the North Garage Gates - \$620,000

To enhance the security of the building. All the Overhead Doors were replaced in FY 2022 in preparation for Ram Barriers to include the

Ageno	cy Capital Budget	Request	(000's)	
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

replacement of the driveway and walkway along Warren Street. I suggest an engineering study be performed to obtain construction options and estimates.

Retrofit Steam Heating System - \$4,910,000

For Hot Potable water heaters and building heating from high-pressure steam to the high-temperature thermal system. This conversion would generate cost savings for the state with an associated energy reduction and could be funded using an Energy Grant through BPU. The steam system control valve and all the associated equipment are reaching the end of service life and are becoming more unreliable. An Engineer Study would be recommended to identify our options and a more accurate estimate of cost and associated saving of energy.

Fluorescent Lighting Upgrade - \$575,000

Upgrade the current fluorescent lighting fixtures throughout the 13 floors of office and mechanical spaces. Our current 4' fluorescent fixture requires continuous hours of maintenance in replacement of light bulbs and ballast along with the labor associated with making these repairs. We applied on June 1, 2023, for the Clean Energy LEGA program with BPU to fund the upgrade.

Agen	cy Capital Budget	(000's)		
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

STATEWIDE CAPITAL PROJECTS

		LABOR BU	ILDING - BUILDING	IMPROVEMENTS		
Dept Priority Project ID:	14 94-228	LOCATIC	N: JOHN FITCH	IWAY PLAZA TREN	TON NJ	
Project Type C	ode:	A02 Project	t Type Description:	Preservation-HV	AC	
Genera	al:	\$8,620	\$8,620	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sub-Tota	al:	\$8,620	\$8,620	\$0	\$0	\$0
Operatin	g Impact:	Increase:	\$0	Decrease: \$1,65	0	

Cooling Tower Removal - \$630,000

The existing abandoned cooling tower is a three-cell, 1,930-ton (cooling tons) unit located in an enclosure on the roof of the 13-story Labor Building. The cooling tower is over 50 years old and in poor condition. The Labor Building utilizes purchased chilled water via Veolia Energy, therefore the chiller and cooling tower are no longer functioning or of value. A consultant study in 2015 recommended demolishing the cooling tower into pieces and removing it via crane from the rooftop. The current deteriorated condition of the tower presents a potential life safety and health safety concern.

Repair Window Film - \$1,770,000

The original windows in the building are in need of repair. The windows are covered with a reflective coating that is deteriorating. By reflecting back a high proportion of the sun's light, the safety film also helps to keep the room cooler. The cooling effect is aided by the fact that large pieces of furniture do not become heated and act as radiators in the room. In the summertime, this can be especially beneficial. The coating on the majority of windows has bubbled and peeled, and in some instances is completely missing. New reflective material needs to be applied to approximately 70%, of the building's 2,280 windows.

Standby Generator \$1,800,000

Currently, the facility does not have a standby generator for the continuity of business services to the residents of New Jersey should power be lost to the facility.

A standby generator is a backup electrical system that operates automatically. Within seconds of a utility outage, an automatic transfer switch senses the power loss, commands the generator to start, and then transfers the electrical load to the generator. The standby generator begins supplying power to the circuits. After utility power returns, the automatic transfer switch transfers the electrical load back to the utility and signals the standby generator to shut off. It then returns to standby mode where it awaits the next outage. To ensure a proper response to an outage, a standby generator runs weekly self-tests. Most units run on diesel, natural gas, or liquid propane gas. Automatic standby generator systems may be required by building codes for critical safety systems such as elevators in high-rise buildings, fire protection systems, standby lighting, or medical and life support equipment.

Restroom Upgrades - \$4,420,000

There are approximately 51 restrooms located throughout the facility. The majority of these units are decades old and in a state of disrepair. Between 2015 and 2017, DPM&C contracted with USA Architects to complete studies of seventeen Treasury-owned and operated facilities. These studies evaluated current conditions and provided a schedule for necessary repairs and replacement of building systems. 1 JFP, the headquarters of NJ DOL, was included in this project. The report called for the replacement of fixtures, faucets, and trim. The stalls in each of the restrooms are in poor condition and past their useful life requiring replacement. At the same time, the domestic, sanitary, and stormwater piping should be investigated. Among the many benefits of restroom renovations are improved sanitation, greater comfort, and easier access for staff along with lower operating costs. When it comes to hygiene, restroom fixtures are a major source of cross-contamination. This is in spite of janitorial efforts to clean and disinfect these units on a regular basis.

Agen	cy Capital Budget	(000's)	
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

STATEWIDE CAPITAL PROJECTS HAGEDORN FACILITY BUILDING PROJECTS HAGEDORN PSYCHIATRIC HOSPITAL LOCATION: Dept Priority 15 Project ID: 94-158 Preservation-Critical Repairs Project Type Code: A03 Project Type Description: \$7,010 \$7,010 \$0 \$0 \$0 General: \$7,010 \$7,010 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total:
Agency Capital Budget Request			(000's)		
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031	

Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0

Building 15 Demo (Old Infirmary 8700sf) - \$530,000

This building is decrepit and is endangering the building directly next to it. The southwest section is collapsing; rubble and timbers are falling to the ground. People are still coming to the site and going into the building. This building needs to be demolished and removed. Adverse impact if not funded: When the southwest side comes down, it will likely damage the building next to it. The building continues to attract trespassers and young people, and someone could easily be injured or killed. Please see attached photos. Three quotes were received.

Building 13 - New Roof Replacement (Storeroom and warehouse approx. 10,000 sf) - \$736,500

The flat roof is leaking in numerous places and needs to be torn off due to multiple layers in some places, and repairs over the years. It has exceeded its lifespan by many years.

Adverse impact if not funded: The decking underneath the roofing will continue to rot and deteriorate. The inside of the storeroom will be damaged. The carpenter shop, paint shop, and firehouse are all on the lower-level underneath the storeroom and will also face water intrusion.

Utility Tunnel - Steam Leak Repairs - \$46,000

There are currently 2 substantial steam leaks in the 8" steam main line that supplies heat to buildings 16, 17, 18, and Veteran's Haven North. Adverse impacts if not funded: Potential for catastrophic failure, and loss of heat to the buildings in the winter. Continued loss of steam will equal increased energy costs.

Building 26 - Potable Water Supply - \$110,000

One of the two centrifugal lift pumps that supply the facility with potable water was installed in 1938 and has exceeded its lifespan and is failing. It is designed to pump 17,000 gallons per hour. It may not be able to be rebuilt. Some of the surrounding piping is also compromised. This is a vital part of the infrastructure that delivers potable water to all buildings from the water treatment plant, a distance of over a half mile up steep terrain. We are currently relying on solely on pump #2. Additional repairs on piping, and a new roof over clear well. Adverse impacts if not funded: Pump #2 could fail, (or connecting pipes) leaving no way to supply the facility with potable water, fire suppression, or to supply the powerhouse with water. This would put residents and buildings at risk, and require potable water to be trucked in, or be forced to evacuate buildings.

Concrete repair or replacement on structures, retaining walls, and steps:

Building 9 - The Front Porch (Engineering Building) - \$115,000

Is in desperate need of repair or replacement. Several retaining walls and steps are in need of repair/replacement, including the steps to building 16 (Administration Building)

Adverse impact if not funded: Potential of wall collapsing in front of Building 9 resulting in the porch roof coming down. Retaining wall failure would result in the hill in front of Building 9 falling into the road. The decaying steps could result in personal injury.

Roads that need repaving - Estimated cost: NJ DOT contract - Need quote

Several stretches of road need repair or replacement. A total of .758 miles is affected. The harsh past winter exacerbated the problems. Adverse impact if not funded: Further decay of roadway, and more costly repairs needed at a later time. Snow plowing and salting create more damage.

Sewer Treatment Plant Repairs - Cost of repairs: \$495,000 Cost of replacement: \$5,600,000 It is in an advanced state of decay; especially the concrete and steel holding tanks. See attachments.

Skinner Road Bridge - \$2,300,000

Located on the Senator Garrett W. Hagedorn Gero-Psychiatric Hospital grounds, crosses the Rocky Run waterway in the Township of Lebanon, Hunterdon County, New Jersey. The bridge is located about 0.98 miles northeast of New Jersey Route 31 (See Location Map) and is owned and maintained by the State of New Jersey Department of the Treasury Division of Property Management & Construction.

Due to the severe condition of the bridge, the State of New Jersey Department of the Treasury Division of Property Management &

Agency Capital Budget Request			(000's)	
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

Construction (DMPC) asked the State of New Jersey Department of Transportation Bureau of Operations Support & Engineering – Central Region Group to inspect the bridge and develop repair or replacement alternatives.

This Bridge Type Alternative Report presents a design study performed by Buchart Horn Inc. for the New Jersey Department of Transportation Bureau of Operations Support & Engineering – Central Region Group. The purpose of this study was to determine the most suitable bridge types for the replacement or repair of the Skinner Road Bridge over Rocky Run.

Waste Water Treatment Improvements - \$350,000

Digester tank evaluation and possibly reline or replace Digesters #1 and #2. The supernatant removal lines are non-functioning increasing the chances of overflows. The concrete lid and walls have deteriorated significantly allowing storm water infiltration into the tanks and sludge/supernatant leakage out of the tanks. These tanks are estimated to be over 75 years old. Repair filters #1 and #2 to work in automatic mode as designed and replace filter media. The electronic control system has broken down over the years to the point of non-repair, leaving these two filter systems' backwash processing to be done manually, costing the plant operator excessive time and leaving the filtered process unreliable and inefficient. The filter media may have been partially depleted by inadequate backwashing cycles and should be replenished or entirely replaced by a qualified contractor. If these improvements are not done, the plant outflow will not be as clean or efficient, possible permit parameters may be exceeded and violations with costly fines could follow.

Roof replacements/repairs - \$200,000

Bldgs. 5, 17, 22, 23, 26, and 27 roofs have leaks that have been patched over the years. The roof systems have outlived their life expectancy as some are 40 years old. If these roofs are not replaced, the temporary patches will continue to fail and allow water infiltration, causing roof substrate damage, building damage and eventually structural damage, greatly adding to the overall cost of the repairs and replacements.

Potable water plant improvements - \$128,000

The lift pumps, originally installed in 1938, that pump the potable water from the clear well basin up to the 250,000-gallon water tower are leaking and showing signs of bearing and housing wear. Parts for rebuilding these pumps are proving to be very difficult to obtain. If these pumps completely fail, there would be no means to supply water to the facility residents and buildings for potable and fire protection use.

HVAC System repairs/replacements, Buildings 33 and 17 - \$300,000

Building 33 climate controls are from the 1970s and a majority of them are not functioning accurately, making it difficult to control the temperatures in the building. The system should be evaluated for component replacements as needed. The automatic switch gear of the emergency generator, that would run the a/c system in the event of a power failure, is not working and should be replaced. The tenants in this leased building will be uncomfortable if these improvements are not made.

Building 17 has a/c compressors and other related a/c equipment that are no longer working, leaving the buildings only partially cooled. A study should be performed to determine whether complete chiller replacements or components of the cooling systems are feasible. If these repairs are not pursued, the building's air quality will diminish and the risk of mold in the buildings will increase, leaving these buildings undesirable to lease.

Bed Infirmary Building #33 HVAC/Electrical upgrades - \$1,700,000

Building #33 HVAC system equipment, ductwork, and electrical distribution systems are original to the building and were installed back in 1969 when the facility was built. Both the HVAC and electrical distribution systems are well over their life expectance and need to be removed and replaced with energy-efficient equipment.

Agen	Agency Capital Budget Request			
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

\$0

\$0

STATEWIDE CAPITAL PROJECTS WILLIAM ASHBY BUILDING-BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS 101 SO. BROAD ST., TRENTON, NJ LOCATION: Dept Priority 16 Project ID: 94-252 Preservation-Critical Repairs Project Type Code: A03 Project Type Description: \$14,802 \$14,802 \$0 General: \$0 \$0 \$14,802 \$14,802 \$0 Sub-Total:

Agency Capital Budget Request			(000's)	
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0

Upgrade Network Infrastructure - \$2,202,000

It was determined by the State Office of Information Technology (OIT) that the approximately 30-year-old wiring connecting all computers to the network will not be able to support any upgrades to the network switches controlling communication or any modem VOIP phones, computers, and laptops. It doesn't even meet the lowest specification required and OIT has found many issues with its continued usage, including low phone volume, cross talk and performance failures, stow performance, and dropped connections with computers. In addition, OIT has stated they will not be able to support the network switches, purchased a decade ago, as the manufacturer has ended support for them. The combination of these two components puts DCA at risk of a major network outage and completely limits our ability to enhance the speed and performance of the network, a vital service for divisions and DCA as a whole in delivering services for new and current programs that serve the public. Our current phone system is also obsolete and will no longer be serviced.

In total the network infrastructure update will include new network patch panels and cabling from the IDFs (network distribution points on each floor) to the offices and cubes and new network switches.

Network patch panels and cabling have a long life of 15-30 years, phone systems can last for 10 to 20 years, and network switches typically have a useful life of 10 years.

The new switches are more energy efficient and will be greatly reduced in number compared to the current switches due to the recent removal of server and storage systems at DCA HQ.

This project will build our internal capacity to successfully implement economic relief programs with investments in technology infrastructure with outreach programs. The project addresses the need for core, underlying network infrastructure that can reliably support existing and new communications, IT systems and applications, etc. for years to come. This will provide staff with a secure, quick, and dependable network to do the work of the agency in support the New Jersey's citizens, communities, and businesses, as well as a reliable network for those served to communicate with staff and interface with IT applications and systems. OIT's determination that the existing network components are inadequate shows the need to address these deficiencies.

This project will take time to get specifications and bids. Ideal timing is to start the project within calendar year 2023 with completion by third quarter 2024, at which time it will be completed, and monies expended.

Access Control Swipe Card System - \$335,000

The safety and security of employees and visitors are serious concerns for building owners and managers. DCA's current environment contains multiple exterior doors, the presence of restricted or sensitive areas, and heavy traffic thereby presenting significant access control issues. The installation of an access control system would greatly minimize unauthorized entries and reduce security costs. The State has enforced standardized ID requirements but has fallen short on overall building access security. Further, such a system would not only control access to the building but would also keep electronic records concerning entries and exits into and out of the building. Such records help managers identify who used a door at any given time, how many times and if there are abusive practices concerning employee breaks, tardiness, etc. This system would provide the following benefits:

1) Ability to control and protect building entry (e.g., one cardholder may be given access only to normal work week while others may have additional access).

2) Ability to record and maintain detailed logs concerning entries and exits thereby enhancing management controls over abusive employee practices.

3) Potentially reduced costs due to the need for fewer security guards.

4) Ability to maintain both public and employee-only areas simultaneously.

5) In today's current situation, the ability to possibly take temperature readings and connect to the card reader.

Restroom Renovations - Estimated cost: \$2,000,000

The Department of Community Affairs has 16 restrooms. The restrooms have not had any work done, only maintenance since the building was erected. The tiles are cracked, the sinks are stained, the caulking needs to be done and the toilets need to be replaced among many other things. A pipe broke on the 5th floor which was found to be rotted. This is a concern that now focuses on all of the restrooms on all of the floors.

The anticipated costs are around \$100,000 per restroom. Among the many benefits of restrooms, renovations are improved sanitation, greater comfort, easier access for all, and tower operating costs as well as being able to replace obsolete pipes to eliminate future damage to the building. Besides improving sanitation and minimizing odors, restroom renovations also can help control costs. For example, they can reduce water use, due to better-controlled flow times and volumes or the installation of waterless fixtures. When it comes to hygiene, restroom fixtures are a major source of cross-contamination, in spite of custodial efforts to clean and disinfect daily because many users might contact the fixtures between cleanings. Products such as automatic hands-free fixtures can enhance both the perception and the

Agency Capital Budget Request			(000's)	
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

reality of cleanliness. Among the most common examples of automated and manual technology that can improve cleanliness and sanitation - while also improving compliance with ADA requirements.

HVAC Rooftop Air Handler Replacement - \$9,965,000

The project is in the planning stages.

The Department of Community Affairs' HVAC system consists of 5 air handlers that have been retrofitted but do not produce efficient or appropriate air throughout the building. The Department (Treasury) must spend an exorbitant amount of revenue to run BOTH air and heat to control humidity levels. When hot water is unable to enter the building because of issues with our energy supplier, Veolia, we must maintain temperatures of around 66 degrees to control humidity in the summer months. This creates an uncomfortable work environment. Moreover, manipulating the temperature does not always guarantee the needed result. We handle numerous complaints daily from staff that it is too cold, it is humid, there is an odor, etc. The system cannot handle the change in temperatures on its own and must manually be manipulated. With all the retrofitting work done to address these issues, the present system still does not satisfy the building's air quality nor operate at a level of efficiency. Recently discovered were air handlers with no insulation and improper drip pans. This discovery was made when the Department experienced a catastrophic leak caused by condensation. This leak caused a complete network failure and the need for our application hosting infrastructure to be rebuilt from scratch.

Project #A1366-00

Funding shortfall

Estimated cost: \$9,965,000

Building Management System - \$250,000

The BMS system is a computerized control system that controls and monitors the building's mechanical and electrical equipment such as ventilation. This system is obsolete and is in need of an upgrade before it fails. System failures result in extended equipment downtime during critical times. A web-based front-end upgrade is needed. If we do not upgrade the outdated system, we will have an increased probability of it crashing. If the system crashes, it would be very difficult to get it back up and running causing an undue hardship on the building and its employees. The Department requires smarter and better technology to make it more efficient to manage the building while trying to provide a better indoor environment.

Transgender Restroom - \$50,000

DCA should offer gender-neutral restrooms in order to be inclusive of individuals who are transgender, gender non-conforming, or non-binary. Currently, there is an area on the first floor of the DCA building that is well-suited for a gender-neutral bathroom. This would allow the DCA to advance New Jersey's vision, enable inclusive employment practices, and promote an environment of support.

 Ageno	cy Capital Budget	(000's)		
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

STATEWIDE CAPITAL PROJECTS

		THOMAS E	DISON STATE UNIV	/ERSITY		
Dept Priority Project ID:	17 94-259	LOCATIO	N: 111 W STAT	E STREET, TRENT	NC	
Project Type C	ode:	A03 Project	Type Description:	Preservation-Crit	ical Repairs	
Genera	ıl:	\$4,850	\$4,850	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sub-Tota	ıl:	\$4,850	\$4,850	\$0	\$0	\$0
Operatin	a Impact:	Increase:	\$0	Decrease: \$0		

The Kelsey Building and the adjoining Townhouses, known as the Kelsey/Townhouse Complex, are historically significant structures in the State House Historic District. The landmark buildings that comprise this complex help set the tone for the entire Historic District and is a key facility on the Thomas Edison State University campus. Thomas Edison State University respectfully requests the following to be considered:

Foundation/Structural Repairs at Townhouse - \$440,000

Current DPMC project - During the current project taking place at Thomas Edison, other issues with the foundation were uncovered. Water and settlement have damaged and affected the basement walls.

Roof Replacement - \$2,435,000

Replace the existing Tile/Rubber roof with a new one, the current roof is over 30 years old and in serious need of replacement due to many leaks. There are multiple leaks above offices and cubicles causing damage to the overhead lighting and furniture. Indoor air quality would be improved by reducing water infiltration and mold growth. This project would allow the resources of the Department to go to other critical needs by avoiding patchwork roofing 3 to 4 times a year.

Exterior Work - \$1,775,000

Due to weather conditions, the facade of the building has become worn and rotted in some areas the window frames are just gone. The granite steps are cracked and broken in places and cause a tripping/falling hazard. We would need this to restore the grandeur of this historic building as well as prevent the elements from penetrating further into the building and damaging structural elements.

Domestic water pump upgrade - \$50,000

Kelsey Interior Stair Case - Carpeting All Floors - \$75,000

The carpet was originally installed in the 1990's. Due to the usage, the carpet is curling at the edges and cannot be secured down. It is currently a tripping and safety issue.

Townhouse Carpet Replacement- \$75,000

The carpet was originally installed in the 1990's. Due to the usage, the carpet is curling at the edges and cannot be secured down. It is currently a tripping and safety issue.

Townhouse 115 Lower-Level Water Infiltration - Estimated cost of repair is to be determined

Water infiltration has continued to impact the basement area of Townhouse 115 for over a decade. Continued water infiltration can pose health and safety risks. DPMC is, and has been, aware of this issue.

	Agend	y Capital Budge	(000's)		
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031
STATEWIDE CAR	PITAL PROJECTS				
	TRENT	ON OFFICE COMPLE	X - MVC BUILDING IN	IPROVEMENTS	
Dept Priority 1 Project ID: 9	8 LOCA 4-218	TION: 225 E STA	TE ST TRENTON NJ		
Project Type Code: A03 Project Type Description: Preservation-Critical Repairs					
0	¢7.010	¢7.010	0.0	¢0,	¢O

General:	\$7,010	\$7,010	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sub-Total:	\$7,010	\$7,010	\$0	\$0	\$0

Agency Capital Budget Request			(000's)	
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0

Trenton Office Complex - Water Infiltration (Roof)

Preservation-Infrastructure - \$3,500,000

The TOC suffers from a long history of significant water infiltration into occupied areas during heavy rain events. Over the past years' consultants, manufacturers and installers have inspected the facility to identify "Root Cause' items. Possible sources have been broken glazing, failing caulk joints in window curtain walls, incorrectly installed moldings, flashings, and membrane product failure. There are now serious health & safety concerns because of the continuing leaks, recently extensive "Black Mold" had to be professionally remediated on the 9th floor Executive Wing, the Executive Conference Room has a large area that is covered with plastic sheeting remaining until the source of the water infiltration can be repaired. With every rain event, water continues to enter the building walls in this area. There are various areas in the TOC where sheetrock has been removed to dry interior walls. These areas have plastic sheeting as a covering which has been in place for more than two years. One of these areas had the sheetrock replaced in April of 2021 and has again experienced water infiltration. The TOC roof was replaced back in 2007 and dating back to August 2012 roof leaks have been on the agenda each month at the DPMC Tenant Meetings.

Trenton Office Complex - Bathroom Partition Replacement

Preservation-Infrastructure - \$60,000

The Bathroom Partitions on certain wings of the Complex have become rusted and deteriorated. These partitions have become unsanitary, harboring germs and odors.

Trenton Office Complex - Painting & Carpeting Elevator Lobby Areas

Preservation-Infrastructure - \$450,000

The last carpeting that was completed was in 2005, the carpeted areas have become soiled and worn and are at the end of their serviceable life. The lobbies should also be repainted at that time.

Trenton Office Complex - Fireproofing & Structural Repairs

Preservation-Infrastructure - \$450,000

The subbasement needs immediate repair due to fireproofing falling off the beams and due to spalling concrete exposing rusted rebar. This compromises the TOC building's structural integrity. Fireproofing ensures that steel beams can withstand high temperatures during a fire. This is a Code Compliance issue.

Trenton Office Complex – LED Lighting Upgrade

Preservation-Infrastructure - Estimated Cost: \$1,800,000

Upgrade the lighting in the Trenton Office Complex to become energy efficient. Modern technologies such as LED light fixtures consume significantly less energy than traditional lighting. This reduces electricity bills and contributes to environmental sustainability by lowering the building's carbon footprint. Having adequate lighting enhances the work environment, reducing eye strain and fatigue. Upgrading to LED lighting will be a significant savings as LED lighting has a longer lifespan and requires less maintenance.

Trenton Office Complex - Security System Upgrade

Preservation-Infrastructure - \$250,000

The security system for the building has been in place for many years but should be evaluated in light of the current security requirements. A system of access cards and limited security cameras currently serves our building. The access card system is often down leading to doors being propped open creating a security risk. A study should be performed evaluating the security system and then a project should be initiated to upgrade the security system.

Trenton Office Complex - TOC Window Washing

Preservation-Infrastructure - \$65,000

Cleaning the outside windows is important for many reasons. Clean windows enhance the overall appearance of the building. It also allows more natural light to enter the building, reducing the need for artificial lighting during the day. This not only saves on energy costs but creates a brighter, more pleasant indoor environment. Regular window cleaning helps protect the glass from corrosion and environmental pollutants that can lead to damage or staining over time. Maintenance of the windows can extend their lifespan and reduce the need for costly replacements. Clean windows also provide a clear line of sight, which is crucial for safety and security. It allows occupants to see outside clearly, making it easier to identify potential hazards or security concerns. Additionally, removing dirt and grime can help prevent mold or mildew growth on windowsills, promoting a healthier indoor environment. Davits and roof anchors will need to be

Agency Capital Budget Request			(000's)	
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED REQUESTED FY - 2025 FY- 2026		REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG			FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

installed on the roof to allow for safe and efficient access for the window cleaners.

Repair/Replace Sidewalks - \$330,250

Sidewalks are original from construction 1992/93. Concrete is heaving and sinking, pavers are loose and uneven. Several trip and falls have already occurred, some with injuries and one resulting in a lawsuit against the State. The lawsuit for trip and fall is from January 2019.

Elevator Lobby Door Replacement (All Floors) - \$105,000

Replace all of the elevator lobby wooden doors damaged due to delivery carts.

STATEWIDE CAPITAL PROJECTS						
	STATE DOCUM	ENT CONTROL	CTR - HVAC			
Dept Priority 19 Project ID: 94-227	LOCATION:	77 CARROLI	L ST, TRENTON NJ			
Project Type Code: AC	3 Project Type	e Description:	Preservation-Crit	ical Repairs		
General:	\$1,370	\$1,370	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Sub-Total:	\$1,370	\$1,370	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Operating Impact:	Increase: \$0		Decrease: \$0			

HVAC Replacement (3 units) \$1,030,000

The Document Control Center located at 77 Carrol Street in Trenton is a warehousing facility for the DEP, DOH, and the New Jersey State Museum. Many of the items that are stored at the facility are sensitive to environmental concerns. The existing HVAC units are 50-plus years old and are in disrepair. Our contracted service provider has done repeated repair work to these units but they continue to fail as they are well past their life expectancy. Two of the units are not in service. For the one remaining unit, we recently replaced the condenser and compressor. This unit uses refrigerant R-22 which is no longer manufactured.

HVAC split AC unit Replacement (6 units) - \$340,000

AC units are 25 years old and the refrigerant used is R-22 which is no longer manufactured. Of the six units, one is not operational and the remaining 5 units are in constant repair. Due to the age of the units, it is becoming increasingly difficult to purchase parts.

STATEWIDE CAPITAL PROJECTS		
FREEHOLD OFFICE	E BUILDING	
Dept Priority 20 LOCATION: 1	100 DANIELS WAY, FREEHOLD	
Project ID: 94-266		
Project Type Code: A04 Project Type De	escription: Preservation-Roofs & Moisture Protection	
General: \$1,377	\$1,377 \$0 \$0	\$0
Sub-Total: \$1,377	\$1,377 \$0 \$0	\$0
Operating Impact: Increase: \$0	Decrease: \$0	

Replace Roof Top Units (RHU1,2,3, & 4) - \$1,377,700

The current HVAC rooftop unit is over 20 years old and is not only beyond economical repair, but replacement parts are obsolete and impossible to procure. The current HVAC unit continues to fail, causing occupied areas to become outside the PEOSH temperature ranges for employees, thus causing employees to be sent home.

Each unit is priced as below:

RHU1 - \$280,000

RHU2 - \$400,000 RHU3 - \$400,000

RHU4 - \$80,000

Plus Additional Fees

	Agen	cy Capital Budget	Request	(000's)		
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031	
STATEWIDE CA	PITAL PROJECTS	_				
	OIT HU		ZKOPF DR., EWING			
,	94-264					
Project ID: Project Type Co		pject Type Description:	Preservation-Crit	ical Repairs		
General:			\$0	\$0	\$0	
General.	\$1,34 <i>1</i>	φ1,347	\$ 0	ψυ	ψŪ	
Sub-Total:	\$1,547	\$1,547	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Replace 3 Two-Sta	age Chillers Existing F	VAC chiller units (air co es. These chiller units k	0,			
Replace 3 Two-Sta currently prone to specifications. Warehouse Extern Existing door and Data Center Lighti Upgrade existing li	nt - \$1,200,000 age Chillers Existing F constant weekly failure or and Interior Door R door frames are rusted ng Replacement - \$21	es. These chiller units k eplacement - \$137,000 I beyond repair and per 0,000 and move fixtures from	eep the data compute	r room environmental nd safety codes must	lly controlled per NJO	ΙΤ
Replace 3 Two-Sta currently prone to specifications. Warehouse Extern Existing door and Data Center Lighti Upgrade existing I Currently a safety	nt - \$1,200,000 age Chillers Existing H constant weekly failure or and Interior Door Re door frames are rusted ng Replacement - \$21 ights from T12 to LED issue with low lighting PITAL PROJECTS	es. These chiller units k eplacement - \$137,000 I beyond repair and per 0,000 and move fixtures from visibility.	eep the data compute current health, fire, a	r room environmental nd safety codes must	lly controlled per NJO	ΙΤ
currently prone to specifications. Warehouse Exterio Existing door and Data Center Lighti Upgrade existing I Currently a safety STATEWIDE CA Dept Priority Project ID:	nt - \$1,200,000 age Chillers Existing H constant weekly failure or and Interior Door Re door frames are rusted ing Replacement - \$21 ights from T12 to LED issue with low lighting PITAL PROJECTS NEW J 22 24-262	es. These chiller units k eplacement - \$137,000 beyond repair and per 0,000 and move fixtures from visibility.	eep the data compute current health, fire, a over the computer ca ILDING (NJN) KTON STREET, TRE	r room environmentai nd safety codes must abinets to the center v	lly controlled per NJO	ΙΤ
Replace 3 Two-Sta currently prone to specifications. Warehouse Exterio Existing door and Data Center Lighti Upgrade existing li Currently a safety STATEWIDE CA Dept Priority	nt - \$1,200,000 age Chillers Existing H constant weekly failure or and Interior Door Re door frames are rusted ing Replacement - \$21 ights from T12 to LED issue with low lighting PITAL PROJECTS NEW J 22 24-262	es. These chiller units k eplacement - \$137,000 beyond repair and per 0,000 and move fixtures from visibility.	eep the data compute current health, fire, a over the computer ca	r room environmentai nd safety codes must abinets to the center v	lly controlled per NJO	ΙΤ
Replace 3 Two-Sta currently prone to specifications. Warehouse Exterio Existing door and Data Center Lighti Upgrade existing II Currently a safety STATEWIDE CA Dept Priority Project ID:	nt - \$1,200,000 age Chillers Existing H constant weekly failure or and Interior Door Re door frames are rusted ing Replacement - \$21 ights from T12 to LED issue with low lighting PITAL PROJECTS NEW J 22 24-262 de: A03 Pro	es. These chiller units k eplacement - \$137,000 I beyond repair and per 0,000 and move fixtures from visibility. ERSEY NETWORK BU TION: 25 S STOC oject Type Description:	eep the data compute current health, fire, a over the computer ca ILDING (NJN) KTON STREET, TRE	r room environmentai nd safety codes must abinets to the center v	lly controlled per NJO	ΙΤ

The sidewalks around the NJN building have extensive cracking and are suffering from freeze/thaw action due to water infiltration. Repairs are necessary to prevent further deterioration, public & employee slip and fall incidents and to satisfy ADA requirements.

	Agency Capital Budget Request (000's)							
-	TOTAL COSTREQUESTEDREQUESTEDREQUESTEDREQUESTEDREQUESTED7 YR PROGFY - 2025FY - 2026FY - 2027FY 2028 - 203							
STATEWIDE CAPITAL	PROJECTS							
	BRIDGET	ON STATE OFFICE	BUILDING					
Dept Priority 23 Proiect ID: 94-265	LOCATI	ON: 40 E BROA	D STREET, BRIDGE	ΓΟΝ				
Project ID: 94-265 Project Type Code:		ct Type Description:	Preservation-Crit	ical Repairs				
General:	\$355	\$355	\$0	\$0	\$0			
Sub-Total:	\$355	\$355	\$0	\$0	\$0			
Operating Impac	Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0							

Parking Lot Resurfacing / Repairs - \$300,000 (pending DOT quote)

The designated Fire Lane markings have totally faded away alongside the building. There are cracks throughout the parking lot where weeds are growing. Ice patches are a concern in the winter. Line striping and markings are fading away throughout the lot. Note: Addressing the parking lot will provide clear and unobstructed access for emergency apparatus responding to an emergency, and also help provide a clear space for egress from a building under evacuation during an emergency.

*Handicapped areas also need to be addressed.

LED Light Fixtures - \$55,000

LED light fixtures throughout the remainder of the building. Note: The Public Defender Office and Law Guardian Office are the only offices equipped with LED fixtures. The building will benefit greatly due to this energy-saving feature that will save money. In addition to upgrading lighting, this will improve productivity and create a better workplace environment.

STATEWIDE C	CAPITAL PROJE	ECTS							
ADA - PHYSICAL AND PROGRAMMATIC COMPLIANCE									
Dept Priority Project ID:	24 94-004	LOCATION:	STATEWIDE						
Project Type C	Code: B01	Project Type	Description:	Compliance-ADA					
Genera	al:	\$7,000	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$4,000			
Sub-Tota	al:	\$7,000	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$4,000			
Operatin	ng Impact:	Increase: \$0		Decrease: \$0					

This is a statewide request to fund the design, construction and program costs for facility compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Title I and Title II.

Funding, in the amount of \$1 million, for FY 2023 includes statewide compliance and accessibility projects for the Capital Complex, North, Central and Southern regions of the state which includes parks, residential centers, hospitals, state libraries, where the public and employees require physical and programmatic access.

Funding will ensure that the State remains within the guidelines of the self-evaluation and transition plan in accordance with State and Federal requirements. This request does not include State Colleges. This would be derived from the various State agency requests to the Capital Commission. Projects will be prioritized and addressed accordingly.

	Agenc	y Capital Budget	Requeet	. ,		
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031	
STATEWIDE CAP	ITAL PROJECTS					
		OUS MATERIAL ANI		VAL		
Dept Priority 25	LOCA	FION: STATEWID	E			
Project ID: 94	-009					
Project Type Code	e: C01 Proj	ect Type Description:	Environmental-H	azardous Substances	3	
General:	\$7,000	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$4,000	
Sub-Total:	\$7,000	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$4,000	
	. ,	. ,	. ,	. ,	. ,	
nclude asbestos, P	eded for the removal CB's, radon, lead cont	e: \$0 of hazardous material amination, flooding ar be used for the reme	nd mold, building struc	tural safety, and prob	lems arising from leal	
Annual funding is ne nclude asbestos, P(reded for the removal CB's, radon, lead con hks. This account will ITAL PROJECTS TENANT	of hazardous material amination, flooding ar be used for the reme FIT OUT	is and conditions ident ad mold, building struc diation costs including	tural safety, and prob	lems arising from leal	
Annual funding is ne nclude asbestos, P(underground fuel tai STATEWIDE CAP	reded for the removal CB's, radon, lead con hks. This account will ITAL PROJECTS TENANT	of hazardous material amination, flooding ar be used for the reme FIT OUT	is and conditions ident ad mold, building struc diation costs including	tural safety, and prob	lems arising from leal	
Annual funding is ne nclude asbestos, P(underground fuel tai STATEWIDE CAP	eeded for the removal CB's, radon, lead coni iks. This account will ITAL PROJECTS TENANT LOCA ⁻	of hazardous material amination, flooding ar be used for the reme FIT OUT	Is and conditions ident ad mold, building struc diation costs including	tural safety, and prob	lems arising from leal ion.	
Annual funding is ne nclude asbestos, P(underground fuel tai STATEWIDE CAP Dept Priority 26 Project ID: 94	eeded for the removal CB's, radon, lead cont iks. This account will ITAL PROJECTS TENANT LOCA ⁻	of hazardous material camination, flooding ar be used for the remen FIT OUT FIT OUT FION: STATEWID	E Construction-Rer	tural safety, and prob design and construc	lems arising from leal ion.	
Annual funding is ne nclude asbestos, P(underground fuel tar STATEWIDE CAP Dept Priority 26 Project ID: 94 Project Type Code	eeded for the removal CB's, radon, lead cont iks. This account will ITAL PROJECTS TENANT LOCA -107 E: E03 Proj	of hazardous material tamination, flooding ar be used for the remen FIT OUT FION: STATEWID ect Type Description:	E Construction-Rer	tural safety, and prob design and construc novations and Rehabi	lems arising from leal lion.	
Annual funding is ne nclude asbestos, Pr underground fuel tar STATEWIDE CAP Dept Priority 26 Project ID: 94 Project Type Code General:	eeded for the removal CB's, radon, lead cont nks. This account will ITAL PROJECTS TENANT LOCA -107 e: E03 Proj \$18,000 \$18,000	of hazardous material tamination, flooding ar be used for the remen FIT OUT FITON: STATEWID ect Type Description: \$3,000	E Construction-Rer \$2,500	tural safety, and prob design and construct novations and Rehabi \$2,500	lems arising from leal lion. litation \$10,000	
Annual funding is ne nclude asbestos, P(underground fuel tar STATEWIDE CAP Dept Priority 26 Project ID: 94 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In Annual funding is re tems as facility reno	reded for the removal CB's, radon, lead cont iks. This account will ITAL PROJECTS TENANT LOCA -107 : E03 Proj \$18,000 \$18,000 mpact: Increas quested to provide va ivations and upgrades	of hazardous material tamination, flooding ar be used for the remen FIT OUT FITON: STATEWID ect Type Description: \$3,000	E Construction-Rer Construction-Rer 2,500 Decrease: \$0 our 300 existing lease unications and data ca	tural safety, and prob design and construct novations and Rehabit \$2,500 \$2,500	lems arising from leal tion. litation \$10,000 \$10,000 State. This work inclu	king
Annual funding is ne nclude asbestos, Po underground fuel tar STATEWIDE CAP Dept Priority 26 Project ID: 94 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In Annual funding is re tems as facility reno furniture, design ser	eeded for the removal CB's, radon, lead cont nks. This account will ITAL PROJECTS TENANT LOCA -107 E E03 Proj \$18,000 \$18,000 \$18,000 mpact: Increas quested to provide va vations and upgrades vices, relocation costs	of hazardous material tamination, flooding ar be used for the remen FIT OUT FION: STATEWID ect Type Description: \$3,000 (\$3,000 e: \$0 rious types of work to s including tele-commu	E Construction-Rer Construction-Rer \$2,500 Correase: \$0 our 300 existing lease unications and data callss and improvements.	tural safety, and prob design and construct novations and Rehabit \$2,500 \$2,500 ed facilities within the ble wiring, reconfigur	lems arising from leal tion. litation \$10,000 \$10,000 State. This work inclu ation / installation of c	king udes such open space
Annual funding is ne nclude asbestos, Po underground fuel tar STATEWIDE CAP Dept Priority 26 Project ID: 94 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating Ir Annual funding is re tems as facility reno furniture, design ser	reded for the removal CB's, radon, lead cont inks. This account will ITAL PROJECTS TENANT LOCA ^T -107 E03 Proj \$18,000 \$18,000 mpact: Increas quested to provide va vations and upgrades vices, relocation costs o support growing spa	of hazardous material tamination, flooding ar be used for the remen FIT OUT FION: STATEWID ect Type Description: \$3,000 \$3,000 e: \$0 rious types of work to s including tele-commus s and security upgrade	E Construction-Rer Construction-Rer \$2,500 Correase: \$0 our 300 existing lease unications and data ca as and improvements. inations and vacates -	tural safety, and prob design and construct novations and Rehabit \$2,500 \$2,500 d facilities within the ble wiring, reconfigur with resulting State s	lems arising from lead tion. litation \$10,000 \$10,000 State. This work inclu ation / installation of co avings. Tenant Fit O	king udes such open space ut funding

STATEWIDE CAPITA		Y, EMERGENCY A	ND IT PROJECTS			
Dept Priority 27 Project ID: 94-24	LOCATION	I: STATEWIDE	1			
Project Type Code:	A03 Project	Type Description:	Preservation-Crit	ical Repairs		
General:	\$217,000	\$31,000	\$31,000	\$31,000	\$124,000	
Sub-Total:	\$217,000	\$31,000	\$31,000	\$31,000	\$124,000	
Operating Impa Provides necessary fun		\$0 ergency and IT proj	Decrease: \$0 jects.			

295

	Agenc	y Capital Budget	Request	(000's)		
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031	
OPEN SPACE PI	RESERVATION PROG					
	OPEN S	PACE PRESERVATIC TION: STATEWIDI				
, ,	8		-			
· · · · · ·	94-010	is st Turns Descriptions	Public Purpose F	Pooroational or Opon	Space Dovelopment	
Project Type Coc	de: G05 Proj	ject Type Description:		Recreational or Open		
General:	\$686,000	\$98,000	\$98,000	\$98,000	\$392,000	
Sub-Total:	\$686,000	\$98,000	\$98,000	\$98,000	\$392,000	
Operating	Impact: Increas	se: \$0	Decrease: \$0			
	Preservation program u			tely \$98 million annua	ally from the State Sal	es tax to
	pace and farmland pres			-	-	
was initiated as a te	en-year program, whic	h ended in fiscal year 2	009. Since the dedic	ation of sales tax mo	nies are being used to	fund debt
service requiremen	nts of bonds and other	obligations incurred to	fund the program.			
	PITAL PROJECTS					
STATEWIDE CA	FITAL PROJECTS					
	STATEV	VIDE FIRE AND LIFE	SAFETY LIDGRADES			
				i		
Dept Priority 2	9 STATEV			i		
1 ,	LOCA					
, ,	9 LOCA ⁻ 94-162		OCATIONS	Safety Over \$50,000		
Project ID:	9 LOCA ⁻ 94-162	TION: VARIOUS L	OCATIONS		\$0	
Project ID: S Project Type Coc	9 LOCA 94-162 Je: B02 Proj	TION: VARIOUS L	OCATIONS Compliance-Fire	Safety Over \$50,000	\$0	
Project ID: S Project Type Coc General: Sub-Total:	9 LOCA 94-162 1e: B02 Pro \$775 \$775	TION: VARIOUS L ject Type Description: \$775	OCATIONS Compliance-Fire \$0 \$0	Safety Over \$50,000 \$0		
Project ID: 9 Project Type Coo General: Sub-Total: Operating	9 LOCA 94-162 je: B02 Pro \$775 \$775 Impact: Increas	TION: VARIOUS L ject Type Description: 5775 (\$775 (\$775 (\$0	OCATIONS Compliance-Fire \$0 \$0 Decrease: \$0	Safety Over \$50,000 \$0 \$0	\$0	ave had
Project ID: S Project Type Coc General: Sub-Total: Operating Various fire panels	9 LOCA 94-162 1e: B02 Pro \$775 \$775 Impact: Increas in State buildings are	TION: VARIOUS L ject Type Description: 	OCATIONS Compliance-Fire \$0 0 Decrease: \$0 ars of age with a true	Safety Over \$50,000 \$0 \$0 lifespan of 12 to 15 ye	\$0 ears. These panels h	
Project ID: S Project Type Coc General: Sub-Total: Operating Various fire panels replacement parts	9 LOCA 94-162 de: B02 Pro \$775 \$775 <i>Impact: Increas</i> in State buildings are put into place but are r	TION: VARIOUS L ject Type Description:	OCATIONS Compliance-Fire \$0 \$0 Decrease: \$0 ars of age with a true where the manufactu	Safety Over \$50,000 \$0 \$0 lifespan of 12 to 15 ye rer and vendors cann	\$0 ears. These panels ha	PMC is
Project ID: S Project Type Coc General: Sub-Total: Operating Various fire panels replacement parts trying to be proacting	9 LOCA 94-162 1e: B02 Pro \$775 \$775 Impact: Increas in State buildings are	TION: VARIOUS L ject Type Description: \$775 (\$775 (\$775 (\$775 (\$775)) (\$775) (\$	OCATIONS Compliance-Fire \$0 \$0 Decrease: \$0 ars of age with a true where the manufactu cement under an eme	Safety Over \$50,000 \$0 \$0 lifespan of 12 to 15 ye rer and vendors cann ergency condition crea	\$0 ears. These panels ha ot get these parts. DF ates a hardship on ove	PMC is ertime
Project ID: S Project Type Coc General: Sub-Total: Operating Various fire panels replacement parts trying to be proactifunding needs for b	9 LOCA 94-162 1e: B02 Pro \$775 \$775 Impact: Increas in State buildings are put into place but are r ve before there is a ma	TION: VARIOUS L ject Type Description:	OCATIONS Compliance-Fire \$0 Decrease: \$0 ars of age with a true where the manufactu cement under an eme ue to a continual arou	Safety Over \$50,000 \$0 \$0 lifespan of 12 to 15 ye rer and vendors cann ergency condition crea und the clock fire wate	\$0 ears. These panels ha ot get these parts. Df ates a hardship on ove ch. Also, emergencies	PMC is ertime include
Project ID: S Project Type Coc General: Sub-Total: Operating Various fire panels replacement parts trying to be proactifunding needs for b DCA Fire Safety Co	9 LOCA 94-162 de: B02 Proj \$775 \$775 Impact: Increas in State buildings are put into place but are r ve before there is a ma poth State Police and E	TION: VARIOUS L ject Type Description:	OCATIONS Compliance-Fire \$0 Decrease: \$0 ars of age with a true where the manufactu cement under an eme ue to a continual arou	Safety Over \$50,000 \$0 \$0 lifespan of 12 to 15 ye rer and vendors cann ergency condition crea und the clock fire wate	\$0 ears. These panels ha ot get these parts. Df ates a hardship on ove ch. Also, emergencies	PMC is ertime include
Project ID: S Project Type Coc General: Sub-Total: Operating I Various fire panels replacement parts trying to be proactiv funding needs for b DCA Fire Safety Co OIT, Taxation, Just	9 LOCA 94-162 de: B02 Proj \$775 \$775 Impact: Increas in State buildings are I put into place but are r ve before there is a ma both State Police and E ode and the Trenton Fi tice Complex, and Dep	TION: VARIOUS L ject Type Description:	OCATIONS Compliance-Fire \$0 Decrease: \$0 ars of age with a true where the manufactu cement under an eme ue to a continual arou	Safety Over \$50,000 \$0 \$0 lifespan of 12 to 15 ye rer and vendors cann ergency condition crea und the clock fire wate	\$0 ears. These panels ha ot get these parts. Df ates a hardship on ove ch. Also, emergencies	PMC is ertime include
Project ID: S Project Type Coc General: Sub-Total: Operating Various fire panels replacement parts trying to be proactifunding needs for b DCA Fire Safety Co	9 LOCA 94-162 de: B02 Proj \$775 \$775 Impact: Increas in State buildings are I put into place but are r ve before there is a ma both State Police and E ode and the Trenton Fi tice Complex, and Dep ION	TION: VARIOUS L ject Type Description: \$775 (\$775 (\$775) (OCATIONS Compliance-Fire \$0 \$0 Decrease: \$0 ars of age with a true where the manufactu cement under an eme ue to a continual arou of the State buildings	Safety Over \$50,000 \$0 \$0 lifespan of 12 to 15 ye rer and vendors cann ergency condition crea und the clock fire wate	\$0 ears. These panels ha ot get these parts. Df ates a hardship on ove ch. Also, emergencies	PMC is ertime include
Project ID: S Project Type Coc General: Sub-Total: Operating I Various fire panels replacement parts trying to be proactiv funding needs for b DCA Fire Safety Co OIT, Taxation, Just	9 LOCA 9 STOCA 9 STOCA 9 LOCA 9 STOCA 9 STO	TION: VARIOUS L ject Type Description:	OCATIONS Compliance-Fire \$0 \$0 Decrease: \$0 ars of age with a true where the manufactu cement under an eme ue to a continual arou of the State buildings ONTINGENCY	Safety Over \$50,000 \$0 \$0 lifespan of 12 to 15 ye rer and vendors cann ergency condition crea und the clock fire wate	\$0 ears. These panels ha ot get these parts. Df ates a hardship on ove ch. Also, emergencies	PMC is ertime include
Project ID: S Project Type Coc General: Sub-Total: Operating I Various fire panels replacement parts trying to be proactiv funding needs for b DCA Fire Safety C OIT, Taxation, Just	9 LOCA 9 State buildings are	TION: VARIOUS L ject Type Description:	OCATIONS Compliance-Fire \$0 \$0 Decrease: \$0 ars of age with a true where the manufactu cement under an eme ue to a continual arou of the State buildings ONTINGENCY	Safety Over \$50,000 \$0 \$0 lifespan of 12 to 15 ye rer and vendors cann ergency condition crea und the clock fire wate	\$0 ears. These panels ha ot get these parts. Df ates a hardship on ove ch. Also, emergencies	PMC is ertime include
Project ID: S Project Type Coc General: Sub-Total: Operating i Various fire panels replacement parts trying to be proactiv funding needs for to DCA Fire Safety Co OIT, Taxation, Just NO ORGANIZAT Dept Priority 3	9 LOCA 9 Prop 04-162 de: B02 Prop \$775 \$775 Impact: Increas in State buildings are I put into place but are re ve before there is a material put into place but are re ve before there is a material put into place but are re ve before there is a material put into place but are re ve before there is a material put into place but are re ve before there is a material put into place but are re ve before there is a material put into place but are re ve before there is a material both State Police and E ode and the Trenton Fit tice Complex, and Dep ION CAPITAI 0	TION: VARIOUS L ject Type Description:	OCATIONS Compliance-Fire \$0 \$0 Decrease: \$0 ars of age with a true where the manufactu cement under an eme ue to a continual arou of the State buildings ONTINGENCY	Safety Over \$50,000 \$0 \$0 lifespan of 12 to 15 ye rer and vendors cann ergency condition crea und the clock fire wate	\$0 ears. These panels ha ot get these parts. Df ates a hardship on ove ch. Also, emergencies	PMC is ertime include
Project ID: S Project Type Coc General: Sub-Total: Operating i Various fire panels replacement parts trying to be proactiv funding needs for b DCA Fire Safety Co OIT, Taxation, Just NO ORGANIZAT	9 LOCA 9 Prop 14-162 14: B02 Prop 5775 5775 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 10	TION: VARIOUS L ject Type Description:	OCATIONS Compliance-Fire \$0 \$0 Decrease: \$0 ars of age with a true where the manufactu cement under an eme ue to a continual arou of the State buildings ONTINGENCY	Safety Over \$50,000 \$0 \$0 lifespan of 12 to 15 ye rer and vendors cann ergency condition crea und the clock fire watc include the State Libr	\$0 ears. These panels ha ot get these parts. Df ates a hardship on ove ch. Also, emergencies	PMC is ertime include
Project ID: 9 Project Type Coc General: Sub-Total: Operating of Various fire panels replacement parts trying to be proactif funding needs for to DCA Fire Safety Co OIT, Taxation, Just NO ORGANIZAT	9 LOCA 9 Prop 14-162 14: B02 Prop 5775 5775 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 10	TION: VARIOUS L ject Type Description: \$775 (\$775 (\$775) (OCATIONS Compliance-Fire \$0 \$0 Decrease: \$0 ars of age with a true where the manufactu cement under an eme ue to a continual arou of the State buildings ONTINGENCY	Safety Over \$50,000 \$0 \$0 lifespan of 12 to 15 ye rer and vendors cann ergency condition crea und the clock fire watc include the State Libr	\$0 ears. These panels ha ot get these parts. Df ates a hardship on ove ch. Also, emergencies	PMC is ertime include
Project ID: 9 Project Type Coc General: Sub-Total: Operating of Various fire panels replacement parts trying to be proactiv funding needs for to DCA Fire Safety Co OIT, Taxation, Just NO ORGANIZAT Dept Priority 3 Project ID: 9 Project Type Coc	9 LOCA 9 State B02 Pro- 5775 5775 5775 1mpact: Increas in State buildings are liput into place but are rive before there is a ma both State Police and E ode and the Trenton Fit tice Complex, and Dep 10N CAPITAL 0 LOCA 0 A-267 de: A03 Pro-	TION: VARIOUS L ject Type Description:	OCATIONS Compliance-Fire \$0 \$0 Decrease: \$0 ars of age with a true where the manufactu cement under an eme ue to a continual arou of the State buildings ONTINGENCY E Preservation-Crit	Safety Over \$50,000 \$0 \$0 lifespan of 12 to 15 ye rer and vendors cann ergency condition crea und the clock fire wato include the State Libu include the State Libu	\$0 ears. These panels hi ot get these parts. DF ates a hardship on ove ch. Also, emergencies rary, Bank Street park	PMC is ertime include

Provides funding for shortfalls on ongoing capital projects throughout various agencies. Project shortfalls have been increasing and resulting in the inability to finish projects.

Agen	cy Capital Budget	(000's)		
TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031	
IO ORGANIZATION				
CAPIT	AL SECURITY POJECT	rs		
Dept Priority 31	ATION: STATEWID	Ε		
Project ID: 94-268 Project Type Code: A05 Pr	oject Type Description:	Preservation-Sec	curity Enhancements	
General: \$35,000	\$5,000	\$5,000	\$5,000	\$20,000
Sub-Total: \$35,000	\$5,000	\$5,000	\$5,000	\$20,000
Operating Impact: Increa	ase: \$0	Decrease: \$0		
ovides funding security related capita mmittee. Projects will enhance safet				

Totals For: Interdepartmental Accounts

General:	\$1,252,441	\$367,441	\$147,500	\$147,500	\$590,000
Bond:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Federal:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sub-total:	\$1,252,441	\$367,441	\$147,500	\$147,500	\$590,000

SECTION III-B

HIGHER EDUCATION SEVEN-YEAR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN

Fiscal Years 2025 – 2031

Rutgers, The State University New Jersey Institute of Technology Rowan University New Jersey City University Kean University William Paterson University Montclair State University The College of New Jersey Ramapo College of New Jersey Stockton University University Hospital

FY 2025 Capital Budget Request

By Project Category and Project Type: All Fund Sources

				* Amo	unts Expressed	l in Thousands (0	00's)
		Number of			Departmen	t Request	
		FY 2025 Projects	FY 2025	FY 2026	FY 2027	FY 2028 - 2031	Total
Preservation							
A01 Preservation-Electrical		1	\$33,504	\$33,504	\$33,504	\$134,015	\$234,527
A02 Preservation-HVAC		2	\$84,768	\$80,859	\$80,859	\$323,438	\$569,924
A03 Preservation-Critical Repairs		1	\$37,674	\$37,674	\$35,880	\$150,695	\$261,923
A04 Preservation-Roofs & Moisture Protection		1	\$41,262	\$41,262	\$41,262	\$165,047	\$288,833
	Sub Totals:	5	\$197,208	\$193,299	\$191,505	\$773,195	\$1,355,207
Compliance							
B01 Compliance-ADA		1	\$1,618	\$1,618	\$1,618	\$6,472	\$11,326
B02 Compliance-Fire Safety Over \$50,000		1	\$4,619	\$4,619	\$4,619	\$18,476	\$32,333
	Sub Totals:	2	\$6,237	\$6,237	\$6,237	\$24,948	\$43,659
Environmental							
C05 Environmental-Other		1	\$3,132	\$3,132	\$3,132	\$12,528	\$21,924
	Sub Totals:	1	\$3,132	\$3,132	\$3,132	\$12,528	\$21,924
Acquisition							
D03 Acquisition-Computer Equipment & Systems		1	\$126,723	\$126,723	\$126,723	\$506,894	\$887,063
	Sub Totals:	1	\$126,723	\$126,723	\$126,723	\$506,894	\$887,063
Construction							
E01 Construction-Demolition		0	\$0	\$5,087	\$0	\$78,750	\$83,837
E02 Construction-New		9	1,815,300	\$753,755	\$435,977	\$865,746	\$3,870,778
E03 Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation		10	1,128,771	\$15,544	\$478,934	\$577,704	\$2,200,953
E04 Construction-Other		2	\$51,450	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$51,450
	Sub Totals:	21	2,995,521	\$774,386	\$914,911	\$1,522,200	\$6,207,018
Infrastructure							
F01 Infrastructure-Energy Improvements		2	\$162,529	\$5,029	\$5,029	\$20,115	\$192,702
F02 Infrastructure-Roads and Approaches		2	\$69,001	\$51,608	\$46,378	\$200,664	\$367,651
F03 Infrastructure-Water Supply-State Facilities		1	\$65,520	\$65,520	\$65,520	\$262,081	\$458,641
F04 Infrastructure-Other		1	\$26,250	\$18,081	\$0	\$102,652	\$146,983
	Sub Totals:	6	\$323,300	\$140,238	\$116,927	\$585,512	\$1,165,977
	Grand Totals:	36	\$3,652,121	\$1,244,015	\$1,359,435	\$3,425,277	\$9,680,848

Rutgers, The State University

	Agency	/ Capital Budget	Request	(000's)		
TOTAL		REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	
7 YR P		FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031	

RUTGERS, UNIVER	SITY WIDE					
	MAJOR FI	RE SAFETY COMPL	IANCE PROJECTS			
110,0001.21	LOCATIO 980					
Project Type Code:	B02 Projec	t Type Description:	Compliance-Fire	Safety Over \$50,000		
General:	\$32,333	\$4,619	\$4,619	\$4,619	\$18,476	
Sub-Total:	\$32,333	\$4,619	\$4,619	\$4,619	\$18,476	
Operating Imp	oact: Increase:	\$0	Decrease: \$0			
These are projects to as mandated by the N systems, fire suppress	lew Jersey Departmer	nt of Community Affai				
RUTGERS, UNIVER						
KUIGEKS, UNIVER		UPPLY INFRASTRU				
Dept Priority 2 Project ID: 75A	LOCATIO 979	ON: UNIVERSITY	r wide			
Project Type Code:	F03 Projec	t Type Description:	Infrastructure-Wa	ater Supply-State Fac	ilities	
General:	\$458,641	\$65,520	\$65,520	\$65,520	\$262,081	
Sub-Total:	\$458,641	\$65,520	\$65,520	\$65,520	\$262,081	
Operating Im	pact: Increase:	\$0	Decrease: \$0			
These projects include			200104001	lines to facilities acr	oss the campuses in N	New
Brunswick, Camden a			or aging water supply			
RUTGERS, UNIVER			ITC			
Dept Priority 3	LOCATIO	JN: UNIVERSIT				
Project ID: 75A	869					
Project Type Code:	A02 Projec	t Type Description:	Preservation-HV	AC		
General:	\$566,015	\$80,859	\$80,859	\$80,859	\$323,438	
Sub-Total:	\$566,015	\$80,859	\$80,859	\$80,859	\$323,438	
Operating Imp	oact: Increase:	\$0	Decrease: \$0			

Rutgers University has over 1,000 buildings on its three campuses and throughout the state. The building inventory includes everything from high tech lab and research facilities to historic landmark buildings and agricultural farm structures. A large number of these buildings were built between 1953 and 1972, and substantial resources are required to preserve and maintain these facilities for their intended use. A significant number of projects involve the repair and replacement of obsolete heating and cooling systems in these buildings.

Operating Impact:

		<pre>/ Capital Budget</pre>	Request	(000's)	
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031
RUTGERS, UNIVE	ERSITY WIDE				
	ENERGY	IMPROVEMENT PRO			
Dept Priority 4 Project ID: 7	LOCAT 5A983	ION: UNIVERSIT	Y WIDE		
Project Type Code	e: F01 Proje	ect Type Description:	Infrastructure-Ene	ergy Improvements	
General:	\$35,202	\$5,029	\$5,029	\$5,029	\$20,115
Sub-Total:	\$35,202	\$5,029	\$5,029	\$5,029	\$20,115
Operating li	mpact: Increas	e: \$0	Decrease: \$9,10	0	
RUTGERS, UNIVE					
	LOCAT	ION: UNIVERSIT			
	LOCAT 5A376 e: A03 Proje	ION: UNIVERSIT	Y WIDE Preservation-Criti		
Project ID: 7	LOCAT	ION: UNIVERSIT	YWIDE	cal Repairs \$35,880	\$150,695
Project ID: 75 Project Type Code	LOCAT 5A376 e: A03 Proje	ION: UNIVERSIT	Y WIDE Preservation-Criti		\$150,695
Project ID: 74 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In Progens University F Verything from high niversity space wa	LOCAT 5A376 e: A03 Proje \$261,923 \$261,923 mpact: Increase has over 1,000 building h tech lab and research	ION: UNIVERSIT ect Type Description: \$37,674 \$37,674 \$37,674 e: \$0 es on its three main ca h facilities to historic la dd significant resource	Y WIDE Preservation-Criti \$37,674 \$37,674 Decrease: \$0 mpuses and throughondmark buildings and s are required to pres	\$35,880 \$35,880 ut the state. The bui agricultural farm stru erve and maintain th	
Project ID: 74 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In Progens University F Verything from high niversity space wa	LOCAT 5A376 e: A03 Proje \$261,923 \$261,923 mpact: Increase has over 1,000 building h tech lab and research is built prior to 1980, ar s, if deferred, would ca	ION: UNIVERSIT ect Type Description: \$37,674 \$37,674 \$37,674 e: \$0 es on its three main ca h facilities to historic la dd significant resource	Y WIDE Preservation-Criti \$37,674 \$37,674 Decrease: \$0 mpuses and throughondmark buildings and s are required to pres	\$35,880 \$35,880 ut the state. The bui agricultural farm stru erve and maintain th	\$150,695 Iding inventory includes uctures. The large majority of
Project ID: 74 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In Autgers University H verything from high niversity space wa se. These projects	LOCAT 5A376 e: A03 Proje \$261,923 \$261,923 \$261,923 mpact: Increase has over 1,000 building h tech lab and research is built prior to 1980, ar s, if deferred, would ca ERSITY WIDE ELECTR	ION: UNIVERSIT ect Type Description: \$37,674 \$	Y WIDE Preservation-Criti \$37,674 \$37,674 Decrease: \$0 mpuses and througho ndmark buildings and s are required to pres building equipment or RS	\$35,880 \$35,880 ut the state. The bui agricultural farm stru erve and maintain th	\$150,695 Iding inventory includes uctures. The large majority of
Project ID: 74 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In tutgers University Proverything from high niversity space was se. These projects RUTGERS, UNIVE Dept Priority 6 Project ID: 75	LOCAT 5A376 e: A03 Proje \$261,923 \$261,923 mpact: Increase has over 1,000 building h tech lab and researcd is built prior to 1980, ar s, if deferred, would ca ERSITY WIDE ELECTR LOCAT 5A981	ION: UNIVERSIT ect Type Description: \$37,674 \$	Y WIDE Preservation-Criti \$37,674 \$37,674 Decrease: \$0 mpuses and througho ndmark buildings and s are required to pres building equipment or RS	\$35,880 \$35,880 ut the state. The bui agricultural farm stru erve and maintain th systems.	\$150,695 Iding inventory includes uctures. The large majority of
Project ID: 74 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In Autgers University Proverything from high niversity space was se. These projects RUTGERS, UNIVE Dept Priority 6	LOCAT 5A376 e: A03 Proje \$261,923 \$261,923 mpact: Increase has over 1,000 building h tech lab and researcd is built prior to 1980, ar s, if deferred, would ca ERSITY WIDE ELECTR LOCAT 5A981	ION: UNIVERSIT ect Type Description: \$37,674 \$	Y WIDE Preservation-Criti \$37,674 \$37,674 Decrease: \$0 mpuses and througho ndmark buildings and s are required to pres building equipment or RS Y WIDE	\$35,880 \$35,880 ut the state. The bui agricultural farm stru erve and maintain th systems.	\$150,695 Iding inventory includes uctures. The large majority of
Project ID: 74 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In Autgers University Proverything from high niversity space was se. These projects RUTGERS, UNIVE Dept Priority 6 Project ID: 75 Project Type Code	LOCAT 5A376 e: A03 Proje \$261,923 \$261,923 mpact: Increase has over 1,000 building h tech lab and researcl is built prior to 1980, ar s, if deferred, would ca ERSITY WIDE ELECTR LOCAT 5A981 e: A01 Proje	ION: UNIVERSIT ect Type Description: \$37,674 \$37,674 \$37,674 2: \$0 Is on its three main can infacilities to historic land infacilities to historic land disgnificant resource use damage to other the CAL SYSTEM REPAI ION: UNIVERSIT ect Type Description:	Y WIDE Preservation-Criti \$37,674 \$37,674 Decrease: \$0 mpuses and througho ndmark buildings and s are required to pres building equipment or RS Y WIDE Preservation-Elec	\$35,880 \$35,880 ut the state. The bui agricultural farm stru erve and maintain th systems.	\$150,695 Iding inventory includes ictures. The large majority of ese facilities for their intended

These projects include renovation and upgrade of outdated electrical systems in existing buildings throughout the University, as well as installation of new centralized power facilities and transmission lines on the campus.

Decrease: \$0

Increase: \$0

	Agenc	y Capital Budget	Request	(000's)		
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031	
RUTGERS, UNIV						
Dept Priority 7 Project ID: 7 Project Type Coo	LOCA 25A375	MPLIANCE PROJEC TION: UNIVERSIT		,		
General:	\$11,326	\$1,618	\$1,618	\$1,618	\$6,472	
Sub-Total:	\$11,326	\$1,618	\$1,618	\$1,618	\$6,472	
of the Americans w	mprovement projects tl <i>v</i> ith Disabilities Act and	affect a wide range of	building attributes. Is	sues that need to be	addressed include ex	terior and
	ROOF 8	WINDOW REPLACE	MENT PROJECTS	mps, lifts, handrails, o	directional signage an	d other
RUTGERS, UNIV Dept Priority 8 Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod	YERSITY WIDE ROOF 8 LOCA 75A982 de: A04 Pro	WINDOW REPLACE	MENT PROJECTS 'Y WIDE Preservation-Ro	ofs & Moisture Protec	tion	d other
RUTGERS, UNIV Dept Priority 8 Project ID: 7	YERSITY WIDE ROOF 8 LOCA 75A982	WINDOW REPLACE	MENT PROJECTS 'Y WIDE Preservation-Ro			d other
RUTGERS, UNIN Dept Priority 8 Project ID: 7 Project Type Coo General: Sub-Total:	YERSITY WIDE ROOF 8 LOCA 75A982 de: A04 Pro \$288,833 \$288,833	WINDOW REPLACE FION: UNIVERSIT lect Type Description: \$41,262	MENT PROJECTS Y WIDE Preservation-Ro \$41,262 \$41,262	ofs & Moisture Protec \$41,262 \$41,262	tion	d other
RUTGERS, UNIN Dept Priority 8 Project ID: 7 Project Type Coo General: Sub-Total: Operating There are numerou eached the end of	YERSITY WIDE ROOF 8 LOCA 75A982 de: A04 Pro \$288,833 \$288,833	WINDOW REPLACE FION: UNIVERSIT lect Type Description: \$41,262 \$41,262 \$41,262 the university in which ncludes a significant r	MENT PROJECTS Y WIDE Preservation-Rod \$41,262 \$41,262 Decrease: \$5,00 n roofs and windows r umber of buildings bu	ofs & Moisture Protec \$41,262 \$41,262 0 leed to be replaced b ilt in the 1960s and 1	tion \$165,047 \$165,047 ecause these systems 970s. The replaceme	s have nt of old
RUTGERS, UNIV Dept Priority 8 Project ID: 7 Project Type Coo General: Sub-Total: Operating There are numerou eached the end of eaking roofs and v costs.	VERSITY WIDE ROOF & LOCA 75A982 de: A04 Pro \$288,833 \$288,833 \$288,833 (\$288,833 \$288,833 (\$288,833 (\$288,833) (\$288,833 (\$288,833) (\$289,833) (\$288,833)	WINDOW REPLACE FION: UNIVERSIT lect Type Description: \$41,262 \$41,262 \$41,262 se: \$0 the university in which ncludes a significant r t occupants have a sa NMENTAL PROJECT	MENT PROJECTS Y WIDE Preservation-Rod \$41,262 \$41,262 Decrease: \$5,00 n roofs and windows r umber of buildings building	ofs & Moisture Protec \$41,262 \$41,262 0 leed to be replaced b ilt in the 1960s and 1	tion \$165,047 \$165,047 ecause these systems 970s. The replaceme	s have nt of old
Accommodations. RUTGERS, UNIV Dept Priority Project ID: General: Sub-Total: Operating There are numerou eached the end of eached the end	YERSITY WIDE ROOF & LOCA 75A982 de: A04 Pro \$288,833 \$299,835 \$299,835 \$299,835 \$299,835 \$299,835 \$299,835 \$299,835 \$299,835 \$299,835 \$299,835 \$200	WINDOW REPLACE FION: UNIVERSIT lect Type Description: \$41,262 \$41,262 \$41,262 se: \$0 the university in which ncludes a significant r t occupants have a sa NMENTAL PROJECT	MENT PROJECTS Y WIDE Preservation-Rod \$41,262 \$41,262 Decrease: \$5,00 n roofs and windows r umber of buildings building	ofs & Moisture Protect \$41,262 \$41,262 0 leed to be replaced b ilt in the 1960s and 1 and working environ	tion \$165,047 \$165,047 ecause these systems 970s. The replaceme	s have nt of old
RUTGERS, UNIV Dept Priority 8 Project ID: 7 Project Type Coor General: Sub-Total: Operating There are numerouse eached the end of eaking roofs and v costs. RUTGERS, UNIV Dept Priority 9 Project ID: 7	YERSITY WIDE ROOF & LOCA 75A982 de: A04 Pro \$288,833 \$299,835 \$299,835 \$299,835 \$299,835 \$299,835 \$299,835 \$299,835 \$299,835 \$299,835 \$299,835 \$200	WINDOW REPLACE FION: UNIVERSIT lect Type Description: \$41,262 \$41,262 \$41,262 \$41,262 the university in whic ncludes a significant r t occupants have a sa NMENTAL PROJECT FION: UNIVERSIT	MENT PROJECTS Y WIDE Preservation-Rod \$41,262 Decrease: \$5,00 n roofs and windows r umber of buildings build	ofs & Moisture Protect \$41,262 \$41,262 0 leed to be replaced b ilt in the 1960s and 1 and working environ	tion \$165,047 \$165,047 ecause these systems 970s. The replaceme	s have nt of old

number of such projects as they are uncovered or encountered. These involve asbestos abatement, mitigation of underground storage tanks, and hazardous substance abatement.

		y Capital Budget		(000's)		
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031	
RUTGERS, UNIV						
		ATION TECHNOLOG TION: UNIVERSIT		E		
, ,	0	HON. UNIVERSIT				
	75A870 de: D03 Pro	is at Time Descriptions	Acquisition Com	autor Equipmont 9 S	retorno	
Project Type Coo		ject Type Description:		outer Equipment & Sy		
General:	\$887,063	\$126,723	\$126,723	\$126,723	\$506,894	
Sub-Total:	\$887,063	\$126,723	\$126,723	\$126,723	\$506,894	
mputing and con ernational CI. T	nmunications, data sto his will require constru	rage and management ction of a central comp	, advanced visualizati uting center on the Ne	on, etc., as well as lir w Brunswick campus	s, currently estimated at \$72	
rutgers, UNIV RUTGERS, UNIV Dept Priority 1 Project ID: 7	rensity wide ROADS 1 25A377		dwidth than today's Ir K AND SIGNAGE IMI Y WIDE	ternet, and for annua	eration of network applications I network life cycle replacement.	
nd technologies ti RUTGERS, UNIV Dept Priority 1	rensity wide ROADS 1 25A377	significantly higher ban , PARKING, SIDEWAL TION: UNIVERSIT	dwidth than today's Ir K AND SIGNAGE IMI Y WIDE	PROVEMENTS		
nd technologies the RUTGERS, UNIV Dept Priority 1 Project ID: 7 Project Type Coo	Anat take advantage of VERSITY WIDE ROADS 1 25A377 de: F02 Pro-	significantly higher ban , PARKING, SIDEWAL TION: UNIVERSIT ject Type Description:	dwidth than today's Ir K AND SIGNAGE IMI Y WIDE Infrastructure-Ro	PROVEMENTS	I network life cycle replacement.	
In technologies the second sec	Anal take advantage of VERSITY WIDE ROADS 1 25A377 de: F02 Pro \$324,645 \$324,645 Impact: Increa re projects include the are over 35 lineal mile	significantly higher ban , PARKING, SIDEWAL TION: UNIVERSIT iject Type Description: \$46,378 \$46,378 se: \$0 renewal and repair of r s of university-owned ro	dwidth than today's Ir K AND SIGNAGE IMI Y WIDE Infrastructure-Ro \$46,378 \$46,378 Decrease: \$0 oads, parking lots, an- oadways and over 150	PROVEMENTS ads and Approaches \$46,378 \$46,378 d sidewalks across al) parking lots accomm	I network life cycle replacement. \$185,511 \$185,511	
Ad technologies the RUTGERS, UNIV Dept Priority 1 Project ID: 7 Project Type Coor General: Sub-Total: Operating nese infrastructur niversity. There a nich must be rep campuses and s	hat take advantage of VERSITY WIDE ROADS 1 25A377 de: F02 Pro \$324,645 \$324,645 <i>Impact: Increa</i> re projects include the are over 35 lineal mile aved and renewed on surrounding regions. CATAWAY/NEW BRUM	significantly higher ban , PARKING, SIDEWAL TION: UNIVERSIT ject Type Description:] \$46,378] \$46,378 se: \$0 renewal and repair of r s of university-owned ro a cyclical basis. In ado	dwidth than today's Ir K AND SIGNAGE IMI Y WIDE Infrastructure-Ro \$46,378 Decrease: \$0 pads, parking lots, an padways and over 150 ition, replacement of	PROVEMENTS ads and Approaches \$46,378 \$46,378 d sidewalks across al) parking lots accomn wayfinding and direct	\$185,511 \$185,511 \$185,511	
RUTGERS, UNIV Project ID: 7 Project ID: 7 Project Type Coo General: Sub-Total: Operating nese infrastructur niversity. There a nich must be repaired I campuses and s RUTGERS, PISC Dept Priority 1 Project ID: 7	Anat take advantage of VERSITY WIDE ROADS 1 V5A377 de: F02 Pro \$324,645 \$324,645 <i>Impact: Increa</i> re projects include the are over 35 lineal mile aved and renewed on surrounding regions. CENTR 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	significantly higher ban , PARKING, SIDEWAL TION: UNIVERSIT ject Type Description:] \$46,378] \$46,378] \$46,378 se: \$0 renewal and repair of r s of university-owned ro a cyclical basis. In ado ISWICK AL UTILITY PLANT & S TION: COLLEGE /	dwidth than today's Ir K AND SIGNAGE IMI Y WIDE Infrastructure-Ro \$46,378 Decrease: \$0 badways and over 150 bition, replacement of the SYSTEM REPLACEM AVENUE	PROVEMENTS ads and Approaches \$46,378 \$46,378 d sidewalks across al parking lots accomn wayfinding and direct	\$185,511 \$185,511 \$185,511	
RUTGERS, UNIV RUTGERS, UNIV Dept Priority 1 Project ID: 7 Project Type Coo General: Sub-Total: Operating nese infrastructur niversity. There a nich must be repaired campuses and s RUTGERS, PISC Dept Priority 1	Anat take advantage of VERSITY WIDE ROADS 1 V5A377 de: F02 Pro \$324,645 \$324,645 <i>Impact: Increa</i> re projects include the are over 35 lineal mile aved and renewed on surrounding regions. CENTR 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	significantly higher ban , PARKING, SIDEWAL TION: UNIVERSIT ject Type Description:] \$46,378] \$46,378] \$46,378 se: \$0 renewal and repair of r s of university-owned ro a cyclical basis. In ado	dwidth than today's Ir K AND SIGNAGE IMI Y WIDE Infrastructure-Ro \$46,378 Decrease: \$0 badways and over 150 bition, replacement of the SYSTEM REPLACEM AVENUE	PROVEMENTS ads and Approaches \$46,378 \$46,378 d sidewalks across al) parking lots accomn wayfinding and direct	\$185,511 \$185,511 \$185,511	
d technologies the RUTGERS, UNIV Dept Priority 1 Project ID: 7 Project Type Cocc General: Sub-Total: Operating tesse infrastructur niversity. There and inch must be reparation campuses and s RUTGERS, PISC Dept Priority 1 Project ID: 7	Anat take advantage of VERSITY WIDE ROADS 1 V5A377 de: F02 Pro \$324,645 \$324,645 <i>Impact: Increa</i> re projects include the are over 35 lineal mile aved and renewed on surrounding regions. CENTR 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	significantly higher ban , PARKING, SIDEWAL TION: UNIVERSIT ject Type Description:] \$46,378] \$46,378] \$46,378 se: \$0 renewal and repair of r s of university-owned ro a cyclical basis. In ado ISWICK AL UTILITY PLANT & S TION: COLLEGE /	dwidth than today's Ir K AND SIGNAGE IMI Y WIDE Infrastructure-Ro \$46,378 Decrease: \$0 badways and over 150 bition, replacement of the SYSTEM REPLACEM AVENUE	PROVEMENTS ads and Approaches \$46,378 \$46,378 d sidewalks across al parking lots accomn wayfinding and direct	\$185,511 \$185,511 \$185,511	
RUTGERS, UNIV Project ID: 7 Project ID: 7 Project Type Coo General: Sub-Total: Operating nese infrastructur niversity. There a nich must be reparant campuses and s RUTGERS, PISC Dept Priority 1 Project ID: 7 Project Type Coo	Anat take advantage of VERSITY WIDE ROADS 1 COCA 1 COCA 1 COCA 2 CENTR 2 C	significantly higher ban , PARKING, SIDEWAL TION: UNIVERSIT ject Type Description: \$46,378 \$46,37	dwidth than today's Ir K AND SIGNAGE IMI Y WIDE Infrastructure-Ro \$46,378 Decrease: \$0 Deads, parking lots, an Deadways and over 150 Dition, replacement of the SYSTEM REPLACEM AVENUE Infrastructure-En	PROVEMENTS ads and Approaches \$46,378 \$46,378 d sidewalks across al) parking lots accomm wayfinding and direct IENT ergy Improvements	I network life cycle replacement. \$185,511 \$185,511 I campuses at Rutgers nodating over 20,000 stalls, ional signage is needed across	

The existing central plant serving the historic core of the New Brunswick flagship campus is outdated and inefficient, and burns fossil fuels to provide heating and cooling to two dozen buildings along College Avenue. A preferred strategy for replacement of the aging central plant calls for implementation of decentralized electric-based heating and cooling infrastructure within these buildings. The project would help the university to align with and achieve goals outlined in the Rutgers Climate Action Plan and the New Jersey Energy Master Plan.

	Agency	Capital Budget	Request	(000's)	
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031
RUTGERS, CAMDE	N CAMPUS				
	COOPER	STREET GATEWAY	/ BUILDING		
Dept Priority 13 Project ID: 75A	LOCATI	ON: 400 BLOCK	OF COOPER STRE	ET	
Project Type Code:	E03 Proje	ct Type Description:	Construction-Rer	novations and Rehabi	litation
General:	\$80,000	\$80,000	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sub-Total:	\$80,000	\$80,000	\$0	\$0	\$0
Operating Im	oact: Increase	: \$0	Decrease: \$0		

Cooper Street is the main corridor leading to the Camden Campus, and serves as the gateway to the university. Rutgers is conducting a Feasibility Study focusing on the rehabilitation of the 400 block of Cooper Street in Camden, focusing on the existing, largely unoccupied, rowhouses fronting Cooper Street and Lawrence Street.

Rutgers University-Camden desires to erect a 30,000 SF facility for faculty use on this site. The block where the rowhouses are located contributes to the Cooper Street Historic District, and the historic buildings will be mostly retained and connected to each other by new construction mid-block. The main entrance will open onto Cooper Street adjacent to the existing facades that would be renovated. The proposed plan also creates a green commons in the middle of the block that engages the Rutgers University-Camden campus to the north, with additional entrance north facing.

This project will serve as the gateway to the Rutgers University - Camden campus from Cooper Street, a main and historic thoroughfare. This proposed project will be accessible from Cooper Street to the south and the Rutgers University - Camden campus to the north. The buildings within the proposed site are part of the Cooper Street Historic District and are subject to review by the City of Camden Historic Preservation Commission and the NJ Historic Preservation Office.

The proposed site for the Cooper Street Gateway Planning project consists of the existing structures at 413-421 Cooper Street, 418-424 Lawrence Street, and 426-432 Lawrence Street. The scope of work for this project includes selective demolition of the interiors and the rear portions of the buildings at 413-421 Cooper. The historically significant facades of all buildings will remain in place. A new three-story structure will be constructed at 421 and 423 Cooper Street and at the rear of 415-419 Cooper Street. The existing properties at 418-424 and 426-432 Lawrence Street will be retained and new circulation cores will be provided.

The Proposed Gateway buildings will provide public event spaces, classrooms, and student gathering spaces. The interior courtyard will provide additional outdoor gathering space and will serve as an extension of the existing campus green space and aims to further emphasize the connection to the campus.

RUTGERS, NEWARK CA	MPUS					
	SMITH HALL R	EPLACEMENT				
Dept Priority 14 Project ID: 75A1,267	LOCATION:	NEWARK				
Project Type Code:	E02 Project Typ	e Description:	Construction-New	N		
General:	\$190,950	\$190,950	\$0	\$0	\$0	l
Sub-Total:	\$190,950	\$190,950	\$0	\$0	\$0	l
Operating Impact:	Increase: \$0)	Decrease: \$0			

The construction of a new lab and classroom building will allow these functions to be relocated from Smith Hall, which is obsolete and is to be demolished as part of the long range redevelopment of this part of campus.

·	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031	
	J L				1	1
RUTGERS BIOMED	CAL AND HEALTH	SCIENCES				
	MEDICA	L SCIENCE BUILDIN	G RENOVATION			
Dept Priority 15	LOCAT	ION: RBHS - NE	WARK			
	1,285					
Project Type Code:	E03 Proje	ect Type Description:	Construction-Rer	novations and Rehabi	litation	
General:	\$500,000	\$500,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	
oonoran j	<i>Q</i> QQQQQQQQQQQQQ	\$000,000	ţ,	ψŰ	ţ.	
			-			
Sub-Total:	\$500,000	\$500,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Sub-Total:			\$0 Decrease: \$0	\$0	\$0	
Dperating Imp	act: Increase	e: \$0		<u>·</u>		oratory floors
Operating Imp Extensive renovations	act: Increase to the Medical Scie	e: \$0 nce Building (MSB), b	Decrease: \$0	red. Significant overh	aul and upgrade labo	•
Operating Imp Extensive renovations are needed as the curr oring light into the core	act: Increase to the Medical Scie rent labs are outdate of the building to p	e: \$0 nce Building (MSB), b ed. The existing MSB	<i>Decrease:</i> \$0 uilt in 1967, are requir	red. Significant overh print and would benef	aul and upgrade labc	ervention to
Operating Imp Extensive renovations are needed as the curr	act: Increase to the Medical Scie rent labs are outdate of the building to p	e: \$0 nce Building (MSB), b ed. The existing MSB	<i>Decrease:</i> \$0 uilt in 1967, are requi is very wide in its foot	red. Significant overh print and would benef	aul and upgrade labc	ervention to
Operating Imp Extensive renovations are needed as the curr ring light into the core necessary through the	act: Increase to the Medical Scie rent labs are outdate of the building to p building.	e: \$0 nce Building (MSB), b ed. The existing MSB rovide a more pleasar	<i>Decrease:</i> \$0 uilt in 1967, are requi is very wide in its foot	red. Significant overh print and would benef	aul and upgrade labc	ervention to
Operating Imp Extensive renovations are needed as the curr ring light into the core	act: Increase to the Medical Scie rent labs are outdate of the building to p building.	e: \$0 nce Building (MSB), b ed. The existing MSB rovide a more pleasar SWICK	<i>Decrease:</i> \$0 uilt in 1967, are requi is very wide in its foot	red. Significant overh print and would benef future users. Technolo	aul and upgrade labc	ervention to
Operating Imp Extensive renovations are needed as the curr rring light into the core necessary through the RUTGERS, PISCAT/	act: Increase to the Medical Scie rent labs are outdate of the building to p building.	e: \$0 nce Building (MSB), b ed. The existing MSB rovide a more pleasar SWICK E AVENUE QUADRA	Decrease: \$0 uilt in 1967, are requin is very wide in its foot nt environment for its t	red. Significant overh print and would benef future users. Technolo	aul and upgrade labc	ervention to
Dept Priority 16	act: Increase to the Medical Scie ent labs are outdate of the building to p building. AWAY/NEW BRUNS COLLEG LOCAT	e: \$0 nce Building (MSB), b ed. The existing MSB rovide a more pleasar SWICK E AVENUE QUADRA	Decrease: \$0 uilt in 1967, are requin is very wide in its foot nt environment for its t	red. Significant overh print and would benef future users. Technolo	aul and upgrade labc	ervention to
Operating Imp Extensive renovations are needed as the curr ring light into the corre necessary through the RUTGERS, PISCAT/ Dept Priority 16 Project ID: 75A	act: Increase to the Medical Scie rent labs are outdate of the building to p building. AWAY/NEW BRUNS COLLEG LOCAT 1,171	e: \$0 nce Building (MSB), b ed. The existing MSB rovide a more pleasar SWICK E AVENUE QUADRA ION:	Decrease: \$0 uilt in 1967, are requin is very wide in its foot nt environment for its t	red. Significant overh print and would benef future users. Technolo	aul and upgrade labc	ervention to
Operating Imp Extensive renovations irre needed as the curr ring light into the core recessary through the RUTGERS, PISCAT/ Dept Priority 16 Project ID: 75A Project Type Code:	act: Increase to the Medical Scie ent labs are outdate of the building to p building. AWAY/NEW BRUNS COLLEG LOCAT 1,171 F04 Proje	e: \$0 nce Building (MSB), b ed. The existing MSB rovide a more pleasar SWICK E AVENUE QUADRA TON: ect Type Description:	Decrease: \$0 uilt in 1967, are requin is very wide in its foot nt environment for its f NGLE IMPROVEMEN Infrastructure-Ot	red. Significant overh print and would benef future users. Technolo NTS	aul and upgrade labc fit from significant inte ogy and utility upgrad	ervention to
Operating Imp Extensive renovations re needed as the curr ring light into the corre ecessary through the RUTGERS, PISCAT/ Dept Priority 16 Project ID: 75A	act: Increase to the Medical Scie rent labs are outdate of the building to p building. AWAY/NEW BRUNS COLLEG LOCAT 1,171	e: \$0 nce Building (MSB), b ed. The existing MSB rovide a more pleasar SWICK E AVENUE QUADRA ION:	Decrease: \$0 uilt in 1967, are requin is very wide in its foot nt environment for its f NGLE IMPROVEMEN	red. Significant overh print and would benef future users. Technolo	aul and upgrade labc	ervention to
Operating Imp Extensive renovations are needed as the curr rring light into the corre necessary through the RUTGERS, PISCAT/ Dept Priority 16 Project ID: 75A Project Type Code:	act: Increase to the Medical Scie ent labs are outdate of the building to p building. AWAY/NEW BRUNS COLLEG LOCAT 1,171 F04 Proje	e: \$0 nce Building (MSB), b ed. The existing MSB rovide a more pleasar SWICK E AVENUE QUADRA TON: ect Type Description:	Decrease: \$0 uilt in 1967, are requin is very wide in its foot nt environment for its f NGLE IMPROVEMEN Infrastructure-Ot	red. Significant overh print and would benef future users. Technolo NTS	aul and upgrade labc fit from significant inte ogy and utility upgrad	ervention to

The College Avenue Quad is envisioned as the primary outdoor student program space for the entire Rutgers University-New Brunswick Campus. The Quad is designed to accommodate a range of activities and organize the placement of student life facilities, open space, and circulation. As a place for day-to-day gathering, passive recreation, and significant communitywide events, such as open-air concerts and performances, this 2.25-acre space integrates the existing facilities and open spaces of the

College Avenue District with a range of new student life facilities. It is imagined as an inherently flexible public space realized on a scale greater than that found anywhere else at Rutgers - the place where those based at College Avenue and the other districts come together for major University-wide activities and events.

,		y Capital Budget	Nequest	(000's)	
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031
RUTGERS, PISC	ATAWAY/NEW BRUN	SWICK			
	COMMU	NITY COMMONS (ST	UDENT CENTER AN	ID DINING HALL)	
Dept Priority 1	7 LOCAT	ION: COLLEGE	AVENUE		
Project ID: 7	'5A1,173				
Project Type Coc	le: E02 Proj	ect Type Description:	Construction-Net	w	
General:	\$411,600	\$411,600	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sub-Total:	\$411,600	\$411,600	\$0	\$0	\$0
Operating	Impact: Increas	e: \$0	Decrease: \$0		
existing buildings to	b be combined into a n	ew, more efficient and	consolidated facility.	The Community Com	venue to be relocated from
•				•	paces for student gatherin
<i>U,</i>	ompletion of the new C	, ,	stem aining hall in the	e system, is beyond e	ffective rehabilitation, will
The Community Co	ommons includes 320,0	00gsf arranged over f	ive floors. It is imagin	ed as a welcoming ind	clusive environment for all
,					

members of the campus community. Key programmatic elements include social gathering space; meeting rooms; a ballroom and event space; retail; food service; dining support kitchens and catering. A range of student organization spaces, meeting spaces and a large multi-purpose ballroom supports the social integration goals imagined for the building. Dining and food services are central to the new facility and are critical for replacing Brower Commons. The Community Commons site selection allows for uninterrupted dining operations.

RUTGERS, PISCATAWAY/NEW BRUNSWICK				
RECREATION AN	ND WELLNESS	CENTER		
Dept Priority 18 LOCATION:	COLLEGE A	/ENUE		
Project ID: 75A1,256				
Project Type Code: E02 Project Type	Description:	Construction-Nev	/	
General: \$155,400	\$0	\$155,400	\$0	\$0
Sub-Total: \$155,400	\$0	\$155,400	\$0	\$0
Operating Impact: Increase: \$0		Decrease: \$0		

The Recreation and Wellness Center is envisioned as a campus destination and anchor and that intersects all of health and wellbeing components of the entire campus community. It is to be an integrated facility that contains a variety of elements including fitness assessment area, cardio/weight room, courts, walk/jog track, community spaces, nutrition, health promotion and coaching spaces, wellness center, casual activity, and lounge areas for community building and/or personal growth and reflection.

	Ageno	cy Capital Budget	Request	(000's)		
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031	
RUTGERS, PISC						
		NT CENTER ADAPTIV		HON		
Dept Priority 19	9					
Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod	5A1,257 e: E02 Pro	pject Type Description:	Construction-Nev	w		
			-		\$ 04.050	
General:	\$81,858	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$81,858	
Sub-Total:	\$81,858	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$81,858	
Operating I	mpact: Increa	se: \$0	Decrease: \$0			
-		·····, ····;	-			
RUTGERS, PISC	ATAWAY/NEW BRUN STUDE		NG			
RUTGERS, PISC	ATAWAY/NEW BRUN STUDE	NSWICK NT SERVICES BUILDI	NG			
RUTGERS, PISC	ATAWAY/NEW BRUN STUDE 0 LOCA 5A1,258	NSWICK NT SERVICES BUILDI	NG Construction-Net	w		
RUTGERS, PISC Dept Priority 20 Project ID: 7	ATAWAY/NEW BRUN STUDE 0 LOCA 5A1,258	NSWICK NT SERVICES BUILDI TION: pject Type Description:		w \$0	\$66,150	
RUTGERS, PISC, Dept Priority 20 Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod General:	ATAWAY/NEW BRUN STUDE 0 LOCA 5A1,258 e: E02 Pro	NSWICK NT SERVICES BUILDI NTION: pject Type Description:	Construction-Net			
RUTGERS, PISCA Dept Priority 20 Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total:	ATAWAY/NEW BRUN STUDE 0 LOCA 5A1,258 e: E02 Pro \$66,150 \$66,150	NSWICK NT SERVICES BUILDI NTION: Dject Type Description: \$0 \$0	Construction-Net	\$0	\$66,150	
RUTGERS, PISC, Dept Priority 20 Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I	ATAWAY/NEW BRUN STUDE 0 LOCA 5A1,258 e: E02 Pro \$66,150 \$66,150 mpact: Increa	NSWICK NT SERVICES BUILDI NTION: Dject Type Description: 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Construction-Net \$0 \$0 Decrease: \$0	\$0 \$0	\$66,150 \$66,150	rger
RUTGERS, PISC, Dept Priority 20 Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I Construction of a S	ATAWAY/NEW BRUN STUDE 0 LOCA 5A1,258 e: E02 Pro \$66,150 \$66,150 <i>mpact: Increa</i> tudent Services build	NSWICK NT SERVICES BUILDI NTION: Dject Type Description: \$0 \$0	Construction-Net \$0 \$0 Decrease: \$0 ices for student affairs	\$0 \$0 s administration, is pro	\$66,150 \$66,150 oposed as part of a la	
RUTGERS, PISC, Dept Priority 20 Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I Construction of a S edevelopment of th	ATAWAY/NEW BRUN STUDE D LOCA 5A1,258 e: E02 Pro \$66,150 \$66,150 mpact: Increa tudent Services buildi ne core of the College	NSWICK NT SERVICES BUILDI ATION: Dject Type Description: (\$0) (\$0) (\$0) (\$0) (\$0) (\$0) (\$0) (\$0)	Construction-Net \$0 \$0 Decrease: \$0 ices for student affairs	\$0 \$0 s administration, is pro	\$66,150 \$66,150 oposed as part of a la	
RUTGERS, PISC RUTGERS, PISC Dept Priority 20 Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I Construction of a S redevelopment of th	ATAWAY/NEW BRUN STUDE LOCA 5A1,258 e: E02 Pro \$66,150 \$66,150 mpact: Increa tudent Services buildine core of the College ATAWAY/NEW BRUN	NSWICK NT SERVICES BUILDI ATION: Dject Type Description: (\$0) (\$0) (\$0) (\$0) (\$0) (\$0) (\$0) (\$0)	Construction-Net \$0 \$0 Decrease: \$0 ices for student affairs I a proposed new inte	\$0 \$0 s administration, is pro rcampus bus transit h	\$66,150 \$66,150 oposed as part of a la	
RUTGERS, PISC, Dept Priority 20 Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I Construction of a S redevelopment of th	ATAWAY/NEW BRUN STUDE D LOCA 5A1,258 e: E02 Pro \$66,150 \$66,150 (mpact: Increa tudent Services buildi te core of the College ATAWAY/NEW BRUN COLLE	NSWICK NT SERVICES BUILDI TION: Dject Type Description: \$ 0 \$ 0 \$ 0 \$ 0 \$ 0 \$ 0 \$ 0 \$ 0 \$ 0 \$	Construction-Ner \$0 Decrease: \$0 ices for student affairs I a proposed new inte	\$0 \$0 s administration, is pro rcampus bus transit h	\$66,150 \$66,150 oposed as part of a la	
Challenges. RUTGERS, PISCA Dept Priority 20 Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I Construction of a S redevelopment of th RUTGERS, PISCA Dept Priority 2	ATAWAY/NEW BRUN STUDE D LOCA 5A1,258 e: E02 Pro \$66,150 \$66,150 (mpact: Increa tudent Services buildi te core of the College ATAWAY/NEW BRUN COLLE	NSWICK NT SERVICES BUILDI TION: Dject Type Description: \$0 \$0 \$e: \$0 ing, accommodating off \$0 Avenue district around NSWICK GE AVE GYM ADAPTI	Construction-Ner \$0 Decrease: \$0 ices for student affairs I a proposed new inte	\$0 \$0 s administration, is pro rcampus bus transit h	\$66,150 \$66,150 oposed as part of a la	
RUTGERS, PISC Dept Priority 20 Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I Construction of a S redevelopment of th RUTGERS, PISC Dept Priority 2	ATAWAY/NEW BRUN STUDE LOCA 5A1,258 e: E02 Pro \$66,150 \$66,150 \$66,150 \$66,150 \$mpact: Increa tudent Services building tudent Services building	NSWICK NT SERVICES BUILDI TION: Dject Type Description: \$0 \$0 \$e: \$0 ing, accommodating off \$0 Avenue district around NSWICK GE AVE GYM ADAPTI	Construction-Ner \$0 Decrease: \$0 ices for student affairs I a proposed new inte	\$0 \$0 s administration, is pro rcampus bus transit h ATIONS	\$66,150 \$66,150 oposed as part of a la	
RUTGERS, PISC. RUTGERS, PISC. Dept Priority 24 Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I Construction of a S redevelopment of th RUTGERS, PISC. Dept Priority 22 Project ID: 7	ATAWAY/NEW BRUN STUDE LOCA 5A1,258 e: E02 Pro \$66,150 \$66,150 \$66,150 \$66,150 \$mpact: Increa tudent Services building tudent Services building	NSWICK NT SERVICES BUILDI VTION: Dject Type Description: 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Construction-Ner \$0 Decrease: \$0 ices for student affairs a proposed new inte VE REUSE / RENOV/ AVENUE Construction-De	\$0 \$0 s administration, is pro rcampus bus transit h ATIONS	\$66,150 \$66,150 oposed as part of a la	
Dept Priority 24 Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I Construction of a S redevelopment of th RUTGERS, PISCA Dept Priority 2 Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod	ATAWAY/NEW BRUN STUDE D LOCA 5A1,258 e: E02 Pro \$66,150 (\$66,150 (\$66,150) (\$60,150) (NSWICK NT SERVICES BUILDI TION: Dject Type Description: Se: \$0 Se: \$0 Se: \$0 Se Avenue district around SWICK GE AVE GYM ADAPTI TION: COLLEGE Dject Type Description: S0	Construction-Ner \$0 Decrease: \$0 ices for student affairs a proposed new inte VE REUSE / RENOV/ AVENUE Construction-Der \$0	\$0 \$0 s administration, is pro rcampus bus transit h ATIONS molition	\$66,150 \$66,150 oposed as part of a la nub and central quadra	

Upon completion of the new Recreation and Wellness Center around College Avenue, the historic and iconic College Avenue Gym is to be renovated to accommodate other functions that leverage its location at the heart of the campus. The renovated facility would serve as a convocation center, hosting special events and alumni gatherings.

	/ gene	y Capital Budget	Request	(000's)		
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031	
RUTGERS, PISC	ATAWAY/NEW BRUN					
	LOCAT	DLOGY BUILDING RE				
Dept Priority 22 Project ID: 7	<u>2</u> 5A1,372					
Project Type Cod		ect Type Description:	Construction-Oth	er		
General:	\$31,500	\$31,500	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Sub-Total:	\$31,500	\$31,500	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Operating I	mpact: Increas	e: \$0	Decrease: \$0			
		and select areas of ele h, teaching, and instru		k will allow the Psych	ology Building continu	le to be an
RUTGERS, PISC/	ATAWAY/NEW BRUN HICKMA	h, teaching, and instru SWICK N HALL RENOVATIO	ction.	k will allow the Psych	ology Building continu	le to be an
RUTGERS, PISC/ Dept Priority 23 Project ID: 75	ATAWAY/NEW BRUN HICKMA JOCA 5A1,373	h, teaching, and instru SWICK N HALL RENOVATIO	ction. NS		ology Building continu	le to be an
RUTGERS, PISC/ Dept Priority 23 Project ID: 75	ATAWAY/NEW BRUN HICKMA JOCA 5A1,373	h, teaching, and instru SWICK N HALL RENOVATIO TION: COOK/ DOI	ction. NS JGLASS CAMPUS		ology Building continu	le to be an
RUTGERS, PISC/ Dept Priority 23 Project ID: 7 Project Type Code	ATAWAY/NEW BRUN HICKMA LOCA 5A1,373 e: E04 Proj	h, teaching, and instru SWICK N HALL RENOVATIO FION: COOK/ DOU	ction. NS JGLASS CAMPUS Construction-Oth	er		le to be an
RUTGERS, PISC/ Dept Priority 23 Project ID: 75 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating I ickman Hall is a sincompasses 67,45	ATAWAY/NEW BRUN HICKMA LOCAT 5A1,373 e: E04 Proj \$19,950 \$19,950 mpact: Increas x-story classroom and	h, teaching, and instru SWICK N HALL RENOVATIO FION: COOK/ DOU ect Type Description: \$19,950 \$19,950 e: \$0 academic facility on ti e. The 58 year old bui	ction. NS JGLASS CAMPUS Construction-Oth \$0 Decrease: \$0 ne Cook/Douglass ca	er \$0 \$0 mpus of Rutgers Univ	\$0 \$0 ersity in New Brunsw	ick and
fective physical er RUTGERS, PISC/ Dept Priority 23 Project ID: 7 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating I ickman Hall is a si compasses 67,45 VAC, mechanical,	ATAWAY/NEW BRUN HICKMA LOCAT 5A1,373 e: E04 Proj \$19,950 \$19,950 mpact: Increas x-story classroom and 88 square feet of space	h, teaching, and instru SWICK N HALL RENOVATIO TION: COOK/ DOU ect Type Description: \$19,950 \$19,950 e: \$0 academic facility on the e. The 58 year old buily ystems and elevators.	ction. NS JGLASS CAMPUS Construction-Oth \$0 Decrease: \$0 ne Cook/Douglass ca	er \$0 \$0 mpus of Rutgers Univ	\$0 \$0 ersity in New Brunsw	ick and
fective physical er RUTGERS, PISC/ Dept Priority 23 Project ID: 7 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating I ickman Hall is a si compasses 67,45 VAC, mechanical,	ATAWAY/NEW BRUN HICKMA LOCAT 5A1,373 e: E04 Proj \$19,950 \$19,950 \$19,950 \$19,950 \$19,950 ax-story classroom and 88 square feet of spac electrical, plumbing st ATAWAY/NEW BRUN	h, teaching, and instru SWICK N HALL RENOVATIO TION: COOK/ DOU ect Type Description: \$19,950 \$19,950 e: \$0 academic facility on the e. The 58 year old buily ystems and elevators.	ction. NS JGLASS CAMPUS Construction-Oth \$0 Decrease: \$0 ne Cook/Douglass ca	er \$0 \$0 mpus of Rutgers Univ	\$0 \$0 ersity in New Brunsw	ick and
ffective physical er RUTGERS, PISC/ Dept Priority 23 Project ID: 7 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In ickman Hall is a sin compasses 67,48 VAC, mechanical, RUTGERS, PISC/ Dept Priority 24	ATAWAY/NEW BRUN HICKMA LOCAT 5A1,373 e: E04 Proj \$19,950 \$19,950 \$19,950 mpact: Increas x-story classroom and 8 square feet of spac electrical, plumbing sy ATAWAY/NEW BRUN LOT 16 F	h, teaching, and instru SWICK N HALL RENOVATIO TION: COOK/ DOU ect Type Description: \$19,950 \$19,950 e: \$0 academic facility on ti e. The 58 year old bui ystems and elevators. SWICK PARKING GARAGE	ction. NS JGLASS CAMPUS Construction-Oth \$0 Decrease: \$0 ne Cook/Douglass ca Iding requires signific	er \$0 \$0 mpus of Rutgers Univ	\$0 \$0 ersity in New Brunsw	ick and

General:	\$25,058	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$25,058
Sub-Total:	\$25,058	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$25,058

Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0

The construction of a new parking structure behind Murray Hall on lot 16 is proposed to accommodate high parking demand in the vicinity of College Avenue academic buildings and the Zimmerli Art Museum.

r	Agen	cy Capital Budget	Request	(000's)	
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031
RUTGERS, PISC	ATAWAY/NEW BRUI				
	LOCA	DOUGLASS AREA LIB ATION: COOK DOL			
Dept Priority 2: Project ID: 7	5 '5A1,261				
Project Type Cod	·	oject Type Description:	Construction-Nev	v	
General:	\$137,821	\$137,821	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sub-Total:	\$137,821	\$137,821	\$0	\$0	\$0
Operating I	Impact: Increa	se: \$0	Decrease: \$0		
	-	Cook/Douglass district	of the New Brunswick	campus is proposed	to address a system-
leficit in the numbe	er of available library s	seats relative to the nun	nber of students enroll	ed at Rutgers.	
			0		
Project Type Cod General:	le: E02 Pro \$68,120	oject Type Description:	Construction-Nev	v \$0	\$0
		\$68,120			\$0 \$0
General: Sub-Total:	\$68,120	\$68,120 \$68,120	\$0	\$0	
General: Sub-Total: Operating I After the completion	\$68,120 \$68,120 \$68,120 Impact: Increa n of the new Weeks F	\$68,120 \$68,120 \$68,120 \$68,120 \$68,120 \$68,120 \$68,120	\$0 \$0 Decrease: \$0 next step in the impler	\$0 \$0 nentation of the Scho	\$0 bol of Engineering's m
General: Sub-Total: Operating I After the completion to renovate and exp	\$68,120 \$68,120 Impact: Increa n of the new Weeks F pand the Fiber Optics	\$68,120 \$68,120 \$68,120 \$68,120	\$0 \$0 Decrease: \$0 next step in the impler would allow for the rein	\$0 \$0 nentation of the Scho nvention and transfor	\$0 ool of Engineering's m mation of the Fiber Op
General: Sub-Total: Operating I After the completion to renovate and exp Building into a high	\$68,120 \$68,120 Impact: Increa n of the new Weeks H pand the Fiber Optics ly effective instruction	\$68,120 \$68,120 \$68,120 \$68,120 \$68,120 \$68,120 \$68,120 \$68,120 \$68,120 \$68,120	\$0 Decrease: \$0 next step in the impler would allow for the rein ment as well as allow	\$0 \$0 nentation of the Scho nvention and transfor	\$0 ool of Engineering's m mation of the Fiber Op
General: Sub-Total: Operating I After the completion to renovate and exp Building into a high C-Wing of the obso	\$68,120 \$68,120 Impact: Increa n of the new Weeks H pand the Fiber Optics ly effective instruction	\$68,120 \$69,120 \$69,120 \$60,12	\$0 Decrease: \$0 next step in the impler would allow for the rein ment as well as allow	\$0 \$0 nentation of the Scho nvention and transfor	\$0 ool of Engineering's m mation of the Fiber Op
General: Sub-Total: Operating I After the completion to renovate and exp Building into a high C-Wing of the obso	\$68,120 \$68,120 Impact: Increa In of the new Weeks H pand the Fiber Optics ly effective instruction lete Engineering Buil ATAWAY/NEW BRUI COOK/	\$68,120 \$69,120 \$60,12	\$0 \$0 Decrease: \$0 next step in the impler would allow for the rein ment as well as allow s total replacement.	\$0 \$0 nentation of the Scho nvention and transfor	\$0 ool of Engineering's m mation of the Fiber Op
General: Sub-Total: Operating I After the completion to renovate and exp Building into a high C-Wing of the obso RUTGERS, PISC. Dept Priority 2	\$68,120 \$68,120 Impact: Increa n of the new Weeks H pand the Fiber Optics ly effective instruction lete Engineering Buil ATAWAY/NEW BRUI COOK/ 7 LOCA	\$68,120 \$69,120 \$69,120 \$69,120 \$60,12	\$0 \$0 Decrease: \$0 next step in the impler would allow for the rein ment as well as allow s total replacement.	\$0 \$0 nentation of the Scho nvention and transfor	\$0 ool of Engineering's m mation of the Fiber Op
General: Sub-Total: Operating I After the completion to renovate and exp Building into a high C-Wing of the obso RUTGERS, PISC, Dept Priority 2' Project ID: 7	\$68,120 \$68,120 Impact: Increa In of the new Weeks H pand the Fiber Optics ly effective instruction lete Engineering Buil ATAWAY/NEW BRUI COOK/ 7 5A1,336	\$68,120 \$60,120 \$60,120 \$60,120 \$60,120 \$60,120 \$60,120 \$60,120 \$60,120 \$60,120 \$60,120 \$60,120 \$60,120 \$60,120 \$60,120 \$60,20	\$0 \$0 Decrease: \$0 next step in the impler would allow for the rein ment as well as allow s total replacement.	\$0 \$0 nentation of the Scho nvention and transfor for the decanting an	\$0 ool of Engineering's m mation of the Fiber Op
General: Sub-Total: Operating I After the completion to renovate and exp Building into a high C-Wing of the obso RUTGERS, PISC. Dept Priority 2	\$68,120 \$68,120 Impact: Increa In of the new Weeks H pand the Fiber Optics ly effective instruction lete Engineering Buil ATAWAY/NEW BRUI COOK/ 7 5A1,336	\$68,120 \$69,120 \$60,12	\$0 Decrease: \$0 next step in the impler would allow for the rein ment as well as allow s total replacement. HOUSING UGLASS Construction-New	\$0 \$0 nentation of the Scho nvention and transfor for the decanting an	\$0 ool of Engineering's m mation of the Fiber Op
General: Sub-Total: Operating I After the completion to renovate and exp Building into a high C-Wing of the obso RUTGERS, PISC. Dept Priority 2 ² Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod General:	\$68,120 \$68,120 Impact: Increa In of the new Weeks H pand the Fiber Optics ly effective instruction blete Engineering Buil ATAWAY/NEW BRUI COOK/ 7 LOCA 7 LOCA 7 SA1,336 le: E02 Pro- \$265,725	\$68,120 \$69,120 \$60,12	\$0 Decrease: \$0 next step in the impler would allow for the rein ment as well as allow s total replacement. HOUSING UGLASS Construction-New \$0	\$0 \$0 nentation of the Scho nvention and transfor of or the decanting an v	\$0 bol of Engineering's m mation of the Fiber Op d eventual demolition \$0
General: Sub-Total: Operating I After the completion to renovate and exp Building into a high C-Wing of the obso RUTGERS, PISC. Dept Priority 2 Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod	\$68,120 \$68,120 Impact: Increa In of the new Weeks F pand the Fiber Optics ly effective instruction blete Engineering Buil ATAWAY/NEW BRUI COOK/ 7 LOCA 7 LOCA 7 SA1,336 le: E02 Pro \$265,725 \$265,725	\$68,120 \$68,120 \$68,120 \$se: \$0 Hall of Engineering, the Building. This project to hal and research enviror ding, as a first step in its NSWICK DOUGLASS STUDENT ATION: COOK/ DOU oject Type Description: \$265,725	\$0 Decrease: \$0 next step in the impler would allow for the rein ment as well as allow s total replacement. HOUSING UGLASS Construction-New \$0	\$0 \$0 nentation of the Scho nvention and transfor for the decanting an	\$0 ool of Engineering's m mation of the Fiber Or d eventual demolition

A sprawling 1,200 bed student housing complex built on 18 acres of the Cook/ Douglass district of the flagship New Brunswick campus over 50 years ago is aged, beyond economic repair, and in need of replacement. The Newell Apartments were prefabricated, modular, wood frame units that were brought to campus on flatbeds and assembled on site. The Newell Apartments are to be demolished, with new housing to be built on a new site closer to the campus core. The new housing that is contemplated will be more durable mid-rise structures that feature updated amenities and use a smaller footprint.

	Agency	v Capital Budget I	Request	(000's)		
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031	
RUTGERS, PISC	ATAWAY/NEW BRUNS					
	MABEL S	MITH DOUGLASS LIE		N		
Dept Priority 28	3		SEAGO			
,	5A1,228 e: E03 Proie	at Tumo Decerintian	Construction Por	novations and Rehab	ilitation	
Project Type Cod	, 	ect Type Description:				
General:	\$62,968	\$62,968	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Sub-Total:	\$62,968	\$62,968	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Operating I	mpact: Increase	e: \$0	Decrease: \$0			
As part of a study o	f library space campus	-wide, the proposed re	novation and repurpo	osing of the Douglass	Library was elevated	to
	nt capital priority. The from tight quarters the	-	-		-	
	ons, give it more visibilit				•	
new, state-of-the-ar	t learning commons/dig	gital library would be bu	uilt a short distance a	way on Cook/Dougla		
while vacated space	e in Alexander Library v	would be converted to	student study and co	llaboration space.		
RUTGERS, PISC	ATAWAY/NEW BRUNS	SWICK				
	GEORGE	STREET MEDIAN AN	ND PEDESTRIAN BE	RIDGES		
Dept Priority 29	9 LOCAT	ION:				
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	5A1,175					
Project Type Cod	e: E02 Proje	ect Type Description:	Construction-Nev	v		
General:	\$19,416	\$0	\$19,416	\$0	\$0	
Sub-Total:	\$19,416	\$0	\$19,416	\$0	\$0	
Operating I	mpact: Increase	a: \$0	Decrease: \$0			
	first of two planned peo	-	200000000	liminate a long stand	ing safety concern cre	ated by
-	udent pedestrians cross		-			
installation of a meo crossings.	dian along the centerlin	e of George Street bet	ween Pell Hall and C	ampbell Hall to furthe	er discourage pedestri	an
0.000gol						
RUTGERS, PISC	ATAWAY/NEW BRUNS					
Dept Priority 30)					
· · - J · · = ·	5A1,177		Construction No.	.,		
Project Type Cod		ect Type Description:	Construction-Nev	v		
General:	\$89,757	\$0	\$89,757	\$0	\$0	

Classroom Building 1 at Cook/Douglass begins a series of facility improvements intended to provide for growth and to replace existing aging classrooms on this district. This project will replace the function of Hickman Hall, a heavily used, six-story academic/classroom building with over 1,700 seats. Built in 1964, the building has remained in constant use with little renovation since it was put into service. There are significant deferred maintenance issues, the HVAC system is obsolete, and the building is in large part, noncompliant with the Americans with Disabilities Act. It is more cost effective to build a modern, new classroom building than to renovate Hickman Hall.

Decrease: \$0

\$0

\$89,757

Increase: \$0

Sub-Total:

Operating Impact:

\$89,757

\$0

\$0

	Agenc	y Capital Budget	Request	(000's)	
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031
RUTGERS, PISCA	TAWAY/NEW BRUN				
	DEMOL LOCA	ITION OF BOOKSTOF TION: COOK DOL		DAVISON HALL	
Dept Priority 31					
Project ID: 75 Project Type Code	A1,178 : E01 Pro	ject Type Description:	Construction-De	nolition	
General:	\$1,905	\$0	\$1,905	\$0	\$0
General.				· · · ·	
Sub-Total:	\$1,905	\$0	\$1,905	\$0	\$0
Operating In	•	se: \$0 ructures and an older	Decrease: \$0	ng Nichol Avenue will	accommodate future
		ildings near the Dougl	•	ng Michol Avenue wil	
	TAWAY/NEW BRUN	AY IMPROVEMENTS		i	
RUTGERS, PISCA	TAWAY/NEW BRUN ROADW LOCA	AY IMPROVEMENTS	JGLASS	ads and Approaches	
RUTGERS, PISCA Dept Priority 32 Project ID: 75	TAWAY/NEW BRUN ROADW LOCA	YAY IMPROVEMENTS TION: COOK DOU	JGLASS		\$0
RUTGERS, PISCA Dept Priority 32 Project ID: 75 Project Type Code	TAWAY/NEW BRUN ROADW LOCA A1,179 F02 Pro	AY IMPROVEMENTS TION: COOK DOU	JGLASS Infrastructure-Rc	ads and Approaches	\$0
RUTGERS, PISCA Dept Priority 32 Project ID: 75 Project Type Code General:	TAWAY/NEW BRUN ROADW LOCA A1,179 F02 Pro \$820 \$820	YAY IMPROVEMENTS TION: COOK DOL ject Type Description: 0 \$0	JGLASS Infrastructure-Rc \$820	ads and Approaches	
RUTGERS, PISCA Dept Priority 32 Project ID: 75 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In oadway improvement	TAWAY/NEW BRUN ROADW LOCA A1,179 F02 Pro \$820 \$820 ppact: Increase ents to enhance and	AY IMPROVEMENTS TION: COOK DOU ject Type Description:	JGLASS Infrastructure-Ro \$820 \$820 Decrease: \$0 tion around the Cook	ads and Approaches \$0 \$0 /Douglass district, inc	\$0
RUTGERS, PISCA Dept Priority 32 Project ID: 75 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In Roadway improvement	TAWAY/NEW BRUN ROADW LOCA A1,179 F02 Pro \$820 \$820 ppact: Increase ents to enhance and	AY IMPROVEMENTS TION: COOK DOU ject Type Description: 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	JGLASS Infrastructure-Ro \$820 \$820 Decrease: \$0 tion around the Cook	ads and Approaches \$0 \$0 /Douglass district, inc	\$0
RUTGERS, PISCA Dept Priority 32 Project ID: 75 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In Roadway improvems Suydam Street to Lip	TAWAY/NEW BRUN ROADW LOCA A1,179 F02 Pro \$820 \$820 ppact: Increase ents to enhance and	AY IMPROVEMENTS TION: COOK DOU ject Type Description:]\$0]\$0 clarify vehicular circula ley Road spur between	JGLASS Infrastructure-Ro \$820 \$820 Decrease: \$0 tion around the Cook	ads and Approaches \$0 \$0 /Douglass district, inc	\$0
RUTGERS, PISCA Dept Priority 32 Project ID: 75 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In Roadway improvems Suydam Street to Lip	TAWAY/NEW BRUN ROADW LOCA A1,179 F02 Pro \$820 \$820 \$820 \$820 the stop in the s	AY IMPROVEMENTS TION: COOK DOU ject Type Description: [JGLASS Infrastructure-Rc \$820 \$820 Decrease: \$0 tion around the Cook in Martin and Bartlett H	ads and Approaches \$0 \$0 /Douglass district, inc	\$0
RUTGERS, PISCA Dept Priority 32 Project ID: 75 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In Roadway improvement Suydam Street to Lip RUTGERS, PISCA	TAWAY/NEW BRUN ROADW LOCA A1,179 F02 Pro \$820 \$820 \$820 \$820 sents to enhance and pmact: Increas ents to enhance and pman Drive, and Dud TAWAY/NEW BRUN BUILDIN LOCA	AY IMPROVEMENTS TION: COOK DOU ject Type Description: [JGLASS Infrastructure-Rc \$820 \$820 Decrease: \$0 tion around the Cook in Martin and Bartlett H	ads and Approaches \$0 \$0 /Douglass district, inc	\$0
RUTGERS, PISCA Dept Priority 32 Project ID: 75 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In Roadway improvement Suydam Street to Lip RUTGERS, PISCA Dept Priority 33 Project ID: 75	TAWAY/NEW BRUN ROADW LOCA A1,179 : F02 Pro \$820 \$820 \$820 \$820 \$820 TAWAY/NEW BRUN BUILDIN LOCA A1,180	AY IMPROVEMENTS TION: COOK DOU ject Type Description: [JGLASS Infrastructure-Rc \$820 Decrease: \$0 tion around the Cook in Martin and Bartlett H DOK DOUGLASS JGLASS	ads and Approaches \$0 \$0 /Douglass district, inc falls.	\$0
RUTGERS, PISCA Dept Priority 32 Project ID: 75 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In Roadway improveme Buydam Street to Lip RUTGERS, PISCA Dept Priority 33 Project ID: 75 Project Type Code	TAWAY/NEW BRUN ROADW LOCA A1,179 F02 Pro \$820 \$820 \$820 \$820 apact: Increas ents to enhance and boman Drive, and Dud TAWAY/NEW BRUN BUILDIN LOCA A1,180 : E02 Pro	AY IMPROVEMENTS TION: COOK DOU ject Type Description:]	JGLASS Infrastructure-Ro \$820 Decrease: \$0 tion around the Cook in Martin and Bartlett F DOK DOUGLASS JGLASS Construction-Ner	ads and Approaches \$0 \$0 /Douglass district, inc falls.	\$0 luding a new road sp
RUTGERS, PISCA Dept Priority 32 Project ID: 75 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In Roadway improvement Suydam Street to Lip RUTGERS, PISCA Dept Priority 33 Project ID: 75	TAWAY/NEW BRUN ROADW LOCA A1,179 : F02 Pro \$820 \$820 \$820 \$820 \$820 TAWAY/NEW BRUN BUILDIN LOCA A1,180	AY IMPROVEMENTS TION: COOK DOU ject Type Description: [JGLASS Infrastructure-Rc \$820 Decrease: \$0 tion around the Cook in Martin and Bartlett H DOK DOUGLASS JGLASS	ads and Approaches \$0 \$0 /Douglass district, inc falls.	\$0

Classroom Building 2 at Cook/Douglass is part of a series of facility improvements intended to provide for growth and to replace existing aging classrooms on this district. This project is intended to replace the function of Loree Classroom Building, an obsolete facility that has significant deferred maintenance issues, and is not well sited from a circulation and accessibility perspective.

TOTAL COSTREQUESTEDREQUESTEDR7 YR PROGFY - 2025FY - 2026R		
	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031
RUTGERS, PISCATAWAY/NEW BRUNSWICK		
GREENHOUSE COMPLEX ADDITION		
Dept Priority 34 Project ID: 75A1,181		
Project Type Code: E02 Project Type Description: Construction-New		
General: \$13,638 \$0 \$0	\$0	\$13,638
Sub-Total: \$13,638 \$0 \$0	\$0	\$13,638
Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0		
Older greenhouses removed from the Nichol Avenue site are to be rebuilt as an addition t	to the existing mo	dern, greenhouse co
College Farm Road.		
Dept Priority 35 ECONTION: Dept Project Topological State Project ID: 75A1,182 Project Type Code: E03 Project Type Description: Construction-Renova General: \$67,487 \$0 \$0	ations and Rehab	ilitation \$67,487
	\$0	\$67,487
		φ07, 4 07
Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Three 1920s era academic facilities in the corner of the Douglass district are obsolete, indicated and the corner of the Douglass district are obsoleted. \$0	efficient and are r	o longer well suited f
instructional purposes. These buildings are proposed to be renovated for residential use, taken offline.		-
RUTGERS, PISCATAWAY/NEW BRUNSWICK		
DOUGLASS STUDENT CENTER RENOVATION AND E	EXPANSION	
LOCATION: COOK DOUGLASS		
Dept Priority 36 LOCATION: COOK DOUGLASS Project ID: 75A1,183		
Dept Priority 36	ations and Rehab	ilitation
Dept Priority 36 Project ID: 75A1,183	ations and Rehab	ilitation \$100,371
Dept Priority 36 Project ID: 75A1,183 Project Type Code: E03 Project Type Description: Construction-Renova		

Transformation of the existing Douglass Student Center into a student activity and transit hub will entail demolition, renovation of interior spaces, and construction of a significant expansion and bus drop off zone.

	Agency	/ Capital Budget	Request	(000's)	
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031
RUTGERS, PISC	ATAWAY/NEW BRUNS	SWICK			
	REPLAC	E DOUGLASS PED B	RIDGE		
Dept Priority 3	7 LOCAT	ION: COOK DOU	IGLASS		
	5A1,184				
Project Type Cod	e: F02 Proje	ect Type Description:	Infrastructure-Ro	ads and Approaches	
General:	\$15,153	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$15,153
ocheral.	\$10,100	÷**	ψũ	ΨŬ	φ10,100
Sub-Total:	\$15,153	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$15,153
Operating I	-		Decrease: \$0		
-	an obsolete, decades-			-	-
	edestrian flow with the accommodate bicycle	-	ub, and provide an ac	cessible route for wh	eelchair users and the
RUTGERS, PISC	ATAWAY/NEW BRUNS	SWICK			
	UNDERG	ROUND PARKING S			
Dept Priority 38	B LOCAT	ION: COOK DOL	IGLASS		
Project ID: 7	5A1,185				
Project Type Cod	e: E02 Proje	ect Type Description:	Construction-New	W	
General:	\$42,420	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$42,420
	¢ 40, 400		¢0	* 0	¢40,400
Sub-Total:	\$42,420	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$42,420
Operating I	mpact: Increas	e: \$0	Decrease: \$0		
The demolition and	excavation of Parking	Lot 70 will allow for th	e creation of undergro	ound parking structure	e beneath a plaza adj
Douglass Student 0	Center.				
RUIGERS, PISC			N		
Dept Priority 39	9 LOCAT	ION: COOK DOU	IGLA33		
Project ID: 7	5A1,186				
Project Type Cod	e: F04 Proje	ect Type Description:	Infrastructure-Ot	her	
General:	\$2,206	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$2,206
				·	
Sub-Total:	\$2,206	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$2,206
Operating I	mpact: Increas	e: \$0	Decrease: \$0		
	ce parking lot across fro			Food, Nutrition and H	ealth.

	Agene	y Capital Budget	Request	(000's)		
[TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031	
RUTGERS, PISC	ATAWAY/NEW BRUN					
	LOCA	QUAD LANDSCAPE I TION [.] BUSCH	RENOVATION			
Dept Priority 40)					
Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod	5A1,187 e: F04 Pro	ect Type Description:	Infrastructure-Otl	her		
			,			
General:	\$15,249	\$0	\$15,249	\$0	\$0	
Sub-Total:	\$15,249	\$0	\$15,249	\$0	\$0	
Operating I	mpact: Increas	e: \$0	Decrease: \$0			
	cape renovation of the		200.0000	nineering complex to t	he RBHS buildings	
		Central quad on Dusc		gineering complex to	ine rubi to buildings.	
Dept Priority 4	1 LOCA	N ROAD PAVILION				
Dept Priority 4 Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod	ALLISO 1 LOCA 5A1,188 e: E02 Pro	N ROAD PAVILION FION: BUSCH	Construction-New			
Dept Priority 4 Project ID: 7	ALLISO 1 LOCA 5A1,188	N ROAD PAVILION FION: BUSCH		v \$0	\$0	
Dept Priority 4 Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod	ALLISO 1 LOCA 5A1,188 e: E02 Pro	N ROAD PAVILION FION: BUSCH			\$0	
Dept Priority 4 Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total:	ALLISO 1 LOCA 5A1,188 e: E02 Pro \$29,416 \$29,416	N ROAD PAVILION FION: BUSCH lect Type Description: \$0	\$29,416 \$29,416	\$0		
Dept Priority 4 Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I	ALLISO 1 LOCA 5A1,188 e: E02 Pro \$29,416 \$29,416 mpact: Increas	N ROAD PAVILION FION: BUSCH ect Type Description: \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	\$29,416 \$29,416 Decrease: \$0	\$0 \$0	\$0	campus,
Dept Priority 4 Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I Creation of student	ALLISO 1 LOCA 5A1,188 e: E02 Pro \$29,416 \$29,416	N ROAD PAVILION FION: BUSCH lect Type Description: \$0 \$0 e: \$0 al space at Allison Ro	\$29,416 \$29,416 Decrease: \$0 ad that will also function	\$0 \$0 on as a secondary tra	\$0 nsit hub on the Busch	ı campus,
Dept Priority 4 Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I Creation of student vhich will involve ex	ALLISON LOCA 5A1,188 e: E02 Pro \$29,416 \$29,416 mpact: Increas collaboration and soci xpansion of the Allisor	N ROAD PAVILION FION: BUSCH lect Type Description: \$0 (\$0 (\$0 (\$0 (\$0 (\$0 (\$0 (\$0 (\$0 (\$0	\$29,416 \$29,416 Decrease: \$0 ad that will also function	\$0 \$0 on as a secondary tra	\$0 nsit hub on the Busch	ı campus,
Dept Priority 4 Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I Creation of student vhich will involve ex	ALLISON LOCA 5A1,188 e: E02 Pro \$29,416 \$29,416 mpact: Increas collaboration and soci xpansion of the Allison	N ROAD PAVILION FION: BUSCH lect Type Description: (\$0 (\$0 (\$0 (\$0 (\$0 (\$0 (\$0 (\$0 (\$0 (\$0	\$29,416 \$29,416 Decrease: \$0 ad that will also function ding and associated r	\$0 \$0 on as a secondary tra	\$0 nsit hub on the Busch	ı campus,
Dept Priority 4 Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I Creation of student vhich will involve e: RUTGERS, PISC	ALLISOI 1 LOCA 5A1,188 e: E02 Pro \$29,416 \$29,416 (\$29,416 mpact: Increas collaboration and soc xpansion of the Allisor ATAWAY/NEW BRUN BUSCH	N ROAD PAVILION FION: BUSCH ect Type Description: (\$0 (\$0 (\$0 (\$0 (\$0 (\$0 (\$0 (\$0 (\$0 (\$0	\$29,416 \$29,416 Decrease: \$0 ad that will also function ding and associated r	\$0 \$0 on as a secondary tra	\$0 nsit hub on the Busch	ı campus,
Dept Priority 4 Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I Creation of student vhich will involve e: RUTGERS, PISCA Dept Priority 42	ALLISON LOCA 5A1,188 e: E02 Pro \$29,416 \$29,416 \$29,416 mpact: Increas collaboration and soci xpansion of the Allison ATAWAY/NEW BRUN BUSCH LOCA	N ROAD PAVILION FION: BUSCH ect Type Description: (\$0 (\$0 (\$0 (\$0 (\$0 (\$0 (\$0 (\$0 (\$0 (\$0	\$29,416 \$29,416 Decrease: \$0 ad that will also function ding and associated r	\$0 \$0 on as a secondary tra	\$0 nsit hub on the Busch	ı campus,
Dept Priority 4' Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I Creation of student vhich will involve e: RUTGERS, PISCA	ALLISON 1 LOCA 5A1,188 e: E02 Proj 29,416 mpact: Increas collaboration and soci xpansion of the Allison ATAWAY/NEW BRUN BUSCH 2 LOCA 5A1,189	N ROAD PAVILION FION: BUSCH ect Type Description: \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	\$29,416 \$29,416 Decrease: \$0 ad that will also function ding and associated r	\$0 \$0 on as a secondary tra bad and bus stop imp	\$0 nsit hub on the Busch	ı campus,
Dept Priority 4 Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I Creation of student vhich will involve e: RUTGERS, PISCA Dept Priority 42	ALLISON 1 LOCA 5A1,188 e: E02 Pro \$29,416 \$29,416 mpact: Increas collaboration and soc xpansion of the Allisor ATAWAY/NEW BRUN BUSCH 2 LOCA 5A1,189 e: F04 Pro	N ROAD PAVILION FION: BUSCH ect Type Description: \$0 \$0 ec: \$0 al space at Allison Ro Road Classroom Buil SWICK NORTH GATEWAY P FION: BUSCH ect Type Description:	\$29,416 \$29,416 Decrease: \$0 ad that will also function ding and associated r ARKING GARAGE	\$0 \$0 on as a secondary tra oad and bus stop imp	\$0 nsit hub on the Busch rovements.	ı campus,
Dept Priority 4' Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I Creation of student vhich will involve e: RUTGERS, PISCA	ALLISON 1 LOCA 5A1,188 e: E02 Proj 29,416 mpact: Increas collaboration and soci xpansion of the Allison ATAWAY/NEW BRUN BUSCH 2 LOCA 5A1,189	N ROAD PAVILION FION: BUSCH ect Type Description: \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	\$29,416 \$29,416 Decrease: \$0 ad that will also function ding and associated r ARKING GARAGE	\$0 \$0 on as a secondary tra bad and bus stop imp	\$0 nsit hub on the Busch	ı campus,
Dept Priority 4 Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I Creation of student vhich will involve e: RUTGERS, PISCA Dept Priority 42 Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod	ALLISON 1 LOCA 5A1,188 e: E02 Pro \$29,416 \$29,416 mpact: Increas collaboration and soc xpansion of the Allisor ATAWAY/NEW BRUN BUSCH 2 LOCA 5A1,189 e: F04 Pro	N ROAD PAVILION FION: BUSCH ect Type Description: \$0 \$0 ec: \$0 al space at Allison Ro Road Classroom Buil SWICK NORTH GATEWAY P FION: BUSCH ect Type Description:	\$29,416 \$29,416 Decrease: \$0 ad that will also function ding and associated r ARKING GARAGE	\$0 \$0 on as a secondary tra oad and bus stop imp	\$0 nsit hub on the Busch rovements.	ı campus,

Construction of a parking structure across from the Busch Student Center that will allow for removal of surface lots and better accommodate visitors and commuters.

	Agend	cy Capital Budget	Request	(000's)		
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031	
RUTGERS, PISC			RUCTION			
Dept Priority 4 Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod	3 LOCA 5A1,190	LOOP ROAD CONST TION: BUSCH		ads and Approaches		
General:	\$22,623	1	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Sub-Total:	\$22,623	\$22,623	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Operating I			Decrease: \$0			
	-	ild missing segments t	200104001	op road around the pe	erimeter of the Busch a	academic
RUTGERS, PISC		BUILDING AND PARK		ONS		
Dept Priority 4	4	TION: BUSCH				
Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod	5A1,191 e: E01 Pro	ject Type Description:	Construction-De	molition		
General:	\$3,182	\$0	\$3,182	\$0	\$0	
Sub-Total:	\$3,182	\$0	\$3,182	\$0	\$0	
Operating I	mpact: Increa	se: \$0	Decrease: \$0			
Building, which are	beyond their useful lit	(Civil and Environmen fe and economic justific l north portion) to make	ation for continued up	keep, along with the		
RUTGERS, PISC	ATAWAY/NEW BRUN	ISWICK				
	LOCA	ESERVE RENEWAL A		S		
Dept Priority 4 Project ID: 7	5 5A1,192					
Project Type Cod		ject Type Description:	Infrastructure-Ot	her		
General:	\$28,701	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$28,701	
Sub-Total:	\$28,701	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$28,701	
Operating I	mpact: Increa	se: \$0	Decrease: \$0			

Improvement and building of trails, gateways, infrastructure, facilities, amphitheater and landscape restoration within the 400 acre Ecological Preserve to activate this underutilized resource and to reintroduce research, instructional and recreational activities.

	Agenc	y Capital Budget	Request	(000's)	
[TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031
L					112020 2001
RUTGERS, PISC	ATAWAY/NEW BRUN				
, _ ,	LOCA	DICKSON CARR LIBF			
Dept Priority 4 Project ID: 7	o 5A1,193				
Project Type Cod		ect Type Description:	Construction-Rei	novations and Rehabi	litation
General:	\$28,989	\$28,989	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sub-Total:	\$28,989	\$28,989	\$0	\$0	\$0
Operating I	mpact: Increas	e : \$0	Decrease: \$0		
	older library built in th		200100001	h more seating, stude	ent collaboration spa
computing labs.					
somputing labs.					
	ATAWAY/NEW BRUN	SWICK			
	ATAWAY/NEW BRUN LIVINGS	SWICK TON MALL LANDSCA	APE IMPROVEMENT	s	
		TON MALL LANDSCA		S	
RUTGERS, PISC		TON MALL LANDSCA		S	
RUTGERS, PISC	LIVINGS 7 LOCA ⁻ 5A1,194	TON MALL LANDSCA			
RUTGERS, PISC Dept Priority 4 Project ID: 7	LIVINGS 7 LOCA ⁻ 5A1,194	TON MALL LANDSCA	N		\$0
RUTGERS, PISC, Dept Priority 4 Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod	LIVINGS 7 LOCA 5A1,194 e: F04 Proj	TON MALL LANDSCA	N Infrastructure-Ot	her	\$0
RUTGERS, PISC. Dept Priority 4 Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total:	LIVINGS 7 LOCA 5A1,194 e: F04 Proj \$2,832 \$2,832	TON MALL LANDSC/ FION: LIVINGSTC ect Type Description: \$0	Infrastructure-Ot	her \$0	
RUTGERS, PISC. Dept Priority 4 Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating D	LIVINGS 7 LOCA 5A1,194 e: F04 Proj \$2,832 \$2,832	TON MALL LANDSC/ FION: LIVINGSTC ect Type Description: 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Infrastructure-Ott \$2,832 \$2,832 Decrease: \$0	her \$0 \$0	\$0
RUTGERS, PISC. Dept Priority 4 Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating D	LIVINGS 7 LOCA 5A1,194 e: F04 Proj \$2,832 \$2,832 mpact: Increas	TON MALL LANDSC/ FION: LIVINGSTC ect Type Description: 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Infrastructure-Ott \$2,832 \$2,832 Decrease: \$0	her \$0 \$0	\$0
RUTGERS, PISC. Dept Priority 4' Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I Continued hardsca	LIVINGS 7 LOCA 5A1,194 e: F04 Proj \$2,832 \$2,832 mpact: Increas	TON MALL LANDSC/ FION: LIVINGSTO ect Type Description: 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Infrastructure-Ott \$2,832 \$2,832 Decrease: \$0	her \$0 \$0	\$0
RUTGERS, PISC. Dept Priority 4' Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I Continued hardsca	LIVINGS 7 LOCA 5A1,194 e: F04 Proj \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 mpact: Increas pe and landscape enh ATAWAY/NEW BRUN	TON MALL LANDSC/ FION: LIVINGSTO ect Type Description: 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Infrastructure-Ott \$2,832 \$2,832 Decrease: \$0 estrian corridor throug	her \$0 \$0	\$0
RUTGERS, PISC. Dept Priority 4 Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I Continued hardsca	LIVINGS 7 LOCA 5A1,194 e: F04 Proj \$2,832 \$2,832 mpact: Increas pe and landscape enh ATAWAY/NEW BRUN HOTEL	TON MALL LANDSC/ FION: LIVINGSTO ect Type Description: \$0 e: \$0 ancement of main ped SWICK AND CONFERENCE O	Infrastructure-Oti \$2,832 \$2,832 Decrease: \$0 estrian corridor throug	her \$0 \$0	\$0
RUTGERS, PISC. Dept Priority 4' Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I Continued hardsca RUTGERS, PISC. Dept Priority 4'	LIVINGS 7 LOCA 5A1,194 e: F04 Proj \$2,832 \$2,832 mpact: Increas pe and landscape enh ATAWAY/NEW BRUN HOTEL	TON MALL LANDSC/ FION: LIVINGSTO ect Type Description: \$0 e: \$0 ancement of main ped SWICK AND CONFERENCE O	Infrastructure-Oti \$2,832 \$2,832 Decrease: \$0 estrian corridor throug	her \$0 \$0	\$0
RUTGERS, PISC. Dept Priority 4' Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I Continued hardsca RUTGERS, PISC. Dept Priority 4'	LIVINGS 7 LOCA 5A1,194 e: F04 Proj \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000\$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000	TON MALL LANDSC/ FION: LIVINGSTO ect Type Description: \$0 e: \$0 ancement of main ped SWICK AND CONFERENCE O	Infrastructure-Oti \$2,832 \$2,832 Decrease: \$0 estrian corridor throug	her \$0 \$0 gh the center of Living	\$0
RUTGERS, PISC. Dept Priority 4 Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I Continued hardscap RUTGERS, PISC. Dept Priority 4 Project ID: 7	LIVINGS 7 LOCA 5A1,194 e: F04 Proj \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$2,832 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000\$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000	TON MALL LANDSC/ FION: LIVINGSTC ect Type Description: \$0 \$0 e: \$0 ancement of main ped SWICK AND CONFERENCE C FION: LIVINGSTC	Infrastructure-Ott \$2,832 \$2,832 Decrease: \$0 estrian corridor throug CENTER	her \$0 \$0 gh the center of Living	\$0
RUTGERS, PISC. Dept Priority 4' Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I Continued hardsca RUTGERS, PISC. Dept Priority 4' Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod	LIVINGS 7 LOCA 5A1,194 e: F04 Proj \$2,832 \$2,832 mpact: Increas pe and landscape enh ATAWAY/NEW BRUN HOTEL / B LOCA 5A1,196 e: E02 Proj	TON MALL LANDSC/ FION: LIVINGSTO ect Type Description: \$0 e: \$0 ancement of main ped SWICK AND CONFERENCE O FION: LIVINGSTO ect Type Description:	Infrastructure-Ott \$2,832 \$2,832 Decrease: \$0 estrian corridor throug CENTER N Construction-New	her \$0 \$0 gh the center of Living	\$0

Construction of a 175 key hotel with associated conference facility on campus in proximity to the Rutgers Athletic Center and Rutgers School of Business, to be funded in part through public/private partnership.

	FY - 2027 FY 2028 DPMENT \$0 \$ \$0 \$ \$
LIVINGSTON RECREATION COMPLEX REDEVELOPMENT Dept Priority 49 Project ID: 75A1,197 Project Type Code: E02 Project Type Description: Construction-New General: \$288,060 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$288,060 \$0 \$0 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Redevelopment of the Athletics zone to the west of Hospital Road would eventually involve relocation and reco Field, Baseball, Softball fields and associated facilities. RUTGERS, PISCATAWAY/NEW BRUNSWICK SCHOOL OF COMMUNICATIONS & INFORMATION BUILDING Dept Priority 50 Project Type Code: E02 Project Type Code: E02 Project Type Description: Construction-New General: \$129,910 \$0 \$129,910 \$0 Sub-Total: \$129,910 \$0 \$129,910 \$0 Sub-Total: \$129,910 \$0 \$129,910 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 <td< td=""><td>\$0 \$0</td></td<>	\$0 \$0
LIVINGSTON RECREATION COMPLEX REDEVELOPMENT Dept Priority 49 Project ID: 75A1,197 Project Type Code: E02 Project Type Description: Construction-New General: \$288,060 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$288,060 \$0 \$0 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Redevelopment of the Athletics zone to the west of Hospital Road would eventually involve relocation and reco Field, Baseball, Softball fields and associated facilities. RUTGERS, PISCATAWAY/NEW BRUNSWICK SCHOOL OF COMMUNICATIONS & INFORMATION BUILDING Dept Priority 50 Project Type Code: E02 Project Type Code: E02 Project Type Description: Construction-New General: \$129,910 \$0 \$129,910 \$0 Sub-Total: \$129,910 \$0 \$129,910 \$0 Sub-Total: \$129,910 \$0 \$129,910 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 <td< td=""><td>\$0 \$0</td></td<>	\$0 \$0
Location: LVINGSTON Project ID: 75A1,197 Project Type Code: E02 Project Type Description: Construction-New General: \$288,060 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$288,060 \$0 \$0 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 RUTGERS, PISCATAWAY/NEW BRUNSWICK SCHOOL OF COMMUNICATIONS & INFORMATION BUILDING LOCATION: COLLEGE AVENUE Dept Priority 50 \$129,910 \$0 \$129,910 \$0 Sub-Total: \$129,910 \$0 \$129,910 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$129,910 \$0 \$129,910 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$129,910 \$0 \$129,910 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$129,910 \$0 \$129,910 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 <td< td=""><td>\$0 \$0</td></td<>	\$0 \$0
Dept Priority 49 Project ID: 75A1,197 Project Type Code: E02 Project Type Description: Construction-New Generat: \$288,060 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Totat: \$288,060 \$0 \$0 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Redevelopment of the Athletics zone to the west of Hospital Road would eventually involve relocation and reco Field, Baseball, Softball fields and associated facilities. RUTGERS, PISCATAWAY/NEW BRUNSWICK SCHOOL OF COMMUNICATIONS & INFORMATION BUILDING LOCATION: COLLEGE AVENUE Dept Priority 50 Project Type Code: E02 Project Type Code: E02 Project Type Code: E02 Project Type Code: \$129,910 \$0 \$129,910 \$0 \$129,910 Sub-Total: \$129,910 \$0 \$129,910 So \$129,910 So \$129,910 So \$129,910 So Sub-Total: \$129,910 \$0	\$0 \$0
Project Type Code: E02 Project Type Description: Construction-New General: \$288,060 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$288,060 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Redevelopment of the Athletics zone to the west of Hospital Road would eventually involve relocation and reco Field, Baseball, Softball fields and associated facilities. RUTGERS, PISCATAWAY/NEW BRUNSWICK SCHOOL OF COMMUNICATIONS & INFORMATION BUILDING Dept Priority 50 \$129,910 \$0 Project Type Code: E02 Project Type Description: Construction-New General: \$129,910 \$0 \$129,910 \$0 Sub-Total: \$129,910 \$0 \$129,910 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 The	\$0 \$0
General: \$288,060 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$288,060 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$288,060 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 Redevelopment of the Athletics zone to the west of Hospital Road would eventually involve relocation and reco Field, Baseball, Softball fields and associated facilities. RUTGERS, PISCATAWAY/NEW BRUNSWICK SCHOOL OF COMMUNICATIONS & INFORMATION BUILDING Dept Priority 50 LOCATION: COLLEGE AVENUE Dept Priority 50 \$129,910 \$0 Sub-Total: \$129,910 \$0 \$129,910 \$0	\$0 \$0
Sub-Total: \$288,060 \$0 \$0 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Redevelopment of the Athletics zone to the west of Hospital Road would eventually involve relocation and reco Field, Baseball, Softball fields and associated facilities. RUTGERS, PISCATAWAY/NEW BRUNSWICK SCHOOL OF COMMUNICATIONS & INFORMATION BUILDING LOCATION: COLLEGE AVENUE Project ID: 75A1,337 Project Type Code: E02 Project Type Code: E02 Project Type Code: \$129,910 \$0 \$129,910 \$0 \$129,910 \$0 \$129,910 \$0 \$129,910 \$0 \$129,910 \$0 \$129,910 \$0 \$129,910 \$0 \$129,910 \$0 \$129,910 \$0 \$129,910 \$0 \$129,910 \$0 \$129,910 \$0 \$0 School of Communications and Information is currently based in a building on College Avenue that was bu school, which has seen tremendous growth due in part to the large numbers of students majoring in Communic out	\$0
Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Redevelopment of the Athletics zone to the west of Hospital Road would eventually involve relocation and reco Field, Baseball, Softball fields and associated facilities. RUTGERS, PISCATAWAY/NEW BRUNSWICK SCHOOL OF COMMUNICATIONS & INFORMATION BUILDING LOCATION: COLLEGE AVENUE Project ID: 75A1,337 Project Type Code: E02 Project Type Description: Construction-New General: \$129,910 \$0 \$129,910 \$0 \$129,910 \$0 Sub-Total: \$129,910 \$129,910 \$0 \$129,910 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Operation of Communications and Information is currently based in a building on College Avenue that was but school of Communications and houses faculty in several offsite buildings to accommodate the growth of to of a new SC and I building is propos	·
Redevelopment of the Athletics zone to the west of Hospital Road would eventually involve relocation and reco Redevelopment of the Athletics zone to the west of Hospital Road would eventually involve relocation and reco Field, Baseball, Softball fields and associated facilities. RUTGERS, PISCATAWAY/NEW BRUNSWICK SCHOOL OF COMMUNICATIONS & INFORMATION BUILDING Dept Priority 50 Project Type Code: E02 Project Type Description: Construction-New General: \$129,910 \$0 \$129,910 \$0 Sub-Total: \$129,910 \$0 Sub-Total: \$129,910 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 The School of Communications and Information is currently based in a building on College Avenue that was bu school, which has seen tremendous growth due in part to the large numbers of students majoring in Communic outgrown the space. It occupies and houses faculty in several offsite buildings to accommodate the growth of to of a new SC and I building is proposed to be built on the Livingston district of campus. It will allow all SC and I housed under single roof, increasing efficiency and visibility of the school, and feature state of the art classroon students. RUTGERS, PISCATAWAY/NEW BRUNSWICK COOK/ DOUGLASS Decrea	olve relocation and reconstruct
Project ID: 75A1,337 Project Type Code: E02 Project Type Description: Construction-New General: \$129,910 \$0 \$129,910 \$0 Sub-Total: \$129,910 \$0 \$129,910 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 The School of Communications and Information is currently based in a building on College Avenue that was bu school, which has seen tremendous growth due in part to the large numbers of students majoring in Communic outgrown the space. It occupies and houses faculty in several offsite buildings to accommodate the growth of t of a new SC and I building is proposed to be built on the Livingston district of campus. It will allow all SC and I housed under single roof, increasing efficiency and visibility of the school, and feature state of the art classroon students. RUTGERS, PISCATAWAY/NEW BRUNSWICK COOK/ DOUGLASS ACADEMIC BUILDINGS III & IV LOCATION: COOK/ DOUGLASS Dept Priority 51	BUILDING
Project Type Code: E02 Project Type Description: Construction-New General: \$129,910 \$0 \$129,910 \$0 Sub-Total: \$129,910 \$0 \$129,910 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 The School of Communications and Information is currently based in a building on College Avenue that was building on the space. It occupies and houses faculty in several offsite buildings to accommodate the growth of to of a new SC and I building is proposed to be built on the Livingston district of campus. It will allow all SC and I housed under single roof, increasing efficiency and visibility of the school, and feature state of the art classroon students. RUTGERS, PISCATAWAY/NEW BRUNSWICK COOK/ DOUGLASS ACADEMIC BUILDINGS III & IV LOCATION: COOK/ DOUGLASS	
Sub-Total: \$129,910 \$0 \$129,910 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 The School of Communications and Information is currently based in a building on College Avenue that was buschool, which has seen tremendous growth due in part to the large numbers of students majoring in Communic outgrown the space. It occupies and houses faculty in several offsite buildings to accommodate the growth of to of a new SC and I building is proposed to be built on the Livingston district of campus. It will allow all SC and I housed under single roof, increasing efficiency and visibility of the school, and feature state of the art classroon students. RUTGERS, PISCATAWAY/NEW BRUNSWICK COOK/ DOUGLASS ACADEMIC BUILDINGS III & IV LOCATION: COOK/ DOUGLASS	
Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 The School of Communications and Information is currently based in a building on College Avenue that was but school, which has seen tremendous growth due in part to the large numbers of students majoring in Communic outgrown the space. It occupies and houses faculty in several offsite buildings to accommodate the growth of to of a new SC and I building is proposed to be built on the Livingston district of campus. It will allow all SC and I housed under single roof, increasing efficiency and visibility of the school, and feature state of the art classroon students. RUTGERS, PISCATAWAY/NEW BRUNSWICK COOK/ DOUGLASS ACADEMIC BUILDINGS III & IV LOCATION: COOK/ DOUGLASS	\$0
The School of Communications and Information is currently based in a building on College Avenue that was bu school, which has seen tremendous growth due in part to the large numbers of students majoring in Communic outgrown the space. It occupies and houses faculty in several offsite buildings to accommodate the growth of t of a new SC and I building is proposed to be built on the Livingston district of campus. It will allow all SC and I housed under single roof, increasing efficiency and visibility of the school, and feature state of the art classroon students. RUTGERS, PISCATAWAY/NEW BRUNSWICK COOK/ DOUGLASS ACADEMIC BUILDINGS III & IV LOCATION: COOK/ DOUGLASS	\$0
school, which has seen tremendous growth due in part to the large numbers of students majoring in Communic outgrown the space. It occupies and houses faculty in several offsite buildings to accommodate the growth of to of a new SC and I building is proposed to be built on the Livingston district of campus. It will allow all SC and I housed under single roof, increasing efficiency and visibility of the school, and feature state of the art classroon students. RUTGERS, PISCATAWAY/NEW BRUNSWICK COOK/ DOUGLASS ACADEMIC BUILDINGS III & IV LOCATION: COOK/ DOUGLASS	
COOK/ DOUGLASS ACADEMIC BUILDINGS III & IV LOCATION: COOK/ DOUGLASS	ts majoring in Communications, mmodate the growth of the sch It will allow all SC and I faculty
Dept Priority 51 LOCATION: COOK/ DOUGLASS	
•	
Project Type Code: E02 Project Type Description: Construction-New	
General: \$177,150 \$0 \$0 \$177,150	
Sub-Total: \$177,150 \$0 \$0 \$177,150	
Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0	\$177,150

The construction of two additional academic buildings on Cook/Douglass is proposed. These buildings are intended to allow academic departments currently housed in small, old, inefficient buildings to relocate to modern, efficient facilities with up-date- amenities. The academic buildings are proposed to be built in proximity to new student housing being planned along Dudley Road. The intention in part, is to create a "Living/ Learning Community" which emphasizes a student environment that integrates residential life with academic study.

	Agency	y Capital Budget	Request	(000's)		
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031	
RUTGERS, PISC	ATAWAY/NEW BRUN					
	FOOD IN	INOVATION FACILIT	Y NORTH			
1 ,	2 75A1,236					
Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod	, 	ect Type Description:	Construction-New	N		
General:	\$35,276	\$0		\$35,276	\$0	
	\$35,276	\$0		\$35,276	\$0	
Sub-Total:	\$35,276	۵0	۵ 0	\$35,276	\$U	
Operating	Impact: Increas		Decrease: \$200			
offices, lab space, In addition, as a re- savings of about \$2 new building. The I	storage, shipping, etc.) R and D kitchen, progra sult of moving the Food 200,000 per year in ren eased space has far ex ATAWAY/NEW BRUNS COASTA	am services, most of v I Innovation Center - N t and approximately \$ cceeded its useful life	which would also gene North (FIC-N) from its 50,000 in property tax and is in a state of dis	erate revenue from sp current leased space es. Current tenants a repair.	ace rental and services in Piscataway, there w	s. ill be a
	3 LOCAT 75A1,201 Je: E02 Proj	TION: COOK DOL	JGLASS Construction-New	N		
General:	\$19,546	\$0	\$0	\$19,546	\$0	
Sub-Total:	\$19,546	\$0	\$0	\$19,546	\$0	
communities is nee	Impact: Increas facility bringing togethe eded. The CRC would open flexible workspace	r the Marine Science, galvanize through dev	elopment of sensors,	robots, numerical mo	dels, and data visualiz	ation
RUTGERS, NEW	ARK CAMPUS					
,		BRARY RENOVATIO	N			
Project ID: 7	4 LOCAT 75A1,203		Construction Por	novations and Rehabi	ilitation	
Project Type Coc	-	ect Type Description:				
General:	\$103,960	\$103,960	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Sub-Total:	\$103,960	\$103,960	\$0	\$0	\$0	

Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0

Renovation and transformation of Dana Library to modernize the facility and to allow for pedestrian movement through the building as part of the introduction a pedestrian corridor through the campus.

	Agency	Capital Budget	Request	(000's)		
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031	
RUTGERS, NEWA						
	LOCAT	N CAMPUS CENTEF	RADDITION			
Dept Priority 55						
,	A1,202		Construction Bo	avations and Dahahi	litation	
Project Type Code	e: E03 Proje	ect Type Description:	Construction-Rei	novations and Rehabi		
General:	\$47,240	\$47,240	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Sub-Total:	\$47,240	\$47,240	\$0	\$0	\$0	
On a motion of the		<u>.</u> \$0	Decrease: \$0			
Operating In	-					
	us Center renovation a					ing to its
urroundings and ar		aligned with a propos	sed major pedesthan	contdor unrough camp	Jus.	
RUTGERS, NEWA	RK CAMPUS UNIVERS		ETSCAPE IMPROVE	MENTS		
RUTGERS, NEWA Dept Priority 56 Project ID: 75 Project Type Code	RK CAMPUS UNIVERS LOCAT 6A1,206 a: F02 Proje	ION: NEWARK	Infrastructure-Rc	ads and Approaches		
RUTGERS, NEWA Dept Priority 56 Project ID: 75	RK CAMPUS UNIVERS LOCAT	ION: NEWARK			\$0	
RUTGERS, NEWA Dept Priority 56 Project ID: 75 Project Type Code	RK CAMPUS UNIVERS LOCAT 6A1,206 a: F02 Proje	ION: NEWARK	Infrastructure-Rc	ads and Approaches	\$0	
RUTGERS, NEWA Dept Priority 56 Project ID: 75 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total:	RK CAMPUS UNIVERS LOCAT 5A1,206 5: F02 Proje \$4,410 \$4,410	ION: NEWARK ect Type Description: \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	Infrastructure-Rc \$4,410 \$4,410	ads and Approaches \$0		
RUTGERS, NEWA Dept Priority 56 Project ID: 75 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In	RK CAMPUS UNIVERS LOCAT A1,206 E F02 Proje \$4,410 \$4,410 mpact: Increase	ION: NEWARK ect Type Description: \$0 \$0 e: \$0	Infrastructure-Rc \$4,410 \$4,410 Decrease: \$0	ads and Approaches \$0 \$0	\$0	of the
RUTGERS, NEWA Dept Priority 56 Project ID: 75 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In	RK CAMPUS UNIVERS LOCAT A1,206 F02 Proje \$4,410 \$4,410 mpact: Increase treetscape enhancem	ION: NEWARK ect Type Description: \$0 \$0 e: \$0	Infrastructure-Rc \$4,410 \$4,410 Decrease: \$0	ads and Approaches \$0 \$0	\$0	of the
RUTGERS, NEWA Dept Priority 56 Project ID: 75 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In mprovements and s Rutgers University -	RK CAMPUS UNIVERS LOCAT A1,206 9: F02 Proje \$4,410 \$4,410 \$4,410 mpact: Increase Newark campus.	ION: NEWARK ect Type Description: \$0 \$0 e: \$0	Infrastructure-Rc \$4,410 \$4,410 Decrease: \$0	ads and Approaches \$0 \$0	\$0	of the
RUTGERS, NEWA Dept Priority 56 Project ID: 75 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In mprovements and s	RK CAMPUS UNIVERS LOCAT 641,206 9: F02 Proje \$4,410 \$4,410 \$4,410 \$4,410 httpact: Increase Newark campus.	ION: NEWARK	Infrastructure-Rc \$4,410 \$4,410 Decrease: \$0 sity Avenue corridor,	ads and Approaches \$0 \$0	\$0	of the
RUTGERS, NEWA Dept Priority 56 Project ID: 75 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In mprovements and s Rutgers University -	RK CAMPUS UNIVERS LOCAT (A1,206 (Construction) (Con	ION: NEWARK ect Type Description:	Infrastructure-Rc \$4,410 \$4,410 Decrease: \$0 sity Avenue corridor,	ads and Approaches \$0 \$0	\$0	of the
RUTGERS, NEWA Dept Priority 56 Project ID: 75 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In mprovements and s Rutgers University -	RK CAMPUS UNIVERS LOCAT A1,206 : F02 Proje \$4,410 \$4,410 \$4,410 mpact: Increase Newark campus. RK CAMPUS RUTGER	ION: NEWARK ect Type Description:	Infrastructure-Rc \$4,410 \$4,410 Decrease: \$0 sity Avenue corridor,	ads and Approaches \$0 \$0	\$0	of the
RUTGERS, NEWA Dept Priority 56 Project ID: 75 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In mprovements and s Rutgers University - RUTGERS, NEWA Dept Priority 57	RK CAMPUS UNIVERS LOCAT A1,206 : F02 Proje \$4,410 \$4,410 \$4,410 mpact: Increase Newark campus. RK CAMPUS RUTGER	ION: NEWARK ect Type Description:	Infrastructure-Rc \$4,410 \$4,410 Decrease: \$0 sity Avenue corridor,	ads and Approaches \$0 \$0	\$0	of the
RUTGERS, NEWA Dept Priority 56 Project ID: 75 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In mprovements and s Rutgers University - RUTGERS, NEWA Dept Priority 57	RK CAMPUS UNIVERS LOCAT (A1,206 (Construction) (Con	ION: NEWARK ect Type Description:	Infrastructure-Rc \$4,410 \$4,410 Decrease: \$0 sity Avenue corridor, DL SPACE FIT OUT	ads and Approaches \$0 \$0	\$0	of the
RUTGERS, NEWA Dept Priority 56 Project ID: 75 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In mprovements and s Rutgers University - RUTGERS, NEWA Dept Priority 57 Project ID: 75	RK CAMPUS UNIVERS LOCAT (A1,206 (Construction) (Con	ION: NEWARK ect Type Description:	Infrastructure-Rc \$4,410 \$4,410 Decrease: \$0 sity Avenue corridor, DL SPACE FIT OUT	ads and Approaches \$0 \$0 a thoroughfare that ru	\$0	of the
RUTGERS, NEWA	RK CAMPUS UNIVERS LOCAT A1,206 E: F02 Proje \$4,410 \$4,410 \$4,410 \$4,410 mpact: Increase Newark campus. RK CAMPUS RUTGER LOCAT A1,207 E: E03 Proje	ION: NEWARK act Type Description:	Infrastructure-Ro \$4,410 Decrease: \$0 sity Avenue corridor, OL SPACE FIT OUT Construction-Rei	ads and Approaches \$0 \$0 a thoroughfare that ru	\$0 ns through the heart o	of the

Proposed public/private partnership with Audible.com for development of some spaces in 1 Washington Street building, which would entail fit out of unfinished floors 6, 8 and partial 2nd floor to accommodate expanding Business School programs.
	Agenc	y Capital Budget	Request	(000's)		
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031	
RUTGERS, NEW		AL QUAD IMPROVEM	ENTS			
,	3 LOCA 5A1,264	TION: NEWARK				
Project Type Cod		ect Type Description:	Infrastructure-Ot			
General:	\$2,256	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$2,256	
Sub-Total:	\$2,256	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$2,256	
Rutgers University	- Newark campus.					
	- Newark campus. ARK CAMPUS BLUMEI 9 LOCA 5A1,266			novetions and Debah	litetion	
RUTGERS, NEW Dept Priority 59 Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod	- Newark campus. ARK CAMPUS BLUME D D 5A1,266 e: E03 Pro	TION: NEWARK	Construction-Re	novations and Rehab		
RUTGERS, NEW, Dept Priority 59 Project ID: 7	- Newark campus. ARK CAMPUS BLUMEI 9 LOCA 5A1,266	TION: NEWARK		novations and Rehab \$0 \$0	ilitation \$19,864 \$19,864	
RUTGERS, NEW, RUTGERS, NEW, Dept Priority 59 Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I	- Newark campus. ARK CAMPUS BLUMER 	FION: NEWARK	Construction-Re \$0 Decrease: \$0	\$0 \$0	\$19,864 \$19,864	port
RUTGERS, NEW, RUTGERS, NEW, Dept Priority 59 Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I With the construction	ARK CAMPUS BLUMEN BLUMEN DOCA 5A1,266 e: E03 Pro \$19,864 \$19,864 mpact: Increas on of a new student se ARK CAMPUS GOLDEI	FION: NEWARK lect Type Description: \$0 (\$0 (\$0 (\$0 (\$0 (\$0 (\$0 (\$0)) (\$0 (\$0)) (\$0) (\$0	Construction-Re \$0 Decrease: \$0 nthal Hall will be vaca	\$0 \$0 ted and rehabilitated	\$19,864 \$19,864	port
RUTGERS, NEW, RUTGERS, NEW, Dept Priority 54 Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I With the construction purposes. RUTGERS, NEW, Dept Priority 60 Project ID: 7	ARK CAMPUS BLUMEN BLUMEN DARK CAMPUS E: E03 Pro \$19,864 \$19,864 \$19,864 mpact: Increas On of a new student se ARK CAMPUS GOLDEI D LOCA 55A1,395	FION: NEWARK iect Type Description:	Construction-Re \$0 Decrease: \$0 nthal Hall will be vaca ENTER RENOVATIO CAMPUS	\$0 \$0 ted and rehabilitated	\$19,864 \$19,864 for administrative sup	port
RUTGERS, NEW. RUTGERS, NEW. Dept Priority 50 Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I With the construction purposes. RUTGERS, NEW. Dept Priority 60 Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod	ARK CAMPUS BLUMEN BLUMEN BLUMEN DATE: ACCA SA1,266 e: E03 Pro \$19,864 \$19,864 \$19,864 Mark CAMPUS GOLDEN GOLDEN DATE: ACCA SA1,395 e: E03 Pro	FION: NEWARK ect Type Description:	Construction-Re \$0 Decrease: \$0 nthal Hall will be vaca ENTER RENOVATIO Construction-Re	\$0 \$0 ted and rehabilitated DNS	\$19,864 \$19,864 for administrative sup	port
RUTGERS, NEW, RUTGERS, NEW, Dept Priority 54 Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I With the construction purposes. RUTGERS, NEW, Dept Priority 60 Project ID: 7	ARK CAMPUS BLUMEN BLUMEN DARK CAMPUS E: E03 Pro \$19,864 \$19,864 \$19,864 mpact: Increas On of a new student se ARK CAMPUS GOLDEI D LOCA 55A1,395	FION: NEWARK iect Type Description:	Construction-Re \$0 Decrease: \$0 nthal Hall will be vaca ENTER RENOVATIO CAMPUS	\$0 \$0 ted and rehabilitated	\$19,864 \$19,864 for administrative sup	port

Built in 1977, The Golden Dome was the first major recreation and athletics facility constructed on the Newark campus. The Golden Dome features a 7,000-square-foot fitness center, a 25-yard swimming pool, two racquetball courts, a dance/exercise studio, a conference area and locker rooms. The heavily used facility is need of significant renovation and upgrade.

Project ID: 7541,396 Project Type Code: E03 Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation General: \$7,000 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$7,000 Sub-Total: \$7,000 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$7,000 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 is project proposes renovation of space in an existing building located at 110 Warren Street to accommodate the Writing Cet ogram. This is a department that is part of the School of Arts and Sciences - Newark and offers required composition courses vanced writing courses, and a Writing Minor to undergraduate students. RUTGERS, NEWARK CAMPUS CAMPUS COMMONS AT BLEEKER STREET HOUSES LOCATION: NEWARK CAMPUS Project Type Code: F04 Project Type Description: Infrastructure-Other General: \$1,500 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$1,500 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 is project proposes the crease: \$0 project Type Code: \$0 Decrease: \$0 is project proposes the crease: \$0 Decrease: \$0 is project proposes the crease: \$0 Decrease: \$0 is project proposes the crease: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Deprating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 is project proposes the crease: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Deprating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 SCHOOL OF BUSINESS BUILDING LOCATION: CAMDEN Project Type Code: E02 Project Type Description: Construction-New General: \$125,292 \$125,292 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$125,292 \$125,292 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$125,292 \$125,292 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$125,292 \$125,292 \$0 \$0 \$0		Agency	y Capital Budget	Request	(000's)	
WRITING CENTER Dept Priority 61 Project ID: 75A1.396 Project Type Code: E03 Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation General: \$7,000 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$7,000 Sub-Total: \$7,000 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$7,000 Sub-Total: \$7,000 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$7,000 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 is project proposes renovation of space in an existing building located at 110 Warren Street to accommodate the Writing Celegram. This is a department that is part of the School of Arts and Sciences - Newark and offers required composition course vanced writing courses, and a Writing Minor to undergraduate students. RUTGERS, NEWARK CAMPUS CAMPUS COMMONS AT BLEEKER STREET HOUSES Dept Priority 62 LOCATION: NEWARK CAMPUS Project Type Code: F04 Project Type Description: Infrastructure-Other General: \$1,500 \$0 \$0 \$1,500 Sub-Total: \$1,500 \$0 \$0 \$1,500 Sub-Total: \$1,500 \$0 \$0 \$1,500 <t< th=""><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th></t<>						
WRITING CENTER Dept Priority 61 Project ID: 75A1.396 Project Type Code: E03 Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation General: \$7,000 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$7,000 Sub-Total: \$7,000 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$7,000 Sub-Total: \$7,000 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$7,000 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 is project proposes renovation of space in an existing building located at 110 Warren Street to accommodate the Writing Celegram. This is a department that is part of the School of Arts and Sciences - Newark and offers required composition course vanced writing courses, and a Writing Minor to undergraduate students. RUTGERS, NEWARK CAMPUS CAMPUS COMMONS AT BLEEKER STREET HOUSES Dept Priority 62 LOCATION: NEWARK CAMPUS Project Type Code: F04 Project Type Description: Infrastructure-Other General: \$1,500 \$0 \$0 \$1,500 Sub-Total: \$1,500 \$0 \$0 \$1,500 Sub-Total: \$1,500 \$0 \$0 \$1,500 <t< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>						
Dept Priority 61 Opposed ID: 75A1.396 Project ID: 75A1.396 Project Type Code: E03 Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation General: \$7,000 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$00 \$7,000 Sub-Total: \$7,000 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$7,000 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 <	RUTGERS, NEW	ARK CAMPUS				
Dept Priority 61 Control Project ID: 75A1,396 Project Type Code: E03 Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation General: \$7,000 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$7,000 Sub-Total: \$7,000 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$7,000 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 is project proposes renovation of space in an existing building located at 110 Warren Street to accommodate the Writing Celogram. This is a department that is part of the School of Arts and Sciences - Newark and offers required composition course vanced writing courses, and a Writing Minor to undergraduate students. RUTGERS, NEWARK CAMPUS CAMPUS COMMONS AT BLEEKER STREET HOUSES Dept Priority 62 LOCATION: NEWARK CAMPUS Project Type Code: F04 Project Type Description: Infrastructure-Other General: \$1,500 \$0 \$0 \$1,500 Sub-Total: \$1,500 \$0 \$0 \$1,500 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Sub-Total: \$1,500 \$0 \$0 \$1,500 Operating Impact:<						
Project Type Code: E03 Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation General: \$7,000 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$7,000 Sub-Total: \$7,000 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$7,000 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 is project proposes renovation of space in an existing building located at 110 Warren Street to accommodate the Writing Celogram. This is a department that is part of the School of Arts and Sciences - Newark and offers required composition course vanced writing courses, and a Writing Minor to undergraduate students. RUTGERS, NEWARK CAMPUS CAMPUS COMMONS AT BLEEKER STREET HOUSES Dept Priority 62 LOCATION: NEWARK CAMPUS Project Type Code: F04 Project Type Description: Infrastructure-Other General: \$1,500 \$0 \$0 \$1,500 Sub-Total: \$1,500 \$0 \$0 \$1,500 Suproject proposes the creation of outdoor camp	, ,	1	ION: ITO WARKE	INSTREET		
General: \$7,000 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$7,000 Sub-Total: \$7,000 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$7,000 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 \$0 \$7,000 Variable: CAMPUS Commonstant of the School of Arts and Sciences - Newark and offers required composition courses vanced writing courses, and a Writing Minor to undergraduate students. \$0	· · · , - · · . ·	,		Construction Do		14-4:
Sub-Total: \$7,000 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$7,000 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 is project proposes renovation of space in an existing building located at 110 Warren Street to accommodate the Writing Cengram. This is a department that is part of the School of Ats and Sciences - Newark and offers required composition course vanced writing courses, and a Writing Minor to undergraduate students. RUTGERS, NEWARK CAMPUS CAMPUS COMMONS AT BLEEKER STREET HOUSES Dept Priority 62 LOCATION: NEWARK CAMPUS Project Type Code: F04 Project Type Description: Infrastructure-Other General: \$1,500 \$0 \$0 \$1,500 Sub-Total: \$1,500 \$0 \$0 \$1,500 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 \$0 \$1,500 Sub-Total: \$1,500 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$1,500 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 SCHOOL OF BUSINESS BUILDING LOCATION: CAMDEN ScHOOL OF BUSINESS BUILDING LOCATION: CAMDEN	Project Type Cod	e: E03 Proj	ect Type Description:	Construction-Rei	iovations and Renad	litation
Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 is project proposes renovation of space in an existing building located at 110 Warren Street to accommodate the Writing Ceigram. This is a department that is part of the School of Arts and Sciences - Newark and offers required composition courses vanced writing courses, and a Writing Minor to undergraduate students. RUTGERS, NEWARK CAMPUS CAMPUS COMMONS AT BLEEKER STREET HOUSES LOCATION: NEWARK CAMPUS Dept Priority 62 Project Type Code: F04 Project Type Description: Infrastructure-Other General: \$1,500 \$0 \$0 \$1,500 Sub-Total: \$1,500 \$0 \$0 \$1,500 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 is project proposes the creation of outdoor campus space and garden behind university-owned rowhouses on Bleeker Stree used to support a variety of academic and community outreach programs. RUTGERS, CAMDEN CAMPUS SCHOOL OF BUSINESS BUILDING LOCATION: CAMDEN Project Type Code: E02 Project Type Description: Construction-New General: \$125,292 \$125,292 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$125,292	General:	\$7,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$7,000
Bit Priority Support Notation Notation <td>Sub-Total:</td> <td>\$7,000</td> <td>\$0</td> <td>\$0</td> <td>\$0</td> <td>\$7,000</td>	Sub-Total:	\$7,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$7,000
Bit Priority Support Notation Notation <td>Operating I</td> <td>mpact: Increas</td> <td>e: \$0</td> <td>Decrease: \$0</td> <td></td> <td></td>	Operating I	mpact: Increas	e: \$0	Decrease: \$0		
LOCATION: NEWARK CAMPUS Project ID: 75A1,397 Project Type Code: F04 Project Type Description: Infrastructure-Other General: \$1,500 \$0 \$0 \$1,500 Sub-Total: \$1,500 \$0 \$0 \$1,500 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 is project proposes the creation of outdoor campus space and garden behind university-owned rowhouses on Bleeker Street used to support a variety of academic and community outreach programs. RUTGERS, CAMDEN CAMPUS SCHOOL OF BUSINESS BUILDING LOCATION: CAMDEN Dept Priority 63 Project Type Code: E02 Project Type Description: Construction-New General: \$125,292 \$125,292 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$125,292 \$125,292 \$0 \$0 \$0		ARK CAMPUS				
Dept Priority 62 Dept Priority 62 Project ID: 75A1,397 Project Type Code: F04 Project Type Description: Infrastructure-Other General: \$1,500 \$0 \$0 \$1,500 Sub-Total: \$1,500 \$0 \$0 \$1,500 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 is project proposes the creation of outdoor campus space and garden behind university-owned rowhouses on Bleeker Stree used to support a variety of academic and community outreach programs. RUTGERS, CAMDEN CAMPUS SCHOOL OF BUSINESS BUILDING LOCATION: CAMDEN Dept Priority 63 Project Type Code: E02 Project Type Description: Construction-New General: \$125,292 \$125,292 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$125,292 \$125,292 \$0 \$0 \$0					SES	
Project Type Code: F04 Project Type Description: Infrastructure-Other General: \$1,500 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$1,500 Sub-Total: \$1,500 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$1,500 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 is project proposes the creation of outdoor campus space and garden behind university-owned rowhouses on Bleeker Stree used to support a variety of academic and community outreach programs. RUTGERS, CAMDEN CAMPUS SCHOOL OF BUSINESS BUILDING LOCATION: CAMDEN Dept Priority 63 Project Type Code: E02 Project Type Description: Construction-New General: \$125,292 \$125,292 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$125,292 \$125,292 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0		2				
General: \$1,500 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$1,500 Sub-Total: \$1,500 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$1,500 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 is project proposes the creation of outdoor campus space and garden behind university-owned rowhouses on Bleeker Stree used to support a variety of academic and community outreach programs. RUTGERS, CAMDEN CAMPUS SCHOOL OF BUSINESS BUILDING LOCATION: CAMDEN Dept Priority 63 Project ID: 75A1,216 Project Type Code: E02 Project Type Code: E02 Sub-Total: \$125,292 \$125,292 \$125,292 \$0 \$0 \$0			act Type Description:	Infrastructure-Ot	her	
Sub-Total: \$1,500 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$1,500 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 is project proposes the creation of outdoor campus space and garden behind university-owned rowhouses on Bleeker Street used to support a variety of academic and community outreach programs. RUTGERS, CAMDEN CAMPUS SCHOOL OF BUSINESS BUILDING LOCATION: CAMDEN Project ID: 75A1,216 Project Type Code: E02 Project Type Code: E02 Project Type Code: E02 \$125,292 \$0 \$0 \$125,292 \$0 \$0 \$125,292 \$0 \$0						¢4 500
Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 is project proposes the creation of outdoor campus space and garden behind university-owned rowhouses on Bleeker Street used to support a variety of academic and community outreach programs. Program RUTGERS, CAMDEN CAMPUS SCHOOL OF BUSINESS BUILDING LOCATION: CAMDEN Dept Priority 63 Project ID: 75A1,216 Project Type Code: E02 Project Type Code: E02 \$125,292 \$0 \$125,292 \$0 \$125,292 \$0 \$125,292 \$0	General:	\$1,500	\$0		<u>\$</u> 0	\$1,500
is project proposes the creation of outdoor campus space and garden behind university-owned rowhouses on Bleeker Stree used to support a variety of academic and community outreach programs. RUTGERS, CAMDEN CAMPUS SCHOOL OF BUSINESS BUILDING LOCATION: CAMDEN Dept Priority 63 Project ID: 75A1,216 Project Type Code: E02 Project Type Description: Construction-New General: \$125,292 \$125,292 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$125,292 \$125,292 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	Sub-Total:	\$1,500	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$1,500
used to support a variety of academic and community outreach programs. RUTGERS, CAMDEN CAMPUS SCHOOL OF BUSINESS BUILDING LOCATION: CAMDEN Dept Priority 63 Project ID: 75A1,216 Project Type Code: E02 Project Type Description: Construction-New General: \$125,292 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$125,292 \$125,292 \$0 \$0 \$0	Operating I	mpact: Increas	e: \$0	Decrease: \$0		
RUTGERS, CAMDEN CAMPUS SCHOOL OF BUSINESS BUILDING LOCATION: CAMDEN Dept Priority 63 Project ID: 75A1,216 Project Type Code: E02 Project Type Description: Construction-New General: \$125,292 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$125,292 \$125,292 \$0 \$0 \$0				-	rsity-owned rowhous	es on Bleeker Street
SCHOOL OF BUSINESS BUILDING LOCATION: CAMDEN Dept Priority 63 Project ID: 75A1,216 Project Type Code: E02 Project Type Description: Construction-New General: \$125,292 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$125,292 \$125,292 \$0 \$0 \$0	e used to support	a variety of academic a	and community outrea	ch programs.		
LOCATION: CAMDEN Dept Priority 63 Project ID: 75A1,216 Project Type Code: E02 Project Type Description: Construction-New General: \$125,292 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$125,292 \$125,292 \$0 \$0 \$0	RUTGERS, CAM	DEN CAMPUS				
Dept Priority 63 Econtribution Project ID: 75A1,216 Project Type Code: E02 Project Type Description: Construction-New General: \$125,292 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$125,292 \$125,292 \$0 \$0 \$0		SCHOOL	OF BUSINESS BUIL	DING		
Openation Sproject ID: 75A1,216 Project Type Code: E02 Project Type Description: Construction-New General: \$125,292 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$125,292 \$125,292 \$0 \$0 \$0	Dept Priority 6	LOCAT	TION: CAMDEN			
Project Type Code: E02 Project Type Description: Construction-New General: \$125,292 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$125,292 \$125,292 \$0 \$0 \$0						
Sub-Total: \$125,292 \$125,292 \$0 \$0 \$0		e: E02 Proj	ect Type Description:	Construction-Net	v	
	General:	\$125,292	\$125,292	\$0	\$0	\$0
	Sub-Total:	\$125,292	\$125,292	\$0	\$0	\$0
Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0	Operating I	mpact: Increas	e : \$0	Decrease: \$0		

A new building for the Rutgers School of Business - Camden will support the institutional goal to be recognized as the region's premier business school, with strong graduate and professional offerings. Preliminary planning is underway for the building, providing academic and student spaces, with a planned total square footage of approximately 100,000 gsf.

	Agenc	y Capital Budget	Request	(000's)	
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031
RUTGERS, CAN	IDEN CAMPUS				
	RENOV	ATION OF BUSINESS	AND SCIENCE BUIL	DING	
	64 LOCA ⁻ 75A1,217	TION: CAMDEN			
Project Type Co	de: E03 Proj	ect Type Description:	Construction-Re	novations and Rehabi	litation
General	\$60,821	\$60,821	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sub-Total:	\$60,821	\$60,821	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sub-10tal.	\$00,021	e: \$0	Decrease: \$0	ψŬ	φ0
novation will ope	en up needed additional	space for academic u	inits within the faculty		
RUTGERS, CAN	n up needed additional IDEN CAMPUS RENOV/ S5 LOCA ^T 75A1,212	TION OF CLASSRO	OMS AND ADJACEN		
RUTGERS, CAN Dept Priority Project ID:	IDEN CAMPUS RENOV/ 35 LOCA ⁻ 75A1,212 de: E03 Proj	ATION OF CLASSRO	DMS AND ADJACEN	T SPACES	
RUTGERS, CAN RUTGERS, CAN Dept Priority Project ID: Project Type Co	n up needed additional IDEN CAMPUS RENOV/ 55 100CA ² 75A1,212 de: E03 Proj \$48,145	ATION OF CLASSRO TION: CAMDEN ect Type Description:	DMS AND ADJACEN	T SPACES	litation
RUTGERS, CAN RUTGERS, CAN Dept Priority Project ID: Project Type Co General: Sub-Total: Operating Renovations and t	en up needed additional IDEN CAMPUS RENOV/ 35 1000 100	ATION OF CLASSRO FION: CAMDEN ect Type Description: \$48,145 \$48,145 e: \$0 of classrooms at 319 (Construction-Re Construction-Re \$0 Decrease: \$0 Cooper, 405-407 Coo	T SPACES novations and Rehabi \$0 \$0 per, the Science Build	litation \$0 \$0
RUTGERS, CAN Dept Priority Project ID: Project Type Co General: Sub-Total: Operating Renovations and t	IDEN CAMPUS RENOV/ S5 LOCA 75A1,212 de: E03 Proj \$48,145 \$48,145 Impact: Increas echnological upgrades riorities in order to supp	ATION OF CLASSRO FION: CAMDEN ect Type Description: \$48,145 \$48,145 e: \$0 of classrooms at 319 (Construction-Re Construction-Re \$0 Decrease: \$0 Cooper, 405-407 Coo	T SPACES novations and Rehabi \$0 \$0 per, the Science Build	litation \$0 \$0
RUTGERS, CAN Dept Priority Project ID: Project Type Co General: Sub-Total: Operating Renovations and t are identified as p RUTGERS, CAN Dept Priority	en up needed additional IDEN CAMPUS RENOV/ S5 T5A1,212 de: E03 Proj \$48,145 (\$48,145 (\$48,145) (\$40,145) (\$40,1	ATION OF CLASSRO FION: CAMDEN ect Type Description: \$48,145 \$48,145 e: \$0 of classrooms at 319 (ort the strategic initiati	OMS AND ADJACEN Construction-Re \$0 Decrease: \$0 Cooper, 405-407 Coo ve to improve learning SCHOOL OF LAW - V	T SPACES novations and Rehabi \$0 \$0 per, the Science Build g environments in ord /EST WING	litation \$0 \$0 ling, and the Fine Arts er to promote student
RUTGERS, CAN Dept Priority Project ID: Project Type Co General: Sub-Total: Operating Renovations and t re identified as p RUTGERS, CAN	en up needed additional IDEN CAMPUS RENOV/ S5 T5A1,212 de: E03 Proj \$48,145 (\$48,145 (\$48,145) (\$40,145) (\$40,1	ATION OF CLASSRO FION: CAMDEN ect Type Description: \$48,145 \$48,145 e: \$0 of classrooms at 319 (ort the strategic initiati	OMS AND ADJACEN Construction-Re \$0 Decrease: \$0 Cooper, 405-407 Coo ve to improve learning SCHOOL OF LAW - V	T SPACES novations and Rehabi \$0 \$0 per, the Science Build g environments in ord	litation \$0 \$0 ling, and the Fine Arts er to promote student
RUTGERS, CAN Dept Priority Project ID: Project Type Co General: Sub-Total: Operating Renovations and tare identified as po RUTGERS, CAN Dept Priority Project ID:	en up needed additional IDEN CAMPUS RENOV/ S5 T5A1,212 de: E03 Proj 448,145 <i>Mpact: Increas</i> echnological upgrades riorities in order to supp IDEN CAMPUS RENOV/ S6 T5A1,213 de: E03 Proj	ATION OF CLASSRO TION: CAMDEN ect Type Description: \$48,145 \$48,145 e: \$0 of classrooms at 319 (ort the strategic initiati ATION OF CAMDEN S TION: CAMDEN	Construction-Re Construction-Re \$0 Decrease: \$0 Cooper, 405-407 Coo ve to improve learning SCHOOL OF LAW - V Construction-Re	T SPACES novations and Rehabi \$0 \$0 per, the Science Build g environments in ord /EST WING	litation \$0 \$0 ling, and the Fine Arts er to promote student

Renovations at Law School West Building support the strategic directive to enhance high quality and interdisciplinary graduate and professional programs at Rutgers University-Camden. Included for the Law School West Building renovation project are additional classroom and academic space, along with the previously deferred installation of an elevator, and the renovation of restrooms and basement space in the building.

	Agend	cy Capital Budget	Request	(000's)		
[TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031	
RUTGERS, CAM	DEN CAMPUS					
		R FOR CIVIC ENGAGI	EMENT BUILDING			
Dept Priority 67	7 LOCA	TION: CAMDEN				
,	5A1,215					
Project Type Cod	e: E02 Pro	ject Type Description:	Construction-Nev	N		
General:	\$8,856	\$0	\$0	\$8,856	\$0	
Sub-Total:	\$8,856	\$0	\$0	\$8,856	\$0	
Operating l			Decrease: \$0		· -	
ot at 419 Cooper S	dor					
RUTGERS, CAM	DEN CAMPUS ROBES	ON LIBRARY RENOV. TION: CAMDEN	ATION			
RUTGERS, CAMI	DEN CAMPUS ROBES 3 LOCA 5A1,268		ATION Infrastructure-Otl	ner		
RUTGERS, CAME Dept Priority 68 Project ID: 75	DEN CAMPUS ROBES 3 LOCA 5A1,268	TION: CAMDEN	Infrastructure-Ot	ner \$0	\$1,692	
RUTGERS, CAMI RUTGERS, CAMI Dept Priority 68 Project ID: 79 Project Type Cod General:	DEN CAMPUS ROBES 3 LOCA 5A1,268 e: F04 Pro	TION: CAMDEN	Infrastructure-Ot		\$1,692	
RUTGERS, CAMI RUTGERS, CAMI Dept Priority 68 Project ID: 79 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I	DEN CAMPUS ROBES 3 LOCA 5A1,268 e: F04 Pro \$1,692 \$1,692 mpact: Increa	TION: CAMDEN pject Type Description: \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	Infrastructure-Ott \$0 Decrease: \$0	\$0 \$0	\$1,692	
Cooper Street corric RUTGERS, CAMI Dept Priority 68 Project ID: 73 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In The renovation of th RUTGERS, CAMI	DEN CAMPUS ROBES LOCA 5A1,268 e: F04 Pro \$1,692 \$1,692 mpact: Increa ne Paul Robeson Libr DEN CAMPUS 333 CO	TION: CAMDEN pject Type Description: \$ 0 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	Infrastructure-Ott \$0 \$0 Decrease: \$0 update interior space:	\$0 \$0	\$1,692	
Cooper Street corrid RUTGERS, CAME Dept Priority 68 Project ID: 75 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In The renovation of the RUTGERS, CAME Dept Priority 68 Project ID: 75	DEN CAMPUS ROBES BOD CA 5A1,268 e: F04 Pro \$1,692 \$1,692 mpact: Increa ne Paul Robeson Libr DEN CAMPUS 333 CO DEN CAMPUS 333 CO DEN CAMPUS	TION: CAMDEN Dject Type Description: Sec: \$0 Sec: \$0 Ary will modernize and OPER STREET BUILD TION: CAMDEN	Infrastructure-Ott \$0 \$0 Decrease: \$0 update interior space:	\$0 \$0 s to current standards	\$1,692	
Cooper Street corrie RUTGERS, CAME Dept Priority 68 Project ID: 73 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In The renovation of th RUTGERS, CAME Dept Priority 68	DEN CAMPUS ROBES BOD CA 5A1,268 e: F04 Pro \$1,692 \$1,692 mpact: Increa ne Paul Robeson Libr DEN CAMPUS 333 CO DEN CAMPUS 333 CO DEN CAMPUS	TION: CAMDEN oject Type Description:	Infrastructure-Oti \$0 Decrease: \$0 update interior space: DING Construction-New	\$0 \$0 s to current standards	\$1,692	
Cooper Street corrie RUTGERS, CAMI Dept Priority 68 Project ID: 73 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating II The renovation of th RUTGERS, CAMI Dept Priority 68 Project ID: 73 Project Type Code	DEN CAMPUS ROBES ROBES LOCA 5A1,268 e: F04 Pro \$1,692 mpact: Increa ne Paul Robeson Libr DEN CAMPUS 333 CO LOCA 5A1,211 e: E02 Pro	TION: CAMDEN oject Type Description: Se: \$0 ary will modernize and OPER STREET BUILD TION: CAMDEN oject Type Description: S0	Infrastructure-Ott \$0 \$0 Decrease: \$0 update interior space: DING Construction-Net \$0	\$0 \$0 s to current standards	\$1,692	

Construction of a new building at 333 Cooper Street to house the Rutgers - Camden English Department, currently housed in the 4th floor of Armitage Hall in order to create space for the MFA in Creative Writing program. The building would occupy a vacant lot next to the Writers House, and would strengthen the historic street frontage which serves as the gateway to campus.

	Agent	cy Capital Budget		(000's)		-
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031	
RUTGERS BIOM						
Dept Priority 7 Project ID: 7	LOCA	EY S. BERGEN, JR. BU TION: RBHS NEW		IVAC UPGR		
Project Type Coc	le: A02 Pro	pject Type Description:	Preservation-HV	AC		
General:	\$3,909	\$3,909	\$0	\$0	\$0]
Sub-Total:	\$3,909	\$3,909	\$0	\$0	\$0]
•				-	•	
RUTGERS BIOM	stem. Ductwork, ceilir d upgrades the two A echanical room on the EDICAL AND HEALT ERIC B 1 LOCA 5A1,221	ngs and specific lighting ir Handlers supporting i e west sector of the bui H SCIENCES CHANDLER HEALTH TION: RBHS NEW	ı requires removal an he spaces. One loca ding.	d replacement for this ted in the basement	installation. In additi	ion, this
peration of the sys project replaces and n the expansion m RUTGERS BIOM Dept Priority 7	stem. Ductwork, ceilir d upgrades the two A echanical room on the EDICAL AND HEALT ERIC B 1 LOCA 5A1,221	ngs and specific lighting ir Handlers supporting west sector of the bui H SCIENCES CHANDLER HEALTH	requires removal an the spaces. One loca ding. CARE CLINIC EXPA BRUNSWICK	d replacement for this ted in the basement	installation. In additi	ion, this
peration of the system roject replaces and n the expansion m RUTGERS BIOM Dept Priority 7 Project ID: 7 Project Type Coordination	stem. Ductwork, ceilir d upgrades the two A echanical room on the EDICAL AND HEALT ERIC B 1 LOCA 5A1,221 le: E02 Pro	ngs and specific lighting ir Handlers supporting i e west sector of the buil H SCIENCES . CHANDLER HEALTH .TION: RBHS NEW oject Type Description:	requires removal an the spaces. One loca ding. CARE CLINIC EXPA BRUNSWICK Construction-Ne	d replacement for this ted in the basement NSION	installation. In additi	ion, this
RUTGERS BIOM RUTGERS BIOM Dept Priority 7 Project ID: 7 Project Type Coc General: Sub-Total: Operating Increase the capac	stem. Ductwork, ceilir d upgrades the two A echanical room on the EDICAL AND HEALT ERIC B 1 LOCA 5A1,221 le: E02 Pro \$5,369 mpact: Increa ity of service within the port within the facility	ngs and specific lighting ir Handlers supporting i e west sector of the buil H SCIENCES CHANDLER HEALTH TION: RBHS NEW oject Type Description: \$5,369 \$5,369 \$e: \$0 e clinic by constructing	requires removal an the spaces. One loca ding. CARE CLINIC EXPA BRUNSWICK Construction-Ne \$0 Decrease: \$0	d replacement for this ted in the basement INSION w \$0 \$0	installation. In additi under the main buildin \$0 \$0	ion, this ng and one
RUTGERS BIOM RUTGERS BIOM Dept Priority 7 Project ID: 7 Project ID: 7 Project Type Coc General: Sub-Total: Operating and emergency sup RUTGERS BIOM Dept Priority 7	stem. Ductwork, ceilir d upgrades the two A echanical room on the EDICAL AND HEALT ERIC B 1 LOCA 5A1,221 e: E02 Pro \$5,369 mpact: Increa ity of service within the poort within the facility EDICAL AND HEALT INTERF 2 LOCA	ngs and specific lighting ir Handlers supporting i e west sector of the buil H SCIENCES CHANDLER HEALTH TION: RBHS NEW oject Type Description: \$5,369 \$5,369 \$e: \$0 e clinic by constructing	requires removal an the spaces. One loca ding. CARE CLINIC EXPA / BRUNSWICK Construction-Ne Construction-Ne \$0 Decrease: \$0 a building expansion	d replacement for this ited in the basement INSION w \$0 \$0 toward the East park	installation. In additi under the main buildin \$0 \$0	ion, this ng and one
RUTGERS BIOM Dept Priority 7 Project ID: 7 Project ID: 7 Project ID: 7 Project ID: 7 Rutrotal: Operating in norease the capaci ind emergency sup RUTGERS BIOM	stem. Ductwork, ceilir d upgrades the two A echanical room on the EDICAL AND HEALT ERIC B 1 LOCA 5A1,221 le: E02 Pro \$5,369 mpact: Increa ity of service within th poport within the facility EDICAL AND HEALT INTERF 2 LOCA 5A1,129	ngs and specific lighting ir Handlers supporting i a west sector of the buil H SCIENCES CHANDLER HEALTH TION: RBHS NEW oject Type Description: \$5,369 (\$5,369) (\$5,	requires removal an the spaces. One loca ding. CARE CLINIC EXPA / BRUNSWICK Construction-Ne Construction-Ne \$0 Decrease: \$0 a building expansion TH SCIENCES BUIL /ARK	d replacement for this ited in the basement INSION w \$0 \$0 toward the East park DING	installation. In additi under the main buildin \$0 \$0	ion, this ng and one
RUTGERS BIOM Dept Priority 7 Project ID: 7 Project ID: 7 Project Type Coc General: Sub-Total: Operating Increase the capace and emergency sup RUTGERS BIOM Dept Priority 7 Project ID: 7 Project ID: 7 Project ID: 7 Project Type Coc	stem. Ductwork, ceilir d upgrades the two A echanical room on the EDICAL AND HEALT ERIC B 1 LOCA 5A1,221 le: E02 Pro \$5,369 mpact: Increa ity of service within the poort within the facility EDICAL AND HEALT INTERF 2 LOCA 5A1,129 le: E02 Pro	ngs and specific lighting ir Handlers supporting i e west sector of the buil H SCIENCES CHANDLER HEALTH TION: RBHS NEW oject Type Description: \$5,369 (\$5,369) (\$5,	requires removal an the spaces. One loca ding. CARE CLINIC EXPA BRUNSWICK Construction-Ne Construction-Ne Decrease: \$0 a building expansion TH SCIENCES BUIL /ARK Construction-Ne	d replacement for this ited in the basement INSION w \$0 toward the East park DING	installation. In additi under the main buildin \$0 \$0 ing lot. Increase the e	ion, this ng and one
RUTGERS BIOM Dept Priority 7 Project ID: 7 Project ID: 7 Project ID: 7 Rutotal: Operating and emergency sup RUTGERS BIOM Dept Priority 7 Project ID: 7 Project ID: 7	stem. Ductwork, ceilir d upgrades the two A echanical room on the EDICAL AND HEALT ERIC B 1 LOCA 5A1,221 le: E02 Pro \$5,369 mpact: Increa ity of service within th poport within the facility EDICAL AND HEALT INTERF 2 LOCA 5A1,129	ngs and specific lighting ir Handlers supporting i a west sector of the buil H SCIENCES CHANDLER HEALTH TION: RBHS NEW oject Type Description: \$5,369 (\$5,369) (\$5,	requires removal an the spaces. One loca ding. CARE CLINIC EXPA / BRUNSWICK Construction-Ne Construction-Ne \$0 Decrease: \$0 a building expansion TH SCIENCES BUIL /ARK	d replacement for this ited in the basement INSION w \$0 \$0 toward the East park DING	installation. In additi under the main buildin \$0 \$0	ion, this ng and one

Sciences campus in Newark to be located next to the Smith Library on the academic quadrangle. This 430,000 sqft. building would serve as the focal point for integrative medicine in New Jersey bringing Allied Health, Nursing, Public Health, and Biomedical Graduate Research training into one building, thus promoting collaboration in education, research, and patient care.

ſ	Agenc	y Capital Budget	Request	(000's)		
L	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031	
RUTGERS BIOME	EDICAL AND HEALTH	I SCIENCES				
		L OF DENTAL MEDICI		TORIES RENOV		
Dept Priority 73	B LOCAT	ION: REASINEW	ARK			
,	5A1,223 e: E03 Proi		Construction Por	ovations and Rehabi	litation	
Project Type Code	,	ect Type Description:	-			
General:	\$8,770	\$8,770	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Sub-Total:	\$8,770	\$8,770	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Operating Ir	mpact: Increas	e: \$0	Decrease: \$0			
		ine Dental Operations		the Bergen Street P	avilion. Complete rep	acement of
		services. Includes infra		-		
administrative area.					<i>i</i> ii i	
Dept Priority 74 Project ID: 75 Project Type Code	5A1,269	ect Type Description:	Construction-Nev	v		
General:	\$119,278	\$119,278	\$0	\$0	\$0	
	\$119,278	\$119,278	\$0			
Sub-Total:			ΨŪ	\$0	\$0	
	nnact: Increas	e: \$0		\$0	\$0	
Operating Ir	-		Decrease: \$0		·	floors of
Operating Ir This project calls for	the expansion of Clin	e: \$0 ical Academic Building ces and offer a direct c	Decrease: \$0 (CAB) eastward ove	r the existing loading	dock. New area on all	
<i>Operating Ir</i> This project calls for the CAB will be used	the expansion of Clin d for ambulatory servi	ical Academic Building	Decrease: \$0 (CAB) eastward ove onnection the MEB a	r the existing loading nd RWJUH. The exis	dock. New area on all	
Operating Ir This project calls for the CAB will be used located on the easte	the expansion of Clin d for ambulatory servic ern end of the site will	ical Academic Building ces and offer a direct c either be relocated or i	Decrease: \$0 (CAB) eastward ove onnection the MEB a	r the existing loading nd RWJUH. The exis	dock. New area on all	
Operating Ir This project calls for the CAB will be used located on the easte	the expansion of Clin d for ambulatory service ern end of the site will EDICAL AND HEALTH	ical Academic Building ces and offer a direct c either be relocated or i	Decrease: \$0 (CAB) eastward ove onnection the MEB a ncorporated into the e	r the existing loading nd RWJUH. The exis expanded CAB.	dock. New area on all	
Operating In This project calls for the CAB will be used located on the easte RUTGERS BIOME	the expansion of Clin d for ambulatory servic ern end of the site will EDICAL AND HEALTH CLINICA	ical Academic Building ces and offer a direct c either be relocated or i I SCIENCES L ACADEMIC BUILDIN	Decrease: \$0 (CAB) eastward ove onnection the MEB a ncorporated into the e	r the existing loading nd RWJUH. The exis expanded CAB.	dock. New area on all	
Operating In This project calls for the CAB will be used located on the easter RUTGERS BIOME	the expansion of Clin d for ambulatory service ern end of the site will EDICAL AND HEALTH CLINICA	ical Academic Building ces and offer a direct c either be relocated or i I SCIENCES L ACADEMIC BUILDIN	Decrease: \$0 (CAB) eastward ove onnection the MEB a ncorporated into the e	r the existing loading nd RWJUH. The exis expanded CAB.	dock. New area on all	
Operating In This project calls for the CAB will be used located on the easter RUTGERS BIOME	the expansion of Clin d for ambulatory service ern end of the site will EDICAL AND HEALTH CLINICA 501,270	ical Academic Building ces and offer a direct c either be relocated or i I SCIENCES L ACADEMIC BUILDIN	Decrease: \$0 (CAB) eastward ove onnection the MEB a ncorporated into the e	r the existing loading nd RWJUH. The exis expanded CAB.	dock. New area on all ting RWJUH Wound C	
Operating In This project calls for the CAB will be used located on the easter RUTGERS BIOME Dept Priority 75 Project ID: 75	the expansion of Clin d for ambulatory service ern end of the site will EDICAL AND HEALTH CLINICA 501,270	ical Academic Building ces and offer a direct c either be relocated or i I SCIENCES IL ACADEMIC BUILDI ITION: RBHS - NB	Decrease: \$0 (CAB) eastward ove onnection the MEB a ncorporated into the e	r the existing loading nd RWJUH. The exis expanded CAB.	dock. New area on all ting RWJUH Wound C	
Operating In This project calls for the CAB will be used located on the easter RUTGERS BIOME Dept Priority 75 Project ID: 75 Project Type Code	the expansion of Clin d for ambulatory service ern end of the site will EDICAL AND HEALTH CLINICA 501,270 e: E03 Proj	ical Academic Building ces and offer a direct c either be relocated or i I SCIENCES L ACADEMIC BUILDIN FION: RBHS - NB ect Type Description:	Decrease: \$0 (CAB) eastward ove onnection the MEB a ncorporated into the o NG 7 FLOORS OF RE	r the existing loading nd RWJUH. The exis expanded CAB. ENOVATION	dock. New area on all ting RWJUH Wound C	

The Clinical Academic Building needs renovations to keep up with current medical practice trends and to attract top-tier practitioners. The CAB building was rated as fair condition in a facilities conditions assessment as part of the Rutgers 2030 Master Plan. Renovations will modernize the doctors' offices and labs in the CAB.

	Agend	y Capital Budget	Request	(000's)	
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031
RUTGERS BIOM	EDICAL AND HEALTI	H SCIENCES			
		RCH BUILDING-BUSC	Н		
Dept Priority 7	6 LOCA	TION:			
Project ID: 7	5A1,274				
Project Type Coc	e: E02 Pro	ject Type Description:	Construction-New	V	
General:	\$315,736	\$0	\$315,736	\$0	\$0
Sub-Total:	\$315,736	\$0	\$315,736	\$0	\$0
Operating	mpact: Increas	se: \$0	Decrease: \$0		
ncorporate shar	-	ies such as dining to su	ipport the student pop	ulation and create co	minumity spaces.
Dincorporate shar RUTGERS BIOM	EDICAL AND HEALTI RWJMS 7 LOCA	H SCIENCES RESEARCH TOWER	·· · · ·	ulation and create co	Jinnunity spaces.
RUTGERS BIOM Dept Priority 7 Project ID: 7	EDICAL AND HEALTI RWJMS 7 LOCA 5A1,275	H SCIENCES RESEARCH TOWER TION:	RENOVATION	ulation and create co	
Dincorporate shar RUTGERS BIOM	EDICAL AND HEALTI RWJMS 7 LOCA 5A1,275	H SCIENCES RESEARCH TOWER	RENOVATION		
UTGERS BIOM Pept Priority 7 roject ID: 7 roject Type Coc	ed spaces and amenit EDICAL AND HEALTI RWJMS 7 LOCA 5A1,275 le: E03 Pro	H SCIENCES RESEARCH TOWER TION: ject Type Description:	RENOVATION Construction-Ren	ovations and Rehabi	ilitation
Incorporate shar RUTGERS BIOM Dept Priority 7 Project ID: 7 Project Type Coo General: Sub-Total:	ed spaces and amenit EDICAL AND HEALTI RWJMS 7 LOCA 5A1,275 le: E03 Pro \$201,316 \$201,316	H SCIENCES RESEARCH TOWER TION: ject Type Description: 0 0 0 0 0	RENOVATION Construction-Ren \$0 \$0	ovations and Rehabi \$201,316	ilitation \$0
incorporate shar RUTGERS BIOM Dept Priority 7 Project ID: 7 Project Type Coc General: Sub-Total: Operating	ed spaces and amenit EDICAL AND HEALTI RWJMS 7 LOCA 5A1,275 le: E03 Pro \$201,316 \$201,316	H SCIENCES RESEARCH TOWER TION: ject Type Description:]\$0]\$0 se: \$0	RENOVATION Construction-Ren \$0 <i>Decrease:</i> \$0	ovations and Rehabi \$201,316 \$201,316	ilitation \$0 \$0
Incorporate shar RUTGERS BIOM Dept Priority 7 Project ID: 7 Project Type Coc General: Sub-Total: Operating in ne centrally locate	ed spaces and amenit EDICAL AND HEALTI RWJMS 7 LOCA 5A1,275 le: E03 Pro \$201,316 \$201,316 mpact: Increase ed research tower will	H SCIENCES RESEARCH TOWER TION: ject Type Description: 0 0 0 0 0	RENOVATION Construction-Ren \$0 \$0 Decrease: \$0 improve conditions and	ovations and Rehabi \$201,316 \$201,316	ilitation \$0 \$0
Incorporate shar RUTGERS BIOM Dept Priority 7 Project ID: 7 Project Type Coo General: Sub-Total: Operating for the centrally locate exible swing space	ed spaces and amenit EDICAL AND HEALTI RWJMS 7 LOCA 5A1,275 le: E03 Pro \$201,316 \$201,316 mpact: Increas ed research tower will e if needed, as well as	H SCIENCES RESEARCH TOWER TION: ject Type Description:]	RENOVATION Construction-Ren \$0 \$0 Decrease: \$0 improve conditions and	ovations and Rehabi \$201,316 \$201,316	ilitation \$0 \$0
RUTGERS BIOM Dept Priority 7 Project ID: 7 Project Type Coo General: Sub-Total: Operating the centrally locate exible swing space	ed spaces and amenit EDICAL AND HEALTI RWJMS 7 LOCA 5A1,275 1e: E03 Pro \$201,316 \$201,316 1000 100	H SCIENCES RESEARCH TOWER TION: ject Type Description:]	RENOVATION Construction-Ren \$0 \$0 Decrease: \$0 improve conditions an pace.	ovations and Rehabi \$201,316 \$201,316	ilitation \$0 \$0
RUTGERS BIOM Dept Priority 7 Project ID: 7 Project Type Coo General: Sub-Total: Operating the centrally locate exible swing space RUTGERS BIOM	ed spaces and amenit EDICAL AND HEALTI RWJMS 7 LOCA 5A1,275 le: E03 Pro \$201,316 \$201,316 mpact: Increase ed research tower will e if needed, as well as EDICAL AND HEALTI KESSLE LOCA	H SCIENCES RESEARCH TOWER TION: ject Type Description: ject Type Description: 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	RENOVATION Construction-Ren \$0 \$0 Decrease: \$0 improve conditions an pace.	ovations and Rehabi \$201,316 \$201,316	ilitation \$0 \$0
RUTGERS BIOM Dept Priority 7 Project ID: 7 Project Type Coc General: Sub-Total: Operating the centrally locate exible swing spac RUTGERS BIOM Dept Priority 7	ed spaces and amenit EDICAL AND HEALTI RWJMS 7 LOCA 5A1,275 1e: E03 Pro \$201,316 \$201,316 1000 100	H SCIENCES RESEARCH TOWER TION: ject Type Description: ject Type Description: 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	RENOVATION Construction-Ren \$0 \$0 Decrease: \$0 improve conditions an pace.	ovations and Rehabi \$201,316 \$201,316	ilitation \$0 \$0
RUTGERS BIOM Dept Priority 7 Project ID: 7 Project Type Coo General: Sub-Total: Operating he centrally locate exible swing space RUTGERS BIOM Dept Priority 7 Project ID: 7	ed spaces and amenit EDICAL AND HEALTI RWJMS 7 LOCA 5A1,275 le: E03 Pro \$201,316 \$201,275 \$201,275 \$201,275 \$201,275 \$201,275 \$201,275 \$201,275 \$201,276 \$201,275 \$201,276	H SCIENCES RESEARCH TOWER TION: ject Type Description: ject Type Description: 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	RENOVATION Construction-Ren \$0 \$0 Decrease: \$0 improve conditions an ipace.	ovations and Rehabi \$201,316 \$201,316	ilitation \$0 users. The tower car
RUTGERS BIOM Dept Priority 7 Project ID: 7 Project Type Coc General: Sub-Total: Operating he centrally locate exible swing spac RUTGERS BIOM Dept Priority 7	ed spaces and amenit EDICAL AND HEALTI RWJMS 7 LOCA 5A1,275 le: E03 Pro \$201,316 \$201,275 \$201,275 \$201,275 \$201,275 \$201,275 \$201,275 \$201,275 \$201,276 \$201,275 \$201,276	H SCIENCES RESEARCH TOWER TION: ject Type Description: ject Type Description: 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	RENOVATION Construction-Ren \$0 \$0 Decrease: \$0 improve conditions an ipace.	ovations and Rehabi \$201,316 \$201,316 nd functions for new	ilitation \$0 users. The tower car
incorporate shar RUTGERS BIOM Dept Priority 7 Project ID: 7 Project Type Coo General: Sub-Total: Operating ne centrally locate exible swing spac RUTGERS BIOM Dept Priority 7 Project ID: 7 Project ID: 7	ed spaces and amenit EDICAL AND HEALTI RWJMS 7 LOCA 5A1,275 1e: E03 Pro \$201,316 \$201,316 \$201,316 \$201,316 Mapact: Increas EDICAL AND HEALTI KESSLE 8 LOCA 5A1,276 1e: E03 Pro	H SCIENCES RESEARCH TOWER TION: ject Type Description: ject Type Description: 0 56: \$0 undergo renovations to additional classroom s H SCIENCES ER TEACHING LAB RE TION: ject Type Description:	RENOVATION Construction-Ren \$0 Decrease: \$0 improve conditions an pace. NOVATION Construction-Ren	ovations and Rehabi \$201,316 \$201,316 nd functions for new	ilitation \$0 users. The tower car

The centrally located Kessler Teaching Lab will undergo renovations to incorporate some of the latest technology in teaching. Renovations will allow for space that is designed for group study and video conferencing. Renovated classroom space will work towards the master plan goal of cross campus collaboration.

	Agend	y Capital Budget	Request	(000's)		
[TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031	
RUTGERS BIOME						
	LOCA	L OF PUBLIC HEALTH	EXPANSION			
Dept Priority 79)					
Project ID: 75 Project Type Code	5A1,277 e: E02 Pro	ject Type Description:	Construction-Nev	N/		
			<u>.</u>			
General:	\$17,541	\$0	\$0	\$17,541	\$0	
Sub-Total:	\$17,541	\$0	\$0	\$17,541	\$0	
Operating li	mpact: Increas	se: \$0	Decrease: \$0			
	-	will accommodate the	200100001	e School of Public He	alth A 3-story 15 000	ast
•			provide new learning s			5 gai
RUTGERS, PISCA	ATAWAY/NEW BRUN LIBRAR	ISWICK Y OF SCIENCE AND I	MEDICINE RENOVAT	ION		
RUTGERS, PISCA	ATAWAY/NEW BRUN LIBRAR LOCA	ISWICK Y OF SCIENCE AND I		ION	litation	
RUTGERS, PISCA Dept Priority 80 Project ID: 75	ATAWAY/NEW BRUN LIBRAR LOCA	ISWICK Y OF SCIENCE AND I TION:			litation \$0	
RUTGERS, PISC/ Dept Priority 80 Project ID: 75 Project Type Code	ATAWAY/NEW BRUN LIBRAR LOCA 5A1,278 e: E03 Pro	ISWICK Y OF SCIENCE AND I TION: ject Type Description:	Construction-Re	novations and Rehab		
RUTGERS, PISC/ Dept Priority 80 Project ID: 75 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total:	ATAWAY/NEW BRUN LIBRAR LOCA 5A1,278 e: E03 Pro \$63,746 \$63,746	ISWICK Y OF SCIENCE AND I TION: ject Type Description: \$0	Construction-Rei \$0 \$0	novations and Rehab \$63,746	\$0	
RUTGERS, PISCA Dept Priority 80 Project ID: 75 Project Type Coda General: Sub-Total: Operating In	ATAWAY/NEW BRUN LIBRAR 5A1,278 e: E03 Pro \$63,746 \$63,746 mpact: Increas	ISWICK Y OF SCIENCE AND I TION: ject Type Description: (\$0 se: \$0	Construction-Rei \$0 \$0 Decrease: \$0	novations and Rehab \$63,746 \$63,746	\$0 \$0	come out of
RUTGERS, PISC/ Dept Priority 80 Project ID: 7 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In A new graduate cor	ATAWAY/NEW BRUN LIBRAR LOCA 5A1,278 e: E03 Pro \$63,746 \$63,746 mpact: Increas nmon will integrate in	ISWICK Y OF SCIENCE AND I TION: ject Type Description: \$0	Construction-Rei \$0 \$0 Decrease: \$0	novations and Rehab \$63,746 \$63,746	\$0 \$0	come out of
RUTGERS, PISC/ Dept Priority 80 Project ID: 7 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating I A new graduate cor a separate Libraries	ATAWAY/NEW BRUN LIBRAR LOCA 5A1,278 e: E03 Pro \$63,746 \$63,746 mpact: Increas nmon will integrate int Master Plan.	ISWICK Y OF SCIENCE AND I TION: ject Type Description:	Construction-Rei \$0 \$0 Decrease: \$0	novations and Rehab \$63,746 \$63,746	\$0 \$0	come out of
RUTGERS, PISCA Dept Priority 80 Project ID: 75 Project Type Coda General: Sub-Total: Operating In A new graduate con a separate Libraries	ATAWAY/NEW BRUN LIBRAR LOCA 5A1,278 e: E03 Pro \$63,746 \$63,746 \$63,746 mpact: Increas nmon will integrate in Master Plan.	ISWICK Y OF SCIENCE AND I TION: ject Type Description: ject Type Description: \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$	Construction-Rei \$0 \$0 Decrease: \$0 of Science Medicine (novations and Rehab \$63,746 \$63,746	\$0 \$0	come out of
RUTGERS, PISCA Dept Priority 80 Project ID: 75 Project Type Coda General: Sub-Total: Operating In A new graduate con a separate Libraries	ATAWAY/NEW BRUN LIBRAR LOCA 5A1,278 e: E03 Pro \$63,746 \$63,746 \$63,746 \$63,746 mpact: Increas nmon will integrate in Master Plan.	ISWICK Y OF SCIENCE AND I TION: ject Type Description: j \$ 0 \$ 0 \$ 0 \$ 0 \$ 0 \$ 0 \$ 0 \$ 0 \$ 0	Construction-Rei \$0 \$0 Decrease: \$0 of Science Medicine (novations and Rehab \$63,746 \$63,746	\$0 \$0	come out of
RUTGERS, PISCA Dept Priority 80 Project ID: 75 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In A new graduate corr a separate Libraries RUTGERS BIOME Dept Priority 81	ATAWAY/NEW BRUN LIBRAR LOCA 5A1,278 e: E03 Pro \$63,746 \$63,746 \$63,746 \$63,746 mpact: Increas nmon will integrate in Master Plan. EDICAL AND HEALTI SCHOO LOCA	ISWICK Y OF SCIENCE AND I TION: ject Type Description: j \$ 0 \$ 0 \$ 0 \$ 0 \$ 0 \$ 0 \$ 0 \$ 0 \$ 0	Construction-Rei \$0 \$0 Decrease: \$0 of Science Medicine (novations and Rehab \$63,746 \$63,746	\$0 \$0	come out of
RUTGERS, PISC/ Dept Priority 80 Project ID: 75 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In A new graduate corr a separate Libraries RUTGERS BIOME Dept Priority 81 Project ID: 75	ATAWAY/NEW BRUN LIBRAR LOCA 5A1,278 e: E03 Pro \$63,746 \$64,66 \$64,666\$65 \$64,666 \$64,6666\$65 \$64,66666666666666666666666666666666666	ISWICK Y OF SCIENCE AND I TION: ject Type Description: j \$ 0 \$ 0 \$ 0 \$ 0 \$ 0 \$ 0 \$ 0 \$ 0 \$ 0	Construction-Rei \$0 Decrease: \$0 of Science Medicine (NOVATIONS	LSM). Additional char	\$0 \$0	come out of
RUTGERS, PISCA Dept Priority 80 Project ID: 75 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In A new graduate corr a separate Libraries RUTGERS BIOME Dept Priority 81	ATAWAY/NEW BRUN LIBRAR LOCA 5A1,278 e: E03 Pro \$63,746 \$64,66 \$64,666\$65 \$64,666 \$64,6666\$65 \$64,66666666666666666666666666666666666	ISWICK Y OF SCIENCE AND I TION: ject Type Description: j \$ 0 \$ 0 \$ 0 \$ 0 \$ 0 \$ 0 \$ 0 \$ 0 \$ 0	Construction-Rei \$0 Decrease: \$0 of Science Medicine (NOVATIONS	novations and Rehab \$63,746 \$63,746	\$0 \$0	come out of
RUTGERS, PISC/ Dept Priority 80 Project ID: 75 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In A new graduate corr a separate Libraries RUTGERS BIOME Dept Priority 81 Project ID: 75	ATAWAY/NEW BRUN LIBRAR LOCA 5A1,278 e: E03 Pro \$63,746 \$64,66 \$64,666\$65 \$64,666 \$64,6666\$65 \$64,66666666666666666666666666666666666	ISWICK Y OF SCIENCE AND I TION: ject Type Description: j \$ 0 \$ 0 \$ 0 \$ 0 \$ 0 \$ 0 \$ 0 \$ 0 \$ 0	Construction-Rei \$0 Decrease: \$0 of Science Medicine (NOVATIONS	LSM). Additional char	\$0 \$0	come out of
RUTGERS, PISC/ Dept Priority 80 Project ID: 75 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In A new graduate corr a separate Libraries RUTGERS BIOME Dept Priority 81 Project ID: 75 Project Type Code	ATAWAY/NEW BRUN LIBRAR LOCA 5A1,278 e: E03 Pro \$63,746 \$63,746 \$63,746 \$63,746 mpact: Increas nmon will integrate in Master Plan. EDICAL AND HEALTI SCHOO LOCA 5A1,279 e: E03 Pro	ISWICK Y OF SCIENCE AND I TION: ject Type Description: () (Construction-Rei \$0 Decrease: \$0 of Science Medicine (NOVATIONS Construction-Rei	novations and Rehab \$63,746 \$63,746 LSM). Additional chan novations and Rehab	\$0 \$0 nges to the LSM may	come out of

Levine Hall is undergoing an addition of just under 61,000 gsf. Upon the completion of the addition the building is to be renovated. Renovations will cover two floors with an area around 84,504 gsf. The addition and renovations are expected to cover the space and growth needs of the School of Pharmacy in the foreseeable future.

	Ageno	cy Capital Budget	Request	(000's)		
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031	
RUTGERS BIOME	EDICAL AND HEALT	H SCIENCES				
			IEALTHCARE CENTE	ER REPLACE		
Dept Priority 82	2 LUCA	TION:				
,	5A1,280					
Project Type Code	e: E02 Pro	ject Type Description:	Construction-Net	N		
General:	\$217,507	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$217,507	
Sub-Total:	\$217,507	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$217,507	
Operating Ir	mpact: Increa	se: \$0	Decrease: \$0			
tside. There woul		ve and passive exterior	and interior spaces, a	-	partment and day sch	ool.
RUTGERS BIOME	d be courtyards, activ EDICAL AND HEALT SCHOC LOCA	ve and passive exterior		and an emergency de	partment and day sch	ool.
RUTGERS BIOME	d be courtyards, activ EDICAL AND HEALT SCHOC LOCA 5A1,281	H SCIENCES		ind an emergency de	partment and day sch	001.
RUTGERS BIOME Dept Priority 83 Project ID: 75	d be courtyards, activ EDICAL AND HEALT SCHOC LOCA 5A1,281	H SCIENCES DL OF DENTAL MEDIC	INE EXPANSION – N Construction-Net	ind an emergency de	partment and day sch	ool.
RUTGERS BIOME Dept Priority 83 Project ID: 75 Project Type Code	d be courtyards, activ EDICAL AND HEALT SCHOC LOCA 5A1,281 e: E02 Pro	e and passive exterior H SCIENCES DL OF DENTAL MEDIC TION: pject Type Description:	INE EXPANSION – N Construction-Net	and an emergency de IEWARK		ool.
RUTGERS BIOME Dept Priority 83 Project ID: 75 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In	d be courtyards, activ EDICAL AND HEALT SCHOC LOCA 5A1,281 e: E02 Pro \$105,246 \$105,246 mpact: Increas tgers School of Denta	A and passive exterior H SCIENCES DL OF DENTAL MEDIC TION: Dject Type Description: S0	INE EXPANSION – N Construction-Net \$0 Decrease: \$0	and an emergency de IEWARK w \$0 \$0	\$105,246 \$105,246	
RUTGERS BIOME Dept Priority 83 Project ID: 75 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating Ir In expansion of Rui ew space for stude	d be courtyards, activ EDICAL AND HEALT SCHOC LOCA 5A1,281 e: E02 Pro \$105,246 \$105,246 mpact: Increas tgers School of Denta ents and faculty.	re and passive exterior H SCIENCES DL OF DENTAL MEDIC TION: Dject Type Description: Disc: \$0 al Medicine can occur w H SCIENCES	INE EXPANSION – N Construction-Ner \$0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	and an emergency de IEWARK w \$0 4 northeast wing addi	\$105,246 \$105,246	
RUTGERS BIOME Dept Priority 83 Project ID: 75 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating Ir In expansion of Rui ew space for stude	d be courtyards, activ EDICAL AND HEALT SCHOC LOCA 5A1,281 e: E02 Pro \$105,246 \$105,246 \$105,246 mpact: Increas tgers School of Denta ents and faculty. EDICAL AND HEALT SCHOC	re and passive exterior H SCIENCES DL OF DENTAL MEDIC TION: Dject Type Description: Diect Type Description: Sec: \$0 Al Medicine can occur w H SCIENCES DL OF DENTAL MEDIC	INE EXPANSION – N Construction-Nev \$0 \$0 Decrease: \$0 vertically over the 200	and an emergency de IEWARK w \$0 4 northeast wing addi	\$105,246 \$105,246	
RUTGERS BIOME Dept Priority 83 Project ID: 75 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating Ir In expansion of Rui ew space for stude	d be courtyards, activ EDICAL AND HEALT SCHOC 3 5A1,281 a: E02 Pro \$105,246 \$105,246 mpact: Increas tgers School of Denta ents and faculty. EDICAL AND HEALT SCHOC LOCA	re and passive exterior H SCIENCES DL OF DENTAL MEDIC TION: Dject Type Description: Disc: \$0 al Medicine can occur w H SCIENCES	INE EXPANSION – N Construction-Nev \$0 \$0 Decrease: \$0 vertically over the 200	and an emergency de IEWARK w \$0 4 northeast wing addi	\$105,246 \$105,246	
RUTGERS BIOME Dept Priority 83 Project ID: 75 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating Ir In expansion of Rui ew space for stude RUTGERS BIOME Dept Priority 84	d be courtyards, activ EDICAL AND HEALT SCHOC 3 5A1,281 a: E02 Pro \$105,246 \$105,246 mpact: Increas tgers School of Denta ents and faculty. EDICAL AND HEALT SCHOC LOCA	re and passive exterior H SCIENCES DL OF DENTAL MEDIC TION: Dject Type Description: Diect Type Description: Sec: \$0 Al Medicine can occur w H SCIENCES DL OF DENTAL MEDIC	INE EXPANSION – N Construction-Nev \$0 \$0 Decrease: \$0 vertically over the 200	and an emergency de IEWARK w \$0 4 northeast wing addi	\$105,246 \$105,246	
RUTGERS BIOME Dept Priority 83 Project ID: 75 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating Ir n expansion of Rur ew space for stude RUTGERS BIOME Dept Priority 84	d be courtyards, activ EDICAL AND HEALT SCHOC LOCA 5A1,281 a: E02 Pro \$105,246 \$105,246 mpact: Increas tgers School of Denta ents and faculty. EDICAL AND HEALT SCHOC LOCA 5A1,282	re and passive exterior H SCIENCES DL OF DENTAL MEDIC TION: Dject Type Description: Diect Type Description: Sec: \$0 Al Medicine can occur w H SCIENCES DL OF DENTAL MEDIC	INE EXPANSION – N Construction-Net \$0 \$0 Decrease: \$0 vertically over the 200 INE RENOVATIONS VARK	and an emergency de IEWARK w \$0 4 northeast wing addi	\$105,246 \$105,246 tion. This expansion v	
RUTGERS BIOME Dept Priority 83 Project ID: 75 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating Ir n expansion of Rut ew space for studee RUTGERS BIOME Dept Priority 84 Project ID: 75	d be courtyards, activ EDICAL AND HEALT SCHOC LOCA 5A1,281 a: E02 Pro \$105,246 \$105,246 mpact: Increas tgers School of Denta ents and faculty. EDICAL AND HEALT SCHOC LOCA 5A1,282	ve and passive exterior H SCIENCES DL OF DENTAL MEDIC TION: Dject Type Description: Se: \$0 al Medicine can occur w H SCIENCES DL OF DENTAL MEDIC TION: RBHS-NEV Dject Type Description:	INE EXPANSION – N Construction-Ner \$0 Decrease: \$0 vertically over the 2000 INE RENOVATIONS VARK Construction-Ren	and an emergency de IEWARK w \$0 4 northeast wing addi – NEWARK	\$105,246 \$105,246 tion. This expansion v	
RUTGERS BIOME Dept Priority 83 Project ID: 75 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating Ir n expansion of Rui ew space for stude RUTGERS BIOME Dept Priority 84 Project ID: 75 Project Type Code	d be courtyards, activ EDICAL AND HEALT SCHOC LOCA 5A1,281 e: E02 Pro \$105,246 mpact: Increas tgers School of Denta ents and faculty. EDICAL AND HEALT SCHOC LOCA 5A1,282 e: E03 Pro	ve and passive exterior H SCIENCES DL OF DENTAL MEDIC TION: Dject Type Description: Se: \$0 al Medicine can occur w H SCIENCES DL OF DENTAL MEDIC TION: RBHS-NEV Dject Type Description:	INE EXPANSION – N Construction-Net \$0 Decrease: \$0 vertically over the 200 UNE RENOVATIONS VARK Construction-Ret \$0	and an emergency de IEWARK w \$0 4 northeast wing addi - NEWARK	\$105,246 \$105,246 tion. This expansion v	

A redefined entry to University Hospital at 12th and Bergen will give rise to an opportunity to create a front door for RBHS at the existing Rutgers School of Dental Medicine (RSDM), on axis with the entry drop-off. This building is due for upgrades now that the addition has been completed. Renovations may include a welcoming facade to the west, offering a more personal connection to the surrounding neighborhood.

	Agend	y Capital Budget	Request	(000's)		
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031	
			· –			
RUTGERS BIOM	IEDICAL AND HEALTI					
		IBRARY RENOVATIO				
Dept Priority 8	B5 LOCA	TION: RBHS NEV	/ARK			
Project ID: 7	75A1,283					
Project Type Coo	de: E03 Pro	ject Type Description:	Construction-Re	novations and Rehab	ilitation	
General:	\$84,606	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$84,606	
Sub-Total:	\$84,606	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$84,606	
RBHS community.	Impact: Increase ovation - RBHS Newar Common space can be nect to the new Interpre	k: The renovation of G e used by students, fa	culty, and health prac	titioners to study, rela	x and socialize. There	is also an
RUTGERS BIOM	EDICAL AND HEALTI	H SCIENCES				
		PANSION				
Dept Priority 8	B6 LOCA	TION: RBHS - NE	WARK			
Project ID:	75A1,286					
Project Type Coo	de: E02 Pro	ject Type Description:	Construction-Net	w		
General:	\$17,541	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$17,541	
Sub-Total:	\$17,541	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$17,541	
Operating	Impact: Increas	se: \$0	Decrease: \$0			
	office-based research			and Inflammatorv Di	seases is slated to ex	pand by
			ed basic and clinical re			

collaborative projects and multi-investigator translational research grants.

Totals For: Rutgers, The State University

General:	\$9,680,848	\$3,652,121	\$1,244,015	\$1,359,435	\$3,425,277
Bond:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Federal:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sub-total:	\$9,680,848	\$3,652,121	\$1,244,015	\$1,359,435	\$3,425,277

New Jersey Institute of Technology

FY 2025 Capital Budget Request

By Project Category and Project Type: All Fund Sources

			* Amounts Expressed in Thousands (000's)			
	Number of		Department Request			
	FY 2025 Projects	FY 2025	FY 2026	FY 2027	FY 2028 - 2031	Total
Preservation						
A06 Preservation-Other	1	\$41,489	\$28,489	\$28,489	\$28,489	\$126,956
Sub To	otals: 1	\$41,489	\$28,489	\$28,489	\$28,489	\$126,956
Construction						
E02 Construction-New	0	\$0	\$0	\$17,093	\$153,839	\$170,932
E03 Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation	2	\$50,703	\$74,122	\$113,704	\$80,013	\$318,542
E04 Construction-Other	0	\$0	\$7,882	\$70,941	\$78,823	\$157,646
Sub To	otals: 2	\$50,703	\$82,004	\$201,738	\$312,675	\$647,120
Grand To	otals: 3	\$92,192	\$110,493	\$230,227	\$341,164	\$774,076

By Department Priority

New Jersey Institute of Technology

Ageno	cy Capital Budget	Request	(000's)	
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

NJIT - NEW JERSEY	INSTITUTE OF TECHNO	LOGY			
	CURRENT/DEF	ERRED MAINTENA	NCE		
Dept Priority 1 Project ID: 75C83	LOCATION:	NJIT NEWARK			
Project Type Code:	A06 Project Ty	be Description: F	Preservation-Other		
General:	\$126,956	\$41,489	\$28,489	\$28,489	\$28,489
Sub-Total:	\$126,956	\$41,489	\$28,489	\$28,489	\$28,489
Operating Impa	ct: Increase: \$		crease: \$0		

The University has continued to extend the standard replacement lifecycle for campus facilities. NJIT has invested resources to begin the mitigation of the deferred maintenance backlog; however, the resources are limited and have been addressing the most emergent issues. Current identified backlog includes, but is not limited to, the following: Oak Hall (\$19.7M), Kupfrian Hall (\$4M), Mechanical Engineering Center (\$5M), Cullimore Hall (\$4M), Campbell Hall (\$3.2M), Colton Hall (\$2.1M), Cypress Hall (\$7M), York Center (\$5M), Tiernan Hall (\$33M), and Laurel Hall (\$9M).



The project converts NJIT's Tiernan Hall into an interdisciplinary Center for Sustainable Energy and Environment (SEE Center). The SEE Center will be an essential component for instruction and will improve the educational experience for all students completing foundational courses in chemistry and physics. The SEE Center will provide the core education of our next generation of scientists and engineers and become home to innovation labs for industry collaborations both assisting to solve a number of our world's most critical challenges as defined by the National Academy of Engineering 14 Grand Challenges – clean, sustainable, and secure water, food, environment, and energy.

New Jersey Institute of Technology

	Agency	Capital Budget	Request	(000's)		
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031	
NJIT - NEW JER		HNOLOGY				
Dept Priority 3 Project ID: 7 Project Type Coc	75C324	ON: VAN HOUT	EN LIBRARY - NEWA	RK novations and Rehabi	litation	
General:	\$93,246	\$21,447	\$26,109	\$45,690	\$0	
Sub-Total:	\$93,246	\$21,447	\$26,109	\$45,690	\$0	
on-line/multimedia	and expansion of existi library material and acce s. The 68,000 SF expar	ng library to create a ess. It will provide a n	ew learning environm	ent including provisio	ns for group projects	-
Dept Priority 4 Project ID: 7 Project Type Coc	LOCATI 5C1,253		IENCES AND ENGIN	EERING CEN	litation	
Bond:	\$73,928	\$0	\$5,914	\$68,014	\$0	
Sub-Total:	\$73,928	\$0	\$5,914	\$68,014	\$0	
and engineering dis areas through 2025	Impact: Increase and Engineering Center, sciplines. The NJIT Fac 5. The existing facility, p integration of these field	constructed in 2016 ilities Master Plan ou lanned for future exp	tlines the need for spa	ace to accommodate	further growth in these	e critical
NJIT - NEW JER: Dept Priority 5	LOCATI	C BUILDING				
Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod	5C027 le: E04 Proie	ct Type Description:	Construction-Oth	er		
General:	\$157,646	\$0	\$7,882	\$70,941	\$78,823	
Sub-Total:	\$157,646	\$0	\$7,882	\$70,941	\$78,823	
Operating A new multi-purpos	Impact: Increase		Decrease: \$0 bjected demand, prov	ding much needed in	structional, academic	and

A new multi-purpose facility, constructed to meet current and projected demand, providing much needed instructional, academic and academic support space for a growing array of disciplines and multi-disciplinary areas of activity. This 200,000 SF facility provides for teaching and learning, including facilities for online and converged classrooms, accommodating NJIT's growth.

New Jersey Institute of Technology

Г			Request	(000's)		
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031	
L		ı				
NJIT - NEW JERSI	EY INSTITUTE OF T	ECHNOLOGY				
	RESEA	RCH BUILDING				
Dept Priority 6	LOCA	TION:				
1 7	C1,350					
Project Type Code	E02 Pro	et Type Description:	Construction-Nev	N		
Bond:	\$170,932	\$0	\$0	\$17,093	\$153,839	
Sub-Total:	\$170,932	\$0	\$0	\$17,093	\$153,839	
	npact: Increa					
new research space	RI Research Universi by 2026. The multid	ty. Based on the growth isciplinary facility will pr he University Heights S	omote collaborative r	esearch in science ar		
new research space will be constructed o	RI Research Universi by 2026. The multid	he University Heights S	omote collaborative r	esearch in science ar		
new research space will be constructed o	Research Universi by 2026. The multid n University land in t EY INSTITUTE OF T	he University Heights S	omote collaborative re Science and Technolo	esearch in science ar		
new research space will be constructed o NJIT - NEW JERSI	Research Universi by 2026. The multid n University land in t EY INSTITUTE OF T	isciplinary facility will pr he University Heights S ECHNOLOGY EERING FACILITY EXF	omote collaborative re Science and Technolo	esearch in science ar		
new research space will be constructed o NJIT - NEW JERSI Dept Priority 7	Research Universi by 2026. The multid n University land in t EY INSTITUTE OF T ENGINE	isciplinary facility will pr he University Heights S ECHNOLOGY EERING FACILITY EXF	omote collaborative re Science and Technolo	esearch in science ar		
new research space will be constructed o NJIT - NEW JERSI Dept Priority 7	Research Universi by 2026. The multid n University land in t EY INSTITUTE OF T ENGINE LOCA	isciplinary facility will pr he University Heights S ECHNOLOGY EERING FACILITY EXF	omote collaborative rescience and Technolo	esearch in science ar	nd engineering. The n	
NJIT - NEW JERSI Dept Priority 7 Project ID: 75	Research Universi by 2026. The multid n University land in t EY INSTITUTE OF T ENGINE LOCA C1,254	isciplinary facility will pr he University Heights S ECHNOLOGY EERING FACILITY EXF TION:	omote collaborative rescience and Technolo	esearch in science ar gy Park.	nd engineering. The n	
NJIT - NEW JERSI Dept Priority 7 Project ID: 75 Project Type Code	Research Universi by 2026. The multid n University land in t EY INSTITUTE OF T ENGINE LOCA C1,254 : E03 Pro	isciplinary facility will pr he University Heights S ECHNOLOGY EERING FACILITY EXF TION: nject Type Description:	omote collaborative rescience and Technolo PANSION Construction-Rer	esearch in science ar gy Park. novations and Rehab	id engineering. The n	
NJIT - NEW JERSI Dept Priority 7 Project ID: 75 Project Type Code Bond:	Research Universi by 2026. The multid n University land in t EY INSTITUTE OF T ENGINE LOCA C1,254 : E03 Pro \$80,013 \$80,013	isciplinary facility will pr he University Heights S ECHNOLOGY EERING FACILITY EXF TION: ject Type Description: \$0 \$0 \$0	omote collaborative rescience and Technolo PANSION Construction-Rer	esearch in science ar gy Park. novations and Rehab \$0	Itation	

The Newark College of Engineering remains NJIT's largest college providing education to half of our students in the various engineering disciplines. The Facilities Master Plan outlines a need for additional space to accommodate teaching laboratories and support spaces to serve our students. The 65,000 GSF facility will be constructed on land currently owned by NJIT and will add to the engineering complex created by Faculty Memorial Hall, Tiernan Hall, and the Electrical and Computer Engineering Center.

Totals For: New Jersey Institute of Technology

Sub-total:	\$774,076	\$92,192	\$110,493	\$230,227	\$341,164
Other:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Federal:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Bond:	\$396,228	\$29,256	\$48,013	\$85,107	\$233,852
General:	\$377,848	\$62,936	\$62,480	\$145,120	\$107,312

FY 2025 Capital Budget Request

By Project Category and Project Type: All Fund Sources

				* Amou	nts Expressed	in Thousands (00	0's)
		Number of			Department	Request	
		FY 2025 Projects	FY 2025	FY 2026	FY 2027	FY 2028 - 2031	Total
Preservation							
A03 Preservation-Critical Repairs		1	\$20,000	\$22,000	\$25,000	\$0	\$67,000
	Sub Totals:	1	\$20,000	\$22,000	\$25,000	\$0	\$67,000
Acquisition							
D03 Acquisition-Computer Equipment & Systems		1	\$5,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$5,000
	Sub Totals:	1	\$5,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$5,000
Construction							
E02 Construction-New		5	\$28,950	\$119,700	\$31,750	\$68,250	\$248,650
E03 Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation		4	\$21,000	\$26,000	\$31,000	\$0	\$78,000
	Sub Totals:	9	\$49,950	\$145,700	\$62,750	\$68,250	\$326,650
Infrastructure							
F02 Infrastructure-Roads and Approaches		1	\$2,000	\$2,000	\$6,000	\$34,500	\$44,500
F04 Infrastructure-Other		1	\$5,000	\$10,000	\$5,000	\$0	\$20,000
	Sub Totals:	2	\$7,000	\$12,000	\$11,000	\$34,500	\$64,500
Public Purpose							
G06 Public Purpose-Farmland Retention		1	\$3,000	\$12,500	\$1,500	\$0	\$17,000
	Sub Totals:	1	\$3,000	\$12,500	\$1,500	\$0	\$17,000
	Grand Totals:	14	\$84,950	\$192,200	\$100,250	\$102,750	\$480,150

By Department	Priority
---------------	----------

 Agend	y Capital Budget	Request	(000's)	
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

ROWAN UNIVERSITY	(
	GENERAL PUR	POSE ACADEMIC	BUILDING		
Dept Priority 1	LOCATION:	GLASSBORO			
Project ID: 75D1,	,386				
Project Type Code:	E02 Project Typ	e Description: 0	Construction-New		
General:	\$40,000	\$5,000	\$30,000	\$5,000	\$0
Sub-Total:	\$40,000	\$5,000	\$30,000	\$5,000	\$0
Operating Impa	nct: Increase: \$5	00 D e	crease: \$0		
General Purpose Acade	emic Building will serve a	large cross-represe	ntation of students, fa	culty, and staff and sup	ports the unive

growing student enrollment and course offerings. The building will provide state-of-the-art general-purpose classrooms, faculty and staff offices, student lounge and study spaces.

ROWAN UNIVERSITY					
	SCIENCE HALL A	DDITION FOR RE	SEARCH		
Dept Priority 2	LOCATION:	ROUTE 322 GREI	EN SPACE		
Project ID: 75D1,11	4				
Project Type Code:	E02 Project Type I	Description: C	onstruction-New		
General:	\$75,000	\$0	\$2,000	\$6,000	\$67,000
Sub-Total:	\$75,000	\$0	\$2,000	\$6,000	\$67,000
Operating Impact	Increase: \$500	Dec	rease: \$0		
			D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D	D	lath Compus In addition to

The College of Science and Math is currently located in Science Hall and Robinson Hall on Rowan University's North Campus. In addition to its reputation for offering increasingly robust undergraduate and graduate programs, it is considered one of the fastest growing colleges at Rowan and plays an essential role in educating non-science majors in the region and beyond.

To accommodate the growth of the CSM program as determined in a recent space study, an analysis of potential Science Hall expansion locations the feasibility of locating an addition on an adjacent area South of the existing building has been established. The facility will consist of an approximately 25,000 square foot addition with a mix of classrooms, multi-purpose laboratories, collaborative spaces, and large lecture halls. To adequately serve the college, the project will also include upgrades and additional laboratories, classroom spaces, and building technologies in the existing building, while consolidating and unifying the CSM programs in a single location.

	Ageno	y Capital Budget	Request	(000's)		
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031	
ROWAN UNIVER	RSITY					
	DEFER	RED MAINTENANCE	PROJECT			
Dept Priority 3 Project ID: 7	LOCA 25D987	TION: ROWAN UI	NIVERSITY CAMPUS			
Project Type Coc		ject Type Description:	Preservation-Crit	ical Repairs		
General:	\$60,000	\$20,000	\$20,000	\$20,000	\$0	
Sub-Total:	\$60,000	\$20,000	\$20,000	\$20,000	\$0	
Operating	Impact: Increa	se: \$0	Decrease: \$1,00			
The age of campus deferred maintenar	s buildings coupled wit	h declining funding for o preserve the assets o educed.				
ROWAN UNIVER	SITY					
	LIBRAR	Y UPGRADES				
Dept Priority 4	LOCA	TION: GLASSBOR	RO CAMPUS			
Project ID: 7	′5D1,364					
Project Type Coc	de: E03 Pro	ject Type Description:	Construction-Rei	novations and Rehabi	litation	
Bond:	\$22,000	\$0	\$12,000	\$10,000	\$0	
General:	\$2,000	\$2,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Sub-Total:	\$24,000	\$2,000	\$12,000	\$10,000	\$0	
<i>Operating</i> Rowan's vision for		se: \$50 uture, the recent Unive	Decrease: \$0 ersitv-wide initiative. id	entified the need for t	argeted investments i	in facilities

Rowan's vision for the University of the Future, the recent University-wide initiative, identified the need for targeted investments in facilities across the Glassboro campus that include providing strategic improvements to the Campbell Library. The library renovation project redefines the current function of the library by aligning the changing needs of students, faculty and the community with state-of-the-art technology.

This project involves renovating the library to integrate technology, academic support services, research resources, and data management with reconfigured spaces, providing access to a wide range of carefully curated and upgraded electronic resources, archives and special collections. The Campbell Library will be an Innovation Hub supporting interdepartmental partnerships and international collaboration, digital scholarship services, and first-class research infrastructure to support cutting edge research and learning environments. These improvements will enhance the University experience by making the tools of digital research and learning accessible to the Rowan community.

The University has also identified a need to relocate the Technology Assistance Center (TAC) to a more central location within the Campbell Library. The Technology Assistance Center is the nexus of all in-person technology support on the Glassboro campus, houses and dispatches technicians across campus, and handles the receiving and distribution of physical technology assets. In addition, the telecommunications distribution infrastructure within Campbell Library must be evaluated for suitability to future needs. The areas of focus include the telecommunications cabling, HVAC and electrical capacity within the distribution facilities.

	Agenc	y Capital Budget	Request	(000's)	
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031
ROWAN UNIVE	RSITY				
	GLASSE	ORO INTERMEDIAT	E SCHOOL RENOVA	TIONS	
Dept Priority	5 LOCA	TION: DELSEA DI	RIVE		
Project ID:	75D1,365				
Project Type Co	de: E03 Pro	ect Type Description:	Construction-Rei	novations and Rehabi	litation
General	\$21,000	\$10,000	\$5,500	\$5,500	\$0
Sub-Total:	\$21,000	\$10,000	\$5,500	\$5,500	\$0
Operating		e: \$500	Decrease: \$0		
	project includes acquis	silion and renovation o			
1 7	RSITY	YM ADAPTIVE REUS	I		
Delsea Drive. This ROWAN UNIVE Dept Priority Project ID: Project Type Co	RSITY ESBY G LOCA 75D1,242 de: E03 Pro	YM ADAPTIVE REUS FION: ESBY GYM lect Type Description:	Construction-Rei	novations and Rehabi	
Delsea Drive. This ROWAN UNIVE Dept Priority Project ID: Project Type Co General:	RSITY ESBY G 3 LOCA 75D1,242 de: E03 Pro \$17,000	YM ADAPTIVE REUS FION: ESBY GYM lect Type Description: \$5,000	Construction-Rei	\$7,000	\$0
Delsea Drive. This ROWAN UNIVE Dept Priority Project ID: Project Type Co	RSITY ESBY G 3 LOCA 75D1,242 de: E03 Pro \$17,000	YM ADAPTIVE REUS FION: ESBY GYM lect Type Description: \$5,000 \$5,000	Construction-Rei \$5,000 \$5,000		
Delsea Drive. This ROWAN UNIVE Dept Priority Project ID: Project Type Co General: Sub-Total: Operating	RSITY ESBY G 5 LOCA 75D1,242 de: E03 Pro \$17,000 \$17,000 Impact: Increas program for the Esby	YM ADAPTIVE REUS FION: ESBY GYM lect Type Description: \$5,000 \$5,000	Construction-Rei \$5,000 \$5,000 Decrease: \$0	\$7,000 \$7,000	\$0 \$0
Delsea Drive. This ROWAN UNIVE Dept Priority Project ID: Project Type Co General: Sub-Total: Operating The projected new	RSITY ESBY G LOCA 75D1,242 de: E03 Pro \$17,000 \$17,000 Impact: Increas program for the Esby eds.	YM ADAPTIVE REUS FION: ESBY GYM lect Type Description: \$5,000 (\$5,000 ee: \$0 facility is to renovate th	Construction-Rei \$5,000 \$5,000 Decrease: \$0	\$7,000 \$7,000	\$0 \$0
Delsea Drive. This ROWAN UNIVE Dept Priority Project ID: Project Type Co General: Sub-Total: Operating The projected new student athlete ne ROWAN UNIVE Dept Priority Project ID:	RSITY ESBY G LOCA 75D1,242 de: E03 Pro \$17,000 \$17,000 Impact: Increas program for the Esby eds. RSITY MODER COCA 75D1,401	YM ADAPTIVE REUS FION: ESBY GYM lect Type Description: \$5,000 (\$5,000 (\$5,000 (\$5,000 (\$5,000 (\$5,000 (\$5,000 (\$5,000 (\$5,000 (\$5,000) (\$5,000 (\$5,000) (\$5,	Construction-Rei \$5,000 \$5,000 Decrease: \$0 ne building to help sup RO WEST CAMPUS	\$7,000 \$7,000	\$0 \$0
Delsea Drive. This ROWAN UNIVE Dept Priority Project ID: Project Type Co General: Operating The projected new student athlete ne ROWAN UNIVE Dept Priority Project ID: Project ID: Project Type Co	RSITY ESBY G LOCA 75D1,242 de: E03 Pro 17,0000 17,0000 17,000 17,000 17,	YM ADAPTIVE REUS FION: ESBY GYM lect Type Description: \$5,000 (\$5,000 (\$5,000 (\$5,000 (\$5,000 (\$5,000 (\$5,000 (\$5,000 (\$5,000 (\$5,000 (\$5,000 (\$5,000 (\$5,000 (\$5,000 (\$5,000)	Construction-Rei \$5,000 \$5,000 Decrease: \$0 ne building to help sup RO WEST CAMPUS Public Purpose-F	\$7,000 \$7,000 port student based ad	\$0 \$0 cademic programs as
Delsea Drive. This ROWAN UNIVE Dept Priority Project ID: Project Type Co General: Sub-Total: Operating The projected new student athlete ne ROWAN UNIVE Dept Priority Project ID:	RSITY ESBY G LOCA 75D1,242 de: E03 Pro \$17,000 \$17,000 Impact: Increas r program for the Esby eds. RSITY MODER 7 LOCA 75D1,401 de: G06 Pro	YM ADAPTIVE REUS FION: ESBY GYM lect Type Description: \$5,000 (\$5,000 (\$5,000 (\$5,000 (\$5,000 (\$5,000 (\$5,000 (\$5,000 (\$5,000 (\$5,000) (\$5,000) (\$5,000 (\$5,000) (\$5,	Construction-Rei \$5,000 \$5,000 Decrease: \$0 ne building to help sup RO WEST CAMPUS Public Purpose-F	\$7,000 \$7,000	\$0 \$0

The vision for the development of West Campus continues to expand and grow. Joining the existing South Jersey Technology Park and planned new facilities on the north side of West Campus, including the Shreiber School of Veterinary Medicine, the Global Solutions Hub and the Rowan-Virtua School of Nursing & Health Professionals, is a modern food production facility that will allow Rowan students, faculty and staff the opportunity to study and observe sustainable food systems and modern food production. This facility will be built adjacent to the existing Rowan University Farm and includes a green house, food preparation area and laboratory.

Г	Agent	cy Capital Budget	Request	(000's)		
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031	
ROWAN UNIVERS	SITY					
	PARKI	NG DECK AND WITH [DEPARTMENT OF PL	BLIC SAFETY		
Dept Priority 8	LOCA	ATION: GLASSBOI	RO CAMPUS			
	5D1,399					
Project Type Code	e: E02 Pro	oject Type Description:	Construction-New	N		
General:	\$15,950	\$450	\$15,000	\$250	\$250	
			. ,			
Sub-Total:	\$15,950	\$450	\$15,000	\$250	\$250	
	t population at Rowa	n University continues	•		s, faculty and staff also	
As the student continues to grow. I Glassboro. Addition	t population at Rowa In order to address th nally, the ground floo	n University continues his need, a multi-story,	to grow, the demand for 1,000 vehicle parking	deck will be built on t	s, faculty and staff also he north side of Main Camp ssential facilities to house s	
As the student continues to grow. I Glassboro. Addition	t population at Rowa In order to address th nally, the ground floo t of Public Safety.	n University continues his need, a multi-story,	to grow, the demand for 1,000 vehicle parking	deck will be built on t	he north side of Main Cam	
As the student continues to grow. I Glassboro. Addition rom the Departmen	t population at Rowa In order to address th hally, the ground floo t of Public Safety.	n University continues i nis need, a multi-story, r of the new parking str 2322 PEDESTRIAN W	ALKWAY & REGIONA	deck will be built on t th offices and other e	he north side of Main Cam	
As the student continues to grow. I Glassboro. Addition rom the Departmen ROWAN UNIVERS	t population at Rowa In order to address the nally, the ground floo t of Public Safety.	n University continues i nis need, a multi-story, r of the new parking str 2322 PEDESTRIAN W	to grow, the demand fr 1,000 vehicle parking ucture will be fit-out wi	deck will be built on t th offices and other e	he north side of Main Cam	
As the student continues to grow. I Glassboro. Addition rom the Departmen ROWAN UNIVERS Dept Priority 9	t population at Rowa In order to address the nally, the ground floo t of Public Safety.	n University continues his need, a multi-story, r of the new parking str 322 PEDESTRIAN W	ALKWAY & REGIONA	deck will be built on t th offices and other e	he north side of Main Cam	
As the student continues to grow. I Glassboro. Addition rom the Departmen ROWAN UNIVERS Dept Priority 9	spopulation at Rowa In order to address the hally, the ground floo t of Public Safety. SITY ROUTE LOCA	n University continues his need, a multi-story, r of the new parking str 322 PEDESTRIAN W	ALKWAY & REGIONA	deck will be built on t th offices and other e	he north side of Main Cam	
As the student continues to grow. I Glassboro. Addition rom the Departmen ROWAN UNIVERS Dept Priority 9 Project ID: 75	spopulation at Rowa In order to address the hally, the ground floo t of Public Safety. SITY ROUTE LOCA	n University continues in nis need, a multi-story, r of the new parking str 322 PEDESTRIAN W ATION: GLASSBOI Dject Type Description:	ALKWAY & REGIONA RO ROUTE 322	deck will be built on t th offices and other e	he north side of Main Cam	
As the student continues to grow. I Glassboro. Addition rom the Departmen ROWAN UNIVERS Dept Priority 9 Project ID: 75 Project Type Code	sing for the second sec	n University continues in in need, a multi-story, r of the new parking str 322 PEDESTRIAN W ATION: GLASSBOI Dject Type Description:	ALKWAY & REGIONA RO ROUTE 322	deck will be built on t th offices and other e L BYPASS ads and Approaches	he north side of Main Camp ssential facilities to house s	
As the student continues to grow. I Glassboro. Addition rom the Departmen ROWAN UNIVERS Dept Priority 9 Project ID: 75 Project Type Code General:	suppose of the second s	n University continues in in is need, a multi-story, r of the new parking str 322 PEDESTRIAN W ATION: GLASSBOI Dject Type Description: \$0	ALKWAY & REGIONA RO ROUTE 322	deck will be built on t th offices and other e L BYPASS ads and Approaches \$5,000	he north side of Main Camp ssential facilities to house s \$20,000	

US Route 322 under the jurisdiction of NJDO1 bifurcates Rowan's main campus, separating the academic core from student housing, administrative facilities, and student services. This major thoroughfare necessitates several high-volume, high-risk pedestrian crossings across Route 322 that adversely affect traffic and student safety.

The intent to develop a vehicular traffic bypass that does not include the portion of Route 322 which currently runs through the center of Rowan University's main campus has created an opportunity for a new pedestrian green corridor in place of the existing thoroughfare in its current location.

The project consists of a new stretch of university green that would connect the North and South campuses, creating a unified campus with improved infrastructure, enhanced landscape, and small-scale ancillary structures. Most importantly, the new connection would solve the ongoing disruptive issues of pedestrian and vehicular conflict by eliminating vehicular traffic through the center of the Rowan's main campus that will be designed to also provide emergency vehicular access when needed.

Г	-	cy Capital Budget	Request	(000's)	
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031
_					
ROWAN UNIVERS	ытү				
	RESID	ENCE HALL LIVING &	LEARNING COMPLE	х	
Dept Priority 10	LOCA	ATION: GLASSBOF	RO CAMPUS		
	iD1,400				
Project Type Code	e: E02 Pro	oject Type Description:	Construction-New	N	
General:	\$72,700	\$13,500	\$57,700	\$500	\$1,000
Sub-Total:	\$72,700	\$13,500	\$57,700	\$500	\$1,000
	partment style living	& learning complex will		•	both undergraduate and graduat
A new multi-story, ap students. Rowan is will serve as replace	partment style living seeing an influx of g ment housing to add	& learning complex will raduate students with a dress the needs of under	be built on Main Cam a need for affordable h	ousing options. This	both undergraduate and graduat new living & learning complex also providing graduate
A new multi-story, ap students. Rowan is will serve as replace	partment style living seeing an influx of g ment housing to ado ordable housing optio	& learning complex will raduate students with a dress the needs of under	be built on Main Cam a need for affordable h	ousing options. This	new living & learning complex
A new multi-story, ap students. Rowan is will serve as replace students with an affo	orartment style living partment style living seeing an influx of g ment housing to add ordable housing option SITY	& learning complex will rraduate students with a dress the needs of unde on.	be built on Main Cam a need for affordable h orgraduate students or	ousing options. This	new living & learning complex
A new multi-story, ap students. Rowan is will serve as replace students with an affo	contract style living seeing an influx of g ment housing to add ordable housing option SITY RECOF	& learning complex will rraduate students with a dress the needs of unde on.	be built on Main Cam a need for affordable h orgraduate students or	ousing options. This	new living & learning complex
A new multi-story, ap students. Rowan is will serve as replace students with an affor ROWAN UNIVERS Dept Priority 11	contract style living seeing an influx of g ment housing to add ordable housing option SITY RECOF	& learning complex will graduate students with a dress the needs of under on.	be built on Main Cam a need for affordable h orgraduate students or	ousing options. This	new living & learning complex
A new multi-story, a students. Rowan is will serve as replace students with an affo ROWAN UNIVERS Dept Priority 11	seeing an influx of g ment housing to add ordable housing option SITY RECOF LOC/	& learning complex will graduate students with a dress the needs of under on.	VATION	ousing options. This	new living & learning complex also providing graduate
A new multi-story, a students. Rowan is will serve as replace students with an affo ROWAN UNIVERS Dept Priority 11 Project ID: 75	seeing an influx of g ment housing to add ordable housing option SITY RECOF LOC/	& learning complex will praduate students with a dress the needs of under on. RDING STUDIO RENO ATION: WILSON H, piject Type Description:	VATION Construction-Rei	ousing options. This n Main Campus while	new living & learning complex also providing graduate
A new multi-story, ap students. Rowan is will serve as replace students with an affor ROWAN UNIVERS Dept Priority 11 Project ID: 75 Project Type Code	seeing an influx of g ment housing to add ordable housing option SITY RECOF LOC/ 5D1,255 e: E03 Pro-	& learning complex will raduate students with a dress the needs of under on. RDING STUDIO RENO ATION: WILSON H, oject Type Description: \$0	VATION Construction-Rei	nousing options. This n Main Campus while novations and Rehabi	new living & learning complex also providing graduate
A new multi-story, ap students. Rowan is will serve as replace students with an affor ROWAN UNIVERS Dept Priority 11 Project ID: 75 Project Type Code General:	Approximate style living seeing an influx of generating an influx of generating to addordable housing options and strain	& learning complex will raduate students with a dress the needs of under on. RDING STUDIO RENOV ATION: WILSON H, oject Type Description: \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	VATION Construction-Rei	nousing options. This n Main Campus while novations and Rehabi	new living & learning complex also providing graduate litation

Given the acoustical and pedagogical limitations of the space, it is an ongoing project to establish a true recording studio that will effectively support instruction in the new Bachelor of Science in Music Industry. Formerly used as the music library, this collection of rooms nominally provides a large performance room, a control room, and a recording booth. However, the current space has three serious limitations: 1) lack of soundproofing. 2) poor acoustical profile, and 3) limited instructional space. With the beginning of this newly revised academic program and a steadily growing student population, Rowan needs to provide solid facilities to accommodate a quality programmatic offering.

		y Capital Budget	Request	(000's)		
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031	
ROWAN UNIVER	RSITY					
1 5	2 LOCA 75D1,169	IC HOLLYBUSH REN FION: GLASSBOF lect Type Description:		ical Repairs		
Other:	\$7,000	\$0	\$2,000	\$5,000	\$0	
Sub-Total:	\$7,000	\$0	\$2,000	\$5,000	\$0	
spects include ba	a facility to house visiti throom upgrades, new vorking of unobtrusive	plumbing lines, and flo	oor leveling/build up.	-	-	
UNIVERSITY WII Dept Priority 1		L OF TRANSLATION		INEERING SCI		
Dept Priority 1	SCHOO 3 LOCA 75D1,384					
Dept Priority 1 Project ID: 7	SCHOO 3 LOCA 75D1,384	TION: WEST CAM	IPUS		\$0	
Dept Priority 1 Project ID: 7 Project Type Coc	SCHOO 3 LOCA 75D1,384 de: E02 Proj	FION: WEST CAN	IPUS Construction-Net	N	\$0 \$0	
Dept Priority 1 Project ID: 7 Project Type Coo General: Sub-Total: Operating he research towe iomaterials Engin lelivery. Large op	SCHOO 3 LOCA 75D1,384 de: E02 Proj \$30,000 \$30,000	FION: WEST CAM lect Type Description: \$5,000 (\$5,000 re: \$500 rs in an innovative sett biohybrid Materials Eng ratories designed to pi	IPUS Construction-Net \$10,000 \$10,000 Decrease: \$0 ing, launching an initia jineering, Polymer En rovide visibility and er	w \$15,000 \$15,000 ative to increase the p gineering, Pharmaceu icourage collaboratior	\$0 ace of discovery in all utical Engineering, & T will not only facilitate	herapeuti
Dept Priority 1 Project ID: 7 Project Type Coo General: Sub-Total: Operating i he research towe iomaterials Engin velivery. Large op dge research with ROWAN UNIVER	SCHOO 3 LOCA 3 Solution 4e: E02 Pro- 330,000 330,000 330,000 1mpact: Increas r co-locates researcher eering, Biomimetic & E poen-plan, modular labo in but also provide the REPAVE 6 LOCA	FION: WEST CAM lect Type Description: \$5,000 \$5,000 (\$5,000 rs in an innovative sett biohybrid Materials Eng ratories designed to pr ability to showcase dis E ROADS, SIDEWALK	IPUS Construction-Net \$10,000 \$10,000 Decrease: \$0 ing, launching an initi jineering, Polymer En rovide visibility and er scoveries to patients, S, CURBS AND PAR	W \$15,000 \$15,000 ative to increase the p gineering, Pharmaceu icourage collaboratior funders, and the clinic	\$0 ace of discovery in all utical Engineering, & T will not only facilitate	herapeuti
Dept Priority 1 Project ID: 7 Project Type Coc General: Sub-Total: Operating of he research towe iomaterials Engin relivery. Large op dge research with ROWAN UNIVER	SCHOO 3 LOCA 3 '5D1,384 de: E02 Proj \$30,000 \$30,000 Impact: Increas r co-locates researcher eering, Biomimetic & E been-plan, modular labo in but also provide the REPAVE 6 LOCA '5D020	FION: WEST CAM lect Type Description: \$5,000 \$5,000 (\$5,000 (\$5,000 (\$5,000 (\$5,000 (\$5,000)	IPUS Construction-New \$10,000 \$10,000 Decrease: \$0 ing, launching an initi jineering, Polymer En rovide visibility and er scoveries to patients, S, CURBS AND PAR VIDE	W \$15,000 \$15,000 ative to increase the p gineering, Pharmaceu icourage collaboratior funders, and the clinic	\$0 ace of discovery in all utical Engineering, & T will not only facilitate	herapeuti
Dept Priority 1 Project ID: 7 Project Type Coo General: Sub-Total: Operating i he research towe iomaterials Engin velivery. Large op dge research with ROWAN UNIVER	SCHOO 3 LOCA 3 '5D1,384 de: E02 Proj \$30,000 \$30,000 Impact: Increas r co-locates researcher eering, Biomimetic & E been-plan, modular labo in but also provide the REPAVE 6 LOCA '5D020	FION: WEST CAM lect Type Description: \$5,000 \$5,000 (\$5,000 rs in an innovative sett biohybrid Materials Eng ratories designed to pr ability to showcase dis E ROADS, SIDEWALK	IPUS Construction-New \$10,000 \$10,000 Decrease: \$0 ing, launching an initi jineering, Polymer En rovide visibility and er scoveries to patients, S, CURBS AND PAR VIDE	W \$15,000 \$15,000 ative to increase the p gineering, Pharmaceu courage collaboration funders, and the clinic KING LOTS	\$0 ace of discovery in all utical Engineering, & T will not only facilitate	herapeuti

The pavement of roads, curbs, sidewalks and parking lots is necessary as they have deteriorated to an extent where patching is no longer a viable solution. If this project is not funded as requested and if the University cannot fund the project, it will result in further deterioration which will cost more in the future to repair/replace.

_

	Agency Capital Budget Request (000's)							
-	L COST PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031			
ROWAN UNIVERSITY								
	BUNCE HA	LL ADAPTIVE REU	SE					
Dept Priority 17 Project ID: 75D1,113	LOCATIC	ON: GLASSBOR	0					
··· j ···		t Type Description:	Construction-Rer	novations and Rehabi	litation			
General:	\$13,000	\$4,000	\$3,000	\$6,000	\$0			
Sub-Total:	\$13,000	\$4,000	\$3,000	\$6,000	\$0			
Operating Impact:	Increase:	\$250	Decrease: \$0					

Changing needs of the University have affected the way academic and administrative space has been organized. Over the years, the allocation and reallocation of space has resulted in several academic and administrative functions being separated and spread across the campus in various buildings. The relocation of the College of Business from Bunce Hall to its new home and other space planning decisions over the recent past have caused a domino effect creating significant opportunities for more logical and efficient space allocation, adjacencies, consolidation, relocation and repurposing.

This Project is part of an initiative to address these issues and advance the overall intent of the Facilities Master Plan by consolidating the academic core in the North campus including increasing classroom space, centralizing student centric functions and distributing administrative and executive functions in the south campus.

The project includes the substantial renovation of Bunce Hall to address increasing deferred maintenance issues, extending its functional life, renewing its iconic identity and historical significance and consolidating executive management functions in an appropriate location.

UNIVERSITY WIDE								
WEST CAMPUS INFRASTRUCTURE								
Dept Priority 18 LOCATION: WEST CAMPUS, GLASSBORO/MULLICA Project ID: 75D1,383								
Project Type Code:								
General:	\$20,000	\$5,000	\$10,000	\$5,000	\$0			
Sub-Total:	\$20,000	\$5,000	\$10,000	\$5,000	\$0			
Operating Impa	ct: Increase: \$	0	Decrease: \$0					

The roadways and other infrastructure will support and connect several existing and planned facilities and development of approximately 265 acres on the West Campus, including the South Jersey Technology Park, the Global Solutions Hub, the School of Veterinary Medicine and Veterinary Hospital, the Virtua Health School of Nursing & Health Professions, Sustainable Food Systems and Food Production, and a 5,000 seat Regional Sports and Entertainment Multipurpose Field House Arena.

	Agenc	y Capital Budget	Request	(000's)	
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031
UNIVERSITY WI	DE				
	CARD S	WIPE AND SECURIT	Y CAMERA INSTALL	ATION	
1 5	LOCA	TION: GLASSBOF	RO		
Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod	75D1,139 de: D03 Pro	ject Type Description:	Acquisition-Com	puter Equipment & Sy	/stems
General:	\$5,000	\$5,000	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sub-Total:	\$5,000	\$5,000	\$0	\$0	\$0
formation Technord outside in com	campus population and ology, and Facilities an amon areas. The safet era technology to respo	d Operations to expan y and security of the c	id the campus security ampus community will	camera network with be enhanced and pu	nin campus academic blic safety will be able
UNIVERSITY WI					
	SCHOO 22 LOCA 75D1,385	L OF NURSING FACI TION: WEST CAM			
Project Type Coo	de: E02 Pro	ject Type Description:	Construction-Net	N	
General:	\$15,000	\$5,000	\$5,000	\$5,000	\$0
Sub-Total:	\$15,000	\$5,000	\$5,000	\$5,000	\$0
Operating Simulation and trai	Impact: Increas		Decrease: \$0	lation and training ce	nter is a state-of-the-a
	n simulation rooms, pro			0	

the interprofessional version of the traditional nurses' station. Medication rooms will allow nursing and health professions students to practice safety protocols and therapeutic ethics.

Totals For: Rowan University

General:	\$451,150	\$84,950	\$178,200	\$85,250	\$102,750
Bond:	\$22,000	\$0	\$12,000	\$10,000	\$0
Federal:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other:	\$7,000	\$0	\$2,000	\$5,000	\$0
Sub-total:	\$480,150	\$84,950	\$192,200	\$100,250	\$102,750

FY 2025 Capital Budget Request

By Project Category and Project Type: All Fund Sources

				* Amoui	nts Expressed	in Thousands (000)'s)
		Number of			Department	Request	
		FY 2025 Projects	FY 2025	FY 2026	FY 2027	FY 2028 - 2031	Total
Preservation							
A03 Preservation-Critical Repairs		1	\$5,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$5,000
A04 Preservation-Roofs & Moisture Protection		1	\$2,700	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$2,700
A06 Preservation-Other		1	\$250	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$250
	Sub Totals:	3	\$7,950	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$7,950
Compliance							
B01 Compliance-ADA		8	\$14,500	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$14,500
	Sub Totals:	8	\$14,500	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$14,500
Acquisition							
D02 Acquisition-Equipment		1	\$250	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$250
D03 Acquisition-Computer Equipment & Systems		1	\$2,720	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$2,720
	Sub Totals:	2	\$2,970	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$2,970
Construction							
E03 Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation		5	\$9,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$9,000
	Sub Totals:	5	\$9,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$9,000
Infrastructure							
F01 Infrastructure-Energy Improvements		5	\$19,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$19,000
F04 Infrastructure-Other		2	\$2,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$2,000
	Sub Totals:	7	\$21,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$21,000
	Grand Totals:	25	\$55,420	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$55,420

_

New Jersey City University

Age	Agency Capital Budget Request			
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

NEW JERSEY CITY UNIVERSITY								
BOILER PLANT OPERATIONS FACILITY - HIGH-PRESSURE S								
Dept Priority 1 LC Project ID: 75E1,405	DCATION: MAIN CAMP	US						
Project Type Code: F01	Project Type Description:	Infrastructure-Ene	ergy Improvements					
General: \$4,0	000 \$4,000	\$0	\$0	\$0				
Sub-Total: \$4,0	000 \$4,000	\$0	\$0	\$0				
Operating Impact: Inc "Jurisdictional Violations are pending High pressure steam boilers - NJCU compliance with FM Global concerns NJCU is renting a backup boiler to av	is required to operate a prim for lack of or no heat to buil	nary and secondary b Iding that can potentia	oiler with (1) addition ally cause freeze exp	osure and property da	amages."			
conditions for our students, faculty, a	nd staff when optimal temps	s can't be managed. V	Ve would be forced to	o close buildings.				

NEW JERSEY CITY UNIVER	RSITY				
	HVAC INFRAST	RUCTURE REP	LACEMENT - CHIL	LER ASSEMBLY	
Dept Priority 2 Project ID: 75E1,406	LOCATION:	ROSSEY HAL	L		
Project Type Code: FC	1 Project Type	e Description:	Infrastructure-En	ergy Improvements	
General:	\$4,000	\$4,000	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sub-Total:	\$4,000	\$4,000	\$0	\$0	\$0
Operating Impact:	Increase: \$0)	Decrease: \$4,00	00	

30 yr.+ Steam Chiller requires replacement due to catastrophic infrastructure failure, Aged HVAC infrastructure is causing unhealthy conditions for our students, faculty, and staff when optimal temps can't be managed which is necessary to balance air flow in the building

The aged and failing HVAC system is causing financial impact to NJCU - renting of air-cooled chiller, repairing faulty uni-vent FCUs, HVAC controls, and multiple coil problems - steam lines, spence valves and related for heating.

	Agenc	y Capital Budget	Request	(000's)		
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031	
NEW JERSEY CI	TY UNIVERSITY					
Dept Priority 3 Project ID: 7 Project Type Coc	LOCA 5E1,407	S-WIDE HVAC BUILD TION: CAMPUS-V ject Type Description:	VIDE	SYSTEM (BMS) ergy Improvements		
General:	\$3,000	\$3,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Sub-Total:	\$3,000	\$3,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Are unable to main NEW JERSEY CI Dept Priority 4	nagement System (BM tain proper classroom TY UNIVERSITY CAMPU LOCA 55E1,408	IS) - requires constant temps for students wh S-WIDE SECURITY E TION: CAMPUS-V	ich is impacting learni NHANCEMENTS TO VIDE	EXTERIOR DOOR	parts have become o	bsolete. We
Project Type Coc		ject Type Description:	Infrastructure-Ot		* 0	
General:	\$1,500	\$1,500	\$0	\$0 \$0	\$0 \$0	
-	Impact: Increases as play a critical role in beasures are in place t		<i>Decrease:</i> \$1,50 ecurity, and wellness	0 of students, faculty, a	nd staff for needed	s,
Locking down a scl	nool helps isolate pote	ntial threats and restric	cts their movement wit	thin your buildings, lin	niting their ability to ha	arm others.
NEW JERSEY CI Dept Priority 5 Project ID: 7	VODRA	HALL - ELEVATOR # TION: VODRA HA		STRUCTU		
Project Type Coc	·	ject Type Description:	Compliance-ADA	A		
General:	\$1,500	\$1,500	\$0	\$0	\$0	

Potential ADA Violations can happen due to aged infrastructure causing several elevators to break-down making repairs difficult due to obsolete parts.

Elevator infrastructure is constantly breaking down and has been difficult to fix due to obsolete and aged infrastructure

\$1,500

\$1,500

Increase: \$0

Sub-Total:

Operating Impact:

Decrease: \$1,500

\$0

\$0

\$0

	•		-			
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031	
NEW JERSEY CITY	UNIVERSITY					
		DOWS 11 COMPUTE		IE CISCO DATA		
Dept Priority 6	LOCA	FION: CAMPUS-W	/IDE			
Project ID: 75E	1,410					
Project Type Code:	D03 Proj	ect Type Description:	Acquisition-Comp	outer Equipment & Sy	vstems	
General:	\$2,720	\$2,720	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Sub-Total:	\$2,720	\$2,720	\$0	\$0	\$0	
% of the computers	the University's wir have been upgrade	ndows computers do ne ed over the past 2 year	s and will support Mic	to support Microsoft crosoft Windows 11. V	Vindows 10 will go en	d of
proximately 80% of % of the computers pport in October of 2 twork was installed d the 3850 Cisco Ca	the University's wir have been upgrade 2025. This request in 2014 with an exp atalyst access switc soon, we will not be	ndows computers do n	ot have the resources rs and will support Mic place 900 desktop and ears. The two core Ci- port in 2025.	to support Microsoft crosoft Windows 11. V I laptop computers as sco 6800 switches wi	Vindows 10 will go en s well as the current d Il go end of support in	d of ata i 2026
proximately 80% of % of the computers pport in October of 2 twork was installed d the 3850 Cisco Ca his is not replaced s	the University's wir have been upgrade 2025. This request in 2014 with an exp atalyst access switc soon, we will not be issues.	ndows computers do no ed over the past 2 year is for the funding to rep rected life span of 10 y thes will go end of supp	ot have the resources rs and will support Mic place 900 desktop and ears. The two core Ci- port in 2025.	to support Microsoft crosoft Windows 11. V I laptop computers as sco 6800 switches wi	Vindows 10 will go en s well as the current d Il go end of support in	d of ata i 2026
proximately 80% of % of the computers pport in October of 3 twork was installed d the 3850 Cisco Ca his is not replaced s Inerable to security	the University's wir have been upgradd 2025. This request in 2014 with an exp atalyst access switc soon, we will not be issues. UNIVERSITY STEAM	And CONDENSATE H	HIGH-PRESSURE UN	to support Microsoft crosoft Windows 11. V I laptop computers as sco 6800 switches wi lates from the manufa	Vindows 10 will go en s well as the current d Il go end of support in	d of ata i 2026
proximately 80% of % of the computers pport in October of 3 twork was installed d the 3850 Cisco Ca his is not replaced s Inerable to security	the University's wir have been upgrade 2025. This request in 2014 with an exp atalyst access switc soon, we will not be issues.	adows computers do no ed over the past 2 year is for the funding to rep ected life span of 10 y thes will go end of supp able to get support an	HIGH-PRESSURE UN	to support Microsoft crosoft Windows 11. V I laptop computers as sco 6800 switches wi lates from the manufa	Vindows 10 will go en s well as the current d Il go end of support in	d of ata i 2026
proximately 80% of % of the computers pport in October of 3 twork was installed d the 3850 Cisco Ca his is not replaced s Inerable to security NEW JERSEY CITY Dept Priority 7	the University's wir have been upgradd 2025. This request in 2014 with an exp atalyst access switc soon, we will not be issues. UNIVERSITY STEAM	adows computers do no ed over the past 2 year is for the funding to rep ected life span of 10 y thes will go end of supp able to get support an	HIGH-PRESSURE UN	to support Microsoft crosoft Windows 11. V I laptop computers as sco 6800 switches wi lates from the manufa	Vindows 10 will go en s well as the current d Il go end of support in	d of ata i 2026
proximately 80% of % of the computers pport in October of 3 twork was installed d the 3850 Cisco Ca his is not replaced s Inerable to security NEW JERSEY CITY Dept Priority 7	the University's wir have been upgrade 2025. This request in 2014 with an exp atalyst access switc soon, we will not be issues. UNIVERSITY STEAM LOCA [*] 1,411	adows computers do no ed over the past 2 year is for the funding to rep ected life span of 10 y thes will go end of supp able to get support an	HIGH-PRESSURE UN	to support Microsoft crosoft Windows 11. V I laptop computers as sco 6800 switches wi lates from the manufa	Vindows 10 will go en s well as the current d Il go end of support in	d of ata i 2026
proximately 80% of % of the computers pport in October of 2 twork was installed d the 3850 Cisco Ca his is not replaced s Inerable to security NEW JERSEY CITY Dept Priority 7 Project ID: 75E	the University's wir have been upgrade 2025. This request in 2014 with an exp atalyst access switc soon, we will not be issues. UNIVERSITY STEAM LOCA [*] 1,411	And Condense of the funding to rep ected life span of 10 y thes will go end of supp able to get support an AND CONDENSATE H FION: CAMPUS-W	HIGH-PRESSURE UN	to support Microsoft crosoft Windows 11. V I laptop computers as sco 6800 switches wi lates from the manufa	Vindows 10 will go en s well as the current d Il go end of support in	d of ata i 2026
proximately 80% of % of the computers pport in October of 3 twork was installed d the 3850 Cisco Ca his is not replaced s Inerable to security NEW JERSEY CITY Dept Priority 7 Project ID: 75E Project Type Code: General:	the University's wir have been upgrade 2025. This request in 2014 with an exp atalyst access switc soon, we will not be issues. UNIVERSITY STEAM LOCA 1,411 A03 Proj	And computers do not ad over the past 2 year is for the funding to rep ected life span of 10 y thes will go end of sup able to get support an AND CONDENSATE H FION: CAMPUS-W ect Type Description:	HIGH-PRESSURE UN	to support Microsoft crosoft Windows 11. V I laptop computers as sco 6800 switches wi lates from the manufa IDERGROUND PIP ical Repairs	Vindows 10 will go en s well as the current d Il go end of support in acturer leaving this eq	d of ata i 2026
proximately 80% of % of the computers pport in October of 3 twork was installed d the 3850 Cisco Ca his is not replaced s Inerable to security NEW JERSEY CITY Dept Priority 7 Project ID: 75E Project Type Code:	the University's wir have been upgrade 2025. This request in 2014 with an exp atalyst access switc soon, we will not be issues. UNIVERSITY STEAM LOCA 1,411 A03 Pro \$5,000	And ows computers do not be a computer the past 2 year is for the funding to represent the funding to represent the funding to represent the funding to represent the swill go end of supplicable to get support an able to get support an AND CONDENSATE HETION: CAMPUS-We compare the function of the functi	HIGH-PRESSURE UN	to support Microsoft crosoft Windows 11. V I laptop computers as sco 6800 switches wi lates from the manufa IDERGROUND PIP ical Repairs \$0 \$0	Vindows 10 will go en s well as the current d Il go end of support in acturer leaving this eq \$0	d of ata 1 2026

continues to leak and fracture-NJCU is required to ensure compliance with concerns for lack of or no heat to building that can potentially cause freeze exposure and property damages.

All steam and condensate lines are over 80 years old and require replacement

	Agen	cy Capital Budget	Request	(000's)		
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031	
Dept Priority & Project ID: Project Type Cor General: Sub-Total: Operating Jurisdictional Viol ligh pressure stea ompliance with Fl	LOCA 75E1,412 de: F01 Pro \$4,000 \$4,000 <i>(mpact: Increa</i> ations are pending du am boilers - NJCU is ro M Global concerns for) \$4,000 se: \$0 e to catastrophic infrast equired to operate a pri lack of or no heat to bu	PUS Infrastructure-En \$0 \$0 Decrease: \$4,00 ructure failure. mary and secondary b iilding that can potenti	ergy Improvements \$0 \$0 00 poiler with (1) addition ially cause freeze exp		amages."
-		staff when optimal temp		We would be forced t	o close buildings.	,
NEW JERSEY C	ITY UNIVERSITY GSUB DOC 75E1,413	staff when optimal temp	s can't be managed. '	TURE REP DG.	o close buildings.	
NEW JERSEY C	ITY UNIVERSITY GSUB DOCK 75E1,413 de: B01 Pr	staff when optimal temp - ELEVATOR # 1, 2, AN ATION: GILLIGAN S oject Type Description:	ID # 3 INFRASTRUC	TURE REP DG.	o close buildings.	
NEW JERSEY C	ITY UNIVERSITY GSUB DECC 75E1,413 de: B01 Pro \$1,500	staff when optimal temp - ELEVATOR # 1, 2, AN ATION: GILLIGAN S oject Type Description:	ID # 3 INFRASTRUC STUDENT UNION BL Compliance-ADA	TURE REP DG.		
NEW JERSEY C Dept Priority Project ID: Project Type Co General: Sub-Total: Operating Potential ADA Viol obsolete parts.	ITY UNIVERSITY GSUB JCCA 75E1,413 de: B01 Pro \$1,500 \$1,500 Impact: Increa ations can happen du	staff when optimal temp - ELEVATOR # 1, 2, AN ATION: GILLIGAN \$ oject Type Description:) \$1,500	ID # 3 INFRASTRUC STUDENT UNION BL Compliance-ADA \$0 Decrease: \$1,50 causing several eleva	TURE REP DG. \$0 \$0 ators to break-down r	\$0 \$0	
NEW JERSEY C Dept Priority S Project ID: S Project Type Coo General: Sub-Total: Operating Potential ADA Viol obsolete parts. "Elevator infrastructure NEW JERSEY C Dept Priority	ITY UNIVERSITY GSUB LOC/ 75E1,413 de: B01 Pr \$1,500 \$1,500 Impact: Increa ations can happen du cture is constantly brea tions can happen du cture is constantly brea tiny UNIVERSITY HVAC I LOC/ 75E1,414	staff when optimal temp - ELEVATOR # 1, 2, AN ATION: GILLIGAN S oject Type Description:) \$1,500 (\$1,500 (\$1,500) (\$1,50	ID # 3 INFRASTRUC STUDENT UNION BL Compliance-ADA \$0 Decrease: \$1,50 causing several eleva en difficult to fix due to	TURE REP DG.	\$0 \$0	
NEW JERSEY C Dept Priority Project ID: Project Type Con General: Sub-Total: Operating Potential ADA Viol obsolete parts. "Elevator infrastructure NEW JERSEY C Dept Priority 1 Project ID:	ITY UNIVERSITY GSUB LOCA 75E1,413 de: B01 Pro \$1,500 (\$1,500 Impact: Increa ations can happen du cture is constantly brea " ITY UNIVERSITY HVAC I LOCA 75E1,414 de: B01 Pro	staff when optimal temp - ELEVATOR # 1, 2, AN ATION: GILLIGAN S oject Type Description:) \$1,500 (\$1,500 (\$1,500) (\$1,50	ID # 3 INFRASTRUC STUDENT UNION BL Compliance-ADA \$0 Decrease: \$1,50 causing several eleva en difficult to fix due to EPLACEMENT - CHIL KLE & GUARINI LIBF	TURE REP DG.	\$0 \$0	

conditions for our students, faculty, and staff when optimal temps can't be managed which is necessary to balance air flow in the building.

The aged and failing HVAC system is causing financial impact to NJCU - renting of air-cooled chiller, repairing faulty uni-vent FCUs, HVAC controls, and multiple coil problems - steam lines, spence valves and related for heating

Γ		y Capital Budget	Request	(000's)	
L	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031
NEW JERSEY CIT	TY UNIVERSITY				
		J. GUARINI LIBRARY		D # 2 I	
Dept Priority 11	LOCA	TION: GUARINI LI	BRARY		
,	5E1,415				
Project Type Code	e: B01 Pro	ject Type Description:	Compliance-ADA		
General:	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sub-Total:	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$0	\$0	\$0
Operating Ir	mpact: Increas	se: \$0	Decrease: \$1,00	0	
	•	to aged infrastructure			acking ropaira difficul
Elevator infrastruct ged infrastructure"	ure is constantly brea	king down and has bee	en difficult to fix due to	obsolete and	
NEW JERSEY CIT	PROFE	SSIONAL STUDIES BU	JILDING - ELEVATOR	R # 1, AND	
Dept Priority 12 Project ID: 75	2 LOCA 5E1,416	TION: PROFESSI	ONAL STUDIES BUIL	DING	
Dept Priority 12	2 LOCA 5E1,416			DING	\$0
Dept Priority 12 Project ID: 75 Project Type Code	2 LOCA 5E1,416 e: B01 Pro	TION: PROFESSIO	ONAL STUDIES BUIL	DING	\$0
Dept Priority 12 Project ID: 75 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total:	2 LOCA 5E1,416 e: B01 Pro \$1,000 \$1,000	TION: PROFESSIOn ject Type Description: [\$1,000 [\$1,000	ONAL STUDIES BUIL Compliance-ADA \$0 \$0	DING \$0 \$0	
Dept Priority 12 Project ID: 75 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating I	2 LOCA 5E1,416 e: B01 Pro \$1,000 \$1,000 mpact: Increas	TION: PROFESSIO ject Type Description: [\$1,000 [\$1,000 se: \$0	DNAL STUDIES BUIL Compliance-ADA \$0 \$0 Decrease: \$1,00	DING \$0 \$0 0	\$0
Dept Priority 12 Project ID: 75 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating I	2 LOCA 5E1,416 e: B01 Pro \$1,000 \$1,000 mpact: Increas	TION: PROFESSIOn ject Type Description: [\$1,000 [\$1,000	DNAL STUDIES BUIL Compliance-ADA \$0 \$0 Decrease: \$1,00	DING \$0 \$0 0	\$0
Dept Priority 12 Project ID: 75 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating Ir otential ADA Violatosolete parts.	2 LOCA 5E1,416 e: B01 Pro \$1,000 \$1,000 mpact: Increas tions can happen due	TION: PROFESSIOn ject Type Description: \$1,000 \$1,0	ONAL STUDIES BUIL Compliance-ADA \$0 \$0 <i>Decrease:</i> \$1,00 causing several eleva	DING \$0 \$0 0 tors to break-down r	\$0 naking repairs difficul
Dept Priority 12 Project ID: 75 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating Ir otential ADA Violatosolete parts.	2 LOCA 5E1,416 e: B01 Pro \$1,000 \$1,000 mpact: Increas tions can happen due	TION: PROFESSIO ject Type Description: [\$1,000 [\$1,000 se: \$0	ONAL STUDIES BUIL Compliance-ADA \$0 \$0 <i>Decrease:</i> \$1,00 causing several eleva	DING \$0 \$0 0 tors to break-down r	\$0 naking repairs difficul
Dept Priority 12 Project ID: 75 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating Ir otential ADA Violatosolete parts.	LOCA 5E1,416 e: B01 Pro \$1,000 \$1,000 mpact: Increas tions can happen due tre is constantly break	TION: PROFESSIO	ONAL STUDIES BUIL Compliance-ADA \$0 \$0 Decrease: \$1,00 causing several eleva n difficult to fix due to	DING \$0 \$0 0 tors to break-down r	\$0 naking repairs difficul
Dept Priority 12 Project ID: 75 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating Ir otential ADA Viola osolete parts.	2 LOCA 5E1,416 a: B01 Pro \$1,000 \$1,000 mpact: Increase tions can happen due tre is constantly break TY UNIVERSITY JMAC -	TION: PROFESSIO	ONAL STUDIES BUIL Compliance-ADA \$0 \$0 Decrease: \$1,00 causing several eleva n difficult to fix due to	DING \$0 \$0 0 tors to break-down r	\$0 naking repairs difficul
Dept Priority 12 Project ID: 75 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In Dept Priority 13	2 LOCA 5E1,416 a: B01 Pro \$1,000 \$1,000 mpact: Increase tions can happen due tre is constantly break TY UNIVERSITY JMAC - LOCA	TION: PROFESSIO	ONAL STUDIES BUIL Compliance-ADA \$0 \$0 Decrease: \$1,00 causing several eleva n difficult to fix due to	DING \$0 \$0 0 tors to break-down r	\$0 naking repairs difficul
Dept Priority 12 Project ID: 75 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In Dept and Violation NEW JERSEY CIT Dept Priority 13 Project ID: 75	2 LOCA 5E1,416 e: B01 Pro \$1,000 \$1,000 mpact: Increase tions can happen due tre is constantly break TY UNIVERSITY JMAC - LOCA 5E1,417	TION: PROFESSIO	ONAL STUDIES BUIL Compliance-ADA \$0 \$0 Decrease: \$1,00 causing several eleva n difficult to fix due to	DING \$0 \$0 0 tors to break-down r obsolete and aged ir	\$0 naking repairs difficul
Dept Priority 12 Project ID: 75 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In Dept Priority 13	2 LOCA 5E1,416 e: B01 Pro \$1,000 \$1,000 mpact: Increase tions can happen due tre is constantly break TY UNIVERSITY JMAC - LOCA 5E1,417	TION: PROFESSIO	ONAL STUDIES BUIL Compliance-ADA \$0 \$0 Decrease: \$1,00 causing several eleva n difficult to fix due to	DING \$0 \$0 0 tors to break-down r	\$0 naking repairs difficul
Dept Priority 12 Project ID: 75 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In Dept and Violation NEW JERSEY CIT Dept Priority 13 Project ID: 75	2 LOCA 5E1,416 e: B01 Pro \$1,000 \$1,000 mpact: Increase tions can happen due tre is constantly break TY UNIVERSITY JMAC - LOCA 5E1,417	TION: PROFESSIO	ONAL STUDIES BUIL Compliance-ADA \$0 \$0 Decrease: \$1,00 causing several eleva n difficult to fix due to	DING \$0 \$0 0 tors to break-down r obsolete and aged ir	\$0 naking repairs difficul
Dept Priority 12 Project ID: 75 Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In Dept and Violation NEW JERSEY CIT Dept Priority 13 Project ID: 75 Project Type Code	LOCA 5E1,416 a: B01 Pro \$1,000 \$1,000 mpact: Increase tions can happen due tre is constantly break TY UNIVERSITY JMAC - LOCA 5E1,417 a: A04 Pro	TION: PROFESSIO	ONAL STUDIES BUIL Compliance-ADA \$0 Decrease: \$1,00 causing several eleva n difficult to fix due to MENT Preservation-Roc	DING \$0 \$0 0 tors to break-down n obsolete and aged ir	\$0 naking repairs difficul nfrastructure.

If roof is not replaced, water will intrude interior and destroy the gym usability.

	Agenc	/ Capital Budget	Request	(000's)		
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031]
NEW JERSEY C		N HALL - ELEVATOR	R AND INFRASTRUC	TURE REPLACE		
1 7	4 LOCAT 75E1,418 Je: B01 Proj	ION: HEPBURN	HALL Compliance-ADA	A		
General:	\$500	\$500	\$0	\$0	\$0	J
Sub-Total:	\$500	\$500	\$0	\$0	\$0	1
obsolete parts.	Impact: Increas ations can happen due ure is constantly breaki	to aged infrastructure	-			due to
,	IT INFR4 5 75E1,419	STRUCTURE SECO ION: JMAC ect Type Description:	NDARY DATA CENTI			
General:	\$500	\$500	\$0	\$0	\$0	l
Sub-Total:	\$500	\$500	\$0	\$0	\$0	l
to future plans - red This helps recover	Impact: Increas nter to support all stora quired to provide servic data in case of primary d archived offsite for lo	ge and compute appli es in case of primary o hardware failures, ac	data center failure.			
Doptimenty	HEPBUR 6 LOCAT 75E1,420	N HALL - FLAT ROO ION: HEPBURN	HALL	REPAIRS	litation	
General:	\$3,100	\$3,100	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Sub-Total:	\$3,100	\$3,100	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Operating	Impact: Increas	e: \$0	Decrease: \$3,1	00		

Replacement of 90+ year old roof that has been patched several times over and have become problematic.

If roof is not replaced, water will intrude interior and destroy the usability.

	Agency	y Capital Budget	Request	(000's)	
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031
NEW JERSEY CI					
Dept Priority 1 Project ID: 7 Project Type Coc	7 LOCAT 75E1,421	ROOF REPLACEMEN	STUDENT UNION BL	DG. novations and Rehabi	litation
General:	\$2,500	\$2,500	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sub-Total:	\$2,500	\$2,500	\$0	\$0	\$0
	+ year old roof that has				
Dept Priority 1 Project ID: 7 Project Type Coc General:	′5E1,422	FION: GROSSNIC ect Type Description: \$1,100		novations and Rehabi	litation \$0
Sub-Total:	\$1,100	\$1,100	\$0	\$0	\$0
Operating Replacement of 50	Impact: Increas + year old roof that has		Decrease: \$1,10 al times over and have		
If roof is not replace	ed, water will intrude in	terior and destroy the	usability.		
NEW JERSEY CI	TY UNIVERSITY VODRA 9 LOCAT '5E1,423	HALL - ROOF REPLA	CEMENT LL	novations and Rehabi	
NEW JERSEY CI Dept Priority 1 Project ID: 7	TY UNIVERSITY VODRA 9 LOCAT '5E1,423	HALL - ROOF REPLA TION: VODRA HA	CEMENT LL Construction-Rer	novations and Rehabi	
NEW JERSEY CI Dept Priority 1 Project ID: 7 Project Type Coo	TY UNIVERSITY VODRA 9 LOCAT 75E1,423 le: E03 Proj	HALL - ROOF REPLA FION: VODRA HA ect Type Description:	CEMENT LL Construction-Rer		litation

If roof is not replaced, water will intrude interior and destroy the usability.

	Agenc	y Capital Budget	Request	(000's)	
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031
NEW JERSEY C					
, ,	0 LOCA 75E1,424	IALL - ROOF REPLAC TION: FRIES HAL ject Type Description:	L	novations and Rehabi	litation
General:	\$900	\$900	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sub-Total:	\$900	\$900	\$0	\$0	\$0
Operating	Impact: Increas	se: \$0	Decrease: \$900		
Replacement of 50)+ year old roof that ha	s been patched severa	al times over and have	become problematic	
roof is not replac	ed, water will intrude in	terior and destroy the	usability.		
Dept Priority 2	ITY UNIVERSITY FRIES H LOCA	IALL - ELEVATOR AN TION: FRIES HAL		E REPLACEME	
Dept Priority 2 Project ID: 7 Project Type Cor	FRIES H LOCA 75E1,425 de: B01 Proj	TION: FRIES HAL	L Compliance-ADA		02
Dept Priority 2 Project ID: Project Type Cor General:	FRIES F LOCA 75E1,425 de: B01 Proj \$500	TION: FRIES HAL	L Compliance-ADA \$0	\$0	\$0
Dept Priority 2 Project ID: 7 Project Type Coo General: Sub-Total:	FRIES H LOCA 75E1,425 de: B01 Proj \$500 \$500	TION: FRIES HAL	L Compliance-ADA \$0 \$0		\$0
Dept Priority Project ID: General: Sub-Total: Operating Potential ADA Viol obsolete parts.	FRIES H LOCA 75E1,425 de: B01 Pro \$500 \$500 Impact: Increas ations can happen due	TION: FRIES HAL ject Type Description: \$500 (\$500 (\$500 (\$500 (\$500) (\$5	L Compliance-ADA \$0 \$0 Decrease: \$500 causing several eleva	\$0 \$0 Itors to break-down m	\$0 Naking repairs difficul
Dept Priority Project ID: Project Type Cou General: Sub-Total: Operating Potential ADA Viol obsolete parts.	FRIES H LOCA 75E1,425 de: B01 Pro \$500 \$500 Impact: Increas	TION: FRIES HAL ject Type Description: \$500 (\$500 (\$500 (\$500 (\$500) (\$5	L Compliance-ADA \$0 \$0 Decrease: \$500 causing several eleva	\$0 \$0 Itors to break-down m	\$0 Naking repairs difficul
Dept Priority 2 Project ID: 2 Project Type Cou General: Sub-Total: Operating Potential ADA Viol obsolete parts. Elevator infrastruct NEW JERSEY C Dept Priority 2 Project ID: 2	FRIES H LOCA 75E1,425 de: B01 Proj \$500 \$500 Impact: Increas ations can happen due ture is constantly break ture is constantly break	TION: FRIES HAL ject Type Description: \$500 \$60 \$60 \$60 \$60 \$60 \$60 \$60 \$	L Compliance-ADA \$0 \$0 Decrease: \$500 causing several eleva n difficult to fix due to ELEVATOR AND INFF	\$0 \$0 tors to break-down m obsolete and aged in RASTRUCTURE	\$0 Naking repairs difficul
Dept Priority 2 Project ID: 6 Project Type Cou General: Sub-Total: Operating Potential ADA Viol obsolete parts. Elevator infrastruct NEW JERSEY C Dept Priority 2 Project ID: 6	FRIES H LOCA 75E1,425 de: B01 Pro \$500 \$500 Impact: Increas ations can happen due ture is constantly break try UNIVERSITY CO-OP I LOCA 75E1,426 de: B01 Pro	TION: FRIES HAL ject Type Description: \$500 (\$500 (\$500) (L Compliance-ADA \$0 Decrease: \$500 causing several eleva n difficult to fix due to ELEVATOR AND INFF L Compliance-ADA	\$0 \$0 tors to break-down m obsolete and aged in RASTRUCTURE	\$0 aking repairs difficult
Dept Priority 2 Project ID: 2 Project Type Cor General: Sub-Total: Operating Potential ADA Viol obsolete parts. Elevator infrastruct NEW JERSEY C Dept Priority 2 Project ID: 2	FRIES H LOCA 75E1,425 de: B01 \$500 \$500 (\$500 (\$500 (\$500 (\$500 (\$500 (\$500 (\$500 (\$500 (\$500 (\$100 (\$200 (\$200 (\$200 (\$200 (\$200 (\$200 (\$200 (\$200 (\$200 (\$200	TION: FRIES HAL ject Type Description: \$500 \$60 \$60 \$60 \$60 \$60 \$60 \$60 \$	L Compliance-ADA \$0 Decrease: \$500 causing several eleva n difficult to fix due to ELEVATOR AND INFF L Compliance-ADA	\$0 \$0 tors to break-down m obsolete and aged in RASTRUCTURE	\$0 Naking repairs difficul

Elevator infrastructure is constantly breaking down and has been difficult to fix due to obsolete and aged infrastructure

Dutages due to weather-related reasons such as storms and severe weather, cold and ice, hurricanes, tornadoes, etc. would cause najor problems to buildings if power is lost. NEW JERSEY CITY UNIVERSITY BOILER PLANT OPERATIONS FACILITY - HIGH-PRESSURE S LOCATION: MAIN CAMPUS Pept Priority 24 Project ID: 75E1,428 Project Type Code: F01 Sub-Total: \$4,000 \$0 \$0 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$4,000 Urisdictional Violations are pending due to catastrophic infrastructure failure. tight pressure steam boilers - NJCU is required to operate a primary and secondary boiler with (1) additional backup boiler to ensure toompliance with FM Global concerms for lack of or no heat to building that	[Agend	cy Capital Budget	Request	(000's)		
EMERGENCY GENERATOR FOR LIFE-SAFETY SYSTEMS - BOIL Dapt Priority 23 Project ID: 75E1.427 Project Type Code: D02 Project Type Description: Acquisition-Equipment General: \$250 \$250 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$250 \$250 \$0 \$0 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$250 Back-up generator to power physical plant and infrastructure in the event of power loss. Dutages due to weather-related reasons such as storms and severe weather, cold and ice, hurricanes, tornadoes, etc. would cause najor problems to buildings if power is tost. NULREREY CITY UNIVERSITY BOLER PLANT OPERATIONS FACILITY - HIGH-PRESSURE S Dept Priority 24 LOCATION: MAIN CAMPUS Project Type Code: F01 Project Type Description: Infrastructure-Energy Improvements General: \$4.000 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$4.000 \$4.000 \$0 \$0 \$0 Upget IDir Type Code: F01 Project Type Description: Infrastructure-Energy Improvements General: \$4.000 \$0 \$0 \$0							
EMERGENCY GENERATOR FOR LIFE-SAFETY SYSTEMS - BOIL Day Priority 23 Project ID: 75E1,427 Project Type Code: D02 Project Type Description: Acquisition-Equipment General: \$250 \$250 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$250 \$250 \$0 \$0 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$250 back-up generator to power physical plant and infrastructure in the event of power loss. Dutages due to weather-related reasons such as storms and severe weather, cold and ice, hurricanes, tornadoes, etc. would cause najor problems to buildings if power is lost. MEWERSEY CITY UNVERSITY BOLER PLANT OPERATIONS FACILITY - HIGH-PRESSURE S Deproject D:: 75E1,428 Project Type Code: F01 Project Type Description: Infrastructure-Energy Improvements General: \$4,000 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$4,000 \$4,000 \$0 \$0 \$0 Urigitational Violelions are pending due to catastrophic infrastructure failure. Horease: \$4,000 \$0 \$0 \$0 Urigitatip resoure stowal boliers - NCU is required to operate a							
Bept Priority 23 LOCATION: MAIN CAMPUS Project ID: 751.427 Project Type Code: D02 Project Type Description: Acquisition-Equipment General: \$250 \$250 \$0 \$0 \$00 Sub-Total: \$250 \$250 \$0 \$0 \$00 \$00 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 \$0 \$00 \$00 \$00 Sub-Total: \$250 \$250 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$00 \$00 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$250 Back-up generator to power physical plant and infrastructure in the event of power loss. Dulages due to weather-related reasons such as storms and severe weather, cold and ice, hurricanes, tomadoes, etc. would cause major problems to buildings if power is lost. Project Type Code: F01 Project Type Description: Infrastructure-Energy Improvements Dept Priority 24 Project Type Description: Infrastructure-Energy Improvements General: \$4.000 \$4.000 \$0 \$0 \$00 Sub-Total: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$4.000 <	NEW JERSEY CI	TY UNIVERSITY					
Dept Priority 23 Development Project ID: 75E1.427 Project Type Code: D02 Project Type Description: Acquisition-Equipment: General: \$250 \$250 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$250 \$250 \$0 \$0 \$0 Dept Priority 23 Decrease: \$250 Sack-up generator to power physical plant and infrastructure in the event of power loss. Dutages due to weather-related reasons such as storms and severe weather, cold and ice, hurricanes, tornadoes, etc. would cause najor problems to buildings if power is lost. NEW JERSEY CITY UNIVERSITY BOILER PLANT OPERATIONS FACILITY - HIGH-PRESSURE S Dept Priority 24 LOCATION: Project ID: 75E1.428 Project Type Code: F01 Project Type Description: Infrastructure-Energy Improvements General: \$4.000 \$4.000 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$4.000 \$4.000 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 Uright pressure steam boilers - NACULI is required to operate a primary and secondary boiler with (1) additional backup boiler to ensure compliance with FM Global concerns for lack of or no heat to building usage and catastrophic infrastructure fail					YSTEMS - BOIL		
Project Type Code: D02 Project Type Description: Acquisition-Equipment: General: \$250 \$250 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$250 \$250 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$250 Back-up generator to power physical plant and infrastructure in the event of power loss. Dutages due to weather-related reasons such as storms and severe weather, cold and ice, hurricanes, tornadoes, etc. would cause major problems to buildings if power is lost. NEW JERSEY CITY UNIVERSITY BOILER PLANT OPERATIONS FACILITY - HIGH-PRESSURE S Dept Priority 24 LOCATION: MAIN CAMPUS Project Type Code: F01 Project Type Description: Infrastructure-Energy Improvements General: \$4,000 \$4,000 \$0 \$0 \$0 Jurisdictional Violations are pending due to catastrophic infrastructure Failure. Infrastructure decondary boiler with (1) additional backup boiler to ensure compliance with FM Global concerns for lack of or no heat to building thac can potentially cause freeze exposure and properly damages." MUU Is renting a backup boiler to avoid total loss of building usage and catastrophic infrastructure failure. No heat also create unhealthy conditions for our students, faculty, and staff when optimal temps	Dept Priority 23	3 LOCA	HON: MAIN CAM	205			
General: \$250 \$250 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$250 \$250 \$0 \$0 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$250 Back-up generator to power physical plant and infrastructure in the event of power loss. Dutages due to weather-related reasons such as storms and severe weather, cold and ice, hurricanes, tornadoes, etc. would cause major problems to buildings if power is lost. NEW JERSEY CITY UNIVERSITY BOILER PLANT OPERATIONS FACILITY - HIGH-PRESSURE S Dept Priority 24 LOCATION: Project Type Code: F01 Project Type Description: Infrastructure-Energy Improvements General: \$4,000 \$0 \$0 \$0 Juriddictional Violations are pending due to catastrophic infrastructure-Energy Improvements Generat: \$4,000 \$4,000 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 Juriddictional Violations are pending due to catastrophic infrastructure-Energy Improvements Generat: \$4,000 \$4,000 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$	Project ID: 7						
Sub-Total: \$250 \$250 \$0 \$0 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$250 Back-up generator to power physical plant and infrastructure in the event of power loss. Dutages due to weather-related reasons such as storms and severe weather, cold and ice, hurricanes, tornadoes, etc. would cause najor problems to buildings if power is lost. NEW JERSEY CITY UNIVERSITY BOILER PLANT OPERATIONS FACILITY - HIGH-PRESSURE S Dept Priority 24 Project 10: 75E1.428 Project Type Code: F01 Project Type Description: Infrastructure-Energy Improvements General: \$4.000 \$4.000 \$0 \$0 \$0 Jurisdictional Violations are pending due to catastrophic infrastructure failure. Ithigh pressure steam boilers - NJCU is required to operate a primary and secondary boiler with (1) additional backup boiler to ensure compliance with FM Global concerns for lack of or no heat to building usage and catastrophic infrastructure failure. No heat also create unhealthy conditions for our students, faculty, and staff when optimal temps can't be managed. We would be forced to close buildings. NEW JERSEY CITY UNIVERSITY LOCATION: VODRA HALL - CONCRETE AROUND RETAINING WALLS AND F LOCATION: VODRA HALL - CONCRETE AROUND RETAINING WALLS AND F LOCATION:	Project Type Cod	e: D02 Pro	ject Type Description:	Acquisition-Equip	oment		
Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$250 Back-up generator to power physical plant and infrastructure in the event of power loss. Dutages due to weather-related reasons such as storms and severe weather, cold and ice, hurricanes, tornadoes, etc. would cause najor problems to buildings if power is lost. NEW JERSEY CITY UNIVERSITY BOILER PLANT OPERATIONS FACILITY - HIGH-PRESSURE S Dept Priority 24 LOCATION: MAIN CAMPUS Project ID: 75E1.428 Project Type Code: F01 Project Type Description: Infrastructure-Energy Improvements General: \$4,000 \$4,000 \$0 \$0 \$0 Jurisdictional Violations are pending due to catastrophic infrastructure failure. \$4,000 \$0 \$0 \$0 Jurisdictional Violations are pending due to catastrophic infrastructure failure. \$4,000 Using that can potentially cause freeze exposure and property damages." AUCU is renting a backup boiler to avoid total loss of building usage and catastrophic infrastructure failure. No heat also create unhealthy conditions for our students, faculty, and staff when optimal temps can't be managed. We would be forced to close buildings. NEW JERSEY CITY UNIVERSITY VODRA HALL - CONCRETE AROUND RETAINING WALLS AND F LOCATION: VODRA HALL Project Type Code: A06 <	General:	\$250	\$250	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Back-up generator to power physical plant and infrastructure in the event of power loss. Dutages due to weather-related reasons such as storms and severe weather, cold and ice, hurricanes, tornadoes, etc. would cause najor problems to buildings if power is lost. NEW JERSEY CITY UNIVERSITY BOILER PLANT OPERATIONS FACILITY - HIGH-PRESSURE S Dept Priority 24 Project ID: 75E1,428 Project ID: 75E1,428 Project ID: 54,000 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$4,000 \$4,000 \$0 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$4,000 Jurisdictional Violations are pending due to catastrophic infrastructure failure. infrastructure failure. infrastructure failure. UDU State Priority 25 NCUC is required to operate a primary and secondary boiler with (1) additional backup boiler to ensure toropliance with FM Global concerns for lack of or no heat to building that can potentially cause freeze exposure and property damages." UCU is renting a backup boiler to avoid total loss of building usage and catastrophic infrastructure failure. No heat also create unhealthy conditions for our students, faculty, and staff when optimal temps can't be managed. We would be forced to close buildings. NEW JERSEY CITY UNIVERSITY VODRA HALL - CONCRETE AROUND RETAINING WALLS AND F Dept Priority 25 Project Type D	Sub-Total:	\$250	\$250	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Back-up generator to power physical plant and infrastructure in the event of power loss. Dutages due to weather-related reasons such as storms and severe weather, cold and ice, hurricanes, tornadoes, etc. would cause najor problems to buildings if power is lost. NEW JERSEY CITY UNIVERSITY BOILER PLANT OPERATIONS FACILITY - HIGH-PRESSURE S Dept Priority 24 Project ID: 75E1,428 Project ID: 75E1,428 Project ID: 54,000 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$4,000 \$4,000 \$0 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$4,000 Jurisdictional Violations are pending due to catastrophic infrastructure failure. infrastructure failure. infrastructure failure. UDU State Priority 25 NCUC is required to operate a primary and secondary boiler with (1) additional backup boiler to ensure toropliance with FM Global concerns for lack of or no heat to building that can potentially cause freeze exposure and property damages." UCU is renting a backup boiler to avoid total loss of building usage and catastrophic infrastructure failure. No heat also create unhealthy conditions for our students, faculty, and staff when optimal temps can't be managed. We would be forced to close buildings. NEW JERSEY CITY UNIVERSITY VODRA HALL - CONCRETE AROUND RETAINING WALLS AND F Dept Priority 25 Project Type D	0		- <u>\$</u>	Deerees \$250			
Dutages due to weather-related reasons such as storms and severe weather, cold and ice, hurricanes, tornadoes, etc. would cause najor problems to buildings if power is lost. NEW JERSEY CITY UNIVERSITY BOLER PLANT OPERATIONS FACILITY - HIGH-PRESSURE S Dept Priority 24 Project ID: 75E1,428 Project Type Code: F01 Project Type Code: F01 Project Type Code: \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$4,000 \$10 \$20 \$20 \$0 \$20 \$0 \$20 \$0 \$20 \$0 \$20 \$20 \$20 \$20 \$20 \$0 \$20 \$0 \$20 \$0 \$20 \$20 \$20 \$20 \$21 \$24,000 \$220 \$20 \$20 \$20 <		-		200100001	2e		
najor problems to buildings if power is lost. NEW JERSEY CITY UNIVERSITY BOILER PLANT OPERATIONS FACILITY - HIGH-PRESSURE S Dept Priority 24 Project ID: 75E1,428 Project OD: F01 Project Type Description: Infrastructure-Energy Improvements General: \$4,000 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$4,000 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 Jurisdictional Violations are pending due to catastrophic infrastructure failure. Itigh pressure steam boilers - NJCU is required to operate a primary and secondary boiler with (1) additional backup boiler to ensure scompliance with FM Global concerns for lack of or no heat to building usage and catastrophic infrastructure failure. No heat also create unhealthy conditions for our students, faculty, and staff when optimal temps can't be managed. We would be forced to close buildings. NEW JERSEY CITY UNIVERSITY VODRA HALL - CONCRETE AROUND RETAINING WALLS AND F LocATION: VODRA HALL - CONCRETE AROUND RETAINING WALLS AND F LocATION: VODRA HALL - CONCRETE AROUND RETAINING WALLS AND F Project Type Code: A06 Project Type Description: Preservation-Other Dept Priority 25 Project Type Code: A06 Project Type Description: Preservation-Other Project	Jaon-up generator	o power priysical pial					
najor problems to buildings if power is lost. NEW JERSEY CITY UNIVERSITY BOILER PLANT OPERATIONS FACILITY - HIGH-PRESSURE S Dept Priority 24 Project ID: 75E1,428 Project OD: F01 Project Type Description: Infrastructure-Energy Improvements General: \$4,000 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$4,000 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 Jurisdictional Violations are pending due to catastrophic infrastructure failure. Itigh pressure steam boilers - NJCU is required to operate a primary and secondary boiler with (1) additional backup boiler to ensure scompliance with FM Global concerns for lack of or no heat to building usage and catastrophic infrastructure failure. No heat also create unhealthy conditions for our students, faculty, and staff when optimal temps can't be managed. We would be forced to close buildings. NEW JERSEY CITY UNIVERSITY VODRA HALL - CONCRETE AROUND RETAINING WALLS AND F LocATION: VODRA HALL - CONCRETE AROUND RETAINING WALLS AND F LocATION: VODRA HALL - CONCRETE AROUND RETAINING WALLS AND F Project Type Code: A06 Project Type Description: Preservation-Other Dept Priority 25 Project Type Code: A06 Project Type Description: Preservation-Other Project	Outages due to we	ather-related reasons	such as storms and se	vere weather cold an	d ice, hurricanes, torr	adoes, etc. would ca	use
NEW JERSEY CITY UNIVERSITY BOILER PLANT OPERATIONS FACILITY - HIGH-PRESSURE S Dept Priority 24 Project ID: 75E1,428 Project ID: 75E1,428 Project Type Code: F01 Project Type Description: Infrastructure-Energy Improvements General: \$4,000 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$4,000 \$4,000 \$0 \$0 \$0 Jurisdictional Violations are pending due to catastrophic infrastructure failure. Idip pressure steam boilers - NJCU is required to operate a primary and secondary boiler with (1) additional backup boiler to ensure compliance with FM Global concerns for lack of or no heat to building that can potentially cause freeze exposure and property damages." AUCU is renting a backup boiler to avoid total loss of building usage and catastrophic infrastructure failure. No heat also create unhealthy sonditions for our students, faculty, and staff when optimal temps can't be managed. We would be forced to close buildings. NEW JERSEY CITY UNIVERSITY VODRA HALL - CONCRETE AROUND RETAINING WALLS AND F LocATION: VODRA HALL Project Type Code: A06 <	-						
BOILER PLANT OPERATIONS FACILITY - HIGH-PRESSURE S LOCATION: MAIN CAMPUS Project ID: 7651,428 Project Type Code: F01 Project Type Description: Infrastructure-Energy Improvements General: \$4,000 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$4,000 \$4,000 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$4,000 Jurisdictional Violations are pending due to catastrophic infrastructure failure. High pressure steam boilers - NJCU is required to operate a primary and secondary boiler with (1) additional backup boiler to ensure bompliance with FM Global concerns for lack of or no heat to building usage and catastrophic infrastructure failure. No heat also create unhealthy conditions for our students, faculty, and staff when optimal temps can't be managed. We would be forced to close buildings. NEW JERSEY CITY UNIVERSITY LOCATION: VODRA HALL - CONCRETE AROUND RETAINING WALLS AND F Dept Priority 25 Project Type Code: A06 Project Type Description: Preservation-Other Dept Priority 25 Project Type Code: A06 Project Type Description: Preservation-Other General: \$250							
LOCATION: MAIN CAMPUS Project ID: 75E1,428 Project Type Code: F01 Project Type Description: Infrastructure-Energy Improvements General: \$4,000 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$4,000 \$4,000 \$0 \$0 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$4,000 Jurisdictional Violations are pending due to catastrophic infrastructure failure. Ingrease: \$0 Decrease: \$4,000 Jurisdictional Violations are pending due to catastrophic infrastructure failure. Ingreasure steam boilers - NJCU is required to operate a primary and secondary boiler with (1) additional backup boiler to ensure scorpliance with FM Global concerns for lack of or no heat to building that can potentially cause freeze exposure and property damages." NUCU is renting a backup boiler to avoid total loss of building usage and catastrophic infrastructure failure. No heat also create unhealthy conditions for our students, faculty, and staff when optimal temps can't be managed. We would be forced to close buildings. NEW JERSEY CITY UNIVERSITY VODRA HALL - CONCRETE AROUND RETAINING WALLS AND F LocATION: VODRA HALL Dept Priority 25 Project Type Code: A06 Project Type Description: Preservation-Other	NEW JERSEY CI	TY UNIVERSITY					
Dept Priority 24 24 Project ID: 75E1,428 Project Type Code: F01 Project Type Description: Infrastructure-Energy Improvements General: \$4,000 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$4,000 \$4,000 \$0 \$0 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$4,000 Jurisdictional Violations are pending due to catastrophic infrastructure failure.		BOILEF	PLANT OPERATION	S FACILITY - HIGH-P	RESSURE S		
Project ID: 75E1,428 Project ID: 75E1,428 Project Type Code: F01 Project Type Description: Infrastructure-Energy Improvements General: \$4,000 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$4,000 \$4,000 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$4,000 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 Jurisdictional Violations are pending due to catastrophic infrastructure failure. Idip pressure steam boilers - NJCU is required to operate a primary and secondary boiler with (1) additional backup boiler to ensure forompliance with FM Global concerns for lack of or no heat to building that can potentially cause freeze exposure and property damages." VJCU is renting a backup boiler to avoid total loss of building usage and catastrophic infrastructure failure. No heat also create unhealthy conditions for our students, faculty, and staff when optimal temps can't be managed. We would be forced to close buildings. NEW JERSEY CITY UNIVERSITY VODRA HALL - CONCRETE AROUND RETAINING WALLS AND F LOCATION: VODRA HALL Project ID: 75E1,429 Project Type Code: A06 Project Type Description: Preservation-Other \$250 \$20 \$0 \$0		LOCA	TION: MAIN CAM	PUS			
Project Type Code: F01 Project Type Description: Infrastructure-Energy Improvements General: \$4,000 \$4,000 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$4,000 \$4,000 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 Jurisdictional Violations are pending due to catastrophic infrastructure failure. Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$4,000 Jurisdictional Violations are pending due to catastrophic infrastructure failure. Use of the property damages." Sub-Total: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$4,000 Jurisdictional Violations are pending due to catastrophic infrastructure failure. Use of the property damages." Use of the property damages." Use of the property damages." MUCU is renting a backup boiler to avoid total loss of building usage and catastrophic infrastructure failure. No heat also create unhealthy conditions for our students, faculty, and staff when optimal temps can't be managed. We would be forced to close buildings. NEW JERSEY CITY UNIVERSITY VODRA HALL - CONCRETE AROUND RETAINING WALLS AND F LOCATION: VODRA HALL Dept Priority 25 Project Type Description: Preservation-Other General: \$250 \$250 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0							
General: \$4,000 \$4,000 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$4,000 \$4,000 \$0 \$0 \$0 Jurisdictional Violations are pending due to catastrophic infrastructure failure. \$4,000 \$0 \$0 \$0 Jurisdictional Violations are pending due to catastrophic infrastructure failure. Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$4,000 Jurisdictional Violations are pending due to catastrophic infrastructure failure. Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$4,000 Jurisdictional Violations are pending due to catastrophic infrastructure failure. Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$4,000 Jurisdictional Violations are pending due to catastrophic infrastructure failure. Netword the period of the	Project ID: 7						
Sub-Total: \$4,000 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$4,000 Jurisdictional Violations are pending due to catastrophic infrastructure failure. digh pressure steam boilers - NJCU is required to operate a primary and secondary boiler with (1) additional backup boiler to ensure compliance with FM Global concerns for lack of or no heat to building that can potentially cause freeze exposure and property damages." NJCU is renting a backup boiler to avoid total loss of building usage and catastrophic infrastructure failure. No heat also create unhealthy conditions for our students, faculty, and staff when optimal temps can't be managed. We would be forced to close buildings. NEW JERSEY CITY UNIVERSITY VODRA HALL - CONCRETE AROUND RETAINING WALLS AND F LOCATION: VODRA HALL Project ID: 75E1,429 Project Type Code: A06 Project Type Description: Preservation-Other \$250 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$250 \$250 \$0 \$0 \$0	Project Type Cod	e: F01 Pro	ject Type Description:	Infrastructure-En	ergy Improvements		
Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$4,000 Jurisdictional Violations are pending due to catastrophic infrastructure failure. Idigh pressure steam boilers - NJCU is required to operate a primary and secondary boiler with (1) additional backup boiler to ensure sompliance with FM Global concerns for lack of or no heat to building that can potentially cause freeze exposure and property damages." NJCU is renting a backup boiler to avoid total loss of building usage and catastrophic infrastructure failure. No heat also create unhealthy sonditions for our students, faculty, and staff when optimal temps can't be managed. We would be forced to close buildings. NEW JERSEY CITY UNIVERSITY VODRA HALL - CONCRETE AROUND RETAINING WALLS AND F LOCATION: VODRA HALL Project ID: 75E1,429 Project Type Code: A06 Project Type Description: Preservation-Other \$250 \$20 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$250 \$250 \$0 \$0 \$0	General:	\$4,000	\$4,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Jurisdictional Violations are pending due to catastrophic infrastructure failure. High pressure steam boilers - NJCU is required to operate a primary and secondary boiler with (1) additional backup boiler to ensure scompliance with FM Global concerns for lack of or no heat to building that can potentially cause freeze exposure and property damages." NJCU is renting a backup boiler to avoid total loss of building usage and catastrophic infrastructure failure. No heat also create unhealthy sconditions for our students, faculty, and staff when optimal temps can't be managed. We would be forced to close buildings. NEW JERSEY CITY UNIVERSITY VODRA HALL - CONCRETE AROUND RETAINING WALLS AND F LOCATION: VODRA HALL Dept Priority 25 Project ID: 75E1,429 Project Type Code: A06 Project Type Description: Preservation-Other General: \$250 \$250 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$250 \$250 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	Sub-Total:	\$4,000	\$4,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Jurisdictional Violations are pending due to catastrophic infrastructure failure. High pressure steam boilers - NJCU is required to operate a primary and secondary boiler with (1) additional backup boiler to ensure scompliance with FM Global concerns for lack of or no heat to building that can potentially cause freeze exposure and property damages." NJCU is renting a backup boiler to avoid total loss of building usage and catastrophic infrastructure failure. No heat also create unhealthy sconditions for our students, faculty, and staff when optimal temps can't be managed. We would be forced to close buildings. NEW JERSEY CITY UNIVERSITY VODRA HALL - CONCRETE AROUND RETAINING WALLS AND F LOCATION: VODRA HALL Dept Priority 25 Project ID: 75E1,429 Project Type Code: A06 Project Type Description: Preservation-Other General: \$250 \$250 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$250 \$250 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	0			0 1 2			
High pressure steam boilers - NJCU is required to operate a primary and secondary boiler with (1) additional backup boiler to ensure compliance with FM Global concerns for lack of or no heat to building that can potentially cause freeze exposure and property damages." NJCU is renting a backup boiler to avoid total loss of building usage and catastrophic infrastructure failure. No heat also create unhealthy conditions for our students, faculty, and staff when optimal temps can't be managed. We would be forced to close buildings. NEW JERSEY CITY UNIVERSITY VODRA HALL - CONCRETE AROUND RETAINING WALLS AND F LOCATION: VODRA HALL Dept Priority 25 Project ID: 75E1,429 Project Type Code: A06 Project Type Description: Preservation-Other General: \$250 \$250 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$250 \$250 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0		-			50		
compliance with FM Global concerns for lack of or no heat to building that can potentially cause freeze exposure and property damages." AJCU is renting a backup boiler to avoid total loss of building usage and catastrophic infrastructure failure. No heat also create unhealthy conditions for our students, faculty, and staff when optimal temps can't be managed. We would be forced to close buildings. NEW JERSEY CITY UNIVERSITY VODRA HALL - CONCRETE AROUND RETAINING WALLS AND F LOCATION: VODRA HALL Dept Priority 25 Project ID: 75E1,429 Project Type Code: A06 Project Type Code: A06 Sub-Total: \$250 \$250 \$250 \$0	Julisuicional viola		-		oiler with (1) addition	al backup boiler to en	suro
AJCU is renting a backup boiler to avoid total loss of building usage and catastrophic infrastructure failure. No heat also create unhealthy conditions for our students, faculty, and staff when optimal temps can't be managed. We would be forced to close buildings. NEW JERSEY CITY UNIVERSITY VODRA HALL - CONCRETE AROUND RETAINING WALLS AND F LOCATION: VODRA HALL Project ID: 75E1,429 Project Type Code: A06 Project Type Description: Preservation-Other \$250 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$250 \$250 \$0 \$0	High proceure stop			haly and secondary i		מו שמכהעף שטוופו נט פוו	Suic
worditions for our students, faculty, and staff when optimal temps can't be managed. We would be forced to close buildings. NEW JERSEY CITY UNIVERSITY VODRA HALL - CONCRETE AROUND RETAINING WALLS AND F LocATION: VODRA HALL Dept Priority 25 Project ID: 75E1,429 Project Type Code: A06 Project Type Description: Preservation-Other \$250 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$250 \$250 \$0 \$0		1 Clobal appaarna for		ilding that can notonti	ally aguas fragza aya	agura and property de	
worditions for our students, faculty, and staff when optimal temps can't be managed. We would be forced to close buildings. NEW JERSEY CITY UNIVERSITY VODRA HALL - CONCRETE AROUND RETAINING WALLS AND F LocATION: VODRA HALL Dept Priority 25 Project ID: 75E1,429 Project Type Code: A06 Project Type Description: Preservation-Other \$250 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$250 \$250 \$0 \$0		1 Global concerns for	lack of or no heat to bu	ilding that can potenti	ally cause freeze exp	osure and property da	
NEW JERSEY CITY UNIVERSITY VODRA HALL - CONCRETE AROUND RETAINING WALLS AND F Dept Priority 25 Project ID: 75E1,429 Project Type Code: A06 Project Type Code: A06 Project Type Description: Preservation-Other General: \$250 \$20 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$250 \$250 \$0 \$0 \$0	compliance with FM			.			amages."
VODRA HALL - CONCRETE AROUND RETAINING WALLS AND F Dept Priority 25 Project ID: 75E1,429 Project Type Code: A06 Project Type Description: Preservation-Other General: \$250 \$20 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$250 \$250 \$0 \$0 \$0	compliance with FM	ackup boiler to avoid	total loss of building us	age and catastrophic	infrastructure failure.	No heat also create u	amages."
Dept Priority 25 Project ID: 75E1,429 Project Type Code: A06 Project Type Description: Preservation-Other Sub-Total: \$250 \$250 \$0 \$0	compliance with FM	ackup boiler to avoid	total loss of building us	age and catastrophic	infrastructure failure.	No heat also create u	amages."
Dept Priority 25 Project ID: 75E1,429 Project Type Code: A06 Project Type Description: Preservation-Other Sub-Total: \$250 \$250 \$0 \$0	compliance with FM NJCU is renting a b conditions for our st	backup boiler to avoid tudents, faculty, and s	total loss of building us	age and catastrophic	infrastructure failure.	No heat also create u	amages."
Dept Priority 25 Cost method Project ID: 75E1,429 Project Type Code: A06 Project Type Description: Preservation-Other General: \$250 \$250 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$250 \$250 \$0 \$0 \$0	compliance with FM NJCU is renting a b conditions for our st	backup boiler to avoid tudents, faculty, and s TY UNIVERSITY	total loss of building us taff when optimal temp	age and catastrophic is can't be managed. '	infrastructure failure. We would be forced to	No heat also create u	amages."
Project Type Code: A06 Project Type Description: Preservation-Other General: \$250 \$250 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$250 \$250 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	compliance with FM NJCU is renting a b conditions for our st	backup boiler to avoid tudents, faculty, and s TY UNIVERSITY VODRA	total loss of building us staff when optimal temp HALL - CONCRETE A	age and catastrophic is can't be managed. ' ROUND RETAINING	infrastructure failure. We would be forced to	No heat also create u	amages."
Project Type Code: A06 Project Type Description: Preservation-Other General: \$250 \$250 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$250 \$250 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	NJCU is renting a b conditions for our st NEW JERSEY CI	ackup boiler to avoid tudents, faculty, and s TY UNIVERSITY VODRA	total loss of building us staff when optimal temp HALL - CONCRETE A	age and catastrophic is can't be managed. ' ROUND RETAINING	infrastructure failure. We would be forced to	No heat also create u	amages."
General: \$250 \$250 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$250 \$250 \$0 \$0 \$0	NJCU is renting a b conditions for our st NEW JERSEY CI Dept Priority 25	ackup boiler to avoid tudents, faculty, and s TY UNIVERSITY VODRA 5	total loss of building us staff when optimal temp HALL - CONCRETE A	age and catastrophic is can't be managed. ' ROUND RETAINING	infrastructure failure. We would be forced to	No heat also create u	amages."
Sub-Total: \$250 \$250 \$0 \$0 \$0	NJCU is renting a b conditions for our st NEW JERSEY CI Dept Priority 24 Project ID: 7	TY UNIVERSITY VODRA 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	total loss of building us staff when optimal temp HALL - CONCRETE A TION: VODRA HA	age and catastrophic is can't be managed. ' ROUND RETAINING	infrastructure failure. We would be forced to WALLS AND F	No heat also create u	amages."
	NJCU is renting a b conditions for our st NEW JERSEY CI Dept Priority 25 Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod	ackup boiler to avoid tudents, faculty, and s TY UNIVERSITY VODRA 5 5 5 5 1,429 e: A06 Pro	total loss of building us staff when optimal temp HALL - CONCRETE A TION: VODRA HA sject Type Description:	age and catastrophic is can't be managed. ' ROUND RETAINING LL Preservation-Oth	infrastructure failure. We would be forced to WALLS AND F er	No heat also create u o close buildings.	amages."
	NJCU is renting a b conditions for our st NEW JERSEY CI Dept Priority 25 Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod	ackup boiler to avoid tudents, faculty, and s TY UNIVERSITY VODRA 5 5 5 5 1,429 e: A06 Pro	total loss of building us staff when optimal temp HALL - CONCRETE A TION: VODRA HA sject Type Description:	age and catastrophic is can't be managed. ' ROUND RETAINING LL Preservation-Oth	infrastructure failure. We would be forced to WALLS AND F er	No heat also create u o close buildings.	amages."
Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$250	Compliance with FM NJCU is renting a b conditions for our st NEW JERSEY CI Dept Priority 25 Project ID: 7 Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod General:	ackup boiler to avoid tudents, faculty, and s TY UNIVERSITY VODRA 5 5 5 5 1,429 e: A06 Pro \$250	total loss of building us staff when optimal temp HALL - CONCRETE A TION: VODRA HA oject Type Description: \$250	age and catastrophic is can't be managed. ' ROUND RETAINING LL Preservation-Oth	infrastructure failure. We would be forced to WALLS AND F er	No heat also create u o close buildings. \$0	amages."
	NJCU is renting a b conditions for our st NEW JERSEY CI Dept Priority 25 Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total:	ackup boiler to avoid tudents, faculty, and s TY UNIVERSITY VODRA 5 5E1,429 e: A06 Pro \$250 \$250	total loss of building us staff when optimal temp HALL - CONCRETE A TION: VODRA HA oject Type Description: \$250 \$250	ROUND RETAINING	infrastructure failure. We would be forced to WALLS AND F er	No heat also create u o close buildings. \$0	amages."

"The longer they go unrepaired, foundation cracks will start letting in water, ultimately threatening the structural integrity of the building"

Ageno	cy Capital Budget	Request	(000's)	
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

Totals For: New Jersey City University

General:	\$55,420	\$55,420	\$0	\$0	\$0
Bond:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Federal:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sub-total:	\$55,420	\$55,420	\$0	\$0	\$0

Kean University

FY 2025 Capital Budget Request

By Project Category and Project Type: All Fund Sources

				* Amou	nts Expressed	in Thousands (00	0's)
		Number of			Department	Request	
		FY 2025 Projects	FY 2025	FY 2026	FY 2027	FY 2028 - 2031	Total
Preservation							
A01 Preservation-Electrical		2	\$890	\$3,500	\$3,500	\$3,500	\$11,390
A02 Preservation-HVAC		2	\$1,500	\$1,500	\$1,500	\$1,500	\$6,000
A06 Preservation-Other		2	\$2,500	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$0	\$4,500
	Sub Totals:	6	\$4,890	\$6,000	\$6,000	\$5,000	\$21,890
Compliance							
B02 Compliance-Fire Safety Over \$50,000		1	\$1,000	\$500	\$500	\$500	\$2,500
	Sub Totals:	1	\$1,000	\$500	\$500	\$500	\$2,500
Construction							
E02 Construction-New		2	\$19,000	\$15,000	\$13,000	\$20,000	\$67,000
E03 Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation		10	\$28,350	\$23,750	\$6,750	\$4,500	\$63,350
	Sub Totals:	12	\$47,350	\$38,750	\$19,750	\$24,500	\$130,350
Infrastructure							
F01 Infrastructure-Energy Improvements		1	\$6,000	\$6,000	\$300	\$400	\$12,700
F02 Infrastructure-Roads and Approaches		1	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$4,000
	Sub Totals:	2	\$7,000	\$7,000	\$1,300	\$1,400	\$16,700
	Grand Totals:	21	\$60,240	\$52,250	\$27,550	\$31,400	\$171,440

By Department	Priority
---------------	----------

Kean University

	Agenc	y Capital Budget	Request	(000's)		
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031	
KEAN UNIVERSI	тү					
Dept Priority 1 Project ID: 7	EXPERI LOCA 5F1,370	ENTIAL LEARNING C FION: UNION, NJ	ENTER			
Project Type Cod	e: E02 Proj	ect Type Description:	Construction-New	v		
General:	\$42,000	\$5,000	\$10,000	\$10,000	\$17,000	
Sub-Total:	\$42,000	\$5,000	\$10,000	\$10,000	\$17,000	
-	ew Learning center tha ab, immersive lab. Το ι	meet the demand we a		-		
programs to prepar						
KEAN UNIVERSI	TY STEAM I LOCAT	DE-CENTRALIZATIO	N PUS, UNION Preservation-HV	AC		
KEAN UNIVERSI Dept Priority 2 Project ID: 7	TY STEAM I LOCAT	DE-CENTRALIZATION	PUS, UNION	AC \$1,000	\$1,000	
KEAN UNIVERSI Dept Priority 2 Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod	TY STEAM I LOCAT 5F008 e: A02 Proj	DE-CENTRALIZATION FION: MAIN CAMI ect Type Description:	PUS, UNION Preservation-HV		\$1,000	
KEAN UNIVERSI Dept Priority 2 Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod Bond: Sub-Total: Operating I Decentralization of	TY STEAM I LOCAT 5F008 e: A02 Proj \$4,000 \$4,000	DE-CENTRALIZATION FION: MAIN CAMI ect Type Description: \$1,000 \$1,000 e: \$0 pm all buildings reliant	PUS, UNION Preservation-HV \$1,000 \$1,000 Decrease: \$180 on steam for cooling	\$1,000 \$1,000 and/or heating. Repla	\$1,000	n electric,
KEAN UNIVERSI Dept Priority 2 Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod Bond: Sub-Total: Operating I Decentralization of	TY STEAM I LOCAT 5F008 e: A02 Proj \$4,000 \$4,000 mpact: Increas boiler physical plant fro t. All equipment is be	DE-CENTRALIZATION FION: MAIN CAMI ect Type Description: \$1,000 \$1,000 e: \$0 om all buildings reliant yond the benchmark for ATE AND EXPAND DO	PUS, UNION Preservation-HV \$1,000 \$1,000 Decrease: \$180 on steam for cooling or predicted life of the	\$1,000 \$1,000 and/or heating. Repla	\$1,000	n electric,
KEAN UNIVERSI Dept Priority 2 Project ID: 7 Project Type Code Bond: Sub-Total: Operating I Decentralization of gas fired equipment KEAN UNIVERSI Dept Priority 3	TY STEAM I LOCAT 5F008 e: A02 Proj \$4,000 \$4,000 mpact: Increas boiler physical plant fro t. All equipment is be TY RENOVA LOCAT	DE-CENTRALIZATION FION: MAIN CAMI ect Type Description: \$1,000 \$1,000 e: \$0 om all buildings reliant yond the benchmark for ATE AND EXPAND DO	PUS, UNION Preservation-HV \$1,000 \$1,000 Decrease: \$180 on steam for cooling or predicted life of the DWNS HALL	\$1,000 \$1,000 and/or heating. Repla	\$1,000	n electric,
KEAN UNIVERSI Dept Priority 2 Project ID: 7 Project Type Code Bond: Sub-Total: Operating I Decentralization of gas fired equipment KEAN UNIVERSI Dept Priority 3	TY STEAM I LOCAT 5F008 e: A02 Proj \$4,000 \$4,000 mpact: Increas boiler physical plant fro t. All equipment is be TY RENOVA LOCAT 5F1,354	DE-CENTRALIZATION FION: MAIN CAMI ect Type Description: \$1,000 \$1,000 e: \$0 om all buildings reliant yond the benchmark for ATE AND EXPAND DO	PUS, UNION Preservation-HV \$1,000 \$1,000 Decrease: \$180 on steam for cooling or predicted life of the DWNS HALL	\$1,000 \$1,000 and/or heating. Repla	\$1,000	n electric,
KEAN UNIVERSI Dept Priority 2 Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod Bond: Sub-Total: Operating I Decentralization of gas fired equipment KEAN UNIVERSI Dept Priority 3 Project ID: 7	TY STEAM I LOCAT 5F008 e: A02 Proj \$4,000 \$4,000 mpact: Increas boiler physical plant fro t. All equipment is be TY RENOVA LOCAT 5F1,354	DE-CENTRALIZATION FION: MAIN CAMI ect Type Description: \$1,000 \$1,000 e: \$0 om all buildings reliant yond the benchmark for ATE AND EXPAND DO FION: UNION, NJ	PUS, UNION Preservation-HV \$1,000 \$1,000 Decrease: \$180 on steam for cooling or predicted life of the DWNS HALL	\$1,000 \$1,000 and/or heating. Repla	\$1,000	n electric,

Built in 1966, Downs Hall houses Student Health Services and Campus Safety. With additional funding, we will remodel and expand the facility into a full-scale health and wellness center. This will create a space for self-care and practice that will help students to balance stressors during their time.
Project ID: 75F1,353 Project Type Code: E03 Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation General: \$10,100 \$3,000 \$3,000 \$3,000 \$1,100 Sub-Total: \$10,100 \$3,000 Decrease: \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$3,000 Decrease: \$0 Paplacement of 12 Roofs within Kean University. The existing list of roofs that are over their predicted benchmark life span: Angola, Administration, Townsend, Bruce, Hutchinson Hall, Hennings Hall, Quads Res Halls, Downs Hall (portion), Maintena Angola, Administration, Townsend, Bruce, Hutchinson Hall, Hennings Hall, Quads Res Halls, Downs Hall (portion), Maintena Angola, Administration, Townsend, Bruce, Hutchinson Hall, Hennings Hall, Quads Res Halls, Downs Hall (portion), Maintena Angola, Administration, Townsend, Bruce, Hutchinson Hall, Hennings Hall, Quads Res Halls, Downs Hall (portion), Maintena Angola, Administration, Townsend, Bruce, Hutchinson Hall, Hennings Hall, Quads Res Halls, Downs Hall (portion), Maintena Angola, Administration, Townsend, Bruce, Hutchinson Hall, Hennings Hall, Quads Res Halls, Downs Hall (portion), Maintena Angola, Administration, Townsend, Bruce, Hutchinson Hall, Hennings Hall, Quads Res Halls, Downs Hall (portion), Maintena Minued efforts are spent repairing leaks and limping along with deteriorating membranes that that will eventually lead to com KEAN UNIVERSITY D'ANGOLA LOCKER ROOM UPGRADES LOCATION: UNION, NJ Perlect Type Code: E03 Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation Bond: \$6,650 \$4,000 \$1,000 \$1,000 \$650 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 encovation of Locker Rooms that were originally built in the 1960's. Concrete and tile are beyond repair, layout is no longer ap rrent use, moisture management system in place is not adequate. KEAN UNIVERSITY MIRON STUDENT CENTER RENOVATION LOCATION: UNION, NJ Project Diz 75F1,355 Project Type Code: E03 Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation General: \$28,000 \$14,000 \$14,000 \$0 \$0		Agenc	y Capital Budget	Request	(000's)	
REPLACE ROOFING - 12 LOCATIONS LOCATION: UNION, NJ Project ID: 75F1,353 Project Type Code: E03 Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation General: \$10,100 \$3,000 \$3,000 \$3,000 \$3,000 \$1,100 Sub-Total: \$10,100 \$3,000 \$3,000 \$3,000 \$3,000 \$1,100 Sub-Total: \$10,100 \$3,000 \$3,000 \$3,000 \$3,000 \$1,100 Operating Impact: Increase: \$3,000 \$3,000 \$3,000 \$1,100 Operating Impact: Increase: \$3,000 \$3,000 \$1,000 \$1,000 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Project Type Code: E03 Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation Bond: \$6,650 \$4,000 \$1,000 \$1,000 \$650 Sub-Total: \$6,650 \$4,000 \$1,000 \$1,000 \$650 Operating Impact: Incr						
REPLACE ROOFING - 12 LOCATIONS LOCATION: UNION, NJ Project ID: 75F1,353 Project Type Code: E03 Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation General: \$10,100 \$3,000 \$3,000 \$3,000 \$3,000 \$1,100 Sub-Total: \$10,100 \$3,000 \$3,000 \$3,000 \$3,000 \$1,100 Sub-Total: \$10,100 \$3,000 \$3,000 \$3,000 \$3,000 \$1,100 Operating Impact: Increase: \$3,000 \$3,000 \$3,000 \$1,100 Operating Impact: Increase: \$3,000 \$3,000 \$1,000 \$1,000 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Project Type Code: E03 Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation Bond: \$6,650 \$4,000 \$1,000 \$1,000 \$650 Sub-Total: \$6,650 \$4,000 \$1,000 \$1,000 \$650 Operating Impact: Incr						
Dept Priority 4 LOCATION: UNION, NJ Project Dir 75F1,353 Project Type Code: E03 Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation General: \$10,100 \$3,000 \$3,000 \$3,000 \$3,000 \$1,100 Sub-Total: \$10,100 \$3,000 \$3,000 \$3,000 \$3,000 \$1,100 Operating Impact: Increase: \$3,000 Decrease: \$0 eplacement of 12 Roofs within Kean University. The existing list of roofs that are over their predicted benchmark life span: Angola, Administration, Townsend, Bruce, Hutchinson Hall, Hennings Hall, Quads Res Halls, Downs Hall (portion), Maintena ontinued efforts are spent repairing leaks and limping along with deteriorating membranes that that will eventually lead to com KEAN UNIVERSITY D'ANGOLA LOCKER ROOM UPGRADES Dept Priority 5 LOCATION: UNION, NJ Project Type Code: E03 Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation Bond: \$6,650 \$4,000 \$1,000 \$1,000 \$650 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 enovation of Locker Rooms that were originally built in the 1960's. Con	KEAN UNIVERSIT	Y				
General: \$10,100 \$3,000 \$3,000 \$3,000 \$1,100 Sub-Total: \$10,100 \$3,000 \$3,000 \$3,000 \$1,100 Operating Impact: Increase: \$3,000 \$3,000 \$3,000 \$1,100 Operating Impact: Increase: \$3,000 \$3,000 \$3,000 \$1,100 Angola, Administration, Townsend, Bruce, Hutchinson Hall, Hennings Hall, Quads Res Halls, Downs Hall (portion), Maintena ontinued efforts are spent repairing leaks and limping along with deteriorating membranes that that will eventually lead to com KEAN UNIVERSITY D'ANGOLA LOCKER ROOM UPGRADES Dept Priority 5 LOCATION: UNION, NJ Project Type Code: E03 Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation Bond: \$6,650 \$4,000 \$1,000 \$1,000 \$650 Sub-Total: \$6,650 \$4,000 \$1,000 \$1,000 \$650 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 enovation of Locker Rooms that were originally built in the 1960's. Concrete and tile are beyond repair, layout is no longer ap rrent use, moisture management system in place is not adequate. MIRON STUDENT CENTER RENOVATION LO		LOCA		ATIONS		
Sub-Total: \$10,100 \$3,000 \$3,000 \$3,000 \$1,100 Operating Impact: Increase: \$3,000 Decrease: \$0 splacement of 12 Roofs within Kean University. The existing list of roofs that are over their predicted benchmark life span: Angola, Administration, Townsend, Bruce, Hutchinson Hall, Hennings Hall, Quads Res Halls, Downs Hall (portion), Maintena ontinued efforts are spent repairing leaks and limping along with deteriorating membranes that that will eventually lead to com KEAN UNIVERSITY D'ANGOLA LOCKER ROOM UPGRADES LOCATION: UNION, NJ Project Type Code: E03 Project Type Code: E03 Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation Bond: \$6,650 \$4,000 \$1,000 \$1,000 Sub-Total: \$6,650 \$4,000 \$1,000 \$1,000 \$650 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 envotation of Locker Rooms that were originally built in the 1960's. Concrete and tile are beyond repair, layout is no longer ap rrent use, moisture management system in place is not adequate.	Project Type Code	E03 Pro	ject Type Description:	Construction-Rer	novations and Rehabi	litation
Operating Impact: Increase: \$3,000 Decrease: \$0 Angola, Administration, Townsend, Bruce, Hutchinson Hall, Hennings Hall, Quads Res Halls, Downs Hall (portion), Maintena ontinued efforts are spent repairing leaks and limping along with deteriorating membranes that that will eventually lead to com KEAN UNIVERSITY D'ANGOLA LOCKER ROOM UPGRADES LOCATION: UNION, NJ Project ID: 75F1,369 Project Type Code: E03 Project Type Code: E03 Project Type Code: \$6,650 \$4,000 \$1,000 \$1000 \$1,000 \$6,650 \$4,000 \$1,000 \$1,000 \$6,650 \$4,000 \$1,000 \$1,000 \$1,000 \$1,000 \$6,650 \$4,000 \$1,000 \$1,000 \$6,650 \$4,000 \$1,000 \$1,000 \$6,650 \$4,000 \$1,000 \$1,000 \$6,650 \$4,000 \$1,000 \$1,000 \$6,650 \$4,000 \$1,000 \$1,000 \$1,000 \$1,000 \$26,	General:	\$10,100	\$3,000	\$3,000	\$3,000	\$1,100
placement of 12 Roofs within Kean University. The existing list of roofs that are over their predicted benchmark life span: Angola, Administration, Townsend, Bruce, Hutchinson Hall, Hennings Hall, Quads Res Halls, Downs Hall (portion), Maintena ontinued efforts are spent repairing leaks and limping along with deteriorating membranes that that will eventually lead to com KEAN UNIVERSITY D'ANGOLA LOCKER ROOM UPGRADES LOCATION: UNION, NJ Project Type Code: E03 Project Type Code: E03 Project Type Code: \$6,650 \$4,000 \$1,000 \$1,000 \$1,000 \$6,650 \$4,000 \$1,000 \$1,000 \$6,650 \$4,000 \$1,000 \$1,000 \$6,650 \$4,000 \$1,000 \$1,000 \$6,650 \$4,000 \$1,000 \$1,000 \$6,650 \$4,000 \$2,000 \$1,000 \$1,000 \$2,000 \$1,000 \$1,000 \$650 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 enovation of Locker Rooms that were originally built in the 1960's. Concrete and tile are beyond repair, layout is no longer ap rrent use, moisture management system in p	Sub-Total:	\$10,100	\$3,000	\$3,000	\$3,000	\$1,100
Project Type Code: E03 Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation Bond: \$6,650 \$4,000 \$1,000 \$1,000 \$650 Sub-Total: \$6,650 \$4,000 \$1,000 \$1,000 \$650 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 enovation of Locker Rooms that were originally built in the 1960's. Concrete and tile are beyond repair, layout is no longer ap rrent use, moisture management system in place is not adequate. MIRON STUDENT CENTER RENOVATION LOCATION: UNION, NJ Dept Priority 6 Project Type Code: E03 Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation General: \$28,000 \$14,000 \$14,000 \$0 \$0 \$0	KEAN UNIVERSIT					
Bond: \$6,650 \$4,000 \$1,000 \$1,000 \$650 Sub-Total: \$6,650 \$4,000 \$1,000 \$1,000 \$650 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 enovation of Locker Rooms that were originally built in the 1960's. Concrete and tile are beyond repair, layout is no longer ap rrent use, moisture management system in place is not adequate. KEAN UNIVERSITY MIRON STUDENT CENTER RENOVATION LOCATION: UNION, NJ Dept Priority 6 Project ID: 75F1,355 Project Type Code: E03 Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation General: \$28,000 \$14,000 \$0 \$0	Dept Priority 5			PGRADES		
Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 enovation of Locker Rooms that were originally built in the 1960's. Concrete and tile are beyond repair, layout is no longer ap rrent use, moisture management system in place is not adequate. KEAN UNIVERSITY MIRON STUDENT CENTER RENOVATION LOCATION: UNION, NJ Dept Priority 6 Project ID: 75F1,355 Project Type Code: E03 Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation General: \$28,000 \$14,000 \$0 \$0	Project ID: 75	LOCA ⁻ F1,369	TION: UNION, NJ		novations and Rehabi	litation
enovation of Locker Rooms that were originally built in the 1960's. Concrete and tile are beyond repair, layout is no longer ap rrent use, moisture management system in place is not adequate. KEAN UNIVERSITY MIRON STUDENT CENTER RENOVATION LOCATION: UNION, NJ Dept Priority 6 Project ID: 75F1,355 Project Type Code: E03 Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation General: \$28,000 \$14,000 \$14,000 \$0 \$0	Project ID: 75 Project Type Code	LOCA F1,369 : E03 Proj	TION: UNION, NJ	Construction-Rer		
MIRON STUDENT CENTER RENOVATION LOCATION: UNION, NJ Project ID: 75F1,355 Project Type Code: E03 Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation General: \$28,000 \$14,000 \$14,000 \$0 \$0	Project ID: 75 Project Type Code Bond:	LOCA F1,369 : E03 Proj \$6,650	TION: UNION, NJ ject Type Description: \$4,000	Construction-Rer \$1,000	\$1,000	\$650
Project Type Code: E03 Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation General: \$28,000 \$14,000 \$14,000 \$0 \$0	Project ID: 75 Project Type Code Bond: [Sub-Total: [Operating In Renovation of Locke surrent use, moisture	LOCA F1,369 : E03 Proj \$6,650 \$6,650 \$6,650 \$6,650 apact: Increas r Rooms that were of a management system	TION: UNION, NJ ject Type Description:] \$4,000] \$4,000 se: \$0 riginally built in the 196	Construction-Rer \$1,000 \$1,000 Decrease: \$0 0's. Concrete and tile	\$1,000 \$1,000	\$650 \$650
General: \$28,000 \$14,000 \$14,000 \$0 \$0	Project ID: 75 Project Type Code Bond: [Sub-Total: [Operating In Renovation of Locke current use, moisture KEAN UNIVERSIT	LOCA F1,369 : E03 Proj \$6,650 \$6,650 pact: Increas r Rooms that were of e management system Y MIRON :	TION: UNION, NJ ject Type Description: \$4,000 \$4,000 \$e: \$0 riginally built in the 196 m in place is not adequ STUDENT CENTER R	Construction-Rer \$1,000 \$1,000 Decrease: \$0 0's. Concrete and tile ate.	\$1,000 \$1,000	\$650 \$650
	Project ID: 75 Project Type Code Bond: [Sub-Total: [Operating In Renovation of Locke current use, moisture KEAN UNIVERSIT Dept Priority 6 Project ID: 75	LOCA F1,369 : E03 Proj \$6,650 \$6,650 apact: Increas r Rooms that were of e management system Y MIRON : LOCA F1,355	TION: UNION, NJ ject Type Description: \$4,000 \$4,000 \$62 \$0 riginally built in the 196 m in place is not adequ STUDENT CENTER R TION: UNION, NJ	Construction-Rer \$1,000 \$1,000 Decrease: \$0 0's. Concrete and tile ate. ENOVATION	\$1,000 \$1,000	\$650 \$650 ayout is no longer ap
Sub-Total: \$28,000 \$14,000 \$14,000 \$0 \$0	Project ID: 75 Project Type Code Bond: [Sub-Total: [Operating In Renovation of Locke current use, moisture KEAN UNIVERSIT Dept Priority 6 Project ID: 75 Project Type Code	LOCA F1,369 : E03 Proj \$6,650 \$6,650 s 6,650 s 6,650 s 7 Rooms that were on a management system y MIRON = LOCA F1,355 : E03 Proj	TION: UNION, NJ ject Type Description: [\$4,000] \$4,000 se: \$0 riginally built in the 196 m in place is not adequ STUDENT CENTER R TION: UNION, NJ ject Type Description:	Construction-Rer \$1,000 \$1,000 Decrease: \$0 0's. Concrete and tile ate. ENOVATION Construction-Rer	\$1,000 \$1,000 e are beyond repair, la	\$650 \$650 ayout is no longer ap

Built in 1956, Miron Student Center is the main hub for students at the University. The cafeteria in this building is no longer large enough to accommodate student traffic. Further, the age of the building is at the point where this project will require and include, demolition of existing cafeteria, upgrade of electric utilities, roof replacement, and upgrade of all mechanical functions in the original section of this building.

	Agenc	y Capital Budget	Request	(000's)		
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031]
KEAN UNIVERSI						
Dept Priority 7 Project ID: 7 Project Type Coc	LOCA ⁻ 5F1,351	IAN HALL RENOVATI	Preservation-Oth	ier		
General:	\$1,500	\$1,500	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Sub-Total:	\$1,500	\$1,500	\$0	\$0	\$0	
	eman Hall and Dougal		<i>Decrease:</i> \$0 ted and no longer use	ful as housing. Their	prominent location or	n campus will
KEAN UNIVERSI	TY SCIENC LOCA ⁻ '5F1,398	E LAB UPGRADES FION: UNION, NJ ect Type Description:	Construction-Re	novations and Rehab	litation	
KEAN UNIVERSI Dept Priority 8 Project ID: 7	TY SCIENC LOCA ⁻ '5F1,398	FION: UNION, NJ	Construction-Rei	novations and Rehab	litation \$1,000	l
Dept Priority 8 Project ID: 7 Project Type Coc	TY SCIENC LOCA ⁻ 5F1,398 le: E03 Proj	FION: UNION, NJ		1		
KEAN UNIVERSI Dept Priority 8 Project ID: 7 Project Type Cocc Bond: Sub-Total: Operating of	TY SCIENC LOCA ⁻ 25F1,398 le: E03 Proj \$4,000 \$4,000	FION: UNION, NJ ect Type Description: \$1,000 (\$1,000 e: \$0	\$1,000 \$1,000 Decrease: \$0	\$1,000	\$1,000	
KEAN UNIVERSI Dept Priority 8 Project ID: 7 Project Type Coc Bond: Sub-Total: Operating I Opgrade Outdated KEAN UNIVERSI KEAN UNIVERSI Dept Priority 9	TY SCIENC LOCA 5F1,398 le: E03 Proj \$4,000 \$4,000 Impact: Increas Science Labs to meet TY MEN/WO LOCA	FION: UNION, NJ ect Type Description: 51,000 (\$1,000 e: \$0 R2 Designation Requi	\$1,000 \$1,000 Decrease: \$0 rements	\$1,000	\$1,000	
KEAN UNIVERSI Dept Priority 8 Project ID: 7 Project Type Coor Bond: Sub-Total: Operating I Jpgrade Outdated KEAN UNIVERSI Dept Priority 9	TY SCIENC LOCA [*] '5F1,398 le: E03 Proj \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 Impact: Increas Science Labs to meet TY MEN/WO LOCA [*]	FION: UNION, NJ ect Type Description: 51,000 (\$1,000 e: \$0 R2 Designation Requi	\$1,000 \$1,000 Decrease: \$0 rements PGRADES LOCATIONS	\$1,000	\$1,000	
KEAN UNIVERSI Dept Priority 8 Project ID: 7 Project Type Cocc Bond: Sub-Total: Operating Upgrade Outdated Image: Sub-Total Sub-Total KEAN UNIVERSI Image: Sub-Total Sub-Total Dept Priority 9 Project ID: 7	TY SCIENC LOCA [*] '5F1,398 le: E03 Proj \$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 Impact: Increas Science Labs to meet TY MEN/WO LOCA [*]	FION: UNION, NJ ect Type Description: [\$1,000 [\$1,000 e: \$0 R2 Designation Requi	\$1,000 \$1,000 Decrease: \$0 rements PGRADES LOCATIONS	\$1,000	\$1,000	

Upgrades bathroom facilities for men/woman in four buildings, all floors: CAS, Science, Townsend Hall, NTLC, East Campus. Upgrades, Family Rest rooms and make ADA compliant.

	Agen	cy Capital Budget	Request	(000's)	
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031
KEAN UNIVERS	ITY				
1 5	10 LOC/ 75F850	US EMERGENCY GEN ATION: MULTIPLE roject Type Description:	LOCATIONS	NEL UPGRADES Safety Over \$50,000	
General	\$2,500	\$1,000	\$500	\$500	\$500
Sub-Total:	\$2,500	\$1,000	\$500	\$500	\$500
<i>Operating</i> pgrades and Ma	-	ase: \$0 facilities for fire safety c	<i>Decrease:</i> \$0 ompliance, and replac	ement of campus cur	rent generators.
	REPL/	ACEMENT OF ELECTF ATION: MAIN CAM	RICAL SYSTEMS, CAI PUS, UNION	MPUS WIDE	
	REPL/ 11 LOC/ 75F006				
Dept Priority Project ID:	REPL/ 11 LOC/ 75F006 de: A01 Pr	ATION: MAIN CAM	PUS, UNION Preservation-Ele		\$500
Dept Priority Project ID: Project Type Co	REPL/ 11 LOC/ 75F006 de: A01 Pr \$2,000	ATION: MAIN CAM	PUS, UNION Preservation-Ele \$500	ctrical	\$500
Dept Priority Project ID: Project Type Co General: Sub-Total: Operating lectrical system of llowing buildings pownsend Hall, ar	REPL/ LOC/ 75F006 de: A01 Pr \$2,000 \$2,000 Impact: Increa components and equip : Vaughn-Eames, Adr id the Townley House	ATION: MAIN CAM	PUS, UNION Preservation-Ele \$500 \$500 Decrease: \$0 and distribution panels ience Building, East C ssary to comply with th	ctrical \$500 \$500 5, would be removed a ampus, Maintenance ne National Electrical	\$500 and replaced as requ Building, Hutchinsor
Dept Priority Project ID: Project Type Co General: Sub-Total: Operating lectrical system of illowing buildings pownsend Hall, ar creased power lo	REPL/ LOC/ 75F006 de: A01 Pr \$2,000 \$2,000 Impact: Increa components and equip : Vaughn-Eames, Adr do the Townley House boads. All equipment li	ATION: MAIN CAM oject Type Description:	PUS, UNION Preservation-Ele \$500 \$500 Decrease: \$0 and distribution panels ience Building, East C ssary to comply with th	ctrical \$500 \$500 5, would be removed a ampus, Maintenance ne National Electrical	\$500 and replaced as requ Building, Hutchinsor
Dept Priority Project ID: Project Type Co General: Sub-Total: Operating lectrical system of ollowing buildings ownsend Hall, ar acreased power le KEAN UNIVERS Dept Priority Project ID:	REPL/ LOC/ 75F006 de: A01 Pr \$2,000 \$2,000 \$2,000 Impact: Increa components and equip : Vaughn-Eames, Adr do the Townley House boads. All equipment li ITY ELEVA LOC/ 75F852	ATION: MAIN CAM	PUS, UNION Preservation-Ele \$500 Decrease: \$0 and distribution panels ience Building, East C ssary to comply with th the benchmark of pre LOCATIONS	ctrical \$500 \$500 5, would be removed a ampus, Maintenance ne National Electrical	\$500 and replaced as requ Building, Hutchinsor Code requirements a
Dept Priority Project ID: Project Type Co General: Sub-Total: Operating lectrical system of llowing buildings bownsend Hall, ar creased power lo KEAN UNIVERS	REPL/ LOC/ 75F006 de: A01 Pr \$2,000 \$2,000 Impact: Increa components and equip : Vaughn-Eames, Adr do the Townley House bods. All equipment li ITY ELEVA 12 LOC/ 75F852 de: E03 Pr	ATION: MAIN CAM	PUS, UNION Preservation-Ele \$500 Decrease: \$0 and distribution panels ience Building, East C ssary to comply with th the benchmark of pre LOCATIONS Construction-Rei	ctrical \$500 \$500 a, would be removed a ampus, Maintenance ne National Electrical adicted life.	\$500 and replaced as requ Building, Hutchinsor Code requirements a

I	Agenc	y Capital Budget	Request	(000's)		
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031	
KEAN UNIVERSI						
	LOCA	CEMENT-MAIN SWIT	CH GEAR PUS, UNION			
Dept Priority 1	3					
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	25F005		Dressnution Fla			
Project Type Cod	le: A01 Pro	ject Type Description:	Preservation-Ele	ciricai		
Bond:	\$9,390	\$390	\$3,000	\$3,000	\$3,000	
Sub-Total:	\$9,390	\$390	\$3,000	\$3,000	\$3,000	
Operating I	Impact: Increas	e: \$0	Decrease: \$0			
	replace and upgrade e			ribution systems and	underground feeder	The
	pgrade of the electrical			-	-	
-	nd the benchmark for p	•	ermance performance	, salety and reliability	or aging equipment.	All
KEAN UNIVERSI	ТҮ					
	CAMPU	S INFRASTRUCTURE	UPGRADES			
	. LOCA		PUS, UNION			
Dept Priority 1	4					
Project ID: 7	'5F023					
-,		ject Type Description:	Infractructure Do			
Project Type Cod	le: F02 Proj	leet Type Description.	initiastructure-Ro	ads and Approaches		
1.10/001121	le: F02 Proj	\$1,000	\$1,000	ads and Approaches \$1,000	\$1,000	
Project Type Cod		1	1		\$1,000	
Project Type Cod Bond: Sub-Total:	\$4,000	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$1,000		
Project Type Cod Bond: Sub-Total: Operating I	\$4,000 \$4,000 [mpact: Increas	\$1,000 \$1,000 \$1,000	\$1,000 \$1,000 Decrease: \$0	\$1,000	\$1,000	
Project Type Cod Bond: Sub-Total: Operating I	\$4,000 \$4,000 Impact: Increas n of campus roadways	\$1,000 \$1,000 \$1,000 \$1,000 \$1,000 \$1,000 \$1,000 \$1,000 \$1,000 \$1,000	\$1,000 \$1,000 Decrease: \$0 necessary to undertak	\$1,000 \$1,000 e this project. The la	\$1,000	-
Project Type Cod Bond: Sub-Total: Operating I Due to deterioration nd/or repaving wo	\$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 Impact: Increas n of campus roadways ork, as well as storm dr	\$1,000 \$1,000 \$e: \$0 and parking lots, it is r ainage improvements,	\$1,000 \$1,000 Decrease: \$0 necessary to undertak	\$1,000 \$1,000 e this project. The la	\$1,000	-
Project Type Cod Bond: Sub-Total: Operating I Due to deterioratior and/or repaving wo	\$4,000 \$4,000 Impact: Increas n of campus roadways	\$1,000 \$1,000 \$e: \$0 and parking lots, it is r ainage improvements,	\$1,000 \$1,000 Decrease: \$0 necessary to undertak	\$1,000 \$1,000 e this project. The la	\$1,000	-
Project Type Cod Bond: Sub-Total: Operating I Due to deterioration and/or repaving wo installations, draina	\$4,000 \$4,000 Impact: Increas n of campus roadways rrk, as well as storm dr age basins and retentio	\$1,000 \$1,000 \$e: \$0 and parking lots, it is r ainage improvements,	\$1,000 \$1,000 Decrease: \$0 necessary to undertak	\$1,000 \$1,000 e this project. The la	\$1,000	-
Project Type Cod Bond: Sub-Total: Operating I Due to deterioration and/or repaying wo	\$4,000 \$4,000 Impact: Increas n of campus roadways rrk, as well as storm dr age basins and retentic	\$1,000 \$1,000 se: \$0 and parking lots, it is r ainage improvements, in areas.	\$1,000 \$1,000 Decrease: \$0 necessary to undertak including stabilization	\$1,000 \$1,000 e this project. The la	\$1,000	-
Project Type Cod Bond: Sub-Total: Operating I Due to deterioration and/or repaving wo installations, draina	\$4,000 \$4,000 Impact: Increas n of campus roadways ork, as well as storm dr age basins and retention TY MICHAE	\$1,000 \$1,000\$1,000 \$1,	\$1,000 \$1,000 Decrease: \$0 necessary to undertak including stabilization	\$1,000 \$1,000 e this project. The la	\$1,000	-
Project Type Cod Bond: Sub-Total: Operating I Due to deterioration and/or repaving wo installations, draina	\$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 Impact: Increas n of campus roadways rrk, as well as storm dr age basins and retentic TY MICHAE LOCA	\$1,000 \$1,000\$1,000 \$1,	\$1,000 \$1,000 Decrease: \$0 necessary to undertak including stabilization	\$1,000 \$1,000 e this project. The la	\$1,000	-
Project Type Cod Bond: Sub-Total: Operating I Due to deterioration and/or repaving wo installations, draina KEAN UNIVERSI Dept Priority	\$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 Impact: Increas n of campus roadways rrk, as well as storm dr age basins and retentic TY MICHAE LOCA	\$1,000 \$1,000\$1,000 \$1,	\$1,000 \$1,000 Decrease: \$0 necessary to undertak including stabilization	\$1,000 \$1,000 e this project. The la	\$1,000	-
Project Type Cod Bond: Sub-Total: Operating I Due to deterioration and/or repaving wo installations, draina KEAN UNIVERSI Dept Priority	\$4,000 \$4,000 Impact: Increas ork, as well as storm dr age basins and retention TY MICHAE 5 LOCA 55F1,368	\$1,000 \$1,000\$1,000 \$1,	\$1,000 \$1,000 Decrease: \$0 necessary to undertak including stabilization	\$1,000 \$1,000 e this project. The la of unstable sub-surfa	\$1,000	-
Project Type Cod Bond: Sub-Total: Operating I Due to deterioration and/or repaving wo installations, draina KEAN UNIVERSI Dept Priority 1: Project ID: 7	\$4,000 \$4,000 Impact: Increas ork, as well as storm dr age basins and retention TY MICHAE 5 LOCA 55F1,368	\$1,000 \$1	\$1,000 \$1,000 Decrease: \$0 necessary to undertak including stabilization	\$1,000 \$1,000 e this project. The la of unstable sub-surfa	\$1,000	-
Project Type Cod Bond: Sub-Total: Operating I Due to deterioration nd/or repaving wo installations, draina KEAN UNIVERSI Dept Priority 1: Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod Bond:	\$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 Impact: Increas on of campus roadways ork, as well as storm dr age basins and retentic TTY MICHAE 5 LOCA 5551,368 Ie: E02 Proj \$25,000	\$1,000 \$1,000\$1,000 \$1,	\$1,000 \$1,000 Decrease: \$0 necessary to undertak including stabilization CTURE BUILDING Construction-New	\$1,000 \$1,000 e this project. The la of unstable sub-surfa	\$1,000 atter consists of resurf ace conditions, and ne ace \$3,000	-
Project Type Cod Bond: Sub-Total: Operating I Due to deterioration nd/or repaving wo nstallations, draina KEAN UNIVERSI Dept Priority 1: Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod	\$4,000 \$4,000 \$4,000 Impact: Increas n of campus roadways ork, as well as storm dr age basins and retentic try MICHAE 5 LOCA 551,368 de: E02 Pro	\$1,000 \$1,000 \$1,000 and parking lots, it is r ainage improvements, on areas. CL GRAVES ARCHITE TION: UNION, NJ ject Type Description: \$14,000	\$1,000 \$1,000 Decrease: \$0 necessary to undertak including stabilization CTURE BUILDING Construction-New \$5,000	\$1,000 \$1,000 e this project. The la of unstable sub-surfa	\$1,000 atter consists of resurf	-

Our Architecture Program is rapidly growing. Data shows that the field of Architecture is a growing field and programs are limited in New Jersey. To meet these demands we are planning to construct a center for architecture that caters to the needs of these programs and prepares our students for these careers. It will include computer/design labs, studio space, creative spaces, classrooms and offices. This new center will place Kean University at the forefront of this field and prepare our youth for careers.

TOTAL COST TYR PROC REQUESTED FY - 2025 REQUESTED FY - 2027 REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031 KEAN UNIVERSITY SITE IMPROVEMENTS/DEVELOPMENT LOCATION: MAIN CAMPUS, UNION Dept Priority 16 DOCATION: MAIN CAMPUS, UNION Project Type Code: A06 Project Type Description: Preservation-Other Other: \$3.000 \$1.000 \$1.000 \$1.000 \$0 Sub-Total: \$3.000 \$1.000 \$1.000 \$0 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Sta improvement would include landscaping, site furnishing, graphics/directional signage and campus perimeter fencing. Site landscaping work is required to improve the quality of life and safety on campus. KEAN UNIVERSITY ENERGY CONSERVATION IMPROVEMENTS LOCATION: MAIN CAMPUS, UNION Project Type Code: F01 Project Type Description: Infrastructure-Energy Improvements General: \$12.700 \$6.000 \$6.000 \$300 \$400 Sub-Total: \$12.700 \$6.000 \$6.000 \$300 \$400 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$30 Decrease: \$30 The proj		Agenc	y Capital Budget	Request	(000's)		
SITE IMPROVEMENTS/DEVELOPMENT Pageat III Project IIII Project IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII	[
SITE IMPROVEMENTS/DEVELOPMENT Pageat III Project IIII Project IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII							
LOCATION:MAIN CAMPUS, UNION:Project Type Code:Yeb Project Type Description:Preservation-OtherOther:\$3,000\$1,000\$1,000\$1,000Sub-rota:\$3,000\$1,000\$1,000\$1,000Operating Impact:Increase:StDecrease:StSte Improvement vould include landscaping, site furnishing, graphics/directional signage: and campus perimeter fencing. Site landscaping work is required to improve the quality of life and safety on campus.KEAN UNIVERSITY Description:ENERGY CONSERVATION IMPROVEMENTS LOCATION:ENERGY CONSERVATION IMPROVEMENTS LOCATION:Project Type Code:FoiProject Type Description:Infrastructure-Energy ImprovementsSub-rota:\$12,700\$6,000\$300\$400Sub-rota:\$12,700\$6,000\$300\$400Sub-rota:\$12,700\$6,000\$300\$400Sub-rota:\$12,700\$6,000\$300\$400Sub-rota:\$12,700\$6,000\$300\$400Sub-rota:\$12,700\$6,000\$300\$400Sub-rota:\$12,700\$6,000\$300\$400Sub-rota:\$12,700\$6,000\$300\$400Sub-rota:\$12,700\$6,000\$6,000\$300Sub-rota:\$12,700\$6,000\$6,000\$300Sub-rota:\$12,700\$6,000\$6,000\$300Sub-rota:\$12,700\$6,000\$300\$400Sub-rota:\$12,700\$6,000\$300\$400 <td< td=""><td>KEAN UNIVERSI</td><td>ТҮ</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></td<>	KEAN UNIVERSI	ТҮ					
Dept Priority 16 Project ID: 75F025 Project Type Code: A06 Project Type Description: Preservation-Other Other: \$3,000 \$1,000 \$1,000 \$1,000 \$0 Sub-Total: \$3,000 \$1,000 \$1,000 \$1,000 \$0 Sub-Total: \$3,000 \$1,000 \$1,000 \$1,000 \$0 Sub-Total: \$3,000 \$1,000 \$1,000 \$1,000 \$0 Ste improvement would include landscaping, site furnishing, graphics/directional signage and campus perimeter fencing. Site landscaping work is required to improve the quality of life and safety on campus. KEAN UNIVERSITY ENERGY CONSERVATION IMPROVEMENTS Dept Priority 17 LCCATION: MAIN CAMPUS, UNION Project Type Code: F01 Project Type Description: Infrastructure-Energy Improvements General: \$12,700 \$6,000 \$300 \$400 Sub-Totat: \$12,700 \$6,000 \$300 \$400 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$350 This project Involves extension of the energy management system to all buildings on campus and in							
Project Type Code: A06 Project Type Description: Preservation-Other Other: \$3.000 \$1.000 \$1.000 \$1.000 \$0 Sub-Total: \$3.000 \$1.000 \$1.000 \$1.000 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Site improvement would include landscaping, site furnishing, graphics/directional signage and campus perimeter fencing. Site landscaping work is required to improve the quality of life and safety on campus. KEAN UNIVERSITY ENERGY CONSERVATION IMPROVEMENTS Dept Priority 17 Project Type Code: F01 Project Type Description: Infrastructure-Energy Improvements Stato \$400 Sub-Total: \$12,700 \$6,000 \$300 \$400 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$350 This project Involves extension of the energy management system to all buildings on campus and includes replacement of existing lighting fixtures, electrical/mechanical equipment and installation of new insulating glass windows. The project includes installation of new energy-efficient inghting systems, variable speed drives, and other energy efficient mechanical/electrical equipment upgrades. KEAN UNIVERSITY CAMPUS UNDERGROUND STEAMLINE VALVE & LEAK REPAIRS <tr< td=""><td>Dept Priority 10</td><td>6 LOCA</td><td>HON: MAIN CAM</td><td>PUS, UNION</td><td></td><td></td><td></td></tr<>	Dept Priority 10	6 LOCA	HON: MAIN CAM	PUS, UNION			
Other: \$3,000 \$1,000 \$1,000 \$1,000 \$0 Sub-Total: \$3,000 \$1,000 \$1,000 \$1,000 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Ste improvement would include landscaping, site furnishing, graphics/directional signage and campus perimeter fencing. Site landscaping work is required to improve the quality of life and safety on campus. KEAN UNIVERSITY ENERGY CONSERVATION IMPROVEMENTS Dept Priority 17 LOCATION: MAIN CAMPUS, UNION Project Di: 75F022 Project Type Code: F01 Project Type Description: Infrastructure-Energy Improvements General: \$12,700 \$6,000 \$300 \$400 Sub-Total: \$12,700 \$6,000 \$300 \$400 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$350 This project Involves extension of the energy management system to all buildings on campus and includes replacement of existing lighting fixtures, electrical/mechanical/equipment and installation of new insulating glass windows. The project includes installation of new energy-efficient lighting systems, variable speed drives, and other energy efficient mechanical/electrical equipment upgrades. KEAN UNIVERSITY CAMPUS UNDERGROUND STEAML	Project ID: 7	5F025					
Sub-Total: \$3,000 \$1,000 \$1,000 \$1,000 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Stbe improvement would include landscaping, site furnishing, graphics/directional signage and campus perimeter fencing. Site landscaping work is required to improve the quality of life and safety on campus. KEAN UNIVERSITY ENERGY CONSERVATION IMPROVEMENTS LOCATION: MAIN CAMPUS, UNION Project ID: 75F022 Project ID: 75F022 Project ID: \$12,700 \$6,000 \$300 \$400 Sub-Total: \$12,700 \$6,000 \$300 \$400 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$350 This project Involves extension of the energy management system to all buildings on campus and includes replacement of existing lighting fixtures, electrical/mechanical equipment and installation of new insulating glass windows. The project includes installation of new energy efficient mechanical/electrical equipment upgrades. KEAN UNIVERSITY CAMPUS UNDERGROUND STEAMLINE VALVE & LEAK REPAIRS Dept Priority 18 LOCATION: UNIVERSITY GROUNDS CAMPUS UNDERGROUND STEAMLINE VALVE & LEAK REPAIRS DecATION: UNIVERSITY GROUNDS Project Type Code:	Project Type Cod	e: A06 Pro	ject Type Description:	Preservation-Oth	er		
Approximation Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Site improvement would include landscaping, site furnishing, graphics/directional signage and campus perimeter fencing. Site landscaping work is required to improve the quality of life and safety on campus. KEAN UNIVERSITY KEAN UNIVERSITY ENERGY CONSERVATION IMPROVEMENTS LOCATION: MAIN CAMPUS, UNION Project Dip 75F022 Project Type Code: F01 Project Type Description: Infrastructure-Energy Improvements General: \$12,700 \$6,000 \$300 \$400 Sub-Total: \$12,700 \$6,000 \$300 \$400 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$350 This project involves extension of the energy management system to all buildings on campus and includes replacement of existing lighting fixtures, electrical/mechanical/electrical equipment and installation of new insulation glass windows. The project includes installation of new insulating glass windows. The project includes installation of new insulation glass windows. The project and equipment and installation of new insulating glass windows. The project includes installation of new insulation glass windows. KEA	Other:	\$3,000	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$0	
Site improvement would include landscaping, site furnishing, graphics/directional signage and campus perimeter fencing. Site landscaping work is required to improve the quality of life and safety on campus. KEAN UNIVERSITY ENERGY CONSERVATION IMPROVEMENTS LOCATION: MAIN CAMPUS, UNION Dept Priority 17 Project Type Code: F01 Project Type Code: F01 Site infrastructure-Energy Improvements General: \$12,700 \$12,700 S6,000 \$350 This project involves extension of the energy management system to all buildings on campus and includes replacement of existing lighting fixtures, electrical/mechanical equipment and installation of new insulating glass windows. The project includes installation of new energy-efficient lighting systems, variable speed drives, and other energy efficient mechanical/electrical equipment upgrades. KEAN UNIVERSITY CAMPUS UNDERGROUND STEAMLINE VALVE & LEAK REPAIRS LOCATION: UNIVERSITY GROUNDS Project Type Code: A02 Project Type Description: Preservation-HVAC Bond: \$2,000 \$500 Stop Descripticon: Preservation-HVAC	Sub-Total:	\$3,000	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$0	
Site improvement would include landscaping, site furnishing, graphics/directional signage and campus perimeter fencing. Site landscaping work is required to improve the quality of life and safety on campus. KEAN UNIVERSITY ENERGY CONSERVATION IMPROVEMENTS LOCATION: MAIN CAMPUS, UNION Dept Priority 17 Project Type Code: F01 Project Type Code: F01 Site infrastructure-Energy Improvements General: \$12,700 \$12,700 S6,000 \$350 This project involves extension of the energy management system to all buildings on campus and includes replacement of existing lighting fixtures, electrical/mechanical equipment and installation of new insulating glass windows. The project includes installation of new energy-efficient lighting systems, variable speed drives, and other energy efficient mechanical/electrical equipment upgrades. KEAN UNIVERSITY CAMPUS UNDERGROUND STEAMLINE VALVE & LEAK REPAIRS LOCATION: UNIVERSITY GROUNDS Project Type Code: A02 Project Type Description: Preservation-HVAC Bond: \$2,000 \$500 Stop Descripticon: Preservation-HVAC	Operating	mnact: Increas	e : \$0	Decrease: \$0			
work is required to improve the quality of life and safety on campus. KEAN UNIVERSITY ENERGY CONSERVATION IMPROVEMENTS Dept Priority 17 Project ID: 75F022 Project Type Code: F01 Project Type Description: Infrastructure-Energy Improvements General: \$12,700 \$6,000 \$300 \$400 Sub-Total: \$12,700 \$6,000 \$300 \$400 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$350 This project involves extension of the energy management system to all buildings on campus and includes replacement of existing lighting fixtures, electrical/mechanical equipment and installation of new insulating glass windows. The project includes installation of new energy-efficient lighting systems, variable speed drives, and other energy efficient mechanical/electrical equipment upgrades. KEAN UNIVERSITY CAMPUS UNDERGROUND STEAMLINE VALVE & LEAK REPAIRS LOCATION: UNIVERSITY GROUNDS Project Type Code: A02 Project Type Description: Preservation-HVAC Bond: \$2,000 \$500 \$500 \$500 \$500 \$500		-			age and campus per	imeter fencing. Site la	ndscaning
KEAN UNIVERSITY ENERGY CONSERVATION IMPROVEMENTS Dept Priority 17 Project ID: 75F022 Project Type Code: F01 Sub-Total: \$12,700 \$12,700 \$6,000 \$6,000 \$300 \$400 Sub-Total: \$12,700 \$12,700 \$6,000 \$6,000 \$300 \$12,700 \$6,000 \$12,700 \$6,000 \$12,700 \$6,000 \$12,700 \$6,000 \$12,700 \$6,000 \$12,700 \$6,000 \$12,700 \$6,000 \$12,700 \$6,000 \$12,700 \$6,000 \$12,700 \$6,000 \$12,700 \$6,000 \$2,700 \$6,000 \$2,000	-	-			aye and campus per	imeter rending. Site la	nuscaping
ENERGY CONSERVATION IMPROVEMENTS LOCATION: MAIN CAMPUS, UNION Project ID: 75F022 Project Type Code: F01 Project Type Description: Infrastructure-Energy Improvements General: \$12,700 \$6,000 \$300 \$400 Sub-Total: \$12,700 \$6,000 \$300 \$300 Sub-Total: \$2,000 \$500 \$500							
LOCATION: MAIN CAMPUS, UNION Project ID: 75F022 Project Type Code: F01 Project Type Description: Infrastructure-Energy Improvements General: \$12,700 \$6,000 \$300 \$400 Sub-Total: \$12,700 \$6,000 \$300 \$400 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$350 This project involves extension of the energy management system to all buildings on campus and includes replacement of existing lighting fixtures, electrical/mechanical equipment and installation of new insulating glass windows. The project includes installation of new energy-efficient lighting systems, variable speed drives, and other energy efficient mechanical/electrical equipment upgrades. KEAN UNIVERSITY CAMPUS UNDERGROUND STEAMLINE VALVE & LEAK REPAIRS Dept Priority 18 Project Type Code: A02 Project Type Code: A02 <	KEAN UNIVERSI	ТҮ					
Dept Priority 17 Project ID: 75F022 Project Type Code: F01 Project Type Description: Infrastructure-Energy Improvements General: \$12,700 \$6,000 \$300 \$400 Sub-Total: \$12,700 \$6,000 \$6,000 \$300 \$400 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$350 This project involves extension of the energy management system to all buildings on campus and includes replacement of existing lighting fixtures, electrical/mechanical equipment and installation of new insulating glass windows. The project includes installation of new energy-efficient lighting systems, variable speed drives, and other energy efficient mechanical/electrical equipment upgrades. KEAN UNIVERSITY CAMPUS UNDERGROUND STEAMLINE VALVE & LEAK REPAIRS LOCATION: UNIVERSITY GROUNDS Dept Priority 18 Project Type Code: A02 Project Type Description: Project Type Code: A02 Project Type Description: Project Type Code: A02 Project Type Description: Stub-Total: \$2,000 \$500 \$500 \$500 \$500 Sub-Total: \$2,000 \$500 \$500 \$500 \$500		ENERG	Y CONSERVATION IN	IPROVEMENTS			
Project ID: 75F022 Project Type Code: F01 Project Type Description: Infrastructure-Energy Improvements General: \$12,700 \$6,000 \$300 \$400 Sub-Total: \$12,700 \$6,000 \$6,000 \$300 \$400 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$350 This project involves extension of the energy management system to all buildings on campus and includes replacement of existing lighting fixtures, electrical/mechanical equipment and installation of new insulating glass windows. The project includes installation of new energy-efficient lighting systems, variable speed drives, and other energy efficient mechanical/electrical equipment upgrades. KEAN UNIVERSITY CAMPUS UNDERGROUND STEAMLINE VALVE & LEAK REPAIRS LOCATION: UNIVERSITY GROUNDS Dept Priority 18 Project Type Code: A02 Project Type Description: Project Type Code: A02 Project Type Description: Project Type Code: A02 Project Type Description: Bond: \$2,000 \$500 \$500 \$500 Sub-Total: \$2,000 \$500 \$500 \$500 \$500	Dent Drierity 1	LOCA	TION: MAIN CAM	PUS, UNION			
Project Type Code: F01 Project Type Description: Infrastructure-Energy Improvements General: \$12,700 \$6,000 \$6,000 \$300 \$400 Sub-Total: \$12,700 \$6,000 \$6,000 \$300 \$400 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$350 This project involves extension of the energy management system to all buildings on campus and includes replacement of existing lighting fixtures, electrical/mechanical equipment and installation of new insulating glass windows. The project includes installation of new energy-efficient lighting systems, variable speed drives, and other energy efficient mechanical/electrical equipment upgrades. KEAN UNIVERSITY CAMPUS UNDERGROUND STEAMLINE VALVE & LEAK REPAIRS LOCATION: UNIVERSITY GROUNDS Dept Priority 18 Project Type Code: A02 Project Type Description: Preservation-HVAC Bond: \$2,000 \$500 \$500 \$500 \$500 Sub-Total: \$2,000 \$500 \$500 \$500 \$500 \$500 \$500 \$500							
General: \$12,700 \$6,000 \$300 \$400 Sub-Total: \$12,700 \$6,000 \$300 \$400 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$350 This project involves extension of the energy management system to all buildings on campus and includes replacement of existing lighting fixtures, electrical/mechanical equipment and installation of new insulating glass windows. The project includes installation of new energy-efficient lighting systems, variable speed drives, and other energy efficient mechanical/electrical equipment upgrades. KEAN UNIVERSITY CAMPUS UNDERGROUND STEAMLINE VALVE & LEAK REPAIRS Dept Priority 18 Project Type Code: A02 Project Type Code: A02 Project Type Code: A02 Stool \$500 Stool \$500 Sub-Total: \$2,000			iect Type Description:	Infrastructure-En	ergy Improvements		
Sub-Total: \$12,700 \$6,000 \$300 \$400 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$350 This project involves extension of the energy management system to all buildings on campus and includes replacement of existing lighting fixtures, electrical/mechanical equipment and installation of new insulating glass windows. The project includes installation of new energy-efficient lighting systems, variable speed drives, and other energy efficient mechanical/electrical equipment upgrades. KEAN UNIVERSITY CAMPUS UNDERGROUND STEAMLINE VALVE & LEAK REPAIRS Dept Priority 18 Project ID: 75F847 Project Type Code: A02 Project Type Code: A02 Stool \$500 Stool \$500 Sub-Total: \$2,000			1 m	1		* 400	
Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$350 This project involves extension of the energy management system to all buildings on campus and includes replacement of existing lighting fixtures, electrical/mechanical equipment and installation of new insulating glass windows. The project includes installation of new energy-efficient lighting systems, variable speed drives, and other energy efficient mechanical/electrical equipment upgrades. KEAN UNIVERSITY CAMPUS UNDERGROUND STEAMLINE VALVE & LEAK REPAIRS Dept Priority 18 Project ID: 75F847 Project Type Code: A02 Project Type Description: Preservation-HVAC Bond: \$2,000 \$500 \$500 Sub-Total: \$2,000 \$500 \$500 \$500	General:	\$12,700	\$6,000	\$6,000	\$300	\$400	
This project involves extension of the energy management system to all buildings on campus and includes replacement of existing lighting fixtures, electrical/mechanical equipment and installation of new insulating glass windows. The project includes installation of new energy-efficient lighting systems, variable speed drives, and other energy efficient mechanical/electrical equipment upgrades. KEAN UNIVERSITY CAMPUS UNDERGROUND STEAMLINE VALVE & LEAK REPAIRS LOCATION: UNIVERSITY GROUNDS Dept Priority 18 Project ID: 75F847 Project Type Code: A02 Project Type Description: Preservation-HVAC Bond: \$2,000 \$500 \$500 Sub-Total: \$2,000 \$500 \$500 \$500	Sub-Total:	\$12,700	\$6,000	\$6,000	\$300	\$400	
This project involves extension of the energy management system to all buildings on campus and includes replacement of existing lighting fixtures, electrical/mechanical equipment and installation of new insulating glass windows. The project includes installation of new energy-efficient lighting systems, variable speed drives, and other energy efficient mechanical/electrical equipment upgrades. KEAN UNIVERSITY CAMPUS UNDERGROUND STEAMLINE VALVE & LEAK REPAIRS LOCATION: UNIVERSITY GROUNDS Dept Priority 18 Project ID: 75F847 Project Type Code: A02 Project Type Description: Preservation-HVAC Bond: \$2,000 \$500 \$500 Sub-Total: \$2,000 \$500 \$500 \$500	Operating I	mpact: Increas	e: \$0	Decrease: \$350			
fixtures, electrical/mechanical equipment and installation of new insulating glass windows. The project includes installation of new energy-efficient lighting systems, variable speed drives, and other energy efficient mechanical/electrical equipment upgrades. KEAN UNIVERSITY CAMPUS UNDERGROUND STEAMLINE VALVE & LEAK REPAIRS LOCATION: UNIVERSITY GROUNDS Dept Priority 18 Project ID: 75F847 Project Type Code: A02 Project Type Description: Preservation-HVAC Bond: \$2,000 \$500 \$500 \$500 Sub-Total: \$2,000 \$500 \$500 \$500 \$500		-		200.0000	campus and includes	replacement of existin	na liahtina
energy-efficient lighting systems, variable speed drives, and other energy efficient mechanical/electrical equipment upgrades. KEAN UNIVERSITY CAMPUS UNDERGROUND STEAMLINE VALVE & LEAK REPAIRS LOCATION: UNIVERSITY GROUNDS Dept Priority 18 Project ID: 75F847 Project Type Code: A02 Project Type Description: Preservation-HVAC Bond: \$2,000 \$500 \$500 Sub-Total: \$2,000 \$500 \$500 \$500				-			
CAMPUS UNDERGROUND STEAMLINE VALVE & LEAK REPAIRS Dept Priority 18 Project ID: 75F847 Project Type Code: A02 Project Type Code: A02 Project Type Code: \$2,000 \$\$2,000 \$\$500 \$\$500 \$\$500 Sub-Total: \$\$2,000	energy-efficient ligh	iting systems, variable	speed drives, and oth	er energy efficient me	chanical/electrical eq	uipment upgrades.	
CAMPUS UNDERGROUND STEAMLINE VALVE & LEAK REPAIRS Dept Priority 18 Project ID: 75F847 Project Type Code: A02 Project Type Description: Bond: \$2,000 \$500 \$500 Sub-Total: \$2,000 \$500 \$500 \$500							
Dept Priority18Project ID:75F847Project Type Code:A02Project Type Description:Preservation-HVACBond:\$2,000\$500\$500Sub-Total:\$2,000	KEAN UNIVERSI						
Dept Priority 18 Loorman Project ID: 75F847 Project Type Code: A02 Project Type Description: Bond: \$2,000 \$500 \$500 \$500 Sub-Total: \$2,000 \$500 \$500 \$500 \$500					LEAK REPAIRS		
Project Type Code: A02 Project Type Description: Preservation-HVAC Bond: \$2,000 \$500 \$500 \$500 Sub-Total: \$2,000 \$500 \$500 \$500 \$500	Dept Priority 1	B LOCA	TION: UNIVERSI	Y GROUNDS			
Project Type Code: A02 Project Type Description: Preservation-HVAC Bond: \$2,000 \$500 \$500 \$500 Sub-Total: \$2,000 \$500 \$500 \$500 \$500	Project ID: 7	5F847					
Sub-Total: \$2,000 \$500 \$500 \$500		e: A02 Pro	ject Type Description:	Preservation-HV	AC		
	Bond:	\$2,000	\$500	\$500	\$500	\$500	
	Sub-Total:	\$2,000	\$500	\$500	\$500	\$500	
					i		
Inderground steam line, value and leak repairs. Penlacement of the complete Zone 1 North line that services the main compus Academic	Inderground steam	line, valve and leak r	onaire Ponlacoment (of the complete Zone '	North line that service	os the main compus	Acadamic

Underground steam line, valve and leak repairs. Replacement of the complete Zone 1 North line that services the main campus Academic Buildings.

	Agenc	y Capital Budget	Request	(000's)	
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031
KEAN UNIVERSI	ſY				
		HARDWARE / LOCK U			
Dept Priority 19 Project ID: 75	5F1,357	TION: UNION, NJ	CAMPUS		
Project Type Code	e: E03 Pro	ject Type Description:	Construction-Rer	novations and Rehabi	litation
Bond:	\$1,000	\$250	\$250	\$250	\$250
Sub-Total:	\$1,000	\$250	\$250	\$250	\$250
Operating I	npact: Increas	se: \$250	Decrease: \$0		
	ng exterior and interio	r doors and hardware.	Upgrading of door lo	cks potentially to swip	be card system for er
,					
-					
KEAN UNIVERSI		RY RENOVATION & I	IPGRADES		
KEAN UNIVERSI	MASON	RY RENOVATION & L	IPGRADES		
KEAN UNIVERSI	MASON LOCA		IPGRADES		
KEAN UNIVERSI Dept Priority 20 Project ID: 7	MASON LOCA 5F851	TION:		novations and Rehabi	litation
KEAN UNIVERSI	MASON LOCA 5F851			novations and Rehabi	litation \$300
KEAN UNIVERSI Dept Priority 20 Project ID: 7 Project Type Code	MASON LOCA 5F851 e: E03 Pro	TION: ject Type Description:	Construction-Rer		
KEAN UNIVERSI Dept Priority 20 Project ID: 7 Project Type Code Bond: Sub-Total:	MASON LOCA 5F851 2: E03 Pro \$1,200 \$1,200	TION: ject Type Description:] \$300] \$300	Construction-Rer \$300 \$300	\$300	\$300
KEAN UNIVERSI Dept Priority 20 Project ID: 7 Project Type Code Bond: Sub-Total: Operating In	MASON LOCA 5F851 e: E03 Pro \$1,200 \$1,200 mpact: Increas	TION: ject Type Description: \$300 \$300 se: \$0	Construction-Rer \$300 \$300 Decrease: \$0	\$300 \$300	\$300 \$300
KEAN UNIVERSI Dept Priority 20 Project ID: 7 Project Type Code Bond: Sub-Total: Operating In Renovations & Upg	MASON LOCA 5F851 e: E03 Pro \$1,200 \$1,200 mpact: Increas rades - Waterproofing	TION: ject Type Description:] \$300] \$300	Construction-Rer \$300 \$300 Decrease: \$0 pointing. This is requ	\$300 \$300 ired on a periodic bas	\$300 \$300
KEAN UNIVERSI Dept Priority 20 Project ID: 7 Project Type Code Bond: Sub-Total: Operating I Renovations & Upg East Campus, Vaug	MASON LOCA 5F851 e: E03 Pro \$1,200 \$1,200 mpact: Increas rades - Waterproofing hn Eames, Wilkins Th	TION: ject Type Description: \$300 \$300 \$62: \$0 I, masonry repairs and	Construction-Rer \$300 \$300 Decrease: \$0 pointing. This is required nnings, Science, Bruc	\$300 \$300 ired on a periodic bas æ, Townsend, Admin	\$300 \$300
KEAN UNIVERSI Dept Priority 20 Project ID: 7 Project Type Code Bond: Sub-Total: Operating In Renovations & Upg East Campus, Vaug Kean Hall, Maintena	MASON LOCA 5F851 e: E03 Pro \$1,200 \$1,200 mpact: Increas rades - Waterproofing thn Eames, Wilkins Th ance, Miron Student C	TION: ject Type Description: \$300	Construction-Rer \$300 \$300 Decrease: \$0 pointing. This is required nnings, Science, Bruc	\$300 \$300 ired on a periodic bas æ, Townsend, Admin	\$300 \$300
KEAN UNIVERSI Dept Priority 20 Project ID: 7 Project Type Code Bond: Sub-Total: Operating I Renovations & Upg East Campus, Vaug	MASON LOCA 5F851 e: E03 Pro \$1,200 \$1,200 mpact: Increas rades - Waterproofing thn Eames, Wilkins Th ance, Miron Student C	TION: ject Type Description: \$300	Construction-Rer \$300 \$300 Decrease: \$0 pointing. This is requ nnings, Science, Bruc for Academic Success	\$300 \$300 ired on a periodic bas ce, Townsend, Admin s.	\$300 \$300
KEAN UNIVERSI Dept Priority 20 Project ID: 7 Project Type Code Bond: Sub-Total: Operating In Renovations & Upg East Campus, Vaug Kean Hall, Maintena	MASON LOCA 5F851 e: E03 Pro \$1,200 \$1,200 mpact: Increas rades - Waterproofing hn Eames, Wilkins Th ance, Miron Student C	TION: ject Type Description: \$300	Construction-Rer \$300 \$300 Decrease: \$0 pointing. This is requ nnings, Science, Bruc for Academic Success	\$300 \$300 ired on a periodic bas ce, Townsend, Admin s.	\$300 \$300
KEAN UNIVERSIT Dept Priority 20 Project ID: 75 Project Type Code Bond: Sub-Total: Operating In Renovations & Upg East Campus, Vaug KEAN UNIVERSIT KEAN UNIVERSIT Dept Priority 24	MASON LOCA 5F851 e: E03 Pro \$1,200 \$1,200 mpact: Increas rades - Waterproofing the Eames, Wilkins Thance, Miron Student C	TION: ject Type Description: \$300	Construction-Rer \$300 \$300 Decrease: \$0 pointing. This is requ nnings, Science, Bruc for Academic Success	\$300 \$300 ired on a periodic bas ce, Townsend, Admin s.	\$300 \$300
KEAN UNIVERSI Dept Priority 20 Project ID: 7 Project Type Code Bond: Sub-Total: Operating In Renovations & Upg East Campus, Vaug Kean Hall, Maintena KEAN UNIVERSI Dept Priority 24 Project ID: 7	MASON LOCA 5F851 e: E03 Pro \$1,200 \$1,200 mpact: Increas rades - Waterproofing thn Eames, Wilkins Th ance, Miron Student C FY REPAIR LOCA	TION: ject Type Description: \$300	Construction-Rer \$300 \$300 Decrease: \$0 pointing. This is requinnings, Science, Bruc for Academic Success for Academic Success SKYLANDS CAMPL N, NJ	\$300 \$300 ired on a periodic bas ce, Townsend, Admin s.	\$300 \$300 sis for the following b istration, Technology
KEAN UNIVERSI Dept Priority 20 Project ID: 7 Project Type Code Bond: Sub-Total: Operating In Renovations & Upg East Campus, Vaug Kean Hall, Maintena KEAN UNIVERSI Dept Priority 24	MASON LOCA 5F851 e: E03 Pro \$1,200 \$1,200 mpact: Increas rades - Waterproofing thn Eames, Wilkins Th ance, Miron Student C FY REPAIR LOCA	TION: ject Type Description: \$300	Construction-Rer \$300 \$300 Decrease: \$0 pointing. This is requinnings, Science, Bruc for Academic Success for Academic Success SKYLANDS CAMPL N, NJ	\$300 \$300 ired on a periodic bas ce, Townsend, Admin s. JS	\$300 \$300 sis for the following b istration, Technology
KEAN UNIVERSI Dept Priority 20 Project ID: 7 Project Type Code Bond: Sub-Total: Operating In Renovations & Upg East Campus, Vaug Kean Hall, Maintena KEAN UNIVERSI Dept Priority 27 Project ID: 7 Project ID: 7 Project Type Code	MASON LOCA 5F851 e: E03 Pro \$1,200 \$1,200 \$1,200 mpact: Increas rades - Waterproofing hn Eames, Wilkins Th ance, Miron Student C FY REPAIR LOCA 5F1,352 e: E03 Pro	TION: ject Type Description: \$300	Construction-Rer \$300 Decrease: \$0 pointing. This is requ nnings, Science, Bruc for Academic Success for Academic Success SKYLANDS CAMPL N, NJ Construction-Rer	\$300 \$300 ired on a periodic bas ce, Townsend, Admin s. JS	\$300 \$300 sis for the following b istration, Technology

Repairs are required on the dock at the Skylands Campus. The current structure is in disrepair and is unsafe. It is located in a prominent corner of the lake and will serve as an outdoor classroom when weather and classes permit.

Ageno	cy Capital Budget	Request	(000's)	
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

Totals For: Kean University

General:	\$105,000	\$34,200	\$37,000	\$14,300	\$19,500
Bond:	\$63,440	\$25,040	\$14,250	\$12,250	\$11,900
Federal:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other:	\$3,000	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$0
Sub-total:	\$171,440	\$60,240	\$52,250	\$27,550	\$31,400

FY 2025 Capital Budget Request

By Project Category and Project Type: All Fund Sources

	Number of			-	in Thousands (00 Request	-
	FY 2025 Projects	FY 2025	FY 2026	FY 2027	FY 2028 - 2031	Total
Preservation						
A02 Preservation-HVAC	1	\$3,840	\$3,840	\$3,840	\$7,680	\$19,200
A03 Preservation-Critical Repairs	1	\$1,917	\$1,917	\$1,917	\$10,219	\$15,970
A04 Preservation-Roofs & Moisture Protection	1	\$2,554	\$2,554	\$2,554	\$5,108	\$12,770
A05 Preservation-Security Enhancements	1	\$2,420	\$2,420	\$2,420	\$4,840	\$12,100
Sub Totals:	4	\$10,731	\$10,731	\$10,731	\$27,847	\$60,040
Compliance						
B02 Compliance-Fire Safety Over \$50,000	1	\$1,180	\$1,180	\$1,180	\$1,180	\$4,720
Sub Totals:	1	\$1,180	\$1,180	\$1,180	\$1,180	\$4,720
Acquisition						
D02 Acquisition-Equipment	1	\$300	\$300	\$300	\$900	\$1,800
Sub Totals:	1	\$300	\$300	\$300	\$900	\$1,800
Construction						
E02 Construction-New	1	\$36,300	\$36,300	\$1,278	\$43,439	\$117,317
E03 Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation	4	\$25,693	\$28,703	\$35,600	\$50,333	\$140,329
Sub Totals:	5	\$61,993	\$65,003	\$36,878	\$93,772	\$257,646
Infrastructure						
F01 Infrastructure-Energy Improvements	1	\$3,811	\$3,812	\$0	\$0	\$7,623
F02 Infrastructure-Roads and Approaches	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$10,261	\$10,261
Sub Totals:	1	\$3,811	\$3,812	\$0	\$10,261	\$17,884
Public Purpose						
G04 Public Purpose-Road and Bridge Repair or Construction	1	\$788	\$788	\$788	\$1,576	\$3,940
Sub Totals:	1	\$788	\$788	\$788	\$1,576	\$3,940
Grand Totals:	13	\$78,803	\$81,814	\$49,877	\$135,536	\$346,030

_

_

William Paterson University

	Agency	y Capital Budget	Request	(000's)	
_	AL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
	R PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

WILLIAM PATERSON UNIVERSITY BEN SHAHN HALL RENOVATION Depl Priority 1 EX21.002 MAIN CAMPUS - BEN SHAHN HALL Project Type Code: E03 Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation General: \$21.002 \$9.637 \$12.265 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$21.002 \$9.637 \$12.265 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$21.002 \$9.637 \$12.265 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$21.002 \$9.637 \$12.265 \$0 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Ben Shahn Hall's mechanical, electrical, celling and lighting systems need replacement and much of the space needs to be redistributed and renovated with functions to reflect current programmatic requirements. Some labs lack necessary technology infrastructure. New curtain wall system required. WILLIAM PATERSON UNIVERSITY SHEA CENTER RENOVATION Set Foriget Type Code: E03 Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation General: \$28.778 \$9.338 \$9.720 \$9.720 \$0		
LOCATION: MAIN CAMPUS - BEN SHAHN HALL Project IV Yorder Type Code: Yorder Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation General: \$\$21,902 \$\$9,837 \$\$12,265 \$\$0 \$\$0 Sub-Total: \$\$21,902 \$\$9,837 \$\$12,265 \$\$0 \$\$0 Sub-Total: \$\$21,902 \$\$9,837 \$\$12,265 \$\$0 \$\$0 Sub-Total: \$\$21,902 \$\$9,837 \$\$12,265 \$\$0 \$\$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$\$0 \$\$0 \$\$0 Sub-Total: \$\$21,902 \$\$9,837 \$\$12,265 \$\$0 \$\$0 Multiant mechanical, electrical, celling and lighting systems need replacement and much of the space needs to be redistributed and renovated with functions to reflect current programmatic requirements. Some labs lack necessary technology infrastructure. New curtain wall systems required. WILLIAM PATERSON UNVERSITY Sub-Total: CoCATION: MIN CAMPUS Bet Priority ? . CoCATION: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation Sub-Total: \$\$28,778 \$\$9,338 \$\$9,720 \$\$0 Sub-Total: \$\$28,778 \$\$9,338 \$\$9,720 \$\$0 <td>WILLIAM PATERSON UNIVERSITY</td> <td></td>	WILLIAM PATERSON UNIVERSITY	
Dept Priority 1 Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation Project ID; 75G1,044 Project Type Code: E03 Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation General: \$21,902 \$9,637 \$12,265 \$0 \$00 Sub-Total: \$21,902 \$9,637 \$12,265 \$0 \$00 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Ben Shahn Halfs mechanical, electrical, celling and lighting systems need replacement and much of the space needs to be redistributed and renovated with functions to reflect current programmatic requirements. Some labs lack necessary technology infrastructure. New curtain wall system required. WILLIAM PATERSON UNIVERSITY SHEA CENTER RENOVATION LOCATION: MAIN CAMPUS Dept Priority 2 E03 Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation Project Diz 75G1,043 Project Type Code: \$0 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0		
Project ID: 75G1.044 Project Type Cod: Ed: Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation General: \$21,902 \$9,637 \$12,265 \$0 \$00 Sub-Total: \$21,902 \$9,637 \$12,265 \$0 \$00 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0' Decrease: \$0' Descrease: \$0' Decrease: \$0' Sub-Total: \$21,902 \$9,637 \$12,265 \$0 \$00' Operating Impact: Increase: \$0' Decrease: \$0' Sub-Total: \$21,902 \$9,637 \$12,265 \$0 \$0' Watter Comment: \$21,902 \$9,637 \$12,265 \$0' \$0' Watter Comment: \$21,902 \$9,637 \$12,265 \$0' \$0' Watter Comment: \$21,902 \$0' \$0' \$0' \$0' Watter Comment: \$26,770 \$0' \$0' \$0' \$0' Sub-Total: \$28,770 \$9,338 \$9,720 \$9,720 \$0' Sub-Total: <t< td=""><td></td><td></td></t<>		
General: \$21,902 \$9,637 \$12,265 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$21,902 \$9,637 \$12,265 \$0 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Ben Shahn Hall's mechanical, electrical, celling and lighting systems need replacement and much of the space needs to be redistributed and renovated with functions to reflect current programmatic requirements. Some labs lack necessary technology infrastructure. New curtain wall system required. WILLIAM PATERSON UNIVERSITY SHEA CENTER RENOVATION Dept Priority 2 EOCATION: MAIN CAMPUS Project ID: 75G1,043 Project Type Code: E03 Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation General: \$28,778 \$9,338 \$9,720 \$9,720 \$0 Sub-Total: \$28,778 \$9,338 \$9,720 \$9,720 \$0 Sub-Total: \$28,778 \$9,338 \$9,720 \$9,720 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Total: \$28,778 \$9,338 \$9,720 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: <td></td> <td></td>		
Sub-Total: \$21,902 \$9,637 \$12,265 \$0 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Ben Shahn Hall's mechanical, electrical, celling and lighting systems need replacement and much of the space needs to be redistributed and renovated with functions to reflect current programmatic requirements. Some labs lack necessary technology infrastructure. New curtain wall system required. WILLIAM PATERSON UNIVERSITY SHEA CENTER RENOVATION Dept Priority 2 LOCATION: MAIN CAMPUS Project ID: 75G1,043 Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation General: \$28,778 \$9,338 \$9,720 \$0 Sub-Total: \$28,778 \$9,338 \$9,720 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 This building is home to the Music Department, and it requires reprogramming and extensive renovation to include acoustical, mechanical and electrical infrastructure. The building also requires reprogramming and extensive renovation to include acoustical, mechanical and electrical infrastructure. The building also requires reprogramming and extensive renovation to include acoustical, mechanical and electrical infrastructure. The building also requires reprogramming and extensive renovation to include acoustical, mechanical and electrical infrastructure. The building also requires reprogramming and extensive	Project Type Code: E03 Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation	
Sub-Total: \$21,902 \$9,637 \$12,265 \$0 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Ben Shahn Hall's mechanical, electrical, celling and lighting systems need replacement and much of the space needs to be redistributed and renovated with functions to reflect current programmatic requirements. Some labs lack necessary technology infrastructure. New curtain wall system required. WILLIAM PATERSON UNIVERSITY SHEA CENTER RENOVATION Dept Priority 2 LOCATION: MAIN CAMPUS Project ID: 75G1,043 Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation General: \$28,778 \$9,338 \$9,720 \$0 Sub-Total: \$28,778 \$9,338 \$9,720 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 This building is home to the Music Department, and it requires reprogramming and extensive renovation to include acoustical, mechanical and electrical infrastructure. The building also requires reprogramming and extensive renovation to include acoustical, mechanical and electrical infrastructure. The building also requires reprogramming and extensive renovation to include acoustical, mechanical and electrical infrastructure. The building also requires reprogramming and extensive renovation to include acoustical, mechanical and electrical infrastructure. The building also requires reprostions to make the faci	Conoral: \$21,002 \$9,637 \$12,265 \$0 \$0	
Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Ben Shahn Hall's mechanical, electrical, ceiling and lighting systems need replacement and much of the space needs to be redistributed and renovated with functions to reflect current programmatic requirements. Some labs lack necessary technology infrastructure. New curtain wall system required. WILLIAM PATERSON UNIVERSITY SHEA CENTER RENOVATION LOCATION: MAIN CAMPUS Project Type Code: E03 Project Type Code: E03 Project Type Code: E03 Project Type Code: E03 Project Type Code: \$28,778 \$28,778 \$9,338 \$9,720 \$9 Sub-Total: \$28,778 \$28,778 \$9,338 \$9,720 \$0 Sub-Total: \$28,778 \$28,778 \$9,338 \$9,720 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Decrease: <th></th> <th></th>		
Ben Shahn Hall's mechanical, electrical, ceiling and lighting systems need replacement and much of the space needs to be redistributed and renovated with functions to reflect current programmatic requirements. Some labs lack necessary technology infrastructure. New curtain wall system required. WILLIAM PATERSON UNIVERSITY SHEA CENTER RENOVATION Dept Priority 2 Project Dip 75G1,043 Project Type Code: E03 Project Type Code: Sub-Total: \$28,778 \$9,338 \$9,720 \$0 Sub-Total: \$28,778 \$28,778 \$9,338 \$9,720 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease:	Sub-Total: \$21,902 \$9,637 \$12,265 \$0 \$0	
renovated with functions to reflect current programmatic requirements. Some labs lack necessary technology infrastructure. New curtain wall system required. WILLIAM PATERSON UNIVERSITY SHEA CENTER RENOVATION LOCATION: MAIN CAMPUS Project ID: 75G1,043 Project Type Code: E03 Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation Sub-Total: \$28,778 \$9,338 \$9,720 \$9,720 \$0 Sub-Total: \$28,778 \$9,338 \$9,720 \$9,720 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 This building is home to the Music Department, and it requires reprogramming and extensive renovation to include acoustical, mechanical and electrical infrastructure. The building also requires renovations to make the facility ADA compliant. Asbestos abatement is required. WILLIAM PATERSON UNIVERSITY EMERGENCY GENERATORS LOCATION: MAIN CAMPUS Dept Priority 3 Project Type Code: F01 Project Type Description: Infrastructure-Energy Improvements General: \$7,623 \$3,811 \$3,812 \$0	Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0	
wall system required. WILLIAM PATERSON UNVERSITY SHEA CENTER RENOVATION LOCATION: MAIN CAMPUS Dept Priority 2 Project ID: 75G1.043 Project Type Code: E03 Project Type Code: E03 Project Type Code: E03 Sub-Total: \$28,778 \$9,338 \$9,720 Sub-Total: \$28,778 \$9,338 \$9,720 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: Sub-Total: \$28,778 Dept Priority 2 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: Note the Music Department, and it requires reprogramming and extensive renovation to include acoustical, mechanical and electrical infrastructure. The building also requires renovations to make the facility ADA compliant. Asbestos abatement is required. WILLIAM PATERSON UNIVERSITY EMERGENCY GENERATORS LOCATION: MAIN CAMPUS Dept Priority 3 Project Type Description: Project Type Code: F01	Ben Shahn Hall's mechanical, electrical, ceiling and lighting systems need replacement and much of the space needs to be redistributed and	
WILLIAM PATERSON UNIVERSITY SHEA CENTER RENOVATION Dept Priority 2 Project ID: 75G1,043 Project Type Code: E03 Project Type Code: E03 Project Type Code: E03 Sub-Total: \$28,778 \$9,338 \$9,720 Project Type Code: \$0 Decrease: \$0 MULLIAM PATERSON UNIVERSITY EMERGENCY GENERATORS LOCATION: MAIN CAMPUS Perject Type Code: F0 Project Type Description: Infrastructure-Energy Improvements Project Type Code: F0 Project Type Description: Infrastructure-Energy Improvement		
SHEA CENTER RENOVATION LOCATION: MAIN CAMPUS Dept Priority 2 Project ID: 75G1.043 Project Type Code: E03 Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation General: \$28.778 \$9.338 \$9.720 \$9.720 \$0 Sub-Total: \$28.778 \$9.338 \$9.720 \$9.720 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 This building is home to the Music Department, and it requires reprogramming and extensive renovation to include acoustical, mechanical and electrical infrastructure. The building also requires renovations to make the facility ADA compliant. Asbestos abatement is required. WILLIAM PATERSON UNIVERSITY EMERGENCY GENERATORS Dept Priority 3 LOCATION: MAIN CAMPUS Project ID: 75G1.100: MAIN CAMPUS EMERGENCY GENERATORS Dept Priority 3 Project Type Code: F01 Project Type Description: Infrastructure-Energy Improvements General: \$7.623 \$3.811 \$3.812 \$0 \$0	wall system required.	
LOCATION: MAIN CAMPUS Dept Priority 2 Project ID: 75G1,043 Project Type Code: E03 Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation General: \$28,778 \$9,338 \$9,720 \$9,720 \$0 Sub-Total: \$28,778 \$9,338 \$9,720 \$9,720 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 This building is home to the Music Department, and it requires reprogramming and extensive renovation to include acoustical, mechanical and electrical infrastructure. The building also requires renovations to make the facility ADA compliant. Asbestos abatement is required. WILLIAM PATERSON UNIVERSITY EMERGENCY GENERATORS Dept Priority 3 Project ID: 75G1,100 Project Type Code: F01 Project	WILLIAM PATERSON UNIVERSITY	
Dept Priority 2 Downtown Project ID: 75G1,043 Project Type Code: E03 Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation General: \$28,778 \$9,338 \$9,720 \$0 Sub-Total: \$28,778 \$9,338 \$9,720 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Multiple Application Weight State \$0 Decrease: \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Multiple Application Constructure: The building also requires reprogramming and extensive renovation to include acoustical, mechanical and electrical infrastructure. The building also requires renovations to make the facility ADA compliant. Asbestos abatement is required. WILLIAM PATERSON UNIVERSITY EMERGENCY GENERATORS LOCATION: MAIN CAMPUS Dept Priority 3 Project ID: 75G1,110 Project ID: 75G1,110 Project Type Description: Infrastructure-Energy Improvements General: \$7,623 \$3,811 \$3,812 \$0	SHEA CENTER RENOVATION	
Project ID: 75G1,043 Project Type Code: E03 Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation General: \$28,778 \$9,338 \$9,720 \$0 Sub-Total: \$28,778 \$9,338 \$9,720 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 This building is home to the Music Department, and it requires reprogramming and extensive renovation to include acoustical, mechanical and electrical infrastructure. The building also requires renovations to make the facility ADA compliant. Asbestos abatement is required. WILLIAM PATERSON UNIVERSITY EMERGENCY GENERATORS LOCATION: MAIN CAMPUS Dept Priority 3 Project Type Code: F01 Project Type Description: Infrastructure-Energy Improvements General: \$7,623 \$3,811 \$3,812 \$0 \$0		
Project Type Code: E03 Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation General: \$28,778 \$9,338 \$9,720 \$0 Sub-Total: \$28,778 \$9,338 \$9,720 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 This building is home to the Music Department, and it requires reprogramming and extensive renovation to include acoustical, mechanical and electrical infrastructure. The building also requires renovations to make the facility ADA compliant. Asbestos abatement is required. WILLIAM PATERSON UNIVERSITY EMERGENCY GENERATORS LOCATION: MAIN CAMPUS Dept Priority 3 Project Type Code: F01 Project Type Description: Infrastructure-Energy Improvements General: \$7,623 \$3,811 \$3,812 \$0 \$0	Dent Priority 2	
General: \$28,778 \$9,338 \$9,720 \$9,720 \$0 Sub-Total: \$28,778 \$9,338 \$9,720 \$9,720 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 This building is home to the Music Department, and it requires reprogramming and extensive renovation to include acoustical, mechanical and electrical infrastructure. The building also requires renovations to make the facility ADA compliant. Asbestos abatement is required. WILLIAM PATERSON UNIVERSITY EMERGENCY GENERATORS LOCATION: MAIN CAMPUS Dept Priority 3 Project ID: 75G1,110 Project Type Code: F01 Project Type Description: Infrastructure-Energy Improvements General: \$7,623 \$3,811 \$3,812 \$0 \$0		
Sub-Total: \$28,778 \$9,338 \$9,720 \$9,720 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 This building is home to the Music Department, and it requires reprogramming and extensive renovation to include acoustical, mechanical and electrical infrastructure. The building also requires renovations to make the facility ADA compliant. Asbestos abatement is required. WILLIAM PATERSON UNIVERSITY EMERGENCY GENERATORS LOCATION: MAIN CAMPUS Dept Priority 3 Project ID: 75G1,110 Project Type Code: F01 Project Type Description: Infrastructure-Energy Improvements General: \$7,623 \$3,811 \$3,812 \$0 \$0	Project ID: 75G1,043	
Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 This building is home to the Music Department, and it requires reprogramming and extensive renovation to include acoustical, mechanical and electrical infrastructure. The building also requires renovations to make the facility ADA compliant. Asbestos abatement is required. WILLIAM PATERSON UNIVERSITY EMERGENCY GENERATORS LOCATION: MAIN CAMPUS Dept Priority 3 Project ID: 75G1,110 Project Type Code: F01 Project Type Description: Infrastructure-Energy Improvements General: \$7,623 \$3,811 \$3,812 \$0 \$0	Project ID: 75G1,043	
This building is home to the Music Department, and it requires reprogramming and extensive renovation to include acoustical, mechanical and electrical infrastructure. The building also requires renovations to make the facility ADA compliant. Asbestos abatement is required. WILLIAM PATERSON UNIVERSITY EMERGENCY GENERATORS LOCATION: MAIN CAMPUS Dept Priority 3 Project ID: 75G1,110 Project Type Code: F01 Project Type Description: Infrastructure-Energy Improvements General: \$7,623	Project ID: 75G1,043 Project Type Code: E03 Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation	
This building is home to the Music Department, and it requires reprogramming and extensive renovation to include acoustical, mechanical and electrical infrastructure. The building also requires renovations to make the facility ADA compliant. Asbestos abatement is required. WILLIAM PATERSON UNIVERSITY EMERGENCY GENERATORS LOCATION: MAIN CAMPUS Dept Priority 3 Project ID: 75G1,110 Project Type Code: F01 Project Type Code: F01 \$3,811 \$3,812	Project ID: 75G1,043 Project Type Code: E03 Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation General: \$28,778 \$9,338 \$9,720 \$9,720 \$0	
WILLIAM PATERSON UNIVERSITY EMERGENCY GENERATORS LOCATION: MAIN CAMPUS Dept Priority 3 Project ID: 75G1,110 Project Type Code: F01 Project Type Description: Infrastructure-Energy Improvements General: \$7,623 \$3,811 \$3,812 \$0 \$0	Project ID: 75G1,043 Project Type Code: E03 Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation General: \$28,778 \$9,338 \$9,720 \$0 Sub-Total: \$28,778 \$9,338 \$9,720 \$0	
EMERGENCY GENERATORS LOCATION: MAIN CAMPUS Dept Priority 3 Project ID: 75G1,110 Project Type Code: F01 Project Type Code: F01 Project Type Code: F01 Project Type Description: Infrastructure-Energy Improvements General: \$7,623	Project ID: 75G1,043 Project Type Code: E03 Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation General: \$28,778 \$9,338 \$9,720 \$9,720 \$0 Sub-Total: \$28,778 \$9,338 \$9,720 \$9,720 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0	
EMERGENCY GENERATORS LOCATION: MAIN CAMPUS Dept Priority 3 Project ID: 75G1,110 Project Type Code: F01 Project Type Code: F01 Project Type Code: F01 Project Type Description: Infrastructure-Energy Improvements General: \$7,623	Project ID: 75G1,043 Project Type Code: E03 Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation General: \$28,778 \$9,338 \$9,720 \$9,720 \$0 Sub-Total: \$28,778 \$9,338 \$9,720 \$9,720 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 This building is home to the Music Department, and it requires reprogramming and extensive renovation to include acoustical, mechanical	
LOCATION: MAIN CAMPUS Dept Priority 3 Project ID: 75G1,110 Project Type Code: F01 Project Type Description: Infrastructure-Energy Improvements General: \$7,623 \$3,811 \$3,812 \$0 \$0	Project ID: 75G1,043 Project Type Code: E03 Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation General: \$28,778 \$9,338 \$9,720 \$9,720 \$0 Sub-Total: \$28,778 \$9,338 \$9,720 \$9,720 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 This building is home to the Music Department, and it requires reprogramming and extensive renovation to include acoustical, mechanical and electrical infrastructure. The building also requires renovations to make the facility ADA compliant. Asbestos abatement is required.	
Dept Priority 3 Control Project ID: 75G1,110 Project Type Code: F01 Project Type Description: Infrastructure-Energy Improvements General: \$7,623 \$3,811 \$3,812 \$0 \$0	Project ID: 75G1,043 Project Type Code: E03 Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation General: \$28,778 \$9,338 \$9,720 \$9,720 \$0 Sub-Total: \$28,778 \$9,338 \$9,720 \$9,720 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 This building is home to the Music Department, and it requires reprogramming and extensive renovation to include acoustical, mechanical and electrical infrastructure. The building also requires renovations to make the facility ADA compliant. Asbestos abatement is required. WILLIAM PATERSON UNIVERSITY	
Project Type Code: F01 Project Type Description: Infrastructure-Energy Improvements General: \$7,623 \$3,811 \$3,812 \$0 \$0	Project ID: 75G1,043 Project Type Code: E03 Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation General: \$28,778 \$9,338 \$9,720 \$9,720 \$0 Sub-Total: \$28,778 \$9,338 \$9,720 \$9,720 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 This building is home to the Music Department, and it requires reprogramming and extensive renovation to include acoustical, mechanical and electrical infrastructure. The building also requires renovations to make the facility ADA compliant. Asbestos abatement is required. WILLIAM PATERSON UNIVERSITY EMERGENCY GENERATORS	
General: \$7,623 \$3,811 \$3,812 \$0 \$0	Project ID: 75G1,043 Project Type Code: E03 Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation General: \$28,778 \$9,338 \$9,720 \$9,720 \$0 Sub-Total: \$28,778 \$9,338 \$9,720 \$9,720 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 This building is home to the Music Department, and it requires reprogramming and extensive renovation to include acoustical, mechanical and electrical infrastructure. The building also requires renovations to make the facility ADA compliant. Asbestos abatement is required. WILLIAM PATERSON UNIVERSITY EMERGENCY GENERATORS LOCATION: MAIN CAMPUS	
	Project ID: 75G1,043 Project Type Code: E03 Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation General: \$28,778 \$9,338 \$9,720 \$9,720 \$0 Sub-Total: \$28,778 \$9,338 \$9,720 \$9,720 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 This building is home to the Music Department, and it requires reprogramming and extensive renovation to include acoustical, mechanical and electrical infrastructure. The building also requires renovations to make the facility ADA compliant. Asbestos abatement is required. WILLIAM PATERSON UNIVERSITY EMERGENCY GENERATORS LOCATION: MAIN CAMPUS Dept Priority 3 Project ID: 75G1,110	
Sub-Total: \$7.623 \$3.811 \$3.812 \$0 \$0	Project ID: 75G1,043 Project Type Code: E03 Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation General: \$28,778 \$9,338 \$9,720 \$9,720 \$0 Sub-Total: \$28,778 \$9,338 \$9,720 \$9,720 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 This building is home to the Music Department, and it requires reprogramming and extensive renovation to include acoustical, mechanical and electrical infrastructure. The building also requires renovations to make the facility ADA compliant. Asbestos abatement is required. WILLIAM PATERSON UNIVERSITY EMERGENCY GENERATORS LOCATION: MAIN CAMPUS Dept Priority 3 Project ID: 75G1,110	
	Project ID: 75G1,043 Project Type Code: E03 Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation General: \$28,778 \$9,338 \$9,720 \$0 Sub-Total: \$28,778 \$9,338 \$9,720 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 This building is home to the Music Department, and it requires reprogramming and extensive renovation to include acoustical, mechanical and electrical infrastructure. The building also requires renovations to make the facility ADA compliant. Asbestos abatement is required. WILLIAM PATERSON UNIVERSITY EMERGENCY GENERATORS LOCATION: MAIN CAMPUS Project ID: 75G1,110 Project ID: 75G1,110 Project Type Code: F01 Project Type Description: Infrastructure-Energy Improvements	

Operating Impact: Increase: \$100 Decrease: \$0

Emergency generators at University Commons would serve dining, food refrigeration, and student support activities. Generators would also provide emergency power to the following residence halls: Overlook South/Pavilion, Pioneer/Heritage, Hillside/Century, and White/Matelson. An additional generator is required at Pioneer/Heritage for its utility plant.

т	DTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	
7	YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031	
		<u>µ</u>				
WILLIAM PATERSON			10			
	LOCAT		AMPUSWIDE			
Dept Priority 4						
Project ID: 75G00 Project Type Code:		ect Type Description:	Preservation-Sec	curity Enhancements		
	;		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	-		
General:	\$12,100	\$2,420	\$2,420	\$2,420	\$4,840	
Sub-Total:	\$12,100	\$2,420	\$2,420	\$2,420	\$4,840	
Operating Impa	ct: Increase	e: \$50	Decrease: \$0			
new campus security		vide emergency powe	r and communications	facility for the camp	us police including sec	urity
ensors, alarms, remote	•					-
ears old and its effectiv				•	o ,	
ccommodate the new t	• ,			•	abile callety i demity to	
WILLIAM PATERSON	UNIVERSITY					
WILLIAM PATERSON		ETY IMPROVEMEN	TS			
			TS AMPUSWIDE			
Dept Priority 5	FIRE SAI					
Dept Priority 5 Project ID: 75G07	FIRE SAI LOCAT	ION: WAYNE - C	AMPUSWIDE			
Dept Priority 5	FIRE SAI LOCAT		AMPUSWIDE	Safety Over \$50,000		
Dept Priority 5 Project ID: 75G07	FIRE SAI LOCAT	ION: WAYNE - C	AMPUSWIDE	Safety Over \$50,000 \$1,180	\$1,180	
Dept Priority 5 Project ID: 75G0 ⁻ Project Type Code:	FIRE SAI LOCAT 4 B02 Proje	ION: WAYNE - C	AMPUSWIDE Compliance-Fire	-		
Dept Priority 5 Project ID: 75G0 Project Type Code: General: Sub-Total:	FIRE SAI LOCAT 4 802 Proje \$4,720 \$4,720	ION: WAYNE - C ect Type Description: \$1,180 \$1,180	AMPUSWIDE Compliance-Fire \$1,180 \$1,180	\$1,180	\$1,180	
Dept Priority 5 Project ID: 75G0 ⁻ Project Type Code: General: Sub-Total: Operating Impar	FIRE SAI LOCAT 4 802 Proje \$4,720 \$4,720 ct: Increase	ION: WAYNE - C ect Type Description: \$1,180 \$1,180 e: \$50	AMPUSWIDE Compliance-Fire \$1,180 \$1,180 Decrease: \$0	\$1,180 \$1,180	\$1,180 \$1,180	ok South
Dept Priority 5 Project ID: 75G0 ⁻ Project Type Code: General: Sub-Total: Operating Impa- ire safety improvement	FIRE SAI LOCAT 4 B02 Proje \$4,720 \$4,720 ct: Increase s would be made	ION: WAYNE - C ect Type Description: \$1,180 \$1,180 e: \$50 in various buildings to	AMPUSWIDE Compliance-Fire \$1,180 \$1,180 Decrease: \$0 conform with fire cod	\$1,180 \$1,180 es compliance regula	\$1,180 \$1,180	
Dept Priority 5 Project ID: 75G0 ⁻ Project Type Code: General: Sub-Total: Operating Impa- ire safety improvement ower Arts, Atrium, Prin	FIRE SAI LOCAT 4 B02 Proje \$4,720 \$4,720 ct: Increase s would be made t Shop, Valley Roa	ION: WAYNE - C ect Type Description: \$1,180 \$1,180 e: \$50 in various buildings to ad, Century Hall, Ham	AMPUSWIDE Compliance-Fire \$1,180 \$1,180 Decrease: \$0 conform with fire cod ilton Hall and Gaede	\$1,180 \$1,180 es compliance regula Hall. Certain projects	\$1,180 \$1,180 Itions including Overlo are necessary to com	ply with fire
Dept Priority 5 Project ID: 75G0 ⁻ Project Type Code: General: Sub-Total: Operating Impa- ire safety improvement	FIRE SAI LOCAT 4 B02 Proje \$4,720 \$4,720 \$4,720 \$4,720 \$4,720 \$4,720 \$4,720 \$4,720 \$4,720 \$4,720 \$4,720	ION: WAYNE - C ect Type Description: \$1,180 \$1,180 e: \$50 in various buildings to ad, Century Hall, Ham rove the ability of the	AMPUSWIDE Compliance-Fire \$1,180 \$1,180 Decrease: \$0 conform with fire cod ilton Hall and Gaede University to locate, p	\$1,180 \$1,180 es compliance regula Hall. Certain projects	\$1,180 \$1,180 Itions including Overlo are necessary to com	ply with fire
Dept Priority 5 Project ID: 75G0 ⁻ Project Type Code: General: Sub-Total: Operating Impar over Arts, Atrium, Prin podes as mandated by N	FIRE SAI LOCAT 4 B02 Proje \$4,720 \$4,720 \$4,720 \$4,720 \$4,720 \$4,720 \$4,720 \$4,720 \$4,720 \$4,720 \$4,720	ION: WAYNE - C ect Type Description: \$1,180 \$1,180 e: \$50 in various buildings to ad, Century Hall, Ham rove the ability of the	AMPUSWIDE Compliance-Fire \$1,180 \$1,180 Decrease: \$0 conform with fire cod ilton Hall and Gaede University to locate, p	\$1,180 \$1,180 es compliance regula Hall. Certain projects	\$1,180 \$1,180 Itions including Overlo are necessary to com	ply with fire
Dept Priority 5 Project ID: 75G0 Project Type Code: General: Sub-Total: Operating Impar ire safety improvement ower Arts, Atrium, Prin odes as mandated by N	FIRE SAI LOCAT 4 B02 Proje \$4,720 \$4,720 \$4,720 ct: Increase s would be made t Shop, Valley Roa JJDCA and to imp ty facilities, persor	ION: WAYNE - C ect Type Description: \$1,180 \$1,180 e: \$50 in various buildings to ad, Century Hall, Ham rove the ability of the	AMPUSWIDE Compliance-Fire \$1,180 \$1,180 Decrease: \$0 conform with fire cod ilton Hall and Gaede University to locate, p	\$1,180 \$1,180 es compliance regula Hall. Certain projects	\$1,180 \$1,180 Itions including Overlo are necessary to com	ply with fire
Dept Priority 5 Project ID: 75G0 ⁻ Project Type Code: General: Sub-Total: Operating Imparies ire safety improvement ower Arts, Atrium, Prin odes as mandated by N roceed places Universit	FIRE SAI LOCAT 4 B02 Proje \$4,720 \$4,720 \$4,720 ct: Increase s would be made t Shop, Valley Roa JJDCA and to imp ty facilities, persor UNIVERSITY	ION: WAYNE - C ect Type Description: \$1,180 \$1,180 e: \$50 in various buildings to ad, Century Hall, Ham rove the ability of the	AMPUSWIDE Compliance-Fire \$1,180 \$1,180 Decrease: \$0 conform with fire cod ilton Hall and Gaede University to locate, p osition of less safety.	\$1,180 \$1,180 es compliance regula Hall. Certain projects revent and suppress	\$1,180 \$1,180 Itions including Overlo are necessary to com	ply with fire
Dept Priority 5 Project ID: 75G0 Project Type Code: General: Sub-Total: Operating Impact ire safety improvement ower Arts, Atrium, Prin odes as mandated by N roceed places Universi WILLIAM PATERSON	FIRE SAI LOCAT 4 B02 Proje \$4,720 \$4,720 ct: Increase s would be made t Shop, Valley Roa JJDCA and to imp ty facilities, persor UNIVERSITY NEW AC.	ION: WAYNE - C ect Type Description: \$1,180\$	AMPUSWIDE Compliance-Fire \$1,180 \$1,180 Decrease: \$0 conform with fire cod ilton Hall and Gaede University to locate, p osition of less safety.	\$1,180 \$1,180 es compliance regula Hall. Certain projects revent and suppress	\$1,180 \$1,180 Itions including Overlo are necessary to com	ply with fire
Dept Priority 5 Project ID: 75G0 Project Type Code: General: Sub-Total: Operating Impa- ire safety improvement ower Arts, Atrium, Prin odes as mandated by N roceed places Universi WILLIAM PATERSON Dept Priority 6	FIRE SAI LOCAT 4 B02 Proje \$4,720 \$4,720 \$4,720 \$4,720 \$5 would be made t Shop, Valley Roa JJDCA and to imp ty facilities, persor UNIVERSITY NEW AC. LOCAT	ION: WAYNE - C ect Type Description: \$1,180\$	AMPUSWIDE Compliance-Fire \$1,180 \$1,180 Decrease: \$0 conform with fire cod ilton Hall and Gaede University to locate, p osition of less safety.	\$1,180 \$1,180 es compliance regula Hall. Certain projects revent and suppress	\$1,180 \$1,180 Itions including Overlo are necessary to com	ply with fire
Dept Priority 5 Project ID: 75G0 Project Type Code: General: Sub-Total: Operating Impact ire safety improvement ower Arts, Atrium, Prin odes as mandated by N roceed places Universi WILLIAM PATERSON	FIRE SAI LOCAT 4 B02 Proje \$4,720 \$4,720 \$4,720 ct: Increase s would be made t Shop, Valley Roa JJDCA and to imp ty facilities, persor UNIVERSITY NEW AC. LOCAT 248	ION: WAYNE - C ect Type Description: \$1,180\$	AMPUSWIDE Compliance-Fire \$1,180 \$1,180 Decrease: \$0 conform with fire cod ilton Hall and Gaede University to locate, p osition of less safety.	\$1,180 \$1,180 es compliance regula Hall. Certain projects revent and suppress EATRE ARTS	\$1,180 \$1,180 Itions including Overlo are necessary to com	ply with fire
Dept Priority 5 Project ID: 75G0' Project Type Code: General: Sub-Total: Operating Impa- ire safety improvement ower Arts, Atrium, Prin odes as mandated by N roceed places Universi WILLIAM PATERSON Dept Priority 6	FIRE SAI LOCAT 4 B02 Proje \$4,720 \$4,720 \$4,720 ct: Increase s would be made t Shop, Valley Roa JJDCA and to imp ty facilities, persor UNIVERSITY NEW AC. LOCAT	ION: WAYNE - C ect Type Description: \$1,180\$	AMPUSWIDE Compliance-Fire \$1,180 \$1,180 Decrease: \$0 conform with fire cod ilton Hall and Gaede University to locate, p osition of less safety.	\$1,180 \$1,180 es compliance regula Hall. Certain projects revent and suppress EATRE ARTS	\$1,180 \$1,180 Itions including Overlo are necessary to com	ply with fire
Dept Priority 5 Project ID: 75G0* Project Type Code: General: Sub-Total: Operating Impa- ire safety improvement ower Arts, Atrium, Prin odes as mandated by N roceed places Universi WILLIAM PATERSON Dept Priority 6 Project ID: 75G1,	FIRE SAI LOCAT 4 B02 Proje \$4,720 \$4,720 \$4,720 ct: Increase s would be made t Shop, Valley Roa JJDCA and to imp ty facilities, persor UNIVERSITY NEW AC. LOCAT	ION: WAYNE - C ect Type Description: \$1,180\$	AMPUSWIDE Compliance-Fire \$1,180 \$1,180 Decrease: \$0 conform with fire cod ilton Hall and Gaede University to locate, p osition of less safety.	\$1,180 \$1,180 es compliance regula Hall. Certain projects revent and suppress EATRE ARTS	\$1,180 \$1,180 Itions including Overlo are necessary to com	ply with fire
Dept Priority 5 Project ID: 75G0' Project Type Code: General: Sub-Total: Operating Impa- ire safety improvement ower Arts, Atrium, Prin odes as mandated by N roceed places Universi WILLIAM PATERSON Dept Priority 6 Project ID: 75G1, Project Type Code:	FIRE SAI LOCAT 4 B02 Proje \$4,720 \$4,	ION: WAYNE - C ect Type Description: \$1,180\$	AMPUSWIDE Compliance-Fire \$1,180 Decrease: \$0 conform with fire cod ilton Hall and Gaede University to locate, p osition of less safety. COR MUSIC AND THE Construction-Ner \$36,300	\$1,180 \$1,180 es compliance regula Hall. Certain projects revent and suppress EATRE ARTS	\$1,180 \$1,180 Itions including Overlo are necessary to com hazardous conditions.	ply with fire

Construction of new 70,000 square foot academic building to support general instruction and academic development especially for the Music and Theatre Arts Programs. The building will eliminate space deficiencies in several academic programs and temporarily provide swing space while other facilities are taken off-line for renovation.

	Agenc	Capital Budget	Request	(000's)		
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031	
WILLIAM PATER	SON UNIVERSITY					
Dept Priority 7 Project ID: 75	EXTERIO LOCAT	DR SHELL RENOVATI HON: WAYNE - C/	ONS, VARIOUS BLE AMPUSWIDE	IG		
Project Type Code	e: A04 Proj	ect Type Description:	Preservation-Roo	ofs & Moisture Protec	lion	
General:	\$12,770	\$2,554	\$2,554	\$2,554	\$5,108	
Sub-Total:	\$12,770	\$2,554	\$2,554	\$2,554	\$5,108	
WILLIAM PATER	SON UNIVERSITY	TION OF BLDG MEC				
Dept Priority 8						
	5G006		Broconvotion HV/			
Project ID: 73 Project Type Code General:	e: A02 Proj	ect Type Description: \$3,840	Preservation-HV/ \$3,840	AC \$3,840	\$7,680	
Project Type Code					\$7,680	
Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In Project will upgrade ontrols include Wig	e: A02 Proj \$19,200 \$19,200 mpact: Increas and replace heating, ' htman, Shea, White, I	\$3,840 \$3,840 e: \$0 ventilation and air conc Power Arts, Pioneer, H	\$3,840 \$3,840 Decrease: \$0 litioning systems. Bui eritage, Hobart Manc	\$3,840 \$3,840 Idings requiring work r, Raubinger Hall, an	\$7,680 new equipment and H d Overlook South. Exi	sting
Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In Project will upgrade ontrols include Wig quipment is deterio	e: A02 Proj \$19,200 \$19,200 mpact: Increas and replace heating, ' htman, Shea, White, I	\$3,840 \$3,840 e: \$0 ventilation and air conc	\$3,840 \$3,840 Decrease: \$0 litioning systems. Bui eritage, Hobart Manc	\$3,840 \$3,840 Idings requiring work r, Raubinger Hall, an	\$7,680 new equipment and H d Overlook South. Exi	sting
Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In Project will upgrade controls include Wig equipment is deterio o poor efficiency.	e: A02 Proj \$19,200 \$19,200 mpact: Increas and replace heating, yhtman, Shea, White, I prated due to age, inac	\$3,840 \$3,840 e: \$0 Power Arts, Pioneer, H lequate levels of control	\$3,840 \$3,840 Decrease: \$0 litioning systems. Bui eritage, Hobart Manc	\$3,840 \$3,840 Idings requiring work r, Raubinger Hall, an	\$7,680 new equipment and H d Overlook South. Exi	sting
Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In Project will upgrade controls include Wig equipment is deterio to poor efficiency. WILLIAM PATERS Dept Priority 9	e: A02 Proj \$19,200 \$19,200 mpact: Increas and replace heating, yhtman, Shea, White, I prated due to age, inac	\$3,840 \$3,840 \$3,840 e: \$0 Power Arts, Pioneer, H lequate levels of contro OM RENOVATIONS	\$3,840 \$3,840 Decrease: \$0 litioning systems. Bui eritage, Hobart Manc	\$3,840 \$3,840 Idings requiring work r, Raubinger Hall, an	\$7,680 new equipment and H d Overlook South. Exi	sting
Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In roject will upgrade ontrols include Wig quipment is deterio o poor efficiency. WILLIAM PATERS Dept Priority 9	e: A02 Proj \$19,200 \$19,200 mpact: Increas and replace heating, y htman, Shea, White, I brated due to age, inact SON UNIVERSITY BATHRC LOCAT 5G1,225	\$3,840 \$3,840 \$3,840 e: \$0 Power Arts, Pioneer, H lequate levels of contro OM RENOVATIONS	\$3,840 \$3,840 Decrease: \$0 litioning systems. Bui eritage, Hobart Manc ol, capacity and desig	\$3,840 \$3,840 Idings requiring work r, Raubinger Hall, an	\$7,680 new equipment and H d Overlook South. Exi operating equipment i	sting
Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating II Project will upgrade ontrols include Wig quipment is deterio o poor efficiency. WILLIAM PATERS Dept Priority 9 Project ID: 75	e: A02 Proj \$19,200 \$19,200 mpact: Increas and replace heating, y htman, Shea, White, I brated due to age, inact SON UNIVERSITY BATHRC LOCAT 5G1,225	\$3,840 \$3,840 \$3,840 e: \$0 Power Arts, Pioneer, H lequate levels of contro OM RENOVATIONS ION:	\$3,840 \$3,840 Decrease: \$0 litioning systems. Bui eritage, Hobart Manc ol, capacity and desig	\$3,840 \$3,840 Idings requiring work r, Raubinger Hall, an n limitations. Cost of	\$7,680 new equipment and H d Overlook South. Exi operating equipment i	sting
Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating II Project will upgrade ontrols include Wig equipment is deterio to poor efficiency. WILLIAM PATER: Dept Priority 9 Project ID: 75 Project Type Code	e: A02 Proj \$19,200 \$19,200 mpact: Increas and replace heating, ' and replace heating, ' and replace heating, ' and replace heating, ' and replace heating, ' brated due to age, inaction SON UNIVERSITY BATHRC LOCAT 5G1,225 a: E03 Proj	\$3,840 \$3,840 e: \$0 Power Arts, Pioneer, H lequate levels of contro OM RENOVATIONS ION: ect Type Description:	\$3,840 \$3,840 Decrease: \$0 litioning systems. Bui eritage, Hobart Manc ol, capacity and desig Construction-Rer	\$3,840 \$3,840 Idings requiring work r, Raubinger Hall, an n limitations. Cost of	\$7,680 new equipment and H d Overlook South. Exi operating equipment i	sting

Bathrooms and Locker Rooms in several campus buildings require ADA accessibility or new finishes. Buildings include Ben Shahn, Shea, Maintenance, Police, Hamilton Hall, Atrium and Wightman Gym. Improvements are to be phased over several fiscal years.

	Ageno	y Capital Budget	Request	(000's)		_
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031]
VILLIAM PATE		EFERRED MAINTENA				
1 7	10 LOCA 75G029		AMPUSWIDE	Road and Bridge Rep	air or Construction	
General		\$788	\$788	\$788	\$1,576	1
]
Sub-Total	\$3,940	\$788	\$788	\$788	\$1,576	J
need to address	these items. Areas re Rec Center, Lot 3, and		e Zanfino Plaza, High	Mountain, Hillside, E	ntry 4, Valley Road, Li	generated .ibrary Plaza,
need to address Iniversity Drive, F	Rec Center, Lot 3, and	Lot 6.		Mountain, Hillside, E	ntry 4, Valley Road, Li	-
need to address Iniversity Drive, F	Rec Center, Lot 3, and RSON UNIVERSITY RESIDE	Lot 6.		Mountain, Hillside, E	ntry 4, Valley Road, Li	-
need to address Iniversity Drive, F WILLIAM PATE Dept Priority	Rec Center, Lot 3, and RSON UNIVERSITY RESIDE 11	Lot 6.		Mountain, Hillside, E	ntry 4, Valley Road, Li	-
need to address Iniversity Drive, F WILLIAM PATE Dept Priority	Rec Center, Lot 3, and RSON UNIVERSITY RESIDE 11 75G1,226	Lot 6.	TIONS	Mountain, Hillside, E		-
need to address niversity Drive, f william PATE Dept Priority Project ID:	Rec Center, Lot 3, and RSON UNIVERSITY RESIDE 11 LOCA 75G1,226 de: E03 Pro	ENCE HALLS RENOVA	TIONS			-
need to address Iniversity Drive, F WILLIAM PATE Dept Priority Project ID: Project Type Co	Rec Center, Lot 3, and RSON UNIVERSITY RESIDE 11 LOCA 75G1,226 de: E03 Pro \$38,328	Lot 6. ENCE HALLS RENOVA TION: oject Type Description:	ATIONS Construction-Re	novations and Rehabi	litation	-
need to address Iniversity Drive, F WILLIAM PATE Dept Priority Project ID: Project Type Cc General Sub-Total Operating dany of the reside nd electrical syst inishes affected	Rec Center, Lot 3, and RSON UNIVERSITY RESIDE 11 75G1,226 de: E03 e: \$38,328 Impact: Increation ential facilities at the Ur ems. Buildings that references	Lot 6. ENCE HALLS RENOVA TION: oject Type Description: \$6,388 \$6,388	TIONS Construction-Re \$6,388 \$6,388 Decrease: \$0 ars old and have not I Pioneer, Heritage, O	novations and Rehabi \$6,388 \$6,388 ad significant renova verlook South, Hillside	litation \$19,164 \$19,164 tion to their plumbing, white and Matelson	, elevator, h Halls.
need to address Iniversity Drive, F WILLIAM PATE Dept Priority Project ID: Project Type Co General Sub-Total Operating Many of the reside nd electrical syst inishes affected the 2013 Resid	Rec Center, Lot 3, and RSON UNIVERSITY RESIDE 11 75G1,226 de: E03 Pro \$38,328 Impact: Increa ential facilities at the Ur ems. Buildings that re- by upgrades to plumbir	Lot 6. ENCE HALLS RENOVA TION: ject Type Description: \$6,388 \$6,388 se: \$0 niversity are over 30 ye quire upgrades include	TIONS Construction-Re \$6,388 \$6,388 Decrease: \$0 ars old and have not I Pioneer, Heritage, O	novations and Rehabi \$6,388 \$6,388 ad significant renova verlook South, Hillside	litation \$19,164 \$19,164 tion to their plumbing, white and Matelson	, elevator, h Halls.
need to address Iniversity Drive, F WILLIAM PATE Dept Priority Project ID: Project Type Co General Sub-Total Operating Many of the reside nd electrical syst inishes affected the 2013 Resid WILLIAM PATE Dept Priority	Rec Center, Lot 3, and RSON UNIVERSITY RESIDE 11 75G1,226 de: E03 Pro- 38,328 1000 11 1000 11 1000 100	Lot 6. ENCE HALLS RENOVA TION: ject Type Description: \$6,388 \$6,3	ATIONS Construction-Re \$6,388 \$6,388 Decrease: \$0 ars old and have not I Pioneer, Heritage, Ov ng are also included in	novations and Rehabi \$6,388 \$6,388 ad significant renova verlook South, Hillside	litation \$19,164 \$19,164 tion to their plumbing, white and Matelson	, elevator, h Halls.
need to address Iniversity Drive, F WILLIAM PATE Dept Priority Project ID: Project Type Co General Sub-Total Operating Many of the reside inishes affected the 2013 Resid WILLIAM PATE Dept Priority	Rec Center, Lot 3, and RSON UNIVERSITY RESIDE 11 75G1,226 de: E03 Pro- \$38,328 1mpact: Increa ential facilities at the Ur ems. Buildings that re- by upgrades to plumbir ential Zone Plan. RSON UNIVERSITY CAMPU 12 75G010	Lot 6. ENCE HALLS RENOVA TION: bject Type Description: \$6,388 \$6,	ATIONS Construction-Re \$6,388 Decrease: \$0 ars old and have not I Pioneer, Heritage, Or ng are also included in	novations and Rehabi \$6,388 \$6,388 ad significant renova verlook South, Hillside n the scope of work.	litation \$19,164 \$19,164 tion to their plumbing, white and Matelson	, elevator, h Halls.
need to address niversity Drive, F WILLIAM PATE Dept Priority Project ID: Project Type Cc General Sub-Total Operating lany of the reside nd electrical syst inishes affected the 2013 Resid WILLIAM PATE Dept Priority Project ID:	Rec Center, Lot 3, and RSON UNIVERSITY RESIDE 11 75G1,226 de: E03 Pro- 38,328 1000 11 12 12 12 10 12 10 12 10 12 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10	Lot 6. ENCE HALLS RENOVA TION: oject Type Description: \$6,388 \$6,	ATIONS Construction-Re \$6,388 Decrease: \$0 ars old and have not I Pioneer, Heritage, Ov ng are also included in ENOVATIONS AMPUSWIDE Preservation-Cri	novations and Rehabi \$6,388 \$6,388 ad significant renova verlook South, Hillside n the scope of work.	litation \$19,164 \$19,164 tion to their plumbing, white and Matelson	, elevator, h Halls.

This project addresses years of deferred maintenance on campus building interiors, including floors, ceiling replacements, lockers, doors, lighting, bathrooms, classroom furnishings, wall and stair repairs. Use, and age have generated need to take rehabilitating action in Facilities, Valley Road, College Hall, Hamilton Hall, and Library.

	Agenc	y Capital Budget	Request	(000's)	
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031
WILLIAM PATER	SON UNIVERSITY				
	REPLAC	E FURNITURE & EQ			
Dept Priority 13	B LOCAT	ION: WAYNE CA	MPUS		
Project ID: 7	5G327				
Project Type Cod	e: D02 Proj	ect Type Description:	Acquisition-Equi	oment	
General:	\$1,800	\$300	\$300	\$300	\$900
Sub-Total:	\$1,800	\$300	\$300	\$300	\$900
One metice - 1	mpoot:	e: \$0	Decrease: \$0		
Operating I	-			de la contra de la c	
-	a project that provides				•
experience.	ducationally appropria	te and technologically	advanced equipment	is essential to provid	e an appropriate edu
WILLIAM PATER	SON UNIVERSITY				
	NEW RE	SIDENCE HALL #2			
	LOCA1				
Dept Priority 14	1	ION. REGIBERT			
Project ID: 7	5G1,160				
Project Type Cod	e: E02 Proj	ect Type Description:	Construction-New	N	
General:	\$44,717	\$0	\$0	\$1,278	\$43,439
Sub-Total:	\$44,717	\$0	\$0	\$1,278	\$43,439
Operating I	mpact: Increas	e: \$500	Decrease: \$0		
Construction of new	v 300 bed residence ha	all within the Residenti	al Zone. New Reside	nce Hall is recommer	ndation of 2014 Resid
Plan.					
WILLIAM PATER	SON UNIVERSITY				
	RAUBIN	GER HALL RENOVAT	IONS		
Dept Priority 15	LOCAT	ION: RAUBINGE	R HALL		
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	5G1,041				11. d
Project Type Cod	e: E03 Proj	ect Type Description:	Construction-Rei	novations and Rehabi	litation
General:	\$22,512	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$22,512
Sub-Total:	\$22,512	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$22,512
			· · · ·		. ,
Operating I	mpact: Increas	e: \$0	Decrease: \$0		
Doubingor Holl was	constructed in 1060 a	nd house the Univer	situ's assist ssispass	arograma with variant	ourrigula in applied

Raubinger Hall was constructed in 1968 and houses the University's social sciences programs with various curricula in applied professional areas. Building electrical and mechanical systems are beyond their useful life and need to be upgraded. Elevators need to be modernized and interior finishes need to be refreshed.

	Agenc	y Capital Budget	Request	(000's)		
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031	
	SON UNIVERSITY					
	SITE IM	PROVEMENT PROJE	CTS			
Dept Priority 1 Project ID: 7	6 LOCA ⁻ '5G1,084	FION: ACADEMIC	ZONE			
Project Type Coc	le: F02 Proj	ect Type Description:	Infrastructure-Ro	ads and Approaches		
General:	\$10,261	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$10,261	
Sub-Total:	\$10,261	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$10,261	
	Impact: Increas	e: \$100	Decrease: \$0			
Operating I In the redevelopme	ent plan for the Acaden		200.00001	reprogrammed and re	enovated at four locati	ions within
-	e: Raubinger Quad, Ea		-			
		RENOVATION				
Dept Priority 1	7 LOCA	FION: MAIN CAM	PUS - ATRIUM BUILE	DING		
	25G1,042					
Project Type Cod	le: E03 Proj	ect Type Description:	Construction-Re	novations and Rehab	ilitation	
General:	\$7,666	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$7,666	
Sub-Total:	\$7,666	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$7,666	
Operating	Impact: Increas	e: \$500	Decrease: \$0			
	ome of the College of		200104001	e faculty office suites	need to be reconfigure	ed and
	nally the configuration				•	
		ARTS RENOVATION				
Dept Priority 1	LOCA ⁻	FION:				
Dopti nonij	5 75G1,249					
Project Type Coc	, 	ect Type Description:	Construction-Re	novations and Rehab	ilitation	
General:	\$19,162	\$0	\$0	\$19,162	\$0	
Sub-Total:	\$19,162	\$0	\$0	\$19,162	\$0	
				• •, •-	÷-	
Operating	Impact: Increas	e: \$500	Decrease: \$0			

The Power Arts Facility needs to be fully reprogrammed and renovated to support computer labs, general classrooms, collaborative workshops, 3-d printing, maker spaces, exhibition space and faculty offices.

Ageno	cy Capital Budget	(000's)		
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

Totals For: William Paterson University

General:	\$346,030	\$78,803	\$81,814	\$49,877	\$135,536
Bond:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Federal:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sub-total:	\$346,030	\$78,803	\$81,814	\$49,877	\$135,536

FY 2025 Capital Budget Request

By Project Category and Project Type: All Fund Sources

			* Amou	nts Expressed	in Thousands (00	0's)
	Number of			Department	Request	
	FY 2025 Projects	FY 2025	FY 2026	FY 2027	FY 2028 - 2031	Total
Preservation						
A02 Preservation-HVAC	6	\$1,550	\$10,850	\$5,500	\$350	\$18,250
A03 Preservation-Critical Repairs	5	\$6,600	\$10,600	\$7,200	\$25,700	\$50,100
A06 Preservation-Other	3	\$150	\$1,000	\$4,000	\$1,050	\$6,200
Sub 1	Totals: 14	\$8,300	\$22,450	\$16,700	\$27,100	\$74,550
Acquisition						
D03 Acquisition-Computer Equipment & Systems	4	\$14,400	\$8,720	\$5,120	\$41,760	\$70,000
Sub 1	otals: 4	\$14,400	\$8,720	\$5,120	\$41,760	\$70,000
Construction						
E02 Construction-New	9	\$5,100	\$42,500	\$78,550	\$45,350	\$171,500
E03 Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation	13	\$10,750	\$102,650	\$79,100	\$41,900	\$234,400
E04 Construction-Other	1	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$0	\$0	\$2,000
Sub 1	otals: 23	\$16,850	\$146,150	\$157,650	\$87,250	\$407,900
Infrastructure						
F02 Infrastructure-Roads and Approaches	3	\$650	\$10,850	\$500	\$2,000	\$14,000
Sub 1	otals: 3	\$650	\$10,850	\$500	\$2,000	\$14,000
Public Purpose						
G05 Public Purpose-Recreational or Open Space Developme	ent 2	\$3,000	\$25,000	\$25,000	\$7,000	\$60,000
Sub 1	otals: 2	\$3,000	\$25,000	\$25,000	\$7,000	\$60,000
Grand T	otals: 46	\$43,200	\$213,170	\$204,970	\$165,110	\$626,450

Ager	ncy Capital Budget	t Request	(000's)	
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

	CAMPUS WI-F	AND FIREWALL	UPGRADE		
Dept Priority 1	LOCATION:		STATE UNIVERSITY		
Project ID: 75H1,3	71				
Project Type Code:	D03 Project Typ	pe Description:	Acquisition-Computer Ec	uipment & Systems	
Bond:	\$7,500	\$6,000	\$1,500	\$0	\$0
General:	\$7,500	\$6,000	\$1,500	\$0	\$0
Sub-Total:	\$15,000	\$12,000	\$3,000	\$0	\$0
Operating Impac	t: Increase: \$		Decrease: \$0		

The campus is challenged to support a larger number of wireless devices simultaneously on the network and the prevalent use of those devices for essential work while in classrooms, labs, administrative areas, offices, residential halls, and outdoor spaces. In addition, prevalent and escalating cybersecurity threats and assaults require increasingly advanced security risk monitoring, detection and mitigation capabilities.

In 2021-22, a vendor evaluated the wireless signal profile of all campus buildings and developed a comprehensive design and implementation plan to upgrade our wireless network infrastructure to Wi-Fi 6 with potential additional implementation of Wi-Fi 6E as it becomes available. Wi-Fi 6 and 6E technologies allow for more devices per network access point, much higher bandwidth, and lower latency than our existing equipment. The survey and design work were completed in June 2022, and produced a plan for deploying network access points in all campus buildings, the surrounding outdoor areas, the Overlook office space, and the Audiology building at 1515 Broad Street. The design includes assessment of cabling improvements and back-end network switching equipment required to support the new Wi-Fi 6 infrastructure.

Bloomfield College's network infrastructure faces a similar challenge with older technology that is struggling to meet the needs of today's students, faculty, and staff who rely primarily on the wireless network for their coursework, research activities, and business operations. In addition to migrating to the latest Wi-Fi 6 signaling technology, this project will allow Bloomfield to see a dramatic increase in their effective Internet bandwidth by leveraging Montclair's dual 10Gb uplinks via a direct fiber connection between both campuses.

The estimated \$15 million initiative to upgrade the main campus wireless network to Wi-Fi 6 and 6E technology includes implementation of a next-generation edge firewall to help protect the University's network from emerging and more sophisticated security threats. Specifications and design documentation produced by the completed survey efforts are ready for issuance of a Request for Proposal that will guide obtaining current pricing and selecting an implementation partner. Obtaining required funds will enable completing the campus network upgrade over the subsequent 12 months. The University is estimating an additional \$4.5M to expand and improve Bloomfield College's wireless infrastructure, including necessary upgrades to in-building wiring to support the higher throughput of Wi-Fi 6 as well as a 10Gb fiber connection between the Bloomfield and Montclair campuses.

Age	ncy Capital Budge	t Request	(000's)	
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

MONTCLAIR STATE UNIVERSITY

INTERDISCIPLINARY SCIENCES EXPANSION BUILDING							
Dept Priority 2 Project ID: 75	5H644	LOCATIO	ON: MONTCLAIF	R STATE UNIVERSIT	Ϋ́		
Project Type Code	e: E	02 Projec	ct Type Description:	Construction-New	N		
Bond:		\$40,324	\$805	\$11,900	\$18,112	\$9,507	
General:		\$74,676	\$1,495	\$22,100	\$33,638	\$17,443	
Sub-Total:		\$115,000	\$2,300	\$34,000	\$51,750	\$26,950	
Operating li	mpact:	Increase:	\$200	Decrease: \$0			

As a center of research excellence with the R2 institution, the College of Science and Mathematics (CSAM) will continue to expand its presence in the sciences and the goal of this project is to create a state-of-the-art interdisciplinary science facility to educate the diverse population of the University and create the next generation of scientists and science educators in New Jersey. Within the past decade the University has constructed a new building The Center for Environmental and Life Sciences and renovated a building to create the Center for Information Computer Science reinforcing a commitment to investing in this rapidly expanding field of study.

A thorough analysis by a consulting architect, with an expertise in laboratory and science facilities planning, has identified a 120,000 GSF space deficit to meet CSAM's 5-year strategic plan projections in enrollment and research activity. Simply renovating Richardson is insufficient to meet the space needs of the University. After exploring several design options for expansions to existing buildings, in order to achieve the current space needs and anticipated growth projections, the most cost-efficient solution, is the construction of a new Physical Sciences building (131,500 GSF) on the site of Webster Hall, followed by the renovation of Richardson Hall (33,500 GSF) to accommodate the increasing needs of the life sciences. To completely satisfy the Department of Biology's needs, some additional renovation in Science Hall is expected to follow the new work for Chemistry and Physics and the renovation work in Richardson Hall.

The data-driven plans are flexible and allow for future growth broadly across existing and new programs in STEM disciplines. The designs promote cohesion within the CSAM district, promote collaboration among students and faculty, particularly at the interfaces between fields of study, which fosters innovation and development of future STEM leaders.

The proposed new construction is envisioned as an exemplary building that will be deeply responsive to the mission and culture of the University, which is to provide supportive, safe space for its students and embody the core principles of environmental stewardship.

MONTCLAIR STATE UNIVERSITY								
VIRTUAL REALITY CLASSROOM AND DEVELOPMENT LAB								
Dept Priority 3 Project ID: 75H1,391	LOCATION:	MONTCLAIR	STATE UNIVERSIT	Y				
General:	General: \$5,500 \$2,000 \$2,400 \$1,100 \$0							
Sub-Total:	\$5,500	\$2,000	\$2,400	\$1,100	\$0			
Operating Impact:	Increase: \$2	5	Decrease: \$0					

The intent of this new academic program is to revolutionize education through the skillful use of virtual reality experiences by combing the power of movie-quality storytelling and cinematic visuals with proven educational principles. The objective is not to replace traditional classroom education, but to supplement it with "hands-on" labs conducted in virtual reality. The project will provide the integration of cinematic storytelling, cutting edge immersive technologies and advanced pedagogy. This program is structured to provide 15 minutes of immersive experiences for every three hours of traditional learning by using the creativity and flexibility of virtual worlds, combined with Hollywood-style storytelling, to engage students in an interactive narrative that keeps them focused while addressing specific learning goals. The existing theater space of Fox Theater will be transformed into four main areas: the Lounge, the Immersive Classroom, the Lab/Development Area and the Free Roam Demo/Development Pod.

	Agency	Capital Budget	Request	(000's)	
	TAL COST /R PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031
MONTCLAIR STATE UI	NIVERSITY				
	STUDENT	CENTER RENOVA	TION AND ADDITION	1	
Dept Priority 4	LOCATI	ON: MONTCLAI	R STATE UNIVERSI	ſΥ	
Project ID: 75H747 Project Type Code:		ct Type Description:	Construction-Rer	novations and Rehabi	litation
Bond:	\$50,000	\$2,500	\$19,500	\$17,000	\$11,000
General:	\$50,000	\$2,500	\$19,500	\$17,000	\$11,000
Sub-Total:	\$100,000	\$5,000	\$39,000	\$34,000	\$22,000
Operating Impact	t: Increase	: \$75	Decrease: \$0		

The Student Center Complex and surrounding properties built in 1972 has a constructed footprint of 132,000 GSF and was built at a time when the University population was approximately 10,000 students. Montclair State University now serves approximately 21,000 students and the campus is in dire need of a Student Center that can satisfy the current and future needs of the institution's resident and commuter population, in addition to having a dramatic impact on the student experience and retention goals.

Acknowledging that a New Student Center is a long-term project that can take many years to program, plan, design and construct, the University is pursuing a two-pronged approach. A multi-phased renovation to 100,000 GSF of the main building and a new 80,000 GSF addition upon the area of the building known as the Annex. Working in collaboration, Student Development and Campus Life (SDCL) and University Facilities, is proposing to advance concurrent improvement projects that address: high quality, high impact and visually appealing upgrades to the building interior architectural and functional spaces; improvements to the mechanical, electrical, plumbing, and fire protection systems; modest enhancements to the building envelope; and vast permanent upgrades to the outdoor spaces surrounding and leading to the Student Center. The Student Center Renovation and Addition will need to be carefully planned and executed since this approach requires the University to demolish a portion of the existing complex, find appropriate swing space for the affected occupants and to maintain the current operation for the portion that will be renovated. The ultimate goal is to provide the students with the opportunity to create a dynamic, central place to gather, connect, and find community through; enhanced amenities and conveniences; refreshed visuals; modern furniture and technology solutions; and reimagined spaces for study, relaxation, and entertainment.

Project ID:

75H1,308

	Agenc	y Capital Budget	Request	(000's)	
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031
MONTCLAIR ST	ATE UNIVERSITY				
	CAMPU	S SAFETY BUILDING	i		
Dept Priority 5	LOCA	TION: MONTCLA	IR STATE UNIVERSI	ΓY	

Project Type Code:	E02 Proj	ect Type Description:	Construction-Nev	N	
General:	\$5,500	\$300	\$2,500	\$2,500	\$200
Other:	\$5,500	\$300	\$2,500	\$2,500	\$200
L Sub-Total:	\$11,000	\$600	\$5,000	\$5,000	\$400
Sub-Total:	\$11,000			\$5,000	\$400
Operating Im	pact: Increas	e: \$25	Decrease: \$0		

The current University Police building is an undersized 4,200 GSF single story building that is deteriorating rapidly. The facility was built in 1995 when the campus population was approximately 12,000 students and 3,000 residents and is experiencing settlement cracks within the foundation, leaking roof and windows, HVAC air exchange issues contributing to some environmental issues and cannot accommodate the expanding police force as the campus continues to grow in size.

The proposed facility would be approximately 13,300 GSF with an adequate incident command center, special investigations unit, appropriate community gathering space, holding and interview rooms to accommodate the current needs of a police force serving 21,000 students and 5,000 residents.

Additionally, the University is exploring building a pedestrian bridge that connects an existing parking garage to this new building and continues to an adjacent primary pedestrian pathway. This opportunity would mitigate an existing high traffic pedestrian/vehicular intersection improving the safety of the adjacent campus roadways and sidewalks. This option would increase the cost of this project by approximately \$2.5M. The building could also be used as an alternate Emergency operations center for the County.

	Ag	gency Capital Budg	et Request	(000's)	
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG		REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031
MONTCLAIR ST	ATE UNIVERSIT	Y			
	TE	ACHING AND LEARNIN	G COMMONS		
Dept Priority 6 Project ID:	, L 75H1,310	OCATION: MONTCI	LAIR STATE UNIVERSI	ΤY	
Project Type Co	de: E03	Project Type Description	on: Construction-Re	novations and Rehabi	litation
Bond:	\$22	2,500 \$7	50 \$11,500	\$8,000	\$2,250
General:	\$22	2,500 \$7	50 \$11,500	\$8,000	\$2,250
Sub-Total:	\$45	5,000 \$1,5	\$23,000	\$16,000	\$4,500

Operating Impact: Increase: \$150 Decrease: \$0

The Harry A. Sprague Library was originally constructed in 1962 and opened in 1963. Since this time, institutional enrollment has grown from 2,400 students to over 21,000 students and the University has reached an R2 research designation with more than 300 doctoral and baccalaureate level programs offered across its 10 degree-granting schools and colleges. The original 56,852 GSF structure has undergone several expansions through the years including a northern addition in 1973, an addition to its southern edge in 1993, and a café space on its east side in 2007. Other modest improvements were done to expand print collections, upgrade technology, and provide increased mechanical and electrical load servicing. Despite these efforts, the current facility has lagged far behind the increased needs generated by the institution's sizable growth over the past six decades. The role of a university library has also dramatically changed since 1963. With access to digital research materials, it is evident that the 30% of the square footage currently occupied by physical collections could be better utilized to promote a more active and experiential form of learning and discovery.

The Project aims to reshape the aging Sprague Library into a cohesive, attractive and comfortable Teaching and Learning Commons comprising a variety of collaborative and technology-enriched study spaces, including interconnected academic and wellness support services. Renovated spaces will be accessible; highly durable; contextually and cost appropriate; advance financial and environmental sustainability; provide robust technology; enhance access to natural light; and create a safe and healthy environment. In addition to renovating existing assets, the Project proposes an expansion that would allow for numerous new programmatic items as well as a more accessible and prominent entrance. The expansion will include a new building entrance that repositions the Teaching and Learning Commons contextually within the campus to be more accessible from both main pedestrian thoroughfares to the east and west. The new entrance will open to a large central atrium, bringing light and circulation into the core of the building.

MONTCLAIR STATI	EUNIVERSITY				
	RED HAWK AT	THLETIC ANNEX F	RENOVATION		
Dept Priority 7	LOCATION:	MONTCLAIR S	STATE UNIVERSITY		
, ,	11,309				
Project Type Code:		pe Description:	Construction-Renova	ations and Rehabilitation	on
General:	\$8,050	\$250	\$5,500	\$2,000	\$300
оњ Г	\$8,050	\$250	\$5,500	\$2,000	\$300
Other:	φ6,050	\$250	φ5,500	φ2,000	\$300
Sub-Total:	\$16,100	\$500	\$11,000	\$4,000	\$600
		····	.		
Operating Imp	oact: Increase: \$	25	Decrease: \$0		

The project is a renovation to the old Maintenance Building and Cogeneration Plant at the northern end of Sprague Field to serve functions of University Athletics. The old Maintenance building is a 24,000 SF two story concrete structure built in 1974 while the Cogeneration Plant is a 7,000 SF, one story high bay space last renovated in 1967. The renovation of these two buildings could provide approximately 31,000 SF for locker rooms, public restrooms, concessions, and meeting rooms/offices for coaches recruiting, team meetings, training and equipment storage.

	Agenc	y Capital Budget	Request	(000's)	
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031
MONTCLAIR ST	ATE UNIVERSITY				
Dept Priority { Project ID: Project Type Co	LOCA ⁻ 75H1,123	CTIONAL TECH UPG TION: CAMPUS V ect Type Description:	/IDE	outer Equipment & Sy	vstems
General:	\$27,500	\$1,200	\$2,860	\$2,560	\$20,880
Other:	\$27,500	\$1,200	\$2,860	\$2,560	\$20,880
Sub-Total:	\$55,000	\$2,400	\$5,720	\$5,120	\$41,760
udes applicatio ipment. These cesses. Additio	sses the continuing upg ns, networking and con improvements will enal nally, these instructiona	nmunications, server a	nd storage infrastruct ements and innovatior	is in our education/re	search practices and
cludes applicatio quipment. These rocesses. Additio apabilities.	ns, networking and con improvements will enal nally, these instructiona ATE UNIVERSITY VILLAGE LOCA	Imunications, server a ble continuing advance I technology upgrades BEDROOM FURNIT	nd storage infrastruct ements and innovation s will ensure compatib	ns in our education/re- ility with evolving tect	search practices and
cludes applicatio quipment. These ocesses. Additio apabilities. MONTCLAIR ST	ns, networking and con improvements will enal nally, these instructiona ATE UNIVERSITY VILLAGE LOCA 75H1,392	Imunications, server a ble continuing advance I technology upgrades BEDROOM FURNIT	nd storage infrastruct ements and innovation s will ensure compatib URE REPLACEMEN	ns in our education/re ility with evolving tect	search practices and
Cludes applicatio uipment. These occesses. Additio pabilities. MONTCLAIR ST Dept Priority	ns, networking and con improvements will enal nally, these instructiona ATE UNIVERSITY VILLAGE LOCA 75H1,392	Imunications, server a ble continuing advance I technology upgrades BEDROOM FURNIT FION: MONTCLAI	nd storage infrastruct ements and innovation s will ensure compatib URE REPLACEMENT R STATE UNIVERSIT	ns in our education/re ility with evolving tect	search practices and
cludes applicatio quipment. These ocesses. Additio apabilities. MONTCLAIR ST Dept Priority Project ID: Project Type Co	ns, networking and con improvements will enal nally, these instructiona ATE UNIVERSITY VILLAGE VILLAGE DOCA 75H1,392 de: E04 Proj \$2,000	Imunications, server a ble continuing advance al technology upgrades E BEDROOM FURNIT FION: MONTCLAI ect Type Description:	nd storage infrastruct ements and innovation s will ensure compatib URE REPLACEMENT R STATE UNIVERSIT Construction-Oth	ns in our education/re ility with evolving tect - - 'Y er	search practices and
cludes applicatio juipment. These ocesses. Additio pabilities. MONTCLAIR ST Dept Priority Project ID: Project Type Co General: Sub-Total: Operating	ns, networking and con improvements will enal nally, these instructiona ATE UNIVERSITY VILLAGE VILLAGE DOCA 75H1,392 de: E04 Proj \$2,000 \$2,000	annunications, server a ble continuing advance al technology upgrades E BEDROOM FURNIT FION: MONTCLAI ect Type Description: \$1,000 \$1,000 e: \$0	nd storage infrastruct ements and innovation s will ensure compatib URE REPLACEMENT R STATE UNIVERSIT Construction-Oth \$1,000 \$1,000 Decrease: \$0	ns in our education/re- ility with evolving tech T T Y er \$0 \$0	search practices and nnology standards an
cludes applicatio quipment. These occesses. Additio apabilities. MONTCLAIR ST Dept Priority Project ID: Project Type Co General: Operating eplace and remo MONTCLAIR ST Dept Priority Project ID:	ATE UNIVERSITY VILLAGE UNIVERSITY VILLAGE DOCA 75H1,392 de: E04 Proj \$2,000 \$2,000 Impact: Increas ve all the current bedro ATE UNIVERSITY ELECTR 0 LOCA 0	Immunications, server a ble continuing advance al technology upgrades E BEDROOM FURNIT FION: MONTCLAI ect Type Description: \$1,000 e: \$0 om furniture in approx ICAL FEEDER UPGR FION: MONTCLAI	nd storage infrastruct ements and innovation s will ensure compatib URE REPLACEMENT R STATE UNIVERSIT Construction-Oth \$1,000 Decrease: \$0 imately 106 apartment	ns in our education/re- ility with evolving tech T Y er \$0 \$0 ts, 53 per building.	search practices and nnology standards an
cludes applicatio quipment. These occesses. Additio apabilities. MONTCLAIR ST Dept Priority Project ID: Project Type Co General: Sub-Total: Operating eplace and remo MONTCLAIR ST Dept Priority	ATE UNIVERSITY ATE UNIVERSITY VILLAGE	Immunications, server a ble continuing advance al technology upgrades E BEDROOM FURNIT FION: MONTCLAI ect Type Description: \$1,000 e: \$0 om furniture in approx	nd storage infrastruct ements and innovation s will ensure compatib URE REPLACEMENT R STATE UNIVERSIT Construction-Oth \$1,000 Decrease: \$0 imately 106 apartment ADES R STATE UNIVERSIT	ns in our education/re- ility with evolving tech T Y er \$0 \$0 ts, 53 per building.	search practices and nnology standards an

Gymnasium, Freeman Hall, Russ Hall, Kasser Theater, Sprague Library, School of Business and Cole Hall. The duct bank requires excavation approximately 1,500 LF long and the construction of four electrical manholes. Within the duct bank there will be installed multiple 4" PVC conduits with inter-duct, over 26,000 LF of new 5kV rated cabling, fire proofing tape, and once installed all code required and high-performance testing on the five new cable runs will be completed.

	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031
ONTCLAIR STAT	EUNIVERSITY				
	BOND H	OUSE AND SITE REM	NOVATION		
	LOCAT	ION: MONTCLAI	R STATE UNIVERSIT	ΓY	
ept Priority 11	1020				
roject ID: 75H	1039				
2			D <i>I</i> O <i>I</i>		
roject Type Code:		ect Type Description:	Preservation-Oth	ner	
2		ect Type Description:		ner \$750	\$125
roject Type Code:	A06 Proje		\$150		\$125 \$525
roject Type Code:	A06 Proje \$1,050	\$25	\$150	\$750	
roject Type Code: Federal: [General: [A06 Proje \$1,050 \$3,100	\$25	\$150 \$500 \$350	\$750 \$2,000	\$525

The Bond House is a 6,600 GSF historical landmark that requires major improvements including an updated layout and addition to make it livable by today's standards, a new roofing system, upgrades to the electrical and HVAC system, structural repairs, and windows for this valuable asset to remain usable for the University. To date, State matching funds for the total project have not been made available. Nonetheless, minor repairs to the porch, foundation, wood siding and exterior repainting have kept the building and its presence respectable. However, the building is now in need of more substantial repair. The site roads, landscape areas and sidewalk around the house are also in serious disrepair requiring complementary improvements that highlight the historic landmark and the surrounding property.

MONTCLAIR STATE UNIVERSITY DICKSON HALL MECHANICAL UPGRADES MONTCLAIR STATE UNIVERSITY LOCATION: 12 Dept Priority 75H1,334 Project ID: Project Type Code: A02 Project Type Description: Preservation-HVAC \$5,750 \$5,000 \$500 General: \$250 \$0 Other: \$5,750 \$250 \$5,000 \$500 \$0 \$11,500 \$500 \$10,000 \$1,000 \$0 Sub-Total: Decrease: \$25 \$0 **Operating Impact:** Increase:

Dickson Hall, a 4 story, 96,000 SF building built in 1995, is located in the core of campus. This building has internally lined ductwork which is breaking down and being distributed to rooms through-out the building as the HVAC system is circulating air. Additionally, the controls are composed of hundreds of individually controlled VFD's, which need to be replaced with a centrally controlled building automation system. Web Central controls will be added on all air handling units, VAV's, and mechanical equipment.

Г	TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	
	7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031	
L		_				
MONTCLAIR STA						
	LOCAT		R AND AC IMPROVE			
Dept Priority 13	3					
Project ID: 75 Project Type Code	5H1,290 e: A02 Proi	ect Type Description:	Preservation-HV	AC		
Floject Type Code	,		1			
General:	\$2,375	\$25	\$50	\$2,125	\$175	
Other:	\$2,375	\$25	\$50	\$2,125	\$175	
Sub-Total:	\$4,750	\$50	\$100	\$4,250	\$350	
Operating I	mpact: Increas	e; \$0	Decrease: \$25			
nclude the installati variety of means.	hot water piping repla on of a new chilled wa	-				
nclude the installati a variety of means. MONTCLAIR STA Dept Priority 14	on of a new chilled wa TE UNIVERSITY BERRA I LOCAT	ter feed from the exist	ing campus loop to fe	ed air conditioning th		
nclude the installati a variety of means. MONTCLAIR STA Dept Priority 14 Project ID: 75	TE UNIVERSITY BERRA I LOCAT 5H1,289	DRIVE ROADWAY IM	ing campus loop to fe PROVEMENTS R STATE UNIVERSIT	ed air conditioning th		
nclude the installati a variety of means. MONTCLAIR STA Dept Priority 14 Project ID: 75 Project Type Code	TE UNIVERSITY BERRA I LOCAT 5H1,289 e: F02 Proj	DRIVE ROADWAY IM ION: MONTCLAI	ing campus loop to fe PROVEMENTS R STATE UNIVERSIT Infrastructure-Ro	ed air conditioning th Y ads and Approaches	roughout the building	
nclude the installati a variety of means. MONTCLAIR STA Dept Priority 14 Project ID: 75	TE UNIVERSITY BERRA I LOCAT 5H1,289	DRIVE ROADWAY IM	ing campus loop to fe PROVEMENTS R STATE UNIVERSIT	ed air conditioning th		
nclude the installati a variety of means. MONTCLAIR STA Dept Priority 14 Project ID: 75 Project Type Code	TE UNIVERSITY BERRA I LOCAT 5H1,289 e: F02 Proj	DRIVE ROADWAY IM ION: MONTCLAI	ing campus loop to fe PROVEMENTS R STATE UNIVERSIT Infrastructure-Ro	ed air conditioning th Y ads and Approaches	roughout the building	
nclude the installati a variety of means. MONTCLAIR STA Dept Priority 14 Project ID: 75 Project Type Code General:	TE UNIVERSITY BERRA I LOCAT 5H1,289 e: F02 Proj \$5,250	DRIVE ROADWAY IM ION: MONTCLAI ect Type Description: \$75	ing campus loop to fe PROVEMENTS R STATE UNIVERSIT Infrastructure-Ro \$5,175	ed air conditioning th Y ads and Approaches \$0	roughout the building	
nclude the installati a variety of means. MONTCLAIR STA Dept Priority 14 Project ID: 75 Project Type Code General: Other: Sub-Total: Operating In Realign and widen F	on of a new chilled wa TE UNIVERSITY BERRA I LOCAT 5H1,289 e: F02 Proj \$5,250 \$5,250 \$10,500	DRIVE ROADWAY IM ION: MONTCLAI ect Type Description: \$75 \$75 \$150 e: \$0 buinn Road) to allow for	Infrastructure-Ro \$5,175 \$10,350 Decrease: \$0 or two-way traffic and	ed air conditioning th 'Y ads and Approaches \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	roughout the building \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	nstalled in
nclude the installati a variety of means. MONTCLAIR STA Dept Priority 14 Project ID: 75 Project Type Code General: Other: Sub-Total: Operating In Realign and widen F	on of a new chilled wa TE UNIVERSITY BERRA I LOCAT 5H1,289 a: F02 Proj \$5,250 \$5,250 \$10,500 mpact: Increase Berra Drive (formerly C ly including the installa	DRIVE ROADWAY IM ION: MONTCLAI ect Type Description: \$75 \$75 \$150 e: \$0 buinn Road) to allow for	Infrastructure-Ro \$5,175 \$10,350 Decrease: \$0 or two-way traffic and	ed air conditioning th 'Y ads and Approaches \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	roughout the building \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	nstalled in
nclude the installati a variety of means. MONTCLAIR STA Dept Priority 14 Project ID: 75 Project Type Code General: Other: Sub-Total: Operating In Realign and widen F /alley Road, possib	on of a new chilled wa TE UNIVERSITY BERRA I LOCAT 5H1,289 e: F02 Proj \$5,250 \$5,250 \$10,500 mpact: Increase Berra Drive (formerly C Jy including the installation TE UNIVERSITY	DRIVE ROADWAY IM ION: MONTCLAI ect Type Description: \$75 \$75 \$150 e: \$0 kuinn Road) to allow for tion of a traffic light a DESIGN RENOVAT	PROVEMENTS R STATE UNIVERSIT Infrastructure-Ro \$5,175 \$5,175 \$10,350 Decrease: \$0 or two-way traffic and t Valley and Maclean	ed air conditioning th Y ads and Approaches \$0 \$0 \$0 an additional point of Roads.	roughout the building \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	nstalled in
nclude the installati a variety of means. MONTCLAIR STA Dept Priority 14 Project ID: 75 Project Type Code General: Other: Sub-Total: Operating In Realign and widen F /alley Road, possib MONTCLAIR STA	ATE UNIVERSITY BERRA I LOCAT 5H1,289 e: F02 Proj \$5,250 \$5,250 \$10,500 mpact: Increase Berra Drive (formerly C ily including the installa ART ANE LOCAT	DRIVE ROADWAY IM ION: MONTCLAI ect Type Description: \$75 \$75 \$150 e: \$0 tuinn Road) to allow fo tition of a traffic light a	Infrastructure-Ro \$5,175 \$10,350 Decrease: \$0 or two-way traffic and t Valley and Maclean	ed air conditioning th Y ads and Approaches \$0 \$0 \$0 an additional point of Roads.	roughout the building \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	nstalled in
nclude the installati a variety of means. MONTCLAIR STA Dept Priority 14 Project ID: 75 Project Type Code General: Other: Sub-Total: Operating In Realign and widen F /alley Road, possib MONTCLAIR STA	on of a new chilled wa TE UNIVERSITY BERRA I LOCAT 5H1,289 a: F02 Proj \$5,250 \$5,250 \$10,500 mpact: Increase Berra Drive (formerly C Jy including the installat TE UNIVERSITY ART AND 5H954	DRIVE ROADWAY IM ION: MONTCLAI ect Type Description: \$75 \$75 \$150 e: \$0 tuinn Road) to allow for tion of a traffic light a DESIGN RENOVAT ION: MONTCLAI	PROVEMENTS R STATE UNIVERSIT Infrastructure-Ro \$5,175 \$5,175 \$10,350 Decrease: \$0 or two-way traffic and t Valley and Maclean ION R STATE UNIVERSIT	ed air conditioning th Y ads and Approaches \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 an additional point of Roads. Y	roughout the building \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	nstalled in
nclude the installati a variety of means. MONTCLAIR STA Dept Priority 14 Project ID: 75 Project Type Code General: Other: Sub-Total: Operating In Realign and widen E /alley Road, possib MONTCLAIR STA Dept Priority 15 Project ID: 75 Project ID: 75	on of a new chilled wa TE UNIVERSITY BERRA I LOCAT 5H1,289 e: F02 Proj. \$5,250 \$10,500 mpact: Increase Berra Drive (formerly C Iy including the installa TE UNIVERSITY ART ANE 5H954 e: E03 Proj.	PRIVE ROADWAY IM ION: MONTCLAI ect Type Description: \$75 \$75 \$150 e: \$0 buinn Road) to allow for tion of a traffic light a DESIGN RENOVAT ION: MONTCLAI	Infrastructure-Ro STATE UNIVERSIT Infrastructure-Ro \$5,175 \$10,350 Decrease: \$0 or two-way traffic and t Valley and Maclean ION R STATE UNIVERSIT Construction-Rer	ed air conditioning the Y ads and Approaches \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 an additional point of Roads. Y novations and Rehabi	so \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 litation	nstalled in
nclude the installati a variety of means. MONTCLAIR STA Dept Priority 14 Project ID: 75 Project Type Code General: Other: Sub-Total: Operating In Realign and widen F /alley Road, possib MONTCLAIR STA	on of a new chilled wa TE UNIVERSITY BERRA I LOCAT 5H1,289 a: F02 Proj \$5,250 \$10,500 mpact: Increase Berra Drive (formerly C Jy including the installation TE UNIVERSITY ART AND 5H954	DRIVE ROADWAY IM ION: MONTCLAI ect Type Description: \$75 \$75 \$150 e: \$0 tuinn Road) to allow for tion of a traffic light a DESIGN RENOVAT ION: MONTCLAI	PROVEMENTS R STATE UNIVERSIT Infrastructure-Ro \$5,175 \$5,175 \$10,350 Decrease: \$0 or two-way traffic and t Valley and Maclean ION R STATE UNIVERSIT	ed air conditioning th Y ads and Approaches \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 an additional point of Roads. Y	roughout the building \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	nstalled in
MONTCLAIR STA Dept Priority 14 Project ID: 75 Project Type Code General: Other: Sub-Total: Operating In Realign and widen E /alley Road, possib MONTCLAIR STA Dept Priority 15 Project ID: 75 Project ID: 75 Project Type Code	on of a new chilled wa TE UNIVERSITY BERRA I LOCAT 5H1,289 e: F02 Proj. \$5,250 \$10,500 mpact: Increase Berra Drive (formerly C Iy including the installa TE UNIVERSITY ART ANE 5H954 e: E03 Proj.	PRIVE ROADWAY IM ION: MONTCLAI ect Type Description: \$75 \$75 \$150 e: \$0 buinn Road) to allow for tion of a traffic light a DESIGN RENOVAT ION: MONTCLAI	Infrastructure-Ro STATE UNIVERSIT Infrastructure-Ro \$5,175 \$10,350 Decrease: \$0 or two-way traffic and t Valley and Maclean ION R STATE UNIVERSIT Construction-Rer	ed air conditioning the Y ads and Approaches \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 an additional point of Roads. Y novations and Rehabi	so \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 litation	nstalled in

Design, are functioning in the grossly inadequate Calcia and Finley Hall, built in 1968 and 1957 respectively, and are in deteriorated condition with ineffective mechanical and fire safety systems. This project will involve a full renovation or new construction of instructional class-labs and offices for the Fine Arts Department.

	Agenc	y Capital Budget	Request	(000's)	
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031
MONTCLAIR ST	ATE UNIVERSITY				
			R STATE UNIVERSI		
1 5	6 LOCA	HON: MONTCLAI	A STATE UNIVERSIT	I	
,	75H817 de: E03 Pro	iaat Tuna Dagarintian:	Construction-Rev	novations and Rehabi	litation
Project Type Coo		ject Type Description:	í		
General:	\$12,400	\$125	\$875	\$6,000	\$5,400
Other:	\$12,400	\$125	\$875	\$6,000	\$5,400
Sub-Total:	\$24,800	\$250	\$1,750	\$12,000	\$10,800
Operating	Impact: Increas	e: \$50	Decrease: \$0		
		s large and growing pro		d Dance. When the M	orehead renovation a
-	-	eted, Communications	-		
renovation and rep	air to this building's inf	rastructure and instruct	ional spaces can be	undertaken, upgrading	g, expanding, and red
	, , ,	ofessional programs.			
expansion to fashio	on design, the addition	of a costume design a	nd storage area and a	an appropriately sized	set design and shop
MONTCLAIR ST	ATE UNIVERSITY				
	NORTH	CAMPUS ATHLETIC	ACILITY IMPROVE	IENTS	
	_ LOCA	TION: MONTCLAI	R STATE UNIVERSI	Y	
	7 75H022				
Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod		ject Type Description:	Public Purpose-F	Recreational or Open	Space Development
		1			
General:	\$30,000	\$1,500	\$12,500	\$12,500	\$3,500
Other:	\$30,000	\$1,500	\$12,500	\$12,500	\$3,500
Sub-Total:	\$60,000	\$3,000	\$25,000	\$25,000	\$7,000
Operating	Impact: Increas	:e: \$50	Decrease: \$0		
	-	mplex at the northern e		nt to the existing Yogi	Berra Stadium and M
		se, artificial turf serving		0 0	
		press box, concessior			
intercollegiate athle	etic teams and the gen	eral student body.			
MONTCLAIR ST		S-WIDE WAYFINDING			
	LOCA		R STATE UNIVERSI	-v	
Dept Priority 1	8	HON. MONTOLAN			
Project ID: 7	75H1,311				
Project Type Coo	de: E02 Pro	ject Type Description:	Construction-New	v	
General:	\$3,500	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$1,500	\$0
Sub-Total:	\$3,500	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$1,500	\$0
		-			

Montclair State University has recently completed a series of branding and marketing initiatives that have resulted in a variety of enhancements targeted towards improving the academic brand. To complement these proposals, the University requires new building identification along with pedestrian, vehicle, parking lot and gateway signage throughout the entirety of its 252-acre campus.

Increase: \$0

Operating Impact:

Decrease: \$0

	Agenc	y Capital Budget	Request	(000's)	
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031
MONTCLAIR STAT	E UNIVERSITY				
	STUDEN	IT HOUSING RENOV	ATION OR NEW COM	NSTRUCTION	
Dept Priority 19	LOCAT	ION: MONTCLA	R STATE UNIVERSI	ΓY	
Project ID: 75					
Project Type Code:	E02 Proj	ect Type Description:	Construction-New	N	
General:	\$20,000	\$500	\$500	\$10,000	\$9,000
Other:	\$20,000	\$500	\$500	\$10,000	\$9,000
Sub-Total:	\$40,000	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$20,000	\$18,000
Operating Im	pact: Increas	e: \$50	Decrease: \$0		

Several student housing facilities including Freeman Hall, Russ Hall and Hawk Crossings are aging with some dating back a half-century and are urgently in need of life cycle renovations. These renovations will include but not be limited to electrical, HVAC and plumbing systems, elevators, fire safety systems, roofs, exterior facades, windows, doors, wall, floor and ceiling systems, access control systems, etc. Alternatively, a new residence hall project could be considered with modern amenities that are culturally reflective of today's societal needs. This project can also create need through renovating existing campus housing (Freeman Hall, Stone Hall, and Webster Hall) for academic functions.

MONTCLAIR STATE UNIVE	RSITY				
	SKYLINE WALK	CONSTRUCTIO	ON & CAMPUS LOC)P	
Dept Priority 20 Project ID: 75H1,344	LOCATION:	MONTCLAIR	STATE UNIVERSIT	Ύ	
Project Type Code: E0	2 Project Type	e Description:	Construction-New	v	
General:	\$1,000	\$100	\$750	\$150	\$0
Other:	\$1,000	\$100	\$750	\$150	\$0
Sub-Total:	\$2,000	\$200	\$1,500	\$300	\$0
Operating Impact:	Increase: \$0		Decrease: \$0		

The eastern ridgeline is a partially accessible walk along the eastern edge of campus with spectacular views of the surrounding areas and New York City skyline. It is roughly 1,500 feet long consisting of various surface materials and is in need of upgrades from an aesthetic and safety perspective. The goal is to provide a barrier-free traversable route that provides access from/to the adjacent buildings, seating and viewing pockets of the skyline beyond, appropriate site furnishings, lighting, decorative fencing, native plantings and interpretive educational plaques of the viewsheds.

Algert ID: 75H866 iject Type Code: A03 Project Type Description: Preservation-Critical Repairs General: \$12,000 \$1,500 \$1,600 \$1,700 \$7,20 Sub-Total: \$12,000 \$1,500 \$1,600 \$1,700 \$7,20 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 project will allow for the annual renewal and replacement of educational and general assets university wide. This will inclinited to replacement of roofs, exterior facades, windows, doors, HVAC improvements, mechanical, plumbing and electric tors, fire safety systems, wall, floor and ceiling assemblies, and other campus infrastructure improvements. NNTCLAIR STATE UNIVERSITY ROAD RENEWAL LOCATION: CAMPUSWIDE pt Priority 22 Project Type Description: Infrastructure-Roads and Approaches General: \$3,500 \$500 \$500 \$2,00 Sub-Total: \$3,500 \$500 \$2,00 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 outrol devices and		Agency	Capital Budget	Request	(000's)	
E&G CAPITAL RENEWAL AND REPLACEMENT pt Priority 21 iject ID: 75H866 iject Type Code: A03 Project Type Description: Preservation-Critical Repairs General: \$12,000 \$1,500 \$1,600 \$1,700 \$7,20 Sub-Total: \$12,000 \$1,500 \$1,600 \$1,700 \$7,20 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 project will allow for the annual renewal and replacement of educational and general assets university wide. This will incluintice to replacement of roots, exterior facades, windows, doors, HVAC improvements, mechanical, plumbing and electric tors, fire safety systems, wall, floor and ceiling assemblies, and other campus infrastructure improvements. INTCLAIR STATE UNIVERSITY ROAD RENEWAL LOCATION: CAMPUSWIDE pt Priority 22 LOCATION: CAMPUSWIDE \$3,500 \$500 \$2,00 Sub-Total: \$3,500 \$500 \$500 \$2,00 Operating Impact:						
E&G CAPITAL RENEWAL AND REPLACEMENT pt Priority 21 iject ID: 75H866 iject Type Code: A03 Project Type Description: Preservation-Critical Repairs General: \$12,000 \$1,500 \$1,600 \$1,700 \$7,20 Sub-Total: \$12,000 \$1,500 \$1,600 \$1,700 \$7,20 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 project will allow for the annual renewal and replacement of educational and general assets university wide. This will incluintice to replacement of roots, exterior facades, windows, doors, HVAC improvements, mechanical, plumbing and electric tors, fire safety systems, wall, floor and ceiling assemblies, and other campus infrastructure improvements. INTCLAIR STATE UNIVERSITY ROAD RENEWAL LOCATION: CAMPUSWIDE pt Priority 22 LOCATION: CAMPUSWIDE \$3,500 \$500 \$2,00 Sub-Total: \$3,500 \$500 \$500 \$2,00 Operating Impact:						
pt Priority 21 LOCATION: MONTCLAIR STATE UNIVERSITY iget Type Code: A03 Project Type Description: Preservation-Critical Repairs General: \$12,000 \$1,500 \$1,600 \$1,700 \$7,20 Sub-Total: \$12,000 \$1,500 \$1,600 \$1,700 \$7,20 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 project will allow for the annual renewal and replacement of educational and general assets university wide. This will incluited to replacement of roofs, exterior facades, windows, doors, HVAC improvements, mechanical, plumbing and electric itors, fire safety systems, wall, floor and ceilling assemblies, and other campus infrastructure improvements. INTCLAIR STATE UNIVERSITY ROAD RENEWAL LOCATION: CAMPUSWIDE pt Priority 22 Joe Project Type Description: Infrastructure-Roads and Approaches General: \$3,500 \$500 \$500 \$2,00 Sub-Total: \$3,500 \$500 \$2,00 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0	IONTCLAIR ST	ATE UNIVERSITY				
pt Priority 21 deameter pipert ID: 75H866 ject Type Code: A03 Project Type Description: Preservation-Critical Repairs General: \$12,000 \$1,500 \$1,600 \$1,700 \$7,20 Sub-Total: \$12,000 \$1,500 \$1,600 \$1,700 \$7,20 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 project will allow for the annual renewal and replacement of educational and general assets university wide. This will incluited to replacement of roofs, exterior facades, windows, doors, HVAC improvements, mechanical, plumbing and electric itors, fire safety systems, wall, floor and ceiling assemblies, and other campus infrastructure improvements. INTCLAIR STATE UNIVERSITY ROAD RENEWAL pt Priority 22 ject Type Code: F02 Project Type Description: Infrastructure-Roads and Approaches General: \$3,500 \$500 \$500 \$2,00 Sub-Total: \$3,500 \$500 \$500 \$2,00 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 NTCLAIR STATE UNIVERSITY RESIDENCE HALL CAPITAL RENEWAL AND REPLACEMENT pt Priority 23 LOCATION: MONTCLAIR STATE UNIVERSITY pt Priority 24,000 \$3,400 \$3,500 \$3,600 \$13,50					TV	
general: A03 Project Type Description: Preservation-Critical Repairs General: \$12,000 \$1,500 \$1,600 \$1,700 \$7,20 Sub-Total: \$12,000 \$1,500 \$1,600 \$1,700 \$7,20 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 project will allow for the annual renewal and replacement of educational and general assets university wide. This will inclinited to replacement of roofs, exterior facades, windows, doors, HVAC improvements, mechanical, plumbing and electric tors, fire safety systems, wall, floor and ceiling assemblies, and other campus infrastructure improvements. NTCLAIR STATE UNIVERSITY ROAD RENEWAL LOCATION: CAMPUSWIDE pt Priority 22 Project Type Description: Infrastructure-Roads and Approaches General: \$3,500 \$500 \$500 \$2,00 Sub-Total: \$3,500 \$500 \$500 \$2,00 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 oing repair and renewal of the University roads including stormwater repairs, curbs, milling, pavements, sidewalks, striping: control devices and signage. NTCLAIR STATE UNIVERSITY LOCATION: MONTCLAIR STATE UNIVERSITY reslipence HALL CAPI	. ,	1				
General: \$12,000 \$1,500 \$1,600 \$1,700 \$7,20 Sub-Total: \$12,000 \$1,500 \$1,600 \$1,700 \$7,20 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 project will allow for the annual renewal and replacement of educational and general assets university wide. This will inclinited to replacement of roofs, exterior facades, windows, doors, HVAC improvements, mechanical, plumbing and electric tors, fire safety systems, wall, floor and ceiling assemblies, and other campus infrastructure improvements. NTCLAIR STATE UNIVERSITY ROAD RENEWAL LOCATION: CAMPUSWIDE pt Priority 22 LOCATION: CAMPUSWIDE siget Type Code: F02 Project Type Description: Infrastructure-Roads and Approaches General: \$3,500 \$500 \$500 \$2,00 Sub-Total: \$3,500 \$500 \$500 \$2,00 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 oing repair and renewal of the University roads including stormwater repairs, curbs, milling, pavements, sidewalks, striping: control devices and signage. NTCLAIR STATE UNIVERSITY RESIDENCE HALL CAPITAL RENEWAL AND REPLACEMENT LOCATION: MONTCLAIR STATE UNIVERSITY			ect Type Description:	Preservation-Crit	ical Repairs	
Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 project will allow for the annual renewal and replacement of educational and general assets university wide. This will inclinited to replacement of roofs, exterior facades, windows, doors, HVAC improvements, mechanical, plumbing and electric itors, fire safety systems, wall, floor and ceiling assemblies, and other campus infrastructure improvements. INTCLAIR STATE UNIVERSITY ROAD RENEWAL pt Priority 22 oject Type Code: F02 Project Type Description: Infrastructure-Roads and Approaches General: \$3,500 \$500 \$500 Sub-Total: \$3,500 \$500 \$500 State Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Sub-Total: \$3,500 \$2,00 \$500 Operating Impact: Increase: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Siget role and signage. Increase: INTCLAIR STATE UNIVERSITY RESIDENCE HALL CAPITAL RENEWAL AND REPLACEMENT Increase: A03				\$1,600	\$1,700	\$7,200
Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 project will allow for the annual renewal and replacement of educational and general assets university wide. This will inclinited to replacement of roofs, exterior facades, windows, doors, HVAC improvements, mechanical, plumbing and electric itors, fire safety systems, wall, floor and ceiling assemblies, and other campus infrastructure improvements. INTCLAIR STATE UNIVERSITY ROAD RENEWAL pt Priority 22 oject Type Code: F02 Project Type Description: Infrastructure-Roads and Approaches General: \$3,500 \$500 \$500 Sub-Total: \$3,500 \$500 \$500 State Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Sub-Total: \$3,500 \$2,00 \$500 Operating Impact: Increase: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Siget role and signage. Increase: INTCLAIR STATE UNIVERSITY RESIDENCE HALL CAPITAL RENEWAL AND REPLACEMENT Increase: A03	Sub-Total:	\$12.000	\$1,500	\$1.600	\$1.700	\$7,200
project will allow for the annual renewal and replacement of educational and general assets university wide. This will inclinited to replacement of roofs, exterior facades, windows, doors, HVAC improvements, mechanical, plumbing and electric stors, fire safety systems, wall, floor and ceiling assemblies, and other campus infrastructure improvements. NNTCLAIR STATE UNIVERSITY ROAD RENEWAL LOCATION: CAMPUSWIDE pt Priority 22 oject Type Code: F02 Project Type Description: Infrastructure-Roads and Approaches General: \$3,500 \$3,500 \$500 \$500 Sub-Total: \$3,500 \$500 \$500 \$2,00 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 other campus and signage. CATION: WNTCLAIR STATE UNIVERSITY RESIDENCE HALL CAPITAL RENEWAL AND REPLACEMENT control devices and signage. LOCATION: MONTCLAIR STATE UNIVERSITY RESIDENCE HALL CAPITAL RENEWAL AND REPLACEMENT LOCATION: MONTCLAIR STATE UNIVERSITY pt Priority 23 Joject Type Description: Preservation-Critical Repairs oject ID: 75H1,331 Joject Type Code: A03 Project Type Description: Pr					• ,	, ,
Sub-Total: \$3,500 \$500 \$500 \$2,00 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Ding repair and renewal of the University roads including stormwater repairs, curbs, milling, pavements, sidewalks, striping control devices and signage. \$0 DNTCLAIR STATE UNIVERSITY RESIDENCE HALL CAPITAL RENEWAL AND REPLACEMENT LOCATION: MONTCLAIR STATE UNIVERSITY pt Priority 23	, ,	2 LOCAT 5H1,133	ION: CAMPUSW		ads and Approaches	
Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 bing repair and renewal of the University roads including stormwater repairs, curbs, milling, pavements, sidewalks, striping control devices and signage. Sourcease: \$0 DNTCLAIR STATE UNIVERSITY RESIDENCE HALL CAPITAL RENEWAL AND REPLACEMENT LOCATION: MONTCLAIR STATE UNIVERSITY pt Priority 23 Joject ID: 75H1,331 oject Type Code: A03 Project Type Description: Preservation-Critical Repairs General: \$24,000 \$3,400 \$3,500 \$3,600 \$13,50	General:	\$3,500	\$500	\$500	\$500	\$2,000
Operating impleted interestion interesting interestinterestinteresting interesting interesting interesting	Sub-Total:	\$3,500	\$500	\$500	\$500	\$2,000
RESIDENCE HALL CAPITAL RENEWAL AND REPLACEMENT LOCATION: MONTCLAIR STATE UNIVERSITY pt Priority 23 oject ID: 75H1,331 oject Type Code: A03 Project Type Description: Preservation-Critical Repairs General: \$24,000 \$3,400 \$3,500	going repair and	renewal of the Univers			os, milling, pavements	s, sidewalks, striping, l
pt Priority 23 LOCATION: MONTCLAIR STATE UNIVERSITY oject ID: 75H1,331 oject Type Code: A03 Project Type Description: Preservation-Critical Repairs General: \$24,000 \$3,400 \$3,500 \$3,600 \$13,50	MONTCLAIR ST					
General: \$24,000 \$3,400 \$3,500 \$3,600 \$13,50	1 2	3 LOCAT				
	Project Type Cod	e: A03 Proje	ect Type Description:	Preservation-Crit	ical Repairs	
Sub-Total: \$24,000 \$3,400 \$3,500 \$3,600 \$13,50	General:	\$24,000	\$3,400	\$3,500	\$3,600	\$13,500
	Sub-Total:	\$24,000	\$3,400	\$3,500	\$3,600	\$13,500
Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0						

This project will allow for the renewal and replacement of residence hall/residence life capital assets university wide. This will include but not be limited to the replacement of roofs, exterior facades, windows, doors, HVAC, plumbing and electrical systems, elevators, fire safety systems, wall, floor and ceiling systems, and campus infrastructure.

	A	gency Capita	ai budget R	request	(000's)		
	TOTAL COS 7 YR PROG		JESTED - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031	
MONTCLAIR ST							
Dept Priority 2		NING CAPITAL LOCATION:		REPLACEMENT STATE UNIVERSIT	۲		
Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod	'5H1,332 le: A03	Project Type	Description:	Preservation-Crit	ical Renairs		
						¢4.400	
General:		8,000	\$1,200	\$1,300	\$1,400	\$4,100	
Sub-Total:	\$	8,000	\$1,200	\$1,300	\$1,400	\$4,100	
systems, wall, floor	-			-		/stems, elevators, fire	5
MONTCLAIR ST	ATE UNIVERSIT	Υ					
MONTCLAIR ST				TAL RENEWAL & R	EPLACEMENT		
	ST			TAL RENEWAL & RI STATE UNIVERSIT			
Dept Priority 2	ST	IUDENT REC C	MONTCLAIR				
Dept Priority 2	5 /5H1,333	FUDENT REC C	MONTCLAIR		٣		
Dept Priority 2 Project ID: 7	5 55H1,333 le: A03	IUDENT REC C	MONTCLAIR	STATE UNIVERSIT	٣	\$900	
Dept Priority 2 Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod	5 5 55H1,333 le: A03	FUDENT REC C LOCATION: Project Type	MONTCLAIR Description:	STATE UNIVERSIT Preservation-Crit	"Ƴ ical Repairs	\$900	
Dept Priority 2 Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod General:	5 5 5H1,333 le: A03	FUDENT REC C LOCATION: Project Type	MONTCLAIR Description: \$300	STATE UNIVERSIT Preservation-Crit \$400	"Ƴ ical Repairs \$500		
Dept Priority 2 Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I This project will allo	5 5 5H1,333 [e: A03 [TUDENT REC C LOCATION: Project Type 2,100 2,100 crease: \$0 al and replacem	MONTCLAIR Description: \$300 \$300 and the second sec	STATE UNIVERSIT Preservation-Crit \$400 \$400 Decrease: \$0 assets university wid	۲۲ ical Repairs \$500 \$500 e as it pertains to the	\$900 student recreation cer	
Dept Priority 2 Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I This project will allo supporting function	5 5H1,333 le: A03 (\$) (\$) ((\$) (\$) (\$) (\$) ((\$) (\$) ((\$) ((\$) ()((\$) ()((\$) ()(((((((((((((FUDENT REC C LOCATION: Project Type 1 2,100 2,100 ncrease: \$0 al and replacem de but not be lim	MONTCLAIR Description: \$300 \$300 ent of capital a hited to replace	STATE UNIVERSIT Preservation-Crit \$400 \$400 Decrease: \$0 assets university wid ement of roofs, exter	TY ical Repairs \$500 \$500 e as it pertains to the ior facades, windows	\$900 student recreation cei , doors, HVAC, plumbi	
Dept Priority 2 Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I This project will allo supporting function	5 5H1,333 le: A03 (\$) (\$) ((\$) (\$) (\$) (\$) ((\$) (\$) ((\$) ((\$) ()((\$) ()((\$) ()(((((((((((((FUDENT REC C LOCATION: Project Type 1 2,100 2,100 ncrease: \$0 al and replacem de but not be lim	MONTCLAIR Description: \$300 \$300 ent of capital a hited to replace	STATE UNIVERSIT Preservation-Crit \$400 \$400 Decrease: \$0 assets university wid ement of roofs, exter	۲۲ ical Repairs \$500 \$500 e as it pertains to the	\$900 student recreation cei , doors, HVAC, plumbi	
Dept Priority 2 Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I This project will allo supporting function	ST 5 55 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	TUDENT REC C LOCATION: Project Type 2,100 2,10	MONTCLAIR Description: \$300 \$300 anited to replace rall, floor and co	STATE UNIVERSIT Preservation-Crit \$400 \$400 Decrease: \$0 assets university wid ement of roofs, exter eiling systems, and o	TY ical Repairs \$500 \$500 e as it pertains to the ior facades, windows	\$900 student recreation cei , doors, HVAC, plumbi	
Dept Priority 2 Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I This project will allo supporting function electrical systems, MONTCLAIR ST	5 5 5H1,333 le: A03 (mpact: II) bw for the renew s. This will inclu- elevators, fire sa ATE UNIVERSIT	TUDENT REC C LOCATION: Project Type 2,100 2,100 2,100 2,100 al and replacem de but not be lim afety systems, w Y AMPUS WIDE H	MONTCLAIR Description: \$300 \$300 and the capital a ited to replace anited to replace by any floor and capital a by any floor and capital a by any floor and capital a by any floor any f	STATE UNIVERSIT Preservation-Crit \$400 \$400 Decrease: \$0 assets university wid ement of roofs, exter eiling systems, and o	Y ical Repairs \$500 \$500 e as it pertains to the ior facades, windows campus infrastructure	\$900 student recreation cei , doors, HVAC, plumbi	
Dept Priority 2 Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I This project will allo supporting function electrical systems, MONTCLAIR ST/ Dept Priority 2	5 5 5H1,333 le: A03 (mpact: II) bw for the renew s. This will inclu- elevators, fire sa ATE UNIVERSIT	TUDENT REC C LOCATION: Project Type 2,100 2,10	MONTCLAIR Description: \$300 \$300 and the capital a ited to replace anited to replace by any floor and capital a by any floor and capital a by any floor and capital a by any floor any f	STATE UNIVERSIT Preservation-Crit \$400 \$400 Decrease: \$0 assets university wid ement of roofs, exter eiling systems, and o	Y ical Repairs \$500 \$500 e as it pertains to the ior facades, windows campus infrastructure	\$900 student recreation cei , doors, HVAC, plumbi	
Dept Priority 2 Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I This project will allo supporting function electrical systems, MONTCLAIR ST/ Dept Priority 2	ST 5 55 55 65 75 75 75 75 75 75 75 75 75 75 75 75 75	TUDENT REC C LOCATION: Project Type 2,100 2,100 2,100 2,100 al and replacem de but not be lim afety systems, w Y AMPUS WIDE H	MONTCLAIR Description: \$300 \$300 and to replace rall, floor and co	STATE UNIVERSIT Preservation-Crit \$400 \$400 Decrease: \$0 assets university wid ement of roofs, exter eiling systems, and o	TY ical Repairs \$500 \$500 e as it pertains to the ior facades, windows campus infrastructure	\$900 student recreation cei , doors, HVAC, plumbi	
Dept Priority 2 Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I This project will allo supporting function electrical systems, MONTCLAIR ST/ Dept Priority 2 Project ID: 7	ST 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	TUDENT REC C LOCATION: Project Type I 2,100 2,10	MONTCLAIR Description: \$300 \$300 and to replace rall, floor and co	STATE UNIVERSIT Preservation-Crit \$400 \$400 Decrease: \$0 assets university wid ement of roofs, exter eiling systems, and of DES STATE UNIVERSIT	TY ical Repairs \$500 \$500 e as it pertains to the ior facades, windows campus infrastructure	\$900 student recreation cei , doors, HVAC, plumbi	
Dept Priority 2 Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I This project will allo supporting function electrical systems, MONTCLAIR ST/ Dept Priority 2 Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod	ST 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	FUDENT REC C LOCATION: Project Type 2,100 2,10	MONTCLAIR Description: \$300 \$300 antent of capital a nited to replace rall, floor and co NAC UPGRAE MONTCLAIR Description:	STATE UNIVERSIT Preservation-Crit \$400 \$400 Decrease: \$0 assets university wid ement of roofs, exter eiling systems, and of DES STATE UNIVERSIT Preservation-HV/	TY ical Repairs \$500 \$500 e as it pertains to the ior facades, windows campus infrastructure TY AC	\$900 student recreation cer , doors, HVAC, plumbi e.	
Dept Priority 2 Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I This project will allo supporting function electrical systems, MONTCLAIR ST/ Dept Priority 2 Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod Bond:	ST 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	FUDENT REC C LOCATION: Project Type 2,100 2,100 107 al and replacem de but not be lim afety systems, w TY AMPUS WIDE H LOCATION: Project Type 1,000	MONTCLAIR Description: \$300 \$300 antent of capital a nited to replace rall, floor and co NAC UPGRAE MONTCLAIR Description: \$500	STATE UNIVERSIT Preservation-Crit \$400 \$400 Decrease: \$0 assets university wid ement of roofs, exter eiling systems, and of DES STATE UNIVERSIT Preservation-HV/ \$375	TY ical Repairs \$500 \$500 e as it pertains to the ior facades, windows campus infrastructure TY AC \$125	\$900 student recreation cer , doors, HVAC, plumbi e. \$0	

Upgrade HVAC systems in multiple facilities on campus including Kasser Theater, Panzer Athletic Center, and School of Communication and Media.

	Agenc	y Capital Budget	Request	(000's)	
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031
MONTCLAIR ST	ATE UNIVERSITY				
	CHSS C	OFFICE SUITE AND AI	OVISING CENTER RI	ENOVATION	
Dept Priority 2	LOCA	TION: MONTCLAI	R STATE UNIVERSI	ΓY	
	, 5H1,393				
Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod		iaat Tura Description	Construction Po		
					ilitation
r toject rype cou		ject Type Description:	Construction-Re	novations and Rehab	ilitation
Bond:	\$500			hovations and Rehab	ilitation \$0
Bond:	\$500	\$250	\$250	\$0	\$0
			\$250		
Bond:	\$500	\$250	\$250	\$0	\$0
Bond: General:	\$500 \$500 \$1,000	\$250 \$250 \$250	\$250	\$0 \$0	\$0
Bond: General: Sub-Total: <i>Operating I</i>	\$500 \$500 \$1,000 \$mpact: Increas	\$250 \$250 \$250 \$500 \$500	\$250 \$250 \$500 Decrease: \$0	\$0 \$0 \$0	\$0
Bond: General: Sub-Total: <i>Operating I</i> nis project will cor	\$500 \$500 \$1,000 \$1,000	\$250 \$250 \$250 \$500 \$500 \$500 \$500 \$500	\$250 \$250 \$500 Decrease: \$0 enter to expand. Com	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	\$0 \$0 \$0

Totals For: Montclair State University

General:	\$362,701	\$27,495	\$119,435	\$115,398	\$100,373
Bond:	\$121,824	\$10,805	\$45,025	\$43,237	\$22,757
Federal:	\$1,050	\$25	\$150	\$750	\$125
Other:	\$140,875	\$4,875	\$48,560	\$45,585	\$41,855
Sub-total:	\$626,450	\$43,200	\$213,170	\$204,970	\$165,110

FY 2025 Capital Budget Request

By Project Category and Project Type: All Fund Sources

				* Amou	nts Expressed	in Thousands (00	0's)
		Number of			Department	Request	
		FY 2025 Projects	FY 2025	FY 2026	FY 2027	FY 2028 - 2031	Total
Preservation							
A06 Preservation-Other		3	\$7,000	\$7,000	\$7,000	\$25,000	\$46,000
	Sub Totals:	3	\$7,000	\$7,000	\$7,000	\$25,000	\$46,000
Compliance							
B01 Compliance-ADA		2	\$2,500	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$2,500
B02 Compliance-Fire Safety Over \$50,000		1	\$700	\$2,800	\$4,100	\$2,100	\$9,700
	Sub Totals:	3	\$3,200	\$2,800	\$4,100	\$2,100	\$12,200
Environmental							
C02 Environmental-Asbestos		2	\$1,127	\$1,127	\$1,127	\$4,200	\$7,581
	Sub Totals:	2	\$1,127	\$1,127	\$1,127	\$4,200	\$7,581
Construction							
E02 Construction-New		0	\$0	\$30,000	\$30,000	\$22,500	\$82,500
E03 Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation		3	\$62,000	\$131,000	\$25,000	\$65,500	\$283,500
	Sub Totals:	3	\$62,000	\$161,000	\$55,000	\$88,000	\$366,000
Infrastructure							
F01 Infrastructure-Energy Improvements		1	\$5,500	\$5,000	\$5,000	\$0	\$15,500
F04 Infrastructure-Other		1	\$22,300	\$5,000	\$5,000	\$0	\$32,300
	Sub Totals:	2	\$27,800	\$10,000	\$10,000	\$0	\$47,800
	Grand Totals:	13	\$101,127	\$181,927	\$77,227	\$119,300	\$479,581

1		Capital Budget	Request	(000's)	
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031
THE COLLEGE C	F NEW JERSEY				
	FIRE ALA LOCAT		CEMENT GE OF NEW JERSE	v	
Dept Priority 1	511,403				
Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod	,	ect Type Description:	Compliance-Fire	Safety Over \$50,000	
General:	\$9,700	\$700	\$2,800	\$4,100	\$2,100
Sub-Total:	\$9,700	\$700	\$2,800	\$4,100	\$2,100
Operating I	mpact: Increase	. \$0	Decrease: \$200		
	itiquated Fire Alarm Sy	-			
Dept Priority 2 Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod	LOCAT	ION: VARIOUS B	UILDINGS Environmental-A	sbestos	
i lojoot i ype oou	e: C02 Proje				
General:	e: CU2 Proje	\$563	\$564	\$563	\$2,100
		\$563 \$564	\$564 \$563	\$563 \$564	\$2,100 \$2,100
General:	\$3,790		· · · · ·	· · · · ·	
General: Other:	\$3,790 \$3,791 \$7,581	\$564	\$563	\$564	\$2,100
General: Other: Sub-Total: <i>Operating I</i> This asbestos reme	\$3,790 \$3,791 \$7,581 mpact: Increase	\$564 \$1,127 \$0 pive or enclose pipe in	\$563 \$1,127 <i>Decrease:</i> \$71 sulation containing as	\$564 \$1,127 sbestos, replace floor	\$2,100 \$4,200 tiles containing asbe
General: Other: Sub-Total: <i>Operating I</i> This asbestos reme	\$3,790 \$3,791 \$7,581 mpact: Increase	\$564 \$1,127 \$0 pive or enclose pipe in	\$563 \$1,127 <i>Decrease:</i> \$71 sulation containing as	\$564 \$1,127 sbestos, replace floor	\$2,100 \$4,200 tiles containing asbe
General: Other: Sub-Total: <i>Operating I</i> This asbestos reme	\$3,790 \$3,791 \$7,581 mpact: Increase ediation project will rem- ing system, remove fla	\$564 \$1,127 \$0 pive or enclose pipe in	\$563 \$1,127 <i>Decrease:</i> \$71 sulation containing as	\$564 \$1,127 sbestos, replace floor	\$2,100 \$4,200 tiles containing asbe
General: Other: Sub-Total: <i>Operating I</i> This asbestos reme an appropriate floor	\$3,790 \$3,791 \$7,581 mpact: Increase ediation project will rem ing system, remove fla of NEW JERSEY UNDERG	\$564 \$1,127 \$0 by e or enclose pipe in shing in specific roof s ROUND UTILITY INF	\$563 \$1,127 <i>Decrease:</i> \$71 sulation containing as sections and remove RASTRUCTURE	\$564 \$1,127 sbestos, replace floor	\$2,100 \$4,200 tiles containing asbe
General: Other: Sub-Total: Operating I This asbestos reme an appropriate floor THE COLLEGE O Dept Priority 3	\$3,790 \$3,791 \$7,581 mpact: Increase ediation project will rem- ing system, remove fla of NEW JERSEY UNDERG LOCAT	\$564 \$1,127 \$0 by e or enclose pipe in shing in specific roof s ROUND UTILITY INF	\$563 \$1,127 <i>Decrease:</i> \$71 sulation containing as sections and remove RASTRUCTURE	\$564 \$1,127 sbestos, replace floor	\$2,100 \$4,200 tiles containing asbe
General: Other: Sub-Total: Operating I This asbestos reme an appropriate floor THE COLLEGE O Dept Priority 3	\$3,790 \$3,791 \$7,581 mpact: Increase ediation project will rem ing system, remove fla OF NEW JERSEY UNDERG LOCAT	\$564 \$1,127 \$0 by e or enclose pipe in shing in specific roof s ROUND UTILITY INF	\$563 \$1,127 <i>Decrease:</i> \$71 sulation containing as sections and remove RASTRUCTURE	\$564 \$1,127 sbestos, replace floor plaster ceilings in cert	\$2,100 \$4,200 tiles containing asbe
General: Other: Sub-Total: Operating I This asbestos reme an appropriate floor THE COLLEGE O Dept Priority 3 Project ID: 7	\$3,790 \$3,791 \$7,581 mpact: Increase ediation project will rem ing system, remove fla OF NEW JERSEY UNDERG LOCAT	\$564 \$1,127 50 50 Sove or enclose pipe in shing in specific roof s ROUND UTILITY INF ION: CAMPUSWI	\$563 \$1,127 <i>Decrease:</i> \$71 sulation containing as sections and remove RASTRUCTURE DE	\$564 \$1,127 sbestos, replace floor plaster ceilings in cert	\$2,100 \$4,200 tiles containing asbe
General: Other: Sub-Total: Operating I This asbestos reme an appropriate floor THE COLLEGE O Dept Priority 3 Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod	\$3,790 \$3,791 \$7,581 mpact: Increase diation project will rem ing system, remove fla DF NEW JERSEY UNDERG LOCAT 511,358 e: F04 Proje	\$564 \$1,127 2: \$0 2: \$0	\$563 \$1,127 Decrease: \$71 sulation containing as rections and remove RASTRUCTURE DE Infrastructure-Ot	\$564 \$1,127 sbestos, replace floor plaster ceilings in cert	\$2,100 \$4,200 tiles containing asbe ain locations.

Replacing aging and obsolete Underground Utility Infrastructure, including electric feeders, domestic water mains, telecom fiber, sanitary mains, chilled water piping, high pressure steam piping, and condensate piping. The underground infrastructure has reached the end of its useful life.

Project ID: 7511,359 Project Type Code: A06 Project Type Description: Preservation-Other General: \$2,000 \$500 \$500 \$500 \$500 Other: \$2,000 \$500 \$500 \$500 \$500 Sub-Total: \$4,000 \$1,000 \$1,000 \$1,000 \$1,000 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$150 opparing and replacing aging and obsolete elevators. Deperating and replacing aging and obsolete elevators. Deperating and replacing aging and obsolete elevators. Deperating and replacing aging and obsolete elevators. THE COLLEGE OF NEW JERSEY ASSET RENEWAL-ACADEMIC AND ADMINISTRATIVE LOCATION: THE COLLEGE OF NEW JERSEY Storiget ID: 751680 Project Type Description: Preservation-Other General: \$42,000 \$6,000 \$6,000 \$24,000 Sub-Total: \$42,000 \$6,000 \$6,000 \$24,000 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$406 Set renewal activities for the academic and administrative facilities on campus		Agenc	y Capital Budget	Request	(000's)	
ELEVATOR RENEWAL Dept Priority 4 Project Type Code: A06 Project Type Code: A07 Dept Priority 5 Project Type Code: A06 Project Type Code:						
ELEVATOR RENEWAL Dept Priority 4 Project Type Code: A06 Project Type Code: A07 Dept Priority 5 Project Type Code: A06 Project Type Code:						
Dept Priority 4 LOCATION: THE COLLEGE OF NEW JERSEY Project ID: 7511.359 Project Type Code: A06 Project Type Description: Preservation-Other General: \$2,000 \$500 \$500 \$500 Other: \$2,000 \$500 \$500 \$500 Sub-Total: \$4,000 \$1,000 \$1,000 \$1,000 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$150 operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$150 operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$150 operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$100 operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$100 operating Impact: LOCATION: THE COLLEGE OF NEW JERSEY Project Type Code: A06 Project Type Description: Preservation-Other General: \$42,000 \$6,000 \$6,000 \$24,000 Sub-Total: \$42,000 \$6,000 \$6,000 \$24,000 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: <	THE COLLEGE C	OF NEW JERSEY				
Dept Priority 4 Project Type Code: A06 Project Type Description: Preservation-Other General: \$2,000 \$500 \$500 \$500 \$500 Other: \$2,000 \$500 \$500 \$500 \$500 \$500 Sub-Total: \$4,000 \$1,000 \$1,000 \$1,000 \$1,000 \$1,000 \$1,000 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$150 \$1000 \$1,000						
Project Type Code: A06 Project Type Description: Preservation-Other General: \$2,000 \$500 \$500 \$500 \$500 Other: \$2,000 \$500 \$500 \$500 \$500 Sub-Total: \$4,000 \$1,000 \$1,000 \$1,000 \$1,000 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$150 opparing and replacing aging and obsolete elevators. Dependable elevators are critical to maintaining an inclusive campus. THE COLLEGE OF NEW JERSEY ASSET RENEWAL-ACADEMIC AND ADMINISTRATIVE Dept Priority 5 Project Type Code: A06 Project Type Description: Preservation-Other General: \$42,000 \$6,000 \$6,000 \$24,000 Sub-Total: \$42,000 \$6,000 \$6,000 \$24,000 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$406 Sub-Total: \$42,000 \$6,000 \$6,000 \$24,000 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$406 Sub-Total: \$42,000 \$6,000 \$6,000 \$24,000	Dept Priority 4	LOCAT	FION: THE COLLI	EGE OF NEW JERSE	Y	
General: \$2,000 \$500 \$500 \$500 \$500 Other: \$2,000 \$500 \$500 \$500 \$500 Sub-Total: \$4,000 \$1,000 \$1,000 \$1,000 \$1,000 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$150 ppairing and replacing aging and obsolete elevators. Dependable elevators are critical to maintaining an inclusive campus. THE COLLEGE OF NEW JERSEY ASSET RENEWAL-ACADEMIC AND ADMINISTRATIVE LOCATION: THE COLLEGE OF NEW JERSEY Project D: 75/680 Project Type Code: A06 Project Type Code: A06 Project Type Code: \$42,000 \$6,000 \$6,000 \$6,000 \$6,000 \$24,000 \$6,000 Sub-Total: \$42,000 \$6,000 \$6,000 Set renewal activities for the academic and administrative facilities on campus including major system renewal, roof and buildivelope renewal. THE COLLEGE OF NEW JERSEY ROSCOE WEST LIBRARY RENOVATION LOCATION: ROSCOE WEST LIBRARY RENOVATION LOCATION: ROSCOE WEST LIBRARY	Project ID: 7	511,359				
Other: \$2,000 \$500 \$500 \$500 \$500 Sub-Total: \$4,000 \$1,000 \$1,000 \$1,000 \$1,000 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$150 oppairing and replacing aging and obsolete elevators. Dependable elevators are critical to maintaining an inclusive campus. THE COLLEGE OF NEW JERSEY ASSET RENEWAL-ACADEMIC AND ADMINISTRATIVE LOCATION: THE COLLEGE OF NEW JERSEY ASSET RENEWAL-ACADEMIC AND ADMINISTRATIVE LOCATION: THE COLLEGE OF NEW JERSEY Project Type Code: A06 Project Type Description: Preservation-Other Generat: \$42,000 \$6,000 \$6,000 \$24,000 Sub-Totat: \$42,000 \$6,000 \$6,000 \$24,000 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$406 set renewal activities for the academic and administrative facilities on campus including major system renewal, roof and buildivelope renewal. Increase: \$0 Dept Priority 8 Decoration: ROSCOE WEST LIBRARY RENOVATION LOCATION: ROSCOE WEST LIBRARY Project Type Code: E03	Project Type Cod	le: A06 Proj	ect Type Description:	Preservation-Oth	er	
Sub-Total: \$4,000 \$1,000 \$1,000 \$1,000 \$1,000 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$150 epairing and replacing aging and obsolete elevators. Dependable elevators are critical to maintaining an inclusive campus. THE COLLEGE OF NEW JERSEY ASSET RENEWAL-ACADEMIC AND ADMINISTRATIVE Dept Priority 5 LOCATION: THE COLLEGE OF NEW JERSEY Project ID: 751680 Project Type Description: Preservation-Other General: \$42,000 \$6,000 \$6,000 \$24,000 Sub-Total: \$42,000 \$6,000 \$6,000 \$24,000 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$406 Set renewal activities for the academic and administrative facilities on campus including major system renewal, roof and buildi velope renewal. ROSCOE WEST LIBRARY RENOVATION LOCATION: ROSCOE WEST LIBRARY ROSCOE WEST LIBRARY Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation Dept Priority 8 Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation General: \$25,000 \$15,000 \$10,000 \$0 \$0 <t< td=""><td>General:</td><td>\$2,000</td><td>\$500</td><td>\$500</td><td>\$500</td><td>\$500</td></t<>	General:	\$2,000	\$500	\$500	\$500	\$500
Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$150 epairing and replacing aging and obsolete elevators. Dependable elevators are critical to maintaining an inclusive campus. THE COLLEGE OF NEW JERSEY ASSET RENEWAL-ACADEMIC AND ADMINISTRATIVE Dept Priority 5 Droject Type Code: A06 Project Type Description: Preservation-Other General: \$42,000 \$0 Decrease: \$406 Sub-Total: \$42,000 \$6,000 \$6,000 \$24,000 Sub-Total: \$42,000 \$6,000 \$6,000 \$24,000 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$406 Sub-Total: \$42,000 \$6,000 \$6,000 \$24,000 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$406 Sub-Total: SCOCE WEST LIBRARY RENOVATION LOCATION: ROSCOE WEST LIBRARY Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation Sept Priority 8 <td< td=""><td>Other:</td><td>\$2,000</td><td>\$500</td><td>\$500</td><td>\$500</td><td>\$500</td></td<>	Other:	\$2,000	\$500	\$500	\$500	\$500
pairing and replacing aging and obsolete elevators. Dependable elevators are critical to maintaining an inclusive campus. THE COLLEGE OF NEW JERSEY ASSET RENEWAL-ACADEMIC AND ADMINISTRATIVE LOCATION: THE COLLEGE OF NEW JERSEY Dept Priority 5 Project ID: 751680 Project Type Code: A06 Project Type Description: Preservation-Other General: \$42,000 \$6,000 \$6,000 \$24,000 Sub-Total: \$42,000 \$6,000 \$6,000 \$24,000 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$406 set renewal activities for the academic and administrative facilities on campus including major system renewal, roof and buildi velope renewal. THE COLLEGE OF NEW JERSEY ROSCOE WEST LIBRARY RENOVATION LOCATION: ROSCOE WEST LIBRARY Project ID: 751006 Project Type Code: E03 Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation General: \$25,000 \$15,000 \$10,000 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$25,000 \$15,000 \$10,000 \$0 \$0 \$0 <td>Sub-Total:</td> <td>\$4,000</td> <td>\$1,000</td> <td>\$1,000</td> <td>\$1,000</td> <td>\$1,000</td>	Sub-Total:	\$4,000	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$1,000
pairing and replacing aging and obsolete elevators. Dependable elevators are critical to maintaining an inclusive campus. THE COLLEGE OF NEW JERSEY ASSET RENEWAL-ACADEMIC AND ADMINISTRATIVE LOCATION: THE COLLEGE OF NEW JERSEY Dept Priority 5 Project ID: 751680 Project Type Code: A06 Project Type Description: Preservation-Other General: \$42,000 \$6,000 \$6,000 \$24,000 Sub-Total: \$42,000 \$6,000 \$6,000 \$24,000 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$406 set renewal activities for the academic and administrative facilities on campus including major system renewal, roof and buildi velope renewal. THE COLLEGE OF NEW JERSEY ROSCOE WEST LIBRARY RENOVATION LOCATION: ROSCOE WEST LIBRARY Project ID: 751006 Project Type Code: E03 Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation General: \$25,000 \$15,000 \$10,000 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$25,000 \$15,000 \$10,000 \$0 \$0 \$0 <td>Onersting</td> <td>lunnaati lunavaaa</td> <td></td> <td>Deereese \$150</td> <td></td> <td></td>	Onersting	lunnaati lunavaaa		D eereese \$150		
Sub-Total: \$42,000 \$6,000 \$6,000 \$6,000 \$24,000 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$406 uset renewal activities for the academic and administrative facilities on campus including major system renewal, roof and buildivelope renewal. THE COLLEGE OF NEW JERSEY ROSCOE WEST LIBRARY RENOVATION LOCATION: ROSCOE WEST LIBRARY Dept Priority 8 Project ID: 751006 Project Type Code: E03 Project Type Code: E03 Project Type Code: £25,000 \$15,000 \$10,000 \$25,000 \$15,000 \$25,000 \$15,000	Dept Priority 5 Project ID: 7	ASSET F LOCAT	TION: THE COLLI	EGE OF NEW JERSE	Y	
Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$406 Inset renewal activities for the academic and administrative facilities on campus including major system renewal, roof and buildivelope renewal. Set renewal including major system renewal, roof and buildivelope renewal. THE COLLEGE OF NEW JERSEY ROSCOE WEST LIBRARY RENOVATION LOCATION: ROSCOE WEST LIBRARY Project ID: 751006 Project Type Code: E03 Project Type Code: E03 Project Type Code: E03 Project Type Code: \$25,000 \$15,000 \$10,000 \$25,000 \$15,000	General:	\$42,000	\$6,000	\$6,000	\$6,000	\$24,000
set renewal activities for the academic and administrative facilities on campus including major system renewal, roof and buildi velope renewal. THE COLLEGE OF NEW JERSEY ROSCOE WEST LIBRARY RENOVATION LOCATION: ROSCOE WEST LIBRARY Dept Priority 8 Project ID: 751006 Project Type Code: E03 Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation General: \$25,000 \$15,000 \$10,000 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$25,000 \$15,000 \$10,000 \$0 \$0	Sub-Total:	\$42,000	\$6,000	\$6,000	\$6,000	\$24,000
ROSCOE WEST LIBRARY RENOVATION Dept Priority 8 Project ID: 751006 Project Type Code: E03 Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation General: \$25,000 \$15,000 \$10,000 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$25,000 \$15,000 \$10,000 \$0 \$0		-			ding major system re	newal, roof and buildi
Dept Priority 8 Project ID: 751006 Project Type Code: E03 Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation General: \$25,000 \$15,000 \$10,000 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$25,000 \$15,000 \$10,000 \$0 \$0	THE COLLEGE C		E WEST LIBRARY R	ENOVATION		
Project Type Code: E03 Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation General: \$25,000 \$15,000 \$10,000 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$25,000 \$15,000 \$10,000 \$0 \$0 \$0	,		FION: ROSCOE V	VEST LIBRARY		
Sub-Total: \$25,000 \$15,000 \$10,000 \$0 \$0	· · · J - · · - ·		ect Type Description:	Construction-Rer	ovations and Rehabi	litation
	General:	\$25,000	\$15,000	\$10,000	\$0	\$0
	Sub-Total:	\$25,000	\$15,000	\$10,000	\$0	\$0
Operating Impact: Increase: \$90 Decrease: \$50			e : \$90	Decrease: \$50		

historic 1934 portion of the Roscoe West Library will provide new locations for the offices of Admissions, and Alumni The renovation of t and Development.

THE COLLEGE O	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025				
	F NEW JERSEY		REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031	
	F NEW JERSEY					
Dept Priority 11						
Dept Priority 11		ATION CENTER RENO		N .		
=	LOCAT	HON: THE COLLE	EGE OF NEW JERSE	Ŷ		
· · · , - · · . ·	511,232					
Project Type Code	e: E03 Proj	ect Type Description:	Construction-Rer	novations and Rehabi	litation	
General:	\$22,000	\$22,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Sub-Total:	\$22,000	\$22,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Operating In	mpact: Increas	e: \$0	Decrease: \$150			
	-	nich houses facilities fo	200.0000	acquetball vollevball	an indoor track and	a dance
THE COLLEGE O	F NEW JERSEY	R HALL RENOVATION	I & ADDITION			
Dept Priority 12	LOCAT	TION: THE COLLE	EGE OF NEW JERSE	Y		
	2					
· · · , - · · . ·	511,231					
Project ID: 75 Project Type Code	511,231	ect Type Description:	Construction-Rer	novations and Rehabi	litation	
· · - , · - ·	511,231	ect Type Description:	Construction-Rer \$96,000		litation \$0	
Project Type Code	511,231 e: E03 Proj	i	I	novations and Rehabi		
Project Type Code	511,231 e: E03 Proj \$96,000 \$96,000	\$0	\$96,000	novations and Rehabi \$0	\$0	
Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In This project would lift replacement of origin system replacement complete gut and rep	511,231 e: E03 Proj \$96,000 \$96,000 mpact: Increas fe-cycle this facility wh nal windows, storefror ts (plumbing, air-cond placement of bathroom	\$0	\$96,000 \$96,000 Decrease: \$0 and athletic functions nmental and hazardou utilation, information te	novations and Rehabi \$0 \$0 and the College's Aq us material remediation chnology, electrical).	\$0 \$0 uatic Center. It would on, facade repairs and The project also inclu	l major des a
Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In This project would lift replacement of origin system replacement complete gut and rep	511,231 e: E03 Proj \$96,000 \$96,000 mpact: Increas fe-cycle this facility wh nal windows, storefroi ts (plumbing, air-condi placement of bathroom matic need.	e: \$288 nich houses academic nt replacement, enviro itioning, hot water, ver	\$96,000 \$96,000 Decrease: \$0 and athletic functions nmental and hazardou utilation, information te	novations and Rehabi \$0 \$0 and the College's Aq us material remediation chnology, electrical).	\$0 \$0 uatic Center. It would on, facade repairs and The project also inclu	l major des a
Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In This project would lif replacement of origin system replacement complete gut and re respond to programmed	511,231 e: E03 Proj \$96,000 \$96,000 mpact: Increas fe-cycle this facility wh nal windows, storefroi ts (plumbing, air-condi placement of bathrooi matic need. F NEW JERSEY	e: \$288 hich houses academic ht replacement, enviro itioning, hot water, ver ms, doors, hardware, a HLETIC AND RECRE	\$96,000 \$96,000 Decrease: \$0 and athletic functions nmental and hazardou tilation, information te and new finishes throu	and the College's Aquestions and Rehabitions and Rehabitions and the College's Aquestications and t	\$0 \$0 uatic Center. It would on, facade repairs and The project also inclu	l major des a
Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In This project would lif replacement of origin system replacement complete gut and rep respond to programm THE COLLEGE ON Dept Priority 13	511,231 e: E03 Proj \$96,000 \$96,000 mpact: Increas fe-cycle this facility wh nal windows, storefroi ts (plumbing, air-condi uplacement of bathrooi matic need. F NEW JERSEY NEW AT LOCAT	so so	\$96,000 \$96,000 Decrease: \$0 and athletic functions nmental and hazardou tillation, information te and new finishes throu	and the College's Aquestions and Rehabitions and Rehabitions and the College's Aquestications and t	\$0 \$0 uatic Center. It would on, facade repairs and The project also inclu	l major des a
Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In This project would lif replacement of origin system replacement complete gut and rep respond to program THE COLLEGE OI Dept Priority 13 Project ID: 75	511,231 e: E03 Proj \$96,000 \$96,000 mpact: Increas fe-cycle this facility wh nal windows, storefron ts (plumbing, air-condi placement of bathroom matic need. F NEW JERSEY NEW AT 511,297	\$0 \$0	\$96,000 \$96,000 Decrease: \$0 and athletic functions nmental and hazardou tilation, information te and new finishes throu ATION FIELD HOUSE EGE OF NEW JERSE	and the College's Aquestions and Rehabited the College's Aquestication of the control of the con	\$0 \$0 uatic Center. It would on, facade repairs and The project also inclu	l major des a
Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In This project would lif replacement of origin system replacement complete gut and rep respond to programm THE COLLEGE ON Dept Priority 13	511,231 e: E03 Proj \$96,000 \$96,000 mpact: Increas fe-cycle this facility wh nal windows, storefron ts (plumbing, air-cond placement of bathroon matic need. F NEW JERSEY NEW AT 511,297	so so	\$96,000 \$96,000 Decrease: \$0 and athletic functions nmental and hazardou tilation, information te and new finishes throu	and the College's Aquestions and Rehabiting the College's Aquestication of the College's Aque	\$0 \$0 uatic Center. It would on, facade repairs and The project also inclu	l major des a
Project Type Code General: Sub-Total: Operating In This project would lif replacement of origin system replacement complete gut and rep respond to program THE COLLEGE OI Dept Priority 13 Project ID: 75	511,231 e: E03 Proj \$96,000 \$96,000 mpact: Increas fe-cycle this facility wh nal windows, storefron ts (plumbing, air-cond placement of bathroon matic need. F NEW JERSEY NEW AT 511,297	\$0 \$0	\$96,000 \$96,000 Decrease: \$0 and athletic functions nmental and hazardou tilation, information te and new finishes throu ATION FIELD HOUSE EGE OF NEW JERSE	and the College's Aquestions and Rehabiting the College's Aquestication of the College's Aque	\$0 \$0 uatic Center. It would on, facade repairs and The project also inclu	l major des a

Center will accommodate the full athletic program in a stand-alone facility. In addition to a properly sized competition gymnasium, the building will house multi-purpose activity space, fitness and strength training rooms, locker rooms, equipment and laundry rooms, and administration and coach offices.

	Agency	/ Capital Budget	Request	(000's)	
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031
THE COLLEGE	OF NEW JERSEY				
1 7	4 LOCAT 7511,402	E CENTRAL PLANT (ION: THE COLLE ect Type Description:	EGE OF NEW JERSE	Y ergy Improvements	
General:	\$15,500	\$5,500	\$5,000	\$5,000	\$0
Sub-Total:	\$15,500	\$5,500	\$5,000	\$5,000	\$0
<i>Operating</i> Expansion of Cent	Impact: Increase ral Plant Chiller Capacit		Decrease: \$100 capacity chiller needs.		
Project Type Coo		ect Type Description:	-	ovations and Rehabi	
General:		\$25,000		\$25,000	\$65,500
Sub-Total:	\$140,500	\$25,000	\$25,000	\$25,000	\$65,500
Operating Renovate the entir etc.) needed to imp	e building, windows, H∖		<i>Decrease:</i> \$300 g, New bathrooms, ne		vide upgrades (doors
Dept Priority 1	7 LOCAT 751007	ANCE ADA, VARIOUS ION: CAMPUS W			
					01
General: Other:		\$1,250	\$0 \$0	\$0 \$0	\$0
			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		\$0
Sub-Total:	\$2,500	\$2,500	\$0	\$0	\$0
Operating	Impact: Increase	e: \$0	Decrease: \$19		

This project will provide ADA required improvements such as replacement of interior doors with doors of appropriate width, accessible bathrooms, interior signage, modification of sidewalks, installation of entry ramps, and installation or modification of elevators and the renovation of rest rooms.

Ageno	cy Capital Budget	Request		
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

Totals For: The College of New Jersey

General:	\$472,540	\$98,813	\$180,864	\$76,163	\$116,700
Bond:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Federal:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other:	\$7,041	\$2,314	\$1,063	\$1,064	\$2,600
Sub-total:	\$479,581	\$101,127	\$181,927	\$77,227	\$119,300

Ramapo College of New Jersey

FY 2025 Capital Budget Request

By Project Category and Project Type: All Fund Sources

				* Amou	nts Expressed	in Thousands (00	0's)
		Number of			Department	Request	
		FY 2025 Projects	FY 2025	FY 2026	FY 2027	FY 2028 - 2031	Total
Preservation							
A01 Preservation-Electrical		1	\$3,000	\$1,500	\$650	\$0	\$5,150
A04 Preservation-Roofs & Moisture Protection		1	\$1,500	\$1,500	\$1,500	\$0	\$4,500
	Sub Totals:	2	\$4,500	\$3,000	\$2,150	\$0	\$9,650
Compliance							
B01 Compliance-ADA		1	\$922	\$447	\$0	\$0	\$1,369
B02 Compliance-Fire Safety Over \$50,000		1	\$1,200	\$950	\$950	\$0	\$3,100
	Sub Totals:	2	\$2,122	\$1,397	\$950	\$0	\$4,469
Acquisition							
D03 Acquisition-Computer Equipment & Systems		2	\$2,250	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$1,610	\$5,860
D04 Acquisition-Other		1	\$150	\$150	\$0	\$0	\$300
	Sub Totals:	3	\$2,400	\$1,150	\$1,000	\$1,610	\$6,160
Construction							
E02 Construction-New		4	\$6,610	\$11,850	\$6,000	\$4,600	\$29,060
E03 Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation		6	\$5,688	\$13,095	\$19,630	\$8,251	\$46,664
E04 Construction-Other		1	\$820	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$820
	Sub Totals:	11	\$13,118	\$24,945	\$25,630	\$12,851	\$76,544
Infrastructure							
F01 Infrastructure-Energy Improvements		3	\$3,500	\$4,800	\$2,000	\$0	\$10,300
F02 Infrastructure-Roads and Approaches		1	\$625	\$625	\$625	\$0	\$1,875
F04 Infrastructure-Other		1	\$500	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$1,500	\$4,000
	Sub Totals:	5	\$4,625	\$6,425	\$3,625	\$1,500	\$16,175
G	rand Totals:	23	\$26,765	\$36,917	\$33,355	\$15,961	\$112,998
Agen	cy Capital Budget	t Request	(000's)				
------------	-------------------	-----------	-----------	-----------------------			
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED			
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031			

RAMAPO COLLEGE O	F NEW JERSEY					
	VILLAGE STAIR	WELL REPLACEME	NT			
Dept Priority 1	LOCATION:	RAMAPO COLLE	GE OF NEW JERSE	Y		
Project ID: 75J1,36		_				
Project Type Code:	E03 Project Type	e Description: C	onstruction-Renovation	ons and Rehabilitation	l	
General:	\$4,000	\$2,000	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$0	
Sub-Total:	\$4,000	\$2,000	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$0	
Operating Impac The original exterior stairs replaced and enclosed to	s in The Village Student /		c rease: \$0 are exposed to the el	lements and are corro	ding. All stairwells must b	е
RAMAPO COLLEGE O	F NEW JERSEY					
	RENOVATION C	F ACADEMIC FACI	LITIES			
Dept Priority 2 Project ID: 75J010	LOCATION:	ACADEMIC FACI	LITIES			
Project Type Code:	E03 Project Type	e Description: C	onstruction-Renovation	ons and Rehabilitation	I	
Bond:	\$14,785	\$2,000	\$2,785	\$2,000	\$8,000	
Sub-Total:	\$14,785	\$2,000	\$2,785	\$2,000	\$8,000	
Operating Impac	t: Increase: \$0	Dec	crease: \$0			

Per the Campus Facilities Master Plan, the College will assign a high priority to renewal of existing space and resources. Towards that end, the majority of renewal investment will be to the Academic Building that houses a number of academic and administrative units in Wings C, D & E. Many are in cramped and crowded quarters. Many are not located proximate to others with which they have a close functional relationship. A reconfiguration and renovation of these spaces will increase usable square footage, improve functional relationships and create a more desirable environment for teaching and learning. Related infrastructure work will include: (1) installation of CO2 monitors, dampers and fan motors; (2) replacement of doors, ceiling tiles, damaged glazing, restroom fixtures, and damaged floor tile; (3) installation of backflow preventers and miscellaneous valves, pipes and plumbing fixtures; (4) insulation of ductwork.

	Agency (Capital Budget	Request	(000's)	
TOTAL 0 7 YR PI		REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031
RAMAPO COLLEGE OF NE	W JERSEY				
	FIRE SAFE	TY SYSTEM IMPR	OVEMENTS		
Dept Priority 3 Project ID: 75J007	LOCATIO	N: ACADEMIC	FACILITIES		
Project Type Code: B0	2 Project	Type Description:	Compliance-Fire	Safety Over \$50,000	
Bond:	\$3,100	\$1,200	\$950	\$950	\$0
Sub-Total:	\$3,100	\$1,200	\$950	\$950	\$0
Operating Impact:	Increase:	\$15	Decrease: \$0		

Fire protection experts generally agree that automatic sprinklers represent the single, most significant aspect of a fire management program. Properly designed, installed, and maintained systems can help address deficiencies in risk management, building construction, and emergency response. They also enhance the flexibility of building design and use by increasing overall safety. Fire sprinklers save lives and minimize loss of property.

As recommended by the College's insurance company, FM Global, this project would entail the design, permitting, purchase and installation of automatic sprinkler protection systems. The coverage would include all existing academic buildings - namely Wings C, D, and E of the main academic buildings - that are not presently protected by sprinklers.

RAMAPO COLLEGE OF	NEW JERSEY				
	ELECTRICAL	SYSTEM UPGRA	DE		
Dept Priority 4 Project ID: 75J242	LOCATION	: CAMPUS			
Project Type Code:	A01 Project T	ype Description:	Preservation-Elec	ctrical	
Bond:	\$5,150	\$3,000	\$1,500	\$650	\$0
Sub-Total:	\$5,150	\$3,000	\$1,500	\$650	\$0
Operating Impact:	Increase:	\$0	Decrease: \$25		

Two main high voltage lines currently serve as the backbone for the College's electrical distribution system. One of the lines was partially replaced in 1995; the other is experiencing failures. Reliability of the electrical system is especially critical in light of the increasing numbers of residential students and reliance on high-tech voice, data and video systems in the instructional and operational functioning of the College.

This project will replace the existing cable and install disconnect switches at strategic locations along the cable to allow for isolation of sections during an equipment failure or for scheduled maintenance. In addition, most of the existing indoor distribution transformers and some exterior main transformers are original equipment and beyond their life expectancy. These transformers would be replaced with new and energy-efficient ones.

	Agenc	y Capital Budget	Request	(000's)		
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031	
RAMAPO COLLEG	E OF NEW JERSEY	,				
		COLLEGE OF THE A				
Dept Priority 5	LOCA	TION: RAMAPO C	OLLEGE OF NEW JE	ERSEY		
	J1,378					
Project Type Code:	E03 Pro	ject Type Description:	Construction-Rei	novations and Rehabi	litation	
General:	\$10,725	\$0	\$725	\$10,000	\$0	
Sub-Total:	\$10,725	\$0	\$725	\$10,000	\$0	
-				. ,		
Operating Im	•		Decrease: \$0			
•		art of campus is an agi ull renovation of interio	• • •		•	
	1 5		, ,	•	5	
RAMAPO COLLEG	E OF NEW JERSEY					
	LOCA	S-WIDE UPGRADES T		IFRASTRUCTURE		
Dept Priority 6	LUCA	HUN: CAMP 03-M	NDL			
Project ID: 75.	J635					
Project Type Code:	D03 Pro	ject Type Description:	Acquisition-Com	puter Equipment & Sy	vstems	
Bond:	\$4,610	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$1,610	
Sub-Total:	\$4,610	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$1,610	
- Operating Im	pact: Increas	se: \$0	Decrease: \$0			

The College's telecommunications and networking systems are fundamental to its mission. The health and safety of students, faculty and staff; teaching and learning; and daily business functions are all dependent on reliable and up-to-date technology. A major equipment and infrastructure upgrade will remediate current issues and limitations brought on by the age and lack of capacity of current systems and enable the College to respond to high demand for new technologies and applications. A major part of the request is to improve network and telecommunications security. Specific network infrastructure projects include:

- (1) Replace network electronics (non-residential) \$750,000
- (2) Outdoor Wi-Fi \$750,000
- (3) PBX System migration \$750,000
- (4) Voice over IP network electronics \$720,000
- (5) Voicemail unified message system upgrade \$300,000
- (6) Enhanced 911 service \$90,000
- (7) Call recorder replacement \$50,000
- (8) Electronic-based networked signage system \$900,000
- (9) Digitizing construction documents and records \$300,000

Project ID: 75J1,347 Project Type Code: E03 Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation Generat: \$1,200 \$1,200 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$1,200 \$1,200 \$0 \$0 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 of perating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 rected buildings include Pine Hall, Laurel Hall, The Village Apartments and The College Park Apartments. RAMAPO COLLEGE OF NEW JERSEY PINE HALL PINE HALL Peroject Type Code: E03 Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation General: \$5,000 \$0 \$1,100	TYRPROG FY - 2025 FY - 2026 FY - 2027 FY 2028 - 2031 MAPO COLLEGE OF NEW JERSEY REPLACE DOOR ACCESS SYSTEMS LOCATION: RESIDENCE HALLS at Priority 7 LOCATION: RESIDENCE HALLS giet ID: 75J1,347 Jucot Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation General: \$1,200 \$1,200 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$1,200 \$1,200 \$0 \$0 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Attack there will so no longer be supported and they will not work. All of the hardware and software must be initial access control and address security and safety concerns for students living on campus. ted buildings include Pine Hall, Laurel Hall, The Village Apartments and The College Park Apartments. MAPO COLLEGE OF NEW JERSEY PINE HALL RENOVATION Date Priority 8 ject Type Code: E03 Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation General: \$5,000 \$0 \$1,100 \$3,900 \$0 Sub-Total: \$5,000 \$0 \$1,100 \$3,900 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Ope		Ageno	cy Capital Budget	Request	(000's)	
REPLACE DOOR ACCESS SYSTEMS LOCATION: RESIDENCE HALLS Dept Priority 7 Project Type Code: E03 Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation General: \$1,200 \$1,200 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$1,200 \$1,200 \$0 \$0 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Colspan="2">Decrease: \$0 Colspan="2">Decrease: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Decreas	REPLACE DOOR ACCESS SYSTEMS LOCATION: RESIDENCE HALLS ADDATION: RESIDENCE HALLS type Code: E03 Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation General: \$1,200 \$1,200 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$1,200 \$1,200 \$0 \$0 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 PINE HALL RENOVATION Decrease: \$0 Dec						
REPLACE DOOR ACCESS SYSTEMS LOCATION: RESIDENCE HALLS Project ID: 751.347 Project Type Code: E03 Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation General: \$1.200 \$1.200 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$1.200 \$1.200 \$0 \$0 \$0 Wave that operates them will soon no longer be supported and they will not work. All of the hardware and software must be maintain access control and address security and safety concerns for students living on campus. Feeted buildings include Pine Hall, Laurel Hall, The Village Apartments and The College Park Apartments. RAMAPO COLLEGE OF NEW JERSEY PINE HALL Project Type Code: E03 Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation General: \$5.000 \$0 \$1,100 \$3,900 \$0 Sub-Total: \$5.000 \$0 \$1,100 \$3,900 \$0 Sub-Total: \$5.000 \$0 \$1,100 \$3,900 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$5.000 \$0 \$1,100 \$3,900 <	REPLACE DOOR ACCESS SYSTEMS LOCATION: RESIDENCE HALLS ADDATION: RESIDENCE HALLS type Code: E03 Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation General: \$1,200 \$1,200 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$1,200 \$1,200 \$0 \$0 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 PINE HALL RENOVATION Decrease: \$0 Dec	_					
LOCATION: RESIDENCE HALLS Dept Priority 7 Project Type Code: E03 Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation General: \$1.200 \$1.200 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$1.200 \$1.200 \$0 \$0 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 recided buildings include Pine Hall, Laurel Hall, The Village Apartments and The College Park Apartments. RAMAPO COLLEGE OF NEW JERSEY PINE HALL PINE HALL Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation General: \$5,000 \$0 \$1,100 \$3,900 \$0 Sub-Total: \$5,000 \$0 \$1,100 </td <td>at Priority 7 LOCATION: RESIDENCE HALLS iject ID: 75/1.347 iject Type Code: E03 Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation General: \$1.200 \$1.200 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$1.200 \$1.200 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$1.200 \$1.200 \$0 \$0 \$0 existing door locks and programing systems in student residence halls and apartments on campus are beyond their useful are that operates them will soon no longer be supported and they will not work. All of the hardware and software must be initian access control and address security and safety concerns for students living on campus. ted buildings include Pine Hall, Laurel Hall, The Village Apartments and The College Park Apartments. MAPO COLLEGE OF NEW JERSEY PINE HALL RENOVATION piect Type Code: E03 Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation General: \$5,000 \$0 \$1,100 \$3,900 \$0 Sub-Total: \$5,000 \$0 \$1,100 \$3,900 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Project Type Code:</td> <td>RAMAPO COLLE</td> <td>GE OF NEW JERSE</td> <td>Y</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	at Priority 7 LOCATION: RESIDENCE HALLS iject ID: 75/1.347 iject Type Code: E03 Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation General: \$1.200 \$1.200 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$1.200 \$1.200 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$1.200 \$1.200 \$0 \$0 \$0 existing door locks and programing systems in student residence halls and apartments on campus are beyond their useful are that operates them will soon no longer be supported and they will not work. All of the hardware and software must be initian access control and address security and safety concerns for students living on campus. ted buildings include Pine Hall, Laurel Hall, The Village Apartments and The College Park Apartments. MAPO COLLEGE OF NEW JERSEY PINE HALL RENOVATION piect Type Code: E03 Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation General: \$5,000 \$0 \$1,100 \$3,900 \$0 Sub-Total: \$5,000 \$0 \$1,100 \$3,900 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Project Type Code:	RAMAPO COLLE	GE OF NEW JERSE	Y			
Dept Priority 7 Project ID: 75J1,347 Project Type Code: E03 Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation General: \$1,200 \$1,200 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$1,200 \$1,200 \$0 \$0 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 ne existing door locks and programing systems in student residence halls and apartments on campus are beyond their useful iffware that operates them will soon no longer be supported and they will not work. All of the hardware and software must be maintain access control and address security and safety concerns for students living on campus. Fected buildings include Pine Hall, Laurel Hall, The Village Apartments and The College Park Apartments. RAMAPO COLLEGE OF NEW JERSEY PINE HALL RENOVATION LOCATION: PINE HALL Dept Priority 8 Project ID: 75J1,360 Project Type Code: E03 Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation General: \$5,000 \$0 \$1,100 \$3,900 \$0 Sub-Total: \$5,000 \$0 \$1,100 \$3,900 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Project Type Code: for we hand that is outdated and needs to be brought up to current building standards for qua fictiency and amenities. Scope of work includes new, roofing, HVAC replacement, window replacement, and façade refurbisl RAMAPO COLLEGE OF NEW JERSEY ELEVATOR INSTALLATION - CAMPUS WIDE LOCATION: CAMPUS-WIDE Dept Priority 9 Project ID: 75J1,006 Project Type Code: B01 Project Type Description: Compliance-ADA	approximation The second s						
Project Type Code: E03 Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation General: \$1,200 \$1,200 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$1,200 \$1,200 \$0 \$0 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 ne existing door locks and programing systems in student residence halls and apartments on campus are beyond their useful iftware that operates them will soon no longer be supported and they will not work. All of the hardware and software must be maintain access control and address security and safety concerns for students living on campus. fected buildings include Pine Hall, Laurel Hall, The Village Apartments and The College Park Apartments. RAMAPO COLLEGE OF NEW JERSEY PINE HALL RENOVATION LOCATION: PINE HALL Project Type Code: E03 Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation Generati: \$5,000 \$0 \$1,100 \$3,900 \$0 Sub-Totati: \$5,000 \$0 \$1,100 \$3,900 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Recrease: \$0 Operating Impact: Increase:	giet Type Code: E03 Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation General: \$1,200 \$1,200 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$1,200 \$1,200 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Existing door locks and programing systems in student residence halls and apartments on campus are beyond their useful are that operates them will soon no longer be supported and they will not work. All of the hardware and software must be initain access control and address security and safety concerns for students living on campus. ted buildings include Pine Hall, Laurel Hall, The Village Apartments and The College Park Apartments. MAPO COLLEGE OF NEW JERSEY PINE HALL RENOVATION plect Type Code: E03 Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation General: \$5,000 \$0 \$1,100 \$3,900 \$0 Sub-Total: \$5,000 \$0 \$1,100 \$3,900 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 All is an existing student residence hall that is outdated and nee	Dept Priority 7	LOCA	TION: RESIDENC	E HALLS		
General: \$1,200 \$1,200 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$1,200 \$1,200 \$0 \$0 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 ne existing door locks and programing systems in student residence halls and apartments on campus are beyond their useful fitware that operates them will soon no longer be supported and they will not work. All of the hardware and software must be maintain access control and address security and safety concerns for students living on campus. fected buildings include Pine Hall, Laurel Hall, The Village Apartments and The College Park Apartments. RAMAPO COLLEGE OF NEW JERSEY PINE HALL RENOVATION LOCATION: PINE HALL Project Type Code: E03 Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation General: \$5,000 \$0 \$1,100 \$3,900 \$0 Sub-Total: \$5,000 \$0 \$1,100 \$3,900 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 ne Hall is an existing student residence hall that is outdated and needs to be brought up to current building standards for qua ficiency and amenities. Scope of work includes new, roofing, HVAC replacement, window replacement, and façade refurbislindiciency and ameniti	General: \$1,200 \$1,200 \$0 \$0 \$0 Sub-Total: \$1,200 \$1,200 \$0 \$0 \$0 Decrease: \$0 Decrease: \$0 \$0 \$0 existing door locks and programing systems in student residence halls and apartments on campus are beyond their useful are that operates them will soon no longer be supported and they will not work. All of the hardware and software must be initian access control and address security and safety concerns for students living on campus. ted buildings include Pine Hall, Laurel Hall, The Village Apartments and The College Park Apartments. MAPO COLLEGE OF NEW JERSEY PINE HALL RENOVATION LOCATION: PINE HALL bject Type Code: E03 Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation General: \$5,000 \$0 \$1,100 \$3,900 \$0 Sub-Total: \$5,000 \$0 \$1,100 \$3,900 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Age of the work includes new, roofing, HVAC replacement, window replacement, and façade refurbist MAPO COLLEGE OF NEW JERSEY ELEVATOR INSTALLATION - CAMPUS WIDE bot Priority 9 LOCATION: </td <td>,</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>Construction Por</td> <td>acvations and Pababi</td> <td>litation</td>	,			Construction Por	acvations and Pababi	litation
Sub-Total: \$1,200 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 ne existing door locks and programing systems in student residence halls and apartments on campus are beyond their useful flware that operates them will soon no longer be supported and they will not work. All of the hardware and software must be maintain access control and address security and safety concerns for students living on campus. fected buildings include Pine Hall, Laurel Hall, The Village Apartments and The College Park Apartments. RAMAPO COLLEGE OF NEW JERSEY PINE HALL RENOVATION LOCATION: PINE HALL Project Type Code: E03 Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation General: \$5,000 \$0 \$1,100 \$3,900 \$0 Sub-Total: \$5,000 \$0 \$1,100 \$3,900 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Sub-Total: \$5,000 \$0 \$1,100 \$3,900 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0	Sub-Total: \$1,200 \$1,200 \$0 \$0 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 existing door locks and programing systems in student residence halls and apartments on campus are beyond their useful are that operates them will soon no longer be supported and they will not work. All of the hardware and software must be sinitain access control and address security and safety concerns for students living on campus. ted buildings include Pine Hall, Laurel Hall, The Village Apartments and The College Park Apartments. MAPO COLLEGE OF NEW JERSEY PINE HALL RENOVATION pot Priority 8 LOCATION: PINE HALL perced: E03 Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation General: \$5,000 \$0 \$1,100 \$3,900 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Application of the statement in cludes new, roofing, HVAC replacement, window replacement, and façade refurbist				-		
Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 ne existing door locks and programing systems in student residence halls and apartments on campus are beyond their useful oftware that operates them will soon no longer be supported and they will not work. All of the hardware and software must be maintain access control and address security and safety concerns for students living on campus. fected buildings include Pine Hall, Laurel Hall, The Village Apartments and The College Park Apartments. RAMAPO COLLEGE OF NEW JERSEY PINE HALL RENOVATION LOCATION: PINE HALL Project ID: 75J1,360 Project Type Code: E03 Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation General: \$5,000 \$0 \$11,100 \$3,900 \$0 Sub-Total: \$5,000 \$0 \$11,100 \$3,900 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 net and reads to be brought up to current building standards for qua ficiency and amenities. Scope of work includes new, roofing, HVAC replacement, window replacement, and façade refurbist RAMAPO COLLEGE OF NEW JERSEY LOCATION: CAMPUS-WIDE LOCATION: CAMPUS-WIDE	Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 existing door locks and programing systems in student residence halls and apartments on campus are beyond their useful are that operates them will soon no longer be supported and they will not work. All of the hardware and software must be initian access control and address security and safety concerns for students living on campus. ted buildings include Pine Hall, Laurel Hall, The Village Apartments and The College Park Apartments. MAPO COLLEGE OF NEW JERSEY PINE HALL RENOVATION bit Priority bit period: POP Code: E03 Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation General: \$5,000 \$0 \$1,100 \$3,900 \$0 Sub-Total: \$5,000 \$0 \$1,100 \$3,900 \$0 All is an existing student residence hall that is outdated and needs to be brought up to current building standards for qua aneny and amenities. Scope of work includes new, roofing, HVAC replacement, window replacement, and façade refurbish MAPO COLLEGE OF NEW JERSEY ELEVATOR INSTALLATION - CAMPUS WIDE LOCATION: CAMPUS-WIDE LOCATION: CAMPUS-WIDE pipet Tip: 9 ject Type Code: B01 Project Type Description: Compliance-ADA </td <td>General:</td> <td>\$1,200</td> <td>\$1,200</td> <td>\$0</td> <td>\$0</td> <td>\$0</td>	General:	\$1,200	\$1,200	\$0	\$0	\$0
Experience Non-transmission student residence halls and apartments on campus are beyond their useful fitware that operates them will soon no longer be supported and they will not work. All of the hardware and software must be maintain access control and address security and safety concerns for students living on campus. fected buildings include Pine Hall, Laurel Hall, The Village Apartments and The College Park Apartments. RAMAPO COLLEGE OF NEW JERSEY PINE HALL RENOVATION LOCATION: PINE HALL Project ID: 75J1,360 Project Type Code: E03 Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation General: \$5,000 \$0 \$1,100 \$3,900 \$0 Sub-Total: \$5,000 \$0 \$1,100 \$3,900 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 RAMAPO COLLEGE OF NEW JERSEY ELEVATOR INSTALLATION - CAMPUS WIDE LOCATION: CAMPUS-WIDE Project Type Code: B01 Project Type Description: Compliance-ADA	Appendix of locks and programing systems in student residence halls and apartments on campus are beyond their useful are that operates them will soon no longer be supported and they will not work. All of the hardware and software must be sintain access control and address security and safety concerns for students living on campus. ted buildings include Pine Hall, Laurel Hall, The Village Apartments and The College Park Apartments. MAPO COLLEGE OF NEW JERSEY PINE HALL RENOVATION LOCATION: PINE HALL ot Priority 8 LOCATION: ject ID: 75J1,360 ject Type Code: E03 Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation General: \$5,000 \$0 \$1,100 \$3,900 \$0 Sub-Total: \$5,000 \$0 \$1,100 \$3,900 \$0 All is an existing student residence hall that is outdated and needs to be brought up to current building standards for qua anero; and amenities. Scope of work includes new, roofing, HVAC replacement, window replacement, and façade refurbist MAPO COLLEGE OF NEW JERSEY ELEVATOR INSTALLATION - CAMPUS WIDE LOCATION: CAMPUS-WIDE LOCATION: CAMPUS-WIDE pt priority 9 ject ID: 75J1,006 ject Type Code: B01 Project Type Description: Compliance-AD	Sub-Total:	\$1,200	\$1,200	\$0	\$0	\$0
ware that operates them will soon no longer be supported and they will not work. All of the hardware and software must be aintain access control and address security and safety concerns for students living on campus. cted buildings include Pine Hall, Laurel Hall, The Village Apartments and The College Park Apartments. AMAPO COLLEGE OF NEW JERSEY PINE HALL RENOVATION LOCATION: PINE HALL oject ID: 75J1,360 oject Type Code: E03 Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation General: \$5,000 \$0 \$1,100 \$3,900 \$0 Sub-Total: \$5,000 \$0 \$1,100 \$3,900 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Hall is an existing student residence hall that is outdated and needs to be brought up to current building standards for qualiency and amenities. Scope of work includes new, roofing, HVAC replacement, window replacement, and façade refurbist AMAPO COLLEGE OF NEW JERSEY ELEVATOR INSTALLATION - CAMPUS WIDE LOCATION: CAMPUS-WIDE LOCATION: CAMPUS-WIDE oject ID: 75J1,006 oject Type Code: B01 Project Type Description: Compliance-ADA	are that operates them will soon no longer be supported and they will not work. All of the hardware and software must be antain access control and address security and safety concerns for students living on campus. ted buildings include Pine Hall, Laurel Hall, The Village Apartments and The College Park Apartments. MAPO COLLEGE OF NEW JERSEY PINE HALL RENOVATION LOCATION: PINE HALL ot Priority 8 ject Tipe Code: E03 Project Type Description: Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation General: \$5,000 \$0 \$1,100 \$3,900 \$0 Sub-Total: \$5,000 \$0 \$1,100 \$3,900 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Hall is an existing student residence hall that is outdated and needs to be brought up to current building standards for qua ency and amenities. Scope of work includes new, roofing, HVAC replacement, window replacement, and façade refurbists MAPO COLLEGE OF NEW JERSEY ELEVATOR INSTALLATION - CAMPUS WIDE to Priority 9 ject Type Code: B01 Project Type Description: Compliance-ADA General: \$1,369 \$922 \$447 \$0 \$0	Operating I	mpact: Increa	se: \$0	Decrease: \$0		
Sub-Total: \$5,000 \$0 \$1,100 \$3,900 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 a Hall is an existing student residence hall that is outdated and needs to be brought up to current building standards for qualiency and amenities. Scope of work includes new, roofing, HVAC replacement, window replacement, and façade refurbise AMAPO COLLEGE OF NEW JERSEY ELEVATOR INSTALLATION - CAMPUS WIDE LOCATION: CAMPUS-WIDE ept Priority 9 roject ID: 75J1,006 roject Type Code: B01 Project Type Description: Compliance-ADA	Sub-Total: \$5,000 \$0 \$1,100 \$3,900 \$0 Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Hall is an existing student residence hall that is outdated and needs to be brought up to current building standards for qua ency and amenities. Scope of work includes new, roofing, HVAC replacement, window replacement, and façade refurbish MAPO COLLEGE OF NEW JERSEY ELEVATOR INSTALLATION - CAMPUS WIDE LOCATION: CAMPUS-WIDE pt Priority 9 iject ID: 75J1,006 iject Type Code: B01 Project Type Description: Compliance-ADA General: \$1,369 \$922 \$447				artments and The Col	lege Park Apartments	3.
Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 ne Hall is an existing student residence hall that is outdated and needs to be brought up to current building standards for qua ficiency and amenities. Scope of work includes new, roofing, HVAC replacement, window replacement, and façade refurbist RAMAPO COLLEGE OF NEW JERSEY ELEVATOR INSTALLATION - CAMPUS WIDE Doct Tion: CAMPUS-WIDE Project ID: 75J1,006 Project Type Code: B01 Project Type Description:	Operating Impact: Increase: \$0 Decrease: \$0 Hall is an existing student residence hall that is outdated and needs to be brought up to current building standards for qua ency and amenities. Scope of work includes new, roofing, HVAC replacement, window replacement, and façade refurbish MAPO COLLEGE OF NEW JERSEY ELEVATOR INSTALLATION - CAMPUS WIDE LOCATION: CAMPUS-WIDE LOCATION: pt Priority 9 iject ID: 75J1,006 iject Type Code: B01 Project Type Description: Compliance-ADA General: \$1,369 \$922 \$447 \$0 \$0	RAMAPO COLLE Dept Priority 8 Project ID: 7	GE OF NEW JERSE PINE H LOCA	Y ALL RENOVATION TION: PINE HALL			
ne Hall is an existing student residence hall that is outdated and needs to be brought up to current building standards for qua ficiency and amenities. Scope of work includes new, roofing, HVAC replacement, window replacement, and façade refurbisl RAMAPO COLLEGE OF NEW JERSEY ELEVATOR INSTALLATION - CAMPUS WIDE Dept Priority 9 Project ID: 75J1,006 Project Type Code: B01 Project Type Description: Compliance-ADA	Hall is an existing student residence hall that is outdated and needs to be brought up to current building standards for qua ency and amenities. Scope of work includes new, roofing, HVAC replacement, window replacement, and façade refurbish MAPO COLLEGE OF NEW JERSEY ELEVATOR INSTALLATION - CAMPUS WIDE LOCATION: CAMPUS-WIDE ot Priority 9 iject ID: 75J1,006 iject Type Code: B01 Project Type Description: Compliance-ADA General: \$1,369 \$922 \$447 \$0 \$0	RAMAPO COLLE Dept Priority 8 Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod	GE OF NEW JERSE PINE H LOCA 5J1,360 e: E03 Pro	Y ALL RENOVATION TION: PINE HALL oject Type Description:	Construction-Rer	novations and Rehabi	
ELEVATOR INSTALLATION - CAMPUS WIDE LOCATION: CAMPUS-WIDE Project ID: 75J1,006 Project Type Code: B01 Project Type Description: Compliance-ADA	ELEVATOR INSTALLATION - CAMPUS WIDE LOCATION: CAMPUS-WIDE ject ID: 75J1,006 ject Type Code: B01 Project Type Description: Compliance-ADA General: \$1,369 \$922 \$447 \$0 \$0	RAMAPO COLLE Dept Priority 8 Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod General:	GE OF NEW JERSE PINE H LOCA 5J1,360 e: E03 Pro \$5,000	Y ALL RENOVATION TION: PINE HALL oject Type Description:	Construction-Rer \$1,100	novations and Rehabi	litation
Dept Priority 9 Project ID: 75J1,006 Project Type Code: B01 Project Type Description: Compliance-ADA	bt Priority 9 Ject ID: 75J1,006 Ject Type Code: B01 Project Type Description: Compliance-ADA General: \$1,369 \$922 \$447 \$0 \$0	RAMAPO COLLE Dept Priority 8 Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I re Hall is an exist	GE OF NEW JERSE PINE H LOCA 5J1,360 e: E03 \$5,000 \$5,000 mpact: Increating student residence	Y ALL RENOVATION TION: PINE HALL oject Type Description: \$0	Construction-Rer \$1,100 \$1,100 Decrease: \$0 nd needs to be brough	novations and Rehabi \$3,900 \$3,900	litation \$0 \$0 ng standards for qual
Project Type Code: B01 Project Type Description: Compliance-ADA	ject Type Code: B01 Project Type Description: Compliance-ADA General: \$1,369 \$922 \$447 \$0 \$0	RAMAPO COLLE Dept Priority 8 Project ID: 7: Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I ne Hall is an exist ciency and amer	GE OF NEW JERSE PINE H LOCA 5J1,360 e: E03 Pro \$5,000 \$5,000 mpact: Increa ting student residence nities. Scope of work	Y ALL RENOVATION TION: PINE HALL oject Type Description: \$ 0 \$ 0 \$ 0 \$ 0 \$ 0 \$ 0 \$ 0 \$ 0 \$ 0 \$	Construction-Rer \$1,100 \$1,100 Decrease: \$0 nd needs to be brough HVAC replacement, v	novations and Rehabi \$3,900 \$3,900	litation \$0 \$0 ng standards for qual
		RAMAPO COLLE Dept Priority 8 Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I ine Hall is an exist ficiency and amer RAMAPO COLLE	GE OF NEW JERSE PINE H LOCA 5J1,360 e: E03 Pro \$5,000 \$5,000 mpact: Increa ting student residence ting student residence ting student residence ting student residence ting student residence ELEVA ELEVA	Y ALL RENOVATION TION: PINE HALL oject Type Description: Solution Solutio	Construction-Rer \$1,100 \$1,100 Decrease: \$0 nd needs to be brough HVAC replacement, w CAMPUS WIDE	novations and Rehabi \$3,900 \$3,900	litation \$0 \$0 ng standards for qual
General: \$1,369 \$922 \$447 \$0 \$0	Sub-Total: \$1.369 \$922 \$447 \$0 \$0	RAMAPO COLLE Dept Priority 8 Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I ine Hall is an exist fficiency and amer RAMAPO COLLE Dept Priority 9 Project ID: 7	GE OF NEW JERSE PINE H LOCA 5J1,360 e: E03 Pro \$5,000 \$5,000 \$5,000 mpact: Increa ting student residence ting Student residence Student residence Student residence Student residence Student residence	Y ALL RENOVATION ALL RENOVATION Dject Type Description: Dject Type Description: \$0	Construction-Rer \$1,100 \$1,100 Decrease: \$0 nd needs to be brough HVAC replacement, w CAMPUS WIDE VIDE	novations and Rehabi \$3,900 \$3,900 ht up to current buildir window replacement,	litation \$0 \$0 ng standards for qual
		RAMAPO COLLE Dept Priority 8 Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod General: Sub-Total: Operating I ine Hall is an exist fficiency and amer RAMAPO COLLE Dept Priority 9 Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod	GE OF NEW JERSE PINE H LOCA 5J1,360 e: E03 Pro \$5,000 \$5,000 mpact: Increa ing student residence ing student residence inities. Scope of work GE OF NEW JERSE ELEVA LOCA 5J1,006 e: B01 Pro	Y ALL RENOVATION TION: PINE HALL oject Type Description: Se: \$0 a hall that is outdated a includes new, roofing. Y TOR INSTALLATION - TION: CAMPUS-V oject Type Description:	Construction-Rer \$1,100 Decrease: \$0 nd needs to be brough HVAC replacement, v CAMPUS WIDE VIDE Compliance-ADA	novations and Rehabi \$3,900 \$3,900 nt up to current buildir window replacement,	litation \$0 \$0 ng standards for qual

beyond their useful life and frequently need repairs. They are subject to frequent breakdown and lack up-to-date fire recall controls.

	TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	
	7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031	
	E OF NEW JERSE	,				
		INSTALLATIONS CA	MPUS WIDE			
Dept Priority 10	LOCA	TION: RAMAPO C	COLLEGE OF NEW JE	ERSEY		
	J1,381					
Project Type Code:	F01 Pro	ject Type Description:	Infrastructure-En	ergy Improvements		
General:	\$5,000	\$1,000	\$2,000	\$2,000	\$0	
Sub-Total:	\$5,000	\$1,000	\$2,000	\$2,000	\$0	
Operating Im	•	se: \$0 ted to a central steam	Decrease: \$200	that are aging and oft	en require repairs and	temporary
<i>Operating Im</i> Several buildings on IVAC measures duri nfrastructure and inc	campus are connec ing emergencies. In rease efficiency in e GE OF NEW JERSEN	ted to a central steam stalling stand-alone bc ach building.	plant via steam lines i ilers in these problem			
<i>Operating Im</i> Several buildings on IVAC measures duri nfrastructure and inc	campus are connect ing emergencies. In rease efficiency in e E OF NEW JERSEN ATHLET	ted to a central steam stalling stand-alone bo ach building.	plant via steam lines i illers in these problem			
<i>Operating Im</i> Several buildings on IVAC measures duri nfrastructure and inc	campus are connec ing emergencies. In rease efficiency in e GE OF NEW JERSEN	ted to a central steam stalling stand-alone bo ach building.	plant via steam lines i illers in these problem			
Operating Im Several buildings on a IVAC measures duri nfrastructure and inc RAMAPO COLLEG Dept Priority 11	campus are connec ing emergencies. In rease efficiency in e E OF NEW JERSEN ATHLET LOCA J017	ted to a central steam stalling stand-alone bo ach building.	plant via steam lines i illers in these problem			
Operating Im Several buildings on tVAC measures duri nfrastructure and inc RAMAPO COLLEG Dept Priority 11	campus are connec ing emergencies. In rease efficiency in e E OF NEW JERSEN ATHLET LOCA J017	ted to a central steam stalling stand-alone bo ach building.	plant via steam lines i illers in these problem	atic buildings will elim		
Operating Im Several buildings on of IVAC measures duri Infrastructure and inc RAMAPO COLLEG Dept Priority 11 Project ID: 75.	campus are connec ing emergencies. In rease efficiency in e E OF NEW JERSEN ATHLET LOCA J017	ted to a central steam stalling stand-alone bo ach building. / / // CIC FIELD RENOVATION: ATHLETIC	Diant via steam lines i ilers in these problem	atic buildings will elim		
Operating Im Several buildings on o tVAC measures duri infrastructure and inc RAMAPO COLLEG Dept Priority 11 Project ID: 75. Project Type Code:	campus are connec ing emergencies. In rease efficiency in e EEOF NEW JERSEN ATHLET LOCA J017 E02 Pro	ted to a central steam i stalling stand-alone bo ach building. IC FIELD RENOVATION: ATHLETIC TION: ATHLETIC ject Type Description:	ON FIELDS Construction-New	atic buildings will elim	ninate reliance on faili	
Operating Im Several buildings on of tVAC measures durin frastructure and inc RAMAPO COLLEG Dept Priority 11 Project ID: 75. Project Type Code: Bond:	campus are connecting emergencies. In rease efficiency in e efficiency effic	ted to a central steam stalling stand-alone bo ach building. TIC FIELD RENOVATION: ATHLETIC ject Type Description: \$2,530 \$2,530	ON FIELDS Construction-Net \$2,800	atic buildings will elim	ninate reliance on faili	

artificial turf field with running track and venue for broad- and high jump; a practice field; and a large grassed area utilized for a number of different sports and activities. These facilities are intensively utilized during the academic year for intercollegiate and intramural athletics and, during the summer, by a host of camps and other outside groups whose rental income provides a vital source of support for College operations.

The Athletic Department has identified a number of desirable improvements for the fields that would serve the goals and objectives of the sports program, enhance the aesthetics of these highly visible areas, and reduce operational expenses. Venue improvements would include the installation of artificial turf at the baseball, softball and soccer fields; renovation of the bleachers at the stadium field; installation of sports lighting to illuminate the entire facility to enable nighttime sporting events; and other signage, drainage and landscape improvements to the main athletic and north fields.

RAMAPO COLLEGE OF	NEW JERSEY				
	MULTIPLE ROO	OF REPLACEME	INTS		
Dept Priority 12 Project ID: 75J1,375	LOCATION:	RAMAPO CC	DLLEGE OF NEW JE	RSEY	
Project Type Code:	A04 Project Typ	e Description:	Preservation-Roo	ofs & Moisture Protect	tion
General:	\$4,500	\$1,500	\$1,500	\$1,500	\$0
Sub-Total:	\$4,500	\$1,500	\$1,500	\$1,500	\$0
Operating Impact:	Increase: \$0)	Decrease: \$0		

Four roofs on campus buildings are failing and require constant leak repairs. The buildings are Mackin Hall, Bischoff Hall, The Bradley Sports Arena and The Berrie Center.

	Agenc	y Capital Budget	Request	(000's)		
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031	
RAMAPO COLLE	EGE OF NEW JERSEY CAMPUS	S WIDE PARKING LO	T AND PEDESTRIAN	I WALKWAY RES		
Dept Priority 1	LOCAT					
,	5J1,374					
Project Type Cod	le: F02 Proj	ect Type Description:	Infrastructure-Ro	ads and Approaches		
General:	\$1,875	\$625	\$625	\$625	\$0	
Sub-Total:	\$1,875	\$625	\$625	\$625	\$0	
Operating l	Impact: Increas	e: \$0	Decrease: \$0			
	g lots and pedestrian v			aging to the point of	cracks and potholes th	at present
numerous hazards	that require constant r	epairs to maintain a sa	afe environment and a	llow access to the en	tire campus.	
RAMAPO COLLE	EGE OF NEW JERSEY					
	WIFI UP	GRADES IN RESIDE	NCE HALLS			
Dept Priority 1	4 LOCAT	TION: RAMAPO C	COLLEGE OF NEW JE	ERSEY		
Project ID: 7	5J1,382					
Project Type Cod	le: D03 Proj	ect Type Description:	Acquisition-Com	puter Equipment & Sy	ystems	
General:	\$1,250	\$1,250	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Sub-Total:	\$1,250	\$1,250	\$0	\$0	\$0	
Operating I	Impact: Increas	e: \$0	Decrease: \$0			
	emand is extremely hig	h to handle the increa	sing use of mobile de	vices on campus. Sev	veral residence halls	
(approximately 30 b	ouildings) do not have	adequate wifi capacity	to handle the needs	of our on campus pop	oulation.	
RAMAPO COLLE	EGE OF NEW JERSEY					
	SIGNAG	E EXTERIOR & INTE	RIOR			
Dept Priority 1	5 LOCAT	TION: CAMPUS-V	VIDE			
	′5J1,093					
Project Type Cod	le: D04 Proj	ect Type Description:	Acquisition-Othe	r		
Other:	\$300	\$150	\$150	\$0	\$0	
Sub-Total:	\$300	\$150	\$150	\$0	\$0	
Operating I	Impact: Increas	e: \$0	Decrease: \$0			

Campus buildings require updated Wayfinding in the form of exterior and interior signage to help visitors and students navigate to their respective schools, departments, units, and activities. In addition to individual room identification and numbering, general directories and overhead way finding shall be placed at key nodes or intersections on all floors within these buildings as well as in between the wings of the main Phase I Academic Building. Project deliverables will also include information kiosks and bulletin boards where specifically designated.

	Agency	/ Capital Budget	Request	(000's)	
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031
RAMAPO COLLE	EGE OF NEW JERSEY				
	PERFOR	MING ARTS AMPHI			
Dept Priority 1	6 LOCAT	ION: NEAR BIRG	CH MANSION		
Project ID: 7	′5J244				
Project Type Coc	le: E04 Proje	ect Type Description:	Construction-Oth	er	
Bond:	\$820	\$820	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sub-Total:	\$820	\$820	\$0	\$0	\$0
Operating	Impact: Increase		Decrease: \$0		
plays and concerts	lement the performing a	ans program neid in t	le fiearby beine Cent		
RAMAPO COLLE	EGE OF NEW JERSEY				
		YER HOUSE RESTO			
Dept Priority 1	7 LOCAT	ION: RAMAPO C	OLLEGE OF NEW JE	ERSEY	
Project ID: 7	′5J1,377				
Project Type Coc	le: E03 Proje	ect Type Description:	Construction-Rei	novations and Rehabi	litation
General:	\$6,000	\$200	\$5,800	\$0	\$0
Sub-Total:	\$6,000	\$200	\$5,800	\$0	\$0
Operating	Impact: Increas	e; \$0	Decrease: \$0		
	neyer House on campu			ully functional, includ	ing upgrades for ADA
	electrical, mechanical, p		-	,	5 15
	EGE OF NEW JERSEY				
		ESTORATION			
	LOCAT	ION: RAMAPO C	OLLEGE OF NEW JE	ERSEY	
Dept Priority 1					
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	75J1,376		Construction Do	novations and Rehabi	litation
Project Type Coc		ect Type Description:			
General:	\$1,000	\$50	\$950	\$0	\$0
Sub-Total:	\$1,000	\$50	\$950	\$0	\$0
Operating	Impact: Increas	e: \$0	Decrease: \$0		
	Arch on campus is crun				

	Ager	ncy Capital Budget	t Request	(000's)	
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031
RAMAPO COLLEG	GE OF NEW JERSI	EY			
	PEDE	STRIAN BRIDGE ACRO			
Dept Priority 19	LOC	ATION: RAMAPO	COLLEGE OF NEW JE	ERSEY	
Project ID: 75	J1,379				
Project Type Code	: E02 P	roject Type Description:	Construction-Ne	w	
General:	\$3,00	0 \$150	\$2,850	\$0	\$0
Sub-Total:	\$3,00	0 \$150	\$2,850	\$0	\$0
ccess for this busy	area is a cross wal	k at the main entrance i	ntersection, which pres	sents numerous traffi	estrians. The only pedestrian c and pedestrian safety lowing vehicular traffic to flow
RAMAPO COLLEG	GE OF NEW JERSI	EY			
	RENO	VATION TO MAIN ADM	INISTRATION BUILD	ING	
Dept Priority 20	LOC	ATION: MANSION			
Project ID: 75	J356				
Project Type Code	: E03 P	roject Type Description:	Construction-Rel	novations and Rehab	ilitation
Bond:	\$95	4 \$238	\$\$235	\$230	\$251
Sub-Total:	\$95	4 \$238	\$ \$235	\$230	\$251
Operating In	npact: Incre	ase: \$0	Decrease: \$5		

The Birch Mansion and its grounds form an architectural focal point of the campus. The functions and events carried out in this historic building are vital to College operations and activities and include the offices of the President, Provost, Vice President for Administration and Finance and Institutional Advancement.

Exterior renovations including reroofing, slate shingle replacements, window replacements, repointing of mortar, and the installation of new central air conditioning have been completed.

This funding request is for renovations and alterations to interior portions of the building. This phase of the building's rehabilitation involves ADA bathroom installation, ADA interior access upgrades, repairs and re-plastering of walls and ceilings, miscellaneous carpentry, electrical, painting, window and door replacements, plus re-carpeting and the installation of an elevator.

1						
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031	
RAMAPO COLLE	GE OF NEW JERSE	Y				
	PHYSI	CAL PLANT SKILLED	TRADE & CRAFT SHO	OPS		
Dept Priority 2	LOC	ATION: ADJACENT	T TO H/C PLANT			
	5J1,292					
Project Type Cod		oject Type Description:	Construction-Nev	w		
			- -			
Bond:	\$12,000	\$2,800	\$4,600	\$4,000	\$600	
Sub-Total:	\$12,000	\$2,800	\$4,600	\$4,000	\$600	
	. ,			\$4,000	\$600	
Operating l	mpact: Increa	ase: \$15	Decrease: \$0		i	ucture
Operating I The College does r	<i>Impact: Increa</i> not have a permanen		Decrease: \$0 plant, administrative of	ffices and craft shops	. The proposed new str	
Operating I The College does r vould eliminate the	Impact: Increa not have a permanen e existing hodgepodg	ase: \$15 t facility for its physical	<i>Decrease:</i> \$0 plant, administrative of and replace it with a pe	ffices and craft shops ermanent structure. Th	. The proposed new str ne two-level building wo	buld
Operating The College does r would eliminate the contain space with	Impact: Increa not have a permanen existing hodgepodg proper environmenta	ase: \$15 t facility for its physical e of temporary trailers a	<i>Decrease:</i> \$0 plant, administrative of and replace it with a pe	ffices and craft shops ermanent structure. Th	. The proposed new str ne two-level building wo	buld
Operating I The College does revould eliminate the contain space with paint, automotive a	Impact: Increation not have a permanent existing hodgepodg proper environmenta nd general repair sho	ase: \$15 t facility for its physical e of temporary trailers a al controls for the admin ops on the lower level.	<i>Decrease:</i> \$0 plant, administrative of and replace it with a pe	ffices and craft shops ermanent structure. Th	. The proposed new str ne two-level building wo	buld
Operating I The College does r would eliminate the contain space with paint, automotive a	Impact: Increa not have a permanen existing hodgepodg proper environmenta nd general repair sho EGE OF NEW JERSE	ase: \$15 t facility for its physical e of temporary trailers a al controls for the admin ops on the lower level.	Decrease: \$0 plant, administrative of and replace it with a pe istrative offices on the	ffices and craft shops ermanent structure. Th second level and the	. The proposed new str ne two-level building wo	buld
Operating I The College does r would eliminate the contain space with paint, automotive a RAMAPO COLLE	Impact: Increation not have a permanent existing hodgepodg proper environmenta nd general repair sho EGE OF NEW JERSE SUSTA	ase: \$15 t facility for its physical e of temporary trailers a al controls for the admin ops on the lower level. Y AINABILITY CENTER R	Decrease: \$0 plant, administrative of and replace it with a pe istrative offices on the	ffices and craft shops ermanent structure. Th second level and the	. The proposed new str ne two-level building wo	buld
Operating I The College does r would eliminate the contain space with baint, automotive a RAMAPO COLLE Dept Priority 2	Impact: Increation of have a permanent existing hodgepodg proper environmenta nd general repair sho EGE OF NEW JERSE SUSTA 2	ase: \$15 t facility for its physical e of temporary trailers a al controls for the admin ops on the lower level. Y NINABILITY CENTER R	Decrease: \$0 plant, administrative of and replace it with a pe- istrative offices on the ENOVATION AND AE	ffices and craft shops ermanent structure. Th second level and the	. The proposed new str ne two-level building wo	buld
Operating I The College does r would eliminate the contain space with baint, automotive a RAMAPO COLLE Dept Priority 2 Project ID: 7	Impact: Increa not have a permanen existing hodgepodg proper environmenta nd general repair sho EGE OF NEW JERSE SUSTA 2 2 5J1,363	ase: \$15 t facility for its physical e of temporary trailers a al controls for the admin ops on the lower level. Y AINABILITY CENTER R ATION: SOUTH EN	Decrease: \$0 plant, administrative of and replace it with a pe- istrative offices on the ENOVATION AND AE ID OF CAMPUS	ffices and craft shops ermanent structure. Th second level and the DDITION	. The proposed new str ne two-level building wo electrical, plumbing, ca	buld
Operating I The College does r would eliminate the contain space with baint, automotive a RAMAPO COLLE Dept Priority 2	Impact: Increa not have a permanen existing hodgepodg proper environmenta nd general repair sho EGE OF NEW JERSE SUSTA 2 2 5J1,363	ase: \$15 t facility for its physical e of temporary trailers a al controls for the admin ops on the lower level. Y NINABILITY CENTER R	Decrease: \$0 plant, administrative of and replace it with a pe- istrative offices on the ENOVATION AND AE ID OF CAMPUS	ffices and craft shops ermanent structure. Th second level and the	. The proposed new str ne two-level building wo electrical, plumbing, ca	buld
Operating I The College does r vould eliminate the contain space with baint, automotive a RAMAPO COLLE Dept Priority 2 Project ID: 7	Impact: Increa not have a permanen existing hodgepodg proper environmenta nd general repair sho EGE OF NEW JERSE SUSTA 2 2 5J1,363	ase: \$15 t facility for its physical j e of temporary trailers a al controls for the admin ops on the lower level. Y NINABILITY CENTER R ATION: SOUTH EN roject Type Description:	Decrease: \$0 plant, administrative of and replace it with a pe- istrative offices on the ENOVATION AND AE ID OF CAMPUS Construction-Rei	ffices and craft shops ermanent structure. Th second level and the DDITION	. The proposed new str ne two-level building wo electrical, plumbing, ca	buld
Operating I The College does r would eliminate the contain space with baint, automotive a RAMAPO COLLE Dept Priority 2 Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod	Impact: Increation not have a permanent existing hodgepodg proper environmenta nd general repair sho EGE OF NEW JERSE SUSTA 2 LOC 5J1,363 Pr	ase: \$15 t facility for its physical j e of temporary trailers a al controls for the admin ops on the lower level. Y AINABILITY CENTER R ATION: SOUTH EN roject Type Description:	Decrease: \$0 plant, administrative of and replace it with a pe- istrative offices on the ENOVATION AND AE ID OF CAMPUS Construction-Rei	ffices and craft shops ermanent structure. Th second level and the DDITION	. The proposed new str ne two-level building wo electrical, plumbing, ca	buld

The Sustainability Center building envelope is leaking and needs a full cladding replacement to prevent further water damage to the structure and building contents. The building is also too small to support instructional demand, therefore an addition is needed to meet the needs of the programs and students that use the building.

	Agency	Capital Budget	Request	(000's)	
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031
RAMAPO COLLEG	GE OF NEW JERSEY				
	CO-GENE	RATION PLANT			
Dept Priority 23	LOCATI	ON: CAMPUS			
Project ID: 75	J1,014				
Project Type Code	: F01 Proje	ct Type Description:	Infrastructure-En	ergy Improvements	
Bond:	\$4,800	\$2,000	\$2,800	\$0	\$0
Other:	\$500	\$500	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sub-Total:	\$5,300	\$2,500	\$2,800	\$0	\$0
Operating In	npact: Increase	: \$0	Decrease: \$1,55	i1	

The current high cost of electricity and the relatively stable price during the past few years in the price of natural gas have created an attractive opportunity for an investment in combined cycle generation (i.e., co-generation).

A co-generation plant would produce hot water, chilled water and electricity for the College. The system envisioned is a 2100 kW gas engine and an 800-ton absorption chiller. The gas-fired engine would run a generator that would produce electricity. The waste heat from the power generation would be captured for use in heating buildings during the heating season and running an absorption chiller during the cooling season.

An economic model of the project reflects a capital cost of \$4.995 million, offset by a recently-increased New Jersey Office of Clean Energy rebate (\$.500 million), with the annual cost of fuel (\$1.092 million) and maintenance (\$.375 million) offset by savings in electricity (\$2.568 million), thermal (\$.311) and absorption (\$.139), yielding a most favorable 3.2-year payback.

The system would be designed to provide backup electric power to 40% of the campus with appropriate switchgear to assure the safe transition from running parallel with the utility to operating in an island mode.

The system design, based on modeling of the College's electrical and thermal load curves, reflects an operating efficiency between 65% -70%, which compares most favorably to the efficiency of electrical generation at the wholesale level at 25%-30%. In keeping with the College's commitment to sustainability, the co-generation operation would have the further benefit of reducing its carbon footprint.

RAMAPO COLLEGE OF NE	W JERSEY				
	WAREHOU	SE AND STORAGE	FACILITY		
Dept Priority 24 Project ID: 75J016	LOCATIO	N: TBD			
Project Type Code: E0	2 Project	Type Description:	Construction-Nev	v	
Bond:	\$2,730	\$1,130	\$1,600	\$0	\$0
Sub-Total:	\$2,730	\$1,130	\$1,600	\$0	\$0
Operating Impact:	Increase:	\$60	Decrease: \$0		

The College has no structure for storage. Currently, trailers located near the central heating and cooling plant as well as smaller areas in the academic buildings are used to store classroom equipment and supplies. The addition of this structure will free up space now used for housekeeping and filing and eliminate the need for storage trailers.

	Agenc	y Capital Budget	Request	(000's)		
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031	
RAMAPO COLLI	EGE OF NEW JERSEY					
	BURIAL	OF ABOVE-GROUND	DUTILITY LINES			
	5 LOCA	FION: BEHIND PI	HYSICAL PLANT			
Project Type Coo		ect Type Description:	Infrastructure-Ot	her		
Bond:	\$4,000	\$500	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$1,500	
Sub-Total:	\$4,000	\$500	\$1,000	\$1,000	\$1,500	
Operating	Impact: Increas	e: \$0	Decrease: \$0			
	f underground steam, o ling plant and main ac					

Totals For: Ramapo College of New Jersey

General:	\$47,919	\$8,897	\$17,497	\$21,525	\$0
Bond:	\$64,279	\$17,218	\$19,270	\$11,830	\$15,961
Federal:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other:	\$800	\$650	\$150	\$0	\$0
Sub-total:	\$112,998	\$26,765	\$36,917	\$33,355	\$15,961

allow for development of property behind the Student Center and remove a visual eyesore that detracts from the aesthetics of the campus.

FY 2025 Capital Budget Request

By Project Category and Project Type: All Fund Sources

				* Amoui	•	in Thousands (000	
	Numbe FY 20				Department I	Request	
	Projec		Y 2025	FY 2026	FY 2027	FY 2028 - 2031	Total
Preservation							
A04 Preservation-Roofs & Moisture Protection		2	\$80	\$3,657	\$0	\$0	\$3,737
Sut	b Totals:	2	\$80	\$3,657	\$0	\$0	\$3,737
Construction							
E02 Construction-New		8 \$4	7,715	\$143,118	\$169,516	\$70,587	\$430,936
E03 Construction-Renovations and Rehabilitation	2	20 \$2	25,548	\$71,894	\$76,552	\$14,671	\$188,665
Sut	b Totals:	28 \$7	3,263	\$215,012	\$246,068	\$85,258	\$619,601
Grand	d Totals: 3	0 \$7	3,343	\$218,669	\$246,068	\$85,258	\$623,338

By Department	Priority
---------------	----------

Ageno	y Capital Budget	Request	(000's)	
TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

STOCKTON UNIVER	SITY				
	ATLANTIC	CITY COASTAL RE	SILIENCY CENTER		
Dept Priority 1	LOCATIO	ON: ATLANTIC C	CITY		
Project ID: 75K0)21				
Project Type Code:	E02 Projec	t Type Description:	Construction-New	V	
General:	\$56,250	\$1,753	\$24,447	\$20,800	\$9,250
Other:	\$18,750	\$7,707	\$3,543	\$4,750	\$2,750
Sub-Total:	\$75,000	\$9,460	\$27,990	\$25,550	\$12,000

This project consists of constructing a new Coastal Resiliency Center to be located in Atlantic City, with direct access to inlets, the ocean and back-bay areas. A multi-story structure will consist of an instructional space, equipment associated with the marine science programs and access to the research areas off the coast. The University's expanding programs require space and access for students in the developing STEM fields. In conjunction with Stockton's new campus currently in development on Albany Avenue, the proximity of this facility provides a great opportunity for educational and economic growth in the region.

STOCKTON UNIVERSITY
ATLANTIC CITY COMPLEX - PHASE 3
Dept Priority 2 LOCATION: ATLANTIC CITY
Project ID: 75K1,343
Project Type Code: E02 Project Type Description: Construction-New
General: \$157,500 \$12,753 \$50,822 \$58,125 \$35,800
Other: \$52,500 \$14,707 \$12,543 \$15,875 \$9,375
Sub-Total: \$210,000 \$27,460 \$63,365 \$74,000 \$45,175
Operating Impact: Increase: \$1,908 Decrease: \$0

A proposed 300,000 square foot to 500,000 square foot, multi-story mixed use / multi-use facility located on 2.25 ac of an existing surface parking lot. The facility may include University and private residential units, private professional office space, parking, commercial, retail and entertainment facilities. The building is expected to compliment the construction, style of design and material of the existing adjacent Stockton University facilities.

	Agency	Capital Budget	Request	(000's)		
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031	
STOCKTON UNI	VERSITY					
	ATHLETI	C & RECREATION C	ENTER EXPANSION			
Dept Priority 3 Project ID: 7 Project Type Coc	′5K1,120	ION: GALLOWA		novations and Rehab	ilitation	
General:	\$18,750	\$5,254	\$6,008	\$5,936	\$1,552	
Other:	\$6,250	\$1,990	\$2,483	\$988	\$789	
Sub-Total:	\$25,000	\$7,244	\$8.491	\$6,924	\$2,341	
				ψ0,324	ψ2,0+1	
	Impact: Increase se one (20,000 square f ude a wellness center, o	oot) of a 3-phase 126	-	-	hletic and recreation c	enter.
STOCKTON UNI Dept Priority 4 Project ID: 7 Project Type Coc	HOUSING LOCAT '5K1,313	G 1 RENOVATIONS ION: GALLOWA act Type Description:		novations and Rehab	ilitation	
General:	\$48,000	\$6,625	\$15,000	\$24,488	\$1,887	
Other:	\$16,000	\$1,581	\$5,000	\$8,170	\$1,249	
Sub-Total:	\$64,000	\$8,206	\$20,000	\$32,658	\$3,136	
Operating	Impact: Increase	<u>:</u> \$10	Decrease: \$0			
	rised of 16 buildings rep ding by providing new in uction.	-			• • • •	
STOCKTON UNI	VERSITY					
		MING ARTS CENTER				
Dept Priority 5 Project ID: 7	LOCAT 5K1,328	ION: GALLOWAY	r CAMPUS			
Project Type Coc		ct Type Description:	Construction-Rei	novations and Rehab	ilitation	
General:	\$12,750	\$2,000	\$5,000	\$4,000	\$1,750	
Other:	\$4,250	\$206	\$2,100	\$1,494	\$450	
Sub-Total:	\$17,000	\$2,206	\$7,100	\$5,494	\$2,200	
Operating	Impact: Increase	<u>:</u> \$0	Decrease: \$0			

This project will renovate the 30-year-old Performing Arts Center at the Galloway Campus. The focus of the project will upgrade the electrical, plumbing and mechanical service and fixtures to ensure better energy efficiency. In addition, ramps, signage and audio-visual enhancements will produce a more code compliant experience for the end user.

	Agency	/ Capital Budget	Request	(000's)		
[TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031	
STOCKTON UNIN		SCIENCE CENTER I				
Dept Priority 6 Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod	LOCAT 5K1,324		(CAMPUS	novations and Rehab	ilitation	
General:	\$10,704	\$60	\$4,000	\$5,000	\$1,644	
Other:	\$3,568	\$68	\$1,000	\$2,000	\$500	
Sub-Total:	\$14,272	\$128	\$5,000	\$7,000	\$2,144	
partment suite, An	wing nursing and phys atomage and general a nulation suite expansio	anatomy labs, chemis		-		
Apartment suite, An lynamic lab and sir STOCKTON UNIN Dept Priority 7	atomage and general a nulation suite expansio /ERSITY NORTH (LOCAT	anatomy labs, chemis n. CAMPUS UTILITY EX	try lab, health assessi PANSION	-		nock
Apartment suite, An lynamic lab and sir STOCKTON UNIN Dept Priority 7	atomage and general a nulation suite expansio /ERSITY NORTH (LOCAT 5K1,348	anatomy labs, chemis n. CAMPUS UTILITY EX	ry lab, health assess PANSION ⁄ CAMPUS	-	ls labs, neuromusculos	nock
Apartment suite, An lynamic lab and sir STOCKTON UNIN Dept Priority 7 Project ID: 7	atomage and general a nulation suite expansio /ERSITY NORTH (LOCAT 5K1,348	anatomy labs, chemis on. CAMPUS UTILITY EX ION: GALLOWA	ry lab, health assess PANSION ⁄ CAMPUS	nent and nursing skil	ls labs, neuromusculos	nock
partment suite, An lynamic lab and sir STOCKTON UNIN Dept Priority 7 Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod	atomage and general a nulation suite expansio /ERSITY NORTH (LOCAT 5K1,348 e: E03 Proje	anatomy labs, chemis in. CAMPUS UTILITY EX ION: GALLOWA ect Type Description:	try lab, health assess PANSION 7 CAMPUS Construction-Rei	nent and nursing skil	ls labs, neuromusculos	nock
partment suite, An lynamic lab and sir STOCKTON UNIN Dept Priority 7 Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod General:	Atomage and general a nulation suite expansion /ERSITY NORTH (LOCAT 5K1,348 e: E03 Proje \$7,935	anatomy labs, chemis n. CAMPUS UTILITY EX ION: GALLOWA ect Type Description: \$200	try lab, health assess PANSION CAMPUS Construction-Rei \$2,213	nent and nursing skil novations and Rehab \$4,735	Is labs, neuromusculos	nock
apartment suite, An lynamic lab and sir STOCKTON UNIN Dept Priority 7 Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod General: Other: Sub-Total: Operating I	Atomage and general a nulation suite expansion /ERSITY NORTH (LOCAT 5K1,348 e: E03 Proje \$7,935 \$2,646 \$10,581	anatomy labs, chemis on. CAMPUS UTILITY EX TION: GALLOWA ect Type Description: \$200 \$200 \$200 \$200 \$406 e: \$0 oot extension of water	try lab, health assess PANSION (CAMPUS Construction-Rei \$2,213 \$356 \$2,569 Decrease: \$0 and sewer service to	nent and nursing skil novations and Rehab \$4,735 \$2,021 \$6,756 the North Athletic Co	Is labs, neuromusculos	ock skeletal
apartment suite, An dynamic lab and sir STOCKTON UNIX Dept Priority 7 Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod General: Other: Sub-Total: Operating I This project represe This extension will a STOCKTON UNIX	Atomage and general a nulation suite expansion /ERSITY NORTH (LOCAT 5K1,348 e: E03 Proje \$7,935 \$2,646 \$10,581 mpact: Increase ents a +/- 5,000 linear f allow future developme /ERSITY K-WING LOCAT	anatomy labs, chemis n. CAMPUS UTILITY EX ION: GALLOWA ect Type Description: \$200 \$206 \$206 \$406 e: \$0 oot extension of water int of conformance wit PLAZA & LOWER LE	PANSION (CAMPUS) Construction-Rei \$2,213 \$356 \$2,569 Decrease: \$0 and sewer service to h the current Master H VEL ATHLETIC FACI	nent and nursing skil novations and Rehab \$4,735 \$2,021 \$6,756 the North Athletic Co Plan.	Is labs, neuromusculos	ock skeletal
partment suite, An lynamic lab and sir STOCKTON UNIN Dept Priority 7 Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod General: Other: Sub-Total: Operating I This project represe This extension will a STOCKTON UNIN	Atomage and general a nulation suite expansion /ERSITY 5K1,348 e: E03 Proje \$7,935 \$2,646 \$10,581 mpact: Increase ents a +/- 5,000 linear f allow future developme /ERSITY K-WING LOCAT 5K1,314	anatomy labs, chemis n. CAMPUS UTILITY EX ION: GALLOWA ect Type Description: \$200 \$206 \$206 \$406 e: \$0 oot extension of water int of conformance wit PLAZA & LOWER LE	PANSION (CAMPUS Construction-Rei \$2,213 \$356 \$2,569 Decrease: \$0 and sewer service to h the current Master f VEL ATHLETIC FACI (CAMPUS	nent and nursing skil novations and Rehab \$4,735 \$2,021 \$6,756 the North Athletic Co Plan.	ls labs, neuromusculos ilitation \$787 \$63 \$850 omplex along Pomona	ock skeletal
partment suite, An ynamic lab and sir STOCKTON UNIX Dept Priority 7 Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod General: Other: Sub-Total: Operating I his project represe his extension will a STOCKTON UNIX	Atomage and general a nulation suite expansion /ERSITY 5K1,348 e: E03 Proje \$7,935 \$2,646 \$10,581 mpact: Increase ents a +/- 5,000 linear f allow future developme /ERSITY K-WING LOCAT 5K1,314	anatomy labs, chemis n. CAMPUS UTILITY EX ION: GALLOWA ect Type Description: \$200 \$206 \$206 \$406 e: \$0 oot extension of water int of conformance wit PLAZA & LOWER LE ION: GALLOWA	PANSION (CAMPUS Construction-Rei \$2,213 \$356 \$2,569 Decrease: \$0 and sewer service to h the current Master f VEL ATHLETIC FACI (CAMPUS	nent and nursing skil novations and Rehab \$4,735 \$2,021 \$6,756 the North Athletic Co Plan.	ls labs, neuromusculos ilitation \$787 \$63 \$850 omplex along Pomona	ock skeletal
apartment suite, An lynamic lab and sir STOCKTON UNIN Dept Priority 7 Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod General: Other: Sub-Total: Operating I This project represe This extension will a STOCKTON UNIN Dept Priority 8 Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod	Atomage and general a mulation suite expansion /ERSITY NORTH (LOCAT 5K1,348 e: E03 Proje \$7,935 \$2,646 \$10,581 mpact: Increase ents a +/- 5,000 linear f allow future developme /ERSITY K-WING LOCAT 5K1,314 e: E03 Proje	anatomy labs, chemis on. CAMPUS UTILITY EX ION: GALLOWA ect Type Description: \$200 \$200 \$200 \$200 \$200 \$200 \$406 e: \$0 oot extension of water int of conformance wit PLAZA & LOWER LE ION: GALLOWA	try lab, health assess PANSION (CAMPUS Construction-Rei \$2,213 \$356 \$2,569 Decrease: \$0 • and sewer service to h the current Master H VEL ATHLETIC FACH (CAMPUS Construction-Rei	nent and nursing skil novations and Rehab \$4,735 \$2,021 \$6,756 the North Athletic Co Plan. LITY	Is labs, neuromusculos	ock skeletal

This project will repair structural concerns due to rusting columns in K-Wing. In addition, renovations to the 10,000 square foot athletic training facility and locker rooms will enhance the University's marketability to athletes throughout the region.

	Agency	Agency Capital Budget Request		(000's)	
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031
STOCKTON UNI	VERSITY				
	FIRE ALA	ARM INFRASTRUCTL			
Dept Priority 9					
Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod	'5K1,349 le: E03 Proie	ect Type Description:	Construction-Rer	novations and Rehabi	litation
General:	\$2,475	\$225	\$2,250	\$0	\$0
Other:	\$825	\$206	\$619	\$0	\$0
Sub-Total:	\$3,300	\$431	\$2,869	\$0	\$0
		۲	Decrease: \$0		
Operating I be fire alarm infra	Impact: Increase structure on the Gallow			eful life Replacemer	nt narts are increasing
	anges in code require o	• • • • •	-		it parts are moreasing
Project ID: 7 Project Type Coc General:	'5K1,327 le: E03 Proje \$6,563	ect Type Description:	Construction-Rer \$4,081	novations and Rehabi \$1,688	litation \$0
	\$2,187	\$206	\$1,419	\$562	\$0
Other:					
Sub-Total:	\$8,750	\$1,000	\$5,500	\$2,250	\$0
	Impact: Increase roject centers around re on facilities, signage an	moving barriers acros		us. Specifically interio	or and exterior egress
	VERSITY				
	POMONA	A FIELD HOUSE / PA	/ILION		
Dept Priority 1		ION: GALLOWAY	CAMPUS		
Project ID: 7 Project Type Cod	'5K1,119 le: E02 Proje	at Tumo Doggini	Construction-Nev		
, ,,	le: ⊑02 Proje \$65,727	ect Type Description: \$5,495			C10 C2
General:			\$28,908	\$27,482	\$3,842
Other:	\$21,909	\$1,300	\$7,667	\$11,442	\$1,500
Sub-Total:	\$87,636	\$6,795	\$36,575	\$38,924	\$5,342
Operating	Impact: Increase	e: \$400	Decrease: \$0		

This project will advance the development of the Exercise and Sports Science programs. This 120,000 square foot facility will consist of classrooms, locker rooms, team rooms, an indoor track and associated sports spaces on the Barlow Athletic Complex.

	Agency	Capital Budget	Request	(000's)				
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031			
STOCKTON UNI				N				
, ,	2 LOCAT 75K1,330	G PHASES 4 & 5 OF 6 ION: GALLOWAY ect Type Description:	CAMPUS) ofs & Moisture Protec	tion			
General:	\$2,803	\$60	\$2,743	\$0	\$0			
Other:	\$934	\$20	\$914	\$0	\$0			
Sub-Total:	\$3,737	\$80	\$3,657	\$0	\$0			
	Impact: Increase ovide for the complete re ese roofs are 30-years of	emoval and replaceme	-	nbrane and insulatior	associated with the G	6, H, I and J		
STOCKTON UNI	VERSITY							
, ,	3 LOCAT 75K1,390	G 2 & 3 RENOVATION ION: GALLOWAY ect Type Description:	CAMPUS	novations and Rehab	ilitation			
General:	\$24,000	\$3,000	\$9,000	\$9,000	\$3,000			
Other:	\$8,000	\$1,000	\$3,000	\$3,000	\$1,000			
Sub-Total:	\$32,000	\$4,000	\$12,000	\$12,000	\$4,000			
Operating Impact: Increase: \$50 Decrease: \$0 Housing 2, built in 1981, and Housing 3, built in 1986, require energy efficiency upgrades to reduce ongoing maintenance and operating costs. The work associated with this project includes interior and exterior improvements, including but not limited to: windows doors, HVAC, roof, external façade lighting, and plumbing.								
STOCKTON UNI								
Project ID: 7	4 LOCAT 75K897		CAMPUS					
Project Type Coc		ect Type Description:	Construction-Nev					
General:		\$3,000	\$9,458	\$25,087	\$6,180			
Other:	\$14,575	\$1,000	\$5,730	\$5,955	\$1,890			
Sub-Total:	\$58,300	\$4,000	\$15,188	\$31,042	\$8,070			

Operating Impact: Increase: \$500 Decrease: \$0

This project consists of a 3-story, 60,000 square foot instructional facility, and associated site work, in the academic quad to meet the needs of the University's projected enrollment. This project will also assist in alleviating a portion of the deficit in academic and academic support facilities.

	Agenc	y Capital Budget	(000's)		
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031
STOCKTON UNIV	ERSITY				
	PLANT /	EMERGENCY MANA	GEMENT EXPANSIO	DN .	
Dept Priority 15	LOCAT	FION: GALLOWA	Y CAMPUS		
Project ID: 75	5K1,317		Construction Do	avetiana and Dababi	litation
		ect Type Description:	Construction-Rei	novations and Rehabi	litation
Project ID: 75		ect Type Description:	1	novations and Rehabi	litation \$0
Project ID: 75 Project Type Code General:	e: E03 Proj \$3,365	\$200	\$3,165	\$0	\$0
Project ID: 75 Project Type Code	e: E03 Proj		\$3,165		
Project ID: 75 Project Type Code General:	e: E03 Proj \$3,365	\$200	\$3,165	\$0	\$0
Project ID: 75 Project Type Code General: Other:	e: E03 Proj \$3,365 \$1,122 \$4,487	\$200 \$122 \$322	\$3,165	\$0 \$0	\$0 \$0

Totals For: Stockton University

General:	\$467,504	\$42,968	\$169,794	\$189,050	\$65,692
Bond:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Federal:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other:	\$155,834	\$30,375	\$48,875	\$57,018	\$19,566
Sub-total:	\$623,338	\$73,343	\$218,669	\$246,068	\$85,258

University Hospital

FY 2025 Capital Budget Request

By Project Category and Project Type: All Fund Sources

		Number of	* Amounts Expressed in Thousands (000's)				
		FY 2025 Projects	FY 2025	FY 2026	FY 2027	FY 2028 - 2031	Total
Preservation							
A02 Preservation-HVAC		1	\$18,000	\$18,000	\$8,600	\$0	\$44,600
	Sub Totals:	1	\$18,000	\$18,000	\$8,600	\$0	\$44,600
Compliance							
B02 Compliance-Fire Safety Over \$50,000		1	\$5,800	\$2,000	\$0	\$0	\$7,800
	Sub Totals:	1	\$5,800	\$2,000	\$0	\$0	\$7,800
Acquisition							
D03 Acquisition-Computer Equipment & Systems		1	\$10,500	\$7,500	\$0	\$0	\$18,000
	Sub Totals:	1	\$10,500	\$7,500	\$0	\$0	\$18,000
	Grand Totals:	3	\$34,300	\$27,500	\$8,600	\$0	\$70,400

By Department Priority

University Hospital

	Ageno	cy Capital Budget	(000's)		
-	TOTAL COST	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED	REQUESTED
	7 YR PROG	FY - 2025	FY- 2026	FY - 2027	FY 2028 - 2031

UMDNJ - UNIVERS									
SPRINKLER INSTALLATION –PHASE 3									
Dept Priority 1	LOCATION	UNIVERSITY H	IOSPITAL						
Project ID: 75E	31,387								
Project Type Code:	B02 Project T	ype Description:	Compliance-Fire Safet	y Over \$50,000					
General:	\$7,800	\$5,800	\$2,000	\$0	\$0				
Sub-Total:	\$7,800	\$5,800	\$2,000	\$0	\$0				
Operating Im	oact: Increase:	\$0	Decrease: \$0						
anital investment ne	eded to comply with State	e mandated upgrade	es to sprinkler system to	meet current fire codes	. While the fir				

phases were successfully completed using previously awarded Higher Education Facilities Trust Fund funds, the last phase for remaining patient units is unfunded and remains incomplete. The cost for the last remaining phase is estimated at \$7.8m. This project is anticipated to take 2 years to complete because of the required staging of patient units and movement of patients, made increasingly difficult while operating under pandemic protocols. Failure to make these upgrades severely compromises the life and safety of our patients and employees.

UMDNJ - UNIVERSITY HOSPITAL

ENTERPRISE RESOURCE PLANNING										
Dept Priority 2 Project ID: 75B1,38	LOCATIC	DN: UNIVERSITY	(HOSPITAL							
Project Type Code:	D03 Projec	t Type Description:	Acquisition-Com	outer Equipment & Sy	/stems					
General:	\$18,000	\$10,500	\$7,500	\$0	\$0					
Sub-Total:	\$18,000	\$10,500	\$7,500	\$0	\$0					
Operating Impact	: Increase:	\$0	Decrease: \$3,00	0						

Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP) are those business software systems that help organizations automate and manage core business processes for optimal performance. A modern ERP system will be able to link a hospitals patient data, billing, financials, supply chain, operations, reporting and human resources activities on one platform.

Upon separation from UMDNJ, University was required to work with outdated IST systems. Further, these systems were more suited to needs of academics and students rather than the complex data needs of a healthcare facility. It is anticipated that an \$18m investment in University Hospitals ERP systems will result in a yearly \$3m improvement in University Hospital's margins. As a result, this will allow the Hospital to compete with other area hospitals more effectively and, in time, reduce the need for State support.

University Hospital

-	Agency	y Capital Budget	Request	(000's)		
	TOTAL COST 7 YR PROG	REQUESTED FY - 2025	REQUESTED FY- 2026	REQUESTED FY - 2027	REQUESTED FY 2028 - 2031	
JMDNJ - UNIVEF	SITY HOSPITAL					
	HVAC C	OMPONENTS REPLA	CEMENT/REFURBIS	SH		
Dept Priority 3	LOCAT	ION: UNIVERSIT	Y HOSPITAL			
Project ID: 7	5B1,389					
Project Type Cod	e: A02 Proj	ect Type Description:	Preservation-HV	AC		
General:	\$44,600	\$18,000	\$18,000	\$8,600	\$0	
Sub-Total:	\$44,600	\$18,000	\$18,000	\$8,600	\$0	
Operating I	mpact: Increas	e: \$0	Decrease: \$4,00	0		
	-					

The current system is nearly 40 years old and has failed multiple times over the last several years. These failures have resulted in losses in patient revenue as the Hospital was forced to cancel surgeries and clear out patient units. It is estimated that these cancelations, unscheduled patient movements as well as costly emergency repairs and cleanup approximately cost the Hospital \$4m -\$6m per year. It is anticipated that an investment of \$44.6m will result in improved and safe accommodations for our patients, higher patient satisfaction scores and allow University Hospital to compete on an even playing field with other area hospitals.

Totals For: University Hospital

General:	\$70,400	\$34,300	\$27,500	\$8,600	\$0
Bond:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Federal:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sub-total:	\$70,400	\$34,300	\$27,500	\$8,600	\$0

SECTION IV-A

DEPARTMENTAL PROJECT STATUS REPORT

Fiscal Years 2017 – 2023

Department of Children and Families Department of Corrections Department of Education Department of Environmental Protection Department of Health Department of Human Services Department of Law and Public Safety Juvenile Justice Commission Interdepartmental Accounts

Capital Improvement Projects FY2017 - FY2023

(000's)										
Project Name	Proj No.	Start Year	Status	Total Available	General	Bond	Federal	Other		
Department of Children and Families										
OFFICE OF EDUCATION										
00023 BURLINGTON REGIONAL SCHOOL ROOF REPLACEMENT	146	2017	Completed	202	202	0	0	0		
00024 ESSEX REGIONAL SCHOOL WINDOW REPLACEMENT	144	2018	Completed	140	140	0	0	0		
00022 BERGEN REGIONAL DAY SCHOOL ROOF REPLACEMENT	145	2019	Completed	304	304	0	0	0		
O0028 CUMBERLAND REGIONAL SCHOOL ROOF REPLACEMENT	147	2020	Completed	232	232	0	0	0		
00031 ESSEX REGIONAL DAY SCHOOL ROOF REPLACEMENT	150	2021	Completed	640	640	0	0	0		
00032 WARREN REGIONAL DAY SCHOOL ROOF REPLACEMENT	151	2021	Under Construction	212	212	0	0	0		
O0030 ARTHUR BRISBANE MANSION DEMOLITION	149	2021	Completed	687	687	0	0	0		
00034 CHERRY HILL REGIONAL SCHOOL ROOF REPLACEMENT	152	2022	Under Construction	685	685	0	0	0		
O0035 OCEAN REGIONAL SCHOOL ROOF REPLACEMENT	153	2022	Under Construction	275	275	0	0	0		
00037 MERCER REGIONAL SCHOOL ROOF REPLACEMENT	154	2023	Completed	568	568	0	0	0		
00038 ATLANTIC REGIONAL SCHOOL ROOF REPLACEMENT	155	2023	Under Construction	567	567	0	0	0		
00039 ARTHUR BRISBANE BUILDING DEMOLITIONS	156	2023	Under Construction	3,079	3,079	0	0	0		

TOTAL FOR: OFFICE OF EDUCATION

Department Totals

\$7,591

\$7,591

\$7,591

\$7,591

\$0 \$0

\$0

\$0

\$0

\$0

Capital Improvement Projects FY2017 - FY2023

	•	•	(00	0's)				
Project Name	Proj No.	Start Year	Status	Total Available	General	Bond	Federal	Other
Department of Correctio	ns							
CENTRAL OFFICE								
C1033 GENERATOR FUEL TANK INSTALLATION	331	2020	Completed	145	0	0	145	0
TOTAL FOR: CENTRAL OFFICE		-		\$145	\$0	\$0	\$145	\$0
NEW JERSEY STATE PRISON								
C0966 SECONDARY MEANS OF EGRESS	291	2017	Planning	382	382	0	0	0
C0998 CELL GRATING WING 7	301	2018	Completed	643	0	0	643	0
C1015 DA TANK REPLACEMENT	314	2019	Under Construction	1,496	230	0	1,266	0
C1016 LOCKING CONTROL PANEL	315	2019	Under Construction	861	594	0	267	0
C1017 STEAM LEAK PIPE REPLACEMENT	316	2019	Completed	163	163	0	0	0
C1025 FIRE SAFETY STUDY	323	2020	Completed	283	283	0	0	0
C1046 FEEDER LINE REPLACEMENT AND STORM WATER UPGR	332	2021	Continuing	8,336	5,336	0	0	3,000
C1059 LOCKING SYSTEM REPLACEMENT CONTROL PANEL REP	343	2022	Under Construction	2,001	2,001	0	0	0
TOTAL FOR: NEW JERSEY STATE PRISON				\$14,165	\$8,989	\$0	\$2,176	\$3,000

Capital Improvement Projects FY2017 - FY2023

(000's)									
Project Name	Proj No.	Start Year	Status	Total Available	General	Bond	Federal	Other	
EAST JERSEY STATE PRISON									
C0964 ROOF REPLACEMENTS - DRILL HALL & ADMIN. BLDG	289	2017	Planning	3,156	3,156	0	0	0	
C0965 FIRE SUPPRESSION AND ALARM SYSTEM	290	2017	Planning	5,600	5,600	0	0	0	
C1009 FIRE SAFETY STUDY	308	2019	Completed	152	152	0	0	0	
C1039 EMERGENCY STEAM CONDENSATE REPAIR	330	2020	Completed	111	111	0	0	0	
C1030 RETENTION POND AND STORM WATER REHABILITATIO	360	2020	Planning	65	0	0	65	0	
TOTAL FOR: EAST JERSEY STATE PRISON	1	1	L	\$9,084	\$9,019	\$0	\$65	\$0	
SOUTH WOODS STATE PRISON									
C0950 FIRE ALARM SYSTEM	281	2016	Under Construction	3,582	3,582	0	0	0	
C0973 CHILLER RENTAL	292	2017	Completed	296	296	0	0	0	
C0993 CHILLER RENTAL - CENTRAL PLANT BUILDING C	298	2018	Completed	585	585	0	0	0	
C0999 PARKING LOT LIGHTING	306	2018	Completed	141	0	0	141	0	
C1014 CHILLER RENTAL	313	2019	Completed	628	628	0	0	0	
C1032 BUILDING C CHILLER RENTAL	329	2020	Completed	465	465	0	0	0	
C1047 CHILLER RENTAL	333	2021	Completed	536	536	0	0	0	
C1066 TEMPORARY RENTAL BOILERS	349	2022	Under Construction	5,385	2,500	0	2,885	0	
C1067 CHILLER RENTALS	350	2022	Completed	816	741	0	75	0	
C1071 CAMERA SYSTEMS	354	2022	Continuing	1,013	1,013	0	0	0	
TOTAL FOR: SOUTH WOODS STATE PRISON			1	\$13,447	\$10,346	\$0	\$3,101	\$0	

Capital Improvement Projects FY2017 - FY2023

(000's)									
Project Name	Proj No.	Start Year	Status	Total Available	General	Bond	Federal	Other	
BAYSIDE STATE PRISON									
C0995 TURBINE MIXER REPLACEMENT	300	2018	Completed	111	0	0	111	0	
C0975 STORAGE BUILDING MEMBRANE REPLACEMENT	295	2018	Completed	863	863	0	0	0	
C0984 SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE REPLACEMENT	296	2018	Completed	332	0	0	332	0	
C1002 BAKERY OVEN	303	2018	Completed	404	404	0	0	0	
C1031 REPLACEMENT OF STEAM AND CONDENSATE PIPING	328	2020	Completed	142	142	0	0	0	
C1024 FIRE SAFETY STUDY	322	2020	Completed	400	400	0	0	0	
C1053 EMERGENCY - STEAM LEAK REPAIR AT PLATE SHOP	361	2021	Completed	56	56	0	0	0	
C1068 CAMERA SYSTEMS	351	2022	Continuing	945	945	0	0	0	
C1060 LOCKING SYSTEM REPLACEMENT TOUCH SCREEN CONT	344	2022	Continuing	1,158	1,158	0	0	0	
TOTAL FOR: BAYSIDE STATE PRISON				\$4,411	\$3,968	\$0	\$443	\$0	
SOUTHERN STATE CORRECTION	AL FACI	LITY							
C0992 EMERGENCY LIFT STATION	357	2018	Completed	86	86	0	0	0	
C1005 G BUILDING EMERGENCY WATER LEAK	318	2019	Completed	148	148	0	0	0	
C1026 FIRE SAFETY STUDY	324	2020	Completed	315	315	0	0	0	

TOTAL FOR: SOUTHERN STATE CORRECTIONAL FACILITY

\$549

\$549

\$0

\$0

\$0

Capital Improvement Projects FY2017 - FY2023

	-		(00	0's)				
Project Name	Proj No.	Start Year	Status	Total Available	General	Bond	Federal	Other
EDNA MAHAN CORRECTIONAL F	ACILITY	FOR WO	<u>OMEN</u>					
C0960 RANDELL COTTAGE FENCE UPGRADE	356	2017	Completed	73	73	0	0	0
C0994 CAMERA PROJECT	299	2018	Under Construction	6,240	3,700	0	2,540	0
C1010 FIRE SAFETY STUDY	309	2019	Completed	130	130	0	0	0
C1042 METER PIT AND BACKFLOW PREVENTION SYSTEM	334	2021	Under Construction	2,103	1,903	0	200	0
C1057 EMERGENCY ELECTRICAL POWER OUTAGE REPAIR	341	2022	Completed	189	189	0	0	0
C1074 SWITCHGEAR AND FEEDER LINE REPLACEMENT	363	2023	Planning	7,000	7,000	0	0	0
TOTAL FOR: EDNA MAHAN CORRECTIONAL FACILITY		EN		\$15,735	\$12,995	\$0	\$2,740	\$0
NORTHERN STATE PRISON								
C1003 EMERGENCY WATER MAIN BREAK	358	2018	Completed	54	54	0	0	0
C0985 GENERATOR RENTAL & SWITCHGEAR REPLACEMENT	297	2018	Completed	2,439	0	0	2,439	0
C1013 FOOD COOLERS HEAT REJECTION SYSTEM	312	2019	Completed	684	0	0	684	0
C1054 LEGIONELLA REMEDIATION	337	2021	Completed	124	0	0	124	0
C1045 SALLY PORT AND CELL DOOR REPAIRS - CLOSE SUP	336	2021	Continuing	2,431	2,431	0	0	0
C1055 ROOF TOP GUARD RAILS AND LIGHTS INSTALLATION	339	2022	Under Construction	573	0	0	573	0
C1056 LEGIONELLA PLUMBING RESTORATION	340	2022	Under Construction	555	22	0	533	0
C1061 STUDY - FIRE SAFETY PLAN OF ACTION	345	2022	Planning	500	500	0	0	0
C1070 FIRE SAFETY PLAN OF ACTION - FIRE ALARM UPGR	353	2022	Continuing	1,500	1,500	0	0	0
TOTAL FOR: NORTHERN STATE PRISON		·		\$8,860	\$4,507	\$0	\$4,353	\$0

Capital Improvement Projects FY2017 - FY2023

	Capital	improv		-	017 - FY2	023		
	·		(00	0's)				,
Project Name	Proj No.	Start Year	Status	Total Available	General	Bond	Federal	Other
ADULT DIAGNOSTIC AND TREAT	MENT CI	ENTER,	AVENEL					
C1062 STUDY - FIRE SAFETY PLAN OF ACTION	346	2022	Planning	500	500	0	0	0
TOTAL FOR: ADULT DIAGNOSTIC AND TREATMENT CE	NTER, AVE	ENEL		\$500	\$500	\$0	\$0	\$0
GARDEN STATE YOUTH CORREC		FACILIT	<u> </u>					
C0930 GARDEN STATE STEAMLINE	266	2013	Under Construction	16,189	9,588	0	6,601	0
C1008 FIRE SAFETY STUDY	307	2019	Completed	380	380	0	0	0
C1028 LOCKING SYSTEM UPGRADE AND CONTROL PANEL REP	326	2020	Under Construction	3,116	3,116	0	0	0
C1029 SALLY PORT LOCKING SYSTEM REPLACEMENT	327	2020	Completed	84	84	0	0	0
C1063 SWITCHGEAR REPLACEMENT - PHASE-2	347	2022	Planning	1,850	1,850	0	0	0
C1064 GARDEN STATE COUNSELING OFFICES	348	2022	Continuing	1,627	0	0	1,627	0
C1069 EMERGENCY GENERATOR	352	2022	Planning	2,500	2,500	0	0	0
C1058 SWITCHGEAR REPAIRS	342	2022	Under Construction	2,997	2,850	0	147	0
C1072 CHAPEL ROOF REPLACEMENT	362	2023	Under Construction	1,360	1,000	0	360	0
TOTAL FOR: GARDEN STATE YOUTH CORRECTIONAL	FACILITY			\$30,103	\$21,368	\$0	\$8,735	\$0
ALBERT C. WAGNER YOUTH COP	RECTIO	NAL FA	<u>CILITY</u>					
C1001 POTABLE WATER INFRASTRUCTURE	338	2018	Under Construction	1,857	0	0	0	1,857
C0951 NEW LOCKING SYSTEM, WING B	355	2018	Completed	69	69	0	0	0
C1018 EMERGENCY BOILER REPAIR	359	2019	Completed	88	88	0	0	0

TOTAL FOR:	\$2.014	\$157	\$0	\$0	\$1,857
ALBERT C. WAGNER YOUTH CORRECTIONAL FACILITY	ψ <u>2</u> ,014	ψ107	ΨŬ	ψŪ	ψ1,007

Capital Improvement Projects FY2017 - FY2023

			(00	00's)						
Project Name	Proj No.	Start Year	Status	Total Available	General	Bond	Federal	Other		
WILLIAM H. FAUVER YOUTH CORRECTIONAL FACILITY										
C0963 FIRE DETECTION & SUPPRESSION STUDY	288	2017	Completed	121	121	0	0	0		
TOTAL FOR: WILLIAM H. FAUVER YOUTH CORRECTION	RECTIONAL FACILITY				\$121	\$0	\$0	\$0		
	Dep	partment ⁻	Totals	\$99,134	\$72,519	\$0	\$21,758	\$4,857		

Capital Improvement Projects FY2017 - FY2023

			(00	00's)							
Project Name	Proj No.	Start Year	Status	Total Available	General	Bond	Federal	Other			
Department of Education	Department of Education										
MARIE H. KATZENBACH SCHOOL	FOR TH	IE DEAF									
E0381 ROOF REPLACEMENT	103	2019	Completed	3,104	3,104	0	0	0			
E0384 UPGRADE HOT WATER SYSTEM - BUILDING 25	94	2020	Completed	290	0	0	0	290			
E0394 BRICK CHIMNEY STACK DEMOLITION	101	2022	Completed	97	0	0	0	97			
E0395 BOYS & GIRLS TOILET ROOM LAVATORY REPLACEMEN	102	2022	Completed	164	13	0	0	151			
E0390 EMERGENCY GENERATOR UPGRADE	97	2022	Continuing	316	0	0	0	316			
E0391 AUTOMOTIVE VENTILATOR	98	2022	Completed	101	0	0	0	101			

\$7,477

TOTAL FOR:	DEAE			\$13,002	\$5,525	\$0	\$0	\$7,477
E0402 HVAC AND EXHAUST UNIT / ROOF REPLACEMENT	108	2023	Planning	3,000	0	0	0	3,000
E0400 STRUCTURAL WALL REPAIR/RETAINING WALL REPAIR	107	2023	Planning	139	0	0	0	139
E0399 ELMS & CLOCK TOWER WINDOW PAINTING, REPAIR,	106	2023	Under Construction	481	123	0	0	358
E0398 CURTAINWALL REPLACEMENT	105	2023	Continuing	2,729	0	0	0	2,729
E0397 ELEVATOR REPLACEMENT	104	2023	Planning	296	0	0	0	296
E0392 ELMS BUILDING ROOF REPLACEMENT	99	2022	Under Construction	2,285	2,285	0	0	0
E0391 AUTOMOTIVE VENTILATOR	98	2022	Completed	101	0	0	0	101

MARIE H. KATZENBACH SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF

Capital Improvement Projects FY2017 - FY2023

(000's)									
Project Name	Proj No.	Start Year	Status	Total Available	General	Bond	Federal	Other	
DIVISION OF ADMINISTRATION									
E0369 ROOF AND HVAC REPLACEMENT - SALEM RDS	88	2016	Under Construction	3,836	3,836	0	0	0	
E0372 ROOF REPLACEMENT - MORRIS COUNTY RDS	89	2017	Completed	1,629	1,629	0	0	0	
E0373 ROOF REPLACEMENT - NORMAN BLESHMAN RDS	90	2017	Completed	2,911	2,911	0	0	0	
E0376 ROOF REPLACEMENT - JERSEY CITY RDS	91	2017	Under Construction	527	527	0	0	0	
E0377 ROOF REPLACEMENT - NEWARK RDS	92	2017	Completed	1,489	1,489	0	0	0	
E0374 REPLACE HVAC - MANCHESTER RDS	84	2017	Completed	339	339	0	0	0	
E0385 FLOOR REMOVAL - BLESHMAN RDS	95	2020	Completed	446	446	0	0	0	
E0386 FLOOR REMOVAL - MANNINGTON RDS	96	2020	Completed	296	296	0	0	0	
E0393 MANCHESTER REGIONAL - HVAC UPGRADE	100	2022	Under Construction	3,700	0	0	0	3,700	
TOTAL FOR: DIVISION OF ADMINISTRATION				\$15,173	\$11,473	\$0	\$0	\$3,700	
	\$28,175	\$16,998	\$0	\$0	\$11,177				

Capital Improvement Projects FY2017 - FY2023

			(0	00's)				
Project Name	Proj No.	Start Year	Status	Total Available	General	Bond	Federal	Other

Department of Environmental Protection

ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS

P1103 BLUE ACRES DEM PRG FOR SUPERSTORM SANDY	397	2014	Under Construction	4,629	110	620	1,496	2,403
P1105 SURVEY 77 FLOOD DAMAGED PROPERTIES	411	2014	Under Construction	132	0	132	0	0
P1131 REBUILD BY DESIGN	547	2016	Continuing	2,332	0	0	2,332	0
P1164 INTENSIVE LEVEL ARCHITECTURAL SURVEY	549	2017	Continuing	50	0	0	50	0
P1147 DEMOLITION OF RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS	443	2017	Completed	109	0	109	0	0
P1158 DEMOLITION OF RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS	452	2017	Completed	193	0	193	0	0
P1154 DEMOLITION OF RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS	476	2018	Completed	1,270	0	9	0	1,261
P1168 DEMOLITION OF RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS	459	2018	Completed	1,027	0	18	1,009	0
P1183 BIG BARN ROOF REPLACEMENT - KITTATINNY	473	2018	Under Construction	140	140	0	0	0
VALLE P1202 LIBERTY STATE PARK - BOAT LAUNCH REPAIRS	489	2019	Completed	1,258	1,258	0	0	0
P1226 DEMOLITION OF RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS (WO#6)	515	2020	Completed	201	0	105	96	0
P1239 S HAMPTON/PEMBERTON TWP PROPERTY SURVEYS	523	2021	Continuing	151	0	61	90	0
P1248 PLAN REVIEW BASE FOR SMALL PROJECTS	551	2022	Continuing	53	53	0	0	0
P1308 OFFICE EXTERIOR ADA REHABILITATION HOPATCONG	593	2023	Continuing	78	78	0	0	0
P1296 CRAIG HOUSE PRESERVATION AND INTERPRETIVE PL	582	2023	Continuing	303	0	0	303	0
TOTAL FOR: ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS				\$11,926	\$1,639	\$1,247	\$5,376	\$3,664

Capital Improvement Projects FY2017 - FY2023

			(00	0's)				
Project Name	Proj No.	Start Year	Status	Total Available	General	Bond	Federal	Other
WATER MONITORING								
P1197 RENOVATIONS TO GREENBANK OFFICE	485	2019	Continuing	2,964	2,964	0	0	0
TOTAL FOR: WATER MONITORING				\$2,964	\$2,964	\$0	\$0	\$0
PARKS AND FORESTRY - LIBERT	Y STATE	E PARK						
P1163 911 MEMORIAL LIGHTING IMPROVEMENTS	457	2017	Completed	466	466	0	0	0
P1207 911 MEMORIAL BULKHEAD REPAIRS	493	2020	Completed	1,357	786	0	0	571
P1232 RICHARD J SULLIVAN NATURAL AREA & PATH RESTO	518	2021	Under Construction	393	111	0	282	0
P1238 TERMINAL BUILDING AHU REPLACEMENT	522	2021	Completed	138	0	0	0	138
P1273 WINDOW RESTORATION	559	2023	Continuing	2,549	2,549	0	0	0
P1284 EV CHARGING STATIONS	570	2023	Continuing	1,138	1,138	0	0	0
TOTAL FOR: PARKS AND FORESTRY - LIBERTY STATE	 PARK	1		\$6,041	\$5,050	\$0	\$282	\$709

Capital Improvement Projects FY2017 - FY2023

(0	n	n	's)	
υ	υ	υ	SJ	

			(00	10's)					
Project Name	Proj No.	Start Year	Status	Total Available	General	Bond	Federal	Other	
BUREAU OF PARKS									
P1014 MORRIS CANAL CONSTRUCTION	168	2008	Under Construction	7,744	799	1,516	4,773	656	
P1016 HOPATCONG SEWAGE SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS	169	2008	Under Construction	2,963	2,963	0	0	0	
P1025 EDISON STATE PARK TOWER RESTORATION	172	2008	Under Construction	4,501	4,126	0	0	375	
P1035 MONMOUTH BATTLEFIELD VISITORS CENTER	174	2009	Under Construction	9,014	8,764	0	0	250	
P1118 NEW SANITARY SEWER - ISLAND BEACH	422	2015	Under Construction	24,086	24,086	0	0	0	
P1159 DEMOLITION OF RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS	453	2017	Completed	783	0	0	783	0	
P1160 COVERED SHOOTING RANGES	454	2017	Completed	2,135	409	0	1,726	0	
P1162 EMERGENCY BULKHEAD REPLACEMENT - LEONARDO SM	456	2017	Completed	1,351	1,351	0	0	0	
P1148 RESTROOM FIRE RESTORATION - SPRUCE RUN	444	2017	Completed	321	321	0	0	0	
P1146 VOORHEES SANITARY BUILDING	442	2017	Completed	1,580	1,580	0	0	0	
P1150 BLUE ACRES - PROPERTY SURVEYS	446	2017	Under Construction	116	0	3	113	0	
P1151 DEMOLITION OF RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS	447	2017	Completed	419	0	0	419	0	
P1152 DEMOLITION OF RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS	448	2017	Completed	128	0	0	128	0	
P1153 DEMOLITION OF RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS	449	2017	Completed	561	0	0	20	541	
P1156 RESTROOM RENOVATION - PARVIN STATE PARK	450	2017	Completed	1,021	1,021	0	0	0	
P1142 DEMOLITION OF RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS IN THE C	548	2017	Completed	99	0	99	0	0	
P1172 VISITOR CENTER - WALT WHITMAN HISTORIC SITE	463	2018	Continuing	8,105	8,105	0	0	0	
P1173 CAMPSITE RV HOOKUP CONNECTIONS - BELLEPLAIN	464	2018	Completed	973	973	0	0	0	
P1174 BATSTO MANSION ROOF REPAIR - WHARTON SF	465	2018	Completed	657	657	0	0	0	
	I	I	I			I	I		

Capital Improvement Projects FY2017 - FY2023

(000's)

			(00	(U S)				
Project Name	Proj No.	Start Year	Status	Total Available	General	Bond	Federal	Other
P1175 ROOF REPLACEMENT - RINGWOOD MANOR	466	2018	Under Construction	3,379	3,379	0	0	0
P1176 ARCHAEOLOGICAL & GEOMORPHOLOGICAL INVESTIGAT	467	2018	Continuing	341	0	0	341	0
P1177 ROOF REPLACEMENT AT IRIS INN - HIGH POINT ST	468	2018	Completed	768	768	0	0	0
P1179 BOAT RAMP DOCK REPLACEMENT - LIBERTY SP	469	2018	Completed	734	734	0	0	0
P1180 SKYLANDS MANOR ROOF REPAIRS - RINGWOOD SP	470	2018	Completed	1,236	1,236	0	0	0
P1181 ROOF REPLACEMENT - DRUMTHWACKET	471	2018	Completed	676	676	0	0	0
P1182 IRONMASTER HOUSE STABILIZATION - WATERLOO	472	2018	Completed	318	318	0	0	0
P1167 PHASE 3 CARRIAGE HOUSE REHABIL - GC SITE	458	2018	Completed	2,934	2,934	0	0	0
P1171 OFFICE BUILDING RENOVATION - FORKED RIVER SM	462	2018	Completed	833	833	0	0	0
P1184 BATHHOUSE ROOF REPAIRS - CHEESEQUAKE SP	474	2018	Completed	148	148	0	0	0
P1185 BULKHEAD REPLACEMENT - BARNEGATE LIGHTHOUSE	475	2018	Completed	1,058	1,058	0	0	0
P1169 VISITORS CENTER/MUSEUM - WASHINGTON CROSS SP	460	2018	Completed	219	219	0	0	0
P1170 BULKHEAD REPLACEMENT - FORKED RIVER SM	461	2018	Completed	2,180	2,180	0	0	0
P1198 ALTERATIONS TO LAW ENFORCEMENT GREENBANK OFF	486	2019	Completed	574	574	0	0	0
P1199 ROOF REPLACEMENT - PEQUEST ADMINISTRATION BU	487	2019	Completed	390	390	0	0	0
P1200 LEBANON STATE FOREST - OFFICE STABILIZATION	488	2019	Completed	402	402	0	0	0
P1192 TRENTON BATTLE MONUMENT EXTERIOR	481	2019	Completed	992	992	0	0	0
IMPROVEMENT P1196 ALLAIRE VISITORS CENTER ROOF REPLACEMENT	484	2019	Completed	692	692	0	0	0
P1191 PROPERTY SURVEYS PLEASANTVILLE CITY (BLUE AC	550	2019	Completed	62	0	43	19	0
			-					

Capital Improvement Projects FY2017 - FY2023

(000's)

(000'\$)								
Project Name	Proj No.	Start Year	Status	Total Available	General	Bond	Federal	Other
P1194 BLUE ACRES DEMOLITION CONSULTANT	513	2019	Continuing	1,372	114	309	949	0
P1195 WHARTON STATE FOREST - GREEN BANK STORAGE BU	491	2019	Completed	692	692	0	0	0
P1189 BLUE ACRES - DEMOLITION OF RESIDENTIAL DWELL	479	2019	Completed	1,749	0	678	981	90
P1190 DEMOLITION OF POWERHOUSE	480	2019	Completed	496	496	0	0	0
P1205 PEQUEST WELL HOUSE 3 - WATER SUPPLY SYSTEM U	490	2019	Completed	595	595	0	0	0
P1224 NEW GREENHOUSE - FORESTRY MANAGEMENT	509	2020	Completed	563	383	15	0	165
NURSERY P1223 NEW SANITARY FACILITY - PAULINSKILL VALLEY T	508	2020	Completed	268	268	0	0	0
P1206 MSNVILLE BOROUGH PROPERTY SURVEYS	492	2020	Completed	151	0	0	151	0
P1209 NATURE CENTER NEW ROOF - CHEESEQUAKE STATE P	495	2020	Completed	167	167	0	0	0
P1212 ATSION CABIN SEPTIC SYSTEM - WHARTON SF	497	2020	Under Construction	1,026	1,026	0	0	0
P1213 MANSION GEOTHERMAL RENOVATIONS - WHARTON SF	498	2020	Completed	1,436	1,436	0	0	0
P1214 GEOTHERMAL RENOVATIONS - WHARTON SF	499	2020	Completed	1,717	1,717	0	0	0
P1215 SANITARY BUILDING - BASS RIVER SP	500	2020	Continuing	1,000	1,000	0	0	0
P1216 NEW BEACH CONCESSION COMPLEX - BASS RIVER SP	501	2020	Under Construction	4,339	4,339	0	0	0
P1217 ROOF REPLACEMENT - PARVIN SP	502	2020	Completed	437	437	0	0	0
P1218 NEW OFFICE BUILDING - MAYS LANDING DIV C HQ	503	2020	Under Construction	2,216	2,216	0	0	0
P1219 SEAWALL REHABILITATION - FORT MOTT SP	504	2020	Continuing	4,468	4,468	0	0	0
P1220 BULKHEAD REPLACEMENT - LEONARDO STATE MARINA	505	2020	Under Construction	7,218	7,218	0	0	0
P1211 DEMOLITION OF RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS WO#4	514	2020	Completed	235	0	0	235	0
	I	I	I		I I		I	I
Capital Improvement Projects FY2017 - FY2023

			(00	10 S)				
Project Name	Proj No.	Start Year	Status	Total Available	General	Bond	Federal	Other
P1229 SIDING REPLACEMENT - ROUND VALLEY REC AREA	512	2020	Completed	124	124	0	0	0
P1225 BOAT RAMP FISHING ACCESS - POINT PLEASANT WM	510	2020	Continuing	1,917	1,917	0	0	0
P1227 BOAT RAMP - TUCKAHOE WMA	511	2020	Under Construction	1,670	770	0	900	0
P1221 NEW NORTH REGION OFFICE - CLINTON WMA	506	2020	Continuing	16,473	16,473	0	0	0
P1222 NEW VISITOR CENTER - WASHINGTON CROSSING SP	507	2020	Under Construction	23,863	22,813	0	1,050	0
P1240 REPAIR ROOF DECK - FORKED RIVER STATE MARINA	524	2021	Completed	353	353	0	0	0
P1241 CABIN SEPTIC REPLACEMENT - PARVIN SP	525	2021	Under Construction	2,178	2,178	0	0	0
P1242 EXTERIOR RESTORATION - BARNEGAT LIGHTHOUSE	526	2021	Completed	1,574	1,574	0	0	0
P1244 CARRIAGE BARN ROOF REPLACEMENT - RINGWOOD SP	528	2021	Completed	1,261	1,183	0	78	0
P1245 NEW RESTROOM - HACKLEBARNEY SP	529	2021	Continuing	1,400	1,400	0	0	0
P1246 ROCKINGHAM EXTERIOR RESTORATION HISTORICAL	530	2021	Completed	733	733	0	0	0
P1247 NEW SANITARY FACILITY - ALLAIRE SP	531	2021	Under Construction	1,921	1,921	0	0	0
P1236 DEMOLITION RESIDENTIAL DWELLING - BLUE ACRES	521	2021	Completed	278	0	0	278	0
P1233 SWIMMING AREA 2 - IBSP ROOF REPLACEMENT	519	2021	Completed	184	184	0	0	0
P1235 HOLLY FARM OFFICE RENOVATION - PEASLEE WMA	520	2021	Continuing	9,017	9,017	0	0	0
P1230 AMPHIBIAN CROSSING - WATERLOO VILLAGE HS	516	2021	Continuing	359	359	0	0	0
P1231 INCLINED PLANT STABILIZATION AT WATERLOO	517	2021	Continuing	435	435	0	0	0
P1259 PORT MERCER CANAL HOUSE SEWER CONNECTION	541	2022	Continuing	290	290	0	0	0
P1253 NEW GARAGE - HACKETTSTOWN FISH HATCHERY	536	2022	Completed	951	951	0	0	0
	1	I	1	I	I	I	I I	I

Capital Improvement Projects FY2017 - FY2023

			(00	iu s)				
Project Name	Proj No.	Start Year	Status	Total Available	General	Bond	Federal	Other
P1254 OFFICE RENOVATION - DR. JAMES STILL HISTORIC	537	2022	Under Construction	1,412	1,412	0	0	0
P1256 NEW MAINTENANCE SHOP - INTERPRETIVE CENTER	538	2022	Continuing	1,650	1,650	0	0	0
P1257 COOLEY PARKING LOT- DELAWARE & RARITAN CANAL	539	2022	Completed	1,595	1,595	0	0	0
P1260 CEDAR ROOF REPLACEMENT AT THE INDIANA KING T	552	2022	Under Construction	1,167	1,167	0	0	0
P1251 BATSTO VISITOR CENTER SEPTIC REPLACEMENT	534	2022	Under Construction	278	278	0	0	0
P1252 SANITARY UPGRADES	535	2022	Under Construction	749	749	0	0	0
P1260 CEDAR ROOF REPLACEMENT - INDIAN KING TAVERN	542	2022	Under Construction	1,167	1,167	0	0	0
P1258 DEMOLITION OF RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS - BLUE A	540	2022	Continuing	928	928	0	0	0
P1261 NACOTE CREEK SITE ASSESSMENT- 401 EAST STATE	543	2022	Continuing	500	500	0	0	0
P1262 STOKES CABIN REPAIRS AND SEPTIC HOLDING TANK	544	2022	Continuing	1,960	1,960	0	0	0
P1264 BATHHOUSE ROOF REPLACEMENT- PARVIN STATE	545	2022	Completed	359	359	0	0	0
PAR P1265 LAKE ASSUNPINK DREDGING STUDY - ASSUNPINK WM	546	2022	Under Construction	318	318	0	0	0
P1267 WARREN MILL DAM DECOMMISSIONING	553	2023	Continuing	1,556	1,447	0	109	0
P1268 RESTORATION OF THE OLDEN HOUSE	554	2023	Completed	1,556	1,447	0	109	0
P1269 EXTERIOR REPAIRS MAINTENANCE GARAGE	555	2023	Completed	228	228	0	0	0
P1270 SKYLANDS MANOR SEWAGE TREATMENT PLANT	556	2023	Continuing	1,142	1,142	0	0	0
P1279 RINGWOOD MANOR EXTERIOR PAINTING	565	2023	Continuing	1,376	1,376	0	0	0
P1312 RESTROOM #4 REPLACEMENT AT THE BASS	597	2023	Planning	150	150	0	0	0
RIVER ST P1313 SUTPHIN HOUSE STABILIZATION AT THE MONMOUTH	598	2023	Continuing	113	113	0	0	0

Capital Improvement Projects FY2017 - FY2023

			(00	03)				
Project Name	Proj No.	Start Year	Status	Total Available	General	Bond	Federal	Other
P1314 SKYLANDS MANOR BOTANICAL GARDENS IRRIGATION	599	2023	Continuing	310	310	0	0	0
P1276 CAMPGROUND ROOF REDESIGN	562	2023	Continuing	484	484	0	0	0
P1277 NEW SANITARY FACILITY	563	2023	Continuing	1,890	1,890	0	0	0
P1278 STEPHENS HOMESTEAD EXTERIOR REHABILITATION	564	2023	Continuing	708	708	0	0	0
P1275 OFFICE EXTERIOR REHABILITATION	561	2023	Under Construction	541	541	0	0	0
P1271 NEW SANITARY FACILITY	557	2023	Continuing	1,885	1,885	0	0	0
P1272 WAYWAYANDA MAINTENANCE ROOF	558	2023	Under Construction	222	222	0	0	0
REPLACEMENT P1315 MONUMENT REHABILITATION STUDY AT THE HIGH PO	600	2023	Planning	275	275	0	0	0
P1316 NEW GROUP CAMPGROUND SANITARY FACILITY AT TH	601	2023	Planning	300	300	0	0	0
P1274 SEWER INJECTOR PUMP REPLACEMENT	560	2023	Under Construction	1,202	1,202	0	0	0
P1318 CAMPGROUND DUMP STATION REPLACEMENT AT THE B	603	2023	Completed	75	75	0	0	0
P1319 EMERGENCY SEPTIC REPAIR AT THE STOKES STATE	604	2023	Continuing	203	203	0	0	0
P1286 ROOF REPLACEMENT & CHIMNEY REPAIRS	572	2023	Continuing	161	0	0	161	0
P1287 EXTERIOR RESTORATION OF THREE HISTORIC STRUC	573	2023	Continuing	693	693	0	0	0
P1288 CLARKE HOUSE IMPROVEMENTS AND RESTROOM	574	2023	Continuing	266	0	0	266	0
UPGRA P1289 PROPRIETARY HOUSE IMPROVEMENTS WESTMINTER HO	575	2023	Continuing	2,475	0	0	2,475	0
P1290 RENOVATIONS AND NEW RESTROOM FACILITY BOXWOO	576	2023	Continuing	1,100	0	0	1,100	0
P1291 COLONNADE RESTORATION PRINCETON BATTLEFIELD	577	2023	Continuing	353	0	0	353	0
P1292 RECONSTRUCTION OF THE "ARK"	578	2023	Planning	1,788	0	0	1,788	0
	I	I	I	l	I	I	I I	

Capital Improvement Projects FY2017 - FY2023

Project Name	Proj No.	Start Year	Status	Total Available	General	Bond	Federal	Other
P1293 TRENTON BATTLE MONUMENT	579	2023	Continuing	275	0	0	275	0
P1294 JOHNSON FERRY HOUSE EXTERIOR RESTORATIONS	580	2023	Continuing	2,475	0	0	2,475	0
P1295 WALLACE HOUSE IMRPOVEMENTS	581	2023	Continuing	1,485	0	0	1,485	0
P1297 ROCKINGHAM ADA UPGRADES	583	2023	Continuing	1,100	0	0	1,100	0
P1298 DEMOLITION OF RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS	584	2023	Planning	188	0	53	135	0
P1299 WEST WALL REPAIRS LIBERTY TERMINAL	585	2023	Continuing	158	158	0	0	0
P1300 ASBESTOS ABATEMENT & DEMOLITION OF LENAPE FA	586	2023	Completed	211	211	0	0	0
P1301 BULKHEAD REPLACEMENT	587	2023	Continuing	356	356	0	0	0
P1302 SEWER EJECTOR PITS REPLACEMENT	588	2023	Continuing	196	196	0	0	0
P1303 SEWER INJECTOR PUMP REPLACEMENT	589	2023	Continuing	120	120	0	0	0
P1304 MANVILLE BOROUGH PROPERTY SURVEYS	590	2023	Continuing	135	0	0	0	135
P1306 SHEPHERD LAKE BATHHOUSE DEMOLITION	591	2023	Continuing	298	298	0	0	0
P1307 GENERAL STORE SEPTIC REPLACEMENT LEBANON STA	592	2023	Continuing	226	226	0	0	0
P1309 WINDOW AND DOOR REPAIR AT THE HANCOCK HOUSE	594	2023	Planning	254	254	0	0	0
P1310 MEISELE CAMPGROUND SANITARY FACILITY AT THE	595	2023	Planning	200	200	0	0	0
P1311 CABIN 2 AND 7 REPLACEMENTS AT THE WHARTON	596	2023	Planning	300	300	0	0	0
ST P1280 DEMOLITION OF RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS	566	2023	Under Construction	1,085	57	370	658	0
P1281 ABSECON LIGHTHOUSE STUDY	567	2023	Continuing	210	210	0	0	0
P1282 COHANSEY RIVER GREENWAY BOUNDARY SURVEY	568	2023	Continuing	82	82	0	0	0

Capital Improvement Projects FY2017 - FY2023

(000's)										
Project Name	Proj No.	Start Year	Status	Total Available	General	Bond	Federal	Other		
P1283 SIDEWALK REPLACEMENT	569	2023	Continuing	103	103	0	0	0		
TOTAL FOR: BUREAU OF PARKS				\$222,211	\$191,480	\$3,086	\$25,433	\$2,212		
DIVISION OF FISH AND WILDLIFE										
P1157 BOAT RAMP IMPROVEMENTS - ROUND VALLEY	451	2017	Completed	290	290	0	0	0		
P1243 EXTERIOR STABILIZATION - FLATBROOK/ROY WMA	527	2021	Completed	447	221	0	226	0		
P1250 PEQUEST EXHIBITS	533	2022	Continuing	400	100	0	300	0		
P1317 JAKE'S LANDING BOAT RAMP REPLACEMENT AT THE	602	2023	Planning	300	300	0	0	0		
TOTAL FOR: DIVISION OF FISH AND WILDLIFE				\$1,437	\$911	\$0	\$526	\$0		
NATURAL RESOURCES ENGINEE	<u>RING</u>									
P1066 INVESTIGATION & FLOODPLAIN MAPPING	185	2011	Continuing	4,687	615	300	3,772	0		
P1141 STATEWIDE FLOODPLAIN MAPPING	440	2016	Continuing	3,765	797	0	2,968	0		
P1149 SEDIMENT SAMPLING & ANALYSIS - POHATCONG	445	2017	Completed	229	0	229	0	0		
P1210 WARREN MILLS DAM STUDY - POHATCONG CREEK WMA	496	2020	Completed	419	260	0	159	0		
P1249 STATEWIDE FLOOD PLAN TERM CONTRACT - 401 EAS	532	2021	Continuing	1,457	368	0	1,089	0		
P1285 STONY BROOK WATER SHED #7 (HUNT LAKE) DAM	571	2023	Continuing	400	0	400	0	0		
TOTAL FOR: NATURAL RESOURCES ENGINEERING				\$10,957	\$2,040	\$929	\$7,988	\$0		

Department Totals

\$255,536 \$204,084

\$5,262 \$39,605

\$39,605

\$6,585

(000's)										
Project Name	Proj No.	Start Year	Status	Total Available	General	Bond	Federal	Other		
Department of Health										
DIVISION OF MANAGEMENT AND		STRATIO	<u>NC</u>							
M1579 ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS UPGRADES	316	2023	Planning	629	629	0	0	0		
TOTAL FOR: DIVISION OF MANAGEMENT AND ADMINIS	TRATION			\$629	\$629	\$0	\$0	\$0		
PUBLIC HEALTH AND ENVIRONM	ENTAL I	LAB.								
M1598 PHEAL SECURITY UPGRADE	329	2023	Continuing	1,321	0	0	1,321	0		
TOTAL FOR: PUBLIC HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL LA	AB.			\$1,321	\$0	\$0	\$1,321	\$0		
GREYSTONE PARK PSYCHIATRIC										
M1497 MEP UPGRADES	315	2016	Under Construction	255	255	0	0	0		
M1568 MOUNTAIN MEADOW FIRE PROTECTION UPGRADES	307	2022	Planning	2,511	2,511	0	0	0		
M1569 SECURITY CAMERA UPGRADES	308	2022	Continuing	2,007	2,007	0	0	0		
M1573 SECONDARY DOMESTIC WATER SERVICE	311	2022	Planning	482	482	0	0	0		
M1555 FIRE PROTECTION UPGRADES	300	2022	Planning	427	427	0	0	0		
M1587 VARIABLE FREQUENCY DRIVE AND MOTOR UPGRADES	317	2023	Planning	2,500	0	0	0	2,500		
M1591 NEW CONCRETE PAD INSTALLATION	318	2023	Continuing	110	110	0	0	0		
M1593 HVAC INFRASTRUCTURE UPGRADES	319	2023	Under Construction	140	140	0	0	0		
TOTAL FOR: GREYSTONE PARK PSYCHIATRIC HOSPIT	AL	-		\$8,432	\$5,932	\$0	\$0	\$2,500		

Capital Improvement Projects FY2017 - FY2023

	-	-	(00	0's)				
Project Name	Proj No.	Start Year	Status	Total Available	General	Bond	Federal	Other
TRENTON PSYCHIATRIC HOSPITA	<u>AL</u>							
M1515 FOOD SERVICE FLOOR STRUCTURAL REPAIRS - MAIN	285	2018	Completed	197	197	0	0	0
M1530 ANTILIGATURE HARDWARE	293	2019	Under Construction	8,237	8,237	0	0	0
M1538 HUMAN SERVICES POLICE DEPARTMENT RELOCATION	321	2020	Under Construction	1,409	1,409	0	0	0
M1540 FIRE ALARM UPGRADES	297	2021	Under Construction	3,551	3,551	0	0	0
M1548 GENERATOR REPLACEMENTS	298	2022	Continuing	5,693	5,693	0	0	0
M1562 SECURITY CAMERA UPGRADES	303	2022	Continuing	2,244	2,244	0	0	0
M1564 TELEPHONE AND MESSAGING SYSTEM UPGRADES	304	2022	Continuing	2,185	2,185	0	0	0
M1570 LINCOLN BUILDING ROOF REPLACEMENT	309	2022	Planning	3,097	3,097	0	0	0
M1595 SECURE ACCESS IMPROVEMENTS	320	2023	Continuing	3,781	3,781	0	0	0
M1580 ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS UPGRADES (MAIN FEEDER CAB	322	2023	Planning	3,551	3,551	0	0	0
M1589 LINCOLN BLDG - MAIN DISTRIBUTION PANEL UPGRA	323	2023	Continuing	379	379	0	0	0
M1592 ELEVATOR REPLACEMENTS	324	2023	Continuing	1,189	0	0	1,189	0
TOTAL FOR: TRENTON PSYCHIATRIC HOSPITAL		I		\$35,513	\$34,324	\$0	\$1,189	\$0

			(00	00's)				
Project Name	Proj No.	Start Year	Status	Total Available	General	Bond	Federal	Other
ANN KLEIN FORENSIC CENTER								
M1516 SALLY PORT DOOR REPLACEMENT	286	2018	Under Construction	2,162	2,162	0	0	0
M1532 FIRE ALARM UPGRADES	295	2019	Completed	161	161	0	0	0
M1554 GENERATOR UPGRADES	299	2022	Continuing	1,626	1,626	0	0	0
M1594 DISHWASHER REPLACEMENT	325	2023	Under Construction	371	371	0	0	0
TOTAL FOR: ANN KLEIN FORENSIC CENTER				\$4,320	\$4,320	\$0	\$0	\$0

Capital Improvement Projects FY2017 - FY2023

/nn	~	۰.
(00	US	5)

			(00	10's)				
Project Name	Proj No.	Start Year	Status	Total Available	General	Bond	Federal	Other
ANCORA PSYCHIATRIC HOSPITA								
M1531 POWERHOUSE ROOF REPLACEMENT	294	2019	Completed	410	410	0	0	0
M1524 FIRE ALARM SYSTEM UPGRADES	292	2019	Under Construction	625	625	0	0	0
M1525 SMOKE AND FIRE DOOR REPLACEMENT	296	2019	Under Construction	1,520	1,520	0	0	0
M1565 EMERGENCY ELECTRICAL SITE UTILITY WORK	305	2022	Completed	164	164	0	0	0
M1566 FIRE ALARM INSTALLATION	306	2022	Under Construction	115	0	0	115	0
M1556 FIRE ALARM UPGRADES	301	2022	Planning	2,637	2,637	0	0	0
M1558 ANTI-LIGATURE UPGRADES	302	2022	Planning	1,837	1,837	0	0	0
M1571 IVY / ANCORAGE ROOF REPLACEMENT	310	2022	Under Construction	1,132	1,132	0	0	0
M1574 ANTI LIGATURE UPGRADES AND FIRE SUPPRESSION	312	2022	Planning	4,095	4,095	0	0	0
M1575 SECURITY CAMERA UPGRADES	313	2022	Continuing	3,612	3,612	0	0	0
M1576 CHLORINE INJECTION SYSTEM	314	2022	Continuing	287	287	0	0	0
M1581 IVY HALL FIRE SUPPRESSION UPGRADE	326	2023	Planning	812	812	0	0	0
M1584 EMERGENCY GENERATOR AND ELECTRICAL SYSTEM UP	327	2023	Planning	4,644	4,644	0	0	0
M1588 BOILER AND DOMESTIC HOT WATER UPGRADES	328	2023	Planning	3,010	0	0	0	3,010
TOTAL FOR: ANCORA PSYCHIATRIC HOSPITAL		-		\$24,900	\$21,775	\$0	\$115	\$3,010

			(00	00's)						
Project Name	Proj No.	Start Year	Status	Total Available	General	Bond	Federal	Other		
OFFICE OF STATE MEDICAL EXAMINER										
S0598 CHILLER COMPONENT REPLACEMENT	287	2017	Completed	186	0	0	0	186		
S0604 GENERATOR REPLACEMENT	288	2017	Completed	1,070	798	0	0	272		
S0610 RENOVATION OF AUTOPSY SUITE, DECOMPOSITION S	289	2017	Under Construction	4,905	3,064	0	0	1,841		
M1526 NEWARK MEDICAL EXAMINER BOILER REPLACEMENT	290	2019	Under Construction	3,075	3,075	0	0	0		
M1534 NEWARK MEDICAL EXAMINER MASONRY REPAIRS	291	2019	Completed	832	832	0	0	0		
TOTAL FOR: OFFICE OF STATE MEDICAL EXAMINER	•	•		\$10,068	\$7,769	\$0	\$0	\$2,299		
	Dep	artment ⁻	Totals	\$85,183	\$74,749	\$0	\$2,625	\$7,809		

Capital Improvement Projects FY2017 - FY2023

			(0	00's)				
Project Name	Proj No.	Start Year	Status	Total Available	General	Bond	Federal	Other
Department of Human Se	rvice	S						

GREEN BROOK REGIONAL CENTER

TOTAL FOR: GREEN BROOK REGIONAL CENTER				\$4,241	\$2,254	\$0	\$142	\$1,845
M1578 CHILLER UPGRADE	312	2023	Continuing	1,845	0	0	0	1,845
M1567 EMERGENCY CHILLER REPAIRS	305	2022	Completed	148	148	0	0	0
M1529 ELEVATOR REPLACEMENTS	284	2019	Under Construction	2,106	2,106	0	0	0
M1517 EMERGENCY CHILLER COMPRESSOR REPLACEMENT	290	2018	Completed	142	0	0	142	0

VINELAND DEVELOPMENTAL CENTER

M1522 SYKES COTTAGE ROOF REPLACEMENT	280	2019	Completed	739	739	0	0	0
TOTAL FOR: VINELAND DEVELOPMENTAL CENTER				\$739	\$739	\$0	\$0	\$0

Capital Improvement Projects FY2017 - FY2023

			(00	0's)				
Project Name	Proj No.	Start Year	Status	Total Available	General	Bond	Federal	Other
WOODBINE DEVELOPMENTAL C	ENTER							
M1507 EMERGENCY STEAM LINE REPAIR, PITS 3 & 4	307	2017	Completed	95	0	0	95	0
M1511 POWER FAILURE	289	2017	Completed	375	266	0	109	0
M1514 REPAIR POWERHOUSE STACK	274	2018	Under Construction	2,120	2,120	0	0	0
M1537 FIRE SUPPRESSION UPGRADES	287	2020	Continuing	4,631	4,631	0	0	0
M1543 FIRE ESCAPES UPGRADES	293	2021	Planning	2,122	2,122	0	0	0
M1544 SMOKE AND FIRE DAMPER REPLACEMENT	294	2021	Continuing	292	292	0	0	0
M1561 COTTAGE 5 ROOF REPLACEMENT	303	2022	Planning	1,160	1,160	0	0	0
M1590 COOLING TOWER UPGRADES	308	2023	Planning	1,350	0	0	0	1,350
M1599 GROUNDS AND LIFT STATION FEEDER REPLACEMENT	309	2023	Completed	105	105	0	0	0
TOTAL FOR:				\$12,250	\$10,696	\$0	\$204	\$1,350

WOODBINE DEVELOPMENTAL CENTER

Capital Improvement Projects FY2017 - FY2023

			(00	00's)							
Project Name	Proj No.	Start Year	Status	Total Available	General	Bond	Federal	Other			
NEW LISBON DEVELOPMENTAL CENTER											
M1521 HSI FIRE SUPPRESSION SYSTEM UPGRADE	279	2019	Completed	389	389	0	0	0			
M1536 QUINCE BUILDING ROOF REPLACEMENT	286	2020	Completed	445	445	0	0	0			
M1541 OAK AND RED OAK FIRE SUPPRESSION UPGRADES	291	2021	Continuing	1,024	1,024	0	0	0			
M1542 FIRE ESCAPES	292	2021	Under Construction	3,443	3,443	0	0	0			
M1572 EMERGENCY WATER TOWER REPAIRS	306	2022	Continuing	428	428	0	0	0			
M1553 LOCUST ROOF REPLACEMENT	299	2022	Completed	621	621	0	0	0			
M1557 POTABLE WATER UPGRADES	300	2022	Continuing	2,553	1,945	0	608	0			
M1559 POWER HOUSE ROOF REPLACEMENT	301	2022	Continuing	661	661	0	0	0			
M1583 FIRE PROTECTION UPGRADES	310	2023	Planning	6,560	6,560	0	0	0			
M1596 SWITCHGEAR UTILITY BREAKER REPLACEMENT	311	2023	Planning	306	306	0	0	0			
TOTAL FOR: NEW LISBON DEVELOPMENTAL CENTER				\$16,430	\$15,822	\$0	\$608	\$0			

NEW LISBON DEVELOPMENTAL CENTER

(0	n	n	'c	۱
υ	υ	υ	- 3	,

			(00	0's)				
Project Name	Proj No.	Start Year	Status	Total Available	General	Bond	Federal	Other
HUNTERDON DEVELOPMENTAL C	ENTER							
M1513 FIRE ALARM SYSTEM UPGRADES	273	2018	Under Construction	4,634	4,634	0	0	0
M1519 GREENHOUSE CONSTRUCTION	275	2018	Completed	368	368	0	0	0
M1523 ROOF REPLACEMENT - COTTAGES 12, 13, AND 16	281	2019	Under Construction	1,592	1,592	0	0	0
M1527 POTABLE WATER TREATMENT IMPROVEMENTS	282	2019	Under Construction	1,053	1,053	0	0	0
M1528 RESIDENCE OXYGEN SYSTEM UPGRADES	283	2019	Under Construction	1,901	1,901	0	0	0
M1546 EMERGENCY ELECTRICAL FEEDER REPLACEMENT	313	2021	Completed	78	0	0	78	0
M1563 MULTI PURPOSE BUILDING FIRE PROTECTION UPGRA	304	2022	Planning	3,309	3,309	0	0	0
M1550 POTABLE WATER TREATMENT IMPROVEMENTS	296	2022	Continuing	1,712	902	0	810	0
M1551 WATER TOWER UPGRADES	297	2022	Continuing	1,783	907	0	876	0
M1552 COTTAGE 11 AND 14 ROOF REPLACEMENT	298	2022	Under Construction	2,201	2,201	0	0	0
M1582 ELECTRICAL SYSTEM UPGRADES	314	2023	Planning	8,326	8,326	0	0	0
M1585 FOOD SERVICE RENOVATION	315	2023	Planning	8,985	8,985	0	0	0
M1586 HVAC INFRASTRUCTURE REPLACEMENT	316	2023	Planning	3,994	3,994	0	0	0
M1597 CANTEEN FIRE VIOLATIONS	317	2023	Under Construction	134	134	0	0	0
TOTAL FOR: HUNTERDON DEVELOPMENTAL CENTER		1	I	\$40,070	\$38,306	\$0	\$1,764	\$0
	\$73,730	\$67,817	\$0	\$2,718	\$3,195			

			(00	90's)				
Project Name	Proj No.	Start Year	Status	Total Available	General	Bond	Federal	Other
Department of Law and F	Public	Safet	y					
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENE	RAL							
S0654 GENERATOR UPGRADE AT THE SUSSEX STATE POLICE	113	2023	Under Construction	452	0	0	452	0
TOTAL FOR: OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL				\$452	\$0	\$0	\$452	\$0
DIVISION OF CRIMINAL JUSTICE								
S0609 JUSTICE COMPLEX CONSOLIDATION - FLOORS 4&6	106	2017	Completed	1,911	1,343	0	0	568
S0655 OAG MULTI-FLOOR WORKSTATION UPGRADE AT THE J	114	2023	Continuing	448	448	0	0	0
TOTAL FOR: DIVISION OF CRIMINAL JUSTICE	I	1		\$2,359	\$1,791	\$0	\$0	\$568
DIVISION OF STATE POLICE								
S0589 EMERGENCY GENERATOR - TROOP B HQ	100	2016	Under Construction	534	534	0	0	0
S0597 CONSTRUCT SCIF ROOM - HAMILTON TECH COMPLEX	103	2017	Completed	316	0	0	0	316
S0628 BUENA VISTA SUBSTATION BOILER REPLACEMENT -	108	2019	Completed	533	533	0	0	0
S0633 ROOF REPLACEMENT TROOP C - HQ & SUBSTATION	109	2021	Continuing	986	986	0	0	0
S0657 NEW STATE POLICE STATION PROGRAMMING & FEASI	110	2023	Continuing	1,000	1,000	0	0	0
S0651 HAMILTON TECH PLEX ROOF	111	2023	Planning	8,825	8,825	0	0	0
S0652 BUILDING 15 ELECTRICAL UPGRADE	112	2023	Continuing	3,500	3,500	0	0	0
TOTAL FOR: DIVISION OF STATE POLICE				\$15,694	\$15,378	\$0	\$0	\$316
	Dep	partment ⁻	Totals	\$18,505	\$17,169	\$0	\$452	\$884

Capital Improvement Projects FY2017 - FY2023

			(0	00's)				
Project Name	Proj No.	Start Year	Status	Total Available	General	Bond	Federal	Other

Juvenile Justice Commission

DIVISION OF JUVENILE SERVICES

S0521 FIRE SUPPRESSION & ALARM SYSTEM - ELIAS RCH	107	2009	Under Construction	1,695	1,695	0	0	0
S0607 VALENTINE HALL CHILLER REPLACEMENT	148	2017	Completed	207	207	0	0	0
S0601 BATHROOM/SHOWER RENOVATION - COSTELLO	132	2017	Completed	600	600	0	0	0
S0603 TRAMBERG ROOF REPLACEMENT - JOHNSTONE	133	2017	Completed	1,220	1,220	0	0	0
S0605 HVAC REPLACEMENT - VINELAND PREP.	134	2017	Completed	529	529	0	0	0
S0606 BATHROOM/SHOWER RENOVATION - WARREN RCH	135	2017	Completed	776	776	0	0	0
S0600 PLAN REVIEW BASE FOR FY2017	159	2017	Continuing	55	55	0	0	0
S0602 ROOF REPLACEMENT AT THE VOORHEES VOCATIONAL	160	2017	Completed	50	50	0	0	0
S0617 ROOF REPAIR - DOVES RCH HIGHFIELDS MANSION	138	2018	Continuing	550	550	0	0	0
S0614 VALENTINE HALL CAMERA PROJECT	139	2018	Completed	201	201	0	0	0
S0615 PINELANDS RCH CAMERA INSTALLATION PROJECT	140	2018	Completed	193	193	0	0	0
S0621 JOHNSTONE CAMPUS VOCATIONAL BUILDING ROOF RE	141	2018	Completed	676	676	0	0	0
S0622 OCEAN RCH ROOF REPLACEMENT	142	2018	Completed	498	498	0	0	0
S0624 OCEAN RCH SECURITY CAMERA INSTALLATION PROJE	144	2019	Completed	235	235	0	0	0
S0625 OCEAN RCH FARMHOUSE EXTERIOR UPGRADES	149	2019	Continuing	325	325	0	0	0
S0623 OCEAN RCH INTERIOR SEWER LINE REPLACEMENT	143	2019	Continuing	220	220	0	0	0
S0627 PINELANDS RCH SIDING REPLACEMENT	146	2019	Completed	125	125	0	0	0
S0634 OCEAN RCH BATHROOM RENOVATIONS	147	2021	Continuing	702	702	0	0	0

Capital Improvement Projects FY2017 - FY2023

(000's)

			(00	<i>iu s)</i>				
Project Name	Proj No.	Start Year	Status	Total Available	General	Bond	Federal	Other
S0638 PINELANDS RCH - SUICIDE SAFE BATHROOM/SHOWER	150	2022	Continuing	566	566	0	0	0
S0635 PLAN REVIEW BASE FOR FY2022	161	2022	Continuing	417	417	0	0	0
S0644 RCH SECURITY CAMERA INSTALLATION - COSTELLO	156	2022	Continuing	309	309	0	0	0
S0645 SECURITY CAMERA INSTALLATION - VOORHEES RCH	157	2022	Planning	212	212	0	0	0
S0639 ROOF REPLACEMENT PROJECT - COSTELLO PREPARAT	151	2022	Continuing	427	427	0	0	0
S0640 SECURITY CAMERA INSTALLATION PROJECT - NORTH	152	2022	Planning	318	318	0	0	0
S0641 SECURITY CAMERA INSTALLATION PROJECT- D.O.V.	153	2022	Planning	205	205	0	0	0
S0649 HAYES UNIT ROOF REPLACEMENT AT THE JOHNSTONE	163	2023	Continuing	900	900	0	0	0
S0650 ROOF REPLACEMENTS AT THE VINELAND PREPARATOR	164	2023	Continuing	1,200	1,200	0	0	0
TOTAL FOR: DIVISION OF JUVENILE SERVICES		I		\$13,411	\$13,411	\$0	\$0	\$0
NEW JERSEY TRAINING SCHOOL	FOR BC	<u>DYS</u>						
S0553 PHASE II HEATING UPGRADES AT THE NEW JERSEY	158	2012	Under Construction	3,781	3,781	0	0	0
S0613 WASTE WATER TREATMENT PLANT DECOMMISSIONING	137	2018	Under Construction	1,493	1,493	0	0	0

TOTAL FOR: NEW JERSEY TRAINING SCHOOL FOR BOYS

\$5,274

\$0

\$5,274

\$0

\$0

	-	-	(00	00's)				
Project Name	Proj No.	Start Year	Status	Total Available	General	Bond	Federal	Other
JUVENILE MEDIUM SECURITY CE	<u>NTER</u>							
S0581 JMSF NORTH ROOF & HVAC REPLACEMENT	124	2015	Under Construction	1,290	1,290	0	0	0
S0585 JMSF PERSONAL DURESS SYSTEM	126	2015	Under Construction	779	779	0	0	0
S0626 JMSF NORTH ARMORY RELOCATION	145	2019	Continuing	184	184	0	0	0
S0642 JMSF SOUTH & VALENTINE HALL FLAT ROOF REPLAC	154	2022	Continuing	1,867	1,867	0	0	0
S0643 SUICIDE RESISTANCE IMPROVEMENTS JMSF COMPLEX	155	2022	Continuing	600	600	0	0	0
S0648 JUVENILE MEDIUM SECURITY FACILITY HVAC UPGRA	162	2023	Continuing	800	0	0	0	800
TOTAL FOR: JUVENILE MEDIUM SECURITY CENTER				\$5,520	\$4,720	\$0	\$0	\$800
	Dep	oartment	Totals	\$24,205	\$23,405	\$0	\$0	\$800

Capital Improvement Projects FY2017 - FY2023

			(00	00's)				
Project Name	Proj No.	Start Year	Status	Total Available	General	Bond	Federal	Other
Interdepartmental Accor	unts							
PROPERTY RENTALS, INSURAN	CE & OTH		NICES					
A1287 HAGEDORN EAST HALL - ELEVATOR UPGRADES	373	2018	Completed	1,205	1,205	0	0	0
A1283 AUTOMATIC TRANSFER SWITCH - DEP BUILDING	364	2018	Completed	566	566	0	0	0
A1294 PLAN REVIEW BASE FOR FY2019	432	2018	Continuing	579	579	0	0	0
A1310 STATE OFFICE BUILDING - EXTERIOR ENVELOPE RE	374	2019	Completed	4,764	4,764	0	0	0
A1314 MVC CENTRAL HQ - 5TH FLOOR RECONFIGURATION	375	2019	Under Construction	460	460	0	0	0
A1371 JUSTICE RESTROOM RENOVATIONS AT THE JUSTICE	438	2022	Continuing	2,231	0	0	0	2,231
A1372 PLAN REVIEW BASE FOR FY2023	439	2022	Completed	192	192	0	0	0
A1381 TURNSTILE INSTALLATION AT THE LABOR BUILDING	446	2023	Continuing	1,509	1,509	0	0	0
TOTAL FOR: PROPERTY RENTALS, INSURANCE & OTH		CES		\$11,506	\$9,275	\$0	\$0	\$2,231

PROPERTY RENTALS, INSURANCE & OTHER SERVICES

(0	n	n	' ~	۱
υ	υ	υ	5	,

			(00	10's)				
Project Name	Proj No.	Start Year	Status	Total Available	General	Bond	Federal	Other
STATEWIDE CAPITAL PROJECTS	5							
A1358 PLAN REVIEW BASE FOR FY2022	437	154	Continuing	154	154	0	0	0
A0824 UNDERGROUND FUEL STORAGE TANK REMOVALS	308	1999	Under Construction	9,161	9,161	0	0	0
A1230 ACCESS CONTROL SYSTEM INSTALLATION	396	2004	Continuing	142	142	0	0	0
A1132 GREYSTONE PARK DEMOLITION	204	2012	Under Construction	2,085	2,085	0	0	0
A1133 MARLBORO HOSPITAL DEMOLITION	205	2012	Under Construction	6,004	2,742	0	0	3,262
A1150 EXTERIOR ENVELOPE RESTORATION AND REPAIRS AT	426	2012	Under Construction	25,699	25,699	0	0	0
A1199 REMEDIATION OF UST SITES	302	2014	Planning	109	109	0	0	0
A1204 ESIP PROJECT - STATE POLICE HQ	427	2014	Under Construction	94	94	0	0	0
A1209 EMERGENCY GENERATOR - EDNA MAHAN	306	2015	Under Construction	4,966	4,966	0	0	0
A1218 3RD PARTY MEASUREMENT & VERIFICATION SERVICE	428	2015	Continuing	61	61	0	0	0
A1221 PRELIMINARY ENERGY AUDIT - BAYSIDE	330	2015	Under Construction	239	239	0	0	0
A1227 ESIP PROJECT - KATZENBACH	333	2015	Under Construction	2,096	188	0	0	1,908
A1232 ESIP PROJECT - NEW JERSEY STATE PRISON	334	2016	Planning	245	245	0	0	0
A1239 REPLACE COOLING TOWER - CAMDEN OFFICE BLDG	337	2017	Completed	217	217	0	0	0
A1241 PRELIMINARY ENERGY AUDIT - TRENTON PSYCHIATR	338	2017	Completed	4,768	2,148	0	0	2,620
A1268 PRELIMINARY ENERGY AUDIT - STATE MUSEUM	362	2017	Completed	384	384	0	0	0
A1272 EXTERIOR PAINTING - LEGISLATIVE STATE HOUSE	355	2017	Completed	183	183	0	0	0
A1274 ASBESTOS ABATEMENT - HEALTH & AGRICULTURE	356	2017	Completed	107	107	0	0	0
A1263 STRUCTURAL REPAIRS - BANK ST. GARAGE	348	2017	Completed	1,715	1,715	0	0	0

Capital Improvement Projects FY2017 - FY2023

			100	<i>i</i> 0 s <i>j</i>				
Project Name	Proj No.	Start Year	Status	Total Available	General	Bond	Federal	Other
A1266 ENTRANCE DOOR REPLACEMENT - DEP BUILDING	350	2017	Completed	230	230	0	0	0
A1267 STUCCO REPAIR - LEGISLATIVE STATE HOUSE	351	2017	Completed	237	237	0	0	0
A1269 CONSTRUCT PDU ROOM - HAMILTON TECH COMPLEX	352	2017	Completed	130	0	0	0	130
A1270 SIDEWALK REPLACEMENT - STATE MUSEUM	353	2017	Completed	397	397	0	0	0
A1273 ASBESTOS ABATEMENT OPERATION & FLOOR TILE RE	429	2017	Completed	67	67	0	0	0
A1279 PLAN REVIEW BASE	430	2018	Completed	61	61	0	0	0
A1290 REPLACEMENT OF 4TH FLOOR FOLDING PARTITIONS	431	2018	Under Construction	491	491	0	0	0
A1293 LABOR BUILDING - CONCRETE REPAIRS	379	2018	Completed	105	105	0	0	0
A1261 MVC CONTROL HQ - SECURITY UPGRADE	377	2018	Completed	385	0	0	0	385
A1282 CAPITOL COMPLEX - CHILLED & HOT WATER SERVIC	378	2018	Completed	505	505	0	0	0
A1288 CONCRETE STAIR REHABILITATION - CAPITAL COMP	398	2018	Completed	134	134	0	0	0
A1289 ALTERATIONS - JUSTICE COMPLEX - OPD	399	2018	Completed	194	194	0	0	0
A1280 WATER INTRUSION - NJN HEADQUARTERS	363	2018	Completed	265	265	0	0	0
A1284 BUG LAB CHILLER REPLACEMENT - AGRICULTURE IN	365	2018	Completed	641	641	0	0	0
A1285 SIDEWALK REPAIR - JUSTICE COMPLEX	366	2018	Completed	340	340	0	0	0
A1286 ELEVATOR REPAIRS - WILLIAM ASHBY BUILDING	367	2018	Completed	1,943	1,943	0	0	0
A1292 PLAZA REPAIRS - CAPITAL COMPLEX VISITOR CENT	370	2018	Completed	242	242	0	0	0
A1298 OIT HUB - TIER 3 FULL ASSESSMENT	381	2019	Completed	264	0	0	0	264
A1301 JUSTICE COMPLEX - ROOF REPAIRS	382	2019	Completed	122	122	0	0	0
	-	-	-		•		•	•

Capital Improvement Projects FY2017 - FY2023

			1	0's)				
Project Name	Proj No.	Start Year	Status	Total Available	General	Bond	Federal	Other
A1304 STATE MUSEUM - FIRE PANELS INSTALLATION	383	2019	Continuing	419	419	0	0	0
A1305 JUSTICE COMPLEX - FIRE PANELS INSTALLATION	384	2019	Continuing	4,025	4,025	0	0	0
A1306 DOT CENTRAL HQ - BOILER REPLACEMENT	385	2019	Completed	108	108	0	0	0
A1311 LEGISLATIVE STATE HOUSE - 3RD FLOOR EXECUTIV	386	2019	Completed	145	145	0	0	0
A1313 LABOR BUILDING - HANDICAP DOOR OPENERS	387	2019	Under Construction	203	203	0	0	0
A1315 JUSTICE COMPLEX - ENTRY FOYER CEILING TILE R	388	2019	Completed	359	359	0	0	0
A1296 JUSTICE COMPLEX - EMERGENCY GENERATOR REPLAC	380	2019	Under Construction	6,733	6,733	0	0	0
A1308 LOADINDG DOCK OVERHEAD DOOR UPGRADE AT	433	2019	Completed	78	78	0	0	0
THE O A1309 DEMOLITION OF RESIDENTIAL DWELLING AT THE AL	434	2019	Completed	68	68	0	0	0
A1359 PHEAL SECURITY UPGRADE	409	2019	Completed	143	0	0	143	0
A1302 BUILDING CONTROLS UPGRADE - DEP HQ	400	2019	Continuing	6,074	1,607	0	0	4,467
A1318 4TH FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM AT THE LABOR & WOR	435	2020	Completed	77	77	0	0	0
A1324 MUSEUM CONCRETE STEP REHABILITATION AT THE C	436	2020	Completed	63	63	0	0	0
A1330 PORCH STABILIZATION PROJECT - SANDY HOOK SP	401	2020	Completed	224	0	0	0	224
A1325 WINDOW WATER INFILTRATION - MVC CENTRAL HQ	391	2020	Completed	293	293	0	0	0
A1326 WATER INFULTRATION - CAPITAL PLACE ONE	392	2020	Completed	592	592	0	0	0
A1329 WINDOW WALL REPLACEMENT - NJN HQ	393	2020	Completed	110	110	0	0	0
A1331 CHILLER UPGRADES - NJSP TROOP C HQ/SUBSTATIO	394	2020	Completed	1,159	288	0	0	871
A1332 EMERGENCY GENERATOR CONNECTION - LEGISLATIVE	395	2020	Completed	430	0	0	0	430

Capital Improvement Projects FY2017 - FY2023

			(00	10°S)				
Project Name	Proj No.	Start Year	Status	Total Available	General	Bond	Federal	Other
A1295 RAILING REPLACEMENT - WAR MEMORIAL	389	2020	Completed	162	162	0	0	0
A1345 EXTERIOR MARBLE PANEL REPLACEMENT- CP CMPLX	403	2021	Completed	460	460	0	0	0
A1346 REPURPOSE & RECONDITION LAB GENERATOR - L&WD	404	2021	Under Construction	1,638	1,638	0	0	0
A1347 ROOF REPLACEMENT AREA D1 AND D3 - MVC HQ	405	2021	Completed	414	414	0	0	0
A1342 EMERGENCY REPAIRS UTILITIES - CP CMPLX	402	2021	Under Construction	4,387	2,170	0	1,187	1,030
A1348 DCA WILLIAM ASHBY IT ROOM RELOCATION	406	2021	Completed	213	213	0	0	0
A1350 109-111 W. STATE ST. WATER INTRUSION REPAIRS	407	2021	Completed	115	115	0	0	0
A1351 PHEAL DIESEL GENERATOR AND (3) -200KVA UPS	408	2021	Continuing	4,202	0	0	4,202	0
A1357 POWER STABILIZATION - PHASE 1 BUILDING RECON	416	2022	Continuing	9,203	8,853	0	0	350
A1360 LABORATORY & WING EXPANSION PROGRAMING STUDY	417	2022	Planning	10,910	379	0	10,531	0
A1362 ELEVATOR REPLACEMENT - STATE LIBRARY	418	2022	Continuing	1,500	1,500	0	0	0
A1363 DEP SECURITY UPGRADES - 401 EAST STATE ST DE	419	2022	Continuing	1,223	1,223	0	0	0
A1364 HVAC ROOFTOP REPLACEMENT - TREASURY PRINT	420	2022	Under Construction	2,780	2,780	0	0	0
SH A1365 AUDITORIUM ROOF REPLACEMENT - CAPITOL COMPLE	421	2022	Completed	885	885	0	0	0
A1356 PABIL HVAC RENOVATION - AGRICULTURE INSECT R	415	2022	Continuing	5,200	0	0	0	5,200
A1341 EMERGNECY REPAIRS UTILITIES AT VARIOUS STATE	410	2022	Under Construction	4,046	3,032	0	1,014	0
A1366 HVAC UPGRADES - DEPT. OF COMMUNITY AFFAIRS W	422	2022	Continuing	4,600	350	0	0	4,250
A1367 STATE HOUSE GARAGE EV CHARGING STATION INSTA	423	2022	Under Construction	457	457	0	0	0
A1354 ROOF & SKYLIGHT REPAIR AT THE LEGISLATIVE ST	413	2022	Under Construction	1,658	1,658	0	0	0
	I	I	1	l	I	I I	I	

Capital Improvement Projects FY2017 - FY2023

			(00	0 S)				
Project Name	Proj No.	Start Year	Status	Total Available	General	Bond	Federal	Other
A1355 ROOF REPLACEMENTAT 225 W STATE STREET - CAPI	414	2022	Under Construction	2,111	2,111	0	0	0
A1369 EMPTY SKY 9/11 MEMORIAL CLADDING PROJECT - L	425	2022	Continuing	5,580	5,580	0	0	0
A1349 INTERIOR CONSTRUCTION, RENOVATION, AND UPGRA	411	2022	Continuing	25,294	14,794	0	10,500	0
A1353 OLS PHASE 2 DATA CENTER UPGRADES AT THE LEGI	412	2022	Under Construction	1,382	1,382	0	0	0
A1394 GARAGE LIGHTING UPGRADES AT THE LODI REPAIR	459	2023	Under Construction	91	91	0	0	0
A1392 BMS UPGRADES AT THE CAPITOL COMPLEX	457	2023	Planning	900	0	0	0	900
A1393 GARAGE INTERIOR UPGRADES AT THE LODI REPAIR	458	2023	Under Construction	169	169	0	0	0
A1373 DRUMTHWACKET MANSION INTERIOR REPAIRS	440	2023	Completed	667	667	0	0	0
A1380 DIVIDER WALL AND TRANSACTION WINDOW AT CAPIT	445	2023	Completed	82	82	0	0	0
A1374 PEOSH COMPLAINT NEW RAILING AT THE DEPT. OF	441	2023	Completed	212	212	0	0	0
A1375 EXPANSION OF DSS COLD STORAGE CAPACITY PROJE	442	2023	Planning	2,305	2,305	0	0	0
A1378 HEATING VENTILATION AND AC REPLACEMENT AT TH	443	2023	Continuing	6,150	1,000	0	3,850	1,300
A1379 UPGRADE CPU AT TE LABOR BUILDING	444	2023	Planning	512	512	0	0	0
A1382 TRENTON OFFICE COMPLEX ROOF RESTORATION	447	2023	Planning	4,100	4,100	0	0	0
A1383 REPALCEMENT OF 27 AIR HANDLERS AT THE JUSTIC	448	2023	Continuing	13,200	0	0	13,200	0
A1384 OFFICERS QUARTERS IMMEDIATE EXTERIOR REPAIRS	449	2023	Under Construction	59	59	0	0	0
A1385 TURNSTILE INSTALLATION AT THE ASHBY BUILDING	450	2023	Continuing	821	821	0	0	0
A1386 TURNSTILE INSTALLATION AT CAPITOL PLACE ONE	451	2023	Continuing	975	975	0	0	0
A1387 CARD READER AND ELEVATOR LOBBY RENOVATIONAT	452	2023	Planning	233	233	0	0	0

Capital Improvement Projects FY2017 - FY2023

Project Name	Proj No.	Start Year	Status	Total Available	General	Bond	Federal	Other
A1388 NEW GENDER-NEUTRAL TOILET ROOM AT THE DEP BU	453	2023	Continuing	706	0	0	0	706
A1389 BUILDING NEW OFFICES AT THE MVC HQ	454	2023	Under Construction	136	136	0	0	0
A1390 HVAC UPGRADES AT THE OLD BARRACKS MUSEUM	455	2023	Continuing	1,650	0	0	1,650	0
A1391 BRIDGETON OFFICE BUILDING RENOVATIONS	456	2023	Under Construction	105	105	0	0	0
A1395 SATE CENTRAL MOTOR POOL GARAGE HVAC UPGRADES	460	2023	Under Construction	576	576	0	0	0
A1396 OFFICE ALTERATIONS - 2ND FLOOR OFFICE AT TGE	461	2023	Under Construction	125	125	0	0	0
TOTAL FOR: STATEWIDE CAPITAL PROJECTS	. <u> </u>	•		\$208,679	\$134,105	\$0	\$46,277	\$28,297
	Dep	artment	Totals	\$220,185	\$143,380	\$0	\$46,277	\$30,528

SECTION IV-B

HIGHER EDUCATION PROJECT STATUS REPORT

Fiscal Years 2017 – 2023

Rutgers, The State University Rowan University Kean University William Paterson University Montclair State University The College of New Jersey Ramapo College of New Jersey Stockton University University Hospital

Capital Improvement Projects FY2017 - FY2023

	Jupital	mpro))ects 1 1 20 10's)	J17 - F12	~~~		
Project Name	Proj No.	Start Year	Status	Total Available	General	Bond	Federal	Other
Rutgers, The State Univ	ersity							
RUTGERS, THE STATE UNIVERS	<u>ITY</u>							
LIBERTY PLAZA 4TH FLOOR	414	2017	Completed	4,250	0	0	0	4,250
LIBERTY PLZ 2ND FL RENO RISK MGT-6617	524	2018	Completed	851	0	0	0	851
LIBERTY PLZ 2ND FL FITOUT RUF-6616	523	2018	Completed	544	0	0	0	544
TOTAL FOR: RUTGERS, THE STATE UNIVERSITY		•		\$5,645	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$5,645
RUTGERS, AGRICULTURAL EXP	ERIMENT	TATION S	STATION					
CREAM RIDGE DAM 7280	600	2019	Continuing	2,395	0	0	0	2,395
JC NERR REPURP 7905	601	2020	Under Construction	605	0	0	0	605
AGRIVOLTAICS PRGRM 8293	602	2021	Continuing	2,440	0	0	0	2,440
TOTAL FOR: RUTGERS, AGRICULTURAL EXPERIMEN				\$5,440	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$5,440
RUTGERS, UNIVERSITY WIDE								
BUILDING AND SITE IMPROVMNTS	539	2021	Continuing	10,000	0	0	0	10,000
FIRE SAFETY IMPROVMNTS	540	2021	Continuing	10,000	0	0	0	10,000
CLASSRM ACCESS AND SECURITY IMPRVMNTS	541	2021	Continuing	5,000	0	0	0	5,000
TOTAL FOR: RUTGERS, UNIVERSITY WIDE	<u>I</u>	1	1	\$25,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$25,000

RUTGERS, UNIVERSITY WIDE

	oupitui	mpro)0's)	JI7 - FIZ	020		
Project Name	Proj No.	Start Year	Status	Total Available	General	Bond	Federal	Other
RUTGERS, NEWARK CAMPUS								
AIDEKMAN HALL REROOF -5067	386	2017	Completed	986	0	0	0	986
HILL HALL COOLING TOWER - 6048	481	2017	Completed	705	0	0	0	705
ELEVATOR UPGRADES	482	2017	Completed	1,173	0	0	0	1,173
FOOD SERVICE RENO @ ONE WASHINGTON PARK -6131	483	2017	Completed	2,500	0	0	0	2,500
AIDEKMAN HALL-INSTALL NEW MI SCANNER RM 102 - 6185	484	2017	Completed	1,185	0	0	0	1,185
SAMUELS PLAZA REDESIGN	441	2017	Continuing	3,000	0	0	0	3,000
DANA LIBRARY RENOVATION PHASE I	453	2018	Completed	12,000	0	0	0	12,000
BRADLEY HALL-RENOVATION RM 402 - 5187	485	2018	Completed	732	0	0	0	732
DECK 1 REPAIRS 6338	586	2018	Under Construction	3,000	0	0	0	3,000
CLJ SIDEWALK REPAIR 6821	587	2018	Under Construction	950	0	0	0	950
STUDENT SERVICES ONE STOP AT BOYDEN & CONKLIN	452	2018	Continuing	18,098	0	0	0	18,098
CLJ COOLING TOWER REPLACEMENT -7519	486	2019	Completed	829	0	0	0	829
HILL HALL- CLASS RENO RMS 103 & 105	487	2019	Completed	849	0	0	0	849
155 WASHINGTON STREET RENOVATION - 7822	488	2020	Under Construction	2,500	0	0	0	2,500
48 NEW HLLC LAB 7806	588	2020	Completed	500	0	0	0	500
45 BLEEKER ACQUIS 7900	594	2020	Completed	1,500	0	0	0	1,500
BLDG /SITE ACCESSIBLITY 8069	595	2021	Continuing	1,400	0	0	0	1,400
SUB CHAP 4 VIOL 8089	589	2021	Under Construction	1,700	0	0	0	1,700
TALBOT HALL GENERTR 8116	590	2021	Continuing	1,200	0	0	0	1,200
	I		I			I	l	

Capital Improvement Projects FY2017 - FY2023

			(00	00's)				
Project Name	Proj No.	Start Year	Status	Total Available	General	Bond	Federal	Other
BIO LAB RENO 8244	591	2021	Under Construction	2,070	0	0	0	2,070
CAMPUS CENTER (PRCC)-2ND FLOOR UPGRADES -7987	489	2021	Completed	2,115	0	0	0	2,115
GOLD DOME POOL REPAIR 8554	592	2022	Continuing	1,500	0	0	0	1,500
HLLC FISERV RENO 8629	593	2022	Under Construction	1,200	0	0	0	1,200
TOTAL FOR: RUTGERS, NEWARK CAMPUS				\$61,692	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$61,692

456

		-	~		
- ((U	U	U	's	J

			(00	00's)				
Project Name	Proj No.	Start Year	Status	Total Available	General	Bond	Federal	Other
RUTGERS, PISCATAWAY/NEW E	BRUNSWI	<u>ск</u>						
ASB III RENO-LIFELONG LEARNG CTR-5181	381	2017	Completed	12,390	0	0	0	12,390
NEW BRUNSWICK PERFORMING ARTS CENTER	380	2017	Completed	17,000	0	0	0	17,000
QUAD 1 - REPLACE WINDOWS-6188	433	2017	Completed	922	0	0	0	922
BARRACKS DEMOLITION	434	2017	Completed	1,087	0	0	0	1,087
NELSON LABS-RENO C105/C107 6023	543	2017	Under Construction	1,816	0	0	0	1,816
BUSCH CO-GEN BOILER #5 AND LO-NOX BURNER #5	406	2017	Completed	7,015	0	0	0	7,015
HICKMAN HALL, FAN COIL UNITS-5036	428	2017	Completed	928	0	0	0	928
NICHOLAS MUSIC CTR-RENOV CONCERT HALL- 5977	429	2017	Completed	989	0	0	0	989
LUCY STONE ROOF REPLACEMENT	430	2017	Completed	2,700	0	0	0	2,700
STARKEY APTS - CONVERSN TO RECOVERY HOUSE -5541	420	2017	Completed	2,094	0	0	0	2,094
LIPMAN HALL - 3RD FLOOR RENO -6025	421	2017	Completed	1,855	0	0	0	1,855
MARTIN HALL - RENOVATION -5852	422	2017	Completed	2,104	0	0	0	2,104
WILLETS HALL ADAPTIVE REUSE -8394	423	2017	Completed	4,298	0	0	0	4,298
KATZENBACH RESIDENCE HALL RENOVATION -6191	424	2017	Completed	2,322	0	0	0	2,322
LIPPINCOTT RESIDENCE HALL - BATHROOM RENOVATION	425	2017	Completed	1,828	0	0	0	1,828
KATZENBACH HALL RESTROOM RENOVATIONS	426	2017	Completed	1,779	0	0	0	1,779
MCCORMICK HALL-REPAIR MASONRY 6190	544	2017	Completed	543	0	0	0	543
BUSCH INFRASTRUCTURE - LOOP ROAD-5126	439	2017	Completed	4,858	0	0	0	4,858
LYNTON TOWERS NORTH AND SOUTH: ROOF AND ROOF DRAIN	436	2017	Completed	915	0	0	0	915
	I	I	I	l	I I	I	I	I

Capital Improvement Projects FY2017 - FY2023

			(00	10°S)				
Project Name	Proj No.	Start Year	Status	Total Available	General	Bond	Federal	Other
BUSCH-LIV HEALTH CTR-UPGRADE-5899	437	2017	Completed	869	0	0	0	869
FAMILY/GRADUATE HOUSING RENOS -5054	459	2017	Completed	2,750	0	0	0	2,750
HOUSING APT. RENOVATIONS 2017- 6070	460	2017	Completed	4,974	0	0	0	4,974
195 COLLEGE AVE - RESIDENCE RENOVATION	461	2017	Completed	1,262	0	0	0	1,262
BATTAGLIA FOOTBALL PRACTICE COMPLEX -1834	383	2017	Completed	9,714	0	0	0	9,714
WINANTS HALL INTERIOR RENOVATIONS	415	2017	Completed	4,000	0	0	0	4,000
NEW JERSEY HALL - ROOF REPLACEMENT -5159	416	2017	Completed	1,144	0	0	0	1,144
SCHOOL OF COMMUNICATION & INFORMATION - ROOM 222	417	2017	Completed	1,085	0	0	0	1,085
UNIV CTR - REPLACE ROOF -5826	418	2017	Completed	1,374	0	0	0	1,374
DAVIDSON HALL D RENO FOR RES LIFE -5757	410	2017	Completed	1,206	0	0	0	1,206
NELSON HALL D WING ROOF REPLMNT-1953	411	2017	Completed	1,628	0	0	0	1,628
NEWELL BOILER REPLACEMENTS-5105	513	2017	Completed	683	0	0	0	683
ALEXANDER LIBRARY 1ST FL COMP LAB-5925	518	2017	Completed	4,900	0	0	0	4,900
ZIMMERLI PATIO 5673	563	2017	Under Construction	750	0	0	0	750
LIVINGSTON DINING COMMONS (RUTGERS CLUB) -5717	432	2017	Completed	1,753	0	0	0	1,753
UNI CTR APT RENO 6538	564	2018	Completed	835	0	0	0	835
ENGINEERING STUDENT PROJECT STUDIO	463	2018	Completed	7,300	0	0	0	7,300
HALE CTR LOCKER ROOM RENO-6598	464	2018	Completed	8,550	0	0	0	8,550
QUAD 2 - WINDOW REPLACEMENT-6874	465	2018	Completed	1,985	0	0	0	1,985
	•	•	•			ľ	·	

Capital Improvement Projects FY2017 - FY2023

			(00	10 S)				
Project Name	Proj No.	Start Year	Status	Total Available	General	Bond	Federal	Other
C/D REC CTR POOL ZEPHYR UNITS- 6507	521	2018	Completed	770	0	0	0	770
BUSCH STDT CTR FOOD SRV CONVERSN - 6432	519	2018	Completed	756	0	0	0	756
BUS SCHL RENO RM 3087-6465	520	2018	Completed	618	0	0	0	618
WRIGHT RIEMAN - REPLACE 2 COOLING TOWERS-5114	514	2018	Completed	700	0	0	0	700
BUSCH STUDENT CENTER FOOD COURT RENOVATIONS 6299	545	2018	Completed	1,920	0	0	0	1,920
WRIGHT RIEMAN 62 WING- RENOVATE LABS 302, 308 & 31	546	2018	Continuing	8,400	0	0	0	8,400
COLLEGE AVE. GYM PHASE II ROOFS-4177	511	2018	Completed	3,871	0	0	0	3,871
NICHOLS AND RICHARDSON APT-UNDERGRND PIPES -5046	412	2018	Completed	746	0	0	0	746
MULTIPLE SUB-CHAP 4 PROJECTS 6738	547	2018	Under Construction	5,800	0	0	0	5,800
ALEXANDER JOHNSTON HALL- RENOVTNS-6066	462	2018	Completed	1,220	0	0	0	1,220
VOORHEES HALL-BATHROOM RENOVATION -6869	466	2018	Completed	1,033	0	0	0	1,033
NICHOLAS RES HALL-INTERIOR FINISHES 6870	467	2018	Completed	1,317	0	0	0	1,317
LYNTON RES HALL TOWER ELEVATORS -5824/6543	468	2018	Completed	1,450	0	0	0	1,450
STUDENT SERVICES ONE STOP - NEW BRUNSWICK	469	2018	Completed	36,000	0	0	0	36,000
RUTGERS CENTER FOR ADULT AUTISM SERVICES	470	2018	Completed	9,500	0	0	0	9,500
QUAD 2 RESTROOM RENOVATIONS-5553	431	2018	Completed	1,582	0	0	0	1,582
LYNTON SO COOLING 6412	581	2018	Planning	5,000	0	0	0	5,000
RAC RENOVATE WEIGHT ROOM-5145	435	2018	Completed	935	0	0	0	935
YARD TRANSIT SHELTER -6619	525	2018	Completed	696	0	0	0	696
	I	I			I	I		

Capital Improvement Projects FY2017 - FY2023

			(00	<i>iu s)</i>				
Project Name	Proj No.	Start Year	Status	Total Available	General	Bond	Federal	Other
DAVIDSON HALL OIT HELP DESK-6643	526	2018	Completed	829	0	0	0	829
RECORDS HALL DEMO -6662	527	2018	Completed	5,228	0	0	0	5,228
LIPMAN LABS 310,312,313-6683	528	2018	Completed	870	0	0	0	870
WRIGHT RIEMAN LAB 102 RENO -6697	529	2018	Completed	1,049	0	0	0	1,049
RICHARDSON APTS ROOF REPLMNT - 6865	530	2018	Completed	555	0	0	0	555
DEMAREST WINDOW RPLCMNT - 6872	531	2018	Completed	636	0	0	0	636
MATTIA HALL - FAN COIL UNITS 6867	548	2018	Under Construction	583	0	0	0	583
RUSSELL APARTMENTS DEMO -1728	409	2018	Completed	1,792	0	0	0	1,792
GOLF COURSE DRAINAGE 7383	550	2019	Completed	547	0	0	0	547
OLD GIBBONS DEMO-7061	532	2019	Completed	1,150	0	0	0	1,150
UNIV CTR SMOKE EVAC SYST -7416	533	2019	Completed	871	0	0	0	871
RICHARDSON APTS INT RENO - 7426	534	2019	Completed	983	0	0	0	983
CARPENDER HALL RENOVATION -5621	427	2019	Completed	1,001	0	0	0	1,001
CHEMISTRY CLEAN ROOM 6945	549	2019	Under Construction	590	0	0	0	590
STARKEY ROOF REPL 7427	572	2019	Completed	568	0	0	0	568
BLAKE HALL ACCESSIBILITY 7043	570	2019	Continuing	1,330	0	0	0	1,330
CORWIN DEMO 7182	576	2019	Completed	525	0	0	0	525
PERRY HALL BATH RENO 7343	571	2019	Under Construction	1,778	0	0	0	1,778
DOUG DECK REPAIR 7282	585	2019	Continuing	1,405	0	0	0	1,405
			l		l			

Capital Improvement Projects FY2017 - FY2023

			(00	(U S)				
Project Name	Proj No.	Start Year	Status	Total Available	General	Bond	Federal	Other
NEWELL APTS WATER MANGMNT-6545	522	2019	Completed	511	0	0	0	511
UNI CTR APT RENO 7351	565	2019	Under Construction	2,049	0	0	0	2,049
UNI CTR SUPPRESN SYS 7425	566	2019	Continuing	2,427	0	0	0	2,427
WINANTS 4TH FL RENO 7847	567	2020	Completed	880	0	0	0	880
COOPER HALL DEMO 7915	577	2020	Continuing	1,660	0	0	0	1,660
RBS CLASSRM 100R RENO -7749	535	2020	Completed	536	0	0	0	536
JUDSON HALL - SOFFIT REPL 7627	551	2020	Completed	682	0	0	0	682
SERIN LABS RENO 162/164 7948	552	2020	Continuing	518	0	0	0	518
HALE CENTER RENO 8178	553	2021	Completed	4,800	0	0	0	4,800
ENG D WING ROOF 8306	554	2021	Completed	2,000	0	0	0	2,000
WERBLIN POOL ROOF REPL -7985	536	2021	Under Construction	903	0	0	0	903
RICHARDSON APTS ROOF REPLMNT II- 8108	537	2021	Completed	663	0	0	0	663
JMA INT LIGHTS 8098	582	2021	Completed	700	0	0	0	700
110 ETHEL SPRINKLER 8382	583	2021	Continuing	518	0	0	0	518
NAT RES EMERG BACKUP 8256	574	2021	Continuing	1,100	0	0	0	1,100
LIPMAN EMERG BACKUP 8252	573	2021	Continuing	775	0	0	0	775
HURTADO PHARM RENO 8287	568	2021	Under Construction	500	0	0	0	500
BASE SOFT BALL FIELD LIGHT 8207	562	2021	Under Construction	4,998	0	0	0	4,998
WINKLER ROOF REPLAC 8991	559	2022	Under Construction	930	0	0	0	930
	I	I	I		I	I	I	I

Capital Improvement Projects FY2017 - FY2023

Project Name	Proj No.	Start Year	Status	Total Available	General	Bond	Federal	Other
DAVISON TEST KITCHEN 8657	579	2022	Continuing	1,391	0	0	0	1,391
GIBBONS A RENO	580	2022	Continuing	600	0	0	0	600
CAC GYM UG ELECTR REPL 8815	569	2022	Continuing	750	0	0	0	750
LOREE 103 RENO 8628	578	2022	Under Construction	600	0	0	0	600
MCCORMICK ROOF REPL 8504	556	2022	Completed	717	0	0	0	717
RICHARDSON APTS RENO 8506	557	2022	Continuing	1,176	0	0	0	1,176
WINKLER SOFFIT REPAIR	558	2022	Under Construction	848	0	0	0	848
MORROW ROOF REPLACE 8503	555	2022	Completed	835	0	0	0	835
LIFELONG LRN CURTWALL 9115	584	2023	Under Construction	535	0	0	0	535
LIFELONG LEARN RTU REPL 9104	575	2023	Continuing	760	0	0	0	760
WAKSMAN HTHW UPGR 9086	560	2023	Continuing	802	0	0	0	802
WERBLIN ROOF BB COURT 9187	561	2023	Continuing	2,250	0	0	0	2,250
TOTAL FOR: RUTGERS, PISCATAWAY/NEW BRUNSWICI	<			\$267,223	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$267,223

Capital Improvement Projects FY2017 - FY2023

(000's)											
Project Name	Proj No.	Start Year	Status	Total Available	General	Bond	Federal	Other			
RUTGERS, CAMDEN CAMPUS											
ENGLISH LANGUAGE SERVICES CTR RENO-7071	388	2017	Completed	2,438	0	0	0	2,438			
ORGANIC CHEM LAB RM 327 RENO-7002	389	2017	Completed	1,443	0	0	0	1,443			
ROBESON LIBRARY ROOF REPLACEMENT-7003	391	2017	Completed	1,002	0	0	0	1,002			
CAMDEN APTS WINDOW REPLACEMENT	392	2017	Completed	880	0	0	0	880			
NURSING AND SCIENCE BUILDING-7194	473	2017	Completed	62,500	46,875	0	0	15,625			
BASEMENT CHEMISTRY LAB RENO-5400	394	2017	Completed	3,433	0	0	0	3,433			
ARTIS BUILDING RENOVATION-5398	474	2018	Completed	3,331	0	0	0	3,331			
RENOVATIONS.FOR CAMDEN ADMINISTRATION BLDG-7172	475	2018	Under Construction	8,831	8,431	0	0	400			
CLINIC BLDG - DEMOLITION 6963	493	2019	Completed	1,699	0	0	0	1,699			
CAMPUS CENTER-RENOVATE TEACHING KITCHEN -6888	492	2019	Completed	2,657	0	0	0	2,657			
REPLACE TWO ROOFTOP AIR HANDLER UNITS - HOUSING -1	490	2019	Completed	606	0	0	0	606			
ARMITAGE HALL - 3RD & 4TH FLOOR ASBESTOS ABATEMENT	494	2019	Completed	3,433	0	0	0	3,433			
CAMPUS CENTER - STARBUCKS RENOVATION -7428	495	2019	Completed	536	0	0	0	536			
PSEG ENG SOLUTIONS 8322	599	2021	Completed	1,475	0	0	0	1,475			
303 COOPER ACCESSBTY 8067	596	2021	Under Construction	600	0	0	0	600			
CAMD APTS GREENING 8343	597	2021	Continuing	580	0	0	0	580			
STDT CTR COOL TWR 8383	598	2021	Continuing	583	0	0	0	583			
TOTAL FOR: RUTGERS, CAMDEN CAMPUS	I	1	1	\$96,027	\$55,306	\$0	\$0	\$40,721			

RUTGERS, CAMDEN CAMPUS
Capital Improvement Projects FY2017 - FY2023

(000's)

(000's)											
Project Name	Proj No.	Start Year	Status	Total Available	General	Bond	Federal	Other			
RUTGERS BIOMEDICAL AND HE	ALTH SC	IENCES									
MSB ROOM B619 RENOVATION-6430	403	2017	Completed	1,791	0	0	0	1,791			
MEDICAL ED BUILDING (MEB) FIRE ALARM REPLAC-4481	398	2017	Completed	1,316	0	0	0	1,316			
SHP 6TH FLOOR RENOVATION-6224	446	2017	Completed	2,984	0	0	0	2,984			
CHI ADDTN 6239	615	2017	Under Construction	661	0	0	0	661			
WORLD'S FAIR DRIVE 3RD FLOOR - RENOVATN-5927	497	2017	Completed	3,472	0	0	0	3,472			
UBHC 2B INPATIENT PSYCHIATRIC UNIT RENO-6424	498	2018	Completed	3,507	0	0	0	3,507			
RWJMS RSCH TOWER - RELOCATE IMAGING FACILITIES-645	499	2018	Completed	1,979	0	0	0	1,979			
RBHS-NWK CAMPUS CTR RENOVATION-6225	500	2018	Completed	949	0	0	0	949			
PHARMACY - LAB 403 RENOVATION-1285	501	2018	Completed	964	0	0	0	964			
UBHC -A-B-C ROOF REPLACEMENT	502	2018	Completed	1,637	0	0	0	1,637			
MEDICAL SCIENCE BUILDING RENOVATIONS PHASE I	477	2018	Under Construction	27,000	0	0	0	27,000			
SCHOOL OF HEALTH PROFESSIONS 8TH FLOOR	476	2018	Completed	6,400	0	0	0	6,400			
RENOVATION UH EMERGENCY GENERATOR UPGADE -NWK	438	2018	Completed	18,770	0	0	0	18,770			
P1 DECK REPAIR 6568	604	2018	Completed	958	0	0	0	958			
SSB RM 218 RENO 6753	605	2018	Completed	510	0	0	0	510			
MSB LAB TO CLASS 7023	606	2019	Continuing	725	0	0	0	725			
CRYO MICROSCOPY SUITE 7260	607	2019	Under Construction	2,100	0	0	0	2,100			
BRANDT BEHAV HEALTH TREATMNT CTR & RES	538	2019	Under Construction	42,500	0	0	0	42,500			
RESEARCH TOWER ANNEX AND HIGH ROOF REPLACE-6601	505	2019	Completed	3,591	0	0	0	3,591			

Capital Improvement Projects FY2017 - FY2023

(000's)

	_		(00	10 S)				
Project Name	Proj No.	Start Year	Status	Total Available	General	Bond	Federal	Other
RWJMS RESEARCH TOWER MODULAR RENO-5720	506	2019	Completed	6,700	0	0	0	6,700
LAB RENO - MASS SPECTROMETER-7186	508	2019	Completed	825	0	0	0	825
CINJ - 1ST & 2ND FL RENO-7312	509	2019	Completed	709	0	0	0	709
MEB ROOM 102 LECTURE HALL RENO-1857	503	2019	Continuing	903	0	0	0	903
SHP 200 & 300 LECTURE HALL RENOVATION-7102	504	2019	Completed	3,000	0	0	0	3,000
CTR FOR ADDICT RSCH 7219	619	2019	Completed	1,025	0	0	0	1,025
NWK RBHS CO-GEN PLANT UPGRADES -5798	507	2019	Completed	1,145	0	0	0	1,145
EMERG PWR PLAN 7758	620	2020	Planning	3,800	0	0	0	3,800
EOHSI ROOF REPLACEMENT-7603	510	2020	Under Construction	1,600	0	0	0	1,600
MSB IMAGING SUITE 7844	608	2020	Under Construction	815	0	0	0	815
MSB STDT LOUNGE RENO 7853	609	2020	Completed	586	0	0	0	586
RBHS ACCESSIBLTY IMPR 8070	610	2021	Continuing	3,200	0	0	0	3,200
PHRI INFR UPGRAD 8187	611	2021	Planning	1,009	0	0	0	1,009
DOC HVAC UPGR 8222	612	2021	Continuing	3,000	0	0	0	3,000
DECK P3 REPAIRS 8379	613	2021	Planning	930	0	0	0	930
PHARM LAB 302 RENO 8381	603	2021	Continuing	2,584	0	0	0	2,584
SSB LAB 159 RENO 8420	614	2021	Continuing	1,904	0	0	0	1,904
SUB CHAP 4 VIOL 8090	621	2021	Continuing	2,200	0	0	0	2,200
SRB RENOV 8419	622	2021	Continuing	2,375	0	0	0	2,375

	•	•						
			(00	00's)				
Project Name	Proj No.	Start Year	Status	Total Available	General	Bond	Federal	Other
CHANDLER RENO 8109	616	2021	Continuing	1,696	0	0	0	1,696
NJ INNOV HUB / RU TRANSLTNL RSCH / RWJMED SCHOOL	542	2021	Planning	0	0	0	0	0
MED ED FACADE REPAIR 8873	617	2022	Continuing	1,670	0	0	0	1,670
RSCH TWR TUNNEL WASH 9142	618	2023	Continuing	1,500	0	0	0	1,500
TOTAL FOR: RUTGERS BIOMEDICAL AND HEALTH SCIE	1	\$164,990	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$164,990		
	\$626,017	\$55,306	\$0	\$0	\$570,711			

	-	•	(00	10's)				
Project Name	Proj No.	Start Year	Status	Total Available	General	Bond	Federal	Other
Rowan University								
UNIVERSITY WIDE								
DEFERRED MAINTENANCE PROJECT	158	2020	Continuing	60,000	60,000	0	0	0
STUDENT CENTER ADDITION AND RENOVATION	160	2021	Under Construction	0	0	0	0	0
REPAVE ROADS, SIDEWALKS, CURBSS & PARKING LOTS	166	2021	Continuing	45,000	45,000	0	0	0
TOTAL FOR: UNIVERSITY WIDE	·			\$105,000	\$105,000	\$0	\$0	\$0
ROWAN UNIVERSITY								
EPA/CHESTNUT/REC CTR PARKING AND PLAZA RESTORATION	144	2015	Continuing	1,750	0	0	0	1,750
BUNCE HALL ADAPTIVE REUSE	157	2021	Under Construction	13,000	13,000	0	0	0
TOTAL FOR: ROWAN UNIVERSITY			-	\$14,750	\$13,000	\$0	\$0	\$1,750
	Dep	artment ⁻	Totals	\$119,750	\$118,000	\$0	\$0	\$1,750

(000's)										
Project Name	Proj No.	Start Year	Status	Total Available	General	Bond	Federal	Other		
Kean University										
KEAN UNIVERSITY										
BUSINESS SCHOOL	17	2018	Completed	30,000	0	0	0	30,000		
ELEVATOR MODERNIZATIONS	24	2022	Completed	1	1	0	0	0		
ROOF REPLACEMENTS	22	2022	Completed	2	2	0	0	0		
TOWNSEND ELECTRICAL SWITCHGEAR	19	2022	Under Construction	2	2	0	0	0		
VE SWITCHGEAR UPGRADE	28	2022	Completed	1	1	0	0	0		
ROOF REPLACEMENTS	21	2023	Completed	3	3	0	0	0		
EV BUS LOT	20	2023	Continuing	2	2	0	0	0		
ELEVATOR MODERNIZATIONS	25	2023	Completed	2	2	0	0	0		
HVAC UPGRADES MSC	26	2023	Completed	6	6	0	0	0		
FITNESS CENTER DANGOLA	27	2023	Completed	1	1	0	0	0		
TOTAL FOR: KEAN UNIVERSITY	<u>I</u>	1	1	\$30,020	\$20	\$0	\$0	\$30,000		
	Dep	partment ⁻	Totals	\$30,020	\$20	\$0	\$0	\$30,000		

Capital Improvement Projects FY2017 - FY2023

			(0	00's)				
Project Name	Proj No.	Start Year	Status	Total Available	General	Bond	Federal	Other

William Paterson University

WILLIAM PATERSON UNIVERSITY

SCIENCE EAST CHILLER	7	2017	Completed	646	0	0	0	646
POWER ARTS HVAC	8	2017	Completed	43	0	0	0	43
WIGHTMAN GYM HVAC	9	2017	Completed	27	0	0	0	27
ELEVATOR MODS	10	2017	Completed	198	0	0	0	198
POLICE HVAC	11	2017	Completed	49	0	0	0	49
POILICE OFFICE MODS	12	2017	Completed	49	0	0	0	49
LIBRARY BATHROOM RENOVATIONS	15	2017	Completed	510	0	0	0	510
TENNIS COURTS	16	2017	Completed	317	0	0	0	317
TESTING CENTER RENOVATIONS	17	2017	Completed	15	0	0	0	15
ADA IMPROVEMENTS	6	2017	Completed	60	0	0	0	60
GENDER NEUTRAL BATHROOMS	13	2017	Completed	43	0	0	0	43
SHEA LOBBY RENOVATIONS	14	2017	Completed	295	0	0	0	295
WAYNE DINING HALL CONSTRUCTION	52	2018	Completed	7,225	0	0	0	7,225
WHITE HALL CHILLER REPLACEMENT	20	2018	Completed	299	0	0	0	299
UNIVERSITY COMMONS INTERIOR RENOVATIONS	21	2018	Completed	704	0	0	0	704
LOCKER ROOM RENOVATIONS	22	2018	Completed	15	0	0	0	15
CAMPUS PAVING 2018	23	2018	Completed	504	0	0	0	504
ATRIUM ROOF	24	2018	Completed	424	0	0	0	424
						l		

Capital Improvement Projects FY2017 - FY2023

(000's)

			(00	<i>iu sj</i>				
Project Name	Proj No.	Start Year	Status	Total Available	General	Bond	Federal	Other
CHENG LIBRARY COOLING TOWER	45	2018	Completed	300	0	0	0	300
ACADEMIC SUCCESS RENOVATIONS	18	2018	Completed	87	0	0	0	87
CHENG LIBRARY CARPETING	19	2018	Completed	670	0	0	0	670
REC CENTER HVAC	48	2019	Completed	445	0	0	0	445
RES HALL RENOVATIONS	49	2019	Completed	797	0	0	0	797
ACADEMIC/CLASSROOM IMPROVEMENTS	25	2019	Completed	198	0	0	0	198
1800 VALLEY ROAD IMPROVEMENTS	26	2019	Completed	2,115	0	0	0	2,115
PAVING 2019	27	2019	Completed	106	0	0	0	106
UC MULTI CULTURAL CTR	28	2019	Completed	44	0	0	0	44
UC AUDIO/VISUAL UPGRADES	29	2020	Completed	247	0	0	0	247
1800 VR ELEVATOR MODERNIZATION	30	2020	Completed	148	0	0	0	148
CENTURY HALL ELEVATOR MODS	31	2020	Completed	179	0	0	0	179
CAMPUS WIDE IT UPGRADES	32	2020	Completed	110	0	0	0	110
ROADWAY LIGHTING	33	2020	Completed	28	0	0	0	28
VALLEY ROAD CDC AND CE CONSTRUCTION	51	2020	Completed	7,900	0	0	0	7,900
REC CTR LIGHTING UPGRADES	34	2020	Completed	32	0	0	0	32
RAUBINGER OFFICE RENOVATIONS	35	2020	Completed	31	0	0	0	31
CARRIAGE HOUSE CATERING KITCHEN	44	2020	Planning	1,000	0	0	0	1,000
COLLEGE HALL OFFICE RENOVATIONS	36	2020	Completed	30	0	0	0	30
	I	I	I	I	I	1	I I	I

Capital Improvement Projects FY2017 - FY2023

(000's)

Project Name	Proj No.	Start Year	Status	Total Available	General	Bond	Federal	Other
CAMPUS WIDE BANNERS	37	2021	Completed	46	0	0	0	46
SHEA HVAC	38	2021	Completed	75	0	0	0	75
UC FURNITURE	39	2021	Completed	32	0	0	0	32
UNIVERSITY COMMONS PH I AND PH II	50	2021	Continuing	1,200	0	0	0	1,200
FIELD HOUSE UPGRADES	42	2021	Under Construction	5,330	0	0	0	5,330
PIONEER/HERITAGE HVAC CHILLER	47	2022	Completed	300	0	0	0	300
WHITE HALL FACADE	40	2022	Completed	197	0	0	0	197
MORRISON ROOFTOP DX UNIT	41	2022	Completed	34	0	0	0	34
SKYLINE CHILLER	54	2023	Continuing	275	0	0	0	275
RAUBINGER ELEVATOR	56	2023	Under Construction	330	0	0	0	330
REC CTR ADDIT/RENOV	57	2023	Planning	40,000	0	0	0	40,000
RESIDENCE HALL RENOVATIONS	53	2023	Continuing	340	0	0	0	340
HOBART MANOR RETAINING WALL	46	2023	Completed	205	0	0	0	205
ACADEMIC/CLASSROOM RENOVATIONS	55	2023	Continuing	100	0	0	0	100
TOTAL FOR: WILLIAM PATERSON UNIVERSITY				\$74,354	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$74,354

Department Totals

\$74,354

\$0

\$0

\$0

\$74,354

(000's)										
Project Name	Proj No.	Start Year	Status	Total Available	General	Bond	Federal	Other		
Montclair State Universit	y									
MONTCLAIR STATE UNIVERSITY										

BERRA DRIVE ROADWAY IMPROVEMENTS	51	2007	Continuing	10,500	5,250	5,250	0	0
LIFE HALL RENOVATION	38	2015	Planning	24,800	12,400	12,400	0	0
ART AND DESIGN RENOVATION	39	2015	Planning	42,000	21,000	21,000	0	0
INSTRUCTIONAL TECHNOLOGY UPGRADE	45	2015	Continuing	24,500	12,250	12,250	0	0
BOND HOUSE RENOVATIONS	20	2016	Planning	6,200	3,100	3,100	0	0
ATHLETIC FACILITY IMPROVEMENTS	52	2017	Planning	30,500	15,250	15,250	0	0
UNIVERSITY HALL FACADE RESTORATION	47	2017	Completed	5,100	5,100	0	0	0
BOHN HALL CHILLED WATER & AC IMPROVEMENTS	48	2018	Continuing	4,750	2,375	2,375	0	0
CAMPUS - WIDE WAYFINDING IMPROVEMENTS	54	2018	Under Construction	3,500	3,500	0	0	0
RED HAWK PARKING GARAGE REHABILITATION	49	2018	Completed	3,275	3,275	0	0	0
THE VILLAGE FACADE REPAIRS	50	2018	Under Construction	9,750	9,750	0	0	0
OVERLOOK 2ND FLOOR RENOVATION	63	2019	Planning	14,000	14,000	0	0	0
NEW / RENOVATED STUDENT HOUSING	55	2019	Planning	40,000	20,000	20,000	0	0
RED HAWK ATHLETIC ANNEX RENOVATION	56	2020	Planning	16,100	8,050	8,050	0	0
CAMPUS SAFETY BUILDING	53	2020	Planning	7,500	3,750	3,750	0	0
TEACHING AND LEARNING COMMONS	59	2020	Planning	31,850	15,925	15,925	0	0
SKYLINE WALK CONSTRUCTION & CAMPUS LOOP	64	2020	Planning	2,000	1,000	1,000	0	0
STUDENT CENTER RENOVATION AND ADDITION	44	2020	Planning	100,000	50,000	50,000	0	0

Capital Improvement Projects FY2017 - FY2023

(000's)

			(00	<i>i</i> (3)				
Project Name	Proj No.	Start Year	Status	Total Available	General	Bond	Federal	Other
ELECTRICAL FEEDER UPGRADES	60	2020	Planning	4,000	4,000	0	0	0
DICKSON HALL MECHANICAL UPGRADES	62	2021	Planning	11,500	5,750	5,750	0	0
STEM FACILITIES EXPANSION	67	2022	Planning	115,000	75,000	40,000	0	0
VILLAGE BEDROOM FURNITURE REPLACEMENT	71	2023	Continuing	2,000	2,000	0	0	0
ROAD RENEWAL	41	2023	Continuing	3,500	3,500	0	0	0
DINING CAPITAL RENEWAL & REPLACEMENT	31	2023	Continuing	9,100	9,100	0	0	0
VIRTUAL REALITY CLASSROOM AND DEVELOPMENT LAB	72	2023	Continuing	5,500	5,500	0	0	0
RESIDENCE HALL CAPITAL RENEWAL AND REPLACEMENT	29	2023	Continuing	23,100	23,100	0	0	0
REC CENTER CAPITAL RENEWAL & REPLACEMENT	58	2023	Continuing	210	210	0	0	0
E&G CAPITAL RENEWAL AND REPLACEMENT	42	2023	Continuing	10,500	10,500	0	0	0
YOGI BERRA STADIUM RENOVATION	68	2023	Under Construction	5,300	3,000	0	0	2,300
CHSS OFFICE SUITE AND ADVISING CENTER RENOVATION	69	2023	Planning	1,000	500	500	0	0
CAMPUS WIDE HVAC UPGRADES	70	2023	Planning	2,000	1,000	1,000	0	0
CAMPUS WI-FI AND FIREWALL UPGRADE	65	2024	Continuing	15,000	7,500	7,500	0	0
TOTAL FOR: MONTCLAIR STATE UNIVERSITY	·			\$584,035	\$356,635	\$225,100	\$0	\$2,300

Department Totals

\$584,035

\$356,635 \$225,100

\$0

\$2,300

Capital Improvement Projects FY2017 - FY2023

			(0	00's)				
Project Name	Proj No.	Start Year	Status	Total Available	General	Bond	Federal	Other
The College of New Jerse	∋y	1						

THE COLLEGE OF NEW JERSEY

FIRE ALARM SYSTEM REPLACEMENT	1	2014	Continuing	13,300	13,300	0	0	0
NEW ATHLETIC AND RECREATION FIELD HOUSE	8	2021	Continuing	82,500	82,500	0	0	0
ELEVATOR RENEWAL	3	2021	Continuing	4,000	4,000	0	0	0
ASSET RENEWAL - RESIDENTIAL	4	2021	Continuing	42,720	42,720	0	0	0
CENTRAL UTILITY PLANT	5	2021	Continuing	7,000	7,000	0	0	0
ROSCOE WEST LIBRARY RENOVATION	6	2022	Continuing	24,900	24,900	0	0	0
PACKER HALL RENOVATION & ADDITION	7	2022	Continuing	96,000	96,000	0	0	0
UNDERGROUND UTILITY INFRASTRUCTURE	2	2022	Continuing	32,301	32,301	0	0	0
TOTAL FOR: THE COLLEGE OF NEW JERSEY				\$302,721	\$302,721	\$0	\$0	\$0

Department Totals

\$302,721 \$302,721

\$0

\$0

\$0

			(00	00's)						
Project Name	Proj No.	Start Year	Status	Total Available	General	Bond	Federal	Other		
Ramapo College of New Jersey										
RAMAPO COLLEGE OF NEW JERSEY										
OFFICE OF PUBLIC SAFETY RELOCATION	173	2014	Planning	2,900	0	900	0	2,000		
TECHNOLOGY INFRASTRUCTURE UPGRADE	174	2014	Under Construction	1,320	393	927	0	0		
FIRE ALARM SYSTEM UPGRADE	182	2016	Continuing	800	0	0	0	800		
ATHLETIC FIELDS LIGHTING	179	2017	Under Construction	2,600	0	0	0	2,600		
LIBRARY REHABILITATION & ADDITION	178	2017	Completed	44,000	0	15,000	0	29,000		
TOTAL FOR: RAMAPO COLLEGE OF NEW JERSEY				\$51,620	\$393	\$16,827	\$0	\$34,400		

Department Totals	\$51,620	\$393	\$16,827	\$0	\$34,400

(000's)									
Project Name	Proj No.	Start Year	Status	Total Available	General	Bond	Federal	Other	
Stockton University									
STOCKTON UNIVERSITY									
HEALTH SCIENCES CENTER - 3RD FLOOR	1	2018	Completed	1,217	1,217	0	0	0	
HOLOCAUST RESOURCE CENTER EXPANSION	2	2019	Completed	233	233	0	0	0	
C & D WING ROOF REPLACEMENT	3	2019	Completed	1,468	1,468	0	0	0	
SPORTS CENTER FLOOR REPLACEMENT	4	2019	Completed	605	605	0	0	0	
LIFT STATION 1 REPLACEMENT	5	2019	Completed	800	800	0	0	0	
SWITCHGEAR & SUBSTATION REPLACEMENT	6	2020	Completed	2,481	2,481	0	0	0	
WATER PLANT UPGRADES & RENOVATIONS	7	2020	Completed	785	785	0	0	0	
ATLANTIC CITY BOARDWALK OFFICE FIT OUT	8	2020	Completed	732	732	0	0	0	
ARTS & SCIENCES ROOF REPLACEMENT	9	2021	Completed	402	402	0	0	0	
LACROSS FIELD REPLACEMENT	12	2022	Completed	801	801	0	0	0	
TRACK & FIELD REPLACEMENT	13	2022	Completed	1,173	1,173	0	0	0	
MULTICULTURAL CENTER	14	2022	Completed	1,487	1,487	0	0	0	
BUILDING 70 HVAC REPLACEMENT	10	2022	Completed	834	834	0	0	0	
A-WING ROOF REPLACEMENT	11	2022	Completed	894	894	0	0	0	
FIBER OPTIC LOOP	15	2023	Completed	3,043	3,043	0	0	0	
LIBRARY LEARNING COMMONS	16	2023	Planning	19,527	0	19,527	0	0	
ACADEMIC CLASSROOM TECHNOLOGY	17	2023	Planning	1,773	0	1,773	0	0	

			(0	00's)				
Project Name	Proj No.	Start Year	Status	Total Available	General	Bond	Federal	Other
TOTAL FOR: STOCKTON UNIVERSITY				\$38,255	\$16,955	\$21,300	\$0	\$0
	Department Totals			\$38,255	\$16,955	\$21,300	\$0	\$0

(000's)									
Project Name	Proj No.	Start Year	Status	Total Available	General	Bond	Federal	Other	
University Hospital									
UMDNJ, HOSPITAL									
SEPARATION IST NETWORK AND SOFTWARE UPGRADES	10	2016	Continuing	29,993	0	0	0	29,993	
EMERGENCY CAPITAL REPLACE-REGULATORY & LIFE SAFETY	15	2016	Continuing	52,942	0	0	0	52,942	
ACC/DOC CLINIC RELOCATION COSTS	14	2017	Continuing	5,326	0	0	0	5,326	
EMERGENCY/TRAUMA DEPARTMENT UPGRADES	16	2018	Continuing	3,439	0	0	0	3,439	
PHARMACY REGULATORY UPGRADES	11	2018	Continuing	6,912	0	0	0	6,912	
LOBBY AND PUBLIC RESTROOM UPGRADES	19	2018	Continuing	1,603	0	0	0	1,603	
PATIENT ROOM UPGRADES-CMS REGULATORY	13	2018	Continuing	3,230	0	0	0	3,230	
WOUND CARE & PAIN MGMT- NEW PATIENT SERVICES	17	2018	Continuing	1,759	0	0	0	1,759	
LINAC/INFUSION CANCER CENTER	12	2018	Continuing	4,003	0	0	0	4,003	
DIETARY AND FOOD SERVICE UPGRADES	20	2019	Continuing	1,311	0	0	0	1,311	
PERIOP AND CENTRAL STERILE UPGRADES	23	2019	Continuing	881	0	0	0	881	
COGEN PROJECT-RU/UH	6	2020	Continuing	42,319	0	0	0	42,319	
RETAIL COMMUNITY PHARMACY	18	2021	Continuing	871	0	0	0	871	
SARS-COV2 HOSPITAL TESTING	7	2022	Continuing	1,076	0	0	0	1,076	
FEMA BUILDOUT-D YELLOW COVID-ISOLATION UNIT	8	2022	Completed	1,032	0	0	1,032	0	
COVID RELATED CAPITAL EQUIPMENT	9	2022	Completed	11,976	0	0	11,976	0	
MASTER FACILITY PLAN	21	2022	Continuing	500	0	0	0	500	
MCC CAPITAL GRANT	22	2022	Continuing	1,470	0	0	0	1,470	
	I	I	I	l	l				

(000's)										
Project Name	Proj No.	Start Year	Status	Total Available	General	Bond	Federal	Other		
HIGHER EDUCATION FACILITIES TRUST- HVAC	4	2022	Continuing	3,237	0	0	0	3,237		
TOTAL FOR: UMDNJ, HOSPITAL				\$173,880	\$0	\$0	\$13,008	\$160,872		
	Dej	Department Totals			\$0	\$0	\$13,008	\$160,872		

<u>Appendix A</u>

NEW JERSEY COMMISSION ON CAPITAL BUDGETING AND PLANNING

STATUTES

NEW JERSEY STATUTES ANNOTATED TITLE 52. STATE GOVERNMENT, DEPARTMENTS AND OFFICER SUBTITLE 1. GENERAL PROVISIONS CHAPTER 9S. COMMISSION ON CAPITAL BUDGETING AND PLANNING

52:98-1. Definitions

As used in this act, the following words and terms shall have the following meanings, unless the context shall indicate another or different meaning or intent:

a. "Capital project" means any undertaking which is to be financed or funded or is proposed to be financed or funded by the issuance of bonds, notes or other evidences of indebtedness of the State or any public authority thereof; or any undertaking which is to be financed or funded or is requested to be financed or funded by an appropriation in the annual budget, where the expenditure therefore is, by statute, or under standards as they may be prescribed from time to time by the Department of the Treasury, a capital expenditure.

b. "Commission" means the New Jersey Commission on Capital Budgeting and Planning created by section 2 of this act;

c. "Plan" means the State Capital Improvement Plan provided for by subsection a. of section 3. of this act.

d. "State agency" means an executive or administrative department, office, public authority or other instrumentality of State Government.

52:98-2. New Jersey Commission on Capital Budgeting and Planning

There is hereby created a New Jersey Commission on Capital Budgeting and Planning. The commission shall consist of 12 members selected as follows: The State Treasurer and any three other members of the Executive Branch designated by the Governor to so serve at his pleasure, two members of the General Assembly, two members of the Senate and four public members from the State at large.

The members from the General Assembly shall be appointed by the Speaker of the General Assembly. The members of the Senate shall be appointed by the President of the Senate. No more than one of the members appointed by the Speaker or President shall be from the same political party. Legislative members shall serve while members of their respective houses for the term for which they have been elected.

Of the four public members two shall be appointed by the Governor with advice and consent of the Senate, no more than one of whom shall be of the same political party, and two by the Legislature, one each by the President of the Senate and the Speaker of the General Assembly, for a term of six years and until their successors are qualified, provided that the members serving on the effective date of this act shall continue to serve until the expiration of their appointments.

The President of the Senate shall make the first appointment of a public member upon the expiration of the term of the public member first occurring after the effective date of this act, and

the Speaker of the General Assembly shall make the second appointment of a public member upon the expiration of the term of the public member next occurring after the effective date of this act. The public members shall be chosen based upon their experience and expertise in public finance and the capital improvement process. Any vacancy among the public members shall be filled in the same manner as the original appointment, but for the unexpired term only. A member shall be eligible for reappointment.

A chairman of the commission shall be selected annually by the membership of the commission from among the public members.

Members of the commission shall serve without compensation, but public members shall be entitled to reimbursement for expenses incurred in the performance of their duties.

52:98-3. Preparation of State Capital Improvement Plan

a. The commission shall each year prepare a State Capital Improvement Plan containing its proposals for State spending for capital projects, which shall be consistent with the goals and provisions of the State Development and Redevelopment Plan adopted by the State Planning Commission and shall be prepared after consultation with the New Jersey Council of Economic Advisors, created pursuant to P.L.1993, c. 149 (C. 52:9H-34 et seq.). Copies of the plan shall be submitted to the Governor and the Legislature no later than December 1 of each year. The plan shall provide:

(1) A detailed list of all capital projects of the State which the commission recommends be undertaken or continued by any State agency in the next three fiscal years, together with information as to the effect of such capital projects on future operating expenses of the State, and with recommendations as to the priority of such capital projects and the means of funding them;

(2) The forecasts of the commission as to the requirements for capital projects of State agencies for the four fiscal years next following such three fiscal years and for such additional periods, if any, as may be necessary or desirable for adequate presentation of particular capital projects, and a schedule for the planning and implementation or construction of such capital projects;

(3) A schedule for the next fiscal year of recommended appropriations of bond funds from issues of bonds previously authorized;

(4) A review of capital projects which have recently been implemented or completed or are in process of implementation or completion;

(5) Recommendations as to the maintenance of physical properties and equipment of State agencies;

(6) Recommendations which the commission deems appropriate as to the use of properties reported in subsection c. of this section;

(7) A report on the State's overall debt. This report shall include information on the outstanding general obligation debt and debt service costs for the prior fiscal year, the current fiscal year, and the estimated amount for the subsequent five fiscal years. In addition, the report shall provide similar information on capital leases and installment obligations. In addition, the report shall provide similar information on the following long-term debt obligations: all items

comprising long-term liabilities as recorded in a schedule of long-term debt changes (bonded and non-bonded) in the State's annual comprehensive financial report prepared pursuant to section 37 of article 3 of P.L.1944, c.112 (C.52:27B-46), the unfunded actuarial accrued liability for State administered retirement systems, and the unfunded actuarial accrued liabilities for post-retirement medical and other benefits;

(8) An assessment of the State's ability to increase its overall debt and a recommendation on the amount of any such increase. In developing this assessment and recommendation, the commission shall consider those criteria used by municipal securities rating services in rating governmental obligations; and

(9) Such other information as the commission deems relevant to the foregoing matters.

b. Each State agency shall no later than August 15 of each year provide the commission with:

(1) A detailed list of capital projects which each State agency seeks to undertake or continue for its purposes in the next three fiscal years, together with information as to the effect of such capital projects on future operating expenses of the State, and with such relevant supporting data as the commission requests;

(2) Forecasts as to the requirements for capital projects of such agency for the four fiscal years next following such three fiscal years and for such additional periods, if any, as may be necessary or desirable for adequate presentation of particular capital projects, and a schedule for the planning and implementation or construction of such capital projects;

(3) A schedule for the next fiscal year of requested appropriations of bond funds from issues of bonds previously authorized;

(4) A report on capital projects which have recently been implemented or completed or are in process of implementation or completion;

(5) A report as to the maintenance of its physical properties and capital equipment;

(6) Such other information as the commission may request.

c. Each State agency shall, when requested, provide the commission with supplemental information in addition to that to be available to the commission under the computerized record keeping of the Department of the Treasury, Bureau of Real Property Management, concerning any real property owned or leased by the agency including its current or future availability for other State uses.

d. A copy of the plan shall also be forwarded to the Division of Budget and Accounting each year upon its completion, and the portion of the plan relating to the first fiscal year thereof shall, to the extent it treats of capital appropriations in the annual budget, constitute the recommendations of the commission with respect to such capital appropriations in the budget for the next fiscal year.

52:98-4. Review of bills introduced in legislature

The commission shall review any bill introduced in either House of the Legislature, except the annual appropriations bill, which makes provision for an appropriation for a capital project, or for the authorization of the issuance of bonds, notes or other evidences of indebtedness of the State, or of bonds, notes or other evidences of indebtedness of a State agency containing a moral pledge of the State. The commission shall study the necessity, desirability and relative priority of such appropriation or indebtedness by reference to the plan or otherwise. The commission shall promptly prepare and forward its recommendation on the bill to the House in which it was introduced.

52:98-5. Public hearings

The commission may conduct public hearings in furtherance of its general purposes at such place or places as it shall designate, at which it may request the appearance of officials of any State agency and solicit the testimony of interested groups and the general public.

52:98-6. Rules and regulations

The commission may adopt such rules and regulations as it shall deem necessary or desirable to carry out its purposes as provided by this act.

52:98-7. Executive director; employment; compensation; division of bureau of capital planning; other employees

The commission may employ and fix the compensation of an executive director who shall be its secretary and principal executive officer. The commission shall be staffed by the Division of Budget and Accounting of the Department of the Treasury. There is hereby created within said division a bureau of capital planning for this purpose. The commission may also employ such other stenographic, clerical and expert assistance, and incur such traveling and other miscellaneous expenses as it may deem necessary in order to perform its duties and as may be within the limits of funds appropriated or otherwise made available to it.

52:98-8. Assistance for commission and division of budget and accounting; advisory committees

a. The commission and the Division of Budget and Accounting shall be entitled to call to their assistance such personnel of any State agency, municipality or political subdivision as they may require in order to perform their duties hereunder.

b. The Office of Fiscal Affairs and other State agencies shall also assist the commission in the performance of its functions. The commission may make use of existing studies, surveys, plans, data and other materials in the possession of any State agency or any municipality or political subdivision of this State. Each such agency, municipality or subdivision is hereby authorized to make the same available to the commission so that the commission may have available to it current information with respect to the capital plans and programs of each such agency, municipality or subdivision.

c. The officers and personnel of any State agency, municipality or political subdivision, and any other person may serve at the request of the commission upon such advisory committees as the commission may create and such officers and personnel may serve upon such committees without forfeiture of office or employment and with no loss or diminution in the compensation, status, rights and privileges which they otherwise enjoy. (End)

<u>Appendix B</u>

NEW JERSEY COMMISSION ON CAPITAL BUDGETING AND PLANNING

BY-LAWS

BY-LAWS

THE NEW JERSEY COMMISSION ON CAPITAL BUDGETING AND PLANNING

Adopted on September 10, 1999

PREAMBLE

The By-laws are being adopted pursuant to P.L. 1975, Chapter 208, Section 6 (the "Act") by the New Jersey Commission on Capital Budgeting and Planning (the "Commission").

ARTICLE I GENERAL PROVISIONS

Section 1. - SCOPE OF PROVISIONS OF BY-LAWS

These By-laws are intended to supplement and interpret the provisions creating and governing the New Jersey Commission on Capital Budgeting and Planning (P.L. 1975, c. 208).

Section 2. - <u>NAME OF THE COMMISSION</u>

The name of the Commission shall be the "New Jersey Commission on Capital Budgeting and Planning".

Section 3. - PRINCIPAL OFFICE

The principal office of the Commission shall be the Department of the Treasury, Office of Management and Budget, Sixth Floor, 33 West State Street, Trenton, New Jersey. All communications shall be addressed to its principal office. The Commission may also have offices at such other places within the State of New Jersey as the business of the Commission may require or make desirable as determined by the Commission.

Section 4. - <u>SEAL</u>. Reserved.

ARTICLE II MEMBERS

MEMBERS

There is hereby created a New Jersey Commission on Capital Budgeting and Planning. The Commission shall consist of 12 members selected as follows: The State Treasurer and any three other members of the Executive Branch designated by the Governor to so serve at their pleasure, two members of the General Assembly, two members of the Senate and four public members from the State at large.

The members from the General Assembly shall be appointed by the Speaker of the General Assembly. The members of the Senate shall be appointed by the President of the Senate. No more than one of the members appointed by the Speaker or President shall be from the same political party. Legislative members shall serve while members of their respective houses for the term for which they have been elected.

Of the four public members two shall be appointed by the Governor with advice and consent of the Senate, no more than one of whom shall be of the same political party, and two by the Legislature, one each by the President of the Senate and the Speaker of the General Assembly, for a term of six years and until their successors are qualified, provided that the members serving on the effective date of this act shall continue to serve until the expiration of their appointments. The President of the Senate shall make the first appointment of a public member upon the expiration of the term of the public member first occurring after the effective date of this act, and the Speaker of the General Assembly shall make the second appointment of a public member upon the expiration of the term of the public member next occurring after the effective date of this act. The public members shall be chosen based upon their experience and expertise in public finance and the capital improvement process. Any vacancy among the public members shall be filled in the same manner as the original appointment, but for the unexpired term only. A member shall be eligible for reappointment.

Members of the Commission shall serve without compensation, but public members shall be entitled to reimbursement for expenses incurred in the performance of their duties.

ARTICLE III OFFICERS

Section 1. - OFFICERS

The officers of the Commission shall be the Chairperson and the Vice-Chairperson.

Section 2. - CHAIRPERSON

The Chairperson of the Commission shall be a public member selected annually by the membership of the Commission and shall hold office until the next annual meeting or until a successor is elected and qualified. The Chairperson shall preside at all meetings of the Commission and have general control over the business and affairs of the Commission, subject to the direction of the Commission.

Section 3. - VICE CHAIRPERSON

The Vice Chairperson shall be elected from among the public members of the Commission at each annual meeting of the Commission and shall hold office until the next annual meeting or until a successor is elected and qualified. The Vice Chairperson shall preside over all meetings in the absence of the Chairperson and shall perform the duties of the Chairperson in the event the Office of the Chairperson is vacant or in the event the Chairperson of illness, disability or absence. The Vice Chairperson shall have such other duties and powers as conferred by the members of the Commission.

Section 4. - <u>REMOVAL OF OFFICERS AND COMMISSIONERS</u>

The Commission shall have no authority to remove an individual from a position as a Commission member. This power shall remain with the appointing authority. The Commission may remove an Officer by a vote of the majority of the Commission.

ARTICLE IV STAFF

Section 1. - EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

The Director of the Division of Budget and Accounting shall name an Executive Director, and the services of the Executive Director shall be offered pro bono subject to the approval by the Commission.

The Executive Director shall serve as the Chief Administrative Officer and Secretary of the Commission. The Executive Director shall keep the official records of the Commission, minutes of the actions taken at the meetings of the Committee, the seal of the Commission, and shall certify, when required, copies of records and shall from time to time perform such other duties as shall be assigned by the Commission. The Executive Director shall prepare the State Capital Improvement Plan to be submitted to the Governor and the Legislature.

Section 2. - STAFF AND OTHER PERSONNEL

a. The staff shall be provided by the Division of Budget and Accounting of the Department of the Treasury from the Bureau of Capital Planning;

b. The Commission shall be entitled to call to their assistance, such personnel of any State agency, municipality or political subdivision as may be required in order to perform their duties;

c. Pursuant to P.L. 1975, Chapter 208 the Commission shall be entitled to make use of existing studies, survey, plans, data and other materials in the possession of any State agency or any municipality or political subdivision of this State.

d. The Commission may conduct public hearings in furtherance of its general purposes and request the appearance of officials of any State agency and solicit the testimony of interested groups and the general public at such place or places and at such times it shall designate.

Section 3. - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Upon recommendation of the Executive Director, the Commission may approve professional services required for the efficient and effective operation of the Commission. Professional services as used in this section may include, but are not limited to, the services of bond counsel, engineering and appraisal services, financial and credit reporting services, and architectural services in order to perform the duties and are within the limits of funds appropriated or otherwise made available to the Commission.

Section 4. - CONTRACTING POWERS

The Commission shall follow all State of New Jersey, Department of the Treasury procurement and contracting procedures.

ARTICLE V MEETINGS

Section 1. - ANNUAL MEETING

An annual meeting of the Commission shall be held at which the Commission shall take the following actions:

(a.) adopt the annual notice of meetings required by the "Open Public Meetings Act", P.L. 1975, Chapter 231 (N.J.S.A. 10:4-6 et seq.) as amended.

(b.) elect a Chairperson and Vice Chairperson pursuant to Article III, Section 2 and 3 of these By-laws.

Section 2. - REGULAR MEETINGS

Unless changed by the Executive Director, at least five regular meetings of the Commission shall be held at a time and place to be designated by the Executive Director. Adequate notice as defined under the "Open Public Meetings Act," P.L. 1975, Chapter 231 (N.J.S.A. 10:4-6 et seq.) shall be given by the Executive Director.

Any meeting by the Commission may be held by telephone conference call, provided that such meetings are consistent with the provisions of the "Open Public Meeting Act".

Section 3. - SPECIAL MEETINGS

A special meeting may be called, in accordance with the "Open Public Meetings Act", at any time by the Executive Director and the Chairperson or the Vice-Chairperson in their absence, and on request of any four members. Written notice of each special meeting, specifying the time and place of the meeting shall be given to members by mail, facsimile transmission or in person, at least two days in advance of the meeting,

but any matters may be considered at the meeting, whether or not specified in the notice.

Section 4. - EMERGENCY MEETINGS

Emergency meetings may be called by the Executive Director at any time in accordance with the "Open Public Meetings Act".

Section 5. - QUORUM

Seven members of the Commission shall constitute a quorum for the purpose of transacting business. Action may be taken and motions and resolutions adopted by plurality vote of the members of the Commission present and voting at a meeting except as noted in Article V Sections 8, 9, 10 and 11. Each member shall be entitled to one vote. The existence of a vacancy in the membership of the Commission shall not prevent a quorum from transacting business.

Section 6. - DESIGNEES

The State Treasurer may designate an officer or employee of the Department of Treasury to represent him/her at meetings of the Commission, and the designee may lawfully vote and otherwise act on behalf of the Treasurer. The designation shall be in writing and delivered to the Commission and shall continue in effect until revoked or amended in writing and delivered to the Commission.

Each legislative and executive branch member of the Commission may designate a staff member to represent that member at meetings of the Commission, and the designee may lawfully vote and otherwise act on behalf of that member on general matters of business except for matters under Article V Sections 8, 9, 10 and 11 and Article X.

Section 7. - VOTING

The voting on matters at meetings of the Commission shall be by voice vote. Actions may be taken, and motions and resolutions adopted by the Committee upon the affirmative vote of a plurality of the quorum, except as noted in Article V Sections 8, 9, 10 and 11. The yeas and nays of a roll call vote shall be entered into the minutes of such meeting.

Commission members may vote by telephone at the time the vote is taken.

Section 8. – <u>CAPITAL PROJECT BUDGET RECOMMENDATIONS TO THE GOVERNOR AND</u> <u>THE LEGISLATURE, VOTE REQUIRED</u>

Commission recommendation of approval for a Capital Project Budget recommendation shall require an affirmative vote of at least seven members of the authorized membership of the Commission.

Section 9. - BOND ISSUANCE REFERENDA RECOMMENDATION, VOTE REQUIRED

The Commission shall review any bill introduced in either House of the Legislature,

except the annual appropriations bill, which makes provision for an appropriation for a capital project, or for the authorization of the issuance of bonds, notes or other evidences of indebtedness of the State, or of bonds, notes or other evidences of indebtedness of a State agency containing a moral pledge of the State. The Commission shall study the necessity, desirability and relative priority of such appropriation or indebtedness by reference to the plan or otherwise. The Commission shall promptly prepare and forward its recommendation on the bill to the House in which it was introduced.

The Commission recommendation of approval of an authorization of the issuance of statute bonds, notes of other obligations of the State or of a State agency containing a moral pledge of the State, shall require an affirmative vote of at least seven members of the authorized Commission.

Section 10. - <u>NEW JERSEY BUILDING AUTHORITY PROJECTS</u>, <u>VOTE REQUIRED</u>.

Commission recommendation of approval of a proposed project by the New Jersey Building Authority, as required by N.J.S.A. 52:18A-78.6 shall require an affirmative vote of at least seven members of the authorized membership of the Commission.

Section 11. - ANNUAL DEBT REPORT, VOTE REQUIRED

Commission recommendation of approval of the annual Debt Report (52:9S-3.a7) shall require an affirmative vote of at least seven members of the authorized membership of the Commission.

ARTICLE VI ORDER OF BUSINESS

The order of business at regular meetings shall be:

- (a) Reading of the Open Public Meetings Act notice
- (b) Roll call
- (c) Vote on the minutes of the previous meeting
- (d) Report of the Executive Director
- (e) Communications
- (f) Unfinished business
- (g) New business
- (h) Public comment (at the discretion of the Commission)
- (i) Time and place of the next meeting
- (j) Adjournment

The Chair may revise the order of business to suit specific scheduling needs.

ARTICLE VII PUBLIC HEARINGS

The Commission may conduct public hearings in furtherance of its general purposes, which shall be held upon any matter upon the request of any four members of the Commission.

ARTICLE VIII COMMITTEES

The Chairperson of the Commission is authorized to create any committees that are deemed necessary to facilitate its purposes from time to time.

ARTICLE XI FISCAL YEAR

The fiscal year of the Commission shall commence on the first day of July or each calendar year and conclude on the last day of June of the next calendar year.

ARTICLE X AMENDMENTS

These By-laws may be amended by resolution duly adopted at any meeting, regular or special, by an affirmative vote of at least seven members provided that notice of intention to present such resolution shall be given at least two days in advance of the meeting at which the motion to adopt such resolution is to be made. Such notice may be given in writing, mailed, faxed or given orally.

ARTICLE XI SUSPENSION OF BY-LAWS

The provisions of these By-laws may be suspended by a vote of seven of the members of the entire Commission.

ARTICLE XII INDEMNIFICATION OF MEMBERS, OFFICERS AND STAFF

To the extent that any insurance then in effect may not be applicable, each person now or hereafter who was or is a party, or threatened to be made a party, to any pending, threatened or completed action, suit or proceeding, whether civil, administrative or investigative, by reason of the fact that such person is or was a member, officer or employee of the Commission, shall be indemnified to the full extent indemnification is permitted with respect to the State entities under and pursuant to the New Jersey Tort Claims Act (N.J.S.A. 59:1-1 et seq.).